

NOTES FOR  
A LEXICON OF CLASSICAL CHINESE  
volume III

:  
*indexes to the vocabulary  
given in volume I*

豈亦  
不多  
或言  
信矣

by

John Cikoski

探  
典  
釋  
辭

THE COPROLITE PRESS



SAINT MARY'S, GEORGIA

This manuscript contains work in progress at an early stage. Excerpts of reasonable length may be quoted in fair use, but it is not to be republished, nor to be reproduced by photocopy or other means without the author's written permission. The moral right of the author is asserted.

Copyright © 1994-2008 by John Cikoski All Rights Reserved

Version 14    Draft 2    Tweak 9

知其所以知之謂知道



## STROKE COUNT INDEX

Graphs with the same number of strokes are listed in the order in which they occur in 康熙字典. Graphs not found in 康熙字典 follow others with the same radical. Stroke counting is not a science. It varies not only from era to era (see above, vol. 1 p. 124 col. 1) but from person to person. As is well known, 康熙字典 was done by a committee, so the same element may not always be counted the same way. Radical 38 女 usually counts as 3畫, but in 媿 it counts as 2畫, while in the 媿 variant of the same graph it counts as its usual 3畫. The element 賁 counts now as 12畫 now as 13畫, unpredictably from graph to graph. If you do not find a graph under the stroke count you calculated, try one or two more or less.

Variants with the same radical and stroke count are given on the same line separated by a space thus:

𠂇 𠂈 *mwaŋ*

A graph that is a variant of or used for another with a different radical or stroke count is given in its sequential place with a reference to the more common form thus:

上<sub>vo</sub>上 *điang*  
亨<sub>uf</sub>烹 *p'ang*

A graph that writes a non-initial syllable of a polynome is given in its sequential place with cross-reference to the polynome thus:

⇒天一 *tien'iet*

Readings for reduplicative and semi-reduplicative binomes are divided at syllable-boundaries by an en-dash thus:

𧀮 𧀮 *d'əp-d'əp*  
𧀮 𧀮 *k'iaŋ-ŋiəm*

Readings for other polynomes are undivided except for breaks at column edges, which are at syllable-boundaries and are marked by a short curly hyphen thus:

大將軍 *d'atŋsiang*  
*kiwən*

Readings are as in GSR, and the words to which they refer are in GSR alphabetic order in the vocabulary notes, even if a modified GSR reading has been proposed. Although each reading of a graph is given only one entry in this index, the graph with that reading may occur in more than one entry in the notes. Any graph may have other readings besides those given here. Graphs for which I can find no reading are marked ? and are placed at the end of the final section of the vocabulary notes.

[October 2008] This study has been drawing away from GSR since its inception. I mean this edition to be the last that uses GSR. A few of the GSR readings have already been replaced rather than just being provided with a suggested modification. Thus there may be slight discrepancies between a reading given here and one in the dictionary. If you are using an electronic form of this text a ctrl-f search is another way to find occurrences of the graph you seek.

一 <i>'iet</i>	⇒江乙 <i>k'ung'iet</i>	丁壯 <i>tiengŋsiang</i>	𠂇 <i>piwət</i>	乚斜 <i>miadzĩǎ</i>
⇒元一 <i>ngiwǎn'iet</i>	乙 <i>'at</i>	丁寧 <i>tiengnieng</i>	𠂈 <i>ziad?</i>	九 <i>ki'üŋ</i>
⇒天一 <i>tien'iet</i>	𠂇 <i>'ian</i>	丁彊 <i>tiengŋ'iang</i>	𠂉 <i>'iər</i>	九 <sub>uf</sub> 𠂉 <i>ki'üŋ</i>
⇒太一 <i>t'ad'iet</i>	𠂈 <i>g'iwət</i>	𠂉 <i>k'ôŋ</i>	乂 <i>ngiǎd</i>	⇒巽九 <i>piak'üŋ</i>
⇒混一 <i>g'wən'iet</i>	𠂉 <i>kiwət</i>	𠂉 <i>çá</i>	𠂉 <i>tsá</i>	九卿 <i>ki'üŋk'iǎŋ</i>
一切 <i>'ietts'iet</i>	𠂉 <i>kiwən</i>	七 <i>ts'iet</i>	乃 <i>nəŋ</i>	九哥 <i>ki'üŋkâ</i>
一都會 <i>'iettokwâd</i>		七星 <i>ts'ietŋsieng</i>	⇒何乃 <i>g'ânəŋ</i>	九天 <i>ki'üŋt'ien</i>
𠂇 <i>kwən</i>		七輿大夫 <i>ts'iet-ziod'adpiwo</i>	⇒無乃 <i>miwonəŋ</i>	九州 <i>ki'üŋt'iôŋ</i>
、 <i>'iü</i>		上 <sub>vo</sub> 上 <i>điang</i>	乃者 <i>niəŋŋĩǎ</i>	九德 <i>ki'üŋtək</i>
𠂇 <i>p'iat</i>	2畫	下 <sub>vo</sub> 下 <i>g'ǎ</i>	乂 <sub>vo</sub> 五 <i>ngo</i>	九招 <i>ki'üŋđiôŋ</i>
乙 <i>'iet</i>	丁 <i>tieng</i>	𠂉 <i>kiôŋ</i>	乚 <i>miǎ</i>	九招 <i>ki'üŋđiôŋ</i>
	⇒庖丁 <i>b'ôŋtieng</i>		⇒廝乚 <i>si'ëŋmiǎ</i>	九服 <i>ki'üŋb'i'üŋ</i>
	⇒武丁 <i>miwotieng</i>			
	丁丁 <i>t'eng-t'eng</i>			

2 畫

九游 *kiügdiög*  
 九疑 *kiügnqiög*  
 九竅 *kiügk'ioq*  
 九軀 *kiügg'iar*  
 九鼎 *kiüglieng*  
 了 *liog*  
 丿 *tiog*  
 二 *niär*  
 二三 *niärsäm*  
 二周 *niärliög*  
 二皇 *niärg'wäng*  
 亠 *d'u*  
 人 *niën*  
 => 丈人 *d'ianghüen*  
 => 主人 *liwüen*  
 => 偶人 *ngüniën*  
 => 夫人 *piwohüen*  
 => 寡人 *kwähüen*  
 => 封人 *piungüen*  
 => 小人 *siogüen*  
 => 庶人 *siaghüen*  
 => 從人 *tsiungüen*  
 => 文人 *miwänhüen*  
 => 榜人 *pängüen*  
 => 沒人 *mwätüen*  
 => 冷人 *liengüen*  
 => 滂人 *p'wängüen*  
 => 甸人 *d'ienhüen*  
 => 真人 *liënhüen*  
 => 立人 *gliäpüen*  
 => 腊人 *ts'iaküen*  
 => 舍人 *siähüen*  
 => 舟人 *liöghüen*  
 => 菌人 *g'iwenhüen*  
 => 稜人 *swärhüen*  
 => 衆人 *liöngüen*  
 => 行人 *g'ängüen*  
 => 邊人 *pianhüen*  
 => 野人 *diähüen*  
 => 銷人 *kiwanhüen*  
 => 門人 *mwän*  
 => 門人 *mwänhüen*  
 => 饋人 *g'iwedhüen*  
 人物 *niënmiwät*  
 人皇 *niëng'wäng*  
 人蔘 *niënsiam*  
 人類 *niënlüwät*  
 人魚 *niënnqio*  
 儿 *keq*  
 入 *niäp*  
 入 *näp*  
 => 沒入 *mwätnäp*  
 八 *pwät*  
 八卦 *pwätkwëg*

八方 *pwätpiwang*  
 八荒 *pwätxmwäng*  
 八風 *pwätpiüm*  
 冂 *kiweng*  
 冂 *miek*  
 冂 *piäng*  
 几 *kiër*  
 几几 *kiër-kiër*  
 几 *diu*  
 几几 *diu-diu*  
 凵 *k'iwäm*  
 凵 *k'iab*  
 刀 *tog*  
 刀 *tög*  
 => 懸刀 *g'iwantog*  
 => 錯刀 *ts'aktog*  
 => 鮚刀 *mwättog*  
 刀室 *togsüet*  
 刀韉 *togsüet*  
 刁 *tiog*  
 刁刁 *tiog-tiog*  
 刁斗 *tiogliu*  
 力 *liäk*  
 力牧 *liäkmiök*  
 力度 *liäkg'ian*  
 勺 *pög*  
 匕 *piär*  
 匕首 *piärsiög*  
 匚 *piwang*  
 匚 *g'iei*  
 十 *diäp*  
 十二辰 *diäp-niärdiän*  
 卜 *puk*  
 卜工 *pukkung*  
 冫 *tsiet*  
 凵 *xän*  
 凵 *kwäng*  
 凵 *siär*  
 凵 *mäg*  
 又 *giüg*  
 又 *kwäd*  
 3 畫  
 万 *miwän*  
 万俟 *l'mæk/g'ji*  
 丈 *d'iang*  
 => 方丈 *piwang-d'iang*  
 丈人 *d'ianghüen*  
 丈夫 *d'iangpiwo*  
 三 *säm*  
 => 二三 *niärsäm*  
 => 再三 *tsägsäm*

三光 *sämkwäng*  
 三公 *sämkung*  
 三危 *sämngwia*  
 三台 *säm'täg*  
 三合 *säm'gäp*  
 三川 *säm'tiwan*  
 三晉 *säm'tsiën*  
 三毛 *säm'mog*  
 三江 *säm'küng*  
 三王 *säm'giwang*  
 三皇 *säm'g'wäng*  
 三稜 *säm'läng*  
 三老 *säm'lög*  
 三能 *säm'näg*  
 三熊 *säm'tsiög*  
 三苗 *säm'miög*  
 三蛟 *säm'tsung*  
 三軍 *säm'kiwän*  
 三酒 *säm'tsiög*  
 三饒 *l'säm'jiäu*  
 三鷓 *säm'äg*  
 上 *diang*  
 上卿 *diangk'iang*  
 上棟 *diangtung*  
 上將 *diangtsiang*  
 上帝 *diangtiäg*  
 上林 *dianggliäm*  
 上造 *diangdz'ög*  
 上黨 *diangtäng*  
 下 *g'ä*  
 => 天下 *tieng'ä*  
 => 查下 *dz'ag'ä*  
 => 稷下 *tsiäkg'ä*  
 => 臣下 *diëng'ä*  
 => 足下 *tsiukg'ä*  
 => 門下 *mwäng'ä*  
 => 陛下 *b'iar'g'ä*  
 => 麾下 *xmwia'g'ä*  
 下痢 *g'älüäd*  
 丩 *kiäg*  
 丩 *g'ieg*  
 丩 *vo*其 *g'ieg*  
 丩 *ts'ia*  
 个 *kär*  
 个 *uf*箇 *kär*  
 丫 *'ar*  
 丸 *g'wän*  
 => 揣丸 *tiwang'wän*  
 => 敲丸 *d'ukg'wän*  
 丸丸 *g'wän-g'wän*  
 丸山 *g'wänsän*  
 久 *kiüg*  
 => 良久 *liängkiüg*  
 久遠 *kiüggüwän*

久 *kiüg*  
 乇 *täk*  
 么 *'iög*  
 乞 *k'iat*  
 也 *dia*  
 => 胥也 *siodia*  
 于 *tiuk*  
 于 *xiwo*  
 于 *giwo*  
 => 單于 *dianggiwo*  
 => 淳于 *diwängiwo*  
 => 諸于 *liogiwo*  
 于于 *giwo-giwo*  
 于寔 *giwod'ien*  
 于越 *giwogiwät*  
 亡 *miwang*  
 亼 *uf*集 *dz'iap*  
 兀 *ngwät*  
 亼 *vo*亡 *miwang*  
 冂 *mög*  
 凡 *g'wän*  
 凡 *b'iwäm*  
 凡 *uf*丸 *g'wän*  
 凡 *vo*凡 *b'iwäm*  
 => 都凡 *to'biwäm*  
 刃 *niän*  
 => 劬凡 *'ungät*  
 勺 *liök*  
 勺 *diök*  
 勺藥 *diökqiök*  
 卂 *tiwad*  
 卂 *siën*  
 千 *ts'ien*  
 千萬 *ts'ienmiwän*  
 卂 *niäp*  
 卂 *tsiet*  
 六 *t'wät*  
 凵 *kwäng*  
 凵 *g'io*  
 又 *ts'a*  
 又 *ts'äd*  
 口 *k'u*  
 => 壘口 *lukk'u*  
 => 壺口 *g'ok'u*  
 => 瀕口 *p'ängk'u*  
 => 魁口 *'iäm'k'u*  
 口吃 *k'ukiät*  
 口 *giwär*  
 土 *t'o*  
 土 *d'o*  
 => 后土 *g'ut'o*  
 => 沃土 *'ok't'o*  
 => 瀉土 *siägt'o*  
 => 糞土 *piwänt'o*

土功 *t'okung*  
 土芥 *t'okäd*  
 土苴 *t'ägtsio*  
 土蝶 *t'okiat*  
 土蚝 *t'od'äg*  
 土蟲 *t'omäng*  
 土門 *t'omwän*  
 土鼓 *t'oko*  
 土 *t'o*  
 土 *dz'ieg*  
 => 中射之士 *tiöng-diäkiägdz'ieg*  
 => 元士 *ngiwän-dz'ieg*  
 => 公士 *kungdz'ieg*  
 => 博士 *päkdz'ieg*  
 => 卿士 *k'iangdz'i*  
 => 國士 *kwäkdz'ieg*  
 => 方士 *piwangdz'i*  
 => 甲士 *kapdz'ieg*  
 => 處士 *liöd'ieg*  
 => 術士 *d'iwätdz'ieg*  
 => 騎士 *g'iadz'ieg*  
 士子 *dz'iegtsiäg*  
 士達 *dz'iegd'ät*  
 夕 *tiäd*  
 夕 *snüwär*  
 夕 *dz'iak*  
 => 朝夕 *tiögdz'iak*  
 夕室 *dz'iaksiät*  
 大 *t'äd*  
 大 *d'äd*  
 => 七輿大夫 *ts'iet-ziod'ädpiwo*  
 => 五大夫 *ngod'äd-piwo*  
 => 五穀大夫 *ngoku-d'ädpiwo*  
 => 公大夫 *kungd'äd-piwo*  
 => 官大夫 *kwän-d'ädpiwo*  
 => 御史大夫 *ngio-sliägd'ädpiwo*  
 => 曾大父 *tsäng-d'äd'biwo*  
 大伾 *d'äd'biäg*  
 大別 *d'äd'biät*  
 大匠 *t'äd'dziäng*  
 大呂 *d'äd'gliö*  
 大坏 *t'äd'b'wäg*  
 大堅 *d'äd'kien*  
 大壩 *d'äd'käng*

大夏 <i>d'âdg'â</i>	⇒ 內子 <i>nwædtsiæg</i>	小壻 <i>siogsjio</i>	⇒ 姐己 <i>tâtksiæg</i>	⇒ 侍中 <i>diægtiönŋ</i>
大夫 <i>d'âdpiwo</i>	⇒ 列子 <i>liattsiæg</i>	小朱 <i>siogliu</i>	⇒ 孝己 <i>χöqkiæg</i>	⇒ 司中 <i>siögtiönŋ</i>
大子 <i>f'âdtsiæg</i>	⇒ 君子 <i>kiwæntsiæg</i>	小白 <i>siogb'äk</i>	己 <i>ziæg</i>	⇒ 弇中 <i>'iamtiönŋ</i>
大將軍 <i>d'âdtsiang-kiwæn</i>	⇒ 吾子 <i>ngotsiæg</i>	小白之旗 <i>siogb'äk-liæggiæg</i>	己 <sub>uf</sub> 以 <i>ziæg</i>	⇒ 日中 <i>hiëttiönŋ</i>
大峴 <i>d'âdg'ian</i>	⇒ 嗣子 <i>dziægtsiæg</i>	小臣 <i>siogdien</i>	己 <sub>uf</sub> 矣 <i>ziæg</i>	⇒ 漶中 <i>glutiönŋ</i>
大師 <i>f'âdsjær</i>	⇒ 士子 <i>dz'iægtsiæg</i>	小草 <i>siogts'ög</i>	已 <i>dziæg</i>	⇒ 禁中 <i>kliæmtiönŋ</i>
大庶長 <i>d'âdsiæg-tiang</i>	⇒ 天子 <i>f'ientsiæg</i>	尤 <i>wâng</i>	巾 <i>kiæn</i>	⇒ 黔中 <i>g'iemtiönŋ</i>
大成贊 <i>d'âddiëng-liab</i>	⇒ 夫子 <i>piwotsiæg</i>	尸 <i>siær</i>	干 <i>kân</i>	中國 <i>tiönŋkwæk</i>
大抵 <i>d'âdtiær</i>	⇒ 孫子 <i>swæntsiæg</i>	尸丘 <i>siærk'iüg</i>	⇒ 支干 <i>liëgkân</i>	中堅 <i>tiönŋkien</i>
大撓 <i>d'âdnög</i>	⇒ 宗子 <i>tsönŋtsiæg</i>	尸鳩 <i>siærkiög</i>	⇒ 段干木 <i>d'wân-kân muk</i>	中央 <i>tiönŋgiang</i>
大梁 <i>d'âdliang</i>	⇒ 少子 <i>siogtsiæg</i>	中 <i>ts'ög</i>	⇒ 王子比干 <i>giwang-tsiægpiærkân</i>	中射之士 <i>tiönŋ-diakfiægdz'iæg</i>
大喇 <i>d'âdb'iat</i>	⇒ 徐子 <i>dziotsiæg</i>	中 <i>f'iat</i>	⇒ 若干 <i>niakkân</i>	中尉 <i>tiönŋgiwæd</i>
大淵獻歲 <i>d'âd-iwenxisiwad</i>	⇒ 族子 <i>dz'uktsiæg</i>	山 <i>sân</i>	干將 <i>kântsiang</i>	中山 <i>tiönŋsân</i>
大澤 <i>d'âdd'äk</i>	⇒ 獅子 <i>siærtsiæg</i>	⇒ 中山 <i>tiönŋsân</i>	干戈 <i>kânkwâ</i>	中山尙 <i>tiönŋ-sândiang</i>
大父 <i>f'âdb'iwo</i>	⇒ 眸子 <i>miögtsiæg</i>	⇒ 丸山 <i>g'wânsân</i>	干戚 <i>kânts'iök</i>	中更 <i>tiönŋkäng</i>
大理 <i>f'âdliæg</i>	⇒ 瞳子 <i>f'unŋtsiæg</i>	⇒ 太山 <i>f'âdsân</i>	干辛 <i>kânsiën</i>	中涓 <i>tiönŋkiwæn</i>
大白之旗 <i>d'âd-b'äktliæggiæg</i>	⇒ 穆子 <i>samtsiæg</i>	⇒ 崇山 <i>dz'iönŋsân</i>	干飯 <i>kânbiwæn</i>	中牟 <i>tiönŋmiög</i>
大秦 <i>d'âddz'iën</i>	⇒ 管子 <i>kwântsiæg</i>	⇒ 崑山 <i>kwënsân</i>	幺 <i>'iög</i>	中行 <i>tiönŋg'äng</i>
大章 <i>f'âdliang</i>	⇒ 舟子 <i>liögtsiæg</i>	⇒ 嶠山氏 <i>liatsân-diæg</i>	广 <i>ngiäm</i>	中行寅 <i>tiönŋg'äng</i>
大章 <i>d'âdliang</i>	⇒ 艇子 <i>d'iengtsiæg</i>	⇒ 巫山 <i>miwosân</i>	升 <i>kiung</i>	中行尙 <i>tiönŋg'äng</i>
大荒駱歲 <i>d'âd-χmwängsiwad</i>	⇒ 處子 <i>f'iotstiæg</i>	⇒ 廬山 <i>d'osân</i>	弋 <i>djæk</i>	中身 <i>tiönŋsiën</i>
大行 <i>f'âdg'äng</i>	⇒ 諸子 <i>liotsiæg</i>	⇒ 歷山 <i>lieksân</i>	弓 <i>kiüŋ</i>	中郎 <i>tiönŋläng</i>
大賊星 <i>d'âd-dz'æksieng</i>	⇒ 遺腹子 <i>giwæd-piöktsiæg</i>	⇒ 箕山 <i>kiægsân</i>	彡 <i>sam</i>	中郎將 <i>tiönŋ-längtsiang</i>
大路 <i>d'âdglâg</i>	⇒ 長子 <i>tiangtsiæg</i>	⇒ 羽山 <i>giwosân</i>	彳 <i>tjæk</i>	卂 <i>kiäk</i>
大酺 <i>d'âdb'wo</i>	⇒ 雞子 <i>kiegtsiæg</i>	⇒ 菌山 <i>g'iwensân</i>	才 <i>dz'æg</i>	𠂇 <i>käd</i>
大陸 <i>d'âdliök</i>	⇒ 韓子 <i>g'ântsiæg</i>	⇒ 蕢山 <i>g'iwædsân</i>	彳 <i>tæg</i>	丰 <i>piung</i>
大護 <i>f'âdg'wäg</i>	子充 <i>tsiægfiönŋ</i>	⇒ 蜀山氏 <i>diuksân-diæg</i>		丹 <i>tân</i>
大駟 <i>d'âdkiwær</i>	子夏 <i>tsiæggi'â</i>	⇒ 鄺山 <i>liegsân</i>	不 <i>piüg</i>	⇒ 契丹 <i>k'iättân</i>
大鴻 <i>f'âdg'ung</i>	子孫 <i>tsiægswæn</i>	⇒ 釜山 <i>b'iugsân</i>	不 <i>piwo</i>	丹書 <i>tânŋŋio</i>
女 <i>nio</i>	子封 <i>tsiægpiung</i>	⇒ 首山 <i>siöggsân</i>	不 <i>pwæt</i>	丹朱 <i>tânliu</i>
女 <i>nio</i>	子州支父 <i>tsiæg-liögliægpiwo</i>	山海 <i>sânχmæg</i>	不 <i>p'iæg</i>	丹沙 <i>tânsa</i>
⇒ 姪女 <i>f'ägnio</i>	子張 <i>tsiægŋiang</i>	山蛤 <i>sânk'æp</i>	⇒ 呂不韋 <i>gliopiüg-giwær</i>	丹穴 <i>täng'iwet</i>
⇒ 姪女 <i>miugnio</i>	子禽 <i>tsiæggiäm</i>	山醜 <i>sânts'ä</i>	⇒ 夫不 <i>piwopiüg</i>	之 <i>liæg</i>
⇒ 縊女 <i>iëgnio</i>	子穀 <i>tsiægkuk</i>	山陽君 <i>sändiang-kiwæn</i>	不周 <i>piügliög</i>	⇒ 介之推 <i>käd-liëgf'iwær</i>
⇒ 織女 <i>liæknio</i>	子諒 <i>dz'iægglia</i>	山雞 <i>sänkieg</i>	不周風 <i>piügliög</i>	乚 <i>kiög</i>
⇒ 饑女 <i>nwännio</i>	子貢 <i>tsiægkung</i>	川 <i>f'iwæn</i>	不律 <i>piügbliwæt</i>	予 <i>dio</i>
女君 <i>niökijwæn</i>	子錢 <i>dz'iægdz'ian</i>	⇒ 三川 <i>sæmf'iwæn</i>	不托 <i>piügl'äk</i>	云 <i>giwæn</i>
女媧 <i>niöliæg</i>	子長 <i>tsiæg'diang</i>	⇒ 潁川 <i>giwëng-f'iwæn</i>	不更 <i>piügkäng</i>	云云 <i>giwæn-giwæn</i>
女媧 <i>niök'wed</i>	子雲 <i>tsiæggiwæn</i>	工 <i>kung</i>	不穀 <i>piügkuk</i>	互 <i>g'o</i>
女媧 <i>niöd'ziang</i>	子鳩 <i>tsiægkiwëg</i>	⇒ 共工 <i>kungkung</i>	不窾 <i>piügtwet</i>	⇒ 迦互 <i>kag'o</i>
女蘿 <i>niölâ</i>	子 <i>kiat</i>	⇒ 卜工 <i>pukkung</i>	不肖 <i>piügsiog</i>	兀 <sub>vo</sub> 其 <i>g'iæg</i>
女閭 <i>niögliö</i>	⇒ 子子 <i>kiwätkiat</i>	⇒ 射工 <i>d'iægkung</i>	与 <sub>vo</sub> 與 <i>ziö</i>	五 <i>ngo</i>
子 <i>tsiæg</i>	子子 <i>kiät-kiät</i>	⇒ 水工 <i>siwærkung</i>	丐 <i>mian</i>	五伯 <i>ngopäk</i>
子 <i>dz'iæg</i>	子 <i>kiwät</i>	⇒ 畫工 <i>g'wëkkung</i>	丐 <i>käd</i>	五味 <i>ngomiwæd</i>
⇒ 餓子 <i>liäntsiæg</i>	子子 <i>kiwätkiat</i>	⇒ 相工 <i>siangkung</i>	丑 <i>f'niög</i>	五大夫 <i>ngod'äd-piwo</i>
	寸 <i>ts'wæn</i>	工巧 <i>kungk'ög</i>	且 <i>ts'jä</i>	五峴 <i>ngongwæt</i>
	⇒ 尺寸 <i>f'iäktswæn</i>	工師 <i>kungsjær</i>	且 <i>k'iüg</i>	五嶽 <i>ngongük</i>
	小 <i>siog</i>	己 <i>kiæg</i>	中 <i>tiönŋ</i>	五帝 <i>ngotieg</i>
	小人 <i>siög'hiën</i>		中 <i>tiüŋg?</i>	五常 <i>ngodiang</i>
	小坏 <i>siogb'wæg</i>		⇒ 侍中 <i>diæg</i>	

## 4 畫

不 <i>piüg</i>	丹 <i>tân</i>
不 <i>piwo</i>	⇒ 契丹 <i>k'iättân</i>
不 <i>pwæt</i>	丹書 <i>tânŋŋio</i>
不 <i>p'iæg</i>	丹朱 <i>tânliu</i>
⇒ 呂不韋 <i>gliopiüg-giwær</i>	丹沙 <i>tânsa</i>
⇒ 夫不 <i>piwopiüg</i>	丹穴 <i>täng'iwet</i>
不周 <i>piügliög</i>	之 <i>liæg</i>
不周風 <i>piügliög</i>	⇒ 介之推 <i>käd-liëgf'iwær</i>
不律 <i>piügbliwæt</i>	乚 <i>kiög</i>
不托 <i>piügl'äk</i>	予 <i>dio</i>
不更 <i>piügkäng</i>	云 <i>giwæn</i>
不穀 <i>piügkuk</i>	云云 <i>giwæn-giwæn</i>
不窾 <i>piügtwet</i>	互 <i>g'o</i>
不肖 <i>piügsiog</i>	⇒ 迦互 <i>kag'o</i>
与 <sub>vo</sub> 與 <i>ziö</i>	兀 <sub>vo</sub> 其 <i>g'iæg</i>
丐 <i>mian</i>	五 <i>ngo</i>
丐 <i>käd</i>	五伯 <i>ngopäk</i>
丑 <i>f'niög</i>	五味 <i>ngomiwæd</i>
且 <i>ts'jä</i>	五大夫 <i>ngod'äd-piwo</i>
且 <i>k'iüg</i>	五峴 <i>ngongwæt</i>
中 <i>tiönŋ</i>	五嶽 <i>ngongük</i>
中 <i>tiüŋg?</i>	五帝 <i>ngotieg</i>
⇒ 侍中 <i>diæg</i>	五常 <i>ngodiang</i>

4  
畫

五恋 *ngod'iwət*  
 五服 *ngob'üük*  
 五木 *ngomuk*  
 五殘星 *ngodz'ân-sieng*  
 五湖 *ngog'o*  
 五潢 *ngog'wäng*  
 五物 *ngomiwət*  
 五穀 *ngokuk*  
 五經 *ngokieng*  
 五穀大夫 *ngoku-d'ädpiwo*  
 五聲 *ngosiëng*  
 五色 *ngosiäk*  
 五茄 *ngoka*  
 五瀟 *ngosiäm*  
 五藏 *ngodz'äng*  
 五行 *ngog'äng*  
 五音 *ngoiäm*  
 五齊 *ngodz'iar*  
 井 *tsiëng*  
 ⇒市井 *diagtsiëng*  
 ⇒東井 *tungtsiëng*  
 三 *siäd*  
 亢 *käng*  
 亢 *k'äng*  
 亢 *g'äng*  
 亢陽 *k'ängdiang*  
 亢 *vo*大 *d'äd t'äd*  
 什 *diap*  
 仁 *ñiën*  
 仇 *lak*  
 仇 *liäk*  
 ⇒伶仃 *lieng-tieng*  
 仄 *tsiäk*  
 ⇒扉仄 *b'iwərtsiäk*  
 仅 *vo*付 *piu*  
 仆 *p'ug*  
 仆 *b'äk*  
 仇 *g'iög*  
 伙 *pwät*  
 仇 *liang*  
 今 *kiäm*  
 今年 *kiämniën*  
 今昔 *kiämsiäk*  
 今茲 *kiämtsiäg*  
 介 *kad*  
 介 *kät*  
 介 *käd*  
 ⇒保介 *pögkäd*  
 介之推 *kädliäg-t'iwər*  
 欠 *piäng*  
 仍 *ñiang*

仍再 *ñiangtsäg*  
 仍孫 *ñiangswän*  
 从 *vo*從 *dz'üung*  
 仏 *uf*佛 *b'iwət b'iët*  
 允 *ziwän*  
 允吾 *diwannä*  
 先 *tsiäm*  
 元 *g'iwen*  
 元 *ngiwän*  
 元一 *ngiwän'iet*  
 元元 *ngiwän-ngiwän*  
 元光 *ngiwänkwäng*  
 元士 *ngiwändz'ieg*  
 元妃 *ngiwänp'wə*  
 元日 *ngiwänñiët*  
 元氣 *ngiwänk'ied*  
 元狩 *ngiwänsiög*  
 元辰 *ngiwändiän*  
 元龜 *ngiwänkiwə*  
 內 *nəp*  
 內 *nwəd*  
 ⇒河內 *g'änwəd*  
 ⇒海內 *xməgnwəd*  
 內史 *nwədstiäg*  
 內子 *nwədstiäg*  
 公 *kung*  
 公 *uf*功 *kung*  
 ⇒三公 *səmkung*  
 ⇒玃公 *tiengkung*  
 ⇒白公 *b'äkkung*  
 ⇒薛公 *siatkung*  
 公乘 *kungd'iang*  
 公仲 *kungd'iong*  
 公士 *kungdz'ieg*  
 公大夫 *kungd'äd-piwo*  
 公子 *kungtsiäg*  
 公孫 *kungswän*  
 公孫弘 *kungswän-g'wäng*  
 公櫛 *kungswän*  
 公羊 *kungziang*  
 六 *liök*  
 六博 *liökpök*  
 六合 *liökg'əp*  
 六國 *liökkwək*  
 六律 *liökbliwət*  
 六情 *liökdz'ieäng*  
 六甲 *liökkap*  
 六英 *liök'iäng*  
 兮 *g'iar?/γiei*  
 冏 *mög*  
 冏冏 *ñiam-ñiam*

冗 *ñiung*  
 宄 *diäm*  
 宄 *ziög*  
 宄 *tiap*  
 汀 *t'ieäng*  
 凶 *xiung*  
 ⇒吉凶 *kiëtxiung*  
 凶年 *xiungniën*  
 刃 *ts'iang*  
 分 *piwän*  
 分 *b'iwän*  
 ⇒夜分 *ziägpiwän*  
 ⇒春分 *t'iwänpiwə*  
 ⇒秋分 *ts'ioäp'iwə*  
 分明 *piwänmiäng*  
 分部 *piwänb'äg*  
 刑 *tiog*  
 切 *ts'iet*  
 切 *ts'ied*  
 ⇒一切 *'iëtts'iet*  
 ⇒壹切 *'iëtts'iet*  
 ⇒極切 *g'ieäks'iet*  
 ⇒激切 *kiökts'iet*  
 刈 *ngiäd*  
 叻 *kiög*  
 勻 *kiwän*  
 勻 *giwän*  
 矧 *kiög*  
 勾 *miwän*  
 勾 *vo*包 *pög*  
 勾 *vo*句 *ku*  
 勿 *xmwət*  
 勿 *miwət*  
 ⇒糶費勿述 *piwəd-miwət'd'iwət*  
 化 *χwa*  
 化 *ngwä*  
 阜 *pög*  
 匹 *p'iët*  
 匹夫 *p'iëtpiwo*  
 卅 *səp*  
 卒 *vo*卒 *tswət*  
 升 *siäng*  
 午 *ngo*  
 ⇒戴午 *tənggo*  
 午道 *ngod'ög*  
 卅 *kwäng*  
 卅 *g'wäng*  
 卅 *vo*卅 *kwan*  
 卞 *b'ian*  
 卞 *vo*弁 *b'ian*  
 印 *ngäng*  
 印 *ngiang*  
 印 *ngiäng*

印印 *ngäng-ngäng*  
 𠂔 *liam*  
 厄 *'ək*  
 ⇒科厄 *k'wängwä?*  
 左 *kwäng*  
 厶 *miam*  
 厶 *stbu*鄰 *liën*  
 厶 *g'iög*  
 厶由 *g'iögdiög*  
 义 *tsög*  
 及 *g'iap*  
 ⇒白及 *b'äkkiäp*  
 友 *giüg*  
 友婿 *giügsio*  
 友生 *giügsäng*  
 𠂔 *mwət*  
 𠂔 *b'iük*  
 双 *p'wan*  
 双 *vo*雙 *süng*  
 反 *piwän*  
 反 *piwän*  
 反 *b'iwän*  
 反 *uf*叛 *b'wän*  
 ⇒連反 *lianpiwän*  
 反反 *pwan-pwan*  
 反坫 *piwäntiam*  
 反語 *piwänngio*  
 反魂 *piwäng'wän*  
 収 *vo*收 *siög*  
 ⇒坱圪 *'äng'ät*  
 壬 *t'ieäng*  
 土 *vo*土 *t'o d'o*  
 壬 *ñiäm*  
 𠂔 *ko*  
 𠂔 *tsiäk*  
 天 *χian*  
 天 *t'an*  
 天 *t'ien*  
 ⇒九天 *kiüg't'ien*  
 ⇒幽天 *'iög't'ien*  
 ⇒朱天 *liut'ien*  
 ⇒炎天 *diam't'ien*  
 ⇒玄天 *g'iwen't'ien*  
 ⇒皇天 *g'wäng't'ien*  
 ⇒羽林天軍 *giwo-gliäm't'ienkiwän*  
 ⇒蒼天 *ts'äng't'ien*  
 ⇒變天 *plian't'ien*  
 ⇒鈞天 *kiwënt'ien*  
 ⇒陽天 *djang't'ien*  
 ⇒顛天 *g'ögt'ien*  
 天一 *t'ien'iet*  
 天下 *t'ieäng'ä*  
 天事 *t'ieängziäg*

天台 *t'ient'äg*  
 天姥 *t'ienmäg*  
 天子 *t'ientsiäg*  
 天安 *t'ien'an*  
 天程 *t'ient'iu*  
 天市 *t'ien'diäg*  
 天庫樓 *t'ienk'oglu*  
 天廁 *t'ients'ieg*  
 天旗 *t'ieäng'ieg*  
 天棊 *t'ienbüng*  
 天極星 *t'ien-g'ieäksieng*  
 天槍 *t'ients'äng*  
 天槍 *t'ients'iang*  
 天欖 *t'ients'am*  
 天潢 *t'ieäng'wän*  
 天狗 *t'ienku*  
 天矢 *t'ients'iar*  
 天符 *t'ienb'iu*  
 天縹 *t'ienpiög*  
 天苑 *t'ien'iwän*  
 天街 *t'ienkäg*  
 天駟 *t'ientsiäd*  
 天鷗 *t'ien'diök*  
 天鼓 *t'ienko*  
 天籥 *t'ien'diök*  
 太 *t'äd*  
 太一 *t'äd'iet*  
 太伯 *t'äd'päk*  
 太傅 *t'äd'piwo*  
 太公望 *t'äd'kungmi*  
 太史 *t'äd'sliäg*  
 太后 *t'äd'g'u*  
 太子 *t'äd'tsiäg*  
 太學 *t'äd'g'ök*  
 太守 *t'äd'siög*  
 太寢 *t'äd'ts'iem*  
 太尉 *t'äd'tiwəd*  
 太山 *t'ädsän*  
 太廟 *t'äd'miög*  
 太微 *t'äd'miwər*  
 太汾 *t'äd'b'iwän*  
 太白 *t'äd'b'äk*  
 太皞 *t'äd'g'ög*  
 太章 *t'äd'liang*  
 太華 *t'äd'g'wä*  
 太簇 *t'äd'ts'ug*  
 太行 *t'äd'g'äng*  
 太陰 *t'äd'tiäm*  
 太陽 *t'äd'diang*  
 夫 *piwo*  
 夫 *b'iwö*  
 ⇒丈夫 *d'iangpiwo*  
 ⇒体夫 *b'wänpiwo*



⇒ 嗇夫 <i>ʃiəkpiwo</i>	⇒ 雲屯 <i>giwənd'wən</i>	斗 <i>tu</i>	木難 <i>muknân</i>	⇒ 蜀山氏 <i>diuksän- diäg</i>
⇒ 大夫 <i>d'ädpiwo</i>	⇒ 髡屯 <i>k'wənd'wən</i>	⇒ 刁斗 <i>tiogliu</i>	木鷓 <i>muk'lo</i>	⇒ 闕氏 <i>'ianliäg</i>
⇒ 庸夫 <i>diungpiwo</i>	屯戍 <i>d'wən/siu-</i>	⇒ 北斗 <i>pəktu</i>	木 <i>p'iən</i>	⇒ 陳鋒氏 <i>d'iən- p'iungdiäg</i>
⇒ 征夫 <i>liəngpiwo</i>	屯留 <i>d'wənliög</i>	⇒ 南斗 <i>nəmtu</i>	不 <i>ngät</i>	⇒ 顛頊氏 <i>liwan- xiukdiäg</i>
⇒ 武夫 <i>miwopiwo</i>	屯衛 <i>d'wəngiwad</i>	⇒ 犀斗 <i>χotu</i>	不 <i>ngəd</i>	⇒ 高辛氏 <i>kogsiən- diäg</i>
⇒ 疋夫 <i>p'iətpiwo</i>	⇒ 垝屾 <i>'ängät</i>	⇒ 桐斗 <i>kotu</i>	設設 <i>p'wät-p'wät</i>	⇒ 高陽氏 <i>kogdiang- diäg</i>
⇒ 膳夫 <i>diənp'iwō</i>	屾 <i>ngät</i>	斗藪 <i>tusug</i>	欠 <i>k'iäm</i>	⇒ 鵠鳩氏 <i>kwətkiög- diäg</i>
⇒ 若夫 <i>niakb'iwo</i>	巴 <i>pā</i>	斤 <i>kiən</i>	欠伸 <i>k'iämsiən</i>	气 <i>k'iäd</i>
⇒ 農夫 <i>nōngpiwo</i>	巴豆 <i>pād'u</i>	斤斤 <i>kiən-kiən</i>	止 <i>liäg</i>	水 <i>siwər</i>
夫不 <i>piwopiüg</i>	市 <i>piwət</i>	方 <i>piwang</i>	止 <i>diäg</i>	⇒ 弱水 <i>niöksiwər</i>
夫人 <i>piwoñiən</i>	市 <i>tsəp</i>	方 <i>piwang?</i>	止 <i>t'iäg</i>	⇒ 江水 <i>küngsiwər</i>
夫婦 <i>piwob'iüg</i>	幻 <i>g'wen</i>	方 <i>b'wäng</i>	止戰 <i>diäglian</i>	⇒ 沁水 <i>ts'iəmsiwər</i>
夫婿 <i>piwosio</i>	糸 <i>g'iwen</i>	⇒ 八方 <i>pwätpiwang</i>	少 <i>t'ät</i>	⇒ 雨水 <i>giwosiwər</i>
夫子 <i>piwotsiäg</i>	廿 <i>niəp</i>	⇒ 朔方 <i>säkpiwang</i>	歹 <i>ngät</i>	⇒ 黑水 <i>χmäksiwər</i>
夫差 <i>b'iwots'ad</i>	弋 <i>'iət</i>	⇒ 田子方 <i>d'ientsiäg- piwang</i>	尙 <i>ngät</i>	水工 <i>siwərkung</i>
夫湫 <i>piwotsiög</i>	弔 <i>tiok</i>	⇒ 畢方 <i>piətpiwang</i>	岁 <i>ngät</i>	水洧 <i>siwərđiok</i>
夫餘 <i>b'iwodio</i>	弔 <i>tiog</i>	方丈 <i>piwangd'iang</i>	爻 <i>diu</i>	水牛 <i>siwərnqiüg</i>
夬 <i>kiwat</i>	弔祠 <i>tiogdziäg</i>	方城 <i>piwangdiəng</i>	毋 <i>miwo</i>	水狗 <i>siwərku</i>
夬 <i>kwad</i>	引 <i>diən</i>	方士 <i>piwangdz'i</i>	毋 <i>kwân</i>	水碓 <i>siwərtwər</i>
夭 <i>'og</i>	心 <i>siəm</i>	方正 <i>piwangliən</i>	毋丘 <i>kwänk'iüg</i>	水紵 <i>siwərp'ia</i>
夭 <i>'iog</i>	忆 <i>ziad</i>	方羊 <i>b'wängziang</i>	比 <i>piər</i>	水苦賣 <i>siwərk'o- mäg</i>
⇒ 閔夭 <i>g'wəng'iog</i>	戈 <i>kwā</i>	方與 <i>b'iwängziö</i>	比 <i>p'iər</i>	水蓍 <i>siwərtsäg</i>
夭夭 <i>'iog-iog</i>	⇒ 干戈 <i>känk'wā</i>	方術 <i>piwangd'iwət</i>	比 <i>b'iər</i>	水虞 <i>siwərnqiwo</i>
夭折 <i>'iogliat</i>	戶 <i>g'o</i>	方諸 <i>piwangliö</i>	比 <i>b'iər piər</i>	水蠱 <i>siwərl'ad</i>
夭昏 <i>'iogχmwən</i>	⇒ 盜戶 <i>miängg'o</i>	方領 <i>b'iwängliəng</i>	⇒ 師比 <i>siərb'iər</i>	水銀 <i>siwərnqiən</i>
夭札 <i>'iogtsät</i>	⇒ 編戶 <i>piang'o</i>	无 <i>miwo</i>	⇒ 王子比干 <i>giwang- tsiəggiərkän</i>	火 <i>χiwər</i>
夭紹 <i>'iog-diög</i>	⇒ 蓬戶 <i>b'ungg'o</i>	无 <i>mwo</i>	比周 <i>b'iərliög</i>	火 <i>χwār</i>
夭嶠 <i>'iogkiög</i>	手 <i>siög</i>	无頤 <i>mwoiwər</i>	比給 <i>p'iərkiəp</i>	火星 <i>χwärsieng</i>
夭闕 <i>'iogät</i>	扎 <i>tsät</i>	日 <i>niət</i>	毛 <i>mog</i>	火齊 <i>χwärdz'iər</i>
孔 <i>k'ung</i>	支 <i>liäg</i>	⇒ 元日 <i>ngiwänniət</i>	⇒ 三毛 <i>səmmog</i>	爪 <i>tsög</i>
孔墨 <i>k'ungmäk</i>	⇒ 令支 <i>liəngliäg</i>	⇒ 明日 <i>miängniət</i>	氏 <i>diäg</i>	父 <i>piwo</i>
孔子 <i>k'ungtsiäg</i>	⇒ 月支 <i>ngiwätliäg</i>	日中 <i>niəttiöng</i>	⇒ 呂氏春秋 <i>gliö- diäg'iwənts'iög</i>	父 <i>b'iwo</i>
孔寵 <i>k'unglung</i>	⇒ 荔支 <i>liəgliäg?</i>	日南 <i>niətnəm</i>	⇒ 夏后氏 <i>g'äg'udiäg</i>	⇒ 世父 <i>siadb'iwo</i>
少 <i>tsiat</i>	支屬 <i>liägdiuk</i>	日夜 <i>niətziäg</i>	⇒ 姒訾氏 <i>ts'iutsiär- diäg</i>	⇒ 主父 <i>liub'iwo</i>
少 <i>tsiət</i>	支干 <i>liəgkän</i>	日逐 <i>niətd'iök</i>	⇒ 少皞氏 <i>siög'ög- diäg</i>	⇒ 仲父 <i>d'iöngb'iwo</i>
少 <i>siög</i>	文 <i>miwən</i>	曰 <i>giwät</i>	⇒ 帝鴻氏 <i>tiəgg'ung- diäg</i>	⇒ 伯父 <i>päkb'iwo</i>
少傅 <i>siögpiwo</i>	⇒ 田文 <i>d'ienmiwən</i>	月 <i>ngiwät</i>	⇒ 師氏 <i>siərdiäg</i>	⇒ 去父 <i>k'iabb'iwo</i>
少子 <i>siögtsiäg</i>	⇒ 節文 <i>tsietmiwən</i>	⇒ 正月 <i>liəngngiwät</i>	⇒ 庶氏 <i>liägdiäg</i>	⇒ 叔父 <i>siökbiwo</i>
少師 <i>siögsiər</i>	⇒ 魏文侯 <i>ngiwər- miwəng'u</i>	月事 <i>ngiwät dz'iäg</i>	⇒ 月氏 <i>ngiwätliäg</i>	⇒ 大父 <i>t'ädb'iwo</i>
少皞氏 <i>siög'ög- diäg</i>	文之儀 <i>miwən- liəgñ</i>	月令 <i>ngiwätliəng</i>	⇒ 礪氏 <i>siəgd'iäg</i>	⇒ 季父 <i>kiwədb'iwo</i>
少許 <i>siögχio</i>	文人 <i>miwənñiən</i>	月氏 <i>ngiwätliäg</i>	⇒ 礪氏 <i>siəgd'iäg</i>	⇒ 季父 <i>kiwədb'iwo</i>
少選 <i>siögsiwan</i>	文公 <i>miwənkung</i>	木 <i>muk</i>	⇒ 神農氏 <i>d'iən- nōngdiäg</i>	⇒ 季父 <i>kiwədb'iwo</i>
少都 <i>siögto</i>	文吏 <i>miwənliög</i>	⇒ 五木 <i>ngomuk</i>	⇒ 神農氏 <i>d'iən- nōngdiäg</i>	⇒ 季父 <i>kiwədb'iwo</i>
九 <i>wäng</i>	文學 <i>miwəng'ök</i>	⇒ 啄木鳥 <i>tukmuk- tiög</i>	⇒ 神農氏 <i>d'iən- nōngdiäg</i>	⇒ 季父 <i>kiwədb'iwo</i>
尤 <i>giüg</i>	文昌宮 <i>miwən- liängkiöng</i>	⇒ 段干木 <i>d'wän- känmuk</i>	⇒ 緜氏 <i>k'udiäg</i>	⇒ 季父 <i>kiwədb'iwo</i>
⇒ 蚩尤 <i>t'iəggiüg</i>	文獻 <i>miwənxiän</i>	⇒ 蟠木 <i>b'wänmuk</i>	⇒ 緜氏 <i>k'udiäg</i>	⇒ 季父 <i>kiwədb'iwo</i>
尹 <i>giwən</i>	文王 <i>miwəngiwang</i>	木槿 <i>mukk'ien</i>	⇒ 緜雲氏 <i>tsiəng- iwändiäg</i>	⇒ 季父 <i>kiwədb'iwo</i>
⇒ 伊尹 <i>'iərgiwən</i>	文祖 <i>miwəntso</i>	木犀 <i>muksiər</i>	⇒ 老氏 <i>lögdiäg</i>	⇒ 季父 <i>kiwədb'iwo</i>
尺 <i>t'iäk</i>	文章 <i>miwənliang</i>	木禾 <i>mukg'wä</i>	⇒ 蒲姑氏 <i>b'äkkö- diäg</i>	⇒ 季父 <i>kiwədb'iwo</i>
尺寸 <i>t'iäks'wən</i>	斗 <i>liu</i>	木耳 <i>mukniäg</i>		⇒ 季父 <i>kiwədb'iwo</i>
尺蠖 <i>t'iäk'wäk</i>				⇒ 季父 <i>kiwədb'iwo</i>
屯 <i>tiwən</i>				⇒ 季父 <i>kiwədb'iwo</i>
屯 <i>d'wən</i>				⇒ 季父 <i>kiwədb'iwo</i>

4 畫

⇒ 𧈧父 *g'iarb'iwō*  
 ⇒ 造父 *dz'ōgpi'wō*  
 ⇒ 魚父 *ngiob'iwō*  
 父妣 *b'iwōdia*  
 父老 *b'iwōlōg*  
 爻 *g'ōg*  
 效 *liār*  
 片 *ts'iang*  
 片 *p'ian*  
 片 *p'wân*  
 牙 *ngâ*  
 ⇒ 易牙 *diëkngâ*  
 ⇒ 狄牙 *d'iekngâ*  
 ⇒ 聾牙 *ngōgngâ*  
 ⇒ 騶牙 */tʂiəʒungâ*  
 牙旗 *ngâg'iəg*  
 牛 *ngiūg*  
 ⇒ 吳牛 *ngong'ūg*  
 ⇒ 封牛 *piungngiūg*  
 ⇒ 橋牛 *g'ioŋngiūg*  
 ⇒ 水牛 *siwərngiūg*  
 ⇒ 犂牛 *piungngiūg*  
 ⇒ 蝸牛 *kwang'ūg*  
 ⇒ 驪牛 *liegngiūg*  
 ⇒ 黃牛 *g'wāngngiūg*  
 牛膝 *ngiūgd'əng*  
 牛蒡 *ngiūgpāng*  
 牛衣 *ngiūg'iar*  
 牛鬪 *ngiūgglān*  
 牛鞞 *ngiūgp'ieŋ*  
 牛首 *ngiūgsiōg*  
 犬 *k'iwən*  
 ⇒ 蚬犬 *kuk'iwən*  
 王 *giwang*  
 ⇒ 三王 *səmg'iwang*  
 ⇒ 伯王 *pāk'iwang*  
 ⇒ 成王 *diəng'iwang*  
 ⇒ 西王母 *siər*  
*giwangməg*  
 ⇒ 諸侯王 *liog'u*  
*giwang*  
 ⇒ 金玉 *kiamngiuk*  
 ⇒ 霸王 *pāgg'iwang*  
 王子搜 *giwang*  
*tsiəgsug*  
 ⇒ 王子比干 *giwang*  
*tsiəgpiərkān*  
 王季 *giwangkiwəd*  
 王孫賈 *giwang*  
*swənkō*  
 王孫雄 *giwang*  
*swəngiūng*  
 王屋 *giwang'uk*  
 王平 *giwangb'ieŋ*

王梁 *giwangliang*  
 王梁 *giwangliang*  
 王母 *giwangməg*  
 王鼻 *giwangp'ia*  
 王父 *giwangb'iwō*  
 王生 *giwangsəng*  
 王良 *giwangliang*  
 王莽 *giwangmwāng*  
 王蚊 *giwangb'iwō*  
 王霸 *giwangpāg*

5 畫

且 *tsio*  
 且 *ts'ia*  
 ⇒ 姑且 *kots'ia*  
 ⇒ 次且 *ts'iaərtsio*  
 ⇒ 搏且 *p'oktsio*  
 且于 *ts'ioŋiwo*  
 且知 *ts'io+*  
 丕 *p'ieŋ*  
 世 *siad*  
 世世 *siad-siad*  
 世俗 *siadsük*  
 世父 *siadb'iwō*  
 世祖 *siadtso*  
 世間 *siadkän*  
 卅<sup>vo</sup>世 *siad*  
 丘 *k'iūg*  
 ⇒ 壽丘 *diōgk'iūg*  
 ⇒ 宛丘 *iwānk'iūg*  
 ⇒ 尸丘 *siərk'iūg*  
 ⇒ 尼丘 *niərk'iūg*  
 ⇒ 坵丘 *niərk'iūg*  
 ⇒ 麇丘 *mōgk'iūg*  
 ⇒ 昌丘 *t'iangk'iūg*  
 ⇒ 峴丘 *niərk'iūg*  
 ⇒ 梧丘 *ngok'iūg*  
 ⇒ 椒酒 *tsiogk'iūg*  
 ⇒ 毋丘 *kwānk'iūg*  
 ⇒ 營丘 *giwəngk'iūg*  
 ⇒ 蒯丘 *liərk'iūg*  
 ⇒ 載丘 *tsəgk'iūg*  
 丘墟 *k'iūgk'io*  
 丘蚓 *k'iūgdien*  
 丙 *piəng*  
 彡 *k'iwət*  
 彡 *k'iwət*  
 卍 *kwan*  
 主 *liu*  
 主 *liu?*  
 主<sup>uf</sup>注 *liu*  
 ⇒ 盟主 *miəngliu*  
 ⇒ 翁主 *'ungliu*  
 主人 *liu'niən*

主君 *liukiwən*  
 主婦 *liub'iūg*  
 主母 *liuməg*  
 主父 *liub'iwō*  
 主簿 *liub'āg*  
 井<sup>vo</sup>井 *tsiəng*  
 乍 *dz'āg*  
 乎 *g'o*  
 ⇒ 休乎 *xiōgg'o*  
 ⇒ 媼乎 *'ug'o*  
 乐 *tsiər*  
 乏 *b'iwāp*  
 钅 *t'ā*  
 𠂔 *siwad*  
 仔 *tsiəg*  
 仕 *dz'ieŋ*  
 们 *siən*  
 他 *t'ā*  
 仗 *d'iang*  
 仝 *liən*  
 付 *piu*  
 仙 *xiən*  
 仙 *sian*  
 ⇒ 胎仙 *t'əgsian*  
 仙居 *siankiō*  
 仙遊 *siandiōg*  
 仙霞 *siang'ā*  
 仂 *t'āg*  
 仂 *t'āk*  
 仂 *t'āg*  
 仂 *d'āk*  
 仂 *g'ung*  
 仝<sup>vo</sup>同 *d'ung*  
 仞 *niən*  
 仞<sup>vo</sup>仞 *niən*  
 仞 *ts'ien*  
 仞 *g'ān*  
 仵 *ngiət*  
 ⇒ 侄仵 *liətngiət*  
 仵仵 *ngiət-ngiət*  
 伏 *d'ād*  
 侃 *b'iwām*  
 侷約 *b'ük'io*  
 代 *d'əg*  
 ⇒ 蘇代 *sod'əg*  
 令 *liəng*  
 令 *liəng*  
 ⇒ 制令 *liədliəng*  
 ⇒ 市令 *diəgliəng*  
 ⇒ 德令 *təkliəng*  
 ⇒ 脊令 *tsiəkliəng*  
 ⇒ 辭令 *dziəgliəng*  
 ⇒ 關令 *kwanliəng*  
 令史 *liəngsiəg*

令尹 *liənggiwən*  
 令居 *liənkio*  
 令支 *liəngliəg*  
 令狐 *liəng'wo*  
 令令 *liəng-liəng*  
 以 *ziəg*  
 以<sup>uf</sup>已 *ziəg*  
 以<sup>uf</sup>矣 *ziəg*  
 仇 *ngwət*  
 夕 *p'wan*  
 兄 *xiwang*  
 兄 *xiwāng*  
 ⇒ 叔兄 *siōkxiwāng*  
 兄同 *xiwāngd'ung*  
 兄弟 *xiwāngd'iar*  
 兄忪 *xiwāngtiung*  
 兄章 *xiwāngt'ian*  
 全 *dz'iwān*  
 冉冉 *niəm-niəm*  
 冉有 *niəmg'ūg*  
 册 *san*  
 册 *ts'ək*  
 问 *kiwəng*  
 册 *san*  
 册 *ts'ək*  
 冬 *tōng*  
 ⇒ 仲冬 *d'iōngtōng*  
 ⇒ 孟冬 *māngtōng*  
 ⇒ 季冬 *kiwədtōng*  
 ⇒ 立冬 *gliəptōng*  
 冬至 *tōngliəd*  
 忒<sup>vo</sup>太 *t'ād*  
 尻<sup>vo</sup>居 *kio*  
 処<sup>vo</sup>處 *t'io*  
 由 *k'wəd*  
 凸 *d'wət*  
 凹 *'āp*  
 出 *t'iwət*  
 出 *t'iwəd*  
 刳 *k'əd*  
 刊 *k'ān*  
 刊 *k'ān*  
 刊 *ts'wən*  
 功 *kung*  
 ⇒ 土功 *t'okung*  
 功曹 *kungdz'ōg*  
 加 *ka*  
 仂 *kiān*  
 仂 *kād*  
 仂 *kād kāt*  
 包 *pōg*  
 匆 *ts'ūng*  
 匆<sup>vo</sup>宜 *ngia*  
 北 *pək*

⇒ 濟北 *tsiərpək*  
 北斗 *pəktu*  
 北河 *pək'g'ā*  
 北海 *pək'xməg*  
 北狄 *pək'd'iek*  
 北胸 *pək'giu*  
 北落 *pək'glāk*  
 北辰 *pək'diən*  
 區<sup>uf</sup>樞 *g'iūg*  
 區 *dia*  
 區 *tsəp*  
 卉 *xiwər*  
 半 *pwān*  
 ⇒ 夜半 *ziəgpwān*  
 本 *tsiər*  
 尗 *siad*  
 夂 *tswət*  
 卝 *kiər*  
 卝 *k'iar*  
 占 *t'iam*  
 卡 *dz'əp*  
 卬<sup>vo</sup>邛 *g'iuŋ*  
 卮 *liār*  
 卮<sup>vo</sup>卮 *liəd?*  
 卮言 *liārngiän*  
 卯 *mlōg*  
 ⇒ 剛卯 *kāngmlōg*  
 斥<sup>vo</sup>斥 *t'iäk t'iäg*  
 戾 *tsiək*  
 去<sup>vo</sup>去 *k'iab*  
 去 *k'iab*  
 ⇒ 霍去病 *xiwāk*  
*k'iabbiəng*  
 去年 *k'iabnien*  
 去父 *k'iabbiwo*  
 支<sup>vo</sup>夬 *kwad kiwat*  
 友 *piwät*  
 叕 *t'ōg*  
 古 *ko*  
 ⇒ 龍古 *lungko*  
 古度 *kod'äg*  
 句 *ku*  
 句 *k'iu*  
 句 *g'iu*  
 句曲 *kuk'iu*  
 句望 *kumiwāng*  
 句欄 *kiumiār*  
 句芒 *kumiwāng?*  
 句踐 *kudz'ian*  
 句驪 *kiumäng*  
 另 *liəng*  
 另 *kwar*  
 叨 *t'og*  
 叩 *k'u*

只 <i>liəg</i>	司祿 <i>siəgluk</i>	宄 <i>niung</i>	⇒榻布 <i>t'əppwo</i>	扔 <i>niəng</i>
叫 <i>kiəg</i>	司空 <i>siəgk'ung</i>	宄 <i>ziəg</i>	⇒鹿布 <i>lukpwo</i>	斥 <i>liək</i>
叫叫 <i>kiəg-kiəg</i>	司隸 <i>siəgliəd</i>	⇒翳宄 <i>t'əpniəm</i>	布濩 <i>pwog'wāg</i>	斥 <i>liəg</i>
召 <i>diəg</i>	司馬 <i>siəgmā</i>	它 <i>tā</i>	布衣 <i>pwəiər</i>	斥候 <i>liək'g'u</i>
召 <i>d'iəg</i>	司馬錯 <i>siəgmā-ts'ək</i>	⇒哀駘它 <i>'ər'tək't'ā</i>	羊 <i>niəm</i>	斥鹵 <i>liəklo</i>
叭 <i>p'wāt</i>	回 <i>g'wər</i>	宄 <i>kiwəg</i>	平 <i>b'ian</i>	无 <i>kiəd</i>
叭 <i>p'wāt</i>	回 <i>stbofo</i> 因 <i>'iən</i>	尫 <i>liək</i>	平 <i>b'iəng</i>	且 <i>tān</i>
⇒喇叭 <i>lātpwād</i>	回 <i>nāp</i>	尻 <i>k'əg</i>	⇒回平 <i>p'wāb'iəng</i>	⇒平且 <i>b'iəngtān</i>
合 <i>diwan</i>	回 <i>niəm</i>	尼 <i>niər</i>	⇒屈平 <i>k'iwətb'iəng</i>	且且 <i>tān-tān</i>
叮嚀 <i>tiəngniəng</i>	回 <i>niəp-niəp</i>	尼 <i>niər</i>	⇒廣平 <i>kwāngb'iəng</i>	未 <i>miwəd</i>
可 <i>k'ā</i>	囚 <i>dziəg</i>	⇒仲尼 <i>d'iongniər</i>	⇒獮平 <i>kiwəng-</i>	末 <i>mwāt</i>
可汗 <i>k'āg'ān</i>	囚死 <i>dziəgsiər</i>	尼丘 <i>niərki'ü</i>	<i>b'iəng</i>	⇒本末 <i>pwənmwāt</i>
台 <i>t'əg</i>	四 <i>siəd</i>	尸 <i>diər</i>	⇒王平 <i>giwəngb'iəng</i>	末殺 <i>mwātsāt</i>
台 <i>diəg</i>	四國 <i>siədkwək</i>	尸 <i>niən</i>	⇒長平 <i>d'iangb'iəng</i>	本 <i>pwən</i>
台 <i>ziəg</i>	四墳星 <i>siədd'iən-siəng</i>	反 <i>tsiək</i>	平公 <i>b'iəngkung</i>	本末 <i>pwənmwāt</i>
⇒三台 <i>səmt'əg</i>	四嶽 <i>siədngük</i>	火 <i>ngiəm</i>	平原君 <i>b'iəng-ngiwan'kiwən</i>	本草 <i>pwənts'əg</i>
⇒天台 <i>t'ient'əg</i>	四明 <i>siədmüəng</i>	火 <i>siən</i>	平旦 <i>b'iəngtān</i>	札 <i>tsāt</i>
叱 <i>li'iet</i>	四海 <i>siədχməg</i>	火 <i>dz'iem</i>	平王 <i>b'iənggiwə</i>	⇒夭札 <i>'iogtsāt</i>
叱 <i>χwā</i>	四皓 <i>siədkəg</i>	⇒剝劣 <i>dz'iekliək</i>	幼 <i>'iəg</i>	札瘥 <i>tsātsiə</i>
史 <i>siəg</i>	四科 <i>siədk'wā</i>	屺 <i>kiər</i>	庀 <i>p'iər</i>	朮 <i>d'iwət</i>
⇒丞相史 <i>diəng-siəngsiəg</i>	四維 <i>siəddiwər</i>	宄 <i>kwād</i>	庀 <i>t'iəng</i>	朮 <i>d'iwət</i>
⇒令史 <i>liəngsiəg</i>	打 <i>t'iəng</i>	宄 <i>g'wād</i>	⇒赤仄 <i>li'akt'siək</i>	正 <i>liəng</i>
⇒佐史 <i>tsāsliəg</i>	圣 <i>k'wət</i>	屺 <i>'iəp</i>	弁 <i>p'iwən</i>	⇒司正 <i>siəgliəng</i>
⇒內史 <i>nwədliəg</i>	圣圣 <i>k'wət-k'wət</i>	屺 <i>ngāt ngiat</i>	弁 <i>b'ian</i>	⇒市正 <i>diəgliəng</i>
⇒刺史 <i>ts'iegsliəg</i>	卦 <i>p'ük</i>	支 <i>t'əg</i>	弁辰 <i>b'iəndiən</i>	⇒方正 <i>piwəngliəng</i>
⇒太史 <i>t'ādsliəg</i>	无 <i>liək</i>	左 <i>tsā</i>	式 <i>niər</i>	⇒樂正 <i>nglökliəng</i>
⇒御史 <i>ngiosliəg</i>	⇒菌无 <i>g'iwenliək</i>	左傳 <i>tsād'iwan</i>	弗 <i>piwət</i>	⇒祔正 <i>χianliəng</i>
⇒瞽史 <i>kosliəg</i>	无龜 <i>liəkts'iək</i>	左右 <i>tsägiüg</i>	弗弗 <i>piwət-piwət</i>	正后 <i>liəngg'u</i>
史角 <i>siəgkük</i>	外 <i>ngwād</i>	左師 <i>tsäsiər</i>	弘 <i>g'wəng</i>	正妃 <i>liəngp'wər</i>
史記 <i>siəgkiəg</i>	外姑 <i>ngwādko</i>	左庶長 <i>tsäsiəgtiə</i>	⇒公孫弘 <i>kung-swəng'wəng</i>	正月 <i>liəngngiwät</i>
右 <i>giüg</i>	外甥 <i>ngwādsəng</i>	左更 <i>tsäkäng</i>	⇒伶仃 <i>liəng-tiəng</i>	母 <i>məg</i>
⇒左右 <i>tsägiüg</i>	外繇 <i>ngwāddiəg</i>	巧 <i>k'əg</i>	必 <i>piət</i>	⇒主母 <i>liuməg</i>
右庶長 <i>giügsiəg-tiəng</i>	外舅 <i>ngwādgi'əg</i>	⇒工巧 <i>kungk'əg</i>	忒 <i>lək</i>	⇒叔母 <i>siək'məg</i>
叭 <i>kiəg</i>	舛 <i>tsiər</i>	巧婦 <i>k'əgb'iüg</i>	忒 <i>liək</i>	⇒孀母 <i>diəgməg</i>
咄 <i>g'iəg</i>	舛專 <i>'iwāntiwan</i>	巧老 <i>k'əgləg</i>	忒忒 <i>t'io-g-t'io-g</i>	⇒嫗母 <i>māgməg</i>
叵 <i>p'wā</i>	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	巨 <i>kiwo</i>	忒夔 <i>t'iəng-tiəng</i>	⇒從母 <i>dziəngməg</i>
叵平 <i>p'wāb'iəng</i>	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	巨 <i>g'io</i>	忒夔 <i>d'iəng-tiəng</i>	⇒從祖父母 <i>dziəng-tsob'iwoməg</i>
叶 <i>g'iap</i>	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	巨人 <i>g'io'niən</i>	戊 <i>giwāt</i>	⇒狐母 <i>piümmləg</i>
叶洽歲 <i>g'iapg'ep-siwad</i>	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	巨萬 <i>g'iomiwān</i>	戊 <i>mug</i>	⇒王母 <i>giwəngməg</i>
号 <i>g'og</i>	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	巨蒐 <i>g'io'siəg</i>	扈 <i>'ək</i>	⇒益母 <i>'iekməg</i>
司 <i>siəg</i>	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	厄 <i>ngwār</i>	扈 <i>g'iəg</i>	⇒知母 <i>tiəgməg</i>
司 <i>dziəg</i>	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	恰 <i>ziəg</i>	扈 <i>k'iwām</i>	⇒萁母 <i>pwādməg</i>
⇒有司 <i>giügsiəg</i>	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	市 <i>diəg</i>	扈 <i>g'iab</i>	⇒蠹母 <i>miwənməg</i>
⇒牧司 <i>miəksəg</i>	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	⇒天市 <i>t'iəndiəg</i>	扈 <i>lək</i>	⇒西王母 <i>siər-giwəngməg</i>
司中 <i>siəgtiəng</i>	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	⇒關市 <i>kwan'diəg</i>	扈 <i>p'uk</i>	⇒貝母 <i>pwādməg</i>
司危星 <i>siənggwiasien</i>	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	市井 <i>diəgtsiəng</i>	扈 <i>p'iək</i>	⇒雲母 <i>giwənməg</i>
司命 <i>siəgmüəng</i>	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	市令 <i>diəgliəng</i>	扈 <i>piət</i>	⇒鵠母 <i>miəgməg</i>
司寇 <i>siəgk'u</i>	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	市屠 <i>diəgd'o</i>	扈 <i>pwāt</i>	母娣 <i>məgdia</i>
司徒 <i>siəgd'o</i>	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	市正 <i>diəgtiəng</i>	扈 <i>pwād</i>	母弟 <i>məgd'iər</i>
司正 <i>siəgliəng</i>	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	市肆 <i>diəgsiəd</i>	扈 <i>pwād</i>	母頤 <i>miəgtwər</i>
	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	⇒伊帆 <i>'iərg'iər</i>	打 <i>tar</i>	氏 <i>liər</i>
	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	帀 <i>piər</i>	打 <i>tiəng</i>	氏 <i>tiər</i>
	夙 <i>'iwān</i>	布 <i>pwə</i>	打 <i>təng</i>	

5 畫

⇒大氏 *d'ádtiər*  
 ⇒角氏 *küktiər*  
 氏池 *tiər'd'ia*  
 民 *miən miən*  
 ⇒庶民 *siəgmien*  
 ⇒細民 *siedmiən?*  
 ⇒載民 *tsəgmien*  
 ⇒齊民 *dz'iar miən*  
 承 *liəng*  
 承 *d'iəng*  
 冰 *piəng*  
 永 *giwäng*  
 丞 *xiəp*  
 永 *liög*  
 泅 *lək*  
 泅<sub>uf</sub>泅 *lək*  
 沚 *tsiət*  
 沚 *puk*  
 汜 *p'iwäm*  
 汜 *b'iwäm*  
 汎 *kiwäg*  
 汀 *fieng*  
 汀潛 *fienggiwäng*  
 汁 *g'iap*  
 汁 *liəp*  
 ⇒豉汁 *d'iəng'giəp*  
 汎 *piən*  
 汎 *p'wät*  
 ⇒砵汎 *p'iwän-p'wät*  
 汙 *ngiäd*  
 ⇒溷汎 *piəkt'siək*  
 汚<sub>vo</sub>汚 *mian*  
*miwan*  
 友 *b'wät*  
 犯 *b'iwäm*  
 狃狃 *g'iög'dio*  
 玄 *g'iwen*  
 玄冥 *g'iwenmien*  
 玄囂 *g'iwenngog*  
 玄圭 *g'iwenkiweg*  
 玄天 *g'iwent'ien*  
 玄孫 *g'iwenswän*  
 玄尊 *g'iwentswän*  
 玄枵 *g'iwenxiog*  
 玄武 *g'iwenmiwo*  
 玄滄 *g'iweng'o*  
 玄酒 *g'iwentsiög*  
 玄鉞 *g'iwengiwä*  
 玄錫 *g'iwensiek*  
 玄鳥 *g'iwenliög*  
 玄鶴 *g'iweng'äk*  
 玄黃 *g'iweng'wäng*  
 玉 *ngiuk*

玉脂芝 *ngiuk-liər'liög*  
 玉衡 *ngiukg'äng*  
 玉靈 *ngiuklieng*  
 王 *siuk siök*  
 玃 *g'iög*  
 瓜 *kwä*  
 ⇒匏瓜 *b'ögkwä*  
 瓜萋 *kwäglu*  
 瓦 *ngwa*  
 甘 *käm*  
 甘泉宮 *käm-dz'iwankiöng*  
 甘澤 *käm'd'äk*  
 甘茂 *kämmiög*  
 甘草 *käm'ts'ög*  
 甘雨 *kämgiwo*  
 生 *səng*  
 生 *siäng*  
 ⇒友生 *giügsəng*  
 ⇒寤生 *ngosəng*  
 ⇒尾生 *miwərsəng*  
 ⇒後生 *g'usəng*  
 生產 *səngsän*  
 生致 *səngtiəd*  
 用 *diung*  
 ⇒事用 *dz'iağdiung*  
 ⇒器用 *k'iəddiung*  
 ⇒資用 *tsiər'diung*  
 用度 *diungd'äg*  
 用昏 *diungxmwän*  
 田 *diäng*  
 田 *d'ien*  
 ⇒圃田 *pägd'ien*  
 ⇒葑田 *p'iungd'ien*  
 田不裡 *d'ienpiüg'ien*  
 田嬰 *d'ien'iäng*  
 田子方 *d'ientsiäg-piwang*  
 田忌 *d'ien'giäg*  
 田擊 *d'ienkiek*  
 田文 *d'ienmiwän*  
 田父 *d'ienbiwo*  
 田峻 *d'ientsiwän*  
 田駢 *d'ien'b'ien*  
 由 *diög*  
 ⇒公由 *g'iög'diög*  
 ⇒養由基 *ziäng-diögkiäg*  
 甲 *kap*  
 甲 *g'ap*  
 ⇒六甲 *liökkap*  
 ⇒孚甲 *p'iugkap*

⇒鱗甲 *liənkəp*  
 甲士 *kapdz'iağ*  
 申 *siən*  
 ⇒春申君 *fiwän-siənkiwän*  
 疋 *ngä*  
 疋 *siö*  
 疋 *p'iət*  
 疋夫 *p'iətpiwo*  
 疋 *dz'iang*  
 疋 *liək*  
 疋 *pwät*  
 白 *b'äk*  
 ⇒堅白 *kienb'äk*  
 ⇒大白之旗 *d'äd-b'äkliağ'giög*  
 ⇒太白 *f'äd'b'äk*  
 ⇒小白之旗 *siög-b'äkliağ'giög*  
 白公 *b'äkkung*  
 白圭 *b'äkkiweg*  
 白旌 *b'äktiəng*  
 白授 *b'äkn'iwär*  
 白榛 *b'äks'iaäk*  
 白疊 *b'äkd'iaep?*  
 白儀 *b'ängia?*  
 白義 *b'ängia*  
 白羽 *b'äng'giwo*  
 白芨 *b'äkkiəp*  
 白苳 *b'äng'liəp*  
 白茅 *b'äkmög*  
 白莫 *b'äkkög*  
 白叢 *b'ängliäm*  
 白衣 *b'äkiər*  
 白起 *b'äkki'äg*  
 白金 *b'äkkiäm*  
 白雲 *b'äkdziəp*  
 白魚 *b'äng'giö*  
 白鷹 *b'äkkiwät*  
 白鷺 *b'ängläg*  
 白鷺縵 *b'äkglägts'wär*  
 皮 *b'ia*  
 ⇒織皮 *liäg'b'ia*  
 皮膚 *b'iapliwo*  
 皿 *miäng*  
 目 *miök*  
 目 *miök?*  
 ⇒暉目 *xiwärm'ioök*  
 矛 *miög*  
 矛 *miög mug*  
 矢 *siər*  
 ⇒天矢 *fiens'iar*  
 ⇒枉矢 *iwäng'siər*

石 *diäk*  
 石 *diäk*  
 ⇒涅石 *nietdiäk*  
 ⇒瀼石 *miekdiäk*  
 ⇒瘦石 *swändiäk*  
 ⇒硤石 *g'äpd'iaäk*  
 ⇒砦石 *sadiäk*  
 ⇒礪石 *g'iatdiäk*  
 ⇒磁石 *dz'iağ'diäk*  
 ⇒礪石 *lwər'diäk*  
 ⇒礪石 *b'iwändiäk*  
 ⇒藺石 *liəndiäk*  
 ⇒鑰石 *f'udiäk*  
 石斛 *diäkg'uk*  
 石榴 *diäkl'ioğ*  
 石涅 *diäkniət*  
 石溜 *diäkl'ioğ*  
 石碗 *diäkk'iwər*  
 石禮 *diäkl'iar*  
 石耳 *diäkn'iağ*  
 石茸 *diäkn'iuəng*  
 石娘 *diäkl'äng*  
 石蚶 *diäkk'iaep*  
 示 *g'i'ög*  
 示 *liər*  
 示 *d'iar*  
 示 *d'iar*  
 內 *niög*  
 禾 *g'wä*  
 ⇒木禾 *mukg'wä*  
 穴 *g'iwet*  
 ⇒丹穴 *täng'iwet*  
 ⇒復穴 *p'iög'g'iwet*  
 立 *gliəp*  
 立人 *gliəpni'ien*  
 立冬 *gliəptöng*  
 立夏 *gliəpg'ä*  
 立春 *gliəpfiwän*  
 立秋 *gliəp'tsiög*  
 肫 *ziäk*  
 卮 *kwäd-kwäd*  
 艺<sub>vo</sub>也 *d'ia*  
 邛 *fieng*  
 防 *lək*  
 丙 *f'äm*  
 丙 *f'iam*  
 丙 *d'əb*  
 丞 *d'iäng*  
 丞相 *d'iängsiang*  
 丞相史 *d'iäng-siangsiäg*  
 丟 *tiög*

6 畫

北<sub>vo</sub>丘 *k'iüç*  
 兩 *liang*  
 丟 *tiög*  
 辰 *p'ög*  
 豕 *k'iam*  
 舛 *iar*  
 自 *twər*  
 亂 *siäg*  
 𪔐 *kiər*  
 𪔐 *k'iar*  
 ⇒廝𪔐 *siögkiər*  
 亘 *käng*  
 亘 *g'wän?*  
 互 *käng*  
 交 *kög*  
 ⇒南交 *nəmkög*  
 交交 *kög-kög*  
 交讓 *kög'niang*  
 交錯 *kögts'äk*  
 交趾 *kögfiäg*  
 交青 *kögtsi'äng*  
 亥 *g'äg*  
 ⇒胡亥 *g'ög'äg*  
 亦 *ziäk*  
 飯<sub>vo</sub>反 *b'iwän*  
 ⇒焦少 *tsiögmiög*  
 少少 *ts'ög-ts'ög*  
 仰 *ngiang*  
 仰給 *ngiangkiəp*  
 侏侏 *g'iamliu*  
 侏 *ts'iar*  
 侏 *k'iam*  
 仲 *d'iong*  
 ⇒公仲 *kungd'iong*  
 ⇒和仲 *g'wäd'iong*  
 ⇒杜仲 *d'od'iong*  
 ⇒枰仲 *b'iängd'iong*  
 ⇒祭仲 *tsädd'iong*  
 ⇒義仲 *xiäd'iong*  
 仲冬 *d'iongtöng*  
 仲夏 *d'iongg'ä*  
 仲子 *d'iongtsiä*  
 仲尼 *d'iongn'iar*  
 仲春 *d'iongn'iwän*  
 仲父 *d'iongp'iwö*  
 仲父 *d'iongb'iwö*  
 仲秋 *d'iongts'ioğ*  
 仲虺 *d'iongxiwər*  
 𪔐 *p'iar b'iar*  
 𪔐 *b'iar*  
 𪔐 *b'iarxiwər*  
 侏儻 *ngieig'wän*  
 侏 *ngwät*  
 侏 *ngö*

件 *g'ian*  
 伉 *d'am*  
 伉 *d'am*  
 价 *kād*  
 伉僑 *'iogg'iog*  
 伴 *p'iung*  
 伴<sub>uf</sub>丰 *p'iung*  
 仝 *ts'ang*  
 任 *niəm*  
 =>周任 *liōghniəm*  
 任俠 *niəmg'iap*  
 任 *g'iwang*  
 份 *piən*  
 仿 *p'iawang*  
 仿佛 *p'iawangp'iwət*  
 仿佯 *b'wāngziang*  
 =>佞佞 *liəng-liung*  
 企 *k'iēg*  
 佻 *pwād*  
 仔 *dio*  
 =>倜仔 *tsiapdio*  
 佻儻 *tiogtāng*  
 =>僂僂 *g'wənd'wən*  
 仞 *miwən*  
 役 *d'iek*  
 仞仞 *siəm-siəm*  
 伉 *k'ang*  
 =>暴伉 *b'ukk'ang*  
 伊 *'ier*  
 伊<sub>uf</sub>伊 *'ier*  
 伊威 *'ier'iwər*  
 伊尹 *'iergiwən*  
 伊祁 *'ierg'ier*  
 伊耆 *'ierg'ier*  
 伋 *kiəp*  
 =>呂伋 *gliokiəp*  
 伋伋 *kiəp-kiəp*  
 伋 *'ēg*  
 伍 *ngo*  
 =>參伍 *səmgō*  
 伍員 *ngogiwan*  
 伍子胥 *ngotsiəgsio*  
 伎 *g'iēg*  
 伎伎 *g'iēg-g'iēg*  
 伎倆 *g'iēgliang*  
 伏 *b'iük*  
 伏 *b'iüg*  
 =>匍伏 *b'wob'iük*  
 =>扶伏 *b'iwob'iük*  
 伏羲 *b'iükxia*  
 伏雌 *b'iügs'iär*  
 伏靈 *b'iüklieng*  
 伐 *b'iwät*  
 休 *xiōg*

休乎 *xiōgg'o*  
 休休 *xiōg-xiōg*  
 休屠王 *xiōgd'iogiwang*  
 伎 *miu*  
 倂 *g'iwən*  
 仞 *kiən*  
 仞 *ngəng*  
 休<sub>vo</sub>休 *p'iəg*  
 伋 *d'iam?*  
 仞 *siəng*  
 众 *k'iam*  
 仞仞 *g'wən-g'wən*  
 充 *liōng*  
 =>子充 *tsiəgl'iong*  
 =>江充 *küngliōng*  
 充耳 *liōngniəg*  
 兜 *ko*  
 兆 *d'iog*  
 兇 *xiung*  
 先 *siən*  
 =>常先 *diangsiən*  
 先生 *siənseng*  
 先零 *siənlien*  
 光 *kwāng*  
 =>三光 *səmkwāng*  
 =>元光 *ngiwān-kwāng*  
 =>步光 *b'okwāng*  
 =>勝光 *b'wāng-kwāng*  
 =>英光 *kiwatkwāng*  
 =>霍光 *hwākkwāng*  
 光景 *kwāngkliən*  
 兗<sub>vo</sub>兗 *d'wād*  
 全 *dz'iwən*  
 共 *kung*  
 共 *kung?*  
 共 *kiung*  
 共 *g'iuŋ*  
 共叔段 *kungsioktwän*  
 共工 *kungkung*  
 关<sub>vo</sub>笑 *siog*  
 再 *tsəg*  
 =>仍再 *niəngtsəg*  
 再三 *tsəgsəm*  
 昂 *kwər*  
 爨 *mwət*  
 元 *'iōg*  
 冰 *ngiəng*  
 冰 *piəng*  
 沅 *g'o*  
 冲 *d'iong*

冲冲 *d'iong-d'iong*  
 沅<sub>vo</sub>沅 *g'o*  
 决 *kiwat*  
 刎 *miwən*  
 刎 *kiəd*  
 刑 *tān*  
 刑 *g'ienŋ*  
 刑名 *g'ienŋmiəng*  
 刑蹇 *g'ienŋkian*  
 厠 *k'wät*  
 刎 *piən*  
 刎 *kia*  
 刎 *kiakiwät*  
 划 *kwā*  
 划 *g'wa*  
 刎 *ngwän*  
 刎斷 *ngwäntwän*  
 刎 *kiwat*  
 刎 *liəg*  
 刎 *ngiwät*  
 刎 *ngwat*  
 刎危 *ngiwätngwia*  
 列 *t'iu*  
 列 *liət*  
 列侯 *liət'g'u*  
 列子 *liättsiəg*  
 列缺 *liätk'iwat*  
 劣 *liwat*  
 劬 *kiən*  
 劬 *k'äng*  
 劬 *g'iap*  
 劬 *kiwəg*  
 劬 *liəg*  
 劬 *xiung*  
 =>貫劬 *kwänxiung*  
 劬劬 *xiung-xiung*  
 劬奴 *xiungno*  
 厠 *dz'ung*  
 匠 *dz'iang*  
 =>大匠 *t'addz'iang*  
 匡 *k'iwang*  
 匡衛 *k'iwanggiwad*  
 匱 *xiwät*  
 丕 *p'iəg*  
 吉<sub>vo</sub>世 *siəd*  
 冊 *siəp*  
 卑 *xiwər*  
 卑 *səp*  
 卑 *pwän*  
 卮<sub>uf</sub>萬 *miwän*  
 卮<sub>uf</sub>萬 *miwän*  
 卮 *piət*  
 卮 *iən-*  
 =>相卮 *siəng/iən-*

危 *ngwia*  
 =>三危 *səmgwia*  
 =>司危星 *siəg-ngwiasienŋ*  
 =>踞危 *ngiwät-ngwia*  
 危倪 *ngwianŋiəg*  
 危崛 *ngwianŋiwət*  
 危疑 *ngwianŋiəg*  
 今 *g'iam*  
 今 *ngiam*  
 =>乍牙 *tsənggā*  
 底 *b'iəg/b'iə*  
 底 *liər*  
 亼<sub>vo</sub>參 *səm ts'əm siəm*  
 亼<sub>vo</sub>磊 *lwər*  
 叒 *tsiet*  
 叒<sub>vo</sub>若 *niək*  
 叒 *siəp*  
 叒 *xiung*  
 叒 *g'ung*  
 叒 *miər*  
 叒 *xiō*  
 叒 *xiwo*  
 =>响叒 *xiuxiwo*  
 =>留叒 *liogxiwo*  
 叒嗟 *xiwotsia*  
 盲 *māng*  
 盲 *mwāng*  
 吃 *kiət*  
 =>口吃 *k'ukiət*  
 各 *klāk*  
 𠂔 *xiwän*  
 𠂔 *dziung*  
 𠂔<sub>stbut</sub>鄰 *liən*  
 𠂔<sub>uf</sub>謹 *xiwän xiwän*  
 𠂔 *'iog-iog*  
 𠂔 *pök*  
 𠂔 *tsiəg-tsiəg*  
 舌 *kwät*  
 合 *kəp*  
 合 *g'əp*  
 =>三合 *səmg'əp*  
 =>六合 *liōk'əp*  
 =>參合 *ts'əmg'əp*  
 合婚 *g'əpxwən*  
 合歡 *g'əpxwän*  
 合麻 *g'əpdü*  
 合蜩 *kəpliər*  
 吳 *g'war*  
 吉 *kiət*  
 =>范吉射 *b'iwäm-kiətdiäk*

吉凶 *kiətxiung*  
 吊<sub>uf</sub>吊 *tiok tiog*  
 吋 *d'u*  
 𠂔 *kiəg*  
 同 *d'ung*  
 =>兄同 *xiwängd'ung*  
 =>洞同 *d'ungd'ung*  
 𠂔 *xiər*  
 =>唸𠂔 *tienxiər*  
 名 *miəng*  
 =>刑名 *g'ienŋmiəng*  
 后 *g'u*  
 后<sub>uf</sub>後 *g'u*  
 =>夏后氏 *g'äg'udiəg*  
 =>太后 *t'ädg'u*  
 =>正后 *liəngg'u*  
 =>皇后 *g'wängg'u*  
 =>皇太后 *g'wäng-t'ädg'u*  
 =>風后 *piüm'g'u*  
 =>高后 *kogg'u*  
 后土 *g'u't'o*  
 后稷 *g'utsiək*  
 吏 *liəg*  
 =>佐吏 *tsäliəg*  
 =>文吏 *miwənliəg*  
 =>獄吏 *ngiukliəg*  
 =>長吏 *tiəngliəg*  
 吏祿 *liəgluk*  
 吏舍 *liəgsiä*  
 吐 *t'o*  
 向 *xiang*  
 =>呂向 *glioxiang*  
 吒 *täg*  
 吕<sub>vo</sub>呂 *gliō*  
 𠂔 *tsəg*  
 回 *g'wər*  
 =>裴回 *b'wər-g'wər*  
 回沅 *g'wərxiwət*  
 回紇 *g'wərg'wət*  
 凶 *siən*  
 因 *'iən*  
 因是 *'iəndiəg*  
 囡 *niəm*  
 在 *tsəg*  
 在 *dz'əg*  
 圩 *giwo*  
 圪 *ngiət*  
 圪 *ngiət xiət*  
 圪 *'ōg iōk*  
 圪 *wo*  
 青 *k'üŋ*  
 圭 *kiweg*  
 =>執圭 *liəpkiweg*

6  
畫

⇒玄圭 *g'iwēnkiwēg*  
 ⇒白圭 *b'ākkiwēg*  
 圮 *b'ied*  
 圯 *ziəg*  
 地 *d'ia*  
 ⇒陸地 *liōkd'ia*  
 地候 *d'iaŋ'u*  
 地勢 *d'iasiad*  
 地黃 *d'iaŋ'wāng*  
 升 *ts'ien*  
 升<sup>stbofo</sup>俗 *dziuk*  
 圯 *ts'ien*  
 圳 *diōg*  
 均 *liok*  
 比 *d'āng*  
 奎 */k'āp*  
 峯 *kōng*  
 夙 *siōk*  
 多 *tā*  
 ⇒杜多 *d'olā*  
 ⇒根多 *pwādtā*  
 奈 *t'əb*  
 奈 *iam*  
 夙<sup>vo</sup>比? *piər*  
 夷 *diər*  
 ⇒伯夷 *pākdīər*  
 ⇒倭夷 *'iwārdīər*  
 ⇒冶夷 *diāgdīər*  
 ⇒堯夷 *ngiudīər*  
 ⇒施夷 *siadiər*  
 ⇒東夷 *tungdiər*  
 ⇒榮夷終 *giwēng-diərliōng*  
 ⇒吠夷 *k'iwāndīər*  
 ⇒萊夷 *kiapdiər*  
 ⇒郁夷 *'iūkdīər*  
 ⇒鷓夷 *t'iar-diər*  
 夷吾 *diərŋo*  
 夷吾 *diərŋio*  
 夷服 *diərb'iūk*  
 夷獐 *diərkog*  
 夸 *k'wā*  
 夸毗 *k'wāb'iər*  
 奸 *ts'ien*  
 奸 *kān*  
 她 *tia?*  
 奴 *kiüg*  
 奴 *nwan*  
 奴 */nwan-*  
 姤 *tāg*  
 姤 *t'āg*  
 姤女 *t'āgniō*  
 妣 *diək*  
 好 *χōg*

=玩好 *ngwānχōg*  
 好好 *χōg-χōg*  
 妯 *sian*  
 妯 *p'iwān*  
 改 *kiəg*  
 妯 *diok*  
 如 *niō*  
 =嶮如 *tungniō*  
 妃 *kiəg*  
 妃 *p'iwər*  
 妃 *p'wəd*  
 =元妃 *ngiwānp'wə*  
 =次妃 *ts'iarp'iwər*  
 =正妃 *liēngp'wər*  
 妄 *miwāng*  
 姁 *g'ung*  
 孖 *tsiəg*  
 孖 *dz'iaŋ*  
 存 *dz'wən*  
 宅 *d'āk*  
 宅 *d'āk*  
 =圖宅術 *d'od'ākdiwət*  
 穴 *kiüg*  
 穹<sup>vo</sup>穹 *k'iüŋ k'ung*  
 宇 *giwo*  
 宇宙 *giwod'iōg*  
 守 *siōg*  
 =太守 *t'ādsiōg*  
 =官守 *kwānsiōg*  
 守宮 *siōgkiōng*  
 守宮槐 *siōg-kiōngg'wər*  
 守宮槐 *siōg-kiōngg'wər*  
 守狗 *siōgku*  
 安 *ān*  
 =天安 *t'ienān*  
 =常安 *diāngān*  
 =庸安 *diungān*  
 =艾安 *ngiād'ān*  
 =長安 *d'iangān*  
 安安 *ān-ān*  
 安樂 *ānglāk*  
 安邑 *ān'iəp*  
 安陵 *ānliəng*  
 安陵君 *ānliəng-kiwən*  
 寺 *dziəg*  
 =硤谷寺 *χungkuk-dziəg*  
 寺人 *dziəgniēn*  
 尖 *nia*  
 尖 *tsiam*

尖要 *tsiam/sə*  
 未 *siōk*  
 炮 *liog?/lieu*  
 炮 *b'ōg*  
 炮掉 *liogd'iog*  
 尅 *giwo*  
 后 *tuk*  
 后 *nian*  
 尽<sup>uf</sup>盡 *dz'ien tsien*  
 笋 *ngiāk*  
 虹 *glung*  
 虹 *g'ung*  
 屹 *ngiət*  
 屹嶮 *ngiətngiat*  
 屹 *k'iaŋ*  
 ⇒五岬 *ngongwət*  
 ⇒嶮岬 *g'iwətngwət*  
 ⇒嶮岬 *blwətngwət*  
 ⇒峽岬 *d'wətngwət*  
 岬 *siēn*  
 出<sup>vo</sup>出 *t'iwət t'iwət*  
 岬嶮 *mwāngd'āng*  
 岬 *ngiət-ngiət*  
 岬 *liət-liət*  
 州 *liōg*  
 ⇒九州 *kiügliōg*  
 ⇒徐州 *siōliōg*  
 ⇒峽州 *g'āpliōg*  
 ⇒沁州 *ts'iemliōg*  
 ⇒寵州 *lungliōg*  
 荒 *χmwāng*  
 巩 *kiung*  
 厄 *ngwār*  
 叱 *niən*  
 叱 *niēt*  
 軒 *kān*  
 軒 *chiän*  
 帆 *b'iwām*  
 杉 *sām*  
 聿 *niap*  
 年 *nien*  
 ⇒今年 *kiəmniēn*  
 ⇒來年 *ləgniēn*  
 ⇒凶年 *χiuŋniēn*  
 ⇒去年 *k'iabniēn*  
 ⇒明年 *miängniēn*  
 开 *kian*  
 纍纍 *'iōg-iōg*  
 尾 *d'āk d'āk*  
 尾 *d'āk d'äg*  
 庠 *sāg*  
 庄 *tsiang*  
 庄 *b'ēng*  
 庄 *tiər*

后嘽 *g'əmd'əm*  
 巡 *dziwən*  
 延延 *t'ian-t'ian*  
 异 *ziəg*  
 式 *səm*  
 式 *siək*  
 弇 *'o*  
 弇 *g'ān*  
 弟靡 *d'wərmia*  
 弛 *sia*  
 ⇒蹶弛 *t'äksia*  
 弇 *g'iang*  
 弇 *g'ieŋ*  
 弇 *piēt*  
 归 *'iēt?'iək?*  
 约约 *b'ük'ioŋ*  
 他 *t'ā*  
 忘 *niēn*  
 忍 *t'ioŋ*  
 忍 *ngiəd*  
 忒 *ngiäd*  
 忒 *kəg*  
 忒 *ts'ien*  
 忒 *ts'ian*  
 忒 *kān*  
 忒 *χiət*  
 忒 *χiəd*  
 忒 *ngiət*  
 忒 *diəd*  
 忒 *ts'wən*  
 忙 *mwāng*  
 ⇒惺忒 *liēgχieŋ*  
 忒 *liok*  
 忒 *tiog*  
 戍 *siwət*  
 ⇒屈戍 *k'iwətsiwət*  
 戍 *siug*  
 ⇒屯戍 *d'wənsiug*  
 戎 *niōng*  
 ⇒嬭戎 *liēgniōng*  
 ⇒歧踵戎 *g'ieŋ-liungniōng*  
 ⇒西戎 *siərniōng*  
 戎馬 *niōngmā*  
 扌 *ts'wən*  
 扌 *kiən*  
 扌 *dz'əg*  
 扌 *t'āk*  
 =不扌 *piüg't'āk*  
 扌跋 *t'āk'wāt*  
 扌 *d'iang*  
 扌 *tiog*  
 扌 *küŋ*  
 扌 *iwō*

扌采 *'iwomiär*  
 扌 *k'o*  
 扌 *'o*  
 扌 *kān*  
 扌 *g'ān*  
 扌 *siēn*  
 扌 *t'ad*  
 扌 *t'ia*  
 扌 *ts'a*  
 扌 *ts'ad*  
 扌指 *ts'āliər*  
 扌 *t'ā*  
 扌 *kiət*  
 扌 *χiət*  
 扌 *k'u*  
 扌 *ngwət*  
 扌 *twən*  
 扌 *ts'ian*  
 扌 *k'ieŋ*  
 收 *siōg*  
 =蓐收 *niuksioŋ*  
 攷 *k'ōg*  
 扌 *ian*  
 扌 *iän*  
 扌 *liər*  
 扌 *'ioŋ*  
 早 *tsōg*  
 叶 *g'iap*  
 叶 *t'ioŋ*  
 旬 *dziwən*  
 旬始 *dziwənsiōg*  
 旭 *χiuk*  
 昏 *χiuk*  
 昏 *χiuk*  
 曲 *k'iuŋ*  
 =句曲 *kuk'iuŋ*  
 曲局 *k'iuŋg'iuŋ*  
 曲折 *k'iuŋkiət*  
 曲沃 *k'iuŋ'ok*  
 曲解 *k'iuŋg'ēg*  
 曲道 *k'iuŋd'ōg*  
 曲阜 *k'iuŋb'iōg*  
 榘 *g'iwəd*  
 曳 *ziəd*  
 有 *giüg*  
 有 *giügsiēn*  
 有 *giügsiəg*  
 有 *giügtsiəg*  
 有 *giüg'g'o*  
 有 *giüggiüm*  
 有 *giüg'niək*  
 有 *giügngiwo*  
 有 *giüg'giog*  
 朱 *liu*

⇒丹朱 *tânliu*  
 ⇒小朱 *siogliu*  
 朱儒 *liuñiu*  
 朱天 *liu'tien*  
 朱明 *liumiäng*  
 朱虎 *liuxo*  
 朱襄氏 *liusniang*  
 朱鼈 *liupiat*  
 杵 *ñiën*  
 杵 *pwät*  
 朴 *p'ük*  
 ⇒懸朴 *p'iek-p'ük*  
 朴素 *p'ükso*  
 朵 *twâ*  
 杓 *ñiäng*  
 杓 *tog*  
 杓 *d'iög*  
 杓 *muk*  
 杓 *g'iek*  
 杓 *lak*  
 杓 *liäk*  
 杓 *kiwäg*  
 杓 *g'iög*  
 机 *kiër*  
 机 *kiög*  
 机 *g'iög kiög*  
 机 *piär*  
 朽 *xiög*  
 朽 *d'ëng*  
 ⇒虛朽 *k'iof'ieng*  
 朽朽 *tëng-tëng*  
 朽蠹 *d'ëngngiär*  
 束 *ts'ieğ*  
 次 *ts'iar*  
 ⇒嶮次 *diuts'iar*  
 次且 *ts'iar'tsio*  
 次妃 *ts'iar'p'iwär*  
 次將 *ts'iar'tsiang*  
 次畫 *ts'iar'ts'iög*  
 次非⇒飲非  
*ts'iar'p'iwär*  
 此 *ts'iar*  
 朽 *xiög*  
 死 *siär*  
 ⇒囚死 *dziögsiär*  
 ⇒從死 *dz'iuungsäiär*  
 叡 *dz'än*  
 奴 *kiwät*  
 奴 *kiwät*  
 卑 *kiwät*  
 休 *niök*  
 休 *niök*  
 余 *t'än*  
 汙 *ts'a*

沟 *liök*  
 沟 *diök*  
 沟 *dz'ök*  
 ⇒水沟 *siwärdiök*  
 ⇒厨沟 *kiaddiök*  
 洲 *liwän*  
 决瀾 *g'wän-glän*  
 汎 *p'iwäm*  
 汎 *b'iäm*  
 ⇒瀾汎 *t'ämp'iwäm*  
 汎汎 *p'iwäm-p'iwäm*  
 汎濫 *p'iwämgläm*  
 汎齊 *p'iwämdz'iar*  
 汰 *t'ät*  
 汰 *t'äd*  
 汐 *dziäk*  
 托 *t'äk*  
 汙 *mwäng*  
 汙 *dziög*  
 汙 *xiät*  
 汕 *san*  
 汕汕 *san-san*  
 汗 *g'än*  
 ⇒可汗 */k'äk'yan-*  
 ⇒浩汗 *g'ögg'än*  
 ⇒濇汗 *g'wät-g'än*  
 ⇒黑汗 *xmæk'g'än*  
 汗汗 *g'än-g'än*  
 汗襦 *g'änñiu*  
 汗 *ts'ien*  
 汗 *'iwo*  
 汗 *'wo*  
 汗 *'wâ*  
 ⇒滇汗 *d'ien'wo*  
 汗邪 *'woziä*  
 汎 *siën*  
 汜 *dziäg*  
 汜 *siang*  
 汜 *niën*  
 ⇒沴汜 *liädñiän*  
 汝 *ñio*  
 汝南 *ñionäm*  
 汝陽 *ñiodiang*  
 江 *küng*  
 ⇒三江 *sämküng*  
 ⇒茱萸江  
*diudiüküng*  
 江乙 *küng'iet*  
 江充 *küng'iöng*  
 江斐 *küng'b'iwär*  
 江星 *küng'sieng*  
 江水 *küng'siwär*  
 江豚 *küngd'wän*

池 *d'ia*  
 ⇒差池 *ts'äd'ä*  
 ⇒氏池 *tiärd'ia*  
 ⇒浮池 *χod'ä*  
 ⇒滇池 *tiend'ia*  
 ⇒瀉池 *g'ögd'ia*  
 ⇒澗池 *miänd'ia*  
 ⇒煇煇池  
*d'äng'wärd'ia*  
 ⇒虛池 *χod'ä*  
 ⇒陂池 *b'wäd'ä*  
 次stbut汎 *kiwäg*  
 兂 *kwäng*  
 灯 *tieng*  
 灯st燈 *tëng*  
 矣 *d'äg*  
 灰 *χwäg*  
 炆 *χög*  
 炆 *t'ög*  
 矣 *χiwär*  
 牝 *b'iän*  
 牝 *b'iar*  
 物 *kiög*  
 牟 *miög*  
 牟 *miög mug*  
 ⇒中牟 *tiöngmiög*  
 ⇒頓牟 *twänmiög*  
 牟追 *miögtwär*  
 狽 *g'wär*  
 狽狼 *dialäng*  
 狽 *kiäk*  
 狽狽 *täkmäk*  
 狽 *dz'eg*  
 狽狼 *dz'egläng*  
 狽 *liök*  
 狽豸 *ngän k'än*  
 玎 *tieng*  
 玎公 *tiengkung*  
 玎玲 *tëng-tëng?*  
 玎 *lak*  
 玎 *pwät*  
 角 *kük*  
 由 *piwät*  
 百 *päk*  
 百姓 *päksjeng*  
 百家 *päkkä*  
 百里奚 *päkliär-g'iar*  
 卮 *g'iwä*  
 礼 *liär*  
 窆 *'ät*  
 竹 *tiök*  
 ⇒樓竹 *tsungtiök*  
 竹箭 *tiöktsian*

米 *miär*  
 ⇒粉米 *piwänmiär*  
 糸 *miek*  
 糸stbut絲 *siäg*  
 紆 *kän*  
 缶 *piög*  
 网 *miwang*  
 羊 *ziang*  
 ⇒公羊 *kungziang*  
 ⇒商羊 *siangziang*  
 ⇒方羊 *b'wängziang*  
 ⇒昌羊 *liangziang*  
 ⇒祁黃羊 *g'ier-g'wängziang*  
 ⇒羝羊 *tiärziang*  
 羊勝 *ziangsiäng*  
 羊泉 *ziangdz'iwän*  
 羊腸 *ziangd'iang*  
 羊角 *ziangkük*  
 羴 *miär*  
 羽 *giwo*  
 ⇒白羽 *b'äk'giwo*  
 羽山 *giwosän*  
 羽書 *giwošio*  
 羽林天軍 *giwo-gliäm'tienkiwän*  
 羽翼 *giwog'iek*  
 羽蓋 *giwokäb*  
 老 *lög*  
 ⇒三老 *sämlög*  
 ⇒南極老人 *näm-g'iaklärñiën*  
 ⇒巧老 *k'öglög*  
 ⇒父老 *b'iwölög*  
 ⇒黃老 *g'wänglög*  
 老子 *lögtsiäg*  
 老氏 *lögdiäg*  
 老聃 *lögñäm*  
 老聃 *lögñäm*  
 老萊子 *löglägtsiäg*  
 老鷓 *lög'to*  
 考 *k'ög*  
 ⇒穎考叔 *giwëng-k'ögsiök*  
 考問 *k'ögmwän*  
 而 *niäg*  
 ⇒意而 *'iägñiäg*  
 ⇒若而 *niäkñiäg*  
 ⇒黏而 *niamñiäg*  
 耒 *liwär*  
 耒 *liwär twär*  
 耒 *twär*  
 耒陽 *twärdiang*  
 耳 *niäg*

⇒僂耳 *tämñiäg*  
 ⇒木耳 *mukñiäg*  
 ⇒琇耳 *liöngñiäg*  
 ⇒石耳 *diäkñiäg*  
 ⇒附耳 *b'iwñiäg*  
 耳耳 *ñiäg-ñiäg*  
 耳鼠 *ñiägšio*  
 聿 *biwät(?)*  
 聿 *niap*  
 肉 *niök*  
 ⇒梁肉 *liangñiök*  
 ⇒骨肉 *kwätñiök*  
 肉食 *ñiökdiäk*  
 肋 *lak*  
 肋st筋 *kiän*  
 肌 *kiër*  
 ⇒密肌 *miëtkiär*  
 肌蝨 *kiërkiu*  
 肌 *g'iög*  
 育 */χiët*  
 育 *käng k'äg*  
 育 *k'äng*  
 臣 *diën*  
 ⇒媵臣 *diängdiën*  
 ⇒群臣 *g'iwändiën*  
 ⇒藩臣 *b'iwändiën*  
 ⇒陪臣 *b'wägdiën*  
 臣下 *diëng'ä*  
 臣 *giäg*  
 自 *χiäd?*  
 自 *dz'iab*  
 自 */dz'i-*  
 自肅 *dz'iabsiök*  
 亂 *kiög*  
 至 *liäd*  
 ⇒冬至 *töngliäd*  
 ⇒夏至 *g'äliäd*  
 白 *kiök*  
 白 *g'iög*  
 ⇒杵白 *liög'iög*  
 ⇒烏白 *'okög*  
 舌 *kiwat*  
 舌 *g'wat*  
 舌 *d'iat*  
 舛 *liwän*  
 舟 *liög*  
 ⇒龍舟 *liungliög*  
 舟子 *liögtsiäg*  
 舟人 *liögñiën*  
 艮 *kän*  
 色 *siäk*  
 ⇒五色 *ngosiäk*  
 ⇒潤色 *ñiwänsi*  
 艸 *ts'ög*

6  
畫

芳<sup>uf</sup>勃 lək  
 芋 t'ieŋg  
 ⇒茗芋 miəŋg'tieŋg  
 茈 d'ioŋ  
 茈 g'ioŋ  
 ⇒秦茈 dz'ienkōŋ  
 ⇒秦苳 dz'ienkiōŋ  
 艾 ngād  
 艾 ngiäd  
 艾安 ngiäd'ân  
 茈 n'ieŋg  
 茈 k'ëŋ  
 芋 k'ëŋ  
 虍 xo  
 虫 xiwər  
 虫 d'ioŋg  
 血 xiwet  
 血 g'iwəd  
 血氣 xiwetk'ied  
 血脈 xiwetmwək  
 行 g'äng  
 行 g'äng  
 ⇒五行 ngog'äng  
 ⇒太行 t'ädg'äng  
 ⇒將行 tsiangg'äng  
 ⇒德行 tək'äng  
 ⇒操行 ts'ogg'äng  
 行事 g'ängdz'ieŋg  
 行人 g'ängn'ien  
 行人 g'ängn'ien  
 行國 g'ängkwək  
 行行 g'äng-g'äng  
 衣 iən  
 衣 iər  
 衣 iər  
 衣 iər?  
 ⇒垣衣 giwän'iər  
 ⇒寢衣 ts'iem'iər  
 ⇒布衣 pwo'iər  
 ⇒牛衣 ngiü'g'ieŋg  
 ⇒白衣 b'äk'iər  
 ⇒衽衣 tsü'iər  
 ⇒禕衣 xiwər'iər  
 ⇒青衣 ts'ien'g'ieŋg  
 ⇒面衣 mian'iər  
 衣服 iərb'iük  
 兩 xa  
 西 siər  
 ⇒河西 g'äsiər  
 西伯 siərpäk  
 西周 siərtioŋ  
 西域 siərg'iwək  
 西夏 siərg'ä  
 西戎 siərn'ioŋg

西施 siərsia  
 西睥 siərg'ōŋ  
 西河 siərg'ä  
 西海 siərxməŋ  
 西王母 siər-  
 giwangməŋ  
 西時 siərd'ieŋg  
 西門豹 siər-  
 mwənpōŋ  
 西陵 siərlieŋg  
 西頃 siərk'iwəŋg  
 迈 n'ieŋg  
 邗 k'ieŋg  
 邗 sän  
 邗 kän  
 邗 g'än  
 邗溝 g'änku  
 邗 giwo  
 邗 mwäng  
 邗 g'ieŋg  
 邗邗峴虛 g'ieŋg-  
 g'ieŋgg'ioxiō  
 阢 siən  
 阢 ts'ien  
 阢 ngwət  
 阢阢 ngwət-ngwət  
 阢 ngiät  
 阢 d'ia

## 7畫

𠂇 mlōŋ  
 𠂇 liang  
 𠂇 kwan  
 𠂇 xo  
 𠂇<sup>vo</sup>𠂇 siəŋ  
 𠂇 lwän  
 𠂇毒 g'ietd'ōk  
 𠂇 xiwang  
 𠂇 siər  
 𠂇 /sä-  
 𠂇 /siei-  
 𠂇 xäng  
 𠂇<sup>uf</sup>烹 p'äng  
 𠂇 liōŋ  
 𠂇 g'iwän  
 𠂇 no  
 伯 päk  
 伯 päŋ  
 ⇒太伯 t'ädpäk  
 ⇒岐伯 g'ieŋpäk  
 ⇒河伯 g'äpäk  
 ⇒知伯 tiəŋpäk  
 ⇒西伯 siərpäk  
 ⇒闕伯 ätpäk

伯勞 päklog  
 伯啓 päkk'ieŋ  
 伯夷 päkdiər  
 伯夷父 päk+  
 伯招 päk+  
 伯樂 päkgläk  
 伯父 päkb'iwō  
 伯王 päkgiwang  
 伯益 päk'ieŋk  
 伯禹 päkgiwo  
 伯禽 päk'g'iem  
 伯陽 päkdiang  
 估 ko  
 𠂇 k'wä  
 𠂇邪 k'wädziä  
 𠂇 p'iwang b'wäng  
 徐 niəŋ  
 促 niəŋ  
 𠂇 siät  
 伴 b'wän  
 伴奂 p'wanxwän  
 𠂇 ts'ioŋk  
 𠂇<sup>uf</sup>𠂇 xiwək xiwəŋ  
 伶 lieng  
 伶仃 lieng-tieng  
 伶俐 liengliəd  
 伶俚 lieng-p'ieŋg  
 伶倫 liengliwän  
 𠂇<sup>vo</sup>胃 d'ioŋ  
 𠂇 öŋ'ioŋk  
 伸 siən  
 ⇒欠伸 k'iamsiən  
 但 ts'io  
 但 dz'o  
 伺 siəŋ  
 𠂇 p'əŋg  
 似 dziəŋ  
 ⇒肖似 siogdziəŋ  
 伽 g'iwä  
 伽<sup>uf</sup>茄 ka  
 ⇒菟伽 g'ieŋng'iwä  
 ⇒大伾 d'ädb'ieŋg  
 伾伾 p'ieŋg-p'ieŋg  
 伾 dziəŋ?  
 伾 dziəŋ  
 伾 dəŋ  
 伾 dziəŋ  
 伾儼 t'ieŋng'ieŋg  
 征伾 t'ieŋng-liung  
 佃 d'ien  
 佃<sup>vo</sup>佃 g'am  
 ⇒儼佃 kliəmmwad  
 但 d'än  
 佇 d'io

佈<sup>vo</sup>抔 pä  
 毋 miu  
 佉 /k'iuä  
 佉<sup>vo</sup>祛 k'iab  
 ⇒薄佉羅 b'äk-  
 k'iablä  
 佉 pia  
 佉 diog  
 佉 ts'ieŋ  
 佉 giwed  
 佉 tiər  
 佉 d'iu  
 佉 tsü  
 佉僚 tsäliog  
 佉史 tsäsliəŋ  
 佉吏 tsäliəŋ  
 佉 giüg  
 佉 iang'äng  
 佉<sup>uf</sup>笨 b'wän  
 佉<sup>uf</sup>體 t'liər  
 佉夫 b'wənp'iwō  
 佉 t'iam  
 何 g'ä  
 ⇒幾何 kiərg'ä  
 ⇒庸何 diungg'ä  
 ⇒螭何 siangg'ä  
 ⇒詹何 tiamg'ä  
 ⇒誰何 diwərg'ä  
 何居 g'äkiō?  
 何渠 g'äg'io  
 何誰 g'äd'iwər  
 何迺 g'änəŋ  
 何遐 g'äg'ä  
 何遽 g'äg'iwag  
 何鼓 g'äko  
 佻 biət  
 佻<sup>uf</sup>佻 biət  
 佻 t'ä  
 ⇒委佻 i'wärd'ä  
 余 dia  
 余 dio  
 ⇒接余 tsiapdio  
 佚 diət  
 佚蕩 d'ietd'äng  
 佛 biət  
 佛 bi'iwət  
 ⇒仿佛 p'iwang-  
 p'iwət  
 作 tsäk  
 作鄂歲 tsäkngäk-  
 siwad  
 佻 kiu  
 佻 xu  
 佻<sup>uf</sup>拘 ku

佻倣 k'umug  
 佻 nieng  
 ⇒倣佻 ts'iapnien  
 倣 d'ōŋg  
 佻 niəŋ  
 克 k'ək  
 ⇒邾子克 tiw-  
 tsiaŋk'ək  
 兌 d'wäd  
 兌 d'wäd t'wäd  
 兌兌 diwad-diwad  
 克<sup>vo</sup>充 t'ioŋg  
 免 miän  
 免 miwän  
 兔 to  
 𠂇<sup>vo</sup>長 tiang  
 兵 piäng  
 兵符 piängb'iu  
 冏 kiwäng  
 冏<sup>vo</sup>冏 ngia  
 况 xiwang  
 ⇒藥况 ngioxiwang  
 冶 diäg  
 冶<sup>uf</sup>野? dia?  
 ⇒歐冶 'udiäg  
 ⇒陶冶 d'ōgd'ieŋg  
 冶夷 diägd'ieŋg  
 冶葛 diäkät  
 冷 ləŋg  
 ⇒幸冷 g'ieŋglieng  
 冷澤 liengd'äk  
 冷狃 ləŋgd'äp  
 泮<sup>vo</sup>泮 p'wän  
 泮<sup>uf</sup>泮 piwət piwət  
 ⇒澤泮 piətpiwät  
 𠂇 piəŋg-piəŋg  
 𠂇 kiwəŋg  
 𠂇 g'äp  
 𠂇 pi'iwət  
 𠂇 ts'io  
 𠂇 tiog  
 𠂇 san  
 𠂇 miən  
 𠂇 lieng  
 𠂇 tiung  
 𠂇 p'wän  
 𠂇 piät  
 𠂇 biät  
 ⇒大別 d'ädb'iat  
 𠂇 biätkwän  
 𠂇 kiäp  
 𠂇 kiäp  
 𠂇 pōŋ  
 𠂇 b'ōŋ



刮 *tiam*  
 利 *liəd*  
 =>便利 *b'ianliəd*  
 =>婆利 *b'wáliəd*  
 =>楚利 *tš'iolíəd*  
 劊 *p'iar*  
 劊 *p'ieg*  
 助 *dz'io*  
 努 *no*  
 劫 *kiäp*  
 劬 *g'iu*  
 劬 *diog?*  
 劬 *diət*  
 劬 *liag*  
 助 *mák*  
 甸 *p'əng-χwəng*  
 匣 *g'ap*  
 匣 *siwan*  
 匣 *dziwan*  
 匣 *k'iäk*  
 匡 *k'iuk*  
 匡 *b'ian*  
 匡 *b'iwän*  
 医 *'iar*  
 華 *piət*  
 華 *pwän*  
 𠂔 *liog*  
 𠂔 *diög*  
 𠂔 *liog*  
 𠂔 *diog*  
 卽 *vo 卽 tsjak tsjət*  
 却 *k'iak*  
 卵 *lwän*  
 𠂔 *liər*  
 𠂔 *tsägnä*  
 𠂔 *dz'ägnä*  
 𠂔 *to*  
 𠂔 *gləp*  
 𠂔 *d'öng*  
 𠂔 *k'iäp*  
 𠂔 *vo 事 dz'iaŋ*  
 𠂔 *vo 吏 liəŋ*  
 𠂔 *ts'iam*  
 𠂔 *ngu*  
 𠂔 *'iar*  
 𠂔 *χiwá*  
 𠂔 *χwár*  
 =>𠂔 *ük'ier*  
 君 *kiwən*  
 =>主君 *liukiwən*  
 =>使君 *siəŋkiwən*  
 =>信陵君 *siənliəngkiwən*  
 =>商君 *siəngkiwən*

=>奉陽君 *b'iungdiəngkiwən*  
 =>女君 *niokiwən*  
 =>孟嘗君 *mängdiəngkiwən*  
 =>安陵君 *'änliəngkiwən*  
 =>寡君 *kwákiwən*  
 =>山陽君 *sändiangkiwən*  
 =>平原君 *b'iəngngiwänkiwən*  
 =>彭城君 *b'ängdiəngkiwən*  
 =>成陽君 *diəngdiəngkiwən*  
 =>春申君 *f'iwənsiənkiwən*  
 =>桐君 *d'ungkiwən*  
 =>武安君 *miwóänkiwən*  
 =>都平君 *to b'iəngkiwən*  
 =>長安君 *d'iang'änkiwən*  
 =>靖郭君 *dz'iəngkwákiwən*  
 =>龍陽君 *liungdiəngkiwən*  
 君子 *kiwəntsiəŋ*  
 君持 *kiwənd'iaŋ*  
 君遷 *g'iwəntsiän*  
 𠂔 *f'niög*  
 𠂔 *liən*  
 吞 *f'ən f'ien*  
 吟 *ngiam*  
 =>呻吟 *siənnngiam*  
 𠂔 *b'iwäd*  
 𠂔 *p'iär*  
 𠂔 *ts'iam*  
 𠂔 *käd*  
 𠂔 *p'əŋ*  
 𠂔 *piəŋ*  
 𠂔 *piüŋ*  
 𠂔 *b'iəŋ*  
 𠂔 *b'iəŋd'iad*  
 吧呀 *p'á-χá*  
 𠂔 *f'wən*  
 𠂔 *d'wən-d'wən*  
 昏 *kwát*  
 吩 *p'wən*  
 𠂔 *ngwá*  
 𠂔 *vo 化 χwa*  
 含 *g'am*  
 含呀 *g'amχá*

含桃 *g'amd'og*  
 听 *ngiən*  
 听 *ngiən*  
 吭 *g'äng*  
 吮 *d'iwən*  
 =>哨吮 *tsiäg'd'iwən*  
 启 *k'iar*  
 𠂔 *ögdz'äg*  
 =>噌吰 *ts'əng-g'wə*  
 𠂔 *k'iəŋ*  
 𠂔 *liəŋ-f'iəŋ*  
 呈 *f'iəng*  
 呈 *d'iəng*  
 𠂔 *siən*  
 吳 *ngo*  
 吳牛 *ngongüŋ*  
 吳蚣 *ngokung*  
 吳起 *ngokiəŋ*  
 吳 *vo 吳 ngo*  
 𠂔 *ts'ög*  
 𠂔 *miog*  
 𠂔 *nwət*  
 𠂔 *nwət*  
 =>𠂔 *'watniwat*  
 映 *χiwət*  
 映 *χiwət*  
 吸 *χiap*  
 =>歛吸 *χiwətχiap*  
 吸呷 *χiap-χap*  
 吸鼻 *χiapχiad*  
 吹 *f'wia*  
 𠂔 *tu*  
 =>講𠂔 *niaptu*  
 𠂔 *miwən*  
 𠂔 *miən*  
 吼 *χu*  
 𠂔 *vo 吼? χu*  
 𠂔 *vo 𠂔 ngiu ngu*  
 =>𠂔 *ngiərngiu*  
 吾 *ngo*  
 吾 *ngio*  
 =>允吾 *diwanngá*  
 =>夷吾 *diərngio*  
 =>夷吾 *diərngo*  
 =>蠡吾 *liənggo*  
 =>騶吾 */tsiəungo*  
 吾子 *ngotsiəŋ*  
 𠂔 *χök-pök*  
 告 *kök*  
 告 *kög*  
 告朔 *köksák*  
 𠂔 *tsəp*  
 =>吧呀 *p'á-χá*  
 =>含呀 *g'amχá*

=>豁呀 *χəm-χá*  
 呀呀 *χá-χá*  
 呀呷 *χáb-χap*  
 𠂔 *kiwən*  
 呂 *glio*  
 =>大呂 *d'ädglio*  
 呂不韋 *glio-piüggiwər*  
 呂伋 *gliokiəp*  
 呂倉 *gliots'äng*  
 呂向 *glioxiang*  
 呂望 *gliomiwang*  
 呂梁 *glioliang*  
 呂氏春秋 *gliođiəŋf'iwənts'ioŋ*  
 呃 *'eg*  
 𠂔 */kək*  
 𠂔 *mwər*  
 𠂔 *vo 𠂔 miwən*  
 呆 *təŋ*  
 呆 *vo 保 pög*  
 呆 *vo 某 məŋ*  
 𠂔 *liən*  
 𠂔 *k'iar*  
 呈 *g'wäng*  
 𠂔 *f'wia*  
 𠂔 *d'wən*  
 𠂔 *k'äng*  
 困 *vo 淵 'iwen*  
 困 *p'ian*  
 困 *giwən*  
 𠂔 *ts'äng*  
 𠂔 *χmwətliwən*  
 𠂔 *g'wər*  
 𠂔 *ngwän*  
 𠂔 *ngwá*  
 𠂔 *kwək*  
 困 *k'wən*  
 困敦歲 *k'wən-twənsiwad*  
 困篤 *k'wəntök*  
 𠂔 *g'iar*  
 𠂔 *ngiən*  
 𠂔 *niet*  
 𠂔 *vo 𠂔 mwət*  
 𠂔 *ngəp*  
 𠂔 *ngiəp*  
 𠂔 *g'ät*  
 𠂔 *liəŋ*  
 𠂔 *liəŋ*  
 𠂔 *piwän b'wan*  
 𠂔 *χiwän*  
 𠂔 *diək*  
 𠂔 *d'u*

𠂔 *k'iam*  
 均 *kiwən*  
 =>商均 *siəngkiwən*  
 均輪 *kiwənsiü*  
 坑 *hiung*  
 青 *niap*  
 𠂔 *d'wən*  
 坊 *b'iwang*  
 坊 *p'wän?*  
 𠂔 *b'wən*  
 =>𠂔 *iangpiwən*  
 𠂔 *f'nám*  
 坎 *k'am*  
 坎侯 *k'amg'u*  
 坎珂 *k'amk'á*  
 坎壘 *k'ambləm*  
 坎欲 *k'amd'am*  
 坏 *b'wəŋ*  
 =>大坏 *f'äd b'wəŋ*  
 =>小坏 *siog b'wəŋ*  
 坐 *dz'wá*  
 =>連坐 *liandz'wá*  
 坑 *k'äng*  
 𠂔 *b'iar*  
 𠂔 *stbu f'基 g'iar*  
 𠂔 *d'ia*  
 𠂔 *χmog*  
 𠂔 *χmwəŋ*  
 𠂔 *kiəng*  
 𠂔 *stbofo 忌 g'iaŋ*  
 𠂔 *'iək*  
 壯 *tsiang*  
 =>丁壯 *tiəngtsiang*  
 𠂔 *vo 𠂔 k'ieŋ*  
 𠂔 *vo 𠂔 siəŋŋ*  
 𠂔 *miwəng*  
 𠂔 *b'iung*  
 𠂔 *käd*  
 𠂔 *g'äd*  
 𠂔 *ts'iwən*  
 𠂔 *ngiəwən*  
 𠂔 *käp*  
 𠂔 *käd*  
 𠂔 *siəŋ*  
 𠂔 *siäk*  
 𠂔 *p'á*  
 𠂔 *təm*  
 𠂔 *hiəm*  
 𠂔 *piwo*  
 𠂔 *dz'iəng*  
 𠂔 *vo 𠂔 ngian*  
 𠂔 *g'əd?*  
 𠂔 *g'äd*  
 𠂔 *miwən*

7  
畫

奴 *mǐwǎn mian*  
 媯 *χmog*  
 媯 *liung*  
 媯 *p'ǎ*  
 妒 *tâg*  
 妓 *g'ieŋ*  
 媯 *k'ǎng*  
 媯 *liōng*  
 妖 *'iog*  
 妖怪 *'iogkweg*  
 妖言 *'iogngiǎn*  
 媯 *f'iam*  
 媯 *giwǎn*  
 妙 *mǐog*  
 媯<sub>vo</sub>媯 *b'wæg*  
 媯<sub>vo</sub>媯 *f'iaŋ*  
 媯 *kiwat*  
 媯 *'iwat*  
 妝 *tsiang*  
 媯 *niōg*  
 媯 *'an*  
 媯 *nəp*  
 媯 *nəm*  
 媯<sub>vo</sub>媯 *nəp*  
 ⇒媯媯 *'əpnəp*  
 ⇒媯媯 *'wətnwət*  
 ⇒媯媯 *'wətnwət*  
 媯 *χien*  
 媯胡 *b'iwəng'o*  
 媯 *piər*  
 媯 *dio*  
 ⇒媯媯 *tsiapdio*  
 媯 *f'nwār*  
 媯 *p'iuŋ*  
 媯媯 *p'iuŋg'iuŋ*  
 媯 *ngwân*  
 媯 *p'iwang*  
 ⇒媯媯 *χiamziwǎn*  
 媯 *p'iuŋ*  
 媯 *b'iuŋ*  
 媯甲 *p'iuŋkap*  
 ⇒媯字 *giwədb'wəd*  
 媯姑 *b'wətko*  
 媯字 *b'wət-b'wət*  
 媯星 *b'wət b'wə*  
 媯 *tsiəŋ*  
 媯 *χōg*  
 媯己 *χōgkiəŋ*  
 媯經 *χōgkiəŋ*  
 媯 *f'wət*  
 媯<sub>stuf</sub>家 *kâ*  
 媯 *sōng*  
 媯 *g'wân*  
 媯 *kād*

寔 *kiwæg*  
 寔 *niōk*  
 寔 *'iog*  
 宏 *g'wəng*  
 宏父 *g'wəngpiwo*  
 寔<sub>vo</sub>寔 *ngia*  
 寔 *tsiəŋ*  
 寔 *liwat*  
 寔 *liwət*  
 寔 *lwāt*  
 寔 *tiog*  
 寔<sub>vo</sub>寔 *liog b'ōg*  
 寔 *müŋ*  
 寔 *'wāng*  
 ⇒寔寔 *klām kād*  
 寔 *mǐwər*  
 ⇒寔尾 *māmǐwər*  
 寔生 *mǐwərsəŋ*  
 尿 *niog*  
 局 *g'iuŋ*  
 ⇒博局 *pâkg'iuŋ*  
 ⇒曲局 *k'iuŋg'iuŋ*  
 局縮 *g'iuŋs'ioŋ*  
 寔 *p'iar*  
 寔 *p'iwǎn*  
 ⇒寔 *g'iwənliōk*  
 寔 *g'wāng*  
 寔 *p'iuŋ*  
 寔<sub>vo</sub>寔 *b'wan*  
 寔<sub>vo</sub>寔 *piwǎn*  
 ⇒寔 *g'iwətmǐwət*  
 寔 *tsiet*  
 寔 *ngəp*  
 寔 *ngiəp*  
 ⇒寔 *gliəpnəŋiəp*  
 寔業 *ngiəpnəŋiəp*  
 寔<sub>vo</sub>寔 *k'ian*  
 寔嶺 *b'iwənnəŋiəm*  
 ⇒寔 *dz'wân-  
ngwân*  
 寔 *g'ieŋ*  
 寔伯 *g'ieŋpâk*  
 寔旁 *g'ieŋb'wāng*  
 寔 *ngiəm*  
 寔 *ts'iam*  
 寔 *dz'iam*  
 寔鼎 *dz'iamtiəŋ*  
 寔 *g'iar*  
 寔 *ts'a*  
 寔嶺 *b'iwənnəŋiəm*  
 寔 *kiəŋ*  
 寔 *giwət*  
 寔 *g'iwān*  
 寔 *dz'iwǎn*

玕 *kiung*  
 巫 *mǐwo*  
 ⇒祝巫 *liōkmǐwo*  
 巫山 *mǐwosǎn*  
 巫峽 *mǐwog'ǎp*  
 卮 *liär*  
 卮 *liəŋ*  
 卮 *liəd*  
 卮 *liəd?*  
 卮 *p'iwǎn*  
 卮 *p'ǎ*  
 卮 *liəŋ*  
 卮 *kād*  
 卮 *χiar*  
 卮 *g'o*  
 卮 *təm*  
 卮 *giwo*  
 卮 *piər*  
 卮父 *g'iampiwo*  
 卮 *d'wǎn*  
 卮<sub>vo</sub>卮 *dz'iang*  
 卮 *kiwəŋ*  
 卮 *ngâ*  
 ⇒卮卮 *dz'äg-ngâ*  
 卮 *χien*  
 卮 *pəŋ*  
 卮 *kād*  
 卮 *təm*  
 卮 *g'wân*  
 卮 *dzio*  
 ⇒卮卮 *dz'iangdzio*  
 卮 *dian*  
 ⇒師卮 *siərdian*  
 ⇒廩卮 *bliəmdian*  
 卮陵 *dianliəŋ*  
 卮 *liəŋ*  
 卮 *d'ieŋ*  
 卮<sub>uf</sub>卮 *f'ieŋ*  
 ⇒卮卮 *piud'ieŋ*  
 卮尉 *d'ieŋgiwəd*  
 卮理 *d'ieŋgliəŋ*  
 卮請 *d'ieŋgz'ieŋ*  
 卮 *k'ied*  
 卮 *g'iwəŋ*  
 卮 *lung*  
 卮 *b'iwǎn*  
 卮 *pâ*  
 卮 *siəŋ*  
 卮 *d'iar*  
 卮<sub>uf</sub>卮 *d'iar*  
 ⇒兄弟 *χiwǎngd'iar*  
 ⇒母弟 *məgd'iar*  
 ⇒豈弟 *k'ər-d'iar*  
 卮子 *d'iar<sub>tsiəŋ</sub>*

形 *g'ieŋ*  
 形埒 *g'ieŋgliwət*  
 形<sub>vo</sub>文 *mǐwǎn*  
 形 *d'ōng*  
 徂 *kiəp*  
 徂徂 *p'iwangp'iwət*  
 徂徂 *b'wāngziəŋ*  
 徂 *dziwən*  
 ⇒徂徂 *liəŋg'iuŋ*  
 徂 *siəŋ*  
 徂 *diək*  
 ⇒廡徂 *siəgdiek*  
 徂<sub>vo</sub>徂 *giwāng*  
 忌 *kiəŋ*  
 忌 *g'iaŋ*  
 ⇒慶忌 *k'iaŋg'iaŋ*  
 ⇒田忌 *d'ieŋg'iaŋ*  
 ⇒騶忌 */tsiəug'iaŋ*  
 忍 *niən*  
 忍 *niən*  
 志 *k'əntog*  
 志 *f'âm'ək*  
 ⇒志 *k'əntog*  
 ⇒志 *f'âm'ək*  
 志 *f'ək*  
 ⇒惛志 *d'âm'ək*  
 志 *liəŋ*  
 ⇒遠志 *giwǎnliəŋ*  
 忘 *mǐwāng*  
 忡 *f'ioŋ*  
 ⇒忡忡 *liəŋg'ioŋ*  
 忡忡 *f'ioŋg'ioŋ*  
 忡 *kiəp*  
 忡 *ngo*  
 忡忡 *ngo-ngo*  
 忡 *χǎd*  
 忡 *χǎd*  
 忡 *diəm*  
 忡 *ngwân*  
 忡 *liung*  
 ⇒兄忡 *χiwǎngliung*  
 ⇒忡忡 *liəŋg'iuŋ*  
 快 *k'wad*  
 ⇒鵠快 *k'ungk'wad*  
 忡 *p'iwāt*  
 忡 *p'wād*  
 忡 *siə*  
 忡 *dio*  
 忡 *b'ian*  
 忡 *liəŋ*  
 ⇒慳忡 *kiərliəŋ*  
 忡 *g'ieŋ*  
 忡 *liəŋ?*  
 忡 *diəgdieŋ*

忡<sub>vo</sub>忡 *dz'iwəd*  
 忡 *diəm*  
 忡 *f'ād*  
 忡 *b'üŋg'üŋ*  
 忡 *ts'iam*  
 忡 *diwǎn*  
 忡 *d'wǎn*  
 忡 *g'iam*  
 忡 *g'wǎn*  
 忡 *χiuŋ*  
 忡 *niōg*  
 忡 *niōkniər*  
 忡 *'iwāng*  
 忡 *χiam*  
 忡 *χien*  
 忡 *χien-χien*  
 忡 *k'āng*  
 忡 *χiad*  
 忡 *tsəŋ*  
 忡 *diəŋ*  
 ⇒大成贊 *d'ād-  
diəŋgliəb*  
 ⇒棍成 *g'wəndiəŋ*  
 ⇒部成 *kiətdiəŋ*  
 忡周 *diəŋgliōg*  
 忡王 *diəŋgiwāng*  
 忡都 *diəŋgto*  
 忡陽君 *diəŋ-  
diəŋkiwǎn*  
 我 *ngâ*  
 戒 *kəŋ*  
 戒 *g'əŋ*  
 或 *kâ*  
 或 *dz'iaŋ*  
 或 *f'iu*  
 或 *f'ād*  
 或 *ziōg*  
 或 *niōg*  
 或 *χwəd*  
 或 *piwǎn*  
 或 *puwǎn*  
 或 *b'iwǎn*  
 或 *p'wāt*  
 或 *f'iaŋ*  
 或 *giüg*  
 或 *ts'ǎp*  
 或 *g'iam*  
 或 *g'iem*  
 或 *g'iemg'iaŋ*  
 或 *p'wān puwān*  
 或 *kāt*  
 或<sub>uf</sub>於 *'io*  
 或 *'io*  
 或 *piwo*

扶 <i>b'iwō</i>	拈拈 <i>n'iwad-n'iwad</i>	杈杷 <i>tš'adb'ad</i>	每 <i>mwəg</i>	泱泱 <i>kiwatkiwa</i>
扶 <sub>uf</sub> 膚 <i>p'iwō?</i>	抑 <i>'iək? 'iət?</i>	杉 <i>sam</i>	毒 <sub>stbofo</sub> 嫉 <i>'əg, χiəg</i>	汗 <i>χāng</i>
扶伏 <i>b'iwob'iük</i>	抑 <i>'iət? 'iək?</i>	柁 <i>s'iwən</i>	⇒ 嫪毒 <i>log'əg</i>	汗 <i>χo</i>
扶搖 <i>b'iwodiog</i>	抑抑 <i>'iət-'iət</i>	帆 <i>b'iwām</i>	求 <i>g'iōg</i>	汗 <i>ngiüg</i>
扶桑 <i>b'iwosāng</i>	抒 <i>d'io</i>	机 <i>ngwət</i>	⇒ 賄求 <i>χwəgg'iōg</i>	汽 <i>χiət</i>
扶渠 <i>b'iwog'io</i>	抒 <i>d'io</i>	⇒ 檣机 <i>d'ōgngwət</i>	求 <i>d'ia?/d'ie</i>	汾 <i>b'iwən</i>
扶疏 <i>b'iwos'io</i>	抓 <i>tsōg</i>	杵 <i>tsiəg</i>	求 <i>p'wād</i>	⇒ 太汾 <i>t'ādb'iwən</i>
扶蘇 <i>b'iwoso</i>	抔 <i>b'üŋ</i>	李 <i>liəg</i>	汞 <i>g'ung</i>	汾沅 <i>p'iwən-giwən</i>
扶餘 <i>b'iwodiō</i>	投 <i>d'u</i>	⇒ 檣李 <i>tsiwərliəg</i>	波 <i>g'iëg</i>	汙 <i>dziō</i>
拊 <i>siek</i>	抖擻 <i>tusug</i>	李斯 <i>liəgsiëg</i>	波 <i>liëg</i>	沁 <i>siam</i>
扶 <i>'og</i>	抖擻 <i>tusug</i>	杏 <i>g'äng</i>	泚 <i>d'iar</i>	沁 <i>ts'iam</i>
批 <i>p'iar</i>	抗 <i>k'äng</i>	材 <i>dz'əg</i>	泚泚 <i>d'iar-d'iar</i>	沁州 <i>ts'iamliōg</i>
批 <i>b'iat</i>	抗麟 <i>k'ängtsāng</i>	村 <i>ts'wən</i>	泚 <i>k'ian</i>	沁水 <i>ts'iams'iwər</i>
批頰 <i>p'iarkiap</i>	折 <i>liat</i>	初 <i>n'ian</i>	汨 <i>miek</i>	沁源 <i>ts'iamngiwän</i>
抵 <i>liëg</i>	折 <i>d'iat</i>	杓 <i>d'io</i>	⇒ 瀝汨 <i>tsietmiek</i>	沂 <i>k'ian</i>
坎 <i>k'am</i>	⇒ 夭折 <i>'iogliat</i>	杓 <i>d'io</i>	汨汨 <i>miek-miek</i>	沂 <i>ngiən</i>
坎 <i>ts'ied</i>	⇒ 曲折 <i>k'iuikliat</i>	杓 <i>piog</i>	汨羅 <i>mieklā</i>	沂 <i>ngiər</i>
扼 <i>'ək</i>	⇒ 磬折 <i>k'ienqliat</i>	杓攜 <i>d'io</i>	汨 <i>kwət</i>	沂鄂 <i>ngiənngak</i>
掩 <i>twən</i>	扞 <i>b'ōg</i>	杓窠 <i>d'io</i>	汨 <i>giwət</i>	沃 <i>'ok</i>
找 <i>g'wa</i>	抚 <i>p'iwō</i>	杓櫨 <i>täklō</i>	汨 <i>g'wət</i>	⇒ 曲沃 <i>k'iuik'ok</i>
技 <i>g'iëg</i>	抛 <sub>vo</sub> 抛 <i>/p'au /p'au-</i>	杓櫨 <i>t'äklō</i>	汪 <i>'äng</i>	沃土 <i>'ok't'o</i>
技憐 <i>g'iëgziang</i>	攸 <i>d'io</i>	杖 <i>d'iang</i>	汪 <i>'wäng</i>	沃野 <i>'okdiä</i>
抗 <i>n'iwad</i>	改 <i>kəg</i>	杖 <i>d'iang</i>	汪泚 <i>'wängd'ōng</i>	沅 <i>giwən</i>
抗 <i>d'iwən</i>	改 <i>ziəg</i>	杙 <i>miwang</i>	汪濺 <i>'wängwād</i>	⇒ 汾沅 <i>p'iwən-giwən</i>
抗 <i>g'iwang</i>	⇒ 殺改 <i>kəgzia</i>	杙窟 <i>miwangliōg</i>	泚 <i>dziəng-iəng</i>	沅沅 <i>g'wən-g'wən</i>
拈 <i>b'ian</i>	戠 <i>p'iwō</i>	杀 <i>ts'äd</i>	汨 <i>n'iwad</i>	沅淪 <i>giwən-liwən</i>
抄 <i>tsōg</i>	攻 <i>kōng</i>	尿 <i>t'iar?</i>	⇒ 媯汨 <i>kwian'iwad</i>	沅 <i>ngiwän</i>
抄 <i>ts'ōg</i>	攻 <i>kung</i>	⇒ 墨尿 <i>miəgniəg?</i>	沟 <i>k'ian</i>	沅 <i>d'iwən</i>
抄 <i>tsiət</i>	攻 <i>kân</i>	杙 <i>d'iek</i>	沅 <i>g'wəng-g'wəng</i>	沅 <sub>uf</sub> 合 <i>d'iwən</i>
拘 <i>ku</i>	孝 <i>g'ōk</i>	杙 <i>kəd</i>	沅 <i>t'ät</i>	沅 <i>t'iam</i>
拘 <i>k'iu</i>	斜 <i>s'iang</i>	杙 <i>kwət</i>	沅 <i>t'äd</i>	沅 <i>siam</i>
批 <i>χiwā</i>	於 <i>t'iang</i>	杙 <i>ngiət</i>	⇒ 沙沅 <i>sa't'äd</i>	沅 <i>d'iam</i>
披 <i>m'iwən</i>	於 <i>t'ian</i>	杙 <i>k'üŋg</i>	⇒ 洮沅 <i>t'og't'äd</i>	沅尹 <i>d'iam'ien</i>
拍 <i>kwət</i>	於 <i>d'üŋg</i>	杜 <i>d'o</i>	⇒ 洮沅 <i>d'ōgt'äd</i>	沅尹巫 <i>d'iam'ien</i>
拍 <i>g'wət</i>	盱 <i>kân</i>	杜仲 <i>d'od'ioŋg</i>	沅 <i>kiwən</i>	沅尹蒸 <i>d'iam'ien</i>
拈 <i>ngiwät</i>	旱 <i>g'än</i>	杜多 <i>d'otā</i>	洮 <i>kwā</i>	沅湮 <i>d'iam'ien</i>
抉 <i>kiwat</i>	昊 <i>d'əd</i>	杜若 <i>d'on'iak</i>	汲 <i>k'iap</i>	沅滯 <i>d'iamd'iad</i>
抉 <i>'iwat</i>	昊 <i>'iäng</i>	杜茶 <i>d'od'ä</i>	汲汲 <i>k'iap-k'iap</i>	沅齊 <i>d'iamdz'iar</i>
把 <i>pā</i>	的 <i>tiok</i>	杜衡 <i>d'og'äng</i>	汨 <i>b'ian</i>	尪尪 <i>təm-təm</i>
批 <i>ts'iam</i>	盱 <i>χiwō</i>	杜鵑 <i>d'okiwan</i>	汨 <i>b'ian</i>	沅 <i>giüg</i>
批 <i>d'iam</i>	昂 <i>t'em</i>	杙 <i>dia</i>	沅 <sub>uf</sub> 塗 <i>kəm</i>	沅 <i>d'wən</i>
批 <i>təm</i>	殤 <i>ts'iek</i>	杙 <i>d'ia</i>	沅 <i>miën</i>	⇒ 混沌 <i>g'wənd'wən</i>
批 <i>t'iam</i>	更 <i>käng</i>	杞 <i>k'iang</i>	沅 <i>m'iwən</i>	沅 <i>g'o</i>
批 <i>d'iu</i>	⇒ 不更 <i>piügkäng</i>	杞柳 <i>k'iangliōg</i>	沅 <i>mwən</i>	⇒ 漫沅 <i>mwäng'o</i>
批 <sub>uf</sub> 抗 <i>d'io</i>	⇒ 中更 <i>t'ioŋkäng</i>	束 <i>s'iu</i>	沅 <i>d'io</i>	沅 <i>χwā</i>
拈 <i>liəng</i>	⇒ 左更 <i>tsäkäng</i>	⇒ 約束 <i>'iogsiug</i>	沅 <i>pwäng</i>	沅 <i>ts'iet</i>
拈 <i>s'iang</i>	⇒ 踐更 <i>dz'iankäng</i>	杠 <i>küŋg</i>	沅 <i>p'iwang</i>	沅迭 <i>ts'ietd'iet</i>
拈 <i>giwən</i>	更僂 <i>kängdiog</i>	来 <i>ləg</i>	沅 <sub>uf</sub> 滂 <i>p'iwang</i>	沐 <i>muk</i>
抗 <i>ngwän</i>	更羸 <i>känglwia</i>	步 <i>b'äg</i>	沅 <i>p'wäng-</i>	⇒ 湯沐 <i>t'ängmuk</i>
拈 <i>n'iwär</i>	⇒ 楛杆 <i>g'iwənts'ian</i>	步 <i>b'o</i>	沅 <i>p'wäng</i>	⇒ 溟沐 <i>miəngmuk</i>
拈 <i>nəp</i>	杵 <i>giwō</i>	步光 <i>b'okwäng</i>	沅 <i>χiwəng</i>	⇒ 軋沐 <i>k'əgmuk</i>
拈 <i>nwət</i>	杆 <i>kân</i>	殍 <i>t'iad</i>	⇒ 滂沅 <i>piəkt'iek</i>	沅 <i>n'io</i>
⇒ 挹拈 <i>'iapniəp</i>	朽 <i>'wo</i>	笋 ?	決 <i>kiwat</i>	沅 <i>niōg</i>
⇒ 搵拈 <i>'wətnwət</i>	杈 <i>ts'a</i>	笋笋 <i>ngiət-ngiət</i>	決 <i>χiwat</i>	

7  
畫

⇒縮扭 *siók-niók*  
 ⇒蹶扭 *tsiókniók*  
 ⇒蹶扭 *tsiók-niók*  
 次 *dzian*  
 沒 *mwət*  
 ⇒蟲沒 *miatmwət*  
 沒人 *mwətñièn*  
 沒入 *mwətñəp*  
 沓 *d'əp*  
 ⇒颯沓 *səp-d'əp*  
 沓沓 *d'əp-d'əp*  
 沓盧 *d'əplo*  
 沔 *mian*  
 沔 *miär miər*  
 沔 *mian*  
 沔口 *miank'u*  
 沔 *miət*  
 沔 *mwəd*  
 沔穆 *mianmwətmiók*  
 沖 *d'iong*  
 沖沖 *d'iong-d'iong*  
 泚 *piər*  
 沙 *sa*  
 沙 *sar*  
 ⇒丹沙 *tānsa*  
 ⇒流沙 *liōgsa*  
 ⇒長沙 *d'iangsa*  
 沙棠 *sad'āng*  
 沙汰 *sa'tād*  
 沙漠 *samāk*  
 沙穀 *sa'guk*  
 沙羨 *sadiər*  
 沙蝨 *sašiet*  
 沙門 *samwən*  
 泚 *liæg*  
 沛 *pwād*  
 沛 *p'wād*  
 ⇒滂沛 *p'wāng-*  
*p'wād*  
 ⇒豐沛 *p'iongp'wād*  
 泐<sub>uf</sub>泐 *p'wān*  
 ⇒涪泐 *k'iəp-tsəp*  
 泐鄉 *f'ungxiang*  
 ⇒湖沒 *g'op'wo*  
 烜 *g'ung*  
 灵 *lieng*  
 灵<sub>uf</sub>靈 *lieng*  
 灶 *tsög*  
 爻 *diam*  
 爻 *d'iam d'ām*  
 爻 *diang*  
 爻 *kiüg*  
 爻 *täg*  
 爻 *dziä*

夫 *fiäk*  
 灼 *liok*  
 ⇒章灼 *liangliok*  
 災 *tsəg*  
 孖孖 *ngä'äg*  
 牝 *d'wä*  
 牡 *mög*  
 牢 *lög*  
 ⇒貴人之牢 *kiwəd-*  
*ñiènliəglög*  
 ⇒賤人之牢 *dzian-*  
*ñiènliəglög*  
 牝 *ñiən*  
 犹 *giüg*  
 狃 *k'äng*  
 ⇒猥狃 *k'iatk'äng*  
 狃 *b'iwäd*  
 狃 *diög*  
 狃 *xiüg*  
 狃狃 *d'iu-d'iu*  
 狃 *ngä*  
 狃 *ngiən*  
 狃 *p'iwän*  
 狃 *kuwad*  
 狃 *dz'iwən*  
 ⇒獵狃 *xiəmziwən*  
 狂 *g'iwang*  
 ⇒佯狂 *ziang-*  
*g'iwang*  
 狂獗 *g'iwangb'iwən*  
 狃 *d'wän*  
 狃 *niög*  
 狃 *f'iek*  
 狃 *d'iek*  
 ⇒北狃 *pək'd'iek*  
 ⇒夏狃 *g'äd'iek*  
 ⇒長狃 *d'iangd'iek*  
 ⇒闕狃 *k'iwätd'iek*  
 狃牙 *d'iekngä*  
 玠 *siən*  
 玠<sub>stb</sub>玠 *g'ung*  
*k'ung*  
 玠 *g'ung*  
 玠 *fiwän*  
 ⇒琅玠 *lāngkän*  
 玠 *kiüg*  
 玠 *giwo*  
 玠 *k'iæg*  
 玠 *pwät*  
 玠 *müwang*  
 甫 *piwo*  
 ⇒章甫 *liangpiwo*  
 甫枝 *pwodiæg*

甫甫 *piwo-piwo*  
 甬 *diung*  
 甬道 *diungd'ög*  
 男 *nəm*  
 ⇒屈男 *k'iwətnəm*  
 ⇒長男 *liangnəm*  
 男服 *nəmb'iük*  
 甬 *kiwän*  
 甬 *diəng*  
 甬 *diəng*  
 甬 *diəng*  
 甬 *d'ien*  
 甬人 *d'ienñiən*  
 甬侯 *d'ieng'u?*  
 甬服 *d'ienb'iük*  
 甬 *diög*  
 甬 *p'ieng*  
 甬 *f'ieng d'ieng*  
 甬甬 *f'ieng-f'ieng*  
 甬 *f'ient'wän*  
 画<sub>vo</sub>畫 *g'wäg g'wäk*  
 疒 *nəg*  
 疒 *tieng*  
 疒 *k'ög*  
 疒 *kiög*  
 疒 *kiögliög*  
 疒 *p'iar p'ia*  
 皂 *xiang*  
 皂 *piək*  
 皂 *b'iep*  
 皂 *dz'ög*  
 皁 *dz'ögliəd*  
 皁 *mög*  
 皁 *k'iar*  
 皁 *täng*  
 ⇒警皁 *mängd'äng*  
 皁 *tiengnieng*  
 皁 *g'iwən*  
 矣 *ziæg*  
 矣<sub>uf</sub>已 *ziæg*  
 疒 *tieng*  
 疒 *ts'ied*  
 疒 *ñiəng*  
 秃 *f'uk*  
 秃 *f'ukts'ioög*  
 秀 *siög*  
 私 *siər*  
 究 *kiög*  
 究究 *kiög-kiög*  
 覘 *f'io*  
 覘 *piüg*  
 覘 *ts'ioök*  
 覘 *müwang*  
 覘 *kiög*

系 *g'ieg*  
 罔 *müwang*  
 罔兩 *müwangliang*  
 罔極 *müwangg'iək*  
 罔象 *müwang-*  
*dziang*  
 罕 *xiän*  
 ⇒枹罕 *pögxiän*  
 罕旗 *xiäng'iæg*  
 罕車 *xiänkiö*  
 聃 *tiap*  
 ⇒聃聃 *ngög'iet*  
 聃 *tiök*  
 聃 *pök*  
 聃 *g'wän*  
 聃 *ximwäng*  
 聃 *täg*  
 聃 *d'ia f'ia*  
 聃 *ñiən*  
 肖 *siög*  
 ⇒不肖 *piügsiög*  
 肖似 *siögdziæg*  
 肱 *ñio*  
 肘 *tiög*  
 肩 *'iwan*  
 肚 *to*  
 肱 *k'ung xiüg*  
 ⇒映肱 *f'ängxiüg*  
 肱 *f'iam*  
 肱 *diög*  
 肝 *kän*  
 肱 *ngiär*  
 肱 *xiwo*  
 肱 *siög*  
 良 *liang*  
 ⇒王良 *g'iwangliang*  
 ⇒賢良 *g'ienliang*  
 良久 *liangk'üüg*  
 良造 *liangdz'ög*  
 苜草 *siögts'ög*  
 苜 *dz'æg*  
 苜 *b'ium*  
 苜 *b'üm-b'üm*  
 苜蘭 *g'wänglän*  
 ⇒銚苜 *diögdiäk*  
 苜 *siən*  
 ⇒鬼苜 *kiwerts'a*  
 苜 *mian*  
 苜 *mian*  
 苜 *miär*  
 苜<sub>uf</sub>羊 *ziang*  
 苜 *kän*  
 苜 *ts'ien*  
 苜<sub>uf</sub>苜, 苜 *ts'ien?*

芋眠 *ts'ienmian*  
 芋 *giwo*  
 ⇒軒芋 *xiänggiwo*  
 ⇒蕻芋 *xiänggiwo*  
 芍 *g'ioög*  
 芍 *tiök*  
 芍 *ts'ioök*  
 芍藥 *diökgiök*  
 芍藥 *tiökgiök*  
 芍 *k'iat*  
 芍 *ñiən*  
 芍 *k'iu*  
 芍 *k'üngg'io*  
 苜 *to*  
 苜 *g'o*  
 苜 *g'ä*  
 苜 *k'iæg*  
 苜 *müwang*  
 苜 *mwäng ximwäng*  
 ⇒句苜 *kumiwang?*  
 苜 *mwäng-*  
*mwäng*  
 苜 *mwängmwän*  
 苜 *dz'ieg*  
 苜 *siwər*  
 苜 *d'iar?*  
 虬<sub>vo</sub>虬 *g'ioög*  
 虬 *'ät*  
 西 *mieng*  
 見 *kian*  
 見 *g'ian*  
 見聞 *kianmian*  
 見 *ñiæg*  
 角 *kük*  
 ⇒犄角 *kiäkük*  
 ⇒清角 *ts'ienkük*  
 ⇒總角 *tsungkük*  
 ⇒羊角 *ziangkük*  
 ⇒龍角 *liungkük*  
 角氏 *küktiär*  
 角觚 *küktiär*  
 角額 *kükngläk*  
 言 *ngiän*  
 言言 *ngiän-ngiän*  
 ⇒卮言 *liärngiän*  
 ⇒納言 *nəpngiän*  
 ⇒詛言 *ioögngiän*  
 言言 *k'ian-k'ian*  
 言言 *ngiän-ngiän*  
 言語 *ngiänngio*  
 谷 *kük*  
 谷 *giük*  
 ⇒函谷 *g'əmkük*  
 ⇒昧谷 *mwädük*

⇒ 暘谷 *diangkuk*  
 ⇒ 洪谷寺 *χung*  
*kukdzæg*  
 谷蠹 *luklia*  
 谷 *g'iak*  
 豆 *diu*  
 豆 *d'u*  
 ⇒ 巴豆 *pād'u*  
 ⇒ 籩豆 *piand'u*  
 豕 *siār*  
 ⇒ 封豕 *piungsiār*  
 豸 *d'iār*  
 ⇒ 獬豸 *g'ëgd'ār*  
 ⇒ 狔豸 *b'ïëgd'iār*  
 貝 *pwād*  
 ⇒ 坵貝羅 *k'am-*  
*pwādla*  
 貝母 *pwādmæg*  
 赤 *ʔiäk*  
 赤 *ʔiäk ts'iaŋ*  
 赤 *ʔiäk ts'iaŋ*  
 赤奮若歲 *ʔiäk-*  
*piwənniaksiwad*  
 赤岬 *ʔiäkkap*  
 赤仄 *ʔiäktʂiäk*  
 赤棟 *ʔiäksuk*  
 赤洪嶺嶺 *ʔiäk-*  
*χungliëng*  
 赤金 *ʔiäkkiəm*  
 赤鱗 *ʔiäknü*  
 走 *tsu*  
 走狗 *tsuku*  
 走馬 *tsumá*  
 足 *tsiug*  
 足 *tsiuk*  
 ⇒ 逸足 *diëttsiuk*  
 足下 *tsiukg'á*  
 足足 *tsiuk-tsiuk*  
 身 *siën*  
 ⇒ 中身 *tiôngsiën*  
 ⇒ 終身 *liôngsiën*  
 車 *kio*  
 車 *ʔiä*  
 ⇒ 罕車 *χánkio*  
 ⇒ 輻涼車 *wən-*  
*gliangkio*  
 ⇒ 革車 *kekkiō*  
 車前 *ʔiädz'ian*  
 辛 *siën*  
 ⇒ 劇辛 *g'iaŋsiën*  
 ⇒ 高辛 *kogsiën*  
 ⇒ 高辛氏 *kog-*  
*siëndiëg*  
 辛楚 *siënts'io*

辰 *diən*  
 ⇒ 元辰 *ngiwändiən*  
 ⇒ 十二辰 *diəp-*  
*niərdiən*  
 ⇒ 弁辰 *b'iändiən*  
 ⇒ 星辰 *siengdiən*  
 ⇒ 浹辰 *tsiapdiən*  
 辰星 *diənsieng*  
 辰露 *diənglåg*  
 辰韓 *diəng'an*  
 辵 *ʔiäk*  
 辵 *p'iwo*  
 辵 *müwang*  
 辵 *d'o*  
 达 *t'át*  
 迪 *t'ian*  
 迂 *kân*  
 迂 *ts'ian*  
 迂 *giwo*  
 迂 *giwo*  
 迄 *χiət*  
 迅 *siën siwən*  
 迪 *dia*  
 ⇒ 邈迪 *liëgdia*  
 迟 *siər*  
 迟 *d'iər*  
 迟迟 *siərd'iər*  
 邑 *iəp*  
 ⇒ 安邑 *an'iəp*  
 ⇒ 於邑 *io'iəp?*  
 ⇒ 洛邑 *glák'iəp*  
 ⇒ 湯沐邑 *t'ang-*  
*muk'iəp*  
 ⇒ 爵邑 *tsiok'iəp*  
 邑邑 *iəp-iəp*  
 邾 *piwo*  
 邾 *k'äng*  
 ⇒ 餘邾 *diog'äng*  
 邾 *piən*  
 邾 *piwang*  
 邾 *p'iwang*  
 邾 *b'wäng*  
 邾 *vo* 邾 *g'ieng*  
 邾 *χiən*  
 那 *när*  
 邾 *giwən*  
 邾垂 *siəmduwia*  
 邾 *püng*  
 邾 *ngüwan*  
 邾 *ts'wən*  
 邾 */χuá:*  
 邾 *ziä*  
 邾 *dziō*  
 邾 *dziä*

⇒ 瓜邪 *k'wádziä*  
 ⇒ 歸邪 *küwərziä*  
 ⇒ 汙邪 *'woziä*  
 ⇒ 琅邪 *längziä*  
 ⇒ 莫邪 *mäkziä*  
 邪許 *dziōχio*  
 邪廠 *ziäggiu*  
 邪頭 *dziäd'u*  
 酉 *ziōg*  
 采 *b'än*  
 采 *b'ian*  
 采 *ts'æg*  
 采服 *ts'ægbiük*  
 采漁 *ts'ægngio*  
 采采 *ts'æg-ts'æg*  
 里 *liæg*  
 里 *uf* 理 *liæg*  
 ⇒ 牖里 *ziōgliæg*  
 ⇒ 磔里 *d'iattliæg*  
 ⇒ 閭里 *glioliæg*  
 ⇒ 闕里 *k'iwätliæg*  
 里旅 *liægglü*  
 里閭 *liægglü*  
 阝 *tu*  
 阝 *ək*  
 阝 *əg*  
 ⇒ 穀阝 *g'ög'ək*  
 阝 *siëng*  
 阝 *piwän b'wan*  
 阝 *b'wan*  
 阝 *χəg?/χäi*  
 阝 *p'wæg*  
 阝 *k'äng*  
 阝 *tsiwən*  
 阝 *ziwən*  
 阝 *ngiwän*  
 阝 *ngiwänsü*  
 阝 *liæg*  
 ⇒ 交阝 *kögliæg*  
 阝 *b'iər*  
 阝 *dz'iëng*  
 防 *b'iwang*  
 阝 *əg-pëg*  
  
 8畫  
 並 *b'ieng*  
 並 *b'ieng?*  
 𠂇 *t'əm*  
 𠂇 *t'iam*  
 𠂇 *d'əb*  
 𠂇 *ts'än*  
 𠂇 *ts'änts'üuk*  
 𠂇 *liæg*  
 𠂇 *kwər?*

乳 *niü*  
 𠂇 *dziwat*  
 𠂇 *'iam*  
 𠂇 ⇒ 堪𠂇 *k'əmdziō*  
 事 *tsiæg*  
 事 *dz'iæg*  
 ⇒ 執事 *liəpdz'iæg*  
 ⇒ 天事 *t'iendz'iæg*  
 ⇒ 官事 *kwändz'iæg*  
 ⇒ 政事 *liëngdz'iæg*  
 ⇒ 月事 *ngiwätdz'iæg*  
 ⇒ 行事 *g'ängdz'iæg*  
 ⇒ 農事 *nôngdz'iæg*  
 事宜 *dz'iægngia*  
 事實 *dz'iægdi'iet*  
 事用 *dz'iægdiung*  
 事酒 *dz'iægtsiōg*  
 争 *tsëng*  
 亞 *'äg*  
 亞 *uf* 亞 *'äg'äk*  
 ⇒ 罷亞 *b'ä'äg*  
 𠂇 *vo* 齊 *dz'iər*  
 𠂇 *kiäk*  
 𠂇 *k'iæg*  
 享 *χiang*  
 ⇒ 聘享 *p'iëngχiang*  
 京 *kliäng*  
 京京 *kliäng-kliäng*  
 京師 *kliängsiər*  
 𠂇 *vo* 稟 *bliəm*  
 佩 *b'wæg*  
 ⇒ 傴佩 *ʔiōksiōk*  
 𠂇 *g'wər*  
 ⇒ 俳𠂇 *b'wər-g'wər*  
 侏 *kläk*  
 ⇒ 侏侏 *χögliōg*  
 侏侏 *liōg-liōg*  
 ⇒ 儻侏 *'ōngg'ōng*  
 侏 *kəp*  
 侏 *k'əp*  
 佯 *ziang*  
 ⇒ 仿佯 *b'wängziang*  
 ⇒ 倚佯 *'iaziang*  
 ⇒ 望佯 *müwang-*  
*ziang*  
 佯狂 *ziangg'iawang*  
 佰 *māk*  
 佰 *uf* 陌 *māk*  
 仝 *piwäp*  
 佰 *uf* 侏 *χwər*  
 侖 *müëng*  
 佳 *këg*  
 ⇒ 解侏 *këgziäk*  
 ⇒ 食侏 *d'iäkziäk*

𠂇 *niæg*  
 併 *piëng*  
 併 *b'ieng*  
 佶 *g'iët*  
 佞 *g'ən*  
 佞 *kwät*  
 佞 *g'wät*  
 𠂇 *k'iüng*  
 佞 *kwia*  
 ⇒ 偃佞 *'ükts'iwan*  
 佻 *t'iog*  
 ⇒ 儇佻 *χiwant'iog*  
 ⇒ 輕佻 *k'iëngt'iog*  
 佻佻 *d'iog-d'iog*  
 佼 *kög*  
 佼 *g'ög*  
 𠂇 *ts'iər*  
 𠂇 *ts'iarpiwər*  
 𠂇 *ts'iarpiwər*  
 佻 *diët*  
 使 *siæg*  
 ⇒ 嘗使 *diangsiæg*  
 使君 *siægkiwən*  
 使指 *siæggiər*  
 𠂇 *gieng*  
 𠂇 *siën*  
 ⇒ 有𠂇 *giügsiën*  
 侃 *k'an*  
 侃侃 *k'an-k'an*  
 侏 *liët*  
 侏侏 *liëtngiət*  
 侏獸 *liëtstiōg*  
 侏 *kæg*  
 侏 *ngæg*  
 ⇒ 奇侏 *g'iaŋg'æg*  
 來 *læg*  
 ⇒ 卽來 *tsiäklæg*  
 ⇒ 往來 *giwanglæg*  
 ⇒ 惡來 *'älæg*  
 來孫 *lägswən*  
 來年 *lägnien*  
 佻 *diər*  
 ⇒ 倭佻 *'iwärdiər*  
 侈 *t'ia*  
 𠂇 *wäng*  
 侏 *'ä*  
 侏 *uf* 夸 *k'wä*  
 佻 *kwäng kwäng*  
 例 *liäd*  
 舍 *'iəm*  
 侍 *diæg*  
 侍中 *diægtiōng*  
 佻 *nä*  
 侏 *miär*

8  
畫

侏 *liu*  
 侏<sub>uf</sub>誅? *tju*  
 ⇒ 伶侏 *g'iemliu*  
 侏儒 *liu'niu*  
 侬 *xiwək*  
 侬 *xiwəg*  
 侑 *giüg*  
 佞<sub>vo</sub>安 *'an*  
 律 *blwət*  
 侔 *miög mug*  
 侑 *niäg*  
 侖 *liwən*  
 ⇒ 昆侖 *kwənliwən*  
 侏 *lwər*  
 侗 *t'ung*  
 侗 *d'ung*  
 ⇒ 僮侗 *lungd'ung*  
 侗 *d'ung-d'ung*  
 侗 *t'äg*  
 侗僚 *t'ägd'iad*  
 侗 *t'iek*  
 侑 *dziwən*  
 供壁 *kiungpiäk*  
 侑 *liög*  
 依 *'iar*  
 依依 *'iar-'iar*  
 依稀 *'iarxiär*  
 倚倚 *'iar'ia*  
 依地德 *'iard'iatə*  
 依帖 *'iar'k'o*  
 佻 *niöng*  
 佻 *nio*  
 侑<sub>uf</sub>薦 *tsiän*  
 佻倨 *ziatkio*  
 侑<sub>vo</sub>侶 *gliö*  
 侑 *d'iang*  
 兒 *niäg*  
 ⇒ 嬰兒 *'iəngniäg*  
 ⇒ 蕓兒 *ngionniäg*  
 旣 *tsiam*  
 兔 *t'o*  
 ⇒ 木兔 *mukt'o*  
 ⇒ 驩兔 *piwərt'o*  
 兔絲 *t'osiäg*  
 兕 *dziär*  
 兕觥 *dziärkwäng*  
 兕 *dziär*  
 虬 *ngwət*  
 兕<sub>vo</sub>兕 *d'iwän*  
 兩 *liang*  
 ⇒ 罔兩 *miwang-liang*  
 兩儀 *liangngia*  
 兩周 *liangliög*

其 *kiäg*  
 其 *g'iaög*  
 具 *giu*  
 具區 *giuk'iu*  
 具次 *giutsiär*  
 典 *t'ian*  
 典 *t'ian*  
 典樂 *t'iannglök*  
 杲 *tsög*  
 伺 *d'ung*  
 采 *miär*  
 ⇒ 扞采 *'iwomiär*  
 活 *g'wät*  
 洞洞 *d'ung-d'ung*  
 洛澤 *gläk-d'äk*  
 ⇒ 澆洗 *g'iang-s'iang*  
 涸 *'ien*  
 洪 *g'iuung*  
 洳 *dia*  
 洳 *liät*  
 ⇒ 溧洳 *liätliät*  
 洳 *xiwək*  
 洽 *g'iap*  
 津 *tsiam*  
 修 *t'og*  
 凭 *b'iang*  
 劓<sub>vo</sub>劓 *g'iaäk*  
 函 *g'am*  
 函谷 *g'amkuk*  
 刮 *kwat*  
 ⇒ 頽刮 *t'watkwat*  
 刮 *kəng*  
 刮 *tog*  
 剗 *ts'iang*  
 剗 *k'iweg*  
 剗 *k'wo*  
 剗 *twä*  
 制 *niäg*  
 制 *liäd*  
 ⇒ 宰制 *tsägliäd*  
 制令 *liädliäng*  
 刮 *k'ep*  
 刷 *swat*  
 刷 *siwat*  
 券書 *k'iwänsio*  
 剗 *ts'at*  
 剗 *ts'iek*  
 剗 *ts'ieg*  
 剗剗 *ts'iegtswät*  
 剗史 *ts'iegstliäg*  
 刻 *k'äk*  
 ⇒ 漏刻 *luk'äk*  
 剗 *liät*  
 ⇒ 剗剗 *ts'iegtswät*

刮 *k'wät*  
 券 *g'iwän*  
 券<sub>uf</sub>券 *k'iwän*  
 ⇒ 劓劓 *b'ägl'u*  
 劓 *ziang*  
 劓 *'iwəg*  
 劓 *g'ög*  
 劓 *miög*  
 劓勦 *k'iwang-niang*  
 劓 *k'wät*  
 ⇒ 菟劓 *b'wät'ät*  
 劓 *liät*  
 劓 *g'äk g'äg*  
 劓 *liög*  
 劓 *kiök*  
 劓 *d'ög*  
 劓 *k'ap*  
 ⇒ 劓劓 *təp-k'ap*  
 劓 *d'iog*  
 劓 *dz'iwän*  
 劓 *'əm*  
 卑 *piäg*  
 ⇒ 鮮卑 *sianpiäg*  
 卑卑 *piäg-piäg*  
 卑陬 *piägtsu*  
 卒 *tsiwät*  
 卒 *tswät*  
 卒 *ts'wät*  
 ⇒ 倉卒 *ts'ängts'wät*  
 卓 *tök*  
 卓然 *tök'nian*  
 卓礫 *tökgliök*  
 協 *g'iap*  
 卦 *kwäg*  
 ⇒ 八卦 *pwätkwäg*  
 卦賣 *kwägdiök*  
 箇 *niäng*  
 芻 *t'ia*  
 卷 *kiwän*  
 卷 *g'iwän*  
 卷耳 *kiwänniäg*  
 卸 *siäg*  
 卸 *siwät*  
 ⇒ 芻卸 *dziwädswät*  
 卸削 *siwätsiök*  
 卸<sub>vo</sub>卸 *k'iak*  
 卷 *kiän*  
 厓 *k'ap*  
 厓 *ngög*  
 厓 *'iar*  
 厓 *t'iet*  
 ⇒ 整厓 *tiög't'iet*  
 厓 *k'ap*

夸 *g'wä*  
 吏 *g'iwäd*  
 吏 *liwän*  
 吏 *d'iwän*  
 叁 *səm*  
 叁 *səm ts'am siäm*  
 叔 *siök*  
 ⇒ 共叔  
*kungsiöktwän*  
 ⇒ 和叔 *g'wäsiök*  
 ⇒ 唐叔虞 *d'äng-siökngiwo*  
 ⇒ 穎考叔 *giwäng-k'ögsiök*  
 ⇒ 管叔 *kwänsiök*  
 ⇒ 義叔 *xiäsiök*  
 ⇒ 蔡叔 *ts'ädsiök*  
 叔兄 *siökxiwäng*  
 叔母 *siökmäg*  
 叔父 *siökb'iwö*  
 叔 *siwat*  
 叔 *tiwat*  
 叔 *tsiwät*  
 取 *ts'iu*  
 ⇒ 進取 *tsiänts'iu*  
 受 *d'iog*  
 受 *tög*  
 ⇒ 懷受 *'iög-d'iog*  
 吃 *'ek*  
 吃 *'eg*  
 吃 *siög*  
 吃 *kiwän*  
 吃 *p'wän*  
 吃<sub>vo</sub>吃 *miwän*  
 吃 *niär*  
 吃喃 *niärnem*  
 吃 *mäg*  
 吃 *lieng-lieng*  
 吃 *niäm*  
 吃 *'iög*  
 吃 *d'iar tiär*  
 周 *liög*  
 ⇒ 不周 *piügliög*  
 ⇒ 二周 *niärliög*  
 ⇒ 兩周 *liängliög*  
 ⇒ 成周 *d'iängliög*  
 ⇒ 東周 *tungliög*  
 ⇒ 比周 *b'iarliög*  
 ⇒ 莊周 *tsiangliög*  
 ⇒ 西周 *siärliög*  
 周任 *liög'niäm*  
 周公 *liögkung*  
 周公旦 *liögkunglä*  
 周旋 *liögdz'iwän*

周易 *liögdiök*  
 周書 *liög'sio*  
 周棄 *liögk'ied*  
 周箴 *liögliäm*  
 周聚 *liögdz'iu*  
 哂 *d'iar*  
 哂 *liök*  
 哂 *liög*  
 哂 *t'iap*  
 哂 *xiäd*  
 哂 *t'iad*  
 哂哂 *ziäd-ziäd*  
 哂 *k'ieg*  
 哂哂 *b'iäng-b'iäng*  
 哂 *tsiär*  
 哂 *tsiärdiu*  
 哂 *kwo*  
 哂 *dz'iar*  
 哂 *miwäd*  
 ⇒ 五味 *ngomiwäd*  
 ⇒ 滋味 *tsiägmiwäd*  
 哂 *xu*  
 哂 *xiu*  
 哂吁 *xiuxiu*  
 哂 *b'iwät*  
 哂 *xiä*  
 哂 *xiäxiwät*  
 哂 *nög?*  
 ⇒ 吸哂 *xiäp-xäp*  
 ⇒ 呀哂 *xiäb-xäp*  
 ⇒ 嗥哂 *g'wängxäp*  
 哂 *p'äg*  
 哂 *t'iet*  
 哂 *xiög*  
 哂 *g'og*  
 哂 *g'og xiög*  
 哂 *tsäp*  
 哂 *p'wä*  
 哂 *siän*  
 哂吟 *siängngiäm*  
 呼 *xo*  
 ⇒ 嗥呼 *'oxo*  
 ⇒ 夜呼 *ziägxo*  
 呼 *xolo*  
 呼沱 = 滹沱 *xod'ä*  
 命 *miäng miän*  
 ⇒ 司命 *siägmiäng*  
 咄 *tät*  
 咄 *k'iab*  
 咄 *k'iab*  
 咄 *k'iab-ngiäm*  
 咄 *dz'io*  
 咄 *dz'io-dz'io*  
 咄<sub>uf</sub> *g'liäm*

啞 *tsəp*  
 咄 *twət*  
 => 啞咄 *tiəttwət*  
 咄畝 *twət'iwət*  
 音 *p'əg*  
 咆 *b'ôg*  
 唝 *b'iet*  
 唝 *b'iet*  
 唝莠 *piətb'wət*  
 唝莠 *b'ietb'wət*  
 啡 *b'iwət*  
 映咽 *'iangien*  
 咋 *dz'äk*  
 咋 *dz'äg*  
 => 天咋 *'ôgdz'äg*  
 和 *g'wá*  
 => 鸞和 *blwäng'wá*  
 和仲 *g'wád'ïong*  
 和叔 *g'wás'ïök*  
 和睦 *g'wámliök*  
 和鑾 *g'wáblwán*  
 和門 *g'wámwən*  
 哈 *χəg?/χ'äi*  
 咎 *g'ïög*  
 咎犯 *kôg'b'iwäm*  
 咏 *g'iwäng*  
 => 嘔咐 *'ub'iwô*  
 => 飛嘔咐 *piwər-ládtádt?*  
 咒 *liög*  
 囹 *kwək*  
 囹 *piək*  
 困 *k'iwən*  
 囹 *lieng*  
 固 *ko*  
 => 解固 *kəgko*  
 固宜 *kongia*  
 固疾 *kodz'iet*  
 坡 *p'wá*  
 垸 *p'wán*  
 坤 *k'wən*  
 坦 *ts'io*  
 坦 *f'an*  
 => 捲坦 *g'iwant'an*  
 坦蕩 *f'ánd'àng*  
 垢 *liäk*  
 坭 *k'am*  
 坭鱗 *k'ammiwo*  
 坭貝羅 *k'am-pwádlá*  
 坪 *b'ieng*  
 埤 *f'nám*  
 坵 *tiam*  
 坵 *tiam*

瓜 *kwa*  
 坭 *niər*  
 坵 *uf* 臺 *d'əg*  
 坏 *p'wəg*  
 坏 *b'wəg*  
 垸 *kiweng*  
 垸 *'àng*  
 垸圪 *'àng'ät*  
 坵埭 *b'iwət-b'wət*  
 坵 *'ôg*  
 坵 *liök*  
 坵 *vo* 丘 *k'iüg*  
 坵 *kiök*  
 坵野 *miökdiä*  
 => 坎坵 *k'amk'á*  
 坵 *piwən*  
 坵 *uf* 坵 *ku*  
 坎 *g'iwət*  
 坵 *b'iwät*  
 坵 *b'wät*  
 坵 *d'iar*  
 坵 *f'äk*  
 坵 *lieng*  
 坵 *d'io*  
 坵 *b'iu*  
 坵 *χo*  
 坵 *d'iar*  
 坵 *uf* 埃? *'əg*  
 垂 *dwia*  
 垂 *d'wia*  
 => 邨垂 *siəmdwia*  
 垂棘 *dwiakiək*  
 垂綏 *dwiasniwər*  
 垂緣 *dwiaɰwan*  
 望 *dz'wá*  
 坐 *dz'wá*  
 交 *liəng*  
 姿 *miam*  
 姿 *miwäm*  
 夜 *ziäg*  
 => 日夜 *niətziäg*  
 => 晝夜 *tiögziäg*  
 夜分 *ziägpiwən*  
 夜半 *ziägpwán*  
 夜呼 *ziägχo*  
 牲 *dz'ienŋ*  
 忝 *'wá*  
 忝 *dz'äg*  
 忝 *tiər*  
 奄 *'iam*  
 奄息 *'iamsiək*  
 奄 *p'lôg*  
 奄 *uf* 奄 *klôg p'lôg*  
 奄 *niəp*

奔 *b'iwət*  
 查 *g'iwən*  
 查 *dz'ia*  
 查查 *dziä-dziä*  
 扶 *b'wán*  
 奇 *kia*  
 奇 *g'ia*  
 奇 *uf* 騎 *g'ia*  
 => 窮奇 *g'iongg'ia*  
 奇佻 *g'iaŋ'əg*  
 奇資 *kiakəg*  
 奈 *näd*  
 奉 *b'iuŋ p'i*  
 奉陽君 *b'iuŋdiangk'iwən*  
 隼 *g'iet*  
 隼 *g'iwəd?*  
 隼 *liət*  
 => 眷隼 *kiwäng'iwəd*  
 隼 *liətkiət*  
 隼詬 *g'ietχu*  
 姁 *täg*  
 姁 *b'wät*  
 妮 *niər*  
 姁 *f'ïög d'ïög*  
 姁媿 *d'ïöklieg*  
 姁 *liäk?*  
 姁 *liög*  
 姁己 *tätkiäg*  
 姁 *nəg*  
 姁 *niər*  
 => 黃姁 *g'wängniər*  
 姁 *'iwän*  
 姁 *vo* 婉 *'iwän*  
 => 華姁 *g'wät'u*  
 姁 *vo* 姁 *g'ien*  
 姁 *d'iet*  
 姁 *d'iet*  
 姁 *vo* 嬰 *'á*  
 妹 *mwəd*  
 妹 *mwät*  
 妹嬉 *mwätχiäg*  
 妻 *ts'iar*  
 媿 *b'iet*  
 媿 *siən*  
 妾 *ts'iap*  
 => 蠶妾 *dz'əmts'iap*  
 媿 *ká*  
 媿 *g'wá*  
 媿媿 *χiu-χiu*  
 媿 *k'iwáp*  
 媿 *b'iwáp*  
 媿 *lieng*  
 媿 *miən*

姁 *pwán*  
 媿 *məg*  
 媿 *p'iu*  
 媿 *uf* 媿? *p'iu?*  
 媿 *lieng*  
 媿 *ts'iar*  
 媿 *ts'iar*  
 始 *siäg*  
 => 旬始 *dziwənsiäg*  
 媿 *niəm*  
 媿 *niəm*  
 媿 *sän*  
 媿 *uf* 跚 *b'wánsän*  
 => 便媿 *b'iansiən*  
 媿媿 *siən-siən*  
 媿 *'äng*  
 媿 *mám*  
 媿 *tsiä*  
 媿 *ko*  
 => 僕媿 *b'ökko*  
 => 外媿 *ngwädko*  
 => 孛媿 *b'wətko*  
 => 蒲媿 *b'ákko*  
 => 蒲媿氏 *b'ák-kodiäg*  
 => 藤媿 *kiwərko*  
 => 靈媿鉞 *lieng-kop'iäg*  
 媿且 *kots'ia*  
 媿 *dziäg*  
 => 衰媿 *pógdziäg*  
 姓 *siəng*  
 => 百姓 *päksiəng*  
 姓號 *siəngg'og*  
 委 *'iwär*  
 => 蚘委 *'ieriwär*  
 委佗 *'iwärd'á*  
 委媿 *'iwärt'wər*  
 委爛 *'iwärglän*  
 委萎 *'iwäriwär*  
 媿 *tsiär*  
 媿 *g'io*  
 媿姁 *kiərkan*  
 孟 *mäng*  
 孟冬 *mängtông*  
 孟嘗君 *mäng-diangk'iwən*  
 孟夏 *mängg'á*  
 孟子 *mängtsiäg*  
 孟春 *mängf'iwən*  
 孟津 *mängtsiən*  
 孟秋 *mängts'ïög*  
 孟蘇 *mängso*  
 孟諸 *mängf'io*

孟賁 *mängpwən*  
 孟門 *mängmwən*  
 孟隄 *mängtsiu*  
 享 *uf* 嗣 *dziäg*  
 抬 *f'əg*  
 抱 *b'ôg*  
 季 *kiwəd*  
 => 王季 *g'iwängkiwə*  
 季冬 *kiwədtông*  
 季夏 *kiwədg'á*  
 季春 *kiwədf'iwən*  
 季父 *kiwədb'iwô*  
 季秋 *kiwədts'ïög*  
 孤 *kwo*  
 孤桐 *kwod'ung*  
 孤疾 *kwodz'iet*  
 孤虛 *kwoxiô*  
 孛 *no*  
 必 *miət*  
 必 *stuf* 慮 *b'ïük*  
 必義 *b'ïükχia*  
 才 *dz'ïök*  
 宥 *liu*  
 宥 *d'àng*  
 弘 *g'weng*  
 宗 *tsông*  
 => 岱宗 *d'əgtsông*  
 => 秩宗 *d'iettsông*  
 => 高宗 *kogtsông*  
 宗子 *tsôngtsiäg*  
 宗廟 *tsôngmiög*  
 宗祝 *tsôngliök*  
 宗桃 *tsôngf'io*  
 官 *kwán*  
 => 庫儻官 *siänok-kwán*  
 => 縣官 *g'iankwán*  
 => 租官 *tsiəkwán*  
 => 騎官 *g'iakwán*  
 官事 *kwándz'ïög*  
 官大夫 *kwánd'ád-piwô*  
 官守 *kwánsiög*  
 官秩 *kwánd'iet*  
 宙 *d'ïög*  
 定 *tieng*  
 定 *d'ien*  
 宛 *'iwän*  
 宛丘 *'iwänk'iüg*  
 宛宛 *'iwän-'iwän*  
 宛葉 *'iwändiap*  
 宜 *ngia*  
 => 事宜 *dz'ïənggia*  
 => 固宜 *kongia*

8  
畫

宜陽 *ngiadiang*  
 耐 *p'wá*  
 尙 *diang*  
 ⇒中山尙 *tióng-sándiang*  
 尙書 *diangsíio*  
 尙菜 *diangsiəg*  
 尙 *wáng*  
 ⇒屨屨 *ts'iap-d'iap*  
 ⇒屨屨 *ts'iapg'iep*  
 屨 *piəg*  
 居 *kio*  
 ⇒仙居 *siankio*  
 ⇒令居 *liənkio*  
 ⇒何居 *g'ákio?*  
 ⇒爰居 *giwánkio*  
 ⇒虛居 *xió-kio*  
 ⇒誰居 *diwərkio*  
 居居 *kio-kio*  
 居 *vo*居 *kio*  
 屨 *kəd*  
 屨 *k'iwət*  
 屨原 *k'iwətngiwän*  
 屨平 *k'iwətb'iəng*  
 屨戍 *k'iwətsiwət*  
 屨漆 *k'iwəts'iet*  
 屨狄 *k'iwətd'iek*  
 屨產 *k'iwətsän*  
 屨男 *k'iwətnəm*  
 屨廬 *k'iwətló*  
 屨突 *k'iwətd'wət*  
 屨軼 *k'iwətdiət*  
 屨 *d'wən*  
 峇峇 *dz'ák-nglák*  
 峇峇 *dz'ák-ngák*  
 峇峇 *dz'ák-nglák*  
 峇峇 *dz'ák-ngák*  
 峇 *iang*  
 ⇒幽峇 *iög'iang*  
 峇 *g'io*  
 ⇒邛邛峇虛 *g'iang-g'iangg'ioxió*  
 岡 *käng*  
 ⇒嶺岡 *k'átk'á*  
 嶺嵐 *k'áləm*  
 嶺嶺 *kulióg*  
 嶺嶺 *kuglu*  
 峇 *vo*穴 *g'iwət*  
 峇峇 *b'wád'á*  
 峇峨 *pwángá*  
 豈豈 *gliəpngiəp*  
 豈 *diəng*  
 峇峇 *d'ióg-d'ióg*  
 峇 *ts'io*

峇 *ts'io-ngio*  
 岩 *uf*巖 *ngam*  
 峇 *b'iwət*  
 岫 *dzióg*  
 岫 *kap*  
 ⇒赤岫 *t'iakkap*  
 岫嶺 *kap'iat*  
 ⇒峇峇 *b'wád'á*  
 嶺嶺 *liənggiwəng*  
 峇 *b'iəg*  
 ⇒大峇 *d'ádb'iəg*  
 嶺 *ióg*  
 岱宗 *d'əgtsóng*  
 峇 *xiwäng*  
 岳 *ngük*  
 峇 *uf*嶺 *k'iu*  
 峇 *g'o*  
 ⇒嶺峇 *mák'ák*  
 峇丘 *niərk'iüg*  
 峇 *miən*  
 岸 *ngán*  
 峇 *dióg*  
 峇 *vo*峇 *kian*  
 峇 *d'óng*  
 峇 *tio*  
 峇 *no*  
 峇 *t'io*  
 峇 *d'əg*  
 峇 *mwát*  
 峇 *tsiär*  
 峇 *p'ia*  
 峇 *p'äg*  
 峇 *t'iap*  
 峇 *p'iwət*  
 峇 *dz'ien*  
 峇 */liəm*  
 峇 *d'iet*  
 峇 *b'iad p'iat*  
 峇 *lióg*  
 ⇒笏 *siənlíóg*  
 峇 *b'ák*  
 峇 *dz'ák*  
 峇 *piəng*  
 峇 *niəp*  
 峇 *g'əng*  
 ⇒徽 *kiogg'əng*  
 底 *tiər*  
 底 *tiər*  
 底柱 *tiərd'iu*  
 底 *gləp*  
 底 *b'óg*  
 底丁 *b'ógtiəng*  
 底人 *b'óg'niən*  
 底 *b'ükk'ia*

店 *tiam*  
 床 *pwən*  
 庠 *ts'äg?*  
 庠房 *dz'äg-ngá*  
 庠 *'ap*  
 廟 *vo*朝 *tiog*  
 廢 *b'wát*  
 庚 *käng*  
 ⇒倉庚 *ts'ängkäng*  
 ⇒商庚 *siangkäng*  
 ⇒武庚 *miwokäng*  
 ⇒盤庚 *b'wánkäng*  
 ⇒長庚 *d'iangkäng*  
 庚堅 *kängkien*  
 庠 *tán*  
 庠 *ziad*  
 庠 *ts'iar*  
 府 *piu*  
 ⇒樂府 *nglökpiu*  
 府廷 *piud'ieug*  
 府種 *b'iu'liung*  
 庠 *d'óng*  
 庠 *piüm*  
 迫 *pák*  
 迫 *d'iók*  
 迫 *kiab*  
 迫 *g'iwət*  
 迫 *uf*張 *tiang*  
 迫 *sia*  
 迫 *t'óg*  
 迫 *p'iu*  
 迫 *tiər*  
 迫 *miär*  
 迫 *g'ien*  
 ⇒控弦者 *k'ung-g'ient'ia*  
 迫 *b'ianiwär*  
 迫 *g'wo*  
 迫 *t'io*  
 迫 *no*  
 ⇒強弩 *g'iangno*  
 ⇒機弩 *kiəno*  
 ⇒連弩 *lianno*  
 迫 *diəd d'iad*  
 迫 *piä*  
 迫 */səp*  
 迫 *diəm*  
 迫徊 *d'iar-g'wər*  
 迫 *liəng*  
 迫行 *liəng-tiəng*  
 ⇒彷彿 *p'iwäng-p'iwət*  
 迫 *d'iók*  
 往 *giwäng*

往來 *giwänglög*  
 往往 *giwäng-giwäng*  
 往歲 *giwängsiwad*  
 征 *liəng*  
 征夫 *liəngpiwo*  
 征俗 *liəng-liung*  
 徂 *ts'io*  
 徂 *dz'o*  
 忝 *t'iam*  
 忝 *miən*  
 忠 *tióng*  
 忝 *ngo*  
 忝 *xiəd*  
 念 *ts'ung*  
 念 *siəm*  
 念 *niəm*  
 忽 *χmwət*  
 ⇒恬忽 *d'iamχmwət*  
 忽忽 *χmwət-χmwət*  
 忿 *p'iwən*  
 恒 *g'io*  
 恒 *ziad*  
 恒 *p'óg*  
 恒 *b'óg*  
 恒 *t'io*  
 恒 *d'io*  
 恒 *t'io*  
 恒 *t'io*  
 恒 *χmwən*  
 恒 *miən*  
 恒 *miən*  
 恒 *mwən-mwən*  
 恒 *p'ieg*  
 恒 *dz'ák*  
 恒 ?  
 恒 *iang*  
 恒 *ku*  
 恒 *p'wanχwän*  
 恒 *nó?*  
 征仲 *liəng-liung*  
 征忝 *liəng-t'ióng*  
 怕 *p'äk*  
 怕 *p'äg*  
 怖 *p'wo*  
 怙 *t'iam*  
 怙 *t'iap*  
 怙 *g'o*  
 恒 *g'əng*  
 恒 *kəng*  
 恒 *ts'io*  
 恒 *ts'ia*  
 恒 *dz'io*  
 恒 *ts'io*  
 恒 *tät*

恒恒 *tät-tät*  
 怙 *liəng*  
 怙 *liən*  
 怙 *d'ióg*  
 怙 *dióg-dióg*  
 怙 *tiər*  
 怡 *diəg*  
 怡怡 *diəg-diəg*  
 怙 *t'wət*  
 怙 *t'wəd*  
 怙 *uf*康 *t'wəd*  
 怙 *d'ietd'äng*  
 怙 *p'əng*  
 怙 *liwət*  
 性 *siəng*  
 ⇒忝 *niökniər*  
 怪 *kweg*  
 ⇒妖怪 *iogkweg*  
 怙 *b'iwət b'iwəd*  
 怙 *b'iwədgiwəd*  
 怙 *b'iet-b'iet*  
 怙 *ióg*  
 怙 *k'iap*  
 怙 *piäng-piäng*  
 怙 *xiwäng*  
 怙 *xiwäng χwäng*  
 ⇒愠 *ts'iang-xiwäng*  
 怙 *t'iwət*  
 怙 *p'ia*  
 怙 *b'ia*  
 怙 *dz'än*  
 怙 *g'wa*  
 怙 *tsiam*  
 怙 *dz'än*  
 怙 *dz'ian*  
 怙 *k'əm*  
 怙 *dz'iang*  
 怙 *tsängká*  
 或 *giwək*  
 或 *g'wək*  
 或時 *g'wəkdiəg*  
 或者 *g'wəkliä*  
 屎 *k'əm*  
 屎 *g'o*  
 屎斗 *χotu*  
 屎 *liəd*  
 ⇒狼屎 *läng-liəd*  
 ⇒虛屎 *k'iolliəd*  
 ⇒謁屎 *iätliəd*  
 屎 *g'iap*  
 房 *b'iwäng*  
 ⇒椒房 *tsiogb'iwäng*  
 阿房 *'áb'wäng*



所 <i>sio</i>	抻 <i>siən</i>	拖 <i>tâ</i>	吨 <i>t'wən</i>	盼 <i>piwən</i>
所所 <i>sio-sio</i>	押 <i>'ap</i>	拗 <i>'og</i>	吨吨 <i>liwən-liwən</i>	吟 <i>k'iəm</i>
承 <i>diəng</i>	抽 <i>t'iôg</i>	拗 <i>'ôk</i>	音 <i>t'iwən</i>	吻 <i>χmwət</i>
承漿 <i>diəngtsiang</i>	拈 <i>k'iəb</i>	拘 <i>ku</i>	昨 <i>ngo</i>	易 <i>diək</i>
承雲 <i>diənggqiwən</i>	拈 <i>k'iäp</i>	拘 <i>kju</i>	昨 <sup>uf</sup> 晤 <i>ngo</i>	易 <i>diëg</i>
柄 <i>piəng</i>	拈摸 <i>k'iabmâg</i>	搨拘 <i>miärku</i>	响 <i>giwən</i>	⇒周易 <i>liôgdiek</i>
摺 <i>k'iëg</i>	抵 <i>miən</i>	⇒株拘 <i>tju'giu</i>	肺 <i>pwâd</i>	⇒移易 <i>diadiëk</i>
摺 <i>liëg</i>	抵 <i>miwən</i>	拘覷 <i>kuts'io</i>	昂 <i>ngâng</i>	⇒閩易 <i>giamdiər</i>
摺 <i>tseg</i>	櫛 <i>kwäd</i>	搥 <i>piët</i>	昃 <i>tɕiək</i>	易牙 <i>diëkngâ</i>
擘 <i>p'ëng</i>	祝 <i>t'iôk t'iôk</i>	搥 <i>p'iët</i>	暇 <i>b'wan pwan</i>	昔 <i>siək</i>
搥 <i>təm</i>	枷 <i>g'iwâ</i>	搥 <i>b'iäd</i>	吸! <i>k'iəpküäp</i>	昔 <i>ts'äk</i>
搥 <i>nəm</i>	枷 <i>g'iwâ</i>	搥 <i>b'iët</i>	昆 <i>kwən</i>	⇒今昔 <i>kiəmsiäk</i>
搥 <i>p'wo</i>	枷 <i>ngâ</i>	⇒撞搥 <i>d'üngb'iët</i>	昆侖 <i>kwənlwən</i>	昔酒 <i>siäktsiôg</i>
披 <i>piä</i>	拂 <i>p'iwət</i>	拙 <i>liwat</i>	昆孫 <i>kwənswən</i>	听 <i>χiən</i>
披 <i>p'ia</i>	拂 <i>b'iwət</i>	拈 <i>piwən</i>	昆莫 <i>kwənmâk</i>	眈 <i>diwan</i>
披膊 <i>p'iap'äk</i>	⇒搥拂 <i>kiogb'iwət</i>	拈 <i>p'iwän</i>	昇 <i>siəng</i>	眈 <sup>vo</sup> 忽 <i>χmwət</i>
拾 <i>t'iəg</i>	拈 <i>tswan</i>	拈 <i>b'ian</i>	眈 <i>g'o</i>	眈 <i>ngiwän</i>
抗 <i>t'og</i>	拈 <sup>stbu</sup> 搥 <i>tswät?</i>	招 <i>liog</i>	眈 <i>piwang</i>	朋 <i>b'əng</i>
抗 <i>diog</i>	拄 <i>tju</i>	招 <i>diog</i>	晏 <i>mwət</i>	⇒隰朋 <i>dziəpb'əng</i>
抗 <i>diôg</i>	担 <i>tân</i>	⇒九招 <i>kiügdio</i>	昊 <i>g'ôg</i>	朋張 <i>b'əngtiang</i>
抗 <i>diu</i>	扞 <sup>vo</sup> 扞 <i>'ək 'ëg</i>	招搖 <i>liogdiog</i>	吞 <i>kiwæg</i>	朋黨 <i>b'əngtlang</i>
抗 <i>giët</i>	扞 <i>'ək</i>	招擡 <i>liogdiog</i>	吞 <i>kiweng</i>	眈 <i>niôk</i>
抗 <i>giwət</i>	拆 <i>t'iäk</i>	招遙 <i>siogdiog</i>	昌 <i>t'iang</i>	盼 <i>pwan</i>
⇒捏抗 <i>g'iwänggiët</i>	拆 <i>t'äk</i>	斂 <i>piən</i>	⇒文昌宮 <i>miwən-t'iangkiông</i>	眈 <i>d'iwən</i>
抗捏 <i>g'iwetχwäng</i>	拇 <i>məg</i>	斂 <i>pwan</i>	昌丘 <i>t'iangk'iü</i>	服 <i>b'iük</i>
拈抱 <i>liənb'ôg</i>	拈 <i>niam</i>	斂 <i>k'əm</i>	昌意 <i>t'iangiög</i>	服 <i>b'iük? b'iüg?</i>
担 <i>tsä tsjä dz'jä</i>	拉 <i>gləp</i>	斂 <i>k'iäm</i>	昌歟 <i>t'iangf'iuk</i>	服 <i>b'iüg</i>
担 <i>dzjä</i>	拉攏 <i>gləp-lâp</i>	斂 <i>g'iəm</i>	昌歟 <i>t'iangdz'əm</i>	⇒九服 <i>kiüg'b'iük</i>
挾 <i>'iang</i>	拈 <i>p'iu</i>	斂 <i>k'iämkiä</i>	昌羊 <i>t'iangziang</i>	⇒五服 <i>ngob'iük</i>
拈 <i>kwâ</i>	⇒搥拈 <i>pâkp'iu</i>	放 <i>piwang</i>	昌蒲 <i>t'iangb'wo</i>	⇒侯服 <i>g'ub'iük</i>
抱 <i>p'ôg</i>	抛 <i>p'ôg</i>	放勳 <i>piwangχiwən</i>	眈 <i>χiwän</i>	⇒扶服 <i>b'iwob'iük</i>
抱 <i>b'ôg</i>	批 <i>tsiər</i>	放齊 <i>piwangtsiər</i>	明 <i>miäng</i>	⇒無服 <i>miwob'iük</i>
⇒拈抱 <i>liənb'ôg</i>	批 <i>tsiär</i>	收 <i>p'iər</i>	⇒分明 <i>piwənmiäng</i>	⇒男服 <i>nəmb'iük</i>
扞 <i>ka</i>	批 <i>tsiär</i>	斂 <i>kôg</i>	⇒四明 <i>siədmäng</i>	⇒甸服 <i>d'ienb'iük</i>
扞 <i>χâ</i>	拌 <i>p'wän</i>	斂 <i>k'iər</i>	⇒幽明 <i>'iôgmiäng</i>	⇒綏服 <i>snüwərb'iük</i>
扞 <i>g'â</i>	拈 <i>dz'är</i>	枝 <i>təm</i>	⇒昭明星 <i>liog-miängsieng</i>	⇒荒服 <i>χmwäng</i>
扞 <i>d'â</i>	拍 <i>pâk</i>	齊 <i>dz'iər</i>	⇒朱明 <i>liumiäng</i>	<i>b'iük</i>
扞 <i>na</i>	拍 <i>p'äk</i>	所 <i>ngiən</i>	⇒清明 <i>ts'iəngmiäng</i>	⇒蒲服 <i>b'wob'iük</i>
拈 <i>niər</i>	拎 <i>lieng</i>	斧 <i>piwo</i>	⇒精明 <i>ts'iəngmiäng</i>	⇒藩服 <i>piwänb'iük</i>
拈 <i>niät</i>	拐 <i>kwad</i>	斧鉞 <i>piwogiwät</i>	⇒齊明 <i>tsermiäng</i>	⇒蠻服 <i>diərb'iük</i>
拈 <i>niər</i>	拐 <i>kwäd</i>	斯 <i>ts'iang</i>	明年 <i>miängniən</i>	⇒蠻服 <i>mlwanb'iük</i>
拙 <i>d'iat</i>	拐 <i>g'wad</i>	斂 <i>siek</i>	明庶風 <i>miäng-</i>	⇒衛服 <i>giwadb'iük</i>
拙 <i>ziät</i>	拈 <i>g'iam</i>	斂 <i>g'äd</i>	<i>siaggpium</i>	⇒衣服 <i>'iərb'iük</i>
拙 <i>ziäd</i>	拒 <i>k'iwə</i>	旂 <i>g'äng</i>	明日 <i>miänghiët</i>	⇒衮服 <i>mäkb'iük</i>
抵 <i>liər</i>	拒 <i>g'io</i>	芻 <i>b'wäng</i>	明明 <i>miäng-miäng</i>	⇒要服 <i>'iôgb'iük</i>
抵 <i>tiər</i>	拓 <i>liäk</i>	於 <i>'o</i>	明歲 <i>miängsiwad</i>	⇒賔服 <i>piənb'iük</i>
⇒大抵 <i>d'ädtiər</i>	拓 <i>t'äk</i>	於 <i>'io</i>	明約 <i>miäng'io</i>	⇒采服 <i>ts'əgb'iük</i>
⇒穀抵 <i>g'uktär</i>	拓落 <i>t'äkgläk</i>	於 <i>'iwag</i>	昏 <i>χmwən</i>	⇒鎮服 <i>tjənb'iük</i>
⇒穀抵 <i>k'uktär</i>	拓跋 <i>t'äkb'wät</i>	於戲 <i>'oxia</i>	⇒天昏 <i>'iogχmwən</i>	服鳥 <i>b'iüktiôg</i>
扶 <i>t'iët</i>	拔 <i>b'iwät</i>	於虜 <i>'od'o</i>	⇒用昏 <i>diungχmwən</i>	杪 <i>miog</i>
扞 <i>tsəp</i>	拔 <i>b'wät</i>	於邑 <i>'io'iəp?</i>	昏亂 <i>χmwənlwän</i>	杪 <i>siëg?</i>
抹 <i>mwät</i>	拔 <i>b'wäd</i>	旺 <i>giwang</i>	眈 <i>təm</i>	杪 <i>ngiwän</i>
抹額 <i>mwätngläk</i>	拔 <i>b'wät b'wät</i>	旻 <i>miən</i>		杪 <i>g'äng</i>
抹 <i>mwäd</i>	挖 <i>d'ä</i>	旻旻 <i>miən-miən</i>		杪 <i>dz'iər</i>

8  
畫

杯 *pwæg*  
杯琖 *pwægkög*  
杰 *g'iat*  
東 *tung*  
⇒河東 *g'ätung*  
⇒活東 *g'wättung*  
⇒遼東 *liogtung*  
東井 *tungtsiëng*  
東周 *tungliög*  
東夷 *tungdiär*  
東曬 *tungdia*  
東海 *tungxmæg*  
東藩 *tungpiwän*  
東越 *tunggiwät*  
東郡 *tungg'iwän*  
東風⇒菓風 *tung-piüm*  
杲 *kog*  
杳 *iög?*  
杳冥 *iögmieng*  
杵 *xiäm*  
杵 *t'io*  
杵臼 *t'iög'iög*  
杵 *t'iwän*  
杷 *b'ä*  
⇒杈杷 *ts'adb'ad*  
⇒枇杷 *p'iarb'ä*  
枝 *diu*  
枇 *χwa*  
柲 *siäm*  
柲 *t'niög*  
柲 *niög*  
杼 *d'io*  
杼 *d'io*  
⇒機杼 *kiärd'io*  
杼stbofo柲 *f'iäw:*  
松 *dziung*  
松<sub>uf</sub>淞 *siöng*  
板 *pwän*  
⇒斲板 *d'iogpwän*  
板板 *b'wan-b'wan*  
极 *g'iep*  
极 *g'iäp*  
桀 *g'wä*  
桀 *ngiwät*  
桀 *ngwät*  
⇒柶桀 *dz'wätngwät*  
枸 *tsiën*  
枸 *ku*  
枸 *kü*  
枘 *kiad kian*  
枵 *mög*  
枇 *piär*  
枇 *b'iar*

枇杷 *p'iarb'ä*  
枉 *iwang*  
枉矢 *iwangsiär*  
柳 *ngäng*  
枋 *piäng*  
枋 *piwang*  
⇒櫛枋 *sopiawang*  
枋 *b'iwän*  
枋指 *iärngiär*  
枋 *b'iwö*  
枋 *näm*  
枋 *siek*  
⇒鄧枋 *d'ängsiek*  
枋 *g'o*  
枋 *ngä*  
枋 *ziä*  
⇒迦枋 *kangä*  
枋 *liu*  
枋 *dziäm*  
枕 *liäm d'iam*  
枕 *liäm*  
枕 *d'iam*  
枋 *iög*  
枋 *p'wad*  
林 *gliäm*  
⇒上林 *diänggliäm*  
⇒桂林 *kiweggliäm*  
⇒羽林天軍 *giwo-gliäm'tienkiwän*  
⇒鄧林 *d'änggliäm*  
林放 *gliämpiwang*  
林檎 *gliämgiäm*  
柲 *niwad*  
柲 *ngwâr*  
柲 *'ök*  
枚 *mwär*  
枚枚 *mwär-mwär*  
柲 *tsiög*  
柲 *siek*  
果 *klwâr*  
果 *k'lwâr*  
⇒解果 *këghlwâr*  
果 *klwârglwâr*  
果 *klwârd'wä*  
枝 *liëg*  
⇒公孫枝 *kungswän*  
⇒桃枝 *d'ogliëg*  
枝梧 *liënggo*  
柲 *diap*  
柲 *giwän*  
枋 *tsiung*  
夾丰 *b'üng*  
⇒欬欬 *kwangwa*  
欣 *xiän*

欣欣 *xiän-xiän*  
炊<sub>uf</sub>飲 *k'am*  
欣飲 *xiängläng*  
欬 *diët*  
欬 *k'iem*  
欬 *χem*  
欬 *xiäm*  
⇒欬欬 *xiämxiäm*  
武 *miwo*  
武<sub>uf</sub>舞 *miwo*  
⇒尸羊武 *siär?miwo*  
⇒玄武 *g'iwänmiwo*  
武丁 *miwotieng*  
武公 *miwokung*  
武夫 *miwopiwo*  
武姜 *miwokiang*  
武安君 *miwo-änkiwän*  
武帝 *miwotieg*  
武庚 *miwokäng*  
武王 *miwogiwang*  
卫 *siäp*  
歧 *g'iëg*  
歧踵戎 *g'iëg-liungüiöng*  
走 *b'o*  
走 *b'äg*  
走 *b'o*  
步 *b'äg*  
斲 *liät*  
斲 *mwät*  
斲 *mwät*  
⇒斲斲 *wätmwät*  
斲 *iög*  
斲 *g'iam*  
斲 *täm*  
斲 *tiäm*  
斲 *pwän*  
斲 *tiä?*  
毒 *tök*  
毒 *d'ök*  
⇒乱毒 *g'iëtd'ök*  
⇒淳毒 *diwänd'ök*  
斲 *b'iar b'iar*  
斲 *mäng*  
斲 *b'iwän*  
斲 *b'iwän?*  
斲 *diäng*  
斲 *dziëng*  
斲 *dziö*  
沆瀣 *g'äng/yäi-*  
沆陽 *g'äng-d'äng*  
沆茫 *g'äng-mwäng*  
沆 *liög*

黍 *t'iam*  
秫 *liwär*  
沟<sub>vo</sub>沟 *ku küu g'iu*  
汧 *t'näm*  
派 *liög*  
沫 *mwät*  
沫 *χmwäd*  
沫 *miwäd*  
沫 *mwäd*  
沫 *d'iwät*  
潤沫 *xiëkd'iwät*  
沮 *tsiö*  
沮 *ts'io*  
沮 *dz'io*  
沮 *tsiö*  
⇒積沮 *b'iwändz'io*  
⇒解沮 *këgdz'io*  
沮洳 *tsiönüö*  
沮渠 *tsiög'io*  
沍 *täk*  
沍 *t'äk*  
沍 *d'ä*  
⇒滂沍 *p'wängd'ä*  
⇒澆沍 *d'wärd'ä*  
⇒虐沍 *χod'ä*  
沍若 *d'änüak*  
河 *g'ä*  
⇒北河 *päkq'ä*  
⇒南河 *nämq'ä*  
⇒淘河 *d'ögg'ä*  
⇒湜河 *b'emq'ä*  
⇒西河 *siärg'ä*  
河伯 *g'äpäk*  
河內 *g'änwäd*  
河南 *g'änäm*  
河東 *g'ätung*  
河西 *g'äsiär*  
河鼓 *g'äko*  
沍 *d'ien*  
沍 *liäd*  
沍<sub>uf</sub>沍 *liädniän*  
沍 *liäd*  
沍<sub>uf</sub>沍 *d'ien*  
沍 *giär*  
沍 *d'iar*  
沍 *d'iar*  
沍 *p'wä*  
沍 *piwät*  
⇒渾沍 *piëtpiwät*  
沍<sub>uf</sub>沍 *piwäd piwät*  
油 *diög*  
⇒柲油 *näddiög*  
沍<sub>uf</sub>沍 *d'ien-d'ien*  
沍<sub>uf</sub>沍 *'ap-tsäp*

治 *t'æg*  
治 *d'ieg*  
⇒杯治 *b'wägd'ieg*  
沼 *liög*  
沾 *ko*  
沾 *tiam*  
沾 *tiam*  
沾 *tiam*  
沾<sub>uf</sub>酤 *tiam*  
沿 *d'iwän*  
況 *xiwang*  
洞 *g'iweng*  
沟 *ku*  
沟 *küu*  
⇒臨沟 *bliämq'iu*  
泄 *siät*  
泄 *ziäd*  
泄泄 *ziäd-ziäd*  
⇒濕涸 *ts'iapniäp*  
涸 *dziög*  
洸 *diët*  
洸 *diët d'iet*  
涸 *ka*  
泊 *p'äk*  
泊 *b'äk*  
泊<sub>uf</sub>薄 *b'äk*  
⇒漂泊 *p'iög'b'äk*  
⇒漠泊 *mäkb'äk*  
⇒紛泊 *p'iwänb'äk*  
泊柏 *p'äkpäk*  
涸 *xiwär*  
⇒灌涸 *χwäkxiwär*  
泌 *piäd*  
泌澗 *piëttsiät*  
泌陽 *piëddiäng*  
涸 *pwän*  
涸 *b'wän*  
⇒灑<sub>uf</sub>灑 *dz'am-dz'äk*  
涸 *k'wät*  
涸<sub>stb</sub><sub>uf</sub>涉 *diap?*  
涸涸 *tiwät-tiwät*  
涸 *läk*  
涸 *'ög*  
涸 *iög*  
涸 *siäg*  
涸 *kwäd*  
涸 *g'wät*  
派 *kwo*  
派<sub>uf</sub>派 *p'ëg mwëk*  
泓 *wëng*  
⇒龍泓 *liungwëng*  
泓<sub>uf</sub>泓 *wëngts'ë*  
涸 *käm*  
法 *piwäp*

⇒執法 <i>liəppiwäp</i>	沉沉 <i>niung-niung</i>	爸 <i>b'ä</i>	⇒天狗 <i>t'ienku</i>	𤄎 <i>xiang</i>
法則 <i>piwäptsäk</i>	泮 <i>p'wän</i>	牀 <i>dz'iang</i>	⇒守狗 <i>si'ogku</i>	𤄎 <i>piäd</i>
法座 <i>piwäpdz'wä</i>	泯 <i>miän</i>	版 <i>pwan</i>	⇒水狗 <i>siwäрку</i>	𤄎 <i>piäd</i>
法律 <i>piwäppliät</i>	⇒漑泆 <i>/uät/iang?</i>	⇒負版 <i>b'iüg'pwan</i>	⇒海狗 <i>xmägku</i>	𤄎 <i>liög</i>
泖 <i>liög</i>	泆泆 <i>'iang-'iang</i>	炊 <i>k'am</i>	⇒走狗 <i>tsuku</i>	𤄎 <i>swän</i>
泖 <i>mlög</i>	泆泆 <i>'angmwäng</i>	炊 <i>xiäm</i>	⇒魚狗 <i>ngioku</i>	𤄎 <i>'iwär</i>
泗 <i>siäd</i>	泆 <i>tsiär</i>	舫 <i>piwang</i>	狗盜 <i>kud'og</i>	𤄎 <i>niap</i>
浮池 <i>xiod'ä</i>	泳 <i>giwäng</i>	牦 <i>mog</i>	猊 <i>xiwät</i>	𤄎 <i>dz'iap</i>
浮 <i>p'äng</i>	泽泆 <i>kiwat</i>	犊 <i>pwäd</i>	狙 <i>ts'io</i>	⇒脫症 <i>t'wätkung</i>
浮 <i>b'iäng</i>	汨 <i>g'io</i>	牧 <i>miök</i>	⇒獨狙 <i>kättsio</i>	疔 <i>kiäd</i>
泚 <i>ts'iar</i>	炁 <i>k'iäd</i>	⇒力牧 <i>liäkmiök</i>	⇒獾狙 <i>piants'io</i>	疔 <i>ngiät</i>
泚 <i>ts'iar ts'</i>	炁 <i>tsiung</i>	⇒諸牧 <i>liömioök</i>	狙擊 <i>ts'iokiek</i>	疔 <i>kiüg</i>
泛 <i>p'iwäm</i>	炁 <i>b'iwän</i>	牧司 <i>miöksiaög</i>	狙詐 <i>ts'iozsäg</i>	疔 <i>tiög</i>
泛 <i>b'iwäp</i>	炁 <i>niög</i>	牧蓐 <i>miöksioög</i>	⇒獨狙 <i>kättän</i>	疔 <i>g'wän</i>
泛濫 <i>p'iwämgläm</i>	炁 <i>kiweg</i>	牧野 <i>miökdiä</i>	⇒獵狙 <i>liaptän</i>	疔 <i>d'iang</i>
泛濫 <i>p'iwämgläm</i>	炁 <i>kiweng</i>	航 <i>käng</i>	狍 <i>b'äg</i>	疔 <i>täg</i>
泚 <i>liär</i>	炁 <i>'iäng</i>	牯 <i>d'iam</i>	玃 <i>b'iwö</i>	疔痢 <i>g'äliäd</i>
泚 <i>d'iar</i>	炁 <i>miwän</i>	物 <i>miwät</i>	玃 <i>küng</i>	疔 <i>san</i>
泚 <i>säg</i>	炁 <i>p'ük</i>	⇒五物 <i>ngomiwät</i>	玃 <i>ngo</i>	疔痂 <i>sänka</i>
⇒澹泞 <i>d'am-d'io</i>	炁 <i>diäk</i>	⇒人物 <i>niänmiwät</i>	玃 <i>miän</i>	疔瘡 <i>sänkä</i>
沚 <i>t'iäng</i>	炉 <i>lo</i>	⇒造物者 <i>dz'ög-</i>	玃 <i>käd</i>	的 <i>tiök</i>
淩 <i>kiwat xiwat</i>	炊 <i>t'wia</i>	<i>miwäliä</i>	玃 <i>ngä</i>	的皦 <i>tiokgliok</i>
泚 <i>lieng</i>	炳 <i>nwän</i>	⇒食物 <i>dziägmiwät</i>	玃 <i>piwän</i>	玃 <i>g'wän</i>
泚 <i>lieng</i>	⇒焜炳 <i>wännwän</i>	牯 <i>g'ian</i>	玃 <i>piänpiän</i>	玃 <i>kän</i>
泚人 <i>liengniän</i>	焜 <i>p'iäg</i>	牯 <i>dz'iang</i>	玃 <i>b'ian</i>	玃 \$ <i>kändz'äng</i>
泚泚 <i>lieng-lieng</i>	焜 <i>k'äd</i>	犹 <i>diür?</i>	玃 <i>pung</i>	孟 <i>giwo</i>
泡 <i>p'ög</i>	焜 <i>b'wän</i>	狀 <i>dz'iang</i>	玃 <i>b'üng</i>	盱 <i>xiwo</i>
泡 <i>b'ög</i>	炎 <i>diam</i>	狃 <i>b'iäg</i>	玃 <i>mwät</i>	⇒眈盱 <i>xiwägxiwo</i>
⇒膠泡 <i>k'lög'b'ög</i>	⇒熨炎 <i>gläm-diam</i>	狃狃 <i>b'iäg-b'iäg</i>	玃 <i>ngiwät</i>	盲 <i>mäng</i>
泡泡 <i>b'ög-b'ög</i>	炎天 <i>diam'tien</i>	狃 <i>ngiär</i>	玃 <i>kiwat</i>	盲 <i>miwang</i>
泡洩 <i>p'ögxiög</i>	炎炎 <i>diam-diam</i>	狃吽 <i>ngiärngiu</i>	玃 <i>ziwän</i>	眈 <i>mäng</i>
波 <i>pwä</i>	焜 <i>k'er</i>	狃 <i>siäng</i>	玃 <i>mwän</i>	眈洋 <i>mängziang</i>
泣 <i>k'liap</i>	焜 <i>p'üng</i>	狃狃 <i>sängsäng</i>	玃 <i>diwanngo</i>	直 <i>täk</i>
泣 <i>siap</i>	焜 <i>muk</i>	⇒邛邛距虛 <i>g'iung-</i>	玃 <i>kük</i>	直 <i>d'iak</i>
⇒焜泣 <i>pioggliap</i>	炒 <i>ts'ög</i>	<i>g'iungg'ioxiö</i>	玃 <i>ngwän</i>	直 <i>d'iaög</i>
泚 <i>dziäg</i>	料 <i>lieb?/lieu lieu</i>	狗鳴 <i>b'öggiög</i>	玩好 <i>ngwänxiög</i>	眈 <i>k'iäd</i>
泥 <i>niär</i>	快 <i>kiwat</i>	狃 <i>g'ap</i>	玩巧 <i>ngwänk'ög</i>	直 <i>vo直 ++p</i>
泥泥 <i>niär-niär</i>	快 <i>kiweg</i>	狃 <i>dia</i>	玃 <i>kem</i>	夏 <i>miwäk</i>
泥淩 <i>niärliäg</i>	快 <i>'iwat</i>	狃 <i>d'ä</i>	玃 <i>mwär</i>	豹 <i>k'iek</i>
泥 <i>kiök</i>	快欽 <i>kiwädkiäm</i>	狐 <i>g'wo</i>	玃 <i>tän</i>	豹 <i>xiäk</i>
泚 <i>giwät xiwät</i>	快熨 <i>xiwatxiät</i>	⇒令狐 <i>liengg'wo</i>	玃 <i>b'iän b'ien</i>	豹 <i>xiwäk</i>
泚泚 <i>xiwät-xiwät</i>	炕 <i>k'äng</i>	⇒憚狐 <i>d'äng'wo</i>	玃 <i>pwät</i>	狃 <i>siän</i>
注 <i>liu</i>	炕 <i>xiäng</i>	狐疑 <i>g'wongxiäg</i>	玃 <i>kiüg</i>	知 <i>tiäg</i>
注 <i>liu</i>	炖 <i>t'wän</i>	鈴 <i>lieng</i>	玃 <i>pök?</i>	⇒與知 <i>ziotiäg</i>
注意 <i>liu'iaög</i>	芡 <i>kwäng</i>	狃 <i>miär</i>	玃 <i>küng</i>	知伯 <i>tiägpiäk</i>
注 <i>säng</i>	炆 <i>xiän</i>	狃狃 <i>b'iwädb'iwäd</i>	玃 <i>g'äng</i>	知母 <i>tiägmgäg</i>
泪 <i>liwäd</i>	炆炆 <i>xiän-xiän</i>	狃 <i>t'iwät</i>	玃 <i>g'üng</i>	知識 <i>tiägksiäk</i>
泚 <i>g'iwen</i>	炙 <i>liäg</i>	狃狃 <i>p'ial'iang</i>	玃 <i>d'äg</i>	矸 <i>tsiäg</i>
泚然 <i>g'iwen'nian</i>	炙 <i>liäk</i>	⇒狃狃 <i>'ia-niär</i>	玃 <i>liwän</i>	矸 <i>kän</i>
沉 <i>xiwet</i>	眈 <i>kwäng</i>	狃 <i>'ög</i>	玃 <i>swän</i>	矸 <i>g'än</i>
沉 <i>d'iam</i>	爬 <i>b'ä</i>	狃 <i>diög</i>	玃 <i>kiwän</i>	⇒硃硃 <i>blwätngwät</i>
⇒回沉 <i>g'wärxiwät</i>	爭 <i>tsäng</i>	狃 <i>diür?</i>	玃 <i>kiwän</i>	砣砣 <i>mwängd'äng</i>
沉寥 <i>xiwatg'liu</i>	至 <i>diam</i>	狃豫 <i>diäbd'äb</i>	玃 <i>tsiäg</i>	砣 <i>täp</i>
泚 <i>b'iu</i>	爸 <i>pä</i>	狗 <i>ku</i>	玃 <i>mäng</i>	砣 <i>täk</i>

8 畫

砣 t'ap  
 砣鼠 t'aksio  
 砣 ts'ad?/ts'äi  
 砣 k'wat  
 砣砣 k'wat-k'wat  
 砣 k'ung k'ung  
 社 diä  
 社稷 diätsiak  
 約 diok  
 祀 dziäg  
 祀 g'ier  
 祀 liär  
 =伊祀 ierg'ier  
 =廐祀 siëgg'ier  
 祀祀 g'ier-g'ier  
 祀黃羊 g'ier-g'wangziang  
 秆 tsiaq  
 秣 d'äg  
 =鳥秣 oläg  
 秆 kân  
 秣 ngiad  
 秣 sian  
 秣 k'ieg  
 秉 piäng  
 秣 liäd  
 季 nien  
 窆 dziäk  
 穹 k'ung  
 穹 k'iung  
 穹閭 k'iunggliö  
 穹隆 k'iung-gliöng  
 空 k'ung  
 =司空 siägk'ung  
 空侯 k'ungg'u  
 空桐 k'ungd'ung  
 空桑 k'ungsäng  
 空 sək  
 窆 giwo  
 窆 notiët  
 竺 tək  
 笏 lək  
 筓 b'ä  
 籒 d'ioq  
 料 b'iwän  
 耗 tək  
 糶 siën  
 糶盆 siënb'wän  
 糶 g'iet  
 糶 g'iat  
 糶 g'iet  
 糶 sian  
 幼 kung  
 紉 tang

糾 kiög  
 =窈糾 iög-kiög  
 =紛糾 p'iwänkiög  
 羌 k'iang  
 =媯羌 niägk'iang  
 羌鶉 k'iangkliäng  
 朮 tieng  
 朮朮 tieng-nieng  
 津 tsian  
 禽 ts'äb  
 肤 kiwat  
 股 ko  
 股栗 koliet  
 肢 liëq  
 胗 g'am  
 胗 g'iam  
 肤uf膚 piwo  
 肥 b'iwär  
 肥遺 b'iwärgiwed  
 胗 pwan  
 胗 niög  
 胗 tiög  
 胗 niök  
 胗 niög  
 =臧胗 ts'iökniök?  
 胚 niäm  
 胚vo胚 b'wäg  
 胗 p'üng  
 肩 kian  
 肩 g'ian g'an  
 =題肩 d'ieghian  
 肪 piwang  
 肫 liwän diwä  
 肫肫 liwän-liwän  
 肫 giüg  
 肫 niök  
 =膾膾 wätnwät  
 肫 käng  
 肫 g'äng  
 肫 k'äng  
 肫 k'äng  
 肫 niän  
 肫 kwäng  
 肫 diök  
 =復育 b'iokdioq  
 肫育 diök-diök  
 肫 miwän  
 肫 g'ög  
 肫 g'iar  
 肫 b'iar  
 肫 b'iar  
 肫 xiwät

肫 xiät  
 肫 piäd  
 =肫肫 b'ietxiät  
 肫蝟 xiätg'iet  
 肫響 xiätxiang  
 肺 piwäd  
 =浮肺 b'ioqp'wäd  
 肺肺 p'wäd-p'wäd  
 臥 k'iën k'än  
 臥 ngwä  
 皀 g'em  
 輿 diu  
 =須輿 siudiu  
 舍 siä  
 =傳舍 tiwänsiä  
 =吏舍 liägsiä  
 舍人 siänien  
 少 siög  
 茈 piär  
 茈 b'iar  
 茈岬 b'iarb'üq  
 芙蓉 b'iwodüung  
 芙蓉 b'iwog'io  
 茈 d'wän  
 茈 d'iwät  
 茈 siwän  
 茈 diwät  
 茈 diwär  
 茈 miwo  
 芝 liäg  
 =玉脂芝 ngiuk-liärliäg  
 =蘭芝 glänliäg  
 茈 k'iet  
 茈 sam  
 茈 miwän  
 =芒茈 mwängmwän  
 茈 l'wän-  
 茈牛膝 ngiüg'd'äng  
 茈 g'iam g'iam  
 茈 niën  
 茈 tsög  
 茈 diäm  
 茈藩 d'iampiwän  
 茈 b'üq  
 茈 tiöng  
 茈資 kiögtsiär  
 茈 kwä  
 茈 k'üg  
 茈 kad  
 茈 kät  
 茈 käd  
 =土茈 t'okäd  
 =蕙茈 t'adkad

芦uf茈 g'o  
 芋 dzio  
 茈 siöng  
 茈 tsüung  
 茈 kiap  
 茈 g'iep  
 =白茈 b'äkkiap  
 茈 p'uk  
 茈 p'uk-p'uk  
 茈 tân  
 茈 g'at  
 茈 piung  
 茈 diwän  
 =黃茈 g'wängg'iam  
 茈 g'ieg  
 茈 ngiwän  
 茈萎 ngiwänsiwär  
 茈青 ngiwänts'ieng  
 茈 piwän  
 茈芬 piwän-p'iwän  
 茈香 piwänxiang  
 茈馥 piwänb'ioq  
 茈 mian  
 芭 pä  
 芭 p'äg  
 芭蕉 pätsiög  
 茈 niwad  
 茈 niwad-niwad  
 茈 siäm  
 茈 g'ieg  
 花 chwä  
 芳 piwang  
 茈 xmwät  
 茈光 kiwatkwäng  
 茈羌 kiwatkwäng  
 茈vo苟 ku  
 茈 liäg  
 =蘭茈 glänliäg  
 芸 giwän  
 芸芸 giwän-giwän  
 茈 g'ien  
 =苦茈 k'oög  
 =鉤茈 kw'ioq  
 茈 mog  
 =藁茈 kogmog  
 茈 ngäng  
 茈 ngä  
 茈 piwät  
 =蔽茈 piäd-pwäd  
 茈 niäng  
 茈 niäm  
 茈 g'äng  
 茈vo蕈 dz'üung  
 茈vo熏? xiwän?

茈 giüg  
 虎 xo  
 =朱虎 liuxo  
 =貓虎 t'iucho  
 虎僕 xob'ök  
 虎許 xocho  
 虎落 xogläk  
 虎豹 xopög  
 虎賁 xopwän  
 虎魄 xop'äk  
 虻螻 tiogliög  
 虻螻 tioglog  
 =密虻 miëtkiär  
 虻 giög  
 虻 giög kiög  
 虻vo螻 t'iëng  
 虻螻 tiengkieng  
 虻螻 d'ëngngiär  
 虱 siet  
 虻 niök  
 十虫vo蚤 tsög  
 粵 tieng?  
 術 kiwäg  
 術 d'ög  
 =絞術 kiogliög?  
 卒vo卒 tswät ts'wät  
 tsiwät  
 覓 ko  
 豕豕 t'iuq-t'iuq  
 軋 at  
 =鞣軋 ög-ät  
 =結軋 kiätät  
 迂 kiwang  
 迂 giwang  
 迂 d'o?  
 迕 twät  
 迕 tiwän  
 迎 ngiäng  
 迎擊 ngiängkiek  
 达vo达 t'ät  
 运 giwän  
 近 g'ien  
 远 g'äng  
 迓 ngä  
 返 piwän  
 连 ngo  
 达 t'ät  
 邨 kiü  
 邨 g'iu  
 邨 pög  
 邨 pög  
 邨 g'än  
 =誦邨 nömng'am  
 邨淡 g'äm d'am

邯鄲 g'ântân  
 邨 t'əg  
 邱 k'iūg  
 =>寢邱 ts'iəmk'iūg  
 邨 b'iət  
 邨 b'iəg  
 =>大邨 d'âdb'iəg  
 邨 piāng  
 邨 d'iog  
 邨 b'wəg  
 邨 ngwa  
 邨 tiər  
 金 kiəm  
 =>白金 b'äkkiam  
 =>赤金 t'äkkiam  
 =>青金 ts'iengkiəm  
 =>黃金 g'wāngkiəm  
 金鱗 kiəmlieŋ  
 金玉 kiəmgjuk  
 金餅 kiəmpiəng  
 長 tiang  
 長 d'iang  
 長<sub>uf</sub>常? diang  
 =>亭長 d'iengt'iang  
 =>大庶長 d'âd-siagtiang  
 =>子長 ts'iegd'iang  
 =>植長 tiəkt'iang  
 =>適長 tiekt'iang  
 長乘 d'iangd'iang  
 長吏 tiangliəg  
 長城 d'iangd'ieŋg  
 長子 tiangts'ieŋg  
 長安 d'iangân  
 長安君 d'iang-ânkiwən  
 長平 d'iangb'iəng  
 長庚 d'iangkäng  
 長床 d'iangləg  
 長沙 d'iangsa  
 長父 tiangpiug  
 長狄 d'iangd'iek  
 長男 tiangnəm  
 長錢 d'iangdz'ian  
 長秋 d'iangts'ioŋg  
 長翟 d'iangd'ioŋg  
 長者 tiangliä  
 長蛟 d'iangg'iəg  
 𡗗 tiang  
 𡗗 d'iang  
 門 mwən  
 =>南門 nəmmwən  
 =>土門 t'omwän  
 =>孟門 mäŋgmwən

=>沙門 samwən  
 =>羨門 dzianmwən  
 =>西門豹 siər-mwənpōg  
 門下 mwəng'ä  
 門人 mwənñiən  
 阜 b'äg  
 阜 b'iōg  
 =>曲阜 k'iukb'iōg  
 阨 t'iəng  
 阨陀 b'wád'ä  
 阨 t'ək  
 阨 t'əg  
 阨隘 t'ək'kiu  
 阨 k'iab  
 阨 tiər  
 阻 t'zio  
 阨 dz'äg  
 阨 diam  
 阨 liəng  
 =>巔阨 tienliəng  
 阿 ä  
 阿 uk  
 =>蚨阿 t'äd'ä  
 =>詒阿 t'əm'ä  
 阿房 äb'wäng  
 阿馨 ängiwər  
 阿衡 äg'äng  
 阿魏 ängiwər  
 阨<sub>uf</sub>地 d'ia  
 阨<sub>uf</sub>陲 d'ä  
 =>阨陀 b'wád'ä  
 =>頭陀 d'ud'ä  
 =>陂陲 b'wád'ä  
 陂 pia  
 =>漢陂 miərpia  
 =>魚陂 ngiopia  
 陂池 b'wád'ä  
 附 piäng  
 附耳 b'iwñiəg  
 隸 d'əd diəd  
 隸 tiwər  
 雨 giwo  
 =>梅雨 mwəggiwo  
 =>甘雨 kāmgiwo  
 雨師 giwoš'ər  
 雨水 giwoš'iwər  
 青 ts'ieng  
 青 ts'ieng  
 =>交青 kögts'iəng  
 =>茺青 ngiwän-ts'ieng  
 青蔥 ts'ieng-ts'ung

青蚨 ts'iengb'iwō  
 青蛭 ts'iengk'iweg  
 青蠅 ts'iengdiəng  
 青衣 ts'ieng'jər  
 青金 ts'iengkiəm  
 青金蛇 ts'iengkiəmd'ia  
 青陽 ts'iengdiang  
 青陽 ts'iengdiang  
 青青 tsieng-tsieng  
 非 piwər  
 =>飲非 ts'ierpiwər  
 =>闕非 d'äppiwər

9 畫

𡗗 g'iəg  
 軋<sub>vo</sub>乾 g'ian kân  
 軋 g'iōg  
 𡗗<sub>vo</sub>截 dz'iat  
 亭 d'ieng  
 =>閶亭 miwənd'ieng  
 亭鄣 d'iengt'iang  
 亭長 d'iengt'iang  
 亮 gliang  
 莒 xiang  
 莒 xiang  
 囡囡 diōg-diōg  
 囡囡 d'iab-d'iab  
 京<sub>vo</sub>原 ngiwän  
 侮 miu  
 俦 siən  
 =>膠俦 k'lōglōg  
 侯 g'u  
 =>列侯 liatg'u  
 =>博望侯 pāk-miwəngg'u  
 =>地侯 d'iaŋg'u  
 =>坎侯 k'əmg'u  
 =>應侯 iəngg'u  
 =>甸侯 d'iəngg'u?  
 =>空侯 k'ungg'u  
 =>諸侯 liog'u  
 =>魏文侯 ngiwər-miwəngg'u  
 侯服 g'ub'iük  
 侯頭 g'ud'u  
 借<sub>vo</sub>窘 giwən  
 俚 tieng  
 俚 liən  
 =>儻俚 sukliən  
 俚 d'än  
 𡗗 sâ  
 𡗗 ts'iwä  
 𡗗 ts'iwä

侷 t'niōg  
 侵 ts'iam  
 侵軼 ts'iamdiət  
 侶 gliō  
 侷促 g'iuks't'iuŋ  
 俚 diu  
 俚 tieng  
 =>徑俚 kiengd'ieŋg  
 =>倮俚 ts'äpt'iap  
 =>儻俚 bliəmd'iam  
 俚 t'wät  
 =>僭俚 t'iet't'wät  
 倮 b'wət  
 俚<sub>vo</sub>男 nəm  
 俚佬 xōgliōg  
 便 b'ian  
 便 b'iäng  
 便利 b'ianliəd  
 便姍 b'iansian  
 便娟 b'ian'iwän  
 便旋 b'ian-dziwän  
 倮 t'nwər  
 俚俚 ngiwo-ngiwo  
 係 g'ieg kieŋ  
 促 ts'iuŋ  
 =>侷促 g'iuks't'iuŋ  
 促急 ts'iuŋkiəp  
 促速 ts'iuŋsuk  
 俄 ngä  
 =>僂僂 k'üŋmüŋ  
 僂僂 m'üŋk'üŋ  
 球球 g'iōg-g'iōg  
 徐<sub>vo</sub>徐 dzio  
 徐州 šio'iōg  
 𡗗𡗗 g'iwang-g'iwang  
 𡗗𡗗 k'iwang-ñiang  
 =>儻俚 d'uksuk  
 =>帝倮 tieg'ök  
 倮 ngo  
 倮 tsiwən  
 倮 d'iep  
 倮倮 d'iep-d'iep  
 倮倮 ngiəp-ngiəp  
 倮 b'iwō  
 倮 liang lāng  
 =>儻倮 k'wānglāng  
 俚 t'zio  
 倮 ts'ioŋ  
 =>儻倮 kiogts'ioŋ  
 =>伶俚 liengliəd  
 倮 diung  
 倮 g'wən

徑 kieng  
 徑 ngəŋg  
 徑<sub>vo</sub>徑 kieng  
 徑艇 kiengd'ieŋg  
 俚 k'ian g'ian  
 俚 tiət  
 俚 t'iad  
 =>儻俚 t'əmt'ək  
 倮 diōg  
 倮俚 b'iar'k'iar  
 =>儻俚 t'əmsəm  
 倮 diəng  
 倮 p'wəg  
 倮<sub>vo</sub>倍 b'wəg  
 俗 dziuk  
 =>世俗 šiadsük  
 倮 piug  
 倮 xiər  
 =>依倮 iərxiər  
 =>儻倮 iədxiər  
 俚 liəg  
 俚 miən  
 俚 piəng  
 =>伶俚 lieng-p'ieŋg  
 保 pōg  
 =>酒保 tsiōgpōg  
 保介 pōgkäd  
 保庸 pōgd'iuŋg  
 俞<sub>vo</sub>俞 diu  
 俚 päng  
 俚 dz'ieŋg  
 =>万俚 /mək/g'ji  
 俚俚 dz'ieŋg-dz'ieŋg  
 俠 kăp  
 俠 xiap  
 俠 giap  
 =>任俠 ñiəmg'iap  
 信 siən  
 信 siən  
 信陵君 siənl'ieŋgkiwən  
 兗 diwän  
 兗冕 diwänmian  
 兗 diu  
 兗<sub>vo</sub>始 šiəg  
 兗 diu  
 豕 dziwəd  
 冑 d'ioŋg  
 冑 mək  
 冑 mōg  
 =>蚘冑 b'iwən'niōg  
 冑頓 məktwət  
 冑 siək?  
 冠 kwän

9  
畫

涑涑 g'äpd'äp  
 澆洗 g'iəng-siəng  
 涑 b'iəd  
 涑 sug  
 涑 k'iwäng  
 涑 piäm  
 涑 g'iäk  
 涑 t'iar  
 涑 kieng  
 涑 tug  
 涑 lu  
 涑 läg  
 涑 k'wed  
 涑 tsək  
 ⇒法則 piwäptsək  
 涑 d'wäd  
 涑 'iwan  
 涑 'iwan  
 涑 ts'wä  
 涑 sög  
 涑 siok  
 ⇒涑削 siwëtsiok  
 涑格 ts'iogkläk  
 涑 liët  
 涑 lwät  
 涑 ts'iäm  
 涑 k'äk  
 涑 lät  
 ⇒撥刺 pwät-lät  
 ⇒潑刺 p'wät-lät  
 ⇒跋刺 b'wät-lät  
 前 dz'ian  
 ⇒車前 t'iädz'ian  
 涑 pwo  
 涑 kəm  
 涑 ts'iek  
 涑 ts'ieğ  
 涑 xiwän  
 涑 kwat  
 涑 ?  
 涑 lāng  
 涑 k'äk  
 涑 kiəng  
 涑 g'ög  
 涑 b'wät  
 ⇒唳勃 pietb'wät  
 涑勃 b'wät-b'wät  
 涑勃然 b'wätñian  
 涑粹 b'wät-swät  
 涑鬱 b'wätiwät  
 涑 mwäg/miwän  
 涑 t'iek  
 涑 lāng

勇 diung  
 勉 mian  
 匍伏 b'wob'iük  
 匱 k'iap  
 匱<sup>uf</sup>臧 tsäng dz'äng  
 匱<sup>uf</sup>藏 tsäng dz'äng  
 匱<sup>vo</sup>匡 k'iwang  
 匱 iän  
 匱鼃 iänd'iog  
 南 nəm  
 ⇒戴南 təgnəm  
 ⇒日南 níētnəm  
 ⇒汝南 níonəm  
 ⇒河南 g'änəm  
 ⇒濟南 tsjərnəm  
 ⇒濯南 g'iwonəm  
 南交 nəmkög  
 南仲 nəmliōng  
 南斗 nəmtu  
 南極老人 nəm-  
 g'ioklōgñiən  
 南河 nəmg'ä  
 南海 nəmχməg  
 南緯 nəmblwän  
 南命 nəmplōg  
 南蠻 nəmmlwan  
 南郡 nəmg'iwən  
 南門 nəmmwən  
 南陽 nəmdiäng  
 匱 χmwäg  
 匱匱 d'iög-d'iög  
 匱 k'iäk  
 匱 k'iäk  
 ⇒匱虺 ngiatngwät  
 匱 tsiet  
 匱 tsiek  
 匱 tsieët  
 匱且 tsjəktsio  
 匱來 tsjəklög  
 匱棗 tsjəklög  
 匱卽 tsjək-tsjək  
 匱裴 tsjəkb'iwər  
 匱 müng  
 ⇒唐庠 d'ängd'iar  
 厘 d'ian  
 厘 liäg  
 庫 siä  
 庫僇官 siänok-  
 kuän  
 厚 g'u  
 ⇒單厚 tāng'u  
 叁 səm ts'əm  
 卩 k'wed  
 叙<sup>vo</sup>叙 dzio

段 kã  
 叛 b'wän  
 窳 sug  
 却 kōg  
 聃<sup>uf</sup>聃 g'ian  
 聃<sup>uf</sup>聃 g'wëk  
 聃 ts'iap  
 聃<sup>ts'iap</sup>聃 ts'iap  
 聃 níæg  
 聃 ngäk  
 聃 kwäng  
 聃 tæg  
 聃 t'ieët  
 聃 d'iet  
 ⇒蛇蛭 diätiet  
 聃 xiər  
 聃 diər  
 聃<sup>liät-liät</sup>聃 liät-liät  
 聃 tsjər  
 聃胥 tsjərsio  
 聃<sup>vo</sup>聃 miär  
 聃<sup>uf</sup>聃 miär  
 聃 liäg  
 聃 kōg'ög  
 聃 ngög  
 聃<sup>xiët-xiët</sup>聃 xiët-xiët  
 聃 tüg  
 聃 tiög  
 聃 kläk  
 聃 gläk  
 聃 siwät  
 聃 tsəp  
 聃 χu  
 聃 g'u  
 聃<sup>vo</sup>笑 siog  
 聃 k'æg  
 聃 g'æg  
 聃 χwæg  
 聃 k'wä  
 聃 χwäd  
 聃 g'wat  
 聃 g'war  
 聃 d'iab/dz'ie:  
 聃 d'og t'iog  
 聃 g'em  
 聃池 g'emd'ia  
 聃陽 g'emdiäng  
 聃黑 g'emχmæk  
 聃 ät  
 聃 ään  
 聃 xiwän  
 聃 xiög  
 ⇒离商 ?  
 聃 k'wär

唞 iat  
 唞 ien  
 ⇒唞咽 iang'ien  
 ⇒唞咽 käng'ien  
 唞 lög  
 ⇒唞<sup>uk'ier</sup>唞 uk'ier  
 唞 'ər  
 唞公 'ərkung  
 唞駘它 'ər't'äkt'ä  
 唞 p'liəm  
 唞 lieng  
 唞 siən  
 唞<sup>d'ung-d'äng</sup>唞 d'ung-d'äng  
 唞 sät  
 ⇒喝唞 'ad-sad  
 唞 g'ung  
 唞<sup>uf</sup>唞 g'ung  
 唞<sup>χung-χung</sup>唞 χung-χung  
 唞 t'ia  
 唞 t'ia  
 唞 tã  
 唞 ta  
 唞 t'a  
 ⇒唞唞 lätã  
 唞 g'wäg  
 唞 i'wäg  
 唞 χəp  
 唞 g'əp  
 唞 ngəp  
 唞 säp  
 唞 tsæg  
 唞 giük  
 唞 ngät  
 唞 níæg  
 唞 dz'wä  
 唞 giük  
 唞 giüg  
 唞 g'ieng  
 唞 t'ung  
 唞 g'ied  
 唞 g'läk  
 唞 lwät  
 唞 dz'iar  
 唞 t'ia  
 唞<sup>vo</sup>壘 liwər  
 唞 kæg  
 唞 i'en  
 唞<sup>uf</sup>厚 g'u  
 唞<sup>vo</sup>堆 twər  
 唞 d'iog  
 唞 b'äk  
 唞 kwäng  
 唞 ngiog  
 唞 d'wä

垝 kwia  
 垝 d'äg  
 垝 ziäng  
 垝 ngiən  
 垝鄂 ngənngak  
 垝 b'iwät  
 垝 ku  
 ⇒解垝 kəgku  
 垝 g'iwän  
 垝衣 g'iwän'iar  
 垝 d'iet  
 垝 xiäp  
 垝 iäk  
 垝 ngiən  
 垝 tiu  
 复 b'iök  
 复 tsung  
 复奎 k'iweg  
 复 tsug  
 复 ts'ug  
 复 χwän  
 复 k'iat  
 复 k'iad  
 复 siät  
 复丹 k'iättän  
 复 k'æg  
 复 xiər  
 复 xiät  
 复 ta  
 复 pwən  
 ⇒雷奔 lwərpwən  
 复奔 pwən-pwən  
 复 ziäk  
 复 ziäk-ziäk  
 复<sup>vo</sup>嬪 b'iën  
 复 niəm  
 复 diog  
 复<sup>uf</sup>遙 diog  
 ⇒嫖姚 p'iogdiog  
 复姚 diog'wäd  
 复 t'ung  
 复 kiäng  
 ⇒武姜 miwokiäng  
 复 t'iu  
 复 g'ieët  
 复 kæg  
 复 xiäng  
 复 ngwär  
 复 g'wät  
 复 g'wat  
 复<sup>vo</sup>娟 i'wan  
 复 kög  
 复 g'ög  
 复 ku

媯<sup>uf</sup>姆 mæg  
 =>天媯 t'ienmæg  
 姦 kan  
 =>嬰姦 kiærkan  
 姦 kân  
 娑鹵 g'olo  
 姨 diær  
 姘 nian  
 姘 d'iet  
 姬 kiæg  
 =>驪姬 liegkiæg  
 姦 xiäm  
 姦 g'æg  
 姦娥 g'ægngâ  
 姚 kwâng  
 姦 swæn  
 姦 k'wâ  
 姦 'an  
 姦 miæng  
 姦 liät  
 姦 b'wâd  
 姦 'æp  
 =>媯始 iïög'æp  
 姦媯 'æpnæp  
 姦 giüg  
 姦 ngian  
 姦<sup>vo</sup>媯 t'äg  
 姦 siæn siær  
 =>媯姦 p'iansiæn  
 媯 iæn  
 媯 piög  
 媯 p'æg  
 =>媯媯 mægdiä  
 =>媯媯 b'iwodia  
 媯媯 /d'iei-/d'iei  
 媯 kwia  
 媯 ts'iwän  
 媯 tsjær?  
 媯 siöng?  
 媯 iwær  
 =>媯威 iær'iwær  
 媯<sup>uf</sup>媯 g'ung  
 媯 iwæg  
 媯 ts'iwän  
 媯<sup>uf</sup>媯 dz'ian dz'än  
 =>媯媯 tsjæpmiæp  
 媯 g'æg  
 媯 k'läk  
 =>媯客 d'iakkläk  
 媯客 k'läkk'iäng  
 媯 siwan  
 媯 iog  
 媯 iog  
 媯 siët

=>刀室 togsiët  
 =>夕室 dziäksjët  
 =>福室 piäksjët  
 =>營室 giwængsjët  
 =>相室 siängsjët  
 =>蔭室 iämsjët  
 宥 giüg  
 宦 g'wan  
 宦 giæg  
 宥<sup>vo</sup>宥 d'io  
 宮 kiöng  
 封 piung  
 =>堤封 diægpiung  
 =>子封 tsjægpiung  
 =>素封 sopiung  
 封人 piungniæn  
 封牛 piungngiüg  
 封豕 piungsiär  
 封隆 piunggliöng  
 尒 mwâ  
 廡 twâ  
 廡 /k'wi-  
 廡 xæg  
 廡<sup>uf</sup>廡 /xji-  
 屋 uk  
 =>王屋 giwang'uk  
 屛 tiog  
 屛 k'ied  
 屛 siær  
 屛 xiær  
 屛 siær  
 =>殿屛 tienxiær  
 屛<sup>vo</sup>屛 piæng  
 屛 siet  
 尸羊武 siær?miwo  
 官 ngiat  
 岍 k'æp  
 岍嶠 g'æpd'æp  
 岍嶠 ngläk-ngläk  
 岍嶠 gläkdjäk  
 岍嶠 dz'äk-ngläk  
 岍<sup>vo</sup>阜 b'iög  
 =>嶠响 liënsiwæn  
 岍<sup>uf</sup>嶠=嶠嶠 d'iet  
 ngiat  
 嶠<sup>uf</sup>嶠 bliwæt  
 嶠岍 blwætngwæt  
 =>嶠嶠 k'ängngäng  
 岍 ngæn  
 岍 niæg  
 岍 kæg  
 岍 ts'iwän  
 =>嶠峒 k'ungd'ung  
 =>嶠峒 ngiudjær

岍<sup>vo</sup>媯 mæg  
 岍 k'äng  
 岍 ân  
 岍<sup>uf</sup>岍 ngwær  
 岍<sup>vo</sup>岍 ngwia  
 岍 g'wân  
 岍 k'ian  
 岍 d'ieg  
 岍 miët  
 岍施 liaddia  
 岍 kiar?/kiei  
 岍 d'ung  
 岍<sup>uf</sup>岍 ngwær  
 岍 tian  
 岍 g'äng  
 岍 giæg  
 岍 tieg  
 =>上帝 diangtieg  
 =>五帝 ngotieg  
 =>武帝 miwotieg  
 =>皇帝 g'wängtieg  
 =>黃帝 g'wängtieg  
 帝響 tiegk'ök  
 帝鴻氏 tieg-  
 g'ungdiæg  
 岍 k'wâ  
 岍 mäk  
 岍 g'iap  
 岍 siäk  
 岍 zjäk  
 岍 mwäng  
 岍 ngiad  
 岍 pieng  
 岍 k'æp  
 岍 kiwan  
 岍 no  
 岍 niö  
 岍 sliwæt  
 岍 sliwæt  
 岍 nâ  
 岍 iög  
 岍冥 iögmeng  
 岍天 iögt'ien  
 岍峽 iögt'iang  
 岍州 iögt'iög  
 岍明 iögmäng  
 岍王 iögg'iwang  
 岍莠 iögt'iög  
 岍都 iögt'o  
 岍陵 iögt'iäng  
 岍 k'æp  
 岍 'æp  
 岍 dziang  
 岍序 dziangdzio

度 ziad  
 庫 d'io  
 庀 iær  
 庀 i'jak t'iäg  
 庀 tiët  
 =>整庀 tiögtiët  
 庀 t'io  
 庀 d'io  
 庀 d'io  
 庀 xiög  
 庀 i'ia  
 度 d'äk  
 度 d'äg  
 =>古度 kod'äg  
 =>態度 t'nægd'äg  
 =>用度 diungd'äg  
 建 kiän  
 建<sup>uf</sup>現? g'ian?  
 建帝功  
 kiäntiekgung  
 建星 kiänsieng  
 廼 g'wær  
 廼<sup>vo</sup>廼 næg  
 廼 käm  
 廼 iam  
 廼中 iamtiöng  
 廼茲 iamtsiög  
 廼 zjäk  
 廼 liæn  
 廼 dia  
 廼 miär  
 廼 miär-miär  
 廼 k'iwän  
 廼 d'io  
 廼 t'wän  
 廼 luk  
 廼 ngian  
 =>廼徇 lungd'ung  
 徇 kläk  
 徇 d'æg  
 徇 siær  
 徇 dziwæn  
 徇齊 dziwæntsjær?  
 徇 siæn  
 徇 g'æn  
 =>徇徇 b'wängziäng  
 =>徇徇 diängziäng  
 =>徇徇 sniängziäng  
 徇 g'wær  
 =>徇徇 d'iar-g'wær  
 =>徇徇 b'wær-g'wær  
 徇 diær  
 徇 bliwæt  
 =>不律 piügbliwæt

=>六律 liökbliwæt  
 =>啐律 tsjwæt-bliwæt  
 =>法律 piwäpbliwæt  
 =>邈律 liwatbliwæt  
 =>鬱律 iwätbliwæt  
 律律 bliwæt-bliwæt  
 後 g'u  
 後嗣 g'udziæg  
 後學 g'ug'ök  
 後宮 g'ukiöng  
 後宮之屬  
 g'ukiöngliæg'liuk  
 後生 g'useng  
 徃徃 wæg'd'æg  
 =>徃徃CM2 ngog'ied  
 怒 no  
 =>恚怒 iwægno  
 忘 ko  
 忘 g'o  
 忘 g'wäg  
 思 siæg  
 思 siæg sæg  
 =>浮思 biögsiæg  
 =>相思 siängsiæg  
 =>精思 tsjängsiæg  
 =>呆思 biügsiæg  
 思莫子 siæg-  
 miengtsiæg  
 怠 d'æg  
 恣 giüg  
 恣 p'iu  
 恣<sup>uf</sup>恣 p'iu  
 急 kiæp  
 =>促急 ts'iuksiæp  
 怨 iwän  
 =>愷愷 d'ängg'wäng  
 恣 ts'ung  
 =>唾恣 t'wænlwæn  
 恣 siwæn  
 恣 diæg  
 恣 xiët  
 恣 xiwæt  
 =>恣恣 ts'ög-lög  
 恣 kæng  
 恣 g'æng  
 恣庸 g'ængdiung  
 恣 k'iwäng  
 恣勤 k'iwäng-  
 niäng  
 恣 miög  
 恣 liæg

9 畫	悵 <i>liər</i>	层 <i>k'iab</i>	指 <i>liər</i>	旂 <i>diög</i>	=季春 <i>k'iwed'iwən</i>
	恍 <i>l'iong</i>	层 <i>g'ap</i>	=使指 <i>stiəgl'iar</i>	旂 <sup>uf</sup> 遊 <i>diög</i>	=立春 <i>gliəp'iwən</i>
	愉愉 <i>'iwan-iwan</i>	扁 <i>pian</i>	=錯指 <i>ts'əgl'iar</i>	既 <i>k'jad</i>	春分 <i>l'iwənp'iwə</i>
	協 <i>xiəp</i>	扁 <i>p'ian</i>	指麾 <i>liərɣmwia</i>	昏 <i>diən</i>	春申君 <i>l'iwən-siənkiwən</i>
	悵 <i>ts'at</i>	扁鵲 <i>b'iants'iak</i>	按 <i>'an</i>	眈 <i>g'io</i>	春秋 <i>l'iwənts'iög</i>
	悵 <i>d'äk</i>	居 <i>t'iam</i>	拈 <i>lung</i>	易 <i>diang</i>	昝 <i>g'ög</i>
	悵 <i>d'äk</i>	居 <i>kiweng</i>	拈 <i>liən</i>	咎 <i>tsəm</i>	昧 <i>mwəd</i>
	恋 <i>l'ioğ</i>	拈 <i>nä</i>	拈 <i>kläk</i>	眇 <i>piäng</i>	昧 <i>mwəd mwəd</i>
	恍 <i>ɣwäng</i>	=淚拈 <i>g'ionio</i>	拈 <i>gläk</i>	星 <i>sieng</i>	昧爽 <i>mwədsiang</i>
	=惚恍 <i>ɣmwət-ɣwäng</i>	=謔拈 <i>tänä</i>	拈 <i>kög</i>	=七星 <i>ts'iətsieng</i>	昧谷 <i>mwədkuk</i>
	恍惚 <i>ɣwängɣmwət</i>	拜 <i>pwäd</i>	拈 <i>k'wo</i>	=五殘星 <i>ngodz'an-sieng</i>	昨 <i>dz'äk</i>
	怪 <i>d'iet</i>	捩 <i>ts'ian</i>	捩 <i>d'ung</i>	=司危星 <i>siəg-ngwasieng</i>	昧 <i>mwät</i>
	愧 <i>kwia</i>	捩 <i>diär</i>	捩馬 <i>d'ungmä</i>	=四填星 <i>siəd-d'iənsieng</i>	昇 <i>b'ian</i>
	恹恹 <i>siər-siər</i>	捩 <i>g'an</i>	挑 <i>l'ioğ</i>	=國皇星 <i>kwək-g'wängsieng</i>	昀 <i>ɣiu</i>
	狡 <i>g'ög</i>	括 <i>kwät</i>	挑 <i>l'og</i>	=大賊星 <i>d'äd-dz'əksieng</i>	昏 <i>ɣmwən</i>
	忤 <i>k'wä</i>	拭 <i>siək</i>	挑剔 <i>l'ioğl'iek</i>	=天極星 <i>t'ien-g'iəksieng</i>	昭 <i>liög</i>
	忤 <i>ɣwo</i>	拈 <i>k'iet kiət</i>	挑揚 <i>l'ioğl'iek</i>	=屏星 <i>b'iengsieng</i>	昭 <i>diög</i>
	恹 <i>k'iög</i>	拈 <i>liəng</i>	捩 <i>liət</i>	=建星 <i>k'iänsieng</i>	昭明星 <i>liög-miängsieng</i>
	恹恹 <i>g'wər-g'wər</i>	捩 <i>niəm</i>	捩 <i>liät</i>	=應星 <i>'iəngsieng</i>	昭昭 <i>liög-liög</i>
	忤 <i>l'iek</i>	拱 <i>k'jung</i>	捩 <i>liät</i>	=昭明星 <i>liögmiängsieng</i>	昀 <i>dz'iuŋ</i>
	恹 <i>käd</i>	拱壁 <i>k'jungpiək</i>	捩 <i>liät</i>	=格澤星 <i>g'läk-d'äksieng</i>	是 <i>diək</i>
	恹 <i>k'iäd</i>	拈 <i>ts'iwän</i>	捩 <i>liät</i>	=歲星 <i>siwads'eng</i>	是 <i>diäg</i>
	悵 <i>diər</i>	拈 <i>dz'wən</i>	捩 <i>liät</i>	=江星 <i>k'üngsieng</i>	=因是 <i>'iəndiäg</i>
	恹 <i>ɣiuŋ</i>	捩 <i>niəng</i>	捩 <i>liät</i>	=火星 <i>ɣwärsieng</i>	=爲是 <i>gwiadiäg</i>
	恹 <sup>vo</sup> 怪 <i>kweg</i>	捩 <i>tswät</i>	捩 <i>liät</i>	=燭星 <i>liuks'eng</i>	昱 <i>giök</i>
	悵 <i>liən</i>	捩 <i>k'ög</i>	捩 <i>liät</i>	=獄漢星 <i>ngiuk-ɣänsieng</i>	=霍昱 <i>siökgiök</i>
	恢 <i>k'wər</i>	捩 <i>t'ia</i>	捩 <i>liät</i>	=癩星 <i>liogsieng</i>	晞 <i>p'iwəd</i>
	恢恢 <i>k'wəg-k'wəg</i>	捩 <i>ɣiəp</i>	捩 <i>liät</i>	=紀星 <i>k'iəgsieng</i>	映 <i>diət</i>
	恹 <i>g'äg</i>	捩 <i>sək</i>	捩 <i>liät</i>	=衆星 <i>liöngsieng</i>	映 <i>d'iet</i>
	恤 <i>siwət</i>	捩 <i>ts'ük</i>	政 <i>liəng</i>	=賊星 <i>dz'əksieng</i>	昀 <i>miög</i>
	恤恤 <i>siwət-siwət</i>	捩 <i>ts'ək</i>	=執政 <i>liəp'liəng</i>	=輔星 <i>b'iwosieng</i>	呢 <i>niət</i>
	恹 <i>siang</i>	捩 <i>ɣwəd</i>	政事 <i>liəngdz'iäg</i>	=辰星 <i>diənsieng</i>	昀 <i>t'iang</i>
	恨 <i>g'an</i>	拈 <i>b'ieŋ?</i>	故 <i>päk</i>	=鉤星 <i>kusieng</i>	昀 <i>'wən</i>
	恪 <i>k'läk</i>	拈 <i>diäd</i>	故 <i>p'äk</i>	=鎮星 <i>liənsieng</i>	昀 <i>'äg?</i>
	恹 <i>l'ung</i>	捩 <i>ziät</i>	故 <i>tiamtwä</i>	星辰 <i>siengdiən</i>	昀 <i>piäng</i>
	=惚恹 <i>tsungl'ung</i>	捩 <i>ziäd</i>	故 <i>tiamtwät</i>	映 <i>'äng</i>	昀 <i>ɣät</i>
	恹疑 <i>l'ungngiög</i>	拈 <i>g'iäp</i>	敏 <i>k'u</i>	眩 <i>g'iwän</i>	昀 <i>g'ät</i>
	恬 <i>d'iam</i>	拈 <i>diap</i>	政 <i>miwən</i>	咄 <i>p'wət</i>	昀 <i>'ät</i>
	=蒙恬 <i>mungd'iam</i>	拈 <i>diap</i>	政 <i>miüg</i>	昀 <i>liən</i>	昀 <i>lienglung</i>
	恬傑 <i>d'iamd'am</i>	捩 <i>pək</i>	故 <i>ko</i>	昀 <i>liən</i>	昀 <i>k'iwät</i>
	恬忽 <i>d'iamɣmwət</i>	持 <i>d'iäg</i>	故 <sup>uf</sup> 固 <i>ko</i>	昀 <i>liən</i>	昀 <i>(dist 肱 under 肉)</i>
	悵 <i>kiung</i>	=君持 <i>k'iwänd'iäg</i>	斫 <i>g'iu</i>	昀 <i>liən</i>	昀 <i>p'iwəd p'wət</i>
	=蛩悵 <i>g'iuŋkiung</i>	挂 <i>kwäg</i>	斫 <i>liäk</i>	昀 <i>liən</i>	昀 <i>p'iwəd?</i>
	恹 <i>ts'iwän</i>	挂 <i>g'wäg kwäg</i>	施 <i>sia</i>	昀 <i>liən</i>	胸 <i>g'iu</i>
	恹 <i>ts'iwän</i>	捩 <i>niök</i>	施 <i>sia dia</i>	昀 <i>liən</i>	胸 <i>miäng</i>
	恰 <i>k'ep</i>	=捩捩 <i>siökniök</i>	施 <i>dia</i>	春 <i>l'iwən</i>	枯 <i>t'iam</i>
	恰恰 <i>k'ep-k'ep</i>	捩 <i>t'iet</i>	=威施 <i>ts'ioksia</i>	=仲春 <i>d'iongl'iwən</i>	枯 <i>siäm</i>
	悅 <i>diwat</i>	捩 <i>t'iet-t'iet</i>	=西施 <i>siərsia</i>	=呂氏春秋 <i>gliö-diəgl'iwənts'iög</i>	枯 <i>k'o</i>
	併 <i>p'äng</i>	捩 <i>k'wäk</i>	=鱗施 <i>liənsia</i>	=孟春 <i>mängl'iwən</i>	=癩枯 <i>p'iank'o</i>
	戒 <i>diung</i>	捩 <i>twä</i>	施夷 <i>siadiər</i>		枰 <i>p'äng</i>
	层 <i>k'əp</i>	=战捩 <i>tiamtwä</i>	施施 <i>sia-sia</i>		枰 <i>b'iəng</i>
		拘 <i>ɣiwən</i>	施 <i>b'wäd</i>		枰仲 <i>b'iəngd'iong</i>
		拘 <i>ɣwəng</i>			



枱 *diəg*  
 枱 *dziəg*  
 枱 *siəg*  
 枳 *kiəg*  
 枳 *liəg*  
 枳首蛇 *kiəg-siəgd'ia*  
 枒 *kwad*  
 枒 *xiog*  
 ⇒ 玄枒 *g'iuənxiog*  
 架 *ka*  
 枷 *ka*  
 枷 *g'iwā*  
 枸 *ku*  
 枸 *kiu*  
 ⇒ 株枸 *tiug'iu*  
 枹 *pōg*  
 枹 *b'iōg*  
 枹罕 *pōgχān*  
 株 *mwāt*  
 ⇒ 檣株 *piogmwāt*  
 榭 *siat*  
 榭 *ziad*  
 葉 *diap*  
 柿 *dz'iar*  
 枌 *ngāt*  
 枌 *pia*  
 枌 *d'ā*  
 枌 *d'ā*  
 枌 *d'ia*  
 枌 *liəng*  
 柄 *piāng*  
 梃 *niər*  
 粒 *gləp*  
 枌 *g'wā*  
 枌 *b'wān*  
 枌 *b'iwām*  
 枌 *liōng*  
 枌 *liōngg'iwər*  
 桀 *d'əg*  
 ⇒ 桀柯 *'ōgdziəg*  
 桀 *'iang*  
 桀 *'iang*  
 ⇒ 礮桀 *'wər-'iang*  
 枌 *piu*  
 枌 *piu*  
 枌 *b'iu*  
 ⇒ 編枌 *b'ianb'iu*  
 柏 *pāk*  
 ⇒ 泊柏 *p'ākpāk*  
 ⇒ 黃柏 *g'wāngpāk*  
 某 *məg*  
 柑 *kām*

柑 *g'iam*  
 柒 *ts'iet*  
 柒<sub>vo</sub>漆 *ts'iet*  
 染 *niām*  
 ⇒ 搵染 *'wənniām*  
 ⇒ 荏染 *niəmniām*  
 柔 *niōg*  
 枒 *mōg*  
 枒 *diog*  
 枒 *dziung*  
 枒 *liāg*  
 枒桑 *liāgsāng*  
 枒 *g'ap*  
 枒 *diōg*  
 ⇒ 鐳枒 *lwərdiōg*  
 枒 *siən*  
 枒 *kiō*  
 枒 *kiwo*  
 枒柳 *kioliōg*  
 枒格 *kioglāk?*  
 枒 *t'āk*  
 枒 *lo*  
 枒 *tsāk dz'āk*  
 枒 *tsāk*  
 枒 *dz'āk*  
 枒 *tsākziōg*  
 枒 *nəm*  
 枒 *giwāng*  
 枒 *t'io to*  
 枒 *tiər*  
 ⇒ 根枒 *kəntiər*  
 枒 *ts'ied*  
 枒 *d'iet*  
 枒<sub>stbu</sub>鐵 *t'iet*  
 ⇒ 枒枒 *kiətd'iet*  
 枒 *d'ietliog*  
 枒 *tsā*  
 查 *dz'ā*  
 查下 *dz'ag'ā*  
 查郎 *dz'ārlāng*  
 枒 *d'ān*  
 枒 *kwo*  
 枒 *kwoləng*  
 ⇒ 枒枒 *piədp'wo*  
 枒 *g'üəg*  
 枒 *'ōg*  
 枒 *k'iab*  
 枒 *piwət*  
 枒 *klān*  
 枒 *piət*  
 枒 *pwāt*  
 枒 *b'wāt*  
 枒 *b'wād*  
 枒 *ngwət*

枒 *nwət*  
 ⇒ 枒枒 *kwətdwət*  
 枒 *dz'wātngwāt*  
 枒 *kā*  
 ⇒ 枒枒 *tsāngkū*  
 枒 *nād*  
 枒油 *nāddiōg*  
 枒 *d'iu*  
 ⇒ 底枒 *tiərd'iu*  
 枒 *d'iu'd'o?*  
 枒 *piət*  
 枒 *piəd*  
 枒 *b'iat*  
 枒 *b'iet*  
 枒 *liōg*  
 ⇒ 枒柳 *kioliōg*  
 ⇒ 枒柳 *siangliōg*  
 ⇒ 枒柳 *liangliōg*  
 ⇒ 枒柳 *siəpliōg*  
 ⇒ 枒柳 *b'woliōg*  
 枒 *tsiər dz'iər*  
 枒 *dz'ār*  
 枒 *dz'ərg'o*  
 枒 *san*  
 枒 *ts'ək*  
 枒 *siwan*  
 枒 *ts'iak*  
 枒 *siəd*  
 枒 *t'io k'liōk*  
 枒 *b'wəgd'ieḡ*  
 枒 *d'iwər*  
 枒 *liōg*  
 枒 *xiu*  
 ⇒ 枒 *xiə-xiu*  
 枒 *χā*  
 枒 *xiər*  
 枒 *k'iab*  
 枒 *k'iab*  
 枒 *t'ioḡxiog*  
 枒 *xiəng*  
 枒<sub>uf</sub> *d'iet*  
 枒<sub>uf</sub> *xiət*  
 ⇒ 枒 *twətt'iwət*  
 枒 *'wər*  
 枒<sub>vo</sub> *g'io*  
 枒 *dz'o*  
 枒 *'iang*  
 枒 *χmwən*  
 枒 *miən*  
 枒 *mwən*  
 枒 *t'ien*  
 枒 *d'ien*  
 枒 *xiwət*  
 枒 *səng*

枒 *liōng*  
 枒 *p'ia*  
 枒 *d'əg*  
 枒 *twān*  
 枒 *d'wān*  
 ⇒ 共枒段 *kung-siōktwān*  
 枒干木 *d'wān-kānmuk*  
 枒 *liu*  
 枒 *piəd*  
 枒 *t'io k*  
 枒 *b'iar*  
 ⇒ 夸枒 *k'wāb'iar*  
 ⇒ 枒 *kasa*  
 枒 *t'ām*  
 枒 *tswāt*  
 枒 *dz'iwān*  
 ⇒ 甘枒宮 *kām-dz'iwānk'ioḡ*  
 ⇒ 羊枒 *ziang-dz'iwān*  
 ⇒ 枒 *b'iwəndz'i*  
 ⇒ 枒 *liərdz'iwān*  
 ⇒ 枒 *piwər-dz'iwān*  
 ⇒ 黃枒 *g'wāng-dz'iwān*  
 枒 *liōg*  
 枒 *ngiən*  
 枒 *ngiən*  
 枒 *b'wān*  
 枒<sub>vo</sub> *liōg*  
 枒 *kiət*  
 枒 *χwəg*  
 枒 *g'wər*  
 枒 *tām*  
 枒 *tsəg-tsəg*  
 枒 *diəng*  
 枒 *'iet*  
 枒 *'ien*  
 枒 *ngwiə*  
 枒 *g'u*  
 枒 *dz'ien*  
 枒 *ziang*  
 枒 *dziang*  
 ⇒ 枒 *p'wāng-ziang*  
 枒 *māngziang*  
 枒 *ziang-ziang*  
 枒 *liət*  
 ⇒ 枒 *p'iatliət*  
 枒 *ts'əg*

涇 *dziəg*  
 涇 *siər*  
 涇 *siən*  
 涇 *kiəd*  
 涇 *g'ied*  
 涇 *niəg*  
 涇 *g'āng*  
 涇 *b'üək*  
 涇 *sər*  
 涇 *siən*  
 涇 *siər*  
 涇 *sək-sək*  
 涇 *liəg*  
 涇 *diən*  
 涇 *ngo*  
 涇 *siən*  
 涇 *siən siər*  
 涇 *siər*  
 涇 *k'ōg*  
 涇 *diu*  
 涇 *g'ōng*  
 涇 *glāk*  
 涇 *glāk'iep*  
 涇 *glākdiang*  
 涇 *'ān*  
 涇 *'ian*  
 ⇒ 涇 *χān'ān*  
 ⇒ 涇 *'ō'ān?*  
 涇 *d'ung*  
 ⇒ 港涇 *g'üngd'ung*  
 ⇒ 涇 *χungmung*  
 涇同 *d'ungd'ung*  
 涇庭 *d'ungd'ieḡ*  
 涇洞 *d'ung-d'ung*  
 涇 *diər t'iar*  
 ⇒ 涇 *b'ieḡmiōg*  
 涇陽 *lwərdiang*  
 涇 *'ier*  
 涇 *miər*  
 ⇒ 具次 *g'iuetsiər*  
 涇 *dz'iwān*  
 涇 *tsiən*  
 ⇒ 孟津 *māngtsiən*  
 涇 *māk*  
 涇 *giwəg*  
 涇 *g'ōg*  
 ⇒ 斯涇 *siəgg'ōg*  
 涇 *k'ian*  
 涇 *siət*  
 涇 *ziad*  
 涇 *ziad-ziad*  
 涇 *g'ung*  
 涇 *xiwət*  
 涇 *xiwək*

9  
畫

涖 *sók*  
 涯 *k'iwang*  
 洮 *t'og*  
 ⇒臨洮 *bliam't'og*  
 洮汰 *t'og't'ád*  
 洱 *niəg*  
 洱海 *niəgɣməg*  
 洲 *liəg*  
 ⇒瀛洲 *diəngliəg*  
 洳 *niə*  
 ⇒沮洳 *tsiəniə*  
 泃 *b'ieng*  
 洵 *ɣiwən*  
 洵 *siwən*  
 洵 *ɣiung*  
 洵 *siang*  
 洵溶 *ɣiungdiung*  
 洵 *liəd*  
 洵 *d'iət*  
 洵 *kwang*  
 洵洵 *kwang-kwang*  
 洵 *g'wán*  
 洵 *miəng*  
 洵 *g'wát*  
 洵東 *g'wáttung*  
 洵洵 *kwát-kwát*  
 洵芎 *g'wát'd'wát*  
 洵 *'iweg*  
 洵 *g'əp*  
 洵 *g'əp*  
 ⇒叶洽歲 *g'iap*  
*g'epsiwad*  
 派 *p'əg*  
 派 *muək*  
 洵 *g'o*  
 洵 *'wo*  
 洵澤 *'od'ák*  
 洵 *liəg*  
 洵沙 *liəgsa*  
 洵離 *liəglia*  
 洵 *diət*  
 洵 *tát*  
 洵 *ɣap*  
 洵 *g'ap*  
 洵 *liəng*  
 洵 *d'iwət*  
 洵 *k'á*  
 洵 *liəg*  
 洵 *piwəd*  
 洵 *piwət*  
 洵 *b'iwət*  
 洵 *b'iat*  
 洵 *b'wát*  
 洵 *dziá*

焮 *dziá*  
 焮 *liəng*  
 焮 *liwat*  
 焮 *t'iwət*  
 焮 *t'iwət'iwət*  
 焮 *g'ien*  
 焮煌 *g'iweng'wáng*  
 焮熿 *g'iweng'wáng*  
 焮 *g'io*  
 焮 *t'án*  
 焮 *b'òg*  
 焮烙 *b'ògklāk*  
 焮烙 *b'ògklāk*  
 焮 *kiweng*  
 焮焮 *g'ien-g'ien*  
 焮 *d'əg*  
 焮 *piəng*  
 焮 *'iang*  
 焮 *t'óng*  
 焮 *d'óng*  
 焮 *sam siam*  
 焮 *liu*  
 焮 *gwia*  
 焮 *p'òg*  
 焮 *t'iang*  
 焮 *g'iwán*  
 焮居 *g'iwánkio*  
 焮書 *g'iwánsio*  
 焮爰 *g'iwán-g'iwán*  
 焮 *t'io*  
 焮 *siə*  
 焮 *tsiə*  
 焮 *ká*  
 ⇒牂焮 *tsángká*  
 焮 *p'wán*  
 焮 *diəg*  
 焮 *d'wá*  
 焮 *siəd*  
 焮 *tsák dz'ák*  
 焮 *tsiən*  
 焮 *ɣu*  
 焮 *ko*  
 焮 *diəg*  
 ⇒牂焮 *tsángká*  
 焮 *səng*  
 焮 *məg*  
 焮 *t'iar*  
 ⇒大焮 *d'ádt'iar*  
 焮 *kiwek*  
 焮 *b'ág*  
 焮 *ɣwán*  
 焮 *g'wán*  
 焮 *k'ien*  
 焮 *ngán*

猥 *ngwan*  
 猥 *uf* 猥 *g'an*  
 猥 *k'og*  
 猥 *uf* 猥 *k'og*  
 猥 *k'og'wet*  
 猥 *k'ogkwád*  
 猥 *g'lák*  
 猥 *d'io*  
 猥 *kiət*  
 猥 *kwad*  
 猥 *kiət'iwət*  
 猥 *kiət'iwət!*  
 猥 *dziwən*  
 猥 *san*  
 猥 *diab*  
 猥 *d'áp*  
 ⇒冷猥 *təng'd'áp*  
 ⇒猥猥 *kiət'iwət!*  
 猥猥 *d'áp-d'áp*  
 猥 *dia*  
 猥 *niəng*  
 ⇒猥猥 *tákmāk*  
 猥 *siəg*  
 ⇒元猥 *ngiwánsiəg*  
 猥 *t'ung't'ung*  
 ⇒猥猥 *ngog'ied*  
 猥 *lieng*  
 ⇒玳玲 *təng-ləng?*  
 ⇒瓏玲 *lunglieng*  
 玲瓏 *lienglung*  
 玳瑁 *d'əgmwəg*  
 玳 *ziəd*  
 玳 *ngám*  
 玳 *b'iəng*  
 玳 *tiam*  
 玳 *b'iu*  
 玳 *g'ien*  
 玳 *g'iwən*  
 玳 *g'iwán*  
 玳 *sniär*  
 玳 *p'wáliär*  
 玳 *ts'iar*  
 玳 *ts'iar*  
 玳 *dz'iar*  
 玳 *ku*  
 玳 *kap*  
 ⇒琥珀 *ɣop'ák*  
 玳 *dz'iar*  
 玳 *k'á*  
 玳 *niəm*  
 玳 *səng*  
 玳 *siən*  
 玳 *diəg*  
 ⇒瓏玳 *lungt'əg*

玳 *pwát*  
 玳 *tso*  
 玳 *ka*  
 玳 *miən*  
 玳 *uf* 玳 *sán*  
 玳 *sáng'o*  
 玳 *liəg*  
 玳 *piət*  
 玳 *t'ien*  
 玳 *kiungpiək*  
 玳 *siwən*  
 玳 *d'iam*  
 玳 *pwan*  
 玳 *b'wən*  
 玳 *b'wəndiət*  
 玳 *káng*  
 玳 *piwang*  
 玳 *təm*  
 玳 *d'iam*  
 玳 *'ung*  
 玳 *diəm*  
 玳 *dz'iəng*  
 玳 *tsiəg*  
 玳 *káng*  
 玳 *məg*  
 玳 *məg*  
 玳 *ziwən*  
 玳 *piwán*  
 玳 *piwo*  
 玳 *kəng*  
 玳 *d'ien*  
 玳 *käd*  
 玳 *käd*  
 玳 *kiwən*  
 玳 *k'iwən*  
 玳 *k'iwəndiär*  
 玳 *'iwər*  
 玳 *'iwər*  
 玳 *'iwər*  
 玳 *'iwər*  
 玳 *ziwən*  
 玳 *b'iük*  
 玳 *t'ien*  
 玳 *siwər*  
 玳 *diəm*  
 玳 *giüg*  
 玳 *piwán*  
 玳 *d'óg*  
 玳 *k'iap*  
 ⇒具疾 *g'iuksiär*  
 玳 *käd*  
 玳 *ɣiən*  
 玳 *kiwat*  
 玳 *ɣiwát*

痲 *g'iəg*  
 痲 *uf* 痲 *t'iar*  
 ⇒痲痲 *dz'äg-ngá*  
 痲 *dz'iwəd*  
 痲 *liəg*  
 痲 *piəd*  
 痲 *diək*  
 痲 *kiwər*  
 痲 *b'wát*  
 痲 *p'äg*  
 痲 *b'äg*  
 痲 *kər*  
 痲 *ker'io*  
 皇 *g'wáng*  
 ⇒三皇 *səmg'wáng*  
 ⇒二皇 *niərg'wáng*  
 ⇒人皇 *niəng'wáng*  
 ⇒國皇星 *kwək-g'wángsieng*  
 ⇒堂皇 *d'ängg'wáng*  
 ⇒鳳皇 *b'iumg'wáng*  
 皇后 *g'wángg'u*  
 皇天 *g'wángt'ien*  
 皇太后 *g'wáng-t'ád'g'u*  
 皇帝 *g'wángtieg*  
 皇皇 *g'wáng-g'wáng*  
*g'wáng*  
 帥昧 *p'wátmwát*  
 昧 *kiwər*  
 昧 *l'piə*  
 昧 *nəm*  
 昧 *p'ia*  
 昧 *puá*  
 昧 *lyiei*  
 昧 *liəg*  
 昧 *t'ióng d'ióng*  
 昧 *puəg*  
 昧 *puəgk'og*  
 盆 *b'wán*  
 ⇒粃盆 *siənb'wán*  
 ⇒缺盆 *k'iwatb'wán*  
 盆 *vo* 盆 *g'áp*  
 盆 *diəng*  
 盆 *diəng-diəng*  
 盆 *g'iwən*  
 相 *siang*  
 ⇒丞相 *diəngsiang*  
 ⇒卿相 *k'iängsiang*  
 ⇒宰相 *tsagsiang*  
 ⇒貴相 *kiwədsiang*  
 相印 *siang/iən-*  
 相室 *siangsiət*  
 相工 *siangkung*

相思 *siangsiag*  
 相柳 *siangliog*  
 盹 *liwən*  
 眈 *kiwat*  
 眈眈 *xiwat*  
 眈眈 *xiwatxiweg*  
 暈 *kiog*  
 景 *kiog*  
 眇 *niok*  
 眇眇 *xiən*  
 眇眇 */yiei-*  
 盼 *p'ən*  
 眇眇 *p'iung*  
 眇眇 *ts'ied*  
 盾 *d'iwən*  
 => 鵠盾 *p'iwənfiwən*  
 眇 *xiwat*  
 眇 *xiwək*  
 眇 *miwät*  
 眇 *liä*  
 眇 *miən*  
 眇 *b'iwo*  
 眇 *xiwä*  
 眇 *siəng*  
 眇 *siəng ?/siəng*  
 眇 *vo 眇 diər*  
 => 眇 *g'iwəng'wən*  
 眇 *mian*  
 眇 *p'wan*  
 眇 *pwäd*  
 眇 *p'wät*  
 眇 *p'wäd-mwäd*  
 眇 *miät*  
 眇 *mwät*  
 眇 *miog*  
 眇 *miog-miog*  
 眇 *miogdiog*  
 眇 *təm*  
 眇 *miər*  
 眇 *miwər*  
 眇 *xiət*  
 眇 *mwedngen*  
 眇 *mog mök mäk*  
 眇 *k'än*  
 眇 *wät*  
 => 眇 *dz'wänad*  
 眇 *xiət*  
 眇 *niog*  
 眇 *xiək*  
 眇 *xiwek*  
 眇 *kiəng*  
 眇 *kwen*  
 眇 *xiək*

矜 *g'iən*  
 矜 *xiək*  
 矜 *g'u*  
 矜 *siən*  
 矜 *ngieng*  
 矜 *sa*  
 => 矜 *nögsa*  
 矜 *tän*  
 矜 *kiwat*  
 矜 *liäd*  
 矜 *g'weng*  
 矜 *b'iwo*  
 => 矜 *miwopiwo*  
 矜 *miən*  
 => 矜 *wär-nwär*  
 矜 *xiwäk*  
 矜 *xwäk*  
 矜 *k'äng-läng*  
 矜 *k'ängk'äp*  
 矜 *pung*  
 矜 *b'üng*  
 矜 *liäg*  
 矜 *ts'ied*  
 矜 *k'əm*  
 矜 *käd*  
 => 矜 *mwatkat*  
 矜 *p'ien*  
 矜 *p'iwən-p'wät*  
 矜 *p'iən-p'iən*  
 矜 *p'iən-iən*  
 矜 *ngəp*  
 矜 *ngəpngä*  
 => 矜 *niənnngä*  
 矜 *tiät*  
 矜 *ngian*  
 矜 *'iog*  
 矜 *xiän*  
 矜 *xiänliəng*  
 矜 *g'iəg*  
 矜 *liəg*  
 矜 *g'iər*  
 矜 *t'iäg*  
 矜 *päng*  
 矜 *twäd*  
 矜 *d'iöng*  
 矜 *d'iög*  
 矜 *kiwo*  
 矜 *giwo*  
 => 矜 *päkgiwo*  
 矜 *ngiu*  
 矜 *vo 矜 ngu*  
 矜 *ngiudiər*  
 矜 *ts'iög*  
 => 矜 *d'iöngts'iög*

=> 孟秋 *mängts'iög*  
 => 季秋 *kiwedts'iög*  
 => 立秋 *gliəpts'iög*  
 => 長秋 *d'iangts'iög*  
 秋分 *ts'iögpiwə*  
 秋毫 *ts'iögg'og*  
 秋游 *ts'iög-diög*  
 秋秋 *ts'iög-ts'iög*  
 种 *d'iöng*  
 粉 *b'iwən*  
 耗 *xmog*  
 耘 *giwən*  
 科 *k'wä*  
 => 四科 *siädk'wä*  
 科厄 *k'wängwä?*  
 科斗 *k'wätu*  
 科頭 *k'wäd'u*  
 權亞 *b'ääg*  
 秒 *miog*  
 枝 *liəg*  
 杭 *käng*  
 秕 *piər*  
 秕 *liəg*  
 柄 *niwär*  
 秠 *'iwag*  
 突 *siəm*  
 穿 *dz'iəng*  
 穿 *'iog*  
 穿胸 *liwanxiung*  
 窰 *tiwən*  
 窰 *d'wen*  
 突 *d'wät*  
 突 *vo 突 d'wät*  
 => 唐突 *d'ängd'wät*  
 => 屈突 *k'iwätd'wät*  
 => 竈突 *tsög'd'wät*  
 突兀 *d'wätngwät*  
 窰 *lög*  
 窰 *siwər*  
 窰 *ts'iat*  
 竝 *g'weng*  
 竝 *vo 竝 kia, g'ia*  
 竝 *b'ung*  
 竝 *giwo*  
 竝 *d'ia*  
 竝 *kän*  
 竝 *tök*  
 竝 *g'ung*  
 竝 *niö*  
 竝 *liwäd*  
 竝 *kiäg*  
 => 竝 *kiəngkiäg*  
 竝 *kiägsieng*

紂 *ts'a*  
 紂 *d'iög?*  
 紂 *tsiäg*  
 紂 *dziwən*  
 紂 *dziwən d'i*  
 約 *'iok*  
 約 *'iog*  
 => 婬約 *liok'iok*  
 => 約約 *b'ük'iok*  
 => 明約 *miäng'iok*  
 => 要約 *'iog'iok*  
 約書 *'iok'sio*  
 約束 *'iog'siug*  
 紅 *g'ung*  
 紆 *giwo*  
 紆 *'iwo*  
 紆 *kiet*  
 紆 *kiät*  
 紆 *g'iet*  
 紆 *g'wät*  
 => 回紆 *g'wərg'wät*  
 紆 *g'wän*  
 => 羅紆 *läg'wän*  
 紆 *niən niən*  
 缸 *g'üng*  
 罌 *b'iüg*  
 罌 *b'iügsiäg*  
 牽 *t'ät*  
 美 *miər*  
 => 菽美 *siökmiər*  
 羶 *ziang*  
 羶 *ziög*  
 羶里 *ziögliäg*  
 羶 *g'ung*  
 羿 *ngiäd?*  
 者 *liä*  
 => 乃者 *niəngliä*  
 => 儒者 *niüliä*  
 => 墨者 *məkliä*  
 => 謁者 *'iäliä*  
 => 長者 *tiangliä*  
 耍 */sä*  
 => 尖耍 *tsiam/sä*  
 奕 *niwan*  
 奕 *?*  
 => 惴奕 *liwan-niwan*  
 奕輸 *niwansiu*  
 耐 *nəg*  
 耐 *nəg*  
 耐 *vo 耐 nəg*  
 尙 *liwan*  
 尙 *twän*

耔 *tsiäg*  
 耶 *ziä*  
 => 莫耶 *mäkziä*  
 耑 *täp*  
 腫 *siən*  
 腫 *t'iən*  
 胃 *giwäd*  
 胃脯 *giwädpiwo*  
 胄 *d'iög*  
 跌 *d'iet*  
 胆 *täm*  
 腓 *p'iwäd*  
 腓 *b'iwäd*  
 腓肱 *b'iət'xiət*  
 腋 *pwät*  
 胎 *p'äk*  
 胸 *giu*  
 胸 *pök*  
 => 北胸 *pək'giu*  
 胸 *ts'iwənniwan*  
 胸衍 *xiugian*  
 胝 *d'iam*  
 背 *pwäg*  
 背 *b'wäg*  
 萎 *kiwät*  
 胎 *t'äg*  
 胎仙 *t'ägsian*  
 肺 *tsiər*  
 肫 *(dist 肫 under 月)*  
 肫 *twät*  
 肫 *twet*  
 臍 *liəg*  
 冊 *sän*  
 昵 *niər*  
 => 黏昵 *niənniər*  
 胖 *b'iəng*  
 附 *piu*  
 附 *b'iu*  
 附腫 *b'iu'liung*  
 胖 *p'wän*  
 胖 *b'wän*  
 胗 *t'iən*  
 肱 *g'ian*  
 胗 *dz'äk*  
 胗 *dz'äg*  
 胚 *b'wäg*  
 胗 *kap*  
 胗 *vo 胗 siəng*  
 胞 *tiər*  
 胞 *p'ög pög*  
 胞 *b'ög*  
 胗 *mäg*  
 胗 *k'iab*  
 胗 *k'iab k'iäp*

9  
畫

胡 g'io  
 ⇒ 姍胡 b'iwəng'o  
 ⇒ 漫胡 mwāng'o  
 ⇒ 茈胡 dz'ärg'o  
 ⇒ 蠍胡 dz'iamg'o  
 ⇒ 領胡 liəngg'o  
 胡亥 g'og'əg  
 胡籛 g'oluk  
 胡菱 g'osiwər  
 胡蝓 g'omāng  
 胡蝶 g'od'iap  
 胡麻 g'oma  
 𦉳 k'ā  
 脛 dia'fia  
 胤 diən  
 胥 sio  
 胥<sub>uf</sub>墻 sio  
 ⇒ 咨胥 tsjərsio  
 胥也 siodia  
 胥靡 siomia  
 ⇒ 脬腴 p'ioq'iang  
 腴肛 /'əngxüŋg  
 肫 təg  
 肫腴 təg'iar  
 致 tiəd  
 ⇒ 生致 səngtiəd  
 聿 ts'əp  
 舛 zio  
 舛 ts'a  
 舛 tōg  
 舛 fiəm  
 舛 xüŋg  
 ⇒ 舛舛 b'üŋgxüŋg  
 舛 ts'a  
 舛 b'iwām  
 舛 xiwər  
 第 d'iar  
 苑 giwən  
 苑 iwän  
 ⇒ 天苑 fien'iwän  
 苑結 iwänkiət  
 芝 p'iwām  
 苒 niām  
 ⇒ 荏苒 niəmniām  
 苒 lieng'lien  
 苒 lieng'liən  
 ⇒ 荏苒 b'iwäkiəng  
 苒苒 lieng-lieng  
 苒落 liengglāk  
 苒龍 lieng-liəng?  
 苔 d'əg  
 ⇒ 莓苔 mwəgd'əg  
 苔 tiog  
 苔 d'io

茗茗 d'ioq-d'ioq  
 苗 d'ioč  
 苗 miog  
 ⇒ 三苗 səmmiog  
 苗裔 miogdiad  
 苜 k'iweng  
 苜 gliəp  
 ⇒ 白苜 b'äkgliəp  
 苜 diəng  
 苜 xā  
 苜 g'ā  
 苜 k'iab  
 苜稽 miōksioq  
 苞 pōg  
 苞 b'ioq  
 苞<sub>uf</sub>拖 b'ōg  
 苞苴 pōgtsio?  
 苟 ku  
 苟 kiək  
 苕 miən  
 苕 miən-miən  
 苕 ziəg  
 ⇒ 苕苕 iəkziəg  
 苕 ziəg  
 苕 g'io  
 ⇒ 蒿苕 wāng'io  
 苕 p'ieq  
 若 niək  
 若 niəg  
 ⇒ 有若 giügniək  
 ⇒ 杜若 d'oniək  
 ⇒ 赤奮若歲 fiək-  
 piwənniəksiwad  
 若夫 niəkbiwo  
 若干 niəkkān  
 若敖 niəkngog  
 若水 niəkxiwər  
 若而 niəkniəg  
 若箇 niəkgiwən  
 苦 k'o  
 ⇒ 水苦蕒 siwər-  
 k'oməg  
 苦惡 k'ōək  
 苦蔞 k'og'iwag  
 苦麻 kodiu  
 苦芙 k'ōōg  
 苦萃 k'odz'iwəd  
 苦酒 k'otsioq  
 苧 d'io  
 ⇒ 苧苧 tiərnjər  
 ⇒ 薺苧 dz'jərnjər  
 苧<sub>vo</sub>葩 p'əg  
 苧 piəng  
 苧 siām

茵 dziog  
 苧 iog  
 苧 sian  
 苧 p'wəntsəwən  
 苧<sub>uf</sub>輞 kwəng k'wə  
 ⇒ 藤苧 d'əngg'wəng  
 英 ian  
 英 iəng  
 ⇒ 六英 liōk'iəng  
 ⇒ 莢英 kiap'iəng  
 英英 iəng-iəng  
 英弱 iəngniok  
 英韶 iəngdiog  
 苧 tsəg  
 苧 dz'ək  
 苧 dz'əg  
 苧領 dz'əkliəng  
 荒 d'iwət  
 ⇒ 蕪荒 giəngd'iwət  
 苧 tōng  
 苧 tsā  
 苧 tsio  
 苧 ts'io  
 苧 ts'io tsio  
 苧 dz'ā  
 ⇒ 土苧 t'əgtsio  
 ⇒ 苞苧 pōgtsio?  
 ⇒ 蒿苧 piükts'io  
 ⇒ 藜苧 larts'io  
 苧居 tsiokiō  
 苧 xiwəng  
 苧 xiwəng  
 苧 niō  
 ⇒ 藜苧 tānā  
 苧 dzjər  
 苧 d'iet  
 苧 niap  
 苧 niət  
 苧 kām  
 苧 xo  
 苧 biəng  
 苧 biəng  
 苧 mwəg  
 苧 biwo  
 苧<sub>vo</sub>蕪 niwər  
 苧 kwo  
 苧 b'iet  
 苧 g'wā  
 苧<sub>vo</sub>味 miwəd  
 苧 piwət  
 苧 piwət  
 苧 b'wət  
 ⇒ 必苧 pietb'wət  
 苧 piwət-piwət

苗 tiwət  
 苗 tswət  
 苗 tsjwat  
 茂 miog  
 ⇒ 甘茂 kāmmiog  
 ⇒ 闍茂歲 iam-  
 miogsiwad  
 范 b'iwām  
 范吉射 b'iwām-  
 kiətdiək  
 范蠡 b'iwāmljər  
 茄 ka  
 ⇒ 五茄 ngoka  
 茄子 giwātsiəg  
 茄羅 kalā  
 茅 mōg  
 ⇒ 白茅 b'äk mōg  
 茅鴟 mōgfiər  
 苧 kiwən  
 茆 mlōg liog  
 苧 b'wāt  
 苧 tsjər  
 ⇒ 箭苧 diutsjər  
 苧胡 dz'ärg'o  
 苧蕪 tsjər'iwər  
 茉莉 mwātliəd  
 苧 dz'ieq  
 苧蕪 fiəpg'iwəd  
 苧 xiwo  
 苧 xiwo  
 苧 ngiok  
 苧 ngiog  
 苧 kiwət  
 苧 liok  
 苧 d'əg  
 ⇒ 土苧 t'od'əg  
 苧蛭 tākmək  
 苧蝓 tsäkməng  
 蛇<sub>vo</sub>蛇 dia  
 蛇啞 diatiet  
 ⇒ 蝮蛇 b'iwogiwō  
 虻 g'ān  
 虻 fiog  
 虻 tsjəgpiwəng  
 虻 tiog  
 虻 fiən  
 虹 kung  
 虹 g'ung  
 ⇒ 蝦虹 g'əg'ung  
 蛭 g'ung  
 蛭 g'ungg'ung  
 蛭 kung  
 虺 xiwər  
 ⇒ 仲虺 d'ioŋxiwər

虺 xwərd'wər  
 虺 xwərd'wər  
 虺蜴 xiwərdiək  
 虺 māng  
 ⇒ 蚊虺 miwənmāng  
 虺 māng  
 虺 siwət  
 虺 xmwāng  
 衍 qian  
 ⇒ 胸衍 xiugian  
 ⇒ 駟衍 /tsjəugian  
 衍沃 qian'ok  
 衍 k'ān  
 衿 kām  
 ⇒ 諸衿 liogiwō  
 衿 giwo  
 衿 kiüŋg  
 表 piog  
 表候 pioggu  
 衿 ts'əd'/?ts'əi  
 衿 dia  
 衿禮 tioktjan  
 衿 sam  
 衿 sian  
 要 iog  
 要 iog?  
 ⇒ 皆要 keriog  
 要服 iogbiük  
 要約 iog'ioč  
 要裏 iogniog  
 衿 giōg kiōg  
 衿 kiən  
 訂 tieng  
 訂詞 d'iengd'ung  
 訛 niəng  
 訛 piug  
 虺 k'ōg  
 虺 giōg  
 訛 kiōg  
 訛 xwəng  
 ⇒ 衿衿 p'əng-xwəng  
 計 kiər'/?kiei  
 ⇒ 夥計 g'lwarkjər  
 豈 tiu  
 豈 g'wān  
 貞 tiəng  
 負 giwān  
 負 biüŋg  
 ⇒ 蟠負 b'iwänbiüŋg  
 ⇒ 貳負 niərbiüŋg  
 負夏 biügg'ā  
 負版 biügpwan  
 負鑿 biōgb'iwän  
 負郭 biüggwāk

負養 b'üqziang  
 赴 liək  
 起 kiög g'ioq  
 起蜈 kiögk'iög  
 赴 p'iuq  
 => 跲跲 liəngt'äng  
 跲跲 g'ioqk'iög  
 軛 b'iwäm  
 軌 kiwäg  
 => 鷓軌 t'okiwäg  
 軌躅 kiwägd'ük  
 軍 kiwän  
 => 三軍 samkiwän  
 => 羽林天軍 giwo-  
 gliäm'tienkiwän  
 軍持 kiwänd'ieg  
 軍旅 kiwänglio  
 迕 b'wän  
 迕 t'iap  
 => 迟迟 siärd'iar  
 迕 d'ioq  
 世 ziad  
 世 sbuf 迕 liat  
 迕 dia  
 => 邈迕 liəgdia  
 迕 giweng  
 迦 ka  
 迦 kiwä  
 迦迕 g'ägg'u?  
 迕 d'ien  
 迕 d'äg  
 迕 niär  
 迕 d'ioq  
 迕 päk  
 迕 giwang  
 迕 d'iet  
 => 沕迕 ts'ietd'iet  
 迕 tsäk  
 迕 d'og  
 述 d'iwät  
 => 糲費勿述 p'iwäd-  
 miwätd'iwät  
 邨 k'iwang  
 邨 kiweg  
 邨 t'iu  
 邨子克 t'iu-  
 tsiäqk'äk  
 邨 siäg  
 邨 k'wo  
 邨 iük  
 邨夷 iükd'iar  
 邨毓 iükd'ioq  
 邨郁 iük-iük  
 邨 käg

郃 g'ap  
 郃 g'iwär  
 郃 k'iäk  
 郃偃 k'iäk'iän  
 郃 tiät  
 郃 kiät  
 郃成 kiät'dieng  
 郃 siwän  
 郃 g'u  
 郃 gieng  
 郃 kög  
 郃廟 kögmiog  
 郃 g'iad  
 => 酩酊 miängtieng  
 酋 dz'ioq  
 重 diung  
 重 d'iuq  
 重常 d'iuqgd'iang  
 重耳 d'iuqg'niäg  
 重華 d'iuqgg'wä  
 閔 mwät  
 閔 xät  
 閔 swan  
 陟 d'ä  
 陟 d'ia  
 陟 glu  
 陟 mäk  
 降 k'ong  
 降 g'ong  
 降 uf 陟? g'ung  
 => 陟陟 i'wärd'iar  
 陟陟 diuqglu  
 陟陟 d'wä  
 陟 ts'wä  
 限 g'en  
 限限 g'en-g'en  
 陟 niäg  
 陟 kwia  
 => 揚陟 diang'iwä  
 陟 käg  
 面 mian  
 面衣 mian'iar  
 面 mian  
 革 kek  
 革 kiäk  
 革 g'ek  
 革 lak  
 革車 kekkiö  
 韋 giwär  
 => 呂不韋 gliö-  
 piügg'iwär  
 韋 kiög  
 => 烏韋 'okioq  
 音 iäm

=五音 ngo'iäm  
 音樂 iämnglök  
 頁 g'iet  
 風 piüm  
 => 八風 pwätpiüm  
 => 屏風 b'ienqpiüm  
 => 晨風 diänpiüm  
 => 菓風 tungpiüm  
 風后 piümg'u  
 風病 piümb'iäng  
 飛 piwär  
 => 飲飛 ts'iarpiwär  
 => 蠓飛 xiwanpiwär  
 飛泉 piwärdziwan  
 飛嘔吐 piwär-  
 lädtät?  
 飛蓬 piwärb'ung  
 飛蠟 piwärgliam  
 食 d'iaq  
 食 dziäg  
 => 覘食 ts'iar'd'iaq  
 => 肉食 niök'd'iaq  
 食客 d'iaqkläk  
 食佻 d'iaqziäk  
 食物 dziägmiwät  
 食閻 d'iaqgiam  
 首 siög  
 首 uf 道 d'og  
 => 匕首 piärsiög  
 => 斃首 k'lwärsiög  
 => 牛首 ngiügsiög  
 => 犀首 siärsiög  
 => 譚首 d'ämsiög  
 => 雷首 lwärsiög  
 => 鷓首 ngiek'siög  
 => 黔首 g'iam'siög  
 首山 siögsän  
 首 mwät  
 香 xiang  
 => 芬香 p'iwänxiang  
 香菜 xiang'niög  
 香薷 xiang'niög  
 10 畫  
 莘 dz'ük  
 莘 b'uk  
 乘 d'iang  
 => 公乘 kungd'iang  
 => 長乘 d'iangd'iang  
 毫 b'äk  
 修 siög  
 修嬾 siögmia  
 俯 piü  
 俯 g'wä

俱 kiü  
 俱 kiü  
 倂 vo 倂 g'ög  
 俳 b'er  
 徘徊 b'wär-g'wär  
 儻 dz'ian  
 昏 ymwän  
 林儻 glämd'äg  
 佞 piog  
 傷 diäg  
 倂 t'ioq  
 倂 t'ioq  
 倂 dz'ioq  
 倂儻 t'ioqk'äng  
 倂 b'iwär  
 倂 b'iuq  
 倂 äg  
 倂 iam  
 倂 iam  
 倂 uf 備 b'ieg  
 倂 uf 鬻 diök  
 倂 uf 欣 xiän  
 倂 piäg  
 倂倪 piägngieg  
 倂倪 piägngieg  
 倂 vo 倂 siäg  
 倂 tiang  
 => 崩倂 mwängtäng  
 倂倂 tiang-tiang  
 倂悖 tiangxäng  
 倂 vo 踟 d'io  
 => 儻倂 ngämd'äp  
 倂 diän  
 倂 diän  
 倂 piäng  
 倂 b'ienq  
 倂 g'ioq  
 倂 giwäg  
 倂 g'ög  
 倂 ts'wäd  
 => 伎倆 g'ieqliang  
 倂 dz'iu  
 倂 i'wän  
 倂 liäg  
 倂 vo 徠 läq  
 倉 ts'äng  
 倉 ts'iang  
 => 呂倉 gliöts'äng  
 => 臧倉 tsängts'äng  
 倉卒 ts'ängts'wät  
 倉庚 ts'ängkäng  
 倉頡 ts'ängg'iet  
 => 倂倂 k'ungtsung  
 個 kâr

個 uf 个 kâr  
 倂 kwän kwän  
 倂 b'wäg  
 倂 diök  
 倂 diök  
 倂 liäd  
 倂 d'ök  
 們渾 mwäng'wän  
 倒 tog  
 => 潦倒 logtog  
 倂 d'am  
 倂 d'am  
 => 恬倂 d'iamd'am  
 倂 giwät  
 倂 dwia  
 倂 g'eng  
 => 僥倂 kiogg'eng  
 倂 p'äng  
 倂 b'äng  
 倂 xiap  
 倂 t'iang t'äng  
 倂 g'u  
 => 斥倂 t'iaqg'u  
 => 表倂 piögg'u  
 倂 kia  
 倂 k'ia  
 倂 ia  
 => 依倂 i'aria  
 => 徙倂 siög'ia?  
 倂倂 i'aziang  
 倂倂 i'asiäg  
 倂 k'iaq  
 倂 t'ioq  
 軌 kân  
 倂 gliang  
 倂 tsiäk  
 倂 tsiäg  
 => 倂倂 b'iarxiwär  
 倂 t'iang  
 倂 dz'iap  
 倂仔 tsiäpdio  
 倂 piwang  
 倂 vo 仿 piwang  
 b'wäng  
 倂 d'iaq  
 倂 vo 倂 d'iaq  
 倂 uf 倂 k'ung k'ung  
 倂倂 k'ungtsung  
 倂 giwän  
 倂 tsöng  
 倂 kio  
 => 倂倂 ziatkio  
 => 倂倂 kiögkio  
 倂倂 kio-kio

倩 *ts'ian?/ts'ien-*  
 倩 *ts'iëng*  
 倪 *ngieg*  
 倪 *ngëg*  
 倪 */ngiet*  
 ⇒ 俾倪 *p'iegnieg*  
 ⇒ 危倪 *ngwiangiæg*  
 倪伢 *ngiatngwät*  
 倫 *liwän*  
 ⇒ 儔倫 *d'iögliwän*  
 ⇒ 儕儕 *dz'ertliwän*  
 倬 *tök*  
 倭 *wär*  
 倭俠 *'iwärdiær*  
 倭遲 *'iwärd'iar*  
 倮 *glwâr*  
 ⇒ 倮倮 *kädglwâr*  
 倮國 *glwârkwæk*  
 倮 *siung*  
 倮 *dziung*  
 ⇒ 倮倮 *g'iungd'ziung*  
 倮 *liäng*  
 倮僂 *längd'äng*  
 倮僂 *längd'äng*  
 倮翁 *liäng-k'äng*  
 倮佗 *g'wänd'wän*  
 ⇒ 倮倮 *lungtung*  
 倮 *tsiæg*  
 倮 *g'iwän*  
 倮 *pwän*  
 倮 *miwo*  
 倮 *f'iad*  
 倮睨 *p'iegnieg*  
 倮 vo 倮 *täng*  
 倮 uf 倮 *kwän*  
 倮 *niap*  
 倮 *kliam*  
 倮 *ku*  
 倮 *nä*  
 倮 *xiwo*  
 倮 vo 倮 *mung*  
 倮 *tiung*  
 ⇒ 倮倮 *pwärtiung*  
 倮 vo 倮 *dz'iu*  
 ⇒ 倮倮 *liögdz'iu*  
 倮 *'iwän*  
 倮 *miëk*  
 倮 *mieng*  
 ⇒ 倮倮 *'iögmieug*  
 ⇒ 倮倮 *g'iwänmien*  
 ⇒ 倮倮 *'iögmieug*  
 倮倮 *mieng-mieug*  
 倮 *k'u*  
 倮 *ts'iar*

涸 *g'o*  
 涸冷 *g'ienglieng*  
 准 *liwat*  
 准 vo 准 *liwän*  
 ⇒ 霧淞 *miugsüung*  
 淨 vo 淨 *dz'iëng*  
 涼 *gliang*  
 清 *ts'iëng*  
 凋 *tiög*  
 凌 *liäng*  
 凌畝 *liängxiög*  
 凌轢 *liänggläk*  
 凌陰 *liängiäm*  
 凍 *tung*  
 凍 *d'iap*  
 淫 *k'iwëng*  
 割 *ts'äk*  
 割 *p'ieg*  
 割 *liær*  
 割 *'äg*  
 割 *päng*  
 割 *f'iek*  
 ⇒ 割割 *f'ioq'iek*  
 割 *klwâr*  
 割 *b'iwär*  
 割 *p'æg*  
 割 vo 割 *p'æggiwär*  
 割 *ts'än*  
 割 *g'iëg*  
 ⇒ 割割 *kätkwät?*  
 割 *nö?/näu:*  
 割 *ts'iang*  
 割 *tsiæg*  
 割 *käng*  
 割 vo 割 *kängmlög*  
 割 *'wän*  
 割 *pük*  
 割 *k'iakiwät*  
 割 *tiwat twät*  
 割 *gliang*  
 割 *g'liäng*  
 割 uf 割 *gliang gliak*  
 割 *diäm*  
 割 *diäm*  
 割 *diäm dia*  
 割 *tük*  
 割 *g'iwän*  
 割 *'eg*  
 割 *liäng*  
 割 *g'liäng*  
 割 *liök*  
 割 *b'æg'ü*  
 割 *mäng*  
 割 *läg*

匍匐 *'äpts'iu?*  
 匍 *kiwän*  
 匍 *tiung*  
 匍 *piwän*  
 匍 *piwär*  
 匍 *p'iwär*  
 匍 *ymwät*  
 匍 *tswiangwia*  
 匍 *ts'äk*  
 ⇒ 匍匍 *kiots'äg*  
 匍 *ngiek*  
 ⇒ 匍匍 *g'lëknögk*  
 匍 *b'iwär*  
 匍 vo 匍 *b'iwärtsiäk*  
 匍 *ngiwän*  
 ⇒ 匍匍 *k'iwät-*  
*ngiwän*  
 ⇒ 匍匍 *xiäng-*  
*ngiwän*  
 匍 *'iwät*  
 匍 uf 匍, 匍 *'iwäd*  
*'iwät*  
 匍 *sug*  
 ⇒ 匍匍 *kosug*  
 匍匍 *sug-sug*  
 匍 *g'ög*  
 匍 *g'iwän*  
 匍 *lung*  
 匍 *f'u*  
 匍 *müng*  
 匍 *kä*  
 ⇒ 匍匍 *kiügkä*  
 匍 *ngä*  
 匍 vo 匍 *xiäk xiäg*  
 ⇒ 匍匍 *b'ökxiäk*  
 匍 *f'ioq*  
 匍 *sög*  
 匍 *sög*  
 匍 *ts'ioq*  
 匍 *dz'ioq*  
 匍 *ts'ioq-ts'ioq*  
 匍 *sögpiän*  
 匍 *d'iar*  
 匍 *liäg*  
 匍 *niët*  
 匍 *när-när*  
 匍 *tsiük*  
 匍 *xiä*  
 匍 *k'ük*  
 匍 *kög*  
 匍 *xiög*  
 匍 *g'ian*  
 ⇒ 匍匍 *glänlög*

啞 *pwäd*  
 啞 *p'wät*  
 啞 *b'wät*  
 啞囉 *p'wätlä*  
 啞 *tiät*  
 啞 *tät*  
 ⇒ 啞啞 *k'iangläng*  
 啞啞 *pwät-pwät*  
 啞 *miär*  
 啞 *liwat*  
 啞 *swär*  
 啞 *p'iög*  
 啞 *b'wo*  
 啞 *g'än*  
 ⇒ 啞啞 *dz'ängxiäng*  
 啞 *käng*  
 啞啞 *kängien*  
 啞 *siwat*  
 啞 *kä*  
 啞 *ngät*  
 啞 *ziög*  
 啞 *ngian*  
 啞 *kuk*  
 啞 *kuk*  
 啞 *b'wad*  
 啞 *g'am*  
 啞 *swär*  
 ⇒ 啞啞 *läswär*  
 啞 *d'iwän*  
 啞 *'iap*  
 啞 *'äg*  
 啞 *k'iam*  
 啞 *g'iap*  
 啞啞 *kiap-kiap*  
 啞 *f'o*  
 啞 *dian*  
 啞啞 *dian-dian*  
 啞 uf 啞 *g'wän kwän*  
 啞 *liäd*  
 啞 *xiär*  
 啞 *d'äng*  
 啞 *d'ängd'iar*  
 啞 *d'äng-*  
*siökngiwo*  
 啞 *d'ängd'iad*  
 啞 *d'ängd'wät*  
 啞 *d'ängiang*  
 啞 uf 啞 *diäd*  
 啞 *k'ian*  
 啞 *k'iar*  
 啞 *tük*  
 啞 *xiwän*  
 啞 *ngiän*  
 啞 *g'wän*

囿 *g'wän*  
 圃 *puo*  
 圃田 *pägd'ien*  
 圃 *ngio*  
 圃 *g'am*  
 圃 *g'em*  
 圃 *niët*  
 圃 *niët*  
 圃 *siëng*  
 圃 *g'ian*  
 圃 *g'wän*  
 ⇒ 圃圃 *p'ögg'wän*  
 圃 *liög*  
 圃 *püng*  
 圃 *b'wät*  
 ⇒ 圃圃 *b'iwät-b'wät*  
 圃 *p'iug p'iög*  
 圃 *päg*  
 圃 *pwäd*  
 圃 *diäk*  
 圃 *ngiän*  
 圃 *g'än*  
 圃 *mwäg*  
 圃野 *miökdiä*  
 圃 *dziö*  
 圃 vo 圃 *d'wia*  
 圃 *dz'iam*  
 圃 *käng*  
 圃 *'äg*  
 ⇒ 圃圃 *d'iën'äg*  
 圃 *b'ung*  
 圃 *b'iwäng*  
 圃 *g'ük*  
 圃 *d'üung*  
 圃 *siwän*  
 圃 *g'äp*  
 圃 *d'ia*  
 圃勢 *d'iasiad*  
 圃 *mleg*  
 圃 *läng*  
 圃 *dz'wä*  
 圃 *g'iwän*  
 圃 *diëng*  
 ⇒ 圃圃 *piwangdiëng*  
 圃 *siän*  
 圃 *dian*  
 圃 *tsiäm*  
 圃 *liwat*  
 ⇒ 圃圃 *g'iengliwat*  
 圃 *tiät*  
 圃 *päng*  
 圃 *p'wo*  
 圃 *'iäk*  
 ⇒ 圃圃 *liätkiët*

夔 <i>tswá</i>	媯 <sub>uf</sub> 誦 <i>nəm</i>	後宮 <i>g'ukíōng</i>	坵丘 <i>niərk'íuŋ</i>	差 <i>ts'ia</i>
夏 <i>g'á</i>	娛 <i>ngiwo</i>	文昌宮 <i>miwən- liangkiōng</i>	展 <i>tian</i>	僭差 <i>tsiamts'a</i>
⇒仲夏 <i>d'íōngg'á</i>	蜂 <i>p'iung</i>	⇒甘泉宮 <i>kám- dz'iwankiōng</i>	犀 <i>siər</i>	⇒參差 <i>ts'iamts'ia</i>
⇒大夏 <i>d'ád'g'á</i>	⇒嬰娜 <i>'ánár</i>	⇒紫宮 <i>tsiärkiōng</i>	夤 <i>g'əng</i>	⇒夫差 <i>b'iwots'ad</i>
⇒孟夏 <i>mängg'á</i>	姤 <i>p'iəg</i>	⇒離宮 <i>liakiōng</i>	幸 <i>siən</i>	差池 <i>ts'ád'á</i>
⇒季夏 <i>kiwedg'á</i>	姤 <i>p'iug</i>	孝 <i>χōg</i>	⇒岐峨 <i>pwāngá</i>	差車 <i>siakio</i>
⇒立夏 <i>gliəpg'á</i>	姤 <i>swá</i>	宰 <i>tsəg</i>	⇒嵯峨 <i>ts'á-ngá</i>	輓 <i>tjap</i>
⇒西夏 <i>siərg'á</i>	姤 <i>ts'iwá</i>	宰制 <i>tsəgliad</i>	峨峨 <i>ngá-ngá</i>	帽 <i>'iwen</i>
⇒諸夏 <i>liog'á</i>	⇒媯媯 <i>'wərnwər</i>	宰相 <i>tsəgsiang</i>	峨嵒 <i>ngámjər</i>	幌 <i>siwad</i>
⇒負夏 <i>b'íuŋg'á</i>	娟 <i>'iwan</i>	宰讓 <i>tsəgúiang</i>	峩 <i>ngá</i>	幌 <i>mian</i>
⇒釁夏 <i>χiang'á</i>	⇒便娟 <i>b'ian'iwan</i>	害 <i>g'át</i>	峪 <i>giuk</i>	幌 <i>miwən</i>
夏后氏 <i>g'á'g'udiəg</i>	⇒嬋娟 <i>diän'iwan</i>	害 <i>g'ád</i>	⇒大嶺 <i>d'ádb'iat</i>	幌 <i>mwən</i>
夏后起 <i>g'á'g'uk'íəg</i>	⇒媯娟 <i>b'ian'iwan</i>	⇒累害 <i>liwərg'ád</i>	嶼 <sub>uf</sub> 瑯⇒瑯瑯	幌 <i>siək</i>
夏后開 <i>g'á'g'uk'ər</i>	⇒聯娟 <i>lian'iwan</i>	宴 <i>'ian</i>	<i>lāngziá</i>	幌 <i>kād</i>
夏楚 <i>káts'io</i>	娠 <i>siən</i>	宴宴 <i>'ian-'ian</i>	崱 <i>niwáp</i>	幌 <i>ts'ioŋ</i>
夏狄 <i>g'ád'iek</i>	娠 <i>liən</i>	宵 <i>siog</i>	崱崱 <i>pwots'ioŋ</i>	幌頭 <i>ts'ioŋd'u</i>
夏至 <i>g'á'liəd</i>	⇒女媯 <i>niəliəg</i>	家 <i>ká</i>	崱崱 <i>pwots'ioŋ</i>	幌 <i>g'ep</i>
套 <i>t'əb</i>	媯 <i>g'am</i>	⇒國家 <i>kwəkká</i>	崱嶙 <i>k'iwənliən</i>	幌 <i>mōg</i>
套 <i>t'ōg</i>	娣 <i>d'iar</i>	⇒百家 <i>pákká</i>	⇒嶂岬 <i>koglog</i>	幌 <i>liən</i>
奘 <i>tsiang</i>	娣 <sub>vo</sub> 妝 <i>tsiang</i>	⇒道家 <i>d'ōgká</i>	峰 <i>p'iung</i>	幌 <i>ts'ian</i>
奘 <i>dz'āng</i>	娥 <i>ngá</i>	寐 <i>siəm</i>	峰州 <i>p'iungliōg</i>	師 <i>siər</i>
畚 <i>pwən</i>	⇒姮娥 <i>g'əngngá</i>	宸 <i>diən</i>	狃 <i>nōg</i>	⇒京師 <i>kliəngsiər</i>
奚 <i>g'ieg</i>	⇒嫦娥 <i>diəngngá</i>	容 <i>djüng</i>	蒺藜 <i>liaddia</i>	⇒大師 <i>t'ádsiər</i>
奚假 <i>g'iegká</i>	⇒漆娥 <i>ts'ietngá</i>	⇒從容 <i>ts'iuŋdjuŋ</i>	投魃 <i>d'upəng</i>	⇒少師 <i>siogsiər</i>
奚詎 <i>g'iegg'io</i>	媯 <i>miwän mian</i>	⇒童容 <i>d'ungdjuŋ</i>	筱筱 <i>diōgdjōg</i>	⇒工師 <i>kungsiər</i>
奚遽 <i>g'iegg'iwag</i>	媯 <i>ngo</i>	寇 <sub>vo</sub> 寇 <i>k'u</i>	峴 <i>g'ian</i>	⇒左師 <i>tsásiər</i>
奚霽 <i>g'iegsiəp</i>	媯 <i>diän</i>	專 <i>p'iwō</i>	⇒大峴 <i>d'ád'g'ian</i>	⇒雨師 <i>giwosjər</i>
媯 <i>ngwār</i>	⇒眠媯 <i>miənd'ian</i>	射 <i>d'iak</i>	崱 <i>g'wəng giwəng</i>	師延 <i>siərdian</i>
⇒媯媯 <i>'wār-ngwār</i>	媯媯 <i>miwomjər</i>	射 <i>d'iaŋ</i>	島 <i>tōg</i>	師曠 <i>siərk'wāng</i>
媯媯 <i>k'iap-k'iap</i>	媯 <i>χiaŋ</i>	射 <i>djak</i>	岷 <i>diəng</i>	師樂 <i>siərnglōk</i>
媯 <i>p'iəng</i>	媯 <i>'əg</i>	⇒中射之士 <i>tjōng- diəkliəgdz'iaŋ</i>	畚 <sub>uf</sub> 塗 <i>d'o</i>	師比 <i>siərb'iar</i>
媯 <i>g'ian</i>	孫 <i>swən</i>	⇒僕射 <i>b'ukd'iaŋ</i>	岷 <i>t'wá</i>	師氏 <i>siərdiəg</i>
媯 <i>sōg</i>	⇒仍孫 <i>niəngswən</i>	⇒范吉射 <i>b'iwəm- kiətdiak</i>	岷 <i>d'wá</i>	師涓 <i>siərk'iwən</i>
⇒媯媯 <i>d'íōkliəg</i>	⇒來孫 <i>ləgswən</i>	射工 <i>d'iaŋkung</i>	岷 <sub>uf</sub> 硬 <i>ngəng</i>	師者 <i>siərlia</i>
⇒築媯 <i>tjōkliəg</i>	⇒公孫 <i>kungswən</i>	尅 <i>k'ək</i>	峻 <i>siwən</i>	幫 <i>g'iwən</i>
媯 <i>diəng</i>	⇒子孫 <i>tsiəgswən</i>	尅 <i>tək</i>	峻狼 <i>siwənlāng</i>	⇒輜輶 <i>glāmmiwo</i>
媯 <i>χiat</i>	⇒昆孫 <i>kwənswən</i>	將 <sub>vo</sub> 將 <i>tsiang</i>	崱 <i>kōg</i>	席 <i>dziək</i>
媯 <i>müŋg</i>	⇒曾孫 <i>tsəngswən</i>	京 <i>k'iak</i>	崱 <i>g'ōg</i>	座 <i>dz'wá</i>
媯 <i>p'iug</i>	⇒歸孫 <i>kiwərswən</i>	⇒委媯 <i>'iwərt'wər</i>	崱 <i>χəm</i>	⇒法座 <i>piwəpdz'wá</i>
⇒媯媯 <i>b'wásá</i>	⇒烏孫 <i>'oswən</i>	屣 <i>dziō</i>	峽 <i>g'áp</i>	庠窮 <i>χōglōg</i>
⇒摩媯 <i>mwásá</i>	⇒玄孫 <i>g'iwənswən</i>	屣 <i>g'iak?/g'ivk</i>	⇒巫峽 <i>miwog'áp</i>	庠 <i>d'o</i>
⇒駮媯 <i>səpsá</i>	⇒離孫 <i>liəswən</i>	屑 <i>siet</i>	峽岷 <i>g'əppiəg</i>	⇒庸庠 <i>pwod'o</i>
媯羅 <i>sála</i>	⇒雲孫 <i>giwənswən</i>	屑 <i>diət</i>	峽州 <i>g'əpliōg</i>	庠 <i>d'u</i>
媯 <sub>vo</sub> 媯 <i>məg</i>	孫叔敖 <i>swən'siōk- ngog</i>	⇒撇屑 <i>p'iat'siat</i>	涪淪 <i>ngiənljwən</i>	庠 <i>d'iu</i>
媯 <i>miwər</i>	孫子 <i>swəntsiəg</i>	⇒靡屑 <i>miasiet</i>	岷 <i>g'iəng</i>	庠 <i>kiwəg</i>
媯 <i>k'ək</i>	孫珣 <i>swənk'wāng</i>	晨 <i>diən</i>	⇒岷岷 <i>ts'io-ngio</i>	庠 <sub>vo</sub> 度 <i>kiwəg</i>
媯媯 <i>ts'ük-ts'ük</i>	成 <i>diəng</i>	晨 <i>tiən</i>	⇒岷岷 <i>k'iuŋgo</i>	庫 <i>k'o</i>
媯 <i>t'ian</i>	⇒亞奈 <i>'əgd'á</i>	貝 <i>χji-</i>	⇒岷岷 <i>d'āngmwāng</i>	庫樓 <i>k'oglu</i>
媯 <i>d'ieŋg</i>	⇒康良 <i>kānglāng</i>	岷 <i>niər</i>	⇒岷岷 <i>k'ānglāng</i>	龐 <i>müŋg</i>
⇒眠媯 <i>diərd'ian</i>	⇒康良 <i>kānglāng</i>		差 <i>ts'á</i>	龐湏 <i>mung-χung</i>
媯媯 <i>d'ieŋg-d'ieŋg</i>	君 <sub>vo</sub> 羣 <i>g'iwən</i>		差 <i>ts'a</i>	庭 <i>t'ieŋg</i>
娘 <i>niəng</i>	宮 <i>kiōng</i>		差 <i>ts'ad/ts'ai</i>	庭 <i>d'ieŋg</i>
姪 <i>g'ieŋg</i>	⇒守宮 <i>siōgkiōng</i>		差 <i>ts'ad?/ts'ai</i>	⇒洞庭 <i>d'ungd'ieŋg</i>
姪 <i>ngəŋg</i>				⇒逕庭 <i>kiəngd'ieŋg</i>

廂 *ziôg*  
 廡 *lung*  
 廬 *pwo*  
 廬廡 *pwod'o*  
 廡 *pung*  
 廡 *tsiang*  
 廡 *siwən*  
 廡 *sôg*  
 廡 *niok*  
 = 廡弱 *nôg'niok*  
 廡水 *nioksiwər*  
 廡縵 *nioksiek*  
 廡 *xiwan*  
 廡 *xiwan*  
 廡 *iwan*  
 廡 *piat*  
 廡 *b'iwəm-*  
*b'iwəm*  
 廡 *vo* 廡? *kiëng*  
 廡 *iük-iük*  
 廡 *i'eng*  
 廡 *d'iëng*  
 廡 *dz'iëg*  
 廡 *çer*  
 廡 *çiən-çiən*  
 廡 *vo* 廡 *tjak*  
 廡 *dziô*  
 = 廡徐歲 *d'iap-*  
*siosiwad*  
 廡子 *dziotsiag*  
 廡 *ts'iwən*  
 廡 *p'jung*  
 廡 *kiëng*  
 廡 *kiëngd'iëng*  
 廡 *d'o*  
 = 廡徒 *siëgd'o*  
 = 廡徒 *siëgd'o*  
 廡 *siôgliôg*  
 廡 *lwan*  
 廡 *niəm*  
 廡 *bliwan*  
 廡 *çôg*  
 廡 *k'iung*  
 廡 *k'iungçat?*  
 廡 *k'iungçiäp*  
 廡 *ziäd*  
 廡 *si'io*  
 廡 *siëg*  
 廡 *ziang*  
 廡 *i'wëg*  
 廡怒 *i'wëgno*  
 廡 *tsiər*  
 廡 *i'ag*  
 廡 *niök*

恩 *'ən*  
 恭 *k'jung*  
 息 *siäk*  
 = 消息 *siogsiäk*  
 = 禽息 *g'iəmsiäk*  
 = 苟息 *siwənsiäk*  
 = 蕃息 *b'iwənsiäk*  
 忙 *mwâng*  
 忙 *d'jung*  
 忙 *iwan-iwan*  
 忙 *piər*  
 忙 *p'iər*  
 忙 *k'wən*  
 忙 *ts'ioç*  
 忙 *ts'ioç-ts'ioç*  
 忙 *d'iwat*  
 忙 *d'io*  
 忙 *d'o*  
 = 忙 *d'iamf'io*  
 忙 *t'od'am*  
 忙 *k'eg*  
 忙 *k'iäk*  
 忙 *liən*  
 忙 *d'iar*  
 忙 *g'an*  
 = 忙 *dz'iapg'an*  
 忙 *d'u*  
 忙 *p'iüç*  
 忙 *k'ök*  
 忙 *g'ög*  
 忙 *k'iap*  
 忙 *p'wo*  
 忙 *i'ap*  
 忙 *k'ian g'ian*  
 忙 *çmwæg*  
 忙 *çiər*  
 忙 *b'wət*  
 忙 *mwân mwən*  
 = 忙 *tiangçäng*  
 = 忙 *b'ängçäng*  
 忙 *siung*  
 忙 *siungg'iwô*  
 忙 *ts'iwän*  
 = 忙 *miëngt'iëng*  
 忙 *k'wər*  
 忙 *k'wər*  
 忙 *liäg*  
 忙 *ngo*  
 忙 *ngo*  
 忙 *çiëk*  
 = 忙 *k'wänçläng*  
 忙 *liang-liang*  
 忙 *dz'iem?*  
 忙 *d'ung*

扇 *siang*  
 = 扇 *d'iamdia*  
 扇 *i'ər*  
 扇 *siän*  
 扇 *kiung kiuk*  
 扇 *g'iwän*  
 扇 *nä*  
 扇 *k'iat*  
 扇 *k'iad*  
 扇 *siat*  
 = 扇 *b'wätk'iat*  
 扇 *nä*  
 扇 *n'io*  
 = 扇 *g'ionio*  
 = 扇 *d'ionio*  
 扇 *'eg*  
 扇 *siwad*  
 扇 *niwad*  
 扇 *t'wät d'wät*  
 扇 *d'wät*  
 = 扇 *ts'anâr*  
 扇 *tswä*  
 扇 *ts'wä*  
 扇 *dz'wä*  
 扇 */tsa*  
 扇 *b'wät*  
 扇 *käng*  
 扇 *t'iar*  
 扇 *d'wad*  
 扇 *liən*  
 扇 *liëngg'iwô*  
 扇 *liən-liən*  
 扇 *d'äng*  
 = 扇 *tägäg*  
 = 扇 *mwäsä*  
 扇 *k'ëng*  
 扇 *mæg*  
 扇 *lung*  
 扇 *kiuk*  
 扇 *püng*  
 扇 *püng*  
 扇 *kian*  
 扇 *i'ap*  
 扇 *i'apniap*  
 扇 *i'eng*  
 扇 *d'ieng*  
 扇 *siän*  
 扇 *çi'wär*  
 扇 *swär*  
 扇 *nwär*  
 扇 *miwän*  
 扇 *k'ëng*  
 扇 *tiap*  
 扇 *p'iwän*

拏 *vo* 拏 *b'ian piwən*  
 拏 *kiap kap*  
 拏 *g'iap*  
 拏 *tsiap*  
 拏 *ts'äp*  
 拏 *b'jung*  
 拏 *nəm*  
 拏 *k'ög*  
 拏 *k'ök*  
 拏 *ngo*  
 = 拏 *liëngngo*  
 拏 *kiwän*  
 拏 *g'ioç*  
 拏 *kiög*  
 拏 *t'ung*  
 拏 *sung*  
 拏 *k'wən*  
 拏 *çäk*  
 拏 *çwëk*  
 拏 *çwäk*  
 拏 *ts'iaç*  
 拏 *d'o*  
 拏 *tsük*  
 拏 *tsüknäk*  
 拏 *b'ög*  
 拏 *lwät*  
 拏 *piät*  
 拏 *pwät*  
 拏 *pwät*  
 拏 *g'an*  
 = 拏 *tiögç'an*  
 拏 *sög*  
 拏 *siog*  
 = 拏 *kiogsög*  
 = 拏 *b'wosög*  
 拏 *siogkäng*  
 拏 *niät*  
 拏 *g'iwän*  
 拏 *dz'iaç*  
 拏 *siuk*  
 拏 *sug*  
 拏 *siag*  
 拏 *siug*  
 拏 *siung*  
 拏 *ziägçiu*  
 = 拏 *kiakük*  
 = 拏 *dz'ämdz'ük*  
 拏 *b'wo*  
 拏 *kwat*  
 = 拏 *liwang'wän*  
 拏 *tjak*  
 拏 *b'olo*  
 拏 *tswär*  
 拏 *tsëg?*

拏 *kiwëg*  
 拏 *kiwëg*  
 拏 *k'iëg*  
 拏 *vo* 拏 *d'iëg*  
 = 拏 *t'ök'iök*  
 = 拏 *pwodiëg*  
 拏 *liëg*  
 拏 *kläk*  
 拏 *kəp*  
 拏 *vo* 拏 *ts'ëk*  
 拏 *k'iëg*  
 拏 *g'wat*  
 拏 *g'ög*  
 拏 *k'ia kia*  
 拏 *m'är*  
 拏 *siög*  
 = 拏 *t'ök'iök*  
 = 拏 *pwodiëg*  
 拏 *dz'iar*  
 拏 *tsər*  
 拏 *'wät*  
 拏 *'wät*  
 拏 *liog?*  
 拏 *liog?/liu liu*  
 拏 *liog-liog*  
 拏 *kä*  
 拏 *pwäng*  
 拏 *b'wäng*  
 = 拏 *g'iaçb'wäng*  
 = 拏 *g'iëgb'wäng*  
 拏 *b'wängb'er*  
 拏 *päng-päng*  
 拏 *g'iar*  
 = 拏 *liungg'iar*  
 拏 *lian*  
 拏 *mog*  
 拏 *mog mök mäk*  
 拏 *mögk'iüg*  
 拏 *mögd'u*  
 拏 *mögd'uç'ia*  
 拏 *gliô*  
 = 拏 *sianggliô*  
 = 拏 *kiaggliô*  
 = 拏 *kiwängliô*  
 = 拏 *ngiäkgliô*  
 = 拏 *liëggliô*  
 拏 *b'wäd*  
 拏 *b'wäd-b'wäd*  
 拏 *d'iag*  
 拏 *t'ioç*  
 拏 *d'ioçts'äk*  
 拏 *d'iag*  
 拏 *vo* 拏 *liag*  
 = 拏 *g'wäkd'iag*



⇒移時 <i>diadiæg</i>	榷 <i>liæn</i>	棋 <i>kiung?</i>	桌 <sup>vo</sup> 棹 <i>d'ög d'ök</i>	穀改 <i>kægziæg</i>
時時 <i>diæg-diæg</i>	栖 <i>siær</i>	棊 <i>kiung kiuk</i>	桡 <i>k'wo</i>	穀 <i>k'ük</i>
晃 <i>g'wäng</i>	栖栖 <i>siær-siær</i>	栢 <i>päk</i>	桡 <i>liët</i>	殷 <i>'än</i>
晃晃 <i>g'wäng-g'wäng</i>	栗 <i>liët</i>	栲 <i>k'ög</i>	柳 <i>g'iung</i>	殷 <i>'iæn</i>
叵 <i>xiwän</i>	⇒槲栗 <i>tsiëlliët</i>	栲栳 <i>k'öglög</i>	桐 <i>d'ung</i>	殷勤 <i>'iæng'iæn</i>
畦 <i>k'wæg</i>	⇒戰栗 <i>liænliët</i>	⇒栲栳 <i>k'öglög</i>	⇒孤桐 <i>kwod'ung</i>	殷殷 <i>'iæn-'iæn</i>
跨 <sup>uf</sup> 吁 <i>xiwo, xo</i>	⇒股栗 <i>koliët</i>	栴檀 <i>liand'an</i>	⇒梧桐 <i>ngod'ung</i>	殷衆 <i>'iænliông</i>
皎 <i>kiog</i>	⇒鬻栗 <i>piëtliët</i>	栳 <i>siæn</i>	⇒楓桐 <i>piungd'ung</i>	殺 <sup>vo</sup> 殺 <i>sät säd</i>
晉 <i>tsiën</i>	栗栗 <i>liët-liët</i>	栳 <i>liad liat</i>	⇒空桐 <i>k'ungd'ung</i>	毘 <i>b'iar</i>
⇒三晉 <i>sämtsiën</i>	栗烈 <i>liëtliat</i>	栳 <i>'iæn</i>	桐君 <i>d'ungkiwæn</i>	⇒毘毘 <i>b'wægsær</i>
晉陽 <i>tsiëndiang</i>	移 <i>dia</i>	样 <i>tsäng</i>	桑 <i>säng</i>	翟 <i>mog mök mäk</i>
睦 <i>liët</i>	⇒棠移 <i>d'ängdiær</i>	样 <i>ziäng</i>	⇒扶桑 <i>b'iwosäng</i>	翟翟 <i>muk-muk</i>
晋 <i>tsiën</i>	棊 <i>g'öng</i>	核 <i>g'ek</i>	⇒柘桑 <i>liägsäng</i>	毘 <i>t'wâr</i>
响 <i>siäng</i>	棊 <i>d'iam</i>	根 <i>kæn</i>	⇒樽桑 <i>b'iugsäng</i>	毘 <i>siwën</i>
响 <i>f'ung</i>	持 <i>täk</i>	根柢 <i>kæntiær</i>	⇒齧桑 <i>ngiatsäng</i>	毘 <i>dziwën</i>
哄哄 <i>χung-χung</i>	協 <i>lieg</i>	⇒杓指 <i>'iærngiær</i>	桑中 <i>sängliông</i>	毘 <i>niäm</i>
晏 <i>'än</i>	協 <sup>uf</sup> 荔 <i>lieg liëg</i>	指栴 <i>liærniæg</i>	桑扈 <i>sängg'o</i>	毘 <i>niông</i>
晏 <i>'an</i>	棟 <i>säk</i>	栳 <i>t'iak</i>	桓 <i>g'wän</i>	毘 <i>siæn</i>
晏嬰 <i>'ian'iëng</i>	棟 <i>ts'iëg</i>	格 <i>kläk</i>	桓公 <i>g'wänkung</i>	氣 <i>k'iäd</i>
晏峴 <i>'anko</i>	栳 <i>kwät</i>	格 <i>g'läk</i>	桓王 <i>g'wängiwang</i>	氣 <i>xiäd</i>
晏晏 <i>'ian-ian</i>	栳 <i>k'wät</i>	⇒削格 <i>ts'ioykläk</i>	亲 <i>tsiæn</i>	⇒元氣 <i>ngiwänk'iäd</i>
晏駕 <i>'anka</i>	栳樓 <i>kwätglu</i>	⇒攝提格歲 <i>sniap d'iegsiwad</i>	亲 <i>tsiën</i>	⇒精氣 <i>tsiëngk'iäd</i>
咳 <i>kæg</i>	枅 <i>kiad kian</i>	⇒柜格 <i>kiogkläk?</i>	桔株 <i>kietd'iët</i>	⇒血氣 <i>xiwetk'iäd</i>
高 <i>xiäng</i>	栳 <i>k'an</i>	⇒炮格 <i>b'ögkläk</i>	桔桀 <i>kietg'iat</i>	氤氳 <i>'iën'iwæn</i>
咲 <i>d'ian</i>	枅欄 <i>piënggliö</i>	格澤星 <i>g'läk-d'aksien</i>	桔梗 <i>kietkäng</i>	泰 <i>t'äd</i>
書 <i>siö</i>	隼 <i>niäm</i>	栽 <i>tsæg</i>	桔槔 <i>kietkög</i>	泰山 <i>t'ädsän</i>
⇒券書 <i>k'iwänsiö</i>	校 <i>kög</i>	栽 <i>dz'æg</i>	桔隔 <i>kietkläk</i>	泰簇 <i>t'äds'ug</i>
⇒周書 <i>liög'siö</i>	校 <i>g'ög</i>	栳 <i>blwän</i>	⇒烏柏 <i>'okög</i>	盍 <i>kwän</i>
⇒尙書 <i>diäng'siö</i>	校尉 <i>g'ög'iwad</i>	枅 <i>b'iük</i>	榘 <i>xiwet</i>	契 <i>kiat</i>
⇒爰書 <i>giwänsiö</i>	校榷 <i>kög/tsiäu</i>	桀 <i>g'iat</i>	榘 <i>twä</i>	契 <i>k'iat</i>
⇒短書 <i>twänsiö</i>	校軫 <i>kög'lian</i>	⇒桀桀 <i>kietg'iat</i>	柏 <i>d'iwær</i>	浮 <i>liwat</i>
⇒簽書 <i>k'siam?siö</i>	柢 <i>niäm</i>	桀桀 <i>g'iat-g'iat</i>	榘 <i>kän</i>	⇒湄浮 <i>miærliwat</i>
⇒約書 <i>'iok'siö</i>	桀 <i>b'iäng</i>	桀黠 <i>g'iat-g'ät</i>	榘 <i>tsäm</i>	洙 <i>g'iög</i>
⇒羽書 <i>giwo'siö</i>	桀 <i>tsiær</i>	栳 <i>g'äng</i>	欽 <i>k'iek</i>	渢 <i>miwær</i>
⇒草書 <i>ts'ög'siö</i>	柢 <i>diög</i>	栳 <i>g'äng</i>	陔 <i>p'iwäm</i>	浙 <i>liat</i>
書館 <i>siökwän</i>	欂 <i>tsiet</i>	桂 <i>küweg</i>	欽 <i>k'æg</i>	浚 <i>siwæn</i>
臆 <i>g'u</i>	⇒楸欂 <i>miærts'iær</i>	⇒籓桂 <i>k'iwënküweg</i>	欽 <i>'ad</i>	洽 <i>käm</i>
臆 <i>niök</i>	栩 <i>xiwo</i>	桂林 <i>küweggliäm</i>	歐歐 <i>'ieräg</i>	洽 <i>g'am</i>
⇒縮臆 <i>ziökniök</i>	栩栩 <i>xiwo-xiwo</i>	桃 <i>d'og</i>	歆 <i>kiwät</i>	浜 <i>päng</i>
眇 <i>t'io</i>	栩陽 <i>giwodiang</i>	⇒含桃 <i>g'ämd'og</i>	歆 <i>tsiök</i>	漉 <i>müng</i>
朔 <i>säk</i>	株 <i>tiu</i>	⇒檠桃 <i>g'ud'og</i>	故故 <i>xiët-xiët</i>	浞 <i>dz'ük</i>
⇒告朔 <i>köksäk</i>	株栳 <i>tiug'iu</i>	桃枝 <i>d'og'liëg</i>	岫岫 <i>siwët-siwët</i>	洩 <i>diög</i>
朔方 <i>säkpüwang</i>	株樛 <i>liwüü</i>	桃濫 <i>d'oggläm</i>	欲 <i>χəp</i>	洩澗 <i>diögziäk</i>
朔方 <i>säkpüwang</i>	榷 <i>ziäd</i>	桃 <i>kwäng</i>	欲 <i>χäp</i>	浹 <i>xiær</i>
朕 <i>d'ian</i>	榷 <i>dz'ian</i>	桃根 <i>kwängläng</i>	寺 <i>dz'ian</i>	淳 <i>b'wät</i>
朕 <i>d'iam</i>	桡 <i>tsiwad</i>	桡 <i>ngwäd</i>	峙 <i>d'ia</i>	洩 <i>d'u</i>
栳 <i>siwæn</i>	栳 <i>niæg</i>	框 <i>k'iwang</i>	峙躄 <i>d'iegd'io</i>	浣 <i>g'wän</i>
栳 <i>siwën</i>	⇒指栳 <i>liærniæg</i>	架 <i>niö</i>	殂 <i>xiwäk xiwäk</i>	浣斷 <i>ngwäntwän</i>
栳 <i>siwën?</i>	⇒木栳 <i>mukniæg</i>	案 <i>'än</i>	⇒殂殂 <i>g'iäng-siäng</i>	浣浣 <i>g'weng-g'weng</i>
栓 <i>ts'iwän</i>	栳 <i>'iük</i>	案 <i>kiwän</i>	殂殂 <i>siäng-siäng</i>	浥 <i>'ap</i>
栓 <i>siwän</i>	棊 <i>b'iwät</i>	秦 <i>k'iwän</i>	殂 <i>san</i>	浥 <i>'äp</i>
桀 <i>g'äp</i>	棋 <i>kiung</i>	秦 <i>k'iwän</i>	殂 <i>dziwën</i>	浥 <i>'iap</i>
梨 <i>k'iäd</i>	棋 <i>kiung kiuk</i>	棊 <i>d'iar</i>	殊 <i>diu</i>	⇒厭浥 <i>'iap-iäp</i>
			殆 <i>k'ep</i>	浥浥 <i>'iapk'iäp</i>

10  
畫

浦 *p'wo*  
 湍 *d'iəŋ*  
 沫 *ləm*  
 浩 *g'óg*  
 浩汗 *g'ógg'ân*  
 浩浩 *g'óg-g'óg*  
 浩浩 *g'óg-g'óg*  
 浩漑 *g'óg-g'óg*  
 洄 *pliət*  
 浪 *làng*  
 ⇒樂浪 *glâklàng?*  
 ⇒莽浪 *mânglàng*  
 浑安 *χân'ân*  
 ⇒泥湮 *niərliəŋ*  
 湮 *kāŋ*  
 浮 *b'ióg*  
 浮屠 *b'iógd'o*  
 浮思 *b'iógsiəŋ*  
 浮浮 *b'ióg-b'ióg*  
 浮淫 *b'iógdiəm*  
 浮肺 *b'iógp'wád*  
 浯 *ngo*  
 ⇒淒浹 *ts'iar-liər*  
 ⇒清浹 */ts'ien-/lien-?*  
 逢 *g'óng*  
 逢 *b'iung*  
 涓 *d'iek*  
 派 *d'iwən*  
 浴 *giuk*  
 滂 *tswát*  
 滂 *d'óng*  
 ⇒汪滂 *'wàngd'óng*  
 海 *χmæg*  
 ⇒北海 *pəkχmæg*  
 ⇒南海 *nəmχmæg*  
 ⇒四海 *siədχmæg*  
 ⇒山海 *sānχmæg*  
 ⇒東海 *tungχmæg*  
 ⇒洱海 *niəŋχmæg*  
 ⇒渤海 *b'wətχmæg*  
 ⇒西海 *siərχmæg*  
 ⇒陸海 *liókχmæg*  
 海內 *χmægñwəd*  
 海狗 *χmægku*  
 海隅 *χmægñgiu*  
 浸 *tsiəm*  
 浸淫 *tsiəmdiəm*  
 浸漸 *tsiəmdz'iam*  
 挾 *tsiap*  
 ⇒溘挾 *d'àngliəp*  
 挾洪 *g'äpd'äp*  
 沖融 *t'iông-d'iông*  
 洞滂 *'wäng-g'läng*  
 浼浼 *mwər-mwər*  
 浼 *snüwər*

浼 *nwər*  
 浼微 *snüwər-miwər*  
 涿 *t'iəŋ*  
 涿 *p'wád*  
 涿 *kian*  
 涿 *g'iad*  
 涿 *g'ian*  
 滂 *siəm*  
 涂 *d'o*  
 涂 *d'io*  
 涸 *k'wən*  
 涸 *p'iəŋ*  
 涸 *niet*  
 ⇒石涸 *d'iäkniət*  
 涸石 *nietd'iäk*  
 涸 *g'ân-g'ân*  
 涸 *b'iäd*  
 涸 *kieng*  
 涸 *g'iəŋ*  
 消 *siog*  
 消息 *siogsiək*  
 消渴 *siogk'ät*  
 涉 *vo* 涉 *d'iap tiap*  
 淀 *dziwan*  
 忍 *niən*  
 ⇒澗忍 *t'ien-niən*  
 浹 *t'wət*  
 涌 *d'iung*  
 滂 *χög*  
 涎 *d'ian*  
 涎 *dzian*  
 ⇒徑涎 *kiengd'ieng*  
 洩 *ngä*  
 涑 *suk*  
 涑 *sug*  
 涑 *t'wən*  
 涑灘歲 *t'wən-t'nânsiwad*  
 涑 *kiwan*  
 涑 *giwan*  
 ⇒中涑 *t'iôngkiwan*  
 ⇒師涑 *siərkiwan*  
 涑人 *kiwanñiən*  
 涑涑 *kiwan-kiwan*  
 涑澗 *kiwankwád*  
 涑 *dz'iam*  
 涑涑 *dz'iam-dz'iam*  
 涑濱 *dz'iamtsiər*  
 涑陽 *dz'iamd'iang*  
 涕 *t'iar*  
 泣 *liəd*  
 泣 *liəd*  
 泣泣 *liəd-liəd*  
 浼 *siwad*

浼 *siwat*  
 涖 *dz'iaŋ*  
 淚 *liwəd*  
 滄滄 *g'ân-g'ân*  
 爇 *k'óg*  
 爇 *χiwək*  
 炆 *g'äng*  
 炆 *'ən*  
 炆 *ts'iwän*  
 烈 *liət*  
 ⇒栗烈 *liətliət*  
 烈烈 *liət-liət*  
 灸 *χwän*  
 焯 *ziang*  
 焯 *χög*  
 焯 *χiög*  
 焯 *χiög*  
 焯 *siən*  
 炆 *d'iam*  
 烏 *'äg*  
 烏 *'o*  
 烏喙 *'of'iwad*  
 烏孫 *'oswän*  
 烏裨 *'opiəŋ*  
 烏獲 *'og'wök*  
 烏虜 *'od'o*  
 烏耗 *'otäg*  
 烏稜 *'oləŋ*  
 烏白 *'okög*  
 烏菴 *'oswän*  
 烏斂 *'ogliəm*  
 烏號 *'og'og*  
 烏蠟 *'odiuk*  
 烏賊 *'odz'ək*  
 烏韭 *'okiög*  
 烏頭 *'od'u*  
 焯 *liög*  
 焯 *d'ioŋ*  
 焯 *siək*  
 焯 *k'iwəŋ*  
 焯 *'iwəŋ*  
 焯焯 *d'ung-d'ung*  
 威 *χmiwat*  
 裁 *tsəŋ*  
 焯 *χiwət*  
 焯 *k'əŋ*  
 焯 *χiəŋ*  
 焯 *χung*  
 焯 *gläk*  
 焯 *g'əp*  
 焯 *d'iông*  
 焯 *χiwän*  
 焯 *liəŋ*  
 焯 *liəŋ-liəŋ*

烟 *'ien*  
 烟熅 *'ien'iwən*  
 焯 *g'wəŋ*  
 焯 *kwäng*  
 焯 *d'äk*  
 焯 *'ən*  
 焯 *k'óg*  
 焯 *tiä*  
 焯 *d'ä*  
 焯 *siög*  
 焯 *tsäng*  
 ⇒敦焯歲 *twən-tsängsiwad*  
 焯焯 *tsängkâ*  
 焯焯 *tsängkâ*  
 焯焯 *tsäng-tsäng*  
 焯 *pək*  
 焯 *p'äk*  
 焯 *k'iwän*  
 焯 *dz'iwän*  
 焯 *g'iap*  
 焯 *χu*  
 焯 *dz'iaŋ*  
 焯 *d'ək*  
 焯 *pwäd*  
 焯 *vo* 焯 *ngo*  
 ⇒焯焯 *g'iögdiö*  
 焯 *piər*  
 焯 *ts'ioŋ*  
 ⇒龍焯 *liungtüg*  
 焯 *χiər*  
 ⇒獨焯 *d'ukgiuk*  
 焯 *k'iwän*  
 焯 *liəŋ*  
 ⇒焯焯 *piümliaŋ*  
 焯 *g'äp*  
 ⇒闊焯 *k'wätg'äp*  
 焯 *ngiən*  
 焯焯 *swänngieŋ*  
 焯 *läng*  
 ⇒焯焯 *dialäng*  
 ⇒焯焯 *siwänläng*  
 焯焯 *dz'egläng*  
 焯焯 *läng-liəd*  
 焯焯 *längsiən*  
 焯焯 *längdz'iaŋ*  
 焯焯 *längko*  
 焯 *pwäd*  
 焯 *liəd*  
 ⇒焯焯 *miwändian*  
 焯 *tsiəŋ*  
 焯 *tsiən*  
 ⇒杯焯 *pwəŋkög*  
 焯 *dz'ien*

琇 *liəŋ*  
 琇 *kwäng*  
 ⇒孫琇 *swänkwäng*  
 琇 *siən*  
 琇 *liög*  
 琇 *g'ung*  
 琇 *'ien*  
 琇 *giüg*  
 琇蠻 *ziangmlwan*  
 琇 *χiwö*  
 琇 *gläk gliäk*  
 ⇒瓊琇 *'iəŋgläk*  
 琇 *siök*  
 琇 *liu*  
 琇 *g'iam*  
 琇 *kən*  
 ⇒瓊琇 *'iəŋkən*  
 琇 *niəŋ*  
 琇 *pög*  
 琇 *χiang*  
 琇 *d'ioŋ*  
 琇 *g'əp*  
 琇 *g'äng*  
 琇 *kiwəŋ*  
 琇耳 *t'iôngñiəŋ*  
 琇 *siwad*  
 班 *puwan*  
 班爵 *puwantsiök*  
 班瑞 *puwandiwär*  
 琇 *b'wəŋ*  
 琇 *d'iet*  
 琇 *uf* 琇 *d'iet d'iet*  
 琇 *pög*  
 琇 *b'ög*  
 琇 *uf* 琇 *pök?*  
 琇 *d'iu*  
 琇 *g'o*  
 琇 *liəŋ*  
 琇 *d'iaŋ*  
 琇 *'äng*  
 琇 *siən*  
 琇 *b'iəŋ*  
 琇 *b'wän*  
 琇援 *b'wängiwän*  
 琇 *kiang g'iang*  
 琇留 *'wäliög*  
 高 *təp*  
 琇 *nəm*  
 留 *liög*  
 ⇒宿留 *siögliög*  
 ⇒留留 *'wäliög*  
 ⇒稽留 *kiərliög*  
 ⇒純留 *d'wänliög*  
 留吁 *liögχiwö*

留離 *liôglia*  
 畚 *pwən*  
 眵 *liən*  
 畜 *xiók*  
 畜 *xióg*  
 畜 *xiók*  
 畜 *xióg*  
 畝 *məg*  
 畝 *məg*  
 畎 *miam miwäm*  
 畎 *ts'iek*  
 疔 *liu*  
 疱 *p'óg*  
 疱 *b'óg*  
 疲 *b'ia*  
 疖 *kám*  
 疔 *kwá*  
 疔 *'á*  
 疔 *k'á*  
 疵 *dz'iar*  
 瘡 *s'iat*  
 法 *k'iap*  
 疔 *tiər*  
 疔 *tiər*  
 疔 *uf 疔 g'iëg*  
 疽 *tán*  
 痞 *χəg?/χəi*  
 疹 *liən*  
 疹 *xiən*  
 疔 *piam*  
 疔 *b'iwäp*  
 疔 *liäg*  
 疼 *d'óng*  
 疽 *ts'io*  
 => 漂疽 *piogts'io*  
 => 瘰疽 *dz'wäts'io*  
 疥 *xiən*  
 疾 *dz'iat*  
 疾 *uf 卽? dz'iat - ts'iet*  
 => 固疾 *kodz'iat*  
 => 孤疾 *kwodz'iat*  
 => 捷疾 *dz'iapdz'iat*  
 => 蠱疾 *miógdz'iat*  
 疾疾 *dz'iat-dz'iat*  
 疔 *piwo*  
 痲 *piwəd*  
 痲 *k'iu*  
 痲癩 *kiugliu*  
 疔 *s'iam*  
 痲 *ka*  
 => 疔痲 *sänka*  
 疔 *g'ien*  
 疔 *dz'äg-ngá*

疥腮 *tsägsəg*  
 病 *b'iäng*  
 => 痲病 *p'ianb'iäng*  
 => 霍去病 *χwák-k'iabbiäng*  
 => 風病 *piümb'iäng*  
 疔 *nät*  
 疔 *niət*  
 疔 *tsät*  
 疔 *ts'iar*  
 疔 *ts'iar*  
 疔 *lieng*  
 皤 *kóg*  
 皤皤 *g'óg-g'óg*  
 皤陶 *kógdiog*  
 皤鞞 *kógt'óg*  
 => 眵 *p'wätmwät*  
 皤 *b'óg*  
 眵 *ts'io*  
 盞 *g'wá*  
 盞 *miət*  
 盞 *'óg*  
 盞 *diət*  
 盞 *'iek*  
 => 伯盞 *pák'iek*  
 盞州 *'ieklióg*  
 盞智 *'iektiëg*  
 盞母 *'iekməg*  
 盞 *ngá*  
 盞 *giüg*  
 盞 *pwät*  
 盞 *b'iwäm*  
 盞 *'wən*  
 盞 *'wän*  
 盞 *g'áp*  
 盞 *'äng*  
 盞齊 *'ängdz'iar*  
 曹 *pwäd*  
 曹眵 *p'wät-mwät*  
 眵 *diər*  
 眵 *k'iuwo*  
 眵 *'iög*  
 眵 *s'ien*  
 眵 *d'əp*  
 眵 *liən*  
 眵 *k'iuwo*  
 眵 *k'u*  
 眵 *xioglu*  
 眵 *diən*  
 眵 *kiwet*  
 眵 *xiwet*  
 眵 *xiäg d'ieg*  
 眵 *s'ienng*  
 眵 *uf 省 siëng siëng*

眵 *xiwət*  
 眵 *giwət*  
 眵 *mwäd*  
 眵 *mwəd*  
 => 眵眵 *p'wäd-mwäd*  
 眵 *miat*  
 眵 *mwät*  
 => 曹眵 *p'wät-mwät*  
 眵 *t'iam*  
 眞 *liën*  
 眞人 *liënh'ien*  
 眵 *k'iuwo*  
 眠 *miən*  
 => 芋眠 *ts'ienmiən*  
 眠媵 *miänd'ien*  
 眠眩 *miäng'iuwen*  
 眵 *diər*  
 眵媵 *diärd'ien*  
 智 *'wän*  
 眵 *s'iwən*  
 眵 *t'iet*  
 眵 *d'iet t'iet*  
 眵 *dz'är*  
 眵 *dz'iar*  
 眵睡 *dz'iarngëg*  
 眵 *t'iog*  
 眵 *tsäp*  
 眵 *g'iuwen*  
 => 眠眩 *miäng'iuwen*  
 => 眠眩 *niäng'iuwen*  
 眵 *g'iweng'wən*  
 眵 *piäng*  
 眵 *xiëk*  
 眵 *χwëng*  
 眵 *g'óg*  
 眵 *k'iap*  
 眵 *p'iwäp*  
 眵 *k'iuwo*  
 眵 *tiog*  
 眵 *liwat*  
 => 眵 *b'ieqts'iar*  
 眵 *káp*  
 眵 *k'iap*  
 眵 *vo 盞 k'áp k'áb*  
 眵 *mwät*  
 眵 *dz'äg*  
 眵 *dz'äk-nqläk*  
 眵 *ts'io*  
 眵 *ngiuk*  
 => 眵 *lwər-lär*  
 => 門阿 *'ärlär*  
 => 閻 *χälä*  
 眵 *liər*  
 眵柱 *tiärd'iu*

砥砵 *liärëg*  
 砵 *tung*  
 砵 *dz'är*  
 砵 *tiam*  
 => 藁砵 *kogtiam*  
 => 砥砵 *liärëg*  
 砵 *piwäd*  
 砵 *b'iwät*  
 => 雲砵 *giwänməg*  
 砵 *liu*  
 砵 *gliap*  
 砵礪 *gliap-k'iap*  
 砵 *kwər*  
 砵 *piam*  
 砵 *no*  
 砵 *p'iang*  
 砵 *p'ëng*  
 砵 *b'iang*  
 砵 *lieng*  
 砵 *p'óg*  
 砵 *k'ök*  
 砵 *p'wá*  
 砵 *diäk*  
 砵 *giüg*  
 砵 *d'iet*  
 砵 *p'iwät piw*  
 砵齋 *piwädtsər*  
 砵 *b'iu*  
 砵 *piëd*  
 砵 *tso*  
 => 世祖 *s'iadtsə*  
 => 嫫祖 *liwärtso*  
 => 彭祖 *b'ängtsə*  
 => 從祖父母 *dz'iuəng tso b'iwoməg*  
 => 文祖 *miwəntso*  
 => 曾祖 *tsəngtsə*  
 => 高祖 *kogtsə*  
 砵 *liər*  
 砵 *swän*  
 => 禱砵 *t'liamiəd*  
 砵 *dz'äg*  
 砵 *k'iab*  
 砵祛 *k'iab-k'iab*  
 砵 *g'o*  
 砵 *liok*  
 砵 *liög*  
 => 宗祝 *tsóngliok*  
 砵巫 *liokmiwo*  
 砵祝 *liok-liok*  
 砵媵 *liögdiän*  
 砵 *liokniök*  
 砵餘 *liögdiö*  
 砵 *d'ien*

=> 禱神 *dziwäd'ien*  
 => 精神 *tsiëngd'ien*  
 => 鬼神 *kiwərd'ien*  
 神漢 *d'ienpiwən*  
 神農 *d'iennóng*  
 神農氏 *d'ien-nóngdiëg*  
 崇 *siwäd*  
 祠 *dziäg*  
 => 弔祠 *tiogdziäg*  
 崇 *dz'är*  
 祢 *niər*  
 祢 *piëd*  
 祢 *b'iet*  
 祢 *k'ogliam*  
 祢 *b'wän*  
 祢 *p'ia*  
 祢 *niər*  
 祢 *liëk*  
 祢 *diög*  
 租 *tso*  
 租稅 *tsošiwad*  
 租籍 *tsodz'iak*  
 租賦 *tsopiwo*  
 租 *piäg*  
 租 *piüg*  
 租 *b'wät*  
 租 *lieng*  
 租 *mwät*  
 租 *t'iang*  
 租 *niäm*  
 秦 *dz'ien*  
 => 大秦 *d'addz'ien*  
 => 蘇秦 *sodz'ien*  
 => 黃藉秦 *g'wäng-d'iaakdz'ien*  
 秦 *dz'ienkög*  
 秦 *dz'ienkiög*  
 秦越人 *dz'ien-giwät'ien*  
 秧 *iang*  
 秧穰 *iang-niang*  
 秧 *dz'äk*  
 秧 *d'iet*  
 => 官秧 *kwänd'iet*  
 => 貶秧 *piamd'iet*  
 秧宗 *d'iettsóng*  
 秧祿 *d'ietluk*  
 秧秧 *d'iet-d'iet*  
 秧 *tiər*  
 秧 *d'iwät*  
 秧 *g'io*  
 秧 *tsiər*  
 秧 *tsiägk'iwëg*

窄 tsāk  
 宐 w'ang  
 宐 i'og  
 ⇒ 寫宐 li'og-i'og  
 宐冥 i'ogmieng  
 宐窠 i'og-wā  
 窠 p'ang  
 窠 pi'am  
 窠 'ap  
 窠 b'ok  
 窠 i'og  
 窠冥 i'ogmieng  
 窠窠 i'og-d'iog  
 窠糾 i'og-k'ioq  
 窠 pi'ang  
 窠戶 mi'angg'o  
 窠 wā  
 ⇒ 杓窠 di'ok'wā  
 ⇒ 宐窠 i'og-wā  
 ⇒ 苦窠 kod'iu  
 ⇒ 苑窠 i'wān'wā  
 窠園 wā-ep  
 窠埭 wā'am  
 窠隆 wāgli'ong  
 ⇒ 不窠 pi'üqtwet  
 窠 k'og  
 窠 li'og  
 窠 p'ang  
 窠 p'l'og  
 ⇒ 南窠 n'amp'l'og  
 ⇒ 摩窠 x'og'l'og  
 窠 di'am  
 窠 di'og  
 窠 k'iu k'u  
 窠 t'am  
 窠 d'io  
 窠 lieng-p'ieng  
 窠 li'ung  
 窠 b'ieng  
 窠 k'er  
 窠 ki'er  
 窠 g'ög  
 窠 p'ä  
 窠籬 p'äli'a  
 窠 swān  
 窠 g'iep  
 窠 ts'äp  
 窠 ts'i'an  
 窠 ts'i'en:  
 窠 ts'og  
 窠籬 ts'oglia  
 窠 si'w'en  
 窠 d'w'en  
 窠 ngä

窠 ni'wad  
 窠 ti'wad  
 窠 ngi'wān  
 窠 xmwət  
 ⇒ 搯窠 ts'i'enxmwət  
 窠 k'ang  
 窠 g'ang  
 窠 si'og  
 窠 si'ogngog  
 窠 g'i'am  
 窠 st'uf 答 g'i'am  
 窠 /pi'et  
 窠 b'i'er  
 窠 b'i'er  
 窠 bi'et  
 窠窠 b'i'erli'er  
 窠 pi'et  
 窠 pi'er  
 窠 b'wān  
 窠窠 mi'wat-mi'wat  
 窠 sa  
 窠 k'ang  
 窠 ni'og  
 窠 pi'wən  
 ⇒ 脂粉 li'erpi'wən  
 ⇒ 蛤粉 k'äppi'wən  
 窠粉 pi'wənm'iar  
 窠 pi'er  
 窠 mi'wən  
 窠 mi'wən  
 ⇒ 緞紋 ts'i'okmi'wən  
 窠 g'i'üg  
 窠 n'ap  
 窠言 n'apngi'än  
 窠 ni'og  
 窠 p'i'üg  
 窠 ki'ad  
 窠 si'io  
 窠 di'io  
 窠 li'wən  
 窠 di'wən  
 窠 d'wən  
 窠留 d'wənli'og  
 窠 p'i'er  
 窠 p'i'er p'i'är  
 窠 b'i'är b'i'er  
 窠 ki'wet  
 窠 k'wad  
 窠 d'i'en  
 窠 sa  
 窠 mi'og  
 窠紗 s'ä'iat  
 窠 g'w'eng  
 窠 g'ä

紉 k'ang  
 紉 li'ög  
 紉 ki'ap  
 紉 pi'wən  
 紉泊 pi'wənb'äk  
 紉糾 pi'wənk'ioq  
 紉紛 pi'wən-p'i'wən  
 紉紛 pi'wən-gi'wən  
 紉紛 pi'wənnung  
 ⇒ 紉紛 pi'wən-gi'wən  
 紉 ni'am ni'am  
 紉 t'am  
 紉 g'i'am  
 紉 so  
 ⇒ 朴素 p'ükso  
 紉封 sop'üung  
 紉 pi'wang  
 紉 s'äk  
 紉 s'äk  
 ⇒ 獲索 g'wäks'äk?  
 紉廬參 s'äklots'am  
 紉索 s'äk-s'äk  
 紉餅 s'äki'eng  
 紉 /ki'iu  
 紉 pi'ög  
 紉 di'og  
 紉 k'iwat  
 紉 k'iwat  
 ⇒ 列缺 li'atk'iwat  
 紉盆 k'iwatb'wən  
 紉盆 k'iwatb'wən  
 紉屑 k'iwatd'i'wən  
 紉 pi'ög  
 紉 ki'w'eg  
 紉 p'wät  
 紉 k'wo  
 紉 nem  
 紉 p'ög  
 紉 b'i'ög  
 紉 li'iu  
 紉麗 d'ukluk  
 紉 ts'i'ä  
 紉 mung  
 紉 ko  
 紉 mi'en  
 紉 k'ang  
 紉 b'i'wən?  
 紉 p'ä  
 紉 ts'ang  
 紉 kog?/k'äu  
 紉 z'iang  
 紉 ku

⇒ 五穀大夫 ngoku-  
 d'ädpi'wo  
 羗 k'iang  
 胖 ts'ang  
 肿 d'i'ong  
 羸 t'äp  
 羸 t'äp'hi'am  
 翁 'ung  
 翁主 'ungli'u  
 翀 pi'wən  
 翀 g'w'eng  
 翀 si'ög  
 翀 si'ög  
 翀 xi'wat  
 翠 ts'i'wäd  
 毫 mog  
 毫毫 mog-mog  
 耆 g'ier  
 耆 li'er  
 ⇒ 伊耆 i'erg'ier  
 耒 n'wän  
 耒 k'eng  
 耒戰 k'engli'an  
 耒 ts'ög  
 耒 x'mog  
 耒 gi'wən  
 耒 p'ä  
 耒 ngi'wät ngwat  
 耒 s'üung  
 耒 /si'ep  
 耒 gi'wən  
 耒 t'i'og  
 耒 t'näm näm  
 ⇒ 老耒 lögnäm  
 耒 t'am  
 耒 g'w'eng  
 耒 g'w'eng-g'w'eng  
 耒 k'eng  
 耒 d'i'og  
 耒 di'äd si'äd  
 耒 i'en  
 耒 /na-  
 耒 p'üng  
 耒 k'wo  
 耒 di'er  
 ⇒ 膀胱 b'w'ang-  
 kw'ang  
 胘 k'ag  
 胘 kläk  
 胘 kläk kläk  
 胘 d'ung  
 ⇒ 侗胘 d'ung-d'ung  
 胘 li'ed

胘 g'ög  
 胘 xi'ung  
 ⇒ 穿胸 t'i'wanxi'ung  
 胘 ni'ag  
 胘 ät  
 胘 g'ang  
 胘 i'wär  
 胘 g'an  
 胘 b'ien  
 胘 n'ag  
 胘 n'ang  
 ⇒ 三能 s'amn'ag  
 胘 ki'weg  
 胘 k'iweg  
 ⇒ 臍胘 tiegki'weg  
 胘 li'ang  
 胘 t'ioq  
 胘 li'er  
 ⇒ 玉脂芝 ngi'uk-  
 li'erli'ag  
 ⇒ 竊脂 ts'iatli'er  
 胘粉 li'erpi'wən  
 臍 ts'i'wad  
 臍 m'w'ag  
 臍 xi'äp  
 臍 xi'am  
 臍 vo 臍 xi'äp  
 ⇒ 恐臍 k'iu'ngxi'äp  
 臍 m'w'ek  
 ⇒ 血脈 xi'wetm'w'ek  
 脊 ts'i'ek  
 脊 dz'i'ek  
 脊令 ts'i'ekli'eng  
 脊鸚 ts'i'ekli'eng  
 臍 d'ar  
 臍 mi'wang  
 臍 ngi'at  
 臍 xi'ög  
 臍 t'i'ög  
 臍 di'og  
 臍 di'og  
 臍 g'i'am  
 臍 d'i'eg  
 臍 b'i'wäm  
 臍 p'ä  
 臍 t'äd  
 臍 g'i'am  
 ⇒ 臍舩 d'ungp'wan  
 舩 vo 舩 d'i'wan  
 舩 g'ang  
 舩 pi'wang  
 舩 p'wän  
 舩 p'wan  
 舩 b'wän

艇艦 *tiərtāng*  
 芻 *ts'iu*  
 ⇒ 芻芻 *'əpts'iu?*  
 茗 *klāk*  
 茗 *miəng*  
 茗芋 *miəngtiəng*  
 荔 *liəg liəg*  
 ⇒ 菓荔 *piəgliəg*  
 ⇒ 薛荔 *b'iegliəg*  
 荔支 *liəg'liəg?*  
 茭 *niəng*  
 茆 *'iən-*  
 茛 *kən*  
 茜 *ts'ien?/ts'ien-*  
 茺 *k'iwang*  
 茺 *'iəg liəg*  
 茺 */ts'âi:*  
 ⇒ 蘄茺 *g'iar'liəg*  
 ⇒ 蘭茺 *glânliəg*  
 茵 *diən*  
 芊 *tsuk*  
 葦 *diwār*  
 葦 *pliwət*  
 葦 *diwət*  
 蓰 *tāgmjər*  
 苧 *χōg*  
 苧 *dz'iəg*  
 苧 *g'iəg*  
 苧 *giwo*  
 苧 *ziəngdz'iwān*  
 苧 *liət*  
 苧 *liətliən*  
 莫 *ngo*  
 ⇒ 鹿蓰 *luktâ*  
 茺 *kiwəg*  
 茺 *ts'iəg*  
 苧 *giūg*  
 苧 *tiəng*  
 茨 *dz'iar*  
 ⇒ 薺苧 *kəgku*  
 ⇒ 芙蓉 *kiwatkwāng*  
 茺 *siən*  
 茫 *χmwāng*  
 ⇒ 沆茫 *g'āng-mwāng*  
 ⇒ 滄茫 *ts'āng-mwāng*  
 茫 *mwāngd'āng*  
 茫茫 *mwāng-mwāng*  
 茫 *mwāngmlwān*  
 茺 *dz'āg?*  
 茺 *tsiəg*  
 茺 *uf 茺 dz'iəg*

苧 *χōg*  
 茺 *kōg*  
 茺 *g'ōg*  
 茺 *uf 椒 tsiōg tsiog*  
 茯苓 *b'iūkliəng*  
 ⇒ 茺萸 *diudiu*  
 茺萸 *diudiu*  
 茺萸江 *diudiu-kūng*  
 茲 *tsiəg*  
 ⇒ 今茲 *kiəmtsiəg*  
 ⇒ 昇茲 *'iamtsiəg*  
 ⇒ 龍茲 *liungtsiəg*  
 ⇒ 龜茲 *k'iūgtsiəg*  
 茲基 *tsiəgkiəg*  
 茲非 *ts'iarpiwər*  
 茲龜 *dz'iəgk'iūg*  
 茺離 *kūngliə*  
 茵 *g'wər*  
 茵 *'iən*  
 ⇒ 薺茵 *dziəp'iən*  
 茵陳 *'iənd'iən*  
 茶 *d'āg*  
 茶 *vo 茶 sio d'o d'ā*  
 茺 *b'wād-b'wād*  
 苧 *niung*  
 苧 */sa-*  
 ⇒ 石苧 *diək'niung*  
 ⇒ 紫苧 *tsiār'niung*  
 ⇒ 蘭苧 *t'āp'niəm*  
 ⇒ 鹿苧 *luk'niung*  
 苧 *χiwət*  
 苧 *χwəg*  
 如 *niə*  
 茺蔚 *'iəng'iwəd*  
 苧 *vo 莽 māng*  
 苧 *k'ian*  
 苧 *uf 蓄 χiōk*  
 苧 *siwən*  
 苧子 *siwəntsiəg*  
 苧息 *siwəntsiək*  
 苧 *g'wān*  
 茺 *lwər*  
 苧 *g'iōg*  
 苧 *k'wā χiwo*  
 茺 *ts'iwān*  
 ⇒ 茺 *k'iamts'iwān*  
 茺 *kəg*  
 茺 *p'iug b'iog*  
 苧 *təp*  
 苧 *kiəng*  
 苧山 *kiəngsān*  
 苧鳩 *kiəngg'iūg*  
 苧 *g'āng*

茺 *'iwan*  
 曲 *k'iuk*  
 草 *ts'ōg*  
 草 *dz'ōg*  
 ⇒ 小草 *siogts'ōg*  
 ⇒ 本草 *pwənts'ōg*  
 ⇒ 甘草 *kāmts'ōg*  
 草書 *ts'ōgsio*  
 草草 *ts'ōg-ts'ōg*  
 茺 *niəg*  
 茺 *'ān*  
 茺 *g'iog*  
 茺 *liəd*  
 茺 *liədliə*  
 茺 *niəm*  
 茺 *niəmniəm*  
 茺 *niəmniəm*  
 茺 *niəmsiōk*  
 茺 *niəmtsiok*  
 苧 *dz'ian*  
 苧 *dz'ian dz'*  
 苧 *diər*  
 苧 *d'iar*  
 荒 *χmāng*  
 荒 *χmwāng*  
 ⇒ 八荒 *pwāt-χmwāng*  
 ⇒ 大荒 *pwāt-χmwāng*  
 荒 *χmwāngs'iwəd*  
 荒忽 *χmwāng-χmwət*  
 荒服 *χmwāngb'iūk*  
 苧 *miət*  
 ⇒ 活苧 *g'wāt d'wāt*  
 苧 *vo 萍 b'ieŋ*  
 苧 *vo 荔 liəg liəg*  
 苧 *vo 筋 d'io dz'io*  
 苧 *益母 'iəkməg*  
 苧 *χūk*  
 慮戲 *b'iət'χia*  
 苧 *siəg*  
 苧 *siəgg'ier*  
 苧 *ngiād*  
 苧 *χōg*  
 苧 *g'ian*  
 ⇒ 力度 *liək'g'ian*  
 苧 *ngiāk*  
 ⇒ 苧 *tsiəgp'iwāng*  
 苧 *kiwəng*  
 苧 *p'ā pā*  
 苧 *'iāk'wāk*  
 苧 *kiəng*  
 苧 *k'ian*  
 苧 *niwən*

蚊虻 *miwənmāng*  
 蚋 *niwəd*  
 蚌 *b'ūng*  
 蚍 *b'iar*  
 蚍 *b'iarb'iōg*  
 蚍 *b'iarb'iūg*  
 蝮 *diəkdiək*  
 蚋 *giwāt*  
 蚋 *kiwən*  
 蚋 *g'iəg*  
 ⇒ 長蚋 *d'iangg'iəg*  
 蚋 *g'iəg-g'iəg*  
 蚋 *g'iwān*  
 蚋 *vo 蚋 ⇒ 蚋*  
*miwāngliəng*  
 蚋 *'iəg*  
 蚋 *d'ōng*  
 蚋 *χiəd*  
 蚋 *diən*  
 ⇒ 丘蚋 *k'iūgdiən*  
 蚋 *g'iəg*  
 蚋 *dz'əm*  
 ⇒ 蟹蚋 *k'ient'ien*  
 蚋 *dz'əm*  
 蚋 *ngiwān*  
 ⇒ 蝶蚋 *giwāng-ngiwān*  
 蚋 *mian*  
 ⇒ 蚋 *d'iatkiwāt*  
 蚋 *kiwātliəng*  
 蚋 *g'wəg*  
 ⇒ 蚋 *'iəgg'iw*  
 蚋 *'ier'iwər*  
 蚋 *g'iamk'iūng?*  
 蚋 *g'iar*  
 蚋 *g'wər*  
 蚋父 *g'iarb'iwə*  
 蚋 *d'iōng*  
 蚋 *χā*  
 蚋 *uf 載 ts'iəg*  
 蚋 *vo 虺 χiwər*  
 蚋 *χwər*  
 ⇒ 蚋 *d'ieŋmuk*  
 蚋虫孫 *giwāng-swən*  
 蚋 *niōknier*  
 蚋 *miog*  
 蚋 *b'iwən*  
 蚋 *vo 蚋 b'iwən*  
 蚋 *b'iwənmōg*  
 蚋泉 *b'iwəndz'i*  
 蚋 *g'āng*  
 蚋 *liəng*  
 ⇒ 蚋 *ngokung*

蚤 *tsōg*  
 蚤 *ts'ōg*  
 ⇒ 去蚤 *k'iabbiwo*  
 ⇒ 王蚤 *giwāngbiwo*  
 蚋 *niəm*  
 蚋 *kād*  
 蚋 *uf 疥 kād kād*  
 ⇒ 蚋 *kəpkād*  
 ⇒ 蟹蚋 *piatbiwo*  
 ⇒ 青蚋 *ts'ieŋb'iwə*  
 蚋 *b'iwogiwə*  
 蚋 *'iəg*  
 蚋 *尤之旗 'iəg-giūgliəgg'iəg*  
 蚋 *'iəgg'iw*  
 蚋 *'iəg-'iəg*  
 ⇒ 蚋 *k'wātu*  
 蚋 *mian*  
 蚋 *tsiət*  
 蚋 *b'iwə*  
 蚋 *t'ād'ā*  
 蚋 *b'wəg*  
 ⇒ 蚋 *b'iarb'iūg*  
 蚋 *niōk*  
 ⇒ 祝蚋 *liōkniōk*  
 蚋 *piwo*  
 蚋 *kwən*  
 蚋 *piwəd*  
 蚋 *piwən-p'iwən*  
 蚋 *piwən*  
 蚋 *ts'wər*  
 蚋 *siwər*  
 蚋 *ts'iwər*  
 ⇒ 森蚋 *siəmsiwər*  
 蚋 *ts'wərd'ie*  
 蚋 *kiəp*  
 蚋 *g'iep*  
 蚋 *g'iap*  
 蚋 *nəp*  
 ⇒ 補蚋 *pwənəp*  
 蚋 *liəng*  
 蚋 *təm*  
 蚋 *niət*  
 蚋 *'iə*  
 蚋 *d'iwəng*  
 蚋 *tiōng*  
 蚋 *kād*  
 蚋 *g'ād*  
 蚋 *liəg*  
 蚋 *'iəg*  
 蚋 *dziā*  
 蚋 *niəm*  
 蚋 *liəg*  
 蚋 *niəm*

衾 *k'iam*  
衾 *k'iam*  
衾 *k'iam*  
衾 *g'iam*  
衾 *k'iwən*  
衾 *giwən*  
衾 *n'ioŋ*  
衾 *kiwat*  
衾 *ngiad*  
衾 *n'iwad*  
衾 *m'iad*  
⇒ 擔衾 *tāmm'iad*  
袈裟 *f'adkad*  
粟 *'əp*  
尋 *tək*  
覓 *'iāmk'u*  
覓 *mōŋ*  
覓 *mung*  
訊 *b'iwām*  
訊 *siən*  
訊 *siwəd*  
訐 *k'wā*  
訐 *tiog*  
訐 *g'ung*  
訐 *ts'ad?*  
訐 *k'u*  
訐訐 *g'ā-g'ā*  
訐 *f'ōŋ*  
訐 *xiwo*  
訐訐 *xiwo-xiwo*  
訐 *kiāt kiāt*  
訐 *f'wā*  
訐 *dia*  
⇒ 擗訐 *pāks'ia*  
訐 *n'ien*  
訐 *xiwən*  
訐 *ngien-ngien*  
訐 *san*  
訐 *kiət*  
訐 *xiət*  
訐 *tāŋ*  
訐 *f'āk*  
訐 *kiəŋ*  
⇒ 史記 *siəŋkiəŋ*  
⇒ 樂記 *nglōkkiəŋ*  
𡗗 *ts'ien*  
𡗗 *k'ūŋ*  
𡗗 *k'ər*  
𡗗 *k'iar*  
𡗗弟 *k'ər-d'iar*  
𡗗 *xiwəd*  
𡗗<sub>stuf</sub>𡗗 *xiwər*  
𡗗 *pōŋ?/pau-*  
⇒ 虎豹 *χopōŋ*

⇒ 西門豹 *siər-mwənpōŋ*  
𡗗 *dz'eg*  
𡗗狼 *dz'eglāŋ*  
𡗗 *k'an*  
𡗗 *ngān*  
𡗗 *swā*  
財 *dz'əŋ*  
財匱 *dz'əŋg'iwə*  
財賄 *dz'əŋχwəŋ*  
賈 *kung*  
賈 *f'ək*  
賈 *f'ək d'ək*  
賈 *dia*  
賈賊 *diap'ia*  
趕 *k'iwət*  
趕 *kān*  
趕 *g'ian*  
趕 *g'iwət*  
趕 *ts'əŋ*  
趕 *ts'ad?/ts'ai*  
趕 *g'iat*  
起 *k'ieŋ*  
⇒ 夏后起 *g'āŋg'u-k'ieŋ*  
⇒ 白起 *b'ākk'ieŋ*  
𡗗 *san*  
𡗗 *ts'ūk*  
𡗗 *pōk*  
𡗗<sub>stuf</sub>𡗗 *liāk*  
𡗗 *k'wo*  
𡗗 *'o*  
𡗗 *siəp*  
𡗗 *kiōŋ*  
𡗗 *giwad*  
𡗗 *ngiwət*  
𡗗 *liən*  
⇒ 轉𡗗 *tiwans'ian*  
𡗗 *d'ād d'iad*  
𡗗 *xiən*  
⇒ 文軒 *miwənxiən*  
𡗗 *xiənliə*  
𡗗 *xiəng'iwə*  
𡗗 *xiəng'iwən*  
𡗗 *f'iwən*  
𡗗 *b'iwām*  
𡗗 *n'ien*  
𡗗 *n'iek*  
𡗗 *nug*  
迴 *g'wər*  
迴 *d'ung*  
迨 *giūŋ*  
迷 *miər*  
迸 *pəŋŋ*

迹 *tsiäk*  
速 *tsiək*  
迺 *nəŋ*  
⇒ 何迺 *g'ānəŋ*  
迺 *dia*  
迺 *kiət*  
迺 *g'əp*  
迺 *tiwər*  
迺 *twər*  
⇒ 母迺 *miəgtwər*  
⇒ 牟迺 *miəgtwər*  
迺遠 *tiwərg'iwən*  
迺 *liət*  
迺 *siwən dziw*  
迺 *f'wəd*  
迺 *xiwət*  
送 *sung*  
送 *biwət(?)*  
送 *kwat*  
逃 *d'og*  
逢 *b'üŋ*  
⇒ 迦迺 *g'āŋg'u?*  
⇒ 邂迺 *g'əŋg'u*  
逆 *ngiäk*  
逆旅 *ngiäkgl'io*  
逆牆 *ngiäkdz'iang*  
邕 *'iung*  
邕 *dian*  
邕 *diəŋ*  
邕 *dziə*  
邕 *d'u*  
邕 *xiər*  
邕 *f'iar*  
邕 *sōŋ*  
邕 *gl'io*  
邕 *piwo*  
邕 *ngo*  
邕 *p'iuŋ*  
邕 *kōŋ kōk*  
邕邕 *χāk-χāk*  
邕邕 *siäk-siäk*  
郎 *lāŋ*  
⇒ 中郎 *tiōŋlāŋ*  
⇒ 中郎將 *tiōŋ-lāŋts'iang*  
⇒ 查郎 *dz'ārlāŋ*  
邕 *kāp*  
邕敖 *kāpŋog*  
邕 *kāpniök*  
邕 *kāŋ*  
邕 *g'iwən*  
⇒ 南邕 *nəm'g'iwən*  
⇒ 東邕 *tung'g'iwən*  
邕 *diəŋ*

郭 *b'wət*  
郭海 *b'wətχməŋ*  
郭澗 *b'wətq'əŋ*  
郤 *k'iak*  
郤<sub>uf</sub>郤 *k'iak*  
郤偃 *k'iak'ian*  
酌 *liək*  
配 *p'wəd*  
酌 *d'ioŋ*  
酌 *dia*  
酌<sub>stuf</sub>酌 *liən*  
酌 *χāŋ*  
酌 *giwo*  
酒 *tsiōŋ*  
⇒ 三酒 *səmts'ioŋ*  
⇒ 事酒 *dz'ieŋts'ioŋ*  
⇒ 昔酒 *siäkts'ioŋ*  
⇒ 椒酒 *tsiōŋts'ioŋ*  
⇒ 清酒 *ts'ieŋts'ioŋ*  
⇒ 玄酒 *g'iwents'ioŋ*  
⇒ 祭酒 *tsiadts'ioŋ*  
⇒ 苦酒 *k'ots'ioŋ*  
⇒ 醴酒 *diäkts'ioŋ*  
酒保 *tsiōŋpōŋ*  
釘 *tiōŋ*  
釘 *kiōŋ liōŋ*  
釘 *kiōŋ liōŋ*  
釘 *tiəŋ*  
⇒ 鈴釘 *liəŋtiəŋ*  
針 *p'ük*  
針 *g'iuŋ*  
針 *pwət*  
針<sub>pset</sub> *g'ək g'əŋ*  
釜 *b'iwə*  
釜山 *b'iuŋsān*  
針 *liəm*  
針 *tiəp*  
針 *pwət*  
閔 *kiōŋ*  
閔 *kiər*  
閔 *siəm*  
閔 *d'liən?*  
閔 *g'wək*  
閔 *mwən*  
閔 *siwən*  
閔 *ts'ioŋ*  
閔 *g'ieŋ*  
閔 *d'iwən*  
閔 *piu*  
閔 *miwo*  
閔 *b'iar*  
閔下 *b'iar'g'ā*  
閔 *g'āp*  
陝<sub>uf</sub>陝 *siəm?*

陝 *siəm*  
陞 *siəŋ*  
陞 *tiək*  
陞 *puwo*  
陞 *p'wo*  
陞 *tu*  
院 *giwən*  
陣 *d'ien*  
除 *d'io*  
⇒ 糞除 *piwənd'io*  
⇒ 遽除 *g'iwəgd'io*  
⇒ 解除 *kəgd'io*  
陞<sub>vo</sub> 陞 *ŋgiət*  
雀 *g'ok*  
隻 *liäk?/tsiäk*  
隼 *sn'iwən*  
隼 *ts'iwən*  
馬 *mā*  
⇒ 司馬 *siəgmā*  
⇒ 戎馬 *n'ioŋgmā*  
⇒ 桐馬 *d'ungmā*  
⇒ 走馬 *tsumā*  
⇒ 趣馬 *ts'umā*  
馬尾 *māmiwər*  
馬櫪 *māliək*  
馬蟻 *mādz'an*  
馬腦 *mānō?*  
馬基 *māg'ieŋ*  
馬銜 *māg'am*  
馬陵 *māliəŋ*  
馬韓 *māg'an*  
馬頭 *mād'u*  
骨 *kwət*  
⇒ 銜骨 *g'amkwət*  
⇒ 骸骨 *g'egkwət*  
骨縹 *kwətp'ioŋ*  
骨肉 *kwət'niök*  
骨都 *kwətto*  
骨髓 *kwəts'wia*  
高 *kog*  
⇒ 趙高 *d'ioŋkog*  
高何 *kog'g'ā*  
高后 *kog'g'u*  
高宗 *kogtsōŋ*  
高彊 *kog'g'iang*  
高祖 *kogtso*  
高辛 *kogsiən*  
高辛氏 *kog-siəndiəŋ*  
高陽氏 *kog-diəŋdiəŋ*  
髡 *sam*  
髡 *piōŋ piōŋ*  
鬥 *tug*

門艦 *tugg'lam*  
 鬯 *t'iang*  
 鬲 *klək*  
 鬲 *gliək*  
 鬼 *kiwər*  
 鬼神 *kiwərd'iən*  
 鬼艾 *kiwərts'a*  
 鬼閻 *kiwərdziam*

11畫

𠵼 *d'ug*  
 乾 *kān*  
 乾 *g'ian*  
 僮 *b'əng*  
 僕 *i'ang*  
 僮 *t'iang*  
 偷 *tsian*  
 偃 *i'ān*  
 => 邳偃 *k'iäk'i'ān*  
 偃蹇 *i'ān-k'i'ān*  
 偃僂 *i'ān-k'i'ān*  
 偃長 *i'ānliang*  
 僕 *nvān*  
 => 僮僮 *lung'liung*  
 僮 *t'iwən*  
 僕 *tsiwən*  
 僕 *dz'iwən*  
 假 *kā*  
 => 奚假 *g'iehkā*  
 => 登假 *təngkā*  
 偈 *k'iat*  
 偈 *g'iat kiāt*  
 偈 *g'iad*  
 偉 *giwər*  
 偶 *giwo*  
 倂 *b'iəng*  
 倂 *ni'ag*  
 倂 *d'ieg*  
 倂 *g'wən*  
 倂 *ngwən*  
 => 倂倂 */ngieig'wən*  
 倂 *wər*  
 倂 *dz'ān*  
 倂 *dz'iwən*  
 倂 *d'iu*  
 倂 *dziwən*  
 御 *g'jäk*  
 => 嫁御 *t'iwadg'jäk*  
 偏 *p'ian*  
 偏駁 *p'ianpök*  
 偏 *k'em*  
 倂 *ngan*  
 佩 */piung*  
 傷 *d'äng*

偃 *'ük*  
 偃佺 *'üks'iwan*  
 偃體 *'ükp'iōng*  
 偃 *ngäk*  
 偃 *kər*  
 偃 *t'ia*  
 偃 *siəng*  
 偃 *k'ān*  
 偃 *k'ān-k'ān*  
 => 偃偃 *k'umug*  
 倂 *tiəgg'iweg*  
 倂 *tsäk*  
 倂 *sug*  
 倂 *ts'äptiap*  
 倂 *ts'äpnäp*  
 倂 *ts'äp-t'iju*  
 倂 *d'ieng*  
 倂 *b'wəg*  
 => 倂倂 *tiäg-kwa*  
 僕 *xiap*  
 僕 *t'iap*  
 僕僕 *diap-diap*  
 倂 *g'wäng*  
 => 倂倂 *tiangg'wäng*  
 倂 *iog*  
 倂然 *d'emüian*  
 倂 *ts'io*  
 倂 *g'u*  
 倂 *i'am*  
 倂 *ziōg*  
 倂 *g'i'ān*  
 => 倂倂 *d'ängt'wət*  
 倂 *sju*  
 倂 *sjo*  
 倂 *ta*  
 倂 *t'äg*  
 倂 *ts'iärsiäg*  
 倂 *b'i'ü*  
 倂 *piäk*  
 倂陽 *piükd'iang*  
 倂 *d'ieg*  
 => 倂倂 *k'ungtsung*  
 倂 *mian*  
 倂 *miwan*  
 倂 *ts'iap*  
 倂 *i'ər*  
 倂 *siat*  
 => 倂倂 *miatsiat*  
 倂 *dziwən*  
 倂 *ts'əg*  
 倂 *siäg-siäg*  
 倂 *twān*  
 倂 *ts'äk*  
 倂 *tiəng*

偵 *t'iəng*  
 偶 *ngu*  
 => 踣偶 *munqu*  
 偶人 *ngu'niən*  
 倂 *tiəd*  
 倂 *t'u*  
 倂 *t'u*  
 => 倂倂 *'iäbk'i'āb*  
 倂 *tsiap*  
 倂 *ngwia*  
 倂 *tu*  
 => 倂倂 *χwāntu?*  
 倂 *tutəp*  
 倂 *tutät*  
 倂 *mian*  
 => 倂倂 *diwanmian*  
 => 倂倂 *ts'iwadmian*  
 => 倂倂 *piadmian*  
 => 倂倂 *piwətmian*  
 倂 *d'iəng*  
 倂 *mwān*  
 倂 *siäg*  
 倂 *pi'üg*  
 倂 *k'em g'em*  
 倂 *i'ən*  
 => 倂倂 *g'äpd'äp*  
 => 倂倂 *b'i'üm'g'wäng*  
 倂 *d'iap*  
 倂 *dz'at*  
 倂 *χwek*  
 倂 *d'iəng*  
 倂 *d'u*  
 倂 *ts'io*  
 倂 *p'ian*  
 倂 *tsian*  
 倂 *d'äk*  
 倂 *d'äg*  
 倂 *twān t'iwən*  
 倂 *'uk*  
 倂 *kwar*  
 倂 *ngäk*  
 倂 *p'iäk*  
 倂 *p'i'üg*  
 倂 *b'i'üg*  
 倂 *?*  
 倂 *lək*  
 倂 *k'er*  
 倂 *miwan*  
 倂 *d'ung*  
 倂 *χiuk*  
 倂 *k'am*  
 倂 *k'am*  
 倂 *miug*  
 倂 *b'ög*

匏瓜 *b'ögkwā*  
 => 匏匏 *b'wob'i'ük*  
 => 匏匏 *tāmb'i'ük*  
 => 匏匏 *p'ək'b'ək*  
 匏 *nó?*  
 匙 *d'iäg*  
 匏 *d'iu*  
 匏 *kiwəg*  
 匏 *pian'tieg*  
 匏 *niäk*  
 匏 *ku*  
 匏 *k'iu*  
 匏 *'u*  
 => 僕匏 *b'ök'u*  
 => 具匏 *g'iu'k'iu*  
 匏匏 *k'iu-k'iu*  
 匏匏 *tsiəp-tsiəp*  
 匏匏 *tsiəp-tsiəp*  
 高 *siat*  
 厠 *ts'ia*  
 原 *ngiwān*  
 匏 *χiäg*  
 參 *siəm*  
 參 *səm*  
 參 *ts'əm*  
 參 *siəm*  
 => 二參 *niərsəm*  
 => 曾參 *tsəngsiəm*  
 => 與參 *ziots'əm*  
 參伍 *səmngə*  
 參合 *ts'əmg'əp*  
 參鼓 *ts'əmko*  
 參蠶 *ts'iamts'ia*  
 倂 *i'wār*  
 倂 *wā*  
 倂倂 *b'ung-b'ung*  
 倂 *g'iam*  
 倂 *ngiam*  
 倂 *ngiam*  
 => 倂倂 *k'iab-ngiam*  
 倂 *kwäk*  
 倂 *g'ög*  
 倂 *χög*  
 倂 *χä*  
 倂 *g'og*  
 倂 *k'iäg-ngiäg*  
 倂 *d'io*  
 倂 *ts'iwər*  
 倂 *d'iwər*  
 倂倂 *ts'iwər-*  
 倂 *swət*  
 倂 *siwat*  
 倂 *dz'iök'mäk*

唱 *t'iang*  
 唳 *ni'ög*  
 => 唳唳 *gluliət*  
 唳唳 *k'iangläng*  
 唳 *'əm*  
 唳 *tsäk*  
 唳 *tsiäg*  
 => 唳唳 *'wäk-tsäk?*  
 唳唳 *tsiäg'd'iwən*  
 唳唳 *giök-giök*  
 唳唳 *tian'xiər*  
 唳 *'o*  
 唳 *t'ian*  
 唳 *lög*  
 唳 *sap*  
 唳 *d'iap*  
 唳倂 *ts'iapnien*  
 唳唳 *siek-siek*  
 唳 *t'wā*  
 唳 *χwət*  
 唳唳 *ngög-ngög*  
 唳 *tiög*  
 唳 *neb*  
 => 倂倂 *ts'iap'xiəp*  
 倂 *tük*  
 倂木鳥 *tükmu'kiög*  
 倂 *siang*  
 => 倂倂 *ts'iəngsiang*  
 倂君 *siangk'iwən*  
 倂均 *siangk'iwən*  
 倂庚 *siangkäng*  
 倂旅 *siang'li*  
 倂箴 *siang'liəm*  
 倂羊 *siangziang*  
 倂棘 *siangk'iek*  
 倂蛇 *siang'gi*  
 倂鞅 *siang'iang*  
 倂 *tiek*  
 倂 *χäng*  
 倂倂 *dz'ög-dz'ät*  
 倂 *gləm*  
 倂 *'a*  
 倂 *ts'əg*  
 倂 *k'üng*  
 倂 *χüng*  
 倂 *d'əp*  
 倂 *t'wən d'wə*  
 倂 *ngo*  
 倂 *miwən*  
 => 倂倂 *g'ök'kiwən*  
 => 倂倂 *k'ög'kiwən*  
 倂 *swəd*  
 倂 *ts'wad*  
 倂 *ts'wəd*

啐 *siwad*  
 啐律 *tsiwət-bliwət*  
 嚏<sup>uf</sup>嚏 *sap*  
 嚏<sup>uf</sup>喋, 蹀 *d'iap*  
 嚏<sup>uf</sup>呷 *tsəp*  
 嚏喋 *səpd'äp*  
 嘔嘔 *ɣwət-ɣwət*  
 啓 *k'iar*  
 啓明 *k'iar miäng*  
 啓 *k'iar*  
 啣 *d'ög*  
 啖 *d'am*  
 啗 *d'am*  
 碗 *liwat*  
 碗 *'iwät*  
 啍<sup>vo</sup>啍 *tsiär*  
 啍 *piäg*  
 嘍 *ts'wəd*  
 啜 *'iwat*  
 啜 *diwat*  
 啜 *diwad*  
 ⇒熱啜 *niat'iwat*  
 啞 *g'wä*  
 ⇒啞啞 *liaptsio*  
 ⇒讖啞 *tsiamtsio*  
 啞 *'äk*  
 啞 *'äg*  
 噉 *kwək*  
 噉 *g'wek*  
 啟 *k'iar*  
 啓 *liat*  
 啡 *p'əd*  
 啍腓 *g'iwang'iwər*  
 口 *kwək*  
 囗 *kwək*  
 囗 *kwək*  
 ⇒囗圖 *ɣmwətliwən*  
 圈 *k'iwän k'iw*  
 圈 *g'iwän g'iwän*  
 圈 *g'iwän*  
 圍 *ngio*  
 圍 *ts'jəng*  
 國 *kwək*  
 ⇒中國 *tiöngkwək*  
 ⇒倮國 *glwärkwək*  
 ⇒六國 *liökkwək*  
 ⇒四國 *siäkwək*  
 ⇒行國 *g'ängkwək*  
 國士 *kwək dz'jäg*  
 國家 *kwək ká*  
 國皇星 *kwək-  
g'wängsieng*  
 國語 *kwəkngio*  
 國帑 *kwəkglák*

圈 *k'iwän g'iwän*  
 埜 *diä*  
 埜 *tiəm*  
 埜 *niəp*  
 埜<sup>uf</sup>堤 *d'ieg*  
 域 *giwək*  
 ⇒西域 *siərgiwək*  
 埠 *b'äg*  
 埡 *'äk*  
 埡 *'äg*  
 埡 *k'iwän*  
 埡 *g'iwän*  
 埡坦 *g'iwän t'an*  
 埡 *swət*  
 埡 *swəd*  
 埡 *b'jäg*  
 埡塊 *piägngieg*  
 埡 *ts'jəng*  
 埡 *'wän*  
 埡 *g'iu*  
 埡 *liwän*  
 埡 *lwän*  
 埡 *tsəng*  
 埡 *dz'jəng*  
 埡 *k'ung*  
 埡塔 *tiung-diung*  
 ⇒上埡 *diangtung*  
 埡 *d'əd*  
 埡 *d'am*  
 ⇒塹埡 *g'lamd'iam*  
 埡 *'iäm*  
 ⇒窠埡 *'wä'äm*  
 埡 *ts'äg*  
 埡 *tiang*  
 埡 *d'iang*  
 埡 *tiök*  
 埡 *b'ung*  
 埡<sup>uf</sup>埡 *b'ung*  
 埡 *k'am*  
 埡 *diäk*  
 埡膩 *diäkniər*  
 埡 *twä*  
 埡塊 *twäk'wər*  
 埡塊 *twäl'iwər*  
 執 *ngiad*  
 執 *siad*  
 ⇒地執 *d'iasiad*  
 ⇒經執 *kiengngiad*  
 執 *liəp*  
 執 *liəp*  
 執事 *liəpdz'jäg*  
 執圭 *liəpkiweg*  
 執徐歲 *d'jəp-  
siös'iwad*

執悞 *liəbb'iek*  
 執政 *liəp'liəng*  
 執法 *liəppi wäp*  
 場 *diäk*  
 培 *b'äg*  
 培 *b'wäg*  
 埡端 *kwäktwän*  
 基 *kiäg*  
 ⇒茲基 *tsiägkiäg*  
 ⇒養由基 *ziang-  
diögkiäg*  
 埡 *liwän*  
 埡 *twər*  
 埡 *d'uä-*  
 埡端 *kwäktwän*  
 埡 *g'ia*  
 ⇒鮎埡 *kiätg'ia*  
 埡 *sög*  
 埡 *dz'iu*  
 埡 *b'am*  
 埡<sup>uf</sup>泥 *niər*  
 埡 *k'wät*  
 埡 *k'lwär*  
 堂 *d'äng*  
 ⇒獄磔堂 *ngiuk-  
täkd'äng*  
 堂堂 *d'äng-d'äng*  
 堂埡 *d'ängg'wäng*  
 埡 *k'wän*  
 ⇒埡塊 *piägngieg*  
 堅 *kien*  
 ⇒中堅 *tiöngkien*  
 ⇒大堅 *d'ädkien*  
 堅實 *kiend'jiet*  
 堅白 *kienb'äk*  
 堆 *twər*  
 ⇒灑灑堆 *diam-  
diötwər*  
 ⇒魁堆 *g'jertwər*  
 堆壘 *twərliwər*  
 堇 *g'ien*  
 堇 *käng*  
 ⇒大堇 *d'ädkäng*  
 埡 *diök*  
 堇 *'äk*  
 堇 *'äg*  
 ⇒黃堇 *g'wäng-'äk*  
 堇 *päng*  
 堇 *p'äng*  
 堇<sup>vo</sup>古 *ko*  
 壺 *g'o*  
 壺 *g'äng*  
 廡 *miam*  
 廡 *miwäm*

够 *ku*  
 奮 *ɣwäng*  
 斐 *piwər*  
 斐<sup>uf</sup>斐 *piwər*  
 奮 *tiög*  
 奮 *siwən*  
 奮 *päng*  
 ⇒倮奮 *liəng-k'əng*  
 莫 *kən*  
 媾 *t'əp*  
 媾訾 *ts'iu ts'jär*  
 媾訾氏 *ts'iu ts'jär-  
diäg*  
 娶 *ts'iu*  
 妍 *p'əng*  
 妍媸 *p'əngnəng*  
 媸 *twia*  
 媸<sup>uf</sup>媸 *twia*  
 媸 *k'jäg*  
 媸 *g'ien*  
 媸 *tiwed*  
 媸 *twet*  
 ⇒媸媸 *watnwet*  
 媸 *tung*  
 媸<sup>uf</sup>媸 *tiang*  
 媸 *mäm*  
 媸 *luk*  
 ⇒媸媸 *tsäluk?*  
 媸媸 *liuk-liuk*  
 媸 *ngəg*  
 媸娜, 媸娜 *'änär*  
 媸 *glu*  
 媸 *gliu*  
 ⇒媸媸 */miəuglu*  
 ⇒媸媸 *d'iegglu*  
 ⇒媸媸 *giwoglu*  
 媸 *p'əg*  
 媸 *b'wä*  
 媸利 *b'wäliəd*  
 媸娑 *b'wäsä*  
 媸 *'iwän*  
 ⇒燕媸 *'ian-'iwän*  
 媸媸 *'iwän-'iwän*  
 媸媸 *'iwän'jər?*  
 媸媸 *'iwän'jed?*  
 媸 *piög*  
 媸 *ɣög*  
 媸 *diök*  
 媸 *k'ia*  
 媸 *ɣiwər*  
 媸 *piwän*  
 媸 *wär*  
 媸媸 *wär-ngwär*

媸媸 *sniwər-  
sniwər*  
 媸媸 *'wärd'wär*  
 媸 *'iog*  
 媸 *biwər*  
 ⇒江媸 *küngbiwər*  
 媸媸 *b'iwər-b'iwər*  
 媸媸 *tsiapdiö*  
 媸 *tiam*  
 ⇒媸媸 *'iərngieg*  
 媸 *g'iwän*  
 媸 *'iam*  
 媸 *'iäm*  
 媸媸 *'iäm diwär*  
 媸<sup>uf</sup>媸 *dz'jəng*  
 媸 *ɣmwən*  
 媸 *k'än*  
 媸 *g'ien*  
 媸 *g'o*  
 媸澤 *g'od'äk*  
 媸 *wän*  
 媸媸 *watnwet*  
 媸官媸 *wəttwet*  
 媸 *tiam*  
 媸 *läg*  
 媸子 *b'jəgtsiäg*  
 媸媸 *b'jəgtiäp*  
 媸 *'ien*  
 媸始 *liögəp*  
 媸 *d'iek*  
 媸約 *tiök'jök*  
 媸 *b'iüg*  
 ⇒主婦 *liubiüg*  
 ⇒巧媸 *k'ögbiüg*  
 ⇒鼠媸 *siöb'iüg*  
 媸 *dz'jəng*  
 媸 *ngian*  
 媸 *gləm*  
 ⇒媸媸 *'əmgləm*  
 媸 *kwən*  
 媸 *g'wən*  
 媸 *diəm*  
 媸 *dz'öng*  
 媸<sup>uf</sup>媸 *k'jien k'än*  
 執 *diök*  
 ⇒庸執 *diungdiök*  
 宿 *siök*  
 宿 *siög*  
 宿<sup>uf</sup>宿 *siök*  
 ⇒苜宿 *miöks'jög*  
 宿學 *siök'g'ök*  
 宿畱 *siögliög*  
 宿習 *siökdz'jäg*  
 窠 *ts'äg*



寔 *tsəm*  
 寔 *dz'iap*  
 寂 *dz'iók*  
 寂寞 *dz'iókmák*  
 寂寥 *dz'iók-gliôg*  
 寃 *'iwän*  
 => 寃寃 *'iën-'iwän*  
 寄 *kia*  
 寅 *djən*  
 寅 *djər*  
 密 *mjət*  
 => 細密 *siedmjət?*  
 => 錫密 *d'ängmjət*  
 密時 *mjətd'ieg*  
 密虬 *mjətkiər*  
 寐 *gliəm*  
 壺奈 *'äg'd'a*  
 寇 *k'u*  
 => 司寇 *siəgk'u*  
 寧 *nieng*  
 寧 *nieng*  
 將 *tsiang*  
 將 *ts'iang*  
 => 上將 *djangtsiang*  
 => 中郎將 *tiông-längtsiang*  
 => 大將軍 *d'äd-tsiangk'iwän*  
 => 寒將 *g'antsiang*  
 => 干將 *k'antsiang*  
 => 次將 *ts'iertsiang*  
 將將 *ts'iang-ts'iang*  
 將行 *tsiangg'äng*  
 專 *liwan*  
 => 允專 *'iwäntiwan*  
 專諸 *liwanliô*  
 尉 *'iwəd*  
 => 中尉 *tiông'iwəd*  
 => 太尉 *t'äd'iwəd*  
 => 廷尉 *d'ieng'iwəd*  
 => 校尉 *g'ög'iwəd*  
 => 衛尉 *giwad'iwəd*  
 => 都尉 *to'iwəd*  
 孰 *'iwəd*  
 窆 *k'iäk*  
 焯 *t'ök*  
 焯 *k'ia*  
 扇 *lu*  
 屏 *piəng*  
 屏 *b'ieng*  
 屏星 *b'iengsieng*  
 屏風 *b'iengpiüm*  
 屣 *t'iad*  
 屣 *b'iwər*

崆峒 *k'ünggüng*  
 崆峒 *k'ungd'ung*  
 崆嶺 *k'unglung*  
 崇 *dz'ióng*  
 崇侯 *dz'ióngg'u*  
 崇山 *dz'ióngsän*  
 崇崇 *dz'ióng-dz'ióng*  
 崇期 *dz'ióngg'ieg*  
 => 哈嶠 *g'əpd'əp*  
 嶷 *gliəm*  
 華 *g'wä*  
 嶰嶰 *kiöləg*  
 => 嶰嶰 *kiöləg*  
 嶰嶰 *länggəg*  
 崎 *k'ia*  
 崎 *k'ia kia*  
 崎嶇 *k'iak'iu*  
 嶧 *vo miën*  
 崑山 *kwənsän*  
 崑崙 *kwənlwən*  
 崑山 *kwənsän*  
 峯 *swəd*  
 峯 *dz'iwət*  
 => 嶠峯 *dz'iógdz'iwət*  
 => 嶠峯 *bliwəts'iwət*  
 峯嶸 *dz'iwəngia*  
 => 晏嶸 *'anko*  
 崔 *ts'wər*  
 崔 *dz'wər*  
 => 崔崔 *'iwər-dz'wər*  
 => 錯崔 *ts'äkdz'wər*  
 崔崔 *dz'wər-dz'wər*  
 崔鬼 *dz'wərngiwər*  
 崔錯 *ts'wərts'äk*  
 崖 *ngəg*  
 => 振崖 *liənggəg*  
 崗 *vo käng*  
 => 崑崙 *kwənlwən*  
 => 崑崙 *kwənlwən*  
 嶺嶺 *liəng-dz'ióng*  
 => 危嶺 *ngwiangiwət*  
 嶺嶺 *g'iwətmjəwət*  
 唾 *g'iwət*  
 唾 *twä*  
 草 *twər*  
 屈 *k'əp*  
 戕 *dz'iang*  
 靖 *dz'əng*  
 崑 *kwäk*  
 崑 *ngiəm*  
 => 崑崙 *b'iwənnngiəm*  
 嶰如 *tung'io*  
 嶰 *g'em*

=> 推萎 *tsiwər'iwär*  
 崢嶸 *dz'əng*  
 崢嶸 *dz'änggiwäng*  
 嶠 *g'ög*  
 => 峽嶰 *g'äppiəg*  
 嶰嶰 *b'iegd'ieg*  
 嶰嶰 *'iamtsiəg*  
 崑 *siông*  
 嶰嶰 *dz'iapngiäp*  
 嶰嶰 *tsiapliap*  
 崩 *pəng*  
 冥 *g'ieg*  
 幟 *ɣwək*  
 棕 *dz'ông*  
 粹 *tswəd*  
 幟 *piəng*  
 帳 *tiang*  
 帳 *liung*  
 帳 *tsiung*  
 帳 *sät*  
 帳 *tsian*  
 帳 *dz'ian tsian*  
 帽 *k'əp*  
 腕 *'wän*  
 帶 *täd*  
 => 髻帶 *k'iwədtäd*  
 幘 *'iäp*  
 帽 *kwän*  
 帷 *djwər*  
 常 *diang*  
 => 五常 *ngodiang*  
 => 尋常 *dziəmdiang*  
 => 達常 *d'ätdiang*  
 => 重常 *d'iungdiang*  
 常先 *djangsiən*  
 常安 *djang'an*  
 常棣 *djangd'iad*  
 幘 *sap*  
 幘 *ts'iap*  
 幘 *sapdia?*  
 幘 *g'ieg*  
 屏 *b'iəng*  
 庀 *d'wər*  
 庀 *t'äg*  
 庀 *d'äg*  
 庀 *'ia*  
 庀 *'är*  
 庀 *t'liəng*  
 => 長庀 *d'iangləg*  
 庀 *b'iəg*  
 庀 *dz'iap*  
 庀 *dz'iaäk*  
 庀 *t'ia*  
 庀 *'əm*

庵庵 *'əm-'əm*  
 庶 *liag*  
 庶 *siag*  
 => 明庶風 *miäng-siagpiüm*  
 庶人 *siag'hiən*  
 庶子 *siagtsiag*  
 庶幾 *siagkiər*  
 庶氏 *liagd'ieg*  
 庶民 *siagmiən*  
 庶羞 *siagsniög*  
 庶長 *siagtiang*  
 庶 *siag*  
 庶 *vo siag*  
 康 *k'äng*  
 => 敬康 *kiəngk'äng*  
 康王 *k'änggiwang*  
 庸 *djüng*  
 => 保庸 *pögdiung*  
 => 恆庸 *g'əngdiung*  
 庸何 *djüngg'ä*  
 庸夫 *djüngpiwo*  
 庸孰 *djüngdiök*  
 庸安 *djüng'an*  
 庸庸 *djüng-djüng*  
 庸渠 *djüng'giag*  
 庸渠 *djüng'gio*  
 虞 *t'äk*  
 虞 *t'äg*  
 => 驽騊 *b'ianiwär*  
 孳 *twən*  
 張 *tiang*  
 => 朋張 *b'ängtiang*  
 張儀 *tiangngia*  
 張柳朔 *tiang-liöqsäk*  
 張楚 *tiangts'io*  
 張武 *tiangmiwo*  
 張騫 *tiangk'ian*  
 強 *g'liang*  
 強 *g'iang*  
 弼 *b'äng*  
 弼環 *p'əngg'wäng*  
 彗 *g'iwəd*  
 彗 *ziwad*  
 彗 *dziwad*  
 彗卹 *dziwədswət*  
 彗星 *dziwədsieng*  
 彩 *ts'əg*  
 彪 *piög*  
 彫 *tiög*  
 彫彫 *tiögtiög*  
 彬 *piən*  
 俟 *dz'ieg*

徂 *dz'ung*  
 得 *tək*  
 錢 *dz'ian*  
 => 長錢 *d'iangdz'ian*  
 徘徊 *b'wər-g'wər*  
 徙 *siəg*  
 徙倚 *siəg'ia?*  
 徠 *tung*  
 徇 *sögd'ög*  
 徇 *k'ia*  
 徇 *k'ia*  
 徇徇 *djangziang*  
 徇 *tiəg*  
 徇 *d'ieg*  
 從 *dz'üng*  
 從 *vo 縱* *tsiung*  
 從人 *tsiung'hiən*  
 從容 *ts'üngdiung*  
 從屬 *dz'üngliu*  
 從死 *dz'üngsiər*  
 從母 *dz'üngməg*  
 從祖父母 *dz'üng-tsob'iwoməg*  
 從親 *tsiungts'iən*  
 從道 *tsiungd'ög*  
 徇 *liög*  
 徠 *läg*  
 徠 *piəg*  
 御 *ngä*  
 御 *ngio*  
 御史 *ngiosliəg*  
 御史大夫 *ngio-sliəgd'ädpiwo*  
 兒 *02 d'ieg*  
 徒 *siap*  
 徂 *djən*  
 惠 *djüng*  
 恣 *djio*  
 悉 *siət*  
 悉諸 *siəttiö*  
 恣 *t'iat*  
 恣 *dz'äk*  
 恣 *t'iap*  
 恣 *t'iek*  
 恣 *'iər*  
 恣 *'iər*  
 悠 *djög*  
 悠悠 *djög-djög*  
 恣 *liər*  
 患 *g'wan*  
 恣 *ts'ung*  
 恣 *ts'ung-ts'ung*  
 恣 *vo 意* *'iəg*  
 恣 *dz'ông*

悱 *p'iwər*  
 掩 *'iam*  
 掩 *'iam*  
 掩儉 *'iamk'siam?*  
 悴 *dz'iwəd*  
 悵 *'iang*  
 悵 *liəd*  
 悵 *g'iwəd*  
 悵 *g'ieng*  
 悵悵 *g'əng-g'əng*  
 悼 *f'ōk*  
 悼 *d'og*  
 凌 *ləng*  
 凌 *liəng*  
 悽悽 *ts'iar-ts'iar*  
 悽愴 *ts'iar-ts'iang*  
 愴 *k'ung*  
 愴 *k'ung k'üŋ*  
 悵 *'iam*  
 悵 *f'wət*  
 悵 *f'wəd*  
 悵 *d'əd*  
 悵 *f'wət*  
 悵 *d'wəd*  
 愉 *liwən*  
 愉 *lwən*  
 怡 *k'am*  
 悵 *kwən*  
 情 *dz'iəng*  
 =六情 *liōkdz'iəng*  
 惆 *f'ioŋ*  
 惇 *twən liwən*  
 悵 *klwār*  
 =齧悵 *kādklwār*  
 悵 *gliang*  
 悵 *'wən*  
 悵 *k'iam*  
 悵 *gləm*  
 悵 *lən*  
 悵 *xiwək*  
 悵 *'iūk*  
 =悵悵 *ts'iaŋqiwək*  
 悵 *f'ien*  
 悵 *g'iwən*  
 悵 *d'am*  
 悵 *f'iek*  
 悵悵 *f'iek-f'iek*  
 悵 *niəp*  
 =悵悵 *k'iamk'ia*  
 悵 *giwang*  
 悵 *miwang*  
 悵悵 *miwang-*  
*miwang*  
 悵 *tiwat*

悵悵 *tiwat-tiwat*  
 悵 *χmwət*  
 =悵悵 *χwāng-*  
*χmwət*  
 悵悵 *χmwətχwāng*  
 悵 *χmwən*  
 悵悵 *χmwənmwən*  
 悵 *siək*  
 悵 *'iang*  
 悵 *xiən*  
 悵 *d'iwər*  
 悵 *b'iuŋ*  
 悵 *mōg*  
 悵 *kien*  
 悵 *tiəg*  
 悵 *ts'ioŋ*  
 =干悵 *kānts'ioŋ*  
 =貴悵 *k'iwədt's'ioŋ*  
 悵肚 *ts'ioŋk'ioŋ?*  
 悵施 *ts'ioŋs'ia*  
 悵 *kət*  
 悵stbuf 悵 *kāt*  
 或 *d'iet*  
 悵 *dz'ək*  
 悵 *g'o*  
 =桑悵 *sāngg'o*  
 =摩悵 *mwāsā*  
 悵 *'wən*  
 悵 *g'iam*  
 悵 *tūk*  
 悵 *tsuk*  
 悵 *p'iuŋ*  
 悵 *siā*  
 悵 *liət*  
 悵 *liəd*  
 悵 *miən*  
 悵 *k'wət?*  
 悵 *mwən*  
 悵 *mwənswən*  
 悵 *p'iu*  
 悵 *p'iuo*  
 悵 *p'ək*  
 悵 *p'əg*  
 悵 *k'io*  
 悵 *tōg*  
 悵 *'wār*  
 悵 *ngəg*  
 悵 *g'iwən*  
 悵 *ngūk*  
 悵 *tsung*  
 悵 *niən niən*  
 悵 *liwā*  
 悵 *twār*  
 悵 *ts'ap*

捷 *dz'iap*  
 =獵捷 *liəpdz'iap*  
 捷悵 *dz'iapg'ān*  
 捷捷 *dz'iap-dz'iap*  
 捷疾 *dz'iapdz'iat*  
 捷給 *dz'iapkiəp*  
 捷 *piəng*  
 捷 *b'wən*  
 捷 *nāt*  
 捷 *niəp*  
 捷 *niət*  
 捷 *niəp'ok*  
 捷 *nwār*  
 捷 *dz'wət*  
 捷 *g'at*  
 捷 *'wāt*  
 捷 *'wan*  
 捷 *'wāt*  
 捷 *siər*  
 捷 *xiən*  
 捷 *tung*  
 捷 *d'äng*  
 捷 *vo 捷 tiam*  
 捷 *p'əng*  
 捷 *b'ieng?*  
 捷 *sōg*  
 捷 *lwən*  
 捷 *ts'ieŋ*  
 捷 *ts'ieŋ*  
 捷 *kāng*  
 =捷捷 *siogkāng*  
 捷 *twāt*  
 =獵捷 *ts'wāntwāt*  
 捷 *d'ioŋ*  
 捷 *d'ioŋ*  
 捷 *nōk*  
 =捷捷 *liogd'ioŋ*  
 捷 *pəg p'əg*  
 捷 *p'əg*  
 捷 *b'ōg*  
 捷 *b'üŋ*  
 捷 *tiər*  
 捷 *g'wən*  
 捷 *k'ia*  
 捷角 *kiakük*  
 捷 *f'og*  
 捷 *d'og*  
 捷 *k'ər*  
 =捷捷 *g'iemg'ieŋ*  
 捷 *b'ər*  
 捷 *b'wād*  
 =彭捷 *b'wāngb'ər*  
 捷 *b'wād k'ər*  
 捷 *b'ər l'äng*

掬 *siōk*  
 掬 *ləng*  
 掬 *liəng*  
 掬 *ziək*  
 掬 *'äg*  
 =掬掬 *lwāräg*  
 掬 *g'iwət g'iwət*  
 掬 *uf 掬 liwat*  
 掬 *tsəng*  
 掬 *ts'əng*  
 掬 *liang*  
 掬 *kwəg*  
 掬 *ngieŋ*  
 掬 *ngiat*  
 掬 *nəg?*  
 掬 *xiwək*  
 掬 *χwək*  
 掬域 *g'wək-g'wək*  
 掬 *siəm*  
 掬 *d'iam*  
 掬 *'iam*  
 掬 *täng*  
 掬 *gliak*  
 掬 *gliang*  
 掬 *ts'əg*  
 掬 *gliəm*  
 掬 *f'əm*  
 掬 *piəng*  
 掬 *sap*  
 掬 *tsiap*  
 掬 *ts'ap*  
 掬 *dz'iap*  
 掬余 *tsiapdio*  
 掬羅 *tsiaplia*  
 掬櫛 *siəpliōg*  
 掬詒 *dz'iapkiəp*  
 =掬掬 *f'ioŋf'iek*  
 掬 *k'üŋ*  
 掬 *k'ung*  
 掬弦者 *k'ungg'ien-*  
*liā*  
 掬 *f'iwər*  
 掬 *f'wər*  
 =介之掬 *kādliəg-*  
*f'iwər*  
 掬 *d'iam*  
 掬 *'iam*  
 掬澆 *'iamχo?*  
 掬茂 *'iammiōg*  
 掬 *ts'äg*  
 =舉掬 *kiots'äg*  
 掬 *tsu ts'iu a*  
 掬 *ts'iu*  
 掬 *ts'üŋ*

掬 *k'ioŋ*  
 掬 *d'iwən*  
 掬 *d'wən*  
 掬 *k'iad*  
 掬 *g'at g'ad*  
 掬 *vo 掬 g'iat g'iat*  
 掬 *mōg*  
 掬 *miwər*  
 掬 *dziō*  
 掬 *f'ung*  
 掬 *sung*  
 掬 *b'wət*  
 掬 *kōg*  
 掬 *mwəg/miwən*  
 掬 *d'ien*  
 掬 *liən-liən*  
 掬 *k'ioŋ*  
 掬 *siən*  
 掬 *f'ien*  
 掬 *d'ien*  
 掬 *d'wāt*  
 掬 *ngio*  
 掬 *f'iek*  
 掬 *ngog*  
 =若掬 *niakngog*  
 =莊掬 *tsiangngog*  
 =莫掬 *mākngog*  
 =邨掬 *kāpnngog*  
 =霄掬 *siogngog*  
 掬 *ngog-ngog*  
 掬 *pwəd*  
 掬 *b'wad*  
 =腐掬 *b'iw'wad*  
 掬績 *pwədt'siək*  
 掬 *tiəg*  
 掬 *piən-piən*  
 掬 *kōk*  
 掬 *pānlän*  
 掬 *g'uk*  
 =石掬 *d'iakg'uk*  
 掬 *ziā*  
 掬 *dziā*  
 =乚掬 *miadz'ia*  
 掬 *lāŋ*  
 掬 *tsām*  
 掬 *twän*  
 掬 *p'ia*  
 掬 *liōg*  
 掬 *p'iuo*  
 掬 *piwang*  
 掬 *dziwən*  
 =便掬 *b'ian-*  
*dziwən*  
 =周掬 *liōgdziwən*

旂 <i>â'ia</i>	桴 <i>kieng</i>	梃 <i>dz'ôg</i>	椶 <i>ts'iam</i>	末殺 <i>muâtsât</i>
旌 <i>tsiêng</i>	桴 <i>b'wət</i>	梃 <i>giüg</i>	椶木 <i>ts'iammuk</i>	慄 <i>kiwæg</i>
⇒白旌 <i>b'äktsiêng</i>	⇒榼桴 <i>'wətb'wət</i>	梃 <i>ôg</i>	椶 <i>diêng</i>	毫 <i>g'og</i>
旂 <i>stbuftsiêng</i>	桴 <i>b'wən</i>	梃 <i>ôgdziæg</i>	椶 <i>siwan</i>	⇒秋毫 <i>ts'io'g'og</i>
旂 <i>niär</i>	桴 <i>p'iug</i>	梃 <i>kök</i>	椶 <i>siwən</i>	毳 <i>lwäd</i>
⇒旂旂 <i>'ia-niär</i>	桴 <i>b'iôg</i>	梃 <i>kök</i>	椶 <i>swär</i>	毳 <i>g'iôg</i>
族 <i>dz'uk</i>	⇒黃桴 <i>g'iwədb'iôg</i>	梃 <i>b'iar</i>	椶 <i>ts'iwən</i>	毳 <i>näk</i>
族子 <i>dz'uktsiæg</i>	桴 <i>liwat</i>	楸 <i>d'iek</i>	椶 <i>dziwən</i>	毳 <i>d'upiwən</i>
旣 <i>kiäd</i>	⇒白椶 <i>b'äkniwər</i>	楸桃 <i>g'əmd'og</i>	桐 <i>kiuk</i>	涪 <i>b'iüg</i>
旣 <i>g'am</i>	桶 <i>t'ung</i>	梓 <i>tsiæg</i>	桐 <i>kiuk?</i>	涪漚 <i>b'əgu</i>
旣 <i>g'wan</i>	桶 <i>d'ung</i>	楸 <i>liäd</i>	楸 <i>liän</i>	涪 <i>kwän</i>
旣 <i>tsiwən</i>	桶櫓 <i>t'ungsung</i>	認 <i>niän</i>	梯 <i>t'iar</i>	涪 <i>g'ieng</i>
晚 <i>miwän</i>	櫓 <i>kük</i>	根多 <i>pwädtä</i>	械 <i>g'eg</i>	⇒溟涪 <i>mieng-g'ieng</i>
晚 <i>nian</i>	稀 <i>xiéb</i>	梗 <i>käng</i>	捆 <i>k'wən</i>	⇒漚涪 <i>'iengg'ieng</i>
梟 <i>vo昆 kwən</i>	稀 <i>xiär</i>	⇒桔梗 <i>kietkäng</i>	梲 <i>liwat</i>	浸 <i>d'iôg</i>
梟 <i>nan</i>	根 <i>läng</i>	糊 <i>pwat</i>	梲 <i>t'wət</i>	澗 <i>swan</i>
晝 <i>tiôg</i>	⇒桃根 <i>kwängläng</i>	糊 <i>p'iwäd</i>	梳 <i>siô</i>	澗 <i>siwat</i>
晝夜 <i>tiôgziäg</i>	枵 <i>p'iung</i>	枵 <i>tswät</i>	槌 <i>t'ian</i>	澗湖 <i>g'amg'o</i>
晝 <i>xiär</i>	枵樓 <i>p'iungsüng</i>	枵 <i>tiap</i>	梵 <i>b'iwäm</i>	涯 <i>ngög</i>
晝 <i>diêng</i>	柰 <i>ts'iet</i>	枵 <i>tiap</i>	梵梵 <i>b'iüm-b'iüm</i>	潑 <i>t'iwat</i>
晝 <i>pwə</i>	柰 <i>dz'wä</i>	梲 <i>kian</i>	梲 <i>miwər</i>	漲 <i>vo漲 tiang</i>
晝 <i>liät</i>	柰 <i>'wən</i>	梲 <i>g'ian</i>	梲榔 <i>piänläng</i>	液 <i>ziäk</i>
晝 <i>liäd-liäd</i>	柰 <i>g'iwənts'ian</i>	梲 <i>miwän</i>	梲栗 <i>tsiëtljët</i>	涇 <i>k'ung</i>
晝 <i>ngo</i>	柰 <i>tio</i>	梲 <i>när</i>	欸 <i>χem</i>	涇 <i>nüng</i>
晝 <i>g'wän</i>	柰 <i>g'än</i>	梲 <i>kiap kap</i>	欸 <i>giuk</i>	灑 <i>d'ä</i>
晝 <i>g'wan</i>	棟 <i>t'iuik</i>	梲 <i>g'wan</i>	欸 <i>k'wed</i>	灑 <i>d'ä</i>
晝 <i>χmwæg</i>	棟 <i>suk</i>	條 <i>t'iôg</i>	⇒欸 <i>χängläng</i>	灑 <i>'iwän</i>
晝 <i>g'ôg</i>	棟 <i>sök</i>	條 <i>d'iôg</i>	欸 <i>k'wän</i>	灑 <i>'wär</i>
晨 <i>d'ien</i>	棟 <i>ts'uk</i>	⇒蜚條 <i>piwərd'iôg</i>	欸 <i>sük</i>	灑演 <i>'iwän-dian</i>
晨風 <i>d'ienpiüm</i>	棟 <i>'iän</i>	條風 <i>d'iökpiüm</i>	欸 <i>sug</i>	涵 <i>kem</i>
晨梟 <i>d'ienb'iu</i>	棟 <i>uf</i> 檄 <i>suk</i>	梲 <i>g'ieg</i>	欸 <i>xiär</i>	涵 <i>g'am</i>
曹 <i>dz'ôg</i>	⇒赤棟 <i>t'iaksuk</i>	梲 <i>kiôg</i>	欸 <i>χäp</i>	涇 <i>t'wä</i>
⇒功曹 <i>kungdz'ôg</i>	梁 <i>liang</i>	⇒鷓梲 <i>t'iarkiôg</i>	欸 <i>'æg</i>	涇 <i>tung</i>
曼 <i>miwän</i>	⇒呂梁 <i>glioliang</i>	梲梲 <i>kiôg-kiôg</i>	涇 <i>kiwat</i>	涇 <i>tung</i>
曼 <i>mwän</i>	⇒大梁 <i>d'ädliang</i>	梲 <i>gliô</i>	涇 <i>g'iêng</i>	涇 <i>g'äk</i>
朗 <i>läng</i>	⇒糠梁 <i>k'ängliang</i>	梲 <i>k'wän</i>	擘 <i>p'iug b'iog</i>	涇 <i>g'o</i>
⇒曠朗 <i>g'wäng-läng</i>	⇒陸梁 <i>liökliang</i>	梢 <i>sög</i>	擘 <i>b'iæg</i>	涇漁 <i>g'äkngio</i>
朧 <i>tsiwan</i>	棹 <i>g'iôg</i>	梢 <i>siog</i>	殃 <i>k'ep</i>	涇 <i>nwər</i>
朧 <i>mwängtläng</i>	艇 <i>t'ieng</i>	梢 <i>sög-sög</i>	殞辣 <i>kuksuk</i>	涇 <i>'iwär</i>
望 <i>miwang</i>	艇 <i>d'ieng</i>	梢雲 <i>sögg'iwən</i>	⇒殞 <i>'wər't'wər</i>	涇 <i>'wär</i>
⇒博望侯 <i>päk-miwängg'u</i>	⇒徑艇 <i>kiengd'ieng</i>	桡 <i>tsiam</i>	球 <i>g'iôg</i>	⇒涇 <i>'wər-'wär</i>
⇒句望 <i>kumiwang</i>	檣 <i>ziôg</i>	桡 <i>b'iwən</i>	⇒殞辣 <i>kuksuk</i>	涇山 <i>'wärsän</i>
望伴 <i>miwangziang</i>	梅 <i>χmwæg</i>	桡 <i>dziung</i>	殞 <i>g'iêng-g'iêng</i>	涇 <i>kiô</i>
望潮 <i>miwangd'iog</i>	梅 <i>mwæg</i>	桡 <i>siar</i>	殞 <i>g'iêngg'iwä</i>	涇 <i>siä</i>
杪 <i>sälä</i>	梅雨 <i>mwəgg'iwə</i>	夢 <i>miüng</i>	殞 <i>g'iêng-siêng</i>	涼 <i>gliak</i>
梁 <i>sad'äng</i>	柳 <i>püng</i>	梧 <i>ngo</i>	殺 <i>kiôg</i>	涼 <i>gliang</i>
振 <i>liën</i>	楸 <i>lung</i>	⇒枝梧 <i>liënggo</i>	殺 <i>d'u</i>	⇒輻涼車 <i>'wən-gliangkio</i>
栝 <i>pwæg</i>	楸棟 <i>lungtung</i>	⇒蒼梧 <i>ts'ängngo</i>	殺 <i>liën</i>	涼風 <i>gliangpiüm</i>
栝落 <i>pwəgläk</i>	桴 <i>p'äng</i>	梧丘 <i>ngok'iüg</i>	殺 <i>dzi'ien-dzi'ien</i>	涇 <i>χmwən-χmwən</i>
程 <i>t'ieng</i>	桴 <i>tsiang</i>	梧桐 <i>ngod'ung</i>	殺 <i>k'ieng</i>	涇 <i>d'əp</i>
程 <i>diêng</i>	槩 <i>tiäd</i>	梨 <i>liär</i>	殺 <i>'iär</i>	涇 <i>tük</i>
椰 <i>ziä</i>	槩 <i>d'iäd</i>	⇒合梨 <i>kəpliär</i>	殺 <i>uf</i> 也? <i>d'ia?</i>	⇒瀧涇 <i>lungtük</i>
栝 <i>kwät</i>	梟 <i>xiwan</i>	梲 <i>liæg</i>	殺 <i>sät säd</i>	
	梟 <i>d'o</i>	梲 <i>d'u</i>	殺 <i>säd</i>	

11  
畫

涿鹿 tūkluk	涿 p'iad	淳耀 d'iwəndiəg	焯 p'wo	牯 kók
淀 d'ien	涿 p'iəd	涖決 /'uət/áng?	焯 kiəng	犀 siər
接 tsiap	涿涿 p'iad-p'iad	淵 'iwen	焯嘶 kiəngsiəg	=木犀 muksiər
接 tsi'iap	涸 m'iwang	=大淵獻歲 d'ád- 'iwenxi'si'wad	焯爍 liok'sliok	犀首 siər'siəg
接 <sub>uf</sub> 涿 tsiəp	涸涸 m'wāng-	=顏淵 ngan'iwen	焯 d'ien	獠 kliəng
溥 tək	涸 tsək	淵淵 'iwen-'iwen	焯 g'wān	狝 b'er
港 g'iwān	涸 māk	涖 ləg	焯 烹 p'āng	狝 p'iwər
涓 b'iu	涖 d'ām	混 g'wən	焯 熨 ts'āp	狝 狝 狝 χŏg
涓 tsiəg	=恬淡 d'iamd'ām	混一 g'wən'iət	焯 焯 lāng	狝 b'eg
=臨涓 bliəmts'ie	=邯淡 g'əmd'ām	混夷 kwəndiər	焯 t'iam	狝 b'ieg
浙 siek	滂 <sub>uf</sub> 滂 piət	混沌 g'wənd'wən	焯 s'ian	狝 b'ieg
淆 g'ög	滅 xiwək	混混 g'wən-g'wən	焯 dian	狝 g'ie
淇 g'ie	滅 giwək	混瀚 g'wəng'ān	焯 焯 xiwət	=狝 狝 swānngie
淇 滂 b'iengp'iek	=溲滅 dz'iek-giwək	清 ts'iəng	焯 焯 tsə	狝 ləg
涸 kwət	况 ngiəg	清商 ts'iəngsiəng	焯 k'eg	狝 ts'io
涸 kwət g'wət	淤 'o	清廟 ts'iəngm'io	焯 焯 p'iuŋ	狝 狝 dziəkdziək
涸 kwān	淥 luk	清徵 ts'iəngliəg	焯 焯 t'iak	狝 ts'an
涸 k'lwār	淥 liuk	清揚 ts'iəngdiəng	焯 焯 diəng	狝 kian
涸 g'am	淥 kəm	清明 ts'iəngmiəng	焯 焯 xuk	狝 k'iang
涸 gliəm	=新淥 siənkəm	清明風 ts'iəng- miəngpiəm	焯 焯 g'uk	狝 kwən
涸 'wāng	泌 miət	清篔 ts'iəngsiə	焯 焯 xiə-xiu	狝 狝 nglwār'ian
涸 t'iang	淨 dz'əng	清華 ts'iəngg'wā	焯 焯 diək	狝 tsəng
涸 liəg	淨 dz'iəng	清角 ts'iəngk'uk	焯 焯 xāk	狝 miər
涸 b'ung	淩 liəng	清酒 ts'iəngtsiəg	焯 焯 xiwən	狝 t'iang
涸 g'ög	淩 liwən	淹 'iam	焯 <sub>vo</sub> 焯 焯 xok xāk	=狝 狝 p'iat'iang
涸 t'iang	=近淩 ngiənliwən	淺 ts'ian	=焯 焯 b'iuŋ-b'wət	狝 狝 t'iangkiwət
涸 diək	=汙淩 giwən-liwən	淺鰓 ts'ians'u	焯 kiwət	=狝 狝 kiət'iwət
涸 ts'iar	洩 k'iang	添 t'iam	焯 kiwən	狝 ia
涸 ts'iar-liər	淫 diəm	滙 liəg	焯 'iwət	=鬱狝 iwət'ia
涸 ts'iar-ts'iar	=浮淫 biəgdiam	滙 t'ap	焯 'iwen	狝 狝 ia-niər
涸 p'iwang	=浸淫 ts'iamdiəm	滙 <sub>uf</sub> 滙 miək	焯 'iat	狝 狝 ia-niər
涸 t'iek	涿 ts'iwəd	滙盪 pwənt'āng	焯 焯 'iwət-'iwət	狝 狝 ia-ia
涸 liək	涿 ts'wəd	滙薄 pwənb'āk	焯 siəg	狝 kiəd
涸 t'io	涖 g'ionio	=滙 滙 ts'ioŋt'ap	焯 xiəg	狝 liəd
涸 nög	涖 siət ziəd	涖 'iwen	焯 gian	狝 tsəng
涸 nög'io	淮 g'wer	涖 miən	焯 'ian	狝 狝 tsəngnəng
涸 d'io	涖 diək	涖 miwən	焯 'iän	狝 ngəg
涸 kiək	涖 s'niəm	=滙 滙 miär'niək	焯 焯 'ianb'iuŋ	狝 ngiəg?
涸 d'ög	涖 niəm	滙 ts'iam	焯 xän	狝 liwər
涸 d'ögf'äd	涖 'əm	渴 <sub>vo</sub> 渴 k'ät g'iat	焯 tsiəng	狝 māng
涸 d'ögg'ä	涖 涖 nəp-nəp	滙 滙 siəm	焯 tsiwən	狝 ts'əg?/ts'äi
涸 d'ög-d'ög	涖 涖 siəm'siəm?	滙 p'ieg	焯 tswən	狝 ts'wət
涸 sūng	涖 ts'iar	滙 diap	焯 ts'iwət	=倉狝 ts'ängts'wət
涸 dz'əng	深 siəm	滙 tiap	焯 d'iar	狝 liəd
涸 liwəd	滙 <sub>uf</sub> 滙 xo	=獵 滙 liapdiap	=焯 焯 xiwətxiət	狝 sliwət
涸 liət	滙 <sub>vo</sub> 滙 b'io	焯 xiər	焯 s'iang	狝 sliwəd
涸 liəd	=掩滙 'iamxo?	焯 xiwər	=肅 焯 siöks'iang	狝 liwət
涸 liət	涿 liwən	焯 b'io	焯 焯 siəngkiəg	=顏 焯 nganliwət
涸 b'iang	涿 d'iwən	焯 焯 b'io	焯 m'üŋ	狝 glo
涸 p'eng-p'wāng	涿于 d'iwəng'iwə	焯 焯 b'io	焯 k'əng g'əng	狝 miwən
涸 b'iwər	涿于 涖 d'iwəng'iwək'wən	焯 焯 k'iwäng	焯 k'ien	狝 ngä
涸 siəng	涖 涖 d'iwənd'ök	=焯 焯 xiwətxiət	焯 焯 k'ienngiüg	狝 t'ieŋ
涸 t'ien			焯 ngo	狝 d'ieŋ
涸 t'ien-niən				

梯 <i>d'iar</i>	時 <i>d'iaŋ</i>	晟 <i>xiwed xiwəd</i>	硐 <i>d'ung</i>	窈 <i>t'ioŋ</i>
⇒塘梯 <i>d'āngd'iar</i>	⇒密時 <i>miət'd'iaŋ</i>	晟 <i>xiwed xiwəd</i>	⇒鏢硐 <i>ts'üŋgd'ung</i>	窈 <i>d'ioŋ</i>
珺 <i>miwo</i>	⇒畦時 <i>g'iwegd'iaŋ</i>	眈 <i>d'ung</i>	砢 <i>p'əŋ</i>	⇒窈窈 <i>'ioŋ-d'ioŋ</i>
珽 <i>liōŋ</i>	⇒西時 <i>siərd'iaŋ</i>	眈 <i>miər</i>	砢 <i>xiung</i>	⇒輕窈 <i>t'ioŋ</i>
⇒玕瑤 <i>diwanngo</i>	⇒酈時 <i>liəgd'iaŋ</i>	眈 <i>xi</i>	衲 <i>g'äd</i>	窈 <i>siəm</i>
⇒琨瑤 <i>kwəŋngo</i>	略 <i>gliak</i>	眈 <i>liət</i>	衲 <i>giwo</i>	竟 <i>kiāŋ</i>
城 <i>d'iəŋ</i>	略 <sub>uf</sub> 落 <i>gläk</i>	眈 <i>d'iet t'iət</i>	祥 <i>dziang</i>	章 <i>liang</i>
珺 <i>g'iwən</i>	⇒禡略 <i>tsäpqliak</i>	眈 <i>d'iar</i>	禡 <i>ngo</i>	章 <sub>uf</sub> 張?? <i>tiang?</i>
珺 <i>mwəŋ</i>	⇒蠖略 <i>giwakgliak</i>	眈 <i>käp</i>	桃 <i>t'ioŋ</i>	⇒兄章 <i>xiwänglian</i>
瓊 <i>miam</i>	略 <sub>逴</sub> <i>gliakt'iaŋ</i>	眈 <i>twən</i>	票 <i>p'ioŋ</i>	⇒大章 <i>t'ädliang</i>
珺 <i>pwäd</i>	畦 <i>g'iweg</i>	眈 <i>niəŋ</i>	票姚 <i>p'ioŋdiog</i>	⇒文章 <i>miwəŋliang</i>
珺 <i>t'iəŋ</i>	畦時 <i>g'iwegd'iaŋ</i>	眈 <i>nek</i>	票騎 <i>b'ioŋg'ia</i>	⇒豫章 <i>diotliang</i>
瓊 <i>miam</i>	痊 <i>ts'iwən</i>	眈 <i>miəŋ</i>	褙 <i>kwia</i>	章柳 <i>liangliōŋ</i>
琮 <i>t'o</i>	独 <i>d'ōŋ</i>	眈 <i>siwən xiwən</i>	袷 <i>g'əp</i>	章灼 <i>liangliok</i>
現 <i>g'ian</i>	独 <i>d'iōŋ</i>	眈 <i>siwən</i>	袷 <i>liəd</i>	章甫 <i>liangp'iwə</i>
現 <i>g'ien</i>	痾 <i>t'ung</i>	⇒瞋眈 <i>t'iənsiwən</i>	祭 <i>tsäd</i>	章章 <i>liang-liang</i>
琮 <i>ts'ioŋk</i>	痾 <i>d'ung</i>	眈 <i>t'ia</i>	祭 <i>tsiad</i>	筵 <i>liwəŋ</i>
琮 <i>g'əm</i>	痾 <i>d'iar</i>	眈 <i>k'iwang</i>	祭仲 <i>tsädd'iōŋ</i>	筵 <i>ziəŋ</i>
琮 <i>dziwan</i>	痾 <i>kəŋ</i>	眷 <i>k'iwən</i>	祭器 <i>tsiadk'ieŋ</i>	筵 <i>tōŋ</i>
琮 <i>ngiän</i>	痾 <i>giwəŋ</i>	眷隼 <i>k'iwang'iwəd</i>	祭酒 <i>tsiadtsioŋ</i>	筵 <i>siəm</i>
球 <i>g'ioŋ</i>	痾 <i>nəŋ</i>	眸子 <i>miōŋtsiəŋ</i>	离 <i>t'lia</i>	筵 <i>tiap</i>
琮 <i>g'iwən-g'iwən</i>	痾 <i>siang</i>	眈 <i>d'ien</i>	离 <sub>裔</sub> ?	⇒閩筵 <i>diəm'siəm</i>
琅 <i>läng</i>	痾 <i>g'wər</i>	眈 <i>t'ioŋ</i>	离 <i>siat</i>	笙 <i>səŋ</i>
⇒琳琅 <i>gliəmläng</i>	痾 <i>'äp</i>	眈 <i>ziang</i>	桐 <i>d'ung</i>	筵 <i>g'ap</i>
琅玕 <i>längkän</i>	痾 <i>t'ä t'ä</i>	眼 <i>ngən</i>	桃 <i>d'ōŋ</i>	筵 <i>täp</i>
琅琊 <i>längziä</i>	痾 <i>t'än-t'än</i>	眼 <i>ngən</i>	待 <i>liəŋ</i>	筵 <sub>stbuŋ</sub> 箇 <i>näp</i>
理 <i>liəŋ</i>	痾 <i>xiäd</i>	⇒眈眼 <i>mwədngən</i>	待 <i>d'iaŋ</i>	筵 <i>d'ioŋk</i>
⇒大理 <i>t'ädliəŋ</i>	痾 <i>kəŋ</i>	眈 <i>mwək miək</i>	待 <i>g'wät</i>	筵 <i>liwət</i>
⇒廷理 <i>d'iəŋliəŋ</i>	痾 <i>ngəŋ</i>	眾 <i>liōŋ</i>	柄 <i>t'iam?</i>	箇 <i>näp</i>
琇 <i>siōŋ ziōŋ</i>	痾 <i>t'äg</i>	穆 <i>xiək</i>	枳 <i>kəp</i>	箇 <i>t'iaŋ</i>
琇實 <i>siōŋd'iet</i>	痒 <i>ziang</i>	穆 <i>xiwək</i>	枳 <i>g'əp</i>	箴 <i>kwo</i>
浮 <i>p'iuŋ</i>	痒 <i>dziang</i>	独 <i>d'ōŋ</i>	秬 <i>'iən</i>	笠 <i>gliəp</i>
⇒琅琊 <i>längziä</i>	痊 <i>t'iəd</i>	矧 <i>liōŋ</i>	窠 <i>tsiər</i>	筵 <i>ts'ia</i>
琇 <i>xiər</i>	痾 <i>liäd</i>	矧 <i>k'wia</i>	秬 <i>liət-liət</i>	筵 <i>miən</i>
琇 <i>liəŋ?</i>	痾 <i>d'iaŋ</i>	矧 <i>ts'iwən</i>	秬 <i>kät</i>	筵 <i>pōŋ</i>
瓠 <i>g'wo</i>	痕 <i>g'ən</i>	硃 <i>liu</i>	秬 <i>kätkiōk</i>	筵 <i>d'ioŋ</i>
瓠 <i>k'wät</i>	皎 <i>kiōŋ</i>	硃 <i>kwäng</i>	梁 <i>g'iuŋ</i>	筵 <i>siəŋ</i>
瓠 <i>d'iu</i>	餅 <i>p'əŋ</i>	硃 <i>k'wäng</i>	枳 <i>niəm</i>	符 <i>b'iu</i>
瓶 <i>b'iəŋ</i>	臯 <sub>vo</sub> 臯 <i>kōŋ</i>	硃 <i>xiwäk</i>	秬 <i>täg</i>	⇒兵符 <i>piängb'iu</i>
瓷 <i>dziər</i>	皴 <i>k'iwəŋ</i>	硃 <i>g'ung</i>	移 <i>t'ia</i>	⇒天符 <i>t'ienb'iu</i>
喏 <i>t'iam</i>	盒 <i>g'əp</i>	砢 <sub>stbuŋ</sub> 礪 <i>ngəp</i>	移 <i>dia</i>	箴 <i>ts'ək</i>
喏 <i>d'iam</i>	盪 <i>liäd</i>	硃 <i>nōgsa</i>	⇒剡移 <i>diəmdia</i>	箴 <i>b'wən</i>
產 <i>sän</i>	盪 <i>'wo</i>	硃 <i>k'wät</i>	移易 <i>diadiək</i>	箴 <i>b'wäd-b'wäd</i>
產 <sub>uf</sub> 澆 <i>sän</i>	⇒盤盪 <i>b'wängiwo</i>	硃 <i>blwätngwät</i>	移時 <i>diadiəŋ</i>	筵 <i>tän</i>
產 <sub>uf</sub> 簾 <i>sän</i>	盪 <i>k'wəŋ</i>	硃 <i>diäkkiwər</i>	窳 <i>'ioŋ</i>	筵 <i>t'ät</i>
⇒屈產 <i>k'iwätsän</i>	盪 <i>k'iwən</i>	⇒硃硃 <i>xiwər-ngwia</i>	窳 <sub>汝</sub> <i>'oän?</i>	第 <i>tsiər</i>
⇒生產 <i>səŋsän</i>	盪 <i>b'iwäm</i>	硃 <i>ngəŋ</i>	窳 <i>kiwəŋ</i>	第 <i>d'iar</i>
⇒蹇產 <i>kiänsän</i>	盪 <i>'ändz'än</i>	硃 <i>dz'äk-ngläk</i>	窳 <i>'wäg</i>	第 <i>liəŋ</i>
咳 <i>kəŋ</i>	盖 <i>g'äp käd</i>	硃 <i>kän</i>	窳 <i>tiet</i>	⇒箴第 <i>kuliəŋ</i>
畢 <i>piət</i>	盜 <i>d'og</i>	硃 <i>k'ən</i>	窳 <i>liət</i>	箴箴 <i>liəŋtsiəŋ</i>
⇒棹畢 <i>g'ängpiət</i>	畦 <i>xiwəŋ</i>	硃 <i>g'ən</i>	⇒窳窳 <i>notiət</i>	箴箴 <i>liəŋsiəŋ</i>
畢方 <i>piətpiwang</i>	畦 <i>g'iwəŋ</i>	硃 <i>k'äng</i>	窳皇 <i>d'ietg'wäng</i>	箴 <i>tsäk</i>
畢方 <i>piətpiwang</i>	畦 <i>siwəŋ</i>	硃 <i>g'ieŋ</i>	窳 <i>ts'üŋ</i>	箴 <i>dz'äk</i>
倉 <i>təp</i>	畦 <sub>眈</sub> <i>xiwəŋxiwo</i>	硃 <i>ngian</i>	窳 <i>'ioŋ</i>	箴 <i>no nä</i>

筭 *pjwət*  
 筭 *ku*  
 筭 *pjwən*  
 筭 *p'jwän*  
 筭 *b'ian*  
 筭 *b'iwän*  
 筭 *ka*  
 筭 *kâ kân*  
 筭 *b'iwäm*  
 笑 *siər*  
 粒 *gliəp*  
 料 *b'wän*  
 粘 *kâm*  
 粘 *g'io*  
 粘 *p'äk*  
 粘 *miat*  
 粘 *mwät*  
 粗 *ts'o*  
 粗 *dz'o*  
 粘 *niäm*  
 粘 *d'ioŋ*  
 粘 *stbuŋ* 粘 *t'ia*  
 粘 *siök*  
 粘 *t'ioŋ*  
 粘 *lâp'iwö*  
 粘 *tänä*  
 粘 *xiwet*  
 粘 *g'iwet*  
 粘 *d'iet*  
 粘 *dz'ioŋ*  
 粘 *ts'iar*  
 粘 *tsiärkiöŋ*  
 粘 *tsiärk'iaŋ*  
 粘 *tsiärh'ioŋ*  
 粘 *t'ioŋ*  
 粘 *tsät*  
 粘 *g'weng*  
 粘 *liwər*  
 粘 *liwār*  
 粘 *lwär*  
 粘 *d'ioŋliwər*  
 粘 *liwärg'äd*  
 粘 *sied?*  
 粘 *k'iəŋsied?*  
 粘 *siedmiət?*  
 粘 *siedmiən?*  
 粘 *pjwət*  
 粘 *sjat*  
 粘 *siən*  
 粘 *pwä*  
 粘 *p'ia*  
 粘 *b'ia*  
 粘 *siwərp'ia*

紆 *d'io*  
 紫微 *tsiärmiwər*  
 紆 *k'iab*  
 紆 *tsiärk'iaŋ*  
 紆 *lieng*  
 紆 *liuk'wäng*  
 紆 *diog*  
 紆 *'iog-diog*  
 紆 *käm*  
 紆 *'iang*  
 紆 *pjwət*  
 紆 *giwät*  
 紆 *d'ä*  
 紆 *liän tian*  
 紆 *diän d'ian*  
 紆 *köŋliän*  
 紆 *liänb'öŋ*  
 紆 *t'ioŋ*  
 紆 *d'äg*  
 紆 *t'iwət*  
 紆 *t'iwət*  
 紆 *siär*  
 紆 *liöŋ*  
 紆 *g'iwəŋg*  
 紆 *diärliöŋ*  
 紆 *liöŋg'iwər*  
 紆 *liöŋsiän*  
 紆 *g'ien*  
 紆 *xiək'ien*  
 紆 *tso*  
 紆 *tswântso*  
 紆 *k'iweng*  
 紆 *k'iweng*  
 紆 *pwän*  
 紆 *g'iu*  
 紆 *mäk*  
 紆 *d'iwət*  
 紆 *tswäd*  
 紆 *d'äp*  
 紆 *teŋ*  
 紆 *miär*  
 紆 *g'wäg kwäg*  
 紆 *lieng*  
 紆 *ngia*  
 紆 *ngiad'iang*  
 紆 *d'io*  
 紆 *t'iar*  
 紆 *t'iarziang*  
 紆 *snioŋ*  
 紆 *siägsnioŋ*  
 紆 *p'iwət*  
 紆 *g'ap*  
 紆 *xiwät*  
 紆 *p'wän*

翊 *giäk*  
 翊 *ziəp*  
 翊 *b'iüŋg'giäk*  
 翊 *giäk-giäk*  
 翊 *gləp-d'əp*  
 翊 *p'ia*  
 翊 *p'wä*  
 翊 *b'ia*  
 翊 *lieng*  
 翊 *gliöŋ gliöŋ*  
 翊 *d'iet*  
 翊 *k'iu*  
 翊 *dziəp*  
 翊 *siökdziəp*  
 翊 *dziəp-dziəp*  
 翊 *ku*  
 翊 *p'ia*  
 翊 *diəŋ*  
 翊 *dziəŋ*  
 翊 *ts'io*  
 翊 *dz'io*  
 翊 *ka*  
 翊 *g'io*  
 翊 *t'näm näm*  
 翊 *lög'näm*  
 翊 *liän*  
 翊 *piəd*  
 翊 *t'iat*  
 翊 *lieng*  
 翊 *lieng-lieng*  
 翊 *'ioŋ-'ioŋ*  
 翊 *ngwät*  
 翊 *twät*  
 翊 *t'wäd*  
 翊 *liöŋ*  
 翊 *tsiogliöŋ*  
 翊 *siö*  
 翊 *niäg*  
 翊 *dz'iar*  
 翊 *miwän*  
 翊 *wätb'wät*  
 翊 *miwän miän*  
 翊 *kwän*  
 翊 *xiöŋ*  
 翊 *g'ioŋ*  
 翊 *kiäk*  
 翊 *k'ioŋkiöŋ*  
 翊 *g'ieŋ*  
 翊 *niöŋ*  
 翊 *xiäng*  
 翊 *ts'iwä*  
 翊 *ts'wä*  
 翊 *liwät*  
 翊 *p'ioŋ*

將割 *bliwankät*  
 將割 *ts'iwän-*  
 將割 *niwän*  
 將割 *diəŋ*  
 將割 *t'ian*  
 將割 *t'ieŋ*  
 將割 *d'iet*  
 將割 *b'iant'iar*  
 將割 *söŋ*  
 將割 *möŋ*  
 將割 *müŋ*  
 將割 *mung*  
 將割 *mwəŋ*  
 將割 *d'iwän*  
 將割 *k'iwät d'iwän*  
 將割 *diän*  
 將割 *diän*  
 將割 *kiap*  
 將割 *k'iam*  
 將割 *xiäp*  
 將割 *t'äk*  
 將割 *tswər*  
 將割 *dz'iak*  
 將割 *ts'änts'iyuk*  
 將割 *siöŋ*  
 將割 *diöŋ*  
 將割 *d'ioŋ*  
 將割 *xiän*  
 將割 *xiän*  
 將割 *täg'tiar*  
 將割 *b'iwänxiän*  
 將割 *t'wät d'wät*  
 將割 *d'iwäd*  
 將割 *d'wäd*  
 將割 *t'wätkung*  
 將割 *t'wät-t'wät*  
 將割 *p'ioŋ*  
 將割 *p'ioŋgiang*  
 將割 *d'ieŋ*  
 將割 *wärt'wər*  
 將割 *piwo*  
 將割 *giwädpiwo*  
 將割 *piwo-piwo*  
 將割 *d'u*  
 將割 *piäg*  
 將割 *täptiät*  
 將割 *tiättäp*  
 將割 *siung*  
 將割 *siungdz'io*  
 將割 *lieng*  
 將割 *liök*  
 將割 *täkmäng*  
 將割 *tiärtäng*  
 將割 *d'ä*

舶 *b'äk*  
 舩 *g'ien*  
 舩 *kâ*  
 舩 *d'iwän*  
 舩 *glud'iwän*  
 舩 *d'ög d'iwän*  
 舩 *g'ap*  
 舩 *b'wät p'iwät*  
 舩 *d'og'äng*  
 舩 *miwər*  
 舩 *pwäd mäg*  
 舩 *xiök*  
 舩 *t'ioŋ*  
 舩 *liäg*  
 舩 *d'u*  
 舩 *d'uŋu*  
 舩 *ngiän*  
 舩 *ziäg*  
 舩 *p'iwö*  
 舩 *siwərp'iwö*  
 舩 *b'iaŋ*  
 舩 *iänniän*  
 舩 *xiäp'io*  
 舩 *ngiän*  
 舩 *g'iar*  
 舩 *ngiäm*  
 舩 *liät*  
 舩 *g'ä*  
 舩 *niängg'ä*  
 舩 *b'wät dz'ia*  
 舩 *b'ö*  
 舩 *b'ölo*  
 舩 *giwän*  
 舩 *d'iek*  
 舩 *kiwän*  
 舩 *siö*  
 舩 *d'o d'ä*  
 舩 *d'od'ä*  
 舩 *d'iu d'o?*  
 舩 *d'omiär*  
 舩 *d'omia*  
 舩 *siwər*  
 舩 *g'osiwər*  
 舩 *ngiwänsiwər*  
 舩 *niwəriwər*  
 舩 *siwər*  
 舩 *niwər*  
 舩 *siwərp'iwö*  
 舩 *dieng*  
 舩 *vo nong*  
 舩 *miwo*  
 舩 *kök*  
 舩 *niäp*  
 舩 *b'iat*

蒨 <i>xiər</i>	莞 <i>kwân</i>	虬池 <i>χod'â</i>	蜚 <i>miwən</i>	祖 <i>tsiã</i>
蒨 <i>käng</i>	莞 <i>g'wân</i>	虬 <sup>vo</sup> 處 <i>ʔio</i>	蚋 <i>piäng</i>	祖 <i>dz'io</i>
蒨 <i>liəd</i>	莞然 <i>g'wanńian</i>	虬 <i>dz'o</i>	蚋 <i>b'äng</i>	祖 <i>d'iwət</i>
蒨 <i>piwo</i>	荅 <i>g'am</i>	虬 <i>b'iük</i>	蚋 <i>ko</i>	祖 <i>'a</i>
蒨 <i>d'io</i>	⇒荅荅 <i>g'amd'am</i>	虬戲 <i>b'iükχia</i>	蚋蠶 <i>košia</i>	祖 <i>'anã</i>
蒨 <sup>uf</sup> 勸 <i>dz'io</i>	莠 <i>ziög</i>	虬 <i>χög</i>	蚋蝻 <i>ńiamsiög</i>	祖 <i>k'ã</i>
蒨 <i>mwət</i>	⇒幽莠 <i>'iögziög</i>	虬 <sup>vo</sup> 虛 <i>χio</i>	⇒蚋蛆 <i>tsiäksio</i>	祖 <i>k'wã</i>
蒨 <i>diäk</i>	莠 <i>ts'äk</i>	⇒蚋蛄 <i>ńiökńier</i>	蛇 <i>d'ia</i>	祖 <i>g'ã</i>
蒨 <i>diwög</i>	莠 <i>kiap</i>	蚋 <i>t'æg</i>	蛇 <i>d'äg</i>	祖 <i>g'iwet</i>
蒨 <i>d'iad</i>	⇒莠莠 <i>miengkia</i>	蚋 <i>k'iüg</i>	⇒枳首蛇 <i>kiög-</i>	祖 <i>d'iwət</i>
蒨 <i>liəd</i>	莠夷 <i>kiapdiər</i>	蚋 <i>ńiüüg</i>	<i>siögd'ia</i>	祖 <i>kap</i>
⇒蒨蒨 <i>mwätliəd</i>	莠英 <i>kiapiäng</i>	蚋 <i>ńiüüg</i>	⇒蝮蛇 <i>'iwärd'ã</i>	祖 <i>g'ap</i>
蒨 <i>tsiang</i>	莠蓬 <i>kiapmiər</i>	蚋 <i>d'äg</i>	⇒青金蛇 <i>ts'ien-</i>	祖 <i>dz'ioög</i>
蒨公 <i>tsiangkung</i>	莠錢 <i>kiapdz'ian</i>	蚋 <i>b'iäng</i>	<i>kiämđia</i>	⇒鄭袖 <i>d'iengdziög</i>
蒨周 <i>tsiangliög</i>	莠陵 <i>kiapliäng</i>	蚋 <i>d'iar</i>	⇒騰蛇 <i>d'ängđia</i>	祖 <i>ńian</i>
蒨子 <i>tsiangtsiã</i>	苕 <i>miwang</i>	⇒蠓蚋 <i>lung'iar</i>	蚋 <i>d'ian</i>	祖 <i>dia</i>
蒨子 <i>tsiangtsiög</i>	⇒螳苕 <i>mugmiwang</i>	蚋 <i>diod'iar</i>	蚋 <i>ńiüüg</i>	祖 <i>p'äg</i>
蒨敖 <i>tsiangngog</i>	茜 <i>diög</i>	蚋 <i>'iög-k'liög</i>	蚋 <i>lieng</i>	祖 <i>mwät</i>
蒨王 <i>tsianggiwa</i>	茜 <i>ziög</i>	蚋 <i>'iögdiwat</i>	⇒螺蚋 <i>ńiönglieng</i>	祖 <i>piwəd</i>
蒨 <i>dz'äk</i>	茜 <i>ńiök</i>	蚋 <i>'iög-gliög</i>	蚋 <i>tsiär</i>	祖 <i>pwät</i>
蒨 <i>dz'iak</i>	菹 <i>ńiög</i>	⇒螭蚋 <i>ńiangg'ã</i>	蚋 <sup>vo</sup> 蠱 <i>ko</i>	⇒禮被 <i>ts'ögpiwət</i>
蒨 <sup>vo</sup> 莞 <i>ńiöng</i>	菹 <i>sög</i>	蚋 <i>χãm</i>	蚋 <i>d'an</i>	祖 <i>ńiäd'liög</i>
⇒活菹 <i>g'wätđ'wät</i>	菹 <i>siög</i>	蚋 <i>t'æg</i>	蚋 <i>ńieng</i>	祖 <i>miwät</i>
蒨 <i>g'iög</i>	菹 <i>g'an</i>	⇒商蚋 <i>ńiangg'io</i>	蚋 <i>lieng</i>	祖 <i>mwät</i>
⇒雙蒨 <i>ńiöggiög</i>	菹 <i>g'wan</i>	蚋 <i>ńiök?</i>	蚋 <i>g'ien</i>	祖 <i>p'wã</i>
⇒摩莎 <i>mwásã</i>	⇒藏菹 <i>dz'ängläng</i>	蚋 <i>b'iu</i>	術 <i>d'iwət</i>	祖 <i>b'iu</i>
⇒侯莎 <i>g'uswã</i>	菹若 <i>längđ'äng</i>	蚋 <sup>vo</sup> 螻 <i>miög</i>	⇒圖宅術 <i>d'od'äk-</i>	祖 <i>ńiüüg</i>
莎雞 <i>sakieg</i>	苳 <i>p'iug</i>	蚋 <i>ńiam</i>	<i>d'iwät</i>	祖 <i>b'iu</i>
莎 <sup>uf</sup> 類? <i>swã?</i>	苳 <i>p'iug b'iög</i>	蚋 <i>tsät</i>	⇒方術 <i>piwang-</i>	祖 <i>b'iu</i>
苳 <i>ngo</i>	苳 <i>ngã</i>	蚋 <i>χu</i>	<i>d'iwät</i>	祖 <i>ńiüüg</i>
苳 <i>d'iem</i>	莫 <i>mãk</i>	⇒螻蚋 <i>kiatg'iu</i>	⇒經術 <i>kiengd'iwət</i>	祖 <i>ńiüüg</i>
苳藩 <i>d'iempiwãn</i>	莫 <i>mãg</i>	蚋犬 <i>kuk'iwən</i>	⇒道術 <i>d'ögđ'iwət</i>	祖 <i>ńiüüg</i>
苳 <i>ńiög</i>	⇒廣莫 <i>kwãngmãk</i>	蚋 <i>ts'ieg</i>	術士 <i>d'iwätđ'z'ieg</i>	祖 <i>ńiüüg</i>
苳 <i>p'iung</i>	⇒昆莫 <i>kwãnãmãk</i>	蚋 <i>ngwät</i>	袈裟 <i>kasa</i>	祖 <i>ńiüüg</i>
苳 <sup>uf</sup> 蓬 <i>b'ung</i>	⇒蝦莫 <i>g'amãg</i>	⇒蚋蚋 <i>k'iëtk'iwät</i>	袈 <i>d'ã</i>	⇒袈裟 <i>'ia-ńiär</i>
苳 <i>kljo</i>	莫敖 <i>mãkngog</i>	蚋 <i>ńiüüg</i>	袈 <i>t'ã</i>	祖 <i>ziäd</i>
苳 <i>miög</i>	莫耶 <i>mãkziã</i>	蚋 <i>ńiüüg</i>	袈 <i>ńiüüg</i>	祖 <i>mög</i>
苳 <i>mwæg</i>	莫莫 <i>mãk-mãk</i>	蚋 <i>g'iwet</i>	袈 <i>lieng</i>	祖 <i>t'ãk</i>
苳苔 <i>mwægđ'æg</i>	莫莫 <i>mãk-mãk</i>	蚋 <i>b'iög</i>	袈 <i>d'æg</i>	祖 <i>mwet</i>
苳 <i>mwæg-mwæg</i>	莫貉 <i>mãk'läk</i>	蚋 <i>pwär</i>	袈 <i>b'ög</i>	祖 <i>k'u</i>
苳 <i>xiät</i>	菹 <i>tiap</i>	蚋 <i>ńãt</i>	袈 <i>b'ög</i>	祖 <i>g'ien</i>
苳 <i>mãng</i>	蚋弱 <i>'ükńiök</i>	⇒螻蚋 <i>χemgiwät</i>	袈 <i>'ög</i>	祖 <i>ńiüüg</i>
苳 <i>ts'iem</i>	草 <i>dz'ög</i>	蚋 <i>g'ien</i>	袈 <i>gläpsãp</i>	祖 <i>ńiüüg</i>
苳 <i>g'äng</i>	菹 <i>miwən</i>	蚋 <i>ńiüüg</i>	袈衣 <i>tsã'iar</i>	祖 <i>k'iab</i>
苳莖 <i>g'eng</i>	節 <i>tsiet</i>	蚋 <i>ńiüüg</i>	袈 <i>piët</i>	祖 <i>dz'ieggiwər</i>
革箭 <i>ńiädz'ian</i>	⇒萱莖 <i>ngianəm</i>	蚋 <i>ńiüüg</i>	袈 <i>tsiär</i>	祖 <i>p'ia</i>
⇒遠苳 <i>g'iwãnliög</i>	沫 <i>muk</i>	蚋 <i>ńiüüg</i>	袈 <i>dz'iar</i>	祖 <i>b'ia</i>
苳 <i>ńieng</i>	虐 <i>lo</i>	蚋 <i>ńiüüg</i>	袈 <i>tsiär</i>	祖 <i>kwãn</i>
苳 <i>g'iwen</i>	處 <i>ńiüüg</i>	蚋 <i>ńiüüg</i>	袈 <i>tsiär</i>	祖 <i>ńiüüg</i>
苳 <i>đian</i>	處 <i>ńiüüg</i>	蚋 <i>kã</i>	袈 <i>tsiär</i>	祖 <i>ńiüüg</i>
⇒蔓苳 <i>miwãndian</i>	處士 <i>ńiüügđ'z'ieg</i>	蚋 <i>tãp</i>	袈 <i>điog</i>	祖 <i>piüm</i>
苳 <i>d'ien</i>	處子 <i>ńiüügziög</i>	蚋 <i>ńiüüg</i>	袈 <i>piwəd</i>	祖 <i>piwãm</i>
苳 <i>d'ioög</i>	虐 <i>χo</i>	蚋 <i>ńiüüg</i>	袈 <i>d'an</i>	祖 <i>kiwög</i>
苳 <i>ts'wã</i>	虐 <i>g'o</i>	蚋 <i>điãkläng</i>	袈 <i>d'an</i>	祖 <i>k'ök</i>
		蚋 <i>b'iat?</i>	袈 <i>d'an</i>	祖 <i>p'ian</i>

現 *mog*  
 覓 *miek*  
 覘 *ts'iar*  
 覘覘 *ts'iar ts'io*  
 覘食 *ts'iar d'iek*  
 覓 *mâk*  
 輓 *ts'o*  
 輓 *dz'o*  
 缺 *'iwat*  
 觥 *liär*  
 觥 *təm d'əm*  
 觥 *ts'og? / ts'au*  
 觥 *kiəp?*  
 訛 *ngwâ*  
 訛訛 *p'iwən-giwən*  
 訝 *ngâ*  
 ⇒ 謔訝 *tsängâ*  
 詬 *'iog*  
 詬言 *'iogngiän*  
 誇 *'iar*  
 誇 */yiei*  
 訟 *dziung*  
 詔 *vo 矧 s'ien*  
 詎 *g'äd*  
 詎 *ngiəm*  
 訛 *p'iar*  
 訛 *xiən*  
 訣 *kiwat*  
 設 *g'ög*  
 訥 *nwət*  
 訥 *d'iem*  
 訥 *giüg*  
 訥 *liäg*  
 訥 *d'io*  
 訥 *xiung*  
 訪 *p'iwang*  
 詎 *kwâr*  
 款 *giəm*  
 訥 *vo 信 s'ien*  
 詎 *ts'ög*  
 設 *s'iat*  
 誣 *xian*  
 誣 *liwən-liwən*  
 許 *xiö*  
 ⇒ 少許 *s'io*  
 ⇒ 謔許 *xiəmxiö*  
 ⇒ 邪許 *dziöxiö*  
 許犯 *xiöb'iwäm*  
 許由 *xiödiög*  
 許許 *xiö-xiö*  
 許諾 *xiönäk*  
 誣誣 *xiäm-xiäm*  
 誣誣 *nəm-nəm*  
 誣部 *nəmg'äm*

⇒ 訛訛 *p'iwən-giwən*  
 訛 *'iök*  
 訛 *g'weng*  
 訛 *g'weng*  
 訛訛 *g'weng-g'weng*  
 訛 *ngâ*  
 訛 *g'iak*  
 ⇒ 訛訛 *kiög'iak*  
 訛 *d'ieg*  
 ⇒ 訛訛 *pwod'ieg*  
 訛汁 *d'iegliöp*  
 豕 *ngiäd*  
 豚 *d'wən*  
 ⇒ 江豚 *küngd'wən*  
 豕 *d'iek*  
 豕 *kian*  
 豕 *pâ*  
 豕 *b'iar*  
 豕 */nwät*  
 豕 *g'äng*  
 豕 *ngwân*  
 豕 *b'ien*  
 貨 *xwâ*  
 販 *p'iwän*  
 貪 *t'əm*  
 貫 *kwân*  
 貫 *kwânxiung*  
 責 *tsök*  
 責 *tsög*  
 赦 *xiök*  
 ⇒ 敵赦 *t'iekxiök*  
 赦 *xiök-xiök*  
 赦 *s'ia*  
 赧 *nan*  
 赧 *g'iwäng*  
 赧 *k'iem*  
 赧 *s'ian*  
 赧 *ts'iar*  
 赧 *tsiung*  
 赧 *kiwat*  
 赧 *kiän*  
 赧 *k'ien*  
 赧 *uf 遲 d'iar*  
 赧 *d'iar*  
 跌 *kiwat*  
 跌 *p'iwö*  
 ⇒ 跣 *kapiwö*  
 跨 *t'iem*  
 跨 *ts'iemdiwän*  
 跌 *t'iemf'ök*  
 跌 *g'og'wia*  
 跣 *niök*  
 跣 *käng*

跣 *g'äng*  
 跣 *kian*  
 跣 *b'wäng*  
 跣 *liäg*  
 ⇒ 交跣 *kögliäg*  
 跣 *söp*  
 跣 *ts'iap*  
 ⇒ 躓跣 *dz'wän-ngwân*  
 跣 *ngiwät*  
 跣危 *ngiwätngwia*  
 跣 *b'äk'ä*  
 跣 *k'ieg*  
 跣 *g'ieg*  
 跣 *təm*  
 跣 *g'iwang*  
 跣 *d'iu*  
 跣 *d'wän*  
 跣 *d'ien*  
 跣 *d'äd d'iad*  
 跣 *kök*  
 跣 *'ök*  
 跣 *nöp*  
 跣 *g'ieg*  
 跣 *mog*  
 跣 *niwän*  
 跣 *niəm*  
 跣 *g'iem*  
 跣中 *g'iemtiög*  
 跣 *pwo*  
 跣 *d'io*  
 跣然 *d'io*  
 跣爾 *d'io*  
 跣遙 *s'io*  
 跣 *dz'io*  
 跣 *t'wäd*  
 跣 *s'io*  
 跣 *t'ug*  
 跣 *d'io*  
 ⇒ 日逐 *niët'd'io*  
 ⇒ 驅逐 *k'iu'd'io*  
 速 *g'io*  
 速 *d'ieg*  
 速 *d'ieg*  
 速 *d'o*  
 速 *kieng*  
 速庭 *kiengd'ie*  
 速 *t'iek*  
 速 *d'u*  
 速撓 *d'unög*  
 速遛 *d'uliög*  
 速 *dz'ieg*  
 速 */ngei?*  
 這 *ngian*

逦 *tiapsiap*  
 通 *t'ung*  
 逦 *kiwang*  
 逦 *ngo*  
 逦 *d'iad*  
 逦 *t'ie*  
 速 *suk*  
 ⇒ 促速 *ts'iuksuk*  
 造 *ts'og*  
 造 *ts'ög*  
 造 *dz'ög*  
 ⇒ 上造 *d'iangdz'ög*  
 ⇒ 良造 *liangdz'ög*  
 造物者 *dz'ögpiwö*  
 造物者 *dz'ög*  
*miwätliä*  
 逦 *s'iwän*  
 逦 *ts'iwän*  
 逦 *s'iwän-s'iwän*  
 逦 *b'iu*  
 ⇒ 焉逦 *'ianb'iu*  
 ⇒ 關龍逦 *kwan-liungb'iu*  
 逦 *b'ung-b'ung*  
 連 *lian*  
 ⇒ 嬋連 *dianlian*  
 連反 *lianpiwän*  
 連坐 *liandz'wä*  
 連娟 *lian'iwän*  
 連婁 *lianglu*  
 連弩 *lianno*  
 連翹 *liang'io*  
 連翻 *lianpiwän*  
 連連 *lian-lian*  
 連雞 *liankieg*  
 連騎 *liang'ia*  
 ⇒ 邏迼 *läswä*  
 迴 *vo 迴 g'wär*  
 迴 *vo 邦 püng*  
 部 *b'äg*  
 部 *b'äg*  
 ⇒ 分部 *piwänb'äg*  
 都 *g'ög*  
 都 *'ög*  
 都 *ts'iar*  
 都 *b'ieg*  
 都 *ts'ie*  
 郭 *kwäk*  
 ⇒ 負郭 *b'ügwäk*  
 郭 *kwäkläng*  
 郭 *kwäkläng*  
 鄒 *liög*  
 鄒 *d'äm*  
 鄒 *uf 鄒 /ts'iu*

邗 *b'ie*  
 邗 *läg*  
 邗 *ngieg*  
 邗 *t'iem*  
 邗 *giüg*  
 邗 *vo 邗 xiang*  
 邗 *d'iwän*  
 邗 *'iem*  
 邗 *'iem*  
 邗 *uf 醉 tsiwäd*  
 邗 *mo*  
 邗 *käng*  
 邗 *təm*  
 邗 *d'iem*  
 邗 *xiüg*  
 邗 *d'u*  
 野 *d'io*  
 野 *d'ia*  
 ⇒ 沃野 *'okdiä*  
 ⇒ 牧野 *miökdiä*  
 ⇒ 鉅野 *g'iodiä*  
 野人 *d'ian'ien*  
 野葛 *d'iakät*  
 鈞 *tiög*  
 鈞 *sam*  
 鈞 *siam*  
 鈞 *ts'io*  
 鈞 *k'u*  
 鈞 *t'iwän*  
 鈞 *t'iwän*  
 鈞 *ts'io*  
 鈞 *p'iwäm*  
 鈞 *giwö*  
 ⇒ 鎔鈞 *d'iwängiwo*  
 鈞 *g'wo*  
 鈞 *g'wä*  
 鈞 *g'än*  
 鈞 *g'än kân*  
 鈞 *köng*  
 鈞 *küng*  
 鈞 *kung*  
 鈞 *dz'ieg*  
 鈞 *miwang*  
 鈞 *niät*  
 鈞 *d'iad d'äd*  
 鈞 *dziög*  
 鈞 *xiät*  
 鈞 *d'iek*  
 鈞 *ts'äd*  
 鈞 *dia*  
 鈞 *p'wän*  
 鈞 *niät*  
 鈞 *mäkziä*  
 鈞 *kiüg*



閏 <i>t'iu</i>	陶陶 <i>diog-diog</i>	= 鷓鳥 <i>g'ot'ioŋ</i>	= 偷備 <i>'uŋg'ũng</i>	溟 <i>mieng</i>
閏 <i>di'em</i>	陶陶 <i>d'ôg-d'ôg</i>	鹵 <i>lo</i>	= 僂備 <i>mũngküng</i>	準 <sup>vo</sup> 準 <i>t'niwən</i>
閏 <i>piet</i>	陷 <i>g'em</i>	= 倭鹵 <i>g'olo</i>	備替 <i>k'ugmũg</i>	凱 <i>k'er</i>
閏 <i>piët</i>	陸 <i>liók</i>	= 斥鹵 <i>t'ia'klo</i>	備僂 <i>kũngmũng</i>	胤 <sup>vo</sup> 慙=慙尬
閏 <i>g'än</i>	= 大陸 <i>d'ädliók</i>	= 澤鹵 <i>si'ä'klo</i>	僂 <i>má</i>	<i>kläm'käd</i>
閉 <i>piet</i>	陸地 <i>liók'd'ia</i>	鹿 <i>luk</i>	僂 <sup>uf</sup> 罵 <i>má</i>	剝 <i>ngiad</i>
閉 <i>piët</i>	陸梁 <i>liókliang</i>	= 涿鹿 <i>t'ükluk</i>	傍 <i>b'wäng</i>	割 <i>kät</i>
陟 <i>'iam</i>	陸海 <i>liók'x'mæg</i>	= 鉅鹿 <i>g'ioluk</i>	傍傍 <i>päng-päng</i>	= 鬻割 <i>bliwankät</i>
阴 <i>'iam</i>	階 <i>si'eng</i>	鹿布 <i>lukpwo</i>	倅 <i>dz'iat dz'</i>	割 <i>təp</i>
陪 <i>b'wæg</i>	堆 <i>di'æk</i>	鹿綵 <i>luk'x'wâk</i>	氣 <i>xi'ət xi'ət k'əd</i>	剝 <i>tük</i>
陪臣 <i>b'wægdi'en</i>	堆 <i>g'ung</i>	鹿盧 <i>luklo</i>	偵 <i>tien</i>	剝 <i>tug</i>
陴 <i>b'iwər</i>	雀 <i>tsi'ok</i>	鹿盧劍 <i>luklokliäm</i>	僂 <i>t'næg</i>	剝 <i>d'iwad d'wäd</i>
陴 <i>tsiər</i>	= 燕雀 <i>'iansi'ok</i>	鹿芎 <i>luk'tá</i>	僂倅 <i>d'ängf'wət</i>	剝 <i>ts'iwad</i>
陴 <i>diog</i>	= 荏雀 <i>'niəm'tsi'ok</i>	鹿茸 <i>luk'niung</i>	僂 <i>g'ôg</i>	剝 <i>kər</i>
陴 <i>tsu tsiu</i>	= 鷓雀 <i>twät'tsi'ok</i>	鹿藿 <i>luk'x'wâk</i>	傑 <i>g'iat</i>	剝 <i>käng</i>
= 卑陴 <i>piëgtsu</i>	= 黃雀 <i>g'wäng'tsi'o</i>	鹿鹿 <i>liuk-liuk</i>	傑倅 <i>g'iuŋgdziung</i>	剝 <i>táp</i>
= 孟陴 <i>mäng'tsiu</i>	雩 <i>giwo</i>	麥 <i>mwek</i>	僂 <sup>vo</sup> 奚 <i>g'ieg</i>	創 <i>ts'iang</i>
陴 <i>'ia</i>	雩妻 <i>giwoglu</i>	麻 <i>ma</i>	僂 <i>si'an</i>	剝 <i>ts'a</i>
陴 <i>ts'wər</i>	雪 <i>siwat</i>	= 樹麻 <i>d'iuma</i>	僂 <i>k'liam</i>	剝 <i>ts'ia</i>
陴 <i>d'wər</i>	雪裏蕪 <i>siwat-liägg'ung</i>	= 牝麻 <i>piərma</i>	僂 <i>kük</i>	剝 <i>t'iwän</i>
陴 <i>liwän</i>	靽 <i>tieng</i>	= 胡麻 <i>g'oma</i>	僂 <i>dz'äng</i>	助 <sup>uf</sup> 勳 <i>xiwən</i>
陰 <i>'iam</i>	頂 <i>tieng</i>		僂囊 <i>ts'ängnâng</i>	勳九 <i>'ung'ät</i>
= 太陰 <i>t'äd'iam</i>	頂顛 <i>tiengnieng</i>		僂 <sup>uf</sup> 畜 <i>xi'ôg</i>	勝 <i>si'eng</i>
= 濟陰 <i>tsiər'iam</i>	頃 <i>k'iwëg</i>	12畫	僂佩 <i>t'io'ksi'ôk</i>	= 戴勝 <i>təg'si'eng</i>
陰德 <i>'iəmtək</i>	頃 <i>k'iwëng</i>	傀 <i>kwər</i>	傘 <sup>uf</sup> 繖 <i>sân</i>	= 羊勝 <i>ziang'si'eng</i>
陰諧 <i>'iamker</i>	= 西頃 <i>si'ərk'iwëng</i>	傀 <i>kwərliwər</i>	備 <i>b'ieg</i>	勝潰 <i>si'engb'iwən?</i>
陶 <i>ki'ók</i>	頃 <i>g'iwæg</i>	倅 <i>sug</i>	僂 <i>sôg</i>	勝複 <i>si'engpi'ók</i>
陴 <i>d'wia</i>	颯 <i>t'ôg</i>	倅 <i>si'əu-</i>	倅 <i>g'ôg</i>	勞 <i>log</i>
陳 <i>d'ien</i>	飡 <sup>uf</sup> 餐 <i>ts'än</i>	= 倅 <i>ts'äp'äp</i>	倅 <sup>uf</sup> 容 <i>d'iuŋg</i>	= 伯勞 <i>päklog</i>
陳鋒氏 <i>d'ien-p'iuŋgd'ieg</i>	飢 <i>k'ier</i>	= 倅 <i>ts'äp-t'xiu</i>	倅倅 <i>d'iuŋg-d'iuŋg</i>	= 博勞 <i>päklog</i>
陳陳 <i>d'ien-d'ien</i>	飢 <i>dzi'æg</i>	倅 <i>d'ieg</i>	倅 <i>diog</i>	躬躬 <i>k'iuŋg-k'iuŋg</i>
陴 <i>b'ieg</i>	飼 <i>dzi'æg</i>	倅 <sup>uf</sup> 虎 <i>si'ëg</i>	= 更倅 <i>käng'diog</i>	匄匄 <i>təp-k'əp</i>
陴洋 <i>b'iegmi'ôg</i>	馘 <i>g'iwæg</i>	= 倅 <i>ts'ia'rsi'ëg</i>	倅 <sup>uf</sup> 闕 <i>d'äp</i>	= 匾 <i>piant'ieg</i>
陵 <i>li'äng</i>	魚 <i>ngio</i>	倅 <i>si'ëgg'ier</i>	倅 <i>t'äpnägäp</i>	博 <i>päk</i>
= 孱陵 <i>dz'änli'äng</i>	= 人魚 <i>'ni'ënn'gi'o</i>	倅 <i>so</i>	倅 <i>t'ämngäm</i>	= 六博 <i>li'ôkpök</i>
= 安陵 <i>'änli'äng</i>	= 寐魚 <i>mi'ädngio</i>	= 倅 <i>m'wät'x'wät</i>	倅 <i>t'äpsäp</i>	博勞 <i>päklog</i>
= 幽陵 <i>'i'ôgli'äng</i>	= 箴魚 <i>li'ämngio</i>	= 倅 <i>b'ia'siat</i>	倅 <i>t'äpn'iam</i>	博士 <i>päkdz'ieg</i>
= 延陵 <i>dianli'äng</i>	= 腥魚 <i>si'engngio</i>	= 倅 <i>t'ëksi'äk</i>	倅 <i>sä-sä</i>	博局 <i>päkg'iu'k</i>
= 莢陵 <i>kiapli'äng</i>	= 蛤魚 <i>k'əpngio</i>	倅 <i>g'iwər</i>	偷備 <i>'uŋg'ũng</i>	博望侯 <i>päk-miwängg'u</i>
= 襄陵 <i>sniangli'äng</i>	= 陵魚 <i>li'ängngio</i>	倅 <sup>vo</sup> 倅 <i>d'am</i>	倅 <i>tsi'ek</i>	卿 <i>k'i'äng</i>
= 西陵 <i>si'ərli'äng</i>	= 鮪魚 <i>b'äkngio</i>	傅 <i>piwo</i>	倅 <sup>uf</sup> 伐 <i>b'iwät</i>	= 上卿 <i>d'iangk'i'äng</i>
= 鄢陵 <i>'ianli'äng</i>	= 鮪魚 <i>g'ongio</i>	傅 <i>p'iw'o</i>	個 <i>ngo</i>	= 九卿 <i>k'i'ügk'i'äng</i>
= 零陵 <i>li'engli'äng</i>	魚父 <i>ngi'ob'iw'o</i>	傅 <i>b'iw'o</i>	倅 <i>g'ia'k</i>	= 客卿 <i>k'läkk'i'äng</i>
= 馬陵 <i>mäl'äng</i>	魚狗 <i>ngi'oku</i>	傅 <sup>uf</sup> 付 <i>piu</i>	倅 <sup>vo</sup> 倅 <i>pi'ëng</i>	卿士 <i>k'i'ängdz'ieg</i>
陵轢 <i>li'änggläk</i>	魚網 <i>ngi'om'iwang</i>	= 太傅 <i>t'ädpiwo</i>	媿 <i>si'ën</i>	卿相 <i>k'i'ängsi'äng</i>
陵魚 <i>li'ängngio</i>	魚陂 <i>ngi'opia</i>	= 少傅 <i>si'ogpiwo</i>	媿 <i>k'iep</i>	厥 <i>li'ek</i>
陶 <i>d'ôg</i>	魚麗 <i>ngi'olieg</i>	倅 <i>ngi'wän</i>	媿 <i>k'iwän</i>	厥 <i>k'iwät</i>
= 麴陶 <i>'i'engd'ôg</i>	魚鼈 <i>ngi'opiat</i>	倅 <sup>vo</sup> 茸 <i>'niung</i>	媿 <sup>vo</sup> 冤 <i>'iwän</i>	厦 <i>g'ä</i>
= 皋陶 <i>kôgd'ioŋ</i>	鳥 <i>ti'ôg</i>	倅 <i>li'ët</i>	媿 <i>tôg</i>	厦 <sup>vo</sup> 巖 <i>tien</i>
陶冶 <i>d'ôgd'iaŋ</i>	= 啄木鳥 <i>tukmuk-ti'ôg</i>	= 庫倅官 <i>si'ä-nokkwän</i>	媿 <i>täg</i>	厨 <sup>vo</sup> 厨 <i>d'iu</i>
陶唐氏 <i>d'ôgd'äng</i>	= 鴟鳥 <i>li'ëngti'ôg</i>	倅 <i>giwən</i>	= 漼漼 <i>ts'wər-ngi'ər</i>	叅 <i>səm ts'əm si'əm</i>
陶塗 <i>d'ôgd'o</i>	= 鵬鳥 <i>b'ia'kti'ôg</i>	= 倅 <i>li'änk'i'än</i>	溧冽 <i>li'ëlli'ät</i>	馭 <i>li'wad</i>
陶演 <i>d'ôgd'ian</i>		備 <i>ku?</i>	滄 <i>ts'äng ts'</i>	嗚 <sup>uf</sup> 唐 <i>d'äng</i>

啞 'ien  
 啞 siəŋ  
 啼 d'iar  
 啞 d'iar  
 唵 ngəp  
 啞 g'iak  
 啞 tsioŋ-tsiŋ  
 啞 tsioŋ-tsiət  
 啞 d'am-d'am  
 啞 k'lak  
 啞 ngiung  
 啞 ngiung-  
 ngiung  
 啞 'iwər  
 啞 vo 讀 nəm  
 = 啞 啞 niərnəm  
 善 dian  
 = 善 善 diandian  
 善于 diangiwə  
 啞 giŋk-giŋk  
 啞 uf 哲 tiət  
 = 啞 啞 'adlāt  
 啞 啞 lāt'pəd  
 啞 ker  
 啞 啞 ker-ker  
 啞 g'u  
 啞 xām  
 啞 xām  
 = 啞 啞 səp'd'ap  
 = 啞 啞 d'əp-d'iap  
 啞 啞 tiap-tiap  
 啞 啞 d'iap-d'iap  
 啞 啞 liŋk-liŋk  
 啞 啞 d'iap  
 啞 k'wār  
 啞 niəŋ  
 = 啞 啞 t'əgd'əg  
 啞 ngāk  
 啞 'iūk  
 啞 'iəm  
 啞 啞 'iəm-āk  
 啞 tsəm  
 啞 啞 tsəm-tsəm  
 啞 'iog  
 啞 啞 'ük'ier  
 啞 mian  
 啞 g'o  
 啞 ngiwən  
 啞 t'iwən  
 啞 ngāk  
 啞 miwən  
 啞 xiwəd  
 = 啞 啞 'of'iwəd  
 啞 xiwən

啞 xiwən  
 啞 xiəŋ  
 啞 xāt  
 啞 'ad  
 啞 啞 'adlāt  
 啞 啞 'ad-sad  
 = 啞 啞 tsioŋ-tsiət  
 啞 啞 tsioŋ-tsiək  
 啞 k'wed  
 啞 啞 k'iwed'nian  
 啞 liung  
 啞 diŋŋ  
 啞 d'ioŋ  
 啞 giwər  
 啞 tiap  
 啞 sap  
 啞 sǎp  
 啞 siap  
 啞 啞 siapniəp  
 啞 vo 啞 xi  
 啞 g'a xə  
 啞 啞 g'wəŋxəp  
 啞 啞 g'wəŋ-  
 g'wəŋ  
 啞 啞 tǎŋ  
 啞 啞 d'āk-d'āk  
 啞 niap  
 啞 xiwən  
 啞 'iwār  
 = 啞 啞 liŋgliang  
 = 啞 啞 b'wəŋd'io  
 = 啞 啞 'udi  
 啞 gliak  
 啞 di  
 啞 sāŋ  
 啞 sāŋ  
 啞 k'ad  
 啞 k'iek  
 啞 t'wia  
 啞 ts'əp  
 啞 kiŋŋ  
 啞 k'ioŋ  
 啞 g'ioŋ  
 啞 啞 k'ioŋk'iet  
 啞 ngān  
 啞 ngian  
 啞 dian  
 啞 tən  
 啞 nār  
 啞 啞 diangiwə  
 啞 啞 t'əŋg'u  
 啞 啞 tən'b'ak  
 啞 啞 tən-  
 'atsiwəd

啞 p'wən  
 啞 piəm  
 啞 xiwək  
 啞 xiwək  
 啞 diwən  
 啞 diwə  
 啞 giwər  
 啞 vo 圓 giwən  
 啞 d'wət  
 啞 niət  
 啞 vo 啞 d'iwəŋ  
 啞 'ien  
 啞 g'wən  
 啞 p'iek  
 啞 啞 gliand'əŋ  
 啞 t'āk  
 啞 kwā  
 啞 d'iap  
 啞 d'iwən  
 啞 g'u  
 啞 p'əŋ  
 啞 p'əŋ  
 啞 啞 ngiud'iar  
 啞 d'ieg  
 啞 啞 diəŋpiung  
 啞 miŋŋ  
 啞 ker  
 啞 niwən  
 啞 'āt  
 啞 kəŋŋ  
 啞 k'əm  
 啞 啞 k'əmdziŋ  
 啞 tsung  
 啞 di  
 啞 啞 g'wəŋ  
 = 啞 啞 d'əŋg'wəŋ  
 啞 ngāk  
 啞 ngiŋŋ  
 啞 ngiŋŋ  
 啞 'ian  
 啞 'iən  
 啞 p'əŋ  
 啞 tsioŋk  
 啞 tsioŋt  
 啞 dz'iet  
 啞 dz'iar  
 啞 miəŋ  
 啞 d'iwəŋ  
 啞 li'ā  
 啞 to  
 啞 d'wā  
 啞 vo 啞 d'wān?  
 啞 'əm

啞 b'ium?  
 啞 tiung  
 啞 kād  
 啞 tsien  
 啞 piung  
 啞 uf 啞 kəŋŋ  
 啞 vo 啞 xiəd xiəd  
 啞 tsua-tswa  
 啞 d'ian  
 啞 'iet  
 啞 啞 'ietts'iet  
 啞 g'o  
 啞 啞 g'ok'u  
 啞 sio  
 = 啞 啞 piwosio  
 = 啞 啞 siogsio  
 = 啞 啞 liwadsio  
 啞 k'ied  
 啞 kəŋ  
 啞 d'ienŋ  
 啞 d'ien  
 啞 ngog  
 啞 ngog?  
 啞 si'ā  
 啞 'wəŋŋ  
 啞 p'āk  
 啞 p'wən  
 啞 /t'ə:  
 啞 啞 d'ienŋ  
 啞 d'əŋ  
 啞 'iog  
 啞 啞 miugnio  
 啞 nəm  
 啞 sŋŋ  
 啞 t'niak  
 啞 啞 niəŋk'iang  
 啞 xiwən  
 啞 k'ā  
 啞 啞 'wərnwər  
 啞 t'u  
 啞 sio  
 = 啞 啞 giŋgsio  
 = 啞 啞 piwosio  
 啞 ngu  
 啞 ngiu  
 啞 ngiung  
 啞 giwər  
 啞 tieŋ  
 = 啞 啞 tiamtieŋ  
 啞 diad  
 啞 niŋŋ  
 啞 vo 啞 miəŋ  
 啞 təm  
 啞 nŋ?/nāu:

啞 nwən  
 啞 vo 啞 ts'ien  
 啞 xiwər  
 啞 'iūk  
 = 啞 啞 niŋdz'ian  
 啞 t'iwən  
 啞 mŋŋ  
 啞 b'iuŋ  
 啞 啞 ts'ia  
 啞 twən  
 啞 giŋŋ  
 啞 vo 啞 kiŋŋ  
 啞 d'iwəŋ  
 啞 mwəŋ  
 啞 g'wəŋŋ  
 啞 mian  
 啞 啞 iam-iam  
 啞 'iəŋŋ  
 啞 xiwən  
 啞 ker  
 啞 'iwər  
 啞 miəŋ  
 啞 giwən  
 啞 giwən  
 啞 啞 b'ian'iwən  
 啞 iam  
 啞 diəŋŋ  
 啞 啞 d'ieg-d'ieg  
 啞 siat  
 啞 t'wā d'wā  
 = 啞 啞 'wārd'wār  
 啞 glian  
 啞 mŋŋ  
 啞 miəŋ  
 啞 niəm  
 啞 siəŋ  
 啞 啞 p'iansien  
 啞 sǎp  
 啞 ts'āp  
 啞 giwəd  
 = 啞 啞 niŋkwəd  
 啞 tsioŋk  
 啞 vo 啞 ts'iap  
 啞 dz'ian  
 啞 dz'ənliəŋŋ  
 = 啞 啞 ngā'əŋ  
 啞 tiəŋŋ  
 啞 k'ian  
 啞 piŋŋ  
 啞 niəŋŋ  
 啞 piəŋŋ  
 啞 g'wən  
 啞 miəd  
 啞 miədngio

寢<sup>vo</sup>寢 *ts'iam*  
 寢邱 *ts'iamk'iüg*  
 寒 *g'an*  
 寒將 *g'antsiang*  
 寒粥 *g'anliök*  
 寒蔣 *g'antsiang*  
 寒蠶 *g'antsiang*  
 寒蟪 *g'anxiän*  
 寓 *ngiu*  
 寔 *diäk*  
 尊 *tsiwän*  
 尊 *tswän*  
 ⇒犧尊 *xiatswän*  
 ⇒玄尊 *g'iwentswän*  
 尋 *dziäm*  
 尋常 *dziämdiang*  
 討 *diu*  
 奈 *liög*  
 廛 *diung*  
 廛廛 *'wərl'wər*  
 就 *dz'ióg*  
 届<sup>屮</sup> *ts'iapg'iəp*  
 届<sup>屮</sup> *ts'iap-d'iəp*  
 属<sup>uf</sup>屬 *diuk liuk*  
 屨<sup>vo</sup>屨 *siap*  
 屠 *d'o*  
 ⇒休屠王  
*xiögdiögiwang*  
 ⇒市屠 *diägd'o*  
 ⇒浮屠 *b'iógd'o*  
 屠肆 *d'osiäd*  
 屨<sup>vo</sup>屨 *gliu*  
 屨<sup>vo</sup>屨 *dz'iak-liäk*  
 嶂 *g'wäng*  
 嶂次 *diuts'iar*  
 威 *'wər*  
 嶂 *diang*  
 封 *piung*  
 嶂<sup>嶂</sup> *dz'iógdz'iwät*  
 嶂 *twän*  
 ⇒嶂嶂 *b'iegd'ieg*  
 ⇒峴嶂 *liaddia*  
 嶂<sup>vo</sup>峙 *d'ieg*  
 嶂 *diäg*  
 嶂 *säg*  
 嶂 *tsäg*  
 嶂 *iög*  
 嶂 *ngäk*  
 ⇒峴嶂 *dz'äkngäk*  
 ⇒天嶂 *tiend'iu*  
 嶂 *k'am k'em*  
 嶂 *bliwätts'iwät*  
 嶂 *bliwät-bliwät*  
 嶂 *ngian*

嶂<sup>uf</sup>美 *miär*  
 ⇒嶂嶂 *lämkäm*  
 嶂 *g'iar*  
 嶂 *g'wän*  
 嶂 *d'iang*  
 嶂 *b'wän*  
 嶂 *d'iang*  
 ⇒嶂嶂 *t'od'iang*  
 ⇒嶂嶂 *ngämär*  
 嶂 *k'am*  
 嶂 *dz'äm*  
 嶂 *miug*  
 ⇒嶂嶂 *g'iwänmiug*  
 嶂 *ngiu*  
 嶂嶂 *ngiudiär*  
 嶂 *tsung*  
 嶂 *läm*  
 ⇒嶂嶂 *k'äläm*  
 嶂嶂 *lämkäm*  
 ⇒嶂嶂 *kapg'iat*  
 ⇒嶂嶂 *k'ät-k'ät?*  
 嶂嶂 *k'ätk'ä*  
 嶂 *'iwər 'wər*  
 嶂嶂 *ngwərlwər*  
 嶂嶂 *'wərliwər*  
 嶂嶂 *'iwərliwər*  
 嶂嶂 *'iwər-dz'wər*  
 嶂 *ngem ngiam*  
 嶂嶂 *niapngio*  
 嶂嶂 *d'wätngwät*  
 嶂 *dz'ög*  
 ⇒嶂嶂 *liög-dz'ög*  
 嶂 *swän*  
 嶂 *siu*  
 嶂 *k'ep*  
 嶂 *mög*  
 嶂 *mög'b'iang*  
 嶂 *to*  
 嶂 *liung*  
 嶂 *miwan*  
 嶂 *tsiög*  
 嶂 *g'u*  
 嶂 *täng*  
 嶂 *diäg*  
 嶂 *siu*  
 嶂 *d'iwän*  
 嶂 *miek*  
 嶂 *k'ek*  
 嶂 *kwän*  
 嶂 *muk*  
 嶂 *miug*  
 嶂 *giwər*  
 ⇒嶂嶂 *kwərxiwər*  
 嶂 *'ük*

幅 *piäk*  
 幅 *piük*  
 幅 *k'äd*  
 幅 *iäd*  
 幅 *pwäng*  
 幾 *kiär*  
 幾 *g'iar*  
 ⇒庶幾 *siagkiär*  
 幾何 *kiärg'ä*  
 幾夥 *kiärg'war*  
 幾希 *kiärxiär*  
 厲<sup>vo</sup>厲 *ngiu*  
 厲 *diu*  
 厲 *miög*  
 厲 *sug*  
 厲 *siög*  
 厲 *iät*  
 廁 *ts'iaög*  
 ⇒天廁 *t'ients'iaög*  
 廁 *iäm*  
 廁 *siang*  
 廁 *kiüg*  
 廁 *giwädb'wäd*  
 廁<sup>vo</sup>廁 *siäg*  
 強 *g'iang*  
 強弩 *g'iangno*  
 強 *xiap*  
 強 *siap*  
 強 *b'iät*  
 強 *d'iäd*  
 強<sup>uf</sup>強 *d'iäd*  
 ⇒豪強 *g'ogd'iäd*  
 ⇒彘彘 *ts'än-glän*  
 彘 *glän*  
 彘 *b'äng*  
 彘 *b'wäng*  
 彘城君 *b'äng*  
*diängkiwän*  
 彘彘 *pwäng-pwäng*  
 彘排 *b'wängb'er*  
 彘濮 *b'ängpuk*  
 彘祖 *b'ängtso*  
 彘彘 *b'ängpuk*  
 彘彘 *b'ängliär?*  
 彘彘 *b'ängngä*  
 彘 *d'eg*  
 ⇒彘彘 *'wəgd'eg*  
 彘彘 *diäg-diäg*  
 ⇒彘彘 *k'wän-g'wän*  
 彘 *liung*  
 彘 *kä*  
 彘 *g'ä*  
 彘 *pian*  
 彘 *niög*

徕 *niög*  
 徕 *ts'iwək*  
 徕 *g'wäng*  
 徕 *b'iók*  
 徕 *b'ióg*  
 ⇒變復 *plianb'iók*  
 ⇒驚復 *liäbb'iók*  
 徕穴 *p'iógg'iwet*  
 徕育 *b'iókd'iók*  
 徕道 *b'iókd'óg*  
 徕 *tsung*  
 徕 *dziwän*  
 徕 *liu*  
 徕 *giwər*  
 徕 *g'iän*  
 徕 *piär*  
 ⇒憚憚 *t'ämsäm*  
 憚 *täk*  
 憚 *mwän*  
 憚 *kwän*  
 憚 *kwän-kwän*  
 憚 *siek-siek*  
 憚 *niök*  
 憚 *d'iap*  
 憚<sup>vo</sup>憚 *t'iam t'iap*  
 憚 *'iwän*  
 憚 *g'iaög*  
 憚 *g'wäk*  
 ⇒熒惑 *g'iwengg'wäk*  
 憚<sup>vo</sup>和 *g'wä*  
 憚 *ymwät*  
 憚 *t'iek-t'iek*  
 憚 *g'iwäd*  
 憚公 *g'iwädkung*  
 憚子 *g'iwädtsiäg*  
 憚王 *g'iwädgiwang*  
 憚 *'äk*  
 憚 *'äg*  
 ⇒苦憚 *ko'äk*  
 憚乎 *'ägg'o*  
 憚來 *'ägg'läg*  
 憚 *swär*  
 憚 *tsiwär*  
 憚 *dz'iwär*  
 憚<sup>uf</sup>憚 *niwär*  
 憚恫 *tsungt'ung*  
 ⇒憚恚 *dz'itungdiu*  
 憚 *kiäk*  
 憚 *d'wä*  
 憚 *nö!näu:*  
 憚 *'iwän*  
 憚 *liwar*  
 憚奕 *t'iwän-niwan*  
 ⇒憚憚 *b'iwädgiwäd*

憚憚 *d'iap-d'iap*  
 憚憚 *k'iamk'ia*  
 憚 *g'wäng*  
 ⇒憚憚 *liängg'wäng*  
 憚 *g'iwäng*  
 憚憚 *g'iwäng-*  
*g'iwäng*  
 憚憚 *siängsung*  
 憚 *ts'iaök*  
 憚憚 *ts'iaökgiwäk*  
 憚 *pian*  
 憚 *ymwän*  
 憚 *miug?*  
 憚 *'iam*  
 憚 *tsung*  
 憚 *diäg*  
 憚憚 *d'iegsieg*  
 憚然 *ts'iohüan*  
 憚 *g'ad*  
 憚 *xiwän*  
 憚 *'wər*  
 憚 *käk*  
 憚 *giwər*  
 憚 *diu*  
 憚 *g'iwər*  
 憚 *dz'ióg*  
 憚 *piäk*  
 憚 *xiwän*  
 憚 *giwän*  
 ⇒憚憚 *p'wanxiwän*  
 憚 *b'iaök*  
 ⇒執憚 *liäbb'iaök*  
 憚 *miwan*  
 憚 *diung*  
 憚 *k'äd*  
 憚 *k'iad k'iat*  
 ⇒恐憚 *k'iungxiät?*  
 憚 *siang*  
 憚 *d'äng*  
 ⇒快憚 *d'ield'äng*  
 憚 *'iam-'iam*  
 憚 *ngäk*  
 憚 *b'iuug*  
 憚 *mög*  
 憚 *k'läk*  
 憚 *k'iap*  
 憚 *k'iap*  
 憚 *'iwän*  
 憚恫 *tsungt'ung*  
 憚 *säg*  
 憚憚 *siäg-siäg*  
 憚 *tük*  
 憚 *kät*  
 憚 *kiäk*

12  
畫

扉 *piwər*  
 屨 *diamdia*  
 掌 *liang*  
 ⇒ 鞅掌 *'iangliang*  
 擊 *k'ien k'än*  
 掣 *ʃiat*  
 掣 *ʃiad ʃiat*  
 ⇒ 齧掣 *ngiatʃiad*  
 掣頓 *ʃiadtwən*  
 撻 *b'äng*  
 掾 *djwan*  
 搯 *näk*  
 揀 *klän*  
 揷 *k'eng*  
 揷 *tieng*  
 揸 *mien*  
 搯 *tsiög*  
 搯 *ziög*  
 揷 *tsian*  
 揷 *ʃiög*  
 揷 *dju*  
 揷 *d'u*  
 ⇒ 挪揷 *ziäggju*  
 揷 *g'iwər*  
 揷 *nəm*  
 揷<sup>vo</sup> 揷 *t'wä d'wä*  
 揷 *xiwen*  
 揷 *xwəng*  
 揷 *niög*  
 揷 *giwət*  
 揷 *piək*  
 揷 *piək*  
 揷 *wər*  
 揷 *səg*  
 揷 *ts'əg*  
 揷<sup>uf</sup> 揷 *səg*  
 ⇒ 揷揷 *d'əgsəg*  
 揷 *ts'ug*  
 揷 *siwan*  
 揷 *mög*  
 揷 *mioq*  
 揷 *diög*  
 揷 *tiөг*  
 揷 *d'ieg*  
 ⇒ 揷揷 *s'niapd'ieg*  
 ⇒ 揷揷格歲 *s'niap-d'iegsiwad*  
 揷封 *diөгpiung*  
 揷揷 *diөг-diөг*  
 揷揷 *d'ieg-d'ieg*  
 揷<sup>vo</sup> 揷 *niet*  
 揷 *ts'ap*  
 揷 *šia*  
 揷 *tsung*

揷 *tiəm*  
 揷 *dziəp*  
 揷揷 *tsiəp-tsiəp*  
 揷讓 *'iəp'niang*  
 揷 *d'iwən*  
 揷 *dziwən*  
 揷 *giwäng*  
 揷 *g'wäng*  
 ⇒ 揷揷 *g'iwət'xwäng*  
 揷抗 *g'iwänggiət*  
 揷 *pian*  
 揷 *b'ian*  
 揷 *djang*  
 揷揷 *djangg'og*  
 揷翟 *djangd'äk*  
 揷跨 *djang'iwə*  
 揷雄 *djanggiüng*  
 揷 *niwat*  
 揷 *g'wän*  
 揷 *'äm*  
 揷 *'iam*  
 揷 *tsäm*  
 揷 *'əm*  
 揷 *'em*  
 揷 *sio*  
 揷 *'at*  
 揷 *'wän*  
 揷 *'ük*  
 揷 *'ükt'ük*  
 揷 *k'läk*  
 揷 *twär*  
 揷 *ts'iwär*  
 揷丸 *ʃiwang'wän*  
 揷摩 *ts'iwarmwä*  
 揷 *tsiək*  
 揷 *dz'iat*  
 揷 *tsiät*  
 揷 *tsiät*  
 揷 *tsiəkpiwər*  
 揷 *pög*  
 揷 *giwər*  
 揷 *tiөг*  
 揷 *tiөг t'ieg*  
 揷 *tiөг*  
 揷 *t'iek*  
 揷 *läd*  
 揷 *län*  
 揷 *läd*  
 揷 *d'eng*  
 揷 *ket*  
 ⇒ 揷揷 *b'wädk'er*  
 揷揷 *k'erner*  
 ⇒ 揷揷 *d'äng'wət*  
 揷 *k'iad*  
 揷 *g'ät g'äd*

揭 *g'iat*  
 揭 *g'iat*  
 揭揭 *g'iat-g'iat*  
 揮 *xiwər*  
 捩 *kəng*  
 捩 *ts'wä*  
 捩 *mög*  
 捩 *ʃiwng*  
 捩 *d'iat*  
 捩 *d'iap*  
 捩 *d'iap*  
 捩 *kiat g'iat*  
 捩 *kät?*  
 ⇒ 捩捩 *miatsiat*  
 捩 *giwan*  
 捩 *giwän*  
 ⇒ 捩捩 *djanggiwän*  
 ⇒ 捩捩 *b'wängiwän*  
 捩 *kiän*  
 捩 *k'ian*  
 捩 *g'ian*  
 捩 *tiäd*  
 捩 *'eg*  
 捩揷 *ziäggju*  
 捩揷 *'iem-'iem*  
 捩 *k'ia kia*  
 捩 *piegnieg*  
 捩 *niəp*  
 捩 *b'iad*  
 捩裂 *p'iatliat*  
 捩 *ʃiang*  
 捩 *tiən*  
 捩 *ts'iwat*  
 ⇒ 捩捩 *tiamtwät*  
 捩捩 *twät dz'ung*  
 捩 *'iapniap*  
 ⇒ 捩捩 *piegnieg*  
 捩 *diөг*  
 捩 *käm*  
 捩 *sän*  
 捩<sup>uf</sup> 捩 *sän*  
 捩越 *sängiwät*  
 捩軼 *sändiät*  
 捩 *k'lwär*  
 捩首 *k'lwärsiög*  
 捩 *diam*  
 捩 *twən*  
 捩 *twər*  
 捩 *d'wän*  
 ⇒ 捩捩歲 *k'wän-twənsiwad*  
 捩 *twəng'wäng*  
 捩 *twən-*  
 捩 *tsängsiwad*

故 *b'əg*  
 故 *kia*  
 ⇒ 故故 *k'iamk'ia*  
 故 ?  
 斐 *p'iwər*  
 斑 *pwan*  
 罨 *kä*  
 斯 *tsiak*  
 斯 *siөг*  
 斯<sup>uf</sup> 斯 *siөг*  
 ⇒ 李斯 *liəgsiөг*  
 ⇒ 竦斯 *siungsiөг*  
 ⇒ 覩斯贊 *tosięgtsän*  
 斯汶 *siөгg'ög*  
 斯須 *siөгsiu*  
 斯 *t'ioq*  
 旃<sup>vo</sup> 旃 *ʃian*  
 旃 *d'ioq*  
 旃 *'ia*  
 旃 *t'ian*  
 旃 *tök*  
 旃 *tswäd*  
 旃 *liög*  
 普 *p'o*  
 景 *kljäng*  
 景 *kljwäng*  
 景<sup>uf</sup> 景 *'iäng*  
 ⇒ 光景 *kwängkljän*  
 景翠 *kljängts'i*  
 景雲 *kljänggiwən*  
 景風 *kljängpiüm*  
 睽 *siam*  
 睽 *kiөг*  
 睽 *ngieg*  
 睽 *siek*  
 睽 *dz'ieng*  
 睽 *k'iar*  
 晶 *tsiөг*  
 昇 *siөг*  
 晷 *kiwəg*  
 晷 *liөг*  
 暘 *siäk*  
 暘 *djək*  
 智 *tiөг*  
 ⇒ 益智 *'iektiөг*  
 智伯 *tiөгpak*  
 智伯瑤 *tiөгpak-diөг*  
 智國 *tiөгkwək*  
 晷 *'əm*  
 晷 *giwang*  
 晷 *giwang-giwang*  
 晷 *'iwän*

淋淋 *gliəm-gliəm*  
 晾 *gliang*  
 眞 *kiөг*  
 眞 *t'ieg*  
 罪<sup>vo</sup> 罪 *dz'wäd*  
 曾 *tsəng*  
 曾 *dz'əng*  
 曾參 *tsəngsiəm*  
 曾大父 *tsəng-d'ädb'iwə*  
 曾子 *tsəngtsiөг*  
 曾孫 *tsəngswən*  
 曾祖 *tsəngtso*  
 曾點 *tsəngtiəm*  
 替 *t'iad*  
 最 *tswäd*  
 ⇒ 周最 *liөгdz'iu*  
 替 *ts'əm*  
 厚 *t'wən*  
 朝 *tiөг*  
 朝 *d'ioq*  
 朝夕 *tiөгdz'iak*  
 朝菌 *tiөгgiwən*  
 朝覲 *d'ioqgiən*  
 朝請 *d'ioqdz'ieng*  
 朝鮮 *d'ioqsiän*  
 期 *kiөг*  
 期 *giөг*  
 ⇒ 崇期 *dz'iongg'ieq*  
 梨 *liär*  
 梨 *liär*  
 棄 *k'ied*  
 ⇒ 周棄 *liөгk'ied*  
 榑 *piäng*  
 榑 *tiwən?*  
 榑 *ts'ung*  
 精 *ts'ien?/ts'ien-*  
 棉 *mian*  
 棊 *g'ieq*  
 棊 *ts'əq*  
 棍 *g'wən*  
 棍成 *g'wändiөг*  
 榑 *diam*  
 榑 *tek*  
 榑 *piwər*  
 榑 *b'wəq*  
 榑 *b'wər?*  
 榑 *b'üng*  
 榑 *p'əq b'əq*  
 榑 *b'üng*  
 ⇒ 天榑 *t'ienb'üng*  
 ⇒ 合榑 *g'əp'xwən*  
 棕 *tsung*  
 榑 *d'äng*

棗 <i>tsôg</i>	椴 <i>siəm</i>	榲 <i>äg</i>	婿 <i>mwən</i>	漚 <i>'wər</i>
⇒ 燃棗 <i>niantsôg</i>	椴棗 <i>niəmtsôg</i>	⇒ 榲榲 <i>lâr äg</i>	⇒ 殞婿 <i>'wənmwən</i>	漚 <i>stbuŋ'wər</i>
⇒ 熨棗 <i>liotsôg</i>	榲 <i>twia</i>	榲 <i>k'io</i>	殼 <i>k'ük</i>	漚 <i>giwər-twər</i>
棘 <i>kiäk</i>	榲 <i>läng</i>	榲 <i>pieg</i>	殼 <i>k'üg</i>	漚 <i>'wən</i>
棘 <i>kiäk</i>	⇒ 榲榲 <i>g'ëgläng</i>	榲 <i>b'ëg</i>	殼 <i>g'ög</i>	漚 <i>mian</i>
⇒ 垂棘 <i>dwikiäk</i>	⇒ 觚榲 <i>kwoläng</i>	榲 <i>b'iek b'iek</i>	殼 <i>g'ög'ëk</i>	漚 <i>mian</i>
⇒ 蒼棘 <i>tämkiäk</i>	榲 <i>siər</i>	榲 <i>b'ieg</i>	毯 <i>t'am</i>	漚 <i>niu</i>
棘菟 <i>kiäk'iwän</i>	榲榲 <i>siər-siər</i>	榲 <i>b'ieg</i>	毯 <i>b'wəgsər</i>	漚 <i>säg</i>
椴 <i>liät</i>	榲遑 <i>siərg'wäng</i>	⇒ 烏榲 <i>'opiëg</i>	毯 <i>b'wəgswäg</i>	漚 <i>siät</i>
椴 <i>liäd</i>	榲遲 <i>siər-d'iar</i>	椒 <i>tsiog</i>	毳 <i>g'io:k</i>	漚 <i>ziäd</i>
椴 <i>k'em</i>	椴 <i>liwat</i>	椒房 <i>tsiogb'iwang</i>	毳 <i>twät</i>	漚 <i>dz'äp</i>
棚 <i>b'äng</i>	椴 <i>b'iwäk</i>	椒聊 <i>tsiogliög</i>	毳 <i>ts'iwad</i>	⇒ 澗漚 <i>g'äpd'äp</i>
棚張 <i>b'ängtiang</i>	椴 <i>k'lwär</i>	椒酒 <i>tsiogtsiög</i>	毳 <i>ts'iwad</i>	浸 <i>tsiəm</i>
梢 <i>diök</i>	椴 <i>g'lwän</i>	椒酒 <i>tsiogk'iwäg</i>	毳 <i>ts'iwadmian</i>	測 <i>ts'iek</i>
梢 <i>'io</i>	⇒ 卽椴 <i>tsiäkläg</i>	椴 <i>tük</i>	淼 <i>miög</i>	渭 <i>giwäd</i>
榲斗 <i>kotu</i>	椴 <i>su</i>	椴 <i>tsiäg</i>	乘 <i>'iəm</i>	⇒ 獲渭 <i>g'wäkgiwäd</i>
榲 <i>g'iwən</i>	椴 <i>sug</i>	椴 <i>biab</i>	涿 <i>niög</i>	渭獲 <i>giwädg'wäk</i>
榲 <i>g'wən</i>	椴 <i>tsu</i>	椴 <i>piän</i>	渙 <i>çwäd</i>	滄 <i>kä</i>
榲 <i>uf'wən</i>	椴 <i>ts'u</i>	椴 <i>t'iam</i>	渙 <i>çwän</i>	港 <i>küng</i>
棟 <i>tung</i>	椴 <i>/tsiäu</i>	椴 <i>tieng</i>	渙 <i>g'wän</i>	港洞 <i>g'üngd'ung</i>
⇒ 椴棟 <i>lungtung</i>	⇒ 校椴 <i>kög/tsiäu</i>	楚 <i>vo 楚 ts'io</i>	⇒ 灑渙 <i>çian-çwän</i>	滄 <i>'iam 'iäm</i>
棠 <i>d'äng</i>	聚 <i>/tsiäu</i>	榲 <i>mian</i>	渙渙 <i>çwän-çwän</i>	灑 <i>kung</i>
⇒ 沙棠 <i>sad'äng</i>	棹 <i>d'ök</i>	椴 <i>ts'ung</i>	渚 <i>lio</i>	⇒ 潰灑 <i>g'wädg'ung</i>
棠移 <i>d'ängdiär</i>	棹 <i>d'ög</i>	欽 <i>k'ia</i>	減 <i>k'em</i>	渲 <i>siwan</i>
桐 <i>käng</i>	棺 <i>kwän</i>	欽 <i>ia</i>	減 <i>k'em</i>	涸 <i>miär</i>
桐 <i>miwang</i>	棗 <i>b'iwän</i>	⇒ 歐欽 <i>'ieräg</i>	減 <i>g'em</i>	渴 <i>k'ät</i>
棗 <i>d'äd</i>	棗 <i>b'iwän</i>	⇒ 歐欽 <i>'iägäg</i>	溲 <i>nwän</i>	渴 <i>g'iat</i>
棗 <i>d'iad</i>	棗 <i>b'iwän p'i</i>	欽 <i>t'ien</i>	渝 <i>d'iu</i>	⇒ 消渴 <i>siögk'ät</i>
⇒ 唐棗 <i>d'ängd'iad</i>	棗 <i>siəm</i>	欽 <i>k'ieg</i>	渝 <i>d'u</i>	漚 <i>miög</i>
⇒ 常棗 <i>diängd'iad</i>	棗 <i>siəm</i>	欽 <i>çiwät</i>	涓 <i>dz'io:g</i>	漢 <i>'iäng</i>
楷 <i>siäk</i>	棗 <i>g'iwäng</i>	欽吸 <i>çiwätçiap</i>	涓 <i>d'ien</i>	澆 <i>diwan</i>
椴 <i>b'iwän</i>	椴 <i>ngieg</i>	欽 <i>t'iwät</i>	涓 <i>t'ienng'iwäng</i>	游 <i>diög</i>
椴 <i>ts'ëng</i>	椴 <i>/ngiet</i>	欽 <i>k'iam</i>	渠 <i>g'io</i>	⇒ 九游 <i>kiügdiög</i>
棧 <i>tsian</i>	椴 <i>'wän</i>	⇒ 焯欽 <i>kiwädk'iam</i>	⇒ 何渠 <i>g'äg'io</i>	⇒ 秋游 <i>ts'io:g-diög</i>
棧 <i>dz'an dz'än</i>	椴 <i>kwäk</i>	欽欽 <i>k'iam-k'iam</i>	⇒ 庸渠 <i>diungg'ia:g</i>	淘 <i>çwäng</i>
棧 <i>dz'än</i>	椴 <i>luk</i>	欽 <i>k'wän</i>	⇒ 庸渠 <i>diungg'io</i>	淘 <i>ts'iäng</i>
棧 <i>dz'ian</i>	椴 <i>g'og</i>	欽 <i>k'am</i>	⇒ 沮渠 <i>tsiog'io</i>	渺渺 <i>miög-miög</i>
棧棧 <i>tsiën-tsiën</i>	椴 <i>tsiap</i>	⇒ 坎欽 <i>k'amd'am</i>	⇒ 芙渠 <i>b'iwog'io</i>	渺瀾 <i>miögmiär</i>
棧道 <i>dz'änd'ög</i>	椴 <i>'ia</i>	堂 <i>t'iang</i>	⇒ 鳩渠 <i>d'öngg'io</i>	渺滄 <i>miög-g'io:g</i>
棧齷 <i>dz'an-ngän</i>	椴 <i>piëngg'io</i>	堂 <i>d'äng</i>	⇒ 離渠 <i>diungg'io</i>	涓 <i>siëng</i>
椴 <i>kög</i>	椴 <i>g'io:g</i>	堂 <i>t'läng</i>	渠挈 <i>g'ionio</i>	涓竈 <i>siëng</i>
榮 <i>k'iar</i>	椴 <i>liög</i>	堂 <i>siap</i>	渠渠 <i>g'io-g'io</i>	涓 <i>miär</i>
欄 <i>'iwen</i>	椴 <i>d'io:g</i>	堂 <i>'iwär</i>	渡 <i>d'äg</i>	涓陂 <i>miärpia</i>
棧 <i>d'iam</i>	椴 <i>k'iu</i>	矮 <i>'iwär</i>	灑 <i>b'ium</i>	涓 <i>tsäg</i>
⇒ 蓋棧 <i>g'apdiam</i>	椴 <i>kiök</i>	矮慈 <i>'iwär'iwän</i>	渣 <i>tsä</i>	涓 <i>ziäk</i>
械 <i>giwäk</i>	椴 <i>vo 乘 d'iang</i>	矮 <i>diäd siäd</i>	⇒ 溯灑 <i>p'ängb'wät</i>	⇒ 涓涓 <i>diögziäk</i>
椴 <i>kiwan</i>	椴 <i>dz'wät</i>	矮 <i>b'iu:g</i>	灑海 <i>b'wätçmäg</i>	渾 <i>g'wən</i>
椴 <i>k'iwän</i>	椴 <i>gliang</i>	矮 <i>diäk</i>	灑灑 <i>b'wätg'ëg</i>	⇒ 們渾 <i>mwäng'wən</i>
椴 <i>mög</i>	椴 <i>k'üng</i>	矮 <i>'iapd'iap</i>	渥 <i>'ük</i>	渾沌 <i>g'wən-d'wən</i>
森 <i>siəm</i>	椴 <i>'iwär</i>	矮葉 <i>'iapdiap</i>	渥 <i>'üg</i>	渾渾 <i>kwän-kwän</i>
森森 <i>siəm-siəm</i>	⇒ 白椴 <i>b'äk'niwär</i>	矮 <i>dz'än</i>	渦 <i>kwä</i>	涓 <i>sög</i>
森樛 <i>siämsab</i>	植 <i>diäk</i>	⇒ 五矮星 <i>ngo-dz'änsieng</i>	渦 <i>'wä</i>	漆 <i>näd</i>
森衰 <i>siämsiwär</i>	椎 <i>twär?</i>	婿 <i>çmwän</i>	滄 <i>tiäk</i>	涓辟 <i>g'iwərb'iek</i>
桀 <i>kliam</i>	椎 <i>d'iwär</i>		滄 <i>d'iar</i>	涓渠 <i>t'ia:tsiap</i>

澇 <i>ngâk</i>	涸 <i>piəktɕiək</i>	焜 <i>g'wən kwən</i>	爲 <i>ngwia</i>	=虛獨 <i>χioχiət</i>
滂 <i>p'wād?</i>	涸 <i>χmwən</i>	焜 <i>χmwən</i>	爲是 <i>gwiadiəg</i>	獨狙 <i>káttsio</i>
涸 <i>miər</i>	澆 <i>šia</i>	焜焜 <i>t'wən-t'wən</i>	洮 <i>lwân</i>	獨狙 <i>kátlán</i>
涸浮 <i>miərliwat</i>	澆 <i>t'wət</i>	焜 <i>siäk</i>	牋 <i>tsian</i>	獨獠 <i>χiätχiog</i>
涸 <i>glian</i>	渥 <i>səng</i>	焜 <i>ts'wəd</i>	牋牋 <i>siapd'iap</i>	猴 <i>kâ</i>
涸 <i>k'iəp</i>	涸 <i>b'iug</i>	焜 <i>χlwər</i>	牌 <i>b'əg</i>	猴 <i>g'u</i>
=涸涸 <i>'iəpk'iəp</i>	湧 <i>d'jung</i>	無 <i>miwo</i>	陪 <i>b'əg</i>	獠 <i>pian</i>
涸沛 <i>k'iəp-tsəp</i>	淚 <i>kiwek</i>	無乃 <i>miwonəg</i>	掌 <i>t'əng</i>	獠狙 <i>p'iants'io</i>
涸 <i>k'iəp</i>	涇 <i>tōng</i>	無服 <i>miwob'iük</i>	特 <i>d'ək</i>	猶 <i>ziəg</i>
涸 <i>mwər</i>	涇 <i>tung</i>	無譯 <i>miwodiäk</i>	捨 <i>siä</i>	猶然 <i>diəgñian</i>
=涸涸 <i>d'änd'iam</i>	涇 <i>dz'äp</i>	無駭 <i>miwog'eg</i>	犁 <i>liər</i>	猶若 <i>ziəgñiäk</i>
湊 <i>ts'ug</i>	=涇 <i>'ap-tsäp</i>	焜 <i>χung</i>	犁 <i>liər</i>	猶預 <i>ziəgdio</i>
湊 <i>ts'ugmwän</i>	涇 <i>t'wän</i>	焜 <i>ts'äp</i>	犁鼠 <i>liərsio</i>	獠 <i>miər</i>
涇 <i>giwər</i>	涇 <i>nwän</i>	焜 <i>ts'ög</i>	犊 <i>b'əg</i>	猓鼠 <i>χiwərsio</i>
涇 <i>ts'än</i>	涇 <i>tsäg</i>	焜 <i>ts'ög</i>	犊 <i>'ia</i>	琵琶 <i>p'iərb'ä</i>
湍 <i>liwan</i>	涇 <i>tsiög</i>	焜 <i>dz'iu</i>	犊 <i>kâng</i>	琬 <i>d'ien</i>
湍 <i>t'wän</i>	涇 <i>tsiög</i>	焜 <i>b'iu</i>	犊 <i>d'ək</i>	琬 <i>piəng</i>
湍 <i>mian</i>	涇 <i>dz'ioğ</i>	焜 <i>'wät</i>	犊 <i>d'iək</i>	琬 <i>tsän</i>
湍湍 <i>mian-mian</i>	=夫涇 <i>piwotsiög</i>	焦 <i>tsiög</i>	犊 <i>pwən</i>	琬 <i>ts'wəd</i>
湍 <i>χwəd</i>	=龍涇 <i>liungtsiög</i>	=團焦 <i>d'wantsiög</i>	犊 <i>g'iwän</i>	琬 <i>miən</i>
湍 <i>mwäd</i>	涇 <i>tsiög-tsiög</i>	焦僂 <i>dz'ioğngiög</i>	犊 <i>niwän</i>	=潛琬 <i>dz'iemmiən</i>
湍 <i>p'wäi-</i>	涇 <i>dziög</i>	焜 <i>tsung</i>	猓 <i>piög</i>	域 <i>giwək</i>
湍 <i>stbuft'wät</i>	涇 <i>χwäd</i>	焜 <i>p'iung</i>	猓 <i>piöggliəp</i>	琬 <i>kio</i>
涇 <i>päk</i>	涇 <i>'ien</i>	焜 <i>b'iəng</i>	猓 <i>ngien</i>	琬 <i>t'iem</i>
涇 <i>sio</i>	=沈涇 <i>d'iem'ien</i>	焜 <i>k'iöng</i>	猓 <i>'iam</i>	琬 <i>ləg</i>
涇 <i>sio-sio</i>	涇滅 <i>'ienmiat</i>	焜 <i>niwad niwat</i>	猓 <i>tsiang</i>	琬 <i>miən</i>
涇 <i>tsiəp</i>	湯 <i>t'äng</i>	焜 <i>siek</i>	猓 <i>lwət</i>	琬 <i>d'iwər</i>
涇 <i>p'iwän</i>	湯沐 <i>t'ängmuk</i>	焜 <i>ziäk</i>	=獠猓 <i>dz'äm'g'o</i>	=鸚琬 <i>liukngiuk</i>
涇 <i>p'wən</i>	湯沐邑 <i>t'äng-</i>	焜 <i>g'iwəng</i>	猓 <i>tsung</i>	琬 <i>tien</i>
涇 <i>b'wən</i>	<i>muk'iəp</i>	焜 <i>g'iwəng-</i>	猓 <i>g'iwər</i>	琬 <i>t'ien</i>
涇 <i>b'wändiət</i>	湯湯 <i>siang-siang</i>	焜 <i>g'iwəng</i>	猓 <i>'wər</i>	琬 <i>t'ioök</i>
涇 <i>tsian</i>	湯湯 <i>t'äng-t'äng</i>	焜 <i>χiən</i>	猓 <i>'em</i>	琬 <i>tük</i>
涇 <i>k'iän</i>	湯餽 <i>t'ängd'wäd</i>	焜 <i>p'iwät</i>	猓母 <i>piümmləg</i>	琬 <i>pung</i>
湖 <i>g'o</i>	湯餅 <i>t'ängpiəng</i>	=焜 <i>piətp'iwät</i>	猓狸 <i>piümliağ</i>	琬 <i>ts'əng</i>
=五湖 <i>ngog'o</i>	滄 <i>gliöng</i>	焜 <i>liök</i>	猓 <i>'wä</i>	琬 <i>χo</i>
=滄湖 <i>g'äm'g'o</i>	=灑滄 <i>kwəkχwək?</i>	焜 <i>diem</i>	猓 <i>giwän</i>	琬珀 <i>χop'äk</i>
湖沒 <i>g'op'wo</i>	=灑滄 <i>p'əngχwäk</i>	焜 <i>ziäk</i>	猓 <i>səng</i>	琬 <i>g'ia</i>
湖 <i>p'iung</i>	=灑滄 <i>dz'iang'wan</i>	=灑 <i>gläm-diam</i>	猓猓 <i>səngsəng</i>	琬 <i>kwənnog</i>
湖 <i>siang</i>	滄 <i>nəm</i>	焜 <i>ziäk</i>	猓 <i>tio</i>	琬 <i>g'iağ</i>
湖 <i>d'ien</i>	滄 <i>b'am</i>	焜 <i>tsiök</i>	猓 <i>miög mög</i>	琬 <i>pung</i>
湖 <i>təm</i>	滄河 <i>b'emg'ä</i>	焜 <i>giök</i>	猓 <i>giwəd</i>	琬 <i>'iwän 'wän</i>
湖 <i>tsiem</i>	滄 <i>nä</i>	焜 <i>kâng</i>	猓 <i>siän</i>	琬 <i>luk</i>
湖 <i>d'em</i>	=滄滄 <i>tänä</i>	然 <i>ñian</i>	猓 <i>t'iwän</i>	琬 <i>dz'öng</i>
湖 <i>d'iemdiət</i>	涇 <i>giüg</i>	=倅然 <i>d'emñian</i>	=獠猓 <i>t'ien-t'iwän</i>	琬 <i>kwän</i>
湖 <i>d'iemd'iad</i>	涇 <i>dz'iwän</i>	=卓然 <i>tökñian</i>	猓 <i>χiän</i>	琬 <i>kwən</i>
湖 <i>diäk</i>	涇 <i>twər</i>	=唱然 <i>k'iwədñian</i>	猓 <i>ngiän ngian</i>	琬 <i>diam</i>
湖 <i>g'er-g'er</i>	涇 <i>d'ian</i>	=媿然 <i>ngliamñian</i>	猓 <i>t'wän χwän</i>	琬 <i>tiög</i>
湖 <i>liəng</i>	涇 <i>liwän</i>	=慙然 <i>miwonñian</i>	猓 <i>k'iatk'äng</i>	琬 <i>b'wər</i>
湖 <i>t'äng</i>	涇 <i>niət</i>	=猶然 <i>diögñian</i>	猓 <i>'atdiu</i>	琬 <i>gliəm</i>
湖 <i>g'wäng</i>	涇 <i>tsiög</i>	=齟然 <i>dz'ükñian</i>	猓 <i>'atdiu</i>	琬 <i>gliəmläng</i>
湖 <i>t'änmwän</i>	溫 <i>'wən</i>	焜 <i>b'iəg</i>	猓 <i>nög</i>	琬 <i>g'iem</i>
湖 <i>ngiu</i>	焜 <i>b'wəg</i>	焜 <i>kwäg</i>	猓 <i>k'iwäp</i>	琵琶 <i>p'iərb'ä</i>
湖 <i>piək</i>	焜 <i>b'iwən</i>	焜 <i>χiwəng</i>	猓 <i>χät</i>	=琵琶 <i>p'iərb'ä</i>
湖 <i>piəktɕiək</i>	閔 <i>liən</i>	爲 <i>gwia</i>	猓 <i>χäd</i>	琬 <i>ts'ä</i>

瑛 <i>tök</i>	痣 <i>liæg</i>	映 <i>tsäp</i>	砣 <i>m̄iwangsiog</i>	竦 <i>siungsiөг</i>
瓊 <i>miam</i>	⇒癩捺 <i>p'wänd'ä</i>	映 <i>tsiap</i>	砣碭 <i>m̄wängd'äng</i>	竦 <i>tsiën</i>
瓮 <i>p'wän</i>	瘞 <i>dz'wä</i>	罌 <i>kiwan</i>	确 <i>kük</i>	筇 <i>gläk</i>
甌 <i>kiwan</i>	瘞疽 <i>dz'wäts'io</i>	眼 <i>ngä</i>	确 <i>g'ük</i>	筇 <i>kiweg</i>
甌 <i>müeng</i>	瘡 <i>d'wät</i>	眼眩 <i>niäng'iuwen</i>	⇒踝确 <i>g'lwarg'ük</i>	筇 <i>k'iuuk</i>
甌 <i>d'iang</i>	瘡 <i>swän</i>	晚 <i>män</i>	硯 <i>ngian</i>	筇 <i>d'ia</i>
甌 <i>t'iar</i>	登 <i>täng</i>	睨 <i>g'ian</i>	砢石 <i>sadiäk</i>	筇 <i>niap</i>
猊 <i>niwär</i>	登假 <i>tängkä</i>	睨 <i>xiär</i>	砢石 <i>tsádiäk</i>	筇 <i>iën</i>
甥 <i>säng</i>	登登 <i>täng-täng</i>	着 <i>vo</i> 著 <i>tio t'io d'iak</i>	砢碭 <i>lwän-k'wän</i>	筇 <i>diog</i>
⇒外甥 <i>ngwädsäng</i>	發 <i>piwät</i>	紉 <i>tieng</i>	砢碭 <i>k'wän-lwän</i>	⇒筇 <i>k'öglög</i>
甦 <i>so</i>	⇒甦發 <i>piëtpiwät</i>	喬 <i>kiwät</i>	祐 <i>k'ög</i>	⇒狼筇 <i>längsian</i>
甦 <i>nieng</i>	發發 <i>pwät-pwät</i>	稂 <i>läng</i>	祝 <i>siwad</i>	筇 <i>siänliög</i>
甦越 <i>nienggiwät</i>	峨峨 <i>ngä</i>	稍 <i>sök</i>	祝 <i>lwäd</i>	筇 <i>pliät</i>
番 <i>p'iwän</i>	皓 <i>kög</i>	浸 <i>tsiam</i>	祝 <i>tsiam</i>	筇 <i>g'jung</i>
番番 <i>pwär-pwär</i>	⇒四皓 <i>siädkög</i>	苧 <i>k'iek</i>	祝 <i>kwät</i>	筇 <i>kwät</i>
番番 <i>b'wär-b'wär</i>	皓皓 <i>kög-kög</i>	苧 <i>xiäk</i>	補 <i>pwo</i>	筇 <i>täg</i>
畫 <i>g'wäk</i>	皤 <i>g'än</i>	駝 <i>d'iak d'iang</i>	補 <i>p'wo</i>	筇 <i>täng</i>
畫 <i>g'wäg</i>	皤 <i>piäk</i>	矧 <i>liwat</i>	補 <i>b'iwö</i>	筇 <i>g'ög</i>
畫工 <i>g'wëkkung</i>	皖 <i>g'wän</i>	矧 <i>dz'wä</i>	稀 <i>xiär</i>	⇒杯筇 <i>pwægkög</i>
畚 <i>siä</i>	皖 <i>g'wan</i>	短 <i>twän</i>	豪 <i>kog</i>	筇 <i>kiän</i>
畚 <i>dio</i>	斐 <i>dziwat</i>	短書 <i>twän'sio</i>	稂 <i>läng</i>	筇 <i>ts'iwän</i>
晦 <i>mäg</i>	救 <i>g'ioög</i>	短褐 <i>düug'ät</i>	稂 <i>p'iuug</i>	筇 <i>k'öglög</i>
⇒田畷 <i>d'ientsiwän</i>	皴 <i>ts'iwän</i>	短 <i>vo</i> 規 <i>kiwäg</i>	⇒稂稂 <i>piäkt'siäk</i>	筇 <i>siwän</i>
異 <i>giäg</i>	皴 <i>t'iwät</i>	硯 <i>k'äng</i>	稅 <i>siwad</i>	筇 <i>siwän</i>
畱 <i>liög</i>	畫 <i>piwo</i>	硝 <i>ts'ioög</i>	稅 <i>t'wät d'wät</i>	筇 <i>niög</i>
疏 <i>siög</i>	畫 <i>g'ioög</i>	⇒砢硝 <i>m̄iwangsiog</i>	稅 <i>t'wäd</i>	筇 <i>b'iwät</i>
⇒扶疏 <i>b'iwosio</i>	盛 <i>diäng</i>	砢 <i>lög</i>	稅 <i>t'wän</i>	筇 <i>kiwang</i>
⇒隴疏 <i>xiwän'sio</i>	盛 <i>ut</i> 聖 <i>siäng</i>	砢 <i>k'ök</i>	⇒租稅 <i>tsosiwad</i>	⇒篋筇 <i>diäng</i>
疏疏 <i>siög-siög</i>	⇒棗盛 <i>tsiärdiäng</i>	砢 <i>t'ian</i>	稻 <i>gliög</i>	<i>kiwang</i>
疝 <i>'iwan</i>	盜 <i>d'og</i>	⇒航硯 <i>k'äng-läng</i>	稻 <i>k'wän</i>	筑 <i>t'ök</i>
痲 <i>müwäg xiwäg</i>	⇒狗盜 <i>kud'og</i>	⇒磅硯 <i>p'wängläng</i>	稂 <i>kän</i>	筒 <i>d'ung</i>
痘 <i>d'u</i>	盜驪 <i>d'oglieg</i>	⇒雷硯 <i>lwärläng</i>	稂 <i>käng</i>	筇 <i>kiär</i>
瘰 <i>g'iäng</i>	脣 <i>müär</i>	硯硯 <i>läng-läng</i>	稂 <i>niwär</i>	筇 <i>täg</i>
痒 <i>xiäm</i>	睨 <i>tsiwan</i>	硯硯 <i>läng-läng</i>	稂 <i>d'iar</i>	筇 <i>twär</i>
痲 <i>liäg</i>	睨 <i>tsiwän</i>	硯 <i>d'iwäd</i>	程 <i>d'iäng</i>	筇 <i>d'wä</i>
痒癩 <i>xiög'sug</i>	睨 <i>sög</i>	砢 <i>xiwäng</i>	程 <i>d'io</i>	符籙 <i>g'ängd'äng</i>
痲 <i>ngäg</i>	睨 <i>g'wan</i>	砢 <i>g'wäng</i>	程 <i>t'o d'o</i>	策 <i>ts'äk</i>
痛 <i>t'ung</i>	睨 <i>g'wan</i>	砢 <i>d'io</i>	稍 <i>sög</i>	策 <i>ts'äk</i>
痒 <i>t'uk</i>	睨 <i>d'iar t'iar</i>	硯 <i>g'äp</i>	稍稍 <i>sög-sög</i>	策 <i>ut</i> 策 <i>ts'äk</i>
癩 <i>müng</i>	睨 <i>k'äng</i>	硯石 <i>g'äpd'iak</i>	窖 <i>kög</i>	⇒籌策 <i>d'ioöts'äk</i>
痒 <i>xiäd</i>	睨 <i>ngiang</i>	硯 <i>piwodz'io</i>	窰窗 <i>ts'üng</i>	⇒龜策 <i>kiwäts'äk</i>
痒 <i>xiën</i>	睨 <i>ngäp</i>	硯 <i>ts'wä</i>	窰 <i>k'ieng</i>	筇 <i>d'iong</i>
痞 <i>b'iang</i>	睨 <i>siäg</i>	硯 <i>ts'wa</i>	窰 <i>g'iwän</i>	筇 <i>k'u</i>
疝 <i>siög</i>	睨 <i>dz'wä</i>	硯 <i>pung</i>	窰 <i>xiög</i>	筇 <i>vo</i> 筇 <i>tsäng</i>
疝瘦 <i>siög'siög</i>	睨 <i>dz'wänäd</i>	硯 <i>lung</i>	窰 <i>diäng</i>	柴 <i>piäd</i>
疝癢 <i>siögziäng</i>	眼 <i>liäng</i>	⇒礮硯 <i>k'wäklwäk</i>	窰 <i>'wän</i>	粟 <i>siük</i>
疝瘍 <i>siögk'ät</i>	窰 <i>kwän</i>	礮 <i>d'ung</i>	窰 <i>k'u</i>	糞 <i>g'ung</i>
瘵 <i>k'iap</i>	窰 <i>xiwän</i>	礮 <i>t'iang'io</i>	窰 <i>dz'iang</i>	糞 <i>d'ung</i>
瘵 <i>swän</i>	窰 <i>g'iwän</i>	砢 <i>t'iat</i> / <i>t'iek</i>	竣 <i>ts'iwän</i>	糞 <i>tsiär</i>
瘵石 <i>swänd'iak</i>	晷 <i>t'iat</i>	砢 <i>ngä</i>	童 <i>d'ung</i>	糞 <i>dz'iar</i>
瘵癩 <i>swän'sieg</i>	睨 <i>kiwan</i>	砢 <i>vo</i> 砢 <i>ngä</i>	⇒陽童 <i>diängd'ung</i>	糞 <i>dz'iar</i>
痛 <i>p'wo</i>	睨 <i>xiwäk</i>	⇒砢砢 <i>ngäp'ngä</i>	童容 <i>d'ungd'ung</i>	糞盛 <i>tsiärdiäng</i>
⇒下痢 <i>g'äl'iad</i>	映 <i>käp</i>	硫黃 <i>liög'wäng</i>	童蒙 <i>t'ungmung</i>	糞 <i>sek</i>
⇒疝痢 <i>g'äl'iad</i>	映 <i>siap</i>	硬 <i>ngäng</i>	竦 <i>siung</i>	粵 <i>giwät</i>

粥 *liók*  
 粥 *diók*  
 ⇒寒粥 *g'ânliók*  
 ⇒葷粥 *xiwânliók*  
 粥粥 *liók-liók*  
 糝 *liën*  
 粧 *tsiang*  
 糝 *tsiang*  
 紙 *niəm niəm*  
 紉 *g'äng*  
 綉 *siat*  
 結 *kiät*  
 ⇒苑結 *'iwan'kiät*  
 結綉 *kiätkwät*  
 結駟 *kiätsiäd*  
 紉 *liu*  
 紉 *diu*  
 紉 *diög*  
 緯 *biwät(?)*  
 絳 *k'wäg*  
 絳 *g'wäg kwäg*  
 緞 *päk*  
 絕 *dz'iwat*  
 統 *k'wäng*  
 綱 *g'wät*  
 紋 *ts'iar*  
 緝 *g'wân*  
 緝<sub>uf</sub>緝 *käng*  
 緝 *käng*  
 條 *t'ög*  
 絮 *kiät*  
 絮 *kiät g'iat*  
 綺 *k'wo*  
 絞 *kög*  
 絞 *g'ög*  
 絞紵 *kög'liän*  
 紵 *ts'iwat*  
 紵 *ts'iwän*  
 綉 *käg*  
 絡 *gläk*  
 絡繹 *gläkdiäk*  
 綉 *xiwen siwë*  
 緝 *pëng*  
 緝 *siän*  
 紉 *b'iük*  
 給 *kiäp*  
 ⇒仰給 *ngiangkiäp*  
 ⇒捷給 *dz'iapkiäp*  
 ⇒比給 *p'iar'kiäp*  
 ⇒鴻綉 *g'ung-d'ung*  
 絨 *niöng*  
 絨 *t'iog*  
 絨 *d'og*  
 綉 *'iën'iwän*

紉 *liwâr*  
 紉 *siät*  
 紉 *kiwän*  
 紉 *k'iwän*  
 絮 *t'niö*  
 絮 *snio*  
 絮 *niö*  
 絮 */na-*  
 絃 *käg*  
 絃 *g'æg*  
 絃 *d'iet*  
 ⇒衰絃 *ts'wärd'ie*  
 絃皇 *d'ietg'wäng*  
 統 *t'öng*  
 絲 *siäg*  
 ⇒兔絲 *t'osiäg*  
 絳 *köng?*  
 絳 *köngb'iwän*  
 絳 *dziang*  
 緝 *bieng*  
 緝 *g'üng*  
 緝 *g'u*  
 緝 *liö*  
 緝 *mwäg*  
 緝 *d'iar*  
 緝 *kiwan*  
 緝 *kiwän*  
 緝 *p'iu'g b'iög*  
 緝 *b'iögsiäg*  
 緝 *d'iar dziär*  
 ⇒緝 *kiät'diär?*  
 緝 *ziang*  
 緝<sub>vo</sub> *dziän dian*  
 緝 *niöng*  
 着<sub>vo</sub> *d'io d'iak?*  
 緝 *tiö?*  
 緝 *xiwät*  
 緝 *g'iet*  
 緝 *p'äk*  
 緝 *dziang*  
 ⇒緝 *ngögziang*  
 緝 *xiäp*  
 緝 *xiäp'xiang*  
 緝 *g'iwâr?*  
 緝 *d'iet*  
 緝 *g'äp*  
 緝 *t'iog*  
 緝 *niäg*  
 緝 *ngat*  
 緝 *tiap*  
 緝 *kwät*  
 緝 *tsiäg*  
 緝 *tiang*  
 緝 *d'iang*

脛 *siwäd*  
 脛 *ts'iwat*  
 脛 *tsiap*  
 脛 *b'äg*  
 脛 *liang*  
 脛 *diwâr*  
 脛 *b'iäg*  
 脛 *piög*  
 脛 *k'iar*  
 脛 *liwän*  
 脛 *b'ien*  
 脛 *klwâr*  
 脛 *glwâr*  
 脛 *kiä*  
 脛 *kiwan*  
 脛 *k'wed*  
 脛 *g'iwän*  
 脛 *giüg*  
 脛 *d'wia*  
 脛 *twia*  
 脛 *d'wia*  
 脛 *tük*  
 脛 *tuk*  
 脛 *d'am*  
 脛 *t'ian*  
 ⇒萎脛 *'iwärnwär*  
 脛 *piwäm*  
 脛 *g'am?/yäm:*  
 脛 *g'am*  
 脛 *tsieng*  
 脛 *ts'äg*  
 脛 *nög?/nai*  
 脛 *miwän miän*  
 脛 *siäk*  
 脛 *ts'iak*  
 脛人 *ts'iak'niën*  
 脛 *ziäk*  
 脛 *'iäp*  
 脛 *niäm*  
 脛 *diën*  
 脛 *t'iwat*  
 脛 *g'io kiö*  
 脛 *b'iwär*  
 脛 *k'üng*  
 ⇒腫脛 *d'üngk'üng*  
 脛 *'wän*  
 脛 *g'ieg*  
 脛 *'ädtäd*  
 脛 *kiwang*  
 脛 *kiwäng*  
 脛 *g'ied*  
 脛<sub>vo</sub> *kög*  
 ⇒枯脛 *kiätkög*  
 脛 *t'iog*

珞 *kläk*  
 珞 *dz'ian*  
 載 *d'iet*  
 載 *d'iet*  
 銜 *niët*  
 銜 *tsiën*  
 銜銜 *tsiën-tsiën*  
 首 *p'äk*  
 鳥 *siäk*  
 鳥 *ts'iak*  
 鳥<sub>uf</sub> *siäk*  
 ⇒廣鳥 *kwängsiäk*  
 鳥<sub>vo</sub> *siäk*  
 舒 *siö*  
 舒鳩 *siök'ög*  
 舜 *siwän*  
 舩 *g'iu'ng*  
 舩 *b'iwäm*  
 舩舩 *b'üng'ü'ng*  
 舩舩 *b'üng'sü'ng*  
 ⇒舩舩 *mung'd'ung*  
 莽 *mäg*  
 莽 *mwäng*  
 ⇒王莽 *giwang-mwäng*  
 莽浪 *mängläng*  
 莽莽 *mäg-mäg*  
 莽莽 *mwäng-mwäng*  
 莽蒼 *mwäng-ts'äng*  
 莽蕩 *mwäng-d'äng*  
 刺 *ts'ieg*  
 苑 *'iwän*  
 苑窳 *'iwän'wä*  
 菁 *tsieng tsieng*  
 ⇒蕪菁 *miwötsieng*  
 菁菁 *tsieng-tsieng*  
 汩 *dziög*  
 酌 *tiök*  
 范 *g'io*  
 菓風 *tungpiüm*  
 菅 *kan*  
 葦 *b'äk*  
 葦 *ts'iu*  
 葦 *dz'wän*  
 葦 *t'siäu*  
 ⇒葦菇 *dz'oko*  
 ⇒蕨菇 *kiwërko*  
 茹 *siäg*  
 菘 *gläpd'äp*  
 菘 *liük*  
 菘 *kiök*  
 菘 *miwäd*  
 菘 *xiwo*

菌 *g'iwän*  
 ⇒朝菌 *tiögg'iwän*  
 ⇒瞋菌 *t'iënk'iwän*  
 ⇒若菌 *niäk'g'iwän*  
 菌人 *g'iwän'niën*  
 菌山 *g'iwänsän*  
 菌六 *g'iwänliök*  
 菌桂 *k'iwänkiwäg*  
 菌蠹 *g'iwän-t'iwän*  
 菘 *niäm*  
 菘 *niäp*  
 菘 *ziä?*  
 菘 *niär*  
 菘蔽 *kwänpiäd*  
 刻 *k'wed*  
 荷<sub>uf</sub> *g'ä*  
 荷蕒 *g'äb'äk*  
 蕒 *b'uk*  
 ⇒瀆蕒 *d'ukb'uk*  
 菘 *ts'ung*  
 菘 *tsäg*  
 菘 *tsiäg*  
 ⇒水菘 *siwärtsäg*  
 菓 *kög*  
 菓 *klwâr*  
 ⇒荷蕒 *g'äb'äk*  
 ⇒蘆蕒 *lob'äk*  
 菘 *lwän*  
 菘 *t'iangtsäm*  
 菘蒲 *t'iangb'wo*  
 菘 *d'iog*  
 菓 *kög*  
 ⇒白菓 *b'äkkög*  
 菘 *siöng*  
 菘雜 *k'wärdz'äp*  
 菘 *d'wia*  
 菘 *dz'än*  
 菘菇 *dz'oko*  
 菘蓋 *ts'io'kâb?*  
 菘蓋 *dziökâb?*  
 菘<sub>uf</sub> *mwän?*  
 菜 *ts'äg*  
 ⇒高菜 *'wärts'äg*  
 菘劫 *b'wätk'ät*  
 菘挈 *b'wätk'iat*  
 菘藉 *b'wätkwät*  
 菘契 *b'wätk'at*  
 菘 *dz'äk*  
 菘<sub>uf</sub> *liär*  
 菘丘 *liärk'ü'g*  
 菘 *t'o*  
 菘 *d'o*  
 菘絲 *t'osiäg*  
 菘 *pwäläng*



菝 p'ia  
 菝 p'eng  
 菝 b'ieŋ  
 菝 g'əmd'am  
 菝 b'ōg  
 菝 k'i'en  
 菝耳 kiwan'niəg  
 菝 tā  
 ⇒菝菝 liəmsiəg  
 菝莫 siekmiek  
 菝 g'i'an  
 菝菝 tiarniər  
 菝 liəg  
 菝 sap  
 菝餘 tsiapdio  
 菝 b'i'ug  
 菝 b'wəg  
 菝部 b'əg p'əg  
 ⇒菝若 lāngd'āng  
 菝 k'en  
 菝 kiən  
 菝 dz'ioŋ  
 菝 d'ioŋ  
 菝落 d'əg  
 菝落 d'ioŋdz'ia  
 菝 giwək  
 菝 k'āng  
 菝 g'wā  
 菝 /ɣwāi  
 ⇒菝太 f'adg'wā  
 ⇒菝清 ts'iəngg'wā  
 ⇒菝華 g'wāngg'wā  
 ⇒菝葩 p'əgg'wā  
 ⇒菝重 d'iungg'wā  
 ⇒菝陽 diangg'wā  
 菝姪 g'wāt'u  
 菝子 g'wātsiəg  
 菝旗 g'wāg'iəg  
 菝觀 g'wāg'i'en  
 ⇒菝蓋 tsiog'iwə  
 菝 k'wo  
 菝孤 k'wo  
 ⇒菝 tiōgg'o  
 菝 liəŋ  
 菝 p'iwər  
 菝 b'iwər  
 菝菲 b'iwər-b'iwər  
 ⇒菝苳 tsiok'io  
 菝 liəd  
 菝 muk  
 菝苳 g'iəm  
 菝苳 k'iəmtəŋ  
 菝苳 k'iəmts'iwən  
 菝 əm

菝間 əmgl'io  
 菝葶 dz'əngnəŋ  
 菝 liōg  
 菝 miwəŋ  
 菝 b'ung p'ung  
 菝苳 liōg  
 菝 i'an  
 菝 i'o  
 ⇒菝苳 i'əp'io  
 菝 tsi'o  
 菝 tsi'o tsi'o  
 菝 tsi'o  
 菝苳 tsiok'iar  
 菝 kian  
 菝 gliəm  
 菝 t'am  
 菝 siōk  
 ⇒菝苳 niəmsiōk  
 菝苳 siōkmiər  
 菝 d'iam  
 菝 tog tōk  
 菝 g'o  
 菝 mām  
 菝 miəm  
 菝 g'iəg  
 ⇒菝苳 xiangg'iəg  
 菝 g'wā  
 菝 ts'wəd  
 菝 dz'iwət  
 菝 dz'iwəd  
 ⇒菝苦 k'odz'iwəd  
 ⇒菝蕉 dz'ioŋ  
 dz'iwəd  
 菝苳 ts'wəd-ts'əd  
 ⇒菝苳 b'wod'ōg  
 菝 t'iwən  
 菝苳 t'iwən  
 菝 piəg  
 菝 b'iek  
 菝苳 piəgliəg  
 菝苳 piəgp'ioŋ  
 菝 d'iang  
 菝 g'wān  
 菝 t'ap  
 菝 t'əp  
 菝 b'iwər  
 菝苳 piərma  
 菝 ləg  
 ⇒菝老 lōgləg  
 tsiəg  
 菝 ts'iar  
 菝苳 ts'iar-ts'iar  
 菝 mǎŋ  
 菝 mǎŋ-mǎŋ

菝隸 mǎŋ/liei-  
 菝 bieng  
 菝 ko  
 菝 i'wər  
 菝苳 i'wər  
 ⇒菝苳 g'əmd'am  
 菝苳 sǎp'wo  
 菝苳 siap'wo  
 菝 kwān  
 菝 g'wān  
 ⇒菝苳 g'iərliwər  
 菝苳 diwərg'o  
 菝 b'iu  
 菝 diwən  
 菝苳 diwən'iwəd  
 菝 ngianəm  
 菝苳 tiog d'ioŋ  
 菝 kiōg  
 菝 kiōg  
 菝 ts'iap  
 菝 ?  
 菝 ts'at  
 菝 mǎŋ  
 菝苳 piərma  
 菝 k'io  
 菝 xiō  
 菝苳 k'woxiō  
 ⇒菝苳 g'iung  
 g'iungg'ioxiō  
 菝苳 k'iol'ad  
 菝苳 xiō-k'io  
 菝苳 k'iol'ad  
 菝苳 k'iol'ieng  
 菝苳 xiōxiət  
 菝苳 xiōk'wāk  
 菝 lo  
 菝 ngiən  
 菝 miək  
 菝苳 ho  
 菝苳 k'iokd'ian  
 菝 mug?  
 菝 klāk  
 ⇒菝苳 liət'klāk  
 菝 ts'ieŋ  
 菝 g'wər  
 菝 g'wəg  
 菝 bliwət  
 菝苳 kiwāndiōk  
 菝 b'ūŋ  
 菝苳 mūnglu  
 菝苳 b'ioŋliōŋ  
 菝 ziang  
 菝 wəg

菝 k'iweg  
 菝 ts'iar'ts'ioŋ  
 菝 d'ioŋ  
 ⇒菝苳 ts'ien'liat  
 ⇒菝苳 liəgt'iu  
 ⇒菝苳 k'āng'ieŋ  
 菝苳 i'eriwər  
 ⇒菝苳 mungp'əg  
 菝 diən  
 菝 g'ɛn  
 菝 k'wāt  
 菝 k'wāt'iu  
 菝 kōg  
 菝 siōŋ  
 菝 niəg  
 菝 lieg  
 菝 k'wo  
 菝苳 giək-giək  
 菝 kieng  
 ⇒菝苳 tsogk'iet  
 菝 k'iet'kiwət  
 菝 k'iet'kiang  
 菝 k'iet'kiwət  
 菝 kəp  
 ⇒菝山 sänk'əp  
 ⇒菝魁 k'wərk'əp  
 菝 k'əppiwən  
 菝 kəpkād  
 菝 k'əpŋio  
 菝 ngāk  
 菝 d'āg  
 菝苳 d'iatkiwət  
 菝 xāk  
 ⇒菝苳 d'āngdiər  
 菝苳 miwəŋliang  
 菝 kwən  
 ⇒菝苳 tāk'k'ək  
 菝 g'iung  
 菝苳 g'iungkiung  
 菝 k'iat  
 菝 ngiat  
 菝 kiatg'iu  
 菝 kwia  
 菝 siwət  
 菝 kiung  
 菝 liət  
 菝 d'iet  
 ⇒菝苳 lung'iər  
 菝苳 liət'klāk  
 菝苳 liət'niōg  
 菝 k'ian  
 菝苳 mlwən  
 菝 i'wən g'i'wən  
 菝 liōŋ

⇒菝苳 niəŋliōŋ  
 菝苳 liōŋniən  
 菝苳 liōŋsieng  
 菝 muək  
 菝苳 muək'tək  
 菝 niəg  
 菝 klāk  
 菝 d'ung  
 菝 d'ung?  
 菝 g'ūŋ  
 菝 giək  
 菝 kəg  
 ⇒菝天 t'ienkəg  
 菝苳 g'am  
 菝 b'üək  
 菝 t'ia  
 菝 dia  
 菝苳 'anā  
 菝 k'iar  
 菝 t'ia  
 菝 tār  
 菝 nā  
 菝 k'wo  
 菝苳 k'wodziəp  
 菝 niəm  
 菝 kōŋ  
 菝 kiəp  
 菝 ziad  
 菝苳 kiogliōg?  
 ⇒菝苳 b'iusiu  
 菝 dz'wən  
 菝 māk  
 菝苳 māk'biək  
 菝 kiət  
 菝 niəg  
 菝 niwən  
 菝 klāk  
 菝 niō  
 菝 t'iu  
 菝 t'iu  
 菝 t'iu  
 菝 kiwəg  
 菝 kiwəg  
 ⇒菝苳 g'amtwā  
 菝 i'en  
 菝 dz'əg  
 菝 liət  
 ⇒菝苳 p'iatliət  
 ⇒菝苳 p'iatliət  
 菝苳 liət'niū  
 菝 lung  
 菝苳 t'ioŋg'iwət  
 菝 diəm  
 菝 d'əm

覘 piën  
 覘 b'iet  
 覘 'ek  
 視 diər  
 覘 lwia  
 覘 sia  
 ⇒規覘 ts'ioksia  
 覘 siəg  
 覘 l'iam  
 覘 liən  
 觚 kwo  
 觚棱 kwoləng  
 觚 tən  
 觚 nōk  
 觚 'uk  
 觚 tsjwār  
 觚觚 tsjwārg'iweg  
 觚觚 tsjwārg'iweg  
 觚 liār  
 觚 liəg  
 觚 tiər  
 ⇒角觚 kŭktiər  
 訴 səg  
 誣 l'ied  
 訶 xā  
 ⇒摩訶 mwāxā  
 ⇒譏評 xiəp-xəp  
 誦 siən  
 誦 g'wā  
 誦 siwət  
 ⇒謏誦 siəgsiwət  
 診 liən  
 註 liu tiu  
 証 liəng  
 詢<sub>uf</sub>話 ku  
 ⇒謏詢 g'iegxu  
 訾 tsjār  
 訾<sub>uf</sub>費 tsjār  
 ⇒媿訾 ts'iutsjār  
 ⇒媿訾氏 ts'iu-  
 tsjārdiəg  
 詁 d'ām  
 詁謔 tāmnm  
 詁謔 l'iamd'ieg  
 詁謔 l'iapniap  
 詁 ko  
 ⇒解詁 kəgko  
 訥 b'iu  
 詒 kiwən  
 詒 siəd  
 詒 siər  
 詒 lieng  
 詒 liəng  
 詒 d'iar tiər

詆誣 t'iekt'uk  
 詆 'iang  
 詆 liəg  
 詆 no  
 詆 nō?  
 詆 nā  
 ⇒詆誣 niəm-nō?  
 ⇒謔誣 tāmā  
 詳 p'wān  
 詆 liəg  
 詆 kəm-kəm  
 詆 ziad  
 ⇒謔詆 liaziad  
 ⇒奚詎 g'iegg'io  
 ⇒庸詎 diungg'ia  
 詎 'iog  
 詐 tsəg  
 詐 dz'əg  
 ⇒狙詐 ts'io-tsəg  
 詎 xia  
 詎 t'wā  
 詎 d'ā  
 詎 diəg  
 詎 d'əg  
 詎 liəg  
 評 biəng  
 詎 pia  
 詎 niər  
 訶 xiwəng  
 詎 k'iwət  
 詎 b'wāt  
 ⇒兜詎 tutāt  
 詎 ts'io  
 詎詢 t'ogd'og  
 訥 tiə  
 詞 dziəg  
 詎 giwəng  
 詎容 siwən  
 狗 k'iu  
 狗 xūk  
 狗 xu  
 貌 'ek  
 狙 dz'io  
 象 dziang  
 ⇒罔象 miwəng-  
 dziang  
 ⇒鉤象 kudziang  
 豕 biəg  
 狗 ku  
 豕 /nwāt  
 豕 diəg  
 豕 tiəg  
 豕 māk  
 豕 tiə

賁 siad  
 賁 pia  
 賁 piār  
 ⇒賁賁 diapiā  
 賁 tsjār  
 貳 niər  
 貳負 niərbiūg  
 賁 kiwəd  
 ⇒蒙賁 mungkiwəd  
 賁人之牢 kiwəd-  
 niənliəglōg  
 賁戚 kiwədt'siək  
 賁相 kiwədsiang  
 賁 p'ian  
 賁 xām  
 賁 piām piām  
 賁秩 piām'diət  
 賁 mēg  
 賁 t'ək  
 賁 t'əg  
 賁駟 t'əngəg  
 賁 siəng  
 賁 xiwəng  
 賁 ku  
 賁 piəd  
 賁 piwəd  
 賁 biwət  
 ⇒亂賁 'iəd-p'iwəd  
 ⇒餽賁 ts'io-gp'iwə  
 ⇒經費 kiəngp'iwə  
 賁 l'iap  
 賁 diəg  
 ⇒餘賁 diəd'iar  
 賁 mlug  
 賁 mlōg  
 賁 g'ā  
 賁 piār  
 賁 piwən  
 賁 pwən  
 賁 biwən  
 ⇒虎賁 xəpwən  
 賁 nan  
 賁 ts'iar  
 賁 nian  
 賁 d'iet  
 ⇒賁賁 ts'iar'tsio  
 ⇒趨賁 liat'tsio  
 賁 l'io  
 賁 tiər  
 賁 p'wān  
 賁 /siəp  
 賁 l'iam  
 賁 tām  
 賁 l'ia  
 賁 l'ia  
 賁 l'ia

賁 ts'ia  
 賁 kiwət  
 賁 giwət  
 賁 g'wāt  
 ⇒于賁 giwo-giwət  
 ⇒散賁 sängiwət  
 ⇒東賁 tunggiwət  
 ⇒甯賁 niənggiwət  
 ⇒秦越人 dz'ieŋ-  
 iwāt'hiən  
 賁 giwətsiwəg  
 賁 giwət'xiwəg?  
 賁 giwət-giwət  
 賁 t'aksia  
 賁 t'akglāk  
 賁 d'əg  
 ⇒躡賁 d'əpd'əg  
 賁 l'iad  
 賁 ziad  
 賁 l'iad  
 賁 nian niən  
 賁 l'iwət  
 賁 l'iwət't'iek  
 賁 l'iar  
 賁 p'iwət  
 賁 liəng'āng  
 賁 mwād  
 賁 b'wāt  
 ⇒托賁 t'akb'wāt  
 賁 b'wāt-lāt  
 賁 b'wātliung  
 賁 b'wātsāt  
 賁 d'iet  
 ⇒蹉賁 ts'ad'iet  
 賁 k'o  
 ⇒蹉賁 ts'ad'ā  
 ⇒蹉賁 ts'ad'ā  
 賁 kap'iwə  
 賁 piəm  
 賁 p'iwām  
 賁 ts'iar  
 賁 p'ək  
 賁 b'og  
 ⇒蹉賁 b'āk'ā  
 賁 liu tiu  
 賁 k'iu  
 ⇒蹉賁 d'ok'iu  
 賁 tiap  
 賁 l'iaŋsiəg  
 賁 d'iap-d'iap  
 賁 l'ia  
 賁 piu  
 賁 b'wān  
 賁 b'wān  
 賁 b'wān

⇒蹉賁 ts'iar'tsio  
 賁 dz'io-dz'io  
 賁<sub>uf</sub>珊, 珊 sän siən  
 賁<sub>uf</sub>散 sän  
 ⇒蹉賁 b'wānsän  
 賁 pia  
 賁 pwā  
 ⇒蹉賁 g'iwəd-niər?  
 賁 g'io  
 ⇒邛邛距虛 g'iuŋ-  
 g'iuŋg'ioxiə  
 賁<sub>uf</sub>體 t'liər  
 賁 ts'ien  
 賁 biu'siu  
 賁 g'iu  
 賁 xiwəng  
 賁 tiər  
 賁 d'iar  
 賁 liəng  
 ⇒駘賁 k'əgd'əg  
 賁 'og  
 賁 'og-āt  
 賁 liən  
 ⇒校賁 k'ogliən  
 賁 liən'b'og  
 賁 b'iwān  
 賁 g'iwəng  
 賁 āngāt  
 賁 xə  
 賁 p'əng  
 賁 pwər  
 賁 kwo  
 賁 k'o  
 ⇒依賁 'iərk'o  
 ⇒駘賁 liən'b'og  
 賁 liu tiu  
 賁 ŋiəng  
 賁 niəng  
 賁 m'ien  
 賁 'ek  
 賁 b'wāt b'wāt  
 賁 d'io  
 賁 d'io  
 賁 liəg  
 賁 diəg  
 賁 k'ā  
 ⇒轆賁 k'əmk'ā  
 賁 d'iet  
 賁 d'iet  
 賁<sub>uf</sub>轆 d'iat  
 ⇒侵賁 ts'iemdiət  
 ⇒屈賁 k'iwətdiət  
 ⇒散賁 sändiət  
 賁 diət'siəg

辜 ko  
 辭 dziəg  
 速 ləg  
 速 pwan  
 逯逯 liuk-liuk  
 遣 ts'āk  
 遼 kiwat  
 遼 liwat  
 遼律 liwatbliwat  
 进 diōg  
 进 pəng  
 追 g'wān  
 逮 t'əd  
 逮 d'əd  
 =優逮 'ədd'əd  
 遊 diōg  
 週 'iwen  
 週 liōg  
 週遑 liōgqiang  
 遑 kiwər  
 進 tsiən  
 進取 tsiənts'iu  
 道 diōk  
 遑 t'ək  
 =略遑 gliakt'iak  
 逵 g'iwəg  
 逵迪 'iwārdia  
 逵 t'iek  
 逸 diət  
 逸足 diəttsiuk  
 逸逸 diət-diət  
 達vo達 d'āt, t'āt  
 遠vo遠 giwan  
 郟 kiwek  
 鄆 k'iōg  
 鄆 'iər  
 都 to  
 都 tjo  
 =一都會 'iətto  
 kwād  
 =子都 tsiəgto  
 =少都 siogto  
 =幽都 'iōgto  
 =成都 diəngto  
 =骨都 kwətto  
 都凡 tob'iwām  
 都尉 to'iwəd  
 都平君 to  
 b'iəngkiwən  
 都盧 tolo  
 鄆 'iän  
 鄆 miər  
 都 'niak

鄆 b'wəg  
 鄆 'uk  
 鄂 ngāk  
 =作鄂歲 tsāk-  
 ngāksiwad  
 =垠鄂 ngiənnngāk  
 鄆 siu  
 鄆 kiwan  
 鄆 giwo  
 鄆 giwən  
 鄆 g'u  
 鄆 g'iwer  
 酏 b'wāt  
 酏 t'iam  
 酏 k'a  
 酏 d'ā  
 酏 dia  
 酏 ts'äg  
 酏 dz'āk  
 酏 g'ām  
 酏 ko  
 酏 g'o  
 酏 so  
 =酏酏 glākso  
 酏 diōg  
 量 liang  
 釗 tsōg  
 釗 p'iek  
 =鑛釗 mākziā  
 釗 k'ien  
 釗 ngien  
 釗鏢 ngiənnngāk  
 鈹 p'ā  
 鈹 p'ā  
 鈹 piwang  
 鈹 d'iam  
 鈹 g'iang  
 鈹 d'ug  
 鈹 t'niōg  
 鈹 ngiwāt  
 鈹vo鉛 diwan  
 鈹 piwo  
 鈹 b'iəg  
 鈹 diwad  
 鈹 nəp  
 鈹 siəm  
 鈹 ts'iam  
 鈹 ngwā  
 鈹 kiwat  
 鈹 'iwat  
 =列鈹 liatk'iwat  
 鈹 d'wən  
 鈹 ku  
 鈹 diən

鈐 g'iam  
 =鈐鈐 kug'iam  
 鈐鏘 g'iamd'wā  
 鈐 pwan  
 鈐 səp  
 鈐 siəp  
 鈐 siəp  
 鈐鏤 səpglu  
 =鍤鈐 t'iamniəm  
 鈐 ts'ōg  
 鈐 miog  
 鈐 t'niōg  
 鈐 niōg  
 鈐 piwən  
 鈐 ziwən  
 鈐 ngiəg  
 鈐 g'iam  
 鈐 b'iər piər  
 鈐 kwā  
 鈐 g'weng  
 鈐 diəm  
 鈐 kiwən  
 鈐天 kiwənt'ien  
 鈐 tiog  
 鈐 kwäng  
 鈐 diək  
 鈐 'og  
 鈐'洮 'ognog  
 開 k'ər  
 =夏后開 g'äg'uk'ər  
 閑 g'ād  
 閑 k'äng  
 閑閭 k'ängläng  
 閑 päng  
 閑 g'weng  
 閑天 g'weng'io  
 閑 niwən  
 閑餘 niwəndio  
 閑 səm  
 閑 g'än  
 閑閑 g'än-g'än  
 閑 k'än  
 閑 g'än  
 =世閑 siadkän  
 閑 g'än  
 閑 xiwat  
 閑 miwən  
 閑閭 miwən-miwən  
 閑 xä  
 閑 ngä  
 閑 diang  
 閑 diang  
 閑 'ien  
 閑 tjo

陽 diang  
 =亢陽 k'ängdiang  
 =伯陽 päkdiang  
 =偃陽 piükdiang  
 =咸陽 g'emdiang  
 =暍陽 kiogdiang  
 =太陽 t'ädidiang  
 =宜陽 ngiadiang  
 =成陽君 diəng-  
 diangk'iwən  
 =晉陽 tsiəndiang  
 =栩陽 giwodiang  
 =櫟陽 gliokdiang  
 =歷陽 liekdiang  
 =汝陽 niodiang  
 =泌陽 piəddiang  
 =洛陽 gläkdiang  
 =沔陽 dz'iamdiang  
 =滎陽 g'iweng-  
 diang  
 =稠陽 kodiang  
 =未陽 lwərdiang  
 =衡陽 g'ängdiang  
 =舳陽 g'wägd'iang  
 =雪陽 d'äpd'iang  
 =青陽 ts'iangdiang  
 =青陽 ts'iangdiang  
 =蕘陽 ngiadiang  
 =高陽氏 kogdiang-  
 diəg  
 =龍陽君 liung-  
 diangk'iwən  
 陽天 diang'tien  
 陽燧 diangdziwəd  
 陽童 diangd'ung  
 陽華 diang'wā  
 陽陽 diang-diang  
 陝陝 niəng-niəng  
 陝vo陝 g'äp  
 陟 d'iwən  
 陟 'iän  
 陟 b'iek  
 陟 /piung  
 陰vo陰 'iam  
 =濕陰 ngəpiəm  
 =阮隃 ngiwäns'iu  
 隄 d'ieg  
 隄封 diəgpiung  
 隅 ngiu  
 =廉隅 g'iamngiu  
 =區隅 k'iungiu  
 =海隅 xmənggiu  
 隆 gliōng  
 =封隆 piunggliōng

=穹隆 k'iüng-  
 gliōng  
 =窳隆 'wägliōng  
 =豐隆 piōnggliōng  
 隆隆 gliōng-gliōng  
 陝陝 'iwərdiər  
 隄 'wər  
 隄 /ngiet  
 隄寫 /ngietngwia  
 隊 d'iwəd  
 隊 d'wəd  
 隊 dziwəd  
 隋 t'wā swia  
 隋 d'wā  
 =果隋 klwārd'wā  
 陪 'əm  
 隄 g'wäng  
 階 ker  
 雁 ngan  
 雉vo雉 kəm  
 雄 giüng  
 =揚雄 dianggiüng  
 =王孫雄 giwang-  
 swəngiüng  
 雄黃 giüngg'wäng  
 雅 ngä  
 雅馴 ngädziwən  
 集 dz'iap  
 集 dz'iap  
 雇 g'o  
 震vo震 siəp  
 震震 siəp-siəp  
 電 muk  
 栗 piüg  
 栗 piüg  
 雯 miwən  
 秀秀 piwən-p'iwən  
 秀 p'wäng  
 雲 giwən  
 =子雲 tsiəggiwən  
 =景雲 kliänggiwən  
 =梢雲 söggiwən  
 =櫟雲 ts'amgiwən  
 =縉雲氏 tsiən-  
 giwəndiəg  
 雲孫 giwəns'wən  
 雲屯 giwənd'wən  
 雲母 giwənməg  
 雲蒙 giwənmung  
 韋 piwər  
 =囊韋 t'äk'iwər  
 韋 dz'äp  
 =韞韞 b'ols'äd  
 韞 k'ian

12 畫

軒 *k'ân*  
 軒 *g'ân*  
 ⇒麗軒 *liəgg'ian*  
 ⇒黎軒 *liərk'ân*  
 靱 *niən*  
 靱 *tiok*  
 靱 *d'opak*  
 靱 *niən*  
 靱<sub>vo</sub>靱 *niən*  
 項 *g'üŋ*  
 順 *d'iwən*  
 頊 *ngât*  
 ⇒顛頊 *mwânχân*  
 頊頊 *ngânnglâk*  
 頊<sub>uf</sub>頊 *sü*  
 須 *sü*  
 ⇒斯須 *siəgsü*  
 須臾 *südiu*  
 彪 *piög*  
 飪 *f'âk*  
 ⇒饌飪 *pâk'âk*  
 飪 *kân*  
 飪 *swən*  
 馭 *ngio*  
 馮 *b'iəŋ*  
 馮 *b'iüŋ*  
 馮翊 *b'iüŋg'ik*  
 馮馮 *b'iəŋ-b'iəŋ*  
 勑 *k'wet*  
 飢 *k'ier*  
 飢 *'iwəg*  
 髡<sub>vo</sub>髡 *k'wən*  
 鬣 *'iet*  
 ⇒硫黃 *g'wäng*  
 黃 *g'wäng*  
 ⇒地黃 *d'iaŋg'wäng*  
 ⇒玄黃 *g'iwen-g'wäng*  
 ⇒硫黃 *g'wäng*  
 ⇒祁黃羊 *g'ier-g'wängziəŋ*  
 ⇒雄黃 *giüŋg'wäng*  
 黃堊 *g'wäng-âk*  
 黃姝 *g'wängniər*  
 黃帝 *g'wängtiəg*  
 黃蔭 *g'wängb'wəg*  
 黃蠹 *g'wängliəŋ*  
 黃柏 *g'wängpâk*  
 黃檗 *g'wängpək*  
 黃泉 *g'wäng-dz'üwan*  
 黃牛 *g'wängngiüŋ*  
 黃老 *g'wänglög*  
 黃芩 *g'wängg'iem*

黃藉秦 *g'wäng-d'iäkdz'ien*  
 黃蛎 *g'wängniwad*  
 黃道 *g'wänd'ög*  
 黃金 *g'wängkiəm*  
 黃鉞 *g'wänggiwä*  
 黃鐘 *g'wängliung*  
 黃雀 *g'wängtsio*  
 黃鯛 *g'wängko*  
 黃鳥 *g'wängliög*  
 黃鵠 *g'wängg'ök*  
 黃黃 *g'wäng-g'wäng*  
 黃 *g'wäng*  
 黍 *sio*  
 黑 *χmək*  
 ⇒咸黑 *g'emχmək*  
 黑水 *χməkšiwər*  
 黑汗 *χmək'ân*  
 滌 *li:*

13 畫

亂 *lwân*  
 ⇒昏亂 *χmwən lwân*  
 粼 *liən*  
 亂 *'iad?*  
 亂費 *'iad-p'iwəd*  
 亶 *tân*  
 亶 *d'ân*  
 廉<sub>vo</sub>廉 *gliam*  
 僂 *ts'əm*  
 僂僂 *lwər-lwər*  
 催 *ts'wər*  
 備 *f'üŋ*  
 備 *d'üŋ*  
 備 *tsög*  
 僂僂 *mwätχwät*  
 僂 *liwät*  
 ⇒控僂 *k'ungtsung*  
 備 *b'əŋ*  
 僂僂 *siung-siung*  
 僂僂 *liäglâ*  
 僂 *ngog*  
 僂 *liəg*  
 僂 *gliak*  
 僂 *kəd*  
 僂 *d'üwan*  
 僂舍 *tiwənsiä*  
 僂 *'iu*  
 僂 *siwər*  
 僂 *tsəg*  
 僂 *d'äng*  
 僂 *tsök*  
 僂 *tsiök*

僂 *diog*  
 僂 *tsiam?*  
 僂 *f'üŋ*  
 僂 *siəŋ*  
 僂 *ts'iaŋ*  
 僂 *kiəŋ*  
 僂 *f'iad*  
 ⇒僂僂 *f'äq'iad*  
 僂 *sar?/sə:*  
 僂 *χân*  
 僂 *g'wä*  
 僂<sub>uf</sub>僂 *liəŋ*  
 僂 *liəŋg'wäng*  
 僂 *k'iwəŋ*  
 僂 *'ian*  
 僂<sub>uf</sub>僂 *'ian*  
 僂 *liəp d'iep niəp*  
 僂 *dz'ög-dz'ög*  
 僂 *tiad*  
 僂 *tək*  
 僂 *təksiäk*  
 僂 *tiäg-kwa*  
 僂 *siet-siet*  
 僂 *gliu*  
 僂 *gliulâ*  
 僂<sub>vo</sub>僂 *b'iəg*  
 僂 *p'ioŋ*  
 僂 *g'ien*  
 僂 *lian*  
 僂 *liank'iän*  
 僂子 *liäntsüəg*  
 僂 *ngo*  
 僂 *ngio-ngio*  
 僂 *gliök*  
 僂 *man*  
 僂 *piəŋ*  
 僂 *b'iəŋ*  
 僂 *k'siam?*  
 僂 *χliəm χliäm*  
 僂 *sian*  
 ⇒僂僂 *b'iansian*  
 僂 *sian-sian*  
 僂 *ləm*  
 僂 *f'əmsəm*  
 僂 *f'əmt'ək*  
 僂 *g'iak*  
 僂 *χwän-χwän*  
 僂 *piug b'üŋ*  
 ⇒白僂 *b'äkngia?*  
 僂<sub>vo</sub>僂 *k'ier*  
 ⇒僂 *d'iusia*  
 僂 *d'iusia*  
 僂 *dia*  
 僂 *ts'wər-ngiər*

澤波 *piətpiwät*  
 剝 *ts'an?*  
 剝 *ts'ied*  
 剝 *ts'iet*  
 剝<sub>vo</sub>剝 *ts'ək*  
 剝 *liwan*  
 剝 *liwan d'wän*  
 剝<sub>vo</sub>剝 *gliök*  
 剝 *dz'ioŋ*  
 剝 *liəg*  
 剝 *p'əŋ*  
 剝 *b'iüŋ*  
 剝 *sam*  
 剝 *p'ioŋ*  
 剝 *p'ioŋ piog*  
 剝 *p'ioŋ diog*  
 剝 *k'u*  
 剝 *'u*  
 剝 *tsioŋ*  
 剝 *dz'ög ts'ög*  
 剝 *mäg*  
 剝 *gliög gliök*  
 剝 *p'ioŋ*  
 剝 *siad*  
 ⇒地勢 *d'iasiad*  
 剝 *tsiek*  
 剝 *g'ien*  
 ⇒殷勤 *'iəŋg'ien*  
 剝 *g'iaŋ*  
 剝 *dz'ög ts'ög*  
 剝 *tsioŋ*  
 剝 *k'iüŋ*  
 剝 *g'wər*  
 剝 *k'wər*  
 剝 *siət*  
 剝<sub>uf</sub>剝 *k'iüŋ*  
 剝<sub>vo</sub>剝 *g'ien*  
 剝 *d'ian*  
 剝 *tsä*  
 剝 *liəg*  
 剝 *tsiwät*  
 剝 *sog*  
 剝 *k'ian*  
 剝 *χük*  
 剝 *χuk*  
 剝 *d'ier*  
 剝 *diog*  
 剝 *χög*  
 剝 *χäk χök*  
 剝 *sar*  
 剝 *'ad*  
 剝 *χioŋ*  
 剝 *ts'iaŋ*  
 剝 *dz'ängχäng*

嗇 *siək*  
 嗇夫 *siəkpiwo*  
 嗇嗇 *iung-iung*  
 嗇 *so*  
 ⇒囉嗇 *läxung*  
 嗇 *χiäp*  
 嗇 *'iek*  
 嗇 *sük*  
 嗇 *mä*  
 嗇 *ts'äg*  
 嗇 *g'at*  
 嗇 *g'äp*  
 嗇 *käp*  
 嗇 *χap*  
 ⇒嗇嗇 *d'iadg'äp*  
 嗇 *f'əp f'äp*  
 嗇 *säng*  
 嗇 *d'ien*  
 嗇 *niök*  
 嗇 *ngiög*  
 嗇 *siök*  
 嗇 *siög*  
 嗇 *'wat*  
 嗇 *watniwat*  
 嗇 *kieg-kieg*  
 嗇 *b'wängdiö*  
 嗇 *'o*  
 嗇呼 *'oχo*  
 嗇 *pâktsiəp*  
 嗇 *ts'iu*  
 ⇒嗇 *siapniəp*  
 ⇒嗇 *d'ung-d'äng*  
 嗇 *g'liam*  
 嗇 *k'liam k'l*  
 嗇 *k'liam k'am*  
 嗇 *d'ier*  
 嗇 *tsiəg*  
 嗇 *tsia*  
 ⇒吁嗇 *χiwotsia*  
 嗇 *wät'iwät*  
 嗣 *dziəg*  
 ⇒後嗣 *g'udziəg*  
 嗣子 *dziəgtsiəg*  
 嗇 *f'ieŋ*  
 嗇<sub>vo</sub>嗇 *g'ög*  
 團<sub>vo</sub>團 *pwo*  
 團 *giwän*  
 圓 *giwan*  
 ⇒窳窳 *'wä-εp*  
 窳 *tsiək*  
 窳 *dz'iek*  
 窳 *k'wər*  
 窳 *kwər*  
 ⇒埤埤 *twäk'wər*

塋 *giwəng*  
塌 *tâp*  
塌 *tâp*  
塌頓 *tâptwən*  
塋 *d'iang*  
⇒塋塔 *t'iang-diung*  
塋 *k'ər*  
塋 *sâg*  
塋 *sâg*  
塋 *d'iang*  
塋 *miek*  
塔 *tâp*  
塔 *d'əp*  
塋 *'ung*  
塋 *d'iang*  
塋 *d'o*  
⇒陶塋 *d'ogd'o*  
塘 *d'ang*  
⇒塋塘 *gliand'ang*  
塋 *g'ok*  
塋<sub>uf</sub>塋? *g'ük?*  
塋 *t'ung*  
塋 *liət*  
塋<sub>uf</sub>塋 *b'ung*  
塋 *b'wäng*  
塞 *sək*  
塞 *səg*  
⇒壅塞 *'iungsək*  
塞門 *səkmwən sə*  
塋<sub>vo</sub>葬 *tsäng*  
塋 *dz'wər*  
塋<sub>uf</sub>堆 *twər*  
塋 *d'ien*  
塋 *d'ien tiən*  
塋 *d'ien*  
⇒四塋星 *siədd'ien-sieng*  
塋星⇒鎮星 *tiən-sieng*  
塋闕 *d'ien'ât*  
塋<sub>vo</sub>塋 *'o*  
塋 *t'iang*  
塋 *xiwän*  
塋 *klək*  
塋 *dz'ian*  
塋 *ldz'än*  
塋<sub>vo</sub>陣 *d'ien*  
塋 *twər*  
⇒麗塋 *liəgkier*  
塋 *d'ian*  
塋 *dz'än*  
壺 *k'wən*  
壺 *liəng*  
奧 *'og*

奧 *'iök*  
媯 *ts'iu*  
媯 *ts'iu*  
媯 *dz'iu*  
媯 */s'iau-*  
媯 *xiök*  
媯 *diog*  
媯 *'iwəg*  
媯 *p'iar*  
媯 *siək*  
媯 *d'iang*  
媯臣 *diəngdiən*  
⇒媯媯 *p'iung'üung*  
媯媯 *siam-siam*  
媯 *niuk*  
媯<sub>vo</sub>蚩 *t'iang*  
媯 *liög*  
媯 *m'iar*  
媯 *b'wä*  
媯媯 *b'wän-b'wän*  
媯 *'iwän*  
媯 */âu*  
媯<sub>na</sub> *'wət'wət*  
媯 *m'iat*  
媯 *mäb*  
媯 *'iwän*  
媯 *ku*  
媯 *kiwər*  
媯 *dz'ien*  
媯 *kä*  
媯 *sög*  
媯 *liən*  
媯 *ngiwän*  
媯 *sä*  
媯 *diung*  
⇒媯媯 *'engmäng*  
⇒媯媯 *'iengmieng*  
⇒媯媯 *'iengmieng*  
媯媯 *'engmäng*  
媯媯 *'iengmieng*  
媯 *dz'iat*  
媯 *dz'iad*  
媯 *so*  
媯 *niök*  
媯媯 *niog-niog*  
媯 *g'ieg*  
媯 *g'liam*  
媯 *t'og*  
媯 *b'wäng*  
媯 *läng*  
媯 *nəb*  
媯<sub>vo</sub>媯? *p'iar*  
媯 *giwän*  
媯 *tsiäg*

莖 *dz'iaeg*  
=蕃莖 *b'iwäntsiaeg*  
穀 *küg ?/näu*  
香 *ziəp*  
香 *ngiəb*  
香 *p'iuog*  
香 *tsiam*  
香 *nieng*  
香 *siäk*  
香 *liər*  
香 *'wä*  
香 *sian*  
香 *sian*  
香 *s'iu*  
香 *klämkäd*  
香 *kwət*  
香 *g'iwət*  
香<sub>vo</sub>塗 *d'o*  
香 *p'iar*  
香 *twər*  
香<sub>vo</sub>谿 *k'ieg g'ieg*  
香 *'ung*  
香 *ts'äng*  
香 *d'ängmwäng*  
香 *siwän*  
香 *g'wəng giwəng*  
香 *g'iatd'iu*  
=香嶺 *länggəg*  
=香嶺 *kuliög*  
香 *'o*  
香 *siöng*  
香 *kög g'ög*  
=香嶺 *'iamtsiäg*  
香 *ngwər*  
=香鬼 *dz'wər-ngiwər*  
香嶺 *ngwərlwər*  
香嶺 *ngwərg'wər*  
香 *päng?*  
香 *d'ien*  
=香嶺 *ts'iemts'ia*  
香嶺 *ts'ängä*  
香嶺 *ts'ä-ngä*  
香嶺 *k'liam-ngliam*  
香 *diung*  
香嶺 *diungtsiung*  
=香嶺 *d'ietngiat*  
香 *tsiäk*  
=香嶺 *liatwər*  
香嶺 *kwərxiwər*  
=香嶺 *lädsäd*  
香 *g'əp*  
香 *d'ieg*  
=香嶺 *xiək'd'ieg*

曠 *gliam*  
曠 *kung*  
曠 *b'wän*  
曠 *mung*  
曠 *mwäng*  
曠 *g'wäng*  
曠 *t'ög*  
曠 *miek*  
曠 *d'əng*  
曠 *kä*  
曠 *ku*  
曠 *kän*  
曠 *'äp*  
曠山 *kwərsän*  
曠<sub>uf</sub>豸 *d'iar?*  
=曠豸 *g'əgd'är*  
曠 *liög*  
=曠 *miwangliög*  
曠 *g'ä*  
曠 *gliam gliam*  
曠 *gliam*  
曠 *gliamngiu*  
曠 *läng*  
曠 *xiög*  
曠 *kä*  
曠 *siäg*  
曠 *kian*  
曠 *kian-kian*  
曠 *nglək*  
曠 *küg*  
曠<sub>vo</sub>發 *piwät*  
曠 *diog*  
曠 *giwəd*  
曠 *diung*  
=曠 *siögliög*  
曠 *sög-d'ög*  
=曠 *b'iat-siat*  
曠 *b'wäng*  
曠 *diog*  
曠 *miwər*  
=曠 *t'ädmiwər*  
=曠 *sniwər-miwər*  
曠 *g'ieg*  
曠<sub>vo</sub>征 *liəng*  
=曠 *tsiärmiwər*  
想 *siang*  
想 *t'iwän*  
想 *niäg*  
=曠 *t'iakniak*  
愁 *dz'ioög*  
愁<sub>vo</sub>悖 *b'wət*  
愆 *k'ian*  
愈 *diu*

愈愈 *diu-diu*  
愆 *miwən*  
愆 *'iäg*  
=愆意 *t'iangiäg*  
=愆意 *liwiäg*  
愆者 *'iägliä*  
愆而 *'iäg'niäg*  
愆 *ngiu*  
愆 *'äd*  
愆 *niwän*  
愆 *nwär*  
愆 *käm*  
愆 *g'am*  
愆 *kämkiök*  
愆 *d'iwän*  
愆 *kiwər*  
愆 *kung*  
愆 *giwän*  
愆 *so*  
愆 *b'wəg*  
愆 *g'ier*  
愆 *diög-diög*  
愆<sub>vo</sub>雙 *siung*  
愆 *g'wäng*  
愆 *'iän*  
愆 *dz'iat*  
愆 *kwət*  
愆<sub>vo</sub>懼 *g'iwö*  
=愆 *ts'iar'tsiang*  
愆 *ts'iangxiwang*  
愆 *niök*  
愆 *xiäp*  
愆 *k'ər*  
愆 *diung*  
愆 *ts'ög-lög*  
愆 *diən*  
=愆 *siökdiən*  
愆<sub>vo</sub>博 *päk*  
愆 *k'äd*  
愆 *xiät*  
愆 *xiäd*  
愆 *ngiwän*  
=愆 *diögdiög*  
=愆 *xiäkd'ieg*  
愆 *g'ieg*  
=愆 *kwäng'ög*  
愆 *sək*  
=愆 *b'äng'äng*  
愆 *'ängxiung*  
愆 *liət*  
=愆 *tianliät*  
愆 *sög ts'ög*  
愆 *t'ög*  
愆 *xiök*

13 畫

慊 *k'iam k'l*  
 = 愴 *üngxüng*  
 慌 *χmwäng*  
 愠 *'iwän*  
 戡 *liäk*  
 戡 *k'am*  
 戡 *tiäm*  
 戡 *tsiap*  
 戡 *tsiapniäp*  
 戡 *b'iwät*  
 戡 *g'iwēr*  
 戡 *g'äd*  
 戡 *täng*  
 戡 *ngian*  
 戡 *dz'ioğ*  
 戡 *siog sög*  
 戡 *sök*  
 戡 *ku*  
 = 解 *kəgku*  
 揅 *k'iam*  
 揅 *dijung*  
 揅 *'ian*  
 揅 *kök*  
 揅 *ts'üüg?*  
 揅 *tsju*  
 揅 */tsju*  
 揅 *'ad*  
 揅 *'iäg*  
 揅 *'ian*  
 揅 *'iankian*  
 揅 *swän*  
 揅 *š'äk*  
 揅 *säk*  
 = 摸 *mäksäk*  
 揅 *so*  
 = 捫 *mwənswän*  
 揅 *päk*  
 揅 *piwo*  
 揅 *päkp'iu*  
 揅 *mien*  
 揅 *'iök*  
 揅 *niung*  
 揅 *päng*  
 揅 *b'äng*  
 揅 *ts'ä*  
 揅 *ts'äd*  
 揅 *ts'anär*  
 揅 *sög*  
 揅 *tsög*  
 揅 *k'äp*  
 揅 *'äp*  
 揅 *k'äpsäp*  
 揅 *diog*  
 = 票 *piogdiog*

= 扶 *b'iwodiog*  
 = 招 *liogdiog*  
 = 漂 *piog-diog*  
 搖 *diog-diog*  
 搗 *tög*  
 搗 *liäg*  
 搗 *liägngö*  
 搗 *nug*  
 搗 *nök*  
 = 捻 *niäp'ök*  
 搗 *gläp*  
 = 摺 *liäpläp*  
 揅 *kliam*  
 揅 *gliam*  
 揅 *p'iar*  
 揅 *sug*  
 揅 *š'ioğ*  
 = 王 *giwang*  
 揅 *tsiogsug*  
 揅 *k'ioğ*  
 揅 *k'ög*  
 揅 *k'ög*  
 揅 *xiän*  
 揅 *säk*  
 揅 *p'ia*  
 揅 *säng*  
 揅 *tsiän*  
 揅 *tsiänχmwät*  
 揅 *mät*  
 揅 *'ök*  
 揅 *twär*  
 揅 *näk*  
 揅 *nök*  
 = 捉 *tsüknäk*  
 揅 *š'ian*  
 揅 *täp*  
 揅 *t'äp*  
 揅 *t'äp*  
 揅 *g'iat*  
 揅 *täk*  
 揅 *d'äng*  
 揅 *d'ängt'wät*  
 揅 *täp*  
 = 兜 *tutäp*  
 揅 *liät*  
 揅 *t'ög*  
 揅 *k'wät*  
 揅 *g'wät*  
 揅 *kwät*  
 揅 *küng*  
 揅 *d'iar*  
 揅 *'wä*  
 揅 *g'at*  
 揅 *näp*

搗 *'iwän*  
 搗 *wätnwät*  
 搗 *wänniäm*  
 搗 *miet*  
 搗 *ts'iang*  
 搗 *ts'iang*  
 = 攙 *dz'ämts'äng*  
 搗 *dz'ängnäng*  
 搗 *dz'ängniäng*  
 搗 *d'ien*  
 搗 *tsiän*  
 搗 *kläk*  
 搗 *g'iweg*  
 搗 *näk*  
 搗 *nök*  
 搗 *t'ioğ liög*  
 搗 *g'iwän*  
 搗 *sät*  
 搗 *χäp g'wia*  
 搗 *kiog*  
 搗 *twär*  
 搗 *ts'iwär*  
 搗 *d'äg*  
 搗 *kiäng*  
 搗 *g'iang*  
 搗 *kiäng*  
 搗 *tiändiang*  
 搗 *kiängk'äng*  
 搗 *klän*  
 搗 *d'iang*  
 搗 *χäp*  
 搗 *ts'äp*  
 搗 *kiwäg*  
 搗 *sög*  
 搗 *slüu*  
 搗 *d'iu*  
 搗 *t'iap*  
 搗 *liäm*  
 搗 *t'ioğ*  
 搗 *siän*  
 搗 *siänkäm*  
 搗 *liög*  
 搗 *sög*  
 搗 *kiän*  
 搗 *g'wä*  
 搗 *xiwän*  
 搗 *käng*  
 搗 *xiwän*  
 = 脍 *säpdia?*  
 = 東 *tungdia*  
 搗 *dia-dia*  
 搗 *g'ä*  
 = 何 *g'äg'ä*  
 搗 *giwän*

暉 *xiwär*  
 暉 *xiwärmioök*  
 暉 *p'iu*  
 暉 *miwän*  
 暉 *k'iwär*  
 暉 *'iät*  
 暉 *'äng*  
 暉 *d'io*  
 暉 *to*  
 暉 *giwär*  
 暉 *š'io*  
 暉 *dz'iang*  
 暉 *'an*  
 暉 *'an-l'an*  
 暉 *miög*  
 暉 *näm*  
 暉 *kän*  
 暉 *glän*  
 = 璽 *sniärχwän*  
 暉 *xiwän*  
 暉 *nwän*  
 = 爾 *niärnwän*  
 暉 *'äm*  
 暉 *d'iang*  
 暉 *d'iangkuk*  
 暉 *kwäd*  
 暉 *g'wäd*  
 = 一 *'itto*  
 暉 *kwäd*  
 = 薺 *l'wäd*  
 暉 *kwädkiär*  
 暉 *'iäng*  
 暉 *tsung*  
 暉 *sög*  
 暉 *twär*  
 暉 *ziä*  
 暉 *piök*  
 暉 *giwär*  
 暉 *'wär?*  
 暉 *t'äk*  
 暉 *twän*  
 暉 *d'wän*  
 暉 *kä*  
 暉 *kä*  
 暉 *tsung*  
 暉 *tsungliök*  
 暉 *kem*  
 暉 *g'em*  
 暉 *dia*  
 暉 *tiäm*  
 暉 *g'ioök*  
 暉 *'iänliäng*  
 暉 *gian*  
 暉 *d'iwän*

榆 *tsian*  
 椿 *t'iwän*  
 樛 *k'iwö*  
 格 *g'läk*  
 楂 *tsä*  
 楂 *dz'ä*  
 楂 *tsä-tsä*  
 梟 *dz'äm*  
 梟 *t'äk*  
 梟 *'ük*  
 梟 *b'ianb'iu*  
 梟 *nät*  
 梟 *b'iwäm*  
 梟 *siäng*  
 梟 *d'iam*  
 梟 *d'iam*  
 梟 *ts'äp?*  
 梟 *g'ud'og*  
 梟 *piök*  
 梟 *piük*  
 梟 *piöksiet*  
 梟 *mög*  
 梟 *'ioğ*  
 梟 *kwä*  
 梟 *k'wä*  
 梟 *g'wä*  
 梟 *š'io*  
 梟 *niäkliög*  
 梟 *d'iang*  
 梟 *d'iangtsiäg*  
 梟 *d'iangliög*  
 梟 *ngän*  
 梟 *pwän*  
 梟 *d'wät*  
 梟 *xiwär*  
 梟 *k'iweg*  
 梟 *käd*  
 梟 *g'iwēr*  
 = 柞 *liöngg'iwēr*  
 = 相 *siängsiäg*  
 楓 *piüm*  
 楓 *piungd'ung*  
 槩 *niäg*  
 槩 *niwän*  
 槩 */kät*  
 槩 *g'ien*  
 槩 *siät*  
 = 棧 *miatsiät*  
 榭 *t'wä d'wä*  
 榭 *tsiät*  
 榭 *d'ät?*  
 榭 *kiän*  
 榭 *g'ian*  
 榭 *muk*

淋 mōg  
 淋 miōg  
 楚 ts'io  
 =>張楚 tiangts'io  
 =>榎楚 kâts'io  
 =>激楚 kiog kiok  
 =>辛楚 siēnts'io  
 楚丘 ts'ioŋ'üŋ  
 楚利 ts'iolüäd  
 楚楚 ts'io-t's'io  
 楸 ngu  
 楛 g'o  
 棟 glian  
 楞 læng  
 梲 d'ieng  
 楠 nām  
 榆 diu  
 =>楝榆 diapdiu  
 榆次 diuts'iar  
 榭 ts'ioŋ  
 榭 zioŋ  
 =>柞榭 tsäkziōg  
 榭溪 zioŋk'ieg  
 楣 miär  
 楣欂 miärts'iar  
 援 xiwän  
 援 'iwan  
 榱 'iwan  
 榱 sōg  
 榱 tsj  
 榱 'iāng  
 榱 tiēng  
 榱 b'ian  
 榱 liēt?  
 榱 diap  
 =>榱榱 siapdiap  
 榱榱 diapdiu  
 榱 tsiep  
 榱 k'at  
 榱 g'iat  
 榱 榱 g'iattio  
 業 ngiäp  
 =>學業 g'ōkngiäp  
 業業 ngiäp-ngiäp  
 榱 f'io to  
 榱 d'iwän  
 榱 f'iwän  
 榱 dzüwän  
 榱 diu  
 榱 ts'ug  
 =>銅榱 ludz'ug  
 榱 榱 'iwärd'ug  
 榱 mwäg  
 榱 榱 tieg f'ieg

極 g'iak  
 極 g'iak?  
 極 g'ieg  
 =>南極老人 nām-g'iaŋklōgüien  
 =>天極星 f'ieng-'iaŋksieng  
 =>罔極 miwängg'iak  
 =>嶠極 kiōgg'iak  
 窠 tsiet  
 楷 ker  
 楷 k'er  
 楸 tsioŋ  
 楸 g'iak  
 楸 diēng  
 榱 榱 niōg  
 榱 榱 g'ängpiēt  
 榱 dzüwäd  
 榱 'iük  
 榱 xiām  
 榱 xiēm  
 榱 k'wän  
 榱 k'am  
 榱 榱 k'əpŋgəp  
 榱 diwan  
 榱 f'iwan  
 榱 xiōg  
 榱 'iōg'äg  
 榱 sāp  
 榱 xiap  
 榱 k'iap  
 榱 xiap  
 榱 kwängwa  
 榱 'ien  
 榱 xiēm  
 榱 xiät  
 榱 榱 xiätxiōg  
 榱 d'u  
 榱 xiap  
 榱 f'iung  
 歲 siwad  
 =>作鄂歲 tsäk-ngäksiwad  
 =>叶洽歲 g'ia-pq'epsiwad  
 =>單闕歲 tām-'ätsiwad  
 =>困敦歲 k'wän-twänsiwad  
 =>執徐歲 d'iap-siosiwad  
 =>大淵獻歲 d'äd-iwänxišiwad

=>大荒駱歲 d'äd-χmwängsiwad  
 =>往歲 giwäng-siwad  
 =>攝提格歲 s'niap-d'iegsiwad  
 =>敦牂歲 twän-tsängsiwad  
 =>明歲 miängsiwad  
 =>涓灘歲 f'wän-f'nänsiwad  
 =>赤奮若歲 f'iaŋ-piwänniaksiwad  
 =>闕茂歲 iam-miōgsiwad  
 歲星 siwadsiang  
 殛 kiäk  
 殛 殛 wərf'wər  
 殛 d'wän  
 殛 mwər  
 =>殛殛 'iäpdiaŋ  
 =>殛殛 'iapdiap  
 殛 殛 f'iwad  
 殛 殛 f'iwadg'iaŋ  
 殛 siwän  
 殛 tiän  
 殛 殛 tiänxiär  
 殛 殛 tiänngäk  
 殛 k'iek  
 殛 xiwär  
 殛 diök  
 =>殛 殛 'iükdiök  
 殛 mōg  
 殛 殛 mōgsog  
 =>殛 殛 b'wəgswəg  
 殛 殛 g'iwosüu  
 殛 f'wär  
 殛 g'ät  
 殛 殛 b'ianb'uk  
 殛 kiän  
 殛 tsien  
 殛 kiwäg  
 殛 lien-  
 殛 殛 d'ängfiap  
 源 ngiwän  
 =>沁源 ts'iem-ngiwän  
 涓 suä  
 涓 giwän  
 涓 gliäm  
 涓 gliäm?/hüvm  
 =>浩涓 g'ög-giōg  
 =>晶涓 g'ioŋ-giōg  
 涓 涓 ts'ioŋt'əp

涓 涓 mung  
 準 liwat  
 準 liwän  
 涓 d'iäng  
 涓 k'äd  
 涓 k'əp  
 涓 f'äd  
 涓 təp  
 涓 f'əp  
 涓 wä  
 涓 涓 wər wä  
 涓 liōg  
 =>石溜 diäklüōg  
 涓 ku  
 =>邗涓 g'änku  
 涓 涓 kuglu  
 涓 sōg-sōg  
 涓 mieng  
 涓 miēng  
 涓 miäk  
 =>嶶涓 'iengmieng  
 =>香涓 'ioŋmieng  
 =>灃涓 'iengmieng  
 涓 涓 miengmuk  
 涓 涓 mieng-g'ieŋ  
 涓 涓 mieng-mieng  
 涓 tsa  
 涓 dz'ä  
 涓 d'ieŋ  
 涓 diēt  
 =>涓 涓 d'iemdiēt  
 =>瓮涓 b'wändiēt  
 涓 'nio  
 涓 lwän  
 涓 mä  
 涓 p'äg  
 涓 päk  
 涓 miwər  
 涓 liēt  
 涓 涓 /ts'ien-/lien-?  
 涓 dz'əg  
 涓 'o  
 涓 ngiat  
 涓 kiwän  
 涓 k'ieg  
 =>涓 涓 b'wänk'ieg  
 涓 wän  
 涓 wängiwak  
 涓 tsiam  
 涓 k'iang  
 涓 dz'iek-giwək  
 涓 xiär  
 涓 dz'ieŋ  
 涓 säg

溯 säk  
 =>漼漼 ts'wər-ngiär  
 漼漼 ngiär-ngiär  
 漼 tsien  
 漼 tsien-t'sien  
 漼 siōg  
 =>泡漼 p'ōgxiōg  
 漼 giwän  
 =>漼漼 dz'ien-giwe  
 漼 f'ioŋ  
 漼 'iän  
 =>漼漼 xiungdiung  
 =>漼漼 xung-diung  
 漼 g'wän  
 漼 漼 säg  
 漼 säk  
 漼 säk-säk  
 漼 niok  
 漼 niog  
 漼 t'əp  
 漼 xiap  
 漼 t'əp  
 漼 'iük  
 漼 wər  
 漼 漼 wər-wär  
 漼 p'wän  
 漼 f'ioŋ  
 漼 漼 f'ioŋkziap  
 漼 d'io  
 漼 p'wäng  
 =>漼漼 p'eng-p'wäng  
 漼人 p'wängüien  
 漼沛 p'wängp'wäd  
 漼沱 p'wängd'ä  
 漼洋 p'wäng-ziang  
 漼漼 p'wäng-p'wäng  
 =>漼漼 'iwätung  
 漼 漼 ung-ung  
 漼 ts'äng  
 漼 ts'äng ts'  
 漼茫 ts'äng-mwäng  
 漼 miät  
 =>漼漼 'ienmiät  
 漼蒙 miätmung  
 漼 g'lek  
 漼 f'ian  
 漼 tien  
 漼 漼 d'ien'wo  
 漼池 tiend'ia  
 漼 siög  
 漼池 g'ōgd'ia

13  
畫

⇒瀟滢 'iwang-g'wâ	焮 <i>tsiôg</i>	⇒烟焮 'iën'iwân	瑄 <i>siwan</i>	睽 <i>t'iwat t'iwad</i>
瀟 <i>xiət</i>	煎 <i>tsian</i>	焮炳 'wənnwən	⇒瑄瑄 d'àngd'iar	畸 <i>kia</i>
瀟 <i>xiəd</i>	焮 <i>p'iək</i>	饗 <i>liã</i>	瑄 <i>sieng</i>	眈 <i>'iwân</i>
滋 <i>tsiəg</i>	焮 <i>'iäng</i>	爺 <i>ziã</i>	瑄瑄 d'əgmwəg	暈 <i>k'iang g'iang</i>
滋 <i>dz'ieg</i>	煮 <i>lio</i>	牒 <i>d'iap</i>	瑄瑄 d'òkmók	瘍 <i>d'iek</i>
滋味 <i>tsiəgm'iwəd</i>	煮棗 <i>liotsóg</i>	諭 <i>d'u</i>	瑄 <i>niôg</i>	痲 <i>pəng</i>
溢 <i>miət</i>	焯 <i>giwər</i>	諭 <i>d'u</i>	瑄 <i>miən</i>	痲 <i>b'äng</i>
滌 <i>d'io:k</i>	焯焯 <i>giwərgiap</i>	牒 <i>dz'äp</i>	瑄 <i>kəm</i>	痲 <i>b'iəng</i>
⇒盪滌 d'ängd'äk	熯 <i>t'wän</i>	牒 <i>pian</i>	瑄 <i>liəm</i>	瘰 <i>tiang</i>
滌滌 d'io:k-d'io:k	黏 <i>siam</i>	牒 <i>d'iap</i>	瑄 <i>giwər</i>	瘰瘰 <i>kwän-kwän</i>
滌 <i>d'ieg</i>	黏 <i>t'iem</i>	⇒牒牒 <i>siapd'iap</i>	瑄 <i>niwan</i>	痰 <i>d'am</i>
滌 <i>b'iwə</i>	黏 <i>sam</i>	假 <i>kã</i>	瑄 <i>ɣwän</i>	痲 <i>b'wər</i>
滌 <i>g'iat</i>	熙 <i>xiəg</i>	犍 <i>kiän</i>	瑄 <i>g'er</i>	痲 <i>ma</i>
潤 <i>siam</i>	熙熙 <i>xiəg-xiəg</i>	犍牛 <i>piungngiüg</i>	瑄 <i>t'iwän</i>	痲 <i>gliəm</i>
⇒滌潤 <i>siəmsiam?</i>	焯 <i>tsiət</i>	犍 <i>p'ian</i>	瑄 <i>tsian</i>	痲 <i>t'iar</i>
滑 <i>kwət</i>	煖 <i>xiwän</i>	犍 <i>k'wã</i>	瑄 <i>d'iwän</i>	痲 <i>g'iwəd</i>
滑 <i>g'wet</i>	煖 <i>nwän</i>	犍 <i>kiwek</i>	瑄 <i>t'iang</i>	痲 <i>nät</i>
⇒公孫滑 <i>kungswän</i>	煖 <i>nwän</i>	猷 <i>ziôg</i>	瑄 <i>diang</i>	痲 <i>t'ient'wän</i>
⇒禽滑[黎] <i>g'iem</i>	煖 <i>d'iem</i>	猷 <i>tsung</i>	瑄 <i>d'äng</i>	痲 <i>iap</i>
<i>kwəlliər</i>	煙 <i>'ien</i>	猷 <i>diog</i>	瑄 <i>glian</i>	痲 <i>äp</i>
⇒韻滑 <i>g'ietg'wät</i>	熨 <i>kiwäng</i>	猷 <i>swän</i>	瑄 <i>dz'iwän</i>	痲 <i>əp</i>
滑滑 <i>kwət-kwət</i>	焯 <i>giôk</i>	猷且 <i>p'oktsio</i>	瑄 <i>g'ä</i>	痲 <i>əmgləm</i>
滑稽 <i>kwətkiər</i>	焯 <i>giəp</i>	猷訖 <i>päk'sia</i>	⇒何瑕 <i>g'äg'ä</i>	痲 <i>iäpd'iap</i>
澗 <i>kã</i>	焯 <i>miər</i>	猷 <i>mieng</i>	瑕 <i>twän</i>	痲 <i>t'iad</i>
滓 <i>tsiəg</i>	焯 <i>sät säd</i>	猷 <i>g'wet</i>	瑄 <i>giwan giwän</i>	痲 <i>p'wəg</i>
滔 <i>t'ôg d'ôg</i>	焯焯 <i>giwəd-giwəd</i>	⇒狡猷 <i>kögg'wet</i>	瑄 <i>ziã</i>	痲 <i>b'wəg</i>
滔滔 <i>t'ôg-t'ôg</i>	焯 <i>dz'äp</i>	⇒豪猷 <i>g'ogg'wet</i>	⇒瑪瑙 <i>mãno?</i>	痲 <i>piəd</i>
滕 <i>d'əng</i>	⇒焯焯 <i>diok't'iap</i>	猷裏 <i>g'wetg'wər</i>	⇒珊瑚 <i>säng'o</i>	痲 <i>piəg</i>
⇒牛滕 <i>ngiüg'd'əng</i>	焯 <i>xiən</i>	猷 <i>giwän</i>	瑚璉 <i>g'ol'ian</i>	痲 <i>glwâr</i>
漚 <i>niwäp</i>	焯 <i>g'iwəng</i>	猷 <i>siôg</i>	瑄 <i>'iäng</i>	痲 <i>k'lwâr</i>
滌 <i>pliət</i>	焯焯 <i>g'iwəng-g'iwəng</i>	猷 <i>mã</i>	瑄 <i>d'iu</i>	痲 <i>miən</i>
滾vo滾 <i>kwən g'wən</i>	焯 <i>liog</i>	猷vo猷 <i>g'wän</i>	瑄 <i>g'wäng</i>	痲 <i>kodz'iet</i>
滌vo滌 <i>k'wər g'wər</i>	焯 <i>niôg</i>	猷王 <i>g'wängiwang</i>	瑞 <i>diwar</i>	痲 <i>t'iwər</i>
滌 <i>diəm</i>	焯 <i>mwəg</i>	猷 <i>ts'ä</i>	⇒班瑞 <i>pwändiwar</i>	痲 <i>ä</i>
滌 <i>g'og</i>	⇒焯煤 <i>swərmwəg</i>	獄 <i>ngiuk</i>	瑟 <i>siət</i>	痲 <i>'iwär</i>
⇒澎滌 <i>p'ängg'og</i>	焯 <i>ɣwän</i>	獄吏 <i>ngiukliəg</i>	瓠 <i>d'iem</i>	痲 <i>niwär</i>
焯 <i>diəm</i>	焯 <i>ɣiə</i>	獄漢星 <i>ngiukɣãnsi</i>	瓠 <i>käng</i>	痲 <i>io</i>
焯 <i>k'iwəg</i>	焯媪 <i>xiw'iu</i>	獄磔堂 <i>ngiuktäkd'</i>	瓠 <i>täng</i>	痲 <i>kwər?/kwäi</i>
焯 <i>liung</i>	焯焯 <i>xiuɣã</i>	獅 <i>siər</i>	瓠 <i>mäng</i>	痲 <i>dz'iwəd</i>
焯 <i>twän</i>	焯 <i>liog</i>	獅子 <i>siärt'siəg</i>	瓠 <i>b'ieg</i>	痲 <i>äg</i>
焯 <i>ɣã</i>	焯 <i>'iwət</i>	猷 <i>giək</i>	瓠瓠 <i>b'əgglu</i>	痲 <i>t'iu:k</i>
⇒焯焯 <i>xiuɣã</i>	焯 <i>'wər</i>	猷 <i>k'iang</i>	瓠 <i>d'wia</i>	痲 <i>tsäg?</i>
焯 <i>xiwər</i>	⇒糖焯 <i>d'ängwər</i>	琉璃 <i>liôglia</i>	瓠 <i>b'ieŋg</i>	痲 <i>d'io:g</i>
焯 <i>giwən</i>	焯 <i>tsiôg</i>	璽 <i>miwang</i>	瓠 <i>swəd</i>	痲 <i>ts'ien?/ts'ien-</i>
焯 <i>piüm</i>	焯 <i>ziôg</i>	璽 <i>'äk</i>	瓠 <i>niwan</i>	痲 <i>siek</i>
焯 <i>glian</i>	焯 <i>dz'io:g</i>	堵 <i>to</i>	瓠 <i>tsiwən</i>	痲 <i>ts'iak</i>
焯 <i>xiwän</i>	焯 <i>b'iwän</i>	璽 <i>käd</i>	瓠 <i>g'am</i>	⇒敲鼓 <i>läp-täp</i>
焯 <i>sieng</i>	焯懣 <i>b'iwänmwän</i>	璽 <i>g'wän</i>	瓠 <i>diang</i>	敲 <i>k'iwän</i>
⇒炫焯 <i>g'iwəng-</i>	焯 <i>dziwəd</i>	璽 <i>giwo</i>	書vo畫 <i>g'wəg g'wək</i>	敲 <i>k'iwän</i>
<i>'wäng</i>	焯 <i>diang</i>	瑄 <i>môg</i>	晞 <i>t'ien</i>	敲 <i>luk</i>
⇒燉焯 <i>twəng'wäng</i>	焯 <i>ziäk</i>	⇒玳瑁 <i>d'əgmwəg</i>	晞 <i>t'ient'wän</i>	敲 <i>tsän</i>
焯焯 <i>g'wäng-</i>	焯 <i>liät</i>	⇒瑄瑄 d'òkmók	當 <i>täng</i>	敲 <i>d'ä</i>
<i>g'wäng</i>	焯 <i>'iwän</i>	瑄 <i>miər</i>	當 <i>tängg'o</i>	敲 <i>d'ä</i>
		瑄 <i>t'iwän</i>		敲 <i>miäng</i>



盟主 miängliu  
 睽 siam  
 睽 f'am  
 => 睽睽 kiwaksiam  
 睽睽 siam-siam  
 眈 f'ian  
 睇 klwən  
 睇 kwən  
 睨 xiwək  
 睽瞪 l'längd'iäng  
 睽 siək  
 睽 m'äng  
 睽 g'wan  
 睽睽 g'iwäng-g'iwäng  
 睽 liət  
 睽 ng'äg  
 => 眈眈 dz'iärng'äg  
 睽 tsjäng  
 睽 liər  
 睽 l'äg  
 睽 miək  
 睽 siwəd  
 睽 kiwan  
 睽 dwia  
 睽 xiwäg  
 睽 xiwək  
 睽 k'ia  
 睽 t'ök  
 睽 p'iegngieg  
 睽 mliök  
 => 和睦 g'wämliök  
 睽 miən  
 睽 xiwo  
 睽 kiwo  
 睽 xiək  
 睽 xiug  
 睽 ngieg  
 => 睽睽 p'iegngieg  
 睽 luk  
 睽 diäk  
 睽 d'äk  
 睽 niap  
 睽 tsiap  
 睽 tsiaplia  
 睽 ts'äg  
 睽 tiög-tiög  
 睽 dz'äk  
 睽 xiək  
 睽 k'iwädxiwäd  
 睽 'är  
 睽卑矧 b'iegtsiər  
 睽卑矧 b'iegtsiäg  
 矧 liwat

矧 tük  
 矧矧 siäk-siäk  
 矧 p'äng  
 矧 wâr-nwâr  
 矧 'iam  
 矧 d'wia  
 矧 k'ung  
 矧 dz'äng  
 矧 g'iäg  
 矧 tsóng  
 矧 dz'ung  
 矧 ts'iäng  
 矧 ts'wəd  
 矧 k'iäng-dz'iäng  
 矧 k'iwen-tsäng  
 矧 uf 矧 b'wâr  
 矧 tieng  
 矧 miən  
 矧 tiög  
 矧 dz'än  
 矧 dz'ian  
 矧 tsian tsian  
 => 矧 lã-g'ã  
 矧 k'iangia  
 矧 liuk-liuk  
 矧 ngäg  
 矧 swəd  
 矧 'äg  
 => 矧 w'er'äg  
 矧 siäk  
 矧 ts'ioik  
 矧 liäng-liäng  
 矧 piäg  
 矧 kwən  
 矧 uf 矧 ngiam  
 矧 twər  
 => 矧 siwärtwər  
 => 矧 liatwər  
 矧 miwopiwo  
 矧 k'ia  
 矧 g'ia  
 矧 lwən  
 => 矧 k'wən-lwən  
 矧 lwən-k'wən  
 矧 d'og  
 矧 d'ög  
 矧 ko  
 矧 g'iäg  
 矧 kwän  
 矧 l'äng  
 矧 liäng  
 矧 luk  
 => 矧 siägluk  
 => 矧 liägluk

= 矧 d'iätluk  
 矧 pliam bliam  
 矧 kliam  
 矧 g'iam  
 矧 klijamtiong  
 矧 tög  
 矧 k'iwän  
 矧 g'iam  
 => 矧 päkg'iam  
 矧 g'iamsiäk  
 矧 g'iam-  
 kwälliər  
 矧 g'iam-  
 kwälliər  
 => 矧 b'äg  
 矧 'ia  
 矧 lwən  
 矧 liök  
 矧 kodiang  
 矧 niwər  
 矧 siwär  
 矧 dz'äk  
 矧 niäm  
 矧 niämstög  
 矧 liwän  
 矧 k'iwän  
 矧 b'äng  
 矧 b'äg  
 矧 kiäg  
 矧 tiäk  
 矧 tiäktiang  
 矧 d'iar  
 矧 k'wän  
 矧 d'wä  
 矧 l'äng  
 => 矧 samläng  
 => 矧 'oläng  
 矧 b'äng  
 矧 k'lwär  
 矧 glwär  
 矧 g'lwär  
 矧 pliam bliam  
 矧 d'iög  
 矧 d'iög  
 矧 'iük-'iük  
 矧 p'äng  
 矧 pliam  
 矧 d'am  
 矧 k'wät  
 => 矧 miwänk'wät  
 矧 k'lwär  
 矧 twät twät  
 矧 xiwək  
 矧 swät

= 矧 b'wät-swät  
 => 矧 siät-tswät  
 矧 kwän  
 矧 d'iög  
 矧 ngia  
 矧 d'iu  
 矧 dz'iäng  
 矧 wâr-lwä  
 矧 piäg  
 矧 b'äg  
 矧 ngiän  
 矧 piug  
 矧 giwen  
 矧 giwän  
 矧 bliwät  
 矧 d'wän  
 矧 d'io  
 矧 f'io  
 => 矧 miwen  
 矧 piät  
 矧 p'ök?  
 矧 liər  
 => 矧 b'iarliər  
 矧 p'ök  
 矧 l'äng  
 矧 sân  
 矧 kliö  
 矧 gliö  
 矧 miwər  
 => 矧 dz'wät-  
 miwər  
 矧 kwän  
 矧子 kwäntsiäg  
 矧 g'ian  
 矧 kian  
 矧 g'am  
 矧 d'ung  
 矧 g'ap  
 矧 tiäd  
 矧 diäng  
 矧 diängk'iwang  
 矧 swän  
 矧 diäd  
 矧 d'io  
 矧 tsäk  
 矧 dz'äk  
 矧 ngiän  
 矧 d'iög  
 矧 sög  
 矧 d'ieng  
 矧 d'iengliwan  
 矧 k'ap  
 矧 ts'äk  
 矧 kiap

= 矧 d'iögts'äk  
 矧 dian  
 矧 vo 矧 ts'äk  
 矧 liäng  
 矧 g'än  
 矧 mwäg  
 矧 piug  
 矧 liäng  
 => 矧 kukliang  
 矧 liängniök  
 矧 ts'än  
 矧 ts'än-glän  
 矧 k'äng  
 矧 kian  
 矧 kiwan  
 矧 f'ier?/f'i  
 矧 miwän  
 矧 miwän  
 矧 mian  
 矧 mwän  
 矧 d'iän  
 矧 gliö  
 矧 diäng  
 矧 g'iög  
 矧 k'iapniap  
 矧 siäg  
 矧 f'ong  
 矧 siög siög  
 矧 siög  
 矧 sög  
 矧 uf 矧 'wan  
 矧 ts'iam  
 矧 k'äng  
 矧 piäng  
 矧 siög  
 矧 d'iar  
 矧 f'ög  
 矧 g'iap  
 矧 g'weng  
 矧 k'iäk  
 矧 piwät  
 矧 f'iang  
 矧 sniwär  
 => 矧 dwiasniwär  
 => 矧 samsniwär  
 矧 sniwärb'iük  
 矧 sniwär-  
 sniwär  
 矧 twäd  
 矧 k'wän  
 矧 piug  
 矧 kieng  
 => 矧 xögkieng  
 矧 kiengniäd

13  
畫

經營 <i>kienggiwəng</i>	=市肆 <i>d̪iəgsiəd</i>	殿 <i>twán</i>	前蕘 <i>sök'd'ök</i>	菱 <i>kan</i>
經紀 <i>kiengk̪iəg</i>	肇 <i>d'ioɡ</i>	脰 <i>p'jək</i>	使縷 <i>b'iangliu</i>	菑 <i>piük</i>
經術 <i>kiengd'iwət</i>	脛 <i>'ük</i>	腸 <i>d'iang</i>	=茱萸 <i>d̪iud̪i</i>	菑直 <i>piükts'io</i>
經費 <i>kiengp'iwə</i>	腓 <i>mwəg</i>	=羊腸 <i>ziangd'iang</i>	篇 <i>p'ian pian</i>	迥 <i>g'iweng</i>
絛 <i>g'wo</i>	腓腓 <i>mwəg-mwəg</i>	腹 <i>piök</i>	萑 <i>móg</i>	律 <i>bliwət</i>
結 <i>liəg</i>	腓腓 <i>n̪iwan</i>	=遺腹子 <i>giwed-</i>	萑蓄 <i>miökdz̪iəp</i>	津 <i>tsiəng</i>
綻 <i>d̪ian</i>	腓 <i>niər n̪ər</i>	piöktsiəg	萑菹 <i>miökxiög</i>	=缺益 <i>k'iwatb'wən</i>
綱 <i>k'iweng</i>	腓 <i>/n̪u-</i>	腹 <i>piökf'wən</i>	萑 <i>'əm</i>	益藍 <i>b'iwən'iwən</i>
罽 <i>siəm</i>	=腓腓 <i>liann̪iwan</i>	脰 <i>g'u</i>	萑 <i>ngák</i>	葑 <i>p'iuŋ</i>
罽 <i>'iam</i>	腓 <i>g'wán</i>	脰 <i>b'jər</i>	落 <i>glák</i>	葑 <i>piung</i>
罩 <i>tög</i>	脛 <i>d'iwán t'j</i>	脰 <i>b'jər</i>	=北落 <i>pəkglák</i>	葑田 <i>p'iuŋgd'ien</i>
罩罩 <i>tög-tög</i>	脛 <i>tiet?</i>	脰 <i>b'jər</i>	=拓落 <i>t'ákglák</i>	葑蓀 <i>p'iuŋgtsung</i>
翟 <i>tög</i>	脛 <i>ts'ug</i>	脰 <i>b'jər</i>	=苓落 <i>liengglák</i>	葑 <i>g'ung</i>
罪 <i>dz'wəd</i>	脛 <i>kwəg</i>	脰 <i>vo</i>	=虎落 <i>χoglák</i>	洪 <i>g'ung</i>
罽 <i>kwəg</i>	脛 <i>ngiü ngu</i>	脰 <i>脰</i> <i>'wət</i>	=解落 <i>kəgglák</i>	蒨莎 <i>g'uswá</i>
罽 <i>liwat</i>	脛 <i>tiəgkiwəg</i>	脰 <i>脰</i> <i>'wət b'wət</i>	=跖落 <i>t'ákglák</i>	僂 <i>d̪iwad</i>
罽 <i>giwək</i>	=脛脛 <i>'iwən'iwən</i>	脰 <i>siög</i>	落滌 <i>gláktsiəd</i>	蒨 <i>d̪ian</i>
置 <i>liəg</i>	羸 <i>lwá?</i>	脰 <i>g'jög</i>	落落 <i>glák-glák</i>	蒨 <i>g'ən</i>
羣 <i>g'iwən</i>	脛 <i>'əm</i>	=外舅 <i>ngwád g'jög</i>	落蘇 <i>glákso</i>	蒨 <i>g'er</i>
群臣 <i>g'iwənd̪iən</i>	脛脰 <i>'əmnəm</i>	牽 <i>g'at</i>	菴 <i>d̪iwan</i>	查 <i>dz'á</i>
羣 <i>k'ian</i>	脛 <i>siəng</i>	脰 <i>b'jög</i>	菴 <i>d̪iwan'iwəd</i>	葵 <i>d'wət</i>
羣 <i>g'wán</i>	脛脰 <i>siəngsog</i>	脰 <i>vo</i>	菴 <i>d̪iəng</i>	著 <i>d'io</i>
羣 <i>tswər</i>	脛魚 <i>siənggiö</i>	脰 <i>造</i> <i>ts'ög dz'ög</i>	活 <i>kwát</i>	著 <i>tiək</i>
羨 <i>d̪ian</i>	脛 <i>d'iap</i>	脰 <i>脰</i> <i>d̪iög'wáng</i>	=菴菴 <i>b'wätkwát</i>	著 <i>tiö</i>
羨 <i>zian</i>	腦 <i>nó?</i>	脰 <i>läng</i>	毗 <i>piər</i>	著 <i>d'iak</i>
羨 <i>dzian</i>	腦 <i>/n̪u-</i>	艇 <i>d'ieŋ</i>	萋 <i>kiəŋ</i>	=積著 <i>tsiəktio?</i>
=沙羨 <i>sadiər</i>	=馬腦 <i>mánó?</i>	艇子 <i>d'ieŋtsiəg</i>	函 <i>siər</i>	著雍 <i>d'io'iuŋ</i>
羨門 <i>dzianmwən</i>	脰 <i>siu</i>	秋 <i>tsiög</i>	敲 <i>kwəd</i>	致 <i>tiəd</i>
義 <i>ngia</i>	脰脰 <i>d̪iü-d̪iü</i>	菴 <i>k'wá</i>	勉 <i>miwän</i>	奠 <i>n̪iwan</i>
=白義 <i>b'äkngia</i>	=脰脰 <i>g'iwəng'iwər</i>	菴 <i>χmog</i>	勉窟 <i>miwänk'wət</i>	菴 <i>tsəg</i>
紱 <i>zio</i>	=脰脰 <i>g'iwəng'iwər</i>	菴 <i>mog</i>	菴 <i>kiəp</i>	菴 <i>tsiəg</i>
紱 <i>dzio</i>	脰 <i>d̪iwan</i>	菴 <i>móg</i>	菴 <i>dz'ák</i>	菴 <i>siəŋ</i>
脰 <i>siög siök</i>	脰脰 <i>b'ian'jər</i>	菴 <i>χiang</i>	菴 <i>dz'äg</i>	是母 <i>d̪iəgməg</i>
脰脰 <i>siög-siög</i>	脰 <i>nəm</i>	萬 <i>miwän</i>	菴 <i>tsio</i>	甚 <i>d'iem d̪iem</i>
=插猓 <i>t'iwäp-</i>	脰 <i>nəm</i>	=千萬 <i>ts'ienmiwän</i>	菴 <i>vo</i>	品菴 <i>p'iebdiəb</i>
<i>niwäp</i>	=脰脰 <i>'əmnəm</i>	=巨萬 <i>g'iomiwän</i>	菴 <i>復</i> <i>b'jöktsiö</i>	葛 <i>kát</i>
裴 <i>siəp</i>	脰 <i>giwən</i>	萬 <i>kiwo</i>	菴 <i>菴</i> <i>tsiög'iwö</i>	=冶葛 <i>d̪iäkát</i>
翹 <i>g'weng</i>	脰脛 <i>'iwən'iwən</i>	菴 <i>d'u</i>	葆 <i>póg</i>	=龍葛 <i>lungkát</i>
勑 <i>dz'io</i>	腫 <i>liung</i>	=品菴 <i>p'iebdiəb</i>	菴 <i>nát</i>	葛天氏 <i>kát'ien</i>
皓 <i>g'ög</i>	=脰腫 <i>b'iu'liung</i>	菴 <i>菴</i> <i>d̪iutsiär</i>	菴 <i>nád</i>	=菴菴 <i>b'wätk'at</i>
聖 <i>siəng</i>	=脰腫 <i>'iungliung</i>	菴 <i>b'jüg</i>	柴胡 <i>dz'ärg'o</i>	勤 <i>kiəŋ</i>
映映 <i>glliap-glliap</i>	脰 <i>n̪iög</i>	菴 <i>glian</i>	=釀菴 <i>n̪iangn̪iög</i>	勤 <i>g'ieŋ</i>
聘 <i>p'iəŋ</i>	脰 <i>ngák</i>	菴 <i>χiwän</i>	=穰菴 <i>n̪iangn̪iög</i>	曷 <i>t'äng</i>
聘享 <i>p'iəŋχiang</i>	脰 <i>səg</i>	菴 <i>χiwän</i>	=香菴 <i>χiangn̪iög</i>	曷 <i>d̪iang</i>
肆 <i>d̪iəd</i>	=疥脰 <i>tsägsəg</i>	菴 <i>nəm</i>	菴 <i>məg</i>	曷 <i>tiəŋ</i>
肅 <i>siök</i>	脰 <i>d'wət</i>	菴 <i>tsiək</i>	莫 <i>莫</i> <i>siər?</i>	=儻曷 <i>t'ängd'äng</i>
=自肅 <i>dz'jəbsiök</i>	脰 <i>'iog</i>	菴 <i>dz'jək</i>	=尙莫 <i>d̪iangsiəg</i>	菴 <i>miär</i>
肅慎 <i>siökdiən</i>	脰 <i>kiän g'jän</i>	莖 <i>'iənd'ien</i>	葉 <i>siəp</i>	莖華 <i>g'wängg'wá</i>
肅爽 <i>siökxiəŋ</i>	脰脰 <i>'wər'wər</i>	高 <i>wár</i>	葉 <i>diəp</i>	=人蓂 <i>n̪iənsiəm</i>
肅肅 <i>siök-siök</i>	腳 <i>kiək</i>	高 <i>'wärg'io</i>	=宛葉 <i>'iwändiəp</i>	葡 <i>b'jəg</i>
肅肅 <i>siökxiəŋ</i>	脰 <i>d̪iü</i>	高 <i>'wärs'əg</i>	=宛葉 <i>'iapdiəp</i>	葡萄 <i>b'wod'ög</i>
肅齊 <i>siöktsər?</i>	脰 <i>g'iak</i>	菴 <i>siög</i>	菴 <i>菴</i> <i>'əm</i>	蓂 <i>b'wät</i>
肆 <i>siəd</i>	脰脰 <i>g'iak-g'iak</i>	菴 <i>siög-siəm</i>	度 <i>d'äg</i>	蓋 <i>kád</i>
=屠肆 <i>d'osiəd</i>	脰 <i>ká</i>	菴 <i>sög-siəm</i>	菴 <i>g'iu</i>	蓋 <i>g'áp</i>

=> 菹蓋 ts'ioká?   
 董 tung   
 葍 d'ioŋ?   
 葍 tsian   
 => 葍葍 t'iád'z'ian   
 葍 giwər   
 => 剖葍 p'əgg'iwər   
 => 葍葍 kwāng'iwər   
 勃 b'wət   
 曾 giwəd   
 萇 wər   
 葩 p'ǎŋ   
 葩華 p'ǎŋg'wǎ   
 薊 vo 薊 /kiei-   
 胡 xo   
 胡 g'o   
 => 滴胡 tiōgg'o   
 => 柴胡 dz'ǎrg'o   
 蕙 piog   
 葍 tsəŋ   
 葬 tsāŋ   
 葍 ka   
 葍 kǎ   
 葍 g'ǎ   
 葍 'ioŋ'ōk   
 葍 'ioŋ   
 葍 diōŋ   
 葍 tsiwən   
 葍 siwər   
 葍人 swārhiən   
 葍 ts'ung   
 葍靈 ts'unglieng   
 => 葍葍 ziang   
 dz'iwən   
 葍葍 i'wərhiwər   
 葍 liəm   
 葍葍 liəmsiəŋ   
 葍 giwər   
 => 葍葍 liōngg'iwər   
 => 葍葍 diukg'iwər   
 葍葍 d'iengliək   
 葍葍 tiengnəŋ   
 葍 xiwən   
 葍葍 xiwənliōk   
 葍 giūŋ   
 葍 siəŋ   
 葍 sia   
 葍 tsiep   
 葍 ts'iep   
 葍 ləm   
 葍 b'iuŋ   
 葍 tsung   
 葍 'ioŋ   
 葍 'ioŋniōŋ

=> 葍葍 i'wərhiwən   
 => 葍葍 tǎgmieər   
 葍 liwak   
 葍 d'iwət   
 葍 g'ǎŋŋ   
 葍 tiad   
 葍 d'iwən   
 葍 vo 葍 k'wia   
 葍 xiə   
 葍 lieng   
 葍 /nwət   
 葍 xiəm   
 葍 g'əm   
 葍 k'əm   
 葍 ko   
 葍 dz'o   
 葍 ngiwo   
 => 葍叔葍 d'āŋ-   
 siōkngiwo   
 => 葍葍 giūng'iwō   
 => 葍葍 siwərngiwo   
 => 葍葍 siōng'iwō   
 => 葍葍 /tsiəung'iwō   
 葍 g'og   
 => 葍葍 siəngg'og   
 => 葍葍 'og'og   
 => 葍葍 tiengkieng   
 葍 liwat   
 葍 xiwəd   
 葍 d'iar   
 葍 giōŋ   
 => 葍葍 kieriə   
 葍葍 giōŋsiōŋ   
 葍葍 giōŋsiōŋ   
 => 葍葍 biōŋsiōŋ   
 => 葍葍 siōŋsōŋ   
 葍 diung   
 葍葍 kiapsiəp   
 葍葍 kiəp'diəp   
 葍 t'wād siwəd   
 葍 t'wār   
 葍 t'ia?   
 葍 pwād   
 葍 ngā   
 葍 ngia   
 葍葍 ngiaziang   
 葍 ziang   
 葍 miār   
 => 葍葍 ngiaziang   
 葍 miārmiār   
 葍 g'əm   
 葍 diuk   
 葍山氏 diuks-   
 ändiəŋ

葍葍 dziwankwa   
 葍 p'iuŋ   
 葍 diən   
 葍 ut 葍 liən   
 葍 piwo   
 葍 k'ian   
 葍 xiən   
 葍 g'ian   
 葍 d'ioŋdiung   
 葍 tiət   
 葍江 dziwatkung   
 葍 ngokung   
 葍 tiōŋkǎŋ   
 => 葍葍 b'iarb'ioŋ   
 => 葍葍 b'iatb'ioŋ   
 葍 b'ioŋliōŋ?   
 葍 b'ioŋdiōŋ   
 => 葍葍 kəpliər   
 => 葍葍 diǎklāŋ   
 => 葍葍 k'ianglāŋ   
 => 葍葍 d'āŋlāŋ   
 => 葍葍 tāŋnāŋ   
 葍 b'iar   
 => 葍葍 d'ōkdio   
 => 葍葍 liəmdiō   
 => 葍葍 liəmliō   
 葍 g'ungd'ioŋ   
 => 葍葍 b'ioŋliōŋ?   
 葍 niəp   
 葍 iwan   
 => 葍葍 iwen-iwan   
 葍 iwan-iwan   
 葍 ziōŋ   
 => 葍葍 diǎkkiəp   
 葍 d'ān   
 葍 diən   
 => 葍葍 liōŋdiən   
 => 葍葍 diōŋdiən   
 => 葍葍 iwāndiən   
 => 葍葍 iand'ian   
 => 葍葍 miwāndiən   
 葍 d'ieng t'ieng   
 葍 d'iengmuk   
 => 葍葍 d'āŋgd'iar   
 葍 siət   
 => 葍葍 kəpliər   
 葍 d'ien   
 葍 mwān   
 葍 tswər   
 葍 t'əm   
 葍 g'ien   
 葍 ngā   
 葍 ngio   
 => 葍葍 b'āŋngā

葍 ngio-ngio   
 葍 niog   
 => 葍葍 tsəmniog   
 葍 diu   
 葍 diug'āt   
 葍 kiəp   
 葍 kiəp   
 => 葍葍 g'wərkiəp   
 葍 k'wən   
 葍 d'iəŋŋ   
 葍 liəŋ   
 => 葍葍 siwat-   
 liəŋg'ung   
 葍 kiwan   
 葍 siən   
 葍 b'ug   
 葍 lāŋsāŋ   
 葍 kək   
 葍 kəŋ   
 葍 kəŋ   
 葍 diəd   
 => 葍葍 diengdiəd   
 => 葍葍 miogdiəd   
 葍 sōŋ   
 葍 ts'ioŋ   
 葍 giuŋ   
 葍 liən   
 葍 liənnəŋ   
 葍 miwān   
 葍 liōŋ   
 葍 giōŋ   
 葍 giwən   
 葍 tsiep   
 葍 iəp   
 葍 tiəp   
 葍 b'ung   
 葍 pwo   
 葍 pwonəp   
 葍 tsiaŋ   
 葍 tsiaŋ   
 葍 siwəd   
 葍 t'wād   
 => 葍葍 kasa   
 葍 miək   
 葍 mwək miək   
 葍 ts'ioŋksiə   
 葍 t'ioŋ   
 葍 g'wǎŋ   
 葍 xiwǎŋ   
 葍 g'əŋ   
 葍 g'əgd'ār   
 葍 g'wǎgd'iang   
 葍 kiwan

葍 giwan   
 葍 klək   
 葍 liəd t'iad   
 葍 kəŋ   
 葍 g'əŋ   
 => 葍葍 k'iuŋg'əŋ   
 => 葍葍 k'wāt kəŋ   
 葍 kəŋko   
 葍 kəŋku   
 葍 g'əgd'ār   
 葍 kəŋko   
 葍 kəŋklwār   
 葍 kəŋku   
 葍 kəgdz'io   
 葍 kəŋziək   
 葍 kəŋg'wo   
 葍 kəŋglək   
 葍 kəŋko   
 葍 kəgd'io   
 葍 kwia   
 葍 kwāŋ   
 葍 xiwo   
 葍 siwən   
 葍 ngiər   
 葍 xiwāŋ   
 葍 xiwāŋ   
 葍 kəp   
 葍 g'əp   
 => 葍葍 dz'iapkiəp   
 葍 siəŋ   
 => 葍葍 diəŋsiəŋ   
 葍 niəm   
 #G 葍 niəm-nō?   
 葍 ts'iet   
 葍 ts'ət   
 葍 xōŋ   
 葍 xog   
 葍 siəŋ   
 葍 d'iaŋ   
 => 葍葍 diətsiəŋ   
 葍 kən   
 葍 t'ǎŋ   
 葍 ku   
 葍 k'u   
 葍 xu   
 => 葍葍 g'ietxu   
 => 葍葍 g'iegxu   
 => 葍葍 dz'ioŋxu   
 => 葍葍 k'ark'u?   
 葍 kwia   
 葍 ts'iwən   
 葍 xiwəd   
 葍 xiwəd?   
 葍 g'wəd?

13  
畫

詰 *k'iet*  
 ⇒喬詰 *k'ioŋk'iet*  
 詰朝 *k'iettiog*  
 話 *g'war*  
 該 *kæg*  
 詳 *ziang*  
 詳 *dziang*  
 誦 *'wæg*  
 誦 *ʃien-ʃien*  
 諫 *ts'ieŋ*  
 誦 *d'ioŋ*  
 詞 *d'ung*  
 ⇒訂詞 *d'iengd'ung*  
 ⇒認詞 *ts'unŋd'ung*  
 誦 *miær*  
 詹 *diam*  
 詹 *liam*  
 詹何 *liamg'á*  
 詹諸 *liamliu*  
 詔 *miẽng*  
 詔 *glák*  
 詔 *nŋlák-nŋlák*  
 詒 *k'wæg*  
 誦 *xiæn*  
 誦 *ngæn*  
 誦 *xiung*  
 誦 *kwæg*  
 誦 *g'wæg kwæg*  
 誦 *niæg*  
 誦 *t'ieŋ*  
 誦 *b'ian*  
 誦 *d'ioŋ*  
 誦 *d'ia t'ia*  
 誦 *liwær*  
 誦 *liu*  
 誦 *g'iwang*  
 誦 *k'wá*  
 誦 *d'iad*  
 誦 *xiung*  
 ⇒赤誦嶺嶺 *t'iak-xungliẽng*  
 誦谷寺 *xiung-kukdziæg*  
 誦 *g'iwæn*  
 誦 *liær*  
 誦 *tæng*  
 誦 *g'wan*  
 誦 *kian*  
 誦 *k'æn*  
 誦 *k'ien*  
 誦 *g'æg*  
 誦 *g'iwag*  
 誦 *siæd*  
 誦 *xiög*

=貔貅 *b'iaerxiög*  
 貍 *xiwæn*  
 貍 *k'æn*  
 貍 *g'lák*  
 貉 *g'lák*  
 貉 *mák*  
 貉 *mäg*  
 =莫貉 *mákglák*  
 貍 *mák*  
 賂 *gläg*  
 賈 *niæm*  
 =儗賈 *tsiögniæm*  
 =輓賈 *miwänniæm*  
 賈 *xiwæg*  
 =財賈 *dz'ægxiwæg*  
 賈求 *xiwægxiög*  
 賈 *kæg*  
 =奇賈 *g'iaŋg'æg*  
 賈 *piẽng*  
 賈 *b'ien*  
 資 *tsiær*  
 資用 *tsiærdiung*  
 賈 *ko*  
 賈 *ká*  
 =王孫賈 *giwang-swænko*  
 賈 *siwæt*  
 賊 *dz'æk*  
 =大賊星 *d'ád-dz'ækxieng*  
 =烏賊 *'odz'æk*  
 =蝥賊 *miögdz'æk*  
 賊星 *dz'ækxieng*  
 賈 *kiog*  
 =奇賈 *kiakæg*  
 赧 *d'ong*  
 赧 *xiæk*  
 赧 *g'laksák*  
 赧 *kiæt*  
 赧 *d'ia*  
 赧 *d'iu*  
 赧 *kwat*  
 赧 *ts'ieŋ*  
 赧 *xiwat*  
 赧 *ts'iertsiu*  
 赧 *t'ioŋ*  
 赧 *d'ioŋ*  
 赧 *g'iwæn*  
 赧 *twá*  
 赧 *liattsiu*  
 跟 *kæn*  
 跖 *d'ier*  
 跡 *tsiæk*  
 跖 *tá*

跖 *tád! / tái-*  
 跖 *d'iegd'io*  
 跖 *siæn*  
 ⇒蹠跖 *b'iansiæn*  
 跖 *k'ög*  
 跖 *twá*  
 ⇒跖 *d'iegd'io*  
 跖 *tiu-tiu*  
 跖 *tsiwan*  
 跖 *tswan*  
 跨 *k'wo*  
 跨 *k'wá*  
 跖 *liad*  
 跖 *g'wia*  
 ⇒跖 *g'og'wia*  
 跖 *k'üŋg'üŋg*  
 跖 *k'iwæg*  
 跖 *g'öŋg*  
 跖 *t'iet*  
 跖 *t'iedd'ák*  
 路 *gläg*  
 ⇒大路 *d'ádg'läg*  
 ⇒道路 *d'öggläg*  
 路寢 *glägst'iem*  
 跖 *b'iensian*  
 跖 *kian*  
 跖 *ngian*  
 跖 *ts'iertsiu*  
 跖 *d'ieŋ*  
 跖 *g'iaŋp*  
 跳 *d'ioŋ*  
 ⇒蹠 *tsiöktswát*  
 跖 *ts'ær*  
 躡 *twá*  
 躡 *twá*  
 躡 *siæk*  
 躡 *b'ienŋ*  
 躡 *niæg*  
 躡 *kiung*  
 較 *kiuk*  
 較 *kök*  
 較 *kög*  
 輅 *gläg*  
 輅 *g'lák*  
 輅 *nŋläg*  
 ⇒鸞輅 *blwängläg*  
 輅沐 *k'ægmut*  
 輅輅 *k'æg'd'æg*  
 輅 *d'iwæn*  
 輅 *ziad*  
 輅 *liög*  
 載 *tsæg*  
 載 *dz'æg*  
 載丘 *tsægk'üŋ*

載書 *tsægʃio*  
 載民 *tsægmiæn*  
 輅 *liæd*  
 輅 *liang*  
 辭 *dziæg*  
 辭 *ʃien*  
 辟 *piæk*  
 辟 *p'ieŋ*  
 辟 *b'iek*  
 辟 *b'ieŋ*  
 辟 *b'ieŋ*  
 辟 *pæk*  
 ⇒溪辟 *g'iwærb'ieŋ*  
 辟倪 *p'ieŋngieŋ*  
 辟離 *piæk'üŋg*  
 辟歷 *p'iekliæk*  
 皐 *dz'wæd*  
 農 *nông*  
 ⇒神農 *d'ieŋnông*  
 ⇒隸農 *liædnông*  
 農事 *nôngdz'ieŋ*  
 農夫 *nôngpiwo*  
 逼 *piæk*  
 送 *niæk*  
 逾 *d'iu*  
 邊 *d'äng*  
 ⇒邇 *tiapsiap*  
 遒 *dz'wia*  
 遒 *d'ioŋ*  
 遁 *dz'iwæn*  
 遁 *d'wæn*  
 遒 *t'ian*  
 遂 *siwæd*  
 遂 *dz'iwæd*  
 遂草木 *dz'iwædts'ögmuk*  
 遒 *ngân*  
 遒 *ngian*  
 迦互 *kag'o*  
 迦枒 *kangá*  
 遒 *d'iwæn*  
 遒 *vo d'ier*  
 遒 *d'ieŋ*  
 遒 *ngiu*  
 遒 *d'ieŋ*  
 遒 *t'ieŋ*  
 遒 *d'ioŋ*  
 =仙遒 *siandiög*  
 運 *giwæn*  
 遒 *ngák*  
 ⇒殿遒 *tiænnngák*  
 遍 *pian*  
 ⇒哨遍 *sögpian*

過 *kwá*  
 過羸 *kwálwá*  
 過 *át*  
 =夭過 *'iog'át*  
 遐 *g'á*  
 =何遐 *g'äg'á*  
 遒 *g'wäng*  
 =棲遒 *siærg'wäng*  
 遒 *tsiög dz'ioŋ*  
 遒 *dz'ioŋ tsiög*  
 遒人 *dz'ioŋniæn*  
 道 *d'ioŋ? siög?*  
 道 *d'ög*  
 =午道 *ngod'ög*  
 =燈道 *tængd'ög*  
 =從道 *tsiungd'ög*  
 =復道 *b'ioŋkd'ög*  
 =曲道 *k'iuŋkd'ög*  
 =棧道 *dz'änd'ög*  
 =甬道 *d'iuŋgd'ög*  
 =閣道 *klák'd'ög*  
 =黃道 *g'wänd'ög*  
 道家 *d'öŋká*  
 道德 *d'öŋtæk*  
 道術 *d'öŋd'iwæt*  
 道路 *d'öŋgläg*  
 達 *d'át*  
 達 *t'át*  
 達常 *d'át'diang*  
 達 *giwær*  
 邇 *kiwæg*  
 邇 *ʃiögmwân*  
 邇 *d'äng*  
 邇 *mieng*  
 邇 *siæk*  
 =邇邇 *kâpniök*  
 邇 *t'ioŋ*  
 邇 *tsiær*  
 邇 */tsiæu*  
 邇 *má*  
 邇 *kiwæg*  
 邇 *io*  
 邇 *o*  
 鄉 *xiang*  
 =斗鄉 *t'ungxiang*  
 鄉原 *xiangngiwæn*  
 邇 *giwæn*  
 邇 *g'ög*  
 截 *d'æg*  
 醕 *miẽng*  
 醕 *miẽngtieng*  
 醕 *glák*  
 醕酥 *glákso*  
 醕 *t'iwæt*

酌<sup>uf</sup>酉 *d̄iôg*  
 酬 *d̄iôg*  
 酌 *ḡiüŋ*  
 酬 *d'ung*  
 鑿 錐 *tsiärpiär*  
 錐 *niär*  
 錐 *g'iwät g'iwät*  
 錐 *d̄iäg*  
 錐 *miän*  
 錐 *kwo*  
 錐 *kwäng*  
 錐 *'âm wäng*  
 錐 *lieng*  
 錐 *lienglieng*  
 錐 *piäng*  
 錐 *dziäg*  
 錐 *d̄iäg*  
 錐 *ko*  
 錐 *g'o*  
 錐 *komwäng*  
 錐 *komwäng*  
 錐 *b'wät*  
 錐 *p'ia*  
 錐 *ngiuk*  
 錐 *dziäg*  
 錐 *dz'äk*  
 錐 *pwo*  
 錐 *d'ien*  
 錐 *kap*  
 錐 *miwäm*  
 錐 *tiän*  
 錐 *stiäg*  
 錐 *d̄iär*  
 錐 *d'iet*  
 錐<sup>uf</sup>鐵 *f'iet*  
 錐 *g'io*  
 ⇒ 庸錐 *d̄iungg'iaŋ*  
 ⇒ 鑿鑿錐 *ngog-ogg'io*  
 錐子 *g'iotsiäg*  
 錐野 *g'iodiä*  
 錐鹿 *g'ioluk*  
 錐 *f'iam*  
 錐 *siam*  
 錐 *f'iap*  
 錐 *liäm*  
 錐 *g'iam*  
 錐 *sia*  
 錐 *sia*  
 錐 *g'iuwen*  
 錐 *liög*  
 錐 *b'ök*  
 錐 *b'ög*  
 錐鑿 *g'wäblwän*

鈹 *piët*  
 鈹 *piëd*  
 鈹 *b'iet*  
 鈹 *sëng*  
 鈹 *dz'io*  
 鈹<sup>uf</sup>鋤 *dz'io*  
 ⇒ 春鈹 *s̄iungdz'io*  
 鈹鋸 *dz'iongio*  
 ⇒ 鈹石 *f'ud̄iäk*  
 鈹 *b'äk*  
 鈹 *tiü*  
 鈹 *f'iek*  
 鈹 *tsap*  
 鈹鐸 *p'wäd'äk*  
 鈹 *d'óng*  
 鈹 *g'iam*  
 鈹鈹 *g'iam-g'iam*  
 鈹 *b'iwät*  
 鈹 *teg*  
 鈹 *liög*  
 鈹 *d̄iwan*  
 ⇒ 獼鉛 *pukd̄iwan*  
 鈹 *gliap*  
 鈹 *giwät*  
 ⇒ 玄鈹 *g'iwengiwä*  
 ⇒ 黃鈹 *g'wänggiwä*  
 鈹 *b'iaŋ*  
 鈹鈹 *'iäng-iäng*  
 鈹 *b'wän*  
 鈹 *pwät*  
 鈹 *kiäp*  
 鈹 *ku*  
 鈹星 *kusieng*  
 鈹端 *kutwän*  
 鈹芙 *ku'ioŋ*  
 鈹象 *kudzianŋ*  
 鈹鈐 *kug'iam*  
 鈹鑲 *ku'ianŋ*  
 鈹 *d̄iwät*  
 鈹 *liëng*  
 ⇒ 鈹錐 *komwäng*  
 鈹 *niap*  
 鈹 *säd*  
 鈹 *d'iet*  
 鈹 *f'iu*  
 鈹 *d'äng*  
 鈹 *dz'äp*  
 鈹 *'ap*  
 鈹 *nög*  
 鈹 *tsam?/tšam*  
 鈹 *p'ëng*  
 鈹 *f'an*  
 鈹 *çä*  
 鈹 *çälä*

閣 *lieng*  
 閣 *b'ian*  
 閣 *piëd*  
 閣 *kär*  
 閣 *ngliam?*  
 閣 *d'äng*  
 閣 *d'wä*  
 閣 *çwä*  
 閣 *mä*  
 閣 *klëk*  
 ⇒ 枯閣 *kietklëk*  
 閣 *giwen*  
 閣 *'o*  
 閣 *ngiwär?*  
 閣 *'ök*  
 閣 *'ög*  
 閣 *k'iak*  
 閣 *d'iar*  
 ⇒ 鴨雉 *tög'd'iar*  
 雉 *ku*  
 雉 *tsiwän*  
 雉 *dz'iwän*  
 雉 *'iäng*  
 雉 *ts'iar*  
 ⇒ 伏雉 *b'üŋts'iar*  
 雉 *'iung*  
 ⇒ 著雉 *d'io'iung*  
 雉鳩 *ts'iokiög*  
 雉 *f'liäpsiäp*  
 雉 *'iang-iang*  
 雉 *lieng*  
 ⇒ 先雉 *sianlien*  
 雉落 *lienggläk*  
 雉陵 *liengliäng*  
 雉 *lwär*  
 雉奔 *lwärpwän*  
 雉澤 *lwärd'äk*  
 雉碾 *lwärläng*  
 雉基 *lwärg'iaŋ*  
 雉首 *lwärsiög*  
 雉 *ngäm*  
 雉 *piwät*  
 雉 *b'ök*  
 雉 *mung*  
 雉 *miög*  
 雉 *d'äng*  
 雉 *d'ien*  
 雉 *liëŋ*  
 雉 *dz'iëŋ*  
 雉郭君 *dz'iëŋg*  
 雉 *kwäkkiwän*  
 雉 *g'iam*  
 雉 *kät*  
 雉 *kiän*

靴 *çiwä*  
 靴 *niög*  
 靴 *g'iwän*  
 靴 *päg*  
 靴 *d'iën*  
 靴 *sap*  
 靴角 *ngängkük*  
 ⇒ 鞞鞞 *käpsa*  
 ⇒ 鞞鞞 *käpsa*  
 靴 *siäp*  
 靴 *kiög*  
 靴 *dz'äp*  
 ⇒ 顛項 *liwançhiuk*  
 顛項 *çhiuk-çhiuk*  
 顛項 *çhiuklo*  
 顛 *ngwâr*  
 顛 *támlo*  
 顛 *dziung*  
 顛 *k'iwög*  
 顛 *k'än*  
 顛 *g'iar*  
 顛 *g'äng*  
 顛 *dio*  
 顛 *ngwän ngwän*  
 顛 *ngwäng'liam*  
 顛 *liäm*  
 顛 *tämläm*  
 顛 *tämçäm*  
 ⇒ 顛顛 *k'ogngog*  
 顛 *b'iwän*  
 顛 *pwän*  
 ⇒ 鋪顛 *p'wopwän*  
 顛 *'wät*  
 顛 *mwät*  
 顛 *twän*  
 顛 *d'wän*  
 ⇒ 冒顛 *mäktwät*  
 ⇒ 塌顛 *täptwän*  
 ⇒ 掣顛 *f'iadtwän*  
 顛 *twänmiög*  
 顛 *ngwâr*  
 ⇒ 顛顛 *mungçung*  
 顛 *b'iad*  
 顛 *tä*  
 顛 *giwet*  
 顛 *b'iwodiög*  
 顛 *çä*  
 顛 *çä-çä*  
 顛 *p'ög*  
 顛 *piöng*  
 顛 *piwär*  
 ⇒ 餽餽 *g'wänd'wän*  
 餽 *niäm*  
 餽 *'iwag*

餽 *'iwag*  
 餽 *ngwän*  
 餽 *f'iek*  
 餽 *'iäm*  
 餽 *b'iwän*  
 ⇒ 干飯 *känb'iwän*  
 餽 *swän*  
 餽 *g'äng*  
 餽 *b'iwän'iwän*  
 餽 *k'än*  
 餽 *g'än*  
 餽 *tiök*  
 餽 *d'är?*  
 餽 *täkmäk*  
 餽 *täkd'ä*  
 餽 *d'ia*  
 餽 *d'iaf'iëŋg*  
 餽 *dziwän*  
 ⇒ 雅馴 *ngädziwän*  
 餽 *liug*  
 餽 *'iwär*  
 餽 *'iwärb'iar*  
 餽 *'iwär*  
 餽 *giwo*  
 餽 *kän*  
 餽 *g'än*  
 餽 *d'iek*  
 餽 *k'wän*  
 ⇒ 淳于鬣 *d̄iwän-giwok'wän*  
 鬣屯 *k'wänd'wän*  
 鬣<sup>uf</sup>鬣 *f'iekf'ieg*  
 鬣 *klwär*  
 鬣 *miäd*  
 鬣 *toŋ*  
 鬣魚 *niënngio*  
 鬣 *kiät*  
 鬣 *çiwär*  
 鬣 *kiög*  
 鬣 *ts'ied*  
 鬣 *f'iet*  
 鬣 *b'iu*  
 ⇒ 晨鬣 *d̄iänb'iu*  
 鬣 *liäk*  
 鬣 *kiög*  
 ⇒ 鴟鴞 *g'iapkiög*  
 ⇒ 尸鴟 *s̄iärkiög*  
 ⇒ 役鴟 *d̄iëkkiög*  
 ⇒ 爽鴟 *s̄iangkiög*  
 ⇒ 癸鴟 *g'iwärkiög*  
 ⇒ 舒鴟 *s̄iokiög*  
 ⇒ 荆鴟 *kiëŋg'iuŋ*  
 ⇒ 蒙鴟 *mungkiög*  
 ⇒ 睢鴟 *ts'iokiög*

13  
畫

⇒ 鴝鳩 *p'iwǎnkiôg*  
 ⇒ 鴝鳩 *b'ïôgkiôg*  
 ⇒ 鷓鴣 *kiôkkiôg*  
 ⇒ 鷓鴣 *twatkiôg*  
 ⇒ 鷓鴣 *kiwǎtkiôg*  
 ⇒ 鷓鴣 *kwǎtkiôg*  
 ⇒ 鷓鴣 *g'liǎpkiôg*  
 鴝 堯 鳥 *tôgnôg*  
 鴝 鷓 *tiogliog*  
 鴝 鷓 *tsiogliog*  
 鳩 *puk*  
 鳩 *ngan*  
 鳳 *b'iwǎm*  
 鷹 *'iôg*  
 鹿 *ts'o*  
 鹿 *kiɛr*  
 鼈 *mian*  
 鼈 *mǝng*  
 鼈池 *miǎnd'ia*  
 鼈池 *miwand'ia*  
 鼎 *tieng*  
 ⇒ 九鼎 *kiügtieng*  
 ⇒ 岑鼎 *dz'iamtieng*  
 ⇒ 讒鼎 *dz'ǎmtieng*  
 ⇒ 鬻鼎 *dz'iemtieng*  
 鼎耳 *tiengh'ia*  
 鼎鼎 *tieng-tieng*  
 鼓 *ko*  
 ⇒ 參鼓 *ts'amko*  
 ⇒ 土鼓 *f'oko*  
 ⇒ 天鼓 *f'ienko*  
 ⇒ 河鼓 *g'áko*  
 鼓叟 *kosug*  
 鼠 *sio*  
 ⇒ 鼠鼠 *xiwǎrsio*  
 ⇒ 鼠鼠 *siansio*  
 ⇒ 鼠鼠 *liǎrsio*  
 ⇒ 鼠鼠 *f'áksio*  
 ⇒ 鼠鼠 *niǎgsio*  
 ⇒ 鼠鼠 *g'iegsio*  
 鼠婦 *sio'b'üü*  
 鼠婦 *sio'b'üü*

## 14畫

僂僂 *b'iatstiat*  
 僂 *tsiwǎn*  
 僂 *dz'iwǎn*  
 像 *dziang*  
 ⇒ 像像 *miwang*  
 像 *dziang*  
 僂 *niǎr*  
 僂 *dian*  
 僂 *g'io*  
 ⇒ 僂僂 *'iogg'io*

僂 *g'iwǎn*  
 僂 *χwǎd*  
 僂 *tswǎn*  
 僂 *b'ók*  
 僂 *b'uk*  
 僂 *p'uk*  
 ⇒ 僂僂 *χob'ók*  
 僂僂 *b'ók-b'ók*  
 僂區 *b'ók'u*  
 僂姑 *b'ókko*  
 僂射 *b'ukd'ia*  
 僂 *χiǎg*  
 ⇒ 僂僂 *klôglog*  
 僂 *f'iang*  
 僂 *kwǎng*  
 僂 *siǎn*  
 僂 *liog*  
 僂 *lôg*  
 ⇒ 僂僂 *tsáliog*  
 僂僂 *k'iǎg-k'iǎg*  
 僂 *f'iang*  
 ⇒ 僂僂 *lǎngd'ang*  
 僂 *dz'iwǎn*  
 僂 *dz'ǎn*  
 僂僂 *dz'ian dz'ióg*  
 僂 *ngwia*  
 僂 *kiǎr*  
 僂 *k'iar*  
 ⇒ 僂僂 *b'iar k'iar*  
 僂 *f'iwǎn*  
 僂 *siǎn*  
 僂 *f'ietf'wát*  
 僂 *tǎn*  
 僂 *d'ǎn*  
 僂 *kiog*  
 ⇒ 僂僂 *dz'io nggiog*  
 僂僂 *kiog g'ǝng*  
 僂僂 *kiog ts'io*  
 僂費 *tsiôgp'iwǎ*  
 僂賃 *tsiôgniam*  
 僂 *sǎng*  
 ⇒ 僂僂 *tsamχam*  
 僂 *piwǎn*  
 僂 *kǎn*  
 僂 *g'an*  
 僂 *g'ǎn*  
 僂 *g'iwǎt*  
 僂 *tsiog*  
 僂少 *tsiogmiog*  
 僂僂 *dz'io nggiog*  
 僂 *siǎp*  
 僂 *tsiam*  
 ⇒ 僂僂 *miattsiǎm*  
 僂差 *tsiamts'a*

僂 *d'ung*  
 僂僂 *d'ung-d'ung*  
 僂 *liǎn*  
 僂 *b'ǎk*  
 僂 *tǎptiǎt*  
 僂 *g'iwǎng*  
 僂僂 *g'iwǎng-g'iwǎng*  
 僂 *pwǎn*  
 僂 *g'iang*  
 僂 *kiǎng-kiǎng*  
 僂 *gliang*  
 僂 *g'wǎn kwǎn*  
 僂 *ts'iak?*  
 僂 *pwǎn*  
 僂 *vo* 寫 *siǎg*  
 僂 *siǎg*  
 僂 *tǎng*  
 僂 *vo* 凭, 憑 *b'iang*  
 僂 *liǎn*  
 僂 *tswǎn*  
 僂 *kwǎt*  
 僂 *dziog*  
 僂 *tog tók*  
 僂 *dz'am*  
 ⇒ 僂僂 *kiakiwát*  
 僂 *χwǎk*  
 僂 *g'wǎk*  
 僂 *g'wǎg*  
 僂 *ziǎng*  
 僂 *ziǎd*  
 僂 *g'io k-g'io k*  
 僂 *kiwǎn*  
 僂 *p'ǎkb'ǎk*  
 僂 *ts'iwǎn*  
 僂 *ts'iwǎn-dziwǎn*  
 僂 *tǎn*  
 僂 *g'iwǎd*  
 ⇒ 僂僂 *dz'agg'iwǎd*  
 僂 *gliǎm*  
 僂 *k'ǎm*  
 僂 *kiwǎg?*  
 僂 *'ǎm*  
 僂 *'iǎp*  
 僂 *'iǎm*  
 僂 *'ap*  
 僂 *'iǎm-'iǎm*  
 僂 *'iǎp-'iǎp*  
 僂 *vo* 廝 *siǎg*  
 僂 *siǎgkiǎr*  
 僂 *siǎgd'o*  
 僂 *d'ien d'ien*  
 僂 *ts'iwǎn ts'iwǎn*

嗶 *vo* 必 *piet*  
 嗶嗶 *ngog-ngog*  
 嗶嗶 *ngog-ngog*  
 嗶 *lia*  
 嗶 *lianglu*  
 嗶 *tsiwǎr*  
 嗶 *tswǎrd'wǎr*  
 嗶 *liǎg*  
 嗶 *liǎg*  
 ⇒ 嗶嗶 *lǎtiǎg*  
 嗶 *mǎk*  
 ⇒ 嗶嗶 *dz'iókmǎk*  
 嗶 *sug*  
 嗶 *sug ts'ug*  
 嗶 *f'am*  
 嗶 *sliwat*  
 嗶 *liwǎt*  
 嗶 *tsiôktsiǎg*  
 嗶 *tsǎk*  
 嗶 *tsǎp*  
 嗶 *kiôg*  
 嗶 *f'ióng*  
 嗶 *kiog*  
 嗶陽 *kiogdian*  
 嗶 *k'ǎd*  
 嗶 *f'nǎn*  
 嗶 *sǎm*  
 嗶 *ts'am*  
 嗶 *lǎtǎ*  
 ⇒ 嗶嗶 *lôgdz'ôg*  
 嗶 *dz'ôg-dz'át*  
 嘉 *ka*  
 嗶 *lôgdz'ôg*  
 嗶 *vo* 哇 *ngǝg*  
 嗶 *χǎg*  
 嗶 *tiǎttwǎt*  
 嗶 *tiǎttwǎt*  
 嗶 *p'io*  
 嗶 *gluliǎt*  
 嗶 *glulǎ*  
 嗶 *kǎt-kǎt*  
 嗶 *dian*  
 嗶 *χǎr?*  
 嗶 *kǎ*  
 嗶 *siǎp*  
 嗶 *klôg-klôg*  
 嗶 *χlôg-χlôg*  
 嗶 *χo*  
 嗶 *χiwǎd*  
 嗶 *χiwǎd-χiwǎd*  
 嗶 *kwǎk-kwǎk*  
 嗶 *ts'iet*  
 嗶 *'u*  
 嗶 *ub'iwǎ*

嘔 *udiu*  
 嘔 *χian*  
 嘔 *tsǎk*  
 嘔 *tsǎk*  
 嘔嘔 *dz'ǎk-dz'ǎk*  
 嘗 *dian*  
 嘗使 *dian gslǎg*  
 嘗試 *dian gslǎg*  
 嘔 *χio*  
 嘔 *f'a*  
 嘔 *wǎnlian*  
 嘔 *d'o*  
 ⇒ 嘔嘔 *b'iógd'o*  
 嘔宅術 *d'od'ǎk-d'iwǎt*  
 嘔籍 *d'odz'ǎk*  
 嘔 *d'o*  
 嘔 *d'wǎn*  
 嘔 *d'wǎnblwǎn*  
 嘔焦 *d'wǎntsiog*  
 嘔 *d'o*  
 嘔 *siǎng*  
 嘔 *d'iang*  
 嘔 *vo* 峰 *b'ung*  
 嘔 *pǎng*  
 嘔 *d'ien*  
 嘔埃 *d'ien'ǎg*  
 嘔口 *lukk'u*  
 嘔 *lo*  
 嘔 *'iǎr*  
 嘔 *'u*  
 嘔 *ts'iam*  
 嘔 *mwǎ*  
 嘔 *mwǎg*  
 嘔 *vo* 漠? *mǎk*  
 嘔 *d'wǎn*  
 嘔 *siǎng*  
 嘔 *d'io k*  
 嘔 *glu*  
 嘔 *d'iar*  
 嘔 *mwǎn*  
 嘔 *piog*  
 嘔 *kiǎng*  
 嘔 *ts'io k*  
 嘔 *ts'ǎk*  
 嘔 *d'io*  
 嘔 *d'iat*  
 嘔 *d'iad*  
 嘔 *liǎng*  
 嘔 *lwǎr*  
 ⇒ 嘔嘔 *twǎliwǎr*  
 嘔 *k'ǎm*  
 嘔 *d'ung*  
 嘔 *d'iar*

墊 <i>d'iap</i>	嬰 <i>g'iweg</i>	寨 <i>dz'æg</i>	槽 <i>tsóg</i>	慘 <i>ts'am</i>
墊 <i>tiəm</i>	嬰 <i>tsiwär</i>	寨 <i>sək</i>	𨔵 <i>kwæg kwək</i>	慘慘 <i>ts'ög-ts'ög</i>
塹 <i>ts'iam</i>	媽 <i>ɣian</i>	對 <i>twəd</i>	𨔵 <i>tsək</i>	慘礮 <i>ts'amg'ək?</i>
塹 <i>liäk</i>	媽 <i>'ian</i>	鈔 <i>/liäk</i>	𨔵 <i>ts'ək</i>	慙 <i>dz'âm</i>
塹 <i>ɣiəd ɣiəd</i>	嫗 <i>g'ien</i>	屢 <i>gliu</i>	幙 <i>ts'ək</i>	惓 <i>dz'wər</i>
塹 <i>g'ied</i>	婢 <i>piət</i>	屨 <i>siəg</i>	幙 <i>uf 模 mäg</i>	惓惶 <i>liangg'wäng</i>
塹 <i>kwäk</i>	媵 <i>liwang'wân</i>	= 跣屨 <i>t'apsiəg</i>	幙 <i>liang</i>	惓 <i>niək</i>
塹 <i>ts'iang</i>	嫦娥 <i>diangngâ</i>	屨 <i>t'nwär</i>	𨔵 <i>kieg</i>	惓 <i>d'ung</i>
塹 <i>g'ien</i>	嬪 <i>ts'ək</i>	= 崱崱 <i>diungtsiung</i>	𨔵 <i>dz'iwat</i>	惓傲 <i>ngog</i>
塹 <i>tiək</i>	媼 <i>vo 難 nan nian</i>	= 崱崱 <i>lungtsiung</i>	𨔵 <i>uf 廕 'iəmsiəm</i>	惓愁 <i>liəg</i>
塹 <i>siang</i>	媼 <i>vo 媼 nwən</i>	嶺 <i>g'iang</i>	廕 <i>kiüg</i>	惓懷 <i>ɣiang</i>
墓 <i>mäg</i>	媼 <i>log</i>	嶺 <i>gliög</i>	廕 <i>uf 廕 kiüg</i>	惓慢 <i>man</i>
塹 <i>dz'iwər</i>	媼毒 <i>logəg</i>	嶺良 <i>k'ängläng</i>	廕 <i>g'ien</i>	惓慣 <i>kwan</i>
壽 <i>diög</i>	媼母 <i>mägməg</i>	康 <i>k'äng</i>	廕 <i>g'ien</i>	惓慙 <i>kwang'əg</i>
壽丘 <i>diögk'üüg</i>	募 <i>mäg</i>	= 嶸嶸 <i>kiansän</i>	廕 <i>ngog</i>	惓愁 <i>b'wət</i>
詎 <i>mwäng</i>	媼 <i>liäg</i>	嶸嶸 <i>liögdz'ög</i>	廓 <i>k'wäk</i>	慙 <i>ts'ög</i>
負 <i>ɣiwəng</i>	媵 <i>g'o</i>	嶸嶸 <i>d'ietngiat</i>	= 寥廓 <i>gliögk'wäk</i>	= 憐慙 <i>mäglo</i>
負 <i>ɣiwan</i>	媵 <i>vo 媵 g'o</i>	嶸嶸 <i>mäk'b'äk</i>	廕 <i>gliu</i>	憐慙 <i>mäglo</i>
夢 <i>mung</i>	媵 <i>vo 傲 ngog</i>	嶸嶸 <i>ts'iamts'ia</i>	= 麗廕 <i>liegglu</i>	慨 <i>k'əd</i>
夢 <i>miüng</i>	媵 <i>ngəm</i>	嶸 <i>tieng</i>	廕 <i>'iəm</i>	慙 <i>lian</i>
= 雲夢 <i>ɣiwənmung</i>	媵 <i>sug</i>	嶸嶸 <i>t'od'iang</i>	廕 <i>uf 廕 'iəmsiəm</i>	慙慙 <i>lian-lian</i>
夢夢 <i>mung-mung</i>	媵 <i>vo 媵 dz'iang</i>	= 嶸嶸 <i>kuglu</i>	廖 <i>gliög</i>	慙 <i>'u</i>
負 <i>diən</i>	媵 <i>vo 媵 mwâ</i>	= 連嶸 <i>lianglu</i>	廕 <i>täd</i>	慙 <i>g'ien</i>
夥 <i>g'hwad</i>	媵 <i>gliu</i>	嶸 <i>liang</i>	廕 <i>luk</i>	慙 <i>miek</i>
夥 <i>g'hwär</i>	媵 <i>liəg</i>	嶸 <i>dz'am</i>	彈 <i>piət</i>	慙慙 <i>miəngf'iəng</i>
= 幾夥 <i>kiərg'hwär</i>	康良 <i>kängläng</i>	嶸然 <i>dz'amn'ian</i>	彊 <i>k'u</i>	傷 <i>ɣiang</i>
夥計 <i>g'hwark'ier</i>	執 <i>tiap</i>	整 <i>ngog</i>	= 藏彊 <i>dz'ängk'u</i>	傷 <i>d'äng</i>
奩 <i>gliam</i>	= 寂寞 <i>dz'iodkmäk</i>	嶸 <i>piog</i>	影 <i>p'iog</i>	傷 <i>d'wän</i>
奪 <i>d'wäd</i>	= 寂寞 <i>mäk</i>	= 嶸嶸 <i>d'ängmwäng</i>	影影 <i>p'iog-p'iog</i>	傷傷 <i>d'wän-d'wän</i>
奪 <i>d'wät</i>	察 <i>ts'ät</i>	= 嶸嶸 <i>lögdz'ög</i>	影搖 <i>p'iogdiog</i>	慙 <i>mwän</i>
齋漆 <i>'iwən-'iwan</i>	寡 <i>g'liu</i>	= 嶸嶸 <i>liögdz'ög</i>	彰 <i>liang</i>	慙 <i>k'än</i>
獎 <i>tsiang</i>	= 甌寡 <i>'uglu</i>	嶸嶸 <i>liwərdz'iwər</i>	彰 <i>diung</i>	慙 <i>ts'wän</i>
= 婉媵 <i>'iwän'ier?</i>	= 甌寡 <i>'ug'liu</i>	嶸 <i>k'iu</i>	德 <i>p'iog</i>	慙 <i>sän</i>
嫖 <i>p'iog</i>	寡數 <i>g'liusuk</i>	= 嶸嶸 <i>k'iak'iu</i>	彳 <i>d'ier</i>	慙 <i>ts'än</i>
嫖姚 <i>p'iogdiog</i>	寡 <i>kwä</i>	嶸嶸 <i>k'iungo</i>	彳彳 <i>d'ier-d'ier</i>	慙 <i>liəp</i>
媼 <i>'iu</i>	寡人 <i>kwän'ien</i>	嶸 <i>g'o</i>	德滴 <i>tiəktiek</i>	慙 <i>d'iap</i>
= 煦媼 <i>ɣiw'iu</i>	寡君 <i>kwäk'iwən</i>	蔣蔣 <i>ts'iang-ts'iang</i>	傲駱 <i>ngog'ied</i>	慙 <i>diung</i>
媼乎 <i>'ug'o</i>	寢 <i>ts'iam</i>	= 摧確 <i>tsiwərtsiwər</i>	慈 <i>k'ük</i>	慙 <i>k'äng</i>
媼祖 <i>liwərtso</i>	= 太寢 <i>t'ädts'iam</i>	摧萎 <i>tsiwər'iwär</i>	愬 <i>säg</i>	慙 <i>gliu</i>
媼 <i>dz'iwän</i>	= 路寢 <i>glägts'iam</i>	摧確 <i>tsiwərtsiwər</i>	愬 <i>/ɣək</i>	慙 <i>kiwan</i>
媼 <i>man</i>	寢衣 <i>ts'iam'ier</i>	嶸 <i>vo 島 tög</i>	愬 <i>liəng</i>	慙感 <i>ts'iodk</i>
媼媼 <i>'iərngieg</i>	寢 <i>/ɣuət</i>	際 <i>ɣiat</i>	愬 <i>swən</i>	慙 <i>gliög</i>
媼 <i>liang</i>	寢 <i>ngo</i>	際 <i>ɣiad</i>	恩 <i>g'wən</i>	慙 <i>liög</i>
媼 <i>k'äng</i>	寢生 <i>ngosəng</i>	微 <i>ɣmiwər</i>	= 愬慙 <i>dz'iwəngdiu</i>	慙慙 <i>tsungt'ung</i>
媼 <i>diung</i>	= 寂寞 <i>dz'iodk-gliög</i>	慙 <i>tiung</i>	愬慙 <i>'ien-'ien</i>	慙 <i>t'äng</i>
媼 <i>niək</i>	= 汨慙 <i>ɣiwatg'liu</i>	慙 <i>ts'ung</i>	慈 <i>dz'ieg</i>	慙 <i>vo 創 ts'iang</i>
媼 <i>ɣiəm</i>	寥寥 <i>gliög-gliög</i>	慙 <i>b'iwəng</i>	= 駉慈 <i>tiəgdz'ieg?</i>	戡 <i>kiäk</i>
媼 <i>ts'am</i>	寥廓 <i>gliögk'wäk</i>	慙 <i>dz'iwad</i>	態 <i>t'nəg</i>	戡 <i>kä</i>
媼 <i>liəg</i>	寥竊 <i>gliög-/dz'au</i>	慙 <i>uf 慘 sam</i>	態度 <i>t'nəgd'äg</i>	戡 <i>tsiən</i>
媼 <i>tiək</i>	實 <i>d'iət</i>	慢 <i>mwän</i>	慙 <i>dz'öng</i>	戡 <i>dz'iat</i>
媼 <i>tsio</i>	= 事實 <i>dz'iegd'iət</i>	幕 <i>mäk</i>	慕慕 <i>mäg-mäg</i>	戡 <i>g'iwək</i>
媼 <i>tsiä</i>	= 堅實 <i>kiend'iət</i>	幕網 <i>mäkmiwang</i>	慙 <i>p'iog</i>	戡 <i>b'wän</i>
媼 <i>ts'io</i>	= 琇實 <i>siögd'iət</i>	慙 <i>piog</i>	慙 <i>kwæg</i>	戡 <i>b'wär</i>
媼 <i>dz'ä</i>	寧 <i>nieng</i>	樓 <i>glutu</i>	慙 <i>kwək</i>	戡 <i>kian</i>

擡 sān  
 縮 s'ìok  
 縮捺 s'ìokniòk  
 摻 gliòg kliòg  
 摻麥 k'òglòg  
 揸 s'ìung  
 攢 ts'ìung  
 搯 dz'òg  
 掣 ngian  
 擱 kwək  
 擱 kwək kwāk  
 撻 b'ìung  
 擷 piəng  
 擷 s'ìwət  
 擷 d'ìet  
 擷 d'wət  
 擷 liad  
 擷 ts'ied  
 擷 ts'at  
 擷 sug  
 擷 s'ìung  
 擷 tèk  
 擷 t'iek  
 ⇒ 岬擷 mwəktək  
 ⇒ 譙擷 kiwəttək  
 ⇒ 招擷 liogdiog  
 撻 lian  
 撻 t'ang  
 撻 t'ang  
 撻 d'ang  
 撻 t'lia  
 撻 lia  
 撻 kwan  
 撻 luk  
 撻 lwā  
 撻 gliu glu  
 撻 tsung  
 撻 kəd xiəd  
 撻 g'ò  
 撻 t'io  
 撻 tsá  
 撻 ná  
 撻 ts'iang  
 撻 ts'iang  
 撻 kiən  
 ⇒ 排撻 b'ert'ang  
 撻 g'wā  
 撻 dz'wər  
 ⇒ 揩撻 k'erner  
 撻 tsiang  
 撻 ts'iang  
 撻 ts'iwad  
 撻 s'iwat  
 撻 kiwəg

撻 g'iang  
 撻 i'ang  
 撻 liək  
 撻 miwān  
 撻 man  
 撻 sam  
 撻 ts'am  
 撻 k'u k'iu  
 撻 t'io  
 撻 捕 t'io b'wo  
 撻 s'ìok  
 撻 d'wān  
 撻 ts'io  
 撻 mäg  
 ⇒ 拏撻 k'iabmäg  
 撻 捺 mäsák  
 撻 mäg  
 撻 gləp  
 撻 liəp  
 撻 dləp  
 撻 ləp  
 撻 擷 liəpləp  
 撻 sɛm  
 撻 s'iam  
 撻 k'ien  
 撻 k'əng  
 撻 b'io  
 撻 ts'ian  
 撻 g'iang  
 撻 piək  
 撻 kiän  
 撻 ngər  
 撻 k'òg  
 撻 kük  
 撻 wāt  
 撻 kwān  
 撻 tük  
 撻 ia  
 撻 旄 ia-niär  
 旗 g'iang  
 ⇒ 大白之旗 d'ât  
 b'äkl'agg'iang  
 ⇒ 天旗 tieng'iang  
 ⇒ 小白之旗 siog  
 b'äkl'agg'iang  
 ⇒ 牙旗 ngä'iang  
 ⇒ 罕旗 xāng'iang  
 ⇒ 華旗 g'wäg'iang  
 ⇒ 蚩尤之旗 t'iang  
 giüg'iang'iang  
 旗 diog  
 旗 sá  
 旗 p'ò  
 旗 mieng

瞞 kiog  
 瞞 k'ər-k'ər  
 瞞 kog  
 瞞 ung  
 瞞 t'iang  
 瞞 k'iad  
 瞞 xian  
 瞞 ngəp  
 瞞 g'òg  
 ⇒ 少瞞氏 siog  
 g'ògd'ieg  
 ⇒ 西瞞 siərg'òg  
 瞞 an  
 瞞 g'ied  
 瞞 liek  
 瞞 kog  
 瞞 diən  
 瞞 k'iat  
 瞞 miwang  
 瞞 siet  
 瞞 kã  
 瞞 楚 kãts'io  
 瞞 舩 ngiek'siòg  
 瞞 tãn  
 瞞 d'ien  
 瞞 d'ien  
 瞞 nian  
 ⇒ 檣 椽 k'ian-t'ian  
 椽 b'iwò  
 椽 桑 b'iu gsāng  
 椽 nāk  
 椽 miət  
 ⇒ 桃椽 kwānglāng  
 ⇒ 檣椽 piənlāng  
 椽 diung  
 椽 kuk  
 椽 tsien  
 椽 tsian  
 椽 kiwo  
 椽 b'wən  
 椽 樁 t'əpd'əp  
 椽 iog  
 椽 tsien  
 椽 pāng  
 椽 pāng  
 椽 b'ang  
 椽 人 pāng'ien  
 椽 sāt  
 椽 sāt  
 椽 ngiwān  
 椽 ts'ig  
 椽 mieng  
 椽 樁 miengtsá  
 椽 sák

⇒ 白椽 b'äks'iak  
 ⇒ 赤椽 t'ia ksuk  
 椽 wət b'wət  
 椽 楠 od'ung  
 椽 烏 椽 opiəg  
 椽 so  
 椽 ka  
 椽 tswər  
 椽 diog  
 椽 g'iat  
 椽 g'wāng  
 椽 kân  
 椽 piwər  
 椽 tsäg  
 椽 g'ian  
 椽 mǎ  
 椽 g'jung  
 椽 siwən  
 椽 g'iwān  
 椽 dz'wá  
 椽 dziäg  
 椽 giwəng  
 椽 giwäng  
 椽 夷 終 giwəng  
 diər'liòng  
 椽 將 giwəngtsiang  
 椽 鴉 鵝 giwəng  
 kangá  
 椽 diəg  
 椽 liər  
 椽 siwər  
 椽 椽 wət b'wət  
 椽 g'am  
 椽 g'em  
 ⇒ 樛 椽 liengdieng  
 椽 liòg  
 椽 niung  
 椽 d'ang  
 椽 kòk  
 椽 kòg  
 椽 tlad  
 椽 siəg  
 椽 siəng  
 椽 siəng  
 椽 t'ap  
 ⇒ 鶴 椽 ap-d'ap  
 椽 布 t'appwo  
 椽 k'ap  
 椽 藤 k'ap d'ang  
 椽 g'ieg kiəg  
 椽 g'eg  
 椽 椽 g'eg ləng  
 椽 椽 g'ieg xiəg  
 椽 kwət

椽 kwətdwət  
 椽 k'iar  
 椽 kog  
 椽 k'og  
 椽 siəng  
 椽 d'iam  
 ⇒ 公 椽 kungswən  
 椽 b'wān  
 椽 踏 踏 b'wānsān  
 椽 t'òg  
 椽 klək  
 椽 g'lək  
 椽 siwən  
 椽 siwən  
 椽 liən  
 椽 tien  
 椽 b'ia g  
 椽 nug  
 椽 dz'iat  
 椽 sòk  
 椽 ku  
 椽 构 ku  
 ⇒ 解 构 kəgku  
 椽 d'iwər  
 椽 ts'iang  
 椽 ts'ang  
 ⇒ 天 椽 t'ients'ang  
 ⇒ 天 椽 t'ients'iang  
 ⇒ 椽 椽 dz'ämts'ang  
 椽 dz'ä  
 椽 椽 tsatsiət?  
 椽 k'lām  
 椽 g'lām  
 椽 g'liam  
 椽 gliam  
 椽 g'wər g'wər  
 ⇒ 守 宮 椽 siòg  
 kiòng'g'wər  
 椽 mwəg  
 椽 küng?  
 椽 xiòk  
 椽 kòk  
 ⇒ 枯 椽 kietkóg  
 椽 d'òg d'òk  
 椽 t'āk  
 椽 dziang  
 椽 k'em  
 椽 k'am  
 椽 xiog  
 ⇒ 凌 椽 liəngxiog  
 ⇒ 欲 椽 t'io gxiog  
 椽 xiog-xiog  
 椽 xāp



厥厥 *ziäggju*  
 歌 *kâ*  
 歎 *ˊo*  
 歷 *liek*  
 殍 *tʂiën*  
 殞 *giwɛn*  
 殞 *ˊwət*  
 殞歿 *ˊwətmwət*  
 殞殍 *ˊwənmwən*  
 殞 *ˊiôg*  
 敲 *k'ôg*  
 敲 *k'iek*  
 髡 *ʂiäg*  
 髡 *t'âptəng*  
 德 *niwən*  
 ⇒ 氤氳 *ˊiënˊiwən*  
 榮 *g'iweng*  
 榮陽 *g'iwengdiang*  
 滹 *siôg*  
 滹 *g'o*  
 ⇒ 玄滹 *g'iweng'o*  
 渾沸 *piətpiwət*  
 滹 *b'iôg b'iôg*  
 滯 *d'iad*  
 ⇒ 凝滯 *ngiəngd'iad*  
 ⇒ 否滯 *b'iəgd'iad*  
 ⇒ 沈滯 *d'iəmd'iad*  
 澆 *g'iang*  
 澆 *k'u*  
 滹 *kiôg*  
 滹 *ʂiəm*  
 滴 *ʂiang*  
 滴 *tiək*  
 ⇒ 德滴 *tiəktiek*  
 滹 *lo*  
 滹 *ʂiäk*  
 滹 *ɣo*  
 滹 *ɣo*  
 滹沱 *ɣod'â*  
 滹滹 *diôg-diôg*  
 ⇒ 澆滹 *miatsiat*  
 滹 *sän*  
 ⇒ 蹇滹 *kiansän*  
 滹滹 *sän-sän*  
 滹 *b'iwäm*  
 滹 *diung*  
 滹 *kwən*  
 滹 *uf* 渾, 混 *g'wən*  
 滹滹 *kwən-kwən*  
 滿 *mwän*  
 漁 *ngio*  
 ⇒ 涸漁 *g'âkngio*  
 ⇒ 采漁 *ts'əngngio*  
 漂 *p'iog*

漂搖 *p'iog-diog*  
 漂泊 *p'iogb'äk*  
 漂疽 *piogts'io*  
 滹 *dz'ioök*  
 滹 *ngög*  
 漆 *ts'iet*  
 ⇒ 屈漆 *k'iwatts'iet*  
 漆雕 *ts'iettiog*  
 滹滹 *ʂiög-ʂiög*  
 滹 *tsiad*  
 ⇒ 落滹 *gläktsiad*  
 滹 *luk*  
 滹 *glu*  
 滹 *gliu*  
 ⇒ 溝滹 *kuglu*  
 滹中 *glutiông*  
 滹滹 *gliu-gliu*  
 滹 *kiən*  
 滹滹 *kwəkɣwək?*  
 滹 *tiengnieng*  
 滹 *dia*  
 滹 *tiông*  
 滹 *lu*  
 滹刻 *luk'ək*  
 滹 *kəd*  
 滹 *uf* 既 *kiəd*  
 滹浸 *kədtʂiəm*  
 滹 *g'iang*  
 滹 *lia*  
 滹 *dian*  
 滹 *dian*  
 ⇒ 滹演 *ˊiwän-dian*  
 ⇒ 陶演 *d'ôgdian*  
 滹 *dz'ôg*  
 滹渠 *dz'ôgg'io*  
 滹 *kög*  
 滹 *ts'ung*  
 滹 *d'iwən*  
 滹 *liwan*  
 滹 *t'wän*  
 滹 *d'wän*  
 滹 *ˊu*  
 ⇒ 滹滹 *b'əgu*  
 滹鬱 *ˊw'iwət*  
 滹 *d'əng*  
 滹 *diä*  
 滹 *dziəp*  
 ⇒ 滹滹 *t'iokdziəp*  
 滹 *miek*  
 滹石 *miekdiäk*  
 漠 *mâk*  
 ⇒ 廣漠 *kwängmâk*  
 ⇒ 沙漠 *samâk*  
 漠泊 *mâkb'äk*

滹 *ˊeg*  
 滹 *vo* 滹 *ˊwäg*  
 滹 *vo* 湯 *t'äng*  
 漢 *ɣän*  
 ⇒ 獄漢星 *ngiuk-ɣänsi*  
 漢漫 *ɣänmwän*  
 滹 *lian*  
 滹滹 *lian-lian*  
 滹 *kän*  
 滹 *b'iuŋg*  
 滹 *dziwan*  
 滹環 *dziwang'wan*  
 滹 *ia*  
 漫 *mwän*  
 ⇒ 滹漫 *t'änmwän*  
 ⇒ 漢漫 *ɣänmwän*  
 漫胡 *mwäng'o*  
 滹 *dz'ieög*  
 ⇒ 滹滹 *ängmwäng*  
 滹滹 *mwäng-mwäng*  
 滹滹 *mwängdziang*  
 滹滹 *mwäng-täng*  
 滹 *k'äng*  
 滹 *t'əp*  
 滹 *p'əng*  
 滹口 *p'əngk'u*  
 滹渤 *p'əngb'wət*  
 滹滹 *p'əngɣwäk*  
 滹 *sug*  
 滹 *ʂiôg*  
 滹 *tiang*  
 滹 *liang*  
 滹 *dz'üŋg*  
 滹 *dziô*  
 滹 *k'wäk*  
 滹 *ɣwäk*  
 滹 *dz'iam*  
 滹 *tsiam*  
 ⇒ 滹滹 *tsiəmdz'iam*  
 滹滹 *dz'am-dz'am*  
 滹離 *dz'iamlia*  
 滹 *gian*  
 滹 *ˊian*  
 滹 *tʂ'iang*  
 滹 *gliôg*  
 滹滹 *gliôgg'eg*  
 滹 *ts'wər*  
 滹 *d'iar*  
 滹 *ziang*  
 滹 *liông*  
 滹 *g'ung*  
 滹 *vo* 汝滹滹 *diôg?*

熇 *ku*  
 熇 *t'wər*  
 熇 *t'wər*  
 熇 *liën*  
 熇煨 *d'ängwər*  
 熇煨池 *d'äng-wər'd'ia*  
 熇 *ts'ög*  
 熇 *ʂian*  
 熇 *kiweng*  
 熇 *ˊən*  
 熇 *ˊiwən*  
 熇 *dz'ia*  
 熇 *tʂ'ia*  
 熇 *tsa*  
 熇 *pâk*  
 熇 *ɣuk*  
 熇 *giap*  
 ⇒ 熇熇 *giwərgiap*  
 熇 *ɣiäp*  
 熇 *ɣiəd*  
 熇 *miug*  
 熇 *ˊieng*  
 熇 *ʂiək*  
 熇 *ˊiwən*  
 熇 *g'äp*  
 熇 *ɣök*  
 熇 *ɣuk*  
 熇熇 *ɣög-ɣög*  
 熇 *ɣiäg*  
 熇 *giwən*  
 熇 *gium*  
 ⇒ 有熇 *giüggium*  
 熇熇 *gium-gium*  
 熇熇 *giumpia*  
 熇 *nəg*  
 熇 *liën*  
 熇 *k'ióng*  
 熇 *ˊiog*  
 熇 *ɣiwən*  
 熇熇 *ɣiwən-ɣiwən*  
 熇蠹 *mienglwä*  
 熇 *gliam gliam*  
 熇 *g'iweng*  
 ⇒ 熇熇 *g'wäg-g'iweng*  
 熇惑 *g'iweng'w*  
 熇熇 *g'iweng-g'iweng*  
 熇 *ˊo*  
 熇 *d'əng*  
 熇 *nia*  
 熇 *niər*  
 熇 *niär*

⇒ 迨爾 *diôgniar*  
 ⇒ 書爾 *səpniär*  
 爾雅 *niərngä*  
 滹 *ts'iang*  
 滹 *päng*  
 滹 *pâk*  
 滹 *k'og*  
 滹 *tʂ'iu*  
 滹 *ɣiəd*  
 滹 *ɣiôg?*  
 滹 *b'iaög*  
 滹 *lök*  
 ⇒ 滹滹 *püklök*  
 滹滹 *lök-lök*  
 滹 *siôg*  
 滹 *kad*  
 滹 *ngər*  
 滹 *təg*  
 ⇒ 滹滹 *təngər*  
 滹 *g'og*  
 滹 *g'og*  
 ⇒ 滹滹 *diərkoğ*  
 滹 *miwändian*  
 滹 *kiäng*  
 滹 *tsiang*  
 滹 *mägɣwia*  
 滹 *liang*  
 滹 *k'ög*  
 滹 *ɣög*  
 滹 *g'ög*  
 滹 *nög*  
 ⇒ 滹滹 *g'ögnög*  
 滹 *dz'äm'g'o*  
 滹 *ngog'ied*  
 滹 *liôglia*  
 滹 *ʂiər*  
 ⇒ 滹滹 *ts'iuŋgdüŋg*  
 滹 *swä*  
 滹 *diog*  
 ⇒ 滹滹 *tiөг-pakdiog*  
 滹 *wən*  
 滹 *ˊo*  
 滹 *tsiën*  
 滹 *tsiën*  
 滹 *mänö?*  
 滹 *t'ög*  
 滹 *gliôg*  
 滹 *liôg*  
 滹 *d'äng*  
 滹 *d'ängd'iar*  
 滹 *liët*  
 滹 *vo* 琅 *läng*  
 滹 *kwər*

14  
畫

瑱 <i>tiēn</i>	痕 <i>kā</i>	瞋 <i>xiwək</i>	裨 <i>siəg-siəg</i>	箔 <i>d'əg</i>
瑱 <i>f'ien</i>	痕 <sub>uf</sub> 瑕 <i>g'ā</i>	戲 <i>b'iwət</i>	裨 <i>d'ieg</i>	箔筩 <i>g'wad</i>
瑒 <i>ts'iang-ts'iang</i>	=疝痕 <i>sānkā</i>	晒 <i>twət</i>	靶 <i>k'iwān</i>	筩 <i>o</i>
瑒 <i>ts'ā</i>	痕 <sub>stbu</sub> f 疝 <i>xiwər</i>	猴 <i>g'u</i>	萬 <i>b'iwədb'iwəd</i>	筩 <i>tsian</i>
瑒 <sub>vo</sub> 磋 <i>ts'ā ts'wā</i>	痕 <i>xiwər</i>	捷 <i>kiān</i>	稗 <i>'iār</i>	筩 <i>d'ād</i>
瑒 <i>tsōg</i>	痕 <i>g'wər</i>	焮 <i>k'ər</i>	稗 <i>k'iat</i>	筩 <i>d'ed?/d'āi</i>
瑒 <i>m'iwām</i>	痕 <sub>u</sub> 瘰 <i>'wər'l'wər</i>	=勦焮 <i>b'əgk'eg</i>	稗 <i>g'iad</i>	筩 <i>tōg tōk</i>
甄 <i>liap</i>	痲 <sub>u</sub> 瘰 <i>g'og'wāk</i>	=焮 <sub>u</sub> 焮 <i>k'iwād</i>	稗 <i>pian</i>	筩 <i>kwo</i>
甄 <i>ngu</i>	痲瘰 <i>g'oxliam</i>	焮 <i>siang ts'iang</i>	稗 <i>kiwəd</i>	筩 <i>xo</i>
甄 <i>pian</i>	瘰 <i>'iəm</i>	硬 <i>niwan</i>	稗 <i>piōk</i>	筩 <i>tsəng</i>
甄 <i>d'ieg</i>	痲瘰 <i>p'liəmts'iang</i>	碧 <i>ngem ngiəm</i>	稗 <i>piək</i>	筩 <i>ts'ien?/ts'ien-</i>
甄 <i>d'iu</i>	瘰 <i>dz'ār</i>	磔 <i>d'iat</i>	稗 <sub>u</sub> 稗 <i>piəkt'šək</i>	筩 <i>ts'iang</i>
甄 <i>ts'ioŋ</i>	鼓 <sub>vo</sub> 鼓 <i>ko</i>	磔 <i>d'iap</i>	稗 <i>ker</i>	=筩 <i>liengtsiəng</i>
甄 <i>kiān</i>	燻 <i>ts'ioŋ</i>	磔里 <i>d'iatliəg</i>	種 <i>liung</i>	筩 <i>dz'āp</i>
甄 <i>liən?/ts'ien</i>	燻 <i>liəg</i>	=磔 <sub>u</sub> 磔 <i>lukd'uk</i>	=府種 <i>b'iu'liung</i>	筩 <i>sāp</i>
嗟 <i>d'iang</i>	燻 <i>ts'ien</i>	昏 <i>m'ien</i>	=隴種 <i>lung'liung</i>	筩 <i>liōg</i>
嗟 <i>f'iang</i>	燻 <i>dz'ien</i>	碣 <i>d'wā</i>	稷 <i>tsung</i>	=筩 <i>siən'liōg</i>
嗟 <i>siang</i>	燻 <i>xiwək</i>	=碣 <sub>u</sub> 碣 <i>piwodz'io</i>	稱 <i>f'iang</i>	筩 <i>luk</i>
唾 <i>f'uān:</i>	監 <i>klam</i>	碣石 <i>g'iatd'iak</i>	稱 <i>liəg</i>	筩 <i>b'āk</i>
唾 <sub>u</sub> 忍 <i>f'wən'wən</i>	監 <i>m'ien</i>	碣 <i>pian</i>	窳 <i>'iəm</i>	筩 <i>kiəg</i>
唾 <i>niōg</i>	睇 <i>mwāt</i>	碣 <i>k'lāk</i>	窩 <i>'wā</i>	筩 <i>kiəgkiō</i>
唾 <i>niwan</i>	蒼 <i>f'üŋ</i>	碧 <i>piāk</i>	窪 <i>d'iu</i>	筩 <i>kiəgtsiəg</i>
寔 <i>liəd</i>	暇 <i>g'ā</i>	碧縹 <i>piākpiōg</i>	窪 <i>'wāg</i>	筩 <i>kiəgsān</i>
寔 <i>liəd</i>	睇 <i>giwət</i>	碣 <sub>u</sub> 碣 <i>wər'-iang</i>	窳 <i>'āt</i>	筩 <i>gliəm</i>
疑 <i>ngiək</i>	睇 <i>xi miōk</i>	碣 <sub>u</sub> 碣 <i>wər'äg</i>	窳 <sub>u</sub> 窳 <i>'atdiu</i>	筩 <i>swān</i>
疑 <i>ngiəg</i>	睇 <i>mōg</i>	碣 <sub>u</sub> 碣 <i>wər-lwər</i>	窳 <i>d'iu</i>	筩 <i>k'iwən</i>
=九疑 <i>kiūngiəg</i>	睇 <i>siəng</i>	碩 <i>d'iak</i>	窳 <i>d'ug</i>	筩 <i>g'iwən</i>
=危疑 <i>ngwiangiəg</i>	睇 <i>xiwəg</i>	碣 <i>tiəm</i>	=隴窳 <i>'utu</i>	筩 <i>g'iwən k'iwən</i>
=恫疑 <i>f'ungngiəg</i>	瞋 <i>k'ep</i>	碣 <i>g'ā</i>	=械窳 <i>'iwərd'ug</i>	筩 <i>k'iwənkiwəg</i>
=狐疑 <i>g'wongngiəg</i>	瞋 <i>sāp</i>	傷 <i>d'äng</i>	箒 <i>piäng</i>	筩 <i>b'üük</i>
楚 <i>liəd liəd tied</i>	哭 <i>kiwəng</i>	=沆傷 <i>g'äng-d'äng</i>	睇 <i>m'ied</i>	筩 <i>tāp</i>
瘡 <i>d'iang</i>	哭 <i>kiwäng</i>	=茫傷 <i>mwängd'äng</i>	謁 <i>k'iwō</i>	筩 <i>kwo</i>
瘡 <i>kiad</i>	暉 <i>kwən</i>	碣 <i>d'ieg</i>	謁 <i>g'iat</i>	筩 <i>k'ungg'u</i>
瘡 <i>d'iu</i>	瞋 <i>ts'əg</i>	=碼碣 <i>mānō?</i>	謁 <i>piəng</i>	筩 <i>g'iam</i>
瘋 <i>piäm</i>	瞋 <i>f'iwən</i>	褚 <sub>uf</sub> 褚 <i>tiō</i>	=鈴謁 <i>liəng-p'ieŋ</i>	筩 <i>k'iwān</i>
癩 <i>lāt</i>	瞋 <i>kiān</i>	襖 <i>ziōg</i>	端 <i>liwan</i>	筩 <i>g'iwān</i>
癩 <sub>u</sub> 癩 <i>p'iank'o</i>	瞋 <i>m'ied</i>	襖 <i>g'iad</i>	端 <i>twān</i>	筩 <i>liwā</i>
癩 <sub>u</sub> 癩 <i>p'ianb'iang</i>	瞋 <i>to</i>	裡 <i>'ien</i>	=埠端 <i>kwāktwān</i>	筩 <i>twā</i>
癩 <i>k'iap</i>	睇 <i>g'u</i>	=田不裡 <i>d'ien-</i>	筩 <i>kwāktwān</i>	筩 <i>kwān</i>
癩 <i>d'iang</i>	=睇 <i>glug'u</i>	襖 <i>piüg'ien</i>	策 <i>ləg</i>	筩 <i>kwānd'ioŋ</i>
瘡 <i>d'iam</i>	睇 <i>tsung</i>	襖 <i>tsiəg</i>	策子 <i>liwənts'ieŋ</i>	筩 <i>kwānsiōk</i>
瘡 <i>d'o</i>	睇 <i>xiwān</i>	禍 <i>g'wā</i>	策 <i>/tsiəu</i>	筩 <i>kwānts'ieŋ</i>
瘡 <i>f'iwad</i>	睇 <i>f'ieg</i>	禍 <i>tiəng</i>	算 <i>piəg</i>	筩 <i>kwān-kwān</i>
瘡 <i>siōg</i>	睇 <i>xiwān</i>	福 <i>piük</i>	算 <i>piər</i>	筩 <i>kwāndiōk</i>
瘡 <i>d'iu</i>	睇 <i>k'iwər</i>	援 <i>giwān giwan</i>	算 <i>piər</i>	筩 <i>luk</i>
詔 <sub>u</sub> 昏 <i>m'ien</i>	睇 <sub>vo</sub> 睇 <i>kóg</i>	悒 <i>ngo</i>	算 <i>b'əg</i>	筩 <i>kiōk</i>
癩 <i>kwa</i>	睇 <sub>u</sub> 睇 <i>kógso</i>	悒 <i>siān</i>	算 <i>b'iad</i>	筩 <i>g'ieŋ</i>
癩 <i>ngwən</i>	睇 <i>d'iwad</i>	悒 <i>siang</i>	算 <i>b'iek</i>	筩 <i>siwəd</i>
癩 <i>xiād</i>	睇 <i>liət</i>	悒 <i>d'iang</i>	算 <i>b'iar</i>	筩 <i>b'əg</i>
=瘡癩 <i>siogk'āt</i>	睇 <i>d'iet f'iet</i>	悒 <i>liəg diəg</i>	算 <i>b'iar</i>	筩 <i>tiang</i>
=癩癩 <i>f'ienf'wān</i>	瞋 <i>m'üg m'ük</i>	悒 <i>'iār</i>	算 <i>piər</i>	筩 <i>liən-liən</i>
瘡 <i>k'o</i>	=備 <i>k'ugm'üg</i>	謀 <i>mwəg</i>	=杖筩 <i>d'ietliog</i>	筩 <i>tsung</i>
瘡 <i>g'ā</i>			筩 <i>kār</i>	筩 <i>tsiəng</i>
				筩 <i>tsiəngg'ōk</i>

精思 *tsiəngsiəg*  
 精明 *tsiəngmiəng*  
 精氣 *tsiəngk'iəd*  
 精神 *tsiəngd'iən*  
 精餉 *tsiəngg'iu*  
 糶 *g'lwär*  
 糶 *klwär*  
 糝 *səm*  
 緜 *b'wār*  
 緜 *b'wân*  
 綜 *tsóng*  
 緜 *f'liəm*  
 緜麗 *ʃiəmstlieg*  
 緜 *twâ*  
 緜 *liəd*  
 緜 *liət*  
 綠 *liuk*  
 綜 *gliang*  
 網 *f'ôg*  
 網繆 *d'iôgmliôg*  
 緜 *k'iwân*  
 => 緜緜 *k'iank'iwân*  
 絮 *d'iog*  
 絮 *g'iək*  
 絮 *g'iəg*  
 絮 *kiəg*  
 綉 *liwän*  
 綉 *tsəng*  
 綉 *ts'iən*  
 綉 *siən*  
 綉 *d'iôg*  
 維 *diwər*  
 => 四維 *siəddiwər*  
 綉 *k'iər*  
 綉 *d'ôg*  
 綉 *'wan*  
 網 *kâng*  
 網 *miwang*  
 => 幕網 *mâkmiwang*  
 => 魚網 *ngiomiwang*  
 綉 *pəng*  
 綴 *tiwad*  
 綴 *tiwat*  
 綵 *ts'əg*  
 縷 *klwär*  
 綵 *tsiwət*  
 綵 *tswəd*  
 綵 *dz'iwəd*  
 綵縷 *ts'wəd-ts'äd*  
 綉 *liwän*  
 綉 *gliôg*  
 綺 *k'ia*  
 綻 *d'än*  
 綉 *'iam*

縷 *b'iəg*  
 縷 *f'iok*  
 縷惹 *f'iak'niak*  
 縷 *liəng*  
 => 縷縷 *dz'iəng-liəng*  
 縷 *mian*  
 縷 *ts'iər*  
 縷 *ts'iap*  
 縷 *f'am*  
 縷 *'iam*  
 縷 *tsiung*  
 縷 *kwän*  
 縷 *tsu tsiu*  
 縷 *f'ieg*  
 縷 *siek*  
 => 弱縷 *niöksiek*  
 縷 *tsiəg*  
 縷 *g'ieng*  
 縷 *liang*  
 縷 *kiən*  
 縷 *piwər*  
 縷 *niwər*  
 縷 *miən*  
 縷 *ʃiwək giwək*  
 縷 *vo 總 tsung*  
 縷 *ts'iap*  
 縷 *pwəg*  
 縷 *b'ieng*  
 縷 *kâng*  
 縷 *'əm*  
 縷 *b'iwät*  
 縷 *lâm*  
 縷 *dio*  
 => 縷 *b'iügsiəg*  
 => 縷 *b'iôgsiəg*  
 => 縷 *nunəg?*  
 縷 *k'üng*  
 縷 *k'ung*  
 => 縷 *gləp-d'əp*  
 縷 *kiang-kiang*  
 縷 *d'iok*  
 => 縷 *diangd'äk*  
 => 縷 *d'iangd'iok*  
 縷 *ts'iwəd*  
 => 縷 *klängts'i*  
 => 縷 *b'iwərts'iwəd*  
 縷 *b'iwərts'iwəd*  
 縷 *d'ôg*  
 縷 *d'ôgd'ôg*  
 縷 *'iäm*  
 縷 *sap*  
 縷 *säp*  
 縷柳 *siəpliôg*  
 縷 *vo 翅 siəg*

縷 *b'üng*  
 縷 *liwän*  
 縷 *dz'iaək*  
 縷 *tsiəng*  
 縷 *dz'iu*  
 => 縷 *tiôgdz'iu*  
 縷 *dz'iu-tsog*  
 縷 *piəg*  
 縷 *tiər*  
 縷 *kwək*  
 縷 *miwän*  
 => 縷 *ziomiwän*  
 => 縷 *kianmiwän*  
 縷 *miwänliən*  
 縷 *sio*  
 縷 *p'ieng*  
 縷 *vo 聰 ts'ung*  
 縷 *d'iog*  
 縷 *b'iu*  
 縷敗 *b'iu'b'wad*  
 縷 *f'wəd*  
 縷光 *b'wängkwäng*  
 縷 *ngliam?*  
 縷 *k'liam*  
 縷 *k'läm*  
 縷 *g'liam*  
 縷 *g'läm*  
 縷 *swâ*  
 縷 *qlio*  
 縷 *'wätwät*  
 縷 *'wät-nwät'siôg*  
 縷 *'wät-nwät'dz'iər*  
 縷 *'wätb'wät*  
 縷 *siôg*  
 縷 *d'äng*  
 縷 *so*  
 縷 *siək*  
 縷 *d'iwär*  
 縷 *klək*  
 縷 *'iək*  
 縷 *p'äk*  
 => 縷 *p'iap'äk*  
 縷 *ʃäk*  
 縷 *ʃuk*  
 縷 *liog*  
 縷 *dz'iək*  
 縷 *b'iər*  
 縷 *b'iər*  
 縷 *g'əg*  
 縷 *kog*  
 => 縷 *'ukkog*  
 縷 *lwärtwər*

縷 *tsäng*  
 縷倉 *tsängts'äng*  
 縷 *d'əg*  
 => 縷 *liwänd'əg*  
 縷 *zio*  
 => 縷 *b'iwangzio*  
 => 縷 *'io-zio*  
 => 縷 *'ätzio*  
 縷 *ziots'am*  
 縷 *ziotiəg*  
 縷 *ziomiwän*  
 縷 *d'iəg*  
 縷 */tiem; tiem-*  
 縷 *f'iam*  
 縷 *pwə*  
 縷 *miwo*  
 縷 *b'äk*  
 => 縷 *täkmäng*  
 縷 *liwän*  
 縷 *g'iəg*  
 縷 *niəm*  
 縷 *tiog*  
 縷 *tôg*  
 縷 *p'ieng*  
 => 縷 *b'iwän'iwän*  
 縷 *k'iüngg'iô*  
 縷 *müng*  
 縷 *müng?*  
 縷 *ʃük*  
 縷 *ʃog*  
 縷 *ʃiôg*  
 => 縷 *g'ioʃiôg*  
 => 縷 *b'wäsä*  
 縷 *'iən*  
 縷 *ʃiər*  
 縷 *diwän*  
 縷 *liəg*  
 縷 *kwän*  
 => 縷 *b'iwän'iwän*  
 => 縷 *diwän'iwəd*  
 縷 *sät*  
 縷 *ʃiad*  
 縷 *liən*  
 縷 *d'iök*  
 => 縷 *kwâkläng*  
 縷 *längd'äng*  
 縷 *läng*  
 => 縷 *kwâkläng*  
 => 縷 *kiadnä*  
 縷 *mung*  
 => 縷 *miatmung*  
 => 縷 *f'ungmung*  
 => 縷 *giwänmung*  
 縷 *mungd'iam*

縷 *mung-mung*  
 縷 *munlung*  
 縷 *mungkiwəd*  
 縷 *mungkiôg*  
 縷 *miwər*  
 縷 *gliək*  
 縷 *glək*  
 縷 *k'iwatb'wän*  
 縷 *swän*  
 縷 *ngiwän*  
 縷 *säk*  
 縷 *liəd*  
 => 縷 *liôgliəd*  
 縷 *kiwon'io*  
 縷 *kiwotsiang*  
 縷 *dz'äg*  
 縷 *siət*  
 縷 *siəkts'əg*  
 縷 *päng b'wäng*  
 => 縷 *ngiügpäng*  
 縷 *g'at*  
 => 縷 *niengg'at*  
 縷 *lio*  
 => 縷 *g'iwagd'io*  
 縷 *dzio*  
 縷 *d'o*  
 縷 *liôg*  
 縷 *g'wäk*  
 縷 *diôg*  
 縷 *ziôg*  
 縷 *tiam*  
 縷 *kəng*  
 縷 *ts'ien?/ts'ien-*  
 縷 *tsiəg*  
 縷 *tso*  
 縷 *tso*  
 縷 *tso ts'io*  
 縷 *tsä?*  
 縷官 */tsiəukwän*  
 縷 *p'äk*  
 縷 *dz'ä*  
 => 縷 *kiək'iwän*  
 縷 *f'am*  
 縷 *ts'iu*  
 縷 *giuk?*  
 縷 *k'wəd*  
 => 縷 *f'adkad*  
 縷 *b'wän*  
 縷 *g'iwän*  
 縷 *tsiək*  
 縷 *b'wəg*  
 縷 *b'wo*  
 => 縷 *f'io'wo*  
 縷 *b'wo*

14  
畫

⇒ 萑蒲 sāpb'wo	萑蓉 kwətdiung	⇒ 胡虬 g'omāng	蜺 ngieg	裯 d'ioŋ
蒲姑 b'ákko	⇒ 董葩 d'unŋlāng	⇒ 虬虬 tsákmāng	蜺 ngiat	⇒ 祇裯 tiərd'ioŋ
蒲姑氏 b'ákkodiəŋ	⇒ 芙蓉 b'iwodiung	⇒ 蝓蛸 k'jətk'iang	蜻蛉 ts'ienŋlieng	綴 tiwat
蒲捎 b'wosəŋ	⇒ 萑蓉 kwətdiung	蛸蝗 k'ianglāng	蜻蛉 ts'ienŋliat	裯 piog
蒲服 b'wob'iük	翁 'ung	蜚螽 sieŋliəŋ	蜻蜻 tsiengtsieng	裯 <sup>uf</sup> 標 piog
蒲柳 b'woliəŋ	⇒ 鬱翁 'iwət'ung	蜚蜴 siekdjək	蜻蜻 ts'ienŋd'ieng	裯 ziäk
蒲錯 b'wots'ák	翁臺 'ungd'əŋ	⇒ 蜚蛸 dz'jətljər	雷 miən	裯褕 lianglāng
納 nəp	翁鬱 'ung'iwət	蛟 t'liəŋ	蜚 diür?	裳 diang
蒴藿 sək'd'ök	蓋 kád	蝮 liwən	蜚 diwər	裯 tswəd
萸 g'ieg	蓋 káp	⇒ 蝮蝮 'iwənliwən	蜚 liwər	裯 k'ep
蒹葭 b'iwən'iwən	蓋 g'áp	蝮 liəd	⇒ 蝮蝮 miwəŋ-	裯 ts'jəp
萸 <sup>uf</sup> 雲 giwən	⇒ 羽蓋 giwəkáb	蝮 k'ia	liang	裯 ts'jəp
蒸 liəŋ	萋 tsa	蝮 g'ia	蝮蠃 klwárlwár	裂裯 liərsjər
蒸餅 liəŋpieng	萋 liek	⇒ 蝮蝮 kiapd'iap	蝮蠃 klwárlwár	裴 b'wər
萸菹 'u?	萋 swán	蝮 d'ioŋ	蝮 'iwán	裴 <sup>vo</sup> 裴 piwər b'iwər
蒹 kiam	萋 sjər	⇒ 蝮蝮 p'jətk'ioŋ	⇒ 蝮蝮 b'wán'wán	b'wər
蒹藜 dz'jətljər	⇒ 擣萋 d'ioŋsjər	蝮 kwən	蝮蝮 'iwəndian	⇒ 卽裴 tsiəkb'iwər
萸 niok	唐 d'āŋ	蝮 t'jən	蝮蝮 'iwán-'iwán	⇒ 卽裴 tsiəkp'iwər
⇒ 萸萸 'ük'niok	萸胡 tiəŋg'o	⇒ 蝮蝮 káp'd'əp	蝮蝮 'iwənts'iwən	裴回 b'wər-g'wər
⇒ 英萸 'iəŋ'niok	萸 /luá:	⇒ 蝮蝮 t'iapd'əp	蝮蝮 'iwəndian	裯 piwər
⇒ 萸萸 kiwəniok	⇒ 果萸 klwárglwár	⇒ 馬蜚 mádz'án	⇒ 蝮蝮 tiadtung	裯 k'iwán'iw
⇒ 萸萸 'jəpniəp	萸 g'liəp	蝮 g'əm	蝮 'ák	⇒ 裯裯 b'iwán'iwä
萸萸 'jəpniəp	萸 niuk	蝮 g'əm	⇒ 蝮蝮 b'iüg'pwan	裯 /ts'ien-
蒼 ts'āŋ	萸收 niuksioŋ	⇒ 蝮蝮 k'jətk'iwət	蝮蝮 tiadtung	裸 glwár
⇒ 莽蒼 mwāŋ-	萸 swár	蝮 kwək	蝮蝮 liwatmiüg	裹 klwár
ts'āŋ	萸芋 xiəŋgiwo	蝮 g'wək giwək	蝮像 miwəŋ-	掩 'iām
蒼天 ts'āŋt'ien	萸蕾 b'wəŋlwər	⇒ 蝮蝮 glukwək	dziang	⇒ 襦掩 tók'jəm
蒼梧 ts'āŋŋgo	萸 kok	蝮 kwək	蝮蝮 miwəŋliang	掩篋 'jəmtu
蒼蒼 ts'āŋ-ts'āŋ	萸 'iog	蝮 b'üŋ	蝮 miär	裂 tók
蒼頡 ts'āŋg'iet	萸 kiwəŋ	⇒ 蝮蝮 lob'iwər	蝮 dz'əm	裂 sók
蒼頭 ts'āŋd'u	萸 liəŋ	蝮 b'jəŋ	蝮螺 twáliwər	褻 tieŋ
蒼鷹 ts'āŋgiəŋ	裯 tá	蝮 miog	蝮 t'əm	褻 tieŋ
蒼鷗 ts'āŋŋgiwo	虬 g'ög	蝮 b'jəŋsiog	蝮 kwək	褻 siek
蒼龍 ts'āŋgliung	虬 g'io	蝮 diəŋ dz'ioŋ	蝮 k'əm	製 liəd
湟 niət	蜘蛛 tiəŋtju	蝮 kiwār	蝮 'ög?	裾 kio
蔥 'ən	蝮蛸 siungsiog	蝮 'iwär	蝮 miäng	裾 <sup>uf</sup> 裾 kio
豈 k'jər	蜚 piwər	蝮 'iwärd'ä	蝮 k'əm	裾裯 kio-sliwət
⇒ 莢速 kiapmiər	蜚 b'iwər piw	⇒ 墜蝮 d'jəntwən	裯 b'ug	裾裾 kio-kio
莢 nəŋ	蜚條 piwərd'ioŋ	蝮 siä	裯 kiəm	祝 ngieg
蒿 xoŋ	蜚蓬 piwərb'ung	蝮 diangsiəŋ	裯 t'ām	袴 k'ia
蒿蒿 xoŋ-xoŋ	蜚蠖 piwərgliam	⇒ 虬蜴 xiwərdjək	裯 t'iam	袴祀 'ia-niər
蓀 swən	蝮 b'əŋ	蝮 'iwən-'iwən	裯 piəŋ	裾 kwán
蓀 niwan	蝮 kioŋio	蝮 k'jətk	裯 piəŋ b'jəŋ	裾 g'jəŋ
⇒ 蓀毛 b'unŋ'jəm	蜜 miət	蝮 k'jətkts'jətk	裯 b'jəŋ	⇒ 裾裾 t'ioŋŋ'iwət
萸 l'nām	基 g'jəŋ	蝮 g'jətkts'jətk	裾 kwən	綴 tiwat
秦秦 ts'jən-ts'jən	⇒ 蝮基 b'wāŋŋ'jəŋ	蝮 g'jətk'ioŋ	裾 ts'jəŋ	裾 peng
⇒ 萸萸 siekmiek	⇒ 雷基 lwərg'jəŋ	蝮 swət	裾 d'öŋ	裹 tsiäk
萸莢 miengkiap	⇒ 馬基 mág'jəŋ	蝮 pəŋ	裾 'iwən	掛 kwəŋ
萸 <sup>uf</sup> 藪 sug	蝮 g'jəŋ	⇒ 蝮蝮 g'wāŋŋ'jəŋ	裾 liəŋ	屨 b'ək
萸菜 siəŋg'jəŋ	⇒ 鼠婦 siob'iüg	蝮 g'jəŋ	裾裯 g'əmtwä	規 liam
蓄 xiök	⇒ 蝮蝮 b'jətkdjətk	蝮 k'jənt'jən	裾 t'jəŋ	規 diog
蓄 t'jətk	蝮 g'jəŋ	蝮 k'jəntdz'əm	裾 ts'wät	規 liəŋ
蔬 liəŋ	蝮 ts'jəŋ	蝮 niwəd	裾 tswəd	覲 kiwən
蓆 dziäk	蝮 dz'jəŋ	⇒ 黃蝮 g'wāŋŋ'jəŋ	裾 t'iang	覲 /yiek

鯀 <i>liär</i>	誦 <i>p'o</i>	越 <i>längd'äng</i>	輕細 <i>k'iëngsied?</i>	醜 <i>stbuŋ</i> 醉 <i>tsiwəd</i>
鯨 <i>g'wən</i>	誨 <i>ɣmwəg</i>	越 <i>dz'wək</i>	辨 <i>lât</i>	釧 <i>lər</i>
鯨 <i>g'iôg</i>	誨 <i>g'iang</i>	越 <i>g'iok</i>	辨 <i>piän</i>	鉅 <i>d'ông</i>
鯨 <i>siëng</i>	誨 <i>t'am</i>	趙 <i>d'iog</i>	辨 <i>lât</i>	鉅 <i>g'iang</i>
⇒ 鯨 <i>g'uksuk</i>	說 <i>siwad</i>	趙 <i>d'iog d'iog</i>	晨 <i>d'iən</i>	鉅 <i>g'ung</i>
鯨 <i>d'iär</i>	說 <i>t'wât d'wât</i>	趙累 <i>d'iogliwər</i>	邁 <i>ku</i>	鉅 <i>kôg</i>
鯨 <i>g'iəg</i>	說 <i>d'iwat</i>	趙高 <i>d'iogkog</i>	遙 <i>d'iog</i>	鉅 <i>uf</i> 餃 <i>k'ôg</i>
鯨 <i>liəg</i>	說 <i>siwad</i>	踮 <i>k'iuŋ?</i>	⇒ 招遙 <i>siogd'iog</i>	鉅 <i>t'ia</i>
認 <i>niəng</i>	說 <i>uf</i> 閱 <i>d'iwat</i>	踮 <i>g'iuŋ</i>	遛 <i>liôg</i>	鉅 <i>niəg</i>
認 <i>niən</i>	誨 <i>liən</i>	踮 <i>g'iəg</i>	⇒ 逗遛 <i>d'uliôg</i>	鉅 <i>kläk</i>
諫 <i>ts'iuŋ</i>	餘 <i>ɣəm</i>	筇 <i>siôk</i>	遜 <i>swən</i>	鉅 <i>gläk</i>
諫 <i>läng</i>	餘呀 <i>ɣəm-ɣä</i>	筇 <i>t'iôg</i>	選 <i>d'əp</i>	鉅 <i>siək</i>
識 <i>ngä</i>	豬 <i>b'o</i>	踮 <i>d'okiu</i>	遞 <i>d'ieg</i>	鉅 <i>miôg</i>
誑 <i>kiwang</i>	豬 <i>p'iwə</i>	踮 <i>ts'ioŋ</i>	遲 <i>d'iər</i>	鉅 <i>kəp</i>
誑 <i>tunu</i>	豕 <i>ngiəd</i>	踮 <i>g'ieŋ</i>	遠 <i>giwän</i>	鉅 <i>kəp</i>
⇒ 詢 <i>d'ôgd'o</i>	⇒ 龍豕 <i>liungt'üg</i>	踮 <i>k'ëŋ</i>	⇒ 久遠 <i>kiüggiwän</i>	鉅 <i>käp</i>
誑 <i>ɣiəg</i>	豕 <i>ɣiər</i>	踮 <i>niap</i>	⇒ 追遠 <i>tiwərgiwän</i>	銀 <i>ngiən</i>
誓 <i>d'iəd</i>	豕斂 <i>ɣiərɣiäm</i>	踮 <i>siog</i>	遠 <i>giwänliəg</i>	⇒ 水銀 <i>siwərngiən</i>
誕 <i>d'ieng</i>	豕 <i>piən</i>	踮 <i>ts'ioŋ</i>	遠志 <i>giwänliəg</i>	鉅 <i>kiwən</i>
誕 <i>d'än</i>	豪 <i>g'og</i>	踮 <i>b'äk</i>	遡 <i>säg</i>	鉅 <i>liôg</i>
誕 <i>d'änman</i>	豪 <i>uf</i> 毫 <i>g'og</i>	踮 <i>t'iäd</i>	⇒ 遡 <i>läp'l'äp</i>	鉅 <i>/siang-</i>
諄 <i>pwəd</i>	豪 <i>g'ogd'iäd</i>	踮 <i>k'iwəg</i>	遣 <i>k'ian</i>	鉅 <i>t'iông</i>
諄 <i>b'wət</i>	豪 <i>g'og'wet</i>	踮 <i>ts'iwən</i>	郎 <i>läng</i>	鉅 <i>d'ung</i>
諄 <i>b'wəd</i>	豪 <i>g'og'tio</i>	踮 <i>dz'wən</i>	祭 <i>tsäd</i>	鉅 <i>mäk</i>
諄 <i>kiôg</i>	豕 <i>g'än</i>	踮 <i>ts'iwən-</i>	酈 <i>d'iuŋ</i>	鉅 <i>lwər</i>
諄 <i>d'iam</i>	貌 <i>mög</i>	<i>ts'iwən</i>	酈 <i>piəg</i>	鉅 <i>kieg</i>
諄 <i>t'uk</i>	豕 <i>d'iär</i>	踮 <i>məg</i>	酈 <i>mäk</i>	鉅 <i>biwət(?)</i>
諄 <i>t'wä</i>	豕 <i>liəg</i>	踮 <i>mungu</i>	酈 <i>dz'ôg</i>	鉅 <i>siwət</i>
⇒ 詆 <i>t'iek't'uk</i>	豕 <i>vo</i> 豕 <i>b'iəg</i>	踮 <i>siə</i>	酈 <i>p'iuŋ</i>	⇒ 鉅 <i>k'iwətsiwət</i>
誘 <i>ziôg</i>	豕 <i>käd</i>	⇒ 賴 <i>lädb'wäd</i>	酈 <i>luk</i>	鉅 <i>niəm</i>
誣 <i>k'ëŋ-k'ëŋ</i>	豕 <i>g'äd</i>	跟 <i>liang</i>	酈 <i>gliôg</i>	⇒ 鉅 <i>t'iamniəm</i>
誣 <i>dz'ioŋ</i>	豕 <i>'iëŋ</i>	跟 <i>längb'wäng</i>	酈 <i>ngiən</i>	鉅 <i>dz'wən</i>
誣 <i>ts'iam</i>	賤 <i>siwən</i>	跟 <i>liangts'iang</i>	酈 <i>liwan</i>	鉅 <i>t'iet</i>
誣 <i>swar</i>	賤 <i>liən</i>	踮 <i>d'iuŋ</i>	酈 <i>ts'iet</i>	鉅 <i>k'iuŋ</i>
諗 <i>ə'm'ä</i>	賤 <i>siä</i>	脚 <i>k'iak</i>	酈 <i>g'wo</i>	鉅 <i>ɣiuŋ</i>
語 <i>ngio</i>	賤 <i>piën</i>	躬 <i>k'iông</i>	酈 <i>k'ioŋ</i>	鉅 <i>san</i>
⇒ 反語 <i>p'iwänngio</i>	賤服 <i>piënb'iuŋ</i>	躬 <i>längk'äng</i>	酈 <i>'ian</i>	鉅 <i>ts'ək</i>
⇒ 國語 <i>kwəkngio</i>	賤 <i>g'iôg</i>	輅 <i>g'iuŋ</i>	酈 <i>'iän</i>	鉅 <i>dz'iar</i>
⇒ 言語 <i>ngiänngio</i>	⇒ 紛 <i>p'iwən-giwən</i>	輅 <i>sôg</i>	酈陵 <i>'ianliəng</i>	鉅 <i>liäd</i>
誠 <i>d'iëŋ</i>	輅 <i>t'iëŋ</i>	輅 <i>ziôg</i>	酈陵 <i>'iänliəng</i>	鉅 <i>t'iat</i>
誠 <i>kəg</i>	輅 <i>miwər</i>	輅 <i>ngwän</i>	酈 <i>liang</i>	鉅 <i>siən</i>
靦 <i>g'ian</i>	輅 <i>miwər</i>	輅斷 <i>ngwäntwän</i>	⇒ 亭 <i>d'iengliang</i>	鉅 <i>siəng'ian</i>
誣 <i>swä</i>	赫 <i>ɣäk</i>	輅 <i>ngiwən</i>	酈 <i>mwän</i>	鉅 <i>g'ieŋ</i>
誣 <i>miwo</i>	赫赫 <i>ɣäk-ɣäk</i>	輅 <i>k'iwən</i>	酈 <i>d'iëŋ t'i</i>	鉅 <i>uf</i> 鉅 <i>g'ieŋ</i>
誤 <i>ngo</i>	赫 <i>ɣiekd'ieg</i>	輅 <i>tiap</i>	酈 <i>d'iən</i>	鉅 <i>ts'iwän</i>
諗 <i>ɣiən</i>	趕 <i>kän</i>	輅 <i>tiap</i>	酈 <i>d'o</i>	鉅 <i>k'iem</i>
諗 <i>ɣiər</i>	趕 <i>g'iän</i>	輅 <i>miwän</i>	酈 <i>d'omia</i>	⇒ 靈 <i>lieng</i>
諗 <i>ɣiəd</i>	趕 <i>g'iän?</i>	輅 <i>miwänniəm</i>	酈 <i>kôg</i>	姑 <i>kop'iəg</i>
諗 <i>ɣiən</i>	趕 <i>g'iwät</i>	輅 <i>tiəd?</i>	酈 <i>mwəg</i>	⇒ 錐 <i>ngiud'iar</i>
諗 <i>ɣiəd</i>	趕 <i>swä</i>	輅 <i>b'iwə</i>	酈 <i>k'ök</i>	錐 <i>d'iu</i>
諗 <i>ɣiät</i>	起 <i>ts'iuŋ</i>	⇒ 輅 <i>iap'b'iwə</i>	酈 <i>swän</i>	錐 <i>g'u</i>
諗 <i>ɣiät-ɣiät</i>	⇒ 起 <i>liukts'iuŋ</i>	輅星 <i>b'iwosieng</i>	酈 <i>lwäd</i>	錐 <i>mieng</i>
誥 <i>kôg</i>	趨 <i>ts'iab</i>	輕 <i>k'iëŋ</i>	酈 <i>b'wo</i>	錐 <i>k'wä</i>
誥 <i>dz'iuŋ</i>	趨 <i>ts'iwən</i>	輕 <i>k'iëŋg'iog</i>	⇒ 大 <i>d'äd'b'wo</i>	錐 <i>ts'ioŋ</i>

14 畫

銚 diog  
 銚 d'ioq  
 銚 芄 diogdiək  
 銚 愷 diogxwək  
 銚 銳 diogdiwat  
 銚 p'iek  
 銚 t'iam  
 銚 siam  
 銚 g'am  
 =馬銚 mǎg'am  
 銚骨 g'amkwət  
 銚 xiōg  
 銚 kiwən  
 銚 ts'a  
 銚 軋 kiēt'ət  
 銚 g'iwəd  
 =馱 銚 'ognog  
 閔 ngog  
 閔 kwan  
 閔 klāk  
 閔 劍 klākkliām  
 閔 道 klākd'ōg  
 閔 閣 klāk-klāk  
 閔 kəp  
 閔 閔 kəpqlio  
 閔 k'iwat  
 閔 b'iwət  
 閔 ts'ioək  
 閔 ts'ioək  
 閔 g'ung g'ūng  
 閔 kiweg  
 閔 miwən  
 閔 miən  
 閔 虻 miwənmǎng  
 閔 liən  
 閔 kiōk  
 閔 'iān  
 際 tsjad  
 障 liang  
 =羸 隳 lienglu  
 =隳 隳 diuglu  
 隳 島 tōg  
 =隳 隳 'ēkk'iu  
 隳 裔 'utu  
 隳 隅 k'iungiu  
 隳 ngog  
 隳 k'iāk  
 隳 隳 dziəp  
 隳 隳 'iən  
 隳 kəp  
 隳 k'ian  
 隳 xo  
 隳 dz'əp  
 隳 glāk

隳 glāk'ioq  
 隳 隳 nglāk-nglāk  
 隳 dz'iem  
 隳 /ngāi  
 隳 ngiəm  
 隳 g'ep  
 =霄 隳 siogd'ioq?  
 隳 sniu  
 隳 siet  
 隳 t'ienq  
 =隳 隳 miengts'ienq  
 隳 dz'ienq  
 =隳 隳 'ōgts'ōg  
 隳 'ioqk'ioq  
 隳 'ōgts'ōg  
 隳 b'ōg  
 隳 隳 tswannan  
 隳 隳 mwātq'āt  
 隳 tso  
 隳 tāt  
 隳 piəd  
 隳 biad  
 隳 biēt  
 隳 pwān  
 隳 d'ioq  
 隳 siat  
 隳 ziad  
 隳 'ōg  
 隳 d'og  
 隳 t'iap  
 隳 占 隳 diapsiap  
 隳 bia  
 隳 ker  
 隳 kwəng k'wə  
 隳 p'ōk b'ōg  
 隳 b'ōg  
 隳 'iang  
 =唐 隳 d'āng'iang  
 =商 隳 siang'iang  
 =衛 隳 giwad'iang  
 隳 掌 'iang'iang  
 隳 隳 'iang-'iang  
 隳 p'ōk b'ōg  
 隳 piwət  
 隳 mwəd  
 隳 mwəd mwəd  
 隳 dz'əp  
 隳 giwən  
 隳 diog  
 =九 隳 kiügdioq  
 =簫 隳 siōgdioq  
 隳 k'ōk  
 隳 d'ioək  
 隳 d'ioək

頤 tām  
 頤 p'wān  
 平 頤 k'liamngliam  
 頤 頤 mwātχāt  
 頤 頤 mwātq'āt  
 頤 niām  
 頤 p'ia  
 頤 p'wā  
 頤 liwat  
 頤 liəng  
 =方 頤 b'iwangliəng  
 =斧 頤 dz'ākliəng  
 頤 胡 liəngq'o  
 頤 ts'ək'/?ts'ək  
 頤 piēt  
 頤 p'iat  
 頤 piək  
 =颯 頤 'ioq-liōq  
 颯 liām  
 颯 颯 'ioq-liōq  
 颯 xiwāt  
 颯 b'ōg  
 颯 piog  
 颯 颯 p'ōk-p'ōk  
 颯 颯 b'ōk-b'ōk  
 颯 səp  
 颯 脊 səp-d'əp  
 颯 颯 səp-səp  
 颯 颯 gliəp-dziəp  
 颯 b'wāt  
 颯 piwāt  
 颯 liu  
 颯 t'u  
 颯 diəg  
 颯 鹽 diəggiam  
 颯 'āk  
 颯 dz'āk  
 颯 niām  
 颯 b'iet  
 颯 tsjā  
 颯 liōg  
 颯 b'wān  
 颯 tsjār  
 颯 dz'iar  
 颯 dz'iar  
 颯 d'ian  
 =饗 颯 t'əb'iat  
 颯 pōg  
 颯 siək  
 颯 t'iek  
 颯 lieng  
 颯 饗 t'əb'iat  
 颯 b'wāt  
 =齏 颯 'ianiar

秘 b'iet  
 秘 秘 b'ietb'wət  
 駢 liēg  
 駢 siēg  
 駢 kiēg  
 駢 g'ieq  
 駢 p'wād  
 駢 xiən  
 駢 g'ien  
 駢 niēt  
 駢 səp  
 駢 姿 səpsū  
 駢 ziwən?  
 駢 miwən  
 駢 tiəp  
 駢 təm  
 駢 lo  
 駢 giüg  
 駢 pōk  
 =六 駢 liōkpōk  
 =踏 駢 t'iwənpūk  
 駢 ngāng  
 駢 pōg  
 駢 k'wad  
 駢 駢 kiwatd'ieg  
 駢 駢 g'āngtsāng  
 駢 ko  
 駢 子 d'utsiəg  
 駢 g'ād  
 駢 契 kätkwät?  
 駢 k'ioq  
 駢 k'ōg  
 駢 髻 p'iwangp'iwət  
 駢 xiōg  
 駢 niām  
 駢 mog  
 駢 頭 mogd'u  
 駢 d'am  
 駢 tug  
 駢 ngiēg  
 駢 g'ieq  
 =九 駢 kiügq'iar  
 駢 堆 g'iar'iwər  
 駢 萑 g'iar'iwər  
 駢 stbuft 駢 kād  
 駢 k'wər  
 駢 擡 k'wərliwər  
 駢 蛤 k'wər'k'əp  
 駢 g'wən  
 =反 駢 piwāng'wən  
 駢 駢 g'wən-g'wən  
 駢 xung  
 駢 g'ung  
 =鱻 駢 tāngkung

=魚 折 魴 dziwat-kung  
 魴 t'āk  
 魴 tiog  
 魴 kiət  
 魴 dziəg  
 鵠 ngan  
 鵠 鵠 kānts'iak  
 馱 d'ād  
 鳩 g'wān  
 鳩 siər  
 鳩 鳩 siərkiōg  
 鳩 g'ung  
 駒 pōg'/?pau-  
 鳳 b'iwəm  
 鳳 皇 b'iwəmg'wāng  
 鳴 miēng  
 鴉 pōg  
 鴉 diwān  
 鴉 siər  
 對 dz'əg  
 麼 mwā  
 鼻 b'iad  
 =錄 鼻 dziangb'iad  
 齊 tsiar  
 齊 tser  
 齊 tsiwār  
 齊 dz'iar  
 =五 齊 ngodz'iar  
 =叡 齊 diwadtsiar  
 =徇 齊 dziwəntsiar?  
 =放 齊 piwangtsiar  
 =汎 齊 p'iwām-  
 dz'iar  
 =沈 齊 d'iamdz'iar  
 =火 齊 xwārdz'iar  
 =盍 齊 'āngdz'iar  
 =緹 齊 d'iegdz'iar  
 =肅 齊 siōktser?  
 =醴 齊 liərdz'iar  
 齊 明 tsermiāng  
 齊 明 tsiar'iaäng  
 齊 明 dz'iar'iaäng  
 齊 民 dz'iar'mian

15 畫

僵 kiang  
 僮 mian  
 僕 diap  
 僭 休 kliəmmwad  
 僭 僭 ngliam-ngliəm  
 =僂 僂 t'āpsāp  
 價 kā  
 僮 g'wər

=>僥倖 *kiogts'iog*  
 僻 *p'iek*  
 僻 *b'ieg*  
 倚 *siək*  
 =>僇僇 *'ukp'iong*  
 =>僇僇 *dz'iaandz'iog*  
 僇 *'əd*  
 僇 *'əd'iəd*  
 僇係 *'iadxiər*  
 僇逮 *'ədd'əd*  
 僇 *siəg*  
 儀 *ngia*  
 =>兩儀 *liangngia*  
 =>張儀 *tiangngia*  
 儀父 *ngiap'iwə*  
 僕 *b'ök?*  
 僭 *tiək*  
 僭 *tsiwən*  
 僂 *nông*  
 僂 *dian*  
 僂 *f'an*  
 億 *'iəg*  
 億 *'iək*  
 僂 *f'at*  
 僂 *tāng*  
 =>仵僂 *tiogtāng*  
 獨僂 *d'uksuk*  
 僂 *g'ieng*  
 僂 *xiwan*  
 僂 *xiwant'iog*  
 僂 *kwād*  
 僂 *g'liam*  
 僂 *'ongg'ong*  
 =>僂 *tserkəg*  
 僂 *ts'io*  
 僂 *tām*  
 僂耳 *tāmniəg*  
 僂 *vo* 僂 *kiog*  
 僂 *'iəbk'iəb*  
 僂 *lwār*  
 僂 *tiəm*  
 =>冷澤 *liengd'āk*  
 =>洛澤 *g'lāk-d'āk*  
 僂 *g'liəm*  
 僂 *g'liəm*  
 僂 *bliəm*  
 僂 *vo* 僂 *tük*  
 僂 *ts'iap*  
 僂 *g'iək*  
 =>篤劇 *tök'g'iək*  
 僂 *g'iək* 旁 *b'wāng*  
 僂 *g'iək* 辛 *siən*  
 僂 *g'iək* 驂 *ts'əm*  
 僂 *pək*

劉 *liog*  
 劓 *kwād*  
 劓 *tsiog*  
 劓 *ksiwad*  
 劓 *kliãm*  
 =>閣劓 *klākkliãm*  
 =>鹿盧劓 *luk-lokliām*  
 劓 *g'iwag*  
 劓 *tān*  
 劓 *g'iap*  
 劓 *mwad*  
 =>勸 *b'əgk'εg*  
 劓 *gliam*  
 =>屨 *tswiangwia*  
 劓 *k'lam*  
 劓 *glām*  
 劓 *vo* 劓 *klam*  
 劓 *lād*  
 劓 *liad*  
 =>蘇 *soliad*  
 =>虛 *k'ioliad*  
 劓王 *liadgiwang*  
 劓 *kəg*  
 劓 *'ied*  
 劓 *ɣwā*  
 劓 *mer-mer*  
 劓 *niən*  
 劓 *nān*  
 劓 *ts'wād*  
 劓 *vo* 劓 *b'āng*  
 劓 *f'lög?*  
 =>嘍 *pāktsiəp*  
 嘍 *siog*  
 嘍 *kiər*  
 嘍 *vo* 嘍 *xiər*  
 嘍 *liuk*  
 嘍 *g'wək*  
 嘍 *tög*  
 嘍 *vo* 嘍 *d'iog*  
 嘍 *k'wed*  
 嘍 *g'wed*  
 嘍 *tsiwār*  
 嘍 *xiog-xiog*  
 嘍 *sieg*  
 嘍 *siəg*  
 嘍 *ɣwia*  
 嘍 *g'ög*  
 嘍然 *p'iwonian*  
 嘍 *liogliang*  
 嘍 *g'io*  
 嘍 *xiəg*  
 嘍 *'iwət*  
 嘍 *siog*

嘍 *f'an*  
 嘍嘍 *f'an-f'an*  
 嘍 *d'əm*  
 嘍 *mək*  
 嘍 *swən*  
 =>嘍嘍 *g'əmd'əm*  
 =>嘍嘍 *'iəm-āk*  
 嘍 *tswən*  
 嘍 *piwan*  
 嘍 *vo* 嘍 *k'ad*  
 嘍 *ɣwia*  
 嘍 *xiwət*  
 =>嘍嘍 *ɣáxiwət*  
 嘍 *tsəp*  
 嘍 *ts'əm*  
 嘍 *d'üng*  
 嘍 *tsiök*  
 嘍 *d'ām*  
 嘍 *giwət*  
 嘍 *vo* 嘍 *f'wən d'wən*  
 =>泓 *wəngts'ə*  
 嘍 *ts'əng-g'wəng*  
 嘍 *tsiog*  
 嘍 *dz'io*  
 嘍 *'iet*  
 嘍 *'ied*  
 嘍 *'ad*  
 嘍 *xiəp*  
 嘍 *vo* 嘍 *xiəp-ɣap*  
 嘍 *k'ied*  
 嘍 *d'iog*  
 嘍 *vo* 嘍 *g'ög*  
 嘍 *lien*  
 嘍 *p'āk*  
 嘍 *ɣwia*  
 嘍 *b'ökɣāk*  
 嘍 *xiə*  
 嘍 *g'wəd*  
 嘍 *d'iwəd*  
 嘍 *k'ög k'io*  
 嘍 *tsəng*  
 嘍 *tsəng-tsəng*  
 嘍 *liog?*  
 嘍 *k'io*  
 =>丘 *k'iügk'io*  
 嘍 *dian*  
 嘍 *'ied*  
 嘍 *kwəg*  
 嘍 *dian*  
 嘍 *b'iwət*  
 嘍 *p'ük*  
 嘍 *vo* 嘍 *kwər*  
 嘍 *tung*  
 嘍 *b'iwän*

壙 *vo* 壙 *g'ök*  
 壙 *mək*  
 =>孔壙 *k'ungmək*  
 壙 *mək-mək*  
 壙子 *məktsiəg*  
 壙者 *məkliä*  
 壙 *twən*  
 壙 *tswən*  
 壙 *d'ia*  
 壙 *d'iəng*  
 壙 *ɣwia*  
 壙 *d'wá*  
 壙 *d'wá*  
 壙 *d'əm*  
 壙 *təng*  
 壙 *təng-təng*  
 壙道 *təngd'ög*  
 壙 *miwo*  
 壙 *mwo*  
 壙 *b'iwən*  
 壙籍 *b'iwəndz'iak*  
 壙 *diä*  
 壙 *vo* 壙 *g'wāng*  
 壙 *d'əm*  
 壙 *vo* 壙 *dz'wən*  
 壙 *ts'iwən*  
 壙 */siäk*  
 壙 *xiək*  
 壙 *'ian*  
 壙 *b'iad*  
 壙 *piatsiat*  
 壙 *ko*  
 壙媚 *miwomiər*  
 壙 *siən*  
 壙 *niən*  
 壙 *niəm*  
 壙 *vo* 壙 *dz'io*  
 壙 *f'wá d'wá*  
 壙 *dian*  
 壙 *sef* 壙? *mäg*  
 壙 *g'än*  
 壙 *vo* 壙 *g'än*  
 壙 *mək*  
 壙 *b'uk b'ök*  
 壙 *liog*  
 壙 *g'wək*  
 壙 *kwia*  
 壙 *vo* 壙 *kwianiwad*  
 壙 *təng*  
 壙 *liək*  
 壙 *siu*  
 壙 *'iet-iwät*  
 =>壙 *'iet-iwät*  
 壙 *g'wä*

媯 *xiəp*  
 媯 *g'wəd*  
 =>女媯 *niok'wed*  
 媯 *niog*  
 媯 *xiog*  
 媯 *niog*  
 媯 *niog*  
 =>媯媯 *kiogniog*  
 媯 *bliwan*  
 媯 *lwän*  
 媯 *xiəg*  
 =>妹媯 *mwätxiəg*  
 媯 *vo* 媯 *'ian*  
 媯娟 *dian'iwän*  
 媯連 *dianlian*  
 媯 *g'io*  
 媯 *kiog*  
 媯媯 *kiogniog*  
 媯 *liəb*  
 媯 *liəb*  
 媯 *vo* 媯? *miwər*  
 媯 *p'iwän*  
 媯 *vo* 媯 *p'iwän*  
 媯 *nəng*  
 媯 *b'wän*  
 媯 *siəm*  
 媯 *ts'wäd*  
 媯 *g'wia*  
 =>媯媯 */ngietngwia*  
 媯 *siäg*  
 媯 *k'wän*  
 媯 *liog*  
 =>媯媯 *ɣwerd'wer*  
 媯 *dz'əng*  
 媯 *liər*  
 媯 *p'wəd*  
 媯 *b'ied*  
 媯 *vo* 媯 = 穹隆  
*k'iüng-gliöng*  
 媯 *dziang*  
 =>媯媯 *liəng-dz'ieŋ*  
 媯 *pwärtiung*  
 媯 *k'am*  
 媯 *k'iem*  
 媯 *tsiog*  
 媯媯 *dz'io* 媯 *ngiog*  
 媯媯 *dz'iapngiäp*  
 媯媯 *dz'iapngiäp*  
 媯 *vo* 媯 *'iam*  
 媯 *lögdz'ög*  
 媯 *dz'an*  
 =>媯媯 *k'iwənliən*  
 =>媯媯 *'iənliən*  
 媯 *liənsiwən*

15  
畫

嶠嶠 <i>liog-liog</i>	廣漠 <i>kwângmâk</i>	慾 <i>giuk</i>	憊 <i>miwo ɣmwɔ</i>	橫 <i>kwâng</i>
嶠 <i>liog</i>	廣鳥 <i>kwângsiäk</i>	憑 <i>b'iang</i>	憊然 <i>miwoñian</i>	橫 <i>k'wâk</i>
嶠岬 <i>koglog</i>	廣莫風 <i>kwâng-mâkpiüm</i>	憂 <i>'iôg</i>	憊 <i>ts'əm</i>	搭 <i>təp</i>
嶠 <i>dz'iam</i>	嶠 <i>k'iog</i>	惹 <i>s'jung</i>	憊 <i>ts'iam</i>	樽 <i>tswən</i>
嶠 <i>təng</i>	弊 <i>b'iad</i>	德 <i>d'ied</i>	憊 <i>kiwət</i>	撚 <i>nian nian</i>
墮 <i>d'wá</i>	飢 <i>tsəng</i>	甜 <i>k'iad</i>	憊 <i>tsiök</i>	撚 <i>nian</i>
嶠嶠 <i>tswən-tswən</i>	飢 <i>piat</i>	愜 <i>k'io</i>	憊 <i>ts'ioŋ</i>	撚 <i>nian</i>
嶠 <i>g'ioŋ</i>	弊 <i>piat</i>	愜 <i>b'ängxäng</i>	憊忒 <i>d'âm'tək</i>	撚 <i>liən</i>
嶠 <i>kiwät</i>	彌 <i>siög</i>	憊 <i>kiog</i>	戴 <i>d'ien</i>	撚 <i>liəng</i>
嶠 <i>kiwad</i>	彈 <i>d'an</i>	憎 <i>tsəng</i>	戴 <i>süŋ</i>	撚 <i>siəng</i>
⇒嶠嶠 <i>dz'ioŋgiog</i>	嶠 <i>ɣwák</i>	⇒忒 <i>t'äq'iad</i>	戴 <i>dz'iat</i>	撚 <i>ɣwia</i>
嶠嶠 <i>ngiog-ngiog</i>	影 <i>'iäng</i>	憊 <i>lien</i>	戴 <i>gliök</i>	撞 <i>d'üŋ</i>
嶠 <i>liap</i>	徵 <i>d'iang</i>	憊 <i>t'iang</i>	戴 <i>gliög gliök</i>	撞 <i>d'üŋgb'iet</i>
嶠 <i>liən</i>	徵 <i>tiəg</i>	憤 <i>kwəd</i>	摩 <i>mwá</i>	擻 <i>k'wân</i>
嶠 <i>kläng</i>	徵 <i>tiəng</i>	憊 <i>vo 惠 g'iwəd</i>	⇒揣摩 <i>ts'iwarmwá</i>	擻 <i>kiog</i>
嶠 <i>k'wá</i>	⇒清徵 <i>ts'iəngliəg</i>	憊 <i>dz'ioŋ</i>	摩抄 <i>mwásá</i>	擻拂 <i>kiogb'iwət</i>
嶠 <i>ná</i>	徇徇 <i>g'ioŋ-g'ioŋ</i>	憊 <i>d'iang</i>	摯 <i>ngog</i>	擻捎 <i>kiogsög</i>
嶠 <i>dziang</i>	徇後 <i>k'wân-g'wân</i>	憊 <i>təngmwəŋ</i>	摯 <i>liəb</i>	擻 <i>kiäk</i>
嶠 <i>ɣwək</i>	徇徇 <i>b'iat-siat</i>	憊 <i>d'ängg'wäng</i>	摯 <i>tiəd</i>	擻 <i>lwár</i>
嶠 <i>log liog</i>	德 <i>təng</i>	憊 <i>ɣiəg</i>	摯 <i>tiəd</i>	擻 <i>t'əm</i>
嶠 <i>t'ian-t'ian</i>	德 <i>tək</i>	⇒鈔 <i>diogɣwək</i>	摯 <i>ngiat</i>	擻 <i>d'an</i>
嶠 <i>tsioŋ</i>	⇒九德 <i>kiügtək</i>	愜 <i>ɣwək-ɣwək</i>	擻 <i>g'iwät</i>	擻 <i>t'an</i>
嶠 <i>puk</i>	⇒道德 <i>d'ögtək</i>	憊 <i>t'ian</i>	擻屑 <i>p'iatsiat</i>	擻 <i>d'ien</i>
嶠 <i>b'juk</i>	⇒陰德 <i>'iəmtək</i>	憊 <i>târ</i>	撈 <i>lög</i>	擻 <i>d'ian</i>
嶠 <i>siəg</i>	德令 <i>təklieŋ</i>	憊 <i>d'an</i>	撈 <i>liög</i>	擻 <i>lian</i>
嶠 <i>ɣmwɔ</i>	德行 <i>tək'äng</i>	⇒錯憊 <i>ts'ägd'an</i>	擻 <i>kän</i>	擻 <i>d'ian</i>
嶠 <i>p'iwän-p'iwän</i>	徇 <i>liung</i>	憊 <i>t'əm</i>	擻 <i>g'an</i>	擻援 <i>d'iangiwän</i>
嶠 <i>d'üŋ</i>	徹 <i>d'iat t'iat</i>	憊 <i>d'am</i>	擻 <i>niwan</i>	擻擻 <i>d'an-d'an</i>
嶠 <i>b'iad</i>	徇 <i>səp</i>	⇒徐憊 <i>t'od'am</i>	擻 <i>niwän</i>	擻 <i>d'iat t'iat</i>
嶠 <i>b'iwän p'i</i>	徇喜 <i>səp-d'əp</i>	憊 <i>diäm'tio</i>	擻 <i>niwär</i>	擻 <i>piwäd</i>
嶠 <i>giək giəg</i>	徇僥 <i>pcvo 僥 kiog</i>	憊 <i>t'əmsəm</i>	擻 <i>uf 擻 nwár</i>	擻 <i>pwät</i>
嶠 <i>d'iu</i>	慕 <i>mäg</i>	憊 <i>d'wá</i>	擻 <i>k'iwər</i>	擻刺 <i>pwät-lát</i>
嶠 <i>d'ian</i>	愁 <i>t'iek</i>	憊 <i>d'wər</i>	擻 <i>g'läng</i>	擻擻 <i>pwätllát</i>
嶠 <i>siəg</i>	慙 <i>dz'am</i>	憊 <i>siuk</i>	擻 <i>tsəm</i>	擻 <i>t'ia</i>
嶠 <i>siəgmia</i>	慙 <i>mwəg/miwən</i>	憊 <i>ts'ək</i>	擻 <i>ts'iam</i>	擻 <i>dz'iwat</i>
嶠 <i>siəgd'iek</i>	慙 <i>t'nək</i>	憊 <i>uf 僥 kiog</i>	擻 <i>tsám</i>	擻 <i>lian</i>
嶠 <i>siəgd'o</i>	憊 <i>k'ük</i>	憊 <i>ɣiog-ɣiog</i>	擻 <i>'iər</i>	⇒擻擻 <i>t'iankian</i>
嶠 <i>ngiəm</i>	憊 <i>kiög</i>	播 <i>vo 播? p'iwän?</i>	擻 <i>'iəd</i>	擻 <i>siog</i>
嶠 <i>ɣiəm</i>	慧 <i>g'iwəd</i>	憤 <i>b'iwän</i>	擻 <i>dz'am</i>	擻 <i>sug</i>
嶠 <i>k'iam</i>	愆 <i>dz'iuŋd'iu</i>	憧 <i>s'jung</i>	擻 <i>t'äng</i>	擻 <i>dz'ioŋ</i>
嶠 <i>k'am</i>	慮 <i>ngiən?/ngiën-</i>	憧 <i>d'ung</i>	擻 <i>səg</i>	擻 <i>liög</i>
嶠 <i>d'o</i>	慮 <i>lio</i>	憧 <i>t'iuŋ-t'iuŋ</i>	擻 <i>sät</i>	擻 <i>p'iwɔ</i>
嶠 <i>d'oso</i>	⇒覆慮 <i>p'ioŋlio</i>	憧 <i>d'ung-d'ung</i>	擻 <i>sät</i>	⇒鎮擻 <i>tiənp'iwɔ</i>
嶠 <i>d'osän</i>	慰 <i>'iwəd</i>	憊 <i>kän</i>	擻 <i>ɣnog</i>	擻 <i>k'ioŋ</i>
廟 <i>mioŋ</i>	慶 <i>k'iäng</i>	憊 <i>g'an</i>	擻 <i>nög</i>	擻 <i>pwär</i>
⇒太廟 <i>t'admioŋ</i>	慶忌 <i>k'iängg'ieŋ</i>	憊 <i>g'än</i>	⇒大擻 <i>d'äd'nög</i>	擻 <i>tswät</i>
⇒清廟 <i>ts'iəngmio</i>	懲 <i>t'iad</i>	憊 <i>g'än</i>	⇒逗擻 <i>d'unög</i>	擻 <i>tswät</i>
無 <i>miwo</i>	懲 <i>t'iad</i>	憊然 <i>g'anñian</i>	擻 <i>t'ioŋ</i>	擻 <i>tswän</i>
⇒蕃無 <i>b'iwänmiwo</i>	懲芥 <i>t'adkad</i>	憊 <i>miwən</i>	擻 <i>liög</i>	擻 <i>ts'wät</i>
廢 <i>piwäd</i>	愁 <i>niəp</i>	憊 <i>liəgɣieŋ</i>	擻 <i>ɣwək</i>	擻 <i>d'iam</i>
廠 <i>t'iang</i>	愁 <i>liəp</i>	憬 <i>kliwäng</i>	擻 <i>g'wək</i>	擻 <i>t'iak</i>
廣 <i>kwäng</i>	悽 <i>ngäd</i>	憊 <i>liog</i>	擻 <i>siəg</i>	擻 <i>dz'iwän</i>
廣平 <i>kwängb'iəŋ</i>	感 <i>ts'ioök</i>	憊 <i>ɣiwɔ</i>	擻 <i>k'am</i>	擻 <i>dz'wän</i>
		憊 <i>miwo</i>	擻 <i>g'am</i>	擻 <i>siwän</i>



搨 <i>dwia</i>	槩 <i>dz'âm</i>	糊 <i>lâng</i>	⇒蠻櫃 <i>mlwantsâ</i>	澈洌 <i>p'iatliat</i>
搨搨 <i>d'wâ</i>	槩 <i>dz'iam</i>	棟榑 <i>d'iên+??</i>	樞 <i>t'iu</i>	漪 <i>giwet</i>
搨搨 <i>t'wâ</i>	榔 <i>kwâk</i>	縱 <i>tsiung</i>	樞 <i>'u</i>	漪 <i>kiwət</i>
撲 <i>puk</i>	槩 <i>kəd</i>	縱 <i>ts'üŋ</i>	⇒櫟樟 <i>dioliang</i>	⇒濺漪 <i>miatgiwet</i>
撲 <i>b'ük</i>	槁 <i>kiän</i>	縱 <i>ts'üŋ</i>	楸 <i>miwän</i>	漣 <i>dz'ioŋ</i>
撲 <i>p'ük</i>	樽 <i>d'wân</i>	檣 <i>t'lia</i>	楸 <i>mwän</i>	漣 <i>tsioŋ</i>
撲 <i>p'uk</i>	榑 <i>g'wâ</i>	檣 <i>lia</i>	模 <i>mâg</i>	漣頰 <i>dz'ioŋdz'iwəd</i>
撒 <i>twän</i>	槭 <i>sək</i>	⇒栲櫟 <i>g'iwənts'ian</i>	馮 <i>g'an</i>	潑 <i>p'wät</i>
攪 <i>g'iwəŋ</i>	槭 <i>tsiök</i>	楸 <i>siög</i>	馮 <i>muk</i>	潑刺 <i>p'wät-lät</i>
數 <i>piəd</i>	槭 <i>swək</i>	椋 <i>g'iäng</i>	馮 <i>tiög</i>	濠 <i>d'äng</i>
數 <i>piət</i>	榑 <i>šiam</i>	榑 <i>k'a</i>	樣 <i>dziang</i>	濠 <sup>uf</sup> 養 <i>ziang</i>
整 <i>liəŋ</i>	榑 <i>šiam ts'iam</i>	榑 <i>šiang</i>	穎 <i>kiweng</i>	⇒澇濠 <i>mwäng-</i>
敵 <i>d'iek</i>	⇒森榑 <i>šiamsab</i>	樊 <i>b'iwän</i>	穎 <i>kiäng</i>	<i>dziang</i>
覓 <i>xiwan</i>	⇒前榑 <i>siög-šiam</i>	樊 <i>b'wän</i>	穎 <i>giwəŋ</i>	漣 <i>g'iwəd</i>
覓 <i>xiwəŋ</i>	權 <i>dz'wər</i>	樊駟 <i>b'iwäntiəd</i>	楸 <i>d'ioŋ</i>	潰 <i>miek</i>
敵 <i>d'iən</i>	權 <i>tsiwər</i>	榑 <i>t'ung</i>	榑 <i>b'ung</i>	潰 <i>məg</i>
敷 <i>p'iuo</i>	權李 <i>tsiwərliəg</i>	檣 <i>kwän</i>	榑 <i>t'iu</i>	潔 <i>kiat</i>
⇒羅敷 <i>lâp'iuo</i>	榑 <i>b'ung</i>	檣 <i>tsiek</i>	榑 <i>šiat</i>	漣 <i>miwo</i>
數 <i>stiu</i>	標 <i>ziög</i>	楸 <i>šioök</i>	榑 <i>sät sät</i>	漣 <i>dziwän</i>
數 <i>sük</i>	榑 <i>g'uk</i>	楸 <i>ts'ät</i>	榑 <i>sung</i>	漣 <i>b'ä</i>
⇒窠數 <i>g'liusuk</i>	榑 <i>šien</i>	楸 <i>sät-sät</i>	榑 <i>ts'ung</i>	漣 <i>tsiap</i>
⇒趨數 <i>ts'iuksuk</i>	槩 <i>tsiang</i>	標 <i>liwər</i>	⇒木榑 <i>muksiər</i>	⇒拾漣 <i>t'iaptsiap</i>
敕 <i>liəu</i>	榑 <i>g'o</i>	標 <i>liwār</i>	⇒棟榑 <i>d'iên+??</i>	漣濤 <i>tsiap-niəp</i>
毆 <i>k'iu</i>	榑 <i>g'wan</i>	標 <i>lwār</i>	橫 <sup>vo</sup> 橫 <i>g'wäng</i>	潘 <i>b'wän</i>
⇒斲斲 <i>t'uglu</i>	榑 <i>kwəg</i>	榑 <i>lo</i>	榑 <i>t'iar</i>	潘 <i>p'wän</i>
斲 <i>g'ien</i>	榑 <i>ngiat</i>	榑 <i>liang</i>	斲 <i>t'nän</i>	漣 <i>kwia</i>
際 <i>kiwər</i>	榑 <i>ngiad</i>	榑 <i>miet</i>	斲 <i>g'ien</i>	漣 <i>siög</i>
喘 <i>mwän</i>	⇒桔榑 <i>kiətkög</i>	榑 <i>glu</i>	斲 <i>'iam</i>	漣 <i>dz'iem</i>
暫 <i>dz'âm</i>	榑 <i>b'üŋ</i>	⇒庫榑 <i>k'oglu</i>	歐 <i>'u</i>	漣 <i>tsiam</i>
暫 <i>dz'iem</i>	榑梁 <i>k'ängliang</i>	⇒枯榑 <i>kwätglu</i>	歐冶 <i>'udiäg</i>	漣璜 <i>dz'iemmiən</i>
替 <i>šiat</i>	榑 <i>kiwəg</i>	榑船 <i>gluđ'iwän</i>	敵赦 <i>t'iekšiek</i>	滄 <i>xiəp</i>
替 <i>niap</i>	榑 <i>täd</i>	榑蘭 <i>gluŋlän</i>	墳 <i>dz'ək</i>	滄 <i>gläg</i>
嗶 <i>g'ög</i>	槽 <i>dz'ög</i>	榑 <i>'iar</i>	殫 <i>t'iad</i>	漣 <i>niəu</i>
暮 <i>mâg</i>	槽 <i>tsög</i>	榑 <i>dz'ög</i>	殫 <i>g'ien</i>	漣 <i>šiak</i>
睽 <i>ts'iuŋ</i>	榑 <i>mwän</i>	榑 <sup>uf</sup> 翼 <i>tsög</i>	殫 <i>šiang</i>	漣 <i>šiwän</i>
暱 <i>niək</i>	榑 <i>kiän</i>	榑 <i>suk</i>	殫 <i>d'iən</i>	漣 <i>swän</i>
暱 <i>niət</i>	⇒木榑 <i>mukkien</i>	榑 <i>püksuk</i>	毅 <i>ngiəd</i>	澈 <i>d'wän</i>
暱 <i>liang</i>	榑 <i>tiek</i>	榑 <i>sukb'uk</i>	毆 <i>'u</i>	潢 <i>g'wäng</i>
暴 <i>b'og</i>	榑 <i>ts'iet</i>	榑 <i>g'wâ</i>	毆 <i>səm</i>	⇒五潢 <i>ngog'wäng</i>
暴 <i>b'uk</i>	榑娥 <i>ts'ietngä</i>	榑 <i>t'io?/t'iuo</i>	毆 <i>liäg</i>	⇒天潢 <i>t'ienŋ'wän</i>
暴抗 <i>b'ukk'äng</i>	榑 <i>tüŋ</i>	榑蒲 <i>t'iob'wo</i>	毆 <i>mog</i>	澗 <i>kan</i>
暴暴 <i>b'og-b'og</i>	樂 <i>nglök</i>	榑里 <i>t'ioliaŋ</i>	毆 <i>sog</i>	潤 <i>ɣmwəd</i>
暴露 <i>b'ukgläg</i>	樂 <i>nglög</i>	榑里疾	澗 <i>gliöŋ</i>	潤潤 <i>miwän-miwän</i>
曠 <i>xiän</i>	樂 <i>gliög</i>	<i>t'ioliaŋdz'iet</i>	澗 <i>t'iap</i>	潤潤 <i>mwəd-mwəd</i>
暱 <i>dziwan</i>	樂 <i>gläk nglög</i>	榑 <i>d'äng</i>	澗 <i>d'iap</i>	潤 <i>niwän</i>
暱 <i>xiwəd</i>	⇒伯樂 <i>päkgläk</i>	榑 <i>t'äng</i>	澗 <i>dz'iar?/dz'i:</i>	潤澤 <i>niwänd'äk</i>
摺 <i>dziəp</i>	⇒典樂 <i>tiənnglök</i>	榑 <i>änä</i>	漿 <i>tsiang</i>	潤色 <i>niwənsi</i>
椅 <i>kwia g'wia</i>	⇒安樂 <i>'ängläk</i>	標 <i>piög</i>	⇒承漿 <i>diəngtsiang</i>	漂 <i>šük</i>
榑 <i>lian</i>	⇒音樂 <i>'iamnglök</i>	榑 <i>luk</i>	穎 <i>giwəŋ</i>	潦 <i>liög</i>
榑 <sup>uf</sup> 璉 <i>lian</i>	樂器 <i>nglökk'ied</i>	榑 <i>luklo</i>	穎川 <i>giwəŋŋ'iwän</i>	潦 <i>log</i>
榑 <i>dziwad</i>	樂府 <i>nglökpiu</i>	榑 <i>klög</i>	穎考叔 <i>giwəŋ-</i>	潦倒 <i>logtog</i>
榑 <i>düŋ</i>	樂正 <i>nglökk'iəŋ</i>	榑 <i>liäg</i>	<i>k'ögšioök</i>	漣 <i>tsiən</i>
⇒鳩烏榑 <i>'odiung</i>	樂浪 <i>gläkläng?</i>	榑 <i>tsä</i>	澈 <i>piəd</i>	漣 <i>g'ied</i>
⇒鴻榑 <i>g'unŋt'ung</i>	樂記 <i>nglökk'iəg</i>	⇒棋榑 <i>miengtsä</i>	澈 <i>p'iad</i>	漣 <i>liöŋ</i>

15 畫

淖 g'og  
 溼 giək  
 溼 d'iek  
 溼 tiëg  
 溼 w'an?  
 =滌漆 'iwən-'iwan  
 灑 k'iwät  
 渾 d'ân  
 潭 diəm  
 潭 d'əm  
 潭 dziəm  
 =浸潭 tsiamdiəm  
 潭瀾 diəmdiok  
 潮 d'ioq  
 =望潮 miwangd'ioq  
 澇 dziəm  
 潰 giwəd  
 潰 g'wəd  
 潰漚 g'wədg'ung  
 潰濩 g'wədg'wák  
 澇 'iet  
 澇 d'o  
 澇渚 tãnä  
 澈 sán  
 渌水 xməksiwər  
 渚 pliət  
 潜 san sán  
 潺 dz'ân  
 潺浚 dz'iang'wan  
 漆 sio  
 撞 d'ung  
 撞 t'jung  
 撞撞 d'ung-d'ung  
 溘 p'o  
 溘 län  
 溘 liən  
 溘 liën  
 =圖溘 'wánlian  
 =金溘 kiəmliën  
 溘 liën-liën  
 溘 giwər  
 溘 siəp  
 溘瀉 siəpniəp  
 溘喜 siəp-d'iep  
 澈 d'iang  
 澄 d'äng  
 澄 d'iang  
 漑 g'wäg  
 澆 kiog  
 澆 log  
 澈 d'iat  
 澈 t'âm  
 澈 kâm  
 =澆澈 d'âmkâm

澈 kâmtsâm  
 澈饅 kâm'wák  
 溘 ts'wən  
 溘 dz'wən  
 溘 gläng  
 =洞溘 'wäng-g'läng  
 溘 siëg  
 溘 liu  
 溘 b'äng  
 溘溘 p'ängg'og  
 溘溘 p'ängp'ied  
 溘 g'əp  
 溘 g'ep  
 溘 giwən  
 溘 liög  
 溘 g'ung  
 =濛溘 mung-xung  
 溘洞 xungd'ung  
 溘溶 xung-d'ung  
 溘濛 xungmung  
 復 piök  
 復 biök  
 溘汗 g'wät-g'ân  
 溘 g'wä  
 溘 g'ân  
 溘 g'ân  
 溘 giwəd  
 溘 p'wən  
 溘 biwən  
 =勝溘 siəngbiwən?  
 溘 dz'iem  
 溘爽 piətp'iwət  
 溘 piog  
 溘 tsung  
 溘 luk  
 溘 kien  
 溘 diök  
 溘 giəp  
 溘耀 ziəpdiog  
 溘 glu  
 溘 p'jung  
 溘燧 p'jungdziwəd  
 燧燧 p'jung  
 燧燧 biung-b'wət  
 燧煤 swərmwäg  
 燧 giək  
 燧 t'ung  
 燧 dz'ioq  
 燧 tsjung  
 燧 'iwəd  
 燧 'iwət  
 燧 g'o  
 =燧燧 gliamdia  
 燧stbuft'炙 liäk

熬 ngog  
 焚 giwəd  
 燧 gliog  
 燧 gliög  
 燧 xân  
 燧 nan  
 燧 'u  
 燧 t'lia  
 燧 lia  
 熱 niat  
 熱啜 niatf'iwət  
 燧 kiweng  
 燧 kiwak  
 燧 diung  
 燧 ts'ung  
 燧 ziög  
 燧里 ziögliog  
 燧 swər  
 燧 ma  
 燧 səm  
 燧 /s'ieu  
 燧 'iwəd  
 燧 mwäg/miwən  
 燧 liəg  
 燧 liəgkiän  
 燧 siög  
 燧 ngog  
 燧 biwən  
 燧 b'wən  
 =狂燧 g'iwang-  
 biwən  
 燧 liën  
 燧 liën-liën  
 燧 liog  
 燧 lög  
 燧 tög  
 =猓猓 nglwârlian  
 燧 ts'ioq  
 燧 siak  
 燧 dz'äkdziäk  
 燧 siak-siak  
 燧 t'ân  
 =猓猓 mungkiwəd  
 燧 giwäng  
 燧 'ieng  
 燧 'iengmieng  
 燧 kük  
 燧 sio  
 燧 t'o  
 燧 g'ien  
 燧 ts'wər  
 燧 ts'wərts'ân  
 燧 ts'wərts'äk  
 燧 ts'ung

璣 g'ieq  
 =琉璃 liögliä  
 璣 'iäng  
 璣 tsog  
 璣蛞 tsogk'iet  
 璣 g'ioq  
 璣 g'liög  
 璣 dziwan  
 璣 ngog  
 璣 liän  
 璣 mwən  
 璣 liäng  
 璣 diän  
 璣 'eng  
 璣 k'iad  
 璣 g'lam  
 璣 dz'iar  
 璣 dz'ä  
 璣 lwər  
 璣 liwər  
 璣 g'iar  
 璣 vo寔 liəd tiəd  
 tied  
 =痲癩 swänsieg  
 痲 sog  
 痲 kiwät  
 痲 t'iad  
 痲 siək  
 痲 t'an  
 痲 man  
 痲 kwen  
 痲 'iad  
 痲 'wən  
 痲 'ap  
 痲 dz'iek  
 痲 ts'iang  
 =痲瘡 p'liəmts'iang  
 痲捺 p'wänd'ä  
 痲 ngwan  
 痲 g'wər  
 痲 liög  
 =痲瘰 'wərt'wər  
 痲 ts'äd  
 痲 tsia  
 痲 ts'ad/ts'ai  
 痲 dz'ä  
 =札瘡 tsätsia  
 痲 siög  
 =痲瘦 siogs'ioq  
 痲 d'iwär  
 痲 gliam  
 =痲瘰 g'oxliam  
 痲 ngiok  
 痲 tien

=蹠瘡 ?  
 皚uf/皚 ngiər  
 皚皚 ngər-ngər  
 皚 g'ioq  
 皚 p'äk  
 皚 g'ioq-giög  
 皚 kog  
 皚皚 g'ög-g'ög  
 皚 g'wäng  
 皚 g'ög  
 =太皚 t'ädg'ög  
 皚 /ts'wi  
 皚 /ts'äu  
 皚 /ts'iau  
 皚 /ts'iau-  
 皚 b'wän  
 皚庚 b'wänkäng  
 皚益 b'wängiwo  
 =眇眇 miogdiog  
 眇 'än  
 眇霧 k'ügmug  
 眇 d'äng  
 眇 t'ien  
 眇 tien  
 眇眇 t'iensiwən  
 眇菌 t'ienkiwən  
 眇 k'äd  
 眇 k'wäng  
 眇 liər  
 眇 diäng  
 眇 d'äng  
 眇 kiwər  
 眇 sug  
 眇 xat  
 眇 g'wan  
 晶 mük  
 晶 mien  
 晶 mieng  
 晶 'wäng  
 晶 g'iweng  
 眇 dz'ä  
 =磳磳 tänggäk  
 磳 k'ök  
 磳 k'ök  
 磳 g'ög  
 磳磳 mändö?  
 磳頭 mäd'u  
 磳 kung  
 磳 nian  
 磳碾 niannä  
 磳尻 g'lekngək  
 磳 g'öng  
 磳 swət  
 =磳磳 tänggäk

磬 lóg  
 磁 dz'iar  
 磁石 dz'iegdiäk  
 礪 lóg  
 礪黃 liögg'wáng  
 礪氏 siëgd'ieg  
 礪礪 d'iegd'âng  
 =>礪礪 d'iegd'âng  
 =>礪礪 p'wángd'âng  
 磅 p'áng  
 磅礪 p'wángláng  
 磅礪 p'wángd'âng  
 礪 k'át  
 礪 g'wet  
 礪霜 p'iaršiang  
 魄 'iwär  
 魄氏 'iwärdiëg  
 魄碗 'iwär-ngwia  
 魄礪 k'wär-liwär  
 礪 s'áng  
 磊 lwär  
 =>礪磊 'wär-lwär  
 磊何 lwär-lâr  
 磋 ts'á  
 =>磨磋 mwáts'wá  
 礪 d'ien  
 礪 k'at  
 礪 k'ieg  
 礪 gliam  
 礪 pwân  
 礪 ngiär  
 礪 ngwär  
 礪礪 k'är-kär  
 礪礪 ngär-ngär  
 礪礪 ngwär-ngwär  
 礪 giwen  
 礪 twär  
 礪 ták  
 =>獄礪堂 ngiuk-ták'd'âng  
 礪 k'áp  
 礪 k'ád  
 礪 k'át  
 礪礪 dláp-dz'áp  
 礪 /ts'iak  
 礪 giwëng  
 礪 ts'iek  
 礪 k'óg  
 礪 d'âng  
 礪 siëg  
 礪 má  
 礪 gliam  
 =>枯礪 k'ogliam  
 礪 gliamsiam

穰 gliamsiam  
 穰 p'wo  
 穰 ts'ieg  
 穰 ts'ög  
 穰 'iük-'iük  
 穰 dz'iu  
 穰 ts'iek  
 =>后穰 g'uts'iek  
 =>社穰 diäts'iek  
 穰下 ts'iekg'á  
 穰 xiök  
 穰 liën d'ien  
 穰 d'iar  
 穰 kok  
 穰 liak  
 穰 d'óg  
 穰 ká  
 穰 kâš'iek  
 穰 k'iar  
 穰 k'iar  
 穰 g'ier  
 =>會穰 kwädkiär  
 =>滑稽 kwätkiär  
 穰留 kiärl'ög  
 穰 kog  
 穰 kuk  
 穰 kuk?  
 穰 kuk  
 =>不穰 piügkuk  
 =>五穰 ngokuk  
 =>子穰 ts'iegkuk  
 穰梁 kukliang  
 穰 'niung  
 穰 g'iong  
 =>矜穰 g'iemk'iüng?  
 穰奇 g'iongg'ia  
 穰廬 k'iüngglio  
 穰蟬 g'iongd'ian  
 穰 diög  
 穰 diög  
 穰 d'iög  
 穰 d'ien  
 =>于穰 giwod'ien  
 =>于穰 l'iennian  
 穰 /dz'au  
 =>寥穰 gliög-/dz'au  
 穰 diu/iu:  
 穰 'wá  
 =>合穰 g'apdiu  
 =>些穰 ts'iardiu  
 =>猥穰 'ät'diu  
 =>監穰 kodiu  
 =>奠穰 'ät'diu  
 =>羸穰 lwia'wá

篋 má  
 篋 'niak  
 篋 ts'ian  
 =>竹箭 tiökts'ian  
 篋 diap  
 =>箭篋 diok'tiap  
 篋 xiwän  
 篋 pian  
 篋 kwëk k'wäg  
 篋 siwän  
 篋 siwän  
 篋 siang  
 篋 siänliög  
 篋 b'ienngsieng  
 篋 liäm  
 =>周篋 liögliäm  
 =>商篋 siängliäm  
 篋魚 liämngio  
 =>簞篋 liengsieng  
 篋 g'o  
 篋 g'oluk  
 篋 sia  
 篋 dia  
 =>柶落 pwägglák  
 篋 d'io  
 篋 tiö  
 篋 'ög  
 篋 'iök  
 篋 bliwät  
 篋 'uk  
 篋 tung  
 篋 siög  
 篋 dz'iap  
 篋 t'iap  
 篋 tsiet  
 篋 tsiet dz'iet  
 篋文 tsietmiwän  
 篋 d'iög?  
 篋 d'äg  
 篋 g'wäng  
 =>箒篋 b'ienngsieng  
 篋 miär  
 篋 kwäd  
 篋 k'wed?  
 篋 b'iwäm  
 篋 diwan  
 篋 diwär  
 篋 d'iwän  
 篋 p'ian  
 篋 piung  
 篋 tiök  
 =>箒篋 gliosio  
 篋 g'ung

篋 k'iap  
 =>篋篋 k'ungg'u  
 篋 ts'io  
 篋 kiän  
 篋 miög  
 篋 s'am  
 篋 d'âng  
 篋 pian  
 篋 niög  
 篋 mian  
 篋 g'u  
 篋 siö  
 篋 siö  
 篋 tsung  
 篋 g'o  
 篋 ts'ian  
 篋 dz'io  
 篋 dz'iodio  
 篋 d'ap  
 篋 siang  
 篋 kem  
 篋 k'ek  
 篋 'iad  
 篋 'iat  
 =>紗篋 sa'iat  
 篋 s'ian  
 篋 'niwan  
 篋 mian  
 篋 mian-mian  
 篋 ts'iap  
 篋 ts'iap tsi  
 篋 g'á  
 篋 d'wän  
 篋 d'iwng  
 篋 d'ieg  
 篋 miän  
 篋 mög  
 篋 diwan  
 =>垂緣 dwiadiwan  
 =>邊緣 piandiwan  
 篋 siat  
 篋 pög  
 篋 siög  
 篋 dz'ioög tsiög  
 篋 ts'ioög  
 篋 ts'ioög  
 篋 pian  
 篋 pian pian  
 篋 piang'o  
 篋 g'wän  
 篋 k'äng  
 篋 tsung  
 篋 miwan  
 篋 giwäd

緱 biög  
 緱 xiwär  
 緱 giwär  
 =>緱緯 dz'ieggiwär  
 緱 d'u  
 緱 ku  
 緱氏 k'udiëg  
 緱 pung  
 緱 püng  
 緱 miög  
 緱 g'iat k'iat  
 緱 glian  
 =>簡練 känglian  
 緱 t'ânä  
 緱 tsung  
 緱 b'ian  
 緱 g'wän  
 緱 kwän  
 緱 giwän  
 緱 'iën-'iwän  
 緱 l'ieg  
 緱 d'iegdz'iar  
 緱 kwäd  
 緱 d'ied  
 緱 'iwän  
 緱 l'ieäng  
 緱 d'ian  
 緱 d'äg l'ieäng  
 緱 d'iwän  
 緱 tsung  
 緱 käng  
 緱 siwan  
 緱 ts'ieg  
 緱 diu  
 緱 kliam  
 緱 má  
 緱 liög  
 緱 b'ia  
 緱 b'ög  
 緱 b'äg  
 緱 b'iaqliông  
 緱 diwän  
 緱 käng  
 緱 kiät kiät  
 緱 kiät'diär?  
 緱 g'iam  
 緱 diu  
 緱 lio  
 =>鶯鶯 xiänlio  
 緱 g'u  
 緱 g'ek  
 緱 ts'ian  
 緱 xiwän  
 緱 kiëg

15  
畫

翬 <i>siëg</i>	鯛 <i>giwəd</i>	⇒黃蔞 <i>g'wāngb'wəg</i>	蕈菌 <i>dziəp'iën</i>	⇒毒蠅 <i>d'əgmwəg</i>
翩 <i>p'ian</i>	鯀 <i>dio</i>	葦 <i>liang</i>	⇒石薺 <i>diäk'g'uk</i>	蛭 <i>siä</i>
翩翩 <i>p'ian-p'ian</i>	=舩舨 <i>dioŋ'wāng</i>	纂 <i>lä</i>	蕈 <i>ngog</i>	=蜈蚣 <i>siungsiö</i>
撥 <i>tsung</i>	=舩舨 <i>ngieks'ioŋ</i>	⇒虎許 <i>χoxio</i>	蔞 <i>miər</i>	蝻 <i>mian</i>
翫 <i>ngwān</i>	艘 <i>tsung</i>	蕈 <i>kiang</i>	蕈 <i>gliu glu</i>	蝻 <i>g'iak</i>
插翫 <i>t'iwāp-niwāp</i>	扁 <i>p'ian</i>	蕈 <i>g'iang</i>	⇒瓜蕈 <i>kwāglu</i>	蝻 <i>k'wāk</i>
翬 <i>xiwər</i>	扁 <i>b'ian</i>	蕈荒 <i>g'iangd'iwət</i>	蕈鵝 <i>glungā</i>	蝻 <i>d'iu d'iu</i>
稷 <i>ts'üŋ</i>	船舩 <i>miöksiök</i>	荷 <i>d'iwət</i>	蔞 <i>ts'uk</i>	=蝻蝻 <i>k'wät'diu</i>
耦 <i>ngu</i>	牒 <i>d'iap</i>	蔞 <i>mwen</i>	⇒太蔞 <i>t'ädts'ug</i>	=蠟蝻 <i>diök'dio</i>
曄 <i>d'ieng</i>	艘vo媵 <i>diəng</i>	蔞 <i>nglian?</i>	蔞葵 <i>liöŋg'iwə</i>	蝻 <i>kər</i>
聃 <i>g'iwə</i>	籜 <i>d'əng</i>	蔞 <i>kiäng</i>	蔞 <i>ts'äd</i>	蝻 <i>d'iek</i>
聰vo聰 <i>ts'ung</i>	篠 <i>d'ioŋ</i>	蔞 <i>liəng</i>	蔞 <i>säd</i>	蝻蝻 <i>xiwəng'uk</i>
联 <i>k'iwər</i>	篠 <i>t'ioŋ</i>	蔞 <i>liəng</i>	⇒萃蔞 <i>ts'wəd-ts'äd</i>	蝗 <i>g'wāng</i>
𧈧 <i>liap</i>	務 <i>môg</i>	蔞 <i>kiäd</i>	蔞叔 <i>ts'äd'siök</i>	蝗 <i>g'wäng</i>
聯 <i>lian</i>	通 <i>t'ung</i>	蔞 <i>g'ied</i>	婆婆 <i>b'wäsä</i>	=蠟蝗 <i>p'ək'g'wāng</i>
聯娟 <i>lian'iwān</i>	蓬 <i>d'ioŋ</i>	蔞葉 <i>piog</i>	蔞蔞 <i>ts'iang</i>	蝗蟲 <i>g'wängd'io</i>
脛 <i>'u</i>	蓬 <i>b'ung</i>	蔞蓑 <i>kwən</i>	⇒寒蔞 <i>g'änts'iang</i>	蠟蝻 <i>'iänd'ian</i>
脛 <i>d'iang</i>	=蜚蓬 <i>piwərb'ung</i>	焯 <i>xiän</i>	萃 <i>liwət</i>	蝙蝠 <i>pianpiük</i>
脛 <i>luk</i>	=闕蓬 <i>'ianb'üŋ</i>	淑 <i>d'ioŋ</i>	密 <i>miət</i>	蜘蛛 <i>'ioŋ-gliöŋ</i>
脛 <i>liäd</i>	蓬戶 <i>b'ungg'o</i>	藪 <i>suk</i>	蔥 <i>ts'ung</i>	蝻 <i>niöŋ</i>
脛 <i>kwək</i>	蓬萊 <i>b'unglög</i>	鹿 <i>ts'o</i>	⇒鹿蔥 <i>lukts'ung</i>	=蝻蝻 <i>tiət'niöŋ</i>
脛 <i>p'üŋ</i>	蓬蓬 <i>b'ung-b'ung</i>	鹿蔥 <i>lukts'ung</i>	⇒青蔥 <i>ts'ieng-</i>	蝻 <i>b'iwäm</i>
脛 <i>dziwan</i>	蓬農 <i>b'ungnōng</i>	鹿蹄 <i>lukd'ieg</i>	<i>ts'ung</i>	=蚱蜢 <i>'ier'iwər</i>
脛 <i>liwər</i>	蓬頭 <i>b'ungd'u</i>	萑 <i>swər</i>	蔞 <i>tiöŋ</i>	蝻虫布 <i>b'üŋpwan</i>
脛脛 <i>lwərdz'wər</i>	蔞 <i>'əm</i>	設 <i>siät</i>	覓 <i>miək</i>	蝻蝻 <i>b'üŋpwan</i>
⇒脛脛 <i>lwərdz'wər</i>	蓮 <i>lien</i>	設設 <i>siät-siät</i>	蕈 <i>dziwad</i>	蝻 <i>d'iwān</i>
膘 <i>p'ioŋ</i>	基vo綦 <i>g'ieŋ</i>	蔞蕈 <i>siangglu</i>	園 <i>g'iwən</i>	蝻 <i>miər</i>
脛 <i>kiang</i>	=葑菘 <i>p'iwngtsung</i>	蔞藿 <i>siangd'ioŋ</i>	實 <i>d'ian</i>	=蝻蝻 <i>g'ioŋsiöŋ</i>
膚 <i>pliwo</i>	=龍菘 <i>lungtsung</i>	蔞 <i>d'iek</i>	斬 <i>d'iam</i>	=蝻蝻 <i>xiwənsiöŋ</i>
⇒皮膚 <i>b'iapliwo</i>	=衝菘 <i>t'iwngsiung</i>	蔑 <i>miät</i>	蔞 <i>piəŋ</i>	=蝻蝻 <i>g'iwənsiöŋ</i>
脛 <i>t'äng</i>	徒 <i>siəŋ</i>	煮 <i>xiwən</i>	蔞 <i>'ian</i>	蝻 <i>giwəd</i>
膜 <i>māk</i>	泝 <i>b'ieŋ</i>	蔓 <i>miwän</i>	蔞 <i>'iän</i>	=蝙蝠 <i>pianpiük</i>
膜 <i>mäg</i>	深 <i>siəm</i>	蔓莖 <i>miwändian</i>	梢 <i>sök</i>	=蝻蝻 <i>ko'sia</i>
膝 <i>siət</i>	淺 <i>tsian</i>	蔓蔓 <i>miwän-</i>	梢 <i>sög</i>	蝻 <i>niwān</i>
膊 <i>d'iwān liwān</i>	藎 <i>'u</i>	<i>miwän</i>	蔬 <i>siö</i>	=蝻蝻 <i>xiət'iet</i>
膊 <i>d'iwən liwən</i>	=烏藎 <i>'o'u?</i>	荀uf服 <i>b'ək</i>	蔞 <i>'iəm</i>	蝻 <i>dziöŋ</i>
脛 <i>liwət</i>	董 <i>kiən</i>	帶 <i>tiäd</i>	蔞室 <i>'iəmsiət</i>	=蝻蝻 <i>b'ioŋd'ioŋ</i>
膠 <i>klög</i>	整 <i>k'iən</i>	蘆 <i>dz'ä?</i>	國 <i>kwəg kwək</i>	蝻 <i>dziöŋ</i>
膠uf噉? <i>kiog</i>	專 <i>d'iwən</i>	蘆 <i>tsä?</i>	⇒茵蔞 <i>'iend'iən</i>	蝻賊 <i>miögdz'ək</i>
膠傍 <i>klöglog</i>	捷 <i>dziap</i>	蘆 <i>ts'o</i>	⇒確蔞 <i>d'iwərg'o</i>	蝻 <i>g'ä</i>
膠膠 <i>klög-klög</i>	唯蔞 <i>d'iwərg'o</i>	蔞 <i>tiögg'o</i>	蕈 <i>tsiwär</i>	蝻莫 <i>g'amäg</i>
膠轄 <i>klögkät</i>	推 <i>t'wər t'iwər</i>	蔗 <i>liag</i>	蔞vo麻 <i>mä</i>	蝻虹 <i>g'äg'ung</i>
膳 <i>d'əng</i>	曹 <i>dziög</i>	蔗 <i>liäg</i>	號 <i>kwäk</i>	蝻蝻 <i>b'ieŋgd'ieng</i>
膳 <i>d'ieŋ</i>	御兒 <i>ngio'niəŋ</i>	蔗stbut柘 <i>liäg</i>	號 <i>b'ög</i>	蝻 <i>'iäng</i>
脛 <i>gliu glu</i>	=荳蔻 <i>d'uχu</i>	⇒諸蔗 <i>liöliäg</i>	蚪蚪 <i>k'wātu</i>	蝻 <i>siət</i>
脛 <i>tiət?</i>	莢 <i>ngiad</i>	⇒人蔞 <i>niənsiəm</i>	端 <i>ts'iwär</i>	=沙蝻 <i>sa'siət</i>
辣 <i>dziäk</i>	執 <i>tsiəp</i>	⇒蔞蔞 <i>sög-siəm</i>	⇒蝻端 <i>xiwān-</i>	蝻 <i>d'ian</i>
⇒弗辣 <i>ts'änts'iyuk</i>	蔞 <i>gliök</i>	蔞綬 <i>səmsniwər</i>	<i>t'iwān</i>	蝻 <i>d'ian</i>
鼻 <i>mian</i>	蔞 <i>gliög</i>	旋 <i>dziwān</i>	蝻蛆 <i>tsiäks'io</i>	蝻 <i>d'iwng</i>
鼻 <i>d'iwng</i>	=蔞蔞 <i>k'öglög</i>	郵 <i>giüg</i>	蝻蠅 <i>tsiäks'ioŋ</i>	蝻 <i>t'äng</i>
鼻 <i>ngwät</i>	萑 <i>piət</i>	蔚 <i>'iwət</i>	蝻 <i>g'ät</i>	蝻vo蝻 <i>liö</i>
鼻 <i>xiəŋ</i>	蔞 <i>lo</i>	蔚 <i>'iwəd iwə</i>	蝻餅 <i>g'ätpieng</i>	⇒三蝻 <i>səmtsung</i>
鼻uf鼻 <i>xiən xiən</i>	=苜蓿 <i>miöksiöŋ</i>	⇒苜蔚 <i>t'ioŋgiwəd</i>	⇒蝻蝻 <i>b'ieŋgd'ieng</i>	蝻 <i>d'ieg</i>
鼻 <i>t'iap</i>	蔞 <i>b'əg p'əg</i>	⇒苜蔞 <i>miökdz'iep</i>	⇒蝻蝻 <i>ts'iengd'ieng</i>	蝻 <i>p'ioŋ</i>

蝮蜻 <i>b'ìòkdiòk</i>	褊褊 <i>d'ieg-d'ieg</i>	捷 <i>dz'iap</i>	諛 <i>g'og</i>	趁 <i>ngiəm</i>
蝮蝎 <i>p'ìòk'òg</i>	複 <i>p'ìòk</i>	課 <i>k'lwār</i>	諛 <i>χāk</i>	趨 <i>k'ìòk</i>
蝮 <i>'iwār</i>	複 <i>p'ìòk</i>	誦 <i>k'iwət</i>	諛 <i>χäg</i>	趨 <i>g'ìòkʂiòk</i>
蚤 <i>t'ian</i>	⇒勝複 <i>ʂiəngp'ìòk</i>	詢 <i>d'òg</i>	論 <i>lwən</i>	趁 <i>k'iam</i>
蛾 <i>χem</i>	種 <i>d'iuŋ</i>	⇒設詢 <i>t'ògd'òg</i>	論語 <i>liwənnqio</i>	趨 <i>k'iwən</i>
媛 <i>giwän</i>	襖 <i>χiet</i>	詢誄 <i>d'ògd'o</i>	諗 <i>ʂniəm</i>	趙 <i>ts'iak</i>
蛙 <i>k'iweg</i>	褊 <i>p'ian</i>	諄 <i>dz'òng</i>	諛 <i>piog</i>	趨 <i>tòg</i>
⇒青蛙 <i>ts'ieŋk'iweg</i>	褊襖 <i>b'iansian</i>	諄 <i>g'òg</i>	諄 <i>χwäd</i>	趨 <i>tògtäng</i>
蠱 <i>mäng</i>	裡 <i>'iən</i>	諄 <i>ʂiwəd swəd</i>	諄stbuf審 <i>ʂiam</i>	趨 <i>täng</i>
⇒土蠱 <i>t'omäng</i>	裸 <i>d'iap</i>	調 <i>miwəng</i>	諄stbuf諗 <i>ʂniəm</i>	⇒趨 <i>tògtäng</i>
刺螿 <i>lät'ät</i>	袴 <i>tòg</i>	諛 <i>g'ien</i>	筮 <i>χüŋ</i>	趨 <i>t'òg</i>
蝮 <i>ngiu ngiung</i>	褶 <i>mòg</i>	諛 <i>χäng</i>	筮 <i>k'üŋ</i>	趨 <i>t'òk</i>
蝮蝮 <i>d'òkdio</i>	褊 <i>kwən</i>	諛 <i>piwər</i>	筮壑 <i>χungχák</i>	趨 <i>g'ien</i>
蝮蝮 <i>kiwəngnieng</i>	褊 <i>twän</i>	諛 <i>ts'æg?</i>	筮筮 <i>glung</i>	趨 <i>ts'wər</i>
蝴蝶 <i>g'od'iap</i>	褊 <i>d'wət</i>	諛 <i>d'əp</i>	碑 <i>pieg</i>	趨 <i>ts'iwər</i>
⇒蚤螿 <i>ts'iar'ts'ìòg</i>	褊 <i>ziòg</i>	諛 <i>ngia</i>	豎 <i>diu</i>	趨 <i>t'iu</i>
⇒蛺蝶 <i>kiapd'iap</i>	褊 <i>dziòg</i>	諛 <i>ngieg</i>	⇒蝶豎 <i>g'iatdiu</i>	趨 <i>ts'iu</i>
⇒蝴蝶 <i>g'od'iap</i>	褊 <i>dziòg</i>	諛 <i>näg</i>	豎刀 <i>diutog</i>	趨 <i>ts'iu</i>
蝶蝮 <i>t'iapd'əp</i>	褊 <i>'wər</i>	諛 <i>nəg?</i>	豎子 <i>diutsiæg</i>	趨 <i>ts'iu</i>
蝮 <i>liek?</i>	褊 <i>g'ät</i>	閻閻 <i>ngiən-ngiən</i>	豎 <i>mwäd-χwäd</i>	趨馬 <i>ts'umä</i>
蝮蝮 <i>b'iandziwan</i>	⇒褊褊 <i>diug'ät</i>	調 <i>d'ìòg</i>	豎 <i>kian</i>	⇒趨 <i>längd'äng</i>
⇒蝮蝮 <i>diəgg'u</i>	褊 <i>giwän giwan</i>	調 <i>liòg</i>	隸 <i>siəd</i>	踏 <i>t'əp</i>
⇒蝮蝮 <i>dziwankwa</i>	褊 <i>pòg</i>	諛 <i>p'ieğ</i>	貌stbuf狃, 麁 <i>ngieg</i>	踐 <i>dz'ian</i>
蝮牛 <i>kwəngiüg</i>	褊 <i>pòg</i>	諛 <i>t'iwət</i>	豺 <i>ləg</i>	踐更 <i>dz'iankäng</i>
蝮螺 <i>kwəlwá</i>	褊 <i>p'üüg</i>	諛 <i>t'iem</i>	豺豸 <i>b'iegd'iär</i>	蹠 <i>k'iağ</i>
蝮羸 <i>kwəlwá</i>	褊 <i>diu</i>	諛 <i>t'iam</i>	賄 <i>liòg</i>	蹠 <i>g'iağ</i>
蝮 <i>f'au</i>	褊 <i>t'wän</i>	諛 <i>liwən</i>	賄 <i>ləg</i>	蹠 <i>liəd</i>
蝮蝮 <i>'iwənliwən</i>	褊 <i>'iän</i>	諛 <i>g'iağ</i>	贊 <i>vo贊 tsân</i>	蹠 <i>lwət'wət</i>
蝮蝮 <i>'iwən-'iwən</i>	褊 <i>nwän</i>	諛 <i>k'iağ</i>	賄 <i>ʂiang</i>	蹠 <i>'wār</i>
蝮 <i>χák</i>	褊 <i>niwan</i>	諛 <i>k'iağ</i>	賄 <i>siəg</i>	蹠 <i>'iwärd'wá</i>
蝮 <i>giwo</i>	褊 <i>χiwər</i>	諛 <i>'iam</i>	賄 <i>t'iam</i>	蹠 <i>ts'ìòk</i>
蝮 <i>müŋg?</i>	褊衣 <i>χiwər'iar</i>	談 <i>d'äm</i>	賄 <i>tiəg</i>	蹠 <i>ts'iwər</i>
蝮 <i>k'əm</i>	褊 <i>dziwən</i>	⇒邊談 <i>d'əngd'äm</i>	賄 <i>ʂiang</i>	蹠 <i>t'òg</i>
蝮 <i>kläk</i>	褊 <i>pwəg</i>	諛 <i>ʂiap</i>	賄 <i>g'iwən</i>	蹠 <i>t'òk</i>
蝮 <i>tsiən</i>	褊 <i>tio</i>	諛 <i>twianiwär</i>	賄 <i>t'ian</i>	⇒蹠 <i>t'iamt'òk</i>
衛 <i>giwad</i>	褊 <i>liəd?</i>	⇒諛 <i>twianiwär</i>	賄 <i>käng</i>	蹠 <i>dz'iap</i>
⇒匡衛 <i>k'iwəng</i>	褊 <i>tsian?</i>	諛 <i>k'ìòk</i>	賄 <i>g'ien</i>	蹠 <i>dz'iağ</i>
giwad	親 <i>liuk</i>	諛 <i>ts'ieŋg</i>	賄良 <i>g'ienliang</i>	蹠 <i>dz'iağ</i>
⇒屯衛 <i>d'wəngiwad</i>	親 <i>ʂiam</i>	諛 <i>dz'ieŋg</i>	賄 <i>məg</i>	⇒蹠 <i>ts'ìòkts'iağ</i>
⇒營衛 <i>giwəng</i>	親 <i>'iwär</i>	⇒廷請 <i>d'ieŋgdz'ieŋg</i>	賄 <i>diòk</i>	蹠 <i>ts'iağ-ts'iağ</i>
giwad	親 <i>χiağ</i>	⇒朝請 <i>d'iogdz'ieŋg</i>	⇒卦賄 <i>kwəgd'ìòk</i>	蹠 <i>niəp</i>
衛尉 <i>giwad'iwəd</i>	親 <i>t'ian</i>	諛 <i>tung</i>	賄 <i>dz'ian</i>	蹠 <i>ʂieğ</i>
衛服 <i>giwadb'iuğ</i>	親 <i>ngieg</i>	諛 <i>tsəng</i>	賄人之牢 <i>dz'ian-</i>	蹠 <i>g'ìòk</i>
衛鞅 <i>giwad'iang</i>	親氏縣 <i>ngieg</i>	諛 <i>dz'äk</i>	<i>niənliəglòg</i>	蹠 <i>ts'iu</i>
衛 <i>d'òg</i>	親 <i>d'əg</i>	諛 <i>tsäk</i>	賄 <i>ʂiwəd</i>	蹠 <i>'əp</i>
衛 <i>χem</i>	親 <i>kia</i>	諛 <i>tsiäg</i>	賄 <i>dz'ieŋg</i>	蹠 <i>diəngmiug</i>
衛 <i>χiam</i>	親 <i>k'ia</i>	諛 <i>ts'wäg</i>	賄 <i>piwo</i>	蹠 <i>liwən</i>
衛 <i>t'iuŋ</i>	親 <i>gük</i>	諛 <i>tsiu</i>	⇒租賄 <i>tsopiwo</i>	蹠 <i>k'iwət</i>
衛 <i>t'iuŋsiung</i>	⇒親 <i>g'əgd'är</i>	諛 <i>k'ian</i>	賄斂 <i>piwoqliam</i>	蹠 <i>t'əng</i>
衛 <i>d'wá</i>	親 <i>t'iang</i>	諛 <i>tük</i>	賄 <i>t'äm</i>	蹠 <i>b'iansian</i>
衛 <i>t'ieğ</i>	親 <i>diwər</i>	諛 <i>gliang</i>	賄 <i>dz'òng</i>	⇒蹠 <i>lwət'wət</i>
衛 <i>tsəpqliak</i>	⇒親 <i>g'adiwər</i>	⇒子諛 <i>dz'ieğgliä</i>	賄 <i>liət</i>	蹠 <i>g'lwār</i>
衛 <i>'ük</i>	親何 <i>diwərg'á</i>	諛 <i>dz'ian</i>	賄 <i>tiəd</i>	蹠 <i>g'lwərg'ük</i>
衛 <i>diəg</i>	親居 <i>diwərkio</i>	諛 <i>t'ìòk</i>	賄 <i>tsiər tsiər</i>	蹠 <i>g'lwār-g'lwār</i>

15 畫

踞 *kio*  
 => 盤踞 *bliwankio*  
 跬 *b'iwər*  
 踟躕 *d'iegd'io*  
 踟 *'iwän*  
 踟 *'wär*  
 踟 *g'iwän*  
 踟 *siak*  
 => 踟踟 *t'iwət'tiek*  
 踟 *b'ək*  
 踟 *dz'iwəd*  
 踟 *dz'wət*  
 踟 *ts'iap*  
 踟 *kia*  
 踟 *kia ngia*  
 踟 *k'ia*  
 踟 *tsiök*  
 踟扭 *tsiökniök*  
 踟扭 *tsiök-niök*  
 踟踏 *tsiöktsiäk*  
 踟踟 *d'iök-d'iök*  
 踟<sup>vo</sup>踟 *tsiung*  
 踟 *g'iwər*  
 踟 *liwat*  
 踟 *k'iông*  
 踟 *ghwār*  
 踟 *'är*  
 踟 *kia*  
 踟 *kjök*  
 踟 *liög*  
 踟 *ngieg*  
 踟 *läng*  
 踟轆 *liänggläk*  
 輒<sup>vo</sup>輒 *tiap*  
 輒 *dz'an dz'än*  
 輒 *liang*  
 輒 *'iwän 'iwän*  
 輒 *ts'iang*  
 輒 *xiwər*  
 輒 *m'iwang*  
 輒 *tiwad*  
 輒 *tiwat*  
 輒 *g'lwär g'lwär*  
 輒 *g'lwän*  
 輒 *k'am*  
 輒 *'ia*  
 輒 *b'äng*  
 輒 */ts'ien-*  
 輒 *kwän*  
 輒 *lian*  
 輒 *b'iang*  
 輒 *kwän*  
 輒 *pwär*  
 輒 *liwän*

輪臺 *liwänd'æg*  
 輒 *b'er*  
 輒 *t'wər*  
 輒 *gliang*  
 => 輒<sup>vo</sup>輒 *t'ápniəm*  
 輒<sup>vo</sup>輒 *nông*  
 輒 *kwan*  
 輒 *sliwət*  
 => 輒<sup>vo</sup>輒 *liögliang*  
 輒 *ngog*  
 輒 *d'iek*  
 輒 *siäk*  
 輒 *siäk liäk*  
 輒 *tiek*  
 輒 *tək*  
 輒長 *tiectiang*  
 => 輒<sup>vo</sup>輒 *niogdz'æg*  
 輒 *t'iak*  
 輒 *suk*  
 輒 *tsög*  
 輒 *liäg*  
 輒 *d'wän*  
 輒 *d'iad*  
 輒 *diad*  
 => 輒<sup>vo</sup>輒 *lianglu*  
 輒 *d'iar*  
 => 輒<sup>vo</sup>輒 *'iwärd'iar*  
 => 輒<sup>vo</sup>輒 *siär-d'iar*  
 輒<sup>vo</sup>輒 *d'iar-d'iar*  
 輒 *ts'wä*  
 輒<sup>vo</sup>部 *b'æg*  
 輒 *xi*  
 輒 *d'äng*  
 輒析 *d'ängsiek*  
 輒林 *d'änggliəm*  
 輒 *piad*  
 輒 *dziəm*  
 輒 *piad*  
 輒 *dz'iang*  
 輒 *gwia*  
 輒 *d'iäng*  
 輒袖 *d'iängdziög*  
 輒 *mlug*  
 輒 *diän*  
 輒善 *diändian*  
 輒 *liän*  
 輒鄰 *liän-liän*  
 輒 *b'iär*  
 輒 *b'wän*  
 輒 *b'wär*  
 => 輒<sup>vo</sup>輒 *g'ántän*  
 輒 *liwar*  
 輒 *d'iwär*  
 => 輒<sup>vo</sup>輒 *lienglük*

醜 *ləm*  
 醜 *'iam*  
 => 醜陶 *mogd'ög*  
 醜 *b'wæg*  
 醜 *tsän*  
 醜 *tsän tsian*  
 醜 *d'iwän*  
 醜 *d'am*  
 醜 *tsiwəd*  
 醜 *tiwat*  
 醜 *ts'äg*  
 醜 *dz'äk*  
 鈞<sup>uf</sup>鈞 *dz'am*  
 鈞 *g'än kân*  
 鈞 *d'iwän*  
 鈞 *d'wäd*  
 鈞 *d'iwad*  
 => 鈞鈞 *diogd'iwat*  
 鈞 *d'iwad*  
 鈞 *diad*  
 鈞 *d'iad*  
 鈞 *k'äng*  
 鈞 *g'jög*  
 鈞 *siög*  
 鈞 *siök*  
 鈞 *niap*  
 鈞 *niap*  
 鈞 *tiap*  
 鈞 *siög*  
 鈞 *dz'äng*  
 => 唐鈞 *d'ängd'iar*  
 鈞 *ts'wä*  
 鈞 *dz'wä*  
 鈞 *kwat*  
 鈞 *g'ung*  
 鈞 *d'u*  
 => 鈞石 *t'ud'iak*  
 鈞<sup>uf</sup>鈞 *li*  
 鈞 *mwæg*  
 鈞鑄 *längläng*  
 鈞 *m'iwäm*  
 鈞 *tsiög*  
 鈞 *g'iwän*  
 鈞 *pwäd*  
 鈞 *'ok*  
 鈞鍊 *suk*  
 鈞鉛 *g'juk*  
 鈞 *d'ian*  
 鈞 *t'iang*  
 鈞 *d'iang*  
 鈞 *d'iang*  
 鈞 *b'iwət*  
 鈞 *g'wan*  
 鈞 *kiap*

鎡 *g'weng*  
 鈞 *d'iap*  
 鈞 *tsiam*  
 鈞 *tsiwan*  
 鈞 *ts'wän*  
 鈞 *p'iang*  
 => 陳鈞氏 *d'ien-p'iangdiäg*  
 鈞 *t'iam*  
 鈞 *m'iwän*  
 鈞 *liäg*  
 鈞 *siär*  
 鈞 *xiwan*  
 鈞 *g'iwän*  
 鈞 *dziwan*  
 鈞人 *kiwanüien*  
 鈞<sup>uf</sup>鈞 *g'wä*  
 => 鈞鈞 *kwänngio*  
 => 鈞鈞 *dz'iongio*  
 => 鈞鈞 *kwänngio*  
 鈞 *d'iög*  
 鈞 *kwäng*  
 鈞 *tsük*  
 鈞 *dz'ük*  
 鈞 *liwat*  
 鈞 *g'iang*  
 鈞 *g'äng*  
 鈞 *tsiam*  
 鈞 *ts'iam*  
 鈞 *tsiam*  
 鈞 *diän*  
 鈞 *g'am*  
 => 鈞鈞 *mäkziä*  
 鈞 *dz'io*  
 鈞 *d'äng*  
 鈞 *kjök*  
 => 鈞鈞 *siäng'ian*  
 鈞 *t'iet*  
 鈞 *m'iwang*  
 鈞 *p'wo*  
 鈞頒 *p'wopwan*  
 鈞 *liär*  
 鈞 *p'wan*  
 鈞 *k'wän*  
 鈞 *läng*  
 => 鈞鈞 *k'ängläng*  
 鈞 *ngo*  
 鈞 *glio*  
 => 女鈞 *nioglio*  
 => 穹鈞 *k'iüngglio*  
 => 菴鈞 *ämgljo*  
 => 里鈞 *liägglio*  
 => 閣鈞 *käpglio*  
 鈞里 *glioliäg*

閱 *k'wän*  
 閱 *sa*  
 閱 *d'iwat*  
 閱 *d'iwat*  
 => 彭閱 *b'ängpuk*  
 閱 *niög*  
 閱 *niäng*  
 閱 *liän*  
 閱 *k'wed?*  
 閱 *d'wär*  
 => 閱閱 *xiwärd'wär*  
 閱 *täng*  
 閱 *dziäm*  
 閱 *b'iwän*  
 閱 *djo*  
 閱 *muk*  
 閱 *d'iam*  
 閱 *siög*  
 閱敖 *siogngog*  
 閱霏 *siogd'io?*  
 閱妻 *t'iapsiap*  
 閱 *d'ap*  
 閱 *g'ap*  
 閱爾 *səpniär*  
 閱陽 *d'apdiang*  
 閱書 *d'iap-d'iap*  
 閱書 *liap-liap*  
 閱書 *səp-səp*  
 閱書 *d'ap-d'ap*  
 閱 *d'iang*  
 閱 *liän*  
 閱撼 *liänxiän*  
 => 閱霏 *p'wäng-p'wäd*  
 閱雨 *mwäggio*  
 閱 *dziäng*  
 閱 *k'ög*  
 閱 *'iük*  
 閱 *ziad*  
 閱 *'iän*  
 閱 *t'əp*  
 閱 *səp*  
 閱 *k'əp*  
 => 閱閱 *t'ängd'əp*  
 閱 *d'og*  
 閱 *b'iük*  
 閱 *gläk*  
 閱 *k'iät*  
 閱 *g'äg*  
 閱 *g'iwäg*  
 閱 *kwäg*  
 閱 *'än*  
 閱 *'än*  
 閱 *g'än*

鞏 *kiung*  
鞏 *kiwan*  
鞞 *kɛp kəp*  
焯 *giwər*  
載 *siam*  
賴 *lwər*  
頤 *kən*  
頤 *kəp*  
頤 *k'ɔg*  
頤 *'at*  
頤 *nglāk*  
⇒抹頤 *mwátnglāk*  
⇒頤頤 *ngánnglāk*  
頤 *ngwər*  
頤 *g'iet*  
⇒倉頤 *ts'àngg'iet*  
頤滑 *g'ietg'wət*  
⇒頤頤 *t'watg'wat*  
⇒頤頤 *lwátkwát*  
頤 *giəg*  
頤 *siən*  
頤 *giəg*  
⇒頤頤 *d'iamgiəg*  
頤 *kəg*  
⇒无頤 *mwotwər*  
⇒母頤 *miəgtwər*  
⇒頤頤 *pianngian*  
頤 *xiwan*  
頤 *giwo*  
頤 *p'ian*  
頤頤 *pianngian*  
頤 *p'ieng*  
頤 *lwəd*  
頤 *t'ioŋ*  
颯 *liət*  
颯 *liəg*  
颯 *kwat*  
餞 *xád*  
餞 *nó?*  
餞 *niəm*  
餞 *'ək*  
餞 *kəg*  
餞 *'ad*  
餞 *t'iam*  
餞 *d'iam*  
餞 *uf 忝? t'iam*  
餞 *kɔg*  
餞 *kɛp*  
餞 *piəng*  
餞 *d'ioŋ*  
餞 *d'ung*  
餞 *dz'iar*  
餞 *siang*  
餞 *mám*

養 *ziang*  
⇒負養 *b'iügziang*  
養由基 *ziang-diəgkiəg*  
養養 *ziang-ziang*  
養 *kiwán*  
餌 *niəg*  
餒 *g'eg*  
餒 *k'iar*  
駉 *stbuft'驅 k'iuŋ*  
駉 *kiweng*  
駉駉 *pwángá*  
駉 *liəg*  
駉 *'iwán*  
駉 *pwán b'wán*  
駉 *p'əng*  
駉 *b'iaŋ*  
⇒駉駉 *p'iənp'əng*  
駉 *d'ioŋ*  
⇒邛邛駉虛 *g'iuŋg'ioxiə*  
駉駉 *g'ioxiə*  
駉 *liu liu*  
駉 *no*  
駉 *kiu*  
⇒株駉 *tiug'iu*  
⇒駉駉 *liəgkiu*  
駉 *p'əg*  
駉 *p'iaŋ*  
駉駉 *p'əg-dz'iaŋ*  
駉 *dz'o*  
駉 *tsang*  
駉 *tso*  
駉 *ka*  
⇒晏駉 *'anka*  
駉駉 *lieng-lieng*  
駉 *liən*  
駉駉 *liən-tian*  
駉 *d'əg*  
⇒哀駉它 *'ərt'ək'tá*  
駉 *b'iu*  
駉 *'iangpiwən*  
駉 *'iang-liung*  
駉 *sliaŋ*  
駉 *b'iet*  
駉 *uf 駉 d'á*  
⇒橐駉 *t'ákd'á*  
⇒駉駉 *tákd'á*  
⇒駉駉 *glákd'á*  
駉 *siəd*  
⇒天駉 *t'ien siəd*  
⇒結駉 *kietsiəd*  
駉 *liəg*  
駉 *k'iwár*

髀 *b'ók*  
髀 *p'uk*  
髀 *b'òg*  
髀 *k'á*  
髀 *k'á*  
髀 *mia*  
⇒髀髀 *'iwərb'iar*  
髀 *dz'iar*  
髀 *lieng*  
髀 *t'liər*  
髀 *tiər*  
髀髀 *k'oglu*  
髀髀 *tiamliam*  
髀髀 *p'iaŋniəg*  
髀 *tsiər*  
髀 *piwát*  
髀 *g'iam*  
髀 *niəm*  
髀髀 *niəm-niəm*  
髀 *d'ieg t'ieg*  
髀 *b'òg*  
髀 *b'ia*  
髀髀 *b'iad'ieg?*  
⇒髀髀 *mwekmüŋ*  
⇒髀髀 *p'iwang*  
*p'iwət*  
⇒髀髀 *p'iwang*  
*p'iwəd*  
髀 *nög*  
髀 *b'wát*  
髀 *p'ák*  
髀 *p'ák*  
⇒虎髀 *χop'ák*  
髀 *miəd*  
⇒髀髀 *t'liamiəd*  
髀 *xiwət*  
髀 *dziə*  
髀 *ngwá*  
髀 *ngwá*  
髀 *k'iaŋ*  
髀 *ngəp*  
髀 *sa*  
髀 *swá*  
髀 *tsəp*  
⇒髀髀 *nápχáp*  
髀 *g'ung*  
髀 *ngio*  
髀 *kang*  
髀 *d'wən*  
髀 *mwát*  
髀 *kád*  
髀 *siəm*  
髀 *b'wan*  
髀 *ngwán*

鮐 *ngiwán*  
鮐斷 *ngwántwán*  
鮐 *b'iar*  
魯 *lo*  
鮐 *miwən*  
⇒當鮐 *tángg'o*  
鮐 *lo*  
鮐 *tsəp*  
鮐 *siər*  
鮐 *b'iwang*  
鮐 *p'iwən*  
鮐 *nəp*  
鮐 *náp*  
鮐鮐 *nápχáp*  
鮐 *kiə*  
鮐鮐 *kiəliə*  
鮐風 *b'iumg'wáng*  
鮐 *g'ieg*  
⇒鮐鮐 *b'iegg'ieg*  
鮐鮐觀 *liəg-ts'iakkwán*  
鮐 *g'o*  
鮐 *kiəp*  
鮐 *b'iaŋ*  
鮐 *dziəg*  
鮐 *kəm*  
鮐 *g'iam*  
⇒子鮐 *tsiəgkiwəg*  
鮐 *piwopiüŋ*  
鮐 *p'iwən*  
鮐 *p'iwənk'ioŋ*  
鮐 *p'iwənt'iwən*  
鮐 *miwən*  
鮐 *g'iaŋkiəg*  
鮐 *kwá*  
鮐 *lian*  
鮐 *kien*  
鮐 *k'ian*  
鮐 *ngək*  
鮐 *g'wət*  
鮐 *kwət*  
鮐 *giwən*  
鮐 *siək*  
鮐 *giwən*  
鮐 *siər*  
鮐 *siəm*  
⇒鮐鮐 *liukngiuk*  
⇒鮐鮐 *piwopiüŋ*  
⇒鮐鮐 *b'ioŋkiəg*  
鮐 *ioŋxiəg*  
⇒鮐鮐 *d'iarkiwat*  
⇒鮐鮐 *d'iegkiwat*  
⇒鮐鮐 *niengk'iwat*  
鮐 *kiwək*  
鮐 *p'iet*

鵠 *χwán*  
鵠 *d'iam*  
鵠 *pòg*  
鵠 *ngan*  
鵠 *'ar*  
鵠鳥 *liəngtiəg*  
鵠 *b'iwang*  
⇒鵠鵠 *p'ietpiwang*  
鵠 *miwən*  
鵠 *kang*  
鵠 *kiəng*  
鵠 *'og*  
鵠 *piəg*  
鵠 *piəg*  
鵠 *b'òg*  
鵠鵠 *piəg-piəg*  
鵠 *ts'o*  
鵠 *g'wət*  
鵠 *t'ioŋ*  
鵠 *p'iwə*  
鵠 *mian*  
鵠 *mian*  
鵠 *χmwia*  
⇒指鵠 *liərχmwia*  
鵠下 *χmwiaŋg'á*  
鵠 *niə*  
鵠 *niən*  
黎 *liər*  
黎 *liər*  
⇒禽滑黎 *g'iam-kwəlliər*  
黎丘 *liərkiüŋ*  
黎草 *liərts'òg*  
黎軒 *liərkan*  
鵠 *d'iek*  
鵠 *miek*  
鵠 *nəg*  
鵠 *pòg?/pau-*  
鵠 *tsiwən*  
鵠 *ngioŋ*  
⇒鵠鵠 *k'iuŋngiəg*  
齒 *t'iaŋ*

16畫

儻 *piən*  
儻儻 *mian-mian*  
儻 *ngəm*  
⇒儻儻 *t'əmgəm*  
⇒儻儻 *t'əpnŋáp*  
儻儻 *ngəmd'əp*  
儻 *niə*  
⇒儻儻 *liwəniə*  
儻者 *niəliə*  
儻 *niə*

儻 *d'æg*  
 ⇒ 林儻 *glæmd'æg*  
 儻儻 *t'ægχæg*  
 儻儻 *d'ïög*  
 儻儻 *d'ïögliwän*  
 儻儻 *dz'er*  
 儻儻 *dz'erliwän*  
 儻儻 *dz'ung*  
 儻儻 *glämdz'äm*  
 儻儻 *twäd*  
 儻儻 *zio*  
 儻儻 *ngiæg*  
 ⇒ 儻儻 *t'ægngiæg*  
 ⇒ 儻儻 *t'ægχæg*  
 儻儻 *dz'ien tsien*  
 儻儻 *k'ian*  
 儻儻 *mung-mung*  
 儻儻 *müwo*  
 儻儻 *nëng*  
 儻儻 *d'ad*  
 儻儻 *tserkëg*  
 儻儻 *kier*  
 儻儻 *kierk'iwät*  
 儻儻 *miak*  
 儻儻 *ngiæng*  
 儻儻 *ngiængd'iad*  
 儻儻 *χiæg*  
 儻儻 *niü*  
 儻儻 *klam*  
 儻儻 *gläm*  
 儻儻 *g'lam*  
 儻儻 *g'wäk*  
 儻儻 *g'wäk*  
 儻儻 *dz'u*  
 儻儻 *ts'iat*  
 儻儻 *tsiwär*  
 儻儻 *dz'iar*  
 ⇒ 儻儻 *b'ägg'wan*  
 儻儻 *kläm*  
 儻儻 *ngiad*  
 儻儻 *ngiäd*  
 儻儻 *χiwän*  
 ⇒ 儻儻 *piwangχiwä*  
 儻儻 *kiung*  
 儻儻 *swän*  
 儻儻 *süwan*  
 儻儻 *liek*  
 儻儻 *d'iwad*  
 儻儻 *d'iwadtsiär*  
 儻儻 *ngliam*  
 儻儻 *g'ëg*  
 儻儻 *iæng*  
 ⇒ 儻儻 *iapt'ät*  
 儻儻 *liam*

擊 *k'iek*  
 擊 *iök*  
 擊 *tük*  
 擊 *tüg*  
 擊 *tïög*  
 擊 *g'liäm*  
 擊 *nöng*  
 擊 *iwat*  
 擊 *iwät*  
 ⇒ 擊 *wätiwät*  
 擊 *χwäd-χwäd*  
 擊 *χäd*  
 擊 *k'ied*  
 ⇒ 擊 *tsiadk'ied*  
 擊 *k'ieddiung*  
 擊 *ngäk*  
 ⇒ 擊 *ngiog-k'iog*  
 擊 *sog*  
 擊 *iæg*  
 擊 *'eg*  
 擊 *d'iad*  
 ⇒ 擊 *ngiatd'iad*  
 擊 *d'iadg'äp*  
 擊 *χiwä*  
 擊 *ts'io*  
 擊 *kiog kiok*  
 擊 *iwan*  
 擊 *'äd*  
 擊 *χä*  
 擊 *tsäk*  
 擊 *tswäk-tswäk*  
 擊 *tsiäp*  
 擊 *iung-iung*  
 擊 *g'iak*  
 擊 *kwäd kwät*  
 擊 *k'wad*  
 擊 *ngiwo-ngiwo*  
 擊 *p'wän*  
 擊 *d'ög*  
 擊 *tied*  
 擊 *täg*  
 擊 *d'iak*  
 擊 *g'iwän*  
 擊 *üf'üf' iök*  
 擊 *dz'iang*  
 擊 *k'iek*  
 擊 *üf'üf' k'ïog*  
 擊 *k'än*  
 擊 *d'iak*  
 擊 *d'äg*  
 擊 *üf'üf' d'äg?*  
 擊 *üf'üf' b'iëg*  
 擊 *g'ëg*  
 擊 *g'og*

壁 *piek*  
 壁 *piekngiap?*  
 壁 *tiän*  
 壁 *kiang*  
 壁 *d'ia*  
 壁 *iung*  
 壁 *iungsäk*  
 壁 *g'ök*  
 壁 *kök*  
 壁 *d'än*  
 ⇒ 壁 *k'ämbäm*  
 壁 *g'iwag*  
 壁 *d'ian*  
 壁 *iët*  
 壁 *piwän*  
 ⇒ 壁 *t'iak-piwänüf'üf' iwad*  
 壁 *piwän-ngökuk*  
 壁 *piwänkiek*  
 壁 *χwät*  
 壁 *ngliäm?*  
 壁 *ngliämüf'üf' ian*  
 壁 *iög*  
 壁 *'wäd*  
 壁 *üf'üf' 'wäd*  
 ⇒ 壁 *d'uk'wät*  
 壁 *kiog*  
 壁 *p'iwän*  
 壁 *s'iak*  
 壁 *pieg*  
 壁 *tän*  
 壁 *fän*  
 壁 *üf'üf' dian*  
 壁 *d'ienng*  
 壁 *dziwäd*  
 壁 *dz'iang*  
 壁 *g'liam*  
 壁 *g'iwäng-*  
 壁 *k'ieg*  
 壁 *k'ëg*  
 壁 *χiam*  
 壁 *d'iang*  
 壁 *üf'üf' niog*  
 壁 *g'ög*  
 壁 *g'ök*  
 ⇒ 壁 *t'ädg'ök*  
 ⇒ 壁 *s'ïök'g'ök*  
 ⇒ 壁 *g'ug'ök*  
 ⇒ 壁 *miwäng'ök*  
 ⇒ 壁 *tsiëng'ök*  
 壁 *g'ökmiwän*

學 *g'ök-g'ök*  
 學 *g'ökngiäp*  
 學 *g'wan*  
 學 *d'ög*  
 學 *d'ögdiäk*  
 學 *siap*  
 學 *tsiapliap*  
 學 *d'iak*  
 ⇒ 學 *gläkd'iak*  
 學 *g'ök*  
 學 *nög*  
 ⇒ 學 *dz'iapngiäp*  
 ⇒ 學 *ngiäpngiäp*  
 ⇒ 學 *dz'iapngiäp*  
 學 *g'iwätngwät*  
 ⇒ 學 *dz'iwätngia*  
 ⇒ 學 *liwärdz'iwär*  
 ⇒ 學 *dz'ät-ngät*  
 學 *χliäm χliäm*  
 ⇒ 學 *k'liäm-*  
 學 *ngliäm*  
 ⇒ 學 *'ëg-pëg*  
 學 *tsiäp*  
 學 *g'ëg*  
 學 *g'ëgk'ieg*  
 學 *k'ät-k'ät*  
 ⇒ 學 *g'iwätsiwëg*  
 學 *miek*  
 學 *g'liam*  
 學 *ts'io*  
 學 *t'iam*  
 學 *g'ien*  
 學 *kwäd*  
 學 *kwädtsiëg*  
 學 *lo*  
 學 *piek*  
 學 *dz'iang*  
 學 *s'äkp'iwö*  
 學 *këg*  
 ⇒ 學 *ziägdiu*  
 ⇒ 學 *ziäd'iu*  
 學 *bliäm*  
 學 *pliäm bliäm*  
 學 *pliäm bliäm*  
 學 *bliäm'dian*  
 學 *bliämüf'üf' ian*  
 學 *d'iak*  
 學 *d'äk*  
 學 *kiang*  
 學 *g'iang*  
 ⇒ 學 *tiëngg'iang*  
 ⇒ 學 *p'ëngg'wäng*  
 學 *s'iad*  
 學 *'wäd-'wäd*

徒 *t'ät*  
 徒 *tän*  
 徒 *kiog*  
 徒 *kiog*  
 徒 *kiogg'ëng*  
 徒 *kiogg'iak*  
 徒 *b'wëg*  
 徒 *p'iat*  
 徒 *p'iatp'iu*  
 徒 *d'iwän*  
 徒 *g'iwäng-*  
 徒 *g'iwäng*  
 徒 *b'iang*  
 ⇒ 徒 *mögb'iang*  
 徒 *ngien?/ngiën-*  
 徒 *ngiän?/ngiën-*  
 徒 *χiæg*  
 徒 *d'äng'wo*  
 徒 *g'iwät*  
 徒 *lög*  
 徒 *χäm*  
 徒 *g'am*  
 徒 *k'iad*  
 徒 *χiän*  
 徒 *d'iang-d'iang*  
 徒 *p'iek-p'ük*  
 徒 *iäk*  
 徒 *ts'io*  
 徒 *ts'iam*  
 ⇒ 徒 *'iamk'siam?*  
 ⇒ 徒 *'ög-nög*  
 徒 *d'am*  
 徒 *fän*  
 ⇒ 徒 *siëngsung*  
 徒 *g'am*  
 徒 *kiog*  
 徒 *'wäd*  
 徒 *g'wan χiwän*  
 ⇒ 徒 *mungtung*  
 徒 *g'ien*  
 徒 *g'iwag*  
 徒 *ts'og-ts'og*  
 徒 *këg*  
 徒 *'ög-nög*  
 徒 *d'iak*  
 徒 *bliäm*  
 徒 *s'iak*  
 徒 *tsiwän*  
 徒 *lian*  
 ⇒ 徒 *d'ianglian*  
 ⇒ 徒 *kënglian*  
 徒 *lianliët*  
 徒 *lian-lian*  
 徒 *b'wät*



擊 <i>p'iat</i>	瞭 <i>liog</i>	橄 <i>g'am</i>	榮 <i>niwər</i>	溲 <i>ngiwo</i>
擊 <sub>uf</sub> 撇 <i>b'iat</i>	暹 <i>siam</i>	橄欖 <i>kámglám</i>	⇒ 榻 築 <i>g'iatliə</i>	凜 <i>bliəm</i>
擊 <i>twən</i>	暉 <i>d'án</i>	樵 <i>mág</i>	禁 <i>luk</i>	澀 <i>miən</i>
撻 <i>t'át</i>	暎 <i>klíwǎng</i>	無 <i>miwo</i>	撞 <i>liung</i>	澀 <i>d'iang</i>
撼 <i>g'am</i>	暎 <i>gwia</i>	橈 <i>ts'iwad</i>	撞 <i>d'üng</i>	澀池 <i>miənd'ia</i>
擻 <i>k'io k'io</i>	瞥瞥 <i>p'iat-p'iat</i>	橈 <i>k'io</i>	撞 <i>d'üng</i>	澡 <i>tsog</i>
撻 <i>twər</i>	隣 <i>liən</i>	橈 <i>ts'iwad</i>	⇒ 白 灑 <i>b'ǎkngia</i>	溜 <i>táng</i>
撻 <i>klíam klíám</i>	暎 <i>t'wən</i>	橈 <i>nōg</i>	槽 <i>tsəng</i>	澀 <i>g'án</i>
撻 <i>gliam</i>	暎 <i>xiəg</i>	橈 <i>niog</i>	槽 <i>dz'iang</i>	澀 <i>g'wán</i>
撻 <i>kán</i>	暎 <i>'ied</i>	隣 <i>liən</i>	積 <i>b'iwər</i>	澤 <i>diək</i>
撻 <i>'iung</i>	暨 <i>g'ied</i>	⇒ 柁 樞 <i>niakliəg</i>	檣 <i>g'iwəng</i>	澤 <i>d'ák</i>
撻 <i>lwər</i>	暨 <i>kiət</i>	⇒ 石 樞 <i>diǎkliəg</i>	燃 棗 <i>niantsog</i>	澤 <i>siək</i>
撻 <i>g'iam</i>	曠 <sub>vo</sub> 曠 <i>k'wáng</i>	樞樞 <i>liəg-liəg</i>	橫 <i>kwáng</i>	⇒ 大 澤 <i>d'add'ák</i>
撻 <i>dz'wər</i>	睫 <i>t'əd</i>	橋 <i>k'io</i>	橫 <i>g'wǎng</i>	⇒ 姻 澤 <i>g'od'ák</i>
撻 <i>nōng</i>	擘 <i>giap</i>	橋 <i>g'io</i>	槽 <i>tsiam</i>	⇒ 格 澤 星 <i>g'lāk</i>
撻 <i>lo</i>	擘擘 <i>giap-giap</i>	橋 <sub>uf</sub> 樞 <i>kiuk?</i>	槽 <i>dz'iam</i>	<i>d'áksiəng</i>
撻 <i>dián</i>	曆 <i>liek</i>	橋牛 <i>g'ioŋŋiūg</i>	樟 <i>ko k'o</i>	⇒ 沔 澤 <i>'od'ák</i>
撻 <sub>vo</sub> 搯 <i>tiak</i>	曇曇 <i>d'am-d'am</i>	欄 <i>g'an</i>	匏 <i>b'og</i>	⇒ 潤 澤 <i>niwənd'ák</i>
撻 <i>d'ák</i>	曇 <i>ngəp</i>	欄 <i>niwən</i>	匏坑 <i>p'ogg'wán</i>	⇒ 濶 澤 <i>'wákd'ák</i>
撻 <i>b'ük</i>	瞳 矚 <i>t'unlung</i>	播 <i>b'iwán</i>	⇒ 接 檳 <i>xiəpliəg</i>	⇒ 濶 澤 <i>g'werd'ák</i>
撻 <i>d'iat</i>	曉 <i>xiog</i>	榘 <i>kian</i>	榜 <i>log</i>	⇒ 鄉 澤 <i>xiangd'ák</i>
撻 <i>ts'ük</i>	瞶 <i>p'iwəd</i>	榘 <i>lian</i>	棹 <i>kók</i>	⇒ 雷 澤 <i>lwərd'ák</i>
撻 <i>táng</i>	瞶 <i>siəm?</i>	榘 榘 <i>kian-t'ian</i>	戲 <i>xiə</i>	澤澤 <i>siək-siək</i>
⇒ 擻 揆 <i>t'iasək</i>	睥 <i>g'og</i>	橐 <i>t'ák</i>	戲 <i>p'wən</i>	澤 鹵 <i>siəklo</i>
撻 <i>g'iat</i>	臃 臃 <i>d'unlung</i>	橐 舌 <i>t'ákb'iwər</i>	戲 <i>xiəg</i>	漉 <i>dz'io</i>
撻 <i>ts'og</i>	翳 <i>láng</i>	橐 橐 <i>t'ák-t'ák</i>	戲! <i>'iəgäg</i>	漉 愁 然 <i>dz'ioŋhian</i>
撻 行 <i>ts'ogg'äng</i>	楓 <i>niər</i>	橐 離 <i>t'ákliə</i>	戲 <i>siəg</i>	澀 <i>g'əg</i>
撻 <i>p'ək</i>	榘 <i>dziəm</i>	橐 駝 <i>t'ákd'á</i>	戲 <i>xiwət</i>	⇒ 渤 澀 <i>b'wətg'əg</i>
撻 <i>g'wan</i>	檝 <i>liək d'ák</i>	僚 <i>log liog</i>	戲 吸 <i>xiwətxiəp</i>	⇒ 溲 澀 <i>gliəgg'əg</i>
撻 <i>tsiap</i>	樵 <i>dz'io</i>	樛 <i>giwən</i>	戲 <i>siəg</i>	⇒ 灑 澀 堆 <i>diəmdio</i>
撻 <i>g'iam</i>	樛 <i>tswər</i>	樛 <i>siwən</i>	戲 <i>xiəp</i>	<i>twər</i>
撻 <i>sáp</i>	鼓 <i>dz'ung</i>	橄 <i>twən</i>	歷 <i>liek</i>	澀 <i>liər</i>
⇒ 撻 撻 <i>k'ápsáp</i>	樛 <i>p'ág</i>	橄 <i>d'wər</i>	⇒ 積 歷 <i>ts'iekliək</i>	澀 <i>diəd</i>
⇒ 擻 撻 <i>láp dz'áp</i>	樛 <i>p'ük</i>	樛 <i>t'äng</i>	⇒ 辟 歷 <i>p'iekliək</i>	溲 <i>liəng</i>
撻 <i>k'wər</i>	樛 <i>b'ük</i>	樛 <i>d'äng</i>	歷 山 <i>lieksän</i>	溲 澤 <i>lwərd'ák</i>
撻 <i>tám</i>	⇒ 橄 樛 <i>sukb'ük</i>	榘 <i>mäng</i>	歷 陽 <i>liekdiang</i>	渴 <i>g'át</i>
撻 <i>diəm</i>	樛 剝 <i>b'ágg'wan</i>	橋 <i>kiwət</i>	窀 <i>tsiək</i>	溝 <i>muwán</i>
撻 袂 <i>támmiəd</i>	樛 橄 <i>puksuk</i>	橙 <i>d'əng</i>	殞 <i>g'wəd</i>	澀 <i>tsiər</i>
撻 <i>k'wät</i>	樹 <i>diu</i>	橙 <i>təng</i>	殞 <i>ts'wán</i>	澀 <i>dz'iar</i>
撻 <i>pək</i>	樹 檀 <i>diud'án</i>	櫛 <i>siək</i>	殞 <i>'ied</i>	⇒ 溲 澀 <i>dz'iamtsiər</i>
撻 <i>b'iek</i>	樹 麻 <i>diuma</i>	櫛 <i>tsiəg</i>	殞 <i>tán</i>	澀 <i>'iung</i>
撻 <i>g'iweg</i>	樛 <i>kət</i>	櫛 <i>g'iwät</i>	殞 <i>xiwər</i>	澀 <i>g'wät</i>
撻 <i>'og</i>	樛 <i>g'wá</i>	檀 <i>d'am</i>	殞 <i>d'wán</i>	澀 <i>kwäd</i>
撻 <i>kiwag</i>	積 <i>g'iwəd</i>	檀 <i>dziəm</i>	馨 <i>diog</i>	⇒ 涓 澀 <i>kiwankwäd</i>
撻 挈 <i>g'ionio</i>	樛 <i>tsiən</i>	榘 <i>g'iwəd</i>	氾 氾 <i>d'unɡmung</i>	澀 <i>glám</i>
撻 <i>diap-diap</i>	樽 <i>tswən</i>	機 <i>kiər</i>	⇒ 氾! <i>d'áptəng</i>	澀 <i>gliam</i>
撻 <i>dziam</i>	⇒ 犧 樽 <i>xiatswən</i>	機 弩 <i>kiərno</i>	⇒ 毘 氾 <i>b'ianb'ük</i>	澀 澀 <i>gliam-diəm</i>
撻 <i>xiəg</i>	樛 <i>giwät</i>	機 杼 <i>kiərd'io</i>	⇒ 毘 氾 <i>d'upiwən</i>	澀 <i>d'ian</i>
撻 <i>kiog</i>	樛 <i>lian</i>	機 變 <i>kiərplian</i>	氾 <i>niung</i>	澀 <i>ngiäp</i>
撻 <i>dián</i>	樛 <i>dián</i>	⇒ 榘 榘 <i>áná</i>	斃 <i>t'iang</i>	澳 <i>'iək</i>
撻! <i>t'uglu</i>	⇒ 榘 榘 <i>g'iegxiəg</i>	橡 <i>dziang</i>	璽 璽 <i>pwänglo</i>	澀 <i>g'wan</i>
撻 <i>liən</i>	榘 <i>t'iwən siw</i>	橢 <i>t'wá</i>	泊 <i>g'ied</i>	澀 <i>g'wan</i>
撻 <i>p'iwán</i>	模 <i>d'ien</i>	橢 <i>d'wá</i>	渠 <i>kiwəng</i>	⇒ 澀 澀 <i>dziwan-</i>
撻 <i>siəg</i>	撥 <i>b'iwät</i>	榮 <i>niwər</i>	澀 <i>b'iu</i>	<i>g'wan</i>

16  
畫

漸 *ts'ien*  
 澶 *d'ân*  
 澶活 *d'ând'iam*  
 滂 *mwân*  
 憾 *təm*  
 澹 *d'âm*  
 澹 *d'iam*  
 =恬澹 *d'iamd'âm*  
 澹泞 *d'âm-d'io*  
 澹澈 *d'âmkâm*  
 遂 *dziwəd*  
 渴 *k'ât g'iat*  
 =膠渴 *kōgkât*  
 =并滌 *b'ienp'iek*  
 濂 *g'iwag*  
 達 *t'ât*  
 滌 *g'iam*  
 激 *kiok*  
 激 *kiok*  
 激 *kiog kiok*  
 =感激 *kəmkiok*  
 激切 *kiokts'iet*  
 激曜 *kiokd'iek*  
 激楚 *kiog kiok*  
 激薄 *kiogb'âk*  
 濁 *tuk*  
 濁 *d'ük*  
 濂 *gliam*  
 濃 *n'ung nung*  
 濃濃 *n'ung-n'ung*  
 過 *kwâ*  
 過 *'wâ*  
 漫 *tsiam*  
 =澌澌 *tsiamšiap*  
 =渠澌 *tsiap-niap*  
 澌 *tsiap*  
 澌澌 *tsiap-tsiap*  
 澌 *siwər*  
 澌 *ɣwâd*  
 =汪澌 *'wângwâd*  
 =蕪澌 *miwo'iwâd*  
 澌澌 *ɣwât-ɣwât*  
 澌 *ts'io*  
 澌 *t'əp*  
 澌 *sung*  
 澌 *tiengnieng*  
 澌 *tieng-ieng*  
 澌 ?  
 澌 *d'ian*  
 澌 *d'io*  
 =澌澌 *g'watt'wat*  
 爆 *ts'wân*  
 燴 *tsəng*  
 燴 *liap*

燴 *lâp*  
 燴 *tsiem*  
 燴 *ɣiəg*  
 燴 *ɣiəg*  
 燴 *ɣiəp*  
 燴 *giək*  
 燴 *siôg*  
 燴 *t'iaŋ*  
 燴 *k'wâng*  
 =炫燴 *g'iwən-g'wâng*  
 燴 *t'ian*  
 燴 *giəp giəp*  
 燴 *d'əm*  
 燴 *dziem*  
 燴 *n'ian*  
 燴 *diam*  
 燴 *g'əm?/ɣâm:*  
 燴 *dziam*  
 燴 *vo 焯 ɣok ɣâk*  
 燴 *tsiwən*  
 燴 *tswən*  
 燴 *təng*  
 燴 *t'wən*  
 燴 *t'wən*  
 燴 *twəng'wâng*  
 燴 *b'iek*  
 燴 *šien*  
 燴 *swəd*  
 燴 *g'war*  
 燴 *tsök*  
 燴 *tsiok*  
 燴 *tsiog*  
 燴 *b'iwən*  
 燴 *sieng*  
 燴 *siəg*  
 =燴燴 *kiəngsiəg*  
 燴 *liog*  
 燴 *liog liog*  
 燴 *giwət*  
 燴 *liən*  
 燴 *b'iwən*  
 燴 *b'iwän*  
 燴 *d'ung-d'ung*  
 燴 *šniog*  
 燴 *b'iwän*  
 燴 *'ian*  
 燴 *'ian-iwän*  
 燴 *'ian-'ian*  
 燴 *'ian'ian*  
 燴 *'iansiok*  
 燴 *dziam*  
 燴 *dziəm*  
 燴 *glän*

燴 *mwəd-mwəd*  
 燴 *liəm*  
 =澌澌 *d'ängd'âk*  
 燴 *'iet*  
 燴 *giwäng*  
 燴 *tsiem*  
 燴 *twən*  
 燴 *d'ung*  
 燴 *k'ioŋ?*  
 燴 *g'əgd'är*  
 燴 *d'uk*  
 =狽狽 *t'iangkiwät*  
 燴 *b'iad*  
 燴 *b'iad*  
 燴 *b'iat*  
 燴 *g'an*  
 燴 *ngän*  
 燴 *g'wäng*  
 燴 *pukd'ian*  
 燴 *ɣäd*  
 =狽狽 *mägɣwia*  
 燴 *ɣiwət*  
 燴 *d'ung*  
 燴 *ɣam*  
 燴 *ngiog*  
 =狽狽 *ɣiätɣiog*  
 燴 *d'ukgiuk*  
 燴 *dziär*  
 燴 *kiog*  
 燴 *kiok?*  
 燴 *nôg*  
 燴 *kât*  
 燴 *kiwan*  
 燴 *d'uk*  
 燴 *d'ukgiuk*  
 燴 *'iwäd*  
 燴 *kwad*  
 =狽狽 *kōgkwäd*  
 燴 *gliam*  
 燴 *d'ad*  
 =狽狽 *g'əgd'är*  
 燴 *g'əgd'är*  
 燴 *d'iang*  
 燴 *kwən*  
 燴 *liwan*  
 燴 *ts'ungd'ung*  
 燴 *'iar*  
 燴 *d'iad*  
 燴 *gläg*  
 燴 *miwo*  
 燴 *təng*  
 燴 *siôg ziôg*  
 燴 *tsəng*  
 燴 *dziəm*

璩 *g'io*  
 璩 *liən*  
 璩 *liog*  
 璩 *kiwat*  
 璩 *g'iwəng*  
 璩 *siök*  
 璩 *g'wäng*  
 璩 *kwər*  
 璩 *p'ük*  
 璩 *'iäng*  
 =璩璩 *ziob'iwän*  
 璩 *tsiən*  
 璩 *liôg*  
 璩 *kiər*  
 璩 *kiər*  
 =璩璩 *dziwənk'iar*  
 =璩璩 *d'əngb'iwən?*  
 璩 *b'ioŋ*  
 璩 *dz'üŋ*  
 =璩璩 *b'əgglu*  
 璩 *tiek*  
 璩 *šiang*  
 璩 *ts'iang*  
 璩 *'u*  
 璩 *'uglu*  
 璩 *'ugliu*  
 璩 *'uglâk*  
 璩 *mwəng*  
 璩 *liwan*  
 璩 *kâm*  
 璩 *ts'äp*  
 璩 *gliôg*  
 璩 *tiang*  
 璩 *piogts'io*  
 璩 *šiam*  
 璩 *ts'iam šiam*  
 璩 *ts'uk*  
 璩 *tâd*  
 璩 *tiad*  
 璩 *šiang*  
 璩 *'ar*  
 璩 *'ied*  
 =璩璩 *'iwän'ied?*  
 璩 *t'ioŋ*  
 璩 *t'ioŋsək*  
 璩 *tsäd*  
 璩 *sug*  
 =璩璩 *ɣögsug*  
 =璩璩 *t'ioŋsək*  
 璩 *g'iwär*  
 璩 *tiog*  
 璩 *tiogsieng*  
 璩 *lu*  
 =璩璩 *kiugliu*

瘼 *mâk*  
 瘼 *g'ien*  
 瘼 *liän*  
 瘼 *'iung*  
 瘼 *ts'ək*  
 瘼 *ts'wər*  
 瘼 *tsä*  
 瘼 *tsiəg*  
 瘼 *miwän*  
 瘼 *kwän*  
 瘼 *mwä*  
 瘼 *'âp*  
 瘼 *luk*  
 瘼 *lo*  
 瘼 *lo*  
 =屈瘼 *k'iwällo*  
 =杳瘼 *d'əplo*  
 =都瘼 *tolo*  
 =鹿瘼 *luklo*  
 瘼 *lon'ian*  
 瘼 *tsək*  
 瘼 *'iar*  
 瘼 *ɣiwər*  
 瘼 *tək*  
 瘼 *t'ək*  
 瘼 *t'əkdiäk*  
 瘼 *tiôg*  
 瘼 *tugtug*  
 瘼 *k'u*  
 瘼 *'u*  
 瘼 *k'io*  
 瘼 *mâk*  
 瘼 *šiwən*  
 瘼 *glu*  
 =眇瘼 *ɣioglu*  
 =眇瘼 *liəgglu*  
 瘼 *glu'g'u*  
 瘼 *t'liəg*  
 瘼 *mwän*  
 瘼 *p'ioŋ*  
 瘼 *t'äng*  
 瘼 *kiwəg*  
 瘼 *kiwəg*  
 瘼 *miüŋ*  
 瘼 *mwəng*  
 =瘼瘼 *d'əngmwəng*  
 瘼 *ngio*  
 瘼 *g'ien g'ieŋ*  
 瘼 *g'ien*  
 瘼 *tsək*  
 瘼 *liwan*  
 瘼 *d'wän*  
 瘼 *d'wär*  
 瘼 *ts'ât*

礮 ngög	壑 k'ien	簾 d'ia	縛 b'wäg	膳 <sup>uf</sup> 醮 tsiog
礮 p'äng	寫 <sup>宀</sup> tiög-iög	簾 ts'äng	績 giwen	⇒三膳 samsiög
礮 <sup>礮</sup> lukd'uk	窶 g'liu	簾 ts'iang	績 liën	膳 dian
礮 lo	⇒甌窶 'ug'liu	簾 lung	績 l'ien	膳夫 dianpiwo
礮 k'am	窶數 g'liusuk	簾 niap	績 t'ien	瞰 kiwät
礮 ts'iang	窶斂 g'liusiu	簾 niab	緝 d'iar	膾 miwo
礮 ts'iam	窶 liog	簾 tiök	縞 kog	膾膾 miwo-miwo
礮 i'en	窶 sjet	簾 miat	縞 niuk	臍 <sup>臍</sup> ngiatngwät
⇒份礮 p'ien-i'en	窶 卒 sjet-tswät	簾 miat	穀 g'uk	臻 tsiën
礮 lwär	窶 ngo	簾 swär	⇒沙穀 sag'uk	粵 b'iwän
礮 kwäk	窶 k'iwäg	糲 siet	緯 tsäg	館 kwän
礮 <sup>礮</sup> k'wäklwäk	窶 tsiam	糲 swät	滕 d'äng	膀 päng
礮 piog	窶 ts'üng	糲 p'iwö	縣 g'ian	膀 piwang
礮 ts'iek	窶 dz'ög	糲 sät	縣 g'iwän	膀人 pwängüiën
礮 <sup>歷</sup> ts'iekliäk	窶 k'wän k'wär	糲 niok	縣子石 g'ian-tsiögdiäk	舫 ts'a
礮 mwä	窶 twän liwan	糲 b'ieg	縣官 g'iankwän	舫 <sup>舫</sup> ngieksióg
礮 <sup>礮</sup> mwäts'wä	窶 婁 tiökliäg	糲 <sup>uf</sup> 備 b'ieg	縑 so	艘 t'áp
礮 ts'iók	窶 簞 giwëntäng	穀 kuk	縑 tsiën	艘 sög
礮 ts'iók	窶 簞 g'áp	糲 siög	縑 k'iwän	艷 miäng
礮 ts'iang	窶 棧 g'apdiam	糕 kog?/käu	縑 i'eng	艷 <sup>艷</sup> miengts'ieng
礮 k'ieug	⇒符簞 g'ängd'äng	糖 d'äng	縑 lia	會 tseng
礮 <sup>折</sup> k'ieugliat	窶 giwak	糲 k'ióg	巢 tsög	蔽 piad
礮 t'iak	窶 ts'iu	糲 piwän	尉 i'wäd	⇒崑蔽 kwänpiad
礮 ngiën	窶 sug	糲 i'wäng	畢 piët	蔽 <sup>蔽</sup> piadp'wo
礮 siang	窶 旅 gliö	縑 tsiën	⇒呈麗 d'ukluk	蔽 <sup>蔽</sup> piad-pwäd
礮 <sup>襪</sup> t'liamiäd	窶 簞 gliosio	縑 <sup>雲氏</sup> tsiën-giwändiäg	羶 ngwän	冀 giäg
礮 ngio	窶 kog	縑 i'ög	翻 g'lök	⇒疾藜 dz'iatliar
礮 tsiad	窶 piwär	縑 女 i'egnio	窩窩 xök-xök	⇒葶藶 tiengnäng
礮 k'äng	窶 xliäk	縑 d'iwär	翰 g'an	藶 <sup>藶</sup> niengg'at
⇒糟糠 tsögk'äng	窶 liäng	縑 ngiak	翰翰 g'an-g'an	藶 kwia
礮 miök	窶 簞 ku	縑 pwäng	獐 b'iuug	藶 gwia
⇒沕穆 miwätmiök	窶 簞 kulieng	縑 g'wät	穉 nug	藶 <sup>藶</sup> kwän g'wän
礮 <sup>公</sup> miökkung	窶 簞 niet	⇒結縑 kietkwät	穉 küng	⇒商棘 siängkiäk
礮 <sup>然</sup> miöküian	窶 簞 ts'ien?/ts'ien-	縑 b'wän	穉 tsög	⇒顛棘 tienkiäk
礮 <sup>穆</sup> miök-miök	窶 簞 siög	縑 ts'iau-	穉 kiwer	蕁 d'am
礮 sam	窶 簞 ts'wan	縑 ts'au-	穉 gliö	蕁 sogglu
礮 dz'am	窶 簞 kung	縑 k'iam	麟 <sup>麟</sup> liänniwan	蕁 siög
⇒稊穆 gliamsiam	窶 簞 b'äng	縑 sâ	腫 d'ung	當 piüg
礮 <sup>子</sup> samtsiäg	窶 簞 b'wäng	縑 ts'äk	腫腔 d'ungk'ung	⇒搗搗 i'apniap
礮 mwän	窶 簞 päng	⇒參絳 ts'iemts'ia	膩 niar	搗搗 i'apniap
礮 d'iar	窶 簞 t'og	縑 ts'iwän	⇒埴膩 diäküiar	勝 siäng
礮 kiäd	窶 簞 tök	縑 siäng	膨 b'äng	滿 tsian
礮 gliök	⇒困篤 k'wëntök	縑 i'wän	膾 tög	蕃 piwän
礮 so	篤劇 tökg'iäk	⇒網縑 i'ën'iwän	⇒臑膾 ädtäd	蕃 b'iwän
礮 <sup>蘇</sup> so	差 tsa	縑 g'at	滕 liog	蕃 <sup>蕃</sup> b'iwäntsia
礮 <sup>檣</sup> lia-lia	⇒參差 ts'iemts'ia	縑 ts'wör	騰 ts'iwat	蕃 <sup>蕃</sup> b'iwänmiwo
礮 ts'iek	策 liët	⇒白鷺縑 b'äk-gläts'wör	膾 kwär	蕃 <sup>蕃</sup> b'iwänsiäk
礮 ts'ieg	窶 b'iar	縑 g'ieg kieg	膾 xiög	⇒荃荃 k'iamtäng
⇒膾積 kwätsiäg	窶 b'iar	縑 niung	膾 swän	殘 dz'än
礮 <sup>著</sup> ts'iekliö?	窶 tsük	縑 x'wän	膾 t'äng	毳毳 b'ungüiam
礮 kiäng	⇒籩籩 g'iwagd'io	縑 t'ög	膾 niö?	藪 ts'wäd
礮 giwäng	籩 ser	縑 b'iwän	膾 i'ök	藪 ts'iwad
礮 xieng	籩 sjar	縛 b'iwak	臍	藪 mäng-mäng
礮 xieng?				

16 畫

蓄 *kiwet*  
蓄 */mwan;*  
滿<sup>vo</sup>藕 *ngu*  
搥 *d'ieg*  
搥 ?  
戴 *t'ian*  
戴 *dian*  
蝨 *mǎng*  
草 *liǎn*  
草 *dz'iam*  
草<sup>stbuf</sup>茵 *g'iwən?*  
蓀 *t'iwən*  
蓼 *g'iam*  
蓋 *nieng*  
蕉 *tsiog*  
蕉 *dz'ioŋ*  
=芭蕉 *pǎtsioŋ*  
蕉萃 *dz'ioŋdz'iwəd*  
蕊 *niwǎr*  
蕊 *niwǎr*  
菴 *lwər*  
滄 *dju*  
蕎 *kiog?*  
揉 *niôŋ*  
=莖蓀 *liǎdliô*  
蓀 *to*  
華<sup>vo</sup>華 *g'wǎ*  
寒蔣 *g'antsiang*  
蘭 *kǎn*  
蕒 *mǎŋ*  
=水苦蕒 *siwər-*  
*k'omǎŋ*  
隋 *dwiǎ*  
割 *kat*  
雲 *giwən*  
雲臺 *giwənd'əŋ*  
蒙 *dziang*  
報 *pôŋ*  
猶 *ziôŋ*  
=芙蕒 *b'iwog'io*  
報 *pôŋ*  
落 *glâŋ*  
蕘 *niôŋ*  
稊 *dio*  
蕙 *g'iwəd*  
=蒨蕙 *t'ieŋg'iwəd*  
萼 *ngâk*  
=菹蕘 *tsiokier*  
稊 *d'iar*  
莖 *tsiəp*  
莖莖 *siəp-siəp*  
蕙 *p'iwər*  
絕 *tsiwət*  
絕 *tsiwəd*

絕 *ts'iwəd*  
蕘 *dz'wəd*  
發 *piwǎd*  
藜 *niô*  
藜蘆 *niolio*  
蕘 *'ád*  
蕘 *tsiǎr*  
搗 *kát*  
搗車 *k'iatkio*  
蕘 *b'iwən*  
蕘 *k'wəd*  
蕘 *g'iwəd*  
蕘山 *g'iwədsǎn*  
蕘杼 *k'wədb'ioŋ*  
集 *dz'iap*  
薺 *siwən*  
蕘 *siǎn*  
蕘 *niwər*  
=威蕘 *'iwərniwər*  
雅 *ngǎ*  
須 *siu*  
薺 *liǎn*  
復 *piôk?*  
復俎 *b'iokt'io*  
蕘 *kiwǎt*  
蕘 *d'àng*  
=佚蕘 *d'ietd'àng*  
=坦蕘 *t'ánd'àng*  
=莽蕘 *mwàng-*  
*d'àng*  
=浪蕘 *làngd'àng*  
蕘蕘 *d'àng-d'àng*  
蕘 *miwo*  
=蕘蕘 *miamiwô*  
蕘穢 *miwôiwǎd*  
蕘菁 *miwotsiəŋ*  
=莽蕘 *pwəntsəwən*  
蕘 *tswən-tswən*  
董 *tung*  
董郎 *d'unŋlàng*  
絲 *siəŋ*  
=菹絲 *t'osiəŋ*  
蕭 *siôŋ*  
蕭蕭 *siôŋ-siôŋ*  
蕘 *siǎk*  
=澤蕘 *d'aksǎk*  
蕘 *p'iwər*  
蕘 *d'ieg*  
菹<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *swən*  
隆 *gliôŋ*  
蕘 *'wən*  
蕘 *swən*  
蕘蕘 *swənmiwô*  
蕘 *ngǎn*

=於蕘 *'od'o*  
蕘 *dz'ǎn*  
蕘 */dz'ǎn*  
蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *ngiog-k'ioŋ*  
蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *làng*  
蕘 *pwàng*  
蕘基 *b'wàngg'ioŋ*  
蕘蟹 *b'wàngg'ëŋ*  
=螺<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *lwǎrsiəŋ*  
蕘 *ts'ieŋ*  
蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *siǎtsiwət*  
蕘 *ts'ieŋ*  
蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *miengd'ək*  
蕘 *niung*  
蕘 *g'iegluk*  
=蝶<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *g'iwànggiwǎn*  
=蝶<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *mung'ung*  
=蝶<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *'iet'ung*  
蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *'ungtsiung*  
=蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *g'iwàngswən*  
蕘 *siǎn*  
蕘 *çem*  
蕘 *çiam*  
蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *çemgiwǎt*  
=蝶<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *g'ioŋsiôŋ*  
=蝶<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *g'iwosiôŋ*  
蕘 *pwən*  
蕘 *d'ioŋ*  
蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *d'ioŋ-d'ioŋ*  
蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *dz'ietliǎŋ*  
蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *kâpd'əp*  
蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *'od'iuŋ*  
=蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *kiôŋk'ioŋ*  
=土<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *t'okiat*  
蕘 *g'ǎn*  
蕘 *pâktsioŋ*  
蕘 *dz'ien*  
蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *d'ieŋg'u*  
蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *d'ieŋd'iu*  
蕘 *piǎŋ*  
蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *b'iarb'ioŋ*  
蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *g'wətd'ək*  
蕘 *d'àng*  
蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *d'àngd'iar*  
蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *d'àngd'iar*  
蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *d'ànglàng*  
蕘 *ngia*  
蕘 *ngiər*  
=蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *d'əngngiər*  
=蕘<sup>vo</sup>蕘 *glungiər*  
蕘 *tâŋ*  
蕘 *nək*

蠓 *nəŋ*  
蠓 *t'iu*  
蠓 *g'at*  
=蠓<sup>vo</sup>蠓 *'atg'ât*  
蠓 *g'uk*  
蠓 *kiwər*  
蠓 *mǎ*  
蠓 *mieng*  
蠓<sup>vo</sup>蠓 *mienglieng*  
蠓<sup>vo</sup>蠓 *miengd'ək*  
蠓<sup>vo</sup>女 *'ieŋnio*  
蠓<sup>vo</sup>蚊 *miwən*  
蠓 *g'iweng*  
蠓 *d'əng*  
=蠓<sup>vo</sup>蠓 *miengd'ək*  
蠓<sup>vo</sup>蛇 *d'əngd'ia*  
蠓 *d'iu*  
蠓 *dz'əm*  
蠓 *t'wəd?*  
蠓 *kiər*  
衛<sup>vo</sup>衛 *giwəd*  
衛 *d'ôŋ*  
衛 *liwən*  
衛 *g'ǎng*  
衛 *g'wǎng*  
=杜<sup>vo</sup>衛 *d'og'ǎng*  
=玉<sup>vo</sup>衛 *ngiukg'ǎng*  
=縱<sup>vo</sup>衛 *tsiung-*  
*g'wǎng*  
=錯<sup>vo</sup>衛 *ts'ək'wǎng*  
衛陽 *g'ǎngdiang*  
襦 */tsiəu-*  
襦 *'iwən*  
襦 *'wən*  
襦 *tâp*  
襦 *ku*  
襦 *sâk-sâk*  
襦 *təp*  
襦 *g'lwər*  
=猓<sup>vo</sup>襦 *g'wət'wər*  
=襦<sup>vo</sup>襦 *d'unŋdiung*  
襦 *liek*  
襦 *miək*  
襦 *giwǎn giwǎn*  
襦 *sǎd*  
=褻<sup>vo</sup>襦 *liərsiəŋ*  
襦 *nôk*  
襦 *niuk*  
襦<sup>vo</sup>襦 *nəgtəŋ*  
襦 *k'iweng*  
襦 *sâ*  
襦 *dz'ǎ*  
襦 *pwǎn*  
襦 *t'wən*

襦 *t'ieŋ*  
=襦<sup>vo</sup>襦 *làngsàng*  
襦 *kǎd*  
襦 *niog*  
=要<sup>vo</sup>襦 *'iogniog*  
襦<sup>vo</sup>襦 *niogdz'əp*  
襦<sup>vo</sup>襦 *niogts'əm*  
襦<sup>vo</sup>襦 *niog-niog*  
襦 *'iwəŋ*  
襦 *g'iweng*  
襦 *dz'ieŋ*  
襦 *k'ian*  
襦 *g'wər*  
襦 *k'o*  
襦 *'iwəŋ*  
襦 *d'iu*  
襦 *glâm*  
襦 *ngâk*  
襦 *to*  
襦<sup>vo</sup>襦 *tosiəŋtsǎn*  
襦 *çiwǎn*  
襦 *ts'ien*  
=從<sup>vo</sup>襦 *tsiungts'ien*  
襦 *t'iem*  
襦 *tǎ*  
襦 */ta:*  
襦<sup>vo</sup>襦 *piǎliǎt*  
襦<sup>vo</sup>襦 *piǎtpiwət*  
襦<sup>vo</sup>襦 *piǎtpiwət*  
襦 *d'iu*  
襦 *d'iap*  
襦 *siô*  
襦 *b'ian*  
襦 *d'ieŋ*  
襦 *çiwǎn*  
襦 *d'iar*  
襦 *ngwən*  
襦 *kwar*  
襦 *çwar*  
襦 *ngâk*  
襦<sup>vo</sup>襦 *ngâk-ngâk*  
襦 *liung*  
襦 *tieŋ*  
襦 *g'er*  
=陰<sup>vo</sup>襦 *'iəmker*  
襦 *piük*  
襦 *po*  
襦 *d'ieŋ*  
襦 *klan*  
襦<sup>stbuf</sup>襦 *k'iar*  
襦 *d'iu*  
襦 *tsiər*  
襦 *t'iwən*  
襦 *d'iwən*

認 <i>səg</i>	猥 <i>ká</i>	踫 <i>kwatá</i>	遴 <i>liən</i>	鏢 <i>k'war</i>
認 <i>siəg</i>	猥 <i>átdiú</i>	= 踫 <i>iwárd'wá</i>	遵 <i>tsiwən</i>	鏢 <i>k'wá</i>
認認 <i>siəg-siəg</i>	= 猥 <i>átdiú</i>	踢 <i>d'ang</i>	蓮 <i>dz'äp</i>	鏢 <i>liəng</i>
誼 <i>xiwār</i>	= 猥 <i>átdiú</i>	躡 <i>t'aksia</i>	遶 <i>niog</i>	鏢 <i>p'ia</i>
諱 <i>xiwār</i>	猥 <i>kápia</i>	躡落 <i>t'akglák</i>	遷 <i>ts'ian</i>	錄 <i>liuk</i>
謹 <i>ʔiən</i>	貓 <i>ɣwán</i>	躡 <i>tsiök ts'iók</i>	= 君遷 <i>g'iwənts'ian</i>	錄錄 <i>liuk-liuk</i>
諳 <i>əm</i>	貓 <i>t'wán</i>	踫 <i>k'iwó-k'iwó</i>	選 <i>siwan</i>	鏢 <i>liər</i>
誠 <i>g'em</i>	貓 <i>t'wán</i>	踫 <i>p'iak</i>	選 <i>siwan swán</i>	鏢 <i>ts'iang</i>
= 詰謫 <i>támnem</i>	貓 <i>mioq mög</i>	蹀 <i>d'iap</i>	= 少選 <i>siogsiwan</i>	鏢 ?
謫謫 <i>nəm-nəm</i>	賭 <i>to</i>	蹀躞 <i>d'iap-siap</i>	適 <i>giwet</i>	鏢 <i>g'iwán</i>
謫謫 <i>nəmsug</i>	= 攤賭 <i>t'ánto</i>	蹀 <i>pian</i>	遺 <i>giwed</i>	鏢 <i>miən</i>
謀 <i>d'iam</i>	賣 <i>dz'ien</i>	蹀 <i>b'ian</i>	= 肥遺 <i>b'iwərgiwed</i>	鏢 <i>tsiök</i>
諷 <i>piüm</i>	賄 <i>siəng</i>	蹀跌 <i>b'iansian</i>	遺腹子 <i>giwed-</i>	鏢 <i>tswəd</i>
諸 <i>lió</i>	賄 <i>t'iwən</i>	蹀躑 <i>b'iansian</i>	<i>piöktsiəg</i>	鏢 <i>b'äng</i>
諸 <i>liá</i>	= 暉賄 <i>iwənsiwən</i>	蹂 <i>niög</i>	選 <i>ngäg</i>	鏢 <i>ngän</i>
= 孟諸 <i>mänglió</i>	暉賄 <i>iwənsiwən</i>	蹂躪 <i>niögliən</i>	遼 <i>liog</i>	鏢 <i>biər</i>
= 悉諸 <i>siəttlió</i>	蹟 <i>ts'ək</i>	踫 <i>niök</i>	遼巢 <i>liog-dz'ög</i>	= 鏢鏢 <i>tsiärpiär</i>
= 方諸 <i>piwanglió</i>	蹟 <i>dz'ək</i>	踫 <i>näk</i>	遼東 <i>liogtung</i>	鏢 <i>g'em</i>
= 璦諸 <i>gliamlió?</i>	賈 <i>pög</i>	踫 <i>niak</i>	鏢 <i>ung</i>	鏢 <i>äg</i>
= 蟾諸 <i>liamlíó</i>	賈 <i>dz'əg</i>	= 蹠踫 <i>wánüäg</i>	鏢多農 <i>ungnung</i>	鏢 <i>äg'g'a</i>
= 鱗諸 <i>liwanlió</i>	賴 <i>läd</i>	蹄 <i>d'ieg</i>	鏢多農 <i>iungniung</i>	鏢 <i>liwər</i>
諸侯 <i>liog'u</i>	賴跟 <i>läd'b'wäd</i>	= 鹿蹄 <i>lukd'ieg</i>	鄆 <i>mäng</i>	鏢 <i>lwəd</i>
諸侯王 <i>liog'u-giwang</i>	賄 <i>p'iung</i>	踫 <i>d'ian</i>	鄆 <i>ngiäp</i>	鏢 <i>lwər</i>
諸夏 <i>liog'á</i>	福 <i>xiwək</i>	軀 <i>ian</i>	鄆 <i>ts'ög</i>	鏢 <i>ámwäng</i>
諸子 <i>liotsiəg</i>	頰 <i>t'ienq</i>	= 射輪 <i>b'iusiu</i>	鄆 <i>kwäd</i>	鏢 <i>k'wäng</i>
諸牧 <i>liomiök</i>	赭 <i>liá</i>	輓 <i>niwan</i>	豐 <i>vo</i> 豐 <i>p'iung</i>	鏢 <i>t'əp</i>
諸村 <i>liogiwó</i>	赭 <i>liá?</i>	輓 <i>niög</i>	鳳 <i>d'ian</i>	鏢 <i>kwənnqio</i>
詡詡 <i>k'ark'u?</i>	赭 <i>g'á</i>	輓 <i>tsung</i>	醜 <i>t'ieg</i>	鏢 <i>piəng</i>
諴 <i>diang</i>	趙 <i>tsiöng</i>	輯 <i>dz'iap tsiəp</i>	醜醜 <i>t'iegg'o</i>	鏢 <i>tök</i>
諴 <i>ngian</i>	趙 <i>ts'ióg</i>	輯 <i>tsiəp</i>	醜 <i>g'em</i>	鏢 <i>diwār</i>
諴 <i>ɣwäng</i>	趙 <i>ts'iar</i>	輞 <i>kwá</i>	醜 <i>to</i>	鏢 <i>d'wia</i>
諴 <i>xiwán</i>	趙 <i>dz'äp</i>	輞 <i>diangdziwəd</i>	= 醜醜 <i>t'iegg'o</i>	鏢 <i>niwər</i>
諴 <i>giwán</i>	= 趙趙 <i>g'iókxiök</i>	輓 <i>g'em</i>	鎮 <i>d'u</i>	鏢 <i>d'iwār</i>
諴 <i>kek</i>	趙妻 <i>d'ieglu</i>	輓 <i>d'iwán</i>	醜 <i>sió</i>	鏢 <i>d'wia</i>
諾 <i>nák</i>	躡 <i>b'am</i>	輓 <i>ts'ug</i>	醒 <i>sieng</i>	鏢 <i>vo</i> 鏢 <i>tsiəg</i>
= 許諾 <i>xiönák</i>	躡 <i>d'iu</i>	輓 <i>t'iwən</i>	醜 <i>t'əm</i>	鏢 <i>ts'əng</i>
諾諾 <i>nák-nák</i>	躡 <i>t'iak</i>	輓 <i>kát</i>	醜 <i>dz'ióg</i>	鏢 <i>pwən</i>
誼 <i>siab!siwo:</i>	躡 <i>d'ák</i>	= 輓輓 <i>klögkát</i>	醜 <i>ɣiər</i>	鏢 <i>niəp</i>
誼 <i>ts'iap</i>	= 躡躡 <i>t'iedd'ák</i>	輓 <i>at</i>	醜 <i>d'iwən</i>	鏢 <i>tsóng</i>
謀 <i>miüg</i>	躡 <i>d'wən</i>	輓 <i>ätg'át</i>	醜 <i>/ts'iwät</i>	鏢 <i>d'wər</i>
謁 <i>ád</i>	= 跟登 <i>diangmiüg</i>	輓 <i>ziög</i>	釵 <i>tswád</i>	鏢 <i>diwəngiwó</i>
謁 <i>iat</i>	踫駁 <i>t'iwənpük</i>	輓 <i>ɣwəng</i>	鋸 <i>k'io</i>	鏢 <i>d'am</i>
謁戾 <i>iatliəd</i>	踫 <i>d'ung</i>	輪 <i>siu</i>	鋸 <i>t'iang</i>	鏢 <i>tieng</i>
謁者 <i>iatliá</i>	踵 <i>liung</i>	= 均輪 <i>k'iwənsiu</i>	錠 <i>ʔiän</i>	鏢 <i>gia</i>
謂 <i>giwəd</i>	= 歧踵戎 <i>g'ieq-liungnióng</i>	= 奕輪 <i>niwənsiu</i>	錠 <i>iwán</i>	鏢 <i>ngia</i>
謂護 <i>giwədg'wäg</i>	= 跋踵 <i>b'wätliung</i>	輓 <i>b'iók</i>	豎 <i>kien</i>	= 蘭錡 <i>glánngia</i>
豫 <i>dio</i>	= 躡踵 <i>lungliung</i>	輓 <i>ts'ieq</i>	鋼 <i>käng</i>	鏢 <i>k'iwətsiwət</i>
= 公子豫 <i>kungtsiəg</i>	踫 <i>d'ieq</i>	輓 <i>piük</i>	鏢 <i>d'ióg</i>	鏢 <i>tsian</i>
= 狄豫 <i>diabdiáb</i>	踫 <i>d'ieq</i>	輓 <i>wən</i>	鏢 <i>d'óg</i>	鏢 <i>dz'ian</i>
豫章 <i>dioliang</i>	踫 <i>kwatá</i>	辭 <i>siat</i>	鏢 <i>diang</i>	= 子錢 <i>dz'iegdz'ian</i>
獮 <i>t'wán</i>	踫 <i>t'iam</i>	辨 <i>b'wän</i>	鏢 <i>t'äng</i>	= 攤錢 <i>t'nändz'ian</i>
豬 <i>lió</i>	踫 <i>d'iwán</i>	辨 <i>b'ian</i>	鏢 <i>liwən</i>	= 莢錢 <i>kiapdz'ian</i>
= 豪豬 <i>g'ogtio</i>	踫 <i>giän</i>	辨 <i>b'ian</i>	鏢 <i>p'iwən</i>	鏢 <i>t'iwəd</i>
		辨 <i>b'wan</i>	鏢 <i>klwár</i>	鏢 <i>twat</i>

16  
畫

⇒ 鎡 錕 <i>tsiəgkiəg</i>	⇒ 單 闕 歲 <i>tân- 'atsi'wad</i>	靜 <i>dzi'ëng</i>	穎 <i>kiəng</i>	駢 <i>b'ien</i>
⇒ 鎡 鎡 <i>'odi'ok</i>	⇒ 填 闕 <i>d'ien'ât</i>	甬 <i>b'iwə</i>	穎 <sup>vo</sup> 穎 <i>kiəng</i>	⇒ 田 駢 <i>d'ienb'ien</i>
錦 <i>kiəm</i>	⇒ 天 闕 <i>'iog'ât</i>	⇒ 甬 甬 <i>'iapb'iwə</i>	<i>kiwəng giwəng</i>	駢 <i>d'og</i>
鎡 <i>kwân</i>	闕 伯 <i>'âtpāk</i>	甬 <i>t'ian</i>	穎 <i>k'iwən 'iw</i>	駢 驥 <i>d'ogliəg</i>
鎡 <i>mioŋ</i>	闕 氏 <i>'ianli'ëg</i>	甬 <i>mwân</i>	頤 <i>g'ók</i>	駢 <i>t'ied</i>
鎡 <i>t'iang</i>	闕 與 <i>'âtziə</i>	鞞 <i>t'ieŋ</i>	頤 <i>g'əm</i>	⇒ 樊 駢 <i>b'iwānt'ied</i>
鎡 <i>t'ian</i>	闕 與 <i>'io-zio</i>	鞞 鞞 <i>kāpsa</i>	頤 <i>ngəm</i>	駢 <i>sliaŋ</i>
錫 <i>siek</i>	闕 逢 <i>'ianb'iuŋ</i>	鞞 <i>mwân</i>	⇒ 頤 頤 <i>k'əmŋ'əm</i>	駢 <i>ni'ōŋ</i>
⇒ 玄 錫 <i>g'iwənsiek</i>	闕 <i>χmwən</i>	鞞 <i>ngəŋ</i>	頤 <i>g'ieŋ</i>	駢 騫 <i>d'əŋ</i>
鍊 <i>tung</i>	闕 <i>giwək</i>	鞞 <i>d'ân</i>	頤 <i>kiəng</i>	駢 <i>d'ung</i>
鎡 <i>liōg</i>	闕 <i>miwən</i>	鞞 <i>swər</i>	頤 <i>d'wər</i>	駢 <i>χiwən</i>
鎡 <i>ko</i>	闕 <i>g'üŋ</i>	鞞 <i>d'ioŋ</i>	⇒ 唯 頤 <i>tswər'd'wər</i>	⇒ 駢 駢 <i>pwənsiwən</i>
鎡 疾 <i>kodz'iat</i>	闕 <i>pōg</i>	鞞 <i>sōg</i>	⇒ 虺 頤 <i>χwər'd'wər</i>	⇒ 駢 駢 <i>tākmāk</i>
錯 <i>ts'āk</i>	闕 <i>g'ung g'üŋ</i>	鞞 <i>siog</i>	頤 <i>d'wər</i>	駢 <i>ts'iwən</i>
錯 <i>ts'äg</i>	隄 <i>g'iwag</i>	鞞 <i>g'iwən</i>	頤 <i>b'ien</i>	駢 駢 <i>šian-šian</i>
⇒ 交 錯 <i>kōgts'āk</i>	隄 <i>g'ëg</i>	鞞 鞞 <i>g'iwən-g'iwən</i>	頤 蹙 <i>b'i'entsi'ok</i>	駢 <i>kiwəng</i>
⇒ 司 馬 錯 <i>siəg- māts'āk</i>	隄 <i>p'ieŋ</i>	鞞 <i>siog</i>	頤 <i>d'wər</i>	⇒ 駢 駢 <i>liuk'hiəg</i>
⇒ 崔 錯 <i>ts'wərts'āk</i>	隄 <i>siwəd</i>	鞞 保 <i>kādglwār</i>	頤 <i>lād</i>	駢 <i>g'ëg</i>
⇒ 晁 錯 <i>d'ioŋts'āk</i>	隄 <i>d'iwəd</i>	鞞 保 <i>kādklwār</i>	頤 <i>niəm</i>	駢 <i>g'ëg</i>
⇒ 舉 錯 <i>kiots'äg</i>	隄 <i>dziwəd</i>	鞞 諱 <i>p'wət</i>	頤 <i>b'ied</i>	⇒ 無 駢 <i>miwog'ëg</i>
⇒ 蒲 錯 <i>b'wots'āk</i>	隄 <i>dziwəd</i>	鞞 諱 <i>p'üŋ</i>	颯 <i>dziwən</i>	駢 <i>pök</i>
⇒ 鼂 錯 <i>d'ioŋts'äg?</i>	隨 <i>dzwiə</i>	頤 刮 <i>t'watkwat</i>	颯 <i>sōg</i>	⇒ 偏 駢 <i>p'ianpök</i>
錯 刀 <i>ts'āktog</i>	隨 會 <i>dzwiəg'iwə</i>	頤 頤 <i>t'watg'wat</i>	颯 <i>'iwən</i>	駢 <i>t'iu</i>
錯 崔 <i>ts'ākdz'wər</i>	隄 <i>'i'ok 'og</i>	頤 <i>dz'iem</i>	餐 <i>ts'än</i>	駢 <i>'ien</i>
錯 憚 <i>ts'äg'd'ân</i>	險 <i>χliəm χliəm</i>	⇒ 頤 頤 <i>ngəmsəm</i>	餽 <i>šiwəd</i>	駢 駢 <i>glāk</i>
錯 指 <i>ts'äg'liər</i>	隄 <i>liəd</i>	頤 <i>g'wāt</i>	餽 <i>lwād</i>	⇒ 大 荒 駢 歲 <i>d'ād- χmwāngsiwəd</i>
錯 衡 <i>ts'ākŋwäng</i>	⇒ 司 隄 <i>siəgliəd</i>	頭 <i>d'u</i>	⇒ 湯 餽 <i>t'ängd'wād</i>	⇒ 甬 駢 <i>'uglāk</i>
鉢 <i>d'iwət</i>	⇒ 早 隄 <i>dz'ogliəd</i>	⇒ 侯 頭 <i>g'ud'u</i>	餽 <i>b'wət</i>	駢 駢 <i>glāk'd'â</i>
鑫 <i>t'ien</i>	⇒ 萌 隄 <i>mäng'liei-</i>	⇒ 帽 頭 <i>ts'ioŋd'u</i>	餽 <i>nwər</i>	骸 <i>g'ëg</i>
錄 <i>liuk</i>	隄 農 <i>liədnoŋ</i>	⇒ 旄 頭 <i>mōgd'u</i>	餽 <i>miwər</i>	骸 骨 <i>g'ëgkwət</i>
駢 <i>g'iwət</i>	隄 由 <i>d'ioŋdiōg</i>	⇒ 旄 頭 騎 <i>mōgd'ug'ia</i>	餽 <i>tsiwā</i>	骸 <i>k'wäng</i>
闕 <i>liən</i>	雕 <i>liōg</i>	⇒ 烏 頭 <i>'od'u</i>	餽 <i>ngā</i>	⇒ 髑 髑 <i>k'wängwa</i>
闕 轢 <i>liəŋgliok</i>	⇒ 漆 雕 <i>ts'ietliōg</i>	⇒ 科 頭 <i>k'wād'u</i>	舖 <i>pwə</i>	骸 <i>k'ōg</i>
闕 <i>tük</i>	雕 捍 <i>tiōgg'ân</i>	⇒ 蒼 頭 <i>ts'ängd'u</i>	舖 <i>b'wo</i>	骸 <i>χōg</i>
闕 <i>t'iang</i>	霽 <i>sək</i>	⇒ 蓬 頭 <i>b'ungd'u</i>	餽 <i>tsiwən</i>	骸 <i>g'u</i>
闕 闕 <i>t'iangg'áp</i>	霽 霽 <i>sək-sək</i>	⇒ 邪 頭 <i>dziād'u</i>	餽 <i>swən</i>	骸 <i>k'wā</i>
闕 闕 風 <i>t'iangg'áp</i>	霽 <i>liōg</i>	⇒ 雞 頭 <i>kiegd'u</i>	餽 <i>tsəg</i>	骸 <i>klāk</i>
網 <i>sāt sād</i>	霽 <i>ts'iar</i>	⇒ 饒 頭 <i>mwānd'u</i>	餽 <i>d'u</i>	骸 <i>klāk klāk</i>
闕 <i>k'wən</i>	霍 <i>χwāk</i>	⇒ 馬 頭 <i>mād'u</i>	餽 <i>suk</i>	髻 <i>niəg</i>
闕 <i>dz'iat</i>	霍 光 <i>χwākkwäng</i>	⇒ 髦 頭 <i>mogd'u</i>	餘 <i>dio</i>	⇒ 髻 髻 <i>p'ieŋniəg</i>
闕 <i>'iam 'iām</i>	霍 去 病 <i>χwāk'k'abb'iaŋ</i>	⇒ 魁 頭 <i>k'iegd'u</i>	餘 <sup>uf</sup> 余 <i>dio</i>	髻 <i>niung</i>
闕 茂 歲 <i>'iam- miōgsiwəd</i>	霽 <i>sāp</i>	頭 陀 <i>d'ud'â</i>	⇒ 扶 餘 <i>b'iwodio</i>	髻 髻 <i>k'iuŋg'iuŋ</i>
闕 阿 阿 <i>'ārlār</i>	⇒ 霽 霽 <i>t'iapšiap</i>	頭 顛 <i>d'ulo</i>	⇒ 祝 餘 <i>liōgdio</i>	髻 <i>twār</i>
闕 <i>miwən</i>	霽 <i>p'iwər</i>	頤 <i>χwəg</i>	⇒ 緒 餘 <i>dziodio</i>	髻 <i>kiung</i>
闕 <i>miən</i>	霽 霽 <i>p'iwər-p'iwər</i>	頤 <i>k'iwəg</i>	⇒ 萎 餘 <i>tsiapdio</i>	髻 髻 <i>χioŋ</i>
闕 <i>giəm</i>	霽 <i>'wəŋ</i>	頤 <i>g'iwəg</i>	餘 賤 <i>diod'iar</i>	髻 髻 <i>kwāt</i>
⇒ 食 闕 <i>d'iekgiəm</i>	霽 <i>tiam</i>	頤 <i>kiap</i>	餘 邗 <i>dioŋ'äng</i>	髻 髻 <i>kiət</i>
⇒ 鬼 闕 <i>kiwərdziam</i>	霽 齡 <i>'iəm</i>	⇒ 批 頤 <i>p'iar'kiap</i>	餘 馱 <i>b'ietb'wət</i>	髻 髻 <i>kied</i>
闕 易 <i>giəmdiər</i>	霽 <i>ngieŋ</i>	頤 頤 <i>lwātkwāt</i>	⇒ 馱 馱 <i>'wətb'wət</i>	闕 <i>g'ung g'üŋ</i>
闕 筈 <i>d'iemšiam</i>	霽 <i>liu</i>	髻 <i>niəm</i>	馱 馱 <i>p'wət-p'wət</i>	闕 <i>ngiän</i>
闕 <i>'ät</i>	霽 <i>d'wən</i>	頤 <i>t'ieŋ</i>	馱 <i>d'o</i>	闕 劍 <i>kā</i>
	霽 <i>gliəm</i>	頤 <i>t'ieŋ</i>	馱 <i>χəm</i>	闕 劍 <i>g'â</i>
	霽 <i>d'ien</i>	穎 <i>giwəng</i>	馱 <i>mā</i>	闕 劍 <i>g'ap</i>

鯉鰈 *χapsep*鮓 *k'iab*鮓 *χâm*鮓 *g'âm*鮓 *b'iæg*鮓 *lieng*鮓 *t'â*鮓 *b'wât*鮓 *dziôg*鮓 *b'iëng*鮓 *b'iwât*鮓 *b'iet*鮓 *dz'iar*鮓 *tsiär*鮓刀 *mwâtlog*鮓 *miwäd*鮓 *b'jukiu*鮓 *tiôg*鮓魚 *b'äkngio*鮓 *d'io*鮓 *kwän*鮓 *p'ia*鮓 *niam*鮓 *sieng*鮓 *tsëng*鮓 *d'æg*鮓 *g'ud'iar*鮓 *b'ög*鮓叔牙 *b'ög'siôkngä*鮓 *b'iu*鮓 *b'jukiu*鮓 *tsäg*鮓 *käm*鮓 *d'äk*鮓 *ka*鮓 *g'iwëng-*鮓 *kängä*鮓 *no*鮓 *tsiëklieng*鮓 *tsiëklieng*鮓 *miët*鮓 *b'iap*鮓 *t'â*鮓 *miën*鮓婦 *k'ög'b'iüg*鮓 *dz'ia*鮓 *gliap*鮓 *p'ian*鮓 *diët*鮓 *d'iar*鮓 *sniär*鮓 *kä*鮓 *'iwän'iang*鮓 *'iwändz'iu*鮓 *tiäm'tsiär*鮓 *ts'iar*鮓 *tiäm'tsiär*鮓 *g'iu*鮓 *g'iwât*鮓 *g'iu'giuk*鮓 *giog*鮓 *b'öggiog*鮓 *'iärgiog*鮓 *t'iar*鮓 *môg't'iar*鮓 *t'iar-diär*鮓 *t'iar'kiôg*鮓 *'iärgiog*鮓 *'iär'xiôg*鮓 *tän*鮓 *ts'io'kiôg*鮓 *'iôg*鮓 *b'wätko*鮓 *tiägko*鮓 *tiông*鮓 *t'iak*鮓 *g'iwet*鮓 *g'iwet*鮓 *g'iwet*鮓 *'iang'äng*鮓 *'iwän'iang*鮓 *'iung*鮓 *'ap*鮓 *diôg*鮓 *tüg*鮓 *tiog*鮓 *täm*鮓 *lieng*鮓 *b'ög*鮓 *dz'io*鮓 *kiwën*鮓 *k'iwän*鮓 *g'iwän*鮓 *sëng*鮓 *p'iwô*鮓 *p'ög*鮓 *b'ägf'u*鮓 *g'wet*鮓 *k'iab*鮓 *kiäm*鮓 *kwäng-kwäng*鮓 *'niët*鮓 *liär'sio?*鮓 *g'iam'tiông*鮓 *g'iam'siôg*鮓 *täm*鮓 *xiäd*鮓 *xiäd-xiäd*鮓 *giüg*鮓 *t'wän*鮓 *mäk*鮓 *piwänmiär*鮓 *tsiäg*鮓 *tiök*鮓 *ngiôg kiôg*鮓 *g'io*鮓 *t'ian*鮓 *t'liung*鮓 *liung*鮓 *b'lüng?*鮓 *mlüng*鮓 *ts'äng'liung*鮓 *kiwätliung*鮓 *kwän-*鮓 *liung'b'liung*鮓 *liungtüg*鮓 *liung'g'iar*鮓 *liungwëng*鮓 *liungtsiôg*鮓 *liung'liôg*鮓 *liungtsiäg*鮓 *liungkük*鮓 *lung'liung*鮓 *liungmwän*鮓 *liung-*鮓 *diängkiwän*鮓 *kiwäg*鮓 *kiwäg*鮓 *kiwän*鮓 *ngiwän-*鮓 *kiwäg*鮓 *dz'ia'gk'üü*鮓 *kiwägts'ëk*鮓 *k'üü'gtsiäg*

## 17畫

償 *diäng*償 *liap*償 *liap-liap*償 *pian*償 *b'iansian*償 *miätsiat*償 *miättsiam*償 *lwär*償 *kwärlwär*償 *tsiet*償 *liô*償 *g'iweg*償 *k'wängläng*償 *pög*償 *diôk*償 *diu*償 *piog-piog*償 *tsân*償 *tswän*償 *liät*償 *t'iad tiäd*償 *siëg*償 *'iôg*償 *'iôg-'iôg*償 *k'lôgb'ôg*償 *k'lôglôg*償 *pia*償 *sukt'ian*償 *g'og*償 *d'uk*償 *liäd*償 *k'wäk*償 *k'wäk*償 *liät*償 *liäd*償 *liô*償 *b'ëgk'ëg*償 *liäd*償 *d'iat t'iat*償 *d'uk*償 *p'ia*償 *'iam*償 *tsiwäd*償 *tiengnieng*償 *kiokd'iek*償 *k'âm*償 *χlâm*償 *glâm*償 *g'am*償 *t'äg'd'äg*償 *t'ap*償 *'wäk*償 *'wäk*償 *g'wäk*償 *kwëkg'wäk?*償 *'wäk-tsäk?*償 *liap'niu*償 *χög*償 *χäk*償 *χäg*償 *'iap't'ät*償 *twät*償 *xiäd*償 *χiapχiäd*償 *k'ia'g-ngiäg*償 *tiôg*償 *d'io*償 *dz'iar*償 *tsiën-tsiën*償 *g'og*償 *dz'ap-d'iap*償 *tied*償 *ts'iam*償 *t'iap*償 *d'iap*償 *d'iap*償 *d'iap*償 *χiwän*償 *glam*償 *glamd'iam*償 *sniär*償 *χäk*償 *χungχäk*償 *'äd*償 *niap*償 *'ap*償 *'iap*償 *'iam*償 *tôg*償 *tôg*償 *g'og*償 *'niwan*償 *χwän*償 *nëng*償 *nieng*償 *p'ëngnëng*償 *mwä*償 *d'io'g-d'io'g*償 *d'io*償 *dz'ien*償 *dz'ia*償 *ziô*償 *b'ien*償 *g'iwëng*償 *siu*償 *glâm*償 *niär*償 *näg*償 *'iap*償 *'iam*償 *'iam-'iam*償 *d'äg*償 *'iëng*償 *'ian'iëng*償 *d'ien'iëng*償 *'iëng'hiëg*償 *niog*償 *g'iwäk*償 *siën*償 *mian*償 *'niu*償 *ngiäd*償 *kläm*

嶮 *t'iar*  
 屨 *klju*  
 嶮 *ngiæk*  
 嶮 *ngiæg*  
 嶮嶮 *ngiæk-ngiæk*  
 嶮 *g'wəng giwəng*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *dz'äng*  
*giwäng*  
 嶮 *tóg*  
 嶮 *liəng*  
 ⇒ 赤嶮嶮 *t'iak-*  
*χungliəng*  
 嶮 *dziə*  
 嶮 *ngük*  
 ⇒ 五嶮 *ngongük*  
 ⇒ 四嶮 *siədnük*  
 嶮嶮 *iənlän*  
 嶮嶮 *mung-mung*  
 嶮 *pwäng*  
 嶮 *gläm*  
 嶮嶮 *glämmiwə*  
 嶮 *d'ög*  
 嶮 *d'ióg*  
 嶮 *miär*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *siəgmär*  
 嶮 *χmiwər*  
 嶮 *kiang*  
 嶮 *giəng*  
 嶮 *k'ən*  
 嶮 *iəng*  
 嶮侯 *iəngg'u*  
 嶮星 *iəngsiəng*  
 嶮 *mug*  
 嶮 *χäg*  
 嶮 *ziə*  
 嶮嶮 *ziə-zio*  
 嶮 *iən*  
 嶮 *təngər*  
 嶮 *müəng*  
 嶮 *miüŋ*  
 嶮 *ngiæk*  
 嶮 *mung*  
 嶮 *dz'iar*  
 嶮 *müätä*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *d'iəngiəng*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *t'iəngiəng*  
 嶮 *gläm*  
 嶮 *gläm*  
 嶮 *tóg*  
 嶮 *d'ióg*  
 嶮 *liəd t'ied*  
 嶮 *mleg mləg*  
 嶮 *ñiwan nwan*  
 嶮 *ñi*

嶮 *nəng*  
 嶮 *k'liam?*  
 嶮 *k'wia*  
 嶮 *χia*  
 嶮 *χmwia*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *'oxia*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *b'iətχia*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *b'iükχia*  
 嶮 *swan*  
 嶮 *kiek*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *piwənkiek*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *ts'iokiek*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *d'ienkiek*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *ngiängkiek*  
 嶮 *giəng*  
 嶮 *pək*  
 嶮 *miärku*  
 嶮 *tsiər*  
 嶮 *b'io*  
 嶮 *liäk*  
 嶮 *d'əg*  
 嶮 *d'əgsəg*  
 嶮 *d'ök*  
 嶮 *tóg*  
 嶮 *tóg d'ióg*  
 嶮 *d'iógsiər*  
 嶮 *pwäd*  
 嶮 *χäng*  
 嶮 *gläm*  
 嶮 *b'ük*  
 嶮 *ts'ät*  
 嶮 *ziäggiu*  
 嶮 *ñi*  
 嶮 *ñiwat*  
 嶮 *ñiwəd*  
 嶮 *iap*  
 嶮 *iäm*  
 嶮 *ngiæg*  
 嶮 *χwäk*  
 嶮 *wäk*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *pwog'wäg*  
 嶮 *tsiət*  
 嶮 *dz'iat*  
 嶮 *piən*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *dz'ängnəng*  
 嶮 *χio*  
 嶮 *tük*  
 嶮 *täg*  
 嶮 *d'iak*  
 嶮 *gliäm*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *piwogliäm*  
 嶮 *liök*  
 嶮 *t'iu*  
 嶮 *t'iak*

嶮 *tük*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *ngan't'iu*  
 嶮 *p'io*  
 嶮 *diäk*  
 嶮 *χiang*  
 嶮 *siəng*  
 嶮 *siəm*  
 嶮 *kiog*  
 嶮 *b'og*  
 嶮 *giäng*  
 嶮 *d'iam*  
 嶮 *'əd*  
 嶮 *'əd-'əd*  
 嶮 *giap*  
 嶮 *t'ät*  
 嶮 *t'io*  
 嶮 *sug*  
 嶮 *siu*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *siəmsab*  
 嶮 *kiang*  
 嶮 *d'än*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *liand'än*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *diud'än*  
 嶮 *bläm*  
 嶮 *niung*  
 嶮 *iən*  
 嶮 *g'io*  
 嶮 *siwad*  
 嶮 *sam*  
 嶮李 *tsiwərliäg*  
 嶮 *dziwan*  
 嶮 *t'ien*  
 嶮 *kän*  
 嶮 *kiuk?*  
 嶮 *dz'wəd*  
 嶮 *iök*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *gliəmg'iam*  
 嶮 *p'uk*  
 嶮 *d'iam*  
 嶮 *täm*  
 嶮 *lwər*  
 嶮 *piüm*  
 嶮 *χiwär*  
 嶮 *täng*  
 嶮 *kieg*  
 嶮 *dziwəd*  
 嶮 *p'ög*  
 嶮 *pək*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *g'wängpək*  
 嶮 *tiəng*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *kät's'io*  
 嶮 *twar*  
 嶮 *kwäd kwät*  
 嶮 *tsiəp*

嶮 *kəg*  
 嶮 *kä*  
 嶮 *kät's'io*  
 嶮 *kiäng*  
 嶮 *giäng*  
 嶮 *giəng*  
 嶮 *siäk*  
 嶮 *d'äk*  
 嶮 *kläm kläm*  
 嶮 *dz'iang*  
 嶮 *tóg*  
 嶮 *ngia*  
 嶮 *piog*  
 嶮 *piogmwät*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *tungsung*  
 嶮 *sáp*  
 嶮 *χám*  
 嶮 *χlám*  
 嶮 *χlámχiam*  
 嶮 *t'iu*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *t'iang't'iu*  
 嶮 *täg*  
 嶮 *kiang*  
 嶮 *gliäm*  
 嶮 *dz'am*  
 嶮 *dz'am*  
 嶮 *lian*  
 嶮 *sog*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *mogsog*  
 嶮 *g'ök*  
 嶮 *g'ögnög*  
 嶮 *g'ögdz'ük*  
 嶮 *miär miär*  
 嶮 *niər-niər*  
 嶮 *t'əp*  
 嶮 *k'iəp*  
 嶮 *siəp*  
 嶮 *ts'iapniəp*  
 嶮 *ts'iap-t'iap*  
 嶮 *ngəpiəm*  
 嶮 *d'io*  
 嶮 *miek*  
 嶮 *niəng*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *tiəngniəng*  
 嶮, 嶮 *iəng*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *dz'ien-g'ien*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *t'ien-g'ien*  
 嶮 *mung*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *χungmung*  
 嶮 *mung-χung*  
 嶮 *mungg'ung*  
 嶮 *dz'ien*  
 嶮 *dz'ien-giwe*  
 嶮 *dz'ien-giwe*

嶮 *dziə*  
 嶮 *giæg*  
 嶮 *piəd*  
 嶮 *b'iəd*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *p'ängpiəd*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *giwangpiä*  
 嶮 *tsiər*  
 嶮北 *tsiərpək*  
 嶮南 *tsiərnəm*  
 嶮嶮 *tsiər-tsiər*  
 嶮陰 *tsiər'iəm*  
 嶮 *ñi*  
 嶮 *nwan*  
 嶮 *tsiwəd*  
 嶮 *wät*  
 嶮 *d'ög*  
 嶮 *d'ien*  
 嶮 *iən*  
 嶮 *d'wər*  
 嶮 *dz'ieg*  
 嶮 *g'wäk*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *t'ädg'wäg*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *pwog'wäg*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *giwədg'wäk*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *g'wədg'wäk*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *χwäk'g'wäk*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *giwak'g'wäk*  
 嶮 *g'wäkgiwəd*  
 嶮 *wäkd'äk*  
 嶮 *g'wäk'g'wäk*  
 嶮 *ts'ien*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *'ängts'ien*  
 嶮 *gläm*  
 嶮 *kläm*  
 嶮 *gläm*  
 嶮 *gläm*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *d'oggläm*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *piwämgläm*  
 嶮 *gläm-gläm*  
 嶮 *siwən*  
 嶮 *k'äd*  
 嶮 *'äd*  
 嶮 *puk*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *b'ängpuk*  
 嶮 *tswät*  
 嶮 *d'ök*  
 嶮 *d'ög*  
 ⇒ 嶮嶮 *iand'ök*  
 嶮 *d'ök-d'ök*  
 嶮 *d'ögd'iwän*  
 嶮 *piən*  
 嶮 *kuk*  
 嶮 *k'wät*



營 *giwəng*  
 營 <sup>uf</sup>營 *giwəng*  
 =>經營 *kiənggiwəng*  
 營丘 *giwəngk'iūg*  
 營室 *giwəngsiət*  
 營州 *giwəngliōg*  
 營衛 *giwənggiwad*  
 燠 *'iōk*  
 燂 *diäk*  
 燄 *'og*  
 爨 *g'ōk*  
 燠 *ləm*  
 燻 *t'at*  
 燻 *t'əd*  
 燻 *liəd*  
 燥 *sog*  
 燦 *ts'ân*  
 燧 *dziwəd*  
 =>燧燧 *p'iung*  
*dziwəd*  
 =>鑽燧 *tswândziwəd*  
 =>陽燧 *diangdziwəd*  
 熯 *xiər*  
 熯 *k'iek*  
 熯 *tsung*  
 熯 *gliam*  
 熯 *gliamdia*  
 熯 *xiwār*  
 燭 *liuk*  
 燭星 *liuksiang*  
 燮 *siap*  
 燮 *siap*  
 燮 *liəng*  
 燮 *wər*  
 牆 *dzi'iang*  
 =>女牆 *niodzi'iang*  
 =>逆牆 *ngiäk*  
*dzi'iang*  
 牖 *pək*  
 牖 *g'wan*  
 牖 *xiä*  
 獮 *snian*  
 獮 *xiwənliōk*  
 =>獮 *tsəngnəng*  
 獮 *pian*  
 獮 *b'iən*  
 獲 *g'wäk*  
 =>烏獲 *'og'wōk*  
 獲索 *g'wäksäk?*  
 獮 *nu*  
 獮 *ñiu*  
 獮 *munγκiwəd*  
 盪 *d'äng*  
 盪 *k'iəng*

璦 *'əd*  
 璦 *ts'ân*  
 =>璦璦 *ts'wərts'ân*  
 璦 *g'io*  
 璦 *tsog*  
 璦 *täng*  
 璦 *kiog*  
 璦 *kwən*  
 璦 *t'ân*  
 璦 *k'wad*  
 璦 *g'wäd*  
 璦 *g'wan*  
 璦 *siət*  
 璦璦 *sietsiət*  
 璦 *dziwəd*  
 璦 */d'ien*  
 璦 *b'äng*  
 璦 *d'iəng*  
 璦 *liən*  
 璦 *tsiəng*  
 璦 *miwo*  
 =>璦 *k'ämmiwo*  
 璦 *siəg*  
 =>璦 *t'ient'wân*  
 璦 *liən*  
 璦 *pwân*  
 璦 *diung*  
 璦 *b'iōk*  
 璦 *liog*  
 璦 *gwia*  
 璦 *siəg*  
 璦 *siəg*  
 璦 *gliōng*  
 =>璦 *b'iaqliōng*  
 璦 *tsōg*  
 璦 *liōg*  
 =>璦 *kiōgliōg*  
 璦 *lōg*  
 璦 *g'än*  
 璦 *târ*  
 璦 *d'ân*  
 璦 *'iəm*  
 璦 *xiog*  
 璦 <sup>vo</sup>璦 *giap giəp*  
 璦 *b'wâr*  
 璦 *b'wâr pwâr*  
 璦 *b'wâr-b'wâr*  
 璦 <sup>vo</sup>璦 *kōg*  
 璦 *g'io*  
 =>璦 *'ändz'ân*  
 璦 *siu*  
 璦 *tiōg*  
 璦 *tiōgtiət*  
 盪 *t'äng*

盪 *d'äng*  
 =>盪盪 *pwənt'äng*  
 盪滌 *d'ängd'äk*  
 盪 *tsiəp*  
 盪 *siwən*  
 盪 *ñiwən*  
 盪 *p'iat*  
 盪 *xiəg*  
 盪 *dzi'io*  
 盪 *p'ük*  
 盪 *b'ōk*  
 盪 *tsiəm*  
 盪 *dzi'iam*  
 =>盪 *t'längd'iəng*  
 盪 *siəm*  
 盪 *t'iəm*  
 盪 *d'am*  
 盪 *siwən*  
 盪 *liog*  
 盪 *g'än*  
 盪 *k'äm*  
 盪 *giap*  
 盪 *xiwəd xiwəd*  
 盪 *t'ung*  
 盪子 *t'ungtsiəg*  
 盪 *t'ungmung*  
 盪 *mäg*  
 盪 *mäg*  
 盪 *miär*  
 盪 *miwo*  
 盪 */miəuglu*  
 盪 *liən*  
 盪 *kiwəd*  
 =>盪 *b'iegsiəg*  
 盪 *kiog*  
 盪 *kiog-kiog*  
 盪 *b'uk*  
 盪 *tsəng*  
 盪 *kiər*  
 盪 *diän*  
 盪 *lōg*  
 =>盪 *t'iäg'io*  
 =>盪 *k'iəng-*  
*dzi'iang*  
 =>盪 *k'iwen-tsəng*  
 盪 *siōg*  
 盪 *kan*  
 盪 *təng*  
 盪 *siäk*  
 盪 *liən-liən*  
 盪 *tiəng*  
 盪 *d'iam*  
 =>盪 *siəmd'iam*  
 盪 *swäd*

磳 *kwäng*  
 磳 *g'wäng*  
 磳 *b'wâr*  
 磳溪 *b'wänk'ieg*  
 =>磳磳 *dləp-dz'əp*  
 磳磳 *dz'əppngiäp*  
 磳 *k'ōg k'io*  
 磳 *ngōg*  
 磳 *tiər*  
 磳 *glōng*  
 磳 *liek*  
 磳 *xiəg*  
 磳 *päng*  
 磳 *kiər*  
 磳 *dziəg*  
 磳 *diän*  
 磳 *d'am*  
 磳 *giək*  
 磳 *g'wäng*  
 磳 *ts'iap*  
 磳 *dzi'iam*  
 磳 *g'iam*  
 磳 *g'iam*  
 磳 *kiər*  
 磳 *mäg*  
 磳 *dziwəd*  
 磳 *xiōg*  
 磳 *xiōk*  
 磳 *xiog*  
 磳 *p'uk*  
 磳 *b'uk*  
 磳 *kiog-kiog*  
 磳 *tsōk*  
 磳 *d'iung d'ung*  
 磳 *p'iōg*  
 磳 *k'wân*  
 磳 *k'wâr*  
 磳 *ts'wân*  
 磳 *k'ung?*  
 =>磳隆 *k'iüng-*  
*gliōng*  
 磳 *t'äng*  
 磳 *t'iəng*  
 磳 *t'iwan*  
 磳 *ts'iwad t'iwad*  
 磳 *ts'iwad*  
 磳 *liog*  
 磳 <sup>ufois</sup> *liog*  
 磳 *ts'wân*  
 磳 *dzi'iang*  
 磳 *təng-təng*  
 磳 *ts'iwən*  
 =>磳 *tsōglia*  
 磳 *dziwəd*

篳 *piət*  
 篳 *d'iōk*  
 篳 *gian*  
 篳 *b'ung*  
 篳 *t'ieg*  
 篳 *d'o*  
 篳 *tsəm*  
 篳 *ts'iəmts'ia*  
 篳 *swân*  
 篳 *dzi'wan*  
 篳 *b'äg*  
 篳 *miog*  
 篳 *p'iog*  
 篳 *tu*  
 =>篳 *glutu*  
 =>篳 *'iəmtu*  
 篳 *ngio*  
 篳 *miat*  
 篳 *liwan*  
 =>篳 *d'iengliwan*  
 篳 *tsək*  
 篳 *siəg*  
 =>篳 *'ias'ie*  
 =>篳 *ts'iəngsiə*  
 篳 *siəglä*  
 篳 *kwəg kwək*  
 篳 *miek mwək*  
 篳 *k'io*  
 篳 *d'ia dia*  
 篳 *g'o*  
 篳 *liəng*  
 篳 *sän*  
 篳 *k'u*  
 篳 *ts'uk*  
 篳 *ts'ug*  
 =>篳 *t'ädts'ug*  
 篳 *b'iangsiəng*  
 篳 *ts'iōg*  
 篳 *kiəg*  
 篳 *kiwəg*  
 篳 *tsiang*  
 篳 *glu*  
 篳 *glungä*  
 篳 *ts'äk*  
 篳 *dz'ōk*  
 篳 *luk*  
 =>篳 *g'oluk*  
 篳 *nien*  
 篳 *liəb*  
 篳 *ts'wan*  
 篳 *k'ien*  
 篳 *ts'ōg*  
 篳 *d'äng*  
 篳 *mia*



螭何 *siangg'a*  
 螭 *liək*  
 螭 *xiəd*  
 螭 *ngād*  
 螭子 *xiutsiəg*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *b'iandziwan*  
 螭蝸 *dziwankwa*  
 螭 *gian*  
 螭造 *tsōg*  
 螭 *siäk*  
 螭 *dz'ōg*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *dz'iar dz'ōg*  
 螭 *flia*  
 螭魅 *fliamiad*  
 螭蝮 *tiadtung*  
 螭 *ngog*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *g'iegluk*  
 螭 *g'am*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *d'iogdjung*  
 螭 *iwəd*  
 螭 *liət*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *glud'iet*  
 螭蝮 *d'ietläng*  
 螭蝮 *d'ängläng*  
 螭蝮 *d'ientwən*  
 螭蝮 *b'iogsiōg*  
 螭蝮 *vo 巨, 蝮 g'io*  
 螭 *tsuk*  
 螭 *b'əng*  
 螭 *b'əg b'ieḡ*  
 螭 *b'əng*  
 螭 *giug giuk*  
 螭胡 *dz'iamg'o*  
 螭離 *dz'iamlia*  
 螭 *vo 贏 lwā*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *twāliwər*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *kwalwā*  
 螭螭 *lwāršiar*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *'ungtsiung*  
 螭 *glu*  
 螭蝮 *gluko*  
 螭蝮 *glungiar*  
 螭蝮 *glud'iet*  
 螭蝮 *glukwek*  
 螭蝮 *glungia*  
 螭蝮 *k'iəndiən*  
 螭 *liōng*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *b'ioḡliōng*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *sieḡliōng*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *k'ieḡliōng*  
 螭康蚱 *k'äng'ier*  
 ⇒ 螭蝮 *g'ioḡliak*  
 螭 *siwər*  
 螭 *siung*

螭 *ngio*  
 螭 *ts'io̯k*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *k'io̯kts'io̯k*  
 螭 *miek*  
 螭 *dian*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *g'antsiang*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *siətsiwət*  
 螭 *tsək?*  
 螭 *miwən*  
 螭母 *miwənməg*  
 螭獺 *kioḡt'lā*  
 螭蝮 *kioḡglog*  
 螭 *miwän*  
 螭蝮 *miwändian*  
 螭 *d'iap*  
 螭螭 *d'iap-d'iap*  
 螭螭 *liägmwäng*  
 螭 *liäg*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *b'uksuk*  
 螭 *māk*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *g'amäg*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *g'amäg*  
 螭 *kwek*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *glukwek*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *'ioḡ-gliōg*  
 螭疾 *miōgdz'iat*  
 螭蝮 *siətsiwət*  
 螭 *d'wän*  
 螭 *ts'ung*  
 螭 *mugmiwäng*  
 螭 *səm*  
 螭 *sliwət*  
 螭 *lia*  
 螭 *d'iap*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *k'wodziəp*  
 螭 *'u*  
 螭 *'io*  
 螭 *ut 襪 sliəg*  
 螭 *siəḡlia*  
 螭 *tsiung*  
 螭 *glu*  
 螭 *gliu*  
 螭 *mwän*  
 螭 *ngiad*  
 螭 *näd*  
 螭 *d'iap*  
 螭 *siat*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *b'iansian*  
 螭 *wər*  
 螭 *t'ieg*  
 螭 *piōg*  
 ⇒ 螭螭 *kio̯sliwət*  
 螭 *dz'ōg*  
 螭 *dz'ioḡ*

襪 *ts'og*  
 襪 *ts'ōgpiwət*  
 襪 *tsiək*  
 襪 *kiang*  
 襪 *'iar*  
 襪 *sam*  
 襪 *siəmstliəg*  
 襪 *tsio̯k*  
 襪 *ts'iaḡ*  
 襪 *liäk*  
 襪 *pōg*  
 襪 *pōgdziəg*  
 襪 *t'ung*  
 襪 *sniang*  
 襪 *sniangdz'äm*  
 襪 *sniangliəng*  
 襪 *p'wäng*  
 襪 *kier*  
 襪 *mwək miek*  
 襪 *mwəkmüng*  
 襪 *ku*  
 襪 *tsiən*  
 襪 *siəng*  
 襪 *g'ük k'ük*  
 襪 *g'uk*  
 襪 *g'uktär*  
 襪 *küktär*  
 襪 *g'uksuk*  
 襪 *d'əng*  
 襪 *ts'ōg*  
 襪 *siän*  
 襪 *säg*  
 襪 *g'äp*  
 襪 *siwət*  
 襪 *kian-kian*  
 襪 *b'og*  
 襪 *b'ük*  
 襪 *k'iwər*  
 襪 *χmwäng*  
 襪 *χäk*  
 襪 *kä*  
 襪 *giwəng*  
 襪 *miər*  
 襪 *siōg*  
 ⇒ 襪 *nemsug*  
 襪 *siōgsiwət*  
 襪 *miət*  
 襪 *χəḡ*  
 襪 *g'əḡ*  
 襪 *g'ieḡχu*  
 襪 *g'ieḡḡwər*  
 襪 *ts'iang*  
 襪 *t'iən*  
 襪 *liən*

諛 *χio̯k*  
 諛 *χio̯k-χio̯k*  
 ⇒ 諛 *t'iamd'ieḡ*  
 諛 *siük*  
 諛 *pwäng*  
 諛 *mā*  
 諛 *k'liam*  
 諛 *d'iar*  
 諛 *'iək*  
 諛 *küng*  
 諛 *ut 媾? ku*  
 諛 *ngiwän*  
 諛 *dziäg*  
 諛 *χog*  
 諛 *χog-χog*  
 諛 *t'ōg*  
 諛 *diog*  
 諛 *giwo*  
 諛 *k'ieḡ*  
 諛 *g'ieḡg'iek?*  
 諛 *g'ieḡ*  
 諛 *χwät*  
 諛 *g'läm*  
 諛 *g'ieḡ*  
 諛 *g'ieḡ-g'ieḡ*  
 諛 *χuk*  
 諛 *tuksuk*  
 ⇒ 諛 *mwäd-χwäd*  
 諛 *wən*  
 諛 *g'wän*  
 諛 *piən*  
 ⇒ 諛 *piənpiən*  
 諛 *b'iar*  
 諛 *b'iarχioḡ*  
 諛 *g'ieḡ*  
 諛 *'ək*  
 諛 *ts'äng*  
 諛 *tsiər tsiər*  
 諛 *diəng*  
 諛 *'əḡ*  
 諛 *gliam*  
 諛 *d'äm-*  
 諛 *b'iwō*  
 諛 *ku*  
 諛 *səḡ*  
 諛 *dz'ək*  
 諛 *d'äng*  
 諛 *χuk*  
 諛 *χiwək*  
 諛 *χio̯k*  
 ⇒ 諛 *g'läksäk*  
 ⇒ 諛 *g'wäksäk*  
 諛 *g'ər*  
 諛 *ts'iu*

趨 *stuf 趨 ts'iu ts'u*  
 趨 *ts'iu̯k*  
 趨數 *ts'iuksuk*  
 ⇒ 趨 *miōngχioḡng*  
 趨 *ts'io̯b*  
 趨 *k'ioḡts'iang*  
 趨 *t'wəd*  
 ⇒ 趨 *längb'wäng*  
 趨 *k'ian*  
 趨 *kian*  
 趨 *kian*  
 ⇒ 趨 *'ian-kian*  
 ⇒ 趨 *g'ieḡkian*  
 趨 *kiännsän*  
 趨 *kiänsän*  
 趨 *kian-kian*  
 趨 *t'əp*  
 趨 *d'ōg*  
 趨 *ts'äd'ä*  
 趨 *ts'äd'iet*  
 趨 *ts'äd'ä*  
 趨 *wänliäg*  
 趨 *g'ieḡ*  
 趨 *diog*  
 趨 *d'äp*  
 趨 *d'äpd'əḡ*  
 趨 *d'äpkio̯k*  
 趨 *ts'iang*  
 ⇒ 趨 *k'ioḡts'iang*  
 趨 *ts'iang-ts'iang*  
 趨 *nian*  
 趨 *tien*  
 趨 *ut 蹄 d'ieḡ*  
 ⇒ 趨 *χiekd'ieḡ*  
 趨 *tsiək*  
 趨 *nian*  
 趨 *k'äp*  
 趨 *b'iwän*  
 趨 *nian*  
 趨 *tian*  
 趨 *zio*  
 趨 *ut 與 zio*  
 ⇒ 趨 *ts'ie-*  
 趨 *tziōd'äp'iwō*  
 ⇒ 趨 *g'iwanzio*  
 趨 *ziōχiwō*  
 趨 *ziokieng*  
 趨 *wän*  
 趨 *wän-*  
 趨 *gliangχio*  
 趨 *k'əm*  
 趨 *kuk*  
 ⇒ 趨 *t'iwankuk*  
 趨 *tsiən*

17  
畫

轄 <i>g'at</i>	=鉞 <i>ngiənnŋák</i>	鏹 <i>siôg</i>	鞫 <i>diog</i>	=餽 <i>tiangg'wən</i>
轅 <i>giwän</i>	鐻 <i>kjwənd'iəg</i>	闕 <i>k'iwək</i>	鞫 <i>d'ôg</i>	餽 <i>g'wənd'wən</i>
⇒軒轅 <i>xiəng'iwän</i>	鍤 <i>tiam</i>	闕 <i>'iog</i>	鞫 <i>ts'iüŋ</i>	餽 <i>dzieng</i>
⇒輓轅 <i>g'wəng'iwän</i>	鍤 <i>tiam</i>	闕 <i>miwən</i>	鞫 <i>püŋg</i>	餽 <i>klwâr</i>
遽 <i>g'iwag</i>	鍤 <i>d'ieg</i>	闕 <i>亭</i> <i>miwənd'ienŋ</i>	鞫 <i>t'əp</i>	餽 <i>liəŋg</i>
⇒何遽 <i>g'âg'iwag</i>	鍤 <i>tsät</i>	闕 <i>p'ɛn</i>	鞫 <i>liang</i>	餽 <i>vo</i> 餽 <i>t'iək</i>
⇒奚遽 <i>g'iegg'iwag</i>	鍤 <i>χuk</i>	闕 <i>'əm</i>	鞫 <i>pieng</i>	餽 <i>dz'ian</i>
⇒庸遽 <i>djüngg'iaŋ</i>	鍤 <i>djang</i>	闕 <i>藹</i> <i>'əm'iad</i>	鞫 <i>b'ieg</i>	餽 <i>tjwat</i>
遼 <i>djad</i>	鍤 <i>twän</i>	闕 <i>閏</i> <i>g'iet</i>	鞫 <i>b'iëg</i>	餽 <i>piëŋg</i>
避 <i>b'iëg</i>	=鍤 <i>鍤</i> <i>'əgg'a</i>	闕 <i>閏</i> <i>niak</i>	⇒牛鞫 <i>ngiüggpiëg</i>	=湯餅 <i>t'ängpieng</i>
透 <i>dzian</i>	鍤 <i>ngiu</i>	闕 <i>閏</i> <i>giwər</i>	鞫 <i>k'wäk</i>	=索餅 <i>sâkpieng</i>
透 <i>zian</i>	=鍤 <i>鍤</i> <i>kjwəng'iu</i>	闕 <i>d'iëd</i>	鞫 <i>kjök</i>	=蒸餅 <i>liəŋgpieng</i>
邀 <i>'iog</i>	鍤 <i>k'ëŋg</i>	闕 <i>'ien</i>	鞫 <i>g'jök</i>	=蝎餅 <i>g'ätpieng</i>
邀 <i>kiog kiok</i>	鍤 <i>sieng</i>	闕 <i>k'wät</i>	⇒秬鞫 <i>kätkjök</i>	=金餅 <i>kjəmpieng</i>
邁 <i>mwad</i>	鍤 <i>g'wäng</i>	闕 <i>狹</i> <i>k'wätg'äp</i>	⇒蹋鞫 <i>d'äpkjök</i>	=髓餅 <i>swiapeng</i>
邂逅 <i>g'ëgg'u</i>	鍤 <i>g'wäng</i>	闕 <i>解</i> <i>k'wätkëg</i>	鞫 <i>g'än</i>	餽 <i>g'em</i>
還 <i>g'wan</i>	鍤 <i>g'wäng</i>	闕 <i>k'iwət</i>	⇒辰鞫 <i>djəng'än</i>	餽 <i>b'əg</i>
還 <i>dz'iwän</i>	鍤 <i>'wərlwər</i>	闕 <i>闕</i> <i>glän</i>	⇒馬鞫 <i>mäg'än</i>	餽 <i>iäp</i>
遭 <i>tian</i>	鍤 <i>liôg</i>	=牛 <i>闕</i> <i>ngiüggglän</i>	鞫 <i>g'änts'ieŋ</i>	餽 <i>d'am diam</i>
遭 <i>d'ian</i>	鍤 <i>t'iap</i>	闕 <i>d'ia</i>	鞫 <i>t'iang</i>	餽 <i>iwät</i>
造談 <i>d'əngd'am</i>	鍤 <i>ts'äp</i>	闕 <i>to</i>	鞫 ?	餽 <i>piwər</i>
鄴 <i>miüŋg</i>	鍤 <i>k'iat</i>	闕 <i>niər</i>	鞫 <i>b'ieg</i>	餽 <i>tiangg'wən</i>
鄴 <i>/zuän</i>	鍤 <i>d'ia</i>	闕 <i>niëg</i>	鞫 <i>siam</i>	餽 <i>tiangg'wäng</i>
鄴 <i>鄴</i> <i>/tʂiəu</i>	鍤 <i>χwəŋg</i>	闕 <i>tsiər</i>	鞫 <i>tsjär</i>	餽 <i>iwär</i>
醯 <i>k'äp</i>	鍤 <i>g'iwər</i>	闕 <i>tôg</i>	鞫 <i>tsjär</i>	餽 <i>kwän</i>
醯 <i>siôg</i>	鍤 <i>tiam</i>	闕 <i>g'og</i>	鞫 <i>d'iwər</i>	=書館 <i>siokwän</i>
醯 <i>miər</i>	鍤 <i>miôg</i>	闕 <i>dziəp</i>	鞫 <i>tieng</i>	餽 <i>'ək</i>
醯 <i>ts'iwat</i>	鍤 <i>ts'ioŋ</i>	闕 <i>朋</i> <i>dziəpb'əŋ</i>	鞫 <i>piëg</i>	餽 <i>kwək</i>
醯 <i>t'iôg</i>	鍤 <i>ts'ioŋ</i>	闕 <i>'ien</i>	鞫 <i>ləg</i>	餽 <i>piwər</i>
醯類 <i>t'iôgliwəd</i>	鍤 <i>g'u</i>	闕 <i>隱公</i> <i>'ienkung</i>	鞫 <i>骨</i> <i>lənggər</i>	餽 <i>tsian</i>
醯 <i>dz'ä</i>	鍤 <i>石</i> <i>fudiäk</i>	闕 <i>隱</i> <i>'ien'niən</i>	鞫 <i>d'am</i>	餽 <i>'ian'niər</i>
⇒山醯 <i>sänts'ä</i>	鍤 <i>vo</i> 鍤 <i>ts'üŋg</i>	闕 <i>隸</i> <i>d'əg</i>	鞫 <i>g'am</i>	餽 <i>'əm-'əm</i>
醯 <i>'iwən</i>	鍤 <i>g'wan</i>	闕 <i>隸</i> <i>liäd</i>	鞫 <i>kjwäg</i>	餽 <i>g'eg</i>
醯 <i>giwäng</i>	鍤 <i>d'iap</i>	闕 <i>隸</i> <i>liäd'nöŋg</i>	鞫 <i>kjwäg-kjwäg</i>	餽 <i>liôg</i>
醯 <i>'äng</i>	=鍤 <i>鍤</i> <i>miat'xiap</i>	闕 <i>垂</i> <i>t'iuŋg</i>	鞫 <i>k'ian k'an</i>	=驪驪 <i>g'wäliôg</i>
醯 <i>tsäg</i>	鍤 <i>miən</i>	闕 <i>雖</i> <i>siwər</i>	鞫 <i>k'lwâr</i>	餽 <i>liôgk'iu</i>
醯 <i>χəg</i>	鍤 <i>klam</i>	闕 <i>d'ung</i>	鞫 <i>k'lwântung</i>	餽 <i>g'juk</i>
醯 <i>kləm</i>	鍤 <i>g'lam</i>	闕 <i>'iäng</i>	鞫 <i>dz'iwəd</i>	餽 <i>niap</i>
鍤 <i>k'er</i>	=鍤 <i>鍤</i> <i>kjwənd'ieŋ</i>	闕 <i>霰</i> <i>mung</i>	⇒顯 <i>顯</i> <i>dz'ioŋ</i>	餽 <i>siung sug</i>
鍤 <i>'iäng-'iäng</i>	鍤 <i>twän</i>	闕 <i>霰</i> <i>miug</i>	<i>dz'iwəd</i>	餽 <i>tsiəm-tsiəm</i>
鍤 <i>d'iëg</i>	鍤 <i>g'ian</i>	闕 <i>霰</i> <i>lieng</i>	鞫 <i>g'ien</i>	餽 <i>müŋg</i>
鍤 <i>glian</i>	鍤 <i>siôŋg</i>	闕 <i>霰</i> <i>p'äk</i>	鞫 <i>k'iweng</i>	餽 <i>läng</i>
鍤 <i>kliand'wər</i>	鍤 <i>k'iweg</i>	闕 <i>霜</i> <i>siang</i>	鞫 <i>k'iem</i>	餽 <i>g'än</i>
鍤 <i>kwâ</i>	鍤 <i>g'o</i>	=霰 <i>霜</i> <i>p'iersiang</i>	鞫 <i>ngəm</i>	=駉駉 <i>kwənd'o</i>
鍤 <i>siən</i>	鍤 <i>siwan</i>	闕 <i>霰</i> <i>lieng</i>	鞫 <i>ngəmsəm</i>	=駉駉 <i>d'ôgd'o</i>
鍤 <i>d'äg</i>	鍤 <i>twâ</i>	闕 <i>霰</i> <i>g'ä</i>	鞫 <i>d'wäd</i>	餽 <i>xiwan</i>
鍤 <i>d'wət</i>	鍤 <i>kjät</i>	⇒仙 <i>霰</i> <i>siang'ä</i>	鞫 <i>vo</i> 鞫 <i>g'ieŋ?</i>	餽 <i>t'wäd d'wäd</i>
鍤 <i>giwər</i>	鍤 <i>g'iam</i>	⇒何 <i>霰</i> <i>g'äg'ä</i>	鞫 <i>piôg</i>	餽 <i>tsiwən</i>
鍤 <i>d'iwän</i>	鍤 <i>liəm</i>	闕 <i>霰</i> <i>g'ung</i>	鞫 <i>xiwət</i>	=駉駉 <i>pwängä</i>
鍤 <i>tsung</i>	鍤 <i>liəmχo</i>	闕 <i>露</i> <i>'iem</i>	鞫 <i>'wər</i>	餽 <i>ngäluk</i>
鍤 <i>piök</i>	鍤 <i>piän</i>	鞫 <i>'wät</i>	鞫 <i>g'iu</i>	餽 <i>t'iëŋg</i>
鍤 <i>niôg</i>	鍤 <i>liung</i>	鞫 <i>'iwän</i>	鞫 <i>niwär</i>	=馳騁 <i>d'iat'iëŋg</i>
鍤 <i>dz'iep</i>	=龍 <i>鍾</i> <i>lungliung</i>	鞫 <i>k'ung</i>	鞫 <i>piog</i>	餽 <i>siëŋg</i>
鍤 <i>ngäk</i>	鍤 <i>ts'ieŋg</i>	鞫 <i>b'wäd</i>	鞫 <i>g'ög</i>	餽 <i>ngeg</i>

⇒ 貸駱 t'ənggəg  
 ⇒ 駱駝 p'əg-dz'iəg  
 駝 t'wəd  
 駝 k'wən  
 駝 k'āng  
 駝 kwāk  
 駝鬆 b'ungšong  
 ⇒ 鬚髻 k'iukg'iuk  
 髻 tswa  
 髻 sōg  
 ⇒ 鬚髮 samsa  
 鬚 t'iar  
 鬚 b'iwo  
 鬚 siog  
 ⇒ 鬚髮 miwəng-  
 liang  
 鬚 t'āp nāp d'əp  
 鬚 k'wāt  
 鬚 g'iət  
 鬚 埼 kietg'ia  
 鬚 siōk  
 鬚 g'u  
 鬚 siang  
 鬚 鬚 n'ik n'ik  
 鬚 'ān  
 鬚 /nguāi  
 鬚 d'ioğ  
 鬚 liu  
 鬚 'iən-  
 鬚 liat liad  
 鬚 klāk  
 鬚 glāk  
 鬚 d'ung  
 鬚 diər  
 鬚 g'ier  
 鬚 b'āng  
 ⇒ 鬚鯉 g'udiar  
 鬚 giwəg  
 鬚 kōg  
 ⇒ 鬚鯉 giwəlb'o?  
 鬚 g'əg  
 鬚 kiwəg  
 鬚 鬚 g'wāglung  
 鬚 sian  
 ⇒ 鬚鮮 d'ioğsian  
 鬚 卑 sianpiəg  
 鬚 鯉 ?  
 鬚 ngio  
 鬚 渠 d'ongg'io  
 鬚 twər  
 鬚 ngwər  
 鬚 鬚 'od'āk  
 ⇒ 鬚 鬚 'iəgn'ioğ  
 鬚 kwat

⇒ 麋 鸕 miərkwat  
 鸕 ngād  
 鸕 tiər  
 鸕 'an  
 鸕 diwan  
 鸕 g'āng  
 鸕 kiōg  
 鸕 鸕 kātkiōk  
 鸕 liat  
 鸕 liu  
 鸕 ngək  
 鸕 k'ian  
 鸕 kien  
 鸕 lian  
 鸕 鸕 d'ziang  
 ⇒ 鸕 鸕 siangziang  
 鸕 diər  
 鸕 g'ūng  
 鸕 g'ung  
 ⇒ 大鸕 t'ād'g'ung  
 ⇒ 帝鸕氏 tieg-  
 g'ungdiəg  
 鸕 鸕 g'ungf'ung  
 鸕 鸕 g'ungku  
 鸕 鸕 g'ungb'iwäm  
 鸕 鸕 g'ung-d'ung  
 鸕 鸕 g'unglio  
 鸕 ts'iar  
 鸕 glāk  
 鸕 nio  
 ⇒ 鸕 鸕 miwo'io  
 鸕 鸕 miōgməg  
 鸕 kəp  
 ⇒ 鸕 鸕 təgniəm  
 鸕 kōg  
 鸕 鸕 kōgtsiəng  
 ⇒ 鸕 鸕 'ioğxiōg  
 ⇒ 鸕 鸕 'iərxiōg  
 鸕 鸕 xiōgliōg  
 ⇒ 鸕 鸕 kwəlliōg  
 ⇒ 鸕 鸕 b'iwānliōg  
 鸕 liəd  
 鸕 d'iet  
 鸕 glāk  
 鸕 k'iar  
 ⇒ 鸕 鸕 liegkiər  
 鸕 kian  
 鸕 miār  
 麋 miər  
 麋 鸕 miərkwat  
 麋 k'ioğ  
 麋 miōg  
 麋 t'iam  
 麋 tu

麋 續 t'uk'wāng  
 黏 niam  
 黏而 niamniəg  
 黏肥 niamniər  
 黠 g'iam  
 黠黛 d'əg  
 黠黠 t'iwət  
 黠 黠 liən  
 黠 黠 tiu  
 黠 'iab  
 黠 黠 'iōg  
 黠 黠 /tā  
 黠 黠 tiam  
 黠 黠 tiamtieg  
 黠 黠 piwət  
 黠 黠 piwətmian  
 黠 ngiwān  
 黠 ngwān  
 黠 黠 g'iōg kiōg  
 黠 g'am  
 黠 b'iwən  
 黠 b'iwād  
 黠 miwən  
 黠 黠 xān  
 黠 g'ān  
 黠 黠 xwəd  
 黠 ngwət  
 齋 tser  
 ⇒ 被齋 piwədtser  
 齋 t'ian  
 齋 diok  
 ⇒ 天齋 tiendiok

18畫

懷 niog  
 懷 ngwān  
 懷 xām  
 懷 ts'ien  
 懷 ts'ien  
 懷 liek  
 懷 kwər  
 ⇒ 懷 僂 ləngd'əng  
 僂 g'ād  
 僂 gwia  
 僂 僂 lungd'ung  
 僂 僂 lungtung  
 僂 僂 lungliung  
 僂 kwər  
 僂 mung  
 僂 d'io  
 僂 t'em  
 僂 k'ieğ  
 僂 ts'ian  
 僂 鼠 sians'io

叢 dz'ung  
 叢薄 dz'ungb'āk  
 囓 liap  
 囓 lo  
 囓 g'ien  
 噤 xiwəd  
 噤 tsiet  
 曝 pōk  
 ⇒ 吒曝 xōk-pōk  
 噤 b'ōg  
 噤 b'ōg  
 噤 'iōg  
 噤 ngōg  
 噤 ngiən  
 噤 xluk  
 噤 xlok  
 噤 mək  
 噤 噤 miəg-miəg  
 噤 噤 miəgniəg?  
 噤 xwāng  
 噤 噤 tiat  
 噤 liər  
 噤 liaptsio  
 噤 噤 d'ian  
 壘 liwər  
 ⇒ 堆壘 twərliwər  
 ⇒ 山畏壘 'iwər-  
 liwər  
 ⇒ 鬱壘 'iwəlliwər  
 壘 k'wāng  
 壘 uf 陸 g'wāng  
 壘 壘 k'wāng-  
 k'wāng  
 壘 vo 壘 siap  
 壘 b'iar?/b'ji-  
 壘 k'iu  
 壘 siəm  
 壘 xiəng  
 壘 niək  
 壘 d'uk  
 壘 壘 d'ukwāt  
 壘 liōg  
 壘 kiok  
 壘 liog  
 壘 tsiet  
 壘 壘 dz'āt-ngāt  
 壘 liad  
 壘 山氏 liatsāndiəg  
 ⇒ 壘 壘 ngwərliwər  
 壘 miat  
 壘 miək  
 壘 d'iu  
 壘 tsiet  
 壘 gliōg

曠 xwāk  
 曠 diər  
 從 ts'ung  
 從 'iam  
 從 kwāt  
 從 t'iad  
 從 d'iwəd  
 從 mwān  
 從 mwən  
 ⇒ 曠 曠 xmwənmwən  
 ⇒ 湊 曠 ts'ugmwān  
 ⇒ 煩 曠 b'iwānmwān  
 ⇒ 技 曠 g'ieğziang  
 爆爆 b'ūk-b'ūk  
 憤 t'iad tiəd  
 慢 'iōg  
 慢受 'iōg-diōg  
 憫 liōg  
 憫 miat  
 憫 vo 憫? g'iwəd  
 憫 vo 憫 ts'am  
 戳 t'ok  
 戴 təg  
 戴 勝 təgšiang  
 戴 午 tənggo  
 戴 南 təgnəm  
 戴 篤 təgn'iam  
 擧 glām  
 擧 k'io  
 擧 zio  
 擲 d'ieğ  
 擲 ts'iet  
 擴 k'wāk  
 擰 mwā  
 擰 ts'ian  
 擰 g'iet  
 擰 liap  
 ⇒ 拉 擰 gləp-lāp  
 擰 擰 lāpdz'āp  
 擰 擰 lwār'āg  
 擰 擰 miatsiat  
 擰 t'nān  
 擰 pwad  
 ⇒ 抖 擰 tusug  
 擰 lo  
 擰 giok  
 擰 glāk  
 擰 gliok  
 擰 gliok  
 擰 擰 niog  
 擰 swək  
 擰 d'ieğ  
 擰 ziang  
 擰 lwər

18  
畫

擦 ts'at  
 擦 sât  
 擦 sât-sât  
 摑 l'lio  
 攢 tswân  
 擷 k'iwəng  
 ⇒ 斃 斃 twâtdz'ung  
 戮 l'ök  
 戮 d'ök  
 戮 技 l'ök't'iök  
 戮 技 l'ök't'iök  
 斃 b'iat  
 斃 b'iad  
 斂 ts'wäd  
 斂 ts'iwän  
 斂 ts'iwäd  
 斂 d'wân  
 斂 twân  
 ⇒ 浣 斷 ngwântwân  
 ⇒ 聽 斷 l'ienɡtwân  
 旖 síəg  
 旖 p'iwän  
 晞 níu  
 ⇒ 吸! k'iəpk'iäp  
 曙 diö  
 矇 munglung  
 暈 xiwän  
 暴<sup>vo</sup>暴 b'og b'uk  
 曜 diog  
 ⇒ 淳 曜 diwəndiog  
 朦 朧 munglung  
 擦 ts'at  
 檬 mung  
 椶 ngiən  
 檣 d'ög  
 檣 杌 d'ögnɡwät  
 檣 d'äg  
 綿 mian  
 ⇒ 椹 椹 l'əpd'əp  
 榼 ts'iən  
 樽 b'iäk  
 樽 d'wân  
 檳 榔 piənläng  
 榷 g'wák  
 榷 g'wá  
 檣 /kiei-  
 檣 k'liam  
 檣 gliam  
 榷 niər  
 ⇒ 句 榷 k'iumiär  
 檣 näng  
 檣 'ia  
 檣 kog  
 檣 g'lam g'lâm

檣 g'lam-g'lâm  
 檣 xâm  
 檣 g'lam  
 檣 'iən  
 檣 níu?  
 = 株 檣 l'iwániu  
 檣 k'iwəng  
 檣 'iam  
 檣 d'ök  
 檣 d'ög  
 檣 ts'iar?  
 檣 g'wän  
 檣 k'wər  
 檣 檣 b'wâb'wâ  
 = 穀 檣 tuksuk  
 檣 tsioɡ  
 = 穀 穀 tuksuk  
 = 欺 欺 k'əpnɡəp  
 檣 l'ioɡ  
 欺 zio  
 歸 k'iwər  
 歸 k'iwər  
 歸 孫 k'iwərswän  
 歸 寧 k'iwərniəng  
 歸 邪 k'iwərziä  
 殞 piən  
 = 氈 氈 d'ungmung  
 漚 liwər  
 = 漚 漚 giwər-lwər  
 漚 tsian tsian  
 漚 ts'ienɡ  
 漚 tsiam  
 = 漚 漚 miog-g'iog  
 漚 漚 g'iog-giog  
 漚 glok  
 漚 p'äk  
 漚 p'uk  
 漚 stbu f 枯 tsân tswät  
 漚 liö  
 漚 liad  
 漚 'iög  
 漚 uf 漾 ziang  
 = 漚 漚 'iwang-ziang  
 漚 lo  
 漚 漚 g'watt'wat  
 漚 uf 澤 piət  
 = 泌 漚 piətt'siet  
 漚 汨 ts'ietmiek  
 漚 漚 kögkät  
 漚 'ienɡ  
 漚 d'uk  
 漚 葵 d'ukb'uk  
 漚 d'ap

漚 wäng  
 漚 漚 'iwang-g'wâ  
 漚 漚 'iwang-ziang  
 漚 siäg  
 漚 土 siäg't'o  
 漚 l'iam  
 漚 漚 piog-piog  
 漚 d'ian  
 漚 mwät  
 漚 漚 miatsiat  
 漚 漚 miatgiwet  
 漚 liög  
 漚 b'og  
 漚 uf 漚 xiəp  
 漚 d'ienɡ  
 漚 漚 l'nân  
 漚 níu  
 漚 xiwər  
 漚 siən  
 漚 siän  
 漚 k'ög  
 漚 xiwän  
 漚 dz'iən  
 漚 d'ög  
 漚 sög  
 漚 diog  
 = 淳 漚 diwəndiog  
 = 熠 漚 ziəpd'iog  
 漚 xäk  
 漚 glâm  
 漚 炎 glâm-diam  
 漚 焱 glâm-diam  
 漚 p'iog  
 漚 tsioɡ  
 漚 tsioɡ  
 = 燕 漚 'iant'sioɡ  
 = 班 漚 pwantsioɡ  
 漚 邑 tsioɡ'iəp  
 漚 l's'äi  
 漚 ngök  
 漚 liap  
 漚 捷 liapdz'iap  
 漚 涉 liapdiap  
 漚 狽 liaptân  
 漚 nog  
 漚 kwäng  
 漚 平 kiwängb'iəng  
 漚 piək  
 = 珙 漚 kiungpiək  
 漚 璠 ziob'iwän  
 漚 dz'iən  
 漚 p'iwö  
 漚 b'ien  
 漚 piən

璠 diök  
 璠 diög  
 璠 ts'iwər  
 璠 glâm  
 璠 璠 gliam'lio?  
 璠 ts'iar  
 璠 dz'iar  
 璠 dziwän  
 璠 璠 dziwänkiər  
 璠 níwan  
 璠 ngwäk  
 璠 käd  
 璠 b'iek  
 璠 tām  
 璠 'ung  
 璠 璠 kiang g'iang  
 璠 tām  
 璠 kwäd  
 璠 'iwər  
 璠 nōng  
 璠 nung  
 璠 miwər  
 璠 'iung  
 璠 liad  
 璠 sío  
 璠 bliəm  
 璠 käd  
 璠 tiən  
 璠 漚 b'iwəndz'io  
 璠 漚 b'iwənxiən  
 璠 kiog  
 璠 'əd  
 璠 sieng  
 璠 tian lian  
 璠 diang  
 璠 'äp  
 璠 uf 庵 'əm  
 璠 ko  
 璠 窳 kodiu  
 璠 鹽 kogiam  
 璠 xiap  
 璠 diap  
 璠 'ədd'əd  
 璠 ngáp  
 璠 'wäd  
 璠 mäng  
 璠 璠 mängd'äng  
 璠 síäk  
 璠 diäk  
 ⇒ 璠 璠 l'əkdiäk  
 ⇒ 無 璠 miwodiäk  
 璠 liam  
 璠 k'liam  
 璠 ko

瞽 叟 kosug  
 瞽 史 kostiəg  
 瞽 k'iwö  
 瞽 g'iwö  
 瞽 瞽 k'iwö-k'iwö  
 瞽 miwər  
 瞽 xiäm xiäm  
 瞽 'iök  
 瞽 d'iwäd  
 瞽 ngög  
 = 慘 瞽 ts'əmg'ək?  
 瞽 xwek  
 瞽 k'ək  
 = 瞽 瞽 kwəktäk  
 瞽 瞽 tākngäk  
 瞽 lwər  
 瞽 k'ät  
 瞽 ts'io  
 = 瞽 瞽 dz'iapngiäp  
 瞽 kek  
 瞽 k'ök  
 瞽 täng  
 瞽 ngia  
 = 瞽 瞽 k'iangia  
 瞽 瞽 p'iektiek  
 = 瞽 瞽 k'wər-liwər  
 瞽 kwäd g'wäd  
 瞽 dziwäd  
 瞽 神 dziwäd'iən  
 瞽 liər  
 = 石 瞽 diäktliər  
 = 瞽 瞽 liwərliər  
 瞽 b'iwäd b'iwäd  
 瞽 瞽 dziwäd-dziwäd  
 瞽 k'wäd  
 瞽 niung niung  
 瞽 xiək  
 = 瞽 瞽 kâxiək  
 瞽 dz'iar  
 瞽 'iwäd  
 = 無 瞽 miwö'iwäd  
 瞽 ts'wân  
 瞽 k'ioɡ  
 = 九 瞽 kiügk'ioɡ  
 = 瞽 瞽 'wär-lwä  
 瞽 xwər  
 瞽 pâk  
 瞽 miək  
 瞽 kwo  
 瞽 g'ö  
 瞽 siəg  
 瞽 uf 瞽 siəg  
 瞽 d'äng

簌 <i>log liog</i>	鱗 <i>liën</i>	臙 <i>b'iën</i>	葵 <i>g'iweng</i>	蠅 <i>giwät</i>
簌 <i>tân</i>	繡 <i>kiwet giwe</i>	臙 <i>xiwän</i>	藁 <i>kog</i>	蠅 <i>tsiwärg'iweng</i>
簌 <i>d'iam</i>	繡 <i>b'iwän p'iwän</i>	臙 <i>g'läm</i>	藁 <i>kogtiäm</i>	⇒ 蝓 <i>niamsiëg</i>
簌 <i>miär</i>	繡 <i>liog liog</i>	臙 <i>müng</i>	藁 <i>kogmog</i>	⇒ 次畫 <i>ts'iar'ts'iög</i>
蠶籠 <i>k'iunglung</i>	繡 <i>t'io:k</i>	臙 <i>mung</i>	臙 <i>k'am</i>	⇒ 螟螳 <i>miengd'äk</i>
蠶籠 <i>piwo</i>	縛 <i>tswän</i>	臙 <i>b'iäd</i>	臙 <i>g'am</i>	蠟 <i>liäk</i>
蠶籠 <i>kän</i>	縛 <i>g'än</i>	臙 <i>niü</i>	藁叢 <i>dz'ung</i>	蠟 <i>liäkmäk</i>
蠶籠 <i>kän-kän</i>	繞 <i>niog</i>	臙 <i>/nâu-</i>	漫 <i>mwän</i>	蠟 <i>b'äng</i>
蠶籠 <i>känglian</i>	⇒ 菱繞 <i>'iog'niog</i>	臙 <i>'wäk</i>	漸 <i>tsiam</i>	蠟 <i>kiog</i>
蠶籠 <i>miwän</i>	縲 <i>t'ian</i>	臙 <i>b'ök</i>	敵 <i>xiög</i>	⇒ 天蠟 <i>'iog'kiog</i>
蠶籠 <i>g'iwäd k'w</i>	縲 <i>niwär</i>	臙 <i>b'uk</i>	敵 <i>xiök</i>	⇒ 有蠟 <i>giügg'iog</i>
蠶籠 <i>d'äd</i>	縲 <i>siög</i>	臙 <i>ts'wäd</i>	敵 <i>xiog</i>	⇒ 畫蠟 <i>lungg'iog</i>
蠶籠 <i>kiog</i>	縲 <i>g'wäd</i>	舊 <i>g'iüg</i>	藁 <i>g'ieg</i>	蠟極 <i>kiogg'iak</i>
蠶籠 <i>täng</i>	縲 <i>g'wäg</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 耳 ts'iap</i>	藁 <i>b'iwät</i>	蠟 <i>g'ioqliäk</i>
蠶籠 <i>miwo</i>	縲 <i>tswän</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藁 <i>kian</i>	蠟 <i>piatb'iw</i>
蠶籠 <i>g'wäng</i>	縲 <i>xiäg</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	與 <i>dzio zio</i>	蠟 <i>b'iatb'iög</i>
蠶籠 <i>dz'wätmiwär</i>	縲 <i>kiäng</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	⇒ 諸與 <i>diözio</i>	⇒ 蝓 <i>tiog'liog</i>
蠶籠 <i>siwän</i>	縛 <i>tswän</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藁 <i>kiwerko</i>	蠟 <i>b'iwän</i>
蠶籠 <i>log</i>	縲 <i>ut 絹 kiwan</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	⇒ 藁 <i>gläpd'äp</i>	蠟 <i>b'wär</i>
蠶籠 <i>tsäm ts'iam</i>	縲 <i>vo 胃 kiwän</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藉 <i>dz'iak</i>	蠟 <i>b'wän</i>
蠶籠 <i>ts'iam</i>	縲 <i>b'iwän</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藉 <i>dz'iang</i>	蠟木 <i>b'wänmuk</i>
蠶籠 <i>tsämniog</i>	縲 <i>siän</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	⇒ 狼藉 <i>längdz'iak</i>	蠟 <i>b'wänwän</i>
蠶籠 <i>siög</i>	縲 <i>b'iwän</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	⇒ 黃藉秦 <i>g'wäng-</i>	蠟 <i>b'iwänb'iüg</i>
蠶籠 <i>siögdiog</i>	縲 <i>liën</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	<i>d'iakdz'ien</i>	蠟 <i>kiwär</i>
蠶籠 <i>gläg</i>	翹 <i>p'wän</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藁 <i>pian</i>	蠟子 <i>xiägtsiäg</i>
蠶籠 <i>seg</i>	翹 <i>g'iog</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藁 <i>d'iog</i>	蠟 <i>kiär</i>
蠶籠 <i>diäd</i>	⇒ 連翹 <i>liäng'iog</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	⇒ 藁 <i>sök'd'ök</i>	⇒ 蠟 <i>'iwänts'iwän</i>
蠶籠 <i>tsian</i>	翹翹 <i>g'iog-g'iog</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	⇒ 藁 <i>längd'äng</i>	蠟 <i>g'wäng</i>
蠶籠 <i>säm</i>	翹 <i>vo 翹 ngög</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藍 <i>gläm</i>	蠟 <i>g'wängb'ien</i>
蠶籠 <i>sän</i>	翹 <i>g'iog</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藁 <i>tsiwän</i>	蠟 <i>b'iwär</i>
蠶籠 <i>tsök</i>	翻 <i>p'iwän</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藁 <i>l'wäd</i>	蠟 <i>log</i>
蠶籠 <i>nwär</i>	⇒ 連翻 <i>lianp'iwän</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藁 <i>dz'ien</i>	⇒ 蠟 <i>tioglog</i>
蠶籠 <i>t'iang</i>	翼 <i>giäk</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藏 <i>dz'äng</i>	⇒ 蠟 <i>kiöglog</i>
蠶籠 <i>t'iang</i>	翼 <i>giäg</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	⇒ 五藏 <i>ngodz'äng</i>	壓 <i>kiwät</i>
蠶籠 <i>p'iar</i>	⇒ 羽翼 <i>giwog'iak</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藏 <i>dz'ängk'u</i>	蠟 <i>kiwät</i>
蠶籠 <i>p'iwäd-</i>	翼翼 <i>giäk-giäk</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藏 <i>dz'ängläng</i>	⇒ 蠟 <i>k'ietkiwät</i>
<i>miwät'd'iwät</i>	機 <i>kiär</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	僕 <i>p'äk</i>	蠟 <i>g'wä</i>
蠶籠 <i>niän</i>	榜 <i>log</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藁 <i>ts'wat?</i>	蠟 <i>tsiwäd</i>
蠶籠 <i>siu</i>	瞞 <i>ngwed</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	貌 <i>mök</i>	蠟 <i>ts'wäd</i>
蠶籠 <i>siwan</i>	瞞 <i>lian</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	貌 <i>miög</i>	蠟 <i>g'iwäd</i>
蠶籠 <i>siwad</i>	聶 <i>liap (t'ia</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	貌 <i>mok-mok</i>	蠟 <i>giwet</i>
蠶籠 <i>puk</i>	聶 <i>niap</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	貌 <i>miög-miög</i>	蠟 <i>diäm</i>
蠶籠 <i>k'iog</i>	聶 <i>diap-diap</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藁 <i>g'iwängmog</i>	蠟 <i>dian</i>
蠶籠 <i>kiök</i>	職 <i>liäk</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	夢 <i>mung</i>	⇒ 窮蟬 <i>g'iongdian</i>
蠶籠 <i>dz'iang</i>	職 <i>liäk d'äk</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藁 <i>k'iatkio</i>	蟬 <i>diäng'io</i>
蠶籠 <i>dz'iang-liäng</i>	臍 <i>dz'iar</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	棒 <i>dz'ien</i>	蟬 <i>siö</i>
蠶籠 <i>tswät</i>	⇒ 臍 <i>'wät-</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藁 <i>xiük</i>	蟬 <i>b'uksuk</i>
蠶籠 <i>liäk</i>	<i>niwätdz'iar</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藁 <i>miäk</i>	蟬 <i>liën</i>
蠶籠 <i>liäg</i>	臍 <i>sög</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	藁 <i>xiäk</i>	⇒ 蟬 <i>päktsiög</i>
蠶籠 <i>siäg</i>	臍 <i>diög</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	蠟 <i>liöng</i>	蟬 <i>dian</i>
蠶籠 <i>liäknio</i>	臍 <i>tsiwäd</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	蠟 <i>liönglieng</i>	蟬 <i>nieng</i>
蠶籠 <i>liäg'bia</i>	臍 <i>ts'iwäd</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	蟬 <i>mwäng</i>	⇒ 蟬 <i>kiwengnieng</i>
蠶籠 <i>dian</i>	臍 <i>där</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	蟬 <i>dziang</i>	蟬 <i>niög</i>
蠶籠 <i>sän</i>	臍 <i>zio</i>	聶 <i>stbu:f 話 g'wad</i>	蟬 <i>mäk</i>	⇒ 蟬 <i>tsiäktsiök</i>

18  
畫

蟋蟀 *g'ânxiæn*  
 蠓蚋 *siôgsôg*  
 ⇒ 蝮蟻 *liwatmiüg*  
 蟲 *d'iong*  
 ⇒ 蚤蟲 *g'ungd'iong*  
 ⇒ 蝗蟲 *g'wängd'io*  
 蟲蟲 *d'iong-d'iong*  
 蟲蟹 *d'iongxiang*  
 蟬 *dziäm*  
 燈 *d'äng*  
 襍 *puk*  
 襍 *b'ïuk*  
 襍 *dz'ïwan*  
 襍 *g'â*  
 襍 *kiwat*  
 襍 *kân*  
 襍 *kan*  
 襍 *ts'wât*  
 襍 *ts'wâd*  
 襍 *fiad*  
 襍 *kiäk*  
 襍 *tsiog*  
 逾 */li:*  
 禪 *tân*  
 襍 *dz'öp*  
 襍 *b'iwän'iwä*  
 襍 *pwât*  
 襍 *f'wâ*  
 襍 *d'ungdiung*  
 襍 *dziang*  
 襍 *liek*  
 襍 *f'am*  
 襍 *dziäm*  
 襍 *f'ieg*  
 襍 *tsiang*  
 襍 *b'iat*  
 襍 *niog*  
 ⇒ 襍 *glapsáp*  
 襍裂 *p'iatliat*  
 覆 *p'ioq*  
 覆 *b'ioq*  
 覆 *p'äk*  
 覆 *p'ioq*  
 覆慮 *p'ioqlio*  
 覆露 *p'ioqgläg*  
 覷 *ts'io*  
 ⇒ #8 覷 *ts'iar'ts'io*  
 ⇒ 拘覷 *kuts'io*  
 覷傲 *tsamxam*  
 覷 *g'ien*  
 ⇒ 朝覷 *d'ioqg'ien*  
 ⇒ 華覷 *g'wäg'ien*  
 覷 *f'üng*  
 觴 *siang*

譌 *giwo*  
 ⇒ 輿譌 *zioxiwo*  
 譌 *piog*  
 譌 *p'ioq*  
 譌詞 *ts'ungd'ung*  
 譌 *k'ienq*  
 譌 *liaziad*  
 譌 *mâq*  
 譌 *ts'ug?/ts'zu*  
 譌 *djwër*  
 譌 *siang*  
 譌 *tök*  
 譌 *d'ek*  
 譌 *tâd*  
 ⇒ 譌 *'iedtâd*  
 譌 *mlioq*  
 譌 *dz'ian*  
 譌 *tsök*  
 譌 *tsio*  
 譌 *tsâluk?*  
 譌 *tsängä*  
 譌 *liëp*  
 譌 *mwâ*  
 譌 *lianglu*  
 ⇒ 譌 *lianglu*  
 譌 *ts'am*  
 譌 *'u*  
 譌 *'ug'o*  
 譌 *kwän*  
 譌 *kwän*  
 譌 *ts'ög*  
 譌 *f'iap*  
 譌 *dziöp*  
 ⇒ 譌 *täptiët*  
 譌 *liak*  
 譌 *ngog ngög*  
 譌 *kjën*  
 譌 *liöp-niap*  
 譌 *d'ia!/'die*  
 譌 *xo*  
 譌 *'iär*  
 譌 *g'iang*  
 譌 *mwân*  
 ⇒ 譌 *d'anman*  
 譌 *gliög*  
 譌 *p'ionq*  
 譌 *p'ionqp'wâd*  
 譌 *p'ionqp'wâd*  
 譌 *p'ionqgliög*  
 譌 *tiek*  
 譌 *tsung*  
 譌 *g'liu*  
 譌 *mâk*  
 譌 *f'iu*

貊虎 *f'iuxo*  
 貊 *tsung*  
 膠 *gliög*  
 賢 *giwâr?*  
 敗 *pwad b'wad*  
 敗 *ts'iem*  
 聰 *'wan*  
 贊 *liäb*  
 ⇒ 大成贊 *d'äd-*  
*diëngliäb*  
 贊 *liwad*  
 贊 *liwadsio*  
 趨 *dz'iang*  
 趨曼 *mwän*  
 趨 *ts'öp*  
 趨 *luk-suk*  
 趨 *dz'wëk*  
 趨 *dz'am*  
 蹕 *piët*  
 蹕 *siung*  
 蹕 *luk*  
 蹕 *glög*  
 蹕 *tsiök*  
 ⇒ 蹕 *b'ientsiök*  
 蹕 *tsiöktswât*  
 蹕 *tsiök-tsiök*  
 蹕 *tsiök*  
 蹕 *d'iap*  
 蹕 *uf'üat d'äng*  
 蹕 *d'iat*  
 ⇒ 蹕 *ts'iemdiwan*  
 蹕 *dz'ä*  
 蹕 *dz'ä*  
 蹕 *siök*  
 蹕 *siëg*  
 蹕 *k'iwëg*  
 蹕 *tsiëk*  
 蹕 *liäk*  
 蹕 *?*  
 蹕 *ts'iang*  
 ⇒ 蹕 *liangts'iang*  
 蹕 *ts'iang-ts'iang*  
 蹕 *miöngxiöng*  
 蹕 *tiek*  
 蹕 *d'iek*  
 蹕 *d'iekd'iuq*  
 蹕 *b'wânsân*  
 蹕 *tsiung*  
 蹕 *lian*  
 ⇒ 蹕 *längk'äng*  
 蹕 *k'iu*  
 蹕 *târ*  
 蹕 *liäk d'äk*  
 蹕 *ts'ung*

輓 *tsung*  
 ⇒ 輓輓 *liekluk*  
 輓輓 *luklo*  
 輓輓 *klögkât*  
 輓 *tiäm*  
 輓 *tiëd*  
 輓 *tiwan*  
 輓輓 *tiwansian*  
 輓輓 *tiwankuk*  
 輓 *giwad*  
 輓 *stbuf 輓 siwad*  
*giwad*  
 輓 *pwän*  
 輓 *siwäd*  
 輓 *niär*  
 輓 *mök*  
 輓 *g'wâ*  
 ⇒ 輓 *'iwärd'wâ*  
 輓 *kwäng*  
 輓 *lian*  
 輓 *tswân*  
 輓 *d'ian*  
 輓 *'ioq*  
 輓 *p'ioq*  
 輓 *sem*  
 輓 *ts'iem*  
 輓 *'io*  
 輓 *lia*  
 輓 *tsög*  
 輓 *glög*  
 輓 *'ioq*  
 輓 *tsiang*  
 ⇒ 輓 *kiwotsiang*  
 輓 *liäg*  
 ⇒ 輓 *g'iam-*  
*kwälliär*  
 輓 *sâ*  
 輓 *ts'a*  
 輓 *töp*  
 輓 *pwäng*  
 輓 *g'at*  
 輓 *gliäm*  
 輓 *sâk*  
 輓 *sâk*  
 輓 *k'äd*  
 輓 *liög*  
 輓 *tsuk*  
 輓 *d'ioq*  
 輓 *giap*  
 輓 *ngiäp*  
 輓 *kâplo*  
 輓 *kâpmwäng*  
 輓 *nug*  
 輓 *'ung*

鏢 *kwän*  
 鏢 *d'ung*  
 鏢 *d'ängd'iar*  
 鏢 *k'iat*  
 鏢 *swâ*  
 鏢子甲 *swâ-*  
*tsiägkap*  
 鏢 *ts'äng*  
 鏢 *ts'iang*  
 鏢 *uf'üat ts'iang*  
 鏢 *ts'äng-ts'äng*  
 鏢 *gliëk*  
 鏢 *f'ienq*  
 鏢 *f'ian*  
 鏢 *sök*  
 鏢 *d'iwär*  
 鏢 *d'iwäd*  
 鏢 *twär*  
 鏢 *d'iwär*  
 鏢 *ku*  
 鏢 *pâk*  
 鏢 *vo 鏢 b'wân*  
 鏢 *söp*  
 鏢 *vo 鏢 b'iar*  
 鏢 *säng*  
 鏢 *käng*  
 鏢 *基 tsiaqkiäg*  
 鏢 *'odiök*  
 鏢 *'ienq*  
 鏢 *xwäng*  
 鏢 *d'ioq*  
 鏢 *liög*  
 鏢 *k'är*  
 鏢 *siwän*  
 鏢 *säd*  
 鏢 *siad*  
 鏢 *sug*  
 鏢 *miwäm*  
 鏢 *g'og*  
 鏢 *d'ug*  
 鏢 *tiën*  
 鏢 *tiënp'iwö*  
 鏢 *tiënsieng*  
 鏢 *tiënb'iuq*  
 鏢 *vo 鏢 tiën*  
 鏢 *läg*  
 鏢 *d'iet*  
 鏢 *giwän*  
 鏢 *tsia*  
 鏢 *d'ien-d'ien*  
 鏢 *ngiat*  
 鏢 *d'âp*  
 鏢 *f'âpniäm*  
 鏢 *d'äppiwär*



闔 k'ər  
 闔 g'âp  
 ⇒ 闔闔 t'iangg'âp  
 ⇒ 顏闔 ngang'âp  
 闔廬 g'âp lio  
 闕 k'iwät  
 ⇒ 冀闕 k'ierk'iwät  
 闕狄 k'iwät d'iek  
 闕里 k'iwäl liäg  
 闔 t'iam  
 隳 xwia  
 韃 g'ân  
 膺 w'äk  
 雙 süng  
 藿 kwân  
 藿葦 kwângiwär  
 雜 dz'iu  
 雜 dz'öp  
 雜 tsəp  
 ⇒ 荒雜 k'wärdz'öp  
 雒 i'ung  
 雒渠 di'ungg'io  
 雒雒 i'ung-i'ung  
 雞 kieg  
 ⇒ 山雞 sänkieg  
 ⇒ 連雞 liankieg  
 ⇒ 鬪雞 tügkieg  
 ⇒ 鷄雞 giwänkieg  
 ⇒ 鷄雞 kwänkieg  
 雞子 kiegt'isig  
 雞頭 kiegd'u  
 雋 g'iweg  
 ⇒ 越雋 giwätxiweg?  
 霽 mwək  
 霽 mwək  
 霽 giwen  
 霽 t'iwär  
 霽 li'ög  
 霽 mung  
 霽 t'ien  
 ⇒ 霽 tswannan  
 ⇒ 霽 diapsiap  
 韃 miwan  
 韃 mian  
 韃 k'iek  
 韃 k'iek  
 韃 ní'ög  
 ⇒ 刀韃 togsi'et  
 鞞 pwäng  
 鞞 'əp  
 鞞 i'äng  
 鞞 ts'ióg  
 鞞 ts'iógts'ian  
 鞞 ts'ióg

鞞 g'ât  
 鞞 d'iat  
 ⇒ 鞞鞞 mwätg'ât  
 鞞 s'ög  
 鞞 si'ög  
 鞞 muk  
 鞞 mi'ög  
 鞞 diang  
 鞞 ki'ök  
 鞞鞞 ki'ök-ki'ök  
 鞞 ki'än  
 ⇒ 鞞鞞 liägki'än  
 鞞 pian  
 鞞 giwän xiwän  
 鞞 tieg d'ieg  
 鞞 ní'ög  
 鞞 giwän xiwän  
 鞞 si'ap  
 鞞 giwär  
 鞞 g'wäng-  
 g'wäng  
 鞞 i'äng  
 鞞 ngwed  
 鞞 s'ög  
 鞞 t'iam  
 鞞類 t'iamg'liem  
 鞞鞞 diäm-diäm  
 ⇒ 鞞鞞 mwätxiät  
 鞞 d'ieg  
 鞞肩 d'iegt'ian  
 鞞 ngläk  
 ⇒ 鞞 k'üngläk  
 鞞 ngäk  
 鞞 ngan  
 鞞 ngan t'iu  
 鞞 ngantük.  
 鞞 ngan'iwän  
 鞞 ngan'iwät  
 鞞 ngang'âp  
 鞞 p'äk  
 鞞 ngwän  
 鞞 'ög  
 鞞 ngem  
 鞞 xəm  
 鞞 k'əm g'əm  
 鞞 ngiu  
 鞞 ngiung-  
 ngiung  
 鞞 t'iwänxiuk  
 鞞 t'iwän-  
 xiukdiäg  
 鞞 g'äng  
 鞞 ts'ióg  
 鞞 pi'ök

颯 giwär  
 颯 giwät  
 颯 diang  
 颯 li'ög  
 颯女 nwännio  
 颯 giwän  
 颯 g'o  
 ⇒ 颯 tiangg'wäng  
 ⇒ 颯 t'äb'iat  
 颯 xiwäd?  
 颯 lian  
 颯 g'u  
 颯 g'ât  
 颯 i'ad 'ad 'ât  
 颯 d'äng  
 颯密 d'ängmi'et  
 颯 piwän  
 颯 si'ög  
 颯 'äd  
 颯 bi'ök  
 颯 bi'ök  
 ⇒ 颯 p'iwänbi'ök  
 颯 liuk'hiäg  
 颯 t'iwär  
 颯 li'ög  
 颯 si'ä  
 颯 b'ien  
 颯 kwän  
 颯 kwänd'o  
 颯 tswia  
 颯 d'ög d'o  
 颯 pwän  
 颯 pwänsiwän  
 颯 lög  
 颯 tsung  
 颯 k'lwär  
 颯 g'ia  
 ⇒ 颯頭騎 m'ög  
 d'ug'ia  
 ⇒ 連騎 liang'ia  
 ⇒ 颯騎 b'io'gg'ia  
 颯士 gi'adzi'ög  
 颯官 gi'akwän  
 颯 gi'ög  
 颯 gi'ögli'ien  
 颯 gi'ögk'ier  
 颯 ngliam  
 颯 p'iwär  
 颯 p'iwär-p'iwär  
 颯 b'ien  
 颯 pi'ög b'ieg  
 颯 k'lwär  
 ⇒ 颯 gi'egg'lwär  
 颯 k'io'g

鬃 tsung  
 鬃 dz'öng  
 鬃 t'iek  
 鬃 d'ieg si'ök  
 ⇒ 鬃 b'iad'ieg?  
 鬃 p'üg  
 鬃 b'üg  
 鬃 b'ug  
 鬃 b'ängsäng  
 ⇒ 鬃 b'ungsäng  
 鬃 dz'ängn'äng  
 鬃 dz'ängn'äng  
 鬃 giwan  
 鬃 xiek  
 鬃 ngiär  
 鬃 dz'iam dz'i  
 鬃 dz'iemtieng  
 鬃 g'wäk  
 鬃 giwäk  
 鬃 d'wär  
 鬃 k'ieg d'u  
 鬃 miwangliang  
 ⇒ 鬃 miwangliang  
 鬃 ngiwär  
 ⇒ 阿魏 'ängiwär  
 魏文侯  
 ngiwärmiwäng'u  
 魏義 ngiwärngia  
 鮫 d'wät  
 鮫 kiwän  
 鮫 d'iar  
 鮫 mian  
 鮫 s'ög  
 鮫 /tʂa-  
 鮫 swär  
 鮫 ts'iam  
 鮫 dz'iam  
 鮫 d'io  
 鮫 nwär  
 鮫 tiap  
 ⇒ 鮫 b'iegtiap  
 鮫 dz'iwatkung  
 鮫 kwän  
 鮫 käng  
 鮫 so  
 鮫 ngo  
 鮫 gi'ög  
 鮫 si'an  
 鮫 pwo  
 鮫 p'wo  
 鮫 g'wan  
 鮫 g'wän  
 鮫 d'ióg

鰲 d'ióg  
 鰲 li'ög  
 鰲 sa  
 鰲 sa  
 鰲 k'ög  
 鰲 k'ap  
 ⇒ 鰲 pi'ögk'ap  
 鰲 gi'öggi'ög  
 鰲 d'o  
 ⇒ 鰲 gi'ad'o  
 ⇒ 鰲 tungkwän  
 鰲 xwänd'wän  
 鰲 t'wär  
 鰲 pwo d'ieg  
 鰲 miwo  
 ⇒ 杜鰲 d'okiwan  
 ⇒ 鰲 gi'ugiuk  
 ⇒ 鰲 gi'wogiuk  
 鰲姑 b'wätko  
 鰲 m'ong  
 鰲 siwänngia  
 鰲 pi'ap  
 鰲 k'iep  
 鰲 bi'ögki'ög  
 鰲 xi'är  
 鰲 giwän  
 鰲 niap  
 鰲役鳥 di'ekki'ög  
 鰲 kiwek  
 ⇒ 鰲 t'ukts'ióg  
 ⇒ 鰲 z'io'kieng  
 鰲 l'ängk'ög  
 鰲 d'iar  
 鰲 d'iar'kiwat  
 鰲 d'iar'g'o  
 鰲 ngä  
 ⇒ 鰲 giwäng  
 kangä  
 ⇒ 鰲 glungä  
 鰲 ngä  
 鰲 giwang  
 鰲 k'än  
 鰲 k'ök  
 鰲 g'ök  
 鰲 g'ög  
 ⇒ 鰲 g'wängg'ök  
 ⇒ 鰲 'ängmiwo  
 鰲 si'ien  
 鰲 t'ieg  
 鰲 ngo  
 鰲 ngiwo-ngiwo  
 鰲 li'ög  
 鰲 di'an  
 鰲 kiwän

18 畫

麀 liën  
 麴 p'iwō  
 麴 g'än?  
 麴 g'iweg  
 麴 g'war  
 麴<sup>vo</sup>曠 k'wäng  
 麴 liän  
 麴 kian  
 麴 g'ian  
 麴 p'üng  
 麴 dia  
 麴 g'ät  
 ⇒ 架黠 g'iat-g'ät  
 ⇒ 粉黠 piwänmiär  
 ⇒ 尢竈 liökt's'ïök  
 ⇒ 蜩竈 g'ïökt's'ïök  
 竈 ts'ïök-ts'ïök  
 竈 äng  
 竈 鼈 k'iabts'ïög  
 鼈 d'ïog  
 鼈 tiög  
 ⇒ 匣鼈 'iänd'ïog  
 鼈 錯 d'ïogts'äg?  
 鼈 ts'äp  
 鼈 ko  
 鼈 ts'ïök  
 鼈 b'äng  
 鼈 d'öng  
 鼈 t'iap  
 ⇒ 鼈 鼈 d'äb'wät  
 t'äb'wät  
 鼈 ts'iar  
 鼈 tiög  
 鼈 鼈 d'äb'wät  
 t'äb'wät  
 ⇒ 鼈 鼈令 kiwenglieng  
 鼈 鼈令 kiwenglieng  
 鼈 liöng  
 鼈 g'iu  
 ⇒ 鼈 鼈 ts'ienng'iu  
 鼈 siäng  
 鼈 siäng  
 鼈 diäk  
 鼈 diög  
 鼈 ts'iar  
 鼈 g'wat g'ia  
 ⇒ 鼈 鼈干 dz'an-ngan  
 鼈 lung b'lüng?

19 畫

⇒ 僂僂 'iän-kiän  
 僂 僂 bliämdiäm  
 僂 kiwär  
 僂 k'ïög

僂 ts'am  
 僂 dz'am dz'äm  
 僂 dz'äm  
 = 僂 僂 gläm dz'äm  
 僂 niang  
 僂 çmwäng  
 僂 diök  
 僂 d'ïög  
 們 舌 t'iwäm  
 劓 dz'am  
 = 劓 劓 k'iwäng-  
 niang  
 匱 g'üüg  
 曆 'iam  
 嘸 'ian  
 嘸 嘸 liek-liek  
 = 嘸 嘸 çolo  
 嘸 liäd  
 嘸 lung  
 = 嘸 嘸 嘸 piwär-  
 lädtät?  
 嘸 b'iwak  
 嘸 嘸 d'äm  
 嘸 ts'ien  
 嘸 嘸 b'ien  
 嘸 嘸 b'ien ts'ïök  
 嘸 p'ïög  
 嘸 çiang  
 嘸 lo  
 嘸 diem  
 嘸 d'am  
 嘸 giwed  
 嘸 kuwer  
 嘸 g'wer  
 嘸 liung  
 嘸 liung  
 嘸 嘸 diwad  
 嘸 liek  
 嘸 nög  
 嘸 'iwan  
 嘸 嘸 'iwan-'iwan  
 嘸 dieng  
 嘸 lân  
 嘸 嘸 'ian-'iwan  
 嘸 嘸 'ian-'ian  
 嘸 ngiat  
 嘸 嘸 ngiat-ngiat  
 嘸 pög  
 嘸 ts'ien  
 嘸 t'liung  
 嘸 kiök  
 嘸 t'iar  
 = 嘸 嘸 k'unlung  
 = 嘸 嘸 d'upeng

嶺 嶺 lungtsiung  
 嶺 嶺 lädsäd  
 嶺 嶺 çiekd'ieg  
 嶺 嶺 çiek g'ien  
 嶺 çian  
 嶺 glân  
 ⇒ 嶺 嶺 d'oso  
 嶺 lo  
 嶺 liö  
 ⇒ 穹 嶺 k'üüngliö  
 嶺 liung  
 嶺 嶺 lungd'ung  
 嶺 pög  
 嶺 k'wäng  
 嶺 k'wäng k'äng  
 嶺 嶺 k'wängläng  
 = 嶺 嶺 p'iatp'iu  
 嶺 d'iang  
 嶺 嶺 d'iang-d'iang  
 嶺 'ied  
 嶺 mwäng  
 嶺 嶺 miüng  
 mwäng  
 = 嶺 嶺 tängmwäng  
 嶺 mungtung  
 嶺 çiek  
 嶺 嶺 çäkd'ieg  
 嶺 lân  
 嶺 g'wer  
 嶺 嶺 g'werkiap  
 嶺 dieng  
 嶺 p'wan  
 嶺 çian  
 = 嶺 嶺 liänçian  
 嶺 niög  
 嶺 kiwän  
 嶺 kök  
 嶺 çiwäk  
 = 嶺 嶺 diängg'og  
 嶺 g'ög  
 嶺 liek  
 嶺 lân  
 嶺 lân  
 = 嶺 嶺 pwätläät  
 嶺 g'wan  
 嶺 dieng  
 嶺 lo  
 = 嶺 嶺 b'olo  
 = 嶺 嶺 b'olo  
 嶺 lung  
 嶺 k'ian  
 嶺 diem  
 嶺 liög  
 嶺 嶺 liög

缺 diu  
 旌 lian  
 旌 kwäd  
 旌 dziwäd  
 曝 b'uk  
 曠 liad  
 曠 d'iap  
 曠 diän  
 曠 k'wäng  
 ⇒ 師曠 çiar k'wäng  
 曠曠 k'wäng-  
 k'wäng  
 瞭 liög  
 檇 miän  
 檇 'ïög  
 檇 liät  
 橫 kwängng  
 橫 g'wäng  
 橫 橫 g'wäng  
 kwäng  
 ⇒ 楮 檇 g'iwänts'ian  
 梟 liwär  
 梟 liwär  
 梟 ts'ät  
 梟 lo  
 梟 liad  
 梟 dz'wän  
 梟 läp  
 梟 diap  
 梟 梟 liapdiap  
 梟 liö  
 梟 miat  
 梟 梟 miatsiat  
 梟 dz'iwad  
 梟 梟 lä'räg  
 梟 'u  
 梟 çiam  
 ⇒ 梟 梟 piänggliö  
 梟 ts'iet  
 ⇒ 梟 梟 tsats'iet?  
 梟 kög  
 梟 d'uk  
 梟 gliök  
 梟 梟 gliökdiang  
 梟 piwäd  
 梟 d'io  
 梟 b'wäd  
 梟 t'iwat  
 梟 d'uk  
 梟 'iög  
 ⇒ 梟 梟 pwänglo  
 梟 siwan  
 梟 ts'iwad  
 梟 piän

瀕 b'ien  
 灌 灌 çiwäk g'wäk  
 灌 灌 çiwäk çiwär  
 灌 diem  
 灌 çian  
 瀕 lo  
 瀕 tiö  
 瀕 d'io  
 瀕 ts'ien  
 瀕 g'wäng  
 瀕 g'än  
 = 浩 瀕 g'ögg'än  
 = 混 瀕 g'wäng'än  
 瀕 dieng  
 瀕 瀕 diengliög  
 = 瀕 瀕 t'iong-diöng  
 瀕 liek  
 瀕 dz'ienng  
 瀕 siög  
 瀕 瀕 siög-siög  
 瀕 'ieng  
 瀕 瀕 giwäng  
 瀕 siwan  
 瀕 swia  
 瀕 diwär  
 瀕 d'wärd'ä  
 瀕 瀕 giwär-giwär  
 = 瀕 瀕 g'äng/yäi-  
 = 瀕 瀕 'werwä  
 瀕 瀕 g'werd'äk  
 瀕 瀕 g'ögd'ia  
 瀕 tiö  
 瀕 süng  
 瀕 lüng  
 瀕 瀕 lungtük  
 瀕 瀕 lung-lung  
 瀕 läd  
 瀕 d'wär  
 瀕 b'wän  
 瀕 g'uk  
 瀕 liad  
 瀕 瀕 mäk-mäk  
 瀕 pög  
 瀕 niwat  
 瀕 läp liap  
 瀕 ts'iet  
 瀕 ts'iet  
 瀕 'og  
 瀕 çiwän  
 瀕 瀕 g'wäng  
 瀕 瀕 k'wäng  
 瀕 瀕 g'wäng-läng  
 瀕 s'liök  
 = 瀕 瀕 liöks'liök

燎 liog liog  
 牘 d'ug  
 牘 d'uk  
 犗 lâd  
 犢 d'uk  
 犢 liap  
 犢 liər  
 犢 pia  
 犢 p'ioŋ  
 犢 s'ioŋ  
 犢 s'ioŋ  
 => 任獸 liət's'ioŋ  
 => 膾膾獸 wət-nwət's'ioŋ  
 獸虞 s'ioŋng'io  
 獠 lo  
 獠 d'än  
 獠 t'ien-t'iwän  
 獠 t'lat  
 => 獠 k'ioŋg'lä  
 璽 miwän  
 璽 sniär  
 璽喚 sniärxwän  
 璽 lwər  
 璽 d'uk  
 => 的璽 tiokgliok  
 璽 liət  
 璽 niöŋ  
 => 璽 p'wäliər  
 璽 dz'än  
 璽 g'iwəŋŋ  
 璽 tək  
 璽 b'wän  
 璽 'əŋŋ  
 璽 ng'ioŋŋ  
 璽 g'lam  
 璽 k'iang  
 璽 g'iang  
 璽 k'iang-k'iang  
 璽 d'ioŋŋ  
 => 璽 g'og'wäk  
 璽 ts'iar  
 璽 t'iar  
 璽 g'wäng  
 璽 t'äp  
 => 璽 tiengnieng  
 璽 xiwän  
 璽 diog  
 => 璽 xwäkdiok  
 璽 xiwak  
 璽 wäk  
 璽 k'iwäk's'iam  
 璽 mung  
 => 璽 t'ungmung

矇矇 munglung  
 矇 mian  
 矇 b'iən  
 矇 mian  
 矇 g'wäk 'iwäk  
 矇 p'iən  
 矇 kwəktäk  
 => 矇 gliəp-k'iəp  
 矇 ngəp-ngəp  
 矇 ngəŋ  
 矇 'äd  
 矇vo 矇 k'äp k'äb  
 => 矇 k'ängk'äp  
 矇 klam  
 矇 zio  
 矇 niwän  
 矇 dz'ioŋg'diäk  
 矇 niər  
 矇 tög  
 矇 'iam  
 矇 nwär  
 矇 nwär  
 矇 zio  
 矇 p'iən  
 矇 dz'iar ts'iar  
 矇 d'wər  
 => 矇 xwərd'wər  
 矇 'wän  
 矇 g'wäg  
 矇 g'wäk  
 矇 dz'ung  
 矇 ds'iuŋŋ  
 矇 g'ioŋŋ  
 矇 k'əm  
 矇 kân  
 矇 'iök  
 矇 g'io  
 矇 gläg  
 => 矇 g'oluk  
 矇 g'ian  
 矇 kiwäg  
 矇 g'iwäg  
 矇 d'iam  
 矇 pwä  
 矇 täng  
 => 矇 g'ängd'äng  
 => 矇 g'iwəntäng  
 矇 səŋ  
 矇 k'wä  
 矇 twar  
 矇vo 矇 ku  
 矇 k's'iam?  
 矇 k's'iam's'io  
 矇 gliam

稿 k'at  
 簿 b'äg  
 簿 b'äk  
 => 主簿 liub'äg  
 簿 tsək  
 簿 /d'ia-  
 簿 siäk  
 簿 k'wäd  
 簿 p'ək  
 簿 p'ək  
 簿 g'wan  
 簿 t'war  
 簿 diəŋŋ  
 簿 d'iaŋŋ  
 簿 d'iaŋŋ-d'iaŋŋ  
 簿 g'wäd  
 簿 g'ieg k'ieg  
 簿 siäk  
 簿 k'ian  
 => 簿 k'ianpiap  
 簿 k'iang  
 簿 g'iwän  
 簿 sog  
 簿 tsog  
 簿 ts'ung  
 簿 k'äg  
 簿 /ts'ia  
 簿 b'ək  
 簿 gliam  
 簿 d'än  
 簿 d'ian  
 簿 dz'ian  
 簿 'iök  
 => 簿 p'iwənnung  
 簿 dz'iwäd  
 簿 diäk  
 => 簿 gläkdiäk  
 簿 diäk-diäk  
 簿 säd?  
 簿 d'ät  
 簿 d'ian  
 簿 k'ieg  
 簿 'ung 'iung  
 簿 miak  
 簿 lä  
 => 簿 k'am-  
 簿 pwädlä  
 簿 sälä  
 簿 miäklä  
 簿 kalä  
 簿 b'äk-  
 簿 k'äblä  
 簿 läp'io  
 簿 läg'wän

羅紉 läp'io  
 羅縷 lägliu  
 羅 pia  
 => 羅 giumpia  
 => 羅 k'äpia  
 羅九 piak'iuŋ  
 羅 miwo  
 羅 g'wan  
 羅 xän  
 羅 s'ian  
 羅 gliam  
 羅 lwia  
 羅of 羅 liwär  
 => 羅 k'änglwia  
 羅 lienglu  
 羅 lwia'wä  
 羅 k'äng  
 羅 g'ög'd'är  
 羅 xwäd  
 羅 xiwän  
 羅 nüng  
 羅 täm  
 羅 tämniəŋ  
 羅 g'ien-g'ien  
 羅 piog  
 羅 xiəŋŋ  
 羅 lwärtwər  
 羅 k'wän  
 羅 läp  
 羅 'iät  
 羅 xäd  
 羅 xät  
 羅 d'ad  
 羅 xiən xiən  
 羅 xiən xiən  
 羅 miwər  
 羅 t'näm näm  
 羅 t'iam  
 => 羅 tiärtäng  
 羅 b'ung  
 羅 dz'iang  
 羅 lo  
 羅 ng'ia  
 羅 ts'iep  
 羅 g'iam  
 羅 d'ieg  
 羅 längd'äng  
 羅 ngu  
 羅 k'ian  
 羅 g'än  
 羅 mwəŋtəŋŋ  
 羅 suk  
 羅 liö  
 羅 niöliö

藪 ng'iad  
 藪stbuf 藪 tiad  
 藪 藪 t'adkad  
 藪 dziuk  
 藪 piwäd  
 藪 siäg  
 藪 liər  
 藪 liər'xwäk  
 藪 pliwö  
 藪 s'em  
 藪 ng'iad  
 => 藪 kiengng'iad  
 藪 tied  
 藪 larta  
 藪 larts'io  
 藪 liwər  
 藪 g'ioŋ  
 藪 kiög  
 藪 d'iek  
 => 藪 larta  
 藪 liög  
 藪 pia  
 藪 d'əŋŋ  
 => 藪 k'äpd'əŋŋ  
 藪 d'əŋŋg'wəŋŋ  
 藪 giök  
 => 藪 diökgiök  
 => 藪 lämwä  
 藪 mwäxä  
 藪 g'wän  
 藪 piog  
 => 藪 piögpiog  
 藪 piwän  
 => 藪 tungpiwän  
 => 藪 d'iampiwän  
 藪 piwänb'iük  
 藪 b'iwändiən  
 藪 sug  
 => 藪 tusug  
 藪 d'əm  
 藪 d'wər  
 => 藪 k'iüŋg'io  
 => 藪 k'iüŋg'ioŋŋ  
 藪 siat  
 => 藪 diwän'iwäd  
 藪 liög  
 藪 liögliəd  
 藪 g'wər  
 藪 'u  
 藪 t'ieŋŋ  
 => 藪 d'iettäng  
 藪 tängnäng  
 藪 lieg  
 藪 g'ög

19 畫

⇒ 螃蟹 b'wāngg'èg  
 蝗 diān  
 ⇒ 蜿蝗 'i wāndiān  
 蟻 ngia  
 ⇒ 螻蟻 glungia  
 螿 kiēng  
 ⇒ 螞蟻 lāt'āt  
 蟾蜍 liāmdio  
 蟾諸 liāmlio  
 螫蚤 k'iegliong  
 蟻 ts'iar  
 蟻 ts'iar  
 蟻 dz'iar  
 蟹 xiāng  
 ⇒ 胖蟹 xiētxiāng  
 ⇒ 蝨蟹 d'iongxiāng  
 蝶 siap  
 羸 lwā  
 ⇒ 蝶羸 kwārlwār  
 ⇒ 蝸羸 kwalwā  
 ⇒ 蝸羸 kwārlwār  
 蝨 p'iang  
 螭 g'iam  
 蠅 diēng  
 ⇒ 青蠅 ts'ieŋdiēng  
 蝻 ts'ioŋ  
 蝸 kwā  
 蠶 f'ad  
 ⇒ 水蠶 siwər'ad  
 蠶 f'ad  
 蠶 liad  
 螫 dz'ək  
 蠍 dz'ək  
 蠍 xiwan  
 蠍端 xiwan-f'iwān  
 蠍蛟 xiwānsiōg  
 蠍飛 xiwānpiwər  
 ⇒ 飛蠍 piwərgliām  
 蠍 diuk  
 ⇒ 烏蠍 'od'iuŋ  
 ⇒ 蝮蟻 g'wətd'āk  
 蠍羸 kwārlwār  
 蠍羸 kwārlwār  
 蠍 xiāt  
 蟻 mwāng  
 蠍 g'èg  
 盟 niung  
 襖 'òg  
 禪 diāk  
 禪 d'āk  
 襍 kiwag  
 繪 kwād  
 襍 ts'og  
 襍 ts'ioŋ

襍 dziwəd  
 襍 twā  
 襍 niung niung  
 襍 liām  
 襍 liām  
 襍 k'iwər k'wər  
 襍 piək  
 襍 kliām  
 襍 lwā  
 襍 tāng  
 ⇒ 襍 liāngtāng  
 襍 d'uk  
 襍 d'ān  
 襍 tian  
 ⇒ 襍 lioktian  
 襍 p'āk p'āk  
 襍 pāg  
 襍 g'ək  
 襍 f'ieŋg  
 襍 k'ān  
 襍 lwārgliu  
 襍 kwāng  
 襍 g'iwāt  
 襍 liār  
 襍 liēd?  
 襍 tōg  
 襍 xap  
 襍 g'ām  
 襍 xiām xam xad  
 襍 xwā  
 襍 t'əm xiām  
 襍 lian  
 襍 xiō  
 襍 tsəng  
 襍 nō?  
 襍 siap  
 襍 siap-d'iep  
 襍 xiōg  
 襍 tā  
 襍 tānā  
 襍 blwān  
 襍 bliwān  
 ⇒ 襍 nəmblwān  
 襍 d'wər  
 襍 liēng  
 襍 liēng?  
 襍 nōg  
 襍 kan  
 襍 liōgliək  
 襍 'iēdtād  
 襍 ngwā  
 襍 xiap-xap  
 襍 'iēng  
 襍 kiwət

譎摘 kiwət'ək  
 譎 kiār  
 譎 tswən  
 譎 kiog  
 譎 pwār  
 譎 g'iwəd  
 譎 f'wā  
 譎 dz'iwān  
 譎 miwo  
 譎 ts'iam  
 譎 tāptiēt  
 譎 liēg  
 譎 siək  
 ⇒ 譎 tiēg siək  
 譎 dz'ioŋxu  
 譎 dz'ioŋ-dz'ioŋ  
 譎 d'əm  
 譎 d'əm siōg  
 譎 xiām  
 譎 dwia  
 ⇒ 譎 miwānliēn  
 譎 b'iwān  
 譎 xiār  
 譎 xiwəd  
 譎 lōg  
 譎 d'ān  
 譎 piog  
 譎 kwia  
 譎 ngwa  
 譎 'iwān  
 譎 dz'əng  
 譎 d'əm  
 譎 tsān  
 譎 tsān  
 ⇒ 譎 tosiēgtsān  
 譎 ngan  
 譎 f'ieŋk  
 譎 g'wāng-g'wāng  
 譎 k'ioŋ  
 譎 g'ioŋ  
 譎 g'ioŋ-g'ioŋ  
 譎 k'ioŋ  
 譎 g'ioŋ  
 譎 d'ān d'ān  
 譎 d'ūng  
 譎 puk  
 譎 lōg  
 譎 b'iwān  
 譎 piwān  
 譎 liēn  
 譎 liēn-liēn  
 譎 liēngliok  
 譎 dz'ieŋ  
 譎 dz'ieŋliēng  
 譎 f'ien  
 譎 f'iar  
 譎 niung  
 譎 tēng

⇒ 倭蹬 ləngd'əng  
 ⇒ 躡躡 ts'əngd'əng  
 躡 diu  
 躡 d'əp  
 ⇒ 躡躡 kwatā  
 躡 dz'əp  
 躡 dz'əm  
 躡 tsəng  
 躡躡 ts'əngd'əng  
 ⇒ 躡躡 b'iansian  
 躡 b'iwān  
 ⇒ 躡躡 d'ieŋd'io  
 躡 d'iuŋ  
 ⇒ 躡躡 lungliung  
 躡 ts'iwān  
 躡 dz'wən  
 躡 pwāt  
 躡 ts'ioŋ  
 躡 ts'ioŋ dz'i  
 躡 ts'ioŋ  
 躡 d'āng  
 躡 kiwāt  
 躡 kiwāt  
 躡 kiwāt-kiwāt  
 躡 kiwāt  
 躡 kiwāt  
 躡 kiwāt-kiwāt  
 ⇒ 躡躡 niōgliēn  
 躡 d'āp  
 躡 k'ioŋ  
 躡 kiok  
 躡 kiog  
 躡 k'ioŋ  
 躡 g'ioŋk'ian  
 躡 g'ioŋ-g'ioŋ  
 躡 puk  
 躡 d'iat  
 躡 kiog  
 躡 g'ioŋ  
 躡 dz'ān d'ān  
 躡 d'ūng  
 躡 puk  
 躡 lōg  
 躡 b'iwān  
 躡 piwān  
 躡 liēn  
 躡 liēn-liēn  
 躡 liēngliok  
 躡 dz'ieŋ  
 躡 dz'ieŋliēng  
 躡 f'ien  
 躡 f'iar  
 躡 niung  
 ⇒ 躡多農 'ungnung

⇒ 躡多農 'ungnung  
 躡 d'uk  
 躡 pian  
 躡 pian'niēn  
 躡 piandiwan  
 躡 liap  
 躡 lāp-f'āp  
 躡 lāp-f'āp  
 躡 liār  
 躡 kiār  
 躡 'ian  
 躡 dz'am  
 躡 dz'am  
 躡 p'uk  
 躡 ts'iam  
 躡 g'iar  
 躡 ts'ioŋ  
 躡 xiār  
 躡 d'əm  
 躡 pwāt  
 躡 xwəd?  
 躡 d'iuŋ  
 躡 lo  
 躡 swā  
 躡 k'u  
 躡 tsuk  
 躡 tsuk  
 躡 tsuk  
 ⇒ 躡 komwāng  
 ⇒ 躡 'āmwāng  
 ⇒ 躡 k'āpmwāng  
 躡 d'wān  
 躡 siōg  
 躡 kwān  
 躡 dziwān  
 躡 tian  
 躡 sug  
 躡 siōg  
 躡 siōglu  
 躡 siōgsiōg  
 躡 ngog  
 躡 ngog'ogg'io  
 躡 mwān  
 躡 piēt  
 躡 giwad  
 躡 gliōg  
 躡 tiək  
 躡 səm  
 躡 g'wān  
 躡 ts'ūng  
 躡 ts'ūngd'ung  
 ⇒ 躡 siōglu  
 躡 ludz'ug

19 畫

鎮 *d̥iər*  
 鏹 *'og*  
 鏹 *luk*  
 鏹 *uf 鏹 piog*  
 鏹 *piog*  
 鏹 *'og*  
 ⇒ 鏹 鏹 鉅  
*ngog'ogg'io*  
 鏹 *k'eng*  
 鏹 鏹 *k'engts'iang*  
 ⇒ 鏹 鏹 *k'engts'iang*  
 鏹 鏹 *ts'iang-ts'iang*  
 鏹 鏹 *ts'werts'āk*  
 鏹 *ts'io̯k*  
 鏹 *f'ang*  
 鏹 *f'ang*  
 鏹 *mwān*  
 鏹 *d̥iung*  
 鏹 *sān*  
 鏹 *ts'ān*  
 鏹 *ts'ān*  
 鏹 *p'iung*  
 鏹 *kiāng*  
 鏹 *piog*  
 鏹 *p'io̯g*  
 鏹 *siag*  
 鏹 *glu*  
 ⇒ 鏹 鏹 *səp̥glu*  
 鏹 *siōg*  
 鏹 *ts'ōng*  
 鏹 *glōng*  
 鏹 *dz'ām*  
 鏹 鏹 *dz'iamt-*  
*dz'iamt*  
 鏹 *tsōg*  
 鏹 *liər*  
 鏹 *χā*  
 鏹 *k'iar*  
 鏹 *tug*  
 鏹 *k'iwəg*  
 鏹 *f'iangg'āp*  
 鏹 *d'āng-d'āng*  
 鏹 *f'āngd'əp*  
 鏹 *kwan*  
 鏹 *'wan*  
 鏹 令 令 *kwanliəng*  
 鏹 市 *kwanɰiəg*  
 鏹 睢 *kwanɰs'io*  
 鏹 龍 逢  
*kwanliungb'iung*  
 鏹 *liung*  
 鏹 種 *lungliung*  
 鏹 *gliōg*  
 鏹 *dz'izung*

離 *lia*  
 ⇒ 離 離 *f'ākliā*  
 ⇒ 離 離 *liōgliā*  
 ⇒ 離 離 *dz'iamliā*  
 ⇒ 離 離 *liatwər*  
 離 離 *liatwər*  
 離 離 *liəgglu*  
 離 離 *liaswən*  
 離 離 *liakiōng*  
 離 離 *liatwər*  
 離 離 *liatwər*  
 離 離 *lia-lia*  
 離 *nan*  
 離 *nān*  
 離 *nār*  
 ⇒ 離 離 *muknān*  
 離 *piən*  
 離 *miüg*  
 離 離 *miugsjung*  
 離 *'iwəd*  
 離 *k'wāk*  
 ⇒ 離 離 *χio̯k'wāk*  
 離 *d̥iəm*  
 ⇒ 離 離 *g'iegsiəp*  
 ⇒ 離 離 *b'ākdz̥iəp*  
 ⇒ 離 離 *f'liəpsiəp*  
 離 離 *siəp-siəp*  
 離 *mia*  
 ⇒ 離 離 *d'wərmia*  
 ⇒ 離 離 *siomia*  
 ⇒ 離 離 *b'ākmiā*  
 離 離 *miasiet*  
 離 離 *mia-mia*  
 ⇒ 離 離 *'iōgk'iōg*  
 離 *f'ian*  
 離 *f'iəng*  
 離 *d'iəg*  
 離 *f'ōg*  
 離 離 *sākd'āk*  
 離 *k'u*  
 離 *niəm*  
 離 *f'əp*  
 離 離 *kāpsa*  
 離 *b'iük*  
 離 離 *b'ots'ād*  
 離 *g'əg*  
 離 *pāk*  
 離 *piwak*  
 離 *b'əg*  
 離 *b'wān*  
 離 *g'ān*  
 離 *b'iük*  
 離 *b'wād*  
 離 *f'ōg*

鞞 *ku*  
 鞞 *'wən*  
 鞞 *'iwən*  
 鞞 *kōg*  
 鞞 *tsiər*  
 鞞 *tsiər*  
 鞞 *giwən*  
 鞞 *siən*  
 鞞 *ngiər?*  
 鞞 *k'am*  
 鞞 *ngiwān*  
 鞞 *sāng*  
 鞞 *tien*  
 鞞 *tienkiək*  
 鞞 *tien*  
 鞞 *k'wər*  
 鞞 *k'wər*  
 鞞 *k'wət*  
 鞞 *kāp*  
 鞞 *liwəd*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *niənliwəd*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *f'iōgliwəd*  
 鞞 *lian*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *b'iwodiog*  
 鞞 鞞 *siōg-siōg*  
 鞞 *k'ər*  
 鞞 *sōg*  
 鞞 *b'iwām*  
 鞞 *gliōg*  
 鞞 *d'āng*  
 鞞 鞞 *pāk'āk*  
 鞞 *kog?/kāu*  
 鞞 *k'og*  
 鞞 *siək*  
 鞞 *χiəd*  
 鞞 *g'iwər*  
 鞞 *liōg*  
 鞞 *ngən*  
 鞞 *ngiwən*  
 鞞 *siōg*  
 鞞 *d'ōg*  
 鞞 *k'əm*  
 鞞 *sef 鞞 g'em*  
 鞞 *f'əb'liət*  
 鞞 *giap*  
 鞞 *χliam*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *b'iwən'iwən*  
 鞞 鞞 *'wətb'wət*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *mānō?*  
 鞞 *kāt*  
 鞞 鞞 *'iogniog*  
 鞞 *miug*  
 鞞 *p'ian*

鞞 *ts'ung*  
 鞞 *dz'ian*  
 鞞 *g'er*  
 鞞 *piwər*  
 鞞 鞞 *piwərt'o*  
 鞞 *g'wāng*  
 鞞 *kiān g'ian*  
 鞞 *χāk*  
 鞞 *d̥iu*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *kiwatd'ieg*  
 鞞 鞞 *tiegdz'ieg?*  
 鞞 *dz'iwān*  
 鞞 *g'ā*  
 鞞 *tsung*  
 鞞 鞞 *g'iwər-g'iwər*  
 鞞 *ts'āp*  
 鞞 鞞 *dz'āp-dz'āp*  
 鞞 *niōg*  
 鞞 *siəg*  
 鞞 *kwa*  
 鞞 *k'ā*  
 鞞 *k'lāg*  
 鞞 鞞 *k'wangwa*  
 鞞 *ngiu ngu*  
 鞞 鞞 *k'ognog*  
 鞞 *tsung*  
 鞞 *tsung*  
 鞞 *uf 鞞 sōng*  
 鞞 *mog*  
 鞞 *miōg*  
 鞞 *p'wat*  
 鞞 *siwən*  
 鞞 *tsian*  
 鞞 *twā d'wā*  
 鞞 *d'wia*  
 鞞 *tsung*  
 鞞 *tsiəg*  
 鞞 *g'iəg*  
 鞞 *liəng*  
 鞞 *ts'ien*  
 鞞 *siang*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *piwānts'āk*  
 鞞 *d̥iwən*  
 鞞 *kiwed*  
 鞞 *tiōg*  
 鞞 *ko*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *g'wāngko*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *kiwadliōg*  
 鞞 *tung*  
 鞞 *kiōk*  
 鞞 *ləg*  
 鞞 *piwər*  
 鞞 *ngieg*  
 鞞 *diək*

鞞 *kwən*  
 鞞 *liōk*  
 鞞 *g'iōg*  
 鞞 *f'iang*  
 鞞 *g'liāng*  
 鞞 *liwən*  
 鞞 *liəng*  
 鞞 *tsu*  
 鞞 *ts'u*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *ts'iants'u*  
 鞞 *liad*  
 鞞 *tsiad*  
 鞞 *liər?*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *g'omāng*  
 鞞 *tsung*  
 鞞 *d̥ian*  
 鞞 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 ?  
 鞞 *piwər*  
 鞞 鞞 *b'iəgg'liəp*  
 鞞 *siō*  
 鞞 鞞 *b'iüktiōg*  
 鞞 *'iəm*  
 鞞 鞞 *'ap-d'āp*  
 鞞 鞞 *tōgd'iar*  
 鞞 *b'əng*  
 鞞 *g'iəm*  
 鞞 *k'em*  
 鞞 *piəg*  
 鞞 鞞 *piəgkāp*  
 鞞 鞞 *p'iətkiō*  
 鞞 *tiōg*  
 鞞 *liōk*  
 鞞 *ts'iak*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *b'iants'iak*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *kānts'iak*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 鞞 *liəg-*  
*ts'iakkwān*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *d'iegiān*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *kātkiōk*  
 鞞 鞞 *kiōkkiōg*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *mukl'o*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *lōg'l'o*  
 鞞 鞞 *f'okiwəg*  
 鞞 *'ar*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *səm'äg*  
 鞞 *'iwān*  
 鞞 鞞 *'iwāndz'iu*  
 鞞 鞞 *g'iad'o*  
 鞞 *g'wək*  
 ⇒ 鞞 鞞 *piükgiwək*  
 鞞 *liər*  
 鞞 鞞 *liərg'o*  
 鞞 *ziäg*  
 鞞 *liwər*

19  
畫

雌 *liwər*  
 雌禮 *liwərliər*  
 鵠快 *k'ungk'wad*  
 鷓雀 *twáttsiok*  
 鷓鳩 *twatkíog*  
 鷓 *kwən*  
 駢 *siəng*  
 駢 *g'iaŋ*  
 ⇒ 鷓駢 *g'iaŋg'iaŋ*  
 ⇒ 羌鷓 *k'iaŋkliǎŋ*  
 鷓 *ngiek*  
 駢 *ngiek*  
 ⇒ 鷓駢 *kөгtsiəng*  
 鷓鷓 *ts'ienŋá*  
 鷓 *tsiəŋ*  
 鷓 *set* 鷓? ?  
 鷓 *tung*  
 鷓鷓 *tungkwán*  
 鷓鷓 *ts'iar'ienŋ*  
 鷓 *diwən*  
 鷓 *d'wán*  
 ⇒ 鷓鷓 *ts'àngkǎŋ*  
 ⇒ 鷓鷓 *p'ietkio*  
 ⇒ 鷓鷓 *giwánkio*  
 鷓鷓 *kiwátkiog*  
 鷓鷓 *kiwátkio*  
 鷓 *diwən*  
 鷓 *piwər*  
 鷓 *giwo*  
 鷓 *'əng*  
 鷓 *kám*  
 鷓 *kəm*  
 鷓 *ngieg níəŋ*  
 鷓 *g'iaŋ*  
 鷓麟 *g'iaŋliən*  
 鷓 *luk*  
 鷓 *g'ioŋ*  
 鷓 *kiwən*  
 鷓 *kliǎŋ*  
 鷓 *liəŋ*  
 ⇒ 鷓麗 *f'iamliəŋ*  
 ⇒ 鷓麗 *siəmsliəŋ*  
 ⇒ 魚麗 *ngiolieŋ*  
 鷓姬 *liəŋkiəŋ*  
 鷓廬 *liəŋglu*  
 鷓軒 *liəŋg'ian*  
 鷓 *liəŋkier*  
 鷓 *kwár*  
 鷓 *ləŋ*  
 鷓 *b'əŋt'u*  
 鷓 *b'ieŋ*  
 鷓 *k'ioŋ*  
 鷓 */tsiəu*  
 鷓 *ts'iwət*

鷓 *müŋ*  
 鷓 *miwám*  
 鷓 *mwəŋ*  
 鷓 *piwo*  
 鷓 *'wəŋ*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *tiəŋtju*  
 鷓 *t'áp*  
 鷓 *'iən*  
 鷓 *b'iwən*  
 鷓 *d'og*  
 鷓 *glák*  
 鷓 *diəŋ*  
 鷓 *níəŋsio*  
 鷓 *ngwa?*  
 鷓 *k'üŋngiog*  
 鷓 *χǎpχu*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *ngöŋgá*  
 鷓 *ngiən*  
 鷓 *ngiən-ngiən*  
 鷓 *g'iam*  
 鷓 *g'ád*  
 鷓 *kijung*  
 鷓 *b'lüŋ?*  
 鷓 *lung-lung*

20畫

鷓 *nog*  
 鷓 *tiap*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *tiəŋg'iwəŋ*  
 鷓 *uf* 鷓 *g'iwəŋ*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *'ükp'ioŋ*  
 鷓 *tiən*  
 鷓 *k'iwán*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *diəŋ'io*  
 鷓 *χia*  
 鷓 *tsiamtsio*  
 鷓 *tár*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *tiəŋk'ók*  
 鷓 *glánlóg*  
 鷓 *ngiám*  
 鷓 *ts'am*  
 鷓 *dz'ám*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *sniaŋdz'ám*  
 鷓 *'əng-'əng*  
 鷓 *níəŋ*  
 鷓 *liən*  
 鷓 *níəŋ*  
 鷓 *d'ian*  
 鷓 *siəŋ*  
 鷓 *liəŋ*  
 鷓 *miär*  
 鷓 *kək*

鷓 *kiam*  
 鷓 *kiog*  
 鷓 *vo* 鷓 *níəŋ*  
 鷓 *níəŋ*  
 鷓 *glán*  
 鷓 *siam*  
 鷓 *vo* 鷓 *ngiat*  
 鷓 *'iəŋ*  
 鷓 *póg*  
 鷓 *χwəŋ?*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *liəŋg'iwəŋ*  
 鷓 *χia*  
 鷓 *siən*  
 鷓 *kiök*  
 鷓 *dz'am*  
 鷓 *kiansän*  
 鷓 *'ienŋmiəŋ*  
 鷓 *k'iwər*  
 鷓 *'iəŋ*  
 鷓 *'iəŋd'og*  
 鷓 *siən?*  
 鷓 *níəŋ*  
 鷓 *sniaŋziəŋ*  
 鷓 *g'iwán*  
 鷓 *g'iwantog*  
 鷓 *níəŋ*  
 鷓 *ts'am*  
 鷓 *kier*  
 鷓 *kierliəŋ*  
 鷓 *níog*  
 鷓 *kian*  
 鷓 *kiän*  
 鷓 *glán*  
 鷓 *sám*  
 鷓 *k'ian*  
 鷓 *siap*  
 鷓 *'iəŋ*  
 鷓 *miwər*  
 鷓 *níəŋ*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *k'iwang*  
 鷓 *níəŋ*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *dz'ängníəŋ*  
 鷓 *piwən*  
 鷓 *dz'ám*  
 鷓 *dz'ámdz'ük*  
 鷓 *dz'ám'ts'äng*  
 鷓 *b'wár*  
 鷓 *kwər*  
 鷓 *g'og*  
 鷓 *zio*  
 鷓 *'ian*  
 鷓 *χwák*  
 鷓 *lio*

鷓 *χia*  
 鷓 *diog*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *liəŋlung*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *t'unglung*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *munglung*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *liəŋlung*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *d'unglung*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *munglung*  
 鷓 *ták*  
 鷓 *lio*  
 鷓 *lo*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *táklo*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *páklo*  
 鷓 *diem*  
 鷓 *liək*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *máliek*  
 鷓 *lio*  
 鷓 *ts'ien*  
 鷓 *kwər*  
 鷓 *g'wər*  
 鷓 *ngát*  
 鷓 *ngiat*  
 鷓 *lung*  
 鷓 *kóg*  
 鷓 ?  
 ⇒ 鷓 *piwám-gliam*  
 鷓 *gliam*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *fiəŋg'iwəŋ*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *fiəŋg'iwəŋ*  
 鷓 *lám'təm*  
 鷓 *miər*  
 鷓 *miär*  
 鷓 *miär'niək*  
 鷓 *miär-miär*  
 鷓 *kiad*  
 鷓 *lian*  
 鷓 *gliam*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *piwám-gliam*  
 鷓 *gliam-diam*  
 鷓 *tsiən*  
 鷓 *dz'ien*  
 鷓 *'iəŋg'ieŋ*  
 鷓 *'iəŋmiəŋ*  
 鷓 *'ängts'iaŋ*  
 鷓 *piwən*  
 鷓 *piwən*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *d'ienpiwən*  
 鷓 *χmwəŋ*  
 鷓 *bləm*  
 鷓 *giək*  
 鷓 *liək*  
 鷓 *tsiam*

鷓 *tsiamsiəp*  
 鷓 *diok*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *siəmdiok*  
 鷓 *dz'ám*  
 鷓 *dz'am-dz'äk*  
 鷓 *dz'am-dz'äk*  
 鷓 *dz'ámdz'ük*  
 鷓 *d'əŋ*  
 鷓 *níəŋ*  
 鷓 *níəŋ-níəŋ*  
 鷓 *t'əŋ*  
 鷓 *'əm*  
 鷓 *glán*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *g'wánglän*  
 鷓 *b'wán*  
 鷓 *siəŋ*  
 鷓 *giəp*  
 鷓 *giəp*  
 鷓 *tsiok*  
 鷓 *tsiək*  
 鷓 */siəp*  
 鷓 *χiwən*  
 鷓 *liək*  
 鷓 *lo*  
 鷓 *liog*  
 鷓 *diem*  
 鷓 *dziəm*  
 鷓 *dziem*  
 鷓 *lung*  
 鷓 *vo* 鷓 *níwən*  
 鷓 *giwád*  
 鷓 *χia*  
 鷓 *liog*  
 鷓 *χian*  
 鷓 *ngiän*  
 鷓 *ngian*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *d'ád'iwən-χian*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *miwənχian*  
 鷓 *sá*  
 鷓 *miär*  
 鷓 *níəŋ*  
 鷓 *dz'am*  
 鷓 *dz'ám*  
 鷓 *kwər*  
 鷓 *dz'wia*  
 ⇒ 鷓 *liəŋlung*  
 鷓 *lungt'əŋ*  
 鷓 *lungliəŋ*  
 鷓 *lo*  
 鷓 *liək*  
 鷓 *miwo*  
 鷓 *piək*  
 鷓 *pek*

癩 *tsiet*  
 癢 *ziang*  
 = 技癢 *g'iëgziang*  
 = 疥癢 *siogziang*  
 癩 *giok*  
 癩 *gliog*  
 癩 *slïok*  
 癩 *tiang*  
 癩 *glâk*  
 = 的癩 *tiokgliok*  
 癩 *püklök*  
 癩 *p'ïog*  
 癩 *d'ukg'wân*  
 癩 *lâp-tâp*  
 癩 *liëg*  
 癩 *k'iwak*  
 癩 *xiwak*  
 癩 *xieng*  
 癩 *xiwan*  
 癩 *xiwan*  
 癩 *xiwëng*  
 癩 *miat*  
 癩 */b'ai:*  
 癩 *miwât-kât*  
 癩 *tswât*  
 癩 *ts'ât*  
 癩 *g'iän*  
 癩 *g'ien*  
 癩 *g'ien-g'ien*  
 癩 *kwäng*  
 癩 *lâp*  
 = 嶠嶠 *tsiapliap*  
 癩 *lwär*  
 癩 *lwärdiäk*  
 癩 *liät*  
 癩 *stbuf* 室  
 癩 *liäd*  
 癩 *gliok*  
 = 卓癩 *tökgliok*  
 = 磧癩 *ts'iekgliok*  
 = 絳磧 *kôngb'iwän*  
 癩 *b'iwändiäk*  
 癩 *liäd*  
 癩 *gliö*  
 癩 *siäk*  
 癩 *kwäng*  
 癩 *miat*  
 癩 *p'ïog*  
 癩 *d'ug*  
 癩 *g'iäng*  
 癩 *glâm*  
 癩 *g'iwäd*  
 癩 *d'io*  
 癩 *g'iwak*

籐 *g'og*  
 籐 *kian*  
 籐 *liän?*  
 籐 *d'æg*  
 籐 *t'ïok*  
 籐 *d'ïok*  
 籐 *niap*  
 籐 *niap*  
 籐 *d'ïog*  
 籐 *d'ïogts'ëk*  
 籐 *d'ïogts'ëk*  
 籐 *dziäg*  
 籐 *dz'ïäk*  
 = 圖籐 *d'odz'ïäk*  
 = 墳籐 *b'iwändz'ïäk*  
 = 租籐 *tsodz'ïäk*  
 籐 *g'lam*  
 籐 *t'ïog*  
 籐 *snïu*  
 籐 *nïu*  
 = 裂籐 *liätnïu*  
 籐 */kiei-*  
 籐 */kiei-iäng*  
 籐 *p'iën*  
 籐 *k'iank'iwän*  
 籐 *glâm*  
 籐 *puk*  
 籐 *xiwän*  
 籐 *tswân*  
 籐 *tswântso*  
 籐 *ëng*  
 籐 *nunëg?*  
 籐 *d'ög*  
 籐 *d'ïog*  
 = 淳耀 *d'iwändiög*  
 = 叮聾 *tieng-nieng*  
 籐 *ts'iet*  
 籐 */n'ji?*  
 籐 *tsiëk*  
 籐 *vo* 燕 *'ian*  
 籐 *liö*  
 = 鴻臚 *g'ungliö*  
 籐 */xuok*  
 籐 *g'lam*  
 籐 *wâk*  
 籐 *mungd'ung*  
 = 臚臚 *lodz'iar*  
 = 解雙 *b'üngsüng*  
 籐 *diëng*  
 籐 *g'ög*  
 籐 *d'io*  
 籐 *liöliäg*  
 籐 *d'iozio*  
 籐 *d'o*

藜 *tânâ*  
 藜 *d'ionio*  
 藜 *'äd*  
 藜 *liën*  
 藜 *liëndiäk*  
 藜 *tsog*  
 = 聚藜 *dz'ïutsog*  
 藜 *xiwän*  
 藜 *log*  
 藜 *ts'ien*  
 藜 *lâd*  
 藜 *xiwâk*  
 = 藜藜 *liërxwâk*  
 = 鹿藜 *lukxiwâk*  
 藜 *d'äksïäk*  
 藜 *tâk*  
 藜 *ngâk*  
 藜 *ngâg*  
 藜 *n'iwär*  
 藜 *d'äm*  
 藜 *dziäm*  
 藜 *dziäm*  
 藜 *g'iar*  
 藜 *g'iar* 苳 *liög*  
 藜 *tsiog*  
 藜 *b'wâr*  
 = 杜藜 *d'ogäng*  
 = 杜藜 *d'ogäng*  
 藜 *lo*  
 藜 *lob'äk*  
 藜 *lob'iwär*  
 藜 *so*  
 = 扶藜 *b'iwoso*  
 = 罌藜 *kôgso*  
 = 落藜 *glâkso*  
 藜 *sod'æg*  
 藜 *soliäd*  
 藜 *sotsiäg*  
 藜 *sodz'ien*  
 藜 *d'wär*  
 藜 *liög*  
 藜 *müwäng*  
 藜 *'iwän*  
 藜 *wän*  
 藜 *b'ien*  
 藜 *tsiëg*  
 藜 *ngio*  
 藜 *ngioxiwang*  
 藜 *tsök*  
 藜 *xiwän*  
 藜 *g'uk*  
 藜 *uf* 驥 *xiäm*  
 藜 *kiweng*  
 藜 *vo* 藜? *kiweng?*

龍 *lung*  
 龍 *liung*  
 = 苓龍 *lieng-liung?*  
 龍 *dz'ïog*  
 龍 *dz'iar*  
 龍 *dz'iardz'ö*  
 龍 *d'iwär*  
 = 蠱蠱 *lod'ian*  
 龍 *ngiwän*  
 龍 *b'ien*  
 龍 *b'ien*  
 龍 *kian*  
 龍 *mung*  
 = 菴蠱 *miätmung*  
 = 蠱蠱 *miätmung*  
 龍 *mungp'ëg*  
 龍 *mung'ung*  
 龍 *b'iög*  
 龍 *g'og*  
 龍 *n'iwän*  
 龍 *g'iweg?*  
 龍 *wâk*  
 = 尺蠱 *t'ïäk'wâk*  
 = 溫蠱 *wängiwak*  
 龍 *g'iwakg'wâk*  
 龍 *g'iwakgliak*  
 龍 *d'ïok*  
 龍 *'iap*  
 龍 *tük*  
 龍 *b'iäd*  
 龍 *glâm*  
 龍 *xiwän*  
 龍 *b'ïuk*  
 龍 *n'iu*  
 = 汗襦 *g'än'niü*  
 龍 *vo* 襦 */ti:*  
 龍 *g'ium*  
 龍 *miär*  
 龍 *kök*  
 龍 *kög*  
 龍 *tsiäp-tsiäp*  
 龍 *g'ök*  
 龍 *t'ïuk*  
 龍 *kök*  
 龍 *vo* 觸 *g'iweg*  
 龍 *xiwäd*  
 龍 *täng*  
 龍 *po*  
 龍 *d'iang*  
 龍 *sog*  
 = 識講 *xiämxiäd*  
 龍 *xiäd*  
 龍 *mwäd*  
 龍 *tän*

諱 *fänman*  
 諱 *siwäd*  
 諱 *k'siam?*  
 諱 *gsiam*  
 諱 *kiog*  
 諱 *kiëng*  
 諱 *d'äm?/d'äm-*  
 諱 *dz'äp-dz'äp*  
 諱 *'iög*  
 諱 *'äd*  
 諱 *'äd-äd*  
 諱 *liap*  
 諱 *liäm*  
 諱 *p'iëg*  
 諱 *xiwäd?*  
 諱 *xiäd*  
 諱 *xiwäd*  
 諱 *g'wäd*  
 諱 *stbuf* 話 *g'wäd*  
 諱 *d'ïäk*  
 = 導譯 *d'ögdiäk*  
 諱 *kwäg*  
 諱 *kian*  
 諱 *ngia*  
 諱 *dian*  
 = 諱諱 *fämxiäm*  
 諱 *xiämxiö*  
 諱 *'iäng*  
 諱 *täng*  
 諱 *d'iet*  
 諱 *diam*  
 諱 *d'äm-*  
 諱 *liäd*  
 諱 *miwän*  
 諱 *diëng*  
 諱 *tsog*  
 諱 *tsog*  
 諱 *tät*  
 諱 *piëk*  
 諱 *d'ïuk*  
 = 躑躅 *d'iekd'ïuk*  
 諱 *kiwäg*  
 諱 *fiam*  
 諱 *b'iwän*  
 諱 *t'ïäk*  
 = 躑躅 *d'ïög'd'io*  
 諱 *k'ïog?*  
 諱 *twän*  
 諱 *d'ian*  
 = 膠鞮 *klögkät*  
 諱 *siäk*  
 諱 *k'amk'ä*  
 諱 *g'wän*  
 諱 *g'wangiwän*  
 = 暢達 *diängdz'iwäd*  
 諱 *ngia*

聲 <i>kieg</i>	鑿 <i>ts'iwən</i>	鞞 <i>kliu</i>	駟 <i>d'uk</i>	鰈 <i>ts'iap</i>
辮 <i>b'ian</i>	錫 <i>diang</i>	鞞 <i>piət</i>	駟 <i>'an</i>	鰈 <i>t'âp</i>
邈 <i>ngiwän</i>	錫 <i>t'ang</i>	隆 <i>d'wəd</i>	駟 <i>ngiwän</i>	⇒ 鮒鰈 <i>χapsep</i>
醜 <i>nung</i>	錄 <i>dziang</i>	縫 鋒 <i>d'wəd</i>	駟 <i>/tʂiəu</i>	鯉 <i>g'uwäng</i>
醜 <i>nijung</i>	錄鼻 <i>dziangb'iəd</i>	籥 馨 <i>'əm</i>	駟 <i>/dz'iəu-</i>	鯉 <i>g'ian</i>
醜 <i>siäk</i>	鑄 <i>niwən</i>	馨 <i>'iem</i>	駟吾 <i>/tʂiəungo</i>	鯉 <i>'iän</i>
醜酒 <i>diäktʂiög</i>	鑄 <i>kiwət</i>	⇒ 頰類 <i>χöglog</i>	駟忌 <i>/tʂiəuq'iäg</i>	鯉 <i>ts'iög</i>
醜 <i>liər</i>	⇒ 鑄鑄 <i>bökko</i>	頰 <i>p'iog</i>	駟牙 <i>/tʂiəungä</i>	鯉 <i>ts'iög</i>
醜齊 <i>liərdz'iər</i>	鑄 <i>tsiög</i>	頰 <i>b'iog</i>	駟虞 <i>/tʂiəungiwö</i>	鯉 <i>kiän</i>
醜 <i>g'iak</i>	鑄 <i>dz'wən</i>	頰 <i>ʂiang</i>	駟衍 <i>/tʂiəuq'ian</i>	鯉 <i>piäk</i>
醜 <i>g'iwag</i>	鑄 <i>liog</i>	頰 <i>tʂ'iang</i>	騷 <i>sög</i>	鯉 <i>ngäk</i>
醜 <i>ts'am</i>	鑄 <i>kiet</i>	頰 <i>ngiəd</i>	騷 <i>ʂian</i>	鯉 <i>diang</i>
醜醜 <i>gləmts'am</i>	鑄 <i>k'wän</i>	頰 <i>ngwəd</i>	騷 <i>liæg</i>	鯉 <i>b'ïök</i>
醜 <i>'eg</i>	鑄 <i>diwən</i>	頰 <i>t'wəd</i>	騷 <i>päk</i>	鯉 <i>kəm</i>
醜 <i>'iäg</i>	鑄 <i>d'wər</i>	頰 <i>tsiök</i>	騷 <i>p'äk</i>	鯉 <i>sæg</i>
釋 <i>siäk</i>	鑄 <i>d'am</i>	頰 <i>ts'ïök</i>	騷 <i>χög</i>	鯉 <i>siäg-siäg</i>
鋪 <i>stbuftʂung</i>	鑄 <i>dziəm</i>	頰 <i>xiuklo</i>	⇒ 賴體 <i>ləngər</i>	鯉 <i>g'ä</i>
鋪 <i>uf</i> 鋪 <i>diung</i>	鑄 <i>tsəm</i>	⇒ 颯颯 <i>gliəpdziəp</i>	騷 <i>p'wäng</i>	鯉 <i>t'wä</i>
鏗 <i>'äg</i>	鑄 <i>kiər</i>	颯 <i>gliög</i>	騷 <i>uf</i> 勝 <i>b'wäng</i>	鯉 <i>diwər</i>
鏗 <i>vo</i> 鏗 <i>liög</i>	鑄 <i>g'ier</i>	颯 颯 <i>piog</i>	體 <i>t'äu</i>	鯉 <i>g'o</i>
鏗 <i>ts'əng</i>	鑄 <i>ngər</i>	颯 颯 <i>p'iog</i>	體 <i>g'ök</i>	鯉 <i>vo</i> 鯉
鏗鏗 <i>dz'əng-dz'əng</i>	鏗 <i>kan</i>	颯 颯 <i>b'iog</i>	體 <i>b'ök</i>	⇒ 鵝鵝 <i>k'iegt'iak</i>
鏗 <i>gläg</i>	⇒ 黃鐘 <i>g'wängliung</i>	颯 <i>liög</i>	體 <i>dz'ia</i>	⇒ 鵝鵝 <i>piük'niög</i>
鏗 <i>g'wä</i>	鐘鋪 <i>liung</i>	颯 <i>d'äng</i>	體 <i>vo</i> 體 <i>swia</i>	鵝 <i>ts'iög</i>
鏗 <i>twä</i>	鐘 <i>təng</i>	颯 <i>mwä</i>	體 <i>g'ier</i>	⇒ 鵝鵝 <i>tukts'iög</i>
⇒ 鈐鏗 <i>g'iamd'wä</i>	鐘 <i>xiwən</i>	颯 <i>mia</i>	體 <i>tiäm</i>	鵝 <i>diäg</i>
⇒ 鍊鏗 <i>kliand'wər</i>	鐘 <i>b'iwən</i>	颯頭 <i>mwänd'u</i>	體 <i>liən</i>	鵝 <i>d'iegt'iwat</i>
鏗 <i>ts'iap</i>	鏗 <i>liogg'iog</i>	颯 <i>piətllä</i>	體 <i>tug</i>	⇒ 鵝鵝 <i>d'iegt'io</i>
鏗 <i>dz'iəp</i>	⇒ 鏗鏗 <i>liogg'iog</i>	颯 <i>'iu</i>	體 <i>tugkieg</i>	⇒ 鵝鵝 <i>liərg'o</i>
鏗鑄 <i>bökko</i>	鏗 <i>k'wär</i>	颯 <i>k'iu</i>	體 <i>g'io</i>	鵝 <i>uf</i> 鵝 <i>diäg</i>
鏗 <i>b'uk</i>	鏗 <i>gwia</i>	颯 <i>tsiam</i>	體 <i>ts'ög</i>	鵝 <i>ngäk</i>
鏗 <i>g'iwəd</i>	鏗 <i>k'am</i>	⇒ 激颯 <i>kämtsäm</i>	體 <i>liög</i>	鵝鵝 <i>b'ïökp'üök</i>
鏗 <i>diwad</i>	鏗 <i>χäm</i>	鏗 <i>g'ien</i>	體 <i>liög</i>	鵝鵝 <i>g'iwərkiög</i>
鏗 <i>dziwad</i>	鏗 <i>χäm</i>	鏗 <i>piwən</i>	體 <i>klämkäd</i>	鵝 <i>ker</i>
鏗 <i>kiang</i>	鏗 <i>χäm</i>	鏗 <i>xieng</i>	鵝 <i>g'wən</i>	鵝 <i>mög't'iar</i>
鏗 <i>pwät</i>	鏗 <i>χäm</i>	鏗 <i>kiwər</i>	鵝 <i>d'ieg</i>	鵝 <i>tsiëklieng</i>
鏗 <i>p'wät</i>	鏗 <i>χäm</i>	⇒ 大鵝 <i>d'ädkiwər</i>	鵝 <i>d'ieg</i>	⇒ 鵝鵝 <i>b'ïökp'üök</i>
鏗鏗 <i>liən-liən</i>	鏗 <i>g'wəd</i>	鵝 <i>ʂiög</i>	鵝 <i>diäg</i>	鵝鵝 <i>piükgiwäk</i>
鏗 <i>sək</i>	鏗 <i>g'wängwəd</i>	鵝 <i>k'ian</i>	鵝 <i>g'udjər</i>	鵝鵝 <i>piük'niög</i>
鏗 <i>siög</i>	鏗 <i>t'ian</i>	⇒ 張鵝 <i>tiangk'ian</i>	鵝 <i>g'udjər</i>	鵝 <i>kätkat</i>
鏗 <i>ts'iäng?</i>	鏗 <i>t'äm'd'wəd</i>	鵝 <i>d'iang</i>	鵝 <i>sieng</i>	⇒ 鵝鵝 <i>piwən-</i>
鏗 <i>g'iwəd</i>	鏗 <i>sian</i>	鵝 <i>t'iek</i>	⇒ 踞鵝 <i>kiöl'io</i>	<i>liwən</i>
鏗 <i>siög</i>	鏗 <i>g'iwət</i>	鵝 <i>liö</i>	鵝 <i>lät</i>	鵝 <i>t'wät</i>
鏗 <i>ngög</i>	鏗 <i>gläg</i>	鵝 <i>tian</i>	鵝 <i>tsiök</i>	鵝 <i>'iän</i>
鏗 <i>kwäng</i>	⇒ 暴露 <i>b'ukgläg</i>	鵝 <i>liög</i>	鵝 <i>stbuftʂü</i> 鵝 <i>dz'äk</i>	鵝 <i>g'ät</i>
鏗 <i>p'iat</i>	⇒ 繁露 <i>b'wängläg</i>	鵝 <i>b'äng</i>	鵝 <i>pian</i>	鵝 <i>k'ättän</i>
⇒ 陽鏗 <i>diang-</i>	⇒ 覆露 <i>p'ïöggläg</i>	鵝 <i>b'wäng</i>	鵝 <i>pian</i>	鵝鵝 <i>g'iwänkio</i>
<i>dz'iwəd</i>	⇒ 髮隸 <i>'äd'däd</i>	鵝 <i>d'äng</i>	鵝 <i>dz'iwän</i>	鵝鵝 <i>p'ianp'iog</i>
鏗 <i>p'iwän</i>	鵝 <i>dz'äm</i>	鵝 <i>d'ängb'iwən?</i>	⇒ 烏鵝 <i>'odz'äk</i>	鵝 <i>g'iwən</i>
鏗 <i>b'iwän</i>	鵝 <i>piət</i>	鵝 <i>d'ängd'ia</i>	鵝 <i>wər</i>	鵝 <i>m'iwərkwat</i>
鏗 <i>g'io</i>	鵝 <i>b'iet</i>	鵝 <i>d'äng't'io</i>	鵝 <i>iwər</i>	鵝 <i>g'ot'io</i>
	鵝 <i>k'wäk</i>	鵝 <i>kiæg</i>	鵝 <i>ngiung</i>	⇒ 鵝鵝 <i>b'wänmiök</i>
	鵝 <i>t'ang</i>	⇒ 驛驛 <i>tiäng'ieg</i>	鵝 <i>t'iwən</i>	⇒ 鵝鵝 <i>kiëi-iäng</i>
	鵝 <i>glu</i>		鵝 <i>niög</i>	鵝 <i>t'wän</i>
	鵝 <i>gliu</i>			



鷺 muk  
 鷓鴣 d'iuŋd'iang  
 鴉 kiwək  
 鵲 鵲 iəmdiwən  
 鹹 g'em  
 = 麝 麝 d'iaŋxiang  
 麋 ŋem  
 麋 kã  
 麋 nwân  
 麝 miər  
 麪 vo 麪 mian  
 麪 t'ioŋ  
 磨 nwən  
 磨 t'wən  
 麩 'am  
 黥 g'liang  
 黥 liëŋ  
 黥 黥 læŋd'æg  
 鰲 liər  
 黨 tâng  
 = 上黨 diangtâng  
 = 朋黨 b'əŋtâng  
 鼯 d'ieŋ  
 鼯鼠 ŋoŋsio  
 鼯 tsiwən  
 鼯 nian  
 鼯 鼯 xəpɣu  
 齋 tsiaər  
 齋 tsiaər  
 齋 b'ôŋ  
 齋 dz'äk  
 齋 dz'iet  
 齋 dz'iet  
 齋 k'ã  
 齋 siat  
 齋 tsiaər  
 齋 齋 dz'är-ŋär  
 齋 t'iaŋ  
 齋 ŋgian  
 齋 齋 dz'io-ŋio  
 齋 d'ioŋ  
 齋 lieng  
 龔 ŋiäm  
 龔 iäm  
 龔 iäm  
 龔 niäm  
 龔 龔 tsioŋ

21 畫

𪔐 miwər  
 𪔐 mwən  
 𪔐 lieŋ  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 t'iamlieŋ  
 𪔐 lieŋ

= 𪔐 𪔐 gliulã  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 liäglã  
 𪔐 sian  
 𪔐 vo 𪔐 tswân  
 𪔐 nâr  
 𪔐 t'liung  
 𪔐 tien  
 𪔐 tswân  
 𪔐 lieŋ  
 𪔐 mwâ  
 𪔐 wan  
 𪔐 ut 𪔐 sliwət liwət  
 𪔐 xiog  
 𪔐 dz'ioŋ  
 𪔐 ŋog?  
 𪔐 ŋan-ŋan  
 𪔐 xwân  
 𪔐 tiwan  
 𪔐 liap  
 𪔐 𪔐 liapniü  
 𪔐 xiog  
 𪔐 ŋog  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 g'iwennog  
 𪔐 ŋog-ŋog  
 𪔐 ts'ap  
 𪔐 ut 𪔐 xiwân  
 𪔐 xiwəŋ  
 𪔐 iëŋ  
 𪔐 năp-năp  
 𪔐 miüŋ  
 𪔐 tiwan?  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 lwäng'wân  
 𪔐 liuk  
 𪔐 diuk  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 tsiəŋliuk  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 𪔐 g'ukiöŋliəŋliuk  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 dz'iuŋliu  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 liëŋdiuk  
 𪔐 ŋiwär-  
 ŋiwär  
 𪔐 nôŋ  
 𪔐 𪔐 g'iwanniuŋ  
 𪔐 t'ioŋ  
 𪔐 nwən  
 𪔐 nwər  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 piëk'iuŋ  
 𪔐 kiwo  
 𪔐 𪔐 g'iwog'iwog  
 𪔐 g'iwog  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 siung'iwog  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 liëŋ'iwog  
 𪔐 g'iweg  
 𪔐 d'öŋ

𪔐 xwân  
 𪔐 g'wân-g'wân  
 𪔐 liap  
 𪔐 siung  
 𪔐 ziog  
 𪔐 iung  
 𪔐 tsioŋ  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 k'wərliwər  
 𪔐 ts'wân  
 𪔐 𪔐 ts'wântwät  
 𪔐 siung  
 𪔐 kiwak  
 𪔐 g'iweg  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 diok'iweg  
 𪔐 s'niap  
 𪔐 s'niap  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 liapdiap  
 𪔐 s'niapd'ieg  
 𪔐 𪔐 s'niap  
 d'ieŋsiwad  
 𪔐 kiwən  
 𪔐 t'ioŋ  
 𪔐 ŋio  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 pänlän  
 𪔐 nâŋ  
 𪔐 b'iëŋ  
 𪔐 kiog  
 𪔐 𪔐 kioliog  
 𪔐 siog-siäm  
 𪔐 dz'iwän  
 𪔐 lieng  
 𪔐 𪔐 liengd'ieŋ  
 𪔐 'əŋ  
 𪔐 tsiam  
 𪔐 swan  
 𪔐 iən  
 𪔐 diog  
 𪔐 xiëb  
 𪔐 xiëb  
 𪔐 giwəŋ  
 𪔐 niang  
 𪔐 s'niang  
 𪔐 nôŋ  
 𪔐 pāk  
 𪔐 b'ëk  
 𪔐 b'iäk  
 𪔐 pāklo  
 𪔐 ts'am  
 𪔐 dz'am  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 tients'am  
 𪔐 dz'äm dz'ük  
 𪔐 dz'ämts'äng  
 𪔐 ts'amgiwən  
 𪔐 gliän

𪔐 tsu  
 𪔐 dz'ioŋ  
 𪔐 tsiam  
 𪔐 tsioŋ  
 𪔐 dz'ük  
 𪔐 dz'ioŋ  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 g'ôgdz'ük  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 dz'am-dz'äk  
 𪔐 xiekd'iwət  
 𪔐 sâm  
 𪔐 siam  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 læmf'am  
 𪔐 t'əmp'iwäm  
 𪔐 siäm diok  
 𪔐 g'ung  
 𪔐 p'ioŋ  
 𪔐 s'niap  
 𪔐 niap  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 siäpnäp  
 𪔐 liwər  
 𪔐 gläm  
 𪔐 liöŋ  
 𪔐 g'iwog  
 𪔐 g'iwonəm  
 𪔐 b'wäd  
 𪔐 b'ëŋ  
 𪔐 iung  
 𪔐 dz'ieŋ  
 𪔐 kän  
 𪔐 piwäp  
 𪔐 kwän  
 𪔐 g'wän  
 𪔐 kwänkwän  
 𪔐 kwänkwän  
 𪔐 k'iwät  
 𪔐 b'og  
 𪔐 p'iwän  
 𪔐 niang  
 𪔐 diok  
 𪔐 diok'tiap  
 𪔐 glän  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 iwärglän  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 miaglän  
 𪔐 xwân  
 𪔐 s'niän  
 𪔐 nôŋ  
 𪔐 nôŋ  
 𪔐 glän  
 𪔐 iëŋgläk  
 𪔐 iëŋkən  
 𪔐 miär  
 𪔐 s'niang  
 𪔐 ŋiän  
 𪔐 ŋiän  
 𪔐 ŋiän  
 𪔐 ŋiän

𪔐 ?  
 𪔐 liek  
 𪔐 läd  
 𪔐 g'äk  
 𪔐 mian  
 𪔐 xäk  
 𪔐 xwäk  
 𪔐 xwäkiok  
 𪔐 lo  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 munlung  
 𪔐 miüŋ  
 𪔐 p'ôŋ  
 𪔐 lung  
 𪔐 kwər  
 𪔐 kwər  
 𪔐 g'wər  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 ŋwərg'wər  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 iwätg'wər  
 𪔐 diengdiad  
 𪔐 lung  
 𪔐 tsog  
 𪔐 tsogd'wät  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 k'unlung  
 𪔐 lungliog  
 𪔐 dz'iwän  
 𪔐 /d'iau-  
 𪔐 piwäd  
 𪔐 piwän  
 𪔐 stbuŋ 𪔐 piwän  
 𪔐 suk  
 𪔐 sug  
 𪔐 siu  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 g'liufiu  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 g'liusuk  
 𪔐 vo 𪔐 dz'iwäd dz'i  
 𪔐 läd liad l  
 𪔐 giok  
 𪔐 läp  
 𪔐 mək  
 𪔐 lwäd  
 𪔐 g'iet  
 𪔐 tswän  
 𪔐 liwät  
 𪔐 k'wäng  
 = 𪔐 𪔐 liuk'wäng  
 𪔐 iog  
 𪔐 dz'iuŋ  
 𪔐 liwər  
 𪔐 siam  
 𪔐 d'ian  
 𪔐 lwər  
 𪔐 k'iang  
 𪔐 ts'än  
 𪔐 iog

21  
畫

羸 *glwâr*  
 ⇒ 蝶羸 *klwârlwâr*  
 ⇒ 螞羸 *klwârlwâr*  
 膿 *niang*  
 爛 *glân*  
 腰 *ieŋ*  
 ⇒ 臉臍 *glɛmts'âm*  
 膾 *lo*  
 葉<sup>vo</sup> 槩 *ngât ngiat*  
 葉<sup>vo</sup> 槩 *pək*  
 襄 *niang*  
 襄荷 *niangg'â*  
 蔚 *iar*  
 鮮 *sian*  
 蔞 *djôk*  
 蔞<sup>vo</sup> 蔞 *djutsiär*  
 鞠 *kiôk*  
 ⇒ 白蔞 *b'äkgliam*  
 蔞 *χiam*  
 蔞 *gliam*  
 ⇒ 烏蔞 *'ogliam*  
 ⇒ 白蔞 *b'äkgliam*  
 ⇒ 豨蔞 *χiarχiam*  
 ⇒ 嫂縷 *sôgglu*  
 ⇒ 嫂縷 *sôgglu*  
 隱 *ien*  
 蔞 *dziang*  
 蓼 *eng'jôk*  
 龍 *lung*  
 ⇒ 蒙龍 *munlung*  
 龍古 *lungko*  
 龍葛 *lungkât*  
 龍苳 *lungtsung*  
 蕈 *tu*  
 藹 *g'wâr?*  
 藹 *gwia*  
 霽 *djok*  
 霽 *lieng*  
 霽落 *liengglâk*  
 遽 *g'iwag*  
 遽除 *g'iwagd'io*  
 蓀 *djog*  
 繁 *b'iwân*  
 繁露 *b'iwânglâg*  
 醜 *fiôg*  
 ⇒ 茶蘼 *d'omiär*  
 蒞 *glâm*  
 歸 *k'iwër*  
 歸 *k'iwër*  
 蘭 *glân*  
 ⇒ 樓蘭 *gluglân*  
 ⇒ 芄蘭 *g'wânglân*  
 蘭芝 *glânliäg*  
 蘭錡 *glânngia*

藜 *kiadnâ*  
 藜<sup>vo</sup> 藜 *djutsiär*  
 藜<sup>vo</sup> 藜 *g'wâliôg*  
 蠱 *χâk*  
 蠱 *miatmung*  
 蝥 *b'iwân*  
 ⇒ 負蝥 *b'iôgb'iwân*  
 蠲 *lwër*  
 蠲 *dz'iet*  
 蠲 *lâp*  
 ⇒ 蠲<sup>vo</sup> 蠲 *liäkmaq*  
 蝥沒 *miatmwät*  
 蠱 *liæg*  
 蠱 *liär*  
 蠱 /luâ:  
 ⇒ 彭蠱 *b'ängliär?*  
 ⇒ 焮蠱 *mienglwâ*  
 ⇒ 范蠱 *b'iwâmljær*  
 ⇒ 谷蠱 *luklia*  
 蠱吾 *lienggo*  
 蠱 *fiwân*  
 ⇒ 菌蠱 *g'iwën-*  
*fiwân*  
 屭 *liäd*  
 屭 *liäd*  
 蠱 *môgtsiat*  
 屭 *miat*  
 屭 *djûk*  
 屭 *d'uk*  
 屭 *miwät*  
 屭 *'u'io*  
 屭 *tsiet*  
 屭 */siäk*  
 屭 *pia*  
 屭 *g'iet*  
 屭 *djû*  
 屭 *pok pâk*  
 屭<sup>vo</sup> 屭 ⇒ 屭縷 *lwârngliu*  
 屭 *ngiæg ngiæk*  
 ⇒ 屭<sup>vo</sup> 屭 *tunu*  
 屭 *ngâm*  
 屭 *k'ian*  
 屭 *d'iwäd*  
 屭 *d'ap*  
 ⇒ 屭<sup>vo</sup> 屭 *siöp-d'iap*  
 ⇒ 屭<sup>vo</sup> 屭 *söp-d'ap*  
 屭 *g'wäg*  
 ⇒ 大屭 *t'ädg'wäg*  
 ⇒ 謂屭 *g'iwädg'wäg*  
 屭 *miwang*  
 屭 *tjôg*  
 屭 *g'og*  
 屭 *djüäd*

諱 *djüwâr*  
 ⇒ 媿諱 *'iämdjüwâr*  
 諱 *ngæg*  
 諱 *ngiär*  
 諱 *ngiæk*  
 諱 *ngiæg*  
 譽 *engt-ëngt*  
 譽 *klam*  
 譽 *ziô*  
 譽 *sap*  
 譽 *dz'iu*  
 譽 *dz'ien*  
 譽 *b'ien*  
 譽 *kâm*  
 譽 *g'ien*  
 賊 *tsâng*  
 鼠<sup>vo</sup> 鼠 *b'iar?/b'ji-*  
 鼠<sup>vo</sup> 鼠 */b'ji-/χji-*  
 糶 *niu*  
 糶 *djü*  
 糶 *χiæk*  
 趨 *g'wäksäk*  
 趨 *fiok*  
 躑 *d'iôgd'io*  
 躑 *tsiär*  
 躑 *puk*  
 躑 *miwo*  
 躑 *fiok djok*  
 ⇒ 騰躍 *d'äng'fiok*  
 躑 *niän*  
 躑 *tjüwäd*  
 躑 *twäd*  
 躑 *siwan*  
 躑 *niæg*  
 躑 *ziô*  
 躑 *g'lam*  
 躑 *χwëng*  
 躑 *b'ian*  
 躑 *k'iwân*  
 躑 *χwân*  
 躑 *g'iwëg*  
 躑 *p'iông*  
 躑 *dz'iar*  
 躑 *niu*  
 躑 *χiwân-χiwân*  
 躑 *djôg*  
 ⇒ 陽躑 *djangdzjüwäd*  
 躑 *lo*  
 躑 *tsiwan*  
 躑 *χwäd-χwäd*  
 躑 *iök*  
 躑 *gliam*  
 躑 *tjak*  
 躑 *sog*

鏢 *ts'io*  
 鏢 *dz'ôg*  
 鏢 *k'siam?*  
 鏢 *g'liam*  
 鏢<sup>uf</sup> 鏢? *k'liam?*  
 鏢 *d'ük*  
 鏢 *piog*  
 鏢 *lwër*  
 鏢<sup>vo</sup> 鏢 *lwærdiôg*  
 鏢 *piëk*  
 鏢 *b'ieg*  
 鏢 *fiët*  
 ⇒ 鹽鏢 *giamfiët*  
 鏢 *g'wan*  
 鏢 *d'iap*  
 鏢 *ts'ioök*  
 鏢 *d'äk*  
 ⇒ 鉅鏢 *p'wäd'äk*  
 鏢 *kwâ*  
 鏢 *tâng*  
 鏢 *t'ëng*  
 鏢<sup>uf</sup> 鏢 *ts'äng?*  
 ⇒ 銀鏢 *längtâng*  
 鏢 *kiwag*  
 鏢 *kiwagngiu*  
 鏢 ?  
 鏢 *piëk*  
 鏢 *b'ieg*  
 鏢 *b'ieök*  
 鏢 *b'ieög*  
 ⇒ 涇關 *g'iwërb'ieök*  
 關 *tâng*  
 關 *t'ängd'ap*  
 關 *g'wang'wäd*  
 關 *t'ât*  
 關 *g'ök'ök*  
 關 *tsjöp*  
 關 *p'iwak*  
 關 *p'wängp'wäd*  
 關 *sâp*  
 關 *djang*  
 關 *pâk*  
 關 *päg*  
 關 *pâk*  
 ⇒ 王關 *g'iwängpäg*  
 關 *pägg'iwäng*  
 關 *p'iekliëk*  
 關 *miwër*  
 關<sup>vo</sup> 關 *p'iông*  
 關 *χwäd*  
 關 *iap*  
 關 *iapb'iwö*  
 關 *g'iwëd*  
 關 *piük*

鞞 *k'io*  
 鞞 *χiwâ*  
 鞞 *kiär*  
 鞞 *kôg*  
 鞞 *g'iwër-g'iwër*  
 鞞 *g'iad*  
 鞞 *k'io*  
 ⇒ 鞞<sup>vo</sup> 鞞 *liogngiog*  
 鞞<sup>vo</sup> 鞞 *χôglôg*  
 ⇒ 鞞<sup>vo</sup> 鞞 *läpdz'am*  
 鞞<sup>vo</sup> 鞞 *liogngiog*  
 鞞 *g'ôg*  
 鞞天 *g'ôgd'ien*  
 鞞 *dz'io*  
 鞞<sup>vo</sup> 鞞 *dz'io*  
 鞞 *ko*  
 ⇒ 狼鞞 *längko*  
 鞞 *且* *kots'ia*  
 鞞 *swän*  
 鞞 *g'iwët*  
 鞞 *g'iwët*  
 鞞 *piog*  
 鞞 *piog*  
 鞞 *liog*  
 鞞 *p'iwân*  
 鞞 *χiög*  
 鞞 *piög*  
 鞞 *sân*  
 鞞 *g'iwëd*  
 鞞人 *g'iwëdnjien*  
 鞞 *dz'iwân*  
 鞞 *djan*  
 鞞 *fiæg*  
 鞞 *d'am*  
 鞞 *iet*  
 鞞 *iäd*  
 鞞 *kiär*  
 鞞 *niog*  
 鞞 *iäng*  
 鞞 *piwän*  
 鞞 *b'iwän'iwän*  
 鞞 *tjôb*  
 ⇒ 鞞<sup>vo</sup> 鞞 *siöksiang*  
 ⇒ 鞞<sup>vo</sup> 鞞 *ngäluk*  
 鞞 *dzjöp*  
 鞞 *lwâr*  
 鞞 *tiang*  
 鞞 *mâk*  
 鞞 *mäg*  
 鞞 *ngog*  
 鞞 *ts'am*  
 ⇒ 鞞<sup>vo</sup> 鞞 *g'iaäks'am*  
 ⇒ 鞞<sup>vo</sup> 鞞 *niogts'am*

驃 piog  
 驃 b'iog  
 驃騎 b'ioŋg'ia  
 驄 ts'ung  
 驅 k'iu  
 驅逐 k'iu d'ioŋk  
 驛 piət  
 骹 mwá  
 骹顛 xiuklo  
 骹膠 gliôg  
 => 骹體 k'oglu  
 => 骹體 d'ukglu  
 鬢鬆 b'ungsông  
 鬢 mǎg  
 鬢 sǎm  
 => 鬢髮 glámsám  
 鬢髮 sǎmsa  
 鬢 miwán  
 鬢 mwán  
 鬢 lìôg  
 鬢 kliôg  
 鬢 p'iên  
 鬢 g'iweg  
 鬢 kiwêg  
 鬢 siang  
 鬢魅 t'liamiəd  
 鬢 p'ioŋ  
 鬢 piət  
 魔 mwá  
 鏝 kliam  
 鏝 p'wo  
 鏝 g'ôg  
 鏝 劍 'odz'ək  
 鏝 b'iwang  
 鏝 sóg  
 鏝 lìôg  
 鏝 mã  
 鏝 d'ieŋ  
 鏝 siər  
 鏝 kwen  
 鏝 鏝 kwen-kwen  
 鏝 tsieŋ  
 鏝 d'əŋ  
 鏝 d'iem  
 鏝 t'áp  
 鏝 d'əp  
 鏝 náp  
 鏝 diôg  
 鏝 káptsiang  
 鏝 diung  
 鏝 diung  
 鏝 tsieŋk  
 鏝 g'ian  
 鏝 g'ier

鰓 'wən  
 鰓 tsien  
 鰓 ts'ang  
 鰓 ts'iang  
 鰓 鰓 ts'angkǎŋ  
 鰓 鰓 ts'iang-ts'iang  
 鰓 p'iwang  
 鰓 kog  
 鰓 'əŋ  
 鰓 giwan  
 鰓 鰓 xiǎntio  
 鰓 鰓 'ung  
 鰓 鰓 b'wánmiôk  
 鰓 siər  
 鰓 g'ák  
 => 玄鰓 g'iweng'ák  
 => 鰓 鰓 ts'ienŋg'á  
 => 鰓 鰓 'iwándz'iu  
 鰓 鰓 d'angd'o  
 鰓 鰓 g'at'at  
 鰓 níok  
 => 鰓 鰓 xiôgliôg  
 鰓 鰓 liôgliët  
 鰓 鰓 tsieŋklieng  
 鰓 鰓 kwət'kiôg  
 鰓 鰓 氏  
 kwət'kiôgd'ieŋ  
 鰓 鰓 kwət'liôg  
 鰓 鰓 kwət'ieŋ  
 鰓 鰓 kliamkliam  
 鰓 sniwən  
 鰓 g'án  
 鰓 tsieŋ  
 鰓 ngiek  
 鰓 首 ngiek'siôg  
 鰓 diôg  
 => 鰓 鰓 p'ioŋdiôg  
 鰓 'an  
 => 鰓 鰓 liôgliët  
 鰓 d'ien  
 鰓 肌=密肌 miət-kiər  
 鰓 k'üg  
 鰓 t'ieŋ  
 鰓 vo 鰓 t'ieŋ  
 => 鰓 鰓 kwət'ieŋ  
 => 鰓 鰓 b'ieŋt'ieŋ  
 鰓 ngliek  
 鰓 ngiek  
 鰓 d'o  
 鰓 mã  
 鰓 vo 雞 kieŋ  
 鰓 stbuŋ 梟 kiôg  
 鰓 vo 鰓 kôg

鵠 d'ien  
 鵠 dz'á  
 鵠 kleŋ  
 鵠 liët  
 鵠 d'iak  
 鵠 d'iaŋ  
 鵠 磨 d'iaŋxiang  
 鵠 swət  
 鵠 dz'á  
 鵠 mung  
 鵠 swá  
 鵠 k'uk  
 鵠 /tsiəu  
 鵠 liap  
 鵠 'an  
 鵠 'ien  
 鵠 kem'em  
 鵠 'əm  
 鵠 d'iem diəm  
 鵠 t'əm d'əm  
 鵠 'uk  
 鵠 'em  
 鵠 ?  
 鵠 ?  
 鵠 鵠 tiëŋgiu  
 鵠 miëŋ?  
 鵠 kôg  
 鵠 鵠 'iwen-iwen  
 鵠 b'ieŋ  
 鵠 t'ang  
 鵠 鵠 tsieŋŋg'iu  
 鵠 tiwər  
 鵠 xiər  
 鵠 xiôk  
 鵠 niôk  
 鵠 g'iwán  
 鵠 siat  
 鵠 kwát  
 鵠 k'an  
 鵠 k'án  
 鵠 ngien  
 鵠 g'at  
 鵠 ngiat  
 鵠 鵠 ngiatdiad  
 鵠 鵠 ngiatf'iad  
 鵠 鵠 ngiat'sang  
 鵠 g'ioŋ  
 鵠 ngôg  
 鵠 vo 龍 liung  
 鵠 d'ông  
 鵠 ts'ioŋ  
 鵠 t'wia  
 鵠 ngien

22 畫  
 儻 t'ang  
 => 儻 儻 t'ioŋk'ang  
 儻 儻 t'angd'ang  
 儻 ngiǎm  
 => 接 儻 tsiaplia  
 儻 儻 t'iatn'ian  
 儻 儻 t'ian'ian  
 儻 t'ad  
 儻 liəd  
 儻 ngiad  
 儻 lá  
 => 儻 儻 p'wəllá  
 => 儻 儻 glulá  
 儻 儻 láswár  
 儻 儻 láchung  
 儻 儻 lát'iaŋ  
 儻 n'ang  
 => 儻 儻 ts'angn'ang  
 => 儻 儻 dz'ôg-dz'út  
 => 儻 儻 d'wánblwán  
 儻 儻 'wan  
 儻 儻 p'liwán  
 儻 dz'án  
 儻 mia  
 => 儻 儻 siôgmia  
 儻 儻 lieŋhiông  
 儻 bliwan  
 儻 slwan sl'wan  
 儻 p'iuŋ  
 儻 儻 lw'ang'wán  
 儻 儻 dz'wán-  
 ngwán  
 儻 blwán  
 儻 tien  
 儻 儻 tienlieng  
 儻 儻 lieŋglu  
 儻 vo 儻 'wan  
 儻 儻 k'iang-k'iang  
 儻 'wan  
 儻 t'lia  
 儻 piən  
 儻 mia  
 儻 mwá  
 儻 g'iwó  
 儻 kwan  
 儻 kwan  
 儻 lá  
 儻 kiwən  
 儻 mia  
 儻 mwá  
 儻 lia  
 => 儻 儻 tsiaplia  
 儻 ts'iap

攛 lwá  
 攛 tswán  
 攛 dz'wán  
 攛 t'án  
 攛 t'nán  
 攛 nán  
 攛 賭 t'ánto  
 攛 錢 t'nándz'ian  
 攛 tswát  
 攛 t'át  
 攛 slëŋ  
 攛 siëŋ  
 攛 lieŋ  
 攛 liət  
 攛 攛 xiw'ia  
 => 攛 攛 'iapniap  
 攛 dziwəd  
 攛 niap  
 攛 süng  
 => 攛 攛 p'iuŋsüng  
 攛 s'niap  
 攛 ts'üŋ  
 攛 g'iwán  
 攛 攛 g'iwanzio  
 攛 g'iwó  
 攛 攛 wán  
 => 攛 攛 g'əp'xwán  
 攛 攛 g'iwos'iu  
 攛 siôŋ  
 攛 släg  
 攛 slëŋ  
 攛 slieŋ  
 攛 tsán  
 攛 tswát  
 => 攛 攛 gliam-diam  
 攛 lia  
 攛 d'an  
 攛 t'nán  
 => 攛 攛 t'wən-  
 t'nánsiwad  
 攛 dz'ung  
 攛 niap  
 攛 dz'ioŋk  
 攛 diông  
 攛 攛 d'ông-d'ông  
 攛 kwán  
 攛 ngiər  
 攛 b'ók?  
 攛 g'iwəŋ  
 攛 diwər  
 攛 kwán  
 攛 d'og  
 攛 攛 niang

22  
畫

疊 *d'iap*  
 ⇒白疊 *b'äkd'iep?*  
 癩 *sian*  
 瘦 *iəng*  
 礮 *siamd'iam*  
 磚 *b'äk*  
 襪 *niang*  
 襖 *d'io*  
 穰 *niang*  
 ⇒秧穰 *iang-niang*  
 穰穰 *niang-niang*  
 穰菜 *niangniog*  
 ⇒稭穢 *gliamsiam*  
 竊 *ts'iat*  
 竊脂 *ts'iatliər*  
 錄 *luk*  
 錄 *liuk*  
 簾 *lo*  
 錢 *tsian*  
 箴 *f'äk*  
 簾 *d'iəng*  
 簾 *ngio*  
 籟 *läd*  
 籠 *lung*  
 ⇒筥籠 *k'iunglung*  
 ⇒鐘籠 *liunglung*  
 築<sup>vo</sup> *tsiang*  
 糴 *f'io*  
 糴 *d'io*  
 葉 *ngiat*  
 纏 *liek*  
 纏 *d'ian*  
 緹<sup>vo</sup> *siwan*  
 緹 *d'iem*  
 鑪 *lo*  
 鑪 *d'am*  
 鑪 *lo*  
 鞞 *kia*  
 聽 *f'ieŋ*  
 聽 *tək*  
 聽斷 *f'ieŋtwän*  
 聳 *lung*  
 聳 *k'iwə*  
 聳 *g'iwə*  
 聳疏 *ɣwänsio*  
 聳睽 *g'iwang'iwer*  
 臧 *dz'äng*  
 臚 *lo*  
 臚臍 *lodz'iar*  
 黠 *g'ät g'äd*  
 類 *liwäd*  
 臺 *liwər*  
 雜 *dz'iap*  
 雜 *dz'əp*

叢 *dz'ung*  
 蕙 *ɣiwəg*  
 蕙 *g'wäg*  
 蕙焚 *g'wäg-g'iweng*  
 儲 *diə*  
 曹<sup>vo</sup>封 *p'iung*  
 職 *liək*  
 織 *liək*  
 魏 *ngiwər*  
 蟹 *ngiat*  
 蠃 *nək*  
 蠃 *lob'iwər*  
 蠃 *lod'ian*  
 ⇒寒蟪 *g'anɣian*  
 ⇒寒蟪 *g'anɣian*  
 蠹 *täg*  
 蟻 *dz'ian*  
 蟻 *siəgsög*  
 ⇒蛞蝓 *kiəlio*  
 ⇒蝓蝓 *liamliə*  
 ⇒蝓蝓 *g'wäglung*  
 蠃 *lungf'iar*  
 蠃 *lungf'iar*  
 蠹 *miəng*  
 蠹 *liəg*  
 蠹 *lung*  
 蠹<sup>vo</sup> *lung*  
 蠹 *lungf'iar*  
 蠹 *lungg'io*  
 襦 *tək'iam*  
 襦 *ts'ien*  
 襦 *läd*  
 襦 *lung*  
 襦 *dz'iap*  
 襦 *d'iuŋ*  
 襦 *lung*  
 覽 *gläm*  
 覲 *d'io*  
 覲 *gluk*  
 覲 *gliek*  
 覲 */kiwət*  
 讀 *dz'ian*  
 讀 *g'iwäd*  
 讀 *d'uk*  
 讀 *d'ug*  
 讀 *tək*  
 讀 *gläk*  
 讀 *ɣiwan*  
 讀<sup>vo</sup> *tsän*  
 讀 *liwər*  
 讀 *g'iwäd*  
 讀 *d'uk*  
 豈幾 *g'iar?*

贖 *d'uk*  
 贖 *d'iu*  
 贖 *liäd*  
 贖 *ngan*  
 贖 *dz'iat*  
 贖 *gliok*  
 躑 *liap*  
 躑 *d'iek*  
 躑 *d'iekd'iu*  
 躑 *gliok*  
 躑 *tiäd*  
 躑 *d'ian*  
 ⇒躑 *d'iekd'io*  
 躑 *twän*  
 躑 *g'wad*  
 躑 *luklo*  
 躑 *liwərlo*  
 躑 *piəd*  
 躑 *gläk*  
 ⇒凌躑 *liənglök*  
 ⇒閩躑 *liəngliok*  
 躑 *d'io*  
 躑 *tswän*  
 躑 *liəgsän*  
 躑 *liəgd'io*  
 躑 *ɣiwän*  
 躑 *d'io*  
 躑 *d'io*  
 躑 *liug*  
 躑 *g'wäng*  
 躑 *d'iwäd*  
 躑 *tsiər*  
 躑 *niap*  
 躑 *miwər*  
 躑 *käplo*  
 躑 *g'wäk*  
 躑 *k'iəng k'ieŋ*  
 躑 *piən*  
 躑 *iəng*  
 躑 *nəng*  
 躑 *siu*  
 躑 *niu*  
 躑 *niog*  
 躑 *klam*  
 躑 *gläm*  
 躑 *gläm*  
 躑 *päk*  
 躑 *d'iwäd*  
 躑 *miär*  
 ⇒髮鬚 *iədɣiəd*  
 鬚 *tsiər*  
 鬚 *nu*  
 ⇒鬚 *f'əmd'wäd*  
 鬚 *mleŋ*

霧 *mung*  
 霧 *miug*  
 ⇒穀霧 *k'ügmuŋ*  
 霧 *mung*  
 霧 *tsiən*  
 霧 *k'iang*  
 霧 *f'iam*  
 霧 *d'uk*  
 霧<sup>vo</sup> *f'ät*  
 ⇒霧 *säkd'äk*  
 霧 *g'əg*  
 霧 *ɣiam*  
 霧 *d'uk*  
 霧 *d'äkk'iwak*  
 霧 *ɣiang*  
 ⇒霧 *ɣiəpɣiang*  
 ⇒霧 *ɣiətɣiang*  
 霧 *ngliam*  
 ⇒平霧 *k'liam*  
*ngliam*  
 ⇒煩霧 *tämɣäm*  
 ⇒頑霧 *ngwäng'liam*  
 霧 *d'iemg'io*  
 霧 *k'liam-k'liam*  
 霧 *k'am*  
 霧 *ɣəm*  
 ⇒霧 *ləmg'am*  
 霧 *k'əmləm*  
 霧 *g'iəng*  
 霧 *g'liəm*  
 霧 *g'io*  
 ⇒霧 *f'iemg'liəm*  
 霧 *ɣiwäd*  
 霧 *liän*  
 霧 *siän*  
 霧 *siək*  
 霧 *siət*  
 霧 *ɣəm*  
 霧 *iung*  
 霧 *f'io*  
 霧 *f'əb'iat*  
 霧 *iwäd*  
 霧 *ɣiang*  
 霧 *liän*  
 霧 *giwət*  
 ⇒馬 *g'ioɣio*  
 馬 *g'wä*  
 馬 *g'wäliog*  
 馬 *pwät*  
 馬 *siöksiang*  
 馬 *kiog*  
 ⇒馬 *g'ieglieŋ*  
 馬 *dz'an*  
 馬 *twän*

駟 *liog*  
 駟 *d'är d'än*  
 駟 *tiang'ieŋ*  
 駟 *dz'ieŋ*  
 駟 *d'iem*  
 駟 *kiog*  
 ⇒歇駟 *ɣiätɣio*  
 駟 *k'io*  
 駟 *kiwät*  
 駟 *k'io*  
 駟 *logsog*  
 駟 *k'iwäd*  
 駟 *k'iwäd*  
 駟 *liog*  
 駟 *k'iwäd*  
 駟 *liog*  
 駟 *logsog*  
 駟 *k'iwäd*  
 ⇒鬚 *b'ängsəŋ*  
 鬚 *siu*  
 鬚 *liap*  
 鬚 *k'än*  
 鬚 *ɣäm ɣäm ɣä*  
 鬚 *liök*  
 鬚 *diök*  
 ⇒鬚 *ɣiwänliök*  
 鬚 *dz'ög*  
 鬚 *g'iar*  
 鬚 *ɣio*  
 鬚 *liän*  
 鬚 *ngog*  
 鬚 *läk*  
 鬚 *ɣmiwər*  
 鬚 *miwən*  
 鬚 *tsiad*  
 鬚 *d'io*  
 鬚 *k'iu*  
 鬚 *'u*  
 鬚 *kien*  
 鬚 *mwän*  
 鬚 *dz'iap*  
 鬚 *dz'io*  
 鬚 *b'io*  
 鬚 *dz'ək*  
 鬚 *g'ied*  
 鬚 *d'io*  
 ⇒鬚 *käptsiang*  
 鬚 *ts'niog*  
 鬚 *liwan*  
 鬚 *d'iwän*  
 鬚 *d'wän*  
 鬚 *liwanliə*  
 鬚 *d'iuŋ*  
 鬚 *d'iuŋ*  
 鬚 *liang*  
 鬚 *siwat*  
 鬚 *diənp'ium*  
 鬚 *siangziang*  
 ⇒鬚 *b'iegg'liap*  
 鬚 *g'liəpkiog*

=> 鸛 鸛 *xwând'wân*  
 鷓 鷓 *liǎgko*  
 鷓 鷓 *dziəp*  
 => 鷓 鷓 *d'iungd'iang*  
 鷓 *ngog*  
 鷓 *d'iwər*  
 鷓 */iäu:*  
 鷓 鷓 *'iəmd'iwən*  
 鷓 *'iər*  
 鷓 *k'iu*  
 鷓 *'u*  
 鷓 *nân*  
 => 鷓 鷓 *k'iegt'iək*  
 鷓 *liəb*  
 鷓 復 *liəbb'iək*  
 鷓 *p'iog*  
 => 鷓 鷓 *p'ianp'iog*  
 鷓 *gliög*  
 鷓 *g'iög*  
 鷓 *miüg*  
 鷓 *mlüög*  
 鷓 鷓 *d'iungg'io*  
 鷓 鷓 *glungá*  
 鷓 鷓 *p'iətp'iwang*  
 => 鷓 鷓 *siöks'iang*  
 => 鷓 鷓 *ngükdz'ük*  
 鷓 *ngio*  
 鷓 *liang*  
 鷓 *liä*  
 鷓 撥 *liäsək*  
 鷓 *liən*  
 鷓 *'än*  
 鷓 *d'æg*  
 鷓 *ts'ioğ*  
 => 鷓 鷓 *k'iabts'ioğ*  
 鷓 鷓 *ts'ioğsiär*  
 鷓 *liap*  
 鷓 *g'wən*  
 鷓 *kiwek*  
 鷓 *g'iek*  
 鷓 *'iän*  
 鷓 *d'wət*  
 鷓 *xiəd*  
 鷓 *tsiər*  
 鷓 *ts'ük*  
 鷓 *ts'ioğk*  
 => 鷓 鷓 *'ükt's'ük*  
 鷓 鷓 *ts'ük-ts'ük*  
 鷓 *dz'ä*  
 鷓 *ngiwən*  
 => 鷓 鷓 *niapngio*  
 => 鷓 鷓 *dz'iongio*  
 鷓 *lung*  
 鷓 *kiung*

龕 *k'am*  
 龕 *g'wá*  
  
**23 畫**  
 儻 *liwər*  
 儻 儻 *lwər-lwər*  
 儻 儻 *glwär-glwär*  
 儻 *liæg*  
 儻 *liëg*  
 儻 *liək*  
 儻 *kən*  
 儻 *g'ien*  
 儻 *ngəm*  
 儻 <sup>vo</sup> 儻 *liwər*  
 儻 *g'iwər?*  
 儻 靖叔 *g'iwər?*  
 儻 *ngiäm*  
 儻 *ngam*  
 儻 儻 *ngam-ngam*  
 儻 *ngiän ngian*  
 儻 *g'iwər?*  
 儻 *xiwak*  
 儻 *'iəd*  
 儻 *bliwan*  
 儻 *nan*  
 => 儻 儻 *mwälä*  
 儻 <sup>uf</sup> 儻 *liang*  
 儻 <sup>uf</sup> 儻 *liang*  
 儻 *g'iwak*  
 儻 *xiwak*  
 儻 *bliwan*  
 儻 *'wan*  
 儻 <sup>vo</sup> 儻 *'wä*  
 儻 *g'wäng*  
 儻 *liang*  
 儻 *täng*  
 儻 *t'äng*  
 儻 *kög*  
 儻 *ngät*  
 儻 *kiwak*  
 儻 *liæg*  
 => 儻 儻 *ngiolieg*  
 儻 *miwər*  
 儻 *kiwän*  
 儻 *pliwän*  
 儻 *p'liwän*  
 儻 *lä*  
 儻 *blwän*  
 儻 *slieğ*  
 儻 *lä*  
 => 儻 儻 *sälä*  
 儻 *ts'iap*  
 儻 *liæg*  
 儻 *dz'wän*

樂 *blwän*  
 樂 樂 *blwän-blwän*  
 樂 *blwän*  
 樂 *xiog*  
 樂 *glông*  
 樂 *lwän*  
 樂 *blwän*  
 樂 *täng*  
 => 樂 樂 *mwäng-täng*  
 樂 *kög*  
 樂 *liän*  
 樂 *d'ieng*  
 樂 樂 *ts'ät-ts'ät*  
 樂 *niän*  
 樂 *miä*  
 樂 爛 *miaglän*  
 樂 朗 *t'ängläng*  
 樂 允 *xiämziwän*  
 樂 允 *xiämziwän*  
 樂 *g'iar*  
 樂 *kiwak*  
 樂 *dz'än*  
 樂 *g'iwö*  
 樂 *p'iäd*  
 樂 *'iung*  
 樂 *g'iwëg*  
 樂 *dz'ioğ*  
 樂 *kwän*  
 樂 *tsioğ*  
 樂 *d'ieg*  
 樂 *p'iwər*  
 樂 *b'iwər*  
 樂 <sup>stbuf</sup> 樂 *piwän*  
 樂 *tsök*  
 樂 <sup>uf</sup> 樂 *gliäm*  
 樂 *d'iap*  
 樂 *glän*  
 樂 *ts'iam*  
 樂 *dioğ*  
 樂 <sup>stbuf</sup> 樂 *t'wia*  
 => 樂 樂 *kwändioğ*  
 樂 樂 *dioğt'iap*  
 樂 *liung*  
 樂 籠 *liunglung*  
 樂 *kiwag*  
 樂 蔭 *g'iwagd'io*  
 樂 蔭 *g'iwagd'io*  
 樂 *kiök*  
 樂 *niäng*  
 樂 *ngiat*  
 樂 *'ieng*  
 樂 *d'ög*  
 樂 *säm*  
 樂 */dz'äi*

縲 *sniang*  
 縲 *siam*  
 縲 *tsiam*  
 縲 *lieng*  
 縲 *ngwät*  
 縲 *ts'iam*  
 縲 *dz'am*  
 縲 *tsäm*  
 縲 <sup>vo</sup> 縲 *g'wer*  
 縲 *liä*  
 => 縲 縲 *künglia*  
 縲 *kieg*  
 => 縲 縲 *d'omia*  
 => 縲 縲 *xiəkmiä*  
 縲 無 *miamiwö*  
 縲 *liwər*  
 縲 *g'wer*  
 => 縲 縲 *d'iekd'iuk*  
 縲 *liək*  
 縲 *lä*  
 => 縲 縲 *niölä*  
 縲 摩 *lämwä*  
 縲 *tsiər*  
 縲 *täng*  
 => 縲 縲 *mwängtäng*  
 縲 縲 *d'ängmwäng*  
 縲 *tsän*  
 縲 *tswät*  
 縲 *g'iwər?*  
 縲 *p'iung*  
 縲 螞 *'ielung*  
 縲 *b'ëg b'iëg*  
 縲 *lieng*  
 => 縲 縲 *mienglieng*  
 縲 *xiä*  
 縲 *sniang*  
 縲 *niäng*  
 => 縲 縲 *tängnäng*  
 縲 *ko*  
 縲 *'iwäd*  
 縲 *kiwän*  
 縲 *'ieng*  
 縲 *säm*  
 縲 *siam*  
 縲 襪 *xiäm-sliëg*  
 縲 *'eng*  
 縲 *k'ian*  
 縲 *glän*  
 縲 *d'iuk*  
 縲 *d'iung*  
 縲 *lung*  
 縲 *kiä*  
 => 縲 縲 *tsiwärg'iweg*

縲 *'ian*  
 縲 *liem*  
 => 縲 縲 *liögliëk*  
 縲 *t'wər*  
 縲 *plian*  
 => 縲 縲 *kiərplian*  
 縲 天 *plian'tien*  
 縲 復 *plian'b'ioğk*  
 縲 *liap*  
 縲 *d'əp*  
 縲 *'ian*  
 縲 *ngäk*  
 縲 <sup>vo</sup> 縲 *ngäk*  
 縲 *d'ioğ*  
 縲 *lyiwen; lyiwen-*  
 縲 *liung*  
 縲 踵 *lungliung*  
 縲 踵 *liung'liung*  
 => 縲 踵 *niögliën*  
 => 縲 踵 *b'iansian*  
 縲 輓 *liekluk*  
 => 縲 輓 *luklo*  
 => 縲 輓 *liwərlo*  
 縲 *lung*  
 縲 *ngiä*  
 縲 *lä*  
 縲 迺 *läswä*  
 縲 迺 *liëgdia*  
 縲 *'ian*  
 縲 *liət*  
 縲 *miäd*  
 縲 鏢 *miätxiap*  
 縲 *liər*  
 縲 *lwər*  
 縲 鏢 *lwər-lwər*  
 縲 *kiər*  
 縲 *g'ier*  
 縲 *tswän*  
 縲 *kwäng*  
 縲 <sup>stbuf</sup> 縲 */siäng-*  
 縲 頭 *b'ungd'u*  
 縲 *läp*  
 縲 *d'uk*  
 縲 *slioğ*  
 縲 *ts'ük*  
 縲 *liö*  
 縲 *piog*  
 縲 鏢 *piog-piog*  
 縲 *lwər*  
 縲 *liap*  
 縲 *liam*  
 縲 輔 *liapb'iwö*  
 縲 *'wäk*  
 縲 *g'wäk*

23 畫

韃 *χian*  
 齷 */yāi-*  
 ⇒大護 *f'adg'wâg*  
 ⇒顛顛 *niap'niū*  
 顛 *χmwəng*  
 顛 *mian*  
 顛類 *mungχung*  
 ⇒頂顛 *tiengnieng*  
 顛 *pien*  
 顯 *χian*  
 饑 *'ən*  
 ⇒漱饑 *kâm'wâk*  
 饑 *χâd*  
 饑 *mung*  
 饑 *'iam*  
 饑 *ts'wan*  
 饑 *dz'iwān*  
 饑 *p'iēn*  
 駟 *b'iwāng*  
 駟 *d'iet f'iet*  
 駟 *ngliam*  
 羸 *lwâ*  
 羸 *tian*  
 羸 *f'ân*  
 ⇒駟羸 *liēn-tian*  
 駟 *k'iēng*  
 駟 *d'iak*  
 駟駟 *ngiāp-ngiāp*  
 駟 *pwən*  
 駟 *d'ukglu*  
 ⇒抗駟 *k'āngtsāng*  
 ⇒駟駟 *g'āngtsāng*  
 駟 *swia*  
 ⇒骨駟 *kwətswia*  
 駟餅 *swiapieng*  
 體 *f'liər*  
 ⇒駟體 *logsog*  
 駟 *nūng*  
 駟 *g'wān*  
 駟 *kwâd*  
 駟 *g'wât*  
 駟 *piat*  
 駟 *giwetb'o?*  
 駟 *k'io*  
 駟 *dziang*  
 駟 *pwât-pwât*  
 駟 *k'io*  
 駟 *d'iam dziəm*  
 駟 *siók s'io*  
 駟 *g'wāng*  
 駟 *dz'wən*  
 駟 *d'ār*  
 駟 *d'ian*  
 駟 *d'ian*

鰓 *piwānts'āk*  
 鰓 *k'iwadliōg*  
 鰓 *liēn*  
 鰓施 *liēnsia*  
 鰓甲 *liēnkap*  
 鰓罐 *liēnkwān*  
 鰓 *f'əm*  
 ⇒三鰓 */sāmjiū*  
 鰓 *b'iwən*  
 鰓駕 *miwo'io*  
 ⇒白鰓 *b'akk'iwāt*  
 鰓 *d'iam*  
 鰓 *d'ân*  
 ⇒鰓鰓 *glâgsiəg*  
 鰓 *tsiog*  
 鰓鰓 *tsiogliog*  
 鰓鰓 *tsiog'iēng*  
 鰓 *'ied*  
 鰓 *g'wâ*  
 ⇒鰓鰓 *mungd'ung*  
 鰓 *piat piat*  
 鰓 *piadmian*  
 鰓 *stbvo'eng*  
 鰓 *siōksiang*  
 ⇒鰓鰓 *liēgg'wāng*  
 鰓鰓 *b'iwānliōg*  
 ⇒鰓堯鳥 *tōgnōg*  
 鰓 *k'io*  
 ⇒鰓鰓 *tiogliog*  
 ⇒鰓鰓 *tsiogliog*  
 鰓 *'ian*  
 鰓濯 *'iand'ok*  
 ⇒鰓鰓 *lāngkōg*  
 ⇒鰓鰓 *b'iēgkōg*  
 鰓 *dz'io*  
 鰓 *g'ān*  
 鰓 *g'ān*  
 ⇒鰓鰓 *d'āngd'o*  
 ⇒鰓鰓 *d'ungg'io*  
 鰓 *mwār*  
 鰓 *tsiwən*  
 鰓 *giwet*  
 鰓 *d'wān*  
 鰓 *'iang*  
 ⇒蒼鰓 *ts'āng'iəng*  
 鰓 *glâg*  
 ⇒白鰓 *b'ākg'lâg*  
 鰓鰓 *glâgsiəg*  
 鰓 *pwən*  
 鰓 *b'iwən*  
 鰓 *liēn*  
 ⇒麒麟 *g'iaqliēn*  
 鰓 *b'iwən*  
 鰓 *tiək*

鰓 *ts'əm*  
 鰓 *ts'ām*  
 鰓 *'iar*  
 鰓 *miwər*  
 鰓 *mēng*  
 ⇒句鰓 *k'iumāng*  
 鰓 *ngog*  
 鰓 *ts'io*  
 鰓 *siēg*  
 鰓鼠 *g'ieg'sio*  
 鰓 *g'liam*  
 鰓 *vo'ian*  
 鰓 *'ât*  
 鰓 *ts'io*  
 鰓 *g'em*  
 鰓 *lleg*  
 鰓 *ngia*  
 鰓 *dz'an-ngan*  
 鰓 *ngieg*  
 ⇒鰓 *dz'ār-ngār*  
 鰓 *dz'ek?/dz'ek*  
 ⇒握鰓 *'ukts'uk*  
 鰓 *ngiabt'siab*

24 畫

儻 *nāng*  
 儻 *niang*  
 儻 *liuk*  
 儻 *glānlōg*  
 儻 *ngiat*  
 儻 *pāg*  
 儻 *f'ia*  
 儻 *b'iar?/b'ji-*  
 儻 *liuk*  
 儻 *lān*  
 ⇒最儻 */b'ji-χji-*  
 ⇒最儻 *ngwərlwər*  
 ⇒最儻 *wərliwər*  
 儻 *ngiān*  
 ⇒吃儻 *ngiətngiat*  
 儻 *glām*  
 儻 *liēg*  
 儻 *f'āng*  
 儻 *ngiām*  
 儻 *kiwak*  
 儻 *ngât*  
 儻 *g'ōg-g'io*  
 儻 *liwər*  
 儻 *d'io*  
 儻 *pāg*  
 儻 *liuk-liuk*  
 儻 *glām*  
 儻 *glān*  
 儻 *g'iwed?*

蠟 *g'wān*  
 蠟 *ngian*  
 蠟 *b'liwan*  
 蠟 *blwan*  
 蠟 *blwān*  
 蠟 *mlwan*  
 蠟 *mlwan-mlwan*  
 蠟 *stlēg slēg*  
 蠟 *liēgglu*  
 蠟 *f'io*  
 蠟 *f'io*  
 蠟 *tswān*  
 蠟 *lā*  
 蠟 *mwā*  
 蠟 *tswāt*  
 蠟 *liwəd*  
 蠟 *stlēg*  
 蠟 *stb'uf'li*  
 蠟 *tswān*  
 蠟 *dz'ān*  
 蠟 *dz'wān*  
 蠟 *sūng*  
 蠟 *pian*  
 蠟 *piand'u*  
 蠟 *d'iwār*  
 蠟 *g'wēg*  
 蠟 *tsiwār*  
 蠟 *f'io*  
 蠟 *kwān*  
 蠟 *'ung*  
 蠟 *kia*  
 蠟 *kia*  
 蠟 *kiagliō*  
 蠟 *blwān*  
 蠟 *f'io*  
 蠟 *giam*  
 蠟 *glāg*  
 蠟 *tāng*  
 蠟 *tsiam*  
 ⇒紫蠟 *tsiwārg'iwēg*  
 蠟 *dz'əm*  
 ⇒豎蠟 *k'iēndz'əm*  
 蠟 *dz'əmts'iap*  
 蠟 *g'iwos'io*  
 蠟 *g'iwān*  
 蠟 *tāg*  
 蠟 *liōng*  
 蠟 *p'ākg'wāng*  
 蠟 *χio*  
 蠟 *g'iwō*  
 蠟 *liap*  
 蠟 *liap*  
 蠟 *təg*  
 ⇒襪襪 *nəgtəg*

襪 *kān*  
 論 *d'io*  
 論 *dz'ām*  
 論 *dz'āmtieng*  
 讓 *niang*  
 ⇒交讓 *kōg'niang*  
 ⇒掛讓 *iəp'niang*  
 讓 *'iən*  
 讓 *glān*  
 讓 *ts'iem*  
 讓 *lung*  
 讓 *vo'kung*  
 讓 *glān*  
 ⇒掛讓 *b'iensian*  
 讓 *siap*  
 ⇒蹀讓 *d'iap-siap*  
 讓 *f'iwām*  
 讓 *niang*  
 讓 *d'io*  
 ⇒跋讓 *b'wātsāt*  
 ⇒蹀讓 *b'iatsiat*  
 讓 *liengliuk*  
 讓 = 醜醜 *d'omia*  
 讓 = 醜醜 *d'omia*  
 讓 *niang*  
 ⇒醜醜 *glēmts'ām*  
 讓 *ngiām*  
 讓 *χio*  
 讓 *lung*  
 讓 *ngāk*  
 讓 *lo*  
 ⇒讓讓 *kāplo*  
 讓 *χiam*  
 讓 *dz'at*  
 讓 *dz'əp*  
 讓 *dz'iap*  
 ⇒讓讓 *p'iekliēk*  
 讓 *χwāk*  
 讓 *'ād*  
 ⇒讓讓 *'ədp'iwəd*  
 ⇒讓讓 *'ədd'əd*  
 讓 *lung*  
 讓 *lieng*  
 ⇒伏讓 *b'iūklieng*  
 ⇒玉讓 *ngiuklieng*  
 ⇒葱讓 *ts'unglieng*  
 讓 *liengko-*  
 讓 *p'ia*  
 ⇒讓讓 *ts'io*  
 讓 *d'ukg'wān*  
 讓 *miwāt*  
 讓 *miwāt*  
 讓 *uf'uk d'uk d'uk*  
 讓 *ngiwān*

顰 *b'ien*  
 顰蹙 *b'ientsiok*  
 頰 *ngak*  
 頤 *ngel*  
 驀駝 *t'akd'á*  
 驢駟 *p'iēnp'ēng*  
 驟 *dz'üü*  
 骸 *b'ien*  
 鬚鬚 *glámsám*  
 => 鬚鬚 *dz'ügnēng*  
 => 鬚鬚 *dz'ēngnēng*  
 鬚 *piēn*  
 鬪 *tug*  
 覲 *piēn*  
 魁 *ngiäg*  
 魏 *i'ióg*  
 魏 *di'óg*  
 魏魏 *niú-níu*  
 魔 *'iap*  
 魔 *'iam*  
 灑 *tsám*  
 鯨 *sog*  
 鯨 *kwen*  
 鯨 *lo*  
 鬚 *'ok*  
 鬚 *nióng*  
 鯨 *kwád*  
 鯨 *sog*  
 鯨 *tian*  
 鯨 *dian*  
 鯨 *kám*  
 鯨 *ksiwad?*  
 鯨 *g'liäng*  
 鯨 *d'iäng*  
 鯨 *liär*  
 鯨 *täng*  
 鯨 *lwá*  
 鯨 *ngiäp*  
 鯨 *d'iang*  
 鯨 *p'o*  
 鯨 *g'ók'ók*  
 => 鵠鵠 *g'at'at*  
 鵠鵠 *'iäg'niäg*  
 鵠鵠 *b'iekt'ieg*  
 鵠 *d'üuk*  
 鵠鵠 *liukngiuk*  
 => 過羸 *kwálwá*  
 鵠鵠 *k'iegt'iak*  
 鵠鵠 *k'iegt'iak*  
 => 駮駮 *süwänngia*  
 駮 *kiok*  
 駮 *kiog*  
 鵠 *liám tám*  
 => 鵠鵠 *'od'ák*

=> 鵠鵠 *ngiwod'ák*  
 => 蒼鵠 *ts'ängngiwo*  
 鵠鵠 *ngiwod'ák*  
 鵠 *lian*  
 鵠 *ngiäp*  
 鵠 *diang*  
 鵠鵠 *b'iëgg'iëg*  
 鵠鵠 *b'iëgkóg*  
 鵠 *klem*  
 鵠 *k'siam?*  
 鵠 *ngliám*  
 鵠 *giam*  
 => 鵠鵠 *kogiam*  
 => 鵠鵠 *diaggiam*  
 鵠鵠 *giamt'iet*  
 鵠 *kiang*  
 鵠 *g'wan*  
 鵠 *d'iäng*  
 鵠 *xiäk*  
 鵠 *'am*  
 鵠 *'em*  
 鵠 *siang*  
 鵠鵠 *'iwen-'iwen*  
 鵠 *t'äng*  
 鵠 *giam*  
 鵠 *xiög*  
 鵠 *'ung*  
 鵠 *k'iwó*  
 鵠 *ngiwän*  
 鵠 *ngian*  
 => 鵠鵠 *dz'an-ngän*  
 鵠鵠 *ngian-ngian*  
 鵠 *ngiu ngu*  
 => 鵠鵠 *ngiabt'siab*  
 鵠 *ngâk*  
 鵠 *'ükt's'ük*

25 畫

囂 *näng*  
 廳 *t'ieŋ?*  
 擿 *d'iep*  
 擿 *d'áp*  
 擿 *näng*  
 擿 *t'üuk*  
 擿 *liuk*  
 => 橄欖 *kámglám*  
 欄 *glán*  
 欄 *t'üuk*  
 欄 *liwâr*  
 欄 *lwâr*  
 欄 *lieg*  
 欄 *päg*  
 欄 *näng*  
 灣 *wan*

灑 *t'nân*  
 灑 *glân*  
 灑 *liuk*  
 灑 *liög*  
 灑 *t'äng*  
 灑 *k'am*  
 灑 *xiwak*  
 灑 *kiwak*  
 灑 *ngiäm*  
 灑 *tswân*  
 灑 *lia*  
 => 灑 *pália*  
 灑 *slëg*  
 灑 *slieŋ*  
 灑 *lá*  
 => 灑 *siëglá*  
 灑 *t'ioŋ*  
 灑 *tswân*  
 灑 *lá*  
 灑 *slieŋ*  
 灑 *liëg*  
 => 灑 *siämstieŋ*  
 灑 *d'ög*  
 灑 *d'ög d'ög*  
 灑 *t'iär*  
 灑 *s'niär*  
 灑 *siär*  
 灑 *bliwan*  
 灑 *bliwankât*  
 灑 *blwân-blwân*  
 灑 *niär*  
 灑 *liwâr*  
 灑 *lwâr*  
 灑 *k'iwân*  
 灑 *xiog*  
 灑 *nglëk*  
 灑 *d'iekd'üuk*  
 => 蠟蠟 *diängslieŋ*  
 蠟 *mlwan*  
 => 南蠟 *nəmmlwan*  
 => 洋蠟 *ziängmlwan*  
 => 茫蠟 *mwâng*  
 蠟 *mlwan*  
 蠟服 *mlwanb'üuk*  
 蠟 *mlwantsä*  
 蠟 *tsân*  
 => 襪襪 *siämstieŋ*  
 => 襪襪 *siäm-slieŋ*  
 襪 */kien:*  
 襪 *p'wan*  
 襪 *liä*  
 => 襪襪 *siëglia*  
 襪 *lá*  
 襪 *ngiad*

襪 *g'ium*  
 襪 *d'üung*  
 襪 *kiä*  
 襪 *k'iwär*  
 襪 *ngiweg*  
 襪 *kwân*  
 => 別觀 *b'iatkwân*  
 => 鳩鵠觀 *liëg*  
*ts'iakkwân*  
 襪 *g'iweg*  
 => 猪鬃 *tsiwärg'iweg*  
 講 *gwëk*  
 講 *g'iweg*  
 講 *kwëkg'wäk?*  
 講 *g'wëk-g'wëk*  
 講 *niap*  
 => 詰講 *t'iapniap*  
 => 警講 *liäp-niap*  
 講 *niaptu*  
 謹 *gwân*  
 謹 *gwân xiwân*  
 謹 *gwântu?*  
 謹 *gwân*  
 謹 *kwânkwân*  
 謹 *g'iwän*  
 謹 *niap*  
 謹 *d'áp*  
 謹 *g'iwó-g'iwó*  
 謹 *dz'üäk*  
 謹 *ts'wân*  
 謹 *?*  
 覺 *xiän xiän*  
 覺 *miwâr*  
 覺 *uf'üü diwan t'iw*  
 覺 *xiäng'á*  
 釀 *tsiog*  
 釀 *glân*  
 釀 *p'ák*  
 釀 *vo'p'ák*  
 釀 *tsiam*  
 釀 *ts'iam*  
 釀 *d'ioŋ*  
 釀 *dz'am*  
 釀 *niang*  
 => 鉤鑲 *ku'niang*  
 鑲 *stbuf'g'ian*  
 鑲 *sian*  
 鑲 *siär*  
 鑲 *'iädxiäd*  
 鑲 *'ädpiwäd*  
 鑲 *'äd'd'äd*  
 鑲 *ngliäm*  
 => 頂鑲 *támlo*  
 => 鑲鑲 *xiuklo*

=> 頤頤 *xiuklo*  
 => 頤頤 *xiuklo*  
 => 頭頤 *d'ulo*  
 頤 *liäm*  
 頤 *läm*  
 => 頤頤 *k'ämläm*  
 頤頤 *lämg'äm*  
 => 頤頤 *tämläm*  
 鑲 *mwá*  
 鑲 *b'iwäntiäd*  
 鑲 *k'wân*  
 鑲 *g'ät*  
 鑲 *liap*  
 鑲 *tsän*  
 鑲 *tswät*  
 鑲 *liö*  
 => 赤鑲 *t'iak'niü*  
 鑲 *dz'iar*  
 鑲 *dzio*  
 鑲 *g'wäg*  
 鑲 *ngio*  
 鵠鵠 *niengkiwat*  
 鵠 *g'wäg*  
 鵠 *'wäk*  
 鵠 *sniär*  
 => 鵠鵠 *ts'iar'ieŋ*  
 => 鵠鵠 *tsiog'ieŋ*  
 鵠 *mung*  
 鵠鵠 *mungd'ung*  
 鵠 *d'ioŋ*  
 鵠鵠 *ngükdz'ük*  
 鵠 *ziö*  
 鵠 *mung*  
 鵠 *kwäng*  
 鵠 *täm*  
 鵠 *'wäd*  
 鵠 *'wäd*  
 鵠 *diäng*  
 => 鵠鵠 *kändz'äng*  
 鵠 *piät*  
 => 朱鵠 *liupiat*  
 => 魚鵠 *ngiopiat*  
 鵠 *d'är*  
 鵠 *d'är d'än*  
 鵠 *t'äng*  
 => 鵠鵠 *d'áb'wät*  
 鵠 *t'sä*  
 鵠 *d'iet*  
 鵠 *'iëk*  
 鵠 *dz'ia*  
 => 參鵠 *ts'iamts'ia*  
 鵠 *ngliám*  
 鵠 *dz'ük*

25 畫

齧 /tɕiəu  
齧然 dz'ək'nian  
齧 tien  
齧 g'ád  
齧 k'ük  
齧 g'ük

26 畫

頤 kəm  
頤 kung  
獲 g'wák  
獲 'iwak  
懷 n'ang  
爵 'iwət  
黽 d'iap  
= 激 濼 g'iam-d'iam  
灤 blwán  
羸 dz'iwán  
羸 dz'iwən  
羸 f'iwán  
灑 渙 xian-xwán  
蝨 lieg  
蝨 ?  
矚 liuk  
簞 d'jeng  
簞 g'iwak  
簞 g'iwək  
躉 tsák  
躉 tsák  
磨 ngat  
龐 síók  
蝮 k'iwak  
蝮 g'iwos'ióg  
襁 k'ian  
讚 tsán  
讚 ng'iad  
趲 tsán  
趲 dz'án  
躄 踞 bliwank'io  
躄 dz'á  
躄 玩 dz'wán-  
ngwán  
躄 sl'ieg  
醜 sl'ig  
醜 sl'ieg  
= 醜 醜 d'omia  
醜 liek  
躄 dz'at  
鑄 g'iweg  
鑄 g'iweg x'iw  
鑄 kwán  
鑄 dz'ang  
鑄 niap  
= 鑄 鑄 w'arlwər

鏗 lwər-lwər  
鑣 ts'wán  
鑣 霏 p'ióngp'wád  
鑣 露 p'ióngg'lióng  
鑣 tsiam  
鑣 tsian  
= 鞋 鞣 d'opak  
鞣 siam  
鞣 dz'ám  
鞣 sam  
鞣 鞣 lieng-lieng  
= 煩 額 t'əmləm  
饒 dz'ám  
饒 s'niang  
鷲 'ian  
鷲 liung  
驢 lo  
驢 d'əng  
驢 vo 顯 lo  
驢 liə  
驢 驢 ts'og  
驢 liap  
驢 liad  
驢 liap  
鑠 glák  
鑠 刀 miat'log  
鑠 liəm  
鑠 siang  
鑠 piog  
驃 puk  
樂 glák  
鸞 鸞 liəm'tsiär  
鸞 liwər  
鸞 kwáng  
= 鸞 鸞 ləgd'əg  
鸞 ts'wat  
鸞 ts'iwat  
壓 'iam  
錯 錯 g'er  
頤 頤 d'ig

27 畫

齧 səng  
齧 liən  
靈 lieng  
= 齧 齧 g'iam-d'iam  
齧 瀕堆 diamdio-  
twər  
齧 kəm  
齧 齧 kəm  
齧 齧 f'ióg  
齧 lwər  
齧 齧 lā-g'á  
齧 glán

纜 glám  
懸 liwár?  
藥 blwán  
鑄 kiwan  
鑄 piat  
鑄 tsiat  
= 齧 齧 mögtsiat  
= 齧 齧 kiwand'iók  
齧 齧 diók'dio  
齧 diuk  
齧 齧 vo 齧 t'ang  
齧 liam  
齧 ng'iat  
齧 ng'ian  
齧 g'iam  
齧 g'iwak  
躄 躄 g'iwed-niər?  
躄 k'iwak  
= 躄 躄 niógliən  
躄 liən  
躄 躄 g'iwə  
躄 p'wan  
躄 lá  
躄 tswán  
躄 躄 ts'wándziwəd  
躄 blwán  
躄 dz'ák  
躄 躄 tsák-tsák  
齧 síók  
齧 齧 síókq'iók  
= 齧 齧 p'iek'liek  
齧 swər  
齧 齧 s'iwəg  
齧 niap  
齧 齧 niap'ni  
齧 g'iwán  
齧 pi'üm  
齧 x'ióg  
齧 b'ióg  
齧 齧 s'iwəg  
= 齧 齧 'ang'iwər  
齧 x'iang  
齧 s'niang  
齧 k'ier  
= 齧 齧 g'iwəg'ier  
= 齧 齧 síók'siang  
齧 g'iók  
齧 niang  
= 齧 齧 dz'ängn'ang  
齧 kióg  
齧 ngák  
齧 lád  
齧 t'át

鱸 lo  
鷓 鷓 lodz'iağ  
鷓 stbu'f 鷓 g'ák?  
鷓 lung  
鷓 liung  
= 鷓 鷓 'iang-liung  
鷓 'ian  
鷓 d'uk  
= 鷓 鷓 ts'iógsiär  
鷓 'wád  
鷓 n'ong  
鷓 liam?  
鷓 鷓 d'ieg  
鷓 鷓 d'ieg

28 畫

戇 xung  
戇 tung  
靈 lieng  
靈 lieng  
靈 lieng  
靈 bliwan  
靈 blwan  
靈 lieng  
靈 靈 niang'nióg  
靈 靈 xwák  
= 鹿 絲 lukxwák  
齒 kəm  
齒 kung  
齒 d'əng  
齒 tiwat  
齒 liən  
齒 liwər  
齒 g'iam  
躄 d'iwuk  
= 躄 躄 d'izk'd'iwuk  
躄 ng'iat  
躄 ng'iat  
躄 k'iwak  
躄 dz'iap  
躄 dz'iap  
躄 k'iwán  
= 躄 躄 piətlá  
躄 tsán  
躄 mwá  
躄 g'iweg  
躄 xwán  
躄 p'iwən  
躄 'iwət  
= 躄 躄 síók'siang  
= 天 鷓 f'ieniok  
鷓 鷓 'əngmiwo  
= 鷓 鷓 k'átkat

麤 lieng  
黠 lo  
黠 liwər  
黠 ts'io  
黠 g'liəm  
黠 piat  
黠 g'ük

29 畫

鬻 ts'wán  
總 blwán  
孽 mwən?  
齧 piat  
= 齧 齧 b'iarb'ióg  
齧 t'iar  
齧 d'uk  
齧 t'əng  
躄 d'iap  
躄 tiuk  
= 躄 躄 d'akk'iwak  
躄 lieg  
= 盜 躄 d'og'lieg  
躄 躄 lieg'kiəg  
躄 躄 lieg'nióng  
躄 躄 liegng'üç  
躄 躄 d'iegg'ian  
躄 bliwan  
躄 'iwət  
= 劫 躄 b'wat'iwət  
= 漚 躄 'wiwət  
= 芥 躄 'ung'iwət  
躄 躄 'iwətl'iwər  
躄 躄 'iwətbl'iwət  
躄 躄 'iwət'ia  
躄 躄 'iwət'ung  
= 鱗 躄 liənkwán  
鶴 kwán  
鶴 鷓 xwánd'wán  
鶴 鷓 g'iwog'iwuk  
躄 p'ióng  
躄 dz'iar  
躄 ts'át

30 畫

齧 vo 源 ng'iwán  
齧 bliwan  
齧 blwan  
齧 lieng  
齧 k'əm  
齧 diok  
齧 glán  
齧 k'iwak  
齧 piog  
齧 piog



鯨 liər  
 鯨 liər  
 鵬黃 liəgg'wâŋ  
 鸞 blwân  
 鸞和 blwâng'wâ  
 鸞輅 blwânglâg  
 鸞鸞 blwânblwân  
 齒 lâp  
 齒 tiəp  
 齒 ts'ät

31畫

靈 lieng  
 鯨魚 tâŋkung  
 鵬 ngam  
 鸞 tsâk

鯨 ts'âk  
 鯨 dz'äm

32畫

鸞 iwat  
 鸞 iwat-ung  
 鸞 iwatg'wər  
 鸞 diug  
 鸞 iwen  
 鸞 xian  
 鸞 liər  
 鸞 dz'äm  
 鸞 dz'ämngem  
 鸞 d'əp

33畫

鸞 biög biög  
 鸞 iwat  
 = 鸞 tiwat'iwat  
 鸞 sian  
 鸞 ts'o  
 = 鸞 biwants'o  
 鸞 giu  
 鸞 lieng  
 = 鸞 g'wâŋlieng

34畫

鸞 siën  
 鸞 dz'iep

35畫

鸞 ngam

鸞 ngiam  
 鸞 ngiäm  
 = 鸞 dz'ämngem  
 鸞 ngat

36畫

鸞 d'wər  
 鸞 d'iën  
 鸞 mlwanmlwan

37畫

鸞 ts'o  
 鸞 mwât

38畫

鸞 tswân

39畫

鸞 biəŋg-b'iəŋg

40畫

鸞 ts'iär

44畫

鸞 ngiäp

48畫

鸞 d'əp-d'əp

64畫

鸞 d'əp-d'əp

NOTES

## INDEX TO DEFINITIONS IN THE NOTES

This index excludes names of people and places, as well as words to which I cannot yet give a useful definition. Romanizations are given exactly as in the notes for easy reference. Where I suggest a different reconstruction from GSR, I give the GSR reconstruction first, strike it out and insert my suggested reconstruction to its right just as in the notes, thus: ~~ts'it~~ *ts'it*g. Definitions are not exactly as they appear in the notes; they are abbreviated and reworded so as to group words of similar meaning. For example words defined as “noise” and “sound” and

“onomatopoetic” are indexed under “sound” even if the word “sound” does not happen to occur in their definitions. The intent is to provide a topical index that might eventually become a thesaurus after additional regrouping.

[October 2008] This index is now out of date. That is regrettable for those who found it useful (both of you), but revising it would be slow labor that would have to be preceded by redoing the comparand sets, more slow labor. My work for the next few years lies in translation. The thesaurus can be pushed forward from here by anyone.

- abandon, remove 54 *giwan*  
 able to 207 ~~naŋ~~ *nəb*  
 able to speak *kwāng*  
 about to, intend to, going to 270 ~~ts'it~~ *ts'it*g  
 abrasive used for polishing stone 108 *ts'āk*  
 abrogate 204 ~~puət~~ *pəg*  
 abrupt 142 *χiwət*  
 abrupt 373 *g'iwang*  
 absolutely, utterly 246 *dz'iwət*  
 abundant *k'logb'ōg*  
 abundant 178 *liən*  
 abundant 639 *ts'itəpniəp*  
 abundant 639 *ts'itəpniəp*  
 abundant 252 *p'itōng*  
 abundant *p'itōngp'wād*  
 abundant *p'iwāmgilām*  
 accept or reject? *kiog'itāk*  
 acceptable 47 ~~k'ā~~ *k'āb*  
 acceptable 47 *k'ām*  
 accommodate self to 157 ~~puət~~ *p'iwāg*  
 accompany 639 *sung*  
 accompany 21 *diəng*  
 accompany 133 *b'əng*  
 accompany; augment 141 ~~b'wəng~~ *b'wər*  
 accomplishment 142 *b'iwāt*  
 accumulate 200 *d'wən*  
 accumulate 192 *liən*  
 accumulate *dz'ian*  
 accumulate 252 *b'itəg*  
 accumulate, repeat *liung*  
 accumulated dust 33 *d'io*  
 accuse *ngiān*  
 accuse *liəg*  
 accuse 342 *diwan*  
 accuse 391 *sāg*  
 accuse, denounce 59 *kiāt kiāt*  
 achieve *miār*  
 achieve, end 26 *dz'itōg*  
 acolyte *tsiwan*  
 acorn 345 *dziang*  
 acorn 345 *dz'ōg*  
 acorns? *g'itōg*  
 acquaintances, friends *tiəg'siək*  
 acre (meas) 104 *məg*  
 act independently *dian*  
 act together */siep*  
 act, employ, train 153 *dz'ōg*  
 active; activate 314 *tsāk*  
 actor, comedian *'itōg*  
 acute (hearing) 557 *ts'iet*  
 adam's apple *'itəng*  
 add fuel 17 *tsiət*  
 add newly dead to ancestor stock 157 *b'iu*  
 add on, extend 14 *niən*  
 add soil 262 *diung*  
 add, augment 70 *ka*  
 additional horse 248 ~~b'it~~ *b'it*g  
 adduce *diāk*  
 adhere 482 *niām*  
 adhere; sticky 232 *tiək*  
 adherents to school or party *dz'itūng'itū*  
 adhering; glue? 33 *klōg*  
 adjust 248 *puāng*  
 adjust bow *'itk*  
 adjust horse's trappings *liang*  
 adjust, tune 230 *d'itōg*  
 admin region *liōg*  
 admin unit *k'itūg*  
 admin unit 15 *diəng*  
 admin unit 15 *d'ieŋ*  
 admin unit 141 *b'itər piər*  
 adorn *tsiang*  
 adorn, embellish 21 *diāg*  
 adornment 41 *ngian*  
 adult 42 *g'ioh'ien*  
 adult 21 *dio*  
 adulterate *g'ōg*  
 adulterate 232 *d'itōk*  
 advance 563 *l'əb*  
 advance 31 *tsian*  
 advance *tsiam*  
 advance 31 *tsiən*  
 advance (to) 166 ~~dz'ə~~ *dz'əg*  
 advance payment for goods 563 *d'əm*  
 advance, pull forward *l'ung*  
 advance? present? 598 *'iam*  
 advise *miwo*  
 adze 154 *s'iar*  
 adze 154 *s'itg*  
 aerial phenomenon *g'lakd'āk*  
 aerial phenomenon *l'itəg'itūg'itəg'itəg*  
 aerial phenomenon *dziw'ən'siək*  
 affable *ngien*  
 affable, mild 22 *diəg*  
 affair leaks out 87 *g'ōg*  
 affairs 78 *tsəg*  
 affairs; service 78 ~~dz'itəg~~ *dz'itəb*  
 afflicted, grieved 96 *liəd*  
 afraid 201 ~~χwət~~ *χwət*g  
 afraid 201 ~~g'itəg~~ *g'itəb*  
 afraid *g'wāng*  
 afraid *tāt*  
 afraid *siəm-siəm*  
 afraid, apprehensive *ngiəg*  
 afraid, foolishly *dz'itəng'itəng*  
 after all? 47 *kād*  
 after while *siodia*  
 afternoon 107 ~~puət~~ *pāg*  
 again 73 *kāng*  
 agate *mānō?*  
 age *liəg*  
 agreeable, attractive 444 *ngwān*  
 aggregated 6 *lunglsung*  
 agile *g'itōg*  
 agitate 142 *g'iwər*  
 agitate 142 *g'iwəd*  
 agitate 167 *diōg*  
 agitate *diung*  
 agitate *d'əgsag*  
 agitate *liōg*  
 agitated *d'itəntwən*  
 agitated, anxious *l'itōg d'itōg*  
 agitated, flustered *χmwənmwən*  
 agitated, nervy *b'ōk*  
 agree 123 *nāk*  
 agree *'itəg*  
 agreeing, in accord 141 *piər*  
 agreement 123 *nāk-nāk*  
 agreement? 48 *'itōg'siug*  
 agricultural implement 496 *sōg*  
 agriculture *nōngdz'itəg*  
 agriculture as an industry *kā'siək*  
 ague *ngiok*  
 ague; distress 293 *siām*  
 ague? *liəm*  
 aid 212 ~~s'it~~ *s'it*g  
 aid, assist, support 141 *piwər*  
 aid, assistant 248 *p'itūg*  
 aid, strengthen 141 *b'itər*  
 aim at (sc target) 114 *ngia*  
 aim, intend; govern *diək*  
 alarm pillow 182 *kiāng*  
 alarmed 313 *siək-siək*  
 alarmed, anxious *l'iwət*  
 alas! 234 *tsiā*  
 alert 182 *kiəng*  
 alert for lucky break *kiog'itəng*

alienate 48 *g'iweg*  
 align boat w/shore 114 ~~ngiär~~ *ngiär*  
 alike, uniform *miög mug*  
 alive 455 *g'wät*  
 alive, awake 313 *sëng*  
 all 301 *kio*  
 all 301 *kju*  
 all 46 *k'siam?*  
 all 163 ~~fi~~ *fiwâr*  
 all *d'ung*  
 all 446 *b'iwäm*  
 alleviate (punishment) *d'ieng*  
 alleviate (sc famine) 97 *gliog*  
 alley *k'wän*  
 allied? *g'wämliök*  
 allow 123 ~~xi~~ *xiag*  
 allow; even if 26 *tsiung*  
 alluring? 50 ~~kwär~~ *kiwär*  
 alluvium, mud flat *siägl'o*  
 alone 1 *k'wät*  
 alone 58 *k'wær*  
 alone, without siblings 373 *g'iwëng*  
 alopecia? 273 *k'lwär*  
 altar *d'än*  
 altar of land 268 *diä*  
 alter 73 *kæg*  
 alter 73 *kæk*  
 alter *kiwad-kiwad*  
 alter 25 *ts'üwan*  
 alternate 47 *g'iäp*  
 alternate 506 *d'ieg*  
 alternate 2 *d'iet*  
 alum? *nieldiäk*  
 alum? *b'iwändiäk*  
 amber *çop'äk*  
 amber? tortoiseshell? *twänmiög*  
 ambition, avarice 399 *xiän xiän*  
 ambition, desire to self-aggrandize *dju*  
 ambition, intention *liäg*  
 ambulation 377 *isöp*  
 amiable, ingratiating 182 *k'iwäp*  
 amiable, ingratiating 9 *b'iwäp*  
 amnesty, pardon *läkliëng*  
 amount; rations 150 *sög*  
 ample 260 *kwäng kwäng*  
 ample 101 *çwän-çwän*  
 ample *niuk*  
 ample 653 *b'wät*  
 ample, abundant; be rich in 244 *niög*  
 ample, generous 200 *twän liwän*  
 ample, liberal *giug*  
 ample, numerous 50 *äd-äd*  
 ample, splendid 21 *diang*  
 ample; favor 654 *tök*  
 ample; rich; excessive 356 *l'ien*  
 amply-flowing (?) *siang-siang*  
 amusement 110 ~~çier~~ *çier*  
 amusing 69 *g'er*  
 analogize? *tsiäp*  
 analogy *gwiadiëg*  
 analogy *'iëndiëg*  
 ancestor *kogtso*  
 ancestor images in temple 83 ~~kiwär~~ *kiwär*  
 ancestor spirit *l'ädg'ög*

ancestor spirit or god *diangtiëg*  
 ancestor spirit or god 662 *tiëg*  
 ancestor; sovereign 89 *g'wäng*  
 ancestral temple 270 *tsöng*  
 anchor 15 *tieng*  
 anchor *miög*  
 and, moreover; thereupon 133 *b'ian*  
 and, yet 2 *ngiän?/ngiën-*  
 and; then *nög*  
 and; together with 320 *g'iäp*  
 anger 93 *'iwëg*  
 anger, spite 142 *p'iwän*  
 angle 319 *gliam*  
 angle of mountain 519 *liët*  
 angle, corner 319 *ngiu*  
 angle, corner *tsu tsü*  
 angled 319 ~~kiäg~~ *kiäg*  
 angry 68 *k'äd*  
 angry *g'ëng-g'ëng*  
 angry *g'iëng*  
 angry *g'liam*  
 angry *ngiär*  
 angry 112 *liän*  
 angry *liëd*  
 angry *liëd l'ieä*  
 angry *lä*  
 angry *ts'ian*  
 angry *dz'iar*  
 angry *mök*  
 angry & spirited (sc words) 142 *çäd*  
 angry (sc dog) *nu*  
 angry (sc horse) *pwät*  
 angry exclamation *çäd*  
 angry look, dissatisfied 220 *lyiei-*  
 angry shout ~~çök-pök~~ *mök-pök*  
 angry shouts ~~çiam-çio~~ *çiamçäb*  
 angry talk ("sputtering"?) 482 ~~nemseug~~ *nemseb*  
 angry words *çög*  
 angry, anger *d'iwäd*  
 angry, excited *ngiäd*  
 angry, resent ("stew") 65 *'iwän*  
 angry; sad *p'ia*  
 animal ass, donkey *lo*  
 animal (panda?) 380 *mäk*  
 animal (potto? loris?) *piümüliäg*  
 animal (potto? loris?) *piümmliäg*  
 animal (Wieger: jackal) *diög*  
 animal (wild dog? ko fox?) *d'än*  
 animal ape *d'uk'wät*  
 animal ape w/silky fur cbutm cloth 244 *niöng*  
 animal ape? *sëngsëng*  
 animal ape-like critter *kiwek*  
 animal arboreal rodent *g'iek*  
 animal baboon?? *p'iantsi'io*  
 animal badger *çwän*  
 animal badger or marmot *gläk*  
 animal bear ~~çiwäm~~ *giwäm*  
 animal bear or bear-like *nög*  
 animal black & white horse *giwet*  
 animal black & white horse *pög*  
 animal boar *kä*  
 animal boar 234 ~~g'iwäg~~ *g'iaä*  
 animal boar 156 *d'iad*  
 animal bovine 187 *tsäk dz'äk*

animal bovine 377 *liap*  
 animal bovine 107 *mog*  
 animal bovine *mwäg/miwën*  
 animal breed of cow *ngiwär*  
 animal breed of cow *pia*  
 animal breed of cow *b'ök?*  
 animal brood mare or cow 417 *dz'iaög*  
 animal brood sow 156 *dziär*  
 animal brown & white bear 380 *pia*  
 animal brown & white horse *b'ioä*  
 animal brown horse *piög*  
 animal bull *käng*  
 animal bull 3-yr old 26 *d'äk*  
 animal calf 286 ~~çü~~ *çü*  
 animal calf 262 *d'uk*  
 animal canid *Nyctereutes procyonoides* 140 *läg*  
 animal canid *Nyctereutes procyonoides* 140 *liäg*  
 animal canid *Nyctereutes procyonoides* 380 *b'ioä*  
 animal cat 380 *miög mög*  
 animal colt 286 ~~kiäg~~ *kiäg*  
 animal colt suitable for sacrifice *liögkiu*  
 animal cow *ko*  
 animal cow *k'wand'wän*  
 animal cow *ngök*  
 animal cow *ngiüg*  
 animal cow *l'ioä*  
 animal cow *twän*  
 animal cow *p'ian*  
 animal cow (name of breed?) 107 ~~mäg~~ *mäg*  
 animal cow 3 yrs old *l'çieü*  
 animal cow 7 feet high *niwän*  
 animal cow both horns point down *dz'o*  
 animal cow w/black ears *'iwäd*  
 animal cow w/black eye *diög*  
 animal cow w/black feet *g'iwän*  
 animal cow w/fleshy nape (zebu?) 252  
*piungngiüg*  
 animal deer 255 *kian*  
 animal deer *kä*  
 animal deer *kiang*  
 animal deer 217 *kiär*  
 animal deer *kliäng*  
 animal deer 618 *luk*  
 animal deer *liët*  
 animal deer 618 *b'ög*  
 animal deer *miär*  
 animal deer (muntjac?) 217 ~~kiär~~ *kiäg*  
 animal deer w/valuable musk *d'iäg*  
 animal dog 392 *k'an*  
 animal dog *k'iwän*  
 animal dog 525 ~~çiatçio~~ *miätçio*  
 animal dog 72 *gliam*  
 animal dog 373 *g'iwangb'iwän*  
 animal dog 392 *ngän*  
 animal dog 72 ~~ngög~~ *ngöb*  
 animal dog *siögku*  
 animal dog *san*  
 animal dog *ts'ioä*  
 animal dog 377 ~~ngög~~ *nöb*  
 animal dog 135 *b'ëg*  
 animal dog 141 *b'wän*  
 animal dog w/ short head ("push-(face)"?) 525  
~~b'ëg~~ *b'wäd*

- animal dog w/ short head (“push-(face)”) 525  
~~hɛɛ~~ *b'wād*
- animal doglike carnivore *χüǵ*
- animal donkey *lwār*
- animal elephant 37 ~~ɬiə~~ *diag*
- animal elephant 37 *dziang*
- animal fallow-deer *kiwən*
- animal fallow-deer *liang*
- animal female fawn *ngo*
- animal female of mountain sheep 417 *diər dziər*
- animal flying rodent *pōǵ/pau-*
- animal flying squirrel 189 ~~ɬiə~~ *dliōǵ*
- animal flying squirrel *liwār*
- animal flying squirrel? *Petaurista leucogenys*  
*ngosio*
- animal flying squirrel or fruit bat? *niəǵsio*
- animal four-year-old cow 4 *siaɔ*
- animal fox *g'wo*
- animal fur-bearing carnivore *liəu-*
- animal gray & white horse *liwār*
- animal gray horse *kiwər*
- animal horse *kiu*
- animal horse *kiän g'ian*
- animal horse *kwa*
- animal horse *kwən*
- animal horse *kwənd'o*
- animal horse *χiwän*
- animal horse *glāk*
- animal horse *g'ä*
- animal horse *ngätuk*
- animal horse 72 ~~ngiə~~ *ngläb*
- animal horse *ngiwän*
- animal horse *liang*
- animal horse *niōǵ*
- animal horse 244 *niōǵ*
- animal horse *tiang'ieg*
- animal horse *lian*
- animal horse *sioksiang*
- animal horse ~~sian~~ *niang*
- animal horse *tsəng*
- animal horse *ts'ängliung*
- animal horse *ts'iwän*
- animal horse *d'är d'än*
- animal horse 588 *d'iem*
- animal horse *d'iet t'iet*
- animal horse *niogts'əm*
- animal horse 540 ~~liə~~ *lieb*
- animal horse *liōǵ*
- animal horse *liung*
- animal horse 192 *lwād*
- animal horse 588 *dziəp*
- animal horse *dzi'iong*
- animal horse *p'wād*
- animal horse 102 ~~mä~~ *mäg*
- animal horse 102 *māk*
- animal horse *miwän*
- animal horse *'an*
- animal horse *'ian*
- animal horse *'iwän*
- animal horse 3-4yrs old *d'og*
- animal horse all 4 feet white *dzi'an*
- animal horse both forelegs white *kieǵ*
- animal horse mare *k'lwār*
- animal horse mare 417 *siä*
- animal horse mixed gray/white *'ien*
- animal horse mouth black *liu*
- animal horse six feet tall *g'än*
- animal horse small *tswia*
- animal horse stallion *tsäng*
- animal horse stallion *dzi'äng*
- animal horse white w/black lip *ts'iwän*
- animal horse white w/black lip *dzi'iwän*
- animal horse w/2 white eyes *ngio*
- animal horse w/mixed colors 689 *pök*
- animal horse w/white l.hind foot *liug*
- animal horse w/white tail *läng*
- animal lamb 286 *kog/käu*
- animal lamb *l'ät*
- animal lamb 187 ~~ɬiə~~ *d'iang*
- animal leopard *d'ienǵ*
- animal leopard 380 *pōǵ/pau-*
- animal leopard-like animal *dzi'iwən*
- animal like badger *ngä*
- animal like bear *χiōǵ?*
- animal like bear *dziäkdziäk*
- animal like bunny *šian*
- animal like horse *d'ogd'o*
- animal like leopard 172 *liok*
- animal like pig w/brown body, white tail *liən*
- animal like tiger w/horn, can walk in water *siēǵ*
- animal like wolf 380 *b'äg*
- animal looks like deer *səng*
- animal marmot *d'äb'wät l'äb'wät*
- animal marmot-like *g'wən*
- animal mink 628 *liog*
- animal mole 409 *liarsio*
- animal mole *'ian*
- animal mole? marmot? gopher? *liarsio?*
- animal monkey 668 *giwän*
- animal monkey 142 *giwän*
- animal monkey *g'u*
- animal monkey *ngiu*
- animal monkey *ngluär'ian*
- animal monkey *səng*
- animal monkey *ts'io*
- animal monkey *d'iür?*
- animal monkey 553 *d'io*
- animal monkey 120 *nog*
- animal monkey *nōǵ*
- animal monkey *ziōǵ*
- animal monkey *miär*
- animal monkey-like animal; *d'iwər*
- animal monkey-like animal; *liwər*
- animal monkey-like critter *dzi'ämǵ'o*
- animal mountain goat 72 *ngam*
- animal mountain goat (chamois?) *lieng*
- animal mountain goat? 72 *ngem*
- animal mountain sheep 319 *g'wän*
- animal mouse or mole 687 *b'iwən*
- animal mule ~~hɛɛ~~ *lwän*
- animal mule sired by horse on donkey *g'ioχio*
- animal myth ~~hɛɛ~~ *gliən*
- animal myth *pök*
- animal name *kättsio*
- animal name *χiōǵ*
- animal name *g'ioǵ*
- animal name *ngän*
- animal name 281 *siōǵ*
- animal name *diən*
- animal name *tuksuk*
- animal name *lōǵ*
- animal name ~~hɛɛ?~~ *lwār*
- animal one horn five tails *tsəng*
- animal otter—poss *Amyx cinerea??* 141 *pian*
- animal panda 380 *māk*
- animal pangolin? *g'ioǵdio*
- animal perh sko porpoise?? *niēnngio*
- animal pig *χiər*
- animal pig 286 *g'ieg*
- animal pig *g'wän*
- animal pig 156 *šiar*
- animal pig 156 ~~hɛɛ~~ *liwār*
- animal pig 675 *l'wän*
- animal pig *l'wän*
- animal pig *tsung*
- animal pig 675 *d'wän*
- animal pig *mieng*
- animal pig (dial) 474 ~~ɬiə~~ *giwək*
- animal pig *tsung*
- animal pig w/ 4 white feet *g'əǵ*
- animal pig w/ grooved skin *'wan*
- animal pig youngun 156 ~~hɛɛ~~ *diwār*
- animal pig? or sko badger? 675 *l'wän*
- animal pig-like animal *miwänliən*
- animal porcupine 107 *g'ogtio*
- animal porcupine 107 *g'ogd'iad*
- animal porpoise 537 *kiwəǵ*
- animal porpoise *küngd'wən*
- animal porpoise *kiök*
- animal porpoise 107 ~~p'wə~~ *p'äg*
- animal puma-like *kiäng*
- animal puppy (dial) 286 *g'ieg*
- animal puppy; dog 286 ~~hɛɛ~~ *kiüǵ*
- animal rabbit *l'o*
- animal rabbit 422 *p'iwän*
- animal racehorse; horse race *tsumä*
- animal racing dog; dog race *tsuku*
- animal rhino 156 *siər*
- animal rhino 156 *dziər*
- animal river-dwelling mammal; tapir?? *'ian*
- animal river porpoise? *liök*
- animal roan horse *diu*
- animal rodent *kiwət*
- animal rodent 46 *g'əm*
- animal rodent *g'ieg*
- animal rodent *g'iu*
- animal rodent *g'liam*
- animal rodent 628 *liōǵ*
- animal rodent 628 *dliōǵ*
- animal rodent *siēǵ*
- animal rodent *d'wət*
- animal rodent *nian*
- animal rodent *liwär*
- animal rodent *b'iwäd*
- animal rodent *miwän*
- animal rodent fur cbutm writing-brush *tsiwän*
- animal rodent, grain pest *kiwek*
- animal seal *Callorhinus ursinus* *χmägku*
- animal seal *Callorhinus ursinus* 646  
*'wəlwətšioǵ*
- animal sheep *k'ian*
- animal sheep *g'iam*

animal sheep 187 ~~diə~~ *diāg*  
 animal sheep *nunēg?*  
 animal sheep 187 *ziang*  
 animal sheep 187 ~~ziə~~ *ziag*  
 animal sheep *b'iwən*  
 animal sheep or cow w/o offspring 23 /*ls'qi*  
 animal sheep w/bighorns *ngwān*  
 animal sheep w/fine horns *g'wān*  
 animal sheep w/yellow belly *b'iwān*  
 animal sheep, hide stb good for drumheads 187 ~~dziə~~ *dziag*  
 animal simian 48 *kiwak*  
 animal size of rabbit *səng*  
 animal spotted cow *liər*  
 animal spotted rat *d'ieng*  
 animal squirrel 628 *liək*  
 animal squirrel? 628 *diäk*  
 animal takin? *täkmäk*  
 animal tiger 234 ~~xiə~~ *xiäg*  
 animal tiger *g'am*  
 animal tiger *ngiäd*  
 animal tiger 48 *ngiäk*  
 animal tiger 115 *siök*  
 animal tiger 540 *d'əng*  
 animal tiger 679 ~~dziə~~ *dziäb*  
 animal tiger *miek*  
 animal tiger (dial.) 'od'o  
 animal two-year-old deer *səng*  
 animal water buffalo 267 *d'iam*  
 animal weasel *siäng*  
 animal weasel *siəng*  
 animal weasel 628 *diög*  
 animal wild cat *lieng*  
 animal wolf *läng*  
 animal wolf 393 ~~dziə~~ *dziär*  
 animal wolf 393 ~~dziə~~ *dziärläng*  
 animal wolf cub *kiök?*  
 animal wolf cub *kiög*  
 animal wolf-like critter *san*  
 animal wolfy critter 393 *dialäng*  
 animal yak 377 ~~liebngiüg~~ *liebngiüg*  
 animal yellow & white horse *p'iäg*  
 animals cows *kiwek*  
 animals rodents (dial) *liwər*  
 animals rodents in general 267 ~~siə~~ *siäb*  
 ankle 384 *k'ög*  
 ankle 329 *g'war*  
 anneal iron 'äg  
 annihilate, dissolve, melt, diminish 18 *siög*  
 announce 87 *kög*  
 announce death *p'iüg*  
 announce sentence 59 *ngiat*  
 announce, present (inf to sup) 143 *b'äk*  
 announce; inquire 87 ~~kiə~~ *k'iüg*  
 annoyance, anger *liäd liäd*  
 annoyed 142 *p'wäd*  
 annoyed looks 142 *b'wət p'iwət*  
 anoint skin? 24 ~~niə~~ *nəb*  
 antechamber, gallery *d'wä*  
 antlers 217 *kläk*  
 anxiety attacks in children 48 ~~kiə~~ *k'äg*  
 anxious 72 *k'iög-k'iög*  
 anxious *k'iögk'iät*  
 anxious *xiək'd'iwət*

anxious *liwər*  
 anxious *sög ls'ög*  
 anxious, grieved *ls'iög*  
 anxious, nervous *piəng*  
 anxious, solicitous *ls'ioh*  
 aperture *k'iög*  
 aperture of iris, pupil *xiäg*  
 apparatus *tsiadk'iäd*  
 appealing, ingratiating 41 'ian  
 appear 41 *g'ian*  
 appear from hole 25 *twet twat*  
 appearance *liamliæg*  
 appearance 179 *tsiər?*  
 appearance 36 *dziang*  
 appearance of dung 66 *k'äpsäp*  
 appearance of hair *b'ug*  
 appearance of large stones *g'ök-g'ök*  
 appearance of roof *liegglu*  
 appearance of stones on mountain 460 *ls'ä-ngü*  
 appearance, aspect 36 *siang*  
 appetite poor 428 *dziär*  
 application, attainment 88 *kung*  
 apply by brushing on *swək*  
 apply hair-pin to—espouse 217 *kiər*  
 apply plumb line 54 *d'iwän*  
 apply to; govern ("tie"?) 170 ~~liäg~~ *liäb*  
 apply; adhere 232 *d'iak*  
 appoint to office 226 ~~piə~~ *päg*  
 appointed to (office) 10 ~~piə~~ *päg*  
 appointed to (office) 226 *pwäd*  
 appositional negative 141 *piwər*  
 apprehend, arrest 270 *tsüknäk*  
 apprehensive /*liäu-dio*  
 apprehensiveness *längko*  
 approach 10 ~~biə~~ *b'iüg*  
 approach; be familiar with 127 *niäk*  
 approach; press on 157 *piäk*  
 approach? 279 *g'är?*  
 approximate 600 *dzi'o*  
 approximately, roughly, roundabout *tsägüüg*  
 apron 164 *liam*  
 arc 319 *kuk'iyuk*  
 arcade, gallery, marquee 157 ~~miə~~ *miüg*  
 arched, mounded, bowed 260 *k'iüng-gliöng*  
 archer (esp mounted nomad archer?)  
*k'ungg'ienliä*  
 archer's arm cover 48 *k'u*  
 archer's armllet 284 *diäp*  
 archer's cuff *g'än*  
 archers' shelter 107 *b'iwäp*  
 archer's thimble 379 *kiwät*  
 archer's thimble 284 *xiap*  
 archer's thimble 284 *siap*  
 archery butts (made of heaped earth?) 252 *p'əng*  
 archery target 700 ~~g'ə~~ *g'əb*  
 archery target 172 *diög*  
 archery target 172 *liək*  
 area of 50 mou 260 *g'iweg*  
 area of 6 li square 204 *b'ög*  
 area of land *k'iwəng*  
 area of land *giwən*  
 area of land *diəng*  
 area unit 49 'iwän  
 argle-bargle? 171 *d'iengd'ung*

argue legal case 41 *ngian*  
 argument 42 *g'iang*  
 arise 142 ~~kiüt~~ *kiüt*  
 arm *piäg*  
 arm; upper arm *kwəng*  
 armband, bracelet 400 *liwən*  
 arm-guard? 48 *ku*  
 armor 47 *kap*  
 armor 47 *kep*  
 armor shoulderpiece 226 *p'iap'äk*  
 armor skirt 268 *dwiadiwän*  
 armor; chain mail 408 *k'ər*  
 armor; exoskeleton 47 *käd*  
 armpit 384 *kläk*  
 armpit, groin 667 *ziäk*  
 army 142 *kiwən*  
 arouse, awaken 201 *kök*  
 arouse; enrage 295 ~~no~~ *näg*  
 arrange 433 *nök*  
 arrange *lung*  
 arrange dirt 18 *liä*  
 arrange in series 133 *piän*  
 arrange things w/hand 445 *liät*  
 arrange, rank 402 *d'iög*  
 arrange; be arranged 178 *d'ièn*  
 arrive *g'ung*  
 arrive *liär*  
 arrive 152 *liäb*  
 arrive 2 *niät*  
 arrive 166 *tiök*  
 arrive 563 ~~tiäg~~ *täb*  
 arrive ~~liä~~ *liär*  
 arrive 166 *tsiök*  
 arrive 166 *siök*  
 arrive, attract 152 *liäd*  
 arrive, reach 31 *tsièn*  
 arrogant *g'iengkian*  
 arrogant 72 *ngog*  
 arrogant one 72 ~~kiä~~ *kiäb-kiäb*  
 arrogant people 72 ~~xiäg-xiäg~~ *nəb-nəb*  
 arrogant, proud, touchy 72 ~~ngog~~ *ngəb*  
 arrow *käplo*  
 arrow *xiög*  
 arrow ~~g'wäd~~ *g'wad*  
 arrow 154 ~~siär~~ *siäg*  
 arrow *tsian*  
 arrow *b'ök*  
 arrow *b'ökko*  
 arrow for shooting birds *liög*  
 arrow six fingers long 217 *xiüg*  
 arrow w/ metal head *g'u*  
 arrow w/line affixed *tsəng*  
 arrowhead *kung*  
 arrowhead *diär*  
 arrowhead 105 *tsuk*  
 arrowhead 452 *piär*  
 arrowhead 452 *p'ä*  
 arrowhead of bone *b'ög*  
 arrowhead of bone *p'uk*  
 arrow-shaft *d'iap*  
 arthritis 57 *kiwär*  
 arthritis 57 *iwär*  
 article of clothing *ngieg*  
 artifact *seg*

- artificial, deceptive **88** *k'ôg*  
 artisan *dz'ïung*  
 ascend **26** *təng*  
 ascend *piüg*  
 ascend *mäg*  
 ascend, promote, cross over, succeed **179** *tsiər*  
 ascend; promote **26** *tiək*  
 ashamed *kivər*  
 ashamed **278** *l'ïög*  
 ashamed **127** *niök*  
 ashamed **127** *niökniər*  
 ashamed *liën*  
 ashamed *dz'âk*  
 ashamed **278** *dz'âm*  
 ask **109** *miwän*  
 ask for wife **6** *p'ïëng*  
 ask, tell, complain *siën*  
 aspect of moon, advance of moon phase **248** *p'äk*  
 aspect; countenance **550** *diung*  
 assemble **180** *dz'iwad?*  
 assent (sup to inf?) *xiônâk*  
 assist **78** *giüg* *diab*  
 assist **2** *niög*  
 assist *tsân*  
 assist w/ mind **33** *lio*  
 assist, control **53** *k'ïwang*  
 assistant **94** *giüg*  
 assistant **639** *tsâ* *tsâb*  
 assistant *ts'wəd*  
 assistant **33** *ts'ïög*  
 assistants, retinue, personal attendants *tsâgiüg*  
 associate as members of clique *b'ïərliög*  
 astonished **201** *ngü* *ngü*  
 astron phenom *niök*  
 astron phenom *dz'äksieng*  
 at **54** *giwo*  
 at **29** *dz'əg*  
 at **54** *ïo*  
 at side of **248** *b'wäng*  
 at side of **248** *b'wäng*  
 attach **563** *ləp*  
 attach, apply **170** *liög* *dliər*  
 attach, hang up **469** *g'ïeg* *kieg*  
 attack **318** *kông*  
 attack gate **111** *mwän*  
 attack, hit, attain **70** *ka*  
 attack, strike **167** *l'ïung*  
 attend meeting **639** *ts'əp*  
 attend, wait on *lvia*  
 attend, wait on **78** *siä* *siëb*  
 attendant **94** *ngiög* *ngiag*  
 attentive, diligent *k'ük*  
 attentive, respectful **289** *diang*  
 attentive? **104** *mwëktëk*  
 attract **308** *lög*  
 attract, cause to arrive **152** *liög* *liög*  
 attractive **50** *kar* *kar*  
 attractive *k'ia*  
 attractive **41** *k'än*  
 attractive **104** *niök* *niök*  
 attractive **385** *xiäm*  
 attractive **57** *giwän*  
 attractive **41** *ngian*  
 attractive **50** *ngwâr* *ngwâr*  
 attractive *l'ïok'ïok*  
 attractive *tsiök*  
 attractive *ts'ëk*  
 attractive *diogf'wäd*  
 attractive *dz'än*  
 attractive **189** *piög*  
 attractive **189** *p'ög*  
 attractive *p'ïu*  
 attractive **88** *mög*  
 attractive *miän*  
 attractive **385** *əp*  
 attractive **385** *iam*  
 attractive **50** *giwän*  
 attractive **50** *iwär*  
 attractive **57** *wän*  
 attractive **450** *weltwet*  
 attractive *siäu-*  
 attractive but flighty **377** *diap-diap*  
 attractive some say tall **41** *xiän*  
 attractive, amiable **245** *xiög* *xiög*  
 attractive, lovely *tso*  
 attractive? *g'ög* *g'ög*  
 audience-hall *piwäpdz'wä*  
 auditory acuity **571** *ts'ung*  
 augment, accumulate **200** *liwâr*  
 augment, redouble **17** *dz'ian*  
 augment, to flavor **626** *liam*  
 aura of good fortune **26** *d'äng*  
 aurorborealis?? *kivärziä*  
 auspicious **44** *k'ïər*  
 auspicious **44** *k'ïët*  
 auspicious *liëng*  
 auspicious (sc clouds) **44** *giwet*  
 auspicious omen **36** *dziang*  
 austere, bleak **378** *miän*  
 autumn hunt *niän* *niän*  
 autumn, harvest **639** *ts'ïög* *ts'ïab*  
 autumnal sacrifice **26** *diang*  
 autumnal equinox? *ts'ïogpiwän*  
 avarice *mög*  
 avid *ngwän*  
 avid **104** *miög*  
 avid, panting greedily *xiä-xiü*  
 avoid **248** *b'ïëg*  
 avoid tabu **107** *niwäg* *niwäg*  
 avoid, avoidance **66** *g'ïög* *g'ïög*  
 avoid? contradict? each other *k'ög*  
 await **78** *siü* *siög*  
 await, hope for **44** *xiög*  
 awaken **201** *ngö* *ngäg*  
 awaken **313** *säng*  
 awaken **313** *sieng*  
 away from shore **21** *tiang*  
 awe **93** *iwär*  
 awed *liän-liän*  
 awed, afraid *ts'äk*  
 awesome **93** *iwär*  
 awesomeness of spirits **137** *läng*  
 awl *k'iwängiü*  
 awl **25** *liwär*  
 awl **25** *ts'wäd*  
 awning *b'wän*  
 ax *k'ian*  
 ax *k'ian*  
 ax **154** *ts'iang*  
 ax battleax **273** *giwät*  
 axe **685** *piwâr* *piwâr*  
 axe **685** *b'iwän*  
 axe **685** *piwârgiwät* *piwârgiwät*  
 axe battleax *diang*  
 axe battleax *liög*  
 axe battle ax w/narrow blade **154** *ts'ïök*  
 axle block under cart frame **7** *puk*  
 axle cap band w/decoration **400** *d'iwän*  
 axle of scroll *siap*  
 axle shaft of well-rope **49** *kieg*  
 axle; spindle **20** *d'ïök*  
 axles **49** *k'iwän*  
 babble **107** *niwäng* *niwäng*  
 babble **530** *liög* *liög* *l'əb-d'əb*  
 babble *ts'ïap* *tsi*  
 babble **530** *d'əp*  
 babble (person or brook) **530** *d'əp-d'əp*  
 babble **530** *l'əb-d'əb* *d'əb-d'əb*  
 babble foolishly *xiwëk-xiwëk*  
 babble? sputter, stutter excitedly? **377** *liapniäb*  
 baby **286** *kuk?*  
 baby back-pack strap **489** *k'iang*  
 baby, child, son **249** *niëg*  
 baby, neonate **249** *niëngniëg*  
 baby's cry *wä*  
 baby's dress *dz'ïäg*  
 back **283** *pwög*  
 back end of arrow **141** *b'ïər* *piər*  
 back of leg, heel of foot *g'än*  
 back of thigh (also calf of leg?) **572** *l'wəd*  
 back seam of coat **616** *tög*  
 back wall of house **283** *b'wög*  
 back, the buttocks? **572** *diwär*  
 back; rear; future **636** *g'u*  
 back; the hams, the buttocks **296** *liər*  
 backward *liënggäk*  
 backwater, blind meander *k'ian*  
 bad *lëksiäk*  
 bad *ts'iang*  
 bad **138** *piög* *piög*  
 bad (food) **91** *iad* *ad* *ät*  
 bad (ie snarled?) silk **57** *k'wëg*  
 bad behavior **184** *niwän* *niwän*  
 bad eyesight *l'äng*  
 bad eyesight ("squinty-eyed") **585** *siwën*  
 bad eyesight; not look at ("cover up") **107** *müg*  
*mük*  
 bad grain **138** *piög*  
 bad harvest *xiungniän*  
 bad rice cooked rice still half raw **271** *pëk*  
 bad rice cooked rice still half raw **271** *p'ëk*  
 bad weather (tornado?) **400** *d'wər*  
 bad, poor quality (of iron pots) **279** *k'äg* *k'äg*  
 bad, spoiled (food) **34** *iwän*  
 bad, ugly *gländz'äm*  
 bag for carrying severed heads **239** *g'ïəd?*  
 bag for clothes **561** *lio*  
 bag for toiletries *giwär*  
 bag, general term for bags **561** *d'əg*  
 baggage *liäg*  
 baggage-cart, forage-wagon **270** *ts'unglieng*

bail 290 ~~g'ô~~ g'âg  
 bailing bucket 290 ~~g'ô~~ χâglüg  
 bait, provoke 482 d'âm diâm  
 bait? dumpling? 49 ngwân  
 bait? dumpling? lieng  
 bake 194 b'ôg  
 bake in the sun p'iwäd  
 bald ngât  
 bald ngânnglâk  
 bald ngwân  
 bald 262 ~~f'uk~~ d'wäg  
 bald at temples k'ân  
 baldachin 475 zîäk  
 baldaquin over coffin 232 ~~tiag~~ tiag  
 baleful 67 χiung  
 ball 384 g'îög  
 ballista 142 kwâd  
 ballista 204 p'ôg  
 bamboo (gen term) 270 tiök  
 bamboo (Phyllostachis nigra) 107 miwo  
 bamboo (Phyllostachis nigra?) 41 gian  
 bamboo black skin w/mottling ngiwân  
 bamboo cbutm spears 95 ~~blîet~~ blîet  
 bamboo for arrow-shafts? tiöktsian  
 bamboo from C. Asia l'ieg  
 bamboo good for staves g'iumg  
 bamboo growing 25 liwät  
 bamboo leaves 377 l'iap  
 bamboo name kiweg  
 bamboo name kutwân  
 bamboo name kiäg  
 bamboo name 343 kwäd  
 bamboo name ~~giwântäng~~ diwântäng  
 bamboo name gläg  
 bamboo name gliäm  
 bamboo name gliosio  
 bamboo name g'ap  
 bamboo name g'ian  
 bamboo name g'ô  
 bamboo name liäng  
 bamboo name liäb  
 bamboo name sia  
 bamboo name diäng  
 bamboo name niwad  
 bamboo name lâng  
 bamboo name täng  
 bamboo name släg  
 bamboo name tsian  
 bamboo name 270 ts'uk  
 bamboo name ts'iang  
 bamboo name d'ogliäg  
 bamboo name 27 d'ung  
 bamboo name d'îöng  
 bamboo name d'wâ  
 bamboo name niap  
 bamboo name lög  
 bamboo name lieng  
 bamboo name lo  
 bamboo name liär  
 bamboo name siäp  
 bamboo name pög  
 bamboo name piung  
 bamboo name p'ioä

bamboo name b'wän  
 bamboo name miär  
 bamboo name miög  
 bamboo name miwär  
 bamboo name miwän  
 bamboo name 'o  
 bamboo Phyllostachys bambusoides tsian  
 bamboo thorny (Bambusa arundinacea?) 452 pã  
 bamboo w/ solid center 46 g'äm  
 bamboo utm boats siär  
 bamboo, 100 leaves/branch, poison log  
 bamboo; bamboo shoots g'iwen  
 bamboo-skin as boat caulking niö  
 band for tying hemp bundles 48 ~~tiag~~ tiag  
 band, sash 603 murät  
 banditry, raiding 318 ~~k'üg~~ k'üg  
 bank 480 ngân  
 bank up plant's roots 49 kwän  
 bank, dike 26 d'ieg  
 banner 172 liäng  
 banner siäk siäg  
 banner 172 diäng  
 banner 18 ~~täg~~ täg  
 banner 172 tsieäng  
 banner ts'u  
 banner 6 liengkop'ieg  
 banner 436 ~~piweb~~ piweb  
 banner 142 p'iwän  
 banner b'äksieäng  
 banner 107 mög  
 banner, streamer d'ög  
 banner? 377 sam  
 bar for gate liän  
 bar to lift ting cauldron 45 g'iwen  
 bar, bolt, rod, frame 388 kiweng  
 barb of arrow tiek  
 barb of arrow; tooth of saw siög  
 barb of arrow; tooth of saw 189 siög  
 barb of hook kiär  
 barbed fish-gig 24 siäm  
 bare hill 389 kæg  
 bare hill k'ieg  
 bare part of the body siwän  
 bare the body 441 d'ân  
 bare the body 441 d'ân  
 barefooted siön  
 barely, hardly g'ien  
 barley hulls p'iwö  
 barn 239 kwâd  
 baron nam  
 barracks; women's jail 49 g'iwän  
 barren ground 18 diäklîög  
 barrier 94 kök  
 barrier 343 glân  
 barrier g'än  
 barrier siäk  
 barrier 'o  
 barrier; bar of gate 343 kwan  
 barrow 94 kiük  
 bars on carriage box 94 kök  
 barter 229 ~~mü~~ müg  
 base, foundation 64 ~~kiäg~~ kiäg  
 base, foundation liäg  
 base, foundation 287 ts'iang

base; root pwän  
 bash into things 442 χwäd  
 basin 363 giwo  
 basin 137 g'lam  
 basin 137 glâm  
 basin 21 lâng  
 basin 311 siän siär  
 basin d'ieg  
 basin 364 b'wân  
 basin 364 b'wân  
 basin /yiei  
 basin or ewer ts'iwän  
 basket 46 kem  
 basket 191 ~~kiwag~~ kiwag  
 basket k'öglög  
 basket 191 k'iwang  
 basket 47 glâm  
 basket 46 g'apdiäm  
 basket 239 g'iwed  
 basket 239 g'iwed k'w  
 basket liat  
 basket lân  
 basket liap  
 basket 28 tög  
 basket 561 l'og  
 basket 27 l'ungsung  
 basket sög  
 basket siäg  
 basket swän  
 basket tswân  
 basket diö  
 basket diäng  
 basket d'äd  
 basket d'îög  
 basket d'îög  
 basket d'wän  
 basket niap  
 basket liengtsieäng  
 basket 200 lwâr  
 basket 200 lwâr  
 basket piäg  
 basket pwägglâk  
 basket 364 pwän  
 basket p'äng  
 basket 235 b'iwän bi  
 basket 364 b'wän  
 basket or box 239 g'iwäd  
 basket or cage? 47 k'siam?  
 basket, cage, quiver 233 ~~glung~~ glung  
 basketwork soo k'iumglung  
 basset ears 245 ~~nam~~ nam l'âm  
 bath house piäk  
 bathe 349 giük  
 bathtub 46 g'lâm  
 baton 247 twäd  
 baton, kind of lance diu  
 battle liän  
 battlement, parapet 699 niöd'iang  
 battlement, parapet 699 ngiäkdz'iang  
 bauble sielsiet  
 bauble afront horse or shield diäng  
 baulk across bull's horns 164 ~~tag~~ tag  
 baulk across bull's horns 164 ~~täg~~ täg  
 baulk across bull's horns 157 piäk



- baulk across bull's horns 157 *piük*  
 bay, cove 319 *'iök*  
 be (identity) 63 *k'iar*  
 be (identity) 63 *g'ier*  
 be (identity) 63 *siwär*  
 be (identity) 63 *'ar*  
 be (identity) 63 *'ar*  
 beads of colored glass or porcelain ~~liögliä~~  
   *bliödlia*  
 beak 167 *tüg*  
 beak 29 *liög*  
 beak 362 *tsiwär*  
 beak of bird *tsiök*  
 beam *liwäü*  
 beam *l'ïök*  
 beam *ts'uk*  
 beam *d'üwan*  
 beam (tie-beam?) 170 *lieg*  
 beam under rafters 33 ~~gliä~~ *gliag*  
 beam, bridge, dam *liang*  
 bean *k'äng*  
 bean *g'iwän*  
 bean *niäm'siök*  
 bean *niöng*  
 bean croton bean *päd'u*  
 bean curd? miso? *diög*  
 beans *g'o*  
 beans *ngo*  
 beans 253 *siök*  
 beans 253 *siök*  
 beans *töp*  
 beans ~~ä~~ *d'üg*  
 beans *pian*  
 beans *piög*  
 beans *p'wo*  
 beans half grown *g'läm*  
 beanstalks *g'ieg*  
 bear (burden) 118 *k'am*  
 bear up, carry on head 285 *tög*  
 bear, carry ~~ä~~ *d'är*  
 beard *xiän*  
 beard 456 *xiwäd*  
 beard *diängsiang*  
 beard 377 ~~siä~~  
 beard of grain 456 *kiwäd*  
 beard of grain *kwäng*  
 beard of grain *niung*  
 beard of grain 306 ~~miög~~ *miwar*  
 beard of grain 107 *miwang*  
 beard, mane 377 *liap*  
 beard, mane 377 ~~liä~~ *liäb*  
 beard; geezer (grampa?) 89 *'ung*  
 bearded or whitehaired? 377 *siäg säg*  
 bearing *kliand'wər*  
 bearing 400 ~~twär~~ *twär*  
 bearing, appearance *l'nög*  
 beat 318 *k'üng*  
 beat 318 *k'ög*  
 beat 318 *gliang*  
 beat *g'iwetxiwäng*  
 beat 318 *ngog*  
 beat ~~liäg~~ *liär*  
 beat 247 *twia*  
 beat 167 *siung*  
 beat 247 *län*  
 beat *lieng*  
 beat 167 *liög*  
 beat *teng*  
 beat 167 *l'äng*  
 beat *l'og*  
 beat 167 *l'ög*  
 beat 251 *d'ien*  
 beat 167 *ts'iang*  
 beat 204 *p'ük*  
 beat 204 *p'ük*  
 beat 204 *b'ük*  
 beat *b'iet*  
 beat 318 *eg*  
 beat 318 *u*  
 beat 25 ~~twär~~ *twär*  
 beat (sc silk in water) *b'eng*  
 beat (with stick) 167 ~~liög~~ *liäb*  
 beat drum 648 *k'am*  
 beat drum 648 *gliam*  
 beat drum frantically *twər*  
 beat drum w/o singing 318 *ngäk*  
 beat drums 532 *tsug*  
 beat night watches 532 ~~tsiä~~ ~~tsiä~~ *tsug tsüing*  
 beat night watches 532 *tsiüg*  
 beat the breast 204 *b'iek*  
 beat, flog 516 *l'iet*  
 beat, kill 426 *l'wät d'wät*  
 beat, lash *b'äng*  
 beat, pound *k'wän*  
 beat, pound 224 *niung*  
 beat, pound 611 ~~lög~~ *lög*  
 beat, rub 75 *k'iek*  
 beat, scourge 658 *l'ät*  
 beat, slap 339 *p'iar*  
 beat, strike 167 *tük*  
 beat, whip *pian*  
 beating-block for clothes washing 611 *tiäm*  
 beautiful 88 *kög*  
 beautiful 42 *k'äng*  
 beautiful 385 *giam*  
 beautiful 41 *g'ian*  
 beautiful *ngäm*  
 beautiful 385 *ngliam?*  
 beautiful *täng*  
 beautiful *l'wä d'wä*  
 beautiful 385 *diap*  
 beautiful *näp-näp*  
 beautiful *dziwan*  
 beautiful *plüwo*  
 beautiful *p'üung*  
 beautiful *p'üungniung*  
 beautiful *blüwan*  
 beautiful 110 *miär*  
 beautiful *'ia*  
 beautiful *'ianjər*  
 beautiful 41 *'ian-üwän*  
 beautiful 50 ~~twär~~ *'iwar*  
 beautiful 50 *'är*  
 beautiful 50 *'wär*  
 beautiful 450 *'wärd'wär*  
 beautiful */d'iei-/d'iei*  
 beautiful (of eyes) 110 ~~p'ien~~ *p'üen*  
 beautiful eyes 110 *miär*  
 beautiful hair 189 *b'üg*  
 beautiful stone *lo*  
 beautiful woman 654 *läg*  
 beautiful, brilliant *g'wan*  
 beautiful, tall & elegant 41 *'ian*  
 beauty 41 *giwan*  
 beauty 50 ~~twär~~ *'iwar*  
 beckon (with crooked finger?) 142 *'iwo*  
 bed ~~liög~~ *diéb*  
 bed (headboard?) *siën*  
 bed 626 *l'äp*  
 bed mat 207 *niäm*  
 bed mat 296 *tsiär*  
 bed platform *tsök*  
 bed post 171 *l'eng*  
 bed, couch 26 *dz'iang*  
 bedboard 377 *d'iap*  
 bedboard *pian*  
 bedside table *l'eng*  
 bee 436 *b'iwäm*  
 beef *xiwät*  
 beer 18 *tsiög*  
 beer *liär*  
 beeswax, honeycomb 608 *läp*  
 beg 44 *k'iat*  
 beg, ask for 270 *ts'iang*  
 beg, demand *l'äk d'äk*  
 begin 99 ~~twär~~ *ts'iang*  
 begin, delimit *d'iog*  
 begin, to germinate 25 *liwät*  
 beginning *g'iwanzio*  
 beginning 99 *siäg*  
 behavior *ziangx*  
 belch 386 *eg*  
 belch *'ög*  
 belch 265 *'iwat*  
 bell 414 *g'iang*  
 bell *g'iang*  
 bell 538 *g'iweg*  
 bell 167 *liung*  
 bell *diwän*  
 bell *diwängiwo*  
 bell 167 *lieng*  
 bell *diung*  
 bell 167 *d'äk*  
 bell 167 *d'ük*  
 bell *dz'an dz'an*  
 bell 204 *päk*  
 bell *p'iog*  
 bell frame 528 *ngiäp*  
 bell frame *tsiung*  
 bell high tone *kän*  
 bell in orchestra 248 *p'äk*  
 bell, clapperless handbell 120 *nög*  
 bell, jingle bell *mwäg*  
 bell; section of bell *lieng*  
 bellows? 338 *g'äp*  
 belly 561 *läg*  
 belly 252 *piök*  
 belly big 538 *kiweg*  
 belly big 260 ~~g'iwäg~~ *g'lüng*  
 belly big 172 *liegxiweg*  
 belly of fish 192 *blüwan*  
 belly; ribs 561 *liok*

bellyache, gas pains? *san*  
 belly-band 107 *mākbi'ük*  
 belly-band, cummerbund 15 *liangläng*  
 bellyfull 252 *b'äng*  
 below belly *k'iam*  
 belt *giwän giwan*  
 belt *dz'wän*  
 belt 133 *pwän*  
 belt 327 *b'wän*  
 belt hook 47 *kiäp*  
 belt hook *k'luar*  
 belt hook *k'wä*  
 belt hook 217 *k'wä*  
 belt to constrict the waist 14 *d'än*  
 belt, sash *g'iap*  
 belt, sash ~~miäng~~ *niang*  
 belt, sash, girdle 133 *p'wan*  
 bench, couch, seat *dz'wä*  
 bend *liwät*  
 bend 57 *wan*  
 bend (bow) 57 *wan*  
 bend (knee) 272 *siöp*  
 bend aside 57 *wär*  
 bend at waist, bow down 57 *ian*  
 bend down 400 *tswan*  
 bend down 7 ~~piu~~ *piüg*  
 bend down; lie down, lay down 193 *'iän*  
 bend forward *mian*  
 bend in river 57 *wan*  
 bend the body *liang 'äng*  
 bend the knee 319 *kwäk*  
 bend, bent 289 ~~hög~~ *sög*  
 bend, break 57 ~~iwär~~  
 bend, break, degrade 127 *niök*  
 bend, break, destroy 519 *liät*  
 bend, nook, corner 57 *wär*  
 bend (sc sword blade) *g'iwän*  
 bend, soften 289 *niög*  
 bend, subdue 57 ~~kiwät~~ *k'iwät*  
 bend, to straighten what is bent 57 ~~kiwät~~ *kiwar*  
 bend, turn, peel away 57 *kwäd*  
 bend, twist 57 *'iwär*  
 bend, twist in circle 49 *g'iwän*  
 bend; 57 *'iwär*  
 bendy 57 *'iär-'iär*  
 benefit *kiäm*  
 benefit 20 *d'äk*  
 benefit 98 *liäd*  
 benefit, blessing *xiög*  
 benefit, nurture *p'iöggläg*  
 benefit, nurture *p'iöghio*  
 benevolence 2 *üen*  
 bent 49 *kiwan*  
 bent 57 *q'wär*  
 bent ~~miä~~ *miär*  
 bent 319 *'ü*  
 bent *'iwärb'iär*  
 bent 319 *'wäng*  
 bent & broken 57 *k'wärdz'öp*  
 bent bone 57 *'iwär*  
 bent legs 319 ~~giwäg~~ *giwäg*  
 bent wood; wicker bowl 49 *k'iwän*  
 bent, crooked 57 *kiwan*  
 bent, crooked 319 *k'ük*

bent, crooked 57 *'iwen*  
 bent, crooked 319 *'iwan*  
 bent, crooked 57 *'iwo*  
 bent, tilted 57 ~~kiwä~~ *k'iwär*  
 bent, twisted 319 *g'ük*  
 berate, abuse; wrangle 175 *tsök*  
 bereavement? *kwodz'iat*  
 best grain *g'luar*  
 best grain *g'luar*  
 bestow 94 *xiwan*  
 bestow *sia*  
 bevel *'ien*  
 beverage *liang*  
 beverage 331 *'iam*  
 beverage rice beer *d'omia*  
 big *g'iwän*  
 big 323 *g'wä*  
 big 374 *liät*  
 big 163 *liä*  
 big 172 ~~liäg~~ *liäg*  
 big 374 *liäd*  
 big 18 *l'ög*  
 big 262 *l'ung*  
 big 21 *dz'äng*  
 big 21 ~~dz'öp~~ *dz'äg*  
 big 248 ~~piä~~ *p'äg*  
 big 422 *b'iwän*  
 big 252 *mung*  
 big 323 *'wä*  
 big & strong 15 ~~liang-k'äng~~ *bliäng-k'äng*  
 big & tall 260 *kiög*  
 big & tall 72 *ngiäp-ngiäp*  
 big belly *ts'äg*  
 big, flourishing (of eg fire) *l'wän*  
 big, high-grown 21 *tog tok*  
 big, huge *b'iet'xiät*  
 big; big head 442 *k'wät*  
 big; fat 252 *b'iög*  
 big? ~~kwät~~ *kwät*  
 big? *müng?*  
 bigth *siäk*  
 bind 415 *kiät*  
 bind 45 *kiän*  
 bind 82 *giwär*  
 bind 1 ~~g'är~~ *g'är*  
 bind 376 *g'ieg*  
 bind 376 *g'ieg kieg*  
 bind 48 *g'wäk*  
 bind 639 *liöp*  
 bind 307 *siät*  
 bind 192 *liwät*  
 bind (sc sheaves) 45 *k'iwän*  
 bind (sc sheaves) 45 *k'iwän*  
 bind by passing cord through 82 *klwâr*  
 bind firmly 415 *kielkwät*  
 bind reeds to mark position *tsiwäd*  
 bind round 6 *peng*  
 bind sheaves 200 *liwän*  
 bind sheaves (Wu dial) 1 *g'iad*  
 bind tight 45 *kiän*  
 bind together, string up 82 *k'wän*  
 bind up, wind round 192 *liwär*  
 bind w/ iron 48 *kiök*  
 bind w/ iron *l'äng*

bind, attach 232 *liök*  
 bind, binding 376 *g'iweg*  
 bind, bundle 150 *siük*  
 bind, bundle 270 *tsung*  
 bind, bundle 412 *ts'üüg*  
 bind, connect 33 *gliu*  
 bind, restrain 415 *kiät g'iat*  
 bind, wind 443 *d'ian*  
 bind, wrap 33 *liog liog*  
 bind, wrap 316 *piwak*  
 bind, wrap 316 *b'iwak*  
 bind; bound 48 *'iök*  
 bind; obstacle 82 ~~g'wäg~~ *g'wad*  
 bind; strengthen *kiung*  
 bird ("mud bird?") *d'o*  
 bird (bower bird?) *mungkiög*  
 bird (comorant?) ("plunge-capture?") 267  
*liämtsjar*  
 bird (*Cuculus poliocephalus*?) *g'iweg*  
 bird (francolin?) *liägko*  
 bird (jay or pie?) *kiog*  
 bird (perh mythical?) *siwänngia*  
 bird (pheasant?) *g'äd'iek*  
 bird (sko stork or heron?) *b'iwang*  
 bird (wagtail *Motacilla* sp?) *tsiëklieng*  
 bird (wood-pigeon?) *b'wätko*  
 bird *Alcedo bengalensis gliäp*  
 bird *Alcedo bengalensis ngioku*  
 bird *Alcedo bengalensis siwäwku*  
 bird *Alcedo bengalensis l'ienku*  
 bird aquatic *gläk*  
 bird big waterfowl *k'iegt'iak*  
 bird brooding hen 316 *b'üüts'iar*  
 bird call *giwät*  
 bird call *liwan*  
 bird call *diwär*  
 bird caprimulgid *miwänmäg*  
 bird cormorant *d'iar*  
 bird crane *g'äk*  
 bird crane *ts'äng*  
 bird crane, also in comb form *kwät*  
 bird crow, raven 466 ~~h'är~~ *'är*  
 bird cuckoo *siärkiög*  
 bird *Cuculus poliocephalus d'okiwan*  
 bird duck *d'äk*  
 bird duck *lung*  
 bird duck *b'ü*  
 bird duck *'ap*  
 bird eagle *liög*  
 bird early spring singer *tsiögkiwäg*  
 bird eating 482 *sap*  
 bird falcon? *diänb'iu*  
 bird feather moisture *muk*  
 bird flight 377 *niap*  
 bird food *so*  
 bird *Fulica atra diungg'io*  
 bird galliform bird *giwänkieg*  
 bird gallinaceous *g'wä*  
 bird goose 466 *kä*  
 bird goose 535 *q'ung*  
 bird goose 466 *ngä*  
 bird goose 466 *ngan*  
 bird goose *muk*  
 bird goose *'iar*

bird grooms feathers <i>sìwat</i>	bird name <i>χìògliòg</i>	bird name <i>ts'ienng'á</i>
bird <i>Grus cinerea</i> (G. <i>japanensis</i> subsp?)	bird name <del>g'wan</del> <i>dìwan</i>	bird name <i>ts'ìar</i>
<i>g'iweng'ák</i>	bird name <i>glák</i>	bird name <i>ts'ìokìòg</i>
bird <i>Grus leucauchen?</i> 561 <i>l'agsian</i>	bird name <i>glungá</i>	bird name <i>ts'ìar</i>
bird gull <i>Larus</i> spp. esp <i>canus</i> 'u	bird name <i>glièp</i> <i>gli</i>	bird name <i>ts'ìèd</i>
bird hawk 26 <i>diang</i>	bird name <i>gliòg</i>	bird name <i>dìang</i>
bird hawk (sparrowhawk?) <i>lian</i>	bird name <i>g'ál</i>	bird name <i>dìəm</i>
bird hawk, kite <i>dìog</i>	bird name <i>g'iad'o</i>	bird name <i>dìèkkiòg</i>
bird heron <i>kwân</i>	bird name <i>g'iwet</i>	bird name <i>dìèl</i>
bird heron? <i>sìangziang</i>	bird name <i>g'oliòg</i>	bird name <i>d'àngd'o</i>
bird hoopoe 285 <i>l'əqsiəng</i>	bird name <i>g'od'ák</i>	bird name <i>d'ád</i>
bird hoopoe 285 <i>l'əqhiəm</i>	bird name <i>g'ók</i> 'ók	bird name <i>d'án</i>
bird hoopoe 285 <del>l'əqnam</del> <i>təbnəm</i>	bird name 260 <del>g'ung</del> <i>g'lüng</i>	bird name <i>d'ieqkian</i>
bird hoopoe 107 <i>piəp</i>	bird name <i>g'äng</i>	bird name <i>d'iet</i>
bird hoopoe 107 <i>b'ìəp</i>	bird name <i>g'än</i>	bird name <i>d'ien</i>
bird kingfisher <i>Halcyon coromanda</i>	bird name <i>g'ìog</i>	bird name <i>d'o</i>
<i>b'iwərls'iwad</i>	bird name <i>g'ìəgg'ìəg</i>	bird name <i>d'ògg'á</i>
bird kingfisher <i>Halcyon</i> spp <i>giwet</i>	bird name <i>g'ìəpkiòg</i>	bird name <i>d'ògd'òg</i>
bird kite <i>dìwan</i>	bird name <i>g'ìəm</i>	bird name <i>d'òngg'ìo</i>
bird lark <i>g'ìog</i>	bird name <i>g'ìu</i>	bird name <i>d'ìok</i>
bird lark <i>l'iendìok</i>	bird name <i>g'ìuwang</i>	bird name <i>d'ìog</i>
bird lark <i>mìüg</i>	bird name <i>g'wäg</i>	bird name <i>d'wân</i>
bird lark <i>mliòg</i>	bird name <i>g'wängg'òk</i>	bird name <i>d'wət</i>
bird like chicken 513 <i>k'ân</i>	bird name <i>g'wängtsio</i>	bird name <i>nieng</i>
bird like crow 570 <i>gìwən</i>	bird name <i>g'wân</i>	bird name <i>no</i>
bird like little green sparrow <i>tiər</i>	bird name <i>g'wək</i>	bird name <i>niap</i>
bird like pheasant 'i <del>w</del> än	bird name <i>ngád</i>	bird name <i>längkòg</i>
bird like pheasant 'i <del>w</del> ändz'ìu	bird name 487 <i>ngiek</i>	bird name <i>lòg'o</i>
bird like pheasant 'i <del>w</del> ändz'ìu	bird name <i>ngükdz'ük</i>	bird name <i>liək</i>
bird like quail <i>g'o</i>	bird name <i>ngükdz'ük</i>	bird name <i>liər</i>
bird like quail 513 'an	bird name <i>ngèk</i>	bird name <i>liərg'o</i>
bird like shrike but smaller <i>g'at'at</i>	bird name <i>ngiəg?</i>	bird name <i>liòk</i>
bird lime 170 <i>l'lia</i>	bird name <i>ngio</i>	bird name <i>liòglia</i>
bird lke partridge, brown body red beak eats bugs <i>b'iwərgiwed</i>	bird name <i>liam</i> <i>lám</i>	bird name <i>liòglièl</i>
bird male partridge 69 <i>ker</i>	bird name <i>liukngiuk</i>	bird name <i>liung</i>
bird mandarin duck (not drake) 535 'iang 'äng	bird name <i>lièngliòg</i>	bird name <i>liəgg'wäng</i>
bird mandarin duck <i>Aix galericulata</i> 535 'iwän'iang	bird name <i>liwər</i>	bird name <i>liən</i>
bird <i>Mycteria leucocephala</i> ("bald stork"?)	bird name <i>liwərlìar</i>	bird name <i>ziə</i>
<i>l'ukls'ìog</i>	bird name <i>sìər</i>	bird name <i>ziokieng</i>
bird mynah? <i>g'ìugiuk</i>	bird name <i>sìərk'ìüg</i>	bird name <i>sìər</i>
bird mynah? <i>g'ìwogiuk</i>	bird name <i>s'ien</i>	bird name <i>sìər</i>
bird name <i>ka</i>	bird name <i>diuk</i>	bird name <i>tsiəg</i>
bird name <i>kəm</i>	bird name <i>lân</i>	bird name <i>p'ükhìòg</i>
bird name <i>kiok</i>	bird name <i>liogliog</i>	bird name <i>piəg</i>
bird name <i>kätkat</i>	bird name <i>liògtiòg</i>	bird name 142 <del>piəp'üəg</del> <i>piurpiwar</i>
bird name <i>kätkiòk</i>	bird name <i>lògd'ìər</i>	bird name <del>piədiəg</del> <i>págd'iegt</i>
bird name <i>kög</i>	bird name <i>twáttsiok</i>	bird name <i>p'əggiwər</i>
bird name <i>kògtsiəng</i>	bird name <i>twatkiòg</i>	bird name <i>p'ian</i>
bird name <i>kiəp</i>	bird name <i>l'á</i>	bird name <i>p'iet</i>
bird name <i>kiòkkiòg</i>	bird name <i>l'ákb'iwər</i>	bird name <i>p'ietkio</i>
bird name <i>kièngg'üüg</i>	bird name <i>l'ieg</i>	bird name <i>p'ietpiwang</i>
bird name <del>kiwətkio</del> <i>kiutkio</i>	bird name <i>l'iendìok</i>	bird name <i>p'iwang</i>
bird name <del>kiwətkiòg</del> <i>kiutkiòg</i>	bird name <i>l'okiwəg</i>	bird name <i>p'iwənkìòg</i>
bird name <i>kwá</i>	bird name <i>l'wân</i>	bird name <i>p'iwənl'iwən</i>
bird name <i>kwánkwan</i>	bird name <i>sängg'o</i>	bird name <i>b'ieng</i>
bird name <del>kwətl'ieg</del> <i>kult'ieg</i>	bird name <i>siangkìòg</i>	bird name <i>b'ìogkìòg</i>
bird name <i>kwən</i>	bird name <i>siungsiəg</i>	bird name <i>b'iekgòg</i>
bird name <i>kwənkieg</i>	bird name <del>siər</del> <i>ziär</i>	bird name <i>b'wänmiòk</i>
bird name <i>k'áltân</i>	bird name <i>tsiəg</i>	bird name <i>móng</i>
bird name 88 <i>k'ògb'ìüg</i>	bird name <i>tsiogliog</i>	bird name <i>má</i>
bird name <i>χo</i>	bird name <i>tsiog'ieŋg</i>	bird name <i>muk</i>
bird name <i>χìər</i>	bird name <i>tsiwən</i>	bird name <i>mukt'o</i>
	bird name <i>ts'ialliər</i>	bird name <i>miatmung</i>
	bird name <i>ts'iar'ieŋg</i>	bird name <i>mìən</i>

- bird name *miət*  
bird name *miwoñio*  
bird name 'od'äk  
bird name 'u  
bird name 'ian  
bird name 'iəm  
bird name 'iel  
bird name 'iogxiög  
bird name 'iög  
bird name 'iän  
bird name 'iəd  
bird name /kiei-'iäng  
bird name? *d'iumgdiang*  
bird of prey 78 *liab*  
bird of prey *Aquila chrysaetos* 78 ~~dz'ioög~~ *dz'iab*  
bird one-wing bird 47 *kliamkliam*  
bird or other tree critter *puwän*  
bird oriole *siangkäng*  
bird oriole *ts'ängkäng*  
bird osprey (?) *ngák*  
bird owl *xiög*  
bird owl *giog*  
bird owl *ngiu*  
bird owl, wag: *Otus scops* *b'iüktiög*  
bird owl? kite? *l'iar*  
bird partridge chick *miwän*  
bird perh *Parus major* *ñiamtsiok*  
bird pheasant 245 ~~k'iög~~ *k'lieb*  
bird pheasant *xiwər*  
bird pheasant *g'än*  
bird pheasant *sänkieg*  
bird pheasant *d'iar*  
bird pheasant 553 *d'ioök*  
bird pheasant *piat piad*  
bird pheasant *puk*  
bird *Picus* sp. 167 *tükmuktiög*  
bird poss myth *luglug*  
bird predatory *l'iar'kiög*  
bird predatory *l'iar'giög*  
bird quail *diwän*  
bird quail *ñio*  
bird quail *miögmög*  
bird quail? galliformes as class? *'iəmdiwän*  
bird raven, crow 466 ~~h'~~ *'ar*  
bird raven, crow 466 ~~h'~~ *'ar*  
bird seabird *giwän'kio*  
bird shrike *kiwat*  
bird shrike 217 *kiwek*  
bird shrike *páklog*  
bird shrike 380 *páklog*  
bird snipe 337 *giwet*  
bird sparrow *g'wängliög*  
bird sparrow *tsiök*  
bird sparrow? 167 *tögnög*  
bird st tell people's fortunes *ngiäp*  
bird stb ko duck *lung*  
bird stb ko owl *kiög*  
bird stb ko sparrow *tuwər*  
bird stb prescient *kän'ts'iak*  
bird swallow 676 *'ian*  
bird swallow 676 ~~xiög~~ *'ierziög*  
bird that bears live young *lodz'ioög*  
bird *Treron permagna* ~~k'wä'kiög~~ *kulkiög*  
bird w/one wing 111 *blwänblwän*  
bird w/white body, red tail, 3 eyes & 6 legs  
*b'iwän*  
bird w/wings stb poison 602 *d'iem*  
bird water bird *g'än'tsiang*  
bird water bird *siäk*  
bird water bird *b'iekl'ieg*  
bird water bird *'wäk*  
bird waterfowl *liöng*  
bird waterfowl *puk*  
bird woodpecker *liat*  
birds (general term) 377 ~~h'ioög~~ *tiab*  
birds chicks *gliög*  
birds eg sparrows *l'iumg*  
birds kinds of bird *kiög*  
birds pigeons & doves *kəp*  
birds raptors *d'wän*  
birds raptors *'iäng*  
birds, wild *g'iem*  
bit 273 *g'iwät*  
bit 273 *ngiat*  
bit *piög*  
bit 24 ~~h'ioög~~ *tsiab*  
bit (horse's) 46 *g'am*  
bit by bit?? ~~sög sög~~ *sab-sab*  
bit, bridle 217 *kiər*  
bite 273 *k'än*  
bite *g'wat g'io*  
bite 105 ~~h'ioög~~ *diäg*  
bite *l'än*  
bite 105 *dz'äk*  
bite 105 *dz'ək?/dz'ek*  
bite 154 *dz'ioök*  
bite 24 ~~h'ioög~~ *tsiab*  
bite (eg mosquito bites man) 641 *tsəp*  
bite hard, gnash teeth *dz'iel*  
bite hard, gnash teeth *dz'iel*  
bite, eat 25 ~~ts'wäd~~ *ts'wög*  
bit-plaque 132 *b'iwän p'i*  
bitter *k'o*  
bitter 55 *gliög*  
bitter 105 ~~h'ioög~~ *d'äg d'äg*  
bitter (of medicine etc.) *lät*  
bitter (sc medicine) *lög*  
bitter spirits *diäktsiög*  
bitter taste 421 *'iam*  
bitter? hot? 202 *xiök*  
bitterness *dz'iat*  
black 107 ~~xiög~~ *miög*  
black 107 ~~xiög~~ *mək*  
black 540 ~~h'ioög~~ *gläb*  
black *g'ian*  
black 467 *liän*  
black 467 *tiän*  
black 540 *siäm*  
black 115 *tsiög*  
black *ts'iwät*  
black *ts'wat*  
black 115 ~~h'ioög~~ *diög*  
black 115 ~~h'ioög~~  
black 540 ~~h'ioög~~ *gläb*  
black 540 ~~h'ioög~~ *liab*  
black 107 *p'üng*  
black 231 *'em*  
black 231 *'än*  
black 231 *'iam*  
black 540 ~~h'ioög~~ *'iab*  
black & brown 540 ~~h'ioög~~ *liab*  
black (hair) 115 *liap*  
black (red-black? pure-black?) 115 *liög*  
black hair *li'än*  
black in face *kän*  
black in face *kändz'äng*  
black, glossy *k'än*  
blackhead 115 *diäng*  
black-mottled gray *g'ioög*  
black-mottled grey *g'ioög*  
bladder ~~p'ioög~~ *p'lög*  
bladder 316 *b'wängkuäng*  
blade *k'liam?*  
blade nicked (edge soft?) 482 *ñiäm*  
blade; blade edge *ñiän*  
blame 167 *tük*  
blame *dz'ioög*  
blame 34 *dz'wər*  
blame, criticise *miwang*  
blame, find fault 154 *tök*  
blame, speak ill of 141 *p'iar*  
blame; punishment 34 *dz'wəd*  
blanket 248 *b'ia*  
blanket or mat 661 ~~g'iwəp'iu~~ *g'iabliab*  
blather ~~h'ioög~~ *täbnäb*  
blather, inconsequential talk 377 *ts'apñäp*  
blaze 261 ~~h'ioög~~ *l'iar*  
blaze *siän*  
blaze, spreading fire 293 *siäm*  
blazing 214 *xiän-xiän*  
blazing fire, conflagration 214 *xiwär*  
bleach (silk) *tsog*  
bleached (sc bones) 432 *k'ioög*  
blemish 273 ~~h'ioög~~ *g'ar*  
blend 49 *g'wän'iet*  
blend, meld?? 400 *liwang'wän*  
blend; moisten 558 *g'iap*  
blessing *g'o*  
blessing 370 *dz'äg*  
blind 231 ~~h'ioög~~ *käb*  
blind 107 ~~xiög~~ *miög*  
blind *sug*  
blind 107 *p'ük*  
blind 107 *mäk*  
blind 112 *miän*  
blind 107 *mung*  
blind 107 *munglung*  
blind 107 *mäng*  
blind 112 *mwäd*  
blind 605 *mög*  
blind musician *siärliä*  
blind, smoke in the eyes 107 ~~xiög~~ *ñäk*  
blinded *dz'ioög*  
blink 585 *siwän*  
blister 145 */kien*;  
bloat 653 *p'iad*  
bloat in horses & cows 561 *lägl'iar*  
bloated capitalist 73 */kək*  
block 178 *d'ien*  
block 8 *piəd*  
block flow, dam up *'iän*  
block for beating laundry 26 *liäm*

- block w/ planks or slabs (locking tenons?) 305  
*dz'ap*
- block water w/earth & stones *tsiən*
- block, barricade *liət*
- block, chopping-block 296 *liət*
- block, fill 178 *tiən*
- block, fill? 388 *g'läng*
- block, obstruct 178 *d'ien'at*
- block, plug up (?) 391 *sək*
- block, to fill in *d'wən*
- block; blockhead *d'ög*
- blockage 579 *liət*
- blockage 579 *liət*
- blockage (?) 484 *i'wat*
- blocked *diərd'ien*
- blocked, obstructed 17 *ts'iar'tsio*
- blood 202 *xiwet*
- blood 202 ~~xiwet~~ *muwäng*
- blood 202 ~~xiwet~~ *biwäng*
- blood *'iap*
- blood and lymph, blood and k'i-vapor  
*giwänggiwad*
- blood blister? bubo? 145 */kien:*
- blood congestion 331 ~~xi~~ *'iäb*
- blood pudding? or just gravy? *'əm*
- blood vessels *xiwetmwək*
- bloom 196 ~~xiwet~~ *giwär*
- blot 540 *k'em 'em*
- blotch 115 *liam*
- blotch on face, pimple 231 *'iap*
- blow (sc the wind) 593 *b'ung*
- blow about 189 *p'ioğdiog*
- blow breath 338 *k'iap*
- blow breath 416 *p'äg*
- blow down 593 ~~xiwet~~ *p'iweb*
- blow fire 338 *g'âp*
- blow hard 142 *xiwat*
- blow hard (sc wind) 142 *giwet*
- blow hard (wind); gallop (horses) 72 ~~xiwet~~ *xiieb*
- blow nose w/ fingers 48 *xiäng*
- blow, exhale 338 ~~xiwet~~ *xiäb*
- blow, spit out 142 *p'wən*
- blowing in clouds 593 *b'ung*
- blue/green *piwäkp'ioğ*
- blue/green *p'ioğ*
- blue; green 219 *ts'äng*
- bluff, cheat; boast 172 *liög*
- bluff, high stream bank *miərtliwat*
- blunt, uncouth, plainspoken 204 *b'uk'äng*
- blurred, hard to make out 107 *muwäng-muwäng*
- blush 162 *nan*
- board 11 *päng*
- board 612 *b'äg*
- board across river 528 *ngiäp*
- board for astrological divination *liäk*
- board on which game counters are thrown 260  
*kwängbi'äng*
- board on which game counters are thrown 248  
*b'iäng*
- boast 323 *k'wä*
- boast 86 *xiap*
- boast 41 *g'ien*
- boast *mwad*
- boast, proclaim one's own virtues *d'iäng*
- boast; cheat 14 *d'än*
- boast? mislead? 18 *l'äg*
- boastful *kiäng*
- boat *kä*
- boat *xiäng*
- boat *g'äng*
- boat *g'iuang*
- boat 173 *liög*
- boat 350 *d'iwän*
- boat *läkmäng*
- boat *läd*
- boat 626 ~~xiwet~~ *təb*
- boat *l'âp*
- boat 377 ~~xiwet~~ *səb*
- boat *ts'a*
- boat 377 ~~xiwet~~ *diieb*
- boat 377 *d'iap*
- boat *d'ienng*
- boat *d'üng*
- boat *d'ungpwan*
- boat *dz'am*
- boat *dz'ög*
- boat *p'ian*
- boat 420 *b'üngxiäng*
- boat 420 *b'üngsüng*
- boat 420 ~~xiwet~~ *b'iwab*
- boat 420 *b'iwäm*
- boat *b'war?*
- boat *miöksjök*
- boat *wäk*
- boat ("shallow") *p'ian*
- boat (dial) *g'iam*
- boat (dial) 132 *b'ian*
- boat gear *liwəntsiog*
- boat motion 658 *l'äd*
- boat tie-up *kä*
- boat w/cabin w/windows *lieng*
- boat w/planked cabin 527 *g'lam*
- boat, go by boat 388 *g'äng*
- boat? *d'ög'd'iwän*
- boatman *d'ienngtsiog*
- boatman 420 *pänghi'ien*
- boatman ("steersman")? 173 *liögtsiog*
- bobbin of spinning machine 343 ~~xiwet~~ *kwä*
- bobbin, spindle 15 *d'ienng*
- bobbins of loom *p'iuog*
- bodily humor 68 *giwad*
- body 434 *k'iu*
- body *siən*
- body 441 ~~xiwet~~ *llwâr*
- body crooked 141 *pian*
- body part as trophy 469 *kwək*
- body servant (eunuch?) of royalty or nobility  
*liöngkiwan*
- bodyguard *xiwviag'ä*
- bog, slough 206 *d'iek*
- bog, soggy patch of ground 24 *liäng*
- boggle (sc horse) *b'iwäntiäd*
- boil *g'wäk*
- boil 13 *hiög*
- boil 259 *siäng*
- boil 259 *dziem*
- boil 252 *p'äng*
- boil & serve sacrificial food 259 *siäng*
- boil meat or fish 625 *'əm*
- boil on scalp *kiäd*
- boil silk *glian*
- boil tripe 625 *xiäng*
- boil, carbuncle; isc gangrene? 263 *ts'iang*
- boil, cook 259 ~~xiwet~~ *liäg*
- boil, pustule, carbuncle 263 *lieng*
- boiled dumpling *l'ängd'wäd*
- boiled meat 224 *nəm*
- boiled to mush 224 *'ənnəm*
- boiling 554 *k'iap-tsəp*
- boiling water 266 *l'äng*
- bold, resolute 58 *ngiäd*
- bolt (sc horse) *g'än*
- bolt of lock 24 ~~xiwet~~ *siäb*
- bolt; linchpin *g'ian*
- bond or deed in 2 halves 190 *tsiär*
- bone 273 ~~xiwet~~ *kut*
- bone *kwo*
- bone *gliög*
- bone 290 *g'ök*
- bone arrowhead *b'ök*
- bone bent: arthritis or rickets? 57 ~~xiwet~~ *'iwär*
- bone dry, extreme drought 625 *k'äng*
- bone fragments 273 *ngät*
- bone marrow *kwəts'wia*
- bone w/meat on it, cadaver *dz'ia*
- bone w/o flesh 273 *ngwâr*
- bones 469 *kläk*
- bones *k'oglu*
- bones 140 *lieng*
- bones flexible *tiög*
- bones like jade (fossils?) *ngä*
- bones of face 442 *g'iwäg*
- bones of waist 57 ~~xiwet~~ *k'ärngäb*
- bonfire as warning-beacon 594 *p'iuang*
- book bag 528 *'iep*
- book box carried on back 305 *ts'ap*
- book cover 47 *g'iep*
- book-rest *g'wäng*
- boot leather *puwäng*
- boot w/drawstring at top 376 *g'ög*
- booze 110 *xiän-xiän*
- borborygmus *luk*
- border *diäd*
- border *d'iad*
- border 141 *pian*
- border guard 188 ~~xiwet~~ *siäb*
- border guards 520 *d'wänggiwad*
- border guards 520 ~~xiwet~~ *d'wängsiwä*
- border of garment or mat 520 *liwän*
- border of garment or pattern 279 *g'ior*
- border town 248 *piög*
- border, boundary 260 ~~xiwet~~ *giwək*
- borderer 141 *pianhi'ien*
- borders of cloisonne 480 *ngiänggäk*
- borders of river 362 *d'iwän*
- bore hole through wall; penetrate obstacle 571  
*d'ug*
- bore through *dz'än*
- bore thru node partitions of bamboo 571  
*ts'ängd'ung*
- bore, drill 25 *tswän*
- bosom 249 *iäk*

boss 21 *liang*  
 boss *dz'ioŋ*  
 boss official? personnel manager? 21 *tiangliəŋ*  
 bother 422 *b'iwän*  
 bottle gourd *ngiän*  
 bottle-gourd 363 *g'wo*  
 bottom 40 *g'ä* *g'äg*  
 bottom 296 *tiär*  
 bottom *d'iad*  
 bottom of basket 94 ~~kwəŋ~~ *kwəd*  
 boulders not firm ~~kwəŋ~~ *kwəŋwət*  
 bouncing along *kiog*  
 boundary 448 *käd*  
 boundary 689 *kiang*  
 boundary of household 493 *liën*  
 boundary path twixt fields *liän*  
 boundary, border *kiäng*  
 boundary, frontier 391 *səŋ*  
 bovine 377 *səm*  
 bow 319 *kiüŋ*  
 bow *g'wät*  
 bow *miär*  
 bow & arrow case 49 *kiän*  
 bow (arrow-rest??) *f'ät*  
 bow (to) 272 *dziəp*  
 bow (to) 317 *iəp*  
 bow case *kög*  
 bow case 49 *k'än*  
 bow case 469 *nglëk*  
 bow case 305 ~~f'ög~~ *f'əb*  
 bow case *d'uk* *diük*  
 bow case 49 *iwän*  
 bow ceremoniously 639 ~~tiəŋ~~ *dziəp*  
 bow drawn full 'o  
 bow in salutation from carriage *siək*  
 bow in salute to elder man 7 *piwo*  
 bow legs, bandy-legged 57 ~~ziwär~~ *ziwär*  
 bow low 268 *tuän*  
 bow part of crossbow 49 *kiwan*  
 bow w/both hands 317 *k'iəb*  
 bow w/hands raised in front of one 317 ~~ziwär~~ *iəb*  
 bow, to bend 7 ~~piwät~~ *peŋ*  
 bow; bent like bow *g'wo*  
 bow? *kiəp'liän*  
 bowcase, put in bowcase 232 *f'iang*  
 bowel 27 *d'ung*  
 bowl 239 *giüg*  
 bowl 260 *g'ioŋ*  
 bowl *ändz'än*  
 bowl 363 *u*  
 bowl 49 *wän*  
 bowllegged *b'wäng*  
 bowl-shaped bells *b'wät*  
 bow-shaping frame *piët*  
 bowstring 45 *xiwan*  
 box 47 *g'ap*  
 box 239 *g'iwəd*  
 box 643 *niap*  
 box carried on back 528 *g'iəp*  
 box containing ancstr tabl *tän*  
 box of carriage 9 ~~kiäŋ~~ *b'iäb*  
 box of carriage (dial) *b'er*  
 box the ears 75 *kwək* *kwäk*  
 box w/lid 47 *g'əp*

box, basket 47 *k'iap*  
 box, case 561 *d'uk*  
 box; antechamber, closet *siang*  
 boxes; dish covers 46 *kəm*  
 bracket 26 *f'äng*  
 brag, boast *liëng*  
 brag, boast, exaggerate 116 *täg*  
 brag? *kwëgdioŋ*  
 braggart, blowhard? *liëngf'iərb'iu*  
 braid; silk border band 141 *b'iär* *b'iär*  
 braided cords *f'ög*  
 brain 627 *siwəd*  
 brain 24 ~~nəb~~ *nəb*  
 branch 591 *liëŋ*  
 branch, shoot, rope; strip, long thing 20 ~~d'liög~~  
*d'liög*  
 branches & leaves separated *liog*  
 branches falling 245 ~~f'iab~~ *f'iab*  
 branches waving? 245 *siəm*  
 brand (sic; "tattoo") prisoner forehead; 105  
*dz'äk*  
 brand on forehead *f'ien*  
 brand-new (sc cloth) *ts'əd*  
 brasenia *mlög* *liög*  
 brave 72 *g'og*  
 brave 266 *diung*  
 brave 142 *pwän*  
 brave, resolute *klwär*  
 bravo ("frightener"? 66 *g'iap*  
 breadth, width 323 *k'wätg'äp*  
 break 47 ~~xiäp~~ *liäp*  
 break 273 *ngiwät*  
 break 140 *liëŋ*  
 break 140 ~~siëŋ~~ *liëŋ*  
 break 11 *pwät*  
 break 204 ~~piwät~~ *p'äg*  
 break cleanly 95 *liäd*  
 break in two; die young 57 ~~tiog'liät~~ *iwar'liät*  
 break out, leak away 455 *g'wəd*  
 break through 25 ~~f'wät~~ *d'ut*  
 break, smash 369 *k'iwat*  
 break, snap 154 *liäk*  
 break, split, tear off 519 *f'iëŋ*  
 break, to chop wood 274 *dləp*  
 break, to chop wood; to pull teeth 274 ~~g'təp~~ *ləp*  
 break; friable (sc soil) 486 *swəd*  
 break; to repress 486 *dz'wər*  
 breaking wave, tidal bore 189 *d'ög*  
 bream 346 *b'iwang*  
 breast 249 *iəng*  
 breast strap 45 *kiän*  
 breast, nipple; to nurse 249 ~~f'wät~~ *nëŋ*  
 breast-strap *iang*  
 breath 68 ~~xiwät~~ *xiwəb*  
 breathe 68 *xiäp*  
 breathe 68 *g'wat*  
 breathe 149 *siək*  
 breathe 442 *wäd*  
 breathe out, to blow (gently) 438 ~~f'wät~~ *liwär*  
 breathe through mouth : snore 338 ~~f'wät~~ *k'iäb*  
 breathe thru nose ~~xiäp~~ *xiäp*  
 breathe, blow; laugh; yawn 359 ~~xiwät~~ *xiəb*  
 breathe, sigh 68 *k'wəd*  
 breathe, sigh 68 *xiäd*

breathing 68 *xiəp*  
 breathing disorder 338 *k'iap*  
 breathless 338 *äp*  
 breathless 338 *iəp*  
 breed 190 *tsiəŋ*  
 breed *dz'iəŋ*  
 breed, nurture 190 *dz'iəŋ*  
 brew 449 *niang*  
 bribe 48 *g'ioŋ*  
 brick *liwan*  
 brick *liwan*  
 brickwork *tsiög*  
 bridge 245 ~~g'ioŋ~~ *g'liog*  
 bridge (dial) 179 ~~ziəŋ~~ *ziär*  
 bridge of nose 442 *ät*  
 bridge part 248 *b'iük*  
 bridle or rein 496 *lso*  
 bridle, halter 47 ~~kiä~~ *kiëb*  
 bridle *k'ung*  
 brief time, soon 94 ~~ngä~~ *ngäg*  
 bright *këŋŋ*  
 bright 432 ~~kiäng~~ *kiäng*  
 bright *k'wäng*  
 bright 321 ~~xiäng~~ *niang*  
 bright 110 ~~xiəŋ~~ *xiër*  
 bright *xiwäk*  
 bright 609 *giap*  
 bright 41 *g'ien*  
 bright 432 *g'ög*  
 bright 290 *g'ög*  
 bright *g'io*  
 bright 432 *g'wäng-läng*  
 bright 202 ~~g'wər~~ *g'wər*  
 bright *liäd-liäd*  
 bright 162 *liän*  
 bright 172 *tök*  
 bright 162 *liän*  
 bright 172 *f'iog*  
 bright *f'iang*  
 bright *tsiëŋ*  
 bright *diog*  
 bright 162 *d'än*  
 bright *läng*  
 bright *liäng* *gliang*  
 bright 6 *piäng*  
 bright *piu*  
 bright & clear? 172 *liang-liang*  
 bright & shiny (2 t) 595 *ts'ä*  
 bright (epithet of sky? *k'ög*  
 bright (of sky) *'an*  
 bright cloud *klüänggiwän*  
 bright flame *lieng*  
 bright glare 214 *giwərgiap*  
 bright glare of midday *ziwad*  
 bright light *diëŋ*  
 bright light of noon *ngəp*  
 bright meteor 172 *liogmiängs*  
 bright shining appearanc *lä*  
 bright soon 517 *g'am*  
 bright spot 172 *tiök*  
 bright star *g'wan*  
 bright, brilliant 432 *g'wäng*  
 bright, clean 312 *siët*  
 bright, clear *kiwan*

- bright, distinct 432 *kiog*  
 bright, glaring 432 *giwàng*  
 bright, lustrous 478 *ts'iar' ts'i*  
 bright, showy? 464 *giəp*  
 bright, showy? 464 *giòk*  
 bright, sunlight 172 *liòg*  
 bright, sunny 293 *diàng*  
 bright, white 432 *g'òg*  
 bright, early 162 *tsi'wən*  
 bright; clear 6 *gliang*  
 bright; evident 321 *miàng*  
 bright; warm 259 *siò*  
 brighten 311 *sá*  
 brighten fire 202 ~~wee~~ *wəg*  
 brighten, flare up 186 *g'wən kwən*  
 bright-eyed, shiny-eyed *f'èk*  
 brightly polished metal 294 *siən*  
 brightness 202 *xiák*  
 brightness 186 *giwən*  
 brightness 293 *diám-diám*  
 brightness 293 *diəm*  
 brightness 6 *lienglung*  
 brilliant 186 *xiwán*  
 brilliant 186 *xiwán*  
 brilliant *glán*  
 brilliant 432 *g'iweng-g'iweng*  
 brilliant 432 *g'wàng-g'wàng*  
 brilliant 432 *iàng*  
 brilliant *iàng-iàng*  
 brilliant color *ian*  
 brindled *lòk*  
 brine pickle 362 */ts'iwät*  
 brine-pickled crab ~~stá~~ *siäg*  
 brine-pickled fish *f'ian*  
 brine-pickled meat or fish 421 *iäp*  
 bring about, settle 16 *liər*  
 bring in 24 *nəp*  
 bring out, take out 25 *f'iwəd*  
 bring to resolution *klwār*  
 bring together 152 *liəd*  
 bring together, keep together 82 *kwäd*  
 bring together? crowd? (dial) *f'iap*  
 brisk, fast *g'än kân*  
 bristle, to erect the hair 248 ~~piəg'liəg~~ *p'iabniəb*  
 bristling hair 245 *liap*  
 brittle fracture of metal 177 *dz'òg*  
 brittle, crumbly 486 *ts'iwat*  
 brittle; resolute (diach dev) *siän*  
 broad *miek*  
 broad & deep 225 *'wängwäd*  
 broad day 172 *liòg*  
 broad expanse *iangmưwäng*  
 broad expanse of water 413 *f'ánmưwán*  
 broad hem on robe 621 *niám*  
 broad smooth aspect of water 18 *d'àng*  
 broad, distant 379 *'an*  
 broad, general 7 *b'wäng*  
 broad, shallow stable boat 377 ~~tiəg~~ *tiab*  
 broad; wide 260 *kwäng*  
 broad, wide 248 *päk*  
 broad? 323 ~~k'wəg-k'wəg~~ *k'wər-k'wər*  
 brocade *kiəm*  
 brocade pattern *g'än*  
 broil meat, esp on skewers 625 *k'äng*  
 bro-in-law 40 *äg*  
 broken country, badlands 48 *'èkk'iu*  
 broken down, sick 450 *'iwärt'wər*  
 broken rice, remnants of pounding 587 *siel*  
 brood 461 ~~siəg~~ *siər*  
 brood, nurture (of birds) 316 *b'òg*  
 brood, sit on eggs 316 ~~piəg~~ *p'ieb*  
 broom 377 ~~liəg~~ *liab*  
 broom 377 ~~tiəg~~ *d'iab*  
 broom 377 *liap*  
 broom 311 *dziwəd*  
 broom 311 *dziwəd*  
 broom *dz'wädmiwər*  
 broom straw, broom rush 311 *liat*  
 broth *kiəd*  
 broth *xiuk*  
 broth of boiled grain *miəng*  
 broth vegetables *tsiəg*  
 brother, yobro 17 *d'iar*  
 brother-in-law (dial) *ts'ieŋg*  
 brothers 332 *xiwängd'iar*  
 browwife call each other *liòkliəg*  
 browwife call each other *d'iokliəg*  
 brown 231 *g'iam*  
 brown 372 *iər*  
 brown muck 13 *f'wən*  
 brown, yellow *g'wäng*  
 bruised 395 *liəg*  
 brush 339 ~~piəg'liəg~~ *piurtiwət*  
 brush 339 ~~piəg~~ *piut*  
 brush 339 ~~piəg~~ *piət*  
 brush 311 ~~tiəg~~ *dwət*  
 brush fire; backfire 261 *siän*  
 brush off 339 *p'iwət*  
 brush w/ hand 375 ~~məg~~ *mưär*  
 brush, to brush *p'iwäm*  
 brush, to push 498 ~~wee~~ *seb*  
 brush? *twä*  
 brusque, irascible *p'iat*  
 brusque, rude, unyielding 164 *d'äng'wət*  
 brusquely, suddenly *əm*  
 bubble 49 *kwän*  
 bubble 'u  
 bubble up 455 *g'wət*  
 bubble up *piət'iwət*  
 bubble up *piəd*  
 bubble up; boil 142 *piwəd piwət*  
 bubbles 316 *b'əgu*  
 bubbling (dial) 626 *d'əp*  
 buckle */kiwət*  
 buffet, whip 377 *sòg*  
 bug small cicada *tsät*  
 bug ("fat locust?") *b'ioğliəng*  
 bug (carpenter ant??) *glungia*  
 bug (carpenter ant??) *glungiar*  
 bug (dragonfly?) *giwängswən*  
 bug (earthworm?) 687 *k'iändiən*  
 bug (katydid?) *g'antsiäng*  
 bug (mebbe ant lion?) 486 ~~sar'iet~~ *sar'iet*  
 bug (sko lepid?) 377 *f'iapd'əp*  
 bug (sko locust?) *b'ioğ*  
 bug (sko weevil?) *käpd'əp*  
 bug ant *xiu*  
 bug ant 124 *ngia*  
 bug ant 124 *ngiər*  
 bug ant *lung*  
 bug ant *lung'giog*  
 bug ant lion? *b'iändziwän*  
 bug aquatic insect-larvae eg mosquito 57 *xiwän*  
 bug aquatic insect-larvae eg mosquito 57 *xiwän*  
 bug beetle *k'iang*  
 bug beetle *k'iet*  
 bug beetle *ngiatsäng*  
 bug beetle *ngiwänts'ieŋg*  
 bug beetle *dz'iardz'ò*  
 bug beetle 283 *b'iügppwän*  
 bug beetle bores into mulberry tree 105 ~~siəng~~ *ziäng*  
 bug butterfly 703 *kiapsiap*  
 bug butterfly 703 *kiapd'iap*  
 bug butterfly "bifold leaves"? 703 ~~g'od'iap~~ *g'äbd'iap*  
 bug butterfly "bifold leaves"? 703 ~~g'od'iap~~ *g'äbd'iap*  
 bug caterpillar 565 ~~keg~~ *keg*  
 bug caterpillar like silkworm 228 *diuk*  
 bug cicada 522 *g'iwəd*  
 bug cicada *diän*  
 bug cicada *tsiengtsieng*  
 bug cicada *tsiat*  
 bug cicada *d'äng*  
 bug cicada *d'ängdiər*  
 bug cicada *d'ängd'iar*  
 bug cicada *d'ieg*  
 bug cicada *d'ioğ*  
 bug cicada *dz'ian*  
 bug cicada pupa 316 *b'iokdioğ*  
 bug cicada pupa? 286 *kwəkg'läk*  
 bug cicada? 522 ~~g'ie~~ *g'iar*  
 bug cockroach esp *Periplaneta* spp. *piwərgliäm*  
 bug crawls into ear 46 *g'iemk'üüŋ?*  
 bug creepy-crawly; centipede? *g'ioğ*  
 bug crop-damaging insect *miògdz'iet*  
 bug *Cryptotympana pustulata?* *mian*  
 bug damages crops *miengd'ək*  
 bug damages crops *mienglieng*  
 bug damages crops *miògdz'ək*  
 bug dragonfly (dial) *k'äng'ier*  
 bug drawn by vinegar *g'wänghiwa*  
 bug fly 48 *g'ioğ*  
 bug fly 377 *f'äp*  
 bug fly 251 *liən*  
 bug fly 142 ~~piəg~~ *piwər*  
 bug fly 142 *piwər*  
 bug fly 142 *p'iwän*  
 bug fly 142 *p'iwän*  
 bug flying ant 124 *'iwəd*  
 bug flying insect 107 *mungp'ëg*  
 bug hairy creepy-crawly w/poison sting 154 *ts'ieŋg*  
 bug harms crops *tsiəgpiwäng*  
 bug housefly, bluebottle *ts'ieŋgd'äng*  
 bug inchworm? *f'iak'wäk*  
 bug insect *xiwäng*  
 bug insect *g'iang*  
 bug insect *g'iwwät*  
 bug insect 96 ~~liəd~~ *liäd*  
 bug insect *ziäng*  
 bug insect *ziäng*

bug insect ~~b'wəts'ət~~ b'əgls'ák  
 bug insect eats mulberry g'ám  
 bug insect like cicada dz'jēn  
 bug insect or reptile giwo  
 bug insect stb like grasshopper 154 liäg  
 bug ko hairy caterpillar w/irritating spines  
 niamsiäg  
 bug libellula ts'ien  
 bug libellula, ko broad-bodied dragonfly  
 ts'ien  
 bug libellula; mulberry bug lieng  
 bug like cicada ts'iar  
 bug like cicada nieng  
 bug like small grasshopper niang  
 bug locust g'wäng  
 bug locust 412 liöng  
 bug locust sakiäg  
 bug locust d'äng  
 bug locust (dial) g'wäng  
 bug locust (dial) g'wäng  
 bug louse 439 kiär  
 bug louse 347 siät  
 bug mantis kwä  
 bug mantis g'iarb'iwə  
 bug mantis diäkläng  
 bug mantis d'ängläng  
 bug mantis mäkg'läk  
 bug millipede ts'äksio  
 bug mole-cricket gluko  
 bug mole-cricket glud'iet  
 bug mole-cricket 397 tiät  
 bug mosquito 112 liän  
 bug mosquito 306 miwän  
 bug mosquito larvae kiwätkiat  
 bug mosquito, no-see-um 107 mung  
 bug mosquitoes & gadflies as pests? miwänmäng  
 bug name kiöglog  
 bug name kos'ia  
 bug name kã  
 bug name kiög  
 bug name kiwän  
 bug name kläk  
 bug name k'iegl'iong  
 bug name k'jendz'əm  
 bug name k'wäk  
 bug name xiä  
 bug name xiäng  
 bug name 142 xiwäd-xiwäd  
 bug name xã  
 bug name xiägtsiäg  
 bug name xiäd  
 bug name xiwäng'uk  
 bug name giwät  
 bug name g'äng  
 bug name g'än  
 bug name g'at  
 bug name g'en  
 bug name g'em  
 bug name g'iegluk  
 bug name g'uk  
 bug name g'iak  
 bug name g'iar  
 bug name giäm  
 bug name giogliäk

bug name g'iwän  
 bug name g'wäng  
 bug name g'wängbieng  
 bug name g'wər  
 bug name liög'dian  
 bug name liung  
 bug name liäk  
 bug name liätkläk  
 bug name diängsiäg  
 bug name diögdiög  
 bug name niög  
 bug name niwäd  
 bug name längnäng  
 bug name tiengkieng  
 bug name täkmäk  
 bug name täp  
 bug name tiöglog  
 bug name tiögliög  
 bug name tiöngkäng  
 bug name tiät'niög  
 bug name t'äd'ä  
 bug name t'äg  
 bug name t'ien  
 bug name t'iu  
 bug name t'wad?  
 bug name siegl'iong  
 bug name siög  
 bug name siungsiö  
 bug name swät  
 bug name tsäkmäng  
 bug name tsiwäd  
 bug name ts'iar  
 bug name 25 ts'wäd  
 bug name diög'dian  
 bug name diwän  
 bug name d'iongx'iang  
 bug name näg  
 bug name niökniär  
 bug name lob'iwär  
 bug name liwät  
 bug name dziäng  
 bug name piälb'iwə  
 bug name p'äk'g'wäng  
 bug name piök'l'ög  
 bug name ~~liwät~~ liwät  
 bug name b'äng  
 bug name b'ialb'iwög  
 bug name b'ial?  
 bug name b'iarb'iwög  
 bug name 283 b'iwög'iwän  
 bug name b'ieg  
 bug name b'iwär  
 bug name b'iwog'iwə  
 bug name b'iwän  
 bug name mäk  
 bug name miäk  
 bug name mängglu  
 bug name mug?  
 bug name mugniwäng  
 bug name mögtsiät  
 bug name miätmung  
 bug name miög  
 bug name miätkiär  
 bug name 'äk

bug name 'iet'ung  
 bug name 'odiuk  
 bug name 'odiuk  
 bug name 'ungtsiung  
 bug name 'iong  
 bug name 'iögdiwät  
 bug name /ts'äu  
 bug on mulberry leaf lieng  
 bug pupa in silk cocoon 286 k'iweg  
 bug pupa of preying mantis b'iogsiög  
 bug scorpion xiät  
 bug scorpion t'ad  
 bug scorpion? miwän  
 bug silkworm ngä  
 bug silkworm dz'əm  
 bug silkworm ?larva xiütsiög  
 bug silkworm caterpillar 565 wäk  
 bug silverfish diäm  
 bug silverfish piäng  
 bug silverfish 107 b'äng  
 bug st chew leaves audibly ngäd  
 bug stb poison 421 g'əm  
 bug stb water beetle ts'ienb'iwə  
 bug stinging bug ~~diät'iwög~~ giwök'giwök  
 bug stinging bug 96 ~~liäd~~ dliäd  
 bug stinkbug b'iwär piw  
 bug that bites cows 452 piär  
 bug trapdoor spider? l'äng  
 bug trapdoor spider? d'ietläng  
 bug tree grub dz'iar  
 bug tree-grub dz'iwög  
 bug wiggly bug 57 giän  
 bug wood-boring beetle 24 liü  
 bug woodworm 140 lieg  
 bug woodworm 154 läg  
 bugs eat things d'iong  
 bugs ephemerida b'iwögdiög  
 bugs locusts g'wängd'io  
 bugs mosquito larvae kiat-kiat  
 bugs move niung  
 bugs silkworms hatched late d'iwng  
 bugs silkworms just hatched 107 miög  
 bugs woodlice 267 ~~siät'iwög~~ siäbb'iwög  
 bugs, class of bugs 154 dz'äk  
 bugs, worms 154 d'iong  
 build 255 kiän  
 build city wall diäng  
 build up road surface 17 dz'iar  
 builder, artisan 88 kung  
 building 33 glu  
 building, display hall b'iatkwän  
 building's framing miärls'iar  
 bullseye 432 k'ök  
 bully niämgiap  
 bully 137 liäng  
 bully, push around 137 liänggläk  
 bully, push around 260 liänggläk  
 bump into 11 b'iat  
 bump into something kiwät  
 bump, jostle, agitate 426 twän  
 bunch of stuff in water gio  
 bundle 329 kwär'd'wä  
 bundle 49 g'wän  
 bundle 400 ~~d'wä~~ d'wär



- bundle *ʔən*  
 bundle of arrows *b'wāt*  
 bundle of charcoal 17 *tsa*  
 bundle of charcoal 17 *ts'ia*  
 bundle of feathers 377 *siəm*  
 bundle of firewood 412 *liung*  
 bundle of garlic 270 *tsiög*  
 bundle of plants 17 *tsiet*  
 bundle of reeds as torch 48 ~~g'io~~ *g'iaq*  
 bundle of stalks of grain or hemp 270 *dz'ung*  
 bundle of threads 576 *xiwək giwək*  
 bundle of threads 270 *tsung*  
 bundle of writing slips 133 *p'ian*  
 bundle up, make into ball; swirl or stir round 400 *d'wân*  
 bundle, tress of threads 400 ~~ɬ'â~~ *d'âr*  
 bundled *liwən*  
 bundles of branches 639 *tsəng*  
 bunny *ngwân*  
 burbling water *nu*  
 burbling water 622 ~~liəd-liəd~~ *liəb-liəb*  
 burden 285 *tām*  
 burden 17 ~~tsiög~~ *tsiəb*  
 burden, bear burden 207 *hiəm*  
 burden, give burden 207 *hiəm*  
 burgeoning, excessive *swəd*  
 burgeoning, first flowering *b'wəglwər*  
 burial money ~~b'wə~~ *b'iwug*  
 burial mound *ts'əg*  
 burial mound 687 *b'iwän*  
 burial suit of jade plates 178 *liəns'ia*  
 burial? 54 *kivəg*  
 buriful *qiwang-qiwang*  
 burn 625 *ɕung*  
 burn 100 *glāk*  
 burn 172 ~~s'itög~~ *hiög*  
 burn 222 *hiän*  
 burn 222 *hiwat*  
 burn 341 ~~tsiög~~ *tsiəb*  
 burn *ts'wəd*  
 burn 594 ~~piəm~~ *piwəm*  
 burn 594 *b'iwən*  
 burn high 69 *k'er*  
 burn on pyre 625 ~~k'ög~~ *klab*  
 burn up, consume by fire 609 ~~g'itög~~ *liəb*  
 burn, consume by fire 246 *ts'iwət*  
 burn, illumine 172 *d'iong*  
 burn, set afire 594 *piönq*  
 burn; blazing 96 *liäl*  
 burn; illuminate 172 *hiök*  
 burned-down candle stub 163 ~~ɬ'ziä~~ *dziär*  
 burning 609 *glām*  
 burning 609 *glām-diam*  
 burning 293 *diam*  
 burning 214 *iwat*  
 burning w/ grief 293 *d'âm*  
 burn-made 162 *l'ân*  
 burnt offering 609 ~~liög~~ *gliög*  
 burnt offering 17 *dz'är*  
 burnt up, burnt remains 261 *dz'ien*  
 burrowing wasp? *liəng*  
 burst forth, grow vigorously 142 *b'wət*  
 burst through; cut off 273 *k'iwat*  
 burst, split (egg shells) 229 *xiwək xiwək*  
 burthen 17 *dz'əg*  
 bury 434 *k'äng*  
 bury *g'ien*  
 bury 30 *tsäng*  
 bury 605 ~~miəg~~ *mwäd*  
 bury (as sacrifice) 590 *iad*  
 bury coffin 252 *pəng*  
 burying ground 316 ~~miwə~~ *miwäg*  
 bushel 27 *l'ung*  
 bushel (measure) 28 *diu*  
 bushy 244 *hiönq*  
 bushy 244 *hiung*  
 bushy; thickfurred 252 *b'üm-b'üm*  
 business, affairs of state *kwändz'ieq*  
 bustard *pög*  
 busy, bustling *ngiə-ngiə ngiäb-ngiäb*  
 busy, bustling *'iamk'siam?*  
 but, only *ko*  
 but; then *nəg*  
 butcher 154 ~~ɬ'ä~~ *d'äg*  
 butt, bump 369 *k'wät*  
 butt, gore *g'iwäd*  
 butt, knock against 167 *l'iwk*  
 buttock 572 *d'wən*  
 buttock, haunch 572 ~~ɬ'wä~~ *diwər*  
 buttocks *tük*  
 button, knob, boss 188 *niög*  
 buy 73 *ko*  
 buy 371 *mwär*  
 buy grain 28 *d'io*  
 buy or sell (wine) 73 *ko*  
 buzz around *giək-giək*  
 cabinet for food or dishes 47 *käd*  
 cable for rafting boats 24 *náp*  
 cackle *ngiək*  
 cage 47 ~~kw~~ *kəb*  
 cage 47 ~~kw~~ *kəbliəng*  
 cage 233 ~~gl~~ *glug*  
 cage 24 ~~no~~ ~~nä~~ *näb nab*  
 cage cart for prisoners or wild animals 47 *g'lam*  
 cage; fish trap; fishing gear in general *liəngsiəng*  
 cairn, landmark 436 *piög*  
 cake name *kiəmpiəng*  
 cake name *g'ätpiəng*  
 cake name 358 *liu*  
 cake name 358 *liəngg'wäng*  
 cake name 358 *liəngg'wən*  
 cake name 358 *l'äk*  
 cake name *l'ängpiəng*  
 cake name 358 ~~l'ug~~ *l'ug*  
 cake name *säkiəpiəng*  
 cake name *swiəpiəng*  
 cake name *lä*  
 cake name 259 *dziəng*  
 cake name *päkl'äk*  
 cake name *piwgl'äk*  
 cake name *piəng*  
 cake name ~~b'əgl'w~~ *b'ugl'ug*  
 cake of rice or millet *dz'iar*  
 cake—"steamed"? 259 *liəngpiəng*  
 cakes of rice-flour & honey *g'io*  
 cakes of rice-flour & honey 253 *nio*  
 calamity *ngiät*  
 calculate *kiär?kiei*  
 calculate 402 ~~stü~~ *liäg*  
 calculate, examine 114 ~~hiə~~ *hiwär*  
 calculate, provide *'iək*  
 calf muscle of leg 400 *diwan*  
 calf of leg *gliam*  
 calf of leg 501 *b'iwər*  
 call 20 *d'ioq*  
 call (thing X); summon (person to) 87 ~~ɬ'ə~~ *ɕäg*  
 call for, plead, declare 303 *liəng*  
 call to person 241 ~~weəg~~ *wəd*  
 call, denominate; know (2 obj) 303 *liəng*  
 call, name (Wu dial) 234 *ɕög*  
 call, shout 471 *hiög*  
 callus 145 *kian*  
 callus 311 *liär*  
 callus 311 *liəg*  
 callus 132 *b'ien*  
 calluses on hands & feet 311 *tsiəg*  
 calm 335 *d'âm*  
 calm 335 *d'iam*  
 calm & tranquil 335 *d'iamd'âm*  
 calm, pacify (?) *hiög*  
 calm, still 271 *b'äk*  
 calumny, vituperation *p'ieq*  
 camel *gläkd'ä*  
 camel? *täkd'ä*  
 camel? *l'äkd'ä*  
 camelback hill *g'wân*  
 camp gate 49 *g'wämwən*  
 candid (gaze) *siwəd*  
 candle-flame, lamp-flame *g'war*  
 canid 380 ~~mwäd~~ *peg*  
 canoe 377 ~~hiə~~ *diäb*  
 can't smell ("stopped up")? 231 *'iung*  
 canted, cranked 35 ~~ts'ä~~ *ts'äg*  
 cap 49 *kwân*  
 cap *liəngpiwo*  
 cap *siög*  
 cap 132 *b'ian*  
 cap 107 *miəgtwər*  
 cap 107 *miögtwər*  
 cap 107 ~~mwətwər~~ *mägtwər*  
 cap in Ch'u g'èg  
 cap of black linen 573 *ts'wät*  
 cap of jade tablet 107 *mög*  
 cap on shaft end 573 *dz'wən*  
 cap seam 8 *piət*  
 capacity *k'ied*  
 caper about 630 *sian-sian*  
 caper, be sprightly *ɕiət*  
 capering, merry 553 *diög*  
 capital city 260 *klääng*  
 capital city *kläängsiär*  
 capstrings 489 ~~g'itög~~ *liəng*  
 capstrings 245 *liap*  
 capstrings 489 *'iang*  
 captive 131 ~~to~~ *bläg*  
 captive 131 *piug*  
 captives ("weeping unceasingly")? 100 *lian-liän*  
 capture 66 *k'iap*  
 capture; acquire 48 *g'wäk*  
 car *ziög*  
 carcass, corpse 4 *dz'iar*  
 care for *miug?*

- carefree 413 *d'ân*  
 carefree & happy 297 *g'ëgg'u*  
 carefree, extravagant 353 *d'âng*  
 careful 485 *kian*  
 careful *zio*  
 careless 297 *g'ad*  
 careless 18 *d'uk*  
 careless talk *liaziad*  
 careless talk *liëgg'ieq*  
 careless, sudden 142 ~~*g'mwət*~~ *mwət*  
 cargo boat *g'iwəd*  
 caries, toothache *k'iwə*  
 carp 633 *liəq*  
 carpenter; artisan *dz'iang*  
 carpenter-ant mound 17 *d'iar*  
 carpet (smooth cover) 107 *miek*  
 carriage *kan*  
 carriage *k'uk?*  
 carriage *kwəng k'wə*  
 carriage *g'iam*  
 carriage *lian*  
 carriage *s'iwən*  
 carriage (new pron) 26 ~~*l'iat*~~ *l'iang*  
 carriage arm-rest cover 107 *miek*  
 carriage box *liëq*  
 carriage box *s'iak*  
 carriage fits horse? *g'ian*  
 carriage frame part 7 *b'iohk*  
 carriage gets stuck? *g'iwang*  
 carriage harness 490 *b'iet*  
 carriage mat *ts'ien*  
 carriage motion *liën*  
 carriage motion *liën*  
 carriage part *ngiang*  
 carriage part *ngiwət*  
 carriage part *liəd?*  
 carriage part *diökh*  
 carriage part *lieng*  
 carriage part *piët*  
 carriage pole 343 *g'iwän*  
 carriage pole *diu*  
 carriage rings *dziwan*  
 carriage rumbling 192 *liën-liën*  
 carriage screen 543 *b'iengsieng*  
 carriage trappings *b'ükh*  
 carriage w/high front 399 *g'ian*  
 carriage w/screens for clothes, sleeping *ts'iang*  
 carriage, attitude *l'nəqd'äg*  
 carriages *d'ieq*  
 carriages bumping 75 *kieq*  
 carriage's grease pot 239 *g'wä*  
 carriage's sunshade 399 *g'ian*  
 carriage house *k'oglu*  
 carry *kwia g'wia*  
 carry *tsəq*  
 carry (on shoulder?) *d'əng*  
 carry food to field workers 47 *giap*  
 carry in arms 316 *b'ög*  
 carry in mouth 46 *g'am*  
 carry off as plunder 66 *gliak*  
 carry on shoulder 383 *kian*  
 carry on shoulder 118 ~~*g'ä*~~ *g'äg*  
 carry on shoulder 198 *g'iat*  
 carry on shoulder 285 *lām*  
 carry on shoulders 26 ~~*ziə*~~ *ziag*  
 carry on shoulders 283 *b'üq*  
 carry under arm 47 *kliam*  
 carry vessel to lips 179 *dz'iar*  
 carry, sustain, be able 118 *k'ək*  
 carry? 172 *g'əd?*  
 cart *g'ioq*  
 cart *diog*  
 cart *zio*  
 cart 543 *b'ieq*  
 cart axle 344 *s'iwän*  
 cart axle 344 *s'iwän*  
 cart ear hooks *d'iad*  
 cart or sledge *pian*  
 cart-mounting block *pian*  
 cart's axle-pivot *kōng*  
 cart's axle-pivot (dial) 49 ~~*kwä*~~ *kwä'*  
 carve *liög*  
 carve horn into vessel 319 *g'ökh*  
 carve intaglio 410 *glu*  
 carve stone 154 *lüh*  
 carve wood 410 *luk*  
 carve, cut grooves 273 *k'iad*  
 carve, engrave 342 *twər*  
 carve; chop 229 ~~*p'iekh*~~ *p'liek*  
 carved design on jade 342 *d'iwän*  
 carved, decorated 342 *d'iwän l'i*  
 carving 410 *sug*  
 carving in intaglio? *iwən-iwän*  
 carving knife or bent chisel 58 *kiakiwät*  
 case for bow & arrows *iar*  
 cash record 229 *b'jung*  
 cast (metal) 29 *liug*  
 cast iron 18 *sioq*  
 cast off skins of bugs &c 268 *l'wäd s'iwad*  
 castigate oneself *g'iweg*  
 cast-offs, hand-me-downs 18 *l'ieq*  
 castrate 273 *kad*  
 castrate 154 *lüh*  
 castrate *ia*  
 castration as punishment *b'iu*  
 casual, saunter *ngän*  
 cat *l'iu*  
 cat *dz'än*  
 cat / *dz'än*  
 catalpa *kä*  
 catalpa *tsiəq*  
 catalpa *tsiög*  
 catalpa *ia*  
 cataract of eye 24 *tsiəm*  
 catch 66 *g'iam*  
 catch critters in net 45 *k'iwän*  
 catch fish by draining pond *g'äkngio*  
 catch foot in walking? 398 *səp*  
 catch w/ foot, knock knee 377 ~~*liəq*~~ *liab*  
 catch w/ foot, knock knee *b'ög*  
 catch, trigger, latch-trip 197 *liəd*  
 categorize, discuss 200 *lwən*  
 category 200 *liwad*  
 category 17 *dz'er*  
 category; mate 233 *d'ioq*  
 caterpillar 565 *kiweng*  
 caterpillar 568 *g'ian*  
 caterpillar 376 *liəgnio*  
 cauldron *tsiəq*  
 cauldron *dziwad*  
 cauldron 2t 295 *nəq*  
 cauldron w/3-4 legs; some had lids 259 *lieng*  
 cauldron w/high feet 72 ~~*g'ieq*~~ *g'ieb*  
 cause *dziwən*  
 cause, employ 78 *siəp*  
 cause, enable 107 *piëq*  
 cause, enable 7 *piëq*  
 cause, make 15 *p'eng*  
 cause; cause..to 78 ~~*liəq*~~ *liəb*  
 cauterise by burning *kiüg*  
 cautious *p'iar*  
 cautious, be meticulous 146 *d'ien*  
 cautious, meticulous *ian*  
 cautious, respectful *liuk*  
 cavalry *g'iadz'ieq*  
 cave 273 *g'iwet*  
 cave ("sleeve"?) 245 ~~*dziög*~~ *dziög*  
 cave dwelling 325 *d'äng*  
 cave dwelling 107 *miängg'o*  
 cave dwelling ("covered hole"?) *p'ioqg'iwet*  
 cave in mountainside 434 *äp*  
 cave in; conform (to) 268 *d'wər*  
 cave, hole 379 ~~*kwət*~~ *k'ut*  
 cave, pit 316 *p'öq*  
 cavern 72 *ngam*  
 caves in mountainside 72 *k'lām*  
 cease, rest 68 *g'iat*  
 cease; go silent 692 ~~*kwət*~~ *k'ut*  
 ceaselessly 101 *miwändian*  
 cede, relinquish *dian*  
 ceiling lattice *diog*  
 censor 354 *tsəp*  
 center 76 *iang*  
 centipede *ngokung*  
 ceremonial dingus *g'iwər*  
 ceremonial sacrifice (dial) *k'iwän*  
 ceremony *g'äd*  
 ceremony ~~*liəq*~~ *liëq*  
 ceremony *d'ieq*  
 ceremony *mä*  
 ceremony → year *dziəq*  
 certain number *hiakkkän*  
 certain number ("so-and-so many"?) 122  
*hiak'üəq*  
 certain number of sheaves of grain *d'äg*  
 certainly, definitely *b'ieq?*  
 cesspit 209 *ts'ienq*  
 chaff 366 *g'än?*  
 chaff 486 ~~*swä*~~ *swär*  
 chaff → petty stuff 138 *piər*  
 chaff sifter, winnow 400 *dziwan*  
 chaff, grain hulls 448 *k'wäd*  
 chaffing, banter 444 *ngwän*  
 chain 496 *säk*  
 chain 496 ~~*swä*~~ *sog*  
 chain *swä*  
 chain *längläng*  
 chamber in palace *l'ädts'iem*  
 change 73 *käng*  
 change 57 *g'wän*  
 change 116 *diu*  
 change fields *g'iwän*

change of sun's appearance 506 *d'èk*  
 change w/ heat 259 *tsiung*  
 change, alter ("duplicate" iso "replace"?) 6  
~~siang~~ *liang*  
 change, exchange, swap 73 *g'òg*  
 channel 25 *dziwəd*  
 channel for boats 434 ~~həng~~ *klung*  
 channel stream (by dredging or banking?) *ian*  
 channel, riverbed, dike, embankment 25 *liwat*  
 chant ~~giwo~~ *giwäg*  
 chant *giwäng*  
 chant, drone *si'en*  
 chaos 694 ~~γwəlliwan~~ *γwəlliwan*  
 chaos 184 *g'wən*  
 chaos *d'ien'ag*  
 chaotic 49 *g'wəng'an*  
 chaotic, ruined 184 *miən*  
 chapped & cracked skin *kiwən*  
 charcoal basket *tsa*  
 chariot 308 *gläg*  
 chariot *hiung*  
 chariot 36 *liang*  
 chariot *'iwan* *'iwan*  
 chariot part 114 *ngia*  
 chariot tongue *lióg*  
 chariot yoke bells *g'wəblwán*  
 chase 572 *tiwər*  
 chase *d'ian*  
 chase 175 *d'ìók*  
 chase after; review; renew 272 *dziəm*  
 chase away, run off 642 *tsán*  
 chasm; deep, empty *glióg*  
 chaste (of women) 231 *χiəp*  
 chaste, integritous 213 *dzi'èng*  
 chat *tswan*  
 chatter, natter 593 *b'iwäm*  
 chattering talk 201 *kwək-kwək*  
 chattering talk 377 ~~ts'iep-ts'iep~~ *ts'iep-ts'iep*  
 chattering, noisy 377 *səp-d'əp*  
 cheat 26 *l'iang*  
 cheat 579 *d'əg*  
 cheat (dial) *l'anman*  
 cheat (dial) *l'wər*  
 cheat, be cheated *d'am*  
 cheat, deceive 455 *kögkwád*  
 cheat, deceive 455 *kögkwel*  
 cheat, deceive *l'ietl'wát*  
 cheat, deceive *d'iar* *liər*  
 cheat, deceive 7 *päng*  
 cheat, impose upon 28 *lióg*  
 check step, hesitate 287 *d'iek*  
 cheek 47 *kliam* *kliam*  
 cheek 47 *g'am*  
 cheek *səg*  
 cheek whiskers 643 ~~hiəp~~ *hiəp*  
 cheek, face *gliam*  
 cheek, hollow of cheek 47 *χəm*  
 cheek, jowl 47 ~~hiəp~~ *klia*  
 cheekbone; jaw muscle 643 *hiəp*  
 cheekpiece of bridle *mian*  
 cherry ("one-mouthful peach"?) 613 *g'əmd'og*  
 chess piece *g'ìəg*  
 chest 434 *χiung*  
 chestnut *li'et*

chestnut 345 ~~dziə~~ *dziag*  
 chew 482 *hiam*  
 chew ~~hiəp~~ *l'ieb*  
 chew *sial*  
 chew 641 ~~dziə~~ *dziag*  
 chew 641 ~~dziəp~~ *dzi'ieb*  
 chew *'iek*  
 chew cud *siag*  
 chew cud 386 *'iek*  
 chick *dio*  
 chick; young of animals 407 ~~dzi'iu~~ *dzi'iu*  
 chicken *kieg*  
 chicken (dial) 412 *dzi'ung*  
 chicken (dial) *b'iegg'iegg*  
 chicken holes *diəg*  
 chicken roost 114 *g'iat*  
 chief *kwənmák*  
 chief admin officer *kwəngdz'og*  
 chief assistant 212 *siang*  
 chief cook & jug washer *dianpiwo*  
 chief councilor *diangk'iang*  
 chief minister 137 *liənggiwən*  
 chief minister? *l'adliəg*  
 chief of the Hsiungnu *d'iangiwo*  
 chief of tribe /k'ak'yan-  
 chief's son (Hsiungnu) *məktwət*  
 chilblain, frost-burn 214 *χiən*  
 chilblains 154 *liuk*  
 child 17 *tsiəg*  
 child; term of address to inferiors (dial) 313 *səg*  
 child; mild 289 ~~hiəp~~ *hiəp*  
 childhood disease *g'an*  
 children foisted upon mother's parents?  
*liwadsio*  
 child's bib 386 *'u*  
 child's garment 289 *nók*  
 child's hat *k'iwən*  
 child's leather sandal (dial) *püng*  
 child's shoe 377 *siəp*  
 chills & fever? *wən*  
 chilly wind 96 *siet*  
 chilly, cold 258 ~~hiəp~~ *bliang*  
 chilly, cold *ts'iar*  
 chilly, cold? *pi'etpiwət*  
 chimney 25 ~~hiəp~~ *d'ut*  
 chimp? orang? *səngsəng*  
 chin *giəg*  
 chin; jawbone (dial) 47 *kəp*  
 Chinese 50 ~~hiəp~~ *liagg'ar*  
 chirp *tal*  
 chisel 217 *g'ìəg*  
 chisel or drill *siəng'ian*  
 chisel, point tool; to engrave 25 *tsiwan*  
 chiton? 283 *pəng*  
 choice of words? *dziəgliəng*  
 choke 386 *käng*  
 choke 386 *käng'ien*  
 choke 386 ~~g'əg'wət~~ *g'əg'wət*  
 choke 386 ~~hiəp~~ *'eg*  
 choke 265 *'iet*  
 choke (dial) *si'eg*  
 choke, choking noise 386 *'ək*  
 choke? hiccup? *χiəp-χap*  
 choleric 142 *pian*

choose *ts'ad'!*/*ts'äi*  
 choose 28 *d'äk*  
 choose *dzi'èng*  
 choose, select 49 *giwan*  
 choose, select *ts'əg*  
 chop 154 *dzi'əg?*  
 chop 229 *pəng*  
 chop 685 *p'iwət*  
 chop down (tree) 685 *b'iwət*  
 chop w/axe 685 *p'iwən*  
 chop, hack 154 *liuk*  
 chopping block for shredding straw 290 *kogliəm*  
 chopping tool *liət*  
 chopping wood 86 ~~χə-χə~~ *χəb-χəb*  
 chopping-block 26 *liəm*  
 choppy seas 419 *dzi'ək-gi'wək*  
 chopsticks 47 ~~hiəp~~ *klia*  
 chopsticks 47 *kiap* *kap*  
 chopsticks 515 ~~hiəp~~ *d'ia*  
 chopsticks 47 *käp*  
 chosen site 78 *ts'əg*  
 Chou plain 7 ~~miwo~~ *miwo* *miug-miug*  
 chuckle 386 *'ik*  
 cincture; lanyard *l'iang*  
 cinch ~~g'əg~~ *g'ab*  
 cinch 14 *d'an*  
 cinch, horse's belly band 15 *liəng*  
 cinnabar 162 *lân*  
 cinnabar 395 *l'agnio*  
 cinnabar 395 ~~hiəp~~ *li'əg*  
 cinnabar sand *lansa*  
 circle 47 *k'əp*  
 circle 354 *tsəp*  
 circle; complete, total 354 ~~hiəp~~ *liab*  
 circuitous 422 *p'iwən*  
 circumspect *giwo*  
 circumspect *ts'ük-ts'ük*  
 cirter *dia*  
 cirter *'og*  
 cistern at foot of hill 25 *swən*  
 cistern? 200 *lwət*  
 cite as example 303 *d'iang*  
 citizen, subject of the local ruler 78 *liw'ien*  
 citrus *k'iegg*  
 citrus *k'iwət*  
 citrus *li'eg*  
 citrus *ts'ug*  
 citrus *d'èng*  
 city 47 *'iəp*  
 city market gate *g'wəng'wəd*  
 city moat 260 *χiwək*  
 city wall *'ien*  
 city wall; (walled?) city *d'ien*  
 city, administrative center 12 ~~hiəp~~ *täg*  
 civil servant, civil *miwənləg*  
 civilized 50 ~~χəp~~ *quar*  
 civilized 50 ~~g'əp~~ *g'ab*  
 clamp 639 *liap*  
 clan 270 *tsəng*  
 clan temple *tsəngmiəg*  
 clan, lineage 662 *d'iegg*  
 clap (the hands) *b'ian*  
 clarified red spirits *l'iegg*  
 clarify, understand 432 *χio*

clash, do battle 197 *dz'wət*  
 class 239 *g'iwəd*  
 class relationship 200 *liwən*  
 classic book 76 *kieng*  
 classification of land *ngod'iwət*  
 classify 495 *təg*  
 clavicle *ngiu ngu*  
 clavicle *tsiap*  
 claw of crab 596 ~~ngəg~~ *ngəb*  
 claw, nail 24 ~~tsəg~~ *tsab*  
 clay 586 *d'ək*  
 clay for pottery *d'ian*  
 clay, sticky soil *g'ien*  
 clean 1 *kiat*  
 clean 213 *dz'iəng*  
 clean *ts'iang*  
 clean (of clothes) *tsjōk*  
 clean fish? 198 *kiət*  
 clean grain 455 *kwār*  
 clean out *piwənd'io*  
 clean, clear 227 *'əd*  
 clean, fresh 463 ~~pi'əg~~ *pi'war*  
 cleanse; bail out (sc boat) 4 *siat*  
 clear 432 *kiweng*  
 clear *k'iam*  
 clear 258 *gliam*  
 clear *g'ieng-g'ieng*  
 clear *d'ək*  
 clear 381 *d'äng*  
 clear 268 *d'iat*  
 clear 213 *d'iang*  
 clear 312 *liat*  
 clear 6 *piwang*  
 clear 463 *pi'ad*  
 clear (sc water) *'wəng*  
 clear away vegetation *piwət*  
 clear away difficulties? *lian*  
 clear away weeds 311 *ts'wat?*  
 clear away, remove 691 *mwətsət*  
 clear away, to weed 504 ~~g'əg~~ *mōg*  
 clear field by burning 609 *gliog*  
 clear land *tsāk*  
 clear land 213 *ts'iəng*  
 clear land *ziwən*  
 clear sight *ngieg*  
 clear sight *d'iak*  
 clear water splashing high & catching light 41  
*χian-χwän*  
 clear weeds *'iər d'iar*  
 clear weeds, esp by burning 186 *χiad*  
 clear wine 100 *s'ioğ*  
 clear wine 463 ~~pi'əg~~ *piwar*  
 clear, bright 293 *d'iam*  
 clear, bright, visible 432 *kiweng*  
 clear, crisp 432 *kiog kiok*  
 clear, fine, subtle 227 *'äd*  
 clear, obvious *g'ioğ*  
 clear, obvious *läng*  
 clear, obvious 6 *piäng*  
 clear, white (sc gauze) *d'ioğ*  
 clear; pure 213 *ts'iəng*  
 clear; to soak *kian*  
 cleared field 540 *tsiəg*  
 clear-eyed *liog*

clearing sky *k'iar*  
 clearing sky *k'wāk*  
 clearing sky 478 *tsiar*  
 clearing sky *ts'iar*  
 clear-minded 432 *kiweng*  
 clear-sighted *'əkdiäk*  
 cleave 154 *d'äk*  
 cleave 24 ~~tsiəg~~ *tsiəb*  
 cleave, divide 229 ~~pi'əg~~ *pi'liək*  
 cleave, split 273 *k'an*  
 cleave, split 229 *p'ək*  
 cleft bands 229 ~~ki'wəg~~ *ki'wär*  
 clever 264 ~~ts'əg~~ *'wäg*  
 clever *sio*  
 clever 142 *pi'wän*  
 clever ploy 542 *k'ōgko*  
 clever talk 542 *k'ark'u?*  
 clever talk 11 *pi'wän*  
 clever w/hands 529 *niap*  
 clever, active 97 ~~pi'əg~~ *liang*  
 clever, intelligent 594 *pi'wäm*  
 clever, scheming *siab?siwo:*  
 clever, smart 432 *χōg*  
 clever, swift 571 *ts'ung*  
 cliff 480 *χän*  
 cliff 58 ~~pi'wəg~~ *giwār*  
 cliff edge 47 *k'iap*  
 cliff foot 47 *k'iam*  
 cliffs converging 47 *'iam*  
 cliffy, high 58 *'wer*  
 climb 668 ~~ts'əg~~ *'war*  
 climb, crawl 7 ~~ts'əg~~ *b'äg*  
 cling as vines 192 *liwər*  
 cling to *k'iank'iwän*  
 cloaca, anus 100 *tuk*  
 cloak of fur *g'ioğ*  
 cloak or wrap? *k'ä*  
 cloak, esp heavy winter cloak 226 *pi'a*  
 cloak, overgarment 47 *käd*  
 clod 229 ~~pi'əg~~ *pi'liək*  
 clod of earth *k'ian*  
 clod of earth 329 *k'lwär*  
 clod of earth 329 ~~k'wəg~~ *k'ud*  
 clod of earth *liōk*  
 clod of earth 271 *p'uk p'ük*  
 clod, lump 329 ~~k'wəg~~ *k'wəd*  
 close *piək*  
 close door 47 ~~ts'əg~~ *k'äb*  
 close door w/cross beam 150 *liok*  
 close eyes *liwan*  
 close eyes & think of 377 *dz'iam*  
 close lapels 179 *dz'iar*  
 close one eye 47 *χiap*  
 close ones; affection 270 *ts'ioök*  
 close, sealed 8 *pi'et*  
 close the eyelid 47 *käp*  
 close the eyes 107 *miäng*  
 close to *liäk*  
 close to 64 *'iar'ia*  
 close to, treat as intimate *ts'ien*  
 close together *liapdz'iap*  
 close, dense; consecutive 141 *b'iar piər*  
 close, sealed 8 *pi'et*  
 close, shut 164 *d'äg*

closer to shore 47 *χiap*  
 clot, coagulate 236 *b'wäg*  
 cloth *kien*  
 cloth 333 *k'iweng*  
 cloth *'ieg*  
 cloth *siag*  
 cloth *tsiär*  
 cloth *ts'iwat*  
 cloth *ts'iwän*  
 cloth *d'äpləng*  
 cloth *dz'iwän*  
 cloth *pwänglo*  
 cloth 248 ~~pi'əg~~ *p'äg*  
 cloth bag *kän*  
 cloth bag 561 *'ōg*  
 cloth band 469 *g'ioğ*  
 cloth color of sko sparrow's head *sam*  
 cloth dyed *liəd*  
 cloth of barbarians in south *twät*  
 cloth of colored silk *liag*  
 cloth of down - > cotton cloth *d'iarp*  
 cloth weave *si'ieğ*  
 cloth-cutting knife 143 ~~pi'wəg~~ *päg*  
 clothes all of one color; soldier's uniform 49  
*kiwən*  
 clothes long, touching ground 561 *tük*  
 clothes poorly washed *dz'ōg*  
 clothes rack, platform of parallel rods *g'äng*  
 clothes shrink *üwan*  
 clothes stand 639 ~~ts'əg~~ *diəb*  
 clothes tattered 377 ~~li'wəg~~ *liəbliəb*  
 clothes-drying frame? 469 *gläk*  
 clothes-peg 217 *χiwər*  
 clothing *kasa*  
 clothing *lio*  
 clothing *säm*  
 clothing 316 *b'üük*  
 clothing *miwän*  
 clothing 581 *'iar*  
 clothing /*ts'ien-*  
 clothing loose & large *'əm*  
 clothing loose & large *dziäm*  
 clothing of fur *li'ieğ*  
 clothing tattered 245 *längsäng*  
 clothing thick *d'ieğ-d'ieğ*  
 clothing torn, tattered *k'ung*  
 clothing? *χiap-χap*  
 cloud 142 *giwən*  
 cloudless sunshine *'ian*  
 clouds 590 *'äd*  
 clouds covering sky 305 *d'əm-d'əm*  
 cloudy 694 *'ədd'əd*  
 cloudy, dark sky 590 *'ied*  
 cloyingly sweet 331 *k'əm*  
 clucking of chicken *liok-liok*  
 clucking of fowl *dz'ək-dz'ək*  
 clues, ends of threads 47 ~~ts'əg~~ *k'iwäb*  
 clump of trees 49 *kwän*  
 clumsy *gləmd'əg*  
 clumsy, stupid 497 *liwat*  
 coagulate 17 *d'iad*  
 coal 540 ~~ts'əg~~ *d'əb*  
 coarse 600 *ts'o*  
 coarse cloth *lukpwo*

- coarse grain *läd liäd l*  
 coarse mat 669 *g'áp*  
 coarse mourning cloth *siäg*  
 coarse net *p'iug*  
 coarse open-weave fabric (for. loan?) *sag'uk*  
 coarse raw silk 377 ~~mit~~ *qiáb*  
 coarse raw silk (dial) 107 *mäg*  
 coarse rice *d'ung*  
 coarse silk *lieng*  
 coarse sleeping-mat used in mourning 26 *siäm*  
 coarse unhulled grain 600 *ts'óg*  
 coat *kl'äng*  
 coat *diäk*  
 coat, outer garment 47 *kap*  
 coat? *f'üng*  
 coccyx or pelvis? 384 *k'óg*  
 cock and bull tale 542 *k'égko*  
 coconut palm *ziá*  
 cocoon? wasp nest? ant heap? 252 *b'iüm?*  
 coffin 239 *kwán*  
 coffin 46 ~~g'it~~ *g'iab*  
 coffin *diän*  
 coffin ~~siwad~~ *gsiwad*  
 coffin decoration ~~siapl'ög~~ *liäpl'iab*  
 coffin for repatriating remains *dziwad*  
 coffin gate *k'iwang*  
 coffin head *g'wá*  
 coffin lid 573 *d'wər*  
 coffin w/ corpse *g'iüg*  
 cohort 260 *kwäng*  
 cohort, local faction 11 *pwán*  
 coil the hair *g'wán*  
 coiled rope forms inside casting mold *hiang*  
 coin *kiäm*  
 coin *ts'áktog*  
 coin *dz'ian*  
 coin *dz'iwán*  
 coin (slang) 24 ~~ts'á~~ *ts'áb*  
 coin issued under Han *f'üäkt'siäk*  
 coin shaped vaguely like an axhead 229 ~~pwə~~ *päg*  
 coin? (named for shape?) *kiapdz'ian*  
 coin-holder 47 ~~g'ám~~ *g'am*  
 cold 39 *g'án*  
 cold *g'ienglieng*  
 cold 258 ~~g'ieng~~ *g'ieng-lieng*  
 cold 258 *g'ieng*  
 cold 258 *g'liäm*  
 cold 258 *g'liäm*  
 cold 168 *tung*  
 cold *ts'äng ts'*  
 cold *ts'ieng*  
 cold *ts'ieng*  
 cold 168 *d'ung-d'ung*  
 cold *l'eng*  
 cold 96 ~~liät~~ *dliät*  
 cold 96 *liälliät*  
 cold 258 *liäm*  
 cold *mieng*  
 cold *'ängts'iäng*  
 cold *ien*  
 cold (?) 39 *ker*  
 cold (stb dial) *ts'iäng*  
 cold wind *ts'iäg*  
 cold wind *piät*
- cold; freeze 258 *kiweng*  
 collapse 57 *kwər*  
 collapse 57 *kwər*  
 collapse *g'wər*  
 collapse, fall down 138 *p'iar*  
 collapse, landslip 135 *pəng*  
 collapsed 268 *d'wər*  
 collar 239 *kwäd*  
 collar *ts'wät*  
 collar 414 *liəng*  
 collar 581 *'iän*  
 collar closed 47 *g'iep*  
 collar of coat *kiäk*  
 collar, lapel 47 *kiäm*  
 collar, lapel 47 *kiäm*  
 collar? 47 *g'ap*  
 collar? lapel? 48 *kək*  
 collarbone *k'iwatb'wən*  
 collarbone 57 *giwo*  
 collarbone *diäk*  
 collated silk copy of (bamboo) book 639 *f'iap*  
 collect 1 *xiäd xiäd*  
 collect 66 *gliäm*  
 collect 400 *ts'an*  
 collect 197 *ts'wán*  
 collect 28 ~~ts'ä~~ *d'iäg*  
 collect *dz'wán*  
 collect things (ie put together trousseau?) 47  
*'əpnəp*  
 collect(ion) 1 ~~ts'it~~ *k'iwər*  
 collect, assemble 543 *b'ug*  
 collect, bring together 270 *tsiög*  
 collect, bring together 639 *dz'iəp ts'iəp*  
 collect, bring together 412 *dz'iög*  
 collect, harvest 49 *kiwán*  
 collect, hoard 281 *xiök*  
 collect, hoard 412 ~~ts'ä~~ *ts'ág*  
 collect, store 412 ~~ts'it~~ *dz'iug*  
 collect, store *'iwär*  
 collect; bring together 46 ~~ts'it~~ *kiab*  
 collect; bring together 46 ~~ts'it~~ *kiab*  
 collect; sum up 270 *tsóng*  
 collect; sum up *tsóng*  
 collective punishment *liändz'wá*  
 collide *d'án*  
 collide 639 ~~ts'it~~ *dz'iäb*  
 colocalasia *giwo*  
 color and distance? *mwäng-ts'äng*  
 color changes *p'iog*  
 color not genuine 7 *b'äg*  
 color of fire 395 ~~ts'it~~ *hiäg*  
 color of flame 462 *f'óng*  
 color of fresh (-ly woven undyed) cloth *f'ám*  
 color of sun 395 ~~ts'it~~ *ziäg*  
 color of sun behind clouds *ts'ám*  
 color of undyed silk *p'ieng*  
 color of young plants—pale green? 219 *ts'ieng-*  
*ts'ung*  
 color w/ cinnabar, paint vermilion *tán*  
 color; appearance *siäk*  
 colored jade *p'iug*  
 colorize, variegate 184 *g'wäd*  
 colors ~~ts'it~~ *ts'äd*
- colors of plants in fall—dark brown? 570  
*g'iweng'wäng*  
 coma, trance 4 *d'ien*  
 comb 161 ~~ts'it~~ *liäg*  
 comb 347 *tsiät*  
 comb 452 *b'iar*  
 comb hair 347 *tsiäd*  
 comb the hair 347 *tsiät*  
 combine 250 *liäg*  
 combine, double 46 *kliäm*  
 combine, double 井也 46 *kliäm*  
 combine, to have both 6 *lung*  
 combine; monopolize; annex, engulf 6 *piəng*  
 combine? 48 *'iog*  
 comb-pin 495 *liäg f'ieg*  
 come 279 *g'ied*  
 come 49 *g'wər*  
 come 49 ~~ngiär~~ *ngiär*  
 come 308 *läg*  
 come *liäg*  
 come in well 21 *təng*  
 come into contact? *kiogb'ák*  
 come to 279 *xiät*  
 come to *ngiär*  
 come to aid of, save 212 *liəng*  
 come to grief? 398 *g'iap*  
 come to power, succeed (of inanimates also) 166  
*dz'iög*  
 come to realize, suddenly get it 26 *xiwəng*  
 come to, accede to; send (to) *tsiät*  
 come to, reach *d'äd diäd*  
 come to, until, when 152 *d'əg*  
 come together 229 *b'ög*  
 come together 229 *b'ug*  
 come together, accumulate 46 ~~g'it~~ *gliäb*  
 come together, unite 639 ~~ts'it~~ *ts'eb*  
 comedian *lieng*  
 comedo *ka*  
 comely (sc young man) *ts'ien?/ts'ien-*  
*comet dziwadsien*  
 comet? *f'ients'am*  
 comet? *f'ients'äng*  
 comet? *f'ienb'äng*  
 comet? nebula? 142 *b'wät b'wə*  
 comets in general 341 *dz'ämts'äng*  
 comfort, be quiet 50 *iwäd*  
 comfortable 4 *siäd*  
 comfortable, secure *tsiwá*  
 comfortable, tranquil 244 *nieng*  
 comfy 50 *k'wad*  
 comfy *g'ög*  
 coming & going 571 *d'iog-d'iog*  
 coming & going *b'wán-b'wán*  
 command 87 *g'og*  
 command *swən*  
 command, edict 137 *liəng*  
 commandant (dial) *liəng*  
 commander? *f'iadtwən*  
 commander of gatehouse garrison *kwánliəng*  
 commence, start work 99 *ts'iäng*  
 commentary to an old text *k'égko*  
 commissar of agriculture *d'ien*  
 commodity *giwədp'iwə*  
 common 27 *d'iung-d'iung*

- common folk ~~piəiəp~~ pāg  
 commoners, neither officials nor nobles  
*siəqhiən*  
 communicating (navigable??) *g'üngd'ung*  
 communicative power 400 *tsiən-tsiən*  
 commutation of corvée (hire subst or direct  
 pay?) *kängdiog*  
 compare 141 ~~piəp~~ piəp  
 compare & make equal 94 *kük*  
 compare (ie side-by-side) 248 *p'iəg*  
 compare ?measure *kəng*  
 compare, measure; normalize 446 ~~piəp~~ p'iəm  
 compare; be different *diog*  
 compass 49 ~~kiwəp~~ kiwəg  
 compendium of court music 46 ~~kiwəp~~  
*kiəbdiog*  
 compendium of court music *liək'iäng*  
 compete 94 *kük*  
 compete 94 *kök*  
 compete *d'iog*  
 competent, intelligent 41 *g'ien*  
 competitive (ly) 42 *g'iäng*  
 complain 497 *lian*  
 complain *lianxiər*  
 complain 28 *d'uk*  
 complain? *tsiərsiə*  
 complaint *glāk*  
 complaisant, mild *miwän mian*  
 complete 1 ~~həg~~ kər  
 complete 301 ~~g'it~~ g'iug  
 complete 49 *g'wän*  
 complete 21 *diəng*  
 complete *tän*  
 complete 246 *dz'iwän*  
 complete 8 *piət*  
 complete unit, the whole thing 246 ~~liəp~~ l'iər  
 complete, accomplish 21 *lian*  
 complete, comprehensive 320 'əm  
 complete, end 166 *tsög*  
 complete, total 246 *dz'iwän*  
 completed time, whole season, whole year 246  
*tswəd*  
 completely sundered *k'wädziä*  
 compliant 57 *'iwän*  
 compliant 57 *'iwän'iər?*  
 compliant 57 *'iwän'ied?*  
 compliant 450 *'iwärd'ä*  
 compliant 57 *'iwärnwər*  
 compliant? *l'əp*  
 compliant? *d'ieq-d'ieq*  
 compliant? seductive? 57 ~~kwärngwər~~  
*kwärngwər*  
 complicated business *giwät-giwät*  
 complicated, confused?? *χo*  
 complicated, confusing "mingled & mixed" 1  
*g'ielg'wät*  
 compound graph ("provided, augmented") 17  
*dz'ieq*  
 compress 47 *k'əp*  
 compressed figure pattern *tsiökmiwän*  
 comrade 33 ~~g'it~~ gliäg  
 comrade 141 *b'wän*  
 concave 317 'əp  
 conceal *g'werkiap*  
 conceal 127 *niək*  
 conceal 36 *ziäng*  
 conceal 48 'u  
 conceal 491 'iən  
 conceal 590 'iər  
 conceal, to hide 672 'iök 'ög  
 concealed laughter 107 ~~χieŋ~~ *miəng*  
 concealed smile 46 *k'iem*  
 conceited ~~χie~~ χieb  
 conceited *diä*  
 conceited? 72 *g'io*  
 Concius *k'unglsiäg*  
 concord, harmony 104 *mliök*  
 concubine's son *ngiäl*  
 condiment *näddiög*  
 condiments? side dishes? sambal? *siagsniög*  
 condole *g'wed*  
 condole *ngian*  
 condole *liog*  
 conduct, deportment? 48 *kiog*  
 conduct, deportment? *tsio*  
 conductor's baton *liən?*  
 conduit or pipe *g'əm*  
 condyle of bone ~~g'it~~ g'üg  
 condyle of bone 107 ~~χie~~ kük  
 confection w/soft stuck to hard *siək?*  
 confer 47 *kəp*  
 confer (upon) 659 *dz'əng*  
 confident *liä*  
 confiscate, forfeit for official use *mwətnəp*  
 conform to, imitate 9 *piwäng*  
 Confucian; weak 289 ~~χie~~ *niug*  
 confuse 184 ~~χie~~ *kul*  
 confuse & mislead 373 *g'iwengg'w*  
 confuse, tangled 422 *b'iwän p'iwän*  
 confused 52 *kwək*  
 confused 107 ~~χiwäng~~ *mwäng*  
 confused 52 *g'wək-g'wək*  
 confused 117 *ngər*  
 confused 120 *hiäg*  
 confused 107 *pög*  
 confused *pwəd*  
 confused 192 *blwän*  
 confused *b'wəd*  
 confused 107 ~~mäglə~~ *mägläg*  
 confused 107 *mängziäng*  
 confused 107 *mwäng χmwäng*  
 confused 184 *mwängmwän*  
 confused 184 *mwän mwän*  
 confused 184 *mwän*  
 confused 184 *'iwän*  
 confused stuff 694 *g'wək-d'wän*  
 confused, disordered 352 *ts'ängnäng*  
 confused, disorderly 593 *b'ungsdöng*  
 confused, fouled up 352 *dz'änghiäng*  
 confused, fouled up 352 *dz'ängnäng*  
 confused, inchoate 224 *ts'iem*  
 confused, lost in fog 107 ~~χiwäng~~ *mwäng*  
 confused, misled, rebellious *b'wət*  
 confused, mixed *müng*  
 confused, vague 373 *χiwäng χwäng*  
 confusion, buzzing 373 *giwäng*  
 congeal 224 *siap*  
 congeal, coagulate 290 *ngiängd'iad*  
 congeal, freeze 290 *ngiäng*  
 congealed sheep's blood *k'əm*  
 conifer, prob Abies sp, *tsiung*  
 conifer, prob Abies sp, *ts'iwung*  
 conifer→ coffin doodad *kwäd kwät*  
 conjoining *səmg'əp*  
 connect 1 *kiäd*  
 connect 45 *g'ien*  
 connect 25 *liwät*  
 connect 493 *lian*  
 connect 493 *liən*  
 connect, continue 250 *dziuk*  
 connect, continue 493 *bliwän*  
 connect, fasten 33 *glāk*  
 connect, string up 82 *kwän*  
 connect, tie together 320 ~~kiät~~ *k'iäb*  
 connect; get between; consult 639 *ts'əm*  
 connecting lane, alley *d'ung*  
 connecting ring 250 *dziuk*  
 connection 179 *tsiad*  
 connective tissue, membrane 107 *māk*  
 consequential *piog*  
 conserve, protect 'iən  
 consider carefully 104 ~~miäglə~~ *miüglüg*  
 consider for example *hiäkb'iwo*  
 consider, measure 342 *ts'wän*  
 consider, plan 104 *məg*  
 consider, plan 104 *miüg*  
 consort 141 *p'iər*  
 consort, mate; match, an equal 141 *p'iwər*  
 constant *g'əng*  
 constant *diäng*  
 constellation *liöngsieng*  
 constipation 232 *tsiet*  
 constipation? *g'wän*  
 constricted *g'ien*  
 constricted way 47 *iamliöng*  
 constricted, hard to pass thru 47 *χliäm χliäm*  
 construct *liök*  
 consult 179 *tsiär*  
 consult, take part in decision 301 ~~ziəts'əm~~  
*giägl'səm*  
 contact 639 *tsiap*  
 contact; penetrate; be successful 571 *l'ung*  
 contain 46 *g'əm*  
 contain food in cheek 46 *k'iam*  
 contain food in mouth 589 ~~b'wə~~ *b'äg*  
 contain, envelop 49 *'iwän*  
 contain, possess *b'iük? b'iüg?*  
 contain; be contained 207 *diung*  
 container measure stb abt 1 pint *siäng*  
 container, basket or box 469 *k'ük*  
 container, box 233 *luk*  
 contemporaries, peer group 233 *d'ioqliwän*  
 contemporary *siädsük*  
 contemptible 107 *miög-miög*  
 contented 47 *kiap*  
 contented *ngiän*  
 contented 193 *'ian-'ian*  
 contentious 392 *χian*  
 continually *tsiəng*  
 continue 639 *ts'iap*  
 continue /*kiei-*  
 continue, succeed *käng*  
 continue, successively 179 ~~χie~~ *dziäd*

- continuity? 476 *tsiəqsəwən*  
 continuous spewing? 25 *liəttwət*  
 continuously connected *d'ian*  
 contract 47 *χiəp*  
 contract, shut (sc flower) 150 *sio̯k*  
 contract, treaty, written agreement 48 *iog'io̯k*  
 contradict *'iog*  
 contrary, refractory (sc horse) 592 ~~*piəm*~~ *piwəm*  
 contribute, provide 248 ~~*piwə*~~ *piug*  
 contrive, force, seize the day 48 *kiog*  
 contrived, artificial 57 ~~*ngwəiə*~~ *ngiwər*  
 control 78 *tsəgliəd*  
 control line; regulatrix *kiəg*  
 control, govern, dominate *kiənggiwəng*  
 control, oversee 16 ~~*siəg*~~ *siəd*  
 control, settle 16 *liər*  
 contusion, bruise *giwəg*  
 conventional wisdom *χiangngiwən*  
 converse 41 *'ian*  
 convex 25 *d'wət*  
 convex bank/cliff 319 *kiə̯k*  
 convey *siəghāng*  
 cook ~~*ts'əg*~~ *ts'ab*  
 cook *ts'əg*  
 cook 177 ~~*ts'əg*~~ *ts'ab*  
 cook 224 *d'am*  
 cook 194 *b'əghien*  
 cook 194 *b'əglieng*  
 cook *b'əghien*  
 cook pots 666 *əmwāng*  
 cook until done 316 *piə̯g*  
 cook until soft 224 *dz'iem*  
 cook, boil 259 *siəng*  
 cook, prepare food 46 *kām*  
 cooked to mush, mushy 184 *iwərglān*  
 cooking pot 260 *g'wāk*  
 cooking pot 259 *dziəm dz'i*  
 cookpot ; cont meas 316 ~~*b'iwə*~~ *b'iug*  
 cooky *g'āt*  
 cooky or cake *g'iəg*  
 cool wind one of 8 winds *gliəngpiəm*  
 cool, chilly *tsiəg*  
 copious *ngwər-ngwər*  
 copious (of water) *g'ān-g'ān*  
 copious, abundant 70 *kā*  
 copious, of rainfall 189 *log*  
 copiously flowing *sān-sān*  
 copiously flowing 107 *mung'ung*  
 copper *l'ia̯kkiam*  
 copper *l'ud'ia̯k*  
 copper or bronze 462 *d'ung*  
 copy *gliəng*  
 copy 24 *ts'əg*  
 copy 24 ~~*ts'əg*~~ *ts'ab*  
 copy book *d'əng*  
 copy, imitate 36 *siəg*  
 coral *sāng'o*  
 cord 82 *kwən*  
 cord 376 *g'ieq*  
 cord 469 *g'ieq*  
 cord 469 *g'ieq*  
 cord *d'iwət*  
 cord *l'əng*  
 cord 496 *tso*  
 cord *siəng*  
 cord *pwā*  
 cord on ceremonial cap *g'wəng*  
 cord that fastens seal to belt 376 ~~*g'wə*~~ *g'wāg*  
 cord, rope *niung*  
 cord, string m/o bamboo 192 *ts'ian*  
 cord; marking-line 171 *d'ieng*  
 cord? 192 *siən*  
 core of horn *d'əg*  
 corner *k'ie̯g*  
 corner of lips 481 *miwən*  
 corner of mouth 203 ~~*niə̯g*~~ *niə̯b*  
 corner of room, depository 649 *tiam*  
 corner, angle 319 ~~*l'əng*~~ *gləng*  
 corner, angle, turned-up roof corner 319 ~~*g'ə*~~ *g'əg*  
 cornered, angular, flanged 319 ~~*kwə*~~ *kāg*  
 corners of bell mouth *siən*  
 corners of hall platform *dz'ie̯g*  
 corners of oval bell; upturned corners of roof  
*blwān*  
 corporal soul *g'wən*  
 corpse 4 *siər*  
 corpulence *l'ien*  
 corral? 46 *gliəm*  
 correct 146 *diəg*  
 correct 146 *diəg*  
 correct 649 *niap*  
 correct & proper *d'iem?*  
 correct, accurate 303 ~~*l'ie̯*~~ *l'iab*  
 correct, control, govern 307 *siat*  
 correct, proper, chaste *liəng*  
 correct, regular 176 *ts'ək?/ts'ek*  
 correct, set straight 171 *l'iek*  
 correctly dressed, spiffy *diəg*  
 correlation *səmg'əp*  
 corroded surface of iron or steel *siəng*  
 corroded surface of iron or steel *səng*  
 corrosion of copper alloys? *diəd*  
 corrupt, diseased, rotten *l'io̯g*  
 corvee labor *siən*  
 corvee laborer; foot soldier 25 *ts'wət*  
 corvee, draft 28 *diog*  
 cosmetic make-up *pwān*  
 cosmetic or face powder *liərp'iwān*  
 cosmetic paste *tsiəng*  
 cosmetic rouge of cinnabar *pwān*  
 cost of transport *tsiəgp'iwə*  
 cottage, hut 47 ~~*l'ə*~~ *glāb*  
 cotton *b'āk'd'ie̯p?*  
 cotton boll (dial) "head"? 262 *l'og*  
 cotton cloth? *l'əppwə*  
 couchside table *diə*  
 cough 386 *k'əg*  
 cough up phlegm, expectorate 266 *sug*  
 cough, clear throat 48 *k'ie̯ng*  
 count, enumerate 342 *siwən swān*  
 count, reckon 342 *swān*  
 countenance, facial expression *piəng*  
 counter for round things 329 *k'lwār*  
 counter for things (→ for people) 1 *giwān*  
 counterattack (which tone?) 94 *ngiəngkiek*  
 counterpart 141 *pwəd*  
 counting tally 342 *swān*  
 countryside 268 *diā*  
 courier station, relay *giūg*  
 course of study *g'əkn'giəp*  
 court 20 *d'io̯g*  
 court herald? chancellor? *nəp'ngiān*  
 court officer *liəng'iwəd*  
 court official *tsiəng*  
 court official ?usher? *tsāliəg*  
 court, courtyard *d'ie̯ng*  
 court, courtyard (2 tone) *d'ie̯ng*  
 courtier, man of gentry class *kiwəntsiəg*  
 courtroom, chamber for trying cases?  
*ngiuktāk'd'*  
 courtyard wall *giwān*  
 cousin w/common grfa 407 *dz'uktsiəg*  
 cover 46 *kāb*  
 cover 231 ~~*kwə*~~ *kəb*  
 cover 231 ~~*χ'ə*~~ *χ'əb*  
 cover 107 ~~*χ'wə*~~ *nāg*  
 cover 305 ~~*kwə*~~ *lab*  
 cover 305 *səm*  
 cover 305 *ts'iam*  
 cover 561 *d'og*  
 cover 561 *d'og*  
 cover 305 ~~*d'io̯g*~~ *d'iab*  
 cover *ziəg*  
 cover 305 *dz'ie̯p*  
 cover *pāng*  
 cover 8 *piər*  
 cover *piwān*  
 cover 107 *miək*  
 cover 107 *miək*  
 cover 493 *miwən*  
 cover 590 *'ād*  
 cover 231 *'əp*  
 cover 231 *'iam*  
 cover 231 *'iung*  
 cover (prob 46 *kəm*  
 cover bird to keep it from flying away 305 ~~*kwə*~~ *lab*  
 cover seed 231 ~~*χ'əg*~~ *'iab*  
 cover w/ dirt 231 *'iəm*  
 cover w/ hand 231 *'əp*  
 cover w/ the hand 231 *'əm*  
 cover, envelop 46 ~~*kwə*~~ *kāb*  
 cover, hide 267 ~~*kwə*~~ *liəb*  
 cover, hide 8 *piəd*  
 cover, hide 231 *'əp*  
 cover, hide 231 *'əm*  
 cover, protect 305 *l'əp*  
 cover, protect 8 *piər*  
 cover, roof thatch 543 *piəng*  
 cover; covered 107 *mək*  
 cover; deceive 107 *mung*  
 cover; to trap 74 *'iam* *'iəm*  
 cover? *l'io*  
 cover? put on head? 285 *log*  
 covered carriage *piwān*  
 covered galleries 328 ~~*ngə*~~ *ngāg*  
 covered kettle w/spout & legs 239 *g'wā*  
 covered with, bear 46 ~~*g'ə*~~ *g'əb*  
 covering 305 ~~*d'io̯g*~~ *d'iab*  
 covering 8 *miət*  
 covering 107 *miək*  
 covering on carriage 107 *miək*

covering-cloth *k'ung*  
 coverlet 231 *k'iəm*  
 coverlets 305 ~~tiəg~~ *d'iab*  
 covet *χiəm*  
 covet 340 *l'am*  
 covet 482 *d'iəm*  
 covetous 482 ~~l'əg~~ *l'əb*  
 covetous *mwəg*  
 covetous, envious 340 *gləm*  
 cow tongue low sickness *g'iəm*  
 cow-feeder ~~hiə~~ *k'iwag*  
 crack 273 ~~χər~~ *χar*  
 crack in chariot 25 *tiwəd*  
 crack, burst 229 ~~plək~~ *plək*  
 crack, gap, chapping of skin 272 ~~tsiab~~ *tsiab*  
 crack, split 229 *χiəg*  
 crack, split 154 *d'ək*  
 cracked not broken *p'iər*  
 cracked not broken 109 *m'wən*  
 cracked skin *l'iwət*  
 crafty 679 *dz'am*  
 crafty 679 *dz'am dz'am*  
 crafty; swindler 88 *kög*  
 craggy *dz'amhian*  
 cramp in calf of leg *ts'iog*  
 cramped 319 *k'iüng*  
 cramped 150 *tsiög*  
 cramped, palsied, bent-over 319 *g'ioks'ioök*  
 cramped; exhausted; destitute 319 ~~g'ioäng~~ *g'iüng*  
 cramped; warped 57 ~~iwarg'iwär~~ *iwarg'iwär*  
 cranial abscess 262 *l'uk*  
 cranium 107 *m'iam*  
 cranium 107 *m'iwäm*  
 crannies, folds of mountain *sug*  
 crashing noise *g'wəng-g'wəng*  
 crater? *päng*  
 crave, desire 340 *gläm*  
 crawl *l'ieg*  
 crawl *p'əkb'ək*  
 crawl *b'wob'iük*  
 crawly worm *tsiəks'ioök*  
 crazy ( r; 58 *kiət*  
 credential 44 *k'iər*  
 creep? 400 *l'ian*  
 creepers 192 *liwər*  
 creeping, spreading 101 *m'iwän*  
 crescent 319 *kük*  
 cress *g'ian*  
 crest-like 347 *tsiət dz'iel*  
 crevice, opening; tendency 109 ~~χ'ien~~ *χ'ien m'ien*  
 cricket *ko*  
 cricket *kiung*  
 cricket *g'iung*  
 cricket *d'iatkiwat*  
 cricket *siət'siwət*  
 cricket? *ts'iengl'iat*  
 cricket? *d'iengmuk*  
 crime, offense, disaster *siəng ?/s'i*  
 crinkle, wrinkle 272 ~~tsiab~~ *tsiab*  
 crippled, walking w/difficulty 450 *wər'l wər*  
 criticise, blame *kiər*  
 criticise, dispute *kög*  
 criticise, evaluate 446 ~~b'liəng~~ *b'liəng*  
 criticize, satirize 436 ~~piəm~~ *piwəm*

critter (crab?) *käd*  
 critter (sko burrowing frog?) 468 *glukwək*  
 critter (supernatural?) *hiərb'iüg*  
 critter (tree frog?) *niəng*  
 critter *l'itt'ät*  
 critter (weird) 455 *g'wət*  
 critter abalone 316 *b'ioök*  
 critter alligator *d'är*  
 critter alligator *d'är d'an*  
 critter bat 514 *piənp'üök*  
 critter bat (dial) *liəkmək*  
 critter bat (dial) 630 *siəns'io*  
 critter bivalve, *Arca inflata* 320 *χäm*  
 critter clam 320 *kəpl'är*  
 critter clam *g'iet*  
 critter coquina 46 *χ'em*  
 critter crab 58 ~~kiwär~~ *kiwär*  
 critter crab *k'ioöks'ioök*  
 critter crab 337 *giwät*  
 critter crab *g'äg*  
 critter crab *g'ieg*  
 fish crabs *d'iwär*  
 critter crab 78 *dziəm*  
 critter crab 248 *b'wängg'ieg*  
 critter crab ("sideways-critter crab"?) 248  
*b'wängg'äg*  
 critter crab *Macrocheira kampferi* *liək*  
 critter crab *Uca arcuata* *m'iwängd'io*  
 critter creepy-crawly *d'ənggiər?*  
 critter creepy-crawly *kiərkiu*  
 critter creepy-crawly *ts'iəngk'iweg*  
 critter creepy-crawly *lwərg'ieg*  
 critter creepy-crawly *mädz'an*  
 critter crocodile *ngäk*  
 critter crustacean *dz'iel*  
 critter crustacean, edible (crayfish?)  
*dziwəlkung*  
 critter cuttlefish 289 *hiög*  
 critter cuttlefish *Sepia esculenta* *'odz'ək*  
 critter dragon *kiwəlliung*  
 critter dragon *liəng*  
 critter dragon 266 *liung*  
 critter freshwater gastropod *lwär'siər*  
 critter frog 468 *kiəng*  
 critter frog 468 *kwək*  
 critter frog *k'ieg*  
 critter frog 423, 434 ~~g'əmäng~~ *g'äbmäng*  
 critter frog 434 *g'ämäg*  
 critter frog 468 *g'ieg*  
 critter frog *liwän*  
 critter frog 468 *w'äg*  
 critter frog or toad 468 *kiwəngniəng*  
 critter frog or toad 423 *miən*  
 critter frog? 553 *'iänd'io*  
 critter gecko *diəgg'u*  
 critter gecko *d'ian*  
 critter gecko (dial) *lod'ian*  
 critter *Gecko japonica* *siögkiöng*  
 critter *Gecko sophora* *siögkiöngg'wär*  
 critter in sea *liög*  
 critter in sea *siwət*  
 critter in sea *ts'niög*  
 critter in water *kiögl'lä*  
 critter in water *l'ap*

critter in water *d'iogd'iuəng*  
 critter in water (ko crustacean?) *liupiat*  
 critter in water like fish *kiwän*  
 critter in water, poison ?  
 critter in water, w/legs *kiöf'io*  
 critter jellyfish 561 ~~d'äg~~ *d'äg*  
 critter jellyfish 561 *d'äg*  
 critter lady whale 537 *ngieg*  
 critter leech 397 *liət*  
 critter leech *mäg'ieg*  
 critter like rat *'ək*  
 critter like turtle *χung*  
 critter lizard *siwər*  
 critter lizard *d'iəng l'ieŋg*  
 critter lizard (gecko?) *'iänd'ian*  
 critter lizard *Phrynosoma* *sp kəpkäd*  
 critter lizard, prob skink, *Eumeces* *sp siekd'iek*  
 critter missing limb 58 ~~kiär~~ *kiär*  
 critter mollusc *diod'iar*  
 critter mollusc 192 ~~lwär~~ *lwär*  
 critter mollusc (razor clam?) 229 *b'iəng*  
 critter mussel 320 *kəp*  
 critter mussel or oyster 229 *b'üŋg*  
 critter myth *g'iungg'iwəngg'ioχio*  
 critter myth *hiəng'wäng*  
 critter myth *l'iwəll'iek*  
 critter myth *d'wər*  
 critter myth *b'əng*  
 critter myth 111 ~~m'wanm'wan~~ *m'wanm'wan*  
 critter myth */nwät*  
 critter myth */tsiəungo*  
 critter myth */tsiəungiwə*  
 critter name *kiət'k'iwät?*  
 critter name *kiögd'iang*  
 critter name *kiäk*  
 critter name *kiət'k'iwät*  
 critter name *kiäŋg*  
 critter name *k'äm*  
 critter name *χäd*  
 critter name 380 *χopög*  
 critter name 380 *χob'ök*  
 critter name *χuk*  
 critter name *giüg*  
 critter name *giwək*  
 critter name 46 *gliäm*  
 critter name *g'əpd'iu*  
 critter name 286 *g'ieg*  
 critter name 286 ~~g'iwäg~~ *g'iwäg*  
 critter name *g'wan*  
 critter name *g'wət'g'wər*  
 critter name *hiəng*  
 critter name *hiu*  
 critter name *l'ienku*  
 critter name *l'od'äg*  
 critter name *l'ungl'ung*  
 critter name *l'ioök*  
 critter name *siəd*  
 critter name *sliəg*  
 critter name *tsiär*  
 critter name *diəd d'iad*  
 critter name *diögd'io*  
 critter name *d'ä*  
 critter name *d'ukgiuk*  
 critter name 445 *liəd*



- critter name *lungf'iar*  
 critter name *liaplân*  
 critter name *liêngg'jo*  
 critter name *liên*  
 critter name *dz'iu*  
 critter name *pâksia*  
 critter name *piakiüg*  
 critter name *p'iwad?*  
 critter name *p'iwadm'iwatd'iwat*  
 critter name *b'uksuk*  
 critter name *380 b'iar*  
 critter name *b'iwadb'iwad*  
 critter name *mâgçwia*  
 critter name *m'iwândian*  
 critter name *'atdiu*  
 critter name *'iwân*  
 critter one-horned ungulate **217** ~~g'äg'är~~  
*g'är'd'är*  
 critter oyster *liad*  
 critter oyster **229** *b'ëg*  
 critter oyster **229** *b'ëng*  
 critter oyster **229** *b'ien b'ien*  
 critter oyster *Ostrea taliwanensis* ~~g'ög~~ *g'öb*  
 critter pearl-bearing shellfish **561** *t'ög*  
 critter perh a crustacean *tângkung*  
 critter piping frog **468** *g'ïökt's'ïök*  
 critter salamander (*Cynops sp?*) *giwänggiwân*  
 critter seaside shellfish **46** *çemgiwät*  
 critter shellfish *g'wetd'äk*  
 critter shellfish *d'ian*  
 critter shellfish **28** *d'ïök*  
 critter shellfish *dz'ëk*  
 critter shellfish ~~p'ä~~ ~~p'ä~~ *p'äg*  
 critter shellfish ~~b'iar~~ *b'ïag*  
 critter shellfish **229** *müng?*  
 critter shellfish ; ?mother-of-pearl? **140** *lieg*  
 critter shellfish above tide line *piog*  
 critter shellfish found in water *g'am*  
 critter shellfish symbiotic w/ crab *d'io*  
 critter shrimp *g'ä*  
 critter slug **455** ~~k'watd'iu~~ *kiwaldiug*  
 critter snail *d'ïäkkiäp*  
 critter snail *ts'iar'kiäp*  
 critter snail ~~diu~~ ~~diu~~ *diug d'iuug*  
 critter snail *log*  
 critter snail *dziwankwa*  
 critter snail *Eulota quaestia* ~~k'watwä~~ *kwarlwâr*  
 critter snail *Eulotcallizona amaliae* ~~k'wängiüg~~  
*kwârngiüg*  
 critter snail *Melania libertina* ~~k'watwä~~  
*kwarlwâr*  
 critter snail *Plectotropio vulgivaga* *diëgdüi*  
 critter snake *kiëgs'ïögd'ia*  
 critter snake ~~g'wä~~ *g'ab*  
 critter snake **482** *hiam*  
 critter snake *ts'ïengkiäm'd'ia*  
 critter snake **96** ~~h'ä~~ *dliäd*  
 critter snake **7** *p'ïök*  
 critter snake *müâng*  
 critter tadpole **686** *k'wät*  
 critter tadpole **686** *k'wätu*  
 critter tadpole **686** *g'wätlung*  
 critter tadpole *tieng*  
 critter toad **77, 553** ~~kiöfio~~ *kiwâr'io*  
 critter toad **468** ~~k'wäts'ïög~~ *k'iwagts'ïög*  
 critter toad **468** ~~k'wäts'ïög~~ *k'iwagb'ïug*  
 critter toad **335, 553** *liäm'dio*  
 critter toad **335, 553** *liäm'io*  
 critter toad **335** *liäm'dio*  
 critter toad **663** *ts'ïök*  
 critter toad **393** *ts'ïögsiär*  
 critter toad *liökt's'ïök*  
 critter toad **423** *pwâng*  
 critter toad **423** *mëng*  
 critter toad or frog? **423** *t'omäng*  
 critter toad st eat snakes *d'ienb'iwö*  
 critter tortoise ~~kiwäg~~ *kiwër*  
 critter tortoise *ngüwänk'iwä*  
 critter tortoise *ts'äd*  
 critter tortoise *d'öng*  
 critter tortoise for divination *tsiwärg'iweg*  
 critter turtle *ngog*  
 critter turtle *ngwän ngwan*  
 critter turtle *tsiwärg'iweg*  
 critter turtle *liap*  
 critter turtle *piäl*  
 critter w/fish body, bird wings *hwä*  
 critter water scorpion *siwärt'ad*  
 critter whale (?) *g'liäng*  
 critter worm *k'ïök'dian*  
 critter worm **14** *d'ian*  
 critter worm or caterpillar stb poisonous  
*b'üggpwo*  
 critter wormicle **57** *'iwan*  
 critters ("squirmy"?) **142** *çiwör*  
 critters bivalves *t'liang*  
 critters kinds of shellfish *g'iwëen*  
 critters w/shells **290** *g'ungd'ïong*  
 critters, gen term for creepy-crawlies **393** *d'iar*  
 critter scaly dragon, alligator *kög*  
 crone *k'äk*  
 crooked **58** ~~k'ia~~ ~~k'ia~~ *k'iar*  
 crooked **57** ~~k'wä~~ *k'war*  
 crooked **57** *çiwär*  
 crooked **57** *ngwät*  
 crooked *'än?*  
 crooked **57** ~~çög~~ *'iwër*  
 crooked (of spine) **319** ~~kiu~~ *kiug*  
 crooked (wood) *'ög*  
 crooked arrow **57** *'iwan*  
 crooked back **283** *piwo*  
 crooked chin *k'iem*  
 crooked chin, ugly face **72** *k'liam-k'liam*  
 crooked cliffs *g'ia*  
 crooked go front **35** *dz'ïag*  
 crooked go out *dz'ïap*  
 crooked sewing *'iwen*  
 crooked talk, calumny **57** ~~çiwä~~ *çiwär*  
 crooked wood **319** ~~ku~~ *küug*  
 crooked, slanting *täd*  
 crooked, sloppy, negligent **590** ~~çgd'ä~~ *'ardar*  
 crooked; depraved **35** ~~dziä~~ *dziäg*  
 crooked? crossways? **319** *t'liung*  
 crook-head drill *k'iem*  
 crop, giblets, of bird **672** *'ïök 'ög*  
 cross (sc. water, by fording) **240** *d'iap*  
 cross by ferry **388** *g'wäng*  
 cross in boat **173** *liög*  
 cross or fall over **58** *giwät*  
 cross over **571** *t'ïog*  
 cross over **179** *tsiär*  
 cross over, jump over **179** *liäd*  
 cross stream *hwân*  
 cross, exceed *glân*  
 cross, pass over **116** *t'iak*  
 cross, pass over **169** *ziad*  
 cross, weave **94** ~~ku~~ *küug*  
 crossbar of door? **584** ~~tsä~~ *tsäg*  
 crossbeam of bell frame **344** ~~siwän~~ *siwän*  
 crossbeam of bell frame **344** ~~siwän~~ *siwän*  
 crossbeam, yoke etc. **388** *g'äng*  
 crossbow **295** ~~na~~ *näg*  
 crossbow *p'äng*  
 crossbow tooth *g'ung*  
 crossbows of all kinds **42** *g'iangno*  
 crosspiece at foot of stand **388** *kwäng*  
 cross-purposed *sög*  
 crossroads *ngod'ög*  
 crossroads **571** *t'liung*  
 crosswise **388** *g'wäng*  
 crosswise **584** *ts'äk*  
 crotch (of trousers etc) **185** *ts'a*  
 crotch of trousers ( **164** *läng*  
 crouch, lie down; sleep **634** ~~ngwä~~ *ngäb*  
 crowd *t'ög d'ög*  
 crowd **180** *dz'iwäd*  
 crowd of followers **593** *piog-piog*  
 crowd of servants *b'iwänd'ien*  
 crowd, flock *çien*  
 crowd, press, push *g'ian*  
 crowd, to jostle **407** *dz'ük*  
 crowded together **180** *dz'iwät*  
 crowded, jammed up **320** *kapg'ial*  
 crucible for melting precious metals **46** ~~kwä~~ *käb*  
 crude, approximate **533** *käng*  
 crude, rough ~~tsog~~ *tsösb*  
 crude, simple **533** ~~liä~~ *liäg*  
 cruel **290** *k'ök*  
 cruel **48** *ngiok*  
 cruel? *ts'äm'g'ek?*  
 crumpled, pushed down **135** *b'ïeng*  
 crush **55** ~~läk~~ *läk*  
 cry out, against **86** ~~çog~~ *g'öb*  
 cry out, call ~~çiwäg~~ *giug*  
 cry w/o stopping *k'iangläng*  
 cry, weep **25** *t'iwat*  
 cultivate *d'ien*  
 cultivate **459** *log*  
 cultivate field *d'ien*  
 cultivate plants **17** *tsiög*  
 cultivate, inquire, seek, calculate **44** *kiär*  
 cultivated land *d'ien*  
 cup **46** *kung*  
 cup *kian*  
 cup **363** *kwo*  
 cup **47** *k'äp*  
 cup **323** *çä*  
 cup **46** *g'em*  
 cup *ngä*  
 cup **27** *t'liung*  
 cup **26** ~~siä~~ *siäg*  
 cup **291** *län*

- cup 291 *tsân*  
cup *tswân*  
cup *diang*  
cup *d'âng*  
cup *pieg*  
cup 300 *pwəg*  
cup 446 *p'iwām*  
cup 446 *b'iwām*  
cup *mwâ*  
cure, recover 97 *l'liôg dliôg*  
cured *ts'iwân*  
curl? *liwak*  
curling *ziô*  
currency; tax, fee 138 *b'iad*  
curry comb *b'ôg*  
course 175 *liôg*  
course *liôg*  
course 96 ~~liôg~~ *liäd*  
course 175 ~~liôg~~ *liiag*  
course *dz'izandz'liôg*  
course *'iag*  
cursory; negligent *kân*  
curtain 46 *gliam*  
curtain *g'wâng*  
curtain 164 *liang*  
curtain *d'iwär*  
curtain 475 *ziäk*  
curtain *dz'ien*  
curtain *miwân*  
curtain, fringe, flounce 164 *liam*  
curtain, tent 112 *mwân*  
curtain? *d'umgdiumg*  
curve, twisting? *g'liôg kiôg*  
curved 319 ~~li~~ *küg*  
curved, curling 319 *g'liôg*  
curved wall 49 *g'iwân*  
curving around 49 *g'iwân'ân*  
curving path up steep incline *liaddia*  
curving up & down? 57 *'iwân-'iwân*  
cushion *kiëng kiweng g'iwëng*  
cushion *isog*  
custom, practice 82 *kwan*  
customs, usages 9 ~~piäm~~ *piwäm*  
cut 273 *kiäd*  
cut 274 *klwâr*  
cut *k'ân*  
cut 273 *k'ân*  
cut *ngien*  
cut 342 *lân*  
cut 342 *liwat hwât*  
cut 342 *hwâ*  
cut 342 *hwân liwan*  
cut 154 *liëk*  
cut 341 *tsiam*  
cut 486 ~~ts'wâ~~ ~~ts'wâ~~ *ts'wâg*  
cut 95 ~~li~~ *bliär*  
cut 140 *liëg*  
cut 140 *liëg*  
cut 95 ~~li~~ *bliäd*  
cut *liag*  
cut 95 ~~li~~ *bliär*  
cut 140 *liëg*  
cut 342 *hwât*  
cut 341 *dz'am*
- cut 16 *dz'iar*  
cut (cloth) 16 ~~dz'iar~~ *dz'ar*  
cut (ie dice, mince?) 587 *ts'iet*  
cut apart, flay 229 *môg*  
cut cloth for clothing; to control 16 *liäd*  
cut cloth to measure 402 ~~li~~ *liäg*  
cut ear-tuft 203 ~~li~~ *niöb*  
cut feet off 273 *ngwät*  
cut fine 342 *liwan*  
cut fine 342 *liwan d'wân*  
cut fine, chop 342 *ts'wân*  
cut firewood 342 *siën*  
cut fodder 486 *dz'wör*  
cut hair *liär*  
cut into slices or wedges 274 *klam*  
cut into small pieces 600 *dz'u*  
cut jade 650 *hwär*  
cut meat 342 *diwan liwan*  
cut nose off 273 *ngiad*  
cut off 273 *kwät*  
cut off 273 ~~li~~ *k'wäd*  
cut off 229 *g'liëg*  
cut off *liëg*  
cut off 342 *hwân*  
cut off 341 *sam*  
cut off 342 *tsiam*  
cut off 341 ~~li~~ *tsiëb*  
cut off 342 *tsiën*  
cut off 342 *d'wäd*  
cut off 342 *d'wân*  
cut off 324 *nwät*  
cut off 342 *dz'ân*  
cut off 154 *tsiak*  
cut off 103 *miän*  
cut off ear 203 ~~li~~ *niöb*  
cut off feet 273 *ngiwät ngwat*  
cut off feet 273 *ngwat*  
cut off nose 273 *ngiäd*  
cut off skin 194 ~~li~~ *bläk*  
cut off, break off, cut across 25 *dz'iwät*  
cut off, cut through 273 *kiwat*  
cut off, cut up, destroy 273 *kât*  
cut off; behead 341 *tsäm*  
cut open 229 *kang*  
cut open 229 ~~li~~ *k'äg*  
cut open 140 *lieng*  
cut open 204 *pôg*  
cut open 229 ~~li~~ *p'üg*  
cut open, cut up 229 *k'iwëg*  
cut or scrape 51 *wân*  
cut out, cut off 341 *liam*  
cut small, minute 486 ~~ts'wâ~~ *ts'wâr*  
cut straw 486 ~~ts'wâ~~ *ts'wâg*  
cut the feet 95 ~~li~~ *b'liwör*  
cut the hair 342 *tsiam*  
cut the throat *miwân*  
cut throat 386 *'äg*  
cut through *liog*  
cut to measure 342 *hwâr*  
cut to pieces *xiôg*  
cut to size; cut cloth for clothing 49 *kiwëg*  
cut trees *dz'a*  
cut trees *dz'a*  
cut up (sc fish) 273 *kiät*
- cut up cooked meat *b'iwants'o*  
cut up log 229 *k'wäk*  
cut up raw meat 11 *b'iwân*  
cut up, dissect 229 *k'wäk*  
cut up, separate 229 ~~li~~ *kad*  
cut vegetation, chop weeds 175 *dziog*  
cut weeds 311 *tsäl*  
cut weeds 311 *dz'at*  
cut wood; bundle of firewood 49 *g'lwân*  
cut, carve 229 *k'ök*  
cut, cut off 273 *ngiäd*  
cut, divide 140 *liëk*  
cut, edit 311 *san*  
cut, fashion *liäd*  
cut, flay? 229 *p'iog*  
cut, hack 596 *k'ëm*  
cut, hack 154 *liak*  
cut, hack 154 *liak*  
cut, mow 154 *sôg*  
cut, sever 154 *liuk*  
cut, slash w/ sword *niän*  
cut, sunder 95 *liët*  
cut, sunder 95 ~~li~~ *bliët*  
cut; cut through 273 *k'iat*  
cut? 587 *ts'ied*  
cut? decide? 229 ~~li~~ *käg*  
cute 486 *tswa-tswa*  
cute, adorable sc child 50 *kwër?*  
cuticle of bamboo (ie culm sheaths?) 534 *niak*  
cut-off field? *dz'a*  
cycle of sixty *liôkkap*  
cycle of twelve 354 *tsiapdiän*  
cynosure (pheap) 142 *miwân*  
cypress *päk*  
daddy long-legs *k'ia*  
dagger axe 319 ~~li~~ *kwäg*  
dagger; large needle 452 *p'ia*  
dagger-axe *g'o*  
damage *hwär*  
damage *dz'ân*  
damage, destroy *'iang*  
dammed, clogged 579 *d'iemdiäd*  
dampen, moisten 558 ~~li~~ *g'ëb*  
dance *g'wäg*  
dance 142 ~~li~~ *miwâr*  
dance 142 *miwân*  
dance, as entertainer *liapsiëg*  
dancer carries this 496 *sök*  
dancing girl 142 *piëg piwâr*  
danger, peril *d'äg*  
dangle, teeter *k'äm*  
dangling hand-hold strap *kweryiwär*  
dangling, drooping 154 *tük*  
dangling, drooping 245 ~~li~~ ~~li~~ *d'iab-d'iab*  
dangling? broad, thick? 163 *lär*  
dank *k'iap*  
dare 42 *kâm*  
daring deed, sp ref to assassination *sëngliëd*  
dark 115 ~~li~~ *l'äg*  
dark 540 *l'äm d'äm*  
dark *niap*  
dark 107 *mëng*  
dark 231 *'äm*  
dark 231 *'äm*

- dark 570 'iôg?  
 dark brown *tsu tsiu*  
 dark face; dirty face 525 ~~miwəp~~ *miwəg*  
 dark red 162 ~~ts'ien~~ *ts'ien*  
 dark, angry *p'wād*  
 dark, confused 107 ~~mwəg~~ *məg*  
 dark, darken 107 *miəng*  
 dark, dim, obscure 570 'iôg  
 dark, gloomy 'iôg*iang*  
 dark, obscure 570 *g'iwen*  
 dark, shady 231 'əm  
 dark, veiled *f'āng*  
 dark; last day of moon 107 ~~mwəg~~ *mwəg*  
 darkened, downcast 107 *mi'ung*  
 darkening 107 *mung*  
 darkening of the sun (sunspot?) *f'io*  
 darkness 107 *mung*  
 darkness 184 *mwən*  
 dark-red varnish 202 *xiôg*  
 darn? embroider? 10 ~~pwənpəp~~ *pəgnəp*  
 darn? patch? worn clothes 579 *d'iəd*  
 dawdle 20 *d'uliôg*  
 dawn 186 *xiən*  
 dawn 321 ~~xiəw~~ *xiəg*  
 dawn 512 *g'wan*  
 dawn 162 *lān*  
 dawn? *mwəpšiəng*  
 dazzle 172 *diôg*  
 dazzle, confuse, delude 373 *g'iwen*  
 dazzled *kiwen*  
 dazzled 41 *g'iwān*  
 dead branches 377 ~~səg~~ *sab*  
 dead father's shrine *niər*  
 dead of night 144 *siog*  
 dead plants /*kāu*:  
 dead tree *k'ian*  
 deadpan laugh 599 *siən*  
 deaf 523 *ngwed*  
 deaf 268 *twāt*  
 deaf *lung*  
 deal with 644 *nād*  
 deal with, act upon 665 *kāng*  
 debate; trade; merchant 148 *siəng*  
 debilitating; handicap stb hunchback *b'iangliông*  
 debt *tsəg*  
 decapitate 76 *kiəng*  
 deceased mother 138 *piər*  
 deceitful *kiəp-kiəp*  
 deceitful 172 *f'iôk*  
 deceitful *miattsiəm*  
 deceive 373 *kiwəng*  
 deceive 83 ~~k'iəg~~ *k'iər*  
 deceive *xiəg*  
 deceive *xiwət*  
 deceive 264 *tsəg*  
 deceive 28 ~~f'w~~ *d'üg*  
 deceive 24 ~~mə~~ *nāb*  
 deceive, 52 *kwāg*  
 deceive, betray 184 *mwān*  
 deceive, cheat 455 ~~kwəg~~ *kwad*  
 deceive, defraud 373 *kiwəng*  
 deceive, mislead 184 *kiwən*  
 deceive; err 94 ~~ngə~~ *ngāg*  
 deception 264 ~~ts'wət~~ *tswāt*  
 deception? 264 *dz'a*  
 decline 18 *dziəg*  
 decline 268 *siwər*  
 decorate paper w/color *tsian*  
 decorate, prettify w/paint etc *kwāng*  
 decorated bow, used by emp *twən*  
 decorated, fancied up 107 *b'āk*  
 decoration *kung*  
 decoration 318 *k'u*  
 decoration *f'iək*  
 decoration *b'iwət*  
 decoration *b'iwən*  
 decoration on carriage parasol *tsôg*  
 decoration on imp chariot *ts'āk'wāng*  
 decoration on sword pommel *twər*  
 decorations made of fur & feathers 482 *hiəm*  
 decorative band 107 *māg*  
 decorative bone tip on stick *kōk*  
 decorative border 'iək  
 decorative cord on shoe 319 *g'iu*  
 decorative neckerchief, lei, boa 327 *mwān*  
 decorative needlework *hiəm*  
 decorative painting 593 ~~xiəg~~ *p'iwəb*  
 decorative patterns 82 *giwāt*  
 decorum 114 *ngia*  
 decrepit, palsied 319 *gliông*  
 deed, act; employment, profession 665 *g'äng*  
 deedlee-balls, pendants of cap or banner 245 ~~hiəg~~  
*liab*  
 deep 72 *k'am*  
 deep 267 *siəm*  
 deep 25 *siwər*  
 deep *liôg-liôg*  
 deep 267 ~~siəd~~ *siəb*  
 deep *ts'wər*  
 deep 267 *diəm*  
 deep 267 *d'əm*  
 deep 53 *liəng'wəng*  
 deep 'iwan-'iwan  
 deep 'wəng  
 deep & clear (of water) 189 *liôg*  
 deep & mysterious *miwətmiök*  
 deep (sc valley) 434 *k'üng*  
 deep (sc valley); chasmic 72 *xiəm*  
 deep black 570 'iən  
 deep boat *g'iwəng*  
 deep down 'ulu  
 deep eyes *xiwət*  
 deep eyes 225 *xiwəg*  
 deep mud 405 *p'iung*  
 deep mud 405 ~~ts'əm~~  
 deep one side? 267 *dziəm*  
 deep pool 225 'əg  
 deep pool 671 'iəng  
 deep roof 262 *d'ông*  
 deep roof *d'ông*  
 deep valley 434 *xiəm*  
 deep, chasmic 671 'iwen  
 deep, dark eyes 104 *mük*  
 deep, distant 'wəng  
 deep, distant, long-drawn 25 *siwəd*  
 deep, of mountains 434 *glung*  
 deep, still *niap*  
 deep-bowled ladle (meas) 28 *diök*  
 deepness, obscurity *liôg-iôg*  
 defame, slander 451 *tsiər*  
 defeat 75 *k'ək*  
 defeat 267 *ts'iem*  
 defeat ~~pwəp~~ *pəglsiək*  
 defeat; be defeated 204 ~~pwəp~~ *pəg*  
 defeat? *ləp*  
 defect *k'ian*  
 defect 451 *dz'är*  
 defective, lacking 273 *g'iwəd*  
 defend 134 *b'iwəng*  
 defend 134 *b'iwəng*  
 deferential, cringing *liəng-liung*  
 deferential, cringing *liəng-f'ông*  
 defers to elder brother *d'iar*  
 deficient 435 *k'em*  
 deficient 435 *k'liəm* *k'am*  
 deflect intentions? 268 *niwər*  
 deflected; far astray 57 ~~xiəw~~ *giwār*  
 degree of rrelation *miwəb'iük*  
 dehorned cow 262 ~~f'wət~~ *d'wəng*  
 deity 434 *k'ungb'iwər*  
 deity *tsông*  
 deity 'iwan'wā  
 deity rain god, thunder god *piunggliông*  
 deity rain god, thunder god *pi'ônggliông*  
 dejected *miwəng*  
 dejected, sorry *k'äng*  
 delay *diə*  
 delay ~~mi~~ *siəb*  
 delay 238 *d'əd*  
 delay 125 *nāng*  
 deliberate 12 ~~hiə~~ *diəg*  
 deliberate, discuss 200 ~~xiəw~~ *liwən*  
 delicacies sent to daughter three days after  
 wedding *nwānniə*  
 delicate *lian'iwān*  
 delicate 306 *miwān*  
 delicate hands 435 *sām*  
 delicate, tender 377 *səm*  
 delicate?? *ts'änär*  
 delight *glāk nglôg*  
 delight *nglôg*  
 delineate 315 *kiwəg*  
 deluded 184 *mwān*  
 demand accounting, bring to justice 167 *f'ôg*  
 demand satisfaction, punish, kill 29 *tiu*  
 demand, greedy *kiwəg*  
 demand; require 48 'iôg  
 demeanor, public behavior 114 *ngia*  
 demon *kumiwəng?*  
 demon 83 ~~twət~~ *kiwār*  
 demon *xiə*  
 demon 83 *g'iwər?*  
 demon *g'wəglung*  
 demon *hiuks'ôg*  
 demon 96 ~~hiə~~ *f'ia*  
 demon 96 ~~hiə~~ *f'iamid*  
 demon *siog*  
 demon *tsām*  
 demon *d'āppiwər*  
 demon *d'iangd'iang*  
 demon *siən*  
 demon 687 *b'iwən*

- demon *mìəd*  
demon *mìwàngliàng*  
demon *mìwàngdǎziàng*  
demon screen *b'ìògsiəg*  
demon, flying snake **26** *d'əngd'ia*  
demon? *'iəwəbl'iwət*  
demons *hiakg'iwən*  
demon's head *p'iwət*  
demoted? **135** *piəmd'iet*  
denounce **342** *l'iwən*  
denounce; plead case at law *dziung*  
dense *ts'iar*  
dense *d'ioğ*  
dense, close, secretive **8** *miet*  
dense & fine-grained (sc wood) *d'ien*  
dense (sc smoke) *l'iwət*  
dense foliage **178** *liən*  
dense, bushy **107** *pòg*  
dense, close, secretive **112** *miet*  
dense, fine-textured **178** *liən*  
dense, shrubby *p'iwət*  
dense thickets **271** *puksuk*  
dense, thickly clustered **560** *k'ied*  
densely packed **7** *màkb'ak*  
deorative belt knife **229** *wàk*  
department **469** *g'iwuk*  
depend on, borrow **26** *dz'iağ*  
depict, delineate **11** *mioğ m'iwər*  
deploy forces **142** *k'iwən*  
depravity; insanity **151** *siàng*  
depressed **15** *lieng*  
depth **267** *siəm*  
derision *g'iegyu*  
descend **40** *k'òng*  
descend, go downslope *d'a*  
descendant **233** *d'ioğ*  
descendants *mioğdiəd*  
descendants who inherit the succession *g'udziəg*  
description or rank or position or what?  
*pàkdz'iağ*  
desert, defect, bug out **351** *l'at*  
desert, sandy in C. Asia *liògsa*  
desire *xiəm*  
desire **48** *giuk*  
desire **48** *giuk*  
desire **49** *ng'iwən*  
desolate **107** *pòg*  
despise **406** *m'iat*  
despondent *l'iang*  
despondent *'ioğ*  
despondent, exhausted **192** *liwər*  
despondent, exhausted *lwər-lwər*  
destitute, exhausted *k'io̯k*  
destroy **605** *xiwər*  
destroy **273** ~~xiwər~~ *xiwər*  
destroy **341** *tsiam*  
destroy **605** *m'iat*  
destroy **605** *m'iat*  
destroy **596** *'em*  
destroy, destruction **154** *l'ag*  
detached palace *liak'io̯ng*  
detached, distracted **539** *l'əp l'ap*  
detail, trifle **587** *siet*  
detailed, careful *'iər*
- detain; remain **276** *liòg*  
detour around danger *d'unòg*  
development **57** *xiwən*  
developmental nature, life process; **313** *siəng*  
deviant **58** *kwər?*  
deviate **57** *giwər*  
deviate ~~tsəg~~ *tsəb*  
devour **24** *d'am*  
dew **100** *g'itəg l'ag*  
dew **244** *niung-niung*  
dew on leaves **258** *m'iuəsiung*  
dew-collector, stb square mirror w/catch basin  
*piwànglio*  
dewlap *g'o*  
dewy **244** *hiang*  
dewy *hiang-hiang*  
dexterous **88** *k'iu k'u*  
diagram **315** ~~kwəg~~ *kwəg*  
diameter; shortcut, pathway **76** *kieng*  
diaphragm **94** *k'lek*  
diaphragm *xiwàng xiwàng*  
diarrhea **40** *g'aliəd g'əliəd*  
diarrhea **4** *sial*  
dice *g'iwəng*  
dice *d'ulsiağ*  
dice, chop in pieces **600** *dz'u*  
dice, flat pointed-ended wooden lozenges  
*ngomuk*  
die **273** *k'iwət*  
die **107** *xiwəng xiwəng*  
die *g'ie̯ng*  
die **583** ~~tsə~~ *ts'ag*  
die **583** ~~tsə~~ *dz'ag*  
die **107** *pəng*  
die ~~xiwət~~ *'iwarsət*  
die "be cut down"? **16** *siər*  
die in childhood; abortion **18** *siàng*  
die of inanition **326** ~~xiwət~~ *d'ing*  
die of starvation *g'ien*  
die young **57** ~~xiwət~~ *'iwar*  
die young, before accomplishing anything **605**  
*xiwəng xiwəng*  
die young? **286** ~~xiwət~~ *'iwarxiwəng*  
die, destroy, kill **55** *k'iek*  
die, kill **326** ~~xiwət~~ *d'ing*  
die/kill young **57** ~~xiwət~~ *'iwar*  
die? *g'ioğ*  
dies after being transplanted **326** *d'ioğ?*  
different **58** *g'ie̯g g'ier*  
different **116** *d'iu*  
different, odd **58** *ziəg*  
difficult *k'ie̯g*  
difficult *k'əg*  
difficult **497** *liwən*  
difficult **615** *n'ən*  
difficult going, rough terrain *k'əmk'á*  
difficulty *l'ian*  
diffuse brightness *mio̯g*  
diffusely verbose *l'aswər*  
dig hole **337** ~~xiwət~~ *'war*  
dig in ground **337** ~~xiwət~~ *k'ut*  
dig mine **25** *ts'iwəd*  
dig out **337** ~~xiwət~~ *g'iwət g'iwət*  
dig out **337** *g'iwət*
- dig out *ts'io*  
dig out **337** *'wət*  
dig out ground **337** *k'iwət*  
dig out w/ horns **337** *g'iwət*  
dig out, remove earth from **556** *ts'iam*  
dig pit **337** ~~xiwət~~ *'wər*  
dig through, penetrate **24** ~~xiwət~~ *tsəb*  
digging tool—pickaxe? *k'iwak*  
dignified **72** *ng'iam*  
dignified *d'ien*  
dignified (p'hep) *ts'iang*  
dignity *liər*  
dike *g'án*  
dike *g'iu*  
dike **543** ~~xiwət~~ *peg*  
dike or water barrier? *tsək*  
dike, dam **164** *d'ang*  
dike, embankment *diog*  
dike, embankment **543** *piə*  
dike, embankment **134** *b'iwang*  
dike, levee *'ian*  
dike; obstacle **164** *liang*  
diligent *g'siam?*  
diligent **78** *tsiəg*  
diligent **15** *liək*  
dilute *kiog*  
dilute *k'io̯g*  
dilute, adulterate? **11** *p'wán?*  
dim **184** ~~xiwət~~ *xiwət*  
dim **184** ~~xiwət~~ *xiwət*  
dim **338** *iədxiər*  
dim vision **142** *xiwən*  
dim vision **437** *p'wət-mwət*  
dim vision **437** *p'wət-mwət*  
dim, dark, obscure *'əd-'əd*  
dim, dismal **590** *'ad*  
dim, foggy? **107** *mung-mung*  
dim, hard to see **184** ~~xiwət~~ *xiwət xiwət xiwət*  
diminish *siəng*  
diminish *tswən*  
diminish **645** *siəng ?/si*  
diminish (eg sight) **504** *xiwət moğ*  
diminish, demote **457** *piəm piəm*  
diminish, differ **311** *səd*  
diminish; lose **54** *swən*  
diminish **54** *tswən*  
dimness, obscurity **107** ~~xiwət~~ *xiwət xiwət*  
*xiwət xiwət*  
dim-sighted *blwən*  
dim-sighted, blind *d'əngmwəng*  
dip into, dunk *ts'wəd*  
dip into, ladle out, serve (wine) **28** *liok*  
dip, soak **13** *hiwət*  
direct *d'ie̯g*  
direct descendant **476** *swəntsiəg*  
direct, guide, lead **48** ~~xiwət~~ *'ag*  
direct, straight& rapid **171** *siàng*  
direction *k'ie̯g*  
direction, side **248** *piwəng*  
directly, straight to **171** *siàng*  
dirt *g'wən*  
dirt *dz'iam*  
dirt & straw *l'əg'sio*  
dirt hill *ts'io*

dirt pile 7 *b'ək*  
 dirt sifter 100 ~~𠵹~~ *liəŋ*  
 dirt, dust 372 *'āŋ*  
 dirt-hauling basket 239 *g'iwəd*  
 dirty 525 ~~𠵹~~ *ŋwəd*  
 dirty *tsiəŋ*  
 dirty 100 *d'uk*  
 dirty 406 *miət*  
 dirty 184 *mwən*  
 dirty & muddy (sc water) *l'ian-niən*  
 dirty ear; some say noise in ear *lieng-nieng*  
 dirty water 49 *'wer-'iwär*  
 dirty, befouled 34 *ts'ieŋtswät*  
 dirty, muddy? 502 *'wängiwäk*  
 dirty, rotten 34 *nwər*  
 disabled 7 ~~𠵹~~ *p'äg*  
 disappointed 245 *l'amsəm*  
 disappointed *l'iang*  
 disappointed *l'ioŋ*  
 disappointed 319 *lungliung*  
 disappointed (?) *lungliung*  
 disappointed, frustrated *k'wängläng*  
 disarrayed *längdz'äk*  
 disaster 57 ~~𠵹~~ *g'wär*  
 disaster *tsəŋ*  
 discard 18 ~~𠵹~~ *šjäg*  
 discard 268 *dwia*  
 discard 138 *piwäd*  
 discard 457 *piwäm*  
 discard 138 *p'wän*  
 discard, cast aside 4 *sät*  
 discern, understand 432 *tsioŋ*  
 disciples *d'iaršjäg*  
 disconcerted 201 *kiwəŋ*  
 disconcerted *xiuk-xiuk*  
 disconcerted, upset *'iang*  
 disconcerted, upset *'iangliang*  
 discord 67 *xiung*  
 discord *g'ieŋ*  
 discordant 546 *l'iad*  
 discordant (sc notes) 424 *l'iam*  
 discordant? *g'ieŋg'iek?*  
 discouraged 562 *l'ägl'iad*  
 discriminate 11 *b'än*  
 discriminate 11 *b'ian*  
 discriminate 11 *b'ian*  
 discuss?? 171 *l'ieŋ*  
 disease 297 ~~𠵹~~ *kad*  
 disease *χəŋ?/χäi*  
 disease *g'ien*  
 disease *g'ieŋ*  
 disease *l'ieđ*  
 disease *diəm*  
 disease *diök*  
 disease *liad*  
 disease 172 *liog*  
 disease *liwər*  
 disease 263 *tsäg?*  
 disease *d'ög*  
 disease *d'öŋ*  
 disease *d'ung?*  
 disease *d'ioŋ*  
 disease *nəŋ*  
 disease *nöŋ*

disease 96 *lian*  
 disease *liəŋ*  
 disease 594 ~~𠵹~~ *piwəm*  
 disease *b'ioŋ*  
 disease 11 *b'wər*  
 disease *'ä*  
 disease *'wənmwən*  
 disease ("wasting away"?) *dz'ä tsia*  
 disease (sympt excess thirst?) *siogk'ät*  
 disease : *tsiər*  
 disease chilly sickness 258 ~~𠵹~~ *liəm*  
 disease is removed 268 *ts'ad/š'äi*  
 disease of fingers & toes 57 *g'iwär*  
 disease of lower parts 268 *l'wätkung*  
 disease of skin 273 *käd*  
 disease of wind in hands & feet *d'än*  
 disease w/reddening of limb veins, pain & fever  
*p'ianbiäng*  
 disease, madness 497 *lien*  
 disease, perh sko skin ailment 459 *läd*  
 disease, smallpox? *d'u*  
 disease, suffer *ziang*  
 disease, suffer *dziang*  
 disease? cure? *giok*  
 disease? cure? *šliok*  
 disembowel 4 *d'ia l'ia*  
 disgrace 127 *hiuk*  
 disgrace? 278 *ts'am*  
 dish *gliəp*  
 dish 260 ~~𠵹~~ *g'äg*  
 dish *g'ioŋ*  
 dish 277 *g'ioŋ*  
 dish 425 *liəd?*  
 dish *siöŋ*  
 dish *d'än*  
 dish *d'iep*  
 dish 377 *d'iap*  
 dish (generic term?) 107 *miäng*  
 dish ewer shaped like gravy boat 425 *d'ia*  
 dish for food 609 ~~𠵹~~ *gläb*  
 dish for food *pwät*  
 dish for food, deep ring-footed pot w/handles 239  
~~𠵹~~ *kiwəd*  
 dish low tubby footed jar 252 *b'əŋglu*  
 dish or tray? *näng*  
 dish, narrow-necked for letters 48 ~~𠵹~~ *g'ug*  
 dish, shallow oblong dish w/cover ~~𠵹~~ *piug*  
 disheartened, depressed 182 *k'iap*  
 disheveled 268 *šiwän*  
 disheveled *hiang*  
 disheveled 352 *dz'ängnäng*  
 disheveled 352 *dz'ängnäng*  
 disheveled 593 *b'ungd'u*  
 disheveled e.g. hair 377 *səmsa*  
 dishonest?? violent?? *ts'əŋ?/ts'äi*  
 disintegrate, as old cloth 229 *kəŋgläk*  
 dislike 57 *giwər*  
 dislike 382 *'iəŋ*  
 dislike, displease *mwad*  
 disloyal & untrustworthy *d'änman*  
 dismember, to butcher *bliwänkät*  
 disorder *kiög*  
 disorder 192 *lwän*  
 disordered *kwən*

disordered 57 *χwad*  
 disordered 22 *diət*  
 disordered vegetation 352 *dz'əŋg-nəŋg?*  
 disordered? *d'ian*  
 disorderly 120 ~~𠵹~~ *nab*  
 disperse 101 *χwän*  
 disperse 151 *säk*  
 disperse 642 *sän*  
 disperse 18 *siəŋ*  
 disperse 151 ~~𠵹~~ *säk*  
 disperse 18 *siog*  
 disperse 22 *d'iar*  
 disperse 593 *b'iwäm*  
 disperse, separate 138 ~~𠵹~~ *p'iwär*  
 display 4 *šior*  
 display 4 *diər*  
 display 4 *diər*  
 display of showoffery 72 ~~𠵹~~ *liəb-kiäb-kiäb*  
 display of showoffery *šio-šio*  
 display, expose 245 *lio*  
 display, manifest 4 ~~𠵹~~ *l'ier*  
 display, offer for sale 41 *g'ien*  
 displeased *giwər*  
 displeased *liwən*  
 dispute, object to 114 ~~𠵹~~ *ngiäg*  
 disrespect; neglect; slow 101 *man*  
 disrespectful *dz'än*  
 disrespectful talk *g'ög*  
 disrobe *ts'ien*  
 dissatisfied 340 *g'əm*  
 dissatisfied *'iwan-'iwan*  
 dissect, dismember 229 ~~𠵹~~ *p'läk*  
 dissipate 4 ~~𠵹~~ *šür*  
 dissolute 353 *läng*  
 dissolve, melt, break up 11 ~~𠵹~~ *p'lwän*  
 distance? 66 ~~𠵹~~ *kiäb*  
 distant 373 *χiwan*  
 distant 53 *χiwəŋ*  
 distant 53 *χiwəŋ*  
 distant 53 *giwän*  
 distant 53 *g'iwəŋ*  
 distant 53 ~~𠵹~~ *ngiäb-ngiäb*  
 distant *diad*  
 distant *l'iek*  
 distant *l'iek*  
 distant *l'ieŋ*  
 distant 402 *diog*  
 distant 402 *diög*  
 distant 402 ~~𠵹~~ *dliog*  
 distant *dziwan*  
 distant *mok-mok*  
 distant *mwäng-d'äng*  
 distant ? *g'wäksäk?*  
 distant, keep distant, fend off 66 ~~𠵹~~ *g'iwäb*  
 distant, separate 140 ~~𠵹~~ *liäg*  
 distention 252 *b'iang*  
 distinct, clearly differentiated 11 *piwänmiäng*  
 distinct, obvious 172 *liang*  
 distinctly demarcated border 480 *ngənnngäk*  
 distinguish (by name?) *miəŋ*  
 distracted, embarrassed *giwän*  
 distress *ken*  
 distress 48 *kiäk*  
 distress 61 *kiüg*

distress 243 *kwɛn*  
 distress 243 *g'iwɛn*  
 distress 373 *g'iwɛng-g'iwɛng*  
 distress *dz'iwəd*  
 distress *m'wɛn*  
 distress 61 *'iōg*  
 distressed *k'iad*  
 distressed 243 *k'wən*  
 distressed 373 *χiwang*  
 distressed *g'iuŋ*  
 distressed *ts'iangχiwang*  
 distressed? *'iən-iən*  
 distribute *diōg*  
 distribute *piōg*  
 distribute 11 *puan*  
 distribute 268 *biwət(?) dlwət*  
 distribute, arrange 445 *liat*  
 distribute, share out 11 *puan*  
 distributes water 351 *l'âl*  
 district *g'ian*  
 district *miən*  
 district? 176 *dz'æp dz'æg*  
 district, "commandery" 49 *g'iwən*  
 district; aggregate, area 260 *k'iwəŋ*  
 disturb 604 *kəŋ kab*  
 disturb *k'ōg*  
 disturb 369 *g'wɛt*  
 disturb, set in motion 153 *səŋ səb*  
 disturb, trouble 120 *h'ioŋ*  
 disturbed 184 *m'wən*  
 disturbed, anxious 369 *kwəd*  
 ditch 434 *χ'āk*  
 ditch 25 *liwən*  
 ditch 100 *dz'io dz'iang*  
 ditch 229 *pāg*  
 ditch drains to valley 101 *miwər*  
 ditch, canal 229 *pāg*  
 ditch, gutter 100 *d'uk*  
 dithering, in suspense *f'od'əm l'äbd'əm*  
 diver *m'wət'hiən*  
 diverge 640 *ts'a*  
 diverge; discrepancy 185 *ts'a*  
 divers eczematoid rashes *siogziang*  
 divide *piən*  
 divide 11 *piwən*  
 divide 95 *b'iat*  
 divide among, distribute 11 *piwənb'əg*  
 divide book into chapters 95 *b'iat b'liat*  
 divide, make breach 273 *kwəd*  
 divide, separate 95 *piat b'liat pliat*  
 divide, split, separate *g'ian*  
 divided 229 *p'əg*  
 divided flow 229 *p'əg*  
 divides water flow *təng*  
 divination *hiwəŋts'ək*  
 divination used in Ch'u *d'ienghiwan*  
 divinatory crack in shell *g'iam*  
 divine by bone-cracking 229 *put pluk*  
 divine for omens (dial) 34 *liwad*  
 diviner *siəŋkiər*  
 diviner *pukkuŋ*  
 division of city, quarter, neighborhood 47 *g'liəb*  
 dizzy 112 *mien*

do (dial) 665 */χwɛng*  
 do experiment, make practical test *diangsiəg*  
 do not; is not *piŋg*  
 do things carelessly 245 *lāpl'āp*  
 do; make, contrive; operate 57 *g'iwər*  
 docile; gradual *dziwən*  
 dock tail 150 *siōg*  
 dock, boat slip 552 *pāng*  
 doctor *ieŋ iər*  
 doctrines taught & preached by school of  
 thought *d'ōgd'iwət*  
 document 176 *ts'ək*  
 document *šio*  
 documents *miwənχ'än*  
 documents in general *d'odz'iak*  
 dodder *d'äng*  
 dodgingly (?) 159 *šia dia*  
 doe *'iōg*  
 dog bites w/o barking *təngd'āp*  
 dog blood 202 *kwək*  
 dog fight 617 *ngiən*  
 dolichos cloth *k'iak*  
 dolichos cloth? *hiwan*  
 dolichos-cloth? haircloth? rough homespun?  
*g'âl*  
 doll *kāng*  
 doltish *ngiət*  
 domestic animal 281 *χiōg*  
 domestic animal 232 *l'ioŋ*  
 dominant, alpha male 332 *giŋŋ*  
 dominate, overcome 26 *d'iang*  
 don clothing 232 *hiak*  
 don, put on 226 *pi'a*  
 don't know (dial) 580 *ts'əŋ?*  
 door 47 *k'em*  
 door 25 *d'wət*  
 door bar 94 *kiōk*  
 door bar *g'ian*  
 door bar? 495 *tiək*  
 door bolt *g'iap*  
 door closes 47 *g'äp χ'äb*  
 door doesn't open 164 *d'äng*  
 door frame *b'ian*  
 door hangs crooked 57 *k'wər*  
 door hangs crooked *'är'är*  
 door key *swä*  
 door key 526 *hiək giōk*  
 door leaf 46 *g'äp*  
 door leaf 46 *g'ə g'äb*  
 door leaf *g'äd*  
 door lock (tube for bolt?) *kwändiōk*  
 door on left *b'iwäl*  
 door on right *hiwat*  
 door or window 20 *ziōg*  
 door pivot *'wər?*  
 door pivot socket; ferrule of weapon shaft *d'wət*  
 door posts 26 *d'äng*  
 door sacrifice *g'o*  
 door screen 305 *dz'əp*  
 door?? *b'ung'jo*  
 door-keeper *'iam 'iam*  
 door-leaf *piwər*  
 doorstep *l'än*  
 doorstep 26 *diäm dia*

doorway w/o door leaves 379 *χiwət*  
 doorway, door frame 47 *k'läm*  
 double 143 *p'ioŋk*  
 double 141 *b'iet*  
 double 229 *b'wəg*  
 double cliff *ngliəm?*  
 double hat 107 *mōg*  
 double layer, lined garment *hiəng bliang*  
 double mountain *šien*  
 double roof 434 *hiəng gläng*  
 double thickness of leather covering *šiek*  
 double, lined (garment) 272 *d'iap*  
 double, pair 94 *ngəŋ ngüŋ*  
 double, two together 133 *b'ien*  
 double; to repeat, practise 272 *hiəng niab*  
 doubled thread 574 *d'iuŋ*  
 double-edged sickle *p'wät*  
 double-thread weave cloth 46 *kliam*  
 doubt 52 *g'wək*  
 doubt *l'ōg*  
 doubtful *swär*  
 doubtful *dz'iwär*  
 doubtful (?) 517 *g'liam*  
 douse embers w/water 214 *χwəŋ χwər*  
 down 40 *g'ä g'äg*  
 down at base of feather *g'ap*  
 down, fine hair 25 *ts'iwad*  
 down, low *d'ung*  
 down, low 317 *'əp 'äp*  
 downstroke *piwət*  
 downy 13 *hiwən ziwən*  
 dowry? trousseau? 412 *dz'iw dz'iuŋ*  
 drag 28 *d'iu*  
 drag along ground 307 *ziat*  
 drag away 33 *gliu glu*  
 drag feet *d'wən*  
 drag heels in walking 287 *šioŋk*  
 drag, trail 33 *gliu*  
 drag, trail 307 *ziad*  
 dragon banner *g'iar*  
 dragon banner *hiung'iar*  
 dragon drool 4 *dz'hiəŋ/dz'ie:* *d'liəb*  
 dragon flying 530 *d'əp*  
 dragon's motion 254 *k'əm*  
 dragon's motion 530 *d'əp-d'əp*  
 dragon's motion 57 *'iwən-iwən*  
 drain hole 100 *d'ug*  
 drain hole in bottom of jug *kiwan*  
 drain water from rice 100 *səŋ l'əg*  
 drain, canal 434 *kəŋ kug*  
 drain, clean out 28 *d'ioŋk*  
 drainage canal 66 *g'ie g'äb*  
 drainage canal; moat 434 *χiwək*  
 drainage ditch 100 *dz'io dz'iang*  
 draining wound *nung*  
 draw back 572 *ts'iwən*  
 draw bamboo bow *ts'ian?/ts'ien-*  
 draw bow to extreme 260 *χiwək*  
 draw bow to full 319 *küŋ*  
 draw close, hold tight 150 *šioŋkiōk*  
 draw out 14 *l'ien*  
 draw out 28 *d'iak*  
 draw out of, take from 28 *liōk*  
 draw out to extreme *l'iankian*

draw out, lengthen, extenuate **33** *glâkdîäk*  
draw out, pull out **185** *lsät*  
draw up army in formation **4** *siär*  
draw water; pull to oneself **47** *kiäp*  
draw, delineate **315** *g'wëk*  
drawbar of cart shaft **114** *ngieg*  
drawing compass **49** *çiwan*  
drawn out, fine-drawn **101** *mian*  
drawn-out drone **411** *ngiäm*  
drawstring of carry bag *g'äd?*  
dream **107** *miüng*  
dregs **140** *liek*  
dregs **540** ~~tsiäg~~ *liäb*  
dregs **418** *p'äk*  
dregs & chaff—the starving will eat even these  
*tsökg'äng*  
dregs, lees **275** ~~tsäg~~ *tsáb*  
dress *l'wân*  
dress corpse **46** *gliam*  
dress corpse **46** ~~tsäg~~ *üiäb*  
dress hook ~~siäb~~ *liäbb'äb*  
dress leather? *d'iat*  
dress, clothing *b'iusüu*  
dribble *d'iap*  
dribble out spray out water held in mouth **642**  
*siwan*  
dried bird meat *g'io kio*  
dried fish **177** *liap*  
dried fish **309** *siäng*  
dried fish **309** *siök siög*  
dried grass **290** *kög*  
dried leather **269** *kiän*  
dried meat **290** *k'io?*  
dried meat **309** *siäk*  
dried meat ~~piwë~~ *piug*  
dried meat *ngiär*  
dried mutton; mutton sausage **94** *k'ung*  
dried plants **534** *üiäg*  
dried prune **613** *log*  
dried rice *känb'iwän*  
dried rice *b'äg*  
dried up **447** *g'iat*  
dried up, disused (well) *wân*  
dried up, withered **326** *d'ioök*  
dried, dried meat **309** *siög*  
dried, shrunk (?) *siög-siög*  
dried? (sc fish) **194** *b'ög*  
drifting **670** *läml'am*  
driftwood **17** *dz'a*  
drill, bore **105** *dz'äk*  
drill, chisel *lwär*  
drink **142** *çiwat*  
drink *giwo*  
drink *gliang*  
drink **362** *l'iwat*  
drink **482** *l'äp*  
drink **331** *'äm*  
drink **331** ~~tsäg~~ *üäb*  
drink (give to drink?) *siwät*  
drink ad libitem **331** ~~tsäg~~ *üäb*  
drink big gulp **47** *çäp*  
drink big gulp **46** *g'äp*  
drink by immersing mouth **482** *säp*  
drink made of prune juice *'iäg*

drink pledge second time **506** *d'ioög*  
drink repeatedly w/o getting drunk **33** *gliu*  
drink, to gulp **362** *l'iwat*  
drink: cause to drink **331** *'äm*  
drinkbag *glulu*  
drinkbag *'iämtu*  
drip **100** *lüh*  
drip overflow **60** *giök*  
drip, as tears or sweat **486** *dziwän*  
drip, drop **18** ~~tsäg~~ *liäg*  
drip, fall (as tears) **642** *siwän*  
drip, to leak **101** *blwän*  
dripping of tears **100** *lian-liän*  
drive forward, gallop *k'iu*  
drive off w/blows *sög*  
drive out, regulate **7** *pëng*  
drive a chariot **7** *b'ök*  
drive; govern **78** ~~ngiög~~ *ngiäb*  
drizzle **74** *liapsiäp*  
drizzle **377** *säp*  
drizzle **107** *muk*  
drizzle **306** *miwör*  
drizzle **107** *müök*  
droop **245** *täp*  
droop **268** ~~tsäg~~ *lwär*  
droop **245** *l'äp*  
droop (sc plants) **184** *mian*  
droop, dangle **54** *düwör*  
droop, hang down **45** *giwan*  
drooping **268** *lia-lia*  
drop of liquid **100** *liek*  
drop of liquid **18** *liek*  
drop, throw down? **167** *täk*  
drop; lose; destroy **54** ~~giwän~~ *diwän*  
droplets **100** *täk*  
dropsy **25** *siwör*  
drought **326** *d'ioög-d'ioög*  
drought demon *b'wät*  
drought-stricken country **326** *d'ioök-d'ioök*  
drum **320** ~~tsäg~~ *käb*  
drum **260** *kög*  
drum *kiät*  
drum *tsiän*  
drum *d'ien*  
drum **167** *d'og*  
drum **167** *d'og*  
drum *liog?/liäu liäu*  
drum **10** *päkp'iu*  
drum **422** *b'iwän*  
drum */kät*  
drum no sound **377** *l'iap*  
drum? *liäm?*  
drumstick *b'ioög*  
drumstick *b'ioög*  
drunk *mogd'ög*  
drunk dancers **377** ~~tsäg~~ *säb-säb*  
drunkard's walk *l'iang*  
dry **269** *kän*  
dry *çiär*  
dry **290** *g'ök*  
dry **177** ~~tsäg~~ *säb*  
dry *liäd*  
dry **142** *b'iwäd*  
dry & compact *liän d'ien*

dry & dusty **593** ~~tsäg~~ *p'iwëb*  
dry by fire **625** *çung*  
dry by fire **625** *g'ap*  
dry by fire **194** *b'ioök*  
dry by heat **290** *k'iek*  
dry by heat **186** *çiwän*  
dry by heat **309** *siäk*  
dry grain w/ heat (dial) **177** *ts'äp*  
dry grain w/ heat (dial) **177** ~~tsäg~~ *ts'äb*  
dry in sun *käng*  
dry land? *liök*  
dry meat w/bone () *tsiär*  
dry out **290** *g'äk*  
dry over fire **194** *p'iuuk*  
dry things w/fire **432** *k'ioög*  
dry up **447** *çiät*  
dry w/fire *l'ung*  
dry w/heat (eg grain) **177** *ts'äp*  
dry w/heat, parch **269** *çän*  
dry, drought **269** *g'än*  
dry, parch **177** *siög*  
dry, scorched (?) **625** *k'iap*  
dry, to dry **290** ~~tsäg~~ *g'iang*  
dry; wither **290** *k'og*  
drying fire; dry by heat (eg sun) *giwad*  
duke **89** *kung*  
dull **324** *üiät*  
dull **454** *d'wän*  
dull, blunt, simple *lo*  
dull, slow **324** *nwät*  
dumb, speechless **74** *'äm*  
dummy, effigy, human image *ngüüiän*  
dumpling *g'wänd'wän*  
dumpling **253** *üiäg*  
dumpling **270** *tsung*  
dumpling? **47** *'iäp*  
dung **4** *siär*  
dung (or dung & earth mixture?) used for  
plastering wall **138** *piwänf'o*  
dung? **11** *piwän*  
dung-mixed straw ~~tsäg~~ *tsäg*  
dung-mixed straw *tsäg*  
dung-worm, larva *dz'ög*  
duplicate **94** ~~ngiög~~ *ngüüg*  
dust *d'ien*  
dust **11** *b'wän*  
dust **375** *müä*  
dust **375** ~~tsäg~~ *müwör*  
dust **372** *'ög*  
dust **372** *'är*  
dust clod of earth **372** *k'lwär*  
dust piling up? **372** *'äd*  
dust rising **593** *b'ung*  
dust rising in clouds **142** *b'iwät-b'wät*  
dust, blowing dust **142** *b'wät*  
dust, dirt? or chaff? **366** *g'ät*  
dust, sweep **142** *piwän*  
dustdevil **52** *g'wök*  
dustdevil **184** *mieg*  
duties **26** *liök*  
dwarf *liu*  
dwarf *liüüü*  
dwarf **7** ~~tsäg~~ *b'eg*  
dwarf, midget **7** *b'uk*

dwell 325 *d'āk*  
 dwell 325 *d'āk*  
 dwell in cave *g'iwet*  
 dwell, rest, be at ease 232 ~~ʔ~~ *ʔiag*  
 dwelling? *ngog*  
 dye 449 *glām*  
 dye 449 *hiām*  
 dye 449 *hiām*  
 dye 449 ~~hiwəd~~ *ziwəb*  
 dye *d'ien*  
 dye silk *mwāng*  
 dying 258 *g'iəng-g'iəng*  
 dysentery *liəd*  
 dysmenorrhea? *d'ienɡ*  
 E wind assoc /w early spring *miəngsiagpiəm*  
 each other 212 ~~ʔ~~ *siag*  
 each other; one another 212 *siang*  
 each time *mwəg*  
 eager *k'iwān*  
 eager for, rush toward *k'ād*  
 eager to go *lāngb'wāng*  
 eagerly 297 *miwət*  
 ear 203 ~~hiəg~~ *ziəb*  
 ear complaint, some say tinnitis *ʔiəg*  
 ear disorders *kiuk*  
 ear of grain, grain in ear *dziwəd*  
 ear ring *g'io*  
 ear; some say the hearing *g'og*  
 ear-dangle *ziwan*  
 ear-dangles *ʔuk'wāng*  
 earflaps 47 *g'iap*  
 ear-gem 203 ~~hiəg~~ *ziəb*  
 earhole *lian*  
 earl 332 *pāk*  
 early 529 ~~tsəg~~ *tsəb*  
 early morning 172 ~~hiə~~ *diag*  
 early morning 148 *siək*  
 ear-plug of barbarians in south *diwanngo*  
 ears 245 *lāp*  
 ears hang down 245 *liap*  
 ear-stopper *ʔiəng'hiəg*  
 earth 20 ~~ʔ~~ *ʔāg*  
 earth (dial) 20 *ʔāk*  
 earth, land, ground 268 ~~d'z~~ *d'zār*  
 earthen fortification *g'u*  
 earthen house, pit, cave dwelling 316 *b'ök*  
 earthen platform marks road 700 ~~g'z~~ *g'eb*  
 earthen pot 47 *k'ām*  
 earthen pot *χia*  
 earthen stand for cups 649 *tiam*  
 earthenware kettle (dial) *ktwār*  
 earthworm 687 *k'ienʔien*  
 earthworm 319 *k'ioək*  
 earthworm 319 *k'üəg*  
 earthworm 319 *k'üəgdien*  
 earthworm *g'ān*  
 earthworm 14 *diān*  
 earthworm 14 *ʔiən*  
 earthworm 14 *diən*  
 earthworm 14 *diən*  
 earthworm 57 *ʔiwändian*  
 earthworm (dial) 39 *g'ānχian*  
 earwig *g'ioəsiəg*  
 earwig *g'iwosiəg*

ease *giək-giək*  
 ease *liəng-liəng*  
 easily startled 201 *ʔək*  
 east *lung*  
 east staircase to hall *dz'äg*  
 easy 22 *diəg*  
 easy, gentle 50 *χwed*  
 easy-flowing 593 ~~b'ium~~ *b'iwəm*  
 easy-going 413 *ʔ'ān*  
 eat *k'iek*  
 eat 362 *ʔiwal*  
 eat 623 *d'ioək*  
 eat 641 *tsəp*  
 eat 482 *ʔ'ān*  
 eat 482 *d'āp*  
 eat (dial) 482 *niam*  
 eat (dial) 623 *dz'āk*  
 eat (sc bird) *ʔ'iang*  
 eat as much as one likes 428 *dz'iar*  
 eat meat 128 *nioəg*  
 eat one's fill 331 *ngən*  
 eat slowly 623 *d'ioək*  
 eat to repletion 316 *pög*  
 eat too much *ʔiwen*  
 eat, eat lunch 10 ~~phəə~~ *päg*  
 eat, food, vittles *g'og*  
 eat, replete (dial) *ən*  
 eat, swallow *ʔiəng*  
 eat, swallow 362 *ʔ'wad*  
 eat, swallow 482 *d'ām*  
 eat, swallow 386 *g'āng*  
 eat, swallow *ngəg*  
 eat, swallow 253 ~~hiə~~ *hiag*  
 eat, swallow *ʔən ʔien*  
 eat, swallow 265 *ʔian*  
 eat, swallow 265 *ʔien*  
 eat, swallow *ət*  
 eat; replete *ngiwən*  
 eat? food? ko food? *d'ung*  
 eaves 26 *diām*  
 eaves 639 *diəm*  
 eaves of roof 377 *sam*  
 eaves support *mian*  
 ebony 590 *ʔər*  
 echo 6 ~~χiam~~ *miwāng*  
 echo 411 *ʔam*  
 eclipse *d'ioək*  
 eddy, backwater 57 *wər*  
 eddy, whirlpool 49 ~~wə~~ *wār*  
 edema ~~dz'ioəg~~ *dz'üəg*  
 edge (sc of bed) 629 *ʔ'ioəg*  
 edge of cliff 94 *ngāk*  
 edge of lapel *ʔiəp*  
 edge of sword 94 *ngāk*  
 edge of wave 72 *gliām*  
 edge, border 4 *diət*  
 edge, border 200 *liwət*  
 edged part of blade *giwān*  
 edged tool or weapon 311 *sād*  
 edged weapon *b'ioəg*  
 eel ~~hiə~~ *liər*  
 effect, effective 87 *g'og*  
 effect, result, accomplishment *dz'iang*  
 effort *d'ioəg*

effortlessly, without doing thing ~~əə~~ *sāg*  
 egg *lwān*  
 egg case of mantis *pāktisioəg*  
 egg of ant 17 *d'iar*  
 eggs not hatch *d'wān*  
 egret *glāg*  
 eight *pwāl*  
 eight directions *pwātpiwāng*  
 eight directions *pwātχiwāng*  
 eight trigrams *pwātχwəg*  
 either A or B 299 *ʔia*  
 elated 26 *χioəng*  
 elated *diang-diang*  
 elbow 82 *kwən*  
 elbow 332 ~~χiwāng~~ *miwāng*  
 elbow (dial) 332 ~~χiwāng~~ *mwāng*  
 elbow? (or huselbro?) *χiwāngd'ung*  
 eyebrow 377 ~~səg~~ *səb*  
 eyebrow 322 *sug*  
 eyebrow 179 *dziəg*  
 elder woman (dial) 21 *tiəkliang*  
 eldest 332 *māng*  
 eldest son 21 *liangtsiəg*  
 eldest son 21 *liangnəm*  
 eldest son in senior line *tsəngtsiəg*  
 eldest son of principal wife? *tiəkliang*  
 elegance *tsog*  
 elegant 48 *kiəghioəg*  
 elegant 245 ~~kiəg~~ *g'ioəg* *klioəg*  
 elegant *χiwān*  
 elegant *g'an*  
 elegant 57 ~~hiə~~ *giwār*  
 elegant 41 *g'ān*  
 elegant 41 *ngian*  
 elegant *liəg*  
 elegant *p'ian*  
 elegant *ʔiūk*  
 elegant 57 *wənwər*  
 elegant clothing 450 *ānā*  
 elegant person 450 ~~ʔioəg~~ *d'ioəg* *ʔiwər-d'iwər*  
 elegant person 450 ~~ʔioəg~~ *d'ioəg* *ʔiwər-d'iwər*  
 elegant writing *hiərngā*  
 elegant? refined? *nglian?*  
 elegantly sensuous *dian'iwān*  
 elementary school *siəkwān*  
 elevate 69 *k'ər*  
 elhabro, not in line of succession *siəkχiwāng*  
 eliminate *giək*  
 eliminate *siəg*  
 eliminate *d'iet*  
 eliminate 7 *b'ieəng*  
 elite troops, wore blue headband *ʔ'āngd'u*  
 elm *diu*  
 elm *b'iwən*  
 elm? *mwən*  
 eloquent, specious *b'ian*  
 elsis 322 *siu*  
 elsis 417 *ʔsiər*  
 elstsis *səg*  
 emaciated *g'ian g'an*  
 emaciated ("hollow-cheeked") 434 *k'əmg'əm*  
 emaciated, exhausted 229 *b'iwāp*  
 emaciated, worn *bliwān bliwān*  
 emaciated, worn *blwān*



- emaciated, worn *blwân*  
 emaciation **435** *gliam*  
 emaciation *dz'âr*  
 emaciation from dehydration? *siogsiôg*  
 embankment **200** ~~hwâ~~ *lwâr*  
 embankment **543** *b'iëgmioğ*  
 embers (dial) *çiôg*  
 embers, hot coals **202** *çwæg*  
 embittered *lôg*  
 emblazoned *piwät*  
 emblem, insignium **172** *liang*  
 emboss **316** *p'ôk b'ôg*  
 embrace **301** *k'ung*  
 embrace **49** *g'wær*  
 embrace **316** *piôk*  
 embrace **301** *'iung*  
 embroider **189** *sioğ*  
 embroidered **107** *pok pâk*  
 embroidered decoration **11** *piwänmiär*  
 embroidered with axes **685** ~~piwâ~~ *piwâr*  
 embroidery **635** ~~hwâ~~ *tiab*  
 embroidery or brocade *dziang*  
 embroidery pattern *siwarp'ia*  
 embroidery? *d'iët*  
 emerge *l'ioğ*  
 emerge from cave **397** *siët*  
 emerge; exude **142** *piwät*  
 emerge; follow **20** *dioğ*  
 emerge; follow **20** *dioğ? siôg?*  
 emerging water *siöng*  
 eminence *b'ioğ*  
 eminent *'iam 'iäm*  
 eminently visible high ground **262** *çiang*  
 emperor (Ch'in onward) **89** *g'wängtiëg*  
 emperor *tiëg*  
 emperor *l'ientsiëg*  
 emplace *nëg?*  
 emplace **643** *niäm*  
 employ *k'iwär*  
 employ **78** ~~dz'ioğ~~ *dz'ioğ*  
 employ **248** *p'iung*  
 employed foreigner *k'lakk'iäng*  
 employee **308** *kiagliö*  
 empty **434** *kângläng*  
 empty **48** *k'ienng*  
 empty **225** ~~hwâ~~ *k'iwäd*  
 empty **434** *k'ung*  
 empty **337** *k'wân*  
 empty **66** ~~hwâ~~ *k'âb*  
 empty **66** ~~hwâ~~ *çiäb*  
 empty **225** *çiok'wâk*  
 empty **225** *çiwâk*  
 empty **379** *çwät*  
 empty **434** *gliôg*  
 empty **434** ~~hwâ~~ *gliüg*  
 empty *l'iong d'iong*  
 empty (sc pot) **225** *k'ieğ*  
 empty coffin *ts'ien*  
 empty cup **28** *tsioğ*  
 empty space **379** *çiwet*  
 empty space in pot; fault **511** *diu*  
 empty, deep (of hole) **337** *g'iwet*  
 empty, down-hearted *liog*  
 encap (COA ceremony) **49** *kwân*  
 encircle **49** *g'iwär*  
 encircle **49** *g'iwân*  
 encircling wall **49** *g'wân*  
 enclose **47** ~~hwâ~~ *k'iağ*  
 enclosed way in dangerous place **17** *dz'änd'ôg*  
 enclosure for animals **49** *g'iwân g'iwân*  
 encoffin *piën*  
 encounter (sc trouble) **96** ~~hwâ~~ *dliär*  
 encroach, extort **569** *miôg*  
 encroach; **609** *liäm*  
 end **76** *k'iäng*  
 end; wind thread onto spindle *liông*  
 end of beam?? *kwätwät*  
 end of bow where string fastens **319** ~~hwâ~~ *k'üğ*  
 end of branch; handle of spoon **593** ~~hwâ~~ *piwëb*  
 end of wheel-spoke **166** *tsôg*  
 end; tip **142** *miät*  
 endanger **58** ~~hwâ~~ *ngiwär*  
 end-cap of weapon-shaft **573** *d'wær*  
 end-caps of bow **377** *siôg*  
 endless water *g'ôg-'io?*  
 endow, provide **178** *liän*  
 ends of bow **377** ~~hwâ~~ *säb*  
 ends of collar **272** *tiap*  
 end of stick **142** *miwær*  
 endure **207** ~~hwâ~~ *näb*  
 endure, bear up under **207** ~~hwâ~~ *näm*  
 enemy **94** *g'ioğ*  
 enemy *d'iek*  
 energetic *k'ad*  
 energetic *tiwëd*  
 energy colliding **247** *l'wân*  
 enfeoff **7** *piung*  
 enfold one curled hand in other **24** ~~hwâ~~ *ts'äb*  
 engrave **341** *ts'äm*  
 engrave **410** *lök*  
 engrave *p'wäng*  
 engrave tiger images on artifacts *çö*  
 engrave, carve **650** ~~hwâ~~ *twær*  
 engraving **273** *k'wät*  
 enjoy **110** *çiät*  
 enjoy **280** *çiwân*  
 enjoy *diö*  
 enjoy, be cheerful **50** *k'wad*  
 enjoy, be happy ~~hwâ~~ *d'iët*  
 enjoy, be pleased w/ **110** ~~hwâ~~ *çiër*  
 enjoy; feast **193** *'ian*  
 enjoy; like **90** ~~hwâ~~ *mäb*  
 enlighten **6** *liëng*  
 ennui *liär*  
 enough **270** *tsiuk*  
 enraged boar **617** *ngiäd*  
 entangle **184** *miwän*  
 entangle, ensnare **289** *niöğ*  
 enter **24** ~~hwâ~~ *ziöp*  
 enter **24** *tiap*  
 enter name on official form **59** *'iät*  
 entertaining embassies *g'uktiär*  
 entice **25** *siwät*  
 entire **46** *g'em*  
 entire **246** *siët*  
 entire, total **82** *g'wat*  
 entourage **250** *liuk*  
 entourage *liëgd'uk*  
 entourage, retinue **543** *b'wägdiën*  
 entourage? **53** *k'iwänggiwäd*  
 entrap, ambush (army) **58** *kiakük*  
 entrenchments **200** *liwær*  
 entrust (with); recommend (to) **232** *l'äk*  
 entwine **639** *dz'iam*  
 entwine **130** *'iwëng*  
 envelop **561** *l'ôg*  
 envelop **561** *d'uk*  
 envelop, bundle, contain **316** *p'ôg*  
 envious **679** *ts'äm*  
 envious, jealous **32** *dz'iad*  
 envoy **15** *p'ienng*  
 envoy, emissary, messenger **78** ~~hwâ~~ *liäb*  
 envy **104** *môg*  
 envy, resent *piwo*  
 enyoke, domesticate *b'ioğ*  
 epidemic **96** ~~hwâ~~ *dliäd*  
 epidemic, plague **260** ~~hwâ~~ *giwëk*  
 equal **94** ~~hwâ~~ *ngäg*  
 equal **445** *liwat*  
 equal **133** *b'ienng*  
 equal **133** *b'ienng*  
 equal length *k'wän*  
 equal marketing **49** *kiwënsiu*  
 equal quality or quantity **141** *piän*  
 equal, alike *ts'ioğ*  
 equal, same **122** ~~hwâ~~ *niäg*  
 erect (dial.) **29** ~~hwâ~~ *tsiäb*  
 erosion *p'äk*  
 erosion gully left by rain **137** *liëng*  
 erosion of pond dike **266** *liung*  
 err; deceive **506** *l'ök*  
 erroneous, mistaken **626** *tsiäm*  
 error **57** ~~hwâ~~ *qwäd*  
 error **57** *g'wäd*  
 error ~~hwâ~~ *giök*  
 error *p'iar*  
 error **141** *p'iar p'iar*  
 error *b'wät*  
 error **107** *mlioğ*  
 error, excess **57** ~~hwâ~~ *çiwär*  
 escape **248** ~~hwâ~~ *päg*  
 escape **103** *mian*  
 escape, avoid **49** *g'wân*  
 escape; get out of control **22** *d'iët*  
 escort officer? *d'iangdiën*  
 especially close relatives *l'iam*  
 espouse **211** *ts'iar*  
 essence *ts'iang*  
 establish boundary *kiän*  
 estimate, calculate **114** *ngiög ngiär*  
 estimate, ponder, calculate **402** ~~hwâ~~ *liäg*  
 ethnic insult word **238** *l'äi;*  
 eulogy **575** *liwær*  
 eunuch *'iam*  
 eunuch? *dziaghien*  
 evade **572** *d'wän*  
 evaporate **447** *çiät*  
 even **49** *kiwëñ*  
 even *ngliam'ian*  
 even *sôg*  
 even *mwân*  
 even (of number) **289** *niôg*

- even, level *kian*  
 even, level *ngiük*  
 evening 144 *dziäk*  
 evening tide 144 *dziäk*  
 evening twilight? *düungxmwän*  
 evening, late 107 *mäg*  
 evenly 211 *d'iar-d'iar*  
 even-veined (jade) 445 *liët*  
 every other day fever 651 *keg*  
 every other one 651 *klëk*  
 everyone *sjadkän*  
 everywhere 4 *sjad*  
 everywhere 354 *tsiap*  
 everywhere 133 *pian*  
 everywhere 248 ~~76~~ *p'äg*  
 everywhere 133 *b'wan*  
 evidence, omen, sign 146 *d'ien*  
 evil ~~44~~ *f'äk*  
 evil 34 *siwäd*  
 evil 679 *dz'äp*  
 evil 382 *äk*  
 evil, bad nature 579 *d'iel*  
 evil *miwäng'g'äk*  
 evil; evil spirit 96 ~~114~~ *dliad*  
 evil; hate 65 *g'an*  
 evil; warn 66 *g'ig*  
 E-W field path *māk*  
 ewe *tsäng*  
 ewe that grows horns 58 ~~g'wäg~~ *g'wad*  
 exact 63 *'ied*  
 exaggerate *giwad*  
 exaggerate (dial) 323 *g'wä*  
 exaggeration, wild talk *d'ung-d'äng*  
 examine 71 *kän*  
 examine 41 *g'ian*  
 examine 165 *lieg*  
 examine 36 *siang*  
 examine 267 *siëng*  
 examine 146 *d'ien* *liän*  
 examine closely *sög*  
 examine in detail *liäg*  
 examine, reprove 198 *k'ie't*  
 examine, verify *liëng*  
 examine? *läd*  
 excavate 267 *liäm*  
 exceed *k'ian*  
 exceed 163 *f'äd*  
 exceed 116 *d'iu*  
 exceed 116 *d'äng*  
 excellent *liar*  
 excellent 336 *'ied*  
 excellent, felicitous 189 *xiög*  
 excess 163 ~~114~~ *f'iar*  
 excessive 225 *xiwäk*  
 excessive 574 *tsiug*  
 excessive, reckless 101 *mwän*  
 exchange 73 *kög*  
 exchange (i.e. replace) 506 *diëk*  
 exchange gifts of equal value 506 *liök*  
 excise? profit? interest? *miän*  
 exclude, monopolize 94 *kök*  
 excrete, defecate *b'ianliäd*  
 execute 55 *'uk*  
 executed as criminal *dziögsiär*  
 exemption *b'ioök*  
 exercise; toil; harass *diäd*  
 exert one's mind; concentrate *miwan*  
 exert oneself 142 *k'wet*  
 exert oneself 295 ~~76~~ *näg*  
 exert oneself ~~114~~ *bliad*  
 exert oneself 104 *miän*  
 exert oneself 104 *miwan*  
 exert oneself *mwäng*  
 exert strength *mwad*  
 exert the mind 596 *k'ep*  
 exert utmost in tillage (dial) 142 *k'wät*  
 exert utmost in tillage (dial) 142 *k'wät-k'wät*  
 exert; exhort 69 *k'er*  
 exertion 142 ~~114~~ *kiut*  
 exertion *diög?*  
 exertion 295 ~~76~~ *näg*  
 exertion *b'ögk'u*  
 exertion 104 *māk*  
 exertion 104 *miög*  
 exertion? *ziang*  
 exhalation (onomat?) *xiär*  
 exhale 142 *xiwär*  
 exhaust ~~114~~ ~~g'wät~~ *kut g'ut*  
 exhaust 434 *k'ung*  
 exhaust 225 *g'iak*  
 exhaust, die, vanish 138 *b'iad*  
 exhaust, finish 28 *tsiög*  
 exhaust, go to extreme 225 *kiök*  
 exhaust, understand *tsiög*  
 exhaust, use up 441 *län*  
 exhaust, use up 261 *tsiën*  
 exhausted *k'lämsiën*  
 exhausted *g'iak*  
 exhausted *d'wärmia*  
 exhausted *dz'iogdz'iwäd*  
 exhausted 236 *b'weg*  
 exhausted, distressed *d'ien*  
 exhausted, failing *g'ivan*  
 exhausted, sick (horses) *f'ä lä*  
 exhausted, worn out 413 *f'an-f'än*  
 exhaustive speech *piük*  
 exhibit 400 *dz'än*  
 exhort *dz'io*  
 exigent *b'ien*  
 exist other than 63 *miwәр*  
 exist; remain 680 *dz'wan*  
 exorcism by fire *siën'b'wän*  
 expand on, eulogize 575 *dz'iwän*  
 expanse of desert *kwängmāk*  
 expanse of water 107 ~~g'wäng~~ *mwäng*  
 expanse of water *g'ieng*  
 expanse of water *'iëngmieng*  
 expansive, unrestrained?? 260 *kog?/käu:*  
 expansive? 413 *f'än*  
 expel 175 *liäg*  
 expel 175 *f'iak* *ts'iak*  
 expel 142 *b'wät*  
 expel (sc bad influence) 175 *dz'äng*  
 expel breath w/audible hiss 68 ~~xiwät~~ *xiwär*  
 expel demons *'iam*  
 expel demons & miasmas *när*  
 expel evil spirits 18 *siang*  
 expel from mouth 359 ~~xiwät~~ *xiäb*  
 expel noxious influences 142 *p'iwät* *piw*  
 expel, degrade 268 *f'iwät*  
 expelling blockage? 175 *ts'ugmwän*  
 expend 138 *p'iwäd*  
 expensive baubles 637 *ngwänk'ög*  
 expensive baubles 637 *ngwänxiög*  
 experienced *diäd*  
 experienced 148 *siök'g'ök*  
 experienced *siökdz'iap*  
 expert *kä*  
 expert, master of some method *piwängdz'i*  
 explain 18 *d'iak*  
 explain *niär*  
 explain oneself *dz'iabd'ien*  
 explain, discuss (?) 94 *küng*  
 explain, point out significance 29 *liwäg*  
 explanation; proposal 4 *siwät*  
 explicate in detail *ts'iwän*  
 explication du texte 229 ~~76~~ *käg*  
 expose ~~114~~ *lwär*  
 expose oneself to the elements 194 *b'ukgläg*  
 expose to sun *dz'ia*  
 expose, display 268 *f'wad*  
 expose, display 268 ~~114~~ *f'ut*  
 expose, lay bare, dry in sun 194 *b'uk*  
 expression changes 142 *b'wätliän*  
 expression of sadness 61 *xiög*  
 extend 260 *k'wäk*  
 extend 14 *siën*  
 extend 28 ~~76~~ *f'äg*  
 extend 20 *f'lio*  
 extend the legs 215 *käng*  
 extend, complement? *d'ia*  
 extend, let out 18 ~~114~~ *siäg*  
 extend, stretch out 28 *d'am*  
 extend, unfold 215 *g'äng*  
 extend; continue; invite, bring forward 14 *d'ian*  
 extended family 407 *dz'uk*  
 extensive 248 *p'ög*  
 extensive *mwäng-mwäng*  
 extensive (sc mountains) *dz'äm*  
 extensive, long? eminent? *diöng*  
 extensive, pervasive 248 *pāk*  
 exterminate 605 ~~xiwät~~ *miwät*  
 exterminate 605 ~~xiwät~~ *mwät*  
 extinguish 149 *siök*  
 extinguish 341 *tsiëm*  
 extinguish 47 ~~76~~ *'iwar*  
 extinguish fire 'o  
 extormry 57 *kwär*  
 extormry 57 ~~kwäg~~ *kwäd*  
 extormry 220 *k'iwär*  
 extormry 1 *giwär*  
 extormry *f'ioök'äng*  
 extormry 200 *tsiwän*  
 extract 20 *liög*  
 extract 20 *liög*  
 extract, educate 28 *d'io*  
 extravagant *f'ioög*  
 extravagant 18 ~~114~~ *siär*  
 extravagant 163 *f'äd*  
 extravagant 4 *siät*  
 extravagant 353 *d'äng*  
 extravagant one 72 *kiög-kiög*

- extreme 48 *kiək*  
 extreme *l'iwad*  
 extreme *l'iwad*  
 extreme 626 *diəm*  
 extreme 626 *diəm*  
 extreme *l'iad*  
 extreme, intense *k'ən*  
 extreme, utmost 260 *kəŋ*  
 extreme; extremity 225 *g'iək*  
 extremely sour 656 *ts'iəm*  
 eye *ngən*  
 eye 104 ~~*miək*~~ *ml'ioək*  
 eye bandage? blindfold? *kiōg*  
 eye cataract, opaque pupil 590 *'iər*  
 eye cataract; eclipse? 24 *siēŋ*  
 eye inflammation, discharge from eyes 455 *kiwat*  
 eye protrudes *g'ən-g'ən*  
 eye rim 179 *dz'är*  
 eye sickness, poor sight ("dazzled-dim") 184  
   *g'iwəŋwən*  
 eye socket 179 *dz'iär*  
 eye trouble 112 *miər*  
 eyeball *kiän*  
 eyeball *tsiēŋ*  
 eyeballs sunken in 290 *k'ep*  
 eyebrow 142 *miər*  
 eyelashes 377 *tsiap*  
 eyelid twitches 377 *säp*  
 eyes 71 *kwän*  
 eyes 49 *kwən*  
 eyes *l'iwən*  
 eyes bad *dz'wänad*  
 eyes close w/sleepiness 47 *k'äd*  
 eyes deep 225 *g'iwəg*  
 eyes flicker around 142 *g'iwən*  
 eyes grow large 71 *xiwän*  
 eyes move 142 *xiwä*  
 eyes move *giwət*  
 eyes move 585 ~~*ziwən*~~ *ziwən*  
 eyes not regular 142 *mwät*  
 eyes not straight *xiwän*  
 eyes not straight 22 *l'iət*  
 eyes shut *liər*  
 eyes sideways ~~*xiwag*~~ *xiwag*  
 eyes w/protruding eyeballs 49 *kwən*  
 eyes wandering *k'io*  
 eyes white *g'ä*  
 eyesight unclear 107 *mwəŋ*  
 eyesocket 49 *kiwän*  
 eye-socket 191 *k'iwang*  
 eyestrain from fatigue 142 *miat*  
 eyetooth *lien*  
 f:brodau 17 *d'iet d'ie*  
 f:sishusbro ~~*siər*~~ *siəb*  
 face 442 *g'wät*  
 face 525 *g'wät*  
 face 41 *ngan*  
 face *l'ian*  
 face 268 *l'walkwat*  
 face *p'äk*  
 face *p'wän*  
 face *miän*  
 face (toward); to follow standard divisions so  
 face blood 202 *'iük*  
 face brown 655 *ləm*  
 face btw eyebrows 142 *'iwat*  
 face changes *liəm*  
 face chapped 311 *lswannan*  
 face clean 442 *g'wat*  
 face covering *dius'ia*  
 face distorted *'ögl's'ög*  
 face emaciated from malnutrition 290 *χəm*  
 face expr disbelief *nek*  
 face long 47 *ngəm*  
 face narrow, chin sharp 47 *ngliam*  
 face soft 57 *'iwän*  
 face thin, scrawny 655 *lieng-lieng*  
 face ugly *'iögk'iög*  
 face ugly ("twist-face") 268 *twätkwät*  
 facial exp of strained acceptance? 442 *l'watg'wat*  
 facial expression 94 *ngiung-ngiung*  
 facts 313 *dz'iēŋ*  
 faded (color) 455 *kwäd kwät*  
 faelbro *siadb'iug*  
 faelbro *päkb'iwo*  
 fafayobro&wi *dz'iwungχ*  
 faggot *kögl'siäu*  
 fail, come to naught 100 *l'äkgläk*  
 faint moonlight *ngiwän*  
 faint scent *χəm*  
 fake, counterfeit 41 *ngan*  
 falcon *diənp'ium*  
 falcon flag 26 *ziö*  
 fall 54 *kiwän*  
 fall & break 274 *läd*  
 fall (as rain or snow) 54 ~~*giwə*~~ *giwär*  
 fall (sc leaves) 151 *sək*  
 fall (sc leaves) 151 *swək*  
 fall down 245 *liap*  
 fall down 251 *lien*  
 fall down 100 *log*  
 fall down 54 *l'wər*  
 fall down 57 *wär*  
 fall down (dial) *läd?/läi-*  
 fall down on the ground 100 *g'läksäk*  
 fall down, crumble 268 *d'ia*  
 fall down, die 138 *b'iat*  
 fall down; throw down 268 *d'wä*  
 fall in drops 100 *lieng*  
 fall into hole 434 *g'em*  
 fall leafmeal 100 *lienggläk*  
 fall leafmeal 100 *lienggläk*  
 fall of leaves 326 *d'iög*  
 fall on, attack violently 204 *b'äk*  
 fall out, lose (baby teeth) 692 *xiwär*  
 fall short *siəp*  
 fall to ground 268 *d'wia*  
 fall, discard; send, entrust 54 *'iwär*  
 fall, drop 100 *l'äk*  
 fall, let drop; strike 138 ~~*b'ioŋ*~~ *b'iwar*  
 fall, prostrate; push or knock over 75 *kiang*  
 fall, ruin, spoil 138 *b'iad*  
 fall, throw down 204 *p'äk*  
 fall, throw on ground 268 ~~*siwät*~~ *liwät*  
 fall/put down *piwän*  
 fall/throw down 268 *d'iwäd*  
 fall; drop 100 ~~*ghät*~~ *läk*  
 fallen down 138 *pwäd*  
 fallen leaves 100 *l'äk*  
 falling leaves 18 *sək-sək*  
 false 141 *piwər*  
 false, contrived 57 ~~*ngwät*~~ *ngwär*  
 false, illicit, fraudulent 57 ~~*kiōg*~~ *kiwar*  
 false-hair knot *l'iuqi*;  
 familiar with 82 *kwän*  
 familiar with, despise 444 *ngwän*  
 familiar with? 71 *känglian*  
 family 70 ~~*hät*~~ *kar*  
 family (extended?) 507 *diänlian*  
 family aggregate 507 *dz'än*  
 family aggregate 507 *dz'ian*  
 family aggregate 507 *dz'än*  
 family farm; shop 507 *d'ian*  
 family members 492 *tsiēn-tsiēn*  
 famine 81 *kiər*  
 famine *g'ien*  
 famish 268 *mwər*  
 famous; obvious; ostensive 41 *χian*  
 fan 377 ~~*hät*~~ *tsiäb*  
 fan (sc fire) 377 *sap*  
 fan; broadcasting scoop 377 ~~*seŋ*~~ *seb*  
 fan fire; stoke fire 119 *l'ian*  
 fancy (sc clothing) 41 *g'ien*  
 fancy hairdo *g'iwän*  
 fancy place *piək'iwung*  
 fancy pot *g'olian*  
 fancy woven cloth *lswänlso*  
 fan-shaped decoration on coffin 377 *sap*  
 fantastic critter *b'öggiög*  
 far apart 379 *k'wät*  
 far away 53 *kl'iwäng*  
 far away 373 *xiwən*  
 far away 53 *g'iwang-g'iwang*  
 far distant, beyond 172 ~~*d'ioŋ*~~ *d'iab*  
 far, distant 401 *g'ä*  
 far, long-lasting 401 *g'o*  
 farewell words 273 *kiwat*  
 farm fields? *b'iügkwäk*  
 farm tool *kwəkläk*  
 farm tool *san*  
 farm tool *ts'ək*  
 farm tool 544 *ts'iap*  
 farm village (NW dial) *d'wən*  
 farmer 121 *nöŋpiwo*  
 farming 121 *nöŋ*  
 farming and fighting *kəŋglian*  
 far-reaching, extensive 107 *mök*  
 fart 142 *p'iəd*  
 fascinated, rapt *l'wät*  
 fasis or husmo *ko*  
 fast *k'iän-k'iän*  
 fast 529 *tsəm*  
 fast 142 *pwən*  
 fast *p'iatp'iu*  
 fast 529 *dz'iap*  
 fast (sc horse ) 242 *kät*  
 fast (wind) 377 *səp*  
 fast flow 201 *giwək*  
 fast rush 7 *p'iek-p'ük*  
 fasten 33 *kiög*  
 fasten, to tie (sandals on feet) 82 *kwän*  
 fastener *ts'iwän*

fasteners of braces in cart frame? *d̄iad*  
 fast-flowing *ts'iar-liar*  
 fast-flowing */ts'ien-/lien-?*  
 fasting 16 *lser*  
 fat 646 *kwār*  
 fat *χiar*  
 fat *χiet*  
 fat 260 *χāng*  
 fat *g'ien-g'ien*  
 fat 244 *niāng*  
 fat *tsiwan*  
 fat *tsiwəd*  
 fat 208 *dər*  
 fat 208 *diu*  
 fat 21 *d'āng*  
 fat 262 *d'ung*  
 fat 627 *d'wət*  
 fat 208 *zio*  
 fat 252 *piung*  
 fat 252 *piwang*  
 fat 252 *piwām*  
 fat 252 *b'āng*  
 fat *b'jad*  
 fat 50 *âdtâd*  
 fat 646 *watnwət*  
 fat & round 237 *mwāng'wən*  
 fat (also so land; 653 *b'iwər*  
 fat (sc babies) 646 *watnwət*  
 fat (sc chicken) *dz'iwən*  
 fat around intestines 47 ~~tiog~~ *gliēb*  
 fat around intestines 192 *liwət*  
 fat from wolf's breast *l'iuik*  
 fat of mutton or pork *sān*  
 fat, fat meat 48 *ʔēk*  
 fat, grease 208 *liar*  
 fat, rich 646 *g'wān*  
 fat, tubby 422 *b'wān*  
 fat? *l'āngχūng*  
 father 417 *liā*  
 father 417 *d'ā*  
 father 332 ~~b'ā~~ *b'āg*  
 father 332 ~~b'iwā~~ *b'iwāg*  
 father (dial) 417 *liā*  
 father (dial) 417 *ziā*  
 father (dial) 332 ~~p'ā~~ *pāg*  
 fathom, survey 390 *ts'iaik*  
 fatigue, suffering 57 *iwan*  
 fatigued; disabled 238 ~~d'ā~~ *d'āg*  
 fatty *'ukkog*  
 foul, error; condemnation 57 ~~kwār~~ *kwār*  
 fault *k'ian*  
 fault; find fault 55 *giūg*  
 faulty, damaged 57 ~~k'iwār~~ *k'iwār*  
 favor 6 *l'liung*  
 favor one leg 96 *liəd*  
 favor, assist *liwən*  
 favor, be fond of 482 *diaml'io*  
 favor, be fond of 385 *'iam*  
 favor, good relations 94 ~~k'ūg~~ *kūg*  
 favor, regard ~~k'āb~~ *kāb*  
 favor; beloved 50 *'əd*  
 favorite; be besotted by (person) 543 *pieg*  
 animal fawn 249 *ngieg niēg*  
 animal fawn *mwān*

animal fawn 618 *dz'io*  
 animal fawn *miar*  
 animal fawn 286 *'og*  
 fayobro *d'iongb'iuo*  
 fayobrowi *šiokmag*  
 fayobrowi or husyobrowi *šiom*  
 fayobroyobro ~~šiokb'iuo~~ *šiokb'iuo*  
 fayostbro *k'iwəd'iuo*  
 fealty 53 *giwang*  
 fear 67 *k'iuung*  
 fear 67 *k'iwāng*  
 fear 369 *χāt*  
 fear 67 *χiuung*  
 fear 201 *χiak*  
 fear *χiet*  
 fear *g'ian*  
 fear 201 ~~g'iwag~~ *g'iaḅ*  
 fear 182 ~~g'iwag~~ *g'iaḅ*  
 fear 201 *ngāk*  
 fear *l'iaḅ*  
 fear 313 *siung*  
 fear *siwən*  
 fear 377 *d'iap*  
 fear *nan niān*  
 fear 271 *p'äg*  
 fear *p'ieg*  
 fear 271 ~~p'äg~~ *p'äg*  
 fear *l'šek*  
 fear & trembling 201 *nglāk-nglāk*  
 fear (sc of superior force) 182 *χiaḅp*  
 fear, cautious 182 *kiəng-kiəng*  
 fear, trouble 201 *g'uk*  
 fearful 182 *k'iaḅp*  
 fearful *liangg'wāng*  
 fearful 313 *siung*  
 fearful, quivering 258 *ts'iem šiom*  
 feast *g'iwag g'iaik*  
 feast meat 128 *niog*  
 feast; offering 6 ~~χiang~~ *niuwang*  
 feather garment *l'ām*  
 feather sunshade *g'iwokāb*  
 feather, wing *g'ān*  
 feathers on ?catafalque *ʔām*  
 feathers on catafalque 377 *sap*  
 feckless 571 ~~l'ug~~ *l'ug*  
 fee *χmwāngb'iuik*  
 fee *sniwərb'iuik*  
 fee *ts'əgb'iuik*  
 fee *nəmb'iuik*  
 fee, "march"? *piwānb'iuik*  
 fee, "northern auxiliary"? *diərb'iuik*  
 fee, "southern auxiliary"? *mlwanb'iuik*  
 fee, "suppressor"? *tiənb'iuik*  
 fee, "warden"? *giwad'iuik*  
 feed 296 *dziog*  
 feed (animals) 54 *iwār*  
 feed (grain to horses) 371 *mwāt*  
 feed animals 13 ~~niog~~ *niog*  
 feed each other *d'ām*  
 feed field hands 6 */šiang-*  
 feed field workers ~~šiang~~ *šiang*  
 feed grain for slaughter *g'wan*  
 feed, eat (dial) 90 *mām*  
 feed; to feed on 235 *b'iwān*

feedbag *liēn*  
 feedbag *lu*  
 feeder for cows 191 *kiwang*  
 feel shame before 278 *l'iam*  
 feel, to measure 402 ~~tiog~~ *dliog*  
 feeling sick *k'o*  
 feelings & desires? 313 *dz'iəng*  
 feelings, passions *dz'āk*  
 feet can't go forward *liat'isio*  
 feet can't move 639 ~~ts'ie~~ *ts'ieḅ*  
 feet crooked? *b'ian*  
 feet even *ts'ük*  
 feet prints 7 ~~miuo~~ *miug*  
 feign *ngiat*  
 feign, fake, mock up *niet*  
 feign, sham 264 ~~kar~~ *kar*  
 felicitous 50 ~~kar~~ *kar*  
 felicity 361 *k'iāng*  
 fellow 7 *piəng*  
 fellow of wheel 289 *niog*  
 fellow; ordinary man 7 ~~piuo~~ *piug*  
 fellows, companions, mates *dz'erliwən*  
 fellow-worker 33 *liog*  
 felt 193 *g'āt*  
 felt *lian*  
 felt *nāk*  
 felt appliqué 482 *niūm*  
 fem deportment? 445 *b'iet*  
 fem officer under Han *g'ieŋg*  
 fem sickness *diad*  
 female *ts'og*  
 female (of critters) 417 *ts'iar*  
 female complaint *g'ā*  
 female complaint *d'iek*  
 female critter 141 *b'ian*  
 female illness *tād*  
 female servant 639 *ts'iap*  
 female servitor *dz'iang*  
 female slave, servant 249 *niar*  
 female slave, servant 248 *b'iegt'isog*  
 femur, haunch 300 *pieg b'ieg*  
 femur? *diwən liwən*  
 fence 388 ~~g'wāg~~ *g'wāg*  
 fence 11 *b'iwān*  
 fence of woven bamboo or bramble 452 *b'iarliar*  
 fence, hedge 11 *b'iwān*  
 fence, pen *glian*  
 fence, railing 141 *b'iar*  
 fence, to fence 17 *dz'ian*  
 fenced pasture 78 *ngio*  
 fend off 164 *d'āng*  
 fend off, ward off 164 *lāng*  
 ferment *p'log*  
 ferment 65 *iwən*  
 fermented milk, koumiss *so*  
 fermenting mash for liquor *mwag*  
 fern *kiwāt*  
 ferrule *pog*  
 fertile field 244 *niog*  
 fertile ground ~~tiokχmāg~~ *liokχwāng?*  
 ferule? *d'wət*  
 ferules for chastisement—symbols of power  
*kātš'io*  
 fetters *d'iad d'ād*

fetters or manacles **48** *g'eg*  
 fetters? **407** *dz'ük*  
 fetus **561** *f'æg*  
 fetus *sän*  
 fetus **316** ~~*b'ög*~~ *b'lög*  
 fetus **316** *b'wæg*  
 feudal duty *'iogb'üük*  
 feudal duty owed by remote feudal lords **141**  
*piënb'üük*  
 feudal duty owed by those inside royal domain  
*d'ienb'üük*  
 feudal duty owed by those outside royal domain  
*g'ub'üük*  
 feudal lords **163** ~~*fiög*~~ *fi'ärg'ab*  
 feudal rank *d'ien'g'u?*  
 fever *f'ian*  
 fever, sickness *f'ian*  
 feverish *glân*  
 feverish? delirious? *k'wântök*  
 few **58** *kwä*  
 few **150** *siog*  
 few ~~*si*~~ *siug*  
 few, rare **587** *sian*  
 few; rare **439** *xiär*  
 few? young? */sia*  
 fiddler crab ("sideways"? *b'äng*  
 field bordering irrig ditch (dial) *diög*  
 field burned instead of plowed **609** ~~*g'hiög*~~ *liab*  
 field hut **148** ~~*di*~~ *diag*  
 field in 3<sup>rd</sup> (2<sup>nd</sup>?) year *dio*  
 field plowed by king in ceremony *dz'iaük*  
 fields of village *tsiëng*  
 fierce *kän*  
 fierce *xiä*  
 fierce *g'an*  
 fierce **679** ~~*dz'*~~ *dz'äb*  
 fierce **104** *mäng*  
 fierce & strong **393** *tserkëg*  
 fierce (sc wind) *b'ög*  
 fierce animal *swännngieg*  
 fierce critter */yüwen-*  
 fierce fire **194** *pöög*  
 fierce shout *g'æg*  
 fierce wind? *lieg*  
 fierce? **42** *k'iang-k'iang*  
 fierce? *slieög*  
 fiery **202** *xiäk*  
 fight *g'ung g'üng*  
 fight, cause to fight **167** *tug*  
 fight, contend *tsëng*  
 fighting cock; cockfight **167** *tugkieg*  
 fighting, riotous **11** *p'iën*  
 file or rasp for wood (also for stone?) **108** *f'äng*  
 filiality ~~*xiög*~~ *log*  
 filings? *giük*  
 fill **566** *dz'iong*  
 fill **248** *b'äk*  
 fill appointed time **44** ~~*g'ieg*~~ *g'ier*  
 fill in blank of official form **59** *g'äd*  
 fill in blank of official form **273** *äd*  
 fill up, block **543** *b'wæg*  
 fill up, obstruct *tsung*  
 fill up, obstruct **224** *niap*  
 fill, block up **164** ~~*dz'*~~ *d'äg*

fill, to complete **566** *liam*  
 fill, to jam full **8** *b'iet*  
 filled dumpling **46** *g'em*  
 filter *tsiär*  
 filter (sc muddy water) **100** ~~*tsi*~~ *liag*  
 filter, to drain **100** *luk*  
 filter; one says lintel *täklo*  
 filth **349** ~~*ku*~~ *kug*  
 filth, weeds **107** *mäm*  
 finch *'antsiök*  
 finch & pure rice **108** *tsäk*  
 fine (words) **50** ~~*ngä*~~ *ngär*  
 fine body hair *pwät*  
 fine cloth **244** *niög*  
 fine cloth **635** *f'ier?/f'i*  
 fine clothing **163** ~~*f'ia*~~ *f'iar*  
 fine cord *tsiwëg*  
 fine floss silk *k'wâng*  
 fine fur, silky hair; felt **377** *niög*  
 fine gold *gliög*  
 fine gold *g'liög*  
 fine hair **142** *piwër*  
 fine hair, down **587** ~~*zat*~~ *zat*  
 fine horse **50** ~~*g'wä*~~ *g'war*  
 fine horse **72** ~~*ngog*~~ *ngob*  
 fine horse *tsiwän*  
 fine jade **227** *äd*  
 fine lady *kiög*  
 fine metal *liög*  
 fine net; gauze **608** ~~*ts*~~ *läb*  
 fine rain **530** ~~*siär*~~ *siab*  
 fine rice *b'ëg*  
 fine silk *f'ioög*  
 fine silk thread **107** *miek*  
 fine soot, sooty smoke **486** *swërmwëg*  
 fine white metal ~~*tsiög*~~ *liab*  
 fine, attractive *ts'ioög*  
 fine, good **221** *diök*  
 fine, stately **245** ~~*tsiög*~~ *gliög*  
 finely powdered (sc clay soil) **587** *siedmiël?*  
 finely-woven silk cloth **377** ~~*tsiög*~~ *siab*  
 finger **591** *liär*  
 finger & toe joints? **57** *g'wad*  
 fingers **591** *lieg*  
 finish **279** *kiäd*  
 finish **205** ~~*tsiög*~~ *k'lög*  
 finish **159** *ziög*  
 finish delivering speech *d'ioög*  
 finish, all gone **488** *tsäm*  
 finish, complete **246** *tsiwät*  
 finish, die **166** *tsiök*  
 finish, only **279** *kiät*  
 finished, empty **379** *k'iwät*  
 finished, empty **379** *k'iwät*  
 fink *kiög*  
 fire **214** ~~*tsiög*~~ *k'er*  
 fire **186** ~~*tsiög*~~ *k'ëg*  
 fire **214** *xiwër*  
 fire **214** *xiwër?*  
 fire **214** ~~*xiwër*~~ *xiwër*  
 fire **214** *xiwär*  
 fire **609** ~~*tsiög*~~ *liab*  
 fire *niang*  
 fire **261** *sian*

fire **292** *siög*  
 fire **609** *läp*  
 fire *lung*  
 fire **6** *liëng*  
 fire **698** *liën*  
 fire *ziög*  
 fire *p'ioög*  
 fire **594** *b'iang*  
 fire *wär*  
 fire (dial) **214** ~~*tsiög*~~ *k'är*  
 fire bright **162** *f'wän*  
 fire constantly burning **609** *gläm-diam*  
 fire drill, friction igniter **25** *tswändziwäd*  
 fire flickering **142** *kiwat*  
 fire flickering **142** ~~*tsiög*~~ *k'iwär*  
 fire flickering when first ignited **142** *xiwatxiat*  
 fire full of hot coals **395** *d'ängwär*  
 fire glare *giwet*  
 fire go/be put out *liad*  
 fire going out **462** *d'öng*  
 fire hot **194** *p'ük*  
 fire hot *b'ieög*  
 fire in hole *d'wen*  
 fire in the hole (chimney fire?) **26** *tsiung*  
 fire inside curtain **96** ~~*tsiög*~~ *dlia*  
 fire leaping high **142** *p'iwät*  
 fire light **293** *f'iam*  
 fire light **172** *ziäk*  
 fire newly lighted **142** *iwät-iwat*  
 fire not stopping **609, 169** *gliamdia*  
 fire poker **293** *f'iam*  
 fire pottery **172** *d'ioög*  
 fire spreading *liög*  
 fire spreads **260** *g'ung*  
 fire sunlight **432** *kiwäng*  
 fire vapor, flame **294** *sian*  
 fire, to burn *tsiwän*  
 fire, to burn *tswän*  
 firefly **698** *liën*  
 firefly *ziöpdiög*  
 firelight **432** *xiweng*  
 firelight *giäk*  
 firelight *liwat*  
 firelight **293** *f'iam*  
 firelight **609** *lieng*  
 firelight **609** *lieb?/lieu lieu*  
 firelight *'iang*  
 firewood *su*  
 firewood **261** *sien*  
 firewood **17** *dz'är*  
 firewood */tsiäu*  
 firm **290** *ko*  
 firm **42** *küng k'ung*  
 firm *piang*  
 firm, definite *g'ian*  
 firm, resistant **610** *kep*  
 firm, staunch, true **654** *tök*  
 firmly embedded **66** *käd*  
 firmly settled, safely installed, *'iëng*  
 first appearance of moon **142** *piwäd p'wät*  
 first per fem pronoun **113** *'ang*  
 first sliver of waxing moon *niök*  
 first sprouts **436** *p'üing*  
 first tiny shoots **25** *diwad*

first, principal *liəng*  
 firstborn; you, sir *siənseng*  
 fish 614 ~~ngiə~~ *nglāb*  
 fish amberjack *Seriola* spp *siər*  
 fish & turtles *ngiopiət*  
 fish (gar?) *liəmnngio*  
 fish (general term) 614 ~~ngiə~~ *nglāb*  
 fish (ko barbel?) *g'ung*  
 fish *Barbus* spp? *b'iar*  
 fish barracuda *dzio*  
 fish bream 346 *b'iwang*  
 fish catcher 74 *səg*  
 fish catcher *ts'iwān*  
 fish carp 633 ~~liər~~ *liər*  
 fish carp? *liōg*  
 fish carp *Anabarrilius* spp *b'ākngio*  
 fish carp *Aristichthys nobilis* 266 *diung*  
 fish carp *Aristichthys nobilis* 266 *diung*  
 fish carp *Cirrhinus molitorella* *liəng*  
 fish carp *Ctenopharyngodon idella* *g'wan*  
 fish carp *Ctenopharyngodon idella* *g'wān*  
 fish carp *Elopichthys bambusa* *kəm*  
 fish carp *Hypophthalmichthys molitrix* 633 *lian*  
 fish catfish 502 *i'ān*  
 fish catfish? *g'u*  
 fish catfish *Bagrus bajad* *diang*  
 fish catfish *Parasilurus asotus* *niam*  
 fish cbutm sauce *liad*  
 fish corral in pond 78 ~~ngiə~~ *ngiag*  
 fish eel *liər*  
 fish eel? *g'ian*  
 fish eels *Anguilla* spp ~~liər~~ *liər*  
 fish eels & aquatic snakes 14 *dian*  
 fish eg *Lota lota* *siwat*  
 fish e.g. pomfrets *Pampus* spp. *l'iang*  
 fish eggs, roe 681 *kwən*  
 fish *Elopichthys bambusa* *kəm*  
 fish ferocious *l'āk*  
 fish fingerlings, fry *siəm*  
 fish fresh-water eel *mwān*  
 fish freshwater fish (carp? bream?) 346 *pian*  
 fish goby *sa*  
 fish good big sea fish *klāk*  
 fish green body red tail *d'əng*  
 fish gudgeons *Sarcocheilichthys* spp *dz'iwān*  
 fish guts *ko*  
 fish guts *i'el*  
 fish hatchlings 319 *l'wā*  
 fish *Helicolenus hilgendorffii* &c *diōg*  
 fish hides in mud *ts'iōg*  
 fish hides in mud 267 *dziəp*  
 fish *l'lisha elongata* also sim spp eg *Hilsa keele*  
*diəg*  
 fish jacks & pompanos *g'ām*  
 fish like perch *liəm*  
 fish like perch *liōk*  
 fish "like shrimp w/o legs" *liu*  
 fish lives in beach sand *sa*  
 fish mackerel *Scomberomorus* spp *l'iwān*  
 fish minnow *Foxinus* spp 681 ~~ts'iwān~~ *k'iwād*  
 fish moray eels *diwān*  
 fish move mouth 482 *ngəp*  
 fish moves mouth 641 *tsəp*  
 fish mudfish 502 *i'ān*

fish mullet 633 *tsiəg*  
 fish myth 189 *diōg*  
 fish name *kā*  
 fish name *kāng*  
 fish name *kāpsiang*  
 fish name *kəm*  
 fish name *kien*  
 fish name *kiət*  
 fish name *kiog*  
 fish name *kiān*  
 fish name *kiwādliōg*  
 fish name *kiwed*  
 fish name *kliam*  
 fish name *kwān*  
 fish name *kwēn*  
 fish name *k'əmdzio*  
 fish name *k'ōg*  
 fish name 320 ~~k'io~~ *k'iāb*  
 fish name *k'iu*  
 fish name *k'wāt*  
 fish name *χiwər*  
 fish name *χimiwər*  
 fish name *giwetb'o?*  
 fish name *glian*  
 fish name *g'ā*  
 fish name *g'ap*  
 fish name *g'ā*  
 fish name *g'əg*  
 fish name *g'iōg*  
 fish name *g'iōg*  
 fish name *g'wāg*  
 fish name *g'wāngko*  
 fish name *g'wan*  
 fish name *ngəp*  
 fish name 537 *ngieg*  
 fish name *ngo*  
 fish name *ngiu*  
 fish name *ngiung*  
 fish name ~~ngwā~~ *ngwār*  
 fish name *liəm*  
 fish name *liwān*  
 fish name *l'iakhiu*  
 fish name *diang*  
 fish name 266 *diung*  
 fish name *diwān*  
 fish name *d'iəng*  
 fish name *hiəg* *hiük*  
 fish name *lāngg'o*  
 fish name *liōg*  
 fish name *log*  
 fish name *tung*  
 fish name *l'ā*  
 fish name *l'əm*  
 fish name *sōg*  
 fish name *swā*  
 fish name *swār*  
 fish name *tsəp*  
 fish name *tsu*  
 fish name *tsung*  
 fish name *tsəng*  
 fish name *tsiəg*  
 fish name *tsiār*  
 fish name *tsiək*  
 fish name *ts'ien*

fish name *ts'u*  
 fish name *ts'iam*  
 fish name *diang*  
 fish name *diəm* *dziəm*  
 fish name *diōg*  
 fish name *diung*  
 fish name *d'əg*  
 fish name *d'əng*  
 fish name *d'iar*  
 fish name *dio*  
 fish name *diək*  
 fish name *d'iōg*  
 fish name *d'ung*  
 fish name *d'iam*  
 fish name *d'wāt*  
 fish name *d'wān*  
 fish name *nāpχāp*  
 fish name *niam*  
 fish name *lək*  
 fish name *ləg*  
 fish name *lo*  
 fish name *liat* *liad*  
 fish name *liəng*  
 fish name *liər?*  
 fish name *liwān*  
 fish name *dziəg*  
 fish name *dziō*  
 fish name *dziōg*  
 fish name *dziōg*  
 fish name *dzi'iam*  
 fish name *dzi'wān*  
 fish name *siər*  
 fish name 633 *tsiəg*  
 fish name *piwər*  
 fish name *p'ia*  
 fish name 11 *p'iwān*  
 fish name *b'iar*  
 fish name *b'ōg*  
 fish name *b'āng*  
 fish name *b'iəg*  
 fish name *b'iel*  
 fish name *b'iog*  
 fish name *b'iəgtiəp*  
 fish name *b'iəng*  
 fish name *b'wān*  
 fish name *mā*  
 fish name *mialtog*  
 fish name *mian*  
 fish name *miədnngio*  
 fish name *miwəd*  
 fish name *miwēn*  
 fish name *mwāttog*  
 fish name *'ān*  
 fish name *'āp*  
 fish name *'ok*  
 fish name *'iwər*  
 fish name ~~ngwā~~ *ngwər*  
 fish ocean fish *piwər*  
 fish ocean fish st resemble whip 496 *sōg*  
 fish octopus 172 *liang*  
 fish octopus *Octopus fangsiao* *miwāngd' iog*  
 fish perh porgy? *b'wān*  
 fish perh porpoise 266 *diung*  
 fish ponyfish *Leiognathus* spp *piək*

fish prob bream *b'ïəg*  
 fish puffer **338, 614** *g'əngiə g'əbnɔlɔb*  
 fish puffer **338, 4** *g'əbdɪər g'əbdɪər*  
 fish puffer *d'wən*  
 fish puffer? *d'iet*  
 fish raise mouth above water **46** *ngliam*  
 fish ray or skate? *nəp*  
 fish's air bladder *b'ïəg*  
 fish sardine **681** *wən*  
 fish sauce **683** *sian*  
 fish sawfish *Pristis* spp **685, 108** *piwənts'ək*  
 fish scale; name of mil formation **419** *ngiolieq*  
 fish sea chubs *Girella* spp *dziəg*  
 fish searobins, gurnards etc. *b'iwət*  
 fish shad *Konosirus punctatus* *tsiad*  
 fish sheat fish *d'ieq d'ieq d'ieq*  
 fish skates & rays *xung*  
 fish spawn *piwər*  
 fish spawn, fish hatchlings **169** *sian*  
 fish spear ~~ts'əp~~ *ts'əp*  
 fish spear, gig **185** *ts'a*  
 fish squirrelfish *Sargocentron* spp *wər*  
 fish st come from Korea *kiək*  
 fish stb from Korea *ts'iap*  
 fish sth pattern like seal-stamp *'iən-*  
 fish stingray? *p'wo*  
 fish stingray *b'iwən*  
 fish stingray *Dasyatis* spp *g'ung*  
 fish sturgeon **337** *giwəg*  
 fish sturgeon *glək*  
 fish sturgeon *g'wəng*  
 fish sturgeon *siək*  
 fish sturgeon, *Acipenser mikadoi* *tian*  
 fish tench? mullet? *liər*  
 fish *Therapon* spp ar lyp *lât*  
 fish threadfins *b'wât*  
 fish w/ hook & line **28** *tiog*  
 fish w/ lines tied together **192** *lər*  
 fish w/markings *miwən*  
 fish w/one eye **320** *kūd*  
 fish w/one eye **320** *kliam*  
 fish w/one eye **320** ~~ts'əp~~ *k'ïəb*  
 fish w/one eye **563** *l'âp*  
 fish w/one eye **563** *d'əp*  
 fish w/one horn *xwənsio*  
 fish weir **608** *siəm*  
 fishbait **253** *niəg*  
 fishdipper **270** *tsük*  
 fishdipper **24** ~~ts'əg~~ *tsab*  
 fisherman *ngiəb'iwə*  
 fishing line, twine, cash string *miən*  
 fishing net *giwək*  
 fishing net *tsəng*  
 fishing net **107** *mâkmiwəng*  
 fitting **114** *ngia*  
 five *ngo*  
 five times, fivefold *siəg*  
 fix, stand still **290** *ngiək*  
 flag **142** *kuəd*  
 flag *xəng'ieq*  
 flag **142** *g'ieq g'ier*  
 flag *lian*  
 flag *lian*  
 flag *d'ioq*

flag *p'ia*  
 flag staff **377** *d'üng*  
 flags **142** *b'wäd-b'wäd*  
 flail **319** *ka*  
 flail **436** *b'üng*  
 flail 'ög  
 flail (dial) *'iang*  
 flail? (dial) **339** *piwət*  
 flame **432** *kjwəng*  
 flame **214** *xiən*  
 flame **609** ~~g'əp~~ *leb*  
 flame **96** *l'ia*  
 flame flickering **214** *giwəd-giwəd*  
 flame up **293** *diam*  
 flame, brightness **214** *xiwər*  
 flame, vapor of fire, smoke **693** *'iat*  
 flames; spreading fire **609** *liog liog*  
 flank **47** *käp*  
 flankman *g'əngüiən*  
 flanks of cow or horse **47** *k'läm*  
 flanks, narrowing of sides at waist **47** *k'liam*  
 flanks, side meat *siən*  
 flanks, side meat **283** *pök*  
 flap **648** ~~ts'əp~~ *ko*  
 flap the wings **119** *sian*  
 flap wings ~~ts'ieq~~ *ts'ieq ts'ieq*  
 flap? lapel? **377** ~~səg~~ *sab*  
 flapping **377** ~~niəg~~ *niəg zïəb-zïəb*  
 flapping **377** *ts'ieq-ts'ieq*  
 flare up **609** ~~xiəp~~ *liəp*  
 flare up **261** *l'ian*  
 flare up *lât*  
 flask *d'iang*  
 flask **21** *d'iem*  
 flask **316** *b'ieŋg*  
 flat & thin **132** *pian*  
 flat (sc roof) **18** ~~ts'əp~~ *d'äg*  
 flat and long **377** *g'lamd'iam*  
 flat basin *pian*  
 flat ground **11** *p'wän*  
 flat top of musical bell *miwo*  
 flat topped hill *ts'io*  
 flatter **482** *l'iem*  
 flatter **175** *tsiuk*  
 flatter *d'iu*  
 flattery, deception **264** *swä*  
 flavor (spices? sauces?) ~~siəg~~ *siəg*  
 flavor, savor **482** *tsəm-tsəm*  
 flaw **154** *lək*  
 flaw **229** *b'iang*  
 flaw in gem *k'ög*  
 flaw in gem, defec **115** *liam*  
 flaw in jade **519** *dz'jär*  
 flay **273** *k'wät*  
 flay, pluck, lay bare **194** ~~plük~~ *plük*  
 flea **24** ~~ts'əg~~ *tsəb*  
 flee *d'og*  
 flee, escape ~~siəp~~ *siəp*  
 flesh *k'ier*  
 flesh between ribs *l'eg*  
 flesh creeps *liwər*  
 flesh eye wen? wart? *g'ən*  
 flesh on bird's tailbone *ts'iwəd*  
 flesh, meat **128** *niək*

fleshy, fat **252** *müŋg*  
 flick eyes **585** ~~siəg~~ *siər*  
 flies *d'ieŋg*  
 flights of an arrow or bolt **142** *giwäd*  
 flights or vanes of an arrow or bolt *lieng*  
 finch **377** *liəp*  
 float *l'əmp'iwäm*  
 float **189** *p'ög*  
 float **593** *p'iwäm*  
 float **593** *p'iwämgläm*  
 float **593** *p'iwämgläm*  
 float **593** *p'iwämgläm*  
 float **189** ~~ts'ieq~~ *b'iwab*  
 float (of people), to swim **189** ~~dz'ieq~~ *dz'ieq*  
 float (orig in air?); wash away **593** ~~piəg~~ *p'iwəb*  
 float; widespread **593** *p'iwäm*  
 floating **593** *b'iwäm*  
 floating bird-trap? *ngio*  
 floating weir **452** ~~p'ä~~ *p'äg*  
 flock of birds **639** *dz'əp*  
 flock of birds **49** *iwən*  
 flock; aggregate **49** *g'iwən*  
 flood *gian*  
 flood *siwərtsəg*  
 flood 'əm  
 flood washes out road **167** *l'iuŋg*  
 flood, cover w/ water **189** *log*  
 flood, apply water to **25** *siwər*  
 flood; abundance **483** *p'wəngp'wäd*  
 flop back & forth **142** *xiwərdiək*  
 florid **196** *g'wä*  
 floss *'iwən*  
 flourish **266** *siəg*  
 flourish **107** ~~miəg~~ *miab*  
 flourish, grow well **21** *d'ieŋg*  
 flourishing *giap-giap*  
 flourishing **72** *ngiəb*  
 flourishing *liəkstiək*  
 flourishing *hiam*  
 flourishing *diog*  
 flourishing *siəng*  
 flourishing **422** *pwəntsəwən*  
 flourishing **252** *p'iuŋg*  
 flourishing **252** *p'iuŋg*  
 flourishing **422** *p'iwən-p'iwən*  
 flourishing **252** *b'ung*  
 flourishing *b'iwəsiə*  
 flourishing **590** *wäd*  
 flourishing (sc grain) **374** *liət*  
 flourishing (trees) *'änä*  
 flourishing fields **107** *mwəg-mwəg*  
 flourishing, abundant *mwəg*  
 flourishing, grown tall **72** *kioq-kioq*  
 flourishing, rich *ts'ien*  
 flourishing, rich *ts'ienmiən*  
 flow **455** *kiwənküäd*  
 flow **455** *kiwət*  
 flow **142** *giwət*  
 flow **25** *l'wät*  
 flow **189** ~~ts'ieq~~ *liab*  
 flow *dz'iang'wan*  
 flow *b'ieq b'ieq*  
 flow *ie'r*  
 flow continuously?? *g'wən-g'wən*

- flow down 54 ~~kwat~~ d'wəg  
 flow freely 101 miwən-miwən  
 flow freely?? 455 kwat-kwat kut-kut  
 flow of water 622 liat-liat  
 flow on 189 ~~diög~~ diög dliög-dliög  
 flow out of channel 626 ~~diöb~~ diöb  
 flow out, stretch out 14 dian  
 flow rapidly 553 d'ung  
 flow straight k'ung  
 flow thru, communicate 76 kieng  
 flow, mighty flow 'iang-'iang  
 flower 196 ~~g'war~~ g'war  
 flower 196 g'wâr?  
 flower 196 ~~g'wäg~~ g'war  
 flower base 296 tiad  
 flower buds 25 d'iwət  
 flower buds 25 diwət  
 flower buds 25 diwär  
 flower chrysanthemum kiök  
 flower chrysanthemum diëng  
 flower in bloom 432 giwäng  
 flower lotus g'əmd'əm  
 flower malva g'ioq  
 flower name 196 k'wä xiwo  
 flower name xiwän  
 flower name 432 giwëng  
 flower name d'omia  
 flower name ~~p'ä~~ p'äg  
 flower name b'ungnöng  
 flower or herb p'ä  
 flower orchid esp cko phalaenopsis g'iwəd  
 flowering plum xiög  
 flowers & leaves of lotus?? or what? siwərp'iwə  
 flowers (not yet opened?) 672 ~~iwä~~ iab 'ab  
 flowers blooming p'äbd'äb p'äbd'äb  
 flowers esp cko cymbidium 348 glän  
 flowers of bamboo xiwän  
 flowing (sc tears) 100 ~~d'äniak~~ d'ägniak  
 flowing blood 377 tiap  
 flowing freely, overflow 189 diög  
 flowing or iridescent color 455 g'wät-g'än  
 flowing very fast 142 p'ialliat  
 flurried mwäng  
 flurried, confused 107 ~~g'wäng~~ m'äng  
 flurried, confused 373 ~~g'wäng~~ m'äng  
 flurried, hurried 142 ~~g'wäg~~ miwär  
 flurried/anxious look 142 kiwak xiwak  
 flusterated, resentful nö/näu:  
 flustered 201 ~~kiwäg~~ kiwäg-kiwäg  
 flustered 142 ~~kwat~~ kwat xut-xut  
 flustered, frustrated ts'iar  
 flustered? piëqtsu  
 flute k'ä  
 flute 302 ngiän  
 flute sän  
 flute 526 diök  
 flute 526 d'ioök  
 flute 526 d'ieög  
 flute 'ok  
 flute (stb w/o finger holes) ka  
 flute notes played in rapid succession 178  
 l'ienk'iwän  
 flute, panpipe 526 diök  
 flutter 142 xiwat  
 flutter (as banner) 142 ~~är~~ är 'iär  
 flutter (as flag) niär  
 flutter the eyes 585 siwën xiwën  
 fluttering 142 xiwät  
 fluttering streamer 'ian  
 fluttering streamer 'iän  
 fly about 142 xiwan  
 fly about, flutter p'ian-p'ian  
 fly as birds & bugs 142 xiwanpiwər  
 fly as insects (ie swarm?) g'weng  
 fly as small birds 412 l'iuung  
 fly away p'ätk läk  
 fly back & forth dziang  
 fly fast 377 siap  
 fly in confused flock p'iwənb'äk  
 fly up; run fast, flee 142 p'wən  
 fly upwards, soar 26 ~~liäg~~ liäg  
 fly, soar 142 piwän  
 fly, to soar d'iet  
 flying 593 piäng  
 flying 142 p'wä  
 flying 142 ~~biwäg~~ biwäg  
 flying up 142 p'ial'iang  
 flying upward 377 l'iwäp-niwäp  
 fob 25 dziwəd  
 focal point 94 ~~ngä~~ ngäg  
 fog 107 piüg  
 fog 107 miüg  
 foil 248 b'äk  
 fold 272 d'iap  
 fold & put away (clothes) 272 liap  
 fold & put away (clothes) piëk  
 fold the hands 30 ts'ägliär  
 fold the hands 24 ~~ts'äb'iar~~ ts'äb'iar  
 fold up, close (sc wings) 415 g'iet  
 fold, double 272 d'iap  
 fold, replicate 272 liëp  
 folded, overlapped seam in clothing niwan  
 follow kiwäng  
 follow 25 d'iwən  
 follow l'iek  
 follow 25 tsiwən  
 follow 25 ~~dziwäg~~ dziwär  
 follow dz'iuung  
 follow bi'eng?  
 follow alongside 25 diwan  
 follow course, strive for 403 kiog kiök  
 follow on foot 501 biwər  
 follow, give self up to 25 dziwën  
 follow, go along 25 dziwən  
 follow, thereupon (ptcle) giwet  
 follow, transmit 25 d'iwət  
 follow; climb (tree) 25 diwan  
 follow; descendant 14 dian  
 follow? diëg?  
 followers, adherents 163 ~~d'är~~ d'är  
 fond of, gaze at fondly 6 ~~miwäg~~ miwäg  
 fondle 444 wər  
 fondle, grope 691 muäsä  
 fondle, handle g'ia  
 fondle, push 691 mäsäk  
 fondle, rub 691 muäswän  
 fontenelle siän  
 food g'ög  
 food ngät ngiat  
 food dian  
 food hiäl'iwat  
 food 259 tieng  
 food 153 suk  
 food 296 dziäg  
 food dziägmüwət  
 food 235 ~~piwäg~~ piwäg  
 food 10 ~~piwäg~~ piwäg piug-piug  
 food baked goods b'wət  
 food-carriers for army 283 b'üügziang  
 food confection kög  
 food confection liög  
 food, cooked 'iung  
 food cooked rice swən  
 food cooked rice 235 b'iwän  
 food cooked rice gone bad siög  
 food cooked sacrificial millet l'iaög  
 food cooked sweetmeat tsian  
 food cooked wheat p'iong  
 food delicacies 582 ts'än  
 food, dried 290 k'og  
 food, dried g'u  
 food filled dumpling piëllä  
 food honey 406 miët  
 food honey cake g'wan  
 food honey? d'ängmiët  
 food meat hian  
 food meat liang  
 food meat broth tsiwär  
 food meat broth ts'iam  
 food meat broth, gravy 224 niäm  
 food meat cut in small pieces 11 bliwan  
 food meat in dumpling 46 g'läm  
 food meat remaining from sacrifice 587 sian  
 food meat sauce 224 ~~giäg~~ giäg  
 food meat soup käng  
 food meat soup w/o veg xäk  
 food pickle 17 tsiar  
 food pickle 555 ~~tsiäg~~ tsiäg  
 food pickled calamus root 555 l'iangl'iwak  
 food pickled calamus root l'iangtsäm  
 food pickled calamus root 555 l'iangdz'äm  
 food pickled fish 257 g'ier  
 food pickled fish 555 tsäg  
 food pickled fish 555 ~~tsäg~~ tsäg  
 food pickled fruit 449 gläm  
 food pickled meat niär nâr  
 food pickled meat w/bones niär  
 food pickled melon 449 gläm  
 food pickled peaches läm  
 food pickles 17 tsiar  
 food pickles liang  
 food preserved persimmons läm  
 food rice flour cakes 132 b'wän  
 food rice, cooked 128 niög  
 food rice just washed g'iang  
 food rice-water 259 tsiang  
 food sweet cake 331 ~~käd~~ käd←k'ab?  
 food vegetable 377 ~~liäg~~ liäg  
 foolish piug  
 foot 377 ~~liäg~~ liäg  
 foot (?) piu  
 foot drop 245 ~~liagd'iwäg~~ liabd'iab



foot fetters **384** *kōg*  
 foot fetters *g'àng*  
 foot fetters **579** *l'iet*  
 foot of mountain, flanking slopes **47** *g'äppiëg*  
 foot of precipice or gorge *'iang*  
 foot path *g'ieg*  
 foot, leg **287** *ts'uk*  
 foot; heel *liag*  
 foot-amputated criminal *ngiwätngwia*  
 football **384** *g'ìók*  
 foothills *luk*  
 footprint *twân*  
 footprints, spoor **268** *dz'ian*  
 footstool; box, basket *kiweng*  
 footswell (?) **262** *d'itung*  
 for; act on behalf of **58** ~~g'wä~~ *g'wär*  
 forbid, interdict **66** *kl'iam*  
 force (one to) **42** *g'iang*  
 force or energy *tsiëngk'iäd*  
 force, fist *g'üwan*  
 forced laugh *'ier*  
 forceful (?) talented ~~ts'ög~~ *ts'ör*  
 forceful, angry speech **386** *çwëk*  
 forceful, energetic *g'an*  
 forceful, overbearing **252** *b'wäng*  
 forceful, urgent **15** *lök*  
 forceful, urgent **15** ~~ts'ök~~ *blök*  
 forcible **142** *k'wät*  
 ford **400** *tsiën*  
 ford *liäd*  
 ford on the Ho *mängtsiën*  
 ford, to cross **116** *d'äg*  
 ford, to cross; to exceed, surpass **116** *d'äg*  
 forearm **289** *l'niög?*  
 forearm?, elbow **289** *liög*  
 forehead **94** *nglāk*  
 forehead **26** *lieng*  
 forehead *säng*  
 forehead **26** *diang*  
 forehead; eyebrows *d'ieg*  
 forehead? **94** *ngāk*  
 forehead? *ts'iëngdia*  
 forenoon *d'iel*  
 foresee; take precautions **94** *ngiwo*  
 foreshore **413** ~~ts'än~~ *l'ân*  
 forest **74** *gliam*  
 forest **74** ~~ts'äm~~ *liäm*  
 forest demon *piëtpiwang*  
 forester, woodsman *ngiwo*  
 foretell future **44** *k'iar*  
 foretell future **342** *liwan*  
 foretell future **172** *d'ioq*  
 forever, for all time *liöngsiën*  
 forget **572** *d'wäd*  
 forget **107** *müwang*  
 forgetting **74** *'am*  
 forgive guilt *ngiwän*  
 forgotten *çmwän*  
 fork (also of tree branches) **185** *ts'a*  
 fork (of branch etc) **319** *'ar*  
 fork in road ~~ts'ä~~ *ts'äb*  
 fork of tree (dial) **229** *'äg*  
 fork used on sacrificial meat *piët*  
 forked **229** *g'iëg*

forked, branching **591** *liëg*  
 forked, branching **591** *liëg*  
 fork & jagged? ..nglcm *b'iwänngiä*  
 form **689** *g'ieng*  
 form, shape *dz'iang*  
 formal & chaste demeanor? *siöktser?*  
 formation for battle **178** *d'iën*  
 former envoy *diangsl'ög*  
 formerly **144** *siäk*  
 forthright *kwän-kwän*  
 fortiori *siän*  
 fortuitous *g'äd*  
 fortuitous *l'äng*  
 fortunate, auspicious **87** *kuk*  
 forty *siöp*  
 forwardaceous *liö*  
 fossil **36** *ziang*  
 four **4** *siäd*  
 four fingers width *piwo*  
 four handfuls of ripe grain *hiwär*  
 four handfuls of ripe grain *siwär*  
 four horses; measure for chariot teams *siäd*  
 four-legged stool *g'liusuk*  
 four-sided *piwang*  
 four-square (pheap) **49** *g'wän*  
 fourth wife of Huang Ti *mägmgäg*  
 fraction **390** *lök*  
 fragments *tsóng*  
 fragments? *lieng*  
 fragrance **91** *'äd*  
 fragrance of grain *b'iöp*  
 fragrances **142** *p'iwänçhiang*  
 fragrant **244** *çieng*  
 fragrant **244** *çiang*  
 fragrant **1** *çiëtçiang*  
 fragrant **244** *çliam*  
 fragrant *d'o*  
 fragrant *nwan*  
 fragrant **142** *p'iën*  
 fragrant *p'iwang*  
 fragrant **142** *p'iwän*  
 fragrant **142** *p'iwänb'ìök*  
 fragrant **142** *p'iwär*  
 fragrant **142** *b'iet*  
 fragrant **142** *b'ietb'wät*  
 fragrant *b'iwän'iwän*  
 fragrant *'äm*  
 fragrant *'ianier*  
 frame *liät*  
 frame for bow **689** *g'iëng*  
 frame for silkworms **469** *k'ük*  
 frame in loom **26** *siöng*  
 frame of net *ts'ioqklāk*  
 frame of top for cart **94** *kwek k'wäg*  
 frame or form? **469** *klāk*  
 frame, mold; rule, law **9** *b'iwäm*  
 frame? **469** *k'iaäk*  
 framing timber *ts'iëg*  
 frank *p'ëng*  
 frank words *p'ieng*  
 frank, straightforward **84** *kian*  
 frayed silk **377** ~~ts'iu~~ ~~ts'iu~~ *siäb z'äb*  
 free-flowing **142** *p'wäd*  
 free-flowing *mian-mian*

free-flowing & deep (sc river) *g'iwerb'ieök*  
 free-flowing, relaxed **101** *mwän*  
 freeze **168** *lung*  
 freeze **151** *sug*  
 freeze solid **290** ~~g'ä~~ *g'äg*  
 freeze, congeal **258** *g'itung*  
 freezing ice **290** *g'lāk-d'äk*  
 frequently **153** *sük*  
 frequently, always *giwang-giwang*  
 frequently, rapidly **153** ~~ts'ük~~ *luk*  
 frequently; repeatedly **33** *gliu*  
 fresh **169** *siän*  
 fresh & pure **246** *tswäd*  
 fresh and clean **311** *sä*  
 fresh bright yellow **432** *g'iweg*  
 fresh, clear **478** *ts'iar*  
 fresh, pleasing (sc clothes) *ts'iang*  
 fresh, raw, unprocessed *sëng*  
 fresh? clean? meat **213** *tsiëng*  
 fretful **125** *hiang*  
 fretful **184** *mwän*  
 friend **94** *g'iüg*  
 friends? *giüg'sëng*  
 frighten **67** *k'itung*  
 frighten *k'itungç'ät?*  
 frighten *çiung*  
 frighten **373** *giwang*  
 frighten **313** *siök*  
 frighten **182** ~~ts'iat~~ *siap*  
 frighten **313** *siak*  
 frighten, be frightened *k'itungçiäp*  
 frightened **201** ~~ts'iw~~ *kiwäg*  
 frightened **201** *g'ög*  
 frightened ~~ts'ög~~ ~~ts'ög~~ *ts'ab-ts'ab*  
 frightened? **182** ~~çi'ät~~ *çiäbçiät*  
 frightened? *l'ungngiög*  
 frightened (sc horses) *b'ioq*  
 fritillaria *mäng*  
 frivol *nög*  
 frivol ~~ts'ä~~ *sär*  
 frivolous *d'ä*  
 frivolous talk *dz'äm*  
 from **20** *d'ög*  
 from **685** *dz'itung*  
 from **685** */dz'i-*  
 front *siän*  
 front **31** *dz'ian*  
 front of carriage *b'üök*  
 front of carriage box *liwäd*  
 front of carriage box *twäd*  
 front panel of skirt **142** *giwär*  
 front teeth **341** ~~ts'ög~~ *l'ioäb*  
 front-heavy (cart) *liög*  
 frontier **260** *ngio*  
 frontier **520** ~~ts'iw~~ *diwär*  
 frontier **141** *piwän*  
 frontier post guarding against bandits **391** *sög*  
 frost **151** *siäng liang*  
 frosty-colored **151** *siöksiäng*  
 froth; saliva **375** *mwät*  
 frozen together **610** *g'äpd'äp*  
 frugal **150** *siök*  
 frugal ~~ts'iw~~ *'äpts'ioäb*  
 frugal, modest **435** *gliam*

- frugal, modest 46 *g'liam*  
frugal, tightfisted 45 *k'ân*  
fruit *klwâr*  
fruit *xiwêg*  
fruit *gliəmg'iəm*  
fruit 613 *g'ud'og*  
fruit *d'iam*  
fruit *diäk'üäg*  
fruit *diäk'üiung*  
fruit *diäkl'ög*  
fruit *d'iet*  
fruit *niakliög*  
fruit *niəmtsög*  
fruit *sänts'ä*  
fruit *tsög*  
fruit *lieg*  
fruit *dz'ä*  
fruit *siəm*  
fruit *tsjak*  
fruit *b'wâb'wâ*  
fruit 'äng  
fruit (?apple) *näd*  
fruit (beans?) *n'ög*  
fruit apricot *g'äng*  
fruit dangling on branches *lwər*  
fruit giant pumelo *lwärd'ög*  
fruit jujube 641 ~~tsög~~ *tsəb*  
fruit like quince ~~miəngtsä~~ *miəngtsäg*  
fruit like quince ~~miwantsä~~ *miwantsäg*  
fruit mulberry 115 *d'iam d'iam*  
fruit of herbaceous plants ~~glwâr~~ *glwâr*  
fruit pear *d'o*  
fruit persimmon *dz'iar*  
fruit persimmon *Diospyros lotus* *g'iwənts'ian*  
fruit plum *läg*  
fruit plum 107 *mwəg*  
fruit small sour red 555 ~~tsä~~ *tsäg*  
fruit, longan *'iəkt'ieg*  
frustrated *k'əmbləm*  
frustrated *b'wəgd'ieg*  
frustrated, unfulfilled *miəngt'iəng*  
frustrated? 7 *b'ük-b'ük*  
fry, boil *tsian*  
fry, roast *ngog*  
Fucus *piwolsiəg*  
fuck (very taboo) 24 *ts'ab*  
fuel for brazier 17 *tsiet*  
fulfill, complete 171 *liəng*  
fulfill expectations, turn out well 31 *dzian*  
full 566 *l'iong*  
full 252 *p'äng*  
full 237 *mwän*  
full 296 ~~diət~~ *diət*  
full (as grain ears) 21 *diəng*  
full (food dish) 252 *mwəng*  
full (of moon) 260 *miwəng*  
full cloth in water 142 *p'iad*  
full grown (?) 252 ~~mwät~~ *peg*  
full of agitated passion 551 *b'iwänmwän*  
full of buds *tsög*  
full suit of clothing? *b'iu*  
full, ample *tsjak-tsjak*  
full, ample 'äng  
full, complete, genuine 296 *d'iet*
- full, intensive (sc study) 260 *kwäng*  
full, overflowing *p'ög*  
full, overflowing *p'ög'siög*  
full; replete 21 *diəng*  
full-bodied, thick 244 ~~niug~~ *niug*  
full-grown hog 474 *'ək*  
fulling cloth *b'iəngp'iek*  
fullness, abundance 252 *b'üük*  
full-stop punct mark 273 *kiwät*  
function as 285 *d'iam*  
functionary *sjo*  
functionary at feasts: MC? *siəgl'iəng*  
funds for expenditure 29 *diungd'äg*  
funeral car *l'iwän*  
funeral carriage *d'ian*  
fungus *g'iwenliök*  
fungus *niög*  
fungus *dz'äk*  
fungus on tree 203 ~~niüb~~ *niüb*  
fungus on tree 400 *niwän*  
fungus on tree *diutsiär*  
fungus on tree *dz'iam*  
fungus on tree *muk'niög*  
fungus of medicine *b'üükliəng*  
furbish *d'ian*  
furbish 189 *s'ög*  
furled sail 134 *p'iung'süng*  
furnace 293 *d'iam*  
furnace *ts'wän*  
furnace for heating iron *k'wän*  
furniture platform, table or bed 26 *təng*  
furrow, sillion 142 *b'iwät*  
fussing, bustling? *siər-siər*  
fussy *lwän*  
fussy, interfering 125 *niəng*  
fuzz on antlers *xiwän*  
gable-end of roof 72 ~~ngiəb~~ *ngiəb*  
gadfly *diwər*  
gadfly 436 *mäng*  
gadget *g'ieg*  
gag 46 *g'iam*  
gag 24 *niap*  
gain in marketplace (dial) 73 *ko*  
gait *ts'iwən*  
gall *täm*  
gallop *l'iəng*  
gallop 163 *d'ia*  
gallop 530 ~~d'ög~~ *d'ög* *d'əb-d'əb*  
gallop *d'ieg*  
gallop, run *p'og*  
galloping 622 *tsiəm-tsiəm*  
gamble 29 *tə* *täg*  
game *liökpök*  
game *ts'iwändziwän*  
game *'iwänliwän*  
game (dial) *k'iwən*  
game (dial) 8 *piad*  
game, football 240 *d'äpk'ök*  
game like checkers *səg*  
game like parcheesi 18 ~~liəb'wə~~ *liəgb'äg*  
game or trick *xiwäk*  
game piece *kiög*  
game piece *d'iar*  
game piece *lo*
- game played w/basin of water 'iänd'ök  
game played w/coins and box 413 *l'änto*  
game played w/coins as counters 413 ~~l'ändz'ian~~ *l'ändz'ian*  
game "throw stick-dice" 204 *päk*  
gaming-pieces used like dice *g'iw'əng*  
gang, flock, cluster 407 *dz'ieg*  
ganged crossbow? *lianno*  
gangplank *d'iogpwan*  
gap 379 *ngat*  
gap 154 *teg*  
gap *l'io*  
gap between walls 273 'üt  
gap in teeth 556 *ngliəm*  
gap, crevice 229 *k'üük*  
gape *dz'ieök*  
gaping open 273 ~~ngä~~ *ngar*  
gaping valley 434 ~~xiəm-xiək~~ *xiəm-xiək*  
gaping wide, as empty valley 46 *g'əmxiä*  
gaping, of mountain chasm 434 *xiungxiäk*  
gaps in clothing 311 *dz'a*  
gaps in teeth or crack in pot 379 *ngat*  
garage, armory ~~k'äb~~ *k'äb*  
garden 60 *giük*  
garden 60 *giüg*  
garden 49 *giwän*  
gargle to clear the throat 265 'wät'iwät  
garlic *swän*  
garlic roots *lwän*  
garment 376 *kiwəg*  
garment 48 *ku*  
garment *kän*  
garment *kiosliwät*  
garment ~~kiwəg~~ *kiwəg*  
garment 333 *k'iwəng*  
garment ~~kiwät'iek~~ *kiwät'iek*  
garment *kiwät'iek*  
garment *k'wä*  
garment *glän*  
garment *gläm*  
garment *liung*  
garment *diug'ät*  
garment 245 *läp*  
garment 284 *təp*  
garment *tiərd'ieg*  
garment *tsü'iar*  
garment *tsiung*  
garment *tswəd*  
garment *ts'og*  
garment *ts'üung*  
garment *ts'iwadmian*  
garment *diu*  
garment *diwänmian*  
garment *nəp*  
garment *lä*  
garment *piadmian*  
garment *piəg b'ieg*  
garment *piwəlmian*  
garment 316 *b'og*  
garment 'wən  
garment ("warmer"?) 365 ~~əg~~ 'əb  
garment (dial) *tiung*  
garment (full length robe?) 561 *diuk*  
garment collar 47 *kiäp*

- garment for long-distance traveling *mian'iar*  
 garment lady's underwear **2** *niət*  
 garment lady's wedding gown *hiam*  
 garment lining *'iap*  
 garment queen's ritual robe **142** *xiwər'iar*  
 garment rain hat **305** ~~#~~ *d'əb*  
 garment robe *nād*  
 garment vaguely like kilt *ts'ung*  
 garment worn by barbarians *pwāt*  
 garment worn for horse-riding **384** *k'wodziəp*  
 garment, breeches? *kwən*  
 garment, stb worn by demons *hiung*  
 garment, underwear *tsiet*  
 garments long & trailing *p'iwər*  
 garment *ngiad*  
 garrulous *kiap-kiap*  
 garrulous **377** *hiap*  
 garrulous **377** *hiap-siap*  
 garrulous **482** *hiap*  
 garrulous *hiaptu*  
 garrulous **4** *ziad*  
 garrulous **377** *siap*  
 gate **46** *kəp*  
 gate **376** *kiwəg*  
 gate **379** *giwər*  
 gate *g'än*  
 gate *g'wəng*  
 gate *dz'əp*  
 gate **111** *mwən*  
 gatehouse (ie watchtower?) **137** *gliə*  
 gatekeeper **111** ~~xiwən~~ *mwən*  
 gateroom; used as school *diək*  
 gate-tower **379** *k'iwāt*  
 gate-tower or corner-tower of city wall **543**  
*b'iügsiəg*  
 gateway within palace *k'wən*  
 gather **407** *tsiög*  
 gather **639** *dz'iap*  
 gather **492** *tsiən*  
 gather firewood **639** ~~#~~ *dz'ieb*  
 gather into sheaves ~~#~~ *säg*  
 gather up **639** *tsiəp*  
 gather up **82** *wən*  
 gather wood **200** *dz'wän*  
 gather, harvest **160** *siök*  
 gather, lift, insert **24** *ts'äp*  
 gather; shrink **150** *siök*  
 gathering clouds **200** ~~fiog-dz'ög~~ *liwər-dz'ab*  
 gatha ex Prakrit? *g'iad*  
 gauze **608** *d'əp*  
 gauze spoiled **34** *iät*  
 gauze, fine thread **57** *giwəd*  
 gauze, loose-woven cloth **608** *läp*  
 gawk *ngäk*  
 gaze lovingly *kiwan*  
 gaze reverently? **137** *läng*  
 geld a horse *sian*  
 geld a horse *d'iang*  
 gelded pig *b'iwən*  
 gem at mouth of scabbard *püng*  
 gem stone *muknân*  
 gem stone (perh rubies?) *mwätg'ät*  
 general of the gentlemen of the household  
*liönglängsiang*
- generalissimo *d'ädtsiangkiwən*  
 generation after generation? *siad-siad*  
 generation, epoch **377** *diap*  
 generation; age **155** *siad*  
 generous *gan*  
 generous, favorable *giwät*  
 gentian *g'än*  
 gentle, mild *miət*  
 gentleman; officer **78** ~~#~~ *dz'iab*  
 gentlemen of the household *liöngläng*  
 genuine? *g'ieg*  
 geomancy *d'od'äkd'iwät*  
 get (becomes erg?) **21** *tək*  
 get angry **353** *l'iang*  
 get grain by heating grain plants **142** *pian*  
 get into, don **49** *g'wan*  
 get lot **160** *siög*  
 get on, proceed (to) **25** *dziwəd*  
 get stuck **579** *d'iar*  
 get thin even though eating properly *d'iakziäk*  
 get through (to); prosper, succeed **351** *d'ät*  
 get to **152** *diad*  
 get to, arrive (at) **152** *d'əd*  
 get to, be with **279** *g'ied*  
 get to, reach to **44** *kiər*  
 get up & go away *ts'ad?/ts'ai*  
 ggfather *tsəngso*  
 gggfather *tsəngd'äb'iwə*  
 gggg-grandchild *kwən*  
 ggg-grandchild *ləgswən*  
 gg-grandchild *g'iwənswən*  
 g-grandchild *tsəngswən*  
 ghost *k'iangg'iang*  
 ghost **286** *giwək*  
 ghost **83** ~~#~~ *g'iar*  
 ghost *tiang*  
 ghost (dial) **83** *kiər*  
 ghost (dial) **83** *g'iar*  
 ghost busting **229** *kəgd'io*  
 ghost busting *plianbiök*  
 ghost of ghost **287** *tsiək*  
 ghost; evil spirit **83** *kiwər*  
 gibbon *ngog-ngog*  
 giblets of bird *liəd*  
 gift **639** *liəb*  
 gift *b'iad*  
 gift of food **81** *xiad*  
 gifts */p'jung-*  
 giggly **424** *hiam*  
 gingerly? *d'än-d'än*  
 girdle **415** *giat k'iat*  
 girdle **307** *sial*  
 girdle pendant, wear at belt ~~#~~ *b'wəd*  
 girdle-pendant gem *kio*  
 girdle-satchel **327** *b'wän*  
 girl past puberty **249** *ngəng*  
 girls' teacher **89** *kä*  
 give **87** ~~#~~ *küg*  
 give **399** *xiän*  
 give *siek*  
 give **28** *dio*  
 give **152** *lög*  
 give **48** ~~#~~ *gio*  
 give *piəd*
- give **598** *'iam*  
 give audience *g'ien*  
 give birth, lay egg **313** *siäng*  
 give comfort to ~~siwər~~ *siwər*  
 give horse & saddle to refugee **169** *ziad*  
 give in marriage **24** ~~#~~ *niäb*  
 give present of food *dz'ian*  
 give, attach **157** ~~#~~ *piug*  
 give up *dian*  
 give, bequeath **54** ~~#~~ *diər*  
 give, gift **659** *dz'ien*  
 give, grant **18** *siəg*  
 give? ?serve? **92** *diəg*  
 glad *xiwo-xiwo*  
 glad *d'wäd*  
 gladden **94** *ngiwo*  
 glance at *kiwan*  
 glance flirtatiously **71** *'än*  
 glare *g'o*  
 glare angrily *'ian*  
 glare in anger **14** *l'ien*  
 glare of sun *l'em*  
 glare, blaze **214** *giwər*  
 glare, blaze **214** ~~g'wər~~ *giwər*  
 glare, brightness **214** *kiwər*  
 glare, flash *ts'üng*  
 glare, stare wide-eyed **21** *diäng*  
 gleaming *giəp*  
 gleaming *ziəpdio*  
 glib **248** *b'ian*  
 glib talk *ghulä*  
 glimmering; eyes flicking back & forth **556** *siam-*  
*siam*  
 glimpse *giwät*  
 glistening white **290** *g'äk*  
 glorify **172** *liang*  
 glorious **432** *giwəng*  
 glorious **172** *liog-liog*  
 glorious, brilliant **214** *giwər*  
 glory, glorious **172** *liang*  
 gloss over, obfuscate? **264** *liäg*  
 glossy **294** *sien*  
 glossy black **107** *miəngs'ieng*  
 glow of fire *xiwək*  
 glowworm **687** *k'ian*  
 glow-worm **432** *g'iwəng*  
 glue **13** *niən*  
 glue **13** *niət*  
 glue, stick to **13** *gniəm?/hiəm*  
 glutton **482** ~~#~~ *l'əb'iat*  
 gnash teeth *g'em*  
 gnaw **273** *k'ien*  
 gnaw **273** *ngia*  
 gnaw **273** *ngiat*  
 gnaw **596** ~~ngög~~ *ngab*  
 gnaw **311** *ts'an*  
 go **70** *kä*  
 go **66** ~~liwə~~ *kiəb*  
 go **308** *kläk*  
 go *g'ien*  
 go *tsung*  
 go **140** *liäng*  
 go against **94** *ngiäk*  
 go against **391** *säg*

go aground (sc boat) *tsung*  
 go along, go to 166 *d'io̯k*  
 go around 49 *g'wər*  
 go around, visit 400 *dziwən*  
 go around; gnomon shadow's path *g'äng*  
 go around? 400 *dziwən*  
 go astray 112 *miər*  
 go away *k'iat*  
 go away 66 ~~*k'iab*~~ *k'iab*  
 go away 66 *k'iab*  
 go away *d'iad*  
 go away, be alienated, remove allegiance 11 *b'wän*  
 go awry, pervert 57 *g'wet*  
 go awry? *dz'wəd*  
 go back & forth *g'iwanglög*  
 go back & forth *d'iar-d'iar*  
 go back & forth suddenly 330 *l'iedd'äk*  
 go between *kän*  
 go carefully 181 *luk*  
 go carefully 181 *liuk-liuk*  
 go deep in the mountains 267 *dz'iam*  
 go down & in 267 *l'iap*  
 go fast 153 ~~*s'ik*~~ *liük*  
 go fast 377 ~~*s'ik*~~ *liab*  
 go fast *d'ung*  
 go fast (sc horse or boat) 593 *b'iwäm*  
 go fast, hurry 153 *tsiung*  
 go forward 71 *kän*  
 go forward 400 *tsian*  
 go forward 24 *ts'iab*  
 go forward *s'ien*  
 go hastily 125 *hiang*  
 go hither thither 142 *b'iwər-b'iwər*  
 go in & out of water *muəl*  
 go into battle w/out helmet?? 51 ~~*k'iwäd'u*~~ *k'iwäd'üg*  
 go into detail 18 *dziang*  
 go into motion *ziang*  
 go long way *liwərg'iwän*  
 go no further *tsung*  
 go not straight *liwan?*  
 go not straight *tög*  
 go round about in smoo *ngögziang*  
 go side by side 141 ~~*b'wän*~~ *b'wän*  
 go slow *d'ung-d'ung*  
 go slow, delay *'iam*  
 go slowly 22 *d'iar*  
 go slowly 22 *liər*  
 go thru sequence *liek*  
 go through & come out 229 *miek*  
 go to 146 *liög*  
 go to 125 ~~*hiə*~~ *hiäg*  
 go to 26 *dz'io̯g*  
 go to & fro *ngög*  
 go to & fro 530 *ts'iap*  
 go to and fro 169 *s'ien*  
 go to meat 94 *nqläg*  
 go to sleep 112 *miəng*  
 go to, arrive at 125 *hiəng*  
 go to, go as far as *liər*  
 go to, just get to 506 *s'iek liək*  
 go to? 26 *ts'ug/ts'zu*  
 go to? *diwər*

go up ~~*siəng*~~ *hiang*  
 go w/ flow *l'an*  
 go w/ flow 428 *tsiər*  
 go without stopping 229 ~~*ʒ'ä*~~ *mäh*  
 go, go away 66 *g'wang*  
 go, move 377 *l'iap*  
 go, send; go to ceremony 153 ~~*ts'ög*~~ *ts'äb*  
 go/bring in, perform (music), submit (document) to authority 166 *tsug*  
 go/throw down *d'iap*  
 go; attend 6 *p'üg*  
 go; go & demand; correct 171 *liəng*  
 go; send 665 *g'äng*  
 go; way 9 *b'äng*  
 gobetween *muəg*  
 go-between 448 *käd*  
 go-between *g'änghiən*  
 god of fecundity *muəg*  
 goddess *lieg*  
 goggle eyes 49 *g'wan*  
 goggle-eyed 14 *s'ien*  
 going *g'iwən*  
 going crooked *liəng-p'ien*  
 going crookedly *klämkäd*  
 going softly, quietly ~~*siwər*~~ *siwər* *siwər-niwər*  
 going w/ difficulty, going cautiously 485 *k'ien*  
 goiter (?) 249 *'iəng*  
 gold *g'wängkiəm*  
 gold color *kiəm*  
 gold flower hairpin *d'ien*  
 gone *ts'ien*  
 gone away 76 *kiəng*  
 gong 318 *k'üng*  
 gong *lä*  
 good 88 *ku*  
 good 50 ~~*k'äg*~~ *käd*  
 good 94 *xiög*  
 good *l'ien*  
 good *tsäng*  
 good *tsiwär*  
 good 97 *hiang*  
 good 97 *liəng*  
 good 110 *miwər*  
 good at running *k'io̯g*  
 good fortune 361 *g'əng*  
 good fortune 244 *hiəng*  
 good fortune *siəg*  
 good fortune *d'ieg*  
 good fortune *d'og*  
 good hearing *tsiəng*  
 good looking; so trees budding *l'u*  
 good luck 94 *giüg*  
 good luck 94 ~~*ngə*~~ *ngäg*  
 good meat *wäk*  
 good rain *p'iwak*  
 good sense, nicely apposite speech 164 *läng*  
 good soil 244 *hiang*  
 good tasting *dziö zio*  
 good will, attractive power 26 *tək*  
 good, acceptable 50 ~~*k'ä*~~ *kär*  
 good, admirable 110 ~~*ʒ'iwər*~~ *niwər*  
 good, ample *l'ian*  
 good; 323 *k'wä*  
 good; skillful *d'ian*

goodness 208 *diu*  
 goods *siəng*  
 goods 98 *liad*  
 goods *miwän*  
 goods, stock, capital 148 *siəng*  
 goods, stuff 46 ~~*ngwər*~~ *ngab*  
 goods; bribe 239 *ʒwä*  
 good-tasting, sweet 331 *käm*  
 good-tasting, sweet 482 *d'iam*  
 googoo eyes *l'io̯g*  
 goosebumps? 4 *s'iar*  
 gores of land not included in survey squares 58 *kia*  
 gorge 111 *muwən*  
 gouge eye out 273 *wät*  
 gourd 260 ~~*g'äg*~~ *g'äg*  
 gourd 316 ~~*b'ög*~~ *b'ög*  
 gourd 316 *b'io̯g*  
 gourd ladle? ("split"?) 140 *lieg*  
 gourd or melon 329 *kwärgluär*  
 gourd or melon *kwätglu*  
 gourd or melon *kwägglu*  
 gourds & melons 252 *b'ung-b'ung*  
 gourd-stem 591 *d'iel*  
 govern 93 *g'iwən*  
 govern 78 ~~*d'iwə*~~ *d'iwə*  
 govern 165 *dz'iar*  
 govern, control 310 *ngiäd*  
 government 171 *liəng*  
 govt ofc bldg, perh specific kind *piud'ien*  
 grab w/ both hands 301 *kiök*  
 grab, snatch 48 *kiög*  
 graceful 224 *hiam*  
 graceful (dial) 50 *ngä*  
 graciously swirling (sc dancer) *b'ian'iwän*  
 grade, degree *k'wä*  
 gradual *hiəmhiam*  
 gradually *tsiäm dz'iam*  
 gradually *dz'iam*  
 graft a tree *s'ian*  
 grain *xiəng?*  
 grain *gliök*  
 grain *g'iam*  
 grain *liəg*  
 grain *l'war*  
 grain *d'ia̯g*  
 grain *d'üng d'ung*  
 grain *niam*  
 grain 25 *dziwəd-dziwəd*  
 grain *pög*  
 grain *piök*  
 grain *p'ia*  
 grain *'oləng*  
 grain & hulls mixed 275 ~~*ts'ä*~~ *ts'äb*  
 grain (as provisions) *hiang*  
 grain about to ripen *g'iam*  
 grain about to ripen *liəng*  
 grain about to ripen *dz'iam*  
 grain and meat? or grain-fed meat? *lianghiök*  
 grain as commodity 28 *l'io̯g*  
 grain being washed 189 ~~*sug*~~ *sug seb-seb*  
 grain close together *k'iwän*  
 grain cut too early 153 *tsök*  
 grain dealer 371 *muwät*

- grain filling granaries 178 *d'iēn-d'iēn*  
 grain flourishing? 465 *'ia*  
 grain flourishing? 465 *'iār*  
 grain growing densely *piəktɕiək*  
 grain growing densely, in tight rows 7 *b'äng*  
 grain growing thickly? 407 *dz'iu*  
 grain grows in water *mi'wəŋ*  
 grain grows self-sown *d'ög*  
 grain grows w/o being sown ( 308 ~~gliə~~ *gliəŋ*  
 grain grows well but does not head *dz'än*  
 grain heads but does not ripen *d'unŋläng*  
 grain husk 543 ~~pi'əb~~ *pi'əb*  
 grain in sheaves 327 *b'iwən*  
 grain just ripe *liər*  
 grain not come into seed *k'ogliam*  
 grain not come into seed *gliamsiam*  
 grain of wood 140 *liək*  
 grain past ripeness *g'iwung*  
 grain rice *miər*  
 grain scoop ~~liək~~ *liək*  
 grain scoop 407 *dz'ung*  
 grain scoop, winnowing basket 377 *lê lāb*  
 grain sown late & ripe early *liək*  
 grain sprouting 166 *tsiög*  
 grain sprouts?? 351 *d'ät?*  
 grain stalk 343 *k'iat*  
 grain stalk *li'ög*  
 grain, corn *miat*  
 grain, dried 625 ~~k'ieb~~ *k'ieb*  
 grain, ko giant graminifer *mukg'wä*  
 grain; lines in marble; veins & nerves etc. 140  
*li'ög*  
 grain; to sow 70 *kā*  
 grains 434 *kuk*  
 grains of rice 622 *gliəp*  
 grandma? *məgd'ia*  
 grampa? (dial) *b'iwodia*  
 granary 446 ~~liəm~~ *liəm*  
 Grand Convergence? one of the musical tunings  
*f'ädts'ug*  
 Grand Officer of 5<sup>th</sup> degree *ngod'ädpiwo*  
 grand public ceremony *d'äd'b'wo*  
 grand strategy of alliances *tsi'ungg'wäng*  
 grand unity, the primal universe *f'äd'iet*  
 grandchildren 476 *swən*  
 grandfather 89 *k'ög*  
 grandfather *giwəngb'iwə*  
 grandfather *f'äd'b'iwə*  
 grandfather 583 *tsə*  
 grandiose talk 200 *swar*  
 grandmother 89 *giwəngməg*  
 grandmother 332 ~~b'wäg~~ *b'wäg*  
 grandmother 89 ~~li'əb~~ *li'əb*  
 grant, issue (as rations or salary?) *'ög*  
 grapes ~~b'wäd'ög~~ *b'wäd'ög*  
 graphite *diəkniət*  
 grasp 198 *kiət ki'ət*  
 grasp 48 ~~kiäg~~ *kiäg*  
 grasp 48 ~~kiwəng~~ *kiwəng*  
 grasp 47 *g'iap*  
 grasp 48 *g'ioğ*  
 grasp 197 *f'iat*  
 grasp 78 *sāp*  
 grasp *səm*  
 grasp ~~tsəg~~ *tsəg*  
 grasp 148 *tsi'ug*  
 grasp 78 ~~tsi'og~~ *d'ieb*  
 grasp 643 *nəm*  
 grasp *nāk*  
 grasp 157 ~~pi'äg~~ *pi'äg*  
 grasp 134 *pi'äng*  
 grasp 48 *'ük*  
 grasp 47 *'iap*  
 grasp by hair 197 *dz'wət*  
 grasp firmly 48 *k'lāk*  
 grasp firmly, pull tight *niən*  
 grasp firmly; seize; make prisoner 78 *li'əp*  
 grasp from above *si'ien*  
 grasp from the side *pi'ia*  
 grasp in fingers 47 *'iam*  
 grasp in hand w/fingers curled 78 ~~ts'iwəng~~ *ts'iwəng*  
 grasp someone tightly w/both hands *d'iad*  
 grasp w/ both hands 229 *pi'ung*  
 grasp w/ fingers 643 ~~ni'əb~~ *ni'əb*  
 grasp w/ fingers 472 *ni'wār*  
 grasp w/ fist 78 ~~f'ieb~~ *f'ieb*  
 grasp w/ hand *ni'an*  
 grasp, clutch 28 *tsi'ək*  
 grasp, hold 48 *ki'äk*  
 grasp, hold 487 *ngi'eg*  
 grasp, hold 643 ~~ni'äg~~ *ni'äg*  
 grasp, hold together 78 *li'ap*  
 grasp, join hands with 327 *b'iwən*  
 grasp, push *si'ung*  
 grasp, squeeze 48 *'ək*  
 grasps-business: manager *li'əpdz'iwəg*  
 grass as fuel or fodder 407 ~~ts'iwəng~~ *ts'iwəng*  
 grass curtain ("roll up")? 305 *dz'iwəp*  
 grass Zizania caduciflora *kög*  
 grasshopper 412 *li'öŋ*  
 grasshopper *si'ap*  
 gratulate 50 ~~g'är~~ *g'är*  
 grave 107 *mäg*  
 grave area *gi'wəng*  
 grave clothes ("windings")? 130 *'iwəng*  
 grave figures 550 *di'ung*  
 grave pit *k'wäng*  
 grave tablet *g'wä*  
 grave-clothes 25 *dz'iwəd*  
 gray & misty *ləm*  
 gray (sc horse) 219 *ts'ung*  
 gray color 372 *wad*  
 grease 432 *kog*  
 grease cup 46 *kwār*  
 grease cup? 46 ~~kwār~~ *kwār*  
 grease, raw meat *si'eng*  
 greasy, sticky 13 *ni'ər*  
 great *kād*  
 great 42 *ki'äng*  
 great 260 ~~k'wəg~~ *k'wəg*  
 great *k'wər*  
 great 260 ~~xi'wag~~ *xi'wag*  
 great 260 ~~xi'wəng~~ *xi'wəng*  
 great 248 ~~ni'äg~~ *ni'äg*  
 great 33 *gläg*  
 great 260 ~~g'iwəng~~ *g'iwəng*  
 great 323 *g'io*  
 great 260 *g'wəng*  
 great 368 *di'äk*  
 great 244 *ni'öŋ*  
 great 21 *d'äng*  
 great *zi'äk*  
 great 248 ~~pi'äg~~ *pi'äg*  
 great *pi'ög*  
 great 653 ~~pi'ior~~ *pi'ior*  
 great *pi'ug pi'ög*  
 great 252 *b'iwəng*  
 great *b'iwət*  
 great *b'iwən*  
 great 422 *b'wan pwan*  
 great (?) 21 *tsi'äng*  
 great bells at Chou court *d'ädgliə*  
 great burdock *Arctium lappa ngi'üg'pâŋ*  
 great canal *g'ungku*  
 great exertion 260 *xi'ung*  
 great grief *d'ung*  
 great shout (dial) *di'ər*  
 great shout of exertion *b'ük*  
 great, ample 252 *müŋ*  
 great, eminent 200 *tsi'wən*  
 great, extend, complete 260 *k'wəg*  
 great, grand 422 *b'wan-b'wan*  
 great, vast 357 *ngi'wən*  
 great, vast 248 *pi'äg*  
 great; comfortable 18 *d'əm*  
 great; enlarge 58 ~~gi'wār~~ *gi'wār*  
 great? ?beautiful? 323 *k'wä*  
 greatcoat *twä*  
 greedy 46 *xlām*  
 greedy 482 ~~g'äblāb~~ *g'äblāb*  
 greedy 482 *d'äp-d'äp*  
 greedy *d'ien*  
 greedy 81 *ni'ök*  
 greedy 482 ~~li'ap~~ *li'ap*  
 greedy ("drooling")? 642 *dzian*  
 greedy (-m contacts?) 660 *xi'ängläng*  
 greedy, covetous 340 *glām*  
 greedy, envious 482 *lög lab*  
 greedy, hungry 660 *xlām'xi'am*  
 green *li'uk*  
 green color *k'ung*  
 green onions? *d'wäd*  
 green onions? *d'wəd*  
 green or blue stone ~~pi'wäk~~ *pi'wäk*  
 green, blue 219 *ts'iwəng*  
 greenish-yellow *g'ög*  
 green-yellow color *f'äm*  
 greet *ngian*  
 grfaelbro? *si'adlso*  
 grief 510 ~~dz'iwəg~~ *dz'iwəg*  
 grievance 65 *'iwän*  
 grieve, mourn 486 *dz'wər*  
 grieve, sad *pi'ər*  
 grieved *k'äng*  
 grieved *g'wän-g'wän*  
 grieved *tät-tät*  
 grieved *f'ung*  
 grieved *f'ioğ-f'ioğ*  
 grieved *tsi'ök*  
 grieved 278 *ts'əm*  
 grieved 278 *ts'əm*  
 grieved *ts'iwər-ts'iwər*

- grieved *ts'og-ts'og*  
 grieved **105** ~~ts'og~~ *d'àng*  
 grieved **105** *d'òng*  
 grieved *d'ìog*  
 grieved *d'wân*  
 grieved *d'wân-d'wân*  
 grieved *niok*  
 grieved *ts'iang*  
 grieved **184** *miwên*  
 grieved *'ian-ian*  
 grieved me:passionately **142** *b'iwat b'iwad*  
 grieved, agitated **167** *l'ìong*  
 grieved, pained *xiək*  
 grieved, sad *liwat*  
 grieved, sad *liwat-liwat*  
 grieved? *ziang-ziang*  
 grill meat **625** *k'òg*  
 grind (grain); inquire closely **277** *kiòg*  
 grind → examine finely **366** *ngian*  
 grind fine **486** *swat*  
 grind up fine **486** *d'iwad*  
 grind, polish **509** *d'ung*  
 grind, polish *lwər*  
 grind, polish (sc ivory) **691** ~~mwâts-wâ~~ *mwârts'àng*  
 grinding stone **189** *siòg*  
 grindstone, millstone **375** ~~mwâ~~ *mwâr*  
 grit in beans **271** *pək*  
 gritty **631** *ts'iam*  
 groan *xiər*  
 groan *l'wən d'wə*  
 groggy from taking medicine **184** *miəng'iwên*  
 groggy, as when just awakened *mwəngtəng*  
 groin **229** ~~kwəng~~ *k'iwər*  
 groom /*ts'iau*  
 groom, keep horses **94** ~~ngiə~~ *ngiəg*  
 groove in upper lip *gliəp'hiən*  
 grope for an unseen thing **151** ~~sə~~ *sàng*  
 grope in hole **337** *'at*  
 grope, explore **24** *l'əm*  
 grouch *siwəd*  
 ground at foot of wall; land btw inner & outer walls *hiwan*  
 ground moving *ngəp*  
 ground moving *ngəp'ngá*  
 group **412** *d'iwuk*  
 group **407** *dz'ung*  
 group of (ten?) threads *gliòg*  
 group of 100 families *tswân*  
 group of five (meas) *ngo*  
 group of thousand; captain of thousand *ts'ien*  
 group of women *ts'ân*  
 group, class **407** ~~liòg~~ *dliòg*  
 group, class, herd **412** ~~ts'òg~~ *ts'liòg*  
 group, fellows, peers *l'ìog'liwəd*  
 group; formation of chariots **141** *pwər*  
 grouped (clustered?) decorative pattern *ts'òk*  
 grove, wooded park **49** *'iwän*  
 grow **21** *liang*  
 grow **645** *siək*  
 grow at length, as creepers **377** ~~lâ~~ *lâb*  
 grow quickly **25** *ts'iwat*  
 grow upward **313** *sək*  
 growing *ləm*  
 growing abundantly **47** *'iəpmiəp*  
 growing alone *d'iad*  
 growing closely & concealing **267** ~~siòg~~ *siòg*  
     *siabg'iab*  
 growing densely *tswät*  
 growing densely (sc grain) *'iang-hiàng*  
 growing grain **48** ~~g'wäg~~ *g'wäg*  
 growing grain **17** *tsiəg*  
 growing in thicket **407** *dz'ük*  
 growing luxuriantly (sc plants) **514** *b'wäsä*  
 growing on slant *lâr'äg*  
 growing rankly **107** *miam*  
 growing tall **198** *g'iat-g'iat*  
 growing tall (sc trees) **172** *siòk*  
 growing thickly *giwək*  
 growing thickly **17** *tsièn-tsièn*  
 growing thickly **639** *dz'iap*  
 growing thickly clustered **270** *tsuk*  
 growing thickly together **104** *mòg*  
 growl, show teeth **617** *ngiən*  
 grown long & weak *nəm*  
 grown woman (dial) **221** *d'ìok*  
 grownups, older people *d'ianghièn*  
 grubs in wood **369** *g'ät*  
 gruel of rice *liòk*  
 gruel of rice **235** *p'iwän*  
 gruel of rice **235** *p'wän*  
 gruel of rice **334** ~~miä~~ *miwär*  
 gruel of rice **334** *miat*  
 gruel of rice **334** *mwät*  
 gruel of rice (thick) *kân*  
 gruel of rice (thick) *lian*  
 gruel of rice (thick) *lian*  
 gruel of rice or paste *täk*  
 gruel w/other food added *sək*  
 guard **49** *giwad*  
 guard *g'ân*  
 guard against, admonish **8** *piəd*  
 guard around camp **53** *giwənggiwad*  
 guard rail, hand rail *dziwän*  
 guard, protect **48** *g'wäg*  
 guardian; ko imp officer *siòg*  
 guest **141** *pièn*  
 guest-house (official?) **94** *ngiəkqlio*  
 guide rope → rule **195** *käng*  
 guide-interpreter **20** *d'ògd'itək*  
 guidon, signal to advance **69** *k'iar*  
 guilty **290** *ko*  
 guilty, be punished **34** ~~dz'wä~~ *dz'wär*  
 guitar-like instr *p'iarb'ä*  
 gulf of Chihli *b'wəl'yməg*  
 gully in mountainside **266** *diung*  
 gulp **46** *xiap*  
 gums **480** *ngiän*  
 gush **189** *liòg*  
 gush forth *tsian tsian*  
 gush forth **22** *d'iet d'iet*  
 gush forth **142** *b'iwän*  
 gush out **266** *d'əng*  
 gussied up **21** *siək*  
 gut malady *kä*  
 gut malady *kä*  
 gut malady *sänka*  
 gut malady *sänkä*  
 gut worm **49** *g'wər*  
 gutache **16g** *d'ìog*  
 gutache (?) *liòg*  
 guts *d'iang*  
 guts **252** *b'iu*  
 gutter **434** ~~liəw~~ *kiug*  
 gutter, drain **193** *'iän*  
 habitual, familiar; (Han) naturally so? **313** ~~sə~~ *sàng*  
 hack of carriage *siòg*  
 haft-hole of ax, spear, etc **434** *k'iwung*  
 hail **204** *b'òk*  
 hail; praise *pòg*  
 hair **107** *g'og*  
 hair **377** ~~səg~~ *səb*  
 hair *piwät*  
 hair at temples **141** *pièn*  
 hair disordered **377** *nüng*  
 hair disordered **593** *b'əngsəng*  
 hair disordered *b'ianb'uk*  
 hair hangs down **268** *d'wia*  
 hair messed up *tsung*  
 hair ornament *ka*  
 hair tufts at temples *tsian*  
 hair wrapper **107** *muk*  
 hair, fine in autumn *ts'ìog'g'og*  
 hair, hairy **352** *tsəngnəng*  
 hair; vegetation **107** *mog*  
 haircut? ko hairdo? *g'iam*  
 hairdo *k'iwuk'iwuk*  
 hairdo **270** *tsungkük*  
 hairknot **1** *kied*  
 hairknot *tiamliam*  
 hairknot *tswa*  
 hairpin **24** *tsəm tsiam*  
 hairpin **24** *ts'äd*  
 hairpin **24** *tsiam*  
 hairpin *'iog*  
 hair-pin **217** *kiər*  
 hairpin; soko bamboo implement **452** *piər*  
 hairy *tswät*  
 halberd *d'iar*  
 half blind *g'u*  
 half deaf *tsəg*  
 half full (sc moon) **45** *g'ien*  
 half, one of two **11** *p'wän*  
 halfmoon pool **11** *p'wän*  
 hall *k'iwəng*  
 hall *dziəg*  
 hall **223** *dziäg*  
 halo, vapor esp around sun **639** *tsiam*  
 halt horses **15** *liəng*  
 halt, pause for rest *b'wät*  
 hammer *liòg*  
 hammer **24** *tsiam*  
 hammer **24** *tsiam*  
 hammer (sc edged weapons) smooth **247** ~~ts'iwär~~  
     *ts'iwär*  
 hammer iron **611** *nəp*  
 hammer; to hammer **247** *twän*  
 hammer; pound **685** *p'iwän*  
 hand **78** ~~siòg~~ *siab*  
 hand gong **167** *läng*  
 hand net for birds **453** *piət*  
 hand over, deliver **87** *g'òg*  
 hand towel *dziwad*

- handful 48 *klək*  
handful (container meas) 48 *kiək*  
handgrip of bow 157 *pək päg*  
handgrip of bow ~~piək~~ *p'iug*  
hand-hold, , footrest, support 48 ~~hiwəg~~ *kiag*  
handkerchief *siəglia*  
handle *kiən*  
handle 217 *g'wá*  
handle *d'iwən*  
handle 197 *dz'wət*  
handle 157 *päg*  
handle *piog*  
handle 134 *piäng*  
handle 134 *piäng*  
handle 490 *piət*  
handle 490 *piəd*  
handle at bottom of plow 78 ~~ts'itə~~ *ts'ieb*  
handle for manipulating sack *g'am*  
handle of ax 154 *liuk*  
handle of cauldron *tiengüiəg*  
handle of crossbow 94 *g'iwəg*  
handle of door *siang*  
handle of file 48 *g'iang*  
handle of implement 48 *kiang*  
handle of pestle? 171 *lieng*  
handle of plow 48 *k'iweg*  
handle of plow *piək*  
handle of plow or sickle 78 ~~diəg~~ *diəb*  
handle of pot *dziangb'iəd*  
handle of shield 48 *kwəg*  
handle of sickle *ögdzəg*  
handle of spear 343 *ká*  
handle of spear *g'ien*  
handle, hilt 388 *g'iwəng*  
handle, to pick up 643 ~~mək~~ *nab*  
handle? *l'iar?*  
hands & feet blackened *tsiəg*  
handsome *g'iwən*  
handy, pliable 17 *ts'iar*  
hang 469 *kəg*  
hang down 268 ~~hiwə~~ *ziwər*  
hang down *liəd*  
hang down, droop 268 *dwia*  
hanger-tab of musical bell *diumg*  
hanging (sc hair) 245 *d'am*  
hanging bands of cap 268 ~~hiwə~~ *ziwər*  
hanging stand for bell 469 *klək*  
hanging strap for mounting carriage 268  
*dwiasniwər*  
hanging tuft of hair 268 *twá d'wá*  
hanging weight 268 ~~d'wá~~ *d'wár*  
hangover *müng*  
hangup hook (dial) *miwər*  
happen upon 94 *ngák*  
happen upon, run up against 94 *ngág*  
happiness 110 *xiəd*  
happy *k'ian*  
happy *xiək-xiək*  
happy *ngiər?*  
happy *liən*  
happy *diən*  
happy *diog*  
happy *b'ian*  
happy *'iək*
- happy events 252 *piük*  
happy, bright 6 *piäng*  
happy? *dz'ien-dz'ien*  
harassing, tiresome 7 *b'uk*  
hard 42 *käng*  
hard 610 *käd*  
hard 42 *kiäng*  
hard 610 *kiäp*  
hard *g'lwarg'ük*  
hard 42 *ngäng*  
hard & stony 290 *g'ük*  
hard (sc leather) 494 *k'iek*  
hard (sc metal) 177 *sog*  
hard (sc soil) 42 *g'iang*  
hard (sc stone) *k'läk*  
hard as stone *k'ia*  
hard black earth *siəng*  
hard earth, some say pottery *g'ied*  
hard green integument of bamboo *giwən*  
hard ground, dry land *liəkd'ia*  
hard soil 42 *xiäm*  
hard soil 527 *g'lam*  
hard stuff like wood or bone 273 ~~kwət~~ *kul*  
hard wheat *g'iat*  
hard wheat; wheat bran 273 *g'wət*  
hard, firm 527 *g'lam*  
hard, sturdy 42 *ngəng*  
hard, sturdy 296 *liət*  
hard metal *ngiuk*  
hare *ts'iwən tsiwən*  
harem *nioglio*  
harem nanny 90 ~~məg~~ *məb*  
harem officer *diök*  
harem officer *siögmia*  
harem officer 639 ~~tsiapdiə~~ *tsiapdiag*  
harm, damage 369 *g'ät g'äd*  
harm, obstruct, block 369 *g'äd*  
harm? *g'äd?* *g'ät*  
harmonious 46 *g'er ker*  
harmonious 411 *'iəm*  
harmonize 320 *g'iap*  
harmonize 320 ~~g'wá~~ *g'áb*  
harmonize 563 *d'əp*  
harmonize food flavors 230 *l'niə*  
harmony 110 ~~xiəg~~ *xiər*  
harmony 320 *g'em*  
harmony *tsiəp*  
harmony, loyalty 320 *käm*  
harness *ts'ióg*  
harnessed dragons 57 *'iwän-iwän*  
harrow *liang*  
harrow 452 ~~pək~~ *päg*  
harrow 229 *b'üng*  
harvest 4 *siwad*  
harvest *'ug'liu*  
harvest *'wodziə*  
harvest forest trees *sem*  
harvest, year 24 *niəm*  
harvest; reap 645 *siək*  
harvest; year 16 ~~tsəg~~ *tsər*  
has happened 488 *dz'əng*  
hassle 75 *'iəng*  
hassle, assault *niwad-niwad*  
haste 529 ~~ts'ə~~ *sáb*
- haste 529 ~~ts'ə~~ *ts'áb*  
haste, hurry 32 *ts'iar*  
hasten 166 ~~ts'itə~~ *ts'iuəg*  
hasten *d'ioəg d'ioəg*  
hasten to 166 ~~ts'itə~~ *ts'iuəg*  
hasten, quickly *diwan*  
hasty, hurried 529 ~~ts'ə~~ *ts'əb*  
hasty, rush about 104 *miug*  
hat 231 *k'ep*  
hat 107 ~~xiə~~ *miäg*  
hat *tsiaplia*  
hat 107 *mög*  
hat *mian*  
hat w/egret plumes *b'äkglägts'wər*  
hat, child's barbarian 107 *mög*  
hatch 316 *b'üəg*  
hatchet *tiəm*  
hate 382 *kwəg*  
hate 382 *g'ieŋg*  
hate 65 *g'iwən*  
hate *tsəng*  
hate *d'wər*  
hate 382 *'äg*  
hate 382 *'wäd*  
hateful look *twət*  
hateful, rebarbative 382 *'üngxiüŋg*  
haunch 384 *kläk kläk*  
haunch, buttock *k'ied*  
haunt 48 *ngiök*  
haunt 545 *ngiök*  
have confidence (?) *p'iuəg*  
have in mouth 24 *ts'am*  
have in one's power 48 *k'wo*  
have/exist 239 ~~giəg~~ *giür*  
having many descendants 270 *dz'öng*  
hazel *ts'ien*  
he, him (dial) *nöng*  
he, she,him,her,it,they; them 141 *piä*  
he; him; his 141 ~~ts'itə~~ *b'iu*  
head *k'ognogog*  
head 442 *k'iwən 'iw*  
head 329 *k'lwär*  
head *g'eg*  
head 415 *g'iet*  
head *diəm-diəm*  
head awry (?not?) 415 *g'iet*  
head cocked *twər*  
head cold (?) *g'ioəg*  
head covering *k'iwän 'iw*  
head elegant *xiwan*  
head hanging 245 *liəm*  
head inclined forward 137 ~~liəmdiəm~~ *liəmdiəm*  
head moves 262 *d'uksuk*  
head not right 58 *k'wər*  
head ornament 26 *siəng*  
head ornament *piwət*  
head ornament 107 *mög*  
head ornament, mourning cap *kwəg kwək*  
head shaved bald? 273 *ngwəd*  
head swelling 25 *d'wäd*  
head too long *lənggər*  
head turned up? 26 *ngliəm-ngliəm*  
head ulcers *liəd*  
head; pommel of sword *siög*

- headache *siog*  
 headband *ts'iap*  
 headband **603** *mưâtnglāk*  
 headband (“tie”?) **170** ~~siog~~ *liär*  
 headband (ko turban?) *u*  
 headband w/ knot at side? *k'iwedtdād*  
 headband, cow's horn wrapper **316** *piuk*  
 headdress **377** ~~siog~~ *siob*  
 headdress *dz'ông*  
 headdress worn in mourning *niər*  
 headgear thingie *g'wāng*  
 heads of cattails ~~siog~~ *d'iab*  
 healthy *tieng'iang*  
 healthy *tieng'siang*  
 healthy *mưâtng'āt*  
 heap (of stones) **200** *lwər*  
 heap up **200** *dz'wən*  
 heap, heap **17** *dz'är*  
 heap, mound **7** *müög*  
 hear **109** *müwən*  
 hearse *kiung*  
 hearse *niög*  
 hearse *d'wān*  
 hearse w/solid wheels *diwan*  
 hearse-ropes held by mourners **327** *müwən*  
 heart **313** *siām*  
 heart ailment *'iəm*  
 heart pounds **601** *kung*  
 heart uneasy *g'ad*  
 heartless, unfeeling, shameless *twətt'iwət*  
 heartwood **27** *log*  
 heat (in crucible?) **259** *diung*  
 heat rash, prickly heat *piwəd*  
 heat so as to break **274** *gliām gliām*  
 heat up, cook ~~twər~~ *l'iwär*  
 heat wave, drought **42** *k'āng*  
 heat, burn *dz'ioög*  
 heat, to warm **293** *dziām*  
 heat; madness? isc epilepsy? **592** ~~piäm~~ *piwəm*  
 heated bed-platform **625** *k'āng*  
 heavily burdened **579** *liəd*  
 heavy **262** *d'iuung*  
 hectic, flustered **352** *ts'āgd'ān*  
 hedge **95** *san*  
 hedge **95** ~~twər~~ *bliär*  
 hedge, screen **141** *piwān*  
 hedgehog *χwəd*  
 hedgehog **456** *giwəd*  
 heel *kən*  
 heel **262** *liung*  
 heel *lian*  
 heel of shoe **541** *g'ā*  
 heel of shoe *d'wān*  
 heft weight **26** ~~twər~~ *tiamtwär*  
 heft weight **26** *tiamtwät*  
 height **500** *kog*  
 heir-son *l'ādtsiög*  
 helmet **262** ~~twər~~ *l'üg*  
 helmet **305** ~~siog~~ *d'iab*  
 helmet **107** *müög*  
 help **668** *giwan*  
 help *niông*  
 help **212** ~~twər~~ *dz'iang*  
 help *b'iög*  
 help, assist **17** *ts'ior*  
 help, donate **28** *liög*  
 help; abet **212** *tsiang*  
 helpless *kwān-kwān*  
 hem (of garment) *d'iaok*  
 hem garment **639** *ts'iap*  
 hem or border of garment *diwan*  
 hem ragged edge *tswät*  
 hem? of garment *təm*  
 hemiplegia *p'iank'o*  
 hemiplegia *mưä*  
 hemless *glām*  
 hemless garment (dial) *glāmmiwo*  
 hemmed lower garment edge *ts'ior*  
 hemorrhoids *d'iaog*  
 hemp *d'io*  
 hemp *b'iwən*  
 hemp cloth (“woven”?) **143** ~~twər~~ *pâg*  
 hemp in fruit *p'iuog*  
 hemp sandal *pung*  
 hemp seeds *b'iwən*  
 hemp stalk **343** *ker*  
 hemp stalk **343** *g'ät g'äd*  
 hemp stalk **105** ~~twər~~ *tsug*  
 hemp stalk **105** ~~twər~~ *tsiug*  
 hempen threads **33** ~~twər~~ *gläg*  
 hempseed *ts'io*  
 herald *dz'ioögüien*  
 herb *b'iar*  
 herb *b'iarb'iüg*  
 herbs *g'ä*  
 herbs *dz'ian dz'*  
 herd of horses **589** *piog*  
 herd; to pasture **104** *müök*  
 here water ends *kiwəg?*  
 hermit's cave **434** ~~twər~~ *äb*  
 hero **255** *g'iat*  
 heron *siungdz'io*  
 hesitant manner of walking *giwakgliak*  
 hesitant, timorous **182** ~~twər~~ *k'iäb*  
 hesitate ~~twər~~ *d'iogd'io d'iogd'iang*  
 hesitate **288** *ziang*  
 hesitating *l'iuung-l'iuung*  
 hesitation, reluctance, fear ~~twər~~ *dliət*  
 hidden **112** *mian*  
 hidden **112** *mior*  
 hidden suffering **267** ~~twər~~ *siäb*  
 hidden, invisible **112** *mian*  
 hidden, obscure **8** *b'iwər*  
 hidden, vague *b'wət-b'wət*  
 hide **267** ~~twər~~ *siab*  
 hide fugitives **107** *b'ök'u*  
 hide in hole **680** *ts'wān*  
 hide soaked in rain **194** *p'äk*  
 hide underground **267** *d'iap*  
 hide, conceal, bury **231** *'iəm*  
 hide, rawhide **494** *kek*  
 hide; protect **316** *p'ioög*  
 hide; store **30** *dz'äng*  
 hide; to penetrate **267** *dz'iem*  
 high *kög*  
 high *k'äng*  
 high **72** *k'ioog*  
 high **72** *k'ioog*  
 high *k'üngngüng*  
 high *k'iwər*  
 high *g'ān*  
 high **94** *g'ok*  
 high *ngä*  
 high **57** *ngä-ngä*  
 high *ngiog-ngiog*  
 high **41** *ngian*  
 high **58** *ngiwər*  
 high **58** *ngiwər-ngiwər*  
 high **26** *l'iang*  
 high **172** *d'ioog*  
 high **200** *d'iwən*  
 high **200** ~~twər~~ *llwər*  
 high *l'iad*  
 high **26** *siông*  
 high **58** *tsiwar'iwär*  
 high **262** *d'ung-d'ung*  
 high **200** *ziwən*  
 high **26** *dziang*  
 high **630** *dz'an*  
 high **200** *dz'wər-dz'wər*  
 high & dangerous **72** *gliapngiöp*  
 high & dry (of place) **50** *k'ər*  
 high & eminent **72** *dz'am*  
 high & imposing *kielg'iat*  
 high & lofty *pwängä*  
 high & low (sc flute sound) **317** ~~twər~~ *wägliông*  
   *'abgliông*  
 high & precipitous **72** *tsamχam*  
 high (of ground) **500** *g'ok*  
 high bank, high hill **72** ~~twər~~ *dz'liäm*  
 high cliffs restricting stream flow **72** ~~twər~~ *ts'ieb*  
 high eaves **58** *wäd-wäd*  
 high energy *χög*  
 high field **26** *d'äng*  
 high horse *lög*  
 high nose **500** *g'ök*  
 high roof **72** *k'ioog*  
 high roof **260** ~~twər~~ *b'liung?* *b'lung*  
 high waves **403** *kiok*  
 high, distant **53** *g'wəng giwəng*  
 high, distant **172** *tök*  
 high, distant **172** *l'ok*  
 high, distant, perilous **72** *giog-giog g'ieb-g'ieb*  
 high, eminent **260** *gliông*  
 high, eminent **172** *tökgliok*  
 high, long face **245** *liogngiog liabngiab*  
 high, of mountains *d'upəng*  
 high, precipitous **72** ~~twər~~ *ts'ieb*  
 high, precipitous **200** *d'wər*  
 high, precipitous *dz'əng dz'äng*  
 high, proud **391** *sög*  
 high, proud, arrogant **500** *kiok*  
 high, proud, arrogant **72** *kiog*  
 high; dangerous **72** *ngiap*  
 high; dangerous **72** *ngiapngiäp*  
 high-bodied war cart **252** *b'əng*  
 high-growing **260** *gliök*  
 highly valued **323** *kiwəd*  
 high-peaked **200** *dz'iwät*  
 high-peaked **200** *dz'iwatngi*  
 high-peaked ~~twər~~ *liwätts'iwät*



high-peaked “beak steep”? 25 ~~tsi~~ *tsi* ~~ang~~ *ang* ~~gwi~~ *gwi* ~~ar~~ *ar*  
*tsi* ~~ar~~ *ngi* ~~wär~~ *wär*  
 high-quality realgar *ts'wa*  
 high-quality, pure wine *d'iwən*  
 high-ranking families, nobility? 77 *k'iwədts'ioh*  
 high-ranking man 89 *kung*  
 high-spirited 593 ~~b'io~~ *b'io* ~~g'web~~ *g'web*  
 high-stepping, running lightly 72 *k'io*  
 high-vaulted 260 *k'iu*  
 high-yielding, flourishing 60 *'iük-'iük*  
 hill 500 *käng*  
 hill 500 *k'iu*  
 hill 46 ~~g'äb~~ *g'äb*  
 hill *l'iangk'iu*  
 hill *l'ien*  
 hill *tsagk'iu*  
 hill 137 *liang*  
 hill *b'iwən*  
 hill blocking road 94 ~~ngol'iu~~ *ngol'iu* *ngäg*  
 hill top 41 *ngiän ngiän*  
 hill w/dimple in center 49 *'iwänk'iu*  
 hill, high mound 260 *kläng*  
 hill, mound, ruins 66 ~~k'ia~~ *k'ia* *b*  
 hill, mountain *sän*  
 hill? *d'äg*  
 hillock 200 *d'iwən*  
 hills around river *ngiwo*  
 hilt of sword 48 ~~h~~ *h* *käg*  
 him, her, it, them 146 *liog*  
 him, her, it, them *lio*  
 hind end of cart shaft 167 *liung*  
 hind leg 384 *g'ük k'ük*  
 hirsute, thickly bearded *b'ög*  
 his, her, its, their 43 *k'iwät*  
 hit 75 *kiek*  
 hit 648 *k'äp*  
 hit 318 *k'ök*  
 hit 318 *k'ög*  
 hit *gläk*  
 hit *gliok*  
 hit 318 *g'wäng*  
 hit 251 *liän*  
 hit 167 *l'iak*  
 hit 611 *täp*  
 hit 611 *täp*  
 hit 167 *liak*  
 hit *liät*  
 hit 251 *lian*  
 hit *sung*  
 hit 105 *ts'iu*  
 hit ~~tsi~~ *d'iwär*  
 hit *läg*  
 hit 204 *pög*  
 hit 204 *p'uk*  
 hit 375 *man*  
 hit *mög*  
 hit *'io*  
 hit (sc head) 318 *k'eng*  
 hit bullseye 246 *liwän*  
 hit from side *liäg*  
 hit in jest *b'iad*  
 hit in mouth *liek*  
 hit person w/ stick 77 *sök*  
 hit target 27 *liöng*

hit things 247 *läwä*  
 hit w/ arrow 105 *d'iak*  
 hit w/ club 247 *twia*  
 hit w/ fist 658 ~~f'eg~~ *f'äd*  
 hit w/ fist 658 *ts'äd*  
 hit w/ hand *b'ög*  
 hit w/ hand *wä*  
 hit, beat 377 *liap*  
 hit, beat 204 *päk*  
 hit, bump 167 *d'äng*  
 hit, bump 11 *piat*  
 hit, knock *b'äng*  
 hit, strike 648 *k'äm*  
 hit, strike 105 *liü*  
 hit, strike *l'ät*  
 hit, strike *d'wät*  
 hit; grab 521 *ngät*  
 hoard 17 *d'iat*  
 hoard *piäg*  
 hoard, accumulate 49 *'iwän*  
 hoard, guard, protect 49 ~~g'iw~~ *g'iwär*  
 hoarfrost 11 *b'iwän?*  
 hoarse 311 *sar*  
 hobble (horse) 639 *liap*  
 hobble forelegs 170 ~~s'ia~~ *s'ia*  
 hobbled pig *l'ük*  
 hodge-podge *läpdz'äp*  
 hoe 596 ~~g'ä~~ *g'ä* *b*  
 hoe ~~liog~~ *l'iab*  
 hoe 342 *tsian*  
 hoe 24 *tsiögk'io*  
 hoe 24 ~~ts'io~~ *ts'ieb*  
 hoe 24 ~~dz'io~~ *dz'iab*  
 hoe 229 ~~p'äk~~ *pläk*  
 hoe blade, hoe head *p'iat*  
 hoe, spade? *g'äp*  
 hoe, weed 121 *nug*  
 hoe? 154 *sio*  
 hoe? spade? 24 *ts'äp*  
 hog jowl soup 47 *glents'äm*  
 hoist for well bucket 100 *luklo*  
 hoist for well bucket *dziwan*  
 hoist sail 26 *ts'iang*  
 hold 46 *g'iam*  
 hold between legs 8 *b'iwär*  
 hold dangling from hand 100 *lieng*  
 hold down w/stone 141 *piwäd*  
 hold in both hands 301 *kiung*  
 hold in check; hold horse *g'o*  
 hold in hand, wield by hand 78 ~~s'io~~ *s'iab*  
 hold in mouth 46 *g'iam*  
 hold in mouth 24 *d'äm*  
 hold tight 66 ~~h~~ *käb*  
 hold together *l'äm*  
 hold unfirmly *l'än*  
 hold up 198 ~~h~~ *gliät*  
 hold up 134 *b'iu*  
 hold up in hands 26 *d'iang*  
 hold up, carry 118 ~~g'ä~~ *g'äg*  
 hold upright *d'iang*  
 hold, grasp 78 *l'äm*  
 hold, grasp *l'siäu*  
 hole 434 ~~k'ung~~ *k'lung*  
 hole 434 *k'ung*

hole 434 *k'unglung*  
 hole 25 *d'iwät*  
 hole *'iwän*  
 hole 434 ~~ts'äm~~ *ab'äm*  
 hole for ax handle 571 *l'io*  
 hole in clothing? 533 *g'iweng*  
 hole in clothing? 25 *d'iwät*  
 hole in ground 434 ~~k'ög~~ *klög*  
 hole in ground 434 *ngäm*  
 hole in pierced disk 504 ~~g'ög~~ *ngög*  
 hole, cave *lwär*  
 hole, cave, pit 25 *ts'iwad l'iwad*  
 hole, hollow 379 *kiwat*  
 hole, pit, cave 434 ~~h~~ *glung*  
 hole; bore 25 *l'iwän*  
 hollow 337 *k'wär*  
 hollow empty valley 434 *g'ü*  
 hollow in wheel hub *sug*  
 hollow inside cart axle ~~s'iu~~ *s'io*  
 hollow of tree trunk 434 ~~k'wä~~ *k'wag*  
 hollow pustule (blister?) 379 *liwat*  
 hollow, concave 434 *kiweg*  
 hollow, concave 434 ~~w'ä~~ *w'ar*  
 hollow, empty 434 *k'öglög*  
 hollow, empty 434 *g'öglög*  
 hollow, hole 434 *k'iu*  
 hollow-gourd dipper *k'iad*  
 hollow-leg tripod *g'liek*  
 homage visit to ruler 172 *l'io*  
 homeless people 244 *hiung*  
 honest face 442 ~~k'iw~~ *k'iwad*  
 honest, unbiased *d'äk*  
 honor, be honored *tsöng*  
 honor, venerate 200 *tswän*  
 honorable 7 ~~pi~~ *piwäg*  
 honorific reference to reigning emperor *d'iang*  
 hood of carriage 132 *b'iwän*  
 hoodwink, cheat 184 *miänd'ian*  
 hoof, pig's trotter 287 *liek*  
 hoof; sole of foot 287 *d'ieg*  
 hook 319 ~~h~~ *kü*  
 hook 24 *täp*  
 hook 563 *täp*  
 hook *täp*  
 hook 25 *tiwad*  
 hook *läg*  
 hoop *d'ien*  
 hoop barrel w/ braided bamboo 652 ~~kw~~ *kwäg*  
 hop on one leg *k'ien* *k'ien*  
 hop, as sparrow 553 *d'io*  
 hop? 579 *l'iad*  
 hope 44 *k'iar*  
 hope 44 *k'ier*  
 hope 44 *g'ier*  
 hope for 44 ~~k'ie~~ *k'iar*  
 look to; sight along (eg straightedge) 44 *g'iar*  
 hopping 553 *tiu-tiu*  
 horiz beam 388 *k'ü*  
 horiz beam for door's pivot (“cap”?) 107 *mög*  
 horiz door bar? 343 *k'wä*  
 horiz plank at bow of boat *liwän*  
 horiz xpiece afront car 9 *b'iwän*  
 horizontal plank 388 *kwäng*  
 horn *piell'iet*

- horn & wood well adjusted *siəng*  
 horn (of cow or rhino) *kwäng*  
 horn blown as battle signal *kük*  
 horn bow 57 *xiwan*  
 horn implements 217 *g'iaik*  
 horn spoon *ts'ög?/ts'au*  
 horn; angle, corner 319 *kük*  
 horned dragon 319 *g'ioŋ kiöŋ*  
 horns 58 ~~g'wäg~~ *g'wad*  
 horns *liad l'iad*  
 horns 3 twist *gliam*  
 horns crooked 58 *ngieg*  
 horns diverging 319 *kwäd-kwäd*  
 horns of critters *ts'äk*  
 horns spreading wide 21 ~~ts'äg~~ *läg*  
 horns uneven 58 ~~kwä~~ *kiwär*  
 horn-shaped *ngiög ngiök*  
 horse angry 295 *ngäng*  
 horse bad *d'wät*  
 horse bad 120 *no*  
 horse breast strap *k'iät*  
 horse cap *tsung*  
 horse color? horse lust? *liən*  
 horse dealer *tsäng*  
 horse dealer 407 ~~ts'ög~~ *dz'äg*  
 horse disease *siög*  
 horse disease *l'an*  
 horse disease *man*  
 horse equipment *siök*  
 horse flatulence or bloat from eating grain *liəŋ*  
 horse go fast *b'iəŋ*  
 horse go fast 593 *b'iwäm*  
 horse going *sap*  
 horse hair backward 268 *ziwän?*  
 horse harness *l'ian*  
 horse harness *l'iəŋ*  
 horse harness *d'ioŋ*  
 horse harness (breastplate?) 41 *lian*  
 horse harness (breastplate?) 41 *lian*  
 horse head decoration 107 *miwäm*  
 horse hitching-post *ngäng*  
 horse manager? trainer? 529 ~~ts'umät~~ *ts'əbmät*  
 horse prances *g'ioök*  
 horse rolls in dust 400 *lian*  
 horse run fast *piwər*  
 horse runny nose disease *säng*  
 horse shin injury *d'wät*  
 horse skittish, fidgety 384 *g'iuök*  
 horse steps fast 377 *niap*  
 horse steps forward 240 *təm*  
 horse tether 489 *kiang*  
 horse tosses head *pwängä*  
 horse trappings *g'an*  
 horse trappings *tsian*  
 horse-drawn(?) carriage *kiuk*  
 horselaugh 386 *g'iaik*  
 horses running 589 ~~piög~~ *piwər*  
 horses, superb ones *g'ioŋkier*  
 horsewhip 516 ~~kwä~~ *liwär*  
 horsewhip *twär*  
 horsewhip? tail of whip? 377 ~~sög~~ *sab*  
 host 78 *liu*  
 hostage 296 *liad*  
 hostelry 239 *kwän*
- hot 214 *xiän*  
 hot *xiöp*  
 hot 222 *niat*  
 hot 177 *l'ög*  
 hot *sieng*  
 hot *nög*  
 hot & bothered *b'iwän*  
 hot & dry, but so people also 42 *k'ängdianŋ*  
 hot & dry? *miär*  
 hot & muggy *l'an-l'an*  
 hot & muggy 222 *nan*  
 hot (of weather) 259 *siö*  
 hot (sc fire) 105 *diäk*  
 hot (sc steam) 365 ~~xiög~~ *xiök*  
 hot air, steam 259 *diöŋ*  
 hot enough to burn 199 *iwäd*  
 hot flames *l'wän*  
 hot water 222 *nwän*  
 hot, burn 222 *niwad niwat*  
 hot, fiery 202 *xiök*  
 hot, fiery 202 *xiuk*  
 hot, muggy *d'ung-d'ung*  
 hot; dry 432 *xiög*  
 hot-tempered 68 *g'ied*  
 hot-tempered, violent *kierliög*  
 hound *lo*  
 house 42 *g'io-g'io*  
 house not level 547 ~~pwäd~~ *pägd'äg*  
 house wall 543 *piök*  
 house, room 328 ~~g'ät~~ *g'äg*  
 house; chamber 155 *siät*  
 house; hall ("big?") 21 *d'äng*  
 hovel *g'ien*  
 how 12 branches match 10 stems 651 ~~kwög~~ *kägxiag*  
 how bird eats 641 *säpd'äp*  
 how birds flap on takeoff 142 ~~b'wəgsər~~ *b'wərsər*  
 how birds flap on takeoff 142 ~~b'wəgsər~~ *b'wərsər*  
 how bugs run ("leg after leg"?) *g'iög-g'iög*  
 how bundled ("crudely, sloppily"?) 529 *tsäpqliak*  
 how carriage horses go 72 ~~k'iab-k'iab~~ *k'iab-k'iab*  
 how ch'i flows *diög-diög*  
 how could? *g'anäg*  
 how dirt crumbles ("droppingly"?) 245 ~~láblian~~ *láblian*  
 how dog stares *kiwək*  
 how dragon moves neck 245 ~~kiög~~ *kiöbk'iab*  
 how high mountains are *dziogngiög*  
 how many? *kjər*  
 how mountains look ~~niapngiög~~ *niapngiäb*  
 how much? 638 *kiərg'ä*  
 how much? 638 *kiərg'war*  
 how plants float on water 593 *p'iwäm*  
 how plants grow 142 *p'wät-p'wät*  
 how rushes, clothes are 377 ~~ts'ög~~ *ts'ög* *ts'əb-ts'əb*  
 how sand shifts as water ebbs & flows 572 ~~d'wərd'är~~ *d'wərd'är*  
 how some laugh 110 *xiər*  
 how some move 377 *diap-diap*  
 how some repose *ziad?*  
 how some sit *kapiwo*  
 how some submit 178 *liən*  
 how some walk 57 *giwər*
- how some walk *lä*  
 how some walk ("flap-footed"?) 377 *läp-l'äp*  
 how sun moves *dia-dia*  
 how thin stuff coalesces *b'äkmia*  
 how things change *siwän-siwän*  
 how, what *när*  
 how? *g'ä*  
 how? *g'ieg*  
 how? *g'o*  
 how? (?) *diungg'io*  
 how? when? (?) *g'äg'ä*  
 hub cap 49 *kwän*  
 hub cap ~~giwad~~ *diwad*  
 hub cap 658 *d'äd d'iad*  
 hub cap (dial) *kiog*  
 hub cap 262 *lung*  
 hub cap 262 *lung*  
 hub cap decorated w/ring 25 *l'iwän*  
 hub cap strikes gatepost? *l'äd*  
 hub cap w/linch-pin *g'at*  
 huge 549 *xiögliög*  
 huge *liög-liög*  
 huge 21 ~~dz'äg~~ *dz'äg* *dz'äg-dz'äg*  
 huge 248 *b'ög-b'ög*  
 huge, bulging 653 *b'wär*  
 hulled grain 51 *glwär*  
 hum 292 *tsiög*  
 human 2 *niən*  
 human creature, the human organism *niənmiwät*  
 human temperament *dziapdz'iat*  
 human temperament (impetuous?) *ts'iuökkiäp*  
 humankind *niənl'iwäd*  
 humble 66 *xiap*  
 humble, yielding 25 *swän*  
 humilific *tsiukg'ä*  
 humility 301 *kiung*  
 hunchback 262 *gliu*  
 hunchbacked 319 *kiugliu*  
 hundred 7 *päk*  
 hundred feathers *kwän*  
 hundred men *päk*  
 hundred million 62 *käg*  
 hundred million 42 *g'iomiwän*  
 hundred thousand 62 *iök*  
 hundredfold *mäk*  
 hungry 44 *kjər*  
 hunt 160 *siög*  
 hunt *d'ien*  
 hunt 608 *liap*  
 hunt at night *liog*  
 hunt, search *siög*  
 hurried 242 ~~kläp~~ *kläp* *kläp-kläp*  
 hurried *ts'iuksuk*  
 hurried glance *siök*  
 hurried, bustling 201 ~~giwäg~~ *g'iaŋ*  
 hurried, urgent *tsiök*  
 hurry ~~tsög~~ *tsəb*  
 hurry *ts'ängs'wät*  
 hurt, kill, destroy 4 *diər*  
 husband 141 ~~piwə~~ *piwär*  
 husband? full-grown man? *d'iangpiwo*  
 huselbro *xiwänglian*  
 huselbro *xiwängliung*

husfa *liang*  
 husfa *liung*  
 husfor mobro *g'ioğ*  
 husk **434** *k'ang*  
 husk **434** *k'ük*  
 husk of grain /kuok /tsiak  
 husked grain; flour **11** *piwən*  
 huspar *liang*  
 hut *d'wantsioğ*  
 hut **176** ~~dz'əg~~ *dz'əg*  
 hut in fields **148** ~~dz'əg~~ *dz'əg*  
 hut, grass shelter **74** *əm*  
 I, me **113** *ngā*  
 I, me **113** *ngäng*  
 I, me **113** *ngo*  
 I, me **23** *tsəp*  
 I, me **23** ~~dz'əg~~ *dz'əg*  
 I, me **23** ~~dz'əg~~ *dz'əg*  
 I, me **23** *d'iom*  
 I, me **113** *nong*  
 I, me (dial) **23** *tsəm*  
 I, me (dial) *'iam*  
 ice **82** *g'wāt*  
 ice *piəng*  
 ice (dial) **258** ~~hengd'äk~~ *bliengd'äk*  
 ice house **258** *liəng'iam*  
 identical **19** *d'ung*  
 identical **133** *miə*  
 idiot **4** *sar?/sə:*  
 idiot? *d'ogngwət*  
 idiotic **46** *'äbk'äb*  
 idle talk **554** ~~xiäb~~ *xiäb*  
 idle talk **377** *'iap*  
 idle talk **377** *'iap'iap*  
 idle talk **353** *läng*  
 if; perchance; be random **320** ~~keb~~ *keb*  
 ignorant **559** *k'ugmüg*  
 ignorant *g'ioğ*  
 ignorant **262** *l'ung*  
 ignorant /ngieig'wən  
 ignorant? uncouth? **286** ~~küg~~ *küg*  
 ignore **523** *ngäd*  
 ignore others' opinions *ngönggä*  
 ignore, go against **283** *b'wəg*  
 ill nature *piwän*  
 ill-feeling *b'üng'üng*  
 illicit intercourse **248** *p'əng*  
 ill-matched **460** *tsənggä*  
 ill-matched **460** *dz'iongio*  
 ill-omened *ngiat*  
 ill-omened **34** *s'iwad*  
 illuminate **303** ~~tiəb~~ *tiəb*  
 illuminate, illustrate **303** ~~tiəb~~ *tiəb*  
 illumine **172** *liuk*  
 ill-will **65** *'iwän*  
 image *säg*  
 imagine **36** *s'iang*  
 imitate **87** *g'ög*  
 immature fowl *lian*  
 immediately **242** *gliəp*  
 immerse **267** *tsäm*  
 immerse **267** ~~ziäm~~ *ziäm*  
 immoderate **626** *dz'äm*  
 immoral *g'ög*

immortal **630** *sian*  
 imp officer **72** *klam*  
 imp officer; the duties of office *kwänsiöğ*  
 imp officials ref to emp *b'iərg'ä*  
 impartial, non-partisan, open to all **79** *kung*  
 imperial assent or command **16** *liäd*  
 imperial chariot *d'ädgläg*  
 imperial manner **104** ~~mlïök~~ *mlïök* *mlïök*  
 imperial officer *to'iwəd*  
 Imperial summons?? **303** ~~tiəb~~ *tiəb*  
 imperial temple *l'ädmiog*  
 imperial traveling vehicle *'wəngliang*  
 imperial vehicle *blwängläg*  
 impetuous, incontinent **529** *dz'iapdz'ial*  
 implement **388** ~~g'wäg~~ *g'wäg*  
 implement *g'wad*  
 implement *tiəd*  
 implement *tsöglia*  
 implement *d'ed?/d'äi*  
 implement ("hook") **319** ~~küg~~ *küg*  
 implement for casting things *nian*  
 implement for serving cooked rice **24** *ts'iap*  
 implement used on silk thread *kieng*  
 implicate falsely **57** *giwär*  
 important, urgent **32** *ts'iet*  
 imposing *tswən-tswən*  
 impress seal **59** *käd*  
 impressive **432** *giwang-g'iwang*  
 improve (of illness) **116** *dio*  
 impulsive *k'əng-k'əng*  
 in each case **678** *kläk*  
 in general, by and large *d'ädliər*  
 in heat (sc swine) *glu*  
 in it *gian*  
 in some cases **52** *g'wak*  
 in this case; definitely *ziäk*  
 in what? *'ian*  
 in what? *'ian*  
 in which case? **536** *d'ioök*  
 inaccurate speech *nəg?*  
 inchoate **107** *mieng-g'ieng*  
 inchoate **107** *mung-xung*  
 incise, engrave *ts'iem ts'*  
 incised decoration; inscription **342** *d'iwən*  
 incited by another *d'iekqiam*  
 incline head in repose? **57** *ngwər*  
 incline the head **248** *p'ieğ*  
 incline the head (niet) **35** *ts'iek*  
 income **267** ~~ziəp~~ *ziəp*  
 incomplete, lacking **337** *k'iwat*  
 inconsequential **593** ~~piwəb~~ *piwəb*  
 inconsistent talk *liag*  
 inconstant *tiogläng*  
 increase **248** *b'ieğ*  
 increase **101** *miär*  
 increase **60** *'iek*  
 increase ("double")? **190** *tsiəg*  
 increase thickness **639** *l'əp*  
 increase, be many **190** *tsang*  
 increase, be more; improve (of illness) **208** *dü*  
 increase, exceed **244** *hiog*  
 increase, pile up **272** *d'iep*  
 increase, profit *siwən*  
 increase, profit; skill, cleverness **104** ~~mäg~~ *mäg*

incriminate, put in suspicion **34** *tswä*  
 inculcate, repeat *liwən*  
 indeterminate *liokniök*  
 indifferent to **129** *hiən*  
 indigo dye *d'ian*  
 indistinct *pi'iwangpi'wat*  
 indistinct **306** ~~miwər~~ *miwər*  
 indistinct **590** *'əd'äd*  
 indistinct **439** *'iəryiər*  
 individual seeds of grain *piök*  
 indulgent *l'ian*  
 inebriate **25** *tsiwəd*  
 inevitable **8** *piət*  
 infant *'iəngieğ*  
 infantile genitalia *tswər*  
 infectious disease **369** *xiäd*  
 inferior? second? **96** *lwər*  
 inferior, low quality **40** ~~'äg~~ *'äg*  
 inferior, mentally dull *l'äp'hiung*  
 infirm **182** *k'em*  
 inflamed swelling *klwär*  
 inform, notify **87** *kög*  
 informed, be notified **301** ~~ziäm~~ *ziäm* *giagmiwən*  
 ingot of precious metal **171** *d'ieng*  
 ingot of precious metal *miat'xiap*  
 ingratiate, -ing **110** *miər*  
 ingratiating **331** *k'siam?* *gsiam*  
 ingratiating *xiäm xiäm*  
 ingratiating *giwo*  
 ingratiating **482** ~~liäm~~ *liäm*  
 ingratiating **142** *miwomiər*  
 ingratiating, flattering **244** *nieng*  
 inhale **68** *xiəp*  
 inhale; suck *sük*  
 initiate, promote **48** ~~kiag~~ *kiag*  
 injure, oppose **592** *pi'iwang*  
 ink **107** *mək*  
 inkline **107** *mək*  
 inkstone **366** *ngian*  
 inlay *səpglu*  
 inlay work in bronze/iron **410** ~~gliö~~ *gliö*  
 inmost coffin **7** *b'iek b'iek*  
 innards **30** *dz'äng*  
 inner chamber **48** ~~küg~~ *küg*  
 inner coffin **7** *b'iek*  
 inner sanctum *giwakg'wäk*  
 inquire by divination **44** *kiər*  
 inquire by divination **303** ~~tiəb~~ *tiəb*  
 inquire, examine **6** *pi'iwang*  
 inquire, take counsel **639** ~~tsiəb~~ *tsiəb*  
 insane **373** *gi'iwang*  
 insanity **172** *tiogsieng*  
 insatiable meat-eater *g'əm*  
 inscription *siök*  
 inscription *mieng*  
 insecure *k'ünqiu*  
 insert *tsiən*  
 insert **24** *ts'iam*  
 insert hand & grasp **48** *k'wo*  
 insert in mouth **46** *g'əm*  
 insert; throw **154** *ts'ug*  
 inside **27** *liöng*  
 inside **5** *nwəd*  
 inside *liög*

inside good *wər*  
 insignia 172 *liang*  
 insignium 54 *diwār*  
 insincere 684 *dz'ian*  
 insincere? *siəg*  
 insipid 335 *l'âm*  
 insipid 335 *tsiam*  
 insipid 335 *d'âm*  
 insipid 335 *d'âm*  
 insipid 335 *d'âm*  
 insipid 335 *d'âm*  
 insipid *wāk*  
 insipid taste 46 *kâm'wāk*  
 insistent, eager 392 *xiwan*  
 insole; shoe 377 *siap*  
 insolent 72 *giō*  
 insomnia, waking in alarm *piāng*  
 insouciant bimbo *šian*  
 inspect 4 *diwat*  
 inspect, keep watch on 220 *kiər*  
 inspector of fields *d'iensiwə*  
 inspector's field hut *giūg*  
 instant 556 *šiam*  
 instant *siəgsiū*  
 instep; calyx of flower *piu*  
 instrument stand 29 *liu*  
 insufficient *l'ioq*  
 insult, despise 306 *miu miur*  
 insult, vilify 349 *xiug*  
 integrity of one's ritual purity 478 *lsermiāng*  
 intelligence 165 *tiəg tiər*  
 intelligence 321 *miāng*  
 intelligence 321 *mleq mlēg*  
 intelligence or lack thereof 539 *l'əp*  
 intelligent 505 *g'iwəd*  
 intelligent 200 *tsiwəwən*  
 intelligent 16 *dz'əg*  
 intense, extreme 12 *siək*  
 intense, immoderate *giwət giul*  
 intention; to fix on, decide on; to guess, predict 114 *iog*  
 interact; stimulate by resonance 320 *kəm*  
 intercalary 355 *niwən*  
 intercalation *niwəndiō*  
 intercept *liəg*  
 intercept, repress *liat*  
 interchange, evolve 169 *diadiək*  
 interdigital gap 390 *lək*  
 interfere with 66 *xiām*  
 interim function 649 *d'iap*  
 interior of mouth 434 *g'iak*  
 interior, inside 5 *niwār*  
 interior; SW corner 319 *og*  
 interjection *lyiei*  
 interlace *miwang*  
 interlaced roots 120 *niō niag*  
 intermittent well *kiad*  
 intermittent well *kiadtiok*  
 internal cavity 434 *kiəng k'lūng*  
 interpenetrating? 571 *liungsiung*  
 interrupt 24 *l'əp*  
 interval 329 *k'iwəng*  
 interval *siogsiwan*  
 interval *siudiū*  
 interval *siəgia?*

interval *luk'ək*  
 interval, brief *l'iohk?*  
 intervals *ts'āk*  
 intestinal worm 289 *niog*  
 intestine *dz'iar*  
 intimate; related *ts'ien*  
 intimidate, coerce 66 *kiāp*  
 intone text one is studying *šienngiəm*  
 inundate 260 *g'ong*  
 invade, encroach 24 *ts'iam*  
 invading army 24 *xiər siəb*  
 invariably *ts'ienmiwən*  
 inveigle *siogsiwət*  
 inveigle into criminality *ts'wântwāt*  
 invent *dz'iwən*  
 invent *dz'iwən*  
 invert 100 *log*  
 invert */tâi-*  
 invert, fall over 7 *p'ug*  
 investigate *k'ogmiwən*  
 investigate 580 *l'iad*  
 investigate, try *g'ək g'əg*  
 involvement, trouble 96 *lii dlia*  
 iris *liəg liəg*  
 iris leaves *'iok 'ok*  
 iron ~~xiwən~~ *niwən*  
 iron 42 *giō*  
 iron 296 *liet*  
 iron 643 *liam*  
 iron (dial) 408 *k'er*  
 iron ?plates? clamp? *diap*  
 iron hub cap *g'ier*  
 iron implement; skewer 24 *liəp*  
 iron needle poke thing 435 *g'iam*  
 iron point at end of whip *twat*  
 iron sheet 377 *dz'iwəp*  
 iron tongs 47 *g'iam*  
 iron wire 496 *sək*  
 iron, steel (?) *glu*  
 irregular *mialsial*  
 irregular movement in walking 450 ~~wəgd'eg~~  
*wədd'ad*  
 irregular pearl 58 *kiər*  
 irresolute *g'wər-g'wər*  
 irresolute *diān*  
 irresolute, hesitating *g'wāng*  
 irrigate *kədtšiam*  
 irrigate, soak into 626 *tsiam*  
 irrigated land *'okdiā*  
 irrigation channels 91 *kiwən*  
 is 63 *diwər*  
 island 174 *liog*  
 island *liəg*  
 island 174 *lōg*  
 island *'o*  
 island; smooth sand at river edge *lieng*  
 islet 174 *liog*  
 islet 174 *liog liag*  
 islet 174 *liog liag*  
 islet, bar 17 *d'iar*  
 isolated hill *šian*  
 isolated, alone 1 *k'iwər*  
 isolated, friendless? *xiō-kio*  
 issue, spread out, set forth 419 *liia*

it in *liəg*  
 it in it *liān*  
 it with *liō*  
 itch 263 *ziang*  
 itch */luā:*  
 itch; tease. scold, bully 369 *g'ə g'ār*  
 its; the 43 *g'əg g'ied*  
 jabbering, wrangling 617 *ngien-ngien*  
 jacket *niū*  
 jacket *nwān*  
 jacket, outer coat 47 *'iām*  
 jade *kūng*  
 jade *ku*  
 jade *kwān*  
 jade *xiwo*  
 jade *g'ung*  
 jade *g'ioq*  
 jade *g'ioq*  
 jade *g'iwən*  
 jade *ngiuk*  
 jade *liən*  
 jade *siən*  
 jade *siwət*  
 jade *tsog*  
 jade *tsiən*  
 jade *lieng*  
 jade *liog*  
 jade *lo*  
 jade *dz'ān*  
 jade *b'ienq*  
 jade *miam*  
 jade *miwəm*  
 jade *mwəg*  
 jade *mwət*  
 jade 290 *'ək*  
 jade 432 *iāng*  
 jade artifact pair of jades (?) *kūk*  
 jade cap pendants 377 *tsəg tsəb*  
 jade circle w/serrated edge *dziwənk'iar*  
 jade circlet *siwan*  
 jade circlet *piək*  
 jade ear-pendant *liən liən*  
 jade half-circlet *g'wāng*  
 jade insignium *'wān wān*  
 jade kung-pi *kiungpiək*  
 jade noise *pwāt*  
 jade ornament 379 *kiwat*  
 jade ornament *l'iohk*  
 jade ornaments at cap seams *g'ioq*  
 jade pot *ngiān*  
 jade tablet *šio*  
 jade tablet *lieng*  
 jade tablet *liang*  
 jade tablet indicates court rank 114 *kād*  
 jade tablet w/bas-relief ~~tsə~~ *tsəg*  
 jade tesser/w/point atop *diam*  
 jade tube *dz'ong*  
 jade w/colored patterns 110 ~~xiwən~~ *niwən*  
 jade? jade artifact? *d'uk*  
 jadelike stone *ziad*  
 jagged & peaky? *tsiet*  
 jailer *ngiukliəg*  
 Japan, Japanese? 57 *wār*  
 jar 260 *g'ə g'əg*

- jar *g'lam*  
 jar *d'iu*  
 jar *tâm*  
 jar *d'iu*  
 jar **200** ~~lwər~~  
 jar *b'äng*  
 jar **316** ~~m'wə~~ *m'üŋ*  
 jar *'ung*  
 jar **260** *'eng*  
 jar, jug **260** *'eng*  
 jar, jug (general term) *tswən*  
 jar, storage jar **46** *k'âp*  
 jar, storage jar *d'îŋ*  
 jar, storage jar */g'iei*  
 jars *d'âm*  
 jaw, jowl *š'æk*  
 jawbone **47** *kâp*  
 jawbone **47** ~~h'io~~ *k'äb*  
 jawbone **47** *g'amkwät*  
 jawbone *g'üwan*  
 jealous **94** *ng'iu*  
 jealous **105** *tâŋ*  
 jealous **105** *ts'io*  
 jealous **107** *môŋ*  
 jealous **112** *m'ian*  
 jealous **107** *m'îŋ*  
 jealousy **369** *g'äd*  
 jerboa *kiwät*  
 jerky **94** *g'ëŋ*  
 jingle bell *lieng*  
 jingle bells **142** *χwâd-χwâd*  
 jingle bells *bluân*  
 jocund *l'îŋ-l'îŋ*  
 join **45** ~~h'wə~~ *lwən*  
 join forces **33** *gliŋŋ gliŋŋ*  
 join forces **407** *liŋk*  
 join hands & sing *d'âpd'äg*  
 join party **133** *b'ängläng*  
 join party **141** *b'iar piər*  
 join, attach *liuk*  
 join, attach **250** *d'iuuk*  
 join, bring together **493** *lian*  
 join, combine **46** *kiŋŋ*  
 join, group together **133** *b'wən*  
 join, sew together **150** *š'æk*  
 join, unite **320** *g'âp*  
 join; be with *dio*  
 join; be with **301** ~~zi~~ *qiag*  
 joining of carriage and matting *š'æk*  
 joint (bamboo or bone) **519** *tsiet*  
 joint (of body) **1** *k'iar*  
 joint ceremony **320** *g'ep*  
 joint of bamboo *š'ëŋ*  
 joint of tree limb, knot in wood *tswər*  
 joint of twig or stalk *ngwâr*  
 joint of twig or stalk *ngwâr*  
 joint, node of bamboo **516** ~~h'wə~~ *tiwâr*  
 jointed two-part flail *pwät*  
 joke **384** *k'ôŋ*  
 joke, tease, mock **127** *χ'ioŋ*  
 jostle **426** *tswät*  
 journeymaster, leader of traveling group  
*tsiangg'äng*  
 joy **110** ~~χ'ioŋ~~ *χ'ier*
- joy *dz'ông*  
 joy *b'wân*  
 joy *'iwân*  
 joy, laugh **399** *χ'ian*  
 judge results of bone crack; divination in  
 general **303** *liam*  
 judge, decide **165** *l'ienŋ*  
 judge, magistrate *liŋ*  
 judging cases **11** *p'iwân*  
 juice *l'ienŋ*  
 juice, sap; melting snow **224** *liap*  
 juicy *kâ*  
 jumbled, tangled, complicated *k'iuŋliat*  
 jump *tôŋläng*  
 jump *tôŋläng*  
 jump **553** *l'ioŋ*  
 jump **553** *l'ioŋ diŋŋ*  
 jump *siŋŋ*  
 jump **266** *d'üŋŋ*  
 jump **553** *liŋk*  
 jump (dial) **553** *d'ioŋ*  
 jump around excitedly **42** *iangpiwən*  
 jump around??? **553** *d'ok'iu*  
 jump over **571** *l'ioŋ*  
 jump over, exceed; penetrate, go through **571** *l'ug*  
 jump up **553** *d'ioŋ*  
 jump up **553** *d'äng'l'ioŋ*  
 jump up **553** *d'ioŋ*  
 jump, run, hurry **142** *p'iwät*  
 junction **412** *liŋŋŋ*  
 junction **5** *hiwad*  
 juncus, cyperus *g'wân kwân*  
 junior tutor *š'ioŋpiwo*  
 junior tutor? *š'ioŋš'ior*  
 just right **331** *k'ep*  
 just then **506** *liëŋ*  
 just, exact **296** *liät*  
 just, fair *l'üŋŋ*  
 just, only *liëŋ*  
 keen (sc soldier) **97** *gliam*  
 keen sense of smell **683** *š'ian*  
 keep an agreement, fulfill promise, verify  
 prediction **400** *dz'ian*  
 keep away (from) **53** *giwân*  
 keep quiet, stop talking **590** *'ân*  
 keep, guard; remain on duty at post **188** ~~š'ioŋ~~ *qiab*  
 keep, support (tone) *ziang*  
 keep; support **281** *χ'ioŋ*  
 kerchief *g'o*  
 kerchief **268** *š'iwad ts'iwad*  
 kerchief **248** *p'äg*  
 kerchief **142** *p'iwən*  
 kerchief *b'iuŋ*  
 kerchief, towel *kien*  
 kerchief, turban **107** *mung*  
 kerchief, turban **107** *mung*  
 kernel **389** *g'ek*  
 kernel **389** *g'lek*  
 kettle *tsioŋ*  
 kettle *d'ieŋ*  
 kettle *dz'âk*  
 keys? tunings? modes? ~~liŋŋliwät~~ *liŋŋliwät*  
 kick **384** *g'ioŋ*  
 kick **553** *l'ioŋ*
- kick **287** *d'ieŋ*  
 kick, spurn *ts'üwan*  
 kick; make effort, run fast **142** *kiwat*  
 kidney *d'ien*  
 kidney of northern fur seal (med. use) **646**  
*'wätwät dz'iar*  
 kill **648** *k'əm*  
 kill *gliam*  
 kill **326** ~~h'io~~ *liug*  
 kill **587** *sät*  
 kill **4** *siäd*  
 kill **154** ~~ts'ior~~ *tsieŋ*  
 kill *'ied*  
 kill (superior) **154** *š'ieŋ*  
 kill family **407** *dz'uk*  
 kill, blast, wither **151** *š'iang*  
 kill, injure **105** *dz'iang*  
 kill, mutilate **55** ~~h'ioŋ~~ *gliŋŋ*  
 killed, execute **55** *gliŋŋ*  
 killed? *sät säd*  
 kiln **172** *dioŋ*  
 kiln **609** ~~h'ioŋ~~ *d'eb*  
 kind **50** *g'iwäd*  
 kindle fire **25** *dziwäd*  
 kindle fire; stir up dormant fire **293** *liam*  
 kindling *liäng*  
 kindness, favor **199** *'ən*  
 king **54** *giwang*  
 kingfisher feathers *ts'iwäd*  
 kirin **217** *g'iaŋliën*  
 kitchen **29** *d'iu*  
 kitchen garden **10** ~~h'wə~~ *päg*  
 kitchen; cook **194** *b'ôŋ*  
 kitchen; stove; campfire, encampment's cookfire  
*tsöŋ tsab*  
 knee **519** *š'iet*  
 knee complaint *twet*  
 knee complaint *twäng'wân*  
 knee cover **231** *kep kəp*  
 knee covers **142** *χ'iwər*  
 knee covers **603** *piwät*  
 knee covers **603** *piwäd*  
 knee disorder **57** ~~h'wə~~ *kul*  
 knee flap *ts'äd! ts'äi*  
 knee pad *g'äd*  
 knee pad?? *g'äd*  
 knee, thigh **384** *k'wäng*  
 kneebone *k'â*  
 kneebone; calf muscle; shin **388** *g'äng*  
 kneecap **132** *pian*  
 kneecap **132** *b'ien*  
 knee-cover **603** *piët*  
 kneel **57** *g'ieŋ*  
 kneel *d'iangmiug*  
 kneel **7** *mäg*  
 kneel ; foot **57** ~~h'wə~~ *g'iwär*  
 knife **341** *š'iam*  
 knife **311** *d'iwad*  
 knife for pruning mulberry *muk*  
 knife or 1-edged sword **341** ~~h'ioŋ~~ *tâb*  
 knit brows **11** *b'ien*  
 knit together, compress *d'ieŋ*  
 knob of bell *twər*  
 knob on end of ladle handle *d'iap*

knob, boss, protrusion **188** *húu*  
 knock *k'wân*  
 knock against *kia ngia*  
 knock against **369** *g'âd*  
 knock against **592** *b'üung p'üung*  
 knock calves in walking *liäk*  
 knock down *l'iat ?/l'iek*  
 knock down, crush **135** *pæg p'æg*  
 knock or be knocked down **204** *b'ük*  
 knock the ankle-bone *kâng*  
 knock, tap **648** *k'iwâm*  
 knock, to pat **204** *p'äk*  
 knocking **611** *tâp*  
 knot **1** *kiad*  
 knot **415** *kiel*  
 knot **82** *g'âd*  
 knot *d'ât*  
 knot the hair **82** *kwât*  
 knot, defect, perversity **192** *lwäd*  
 know ahead of time *'iang*  
 known **109** *miwân*  
 koumiss, fermented horse milk **508** *d'ung*  
 laborious /*b'ji-/χji-*  
 laboriously, agonizingly *tân-tân*  
 lack **229** *b'iwäp*  
 lack, deficit, insufficiency **229** *piwâm*  
 lacking **66** *k'iam*  
 lacking food taste *tsiä*  
 lacking self-discipline *l'ängd'äng*  
 lacking; grieved **182** *k'äm*  
 lacquer atop lacquer **143** *p'ög'g'wân*  
 ladle *χiär*  
 ladle **28** *d'io:k*  
 ladle **28** *d'io:k'g'iweg*  
 ladle *siäd*  
 ladle out **47** *'iap*  
 ladle out, take from **642** *siwân*  
 ladle, dipper **28** *lug*  
 ladle, serving spoon **28** *liu*  
 ladle; (dial) hoe **24** *l'io:g l'iab*  
 laid rope 3-strand rope **46** *kiög*  
 lake *g'o*  
 lake **626** *tsiam*  
 lake, pool *g'wäng*  
 lame *kian kian*  
 lameness **7** *piök*  
 lamenting **510** *dz'io:ng'ian dz'iab'ian*  
 lamp *küng*  
 lamp **26** *täng*  
 lamp wick **78** *liu*  
 lance **114** *kel*  
 lance **217** *kiär*  
 lance **217** *kiäk*  
 lance *g'iwær*  
 lance *šia*  
 lance *d'wäd*  
 lance *miög*  
 lance shaft **431** *lo*  
 lance shaft; spade handle *g'ien*  
 lance; type of dagger-axe? **217** *g'iwö*  
 land, ground to walk on **260** *liök*  
 landing-place on river **552** *b'iwäk*  
 landslide *liwân*  
 lane, alley **386** *g'üng*

language *ngädziwân*  
 languid **450** *watmwäl*  
 languid & elegant **57** *wâr-ngwâr*  
 lapel **47** *klia:p kliap*  
 lapel *glu*  
 lapel **272** *liam*  
 lapel *ts'äd?/ts'ai*  
 lapel of coat **316** *b'ög*  
 lapel, closing-flap of garment **376** *kiwäg*  
 lapel, garment closing flap **47** *kiäb*  
 lapel? *ts'io:g*  
 lapels; overlapping flaps of robe *d'â*  
 lapse of decorum **529** *tsüb*  
 larder **54** *kiwäg*  
 larder **155** *ziäd*  
 large *k'ied*  
 large **323** *χiwö*  
 large **172** *liög*  
 large **163** *d'äd*  
 large *d'ân*  
 large *'ian*  
 large *'iäng*  
 large **323** *'iam*  
 large & coarse **549** *klö:glog*  
 large & coarse **549** *k'lö:glog*  
 large (dial) **41** *ngian*  
 large scale, generous **163** *l'iar*  
 large, enlarge **653** *b'iar*  
 large, long, ample, ubiquitous **21** *'iang*  
 large, loose-fitting **561** *dziäk*  
 large, swollen **260** *küng χüng*  
 larvae of flies *g'am*  
 lash together; lay alongside **157** *piwang*  
 last night *kiämsiäk*  
 last of series **1** *kiwed*  
 last year *k'iabnien*  
 latch (“bent guard”?) **57** *kiwätsiäwät k'iwätsiwät*  
 late **101** *miwân*  
 late **590** *ân*  
 late (evening) *'iwân*  
 later adherents to doctrine *g'ug'ök*  
 lateral hernia? *g'wær*  
 lathe? potter's wheel? *dziwan*  
 latrine *ts'ieg*  
 lattice **107** *miwäg*  
 laugh **386** *k'ög*  
 laugh *χap*  
 laugh **50** *χäq/χ'ai*  
 laugh *χer?*  
 laugh **46** *χäm*  
 laugh *χio:glu*  
 laugh **41** *ngian*  
 laugh **599** *l'ian*  
 laugh *l'iar*  
 laugh *l'iet*  
 laugh *siog*  
 laugh **599** *dian*  
 laugh *d'iet*  
 laugh (at) **96** *l'io:g*  
 laugh, prattle **249** *hiög*  
 laughter *g'ä-g'ä*  
 laughter **599** *lian*  
 lavish **244** *hiöng*  
 lax, dilatory **413** *l'ân*

lax, indulgent **18** *l'io:k l'iak*  
 lax, remiss **22** *d'iet*  
 lax, slack **297** *käd*  
 lax, slack *l'wäd*  
 lay hand on *miäl*  
 lay hand on, press down **7** *p'iwäg*  
 lay hand on, soothe, stabilize **251** *liënp'iwö*  
 lay hold of **648** *k'eb*  
 lay off **246** *l'iwân*  
 lay open ground (?) **99** *siäk-siäk*  
 lay out grave site **7** *mäg*  
 lay out, display **18** *l'äg*  
 lay out, unroll, unfold **18** *d'äg*  
 lay the hand on **375** *mwân*  
 lay the head on **207** *liäm*  
 lazy **297** *kög*  
 lazy **289** *hiuk*  
 lazy **539** *l'äp'ngäp*  
 lazy, ineffectual (“sleepy-drooping”?) **634** *ngäm'd'ap*  
 lazy, sleepy **413** *lân*  
 lazy, worthless **268** *d'wâ*  
 lazy? *diung*  
 lead & some lead alloys **467** *diwan*  
 lead a song **172** *'iang*  
 lead by line **643** *niäb*  
 lead by rope **125** *niäk*  
 lead forth **25** *d'iwân*  
 lead in battle **25** *siwät*  
 lead on by rope **668** *dianqiwân*  
 lead ore **467** *lian*  
 lead ore **467** *lian*  
 lead, convey, guide progress **20** *d'ög*  
 lead, govern; be led or put into? **137** *liëng*  
 lead, influence, entice **20** *ziög*  
 lead, led by nose **14** *k'ien*  
 lead, pull by rope (dial) **668** *war*  
 lead, pull toward **24** *nab*  
 leader **172** *'iang*  
 leader *tsiang*  
 leader, battle chieftain **25** *siwäd*  
 leaf *'iäng*  
 leaf of door **119** *šian*  
 leak **100** *gläg*  
 leak **100** *lüg*  
 leak out **159** *dz'io dz'io*  
 leak out, ooze **4** *siäl*  
 leak, dribble **100** *lungtük*  
 leak, to reduce **169** *siäl*  
 leaking roof **100** *d'äng*  
 lean (on) **64** *'iär*  
 lean (toward) **58** *'iär*  
 lean on *d'iang*  
 lean on *b'iang*  
 lean on **64** *'ian*  
 lean on **64** *'iar*  
 lean on table *b'iang*  
 lean on table *b'iang*  
 lean on, add/be added to **157** *b'iu*  
 lean to one side while sitting **58** *'är*  
 lean, scrawny **435** *liab*  
 leanto addition **163** *d'iar*  
 leanto addition *lian*  
 leap (sc ape) **553** *l'ög*

leap over 137 *liang*  
 leaping flames 593 ~~piog~~ *piweb*  
 learning *niwənsi*  
 learning, erudition *g'òkmiwəw*  
 leather 494 *k'wāk*  
 leather 57 *giwər*  
 leather band 192 *liwət*  
 leather embroidery *g'iwed*  
 leather finger guard *g'ioč*  
 leather guardpiece of fan 172 *liang*  
 leather saddle blanket *kāt*  
 leather sandal *f'əp*  
 leather shoe *g'əg*  
 leather shoe 377 ~~tiog~~ ~~d'ieog~~ *tiər*  
 leather split *kiwan*  
 leather strap 316 *pāk*  
 leave 95 ~~tsi~~ *bliər*  
 leaven *k'ioč*  
 leaven *mian*  
 leaven (dial) *klwār*  
 leaven (dial) *k'uk*  
 leaven (dial) 142 *g'wet*  
 leaven (dial) *dz'əg*  
 leaven (dial) *b'ieog*  
 leaves 377 *diap*  
 leaves 492 *tsi'ien-tsi'ien*  
 leaves 252 *b'ung-b'ung*  
 leaves drop 268 */lā*  
 leaves of bean plant (young) *χwāk*  
 leaves of trees 377 *dziəm*  
 leaves or flowers of grain *'ien*  
 leaving paddock *twən*  
 leeks *ki'og*  
 leeks *ki'og*  
 left hand ("grasping hand")? 639 ~~tsi~~ *tsāb*  
 left over *mwāt*  
 leftovers 476 *tsiwən*  
 leg ailment *niwan*  
 leg ailment *bliwankio*  
 leg ailment w/numbness & weakness 57 *'iwār*  
 leg bone *g'ög*  
 leg of boot or stocking 384 *'ög*  
 leg ulcer 101 *miwər*  
 leg, foot 384 *k'iak*  
 leghold snare or net *siwan*  
 legs crossed 73 *glög*  
 legs not pass each other *niap* (*tniap*?)  
 leisure *g'än*  
 leisure *g'wäng*  
 leisurely elegant motion *ts'üngdiung*  
 lend *f'əg*  
 lend, borrow *kād*  
 lend, borrow 70 *keg*  
 lend, borrow 73 *kā*  
 lend, borrow 148 *tsiäk*  
 lend, borrow 148 *tsiäg*  
 length of wall 12 ~~tsi~~ *täg*  
 length or shape? *mög*  
 lethargy of illness 674 *langd'əng*  
 level 171 *'ieng*  
 level 248 *b'əng*  
 level 7 *b'ie'ng*  
 level & broad 107 *mwäng-mwäng*  
 level field 11 *piwän*

level plain *miwo*  
 level, even 1 *kwət*  
 level, regular, even 388 *g'äng*  
 level, smooth; easy 413 *f'än*  
 level, smooth; easy *f'änd'äng*  
 level, wipe out 211 *diər*  
 leveled area 400 *dian*  
 leveling tool; law 54 *'iwən*  
 levy 131 ~~piwo~~ *piug*  
 libation ("drip")? 54 ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ *siwār*  
 liberal, indulgent *'iög*  
 liberate, grant amnesty 18 *siäg*  
 liberate? 229 *kəgdz'io*  
 licentious 353 *d'äng*  
 licentious *läng*  
 licentious *siəm*  
 lick 498 *d'iab*  
 lick 498 ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ *d'ieb*  
 lick 498 *'iap*  
 lick up 498 *diab*  
 lick up 498 *'iam*  
 lick, suck 362 *d'iwən*  
 lick? *tsiäg'd'iwən*  
 lid *g'äng*  
 lid of kettle 107 *miək*  
 lie down & rest *g'än*  
 lie down, lie abed 267 *ts'iem*  
 lie down; hide, be occulted 7 *b'üäk*  
 lie of land 547 *b'iegd'iär*  
 lie sick /*nek*  
 lie, cheat *glän*  
 life 313 *səng*  
 lift 399 *kian kiän*  
 lift *kläk*  
 lift 198 *k'iat*  
 lift *k'o*  
 lift 399 *χiän*  
 lift *g'ie'ng*  
 lift *ts'ie'ng*  
 lift (sc shoulders) 72 ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ *qiäp*  
 lift (stick or beam) by both ends 388 *kü'ng*  
 lift eyes & look at person *siən*  
 lift feet high 384 *k'io'g*  
 lift head 72 *ki'og*  
 lift high 500 *käng*  
 lift high 198 *g'ial*  
 lift high 500 *ngäng*  
 lift one's clothes 198 *k'iad*  
 lift the head 72 *ki'og*  
 lift up, save 26 *siəng*  
 lift up; revive 313 ~~tsi~~ *säg*  
 lift, elevate, display 26 *diang*  
 lift, grasp 78 ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ *niapd'ie'g*  
 lift, grasp 78 ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ *d'ieb*  
 lift, hold 26 *'ieng*  
 lift, hold up 26 *d'äng*  
 lift, raise 26 *siung*  
 light 432 *kiweng*  
 light *liat*  
 light (weight) *k'ie'ng*  
 light (weight) 189 *p'ög*  
 light (weight) 593 ~~piog~~ *piweb*  
 light (weight) 593 *b'iwäm*  
 light of moon *f'wən*

light of moon just rising *d'unglung*  
 light of moon just setting 107 *munlung*  
 light of overcast sunrise *kän*  
 light of rising sun *siam*  
 light summer? clothing 561 *lioktian*  
 light thru crevice 229 *k'iač*  
 lighthearted 424 *'iam*  
 light-hearted, untroubled 22 ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ *diärdiär*  
 lightning *d'ien*  
 lightning flash 556 *χiwaksiam*  
 lightning flash 556 *siam*  
 lightning, considered as crack in the sky 95  
~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ *bliat*  
 like, be fond of *d'ioč*  
 like, be fond of (dial) *ts'ien*  
 like, have taste for *diər*  
 limb (of tree or person) 591 *lieg*  
 limbs; body parts 591 ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ *f'iar*  
 limbs fat 260 *g'ängsäng*  
 limit 448 ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ *ngad*  
 limit, boundary 448 ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ *ngiər*  
 limit, extreme *dian*  
 limit, territory 448 ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ *kəd*  
 limiting rule 480 *χiän*  
 limp 553 *f'ök*  
 lynch-pin 435 *g'iam*  
 lynch-pin hole *lieg*  
 line, thread *sian*  
 lined garment, padded garment 143 *pi'ök*  
 lined garment? 272 ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ *tsi'ieb*  
 lines in skin 263 *ts'ug*  
 lines in the hand 315 *kwəg*  
 lingering light after sunset *χiwən*  
 lingering long (of music notes) 245 ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ *niab*  
~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ *niab*  
 lintel *b'iač*  
 lintel of arch 285 *lād*  
 lintel of gate; rail of balustrade? *d'iwən*  
 lintel, crosspiece of silkworm frame 26 *d'iam*  
 lintel, xpiece atop pillars 1 *kia'd kian*  
 lintel; front beam *miər*  
 lion (foreign word) *siərtsiäg*  
 lip 362 *d'iwən*  
 lip 203 ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ *niab*  
 liquid 224 *'iam*  
 liquid 224 ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ *tsi'ieb*  
 liquid 18 *ziäk*  
 liquid, juice, broth 224 *k'liop*  
 liquor *k'olsiög*  
 liquor *siäksliög*  
 liquor *ts'ie'ngtsi*  
 liquor *d'iegdz'io*  
 liquor *d'iamdz'iar*  
 liquor *liərdz'iar*  
 liquor *dz'iar*  
 liquor *dz'ie'ngtsiög*  
 liquor *piwäm dz'iar*  
 liquor *'äng*  
 liquor *ängdz'iar*  
 listen 165 *'ieng*  
 literatus *miwən'ni'ien*  
 litter of one 58 *g'iar*  
 litter of three *tsung*  
 lively, animated 529 ~~tsi~~ ~~tsi~~ *ts'iab*

- liver *kân*  
 livestock pen 47 ~~k'iab~~ k'iab  
 load, pack 207 *d'ienŋ*  
 local officials *g'iankwân*  
 locate 78 ~~d'iang~~ d'iab  
 location 29 *dz'ag*  
 lock mechanism in canals?? *d'ad*  
 lock on trunk or box 1 *kiwät*  
 lodestone, magnetite *dz'iaŋd'üak*  
 lodge 308 *kia*  
 lodge [a with b] 64 ~~ngiur~~ ngiur  
 lodge *tiär*  
 lodge 325 ~~#-o~~ d'äg  
 lodge, shelter 308 ~~#-o~~ gliag  
 lodger, lodging 308 *kia*  
 lodger, visitor, resident foreigner 308 *g'ioŋ*  
 lodging for transient knights? 192 *liwans'ia*  
 lofty, deep *siwän*  
 lofty, dangerous 72 *ngam*  
 log bridge across stream 73 *kök*  
 logic 140 ~~#-o~~ gliag  
 logic, *tsiet*  
 loins 329 *k'wân*  
 lone, single, by oneself 1 *käd*  
 lonely, longing *diöŋ*  
 long *kiog's'ioŋ*  
 long 21 *tängd'ang*  
 long 402 *siöŋ*  
 long *dian*  
 long 172 *liog'ioŋ*  
 long ~~biwät(?)~~ dlwät  
 long 'og  
 long 'ognog  
 long & elegant (women's dress) 385,4 *qiamdiär*  
 long & high (of mountain) 200 *dz'ioŋdz'iwät*  
 long & slender (sc lotus root) *sög*  
 long & slim; so long arms 496 ~~#-o~~ lok  
 long & trailing 377 *liamliæg*  
 long (sc beams) 14 *lian*  
 long (sc day) *ziang*  
 long (sc gauze) 28 *l'ioŋ*  
 long (sc river) 21 *ziang*  
 long (sc river) *ziang*  
 long (sc trees) *šiam'sab*  
 long branches waving in wind 377 ~~sög-šiam~~ sab-  
*liäm*  
 long breath, sigh 386 ~~šam~~ šab  
 long clothes 360 *ziad*  
 long deep valley *lung*  
 long face 245 *d'äm*  
 long face? high brow? 94 *šöŋlög*  
 long for *blüwan*  
 long for; admire 104 *mäg*  
 long hair 377 *sam*  
 long hair 377 *säm*  
 long hair 189 *piög piög*  
 long hair 101 *miwân*  
 long lance ~~#-ioŋ~~ d'liog  
 long low hill *liaddia*  
 long narrow bivalve 229 *b'ëŋ b'ëŋ*  
 long narrow mountain 268 *d'wä*  
 long needle *šioŋ*  
 long part of two-part tally 296 *liät*  
 long puss *k'am*  
 long puss *dz'äm*  
 long rain 46 *ngiam*  
 long rain 267 *dz'iam*  
 long robe 360 *ziad*  
 long robe 316 *b'öŋ*  
 long rope *dziwan*  
 long spear *diän*  
 long spear 341 *d'äm*  
 long tailfeather 245 ~~šioŋ~~ g'liog  
 long time *d'iar*  
 long time *d'iar*  
 long, drawn-out *šien*  
 long, of plants 245 ~~šioŋ~~ 'liog  
 long, of plants 'ioŋ?  
 long, straight *šienŋ*  
 long, stretched-out 14 *dian*  
 long, tall 245 *šiam ts'iam*  
 long; tall (of human body) 21 *d'iang*  
 longevity 377 *diöŋ*  
 long-haired ox 377 ~~šam~~ liab  
 long-handled parasol 26 *täng*  
 long-lasting 290 *kiüŋ*  
 long-lasting *müär*  
 long-lasting 53 'iang  
 long-lasting overcast *d'iam*  
 long-lasting, eternal 53 *giwäng*  
 long-leggity bug *d'ianggi'ëŋ*  
 long-necked *k'ian k'an*  
 long-necked dish 386 *küŋ*  
 long-standing; former 290 *g'iüŋ*  
 longwise, vertical, N-S 26 *tsiung*  
 look *kiwër*  
 look 71 *giwan*  
 look 4 *d'iar*  
 look 172 *l'ioŋ*  
 look *niök*  
 look 109 *mluan*  
 look (down) at 7 *nög*  
 look all around 354 ~~šioŋ~~ diab  
 look around 4 *liät*  
 look askance 220 *g'iwed?*  
 look askance 117 *ngieg*  
 look askance at *d'iar l'iar*  
 look askance at 112 *mian*  
 look at 220 *kiwër*  
 look at *šienŋ*  
 look at 220 *šiwër*  
 look at 220 *šiwër*  
 look at *glu*  
 look at 220 *ngiweg*  
 look at 303 *liam*  
 look at 4 *liät*  
 look at *l'ieg*  
 look at 556 *d'am*  
 look at 12 ~~#-o~~ läŋ  
 look at 104 *mäng*  
 look at in sko marked manner 104 *miök?*  
 look at in smoo *kiögkio*  
 look at in succession *l'liëŋ*  
 look at intently 36 *šliëŋ šlëŋ*  
 look at ismoo *män*  
 look at minutely 104 ~~šmiök~~ miök  
 look at obliquely *šät*  
 look at slantwise 35 *šüäk*  
 look at superficially 220 *kiwëŋ*  
 look at w/eyes lowered *miwän*  
 look at, observe 137 *gläm*  
 look at, scrutinize 185 *ts'ied*  
 look back *ko*  
 look back *kiwang'iwed*  
 look carefully 12 *luk*  
 look closely 104 *muëŋ*  
 look closely at *miök*  
 look directly at *šiwëŋŋ*  
 look directly at *ngienŋ*  
 look directly at 104 *mängd'äng*  
 look distant 260 *wäk*  
 look down, look deep 267 *šiam*  
 look downwards 137 *täm*  
 look for, seek 104 *mäk*  
 look for, attend, analyze, diagnose 700 ~~g'ë~~ g'ëb  
 look in astonishment or apprehension 201 *šwäk*  
 look in one's eye, expression about the eyes  
*dz'iarngëŋ*  
 look into, check out 230 *d'ioŋ*  
 look left & right 49 *g'iwër*  
 look on, examine 104 *muëk*  
 look right at, stare at *l'äng*  
 look sideways *šiok*  
 look straight 171 *l'ienŋ*  
 look straight at 171 *täng*  
 look straight at 577 *l'üŋ*  
 look straight at 577 *l'ienŋ*  
 look thoroughly *liöŋ*  
 look to for supply? *ngiangkiöp*  
 look toward, hope for 6 ~~šiam~~ b'iwäg  
 look towards 6 *miwang*  
 look up 303 *liam*  
 look up (at) 500 *ngiang*  
 look up to 220 ~~šiam~~ miäg  
 look up; wry neck *miwangziang*  
 look w/ lowered eyes 112 *miwän*  
 look, look at 142 *giwan*  
 look, look at *tsiwän*  
 look, look slowly *g'ä*  
 look, observe 556 *liam*  
 look, regard 58 *ngä*  
 look, stare *šiel*  
 look; see clearly 6 ~~šiam~~ pliang  
 looking 71 *kän*  
 looking *liengnieng*  
 looking *p'ian*  
 looking around shiftily 142 ~~šiwät~~ *šiwäd*  
*šiwätšiwäd*  
 looking happy 104 *mëŋŋ*  
 looking into valley *ts'ien*  
 looking sideways? peeping through gap?  
*piëŋngieg*  
 looks of water *g'ioŋ-gioŋ*  
 loom part *k'u*  
 loom part *ts'ien*  
 loose stuff 486 *šiwäd*  
 loose, slack 26 *tsiung*  
 loose; slack 323 *k'wân*  
 loose, wobbly 642 *sän*  
 loose-lipped 268 ~~šiam~~ l'iar  
 loosely woven silk 587 ~~šiam~~ šiar  
 loosen 159 *šia*



- loose-woven silk 587 *l'iar*  
 loose-woven silk 587 *siär*  
 lop branches from trees 342 *l'ivan*  
 lop ears 273 *ngiwät ngwat*  
 lose 54 *giwän*  
 lose appetite 94 *ngiat*  
 lose baby teeth 268 *l'ion*  
 lose baby teeth 326 *d'ioğ*  
 lose one's way *ts'əngd'əng*  
 lose the way (Way?) 107 *mwəngtəng*  
 lose, destroy 151 *səng*  
 lost 326 *tiog*  
 lost book? *lioggliəm*  
 lost book? *siəngliəm*  
 lost; befuddled *miwəng-miwəng*  
 lots 239 *glwad*  
 lots (dial) 239 *glwar*  
 love 482 *niəp*  
 lovely *miwər miwər siwər-qiwər*  
 lovely, attractive 245 *liog*  
 lovely, mild, compliant *l'iu*  
 low 245 *l'ap*  
 low *səg*  
 low 13 *niel*  
 low *mian-mian*  
 low & damp *ts'iwad*  
 low & damp; dripping 317 *'ap-tsäp*  
 low ground 135 *b'ieğ*  
 low ground; depression 317 *we'ab*  
 low voice 74 *'əm*  
 low wall *giwed*  
 low, cramped (sc roof) 193 *'iat*  
 low, mean 135 *piëğ*  
 low, short of stature 135 *b'ieğ*  
 low, shrubby trees 407 *suk*  
 low, tumbledown 317 *'ap-d'äp*  
 low, vile 317 *we'ab*  
 lower 415 *we'ar k'ied*  
 lower *liər*  
 lower coffin into grave 135 *pəng*  
 lower coffin into grave 135 *piəm*  
 lower garment *d'iang*  
 lower garment (dial) *pia*  
 lower half of hexagram *liëng*  
 lower hits upper 611 *liəm*  
 lower hem of robe *dia*  
 lower lip pendulous 268 *te'ar*  
 lower rail of balustrade? *lieng*  
 lower segment of shaft of chariot parasol 171  
*l'eng*  
 lower voice, whisper 'ät  
 lowly 684 *dz'ian*  
 low-lying, concave, depressed 317 *we'ab*  
 loyalty? integrity? 654 *liöng*  
 luck, surprise 94 *ngü ngü*  
 lumbar region *d'ian*  
 luminosity of sun 609 *he'liäb*  
 lump iron 400 *d'wän*  
 lump iron 400 *d'wär*  
 lumpy, bumpy *lwər*  
 lumpy skull *ləmg'am*  
 lung 653 *p'iwäd*  
 lurch into person *täptiët*  
 lurk in doorway 58 *kia*
- luster *g'iwən*  
 luster of dew *g'iwən*  
 luster of gem *sieng*  
 luster of jade 432 *giwäng*  
 luster of jade 41 *g'ian*  
 luster of jade /d'ien  
 luster of metal 311 *sä*  
 luster of precious stones *ts'wäd*  
 lustre of gem *niənnə*  
 lustrous 432 *kwäng*  
 lustrous *dziwän*  
 lustrous *miwän*  
 lustrous hair 582 *tsän*  
 luxuriant 244 *niər*  
 luxuriant *sio-sio*  
 luxuriant *tsieng-tsieng*  
 luxuriant *niər*  
 luxuriant 142 *piäd-pwäd*  
 luxuriant 252 *b'ung pung*  
 luxuriant *'ian-iär*  
 luxuriant *'ia-'ia*  
 luxuriant 524 *'iwän*  
 luxuriant, bushy *tsiëng-tsiëng*  
 luxuriant, numerous 422 *b'iwän*  
 luxuriant, numerous *b'iwäntsio*  
 luxuriant, numerous *b'iwänmiwo*  
 lychee *liëgliëg?*  
 lying words *gläk*  
 mad *swän*  
 mad (dog) *kjad*  
 mad (dog) 546 *liäd*  
 mad dog 393 *ts'ä ts'ar*  
 mad, rabid 142 *xiwät*  
 madder?? *lio*  
 madder-dyed *mwäd*  
 maggot 105 *ts'iağ*  
 magic bead ("moon-pearl"?) *ngiwät*  
 magic horse *liog*  
 magic wand *p'iwät*  
 magical doodad, stb seal worn at belt *kängmlög*  
 magical doodad, stb seal worn at belt *kəgzioğ*  
 magnificent 18 *d'ang*  
 magnificent 21 *d'ang-d'ang*  
 magnifying glass 227 *'ədd'əd*  
 magniloquent 549 *xlög-xlög*  
 magnolia *dz'äm*  
 magpie 263 *ts'iak*  
 magus *miwo*  
 main office, HQ tent 297 *ngä ngäg*  
 main wife 141 *piwəb'üng piwərb'iwär*  
 major-domo *siəngsiët*  
 make *kian*  
 make altars at tomb edge *d'ioğ*  
 make bricks *sian*  
 make building frames 16 *dz'əğ dz'ər*  
 make fire 214 *kwän*  
 make gold foil? 167 *lieng*  
 make good deficiency 10 *we'əp päg*  
 male critter 102 *mög*  
 male wolf *γwän*  
 male 虫精 *tsiët*  
 malevolent deity 271 *b'we'ə b'äg*  
 malignant, bloody-minded *liëg*  
 mallet 247 *d'iwər*
- maltreat 135 *b'ieng b'liəm*  
 maltreat 569 *miug*  
 man 121 *nəm*  
 man talk 377 *säp*  
 man talk 377 *siəpniəp*  
 man, ordinary bloke *p'ietpiwo*  
 manacle 48 *kök*  
 manacles 301 *kiung kük*  
 manacles? 232 *we'ioğ l'ioğ*  
 manage 82 *kwän*  
 manage 12 *lung*  
 manage 78 *we'liäb*  
 manage, deal with 11 *b'wän*  
 mane; dorsal fin *g'ier*  
 mane *tsung*  
 man-eating monster 404 *g'iongg'ia*  
 manifest, display *d'ienğ*  
 manifest, make obvious 436 *piog*  
 manner, appearance 104 *mög*  
 manure-spreader 453 *piët*  
 many *γwəng-γwəng wəwəng-wəwəng*  
 many *giwän-giwän*  
 many *ngäk*  
 many *liäk*  
 many 412 *liəng*  
 many 412 *liöng*  
 many *liëg*  
 many *d'iak*  
 many 244 *niog*  
 many 163 *te'är*  
 many *l'əm*  
 many *tsiet*  
 many *d'wän*  
 many *niər-niər*  
 many 244 *niung*  
 many 147 *ziang*  
 many 639 *ziəp*  
 many 492 *siən-siən*  
 many *siəm-siəm*  
 many *siən*  
 many 147 *we'ioğ liog*  
 many *siën*  
 many 412 *ts'ioök*  
 many 11 *p'ien*  
 many *miən-miən*  
 many *miwo*  
 many *'ükd'ioök*  
 many big stones *k'ök*  
 many competing philosophies *päkkä*  
 many fish 614 *ngiäp*  
 many people *ngiəp-ngiəp*  
 many plants *ngiən*  
 many plants 17 *dz'iar*  
 many small mountains *k'iwər*  
 many small stones 624 *ngög*  
 many standing together 79 *k'iem*  
 many stones on mountain *g'ök*  
 many streams; three streams *l'iwän*  
 many times *tsəgsəm*  
 many together 639 *l'iep*  
 many together 180 *tswän*  
 many, crowd 301 *we'giog*  
 many, diverse *niərsəm*  
 many, much 42 *wər*

- many; most **200** ~~hâ~~ *târ*  
 many? **147** *siag*  
 march **377** *siap*  
 mark time, march in place **664** *d'iekd'iuk*  
 mark w/ dot **29** *liu*  
 mark, make pattern **11** *miwän*  
 mark, to regulate **171** *d'iang*  
 marked w/black *'iwät*  
 market **4** ~~hâ~~ *diër*  
 market **4** *lwäd*  
 market *d'wäd*  
 market-master? *diägliëng*  
 marketplace—"market enclosure"?? *diägd'o*  
 marks on iron *xiog*  
 marlinspike worn at belt **217** *g'iweg*  
 marquee, pavilion, tent **252** *b'äng*  
 marquee, temporary shelter **56** *dz'ian*  
 marquis **89** *g'u*  
 marriage go-between **250** *diok*  
 marrow **627** ~~hâ~~ *siwâr*  
 marrow **627** ~~hâ~~ *tsiwâr*  
 marry *kâ*  
 marry; related by marriage **71** *'iën*  
 marsh *kôg*  
 marsh between mountains *diwan*  
 marsh, boggy ground **13** ~~hâ~~ *niäg*  
 marsh, swamp **206** *d'äk*  
 marshy ground **206** ~~hâ~~ *tsiag*  
 marshy ground **206** ~~hâ~~ *tsiäg*  
 marshy thickets *pwäd*  
 martial **49** *g'wän*  
 martial **142** *pwâr-pwâr*  
 martial bearing *kiog*  
 martial valor (pheap) *miwo*  
 martial-looking **72** *kiog-kiog*  
 martial-looking (?) **255** *k'iat*  
 mask **83** ~~hâ~~ *k'iar*  
 mask ~~hâ~~ *kerd'ug*  
 masonry **2** *tsiät*  
 mass of ordinary people *siagmiän*  
 massacre? **55** *'og*  
 mast of boat **273** *ngwäd*  
 mast of boat **105** *dz'iang*  
 master carpenter *f'äddz'iang*  
 master, be up to (doing) **26** *siëng*  
 mat **343** *ker*  
 mat *g'ängd'äng*  
 mat *tsiäg*  
 mat *ts'og*  
 mat **400** *dian*  
 mat **26** *d'iem*  
 mat *dziäk*  
 mat **26** *dz'iang*  
 mat *'iaziang*  
 mat *'iën*  
 mat in carriage *d'opak*  
 mat on car box *lieng*  
 mat raintop for cart or boat **252** *b'ung*  
 mat, bed mat *tsëk*  
 mat; horse-blanket **56** *dz'ian tsian*  
 match, accord **47** *g'öp*  
 match, mate **506** *diög*  
 match, mate, peer *p'iet*  
 matched team?? **1** *kielsiäd*  
 mate **94** *k'äng*  
 mate **94** *g'ioğ*  
 mate **141** *b'iar*  
 mate; match; enemy **94** *g'ioğ*  
 material or resources *p'ian*  
 mature taste? **335** *d'am*  
 maundering talk **482** *niärnem*  
 maximize profit **341** ~~hâ~~ *tsiamläb*  
 maybe, perhaps *siag*  
 mayflies *ziög*  
 mealybug, *Porcellio* spp. *b'iwän*  
 mean, petty *'iog*  
 meaning **296** *liär*  
 meas for armor *liëng*  
 meas for cloth **402** *liang*  
 meas for cloth *p'iet*  
 meas for horses) *p'iet*  
 meas of dist *diwän*  
 meas of land area *näm*  
 meas of length **402** *diang*  
 meas of length **12** *f'äk*  
 meas of length **642** *siwan*  
 meas of length **402** *d'iang*  
 meas of length **402** *d'iang*  
 meas of length *dziëm*  
 meas of length app "9"?? or less? **287** *f'iak*  
 meas of volume *kük*  
 meas of volume **260** *kük*  
 meas of volume *'ieng*  
 meas of volume for grain **207** *täm*  
 meas of weight *g'wan*  
 meas of weight, used for coinage **402** *liang*  
 meas of wt **260** ~~hâ~~ *k'üg*  
 meas, thirty-five ft. *d'iar*  
 measure **260** *kwäk*  
 measure **260** *kwäk*  
 measure **260** *g'uk*  
 measure **260** *g'uk*  
 measure **260** *g'weng*  
 measure **260** *g'wäk 'iwak*  
 measure *liëg*  
 measure *twâ*  
 measure **342** *twâr*  
 measure **12** ~~hâ~~ *f'äg*  
 measure **451** *tsiär dziär*  
 measure *diap*  
 measure **12** *d'äk*  
 measure **402** *liang*  
 measure *p'liwän*  
 measure **316** ~~hâ~~ *b'üg*  
 measure **104** *mäk*  
 measure *'og*  
 measure **260** ~~hâ~~ *'üg*  
 measure for grain **21** *liung*  
 measure for soo (cash?) *swän*  
 measure of breadth **342** *liwän*  
 measure of circumference? **49** *giwär*  
 measure of distance approx. 1 km *liäg*  
 measure of land area *g'iar*  
 measure of length **215** *k'iüng*  
 measure of volume *k'ämmiwo*  
 measure of volume **27** ~~hâ~~ *tug*  
 measure of volume **28** *diung*  
 measure of volume **150** ~~hâ~~ *liäg*  
 measure of volume **134** *piäng*  
 measure of weight *kiwän*  
 measure of wt or vol **260** ~~hâ~~ *käg*  
 measure, calculate **480** *xiän*  
 measure, choose **197** *ts'iwän*  
 measure, compare **94** *kög*  
 measure; accumulate **47** *kliam kliäm*  
 measure; manage **49** *g'iwër*  
 measures **402** *liang*  
 meat on sides of spine *mwäg*  
 meat sacrifice *'iog*  
 meat sticking to bones *käng k'äg*  
 medicine *giok*  
 medicine *siwærk'omwär*  
 medicine *sämtäng*  
 medicine ~~hâ~~ *pegmäg*  
 meet **94** ~~hâ~~ *küg*  
 meet **94** *ngiu*  
 meet **94** *ngiäk*  
 meet **94** *ngiäng*  
 meet **639** ~~hâ~~ *tsäb*  
 meet *d'iang*  
 meet with **592** *b'jung*  
 meet, assemble **1** ~~hâ~~ *g'üür*  
 meet, cross paths **94** ~~hâ~~ *küg*  
 meet, join *liär*  
 meet, receive **94** ~~hâ~~ *ngäg*  
 meet, tally, agree with **48** *'iog*  
 meeting **1** *g'wäd*  
 melon **329** *kwä*  
 melon *g'liap*  
 melon roof? (radially segmented?) *k'iwëng*  
 melt **18** ~~hâ~~ *siok*  
 melt **626** *dz'äp*  
 melt, cast **18** *siog*  
 melt, smelt **18** *diäg*  
 melting ice **18** *siëg*  
 membrane *siel*  
 membrane *'ök*  
 membrum virile **245** ~~hâ~~ *liab*  
 membrum virile **245** ~~hâ~~ *liëb*  
 men in armor (nonce-expression?) *pögkäd*  
 men married to sisters *giügsio*  
 men on parade **14** *d'ien-d'ien*  
 mend **188** *dz'iang*  
 mend break? **639** *diëm*  
 mend or patch clothing **155** *f'iad*  
 mend, patch **10** *päk*  
 menial **153** *dz'ögliäd*  
 menial ("tied, bound"?) **170** *liäd*  
 menial; rustic **539** ~~hâ~~ *d'äb*  
 menorrhagia **236** *päng*  
 menstruation *ngiwäldz'iang*  
 mentally retarded *k'äpnögöp*  
 mention, quote *kök*  
 merchant **73** *ko*  
 mercury? *siwærngien*  
 merit in service **239** *xiwän*  
 meritorious? **312** *liät*  
 merry ~~hâ~~ *xiur-xiur*  
 merry *diog-diog*  
 message *siägliär*  
 messenger (?) *liëngpiwo*  
 messenger, envoy **78** *ts'äd/ts'ai*

- metal 677 *kiəm*  
 metal *giwən*  
 metal 677 *g'liam*  
 metal *teg*  
 metal *suk*  
 metal 258 *liəng*  
 metal 377 ~~hət~~ *liəb*  
 metal *liər*  
 metal *liōg*  
 metal *liwən*  
 metal *pwāt*  
 metal (tin? pewter?) *diən*  
 metal color (metallic luster? gold color?) *səng*  
 metal hair *tsōng*  
 metal plate *puo*  
 metal soft iron *ngân*  
 metamorphose? *p'ing*  
 meteor *ngodz'ânsi*  
 meteor *ngiukχânsi*  
 meteor 172 *liuksien*  
 meteor *l'ienko*  
 meteor *l'ienku*  
 meteor *siəngngwasiəng*  
 meteor *siədd'jəns*  
 meteor *d'addz'əks*  
 meteor *b'ük'io*  
 meteor *'iwangsiər*  
 meter? (meas) *niən*  
 method *slu*  
 method, rule 114 *ngiad*  
 method; prescription, cure 9 *piwang*  
 meticulous *l's'wan*  
 mica? *giwənməg*  
 midbro; sko term of respect? *d'iong*  
 midnight *ziəgpiwən*  
 midnight *ziəgpiwən*  
 mid-size flute 526 *d'iong*  
 mighty bite 46 ~~k'ä~~ *k'äb*  
 mil formation w/general in center *liōngkien*  
 mil weapon *l'əp*  
 mild, peaceful 317 *'iam-'iam*  
 military formation *k'ian*  
 military maneuvers 142 ~~kiwəngliə~~ *kiwəngliəb*  
 milk 508 *tung*  
 mill grain w/o spilling any 82 *g'wät*  
 millet *b'uk*  
 millet beer/broth (?) *dia*  
 millet in husk *siuk*  
 million *d'io*  
 millipede *kiwan*  
 millipede *g'ien*  
 millipede *siəngg'io*  
 millstone 366 *ngwar*  
 millstone 486 *ts'wəd*  
 millstone, mill roller 400 *nian*  
 millstones 7 ~~pwədz'io~~ *piəgdz'ia*  
 mince 274 *glām*  
 mince and mix *niang*  
 minced fish or flesh 273 *kwäd*  
 minced food in brine 656 *tsiəng*  
 minced meat *tsiəg*  
 mincemeat; meat sauce *χəg*  
 mind clear 463 ~~biəng~~ *b'iu*  
 mind empty *k'əntog*  
 mind empty *l'əm'ək*  
 mineral *liu*  
 mineral *nəgsa*  
 mineral crimson alum, Fe2O3 impure  
   *k'əngb'iwän*  
 mineral used as medicine *gliəp*  
 mineral, medicinal *g'wel*  
 mineral, medicinal *p'itərsiəng*  
 mineral, medicinal (powdered nitre?)  
   *m'iwangsiog*  
 mingle, mix up 604 ~~həngs'ək~~ *kabls'ək*  
 minister 6 *k'iəng*  
 minister 6 *k'iəngsiəng*  
 minister of police? *siəgd'o*  
 minister of works? *siəgk'ung*  
 minister's carriage 26 *d'iong*  
 minister's seal of office? *siəngliən-*  
 minor 587 *siet*  
 minor assiduity *diwan*  
 minor illness *'iapd'iap*  
 minor pain *ts'ək*  
 minute, fine 587 *sied?*  
 mirror 15 *kiəng*  
 mirror 72 *klam*  
 mirror */kiəu*  
 misbehave *pog*  
 miscarriage, abortion 91 *'wət*  
 miserable *l'iad*  
 misinterpretation? *k'jukg'əg*  
 mislead 253 *niəg*  
 mislead people w/ big talk *p'lög*  
 miss opportunity 640 *ts'äd'ä*  
 missing left arm 58 *kiwət*  
 missing right arm 58 *k'iat*  
 misty drizzle 107 *mung*  
 mix up, confuse 604 ~~g'əg~~ *g'əb*  
 mixed *niög*  
 mixed up 275 *dz'əp*  
 mixed up? 192 ~~l'wət~~ *l'wər*  
 mixed, confused 422 *b'iwän*  
 mixed, disparate 275 *ts'am*  
 mixed, mixed-up 11 *p'iwən*  
 mixed; partial, incomplete 688 *pök*  
 mixed-up, confused, tangled *p'iwənk'io*  
 moan 20 *d'og l'io*  
 moat 379 *χiwət*  
 moat *g'og*  
 moat *g'wäng*  
 moat 556 *ts'iam*  
 moat *'iung*  
 mobile, shifting 353 *d'ög*  
 mock, imitate, pantomime 36 ~~diəgd'iu~~ *ziəggiu*  
 mock, imitate, pantomime 94 ~~diəgd'iu~~ *ziəggiu*  
 mock, imitate, pantomime 36 ~~ziəgd'iu~~ *ziəggiu*  
 mock, imitate, pantomime 94 ~~ziəgd'iu~~ *ziəggiu*  
 mock, ridicule 48 *ngio*  
 model 469 ~~h'ər~~ *k'eg*  
 model *siək*  
 model 9 *piwäp*  
 model 104 *mäg*  
 model, lay out pattern 104 *mäg*  
 model? picture? 114 ~~ngiəg~~ *ngiər*  
 modest 435 *k'liam*  
 modest? 385 *'iam-'iam*  
 moist *tsiən*  
 moist 558 *'iap-'iap*  
 moist, moisten 558 *'iap*  
 moist, succulent 289 *niuk*  
 moisten 355 *liwən*  
 moisten 259 *tiam*  
 moisten 626 *tsiam*  
 moisten 349 *'ük*  
 moisten, add brine to pickle 362 *tsiwəd*  
 moisture of the dew *g'äng/yäi-*  
 moisture; soak 558 ~~tiəg~~ *tiəb*  
 mold for casting 689 *g'ien*  
 mold for casting 207 *diung*  
 moldy 236 *b'ing*  
 mole on skin *liəg*  
 molehill 200 *lwäliwər*  
 molehill 200 *lwərliwər*  
 molehill? *siəng*  
 molt (birds, animals) scale (fish) 268 *l'wər*  
 molten metal 18 ~~h'ət~~ *ziəb*  
 mom 90 *mäb*  
 monkey's cheek pouch 46 *k'liam k'l*  
 monopolize 400 *liwan*  
 monster *g'itərl'iwər*  
 monster *g'itərtwər*  
 monster myth *l'äu*  
 mood *dziəgglia*  
 mood of music—key tuning? *lwər*  
 moon *l'äd'iam*  
 moon; month 337 *ngiwät*  
 mooring line; to tie up boat *glām*  
 more so 260 *χiwang*  
 more so 190 *tsəng*  
 more, exceed *χio*  
 moreover 163 ~~ts'ä~~ *ts'iar*  
 morning 172 *liög*  
 morning 172 *liog*  
 morning (perh just before dawn?) 146 *d'ian*  
 morning twilight *blwän*  
 morning twilight? *b'ienngtän*  
 mortar 277 ~~g'itəg~~ *g'itəb*  
 mortar 486 *ts'iwəd*  
 mortar *ts'iwän*  
 mortar 486 *ts'iwäd*  
 mosis *dziəngχ*  
 moss *mwəgd'əg*  
 most competent, the best & the brightest 41  
   *g'ienliəng*  
 moth 554 ~~ngä~~ *ngab*  
 mother 417 *liə?*  
 mother 249 *niang*  
 mother *piət*  
 mother 90 ~~məg~~ *məb*  
 mother 90 ~~məb~~ *mäb*  
 mother (dial) 90 *g'wäng*  
 mother (dial) 417 *diä*  
 mother (dial) 417 ~~diəg~~ *diär*  
 mother (dial) 417 *tsiä*  
 mother (dial) 249 ~~m'ər~~ *nieg*  
 mother (dial) 249 *miär*  
 motion impeded 1 *k'ed*  
 motion of sun *diwan*  
 motion of tiger */nwät*  
 motion? *d'ängd'äk*

- motionless *niəp*  
 mound *k'wər*  
 mound 262 ~~g'w~~ *glüg*  
 mound 262 *lung*  
 mound *dju*  
 mound 200 *d'wən*  
 mound 262 ~~h'w~~ *gliung*  
 mound 316 *b'əg*  
 mound 316 *b'əg*  
 mound 134 *b'ioḡ*  
 mound *'ien*  
 mound of earth 192 *liən*  
 mound rising from flat level ground 200 *twən*  
 mound, ant-hill 579 *d'iel*  
 mound, hillock 262 ~~g'w~~ *lüg*  
 mound, peak 262 *liung*  
 mound, pile 200 ~~twər~~ *llwər*  
 mound, raised boundary (dial) 134 *b'wāng*  
 mounded up 200 *lwər-lā*  
 mounded earth *kiwən*  
 mounded-up earth 200 *liwən*  
 mount carriage 26 *hiəng*  
 mount, ascend 26 *d'əng*  
 mountain *kiər*  
 mountain *g'ōg*  
 mountain 460 *dz'ət-ngát*  
 mountain *dz'wərngiwər*  
 mountain cut off like mesa *d'ielngiat*  
 mountain-going vehicle *liwər*  
 mountain height or shape *kuliōg*  
 mountain height or shape *g'iatdju*  
 mountain height or shape *ləngəg*  
 mountain peak *kiōg*  
 mountain peak *tsiōg*  
 mountain peak 436 *p'ioḡ piwəb*  
 mountain ranges receding in distance 192 *liənsiwən*  
 mountain river 434 *'iengmieng*  
 mountain road 72 ~~g'ioḡ~~ *g'ieb*  
 mountain road go up & down *k'iu*  
 mountain sacrifice *kiwəg*  
 mountain shape 260 *glung*  
 mountain shaped like bowl 364 *b'wən*  
 mountain small but high 72 ~~dz'iam~~ *dz'liəm*  
 mountain valley w/stream 434 *g'əg*  
 mountain w/many tiny pebbles 624 ~~ngəg~~ *ngəb*  
 mountain, peak 319 *ngük*  
 mountainous *kiansän*  
 mountainous obstacle 164 *liang*  
 mountains *k'ānglāng*  
 mountains *k'liam-ngliam*  
 mountains *γwəng?*  
 mountains *ts'āng*  
 mountains *d'āngmwāng*  
 mountains 172 ~~d'ioḡ~~ *d'ioḡ d'iab-d'iab*  
 mountains *lungtsiung*  
 mountains & forest piled up 200 *tsiwərtsiwər*  
 mountain's appearance *k'unlung*  
 mountains going into distance *liōgdz'ōg*  
 mountains going on endlessly *tsiapliap*  
 mountains impressive *'ānlīan*  
 mountains joining each other *k'iwənliən*  
 mountains piled up 200 *liwərdz'iwər*  
 mountains rising in tiers *g'əpd'əp*  
 mountains uneven height 460 *dz'āk-nglāk*  
 mountains winding around 450 *ngwərlwər*  
 mountains? *g'ōg-g'ōg*  
 mountainside? 72 *k'əp*  
 mourn 632 *ts'ikgiwək*  
 mourn (dial?) 151 *siang*  
 mournful *liang-liang*  
 mourning clothes *ts'wər*  
 mourning clothes *ts'wər*  
 mourning clothes 378 *miwən*  
 mourning clothes 378 *mwən*  
 mourning clothes & headband *ts'wərd'ie*  
 mourning hairdo; mourning cap 378 *miwən*  
 mourning worn after time 163 *l'wād*  
 mourning; funeral 151 *sāng*  
 mourningband *d'iel*  
 mouth 46 ~~k'ə~~ *k'eb*  
 mouth 479 *g'war*  
 mouth 268 ~~k'ə~~ *lar*  
 mouth 21 ~~dz'it~~ *dz'jāg*  
 mouth open *p'wāt*  
 mouth w/ugly teeth 479 *ngiwən*  
 mouthful *səm*  
 move *χiəp*  
 move *gliok*  
 move 169 *dia*  
 move *d'ieḡ*  
 move 167 *d'ōk*  
 move 167 *d'ung*  
 move *liap*  
 move as snake or dragon 514 *b'wānwān*  
 move eyes as signal 142 ~~γiwət~~ *miwət*  
 move eyes as signal 142 ~~γiwət~~ *miwət*  
 move eyes as signal 142 *miwət*  
 move fast *d'iel*  
 move fast (sc water) 32 *ts'ield'iel*  
 move freely *ts'iwər-ts'iwər*  
 move in reverent manner 450 *'iwərd'wā*  
 move jaw in chewing *twā*  
 move like dragon *'iwən-'iwən*  
 move like fish; flow like water 455 *giwər-giwər*  
 move on *dz'ioḡ*  
 move quickly 377 *səp-d'əp*  
 move secretly, keep quiet 107 *miwəm*  
 move slowly 101 *mwən*  
 move slowly (?) *z'iad-z'iad*  
 move the eye suddenly 529 *tsəp*  
 move to 169 *s'iar*  
 move w/difficulty *liān*  
 move, agitate *lo*  
 move, cause to move 169 ~~s'ieḡ~~ *s'iar*  
 move, go ~~hiək~~ *giok*  
 move, run *ts'iwər*  
 move, shake ~~hiwəd~~ *ziwəd*  
 move, shake 377 ~~swəg~~ *seb*  
 move, shake *diwən*  
 move, shift 169 *zian*  
 move, waggle 426 ~~twər~~ *twār*  
 move, waggle 268 *twār*  
 move; shift 630 *ts'ian*  
 moved, feeling 69 *kəd*  
 movement 142 *miwək*  
 moving continuously 622 *l'iam*  
 moving fast? 153 *siung-siung*  
 moving gently or slowly? 244 *hiam-hiam*  
 moving slowly? 273 *giwən-giwən*  
 moving water 189 ~~hiək~~ *dliōg*  
 moving, not getting forward 579 *lwəll'wəl*  
 moving, saddening *ts'iwəts'iang*  
 mow 16 *d'iar*  
 mow; regulate, order 114 *ngiəd*  
 much *'ung*  
 much, a snootful 244 *'iungniung*  
 much, a snootful 244 *'ungnung*  
 much rain *dz'iamtsiər*  
 much talk 136 ~~mə~~ *mäg*  
 much water 142 *γwād*  
 much water *g'wān*  
 much water *ziang*  
 much water *'ung-'ung*  
 much water 260 *'wāng*  
 much water flowing *g'wān*  
 much water moving fast *g'iat*  
 much, snootful *'ungniung*  
 mucus 4 *d'iar l'iar*  
 mucus; bronchial catarrh 224 *d'ām*  
 mud 268 *d'ia*  
 mud *diəng*  
 mud 13 *niər*  
 mud 224 *niəm*  
 mud 183 *nieng*  
 mud 20 *nōg*  
 mud 540 ~~ts'ioḡ~~ *liəb*  
 mud 540 *ts'ioḡ*  
 mud cookstove for family in mourning 429 ~~hiək~~ *giwək*  
 mud flat 206 *ts'əg*  
 mud hut for drying fish *piəkssiət*  
 mud sled? 350 *ts'iwəd*  
 mud, muck, plaster 502 *g'ian*  
 muddy, unclear 184 *γmwən-γmwən*  
 muddy 206 *d'ük*  
 muddy 231 *'əm*  
 muddy 57 *wār*  
 muddy 349 ~~twə~~ *'wäg*  
 muddy & sluggish *giwər*  
 muddy (sc water) 462 *tōng*  
 muddy water 349 *g'ōg*  
 mud-going vehicle 350 *l'iwən*  
 muffin *b'əg*  
 mulch ground w/leaves(dial) 107 ~~γmōg~~ *mog*  
 mule's guts 192 *liwār?*  
 mule's pack frame 528 ~~k'itəb~~ *k'itəb*  
 multicolored needlepoint? *'əng*  
 multiple mountains *tsung*  
 multiple strings of beads 141 *b'wər*  
 mumble? 74 *'əm*  
 murderer, bandit 154 *dz'ək*  
 muscle *kiang*  
 muscle 42 *kiang*  
 mushroom 524 *g'iwən*  
 mushroom 524 *g'iwən*  
 mushroom *ngiukliərliəg*  
 mushroom *liəg*  
 mushroom 673 *dz'oko*  
 mushy, rotten-soft *l'iamgliəm*  
 music *kəg*

music 201 *nglök*  
 music <sup>1</sup>*iamnglök*  
 music & dance 26 *ts'amko*  
 music conductor's baton 78 *sög*  
 music master *nglökliëng*  
 music master 29 ~~*nglök*~~ *liënglök*  
 music master? sko officer *kostliäg*  
 music of barbarians in east *mwad mured*  
 music stones/bells stand 45 *giwän*  
 musical bell *g'wängliung*  
 musical concert 438 ~~*liëng*~~ *li'wâr*  
 musical instrument ~~*liëng*~~ *kiäg*  
 musical instrument *k'am*  
 musical instrument *k'amg'u*  
 musical instrument *k'ungg'u*  
 musical instrument 445 *liët*  
 musical instrument horn *lâtpwäd*  
 musical instrument horn *p'wallâ*  
 musical instrument like guitar *liök*  
 musical instrument part 29 *liu*  
 musical instrument pitchpipe 200 ~~*liu*~~ *liur*  
 musical instruments *nglökkiëd*  
 musical stone *k'ieng*  
 musical stones *k'ian*  
 musician *g'iamliu*  
 musicians *nglök*  
 musk of deer *d'iak*  
 mussel shell *diog*  
 mussel; bowl of spoon 239 *k'wâr*  
 mussel-shell dish 320 *g'ep*  
 mustache *tsiär*  
 mute 386 *äg*  
 mutter in sleep? 482 *ngäp*  
 mutter, murmur *nöng*  
 mutterings *k'ep-k'ep*  
 mutton or beef fat 252 *b'iëng*  
 mutton soup *xiwän*  
 mutual recrimination 11 *p'ian*  
 muzzy 184 *xiän*  
 muzzy 184 *xiwän-xiwän*  
 muzzy? *ngeg*  
 muzzy? *lungtung*  
 muzzy? 670 *lungd'ung*  
 mysterious *g'wëk*  
 mysterious 306 ~~*miäg*~~ *miwâr*  
 mysterious 570 *iög*  
 naïve 262 *l'ungmung*  
 naked *glwâr-glwâr*  
 naked 51 *glwâr*  
 naked *d'iëng*  
 naked 459 *hwâr*  
 name; reputation *miëng*  
 nape of neck 414 *kiëng*  
 nape of neck 414 *g'iëng*  
 narrow 47 *g'äp*  
 narrow 172 *sög*  
 narrow *dziämdiang*  
 narrow 684 *dz'ian tsian*  
 narrow, difficult *iwardiär*  
 narrow & long, oval 268 *l'wâ*  
 narrow (narrow-minded?) *g'äd*  
 narrow hole, small opening 434 *iam*  
 narrow mountain field 434 *uglu*  
 narrow pass *kädglwâr*

narrow passage *d'wäd*  
 narrow place in river gorge 47 *g'äp*  
 narrow valleys (dial) 386 *ëg-pëg*  
 narrow waist (dial) 439 ~~*g'wäg*~~ *g'iwer*  
 narrow waist? 48 *iog*  
 narrow, compressed 150 *tsäk*  
 narrow, cramped 49 *kiwan*  
 narrow; (clothes) tight 141 *p'ian*  
 nat phenom interp as sky's blessing 54 *d'iwâr*  
 natter? *liamd'ieg*  
 nattering, muttering 482 *näm-näm*  
 natural, untutored, naïve 271 *p'äg*  
 nature harmonious 46 *g'er*  
 nauseated 386 ~~*g'ug*~~ *g'ug*  
 nave of wheel 434 *kuk*  
 navel *dz'iar*  
 navel ~~*piög'iang*~~ *p'iög'iang*  
 navel 218 *b'iar*  
 NE corner of room *giäg*  
 near 279 *kiär*  
 near 279 *g'iän*  
 near 2 *hiär*  
 near 125 ~~*hiär*~~ *hiëg*  
 near 248 *b'wäng*  
 near death *siäng-siäng*  
 near, almost 279 *kiär*  
 near, close *niär*  
 near, close to 2 ~~*hiäg*~~ *hiëd*  
 near, intimate 2 *niät*  
 neck 386 *käng*  
 neck 414 ~~*liëng*~~ *gliëng*  
 neck (occiput?) 386 ~~*g'üng*~~ *g'lüng*  
 neck armor 386 ~~*g'üg*~~ *äg'g'äb*  
 neck? adam's apple (dial) *d'u*  
 neck of pestle *b'ök*  
 necklace 249 *iëng*  
 necklace 249 *iënggläk*  
 neckpiece of yoke *g'iu*  
 neck-pillow 207 *liäm*  
 neck-pillow 207 *liäm*  
 needed for making lacquerware? *iämsiët*  
 needle 435 *liäm*  
 needle 25 *liwäd*  
 needle ~~*liwät*~~ *lwät*  
 needle ("takes-through") 25 *d'iwät*  
 needle for sewing clothing 24 *liap*  
 neglect 65 *xiwän*  
 neglect to eat, to fast *tsiär*  
 negligent 297 *kwar*  
 negligent; accidental *l'äng*  
 neighbor *xiän*  
 neighbor 493 *liëñ*  
 neighbors *liägglü*  
 neonate 99 *siög*  
 nephew; soninlaw 313 *sëng*  
 nervous 67 *g'iäm*  
 nervous 377 *d'iap-d'iap*  
 nest 461 *siär*  
 nest *ts'uk*  
 nest 148 *ts'iu*  
 nest *dz'ög*  
 nest in cave ~~*ts'ög*~~ *ts'öb*  
 nest in hole 337 *k'lwâr*  
 net *ko*

net *kiad*  
 net 608 ~~*liëng*~~ *kläb*  
 net ~~*ngiäm*~~ *miwäng ngiab*  
 net 29 *liu*  
 net *li'ung d'ung*  
 net 192 ~~*liwäd*~~ *liwäd*  
 net 270 *tsung*  
 net 28 *d'ukluk*  
 net *d'upiwän*  
 net 643 *nem*  
 net 608 *läm*  
 net 608 ~~*liëng*~~ *liäb*  
 net *p'iug b'iög*  
 net 192 *blwän*  
 net *b'iög*  
 net *b'iüg*  
 net 107 *mung*  
 net 107 *miwäng*  
 net *iwäd*  
 net covers cart (ie to fasten the load) 192 *liwat*  
 net for catching birds or small animals *xiän*  
 net for catching fish 74 *iam*  
 net for catching small animals 21 ~~*tsiäg*~~ *tsiäg*  
 net for pheasants 107 *mwäg*  
 net for small game; fish net *miäm*  
 net goes over cart *p'ög*  
 net outside carriage wheels *ngä*  
 never 107 *mâk*  
 new *siën*  
 new (ie diffit) crop? *liäg*  
 new growth of foliage *miwän*  
 new moon 172 *liog*  
 new moon 151 ~~*sök*~~ *sök*  
 new official promoted out of order? 204 *pög*  
 newborn 286 *og*  
 newborn (dial) *ngä'äg*  
 next (day) 464 *giäk*  
 next day *miänghiët*  
 next morning *k'iëttiog*  
 next year *lagnien*  
 next year *miängnien*  
 next year?? *miängsiwad*  
 next, succession 445 *b'iët*  
 next; lower 40 *äg*  
 nickname *dz'ieg*  
 night 144 *siäk*  
 night 144 *ziäg*  
 night 107 *mieng*  
 night watchman's clacker 532 ~~*tsiäg*~~ *tsiäg*  
 nightmare 317 *iap*  
 nightmare 74 *iam*  
 nightwatchman's drum 167 *ts'ioök*  
 nimble 142 *xiwän*  
 nimble, swift 76 *k'iëng*  
 nine 46 ~~*liëng*~~ *kiäb*  
 nine apertures of the human body *kiügk'iog*  
 nine fees *kiügbi'ük*  
 nine ministers—nine groups of official rank  
*kiügk'iäng*  
 nipple ulcer 154 *täg*  
 no light *l'am*  
 nobbly, bumpy? *tsiök-tsiök*  
 noble rank *tsiök*  
 noble rank in Ch'u *liäpkiweg*

- noble's entertainment of peers 6 *p'iëngxiang*  
 noble's visit to court *d'ioogg'ien*  
 nock of arrow 82 *kwât k'wât*  
 nock of arrow *b'wât*  
 nod 254 *ngâm*  
 nod the head 254 *k'âm*  
 nod the head 245 *ngâmsâm*  
 nodding of grain heads *dz'âk*  
 noisy *ôgdz'äg*  
 noisy talk 142 *kwât*  
 nonsense? ~~giwâr~~ *giwâr*  
 noon 6 */siang*:  
 noon; bright sky of noon *ngo*  
 norm, normalize 1 *kêl*  
 norm, rate, grade, ratio 445 *liwât*  
 north 283 *pâk*  
 northern sea *g'ân*  
 north-south path *ts'ien*  
 nose 68 *xiäd?*  
 nose 72 *ngiög k'ioög*  
 nose *b'iad*  
 nose crooked *b'ianl'iar*  
 nose flat 525 *mwât xiät*  
 nose high 72 *dz'âm*  
 nosebleed 202 *n'ôk*  
 nosebleed 406 *mial*  
 not 141 ~~piwâr~~ *piwâr*  
 not 141 *piwâr*  
 not *mwât*  
 not + it *piwât*  
 not be? not do? *pia*  
 not contain (i.e. too small) *dz'ioög*  
 not exist /not have 107 ~~miwag~~ *miwag*  
 not exist, lack, lose 63 ~~miä~~ *miär*  
 not have, not exist 107 *miwang*  
 not so? *b'iwô*  
 not tightly closed, not leak proof ~~kabs'ia~~  
*kabs'ia*  
 not yet happened 306 *miwäd*  
 notify; obey *liän*  
 nourish 60 *k'ioök*  
 nourish *giäg*  
 nourish *ziang*  
 nourish *dz'iap*  
 nourish ("fan"? "feed"? ) fire 142 *iwât*  
 nourish, irrigate 355 *üiwän*  
 nourish; rear 60 ~~giök~~ *giök*  
 nourishing 560 *g'ied*  
 now 242 ~~kliäm~~ *kliäm*  
 now 6 *piwang*  
 noxious influences 96 *liäd*  
 N-S (not E-W); long, vertical *môg*  
 N-S wall, gallery 223 ~~dz'ia~~ *dz'ia*  
 nuclear family 24 ~~nâb~~  
 nudge w/ hand? 648 *âm*  
 number 402 ~~liäg~~ *liäg*  
 number 390 *liäg*  
 number (very large) *tsiär*  
 number (very large) *diangg'og*  
 nurturing 17 *dz'ia*  
 oar 167 ~~ziög~~ *ziög*  
 oar *tsiang*  
 oar 24 *tsiëp*  
 oar 431 *d'ög*  
 oar 307 *ziät*  
 oar 307 *ziäd*  
 oar *päng*  
 obedient *liük-liük*  
 obey 165 *liëng*  
 object, disagree 52 *g'wäk*  
 object-substitute 158 ~~liäg~~ *liäg*  
 oblique; sudden 142 *kät*  
 oblivious 523 *ngwät*  
 oblivious 324 *niät*  
 oblivious, heedless 523 *ngät*  
 oblong *ziän*  
 obscure 570 *'iög*  
 obscure *'iögmieng*  
 obscure, deeply hidden 570 ~~liab~~ *liab*  
 obscure, unnoticed *d'iam'ien*  
 obscured, covered, hidden 231 ~~kâb~~ *kâb*  
 observe 71 *kwân*  
 observe stealthily ~~ts'iar~~ *ts'iar*  
 observe; oversee 78 *kiam*  
 obstacle 480 *k'ian*  
 obstacle 164 ~~tsiäg~~ *tsiäg*  
 obstacle, limit 480 *g'en*  
 obstacle, low wall 448 *äg*  
 obstinate ("rejecting?") 143 *b'ioök*  
 obstinate? ~~ab~~ *ab*  
 obstreperous 94 *ngläk*  
 obstruct 94 *klök*  
 obstruct 480 *glän*  
 obstruct 94 ~~ngiäg~~ *ngiäg*  
 obstruct 579 *liär*  
 obstruct 579 *liät*  
 obstruct 543 *b'ia*  
 obstruct 543 *b'ia*  
 obstruct 543 *b'ia*  
 obstruct 480 *'ien*  
 obstruct, dam up 231 *'iung*  
 obstruct, frustrate 231 ~~kâb~~ *kâb*  
 obstruct, hinder 448 ~~ngag~~ *ngag*  
 obstruct, resist 94 *gläk*  
 obstruct, shut 66 *g'iam*  
 obstruct, squelch 484 ~~iwëb'ät~~ *iwëb'ät*  
 obstruct; protect 94 *k'äng*  
 obstructed 579 *nüer*  
 obstruction 484 *giwël*  
 obstruction, lumber 17 *dz'är*  
 obvious *liang*  
 obvious *lök-lök*  
 ocarina *xiwän*  
 odd 58 *kia*  
 odd 58 *g'ia*  
 odd (number) 678 *käng*  
 odd, strange, unusual 58 ~~kiwâr~~ *kiwâr*  
 oddity *plian*  
 odd-shaped stone *d'iegd'äng*  
 offer 207 ~~siög~~ *siög*  
 offer (food) ceremoniously 142 *xiwâr*  
 offer food w/ the hand 598 *'äm*  
 offer sacrifice *k'iwän*  
 offer, present 31 *tsiän*  
 office *ts'iakhiën*  
 office *ts'iarpiwâr*  
 office *liags'ia*  
 office under Han *läng*  
 office; holder of office 82 *kwân*  
 officer *giwäd'iwäd*  
 officer *siöglo*  
 officer *siänhiën*  
 officer *diäng*  
 officer *diängsiang*  
 officer *siögmä*  
 officer *d'ädpiwo*  
 officer *d'iengliang*  
 officer 78 ~~liab~~ *liab*  
 officer *b'ukd'ia*  
 officer 93 *'iwäd*  
 officer appointed over villages 21 *liang*  
 officer game warden *siöngüwo*  
 officer in charge of ceremonies *d'iettsöng*  
 officer in charge of court music 400 *tiänglök*  
 officer under works minister *siökpiwo*  
 officer who expels poisonous influences 175  
*liagd'iög*  
 officer, stb "censor" *ngiostliög*  
 officer? *g'ungliö*  
 officer? *tiöngkäng*  
 officer? *tsäkäng*  
 officer-class headdress 47 *g'ëp*  
 official *kungd'iang*  
 official 665 *käng*  
 official *kwänd'ädpiwo*  
 official *g'wengpiwo*  
 official *liäppiwäp*  
 official *ts'iegsliäg ts'iek*  
 official *diwän*  
 official *d'iengiwäd*  
 official *d'iengdz'ien*  
 official *piügkäng*  
 official 483 *p'wänghiën*  
 official at Han court *d'iogdz'ien*  
 official rank *kungdz'ia*  
 official under Han 26 *diängsio*  
 official; gate guard? *d'iengliög*  
 officials 78 *dz'ia*  
 officials in general?? 163 ~~liärmioök~~ *liärmioök*  
 officials, the bureaucracy *tsäliög*  
 offputting, recalcitrant 66 *g'iaök*  
 offsp 178 *liän-liän*  
 offspr of principal wife 506 *tiök*  
 offspring *d'iang-d'iang*  
 often *k'ia*  
 oh! alas! 'o  
 oh! alas! 'oxia  
 oil 189 *diög*  
 oil from rendered fat 627 *diwër*  
 oil of dog *so*  
 oil the body 432 'u  
 old 290 *ko*  
 old *g'ier*  
 old *d'ien*  
 old *liär*  
 old 205 ~~mlog~~ *mlog*  
 old age 578 *d'iet*  
 old clothes 229 *k'ög*  
 old leaves? *liwän*  
 old leaves? *miëng*  
 old man 377 ~~seb~~  
 old peasant man *d'ienb'iwô*  
 old woman 417 *siä*

old woman 290 *mâm*  
 old woman; mother 89 ~~hâ~~ 'ab  
 old; worn out 290 ~~hâ~~ glôg  
 old-age face 290 ~~hâ~~ keb  
 olives, olive tree *kânglâm*  
 ominous 93 ~~hâ~~ 'iwar  
 ominous apparition 83 ~~hâ~~ ~~hâ~~ 'iwarkwâd  
 omit; gap 337 *k'iwât*  
 one 1 *'iêl*  
 one accomplished in some technique  
*d'iwaldz'ieg*  
 one after another 272 *ts'iap-d'iap*  
 one for the road *tso*  
 one for the road *b'wât b'wât*  
 one horn upward one down 58 ~~hâ~~ ~~hâ~~ *k'iär*  
 one limb missing 58 ~~hâ~~ ~~hâ~~ *k'iär*  
 one of cow's stomachs *g'ian*  
 one shoulder hunched up? *g'iwen*  
 one-eyed 58 *k'ia*  
 one-eyed; blind 112 ~~hâ~~ ~~hâ~~ *mat*  
 one-lane road 20 *d'öglâg*  
 one-sided *siwar*  
 one-sided 141 *p'ian*  
 one-sided 141 *p'ian*  
 one-sided 58 /*kâ-*  
 one-sided; insincere 141 *pia*  
 only 19 *liëg*  
 only *siëg*  
 only *d'ân*  
 only 19 *d'iak*  
 only, barely 23 ~~hâ~~ ~~hâ~~ *dz'ed* ← *dz'ab*  
 ooze sap (?) *mwân*  
 open *k'är*  
 open 69 *k'ian*  
 open 58 *g'ia*  
 open *liëg*  
 open 400 *f'ian*  
 open 18 ~~hâ~~ *lâg*  
 open 18 ~~hâ~~ *lägsäg*  
 open 18 ~~hâ~~ *säg*  
 open *d'iemšiam*  
 open 18 *d'âng*  
 open 229 *pëg*  
 open 229 ~~hâ~~ ~~hâ~~ *p'iëg*  
 open 229 ~~hâ~~ ~~hâ~~ *b'liëk*  
 open eyes 49 *kwen-kwen*  
 open eyes 585 *g'iwen*  
 open eyes wide *tsëk*  
 open level land 172 *f'iang*  
 open mouth 248 *p'ä-çä*  
 open mouth & let teeth show 32 *ts'jâr*  
 open mouth & show teeth 41 *ngian*  
 open mouth wide 46 *k'iäb*  
 open mouth wide 47 ~~hâ~~ ~~hâ~~ *çäb-çäb*  
 open mouth wide 297 *g'at*  
 open mouth wide 163 ~~hâ~~ *f'ar*  
 open mouth wide? 48 *g'iak*  
 open or close door 46 *'ap*  
 open path 342 *d'wäd f'wäd*  
 open roof? room? 18 *f'äg*  
 open straight *f'iu*  
 open the eyes 201 *çwäk*  
 open the lapels 69 *k'iär*  
 open the mouth 434 *k'iwäm*

open the mouth *miam*  
 open up, broaden 20 *f'äk*  
 open wide 47 ~~hâ~~ *çäb*  
 open, commence upon 69 *k'är*  
 open, unfold 215 *çäng*  
 open; incite 69 *k'iär*  
 open; opening 511 *d'iu d'u*  
 open; to spread out w/ the hand 154 ~~hâ~~ ~~hâ~~ *f'ân*  
 opening in side of pit 46 *k'am*  
 openly, frankly, without guile *dz'iar miäng*  
 operating expenses, budget *kiengp'iwä*  
 oppose 57 ~~hâ~~ ~~hâ~~ *k'iwär*  
 oppose 94 ~~hâ~~ ~~hâ~~ *ngäg*  
 oppose 94 ~~hâ~~ ~~hâ~~ *ngäg*  
 oppose, disturb *ziang*  
 oppose, disturb (tone) 125 *hiang*  
 oppose, encounter; ward off 66 ~~hâ~~ ~~hâ~~ *g'iäb*  
 oppose, match 164 *täng*  
 oppose; invert; go contrary 139 *p'iwän*  
 oppose; offend 339 *b'iwät*  
 opposing the small w/ the large *mwä*  
 oppression? 373 *k'iwang-hiang*  
 oppressive, sultry 199 *iwan*  
 or 433 ~~hâ~~ *hiag*  
 or 433 *hiak*  
 or bit more *çio*  
 or is it that...? 299 *iagl'ia*  
 or put in secure place 232 *ts'äg*  
 or, or else 299 *'iêl? 'iak?*  
 orange silk /*ts'iwän*  
 order 400 *liän*  
 order, rank, series 2 *d'iel*  
 order, regulate, correct *tsëng*  
 order, sequence 388 *g'äng*  
 order, sequence 11 *pwan*  
 order, series, arrange 2 *d'ial*  
 order, to cause 137 *liëng*  
 order; charge; name 15 *miäng miän miäng*  
 order; review 165 ~~hâ~~ *d'iad*  
 order; to follow in order 2 *ts'iar*  
 ordinary *g'angd'ung*  
 ordinary 27 *d'ung*  
 ordinary man 27 *d'ungp'iwö*  
 ordinary people 412 *liöng'hiën*  
 ordinary people *siedmiän?*  
 ordinary people *sio'gh'ien*  
 ordinary people of the surname-possessing class  
*päks'ien*  
 ordinary, unexceptional (?) *miwang*  
 ore 273 *kwäng*  
 ore of metal cutm weapons or tools 171 *d'ien*  
 ore? *siäm*  
 ore? 271 *p'ük*  
 origin 357 *çwän*  
 ornament *b'iwät*  
 ornament *'ien*  
 ornament at top of scabbard *pung*  
 ornament band on carriage *muk*  
 ornament on scabbard *piët*  
 ornament on weapon *d'äng*  
 ornament, ear-dangle 164 *täng*  
 ornamental scabbard fitting *d'iad*  
 ornamented w/metal *siän*  
 ornamented w/metal *d'io*

ornate *çiwën siwë*  
 ornate *piär*  
 ornate bow *tiär*  
 ornate, elegant 110 *p'iwär*  
 orphan 58 *kwo*  
 orpiment *giüngg'wäng*  
 orthodox? *piwang'liën*  
 other 506 ~~hâ~~ *f'äg*  
 other, another 506 *d'äk*  
 otter ~~hâ~~ *f'al*  
 otter 141 *b'ien*  
 ought, proper 249 *'ieng*  
 out of alignment 57 *'wer*  
 out of breath *k'iëg*  
 out of place, excessive 626 *tsiamts'a*  
 outbuilding for housing visitors? *liakiöng*  
 outer city gate 379 *g'wäd*  
 outer city wall 260 *kwäk*  
 outer coffin 260 *kwäk*  
 outer horse of team 141 *p'iwär*  
 outer horses' inner reins 24 *nep*  
 outer wall 543 ~~hâ~~ ~~hâ~~ *p'ib*  
 outline *g'iengh'wat*  
 outline; sketch 533 ~~hâ~~ *liak*  
 outrider or harbinger or what? 141 *liang'ia*  
 outside 51 *ngwäd*  
 outside *piog*  
 outside of China 4 ~~hâ~~ ~~hâ~~ *siäd'mäg*  
 outstanding 114 *ngiel*  
 oval shaft (of weapon); ax haft (dial) *b'ieg*  
 ovary of flower, seed capsule 25 *hiwär*  
 overbearing 260 *k'äng*  
 overbearing *b'iar?/b'ji-*  
 overbearing, bullying 369 *g'ân*  
 overcoat 164 *f'iam*  
 overflow *gian*  
 overflow 609 *gläm*  
 overflow 626 *d'ung*  
 overflow 593 *p'iwäm*  
 overflow 465 *liet*  
 overflow; chaos 49 *g'wän*  
 overflow; violate norm 626 *d'iam*  
 overflowing 626 ~~hâ~~ ~~hâ~~ *d'iam* *d'iam*  
 overflowing 189 *f'ög-f'ög*  
 overflowing w/ vapor *çio* *çio* *çieb-çieb*  
 overflowing w/ vapor 679 *f'io* *çio*  
 overflowing water 406 *miët*  
 overgrown 107 ~~hâ~~ *miwag*  
 overlap of robe, lapel 46 *kl'iam*  
 overlapping 482 *'iapdiap*  
 overlapping in profusion *ts'wäts'äk*  
 overlapping in profusion ts'wcr *ts'wäts'äk*  
 overlapping lapel 272 ~~hâ~~ *tsiab*  
 overlapping like fish scales *çapsep*  
 overlapping shadows 574 *d'ung*  
 overleap 25 *ts'wän*  
 overnight wine *g'o*  
 overscribe? top pen? 137 *liëngsiäg*  
 oversee 12 *lök*  
 oversee; look down on 137 ~~hâ~~ *liäm*  
 overseer of chariots *siakio*  
 overseers *giügsiäg*  
 over-spiced 626 *f'iam*  
 overthrow, destroy 138 *b'ied*

- overthrow, knock down **316** *b'ək*  
 overthrow; invert **283** *p'ək*  
 overthrow; invert **7** *p'iək*  
 overwhelming **605** *miatqiwet*  
 overwhelming, overflowing **18** *f'juk*  
 oxcart harness *g'ëg*  
 ox-drawn seed-drill **217** *glu*  
 ox's stomach **218** *b'iar*  
 oxtail **107** *mog*  
 pack & carry **26** *d'iëng*  
 pack, load, baggage **78** *tsiang*  
 pact, truce, armistice (?) **21** *d'iëng*  
 pad, straw bedding **289** *ñiuk*  
 pagoda or room at bottom of pagoda **46** *k'am*  
 pain *xiäd*  
 pain *f'ioik*  
 pain **167** *f'ung*  
 pain *swân*  
 pain *swânsieg*  
 pain *nung*  
 pain in joints **57** *'iwan*  
 pain of toothache **32** *tsiär*  
 pain of wound **615** *nät*  
 pain, suffering **105** *d'ông*  
 painful *siën*  
 painful effort *p'iwər*  
 pair **36** *s'ing l'ung*  
 pair **140** *lieg*  
 pair **36** *liang*  
 pair equal **342** *d'iwən*  
 pair of oyster shells for divination **229** *pwəghög*  
 pair things so they match **141** *b'wân*  
 pair, collection **407** *dz'ög*  
 pair, eg by splitting **342** *f'iwan*  
 pair, twins **327** *mian*  
 pair? mate? **94** *gi'üg*  
 palace **260** *kiông*  
 palace gate *f'iang*  
 palace gate door leaf *f'iangg'áp*  
 palanquin for mountainous terrain *tswân*  
 pale blue *kwəlp'ioq*  
 pale blue or green **219** *ts'əm*  
 pale red **162** *tsiën*  
 pale white **437** *p'wátmwát*  
 pale yellow (cloth) *siang*  
 pale-flowered rush or mallow *kan*  
 palisade **176** *ts'ək*  
 palisade? **176** *dz'ëg*  
 pall over hearse */ts'ien-*  
 pallbearers, hearse-wranglers *b'wənp'iwə*  
 palm of hand **18** *liang*  
 palsy? *f'ianf'wân*  
 paltry; parsimonious **138** *p'iwər*  
 panpipe **526** *g'ög*  
 panpipe **302** *ngiän*  
 panpipe **292** *siög*  
 pant **68** *xiwäd*  
 pant, breathe fast **438** *f'iwan*  
 pant. lose breath **386** *z'äg*  
 pant. lose breath **338** *iädxiäd*  
 paper **202** *xiëkd'ieg*  
 paper *liëg*  
 paralysed *tiap*  
 parapet **272** *d'iap*  
 parapet **543** *b'iëg*  
 parapet wall ("low boundary"?) **543** *piënggieg*  
 parched appearance **655** *ləm*  
 parched grain **172** *f'ioq*  
 parched, wizened *kwək*  
 pardon **61** *gi'üg*  
 parrot *'əngmiwo*  
 part of sword blade tapering to edge **341** *láp*  
 part of, be member of **301** *ziög giag*  
 part, leave **95** *b'iat b'liat*  
 partial, incomplete *p'ianpök*  
 parting gift **400** *dz'ien*  
 partition, separation **672** *'ioq*  
 partly clarified spirits *tsän tsian*  
 partly worked copper **25** *d'iwəd*  
 partridge? *g'ieq*  
 party, group *läng*  
 pass along *diog*  
 pass away *f'ög*  
 pass away **116** *d'io*  
 pass on **54** *giwəd*  
 pass over **351** *f'äl*  
 pass through **76** *kieng*  
 pass thru in orbit *d'ian*  
 pass w/ hand, hand over **116** *täk*  
 pass without opposing; lane of road **351** *f'äl*  
 pass, bypass **58** *kwät kwär*  
 pass, exceed *mäk*  
 pass, strait; narrow **48** *'ëg 'ëk*  
 passage of time **95** *liär bliär*  
 passing through straits **45** *g'ien-g'ien*  
 passive *lio*  
 passive aggressive *ngiën*  
 passive, quiet **271** *p'äk*  
 passive-marker *kian*  
 passivity **101** *xiwän-xiwän*  
 past, former **125** *näng*  
 paste *g'o*  
 paste *siën*  
 pasture acw crop land **281** *f'ioök*  
 pat, tap **204** *p'it p'itug*  
 patch, mend, eke out **10** *pwə päg*  
 paternal generation in ancestral temple *diog*  
 path for game piece to follow *k'iukd'ög*  
 path for game piece to follow *g'iuuk*  
 path from gate to house *d'ien*  
 path in the temple **26** *d'äng*  
 path on slope of mountain *b'iwət*  
 path thru fields? *kwäng*  
 path to temple hall? *keq*  
 path twixt fields **342** *liwat liwad*  
 patiently waiting **78** *iəp-iəp*  
 patina, discoloring of metal *xiwən*  
 patrol, prowl around *f'ienq*  
 patrol, reconnaissance **192** *lä lâ*  
 pattern ("thunder"?) of vessel decoration *liwər*  
 pattern of jade veins **11** *piën*  
 pattern, logic *tsiök*  
 patterned *g'o*  
 patterned jade tablet as imperial insignium? **11**  
*pwändiwär*  
 patterned silk *k'ia*  
 patterned silk pasted on cover of book **24** *d'əm*  
 patterned silk? *liəng*  
 patterned, ?striped? **11** *pwän*  
 patterned, ?striped? **11** *pwänlän*  
 patterns **11** *miwən*  
 patterns in stone **11** *piənpiən*  
 patterns intertwined on cloth *ts'iar*  
 patterns on water surface *kiök*  
 pause in journey, stop for rest or food **268** *twən*  
 pause, cease **149** *xiär xiäg*  
 paving-stones? *twər*  
 paw *b'iwän*  
 pawn *g'äd*  
 pawn **649** *f'iap*  
 pawn *mian*  
 pawn, pledge as security *tiäg tiär*  
 pawn, pledge, stake (in game) **54** *kwia*  
 pawn-ticket **327** *mian*  
 pawprint, spoor **24** *xiög ñiäb*  
 pay attention **182** *g'ienq*  
 pay attention to inferiors **137** *bliəng liəng*  
 pay fine, redeem crime *f'äm*  
 pay in kind *k'og*  
 pay, salary **229** *b'iwəng*  
 pay, stipend **205** *luk*  
 peace *liëg diëg*  
 peaceful *d'iad*  
 peaceful **244** *niwäp*  
 peaceful *'iam*  
 peaceful & orderly?? *ngiäd'än*  
 peach **613** *d'og*  
 peach pickle *d'ogx*  
 peak *blwän*  
 pear *liär*  
 pearl *liu*  
 pearl *mwər*  
 pebble-grained skin **600** */ts'wi*  
 pebbles **55** *gliök*  
 pebbles **486** *swäd*  
 pebbles **375** *mwatkat*  
 pebbles; trifles *gläk gliäk*  
 peck **167** *tük*  
 peck (sc bird) **254** *k'am*  
 peck food, as bird **254** *g'iam*  
 peck up, as fowl grain **167** *tük*  
 peck **254** *k'em*  
 peek **556** *siam*  
 peek surreptitiously **104** *mäg*  
 peep into door **556** *siam*  
 peer at **220** *k'iwëg*  
 peer at closely *glug'u*  
 peer at intently *ts'iat ts'iat ts'iat ts'iat ts'iat*  
 peer expectantly **556** *f'äm*  
 peer nosily, snoop **24** *lägliu*  
 peer nosily, snoop *twärgliu*  
 peer through door *p'ien*  
 peer, cohort, crony **133** *b'əng*  
 peer; see dimly **698** *liën*  
 peg, pin **24** *dz'iap*  
 peg, pin, tenon **5** *ñiwad*  
 peg, tenon **24** *tsiap*  
 peg, wedge, small stake **344** *tsiwad*  
 pegs holding cart axle **164** *läng*  
 pelican *d'iar'g'o*  
 pellet **49** *g'wän*  
 pellet, bullet *d'än*



- pellicle 400 *lian lian*  
 pelvis 329 *kiwät*  
 pelvis *d'üŋk'üŋg*  
 pelvis (dial) 300 *p'wəŋŋ p'äng*  
 pen for animals 78 *gliap*  
 pen for animals 233 *d'ioŋk*  
 pen for animals 319 *lung*  
 pen for animals; local school 47 *g'əŋg g'ab*  
 pen, fold, corral 169 *blög*  
 pen, fold, pound, corral 260 *klök klök*  
 pencil the eyebrows 115 *d'əg*  
 pendant ear lobes 245 *läm*  
 pendant ears 245 *liap*  
 pendant jowls? 245 *läm*  
 pendants of cap or banner 189 *dlöŋg dliöŋg*  
 pendants to banner 377 *sam*  
 penetrate 105 *l'iang*  
 penetrate 105 *l'iang*  
 penetrate 24 *dz'iem*  
 penetrate, go through 571 *d'ung*  
 penetrate, permeate 267 *tsiamsiap*  
 penetrate; affect *χ'äng*  
 penniwinkis 47 *tsəm*  
 penniwinkis 390 *liek*  
 pennon 107 *mog*  
 pent up, bottled up *l'ioŋk*  
 pent-up breath 386 *'eg*  
 peony *diokgiok*  
 peony *liokgiok*  
 people en masse *g'iamsiöŋg*  
 perch 394 *liab*  
 perch 78 *dz'iap*  
 perch *b'iu*  
 perchance 517 *χ'am*  
 perchance *g'am*  
 percieve 185 *ts'ät*  
 perfect virtue *sän*  
 perfect virtue *ts'an*  
 perfect virtue *ts'wän*  
 perforate, penetrate 140 *liag*  
 perhaps? could it be that? 52 *g'wəkl'ia*  
 perhaps? could it be that? 52 *g'wəkl'iaŋg*  
 peripheral 248 *p'iek*  
 permeate, be ubiquitous *d'ungd'ung*  
 permeate, saturate 47 *g'əp g'äp*  
 personal apartments *kliəmtiöŋg*  
 personal or family attendant *diəgtiöŋg*  
 perspicacious 505 *giwad*  
 perspicacity 505 *giwadsiar*  
 persuasive 529 *ts'iap*  
 persuasive? wheedling? some say ridicule *d'ian*  
 perverse? 556 *k'ad*  
 pervert, distort 57 *kiöŋb'iwät*  
 pester, harass? 277 *g'ioŋg*  
 pestilence, sudden death *tsät*  
 pestilence, sudden death *tsättsia*  
 pestle 24 *liab*  
 pestle 167 *siung*  
 pestle 247 *twər*  
 pestle 24 *ts'äp*  
 pestle? hoe? 11 *b'wän*  
 pestle? hoe? (dial) *giwər*  
 petition *d'iaŋg*  
 petty fellow 684 *ts'iant's'u*  
 petty resentment *p'üŋg*  
 petty, smallminded 435 *ts'äptiap*  
 phoenix *blwän*  
 phoenix *b'üŋg'wäng*  
 phoenix *'iar*  
 physiognomist *siaŋkung*  
 pick & choose *k'iwər*  
 pick at shortcomings? 185 *ts'äd?*  
 pick out, select 200 *twən*  
 pick up 399 *k'ian*  
 pick up 78 *siəb*  
 pick up 639 *l'iam*  
 pick up *d'an*  
 pick up 639 *d'əb*  
 pick up *to*  
 pick up 78 *dz'əm*  
 pick up 48 *wär*  
 pick up as w/chopsticks 515 *ts'äb*  
 pick up w/chopsticks 47 *kieb*  
 pick up w/fingertips *liad*  
 pick up w/hand 167 *tsəm*  
 pick up w/hand 643 *näp*  
 pick up w/knife *kia*  
 pick up, choose 28 *sək*  
 pick up, handle *liog*  
 pick up, select (dial) 72 *kiöŋsög*  
 pick up, take 66 *kəp*  
 pick up, take 337 *kiwät*  
 pick up; choose *sug*  
 pick up; choose 78 *seb*  
 pick up? *glänlög*  
 pick, gather 78 *diap*  
 pick, pick up 197 *twät*  
 pick, pluck 197 *ts'iwät*  
 pick, take 340 *gläm*  
 pick, take 28 *d'og*  
 pick; select; if (ie choose alternative) 433 *hiak*  
 pickax, hoe 24 *tsiəb*  
 picture caption 400 *tsän*  
 piece of horse harness *χ'iaŋ*  
 piece, item 678 *kär*  
 piecemeal *ngiog-ngiog*  
 pierce *k'siam?*  
 pierce 25 *liwan*  
 pierce 25 *d'wad*  
 pierce 571 *dliog*  
 pierce ear w/arrow 351 *l'iat*  
 pierce thru 571 *dz'ämdz'ük*  
 pierce w/ needle 24 *täp*  
 pierce w/fingernails 596 *k'ep*  
 pierce w/needle 24 *tsəm*  
 pierce, cut, pare 341 *diam*  
 pierce, prick, sew 154 *ts'ieŋg*  
 pierce, puncture 24 *tsab*  
 pierce, puncture, acupuncture 436 *p'iam*  
 pierce, stab 167 *l'ök*  
 pierce, stab 167 *ts'iang*  
 pierce, stab 273 *iwät*  
 pierce; thrash 24 *läm*  
 piercing, small tear 24 *teb*  
 piercing, small tear 571 *l'üg*  
 pigs eating 641 *tsäp*  
 pigs' eating 273 *k'ən*  
 pigtailed of little girl 319 *kwan*  
 pile 17 *tsiär dz'iar*  
 pile 200 *ts'wä*  
 pile earth, some say pis 412 *dz'iuŋg*  
 pile of dirt 200 *twäk'wər*  
 pile up 639 *d'äp*  
 pile up dirt 543 *b'wəg*  
 pile up high 200 *tswäd*  
 pile up, accumulate 200 *twər?*  
 pile up, accumulate 232 *tsiek*  
 pile up, store 17 *d'iaŋg*  
 pile, peak 262 *dz'ioŋg*  
 piled up *d'wən*  
 piled up 200 *dz'iwər*  
 pillar *l'äng*  
 pillar *ts'at*  
 pillar 26 *diəŋg*  
 pillar *piəŋ*  
 pillar base 287 *liäk*  
 pillar base, buried plinth 296 *liər*  
 pillar base, plinth 287 *siäk*  
 pillar end piece *dz'wätngwät*  
 pillar of wall 29 *d'iu*  
 pillar to support rafter 17 *tsiər*  
 pillar to support rafter 10 *pätklo*  
 pillar, post; upright of silkworm frame 54 *d'iwər*  
 pillar? *kiəŋg*  
 pillars 49 *g'wän*  
 pillow slip *üiən*  
 pillow slip *üiəl*  
 pimple on nose 263 *tsä*  
 pimple, blister 316 *b'ög*  
 pincers 643 *niap*  
 pinch 47 *g'iam*  
 pinch 197 *ts'iwät*  
 pinch *d'iem*  
 pinch w/ fingers 643 *niap*  
 pinch, hit 318 *kwek*  
 pinched, squeezed 48 *äk*  
 pinprick, thorn jab, insect sting 615 *nät*  
 pipe, flute 292 *siog*  
 pit *käng*  
 pit 46 *k'əm*  
 pit 434 *k'äng*  
 pit 434 *k'iam*  
 pit 434 *g'em*  
 pit *liek*  
 pit 317 *äp*  
 pit burial 46 *əm*  
 pit in pit *d'əm*  
 pitchpipe 33 *gliag*  
 pitfall 94 *ngäk*  
 pitfall 268 *lwən*  
 pitfall 209 *dz'ieŋg*  
 pith 46 *g'əm*  
 pith *iök*  
 pith of gourd 183 *üiang*  
 pith of Zizania *liöŋg'o*  
 pitted (of surface) 317 *g'ab*  
 pity *ts'iam*  
 pity *lien*  
 pity 390 *ts'ioŋk*  
 pity, sorrow *liəŋg*  
 pity, sympathy *kiəŋg*  
 pity; be sad *'ər*

- pitying *liang-liang*  
 pivot *l'iu*  
 pivot mechanism *siəngpiə̀k*  
 placard **612** *b'èg*  
 place **172** ~~ɦə~~ *liag*  
 place, position **232** ~~f'ɦ~~ *l'iang*  
 place, position; collate (sc book) **232** ~~ɦə~~ *diag*  
 places far from capital **53** *kiwəng*  
 placid *ʔög-ʔög*  
 plain *ngiwan*  
 plain silk → plain **378** *mwân*  
 plain, plain white **313** ~~ɦə~~ *säg*  
 plait, plaited **17** *dz'an dz'an*  
 plait, twine *b'ian*  
 plait, weave (straw) **82** *g'wät*  
 plait, weave; continue **25** *tswân*  
 plaited tray for serving cooked meat *siəng*  
 plaited? shelf in coffin *b'ianb'iu*  
 plan *kiəg*  
 plan **315** *g'wəg*  
 plan **12** *d'äg*  
 plan **12** ~~ɦə~~ *d'äg*  
 plan for **12** *d'äg*  
 plan of action, recommendation **176** *ts'ək*  
 plan, consult *siwən*  
 plan, counsel **104** *mäg*  
 plan, plan for **104** *mäk*  
 plan, scheme **20** *ziög*  
 plan, scheme **153** *dz'öng*  
 plane board **341** *dz'am*  
 plane, an adz **459** *lwəd*  
 plane, file **241** *dz'am*  
 plane, to scrape **311** *ts'än*  
 planet Jupiter *d'ia'g'u*  
 planet Jupiter? *kiəngsiəng*  
 planet Jupiter? ~~ɦə~~ *liap'diəg* *liap'diəg*  
 planet Jupiter? *siwədsiəng*  
 planet Jupiter? *d'üngg'wä*  
 planet Jupiter? *iəngsiəng*  
 planet Mars **202** *g'iwəngg'w*  
 planet Mars *ɣwärsiəng*  
 planet Mercury? *kusiəng*  
 planet Mercury? *diənsiəng*  
 planet Saturn *liənsiəng*  
 planet Venus *l'ädb'äk*  
 planet Venus *d'iangkäng*  
 plank **11** *pwän*  
 plank of wall gate *dz'iat*  
 planning meeting *tswân*  
 plant "indigo" **74** *gläm*  
 plant ("folded mat"?) *dziəp'iən*  
 plant (asarum?) *siən*  
 plant (beans?) *piət*  
 plant (burdock?) *päng b'wäng*  
 plant (ko gentian?) *kiəp*  
 plant (mace? nutmeg?) ~~ɦə~~ *ɣwä d'üg*  
 plant (Marsilea?) *b'iən*  
 plant (mustard??) *piung*  
 plant (polygonum?) *p'ian pian*  
 plant (radish?) *p'iwər*  
 plant (*Rubus* sp?) *kiwəg*  
 plant (sko epiphyte?) *l'osiəg*  
 plant (sko polygala) *ʔog*  
 plant (sko spinach?) *pwäləng*  
 plant (sko strawberry?) *piog*  
 plant (sko yam?) ~~ɦə~~ *liagliäg*  
 plant (stb *Polygala japonica*) *kiək'iwän*  
 plant (stb *Polygala japonica*) *ʔog'üog*  
 plant *Achyrramba ebidentata* *ngiüg'd'əng*  
 plant aconite *kiən*  
 plant aconite? *ol'iwəd*  
 plant *Acorus calamus* *ngäng*  
 plant *Acorus calamus* *l'iangziəng*  
 plant *Acorus calamus* *l'iangb'wo*  
 plant *Adenophora remotiflora* *tiəniər*  
 plant *Adenophora remotiflora* *dz'iəniər*  
 plant *Ailanthus cacodendron* (*glandulosa*) **679** *l'io?l'iwə*  
 plant ailanthus? *k'ög*  
 plant *Alisma plantago-aquatica* *dziuk*  
 plant Allium /*ɣäi-*  
 plant Allium, said to damage eyesight *ɣo*  
 plant *Anemarrhena asphodeloides* *diəgməg*  
 plant *Anemarrhena asphodeloides* *tiəgməg*  
 plant artemisia *ɣog*  
 plant artemisia *gliu glu*  
 plant artemisia **569** *ngäd*  
 plant artemisia *siög*  
 plant artemisia *b'iwəng*  
 plant artemisia *b'iwän*  
 plant artemisia *b'iwär*  
 plant *Arthraxon ciliare* *liəd*  
 plant *Arthraxon ciliare* *dz'iən*  
 plant ashes used as mordant in dyeing **267** *d'iem*  
 plant banana *pätsiög*  
 plant barley *miög*  
 plant Basella *liöngg'iwe*  
 plant beach grass *Carex macrocephala* *siər*  
 plant *Bletilla hyacinthinac* *b'äkkiəp*  
 plant *Bletilla hyacinthinac* *b'äkgl'iep*  
 plant brushroot **377** ~~ɦə~~ *liəg* *liəg* *liəb*  
 plant *Bupleurum* spp *dz'ärg'o*  
 plant *Capsella bursa pastoris* *dz'iər*  
 plant cassia *k'iwənkiwəg*  
 plant cb boiled & eaten *k'iən*  
 plant cbu to make sandals, ropes *tung*  
 plant cbuf dyeing, seeds food /*mwän*:  
 plant cbutm brooms *pliwə*  
 plant cbutm brooms *mung*  
 plant cbutm mats *piog*  
 plant *Ceratophyllum demersum* ~~ɦə~~ *ziətsəg* *dz'üog*  
 plant chenopodium **503** *liər*  
 plant chenopodium? **503** *diwəl*  
 plant chenopodium? **503** ~~ɦə~~ *diwər*  
 plant Chinese aconite tuber ~~ɦə~~ *ärd'üg*  
 plant *Cinnamomum cassia* *kiwəg*  
 plant climbing vine *Wisteria* sp? *liap'diap*  
 plant *Coix lacryma-jobi* *ʔəkziəg*  
 plant coriander *g'osiwər*  
 plant coriander *ngiwänsiwər*  
 plant coriander *siwər*  
 plant cotton *mian*  
 plant cucumber *b'üog*  
 plant *Usnea longissima* *niolä*  
 plant daphne *ngiwän*  
 plant darnel *b'èg*  
 plant *Dioscorea japonica* *diözio*  
 plant dolichos **343** *kät*  
 plant duckweed *tsog*  
 plant duckweed *b'ieng*  
 plant duckweed (dial) **593** ~~ɦə~~ *b'iwəb*  
 plant edible *suk*  
 plant edible wild grain *ʔögziög*  
 plant *Eleusine corcana* *samtsiəg*  
 plant *Euryale ferox* *g'iam g'iam*  
 plant *Forsythia suspensata* *qiəg*  
 plant *Forsythia suspensata* *liang'io*  
 plant foxglove, *Rehmannia lutea* *d'ia'g'wäng*  
 plant fragrant **348** *kän*  
 plant fragrant *k'üngg'io*  
 plant fragrant *giwän*  
 plant fragrant *glänliəg*  
 plant fragrant *g'wər*  
 plant fragrant *liəg*  
 plant fragrant *liəg*  
 plant fragrant *l'iwəg'iwəd*  
 plant fragrant *l'iwän*  
 plant fragrant *d'äg*  
 plant fragrant *tsiəp*  
 plant fragrant **142** *b'iet*  
 plant fragrant *b'iwü*  
 plant fragrant *miər*  
 plant fragrant /*ts'äi*:  
 plant fragrant, Asarum? *d'og'äng*  
 plant ginger *kiəng*  
 plant ginger ~~ɦə~~ *diwər*  
 plant ginger ~~ɦə~~ *diwəl* *d'äg'hiək*  
 plant ginseng *niənsiəng*  
 plant grows in paddy water **189** *dziög*  
 plant grows in water *kät*  
 plant hemp **239** ~~ɦə~~ *mwär*  
 plant hemp w/seeds *siəg*  
 plant *Humulus japonicus* **192** ~~ɦə~~ *liwəl*  
 plant indigo in flower *dwia*  
 plant *Ipomoea aquatica* *üung*  
 plant leaves *täk*  
 plant leaves first emerging **25** ~~ɦə~~ *diwər*  
 plant leonurus *l'wər l'iwər*  
 plant licorice *gläg*  
 plant licorice, *Glycyrrhiza glabra* *kämts'ög*  
 plant licorice? *käm*  
 plant like garlic grows in water **13** *niət*  
 plant *Limnantheum lymphoides*? *g'äng*  
 plant lotus **387** *ka*  
 plant lotus **387** *g'ä*  
 plant lotus **387** *g'ä*  
 plant lotus *l'əp*  
 plant lotus *liən*  
 plant lotus *b'iwog'io*  
 plant makes rope, sandals **107** *miwäng*  
 plant medicinal **297** *k'əgku*  
 plant medicinal *ɣoɣio*  
 plant medicinal *g'iwəng*  
 plant medicinal *l'iadz'ian*  
 plant medicinal *diə*  
 plant medicinal *sök'd'ök*  
 plant medicinal *siəgmieŋtsiəg*  
 plant medicinal *d'äks'äk*  
 plant medicinal *d'iwəl*  
 plant medicinal *Akebia quinata* *l'ung*  
 plant medicinal herb *ngoka*

plant medicinal herb *ziangdz'ivan*  
 plant medicinal herb *dz'iarnëng*  
 plant medicinal herb *dz'iënkög*  
 plant medicinal herb *dz'iënkïög*  
 plant medicinal, good for stomach ill *läng*  
 plant millet *k'iög*  
 plant millet *χmog*  
 plant millet *g'io*  
 plant millet *tsiad*  
 plant millet 17 *tsiak*  
 plant millet (panicked kind?) *sio*  
 plant millet glutinous *d'iwät*  
 plant millet w/dbl krnl *p'ïög*  
 plant millet w/dbl krnl *p'ïüg*  
 plant mustard *käd*  
 plant mythical ~~*k'ieatdiät*~~ *k'iuldjët*  
 plant mythical *säpb'wo*  
 plant mythical *šiapb'wo*  
 plant mythical *miengkiap*  
 plant name 386 *käng*  
 plant name *kän*  
 plant name *kat*  
 plant name *kan*  
 plant name *kəm*  
 plant name *kəm*  
 plant name *kian*  
 plant name *kieg*  
 plant name *kïög*  
 plant name *kiwatkwäng*  
 plant name *kiwan*  
 plant name *kiweg*  
 plant name *ko*  
 plant name *ko*  
 plant name *köng*  
 plant name *künglia*  
 plant name *ku*  
 plant name *ku*  
 plant name *kung*  
 plant name *käng*  
 plant name *kiadnã*  
 plant name *kian*  
 plant name *kïog?*  
 plant name *kïogtsiär*  
 plant name *kïäng*  
 plant name *kïëng*  
 plant name *kiwanüög*  
 plant name *kiwärls'a*  
 plant name *kiwet*  
 plant name *kiwerko*  
 plant name *kliö*  
 plant name *kwä*  
 plant name *kwängiwär*  
 plant name *kwät*  
 plant name ~~*kwätliung*~~ *kuldiung*  
 plant name *kwänpiad*  
 plant name *kwed*  
 plant name 333 *k'iweng*  
 plant name ~~*k'og'iwag*~~ *k'og'ïag*  
 plant name *k'üg*  
 plant name *k'iatkio*  
 plant name *k'ian*  
 plant name ~~*k'iab*~~ *k'ïab*  
 plant name *k'ïög*  
 plant name *k'ïät*

plant name *k'ïämtäng*  
 plant name *k'ïämts'ivan*  
 plant name *k'iu*  
 plant name *k'iwatb'wän*  
 plant name *k'iwär*  
 plant name *k'iwär*  
 plant name *k'iwântung*  
 plant name 343 *k'wed?*  
 plant name *χiwet*  
 plant name *χo*  
 plant name ~~*χög*~~ *ηög*  
 plant name *χög*  
 plant name 244 *χianghüög*  
 plant name *χiär*  
 plant name *χiog*  
 plant name *χiangiwo*  
 plant name *χiwäng*  
 plant name *χiwäg*  
 plant name *g'üög*  
 plant name *g'üög*  
 plant name *g'ïuk?*  
 plant name *g'iwäd*  
 plant name *g'ïwo*  
 plant name *g'iwär*  
 plant name *gläm*  
 plant name *glapd'öp*  
 plant name *glian*  
 plant name *gliek*  
 plant name 46 *gliam*  
 plant name *gliäm*  
 plant name *g'äng*  
 plant name *g'änsiang*  
 plant name *g'äb'äk*  
 plant name *g'at*  
 plant name *g'am*  
 plant name *g'an*  
 plant name *g'ian*  
 plant name *g'ïog*  
 plant name *g'ïog*  
 plant name *g'ïog*  
 plant name *g'ïuk*  
 plant name *g'ïen*  
 plant name *g'ïär*  
 plant name *g'ïärl'ïög*  
 plant name *g'ïäm*  
 plant name *g'ïog*  
 plant name *g'ïög*  
 plant name *g'ïög*  
 plant name 319 *g'ïu*  
 plant name *g'ïu*  
 plant name *g'ïëng*  
 plant name ~~*g'ïeng*~~ *g'ïag*  
 plant name *g'ïwen*  
 plant name *g'ïwen*  
 plant name *g'ïwer*  
 plant name *g'ïwëngmog*  
 plant name *g'lek*  
 plant name *g'wä*  
 plant name *g'wängg'wä*  
 plant name *g'wängb'wäg*  
 plant name *g'wäld'wät*  
 plant name *g'wän*  
 plant name *g'wär*  
 plant name *g'wër*  
 plant name *ngä*

plant name *ngianäm*  
 plant name *ngo*  
 plant name *ngog*  
 plant name *ngiäm*  
 plant name *ngiän*  
 plant name *ngliek*  
 plant name *nglëk*  
 plant name *ngwan*  
 plant name *liäk*  
 plant name *liäm*  
 plant name *liämsiög*  
 plant name *lio*  
 plant name *liög*  
 plant name *liögdiö*  
 plant name *liëdliö*  
 plant name *liën*  
 plant name *liög*  
 plant name *liöggiwäd*  
 plant name *liöngg'iwër*  
 plant name *liwän*  
 plant name *šia*  
 plant name *šiangkiäk*  
 plant name *šiangglu*  
 plant name *šiangd'ïog*  
 plant name *šïög*  
 plant name *šïäm*  
 plant name *šïökmiär*  
 plant name *diäk*  
 plant name *dieng*  
 plant name *diukg'iwër*  
 plant name *diuidiu*  
 plant name *diuma*  
 plant name *diën*  
 plant name *diwän*  
 plant name *nianghüög*  
 plant name *niög*  
 plant name *niö*  
 plant name *niöliö*  
 plant name *niën*  
 plant name *niwärlwär*  
 plant name *tian*  
 plant name *tiengtung*  
 plant name *tienkiäk*  
 plant name *tiög*  
 plant name *töng*  
 plant name *tungpiüm*  
 plant name *tiang*  
 plant name *tiöng*  
 plant name 100 *l'äk*  
 plant name *l'äng*  
 plant name *lieng*  
 plant name *l'ö*  
 plant name *l'ïäk*  
 plant name *l'ïäk*  
 plant name *säk*  
 plant name *siän*  
 plant name *siekmiëk*  
 plant name *sög*  
 plant name *söglu*  
 plant name *siäks'ög*  
 plant name *siäm*  
 plant name *siög*  
 plant name *siu*  
 plant name *siäk*

plant name *siäg*  
 plant name *siëg*  
 plant name *siëñ*  
 plant name *siwëñ*  
 plant name *swâ*  
 plant name *swən*  
 plant name *swən*  
 plant name *swənniwo*  
 plant name *tsân*  
 plant name *tsəg*  
 plant name **29** *tsəg*  
 plant name *tsəng*  
 plant name *tsiög*  
 plant name *tso*  
 plant name *tso*  
 plant name *tso*  
 plant name *tsung*  
 plant name *tsjan*  
 plant name *tsiam*  
 plant name **673** *tsiokjər*  
 plant name **673** *tsiokio*  
 plant name *tsiung*  
 plant name *tsjär*  
 plant name *tsjär*  
 plant name *tsjək*  
 plant name *tsjëg*  
 plant name *tsjëng tsi*  
 plant name **673** *ts'iokäb?*  
 plant name *diang*  
 plant name *dian*  
 plant name *diən*  
 plant name *diok*  
 plant name *diogdiäk*  
 plant name *diu*  
 plant name *diung*  
 plant name ~~diäk~~ *giëk*  
 plant name *diwan*  
 plant name ~~diwäg~~ *giwëg*  
 plant name *d'əg*  
 plant name *d'əm*  
 plant name *d'əm*  
 plant name *d'iam*  
 plant name *d'iər*  
 plant name *d'ieg*  
 plant name *d'iet*  
 plant name *d'iög*  
 plant name *d'ioäk*  
 plant name *d'o*  
 plant name *d'o*  
 plant name *d'u*  
 plant name *d'ieg*  
 plant name *d'iegdz'ia*  
 plant name *d'iam*  
 plant name *d'iampiwän*  
 plant name *d'io*  
 plant name *d'ionio*  
 plant name *d'jud'o?*  
 plant name *d'wət*  
 plant name *d'wər*  
 plant name *näd*  
 plant name *nəm*  
 plant name *n'əp*  
 plant name *lia*  
 plant name *liərɣwäk*

plant name *liëg*  
 plant name *liëng tien*  
 plant name *liëng tiën*  
 plant name *lo*  
 plant name *lob'äk*  
 plant name *lob'iwər*  
 plant name *lukɣwäk*  
 plant name *lukts'ung*  
 plant name *lukd'ieg*  
 plant name *lung*  
 plant name *lungkät*  
 plant name *lungko*  
 plant name *liäd*  
 plant name *liärs'ög*  
 plant name *liög*  
 plant name *liük*  
 plant name *liung lung*  
 plant name *liwəd*  
 plant name *liwən*  
 plant name **192** *liwər*  
 plant name **679** *ziög*  
 plant name **144** *ziägɣo*  
 plant name *dziang*  
 plant name *dziäm*  
 plant name *dziög*  
 plant name *dziwad*  
 plant name *dziwad*  
 plant name *dziwan*  
 plant name *dz'ä?*  
 plant name *dz'äg*  
 plant name *dz'äg*  
 plant name *dz'ängläng*  
 plant name *dz'an*  
 plant name *dz'an*  
 plant name *dz'əg*  
 plant name *dz'ög*  
 plant name *dz'iang*  
 plant name *dz'ieg*  
 plant name *dz'iep*  
 plant name *dz'iog*  
 plant name *dz'iak*  
 plant name *sjäk*  
 plant name *sjäk mia*  
 plant name *sjög*  
 plant name *siëñ*  
 plant name *tsjöp*  
 plant name *ts'iwad*  
 plant name *dz'iak*  
 plant name *piä*  
 plant name *piä*  
 plant name *pök?*  
 plant name *piät*  
 plant name *piög*  
 plant name *piök?*  
 plant name *piük*  
 plant name *piükt'sio*  
 plant name *piüg*  
 plant name *piëg*  
 plant name *piëgliëg*  
 plant name *piëgpiög*  
 plant name *pwo*  
 plant name *p'oktsio*  
 plant name *p'iumgsung*  
 plant name *p'wia*

plant name ~~piwət~~ *piwət*  
 plant name *blwän*  
 plant name *b'ieg*  
 plant name *b'ieglieg*  
 plant name *b'ieng*  
 plant name *b'iengpiüm*  
 plant name *b'ung*  
 plant name *b'äk*  
 plant name *b'iangliu*  
 plant name *b'iokt'sio*  
 plant name *b'iumg*  
 plant name *b'iuo*  
 plant name *b'iwängläg*  
 plant name *b'iwät*  
 plant name *b'iwät*  
 plant name *b'iwän*  
 plant name *b'wängläg*  
 plant name *b'wäg*  
 plant name *b'wäg*  
 plant name *b'wäldz'ia*  
 plant name *b'wätk'iat*  
 plant name *mäg*  
 plant name *mian*  
 plant name *miamiuo*  
 plant name *müər*  
 plant name *miek*  
 plant name *mög*  
 plant name *mög*  
 plant name *muk*  
 plant name **107** *mäng*  
 plant name *mëg*  
 plant name *mëg*  
 plant name *miöksiög*  
 plant name *miökdz'iep*  
 plant name *müär*  
 plant name *miwän*  
 plant name *miwər*  
 plant name *miwər*  
 plant name *miwo*  
 plant name *miwo*  
 plant name *mwätliäd*  
 plant name *mwät*  
 plant name *än*  
 plant name *än*  
 plant name *änglio*  
 plant name *ian*  
 plant name *iər*  
 plant name *oswən*  
 plant name *iən*  
 plant name *iänhiän*  
 plant name *iäpniäp*  
 plant name *iëkmäg*  
 plant name *wärg'io*  
 plant name *wärts'äg*  
 plant name *wən*  
 plant name *wər*  
 plant name */ɣwän-*  
 plant name */iën-*  
 plant name? *kogmog*  
 plant *Nymphoides peltatum* **639** ~~tsiapdiö~~  
*tsiapdiäb*  
 plant *Oenanthe stolonifera* "Chinese celery" ~~tsä?~~  
*tsäg*  
 plant of divine stalks **4** *siər*

plant of divine stalks *d'ioḡs'iar*  
 plant onion *klāk*  
 plant onion 219 ~~ḡnām~~ *l'ām*  
 plant onion *siam*  
 plant onion 219 *l's'ung*  
 plant panic grass *d'iar*  
 plant *Panicum frumentaceum sam*  
 plant *Pennisetum japonicum liəd*  
 plant perennial vine *Metaplexis stauntoni*  
*g'wānglān*  
 plant *Kaempferia galanga?* *siwār*  
 plant *Perilla ocimoides niəm*  
 plant *Phragmites communis* 431 *lo*  
 plant *Phytolacca acinosa liangliōḡ*  
 plant *Plantago asiatica l'īādž'ian*  
 plant *Plantago major d'āt*  
 plant plantain *ziəḡ*  
 plant plantain *Plantago spp. b'iūḡ*  
 plant *Platycodon grandiflorus kietkäng*  
 plant *Polygonum orientale g'ung*  
 plant *Polygala japonica giwānl'ioḡ*  
 plant *Polygala japonica siogts'ōḡ*  
 plant poss *Aloe vera l'wāt lābwād*  
 plant pussy willows ~~*b'wōliōḡ*~~ *b'āgliōḡ*  
 plant red millet *mwan*  
 plant reed 282 *b'ioḡ*  
 plant reeds (?) *giwār*  
 plant reeds (?) 282 ~~ḡnām~~ *piuḡ*  
 plant reeds (?) ~~*b'wō*~~ *b'āḡ*  
 plant reeds (?) *'ōw'*  
 plant rehmannia *g'o*  
 plant *Rhododendron d'iekd'ruk*  
 plant *Ricinus communis piərma*  
 plant root cbutm drink *b'wālkwāt*  
 plant root cbutm drink *b'wālk'āt*  
 plant roots cbutm wickerwork *g'iam*  
 plant *Rubia sp?* *siōḡ*  
 plant *Rubus chingii (Rubus tokkura) miōḡ*  
 plant rumex *l'ioḡ*  
 plant rumex *l'ioḡ d'ioḡ*  
 plant Rumex? 107 *māḡ*  
 plant said to ease fatigue *b'iēn*  
 plant *Schizandra chinensis?* *miwəd*  
 plant seaweed *k'wā*  
 plant seaweed 400 *niwan*  
 plant seaweed? kelp? *dziəm*  
 plant seeds in ashes *dž'ēk*  
 plant seeds st induce insanity *lāngd'āng*  
 plant *Solanum melongena glākso*  
 plant *Solanum melongena g'iwātsiəḡ*  
 plant source of yellow dye *'ung*  
 plant st cure blindness *l'āk*  
 plant stb *Brassica campestris giwānd'əḡ*  
 plant stb like leek 673 *dziokāb?*  
 plant stb poison *niən*  
 plant stb poison 105 *d'ioḡ*  
 plant stb *Tribulus terrestris dž'iar*  
 plant *Tetrapanax papyrifera (Aralia papyrifera) l'ung*  
 plant thistle, *Cirsium nipponicum kw'ioḡ*  
 plant thistle, *Cirsium nipponicum k'ōḡ*  
 plant thistles (*Cirsium spp.*) */kiei-*  
 plant thorn 217 *k'jak*  
 plant thorn 154 *ts'ieḡ*

plant *Humulus japonicus bliwət liwəl*  
 plant tkb eaten boiled *liəḡ*  
 plant *Tribulus terrestris tsiap*  
 plant *Tribulus terrestris dž'ialliər*  
 plant *Tribulus terrestris dž'iar*  
 plant tumbleweed, Russian thistle *piwərb'ung*  
 plant *Tussilago farfara k'odž'iwəd*  
 plant usable to make rope *d'io*  
 plant used for dyeing *lo*  
 plant used to make mats (*Zizania sp?*) *tsiang*  
 plant utm mats *siān*  
 plant veg *pōḡ*  
 plant veg grows in water *k'iar*  
 plant veg like onion? */yāi-*  
 plant vegetable *k'am*  
 plant vegetable *xiōk*  
 plant vegetable 281 *l'ioḡ*  
 plant vegetable *siōḡḡ*  
 plant vegetable ~~*ḡnām*~~ *tsəb*  
 plant vegetable *dziər*  
 plant vegetable 107 *mōḡ*  
 plant vegetable *iēnd'iēn*  
 plant vine *siangsiəḡ*  
 plant vine 245 ~~*hiō*~~ *liāb*  
 plant vine (or is it the fruit?) *'əng'ioḡ*  
 plant vine (or is it the fruit?) *'ioḡ*  
 plant vine *Gelsemium sp.* 172 *d'iāḡkāt*  
 plant vine, med use for fruit *k'āpd'əng*  
 plant w/ red stem *g'ān*  
 plant w/bitter taste *χān*  
 plant w/edible berries *mwəḡ*  
 plant w/edible root *giwēn?*  
 plant w/edible seeds *kōḡ*  
 plant w/edible seeds *nəp*  
 plant w/medicinal use *käng*  
 plant w/medicinal use *gliam*  
 plant w/medicinal use *g'wār*  
 plant w/small prickly thorns on stem *tsiēng*  
 plant water chestnut *g'iēḡ*  
 plant water chestnut *liəḡḡ*  
 plant water chestnut? *miwər*  
 plant wheat *ləḡ*  
 plant wheat *mwek*  
 plant wheat drops kernels 217 *g'ier*  
 plant wheat grown ipo rice *tsōk*  
 plant wheat, barley (dial) *k'lwār*  
 plant xanthoxylum *ngiəd*  
 plant yields red dye *ts'ien?*/*ts'ien-*  
 plant *Zingiber mioga* 387 *niāngg'ā*  
 plant, seeds yield dye *liəd*  
 plants *g'ioḡ*  
 plants 244 *niəḡḡ*  
 plants *l's'əḡ*  
 plants *d'okiwān*  
 plants 377 ~~*ḡnām*~~ *dž'iab*  
 plants */χjwei:* *χjwei-*  
 plants for fuel 534 *niōḡ*  
 plants Imperata etc. Grasses 107 *mōḡ*  
 plants like leek & onion? *'ungd'əḡ*  
 plants of hemp family 239 *p'wad*  
 plants sonchus or lactuca *k'o*  
 plants sonchus or lactuca *d'o d'ā*  
 plants, grain plant *kwō*  
 plants, twining *d'əng*

plants; weeds 377 ~~*ḡnām*~~ *ts'əb*  
 plaster *χiad χied*  
 plaster *mwan*  
 plaster 349 *'āk*  
 plaster not dry *larts'io*  
 plaster w/mud *mien*  
 plaster wall *g'ien*  
 plaster, to coat w/ clay or stone 377 ~~*ḡnām*~~ *d'ieḡ*  
 plaster, to smear; to plate or paintl 20 ~~*ḡnām*~~ *d'āḡ*  
 plaster, to smear; to plate w/metal 189 ~~*ḡnām*~~ *d'āb*  
 plasterer's trowel are %wo *g'wo*  
 plate 11 *pwan*  
 plate metal, esp w/gold 595 *ts'āk*  
 plate w/ metal 482 *d'iap*  
 plate w/metal 377 *l'əp*  
 plate? *piēng*  
 plating 272 *dž'ioḡ*  
 play game 204 *pāk*  
 play rough, jostle playfully *niōḡ*  
 play the game of Go ("surround?") 475 *ziāk*  
 play with 167 ~~*ḡnām*~~ *glung*  
 play, disport oneself; *ngōḡ*  
 play? *diēngiad*  
 playfully deceitful (dial) 107 *miəḡniəḡ?*  
 playing flute 622 *l'iamniəm*  
 playing music *kietk'ek*  
 plaything kicked like football *k'iān*  
 pleasant 69 *k'ər*  
 pleased *k'ān-k'ān*  
 pleased 69 *k'ər-d'iar*  
 pleased *giəḡ*  
 pleased *gliu*  
 pleased 88 *g'ōḡ*  
 pleased 50 ~~*ḡnām*~~ *ngər*  
 pleased 208 *d'io*  
 pleased *d'iar*  
 pleased 386 *'udiu*  
 pleased, pleasing *diāk*  
 pleased/displeased (?) *k'liam k'l*  
 pleased; deceitful *sān*  
 pleased? *χiat*  
 pleasing 25 *diwat*  
 pleasing *'iwān*  
 pleasing aspect *l's'əm*  
 pleated (sc skirt) 232 *tsiēk*  
 pleated, overlapped? 47 ~~*ḡnām*~~ *k'iāb*  
 pleating (meas) 133 *pian pian*  
 plectrum 197 *liəd*  
 pledge? pawn? stake? *l's'iam*  
 plenitude, superfluity *kəḡ*  
 plentiful *niən*  
 plenty, lots of *ku*  
 plenty, many 163 ~~*ḡnām*~~ *tsiwār*  
 plenty, overplus 252 ~~*ḡnām*~~ *piuḡ*  
 pliant, soft 289 ~~*ḡnām*~~ *niūḡ*  
 plinth 287 ~~*ḡnām*~~ *l's'iaḡ*  
 plinth 287 *ts'ioḡ*  
 plow 596 *kəp*  
 plow 217 *kēng*  
 plow *k'iar*  
 plow 390 ~~*ḡnām*~~ *diək*  
 plow 596 *g'əp*  
 plow *g'iamd'wā*  
 plow 217 ~~*ḡnām*~~ *g'iwag*

plow *l'iak*  
 plow 167 *d'ong*  
 plow 409 *liər*  
 plow ~~409~~ *gliōg*  
 plow 409 *liwən*  
 plow 409 *liwər*  
 plow *piwo*  
 plow *p'ia*  
 plow 142 *b'wāt*  
 plow (dial?) 217 *kūng*  
 plow again 24 *ts'ōg*  
 plow blade 24 *dz'am*  
 plow blade (dial) 24 *dz'am*  
 plow deep to expose black earth 115 *d'iog*  
 plow garden 217 *glu*  
 plow many weeds 409 *lwər*  
 plowed field 14 *d'ien*  
 plowed field *d'iōg*  
 plowed land 99 *siang*  
 plowing *siāk-siāk*  
 plowing 72 *d'iap-d'iap*  
 plowshare *dziag*  
 plowshare *'iän*  
 pluck 287 ~~tiər~~ *tiēg*  
 pluck 28 *t'ek*  
 pluck 28 *t'iek*  
 pluck 28 *t'iek*  
 pluck *tsiēt*  
 pluck 270 *ts'əg*  
 pluck *niog*  
 pluck 197 *liwət*  
 pluck 197 *lwāt*  
 pluck (dial) 482 *nuwā*  
 pluck (string) *d'ân*  
 pluck (strings of instr) 320 ~~hə~~ *kāb*  
 pluck meat twixt ribs 197 *tiwat*  
 pluck out of water 28 *lōg*  
 pluck skin? *dziwat*  
 pluck, gather 154 *ts'iēg*  
 pluck, select 104 *mog*  
 plug *kian*  
 plug 164 *tāng*  
 plumage ~~giwəgiək~~ *giwərgiək*  
 plumes tied to banner 311 *dziwəd*  
 plunder, despoil 66 *kiap*  
 plus bit more *siō*  
 ply (weap), play (instr) 78 ~~ts'əg~~ *ts'əb*  
 pod of legume 47 ~~kiap~~ *kliap*  
 poem *siag*  
 po-faced 66 *k'iam*  
 point *giwəng*  
 point (at, out) 591 *liər*  
 point of an awl 229 *χwək*  
 point of sword 436 *piog*  
 point of weapon 436 *p'iung*  
 point to 16 *liər*  
 pointed *siog sōg*  
 pointed 25 *tswād*  
 pointed *d'io*  
 pointed hoe, grub hoe 121 *nug*  
 pointed, sharp 435 *diem*  
 pointed? 25 *d'iwad-d'iwad*  
 pointer *piēt*  
 pointless talk, illogical mauling *täpliēt*

pointy *'iam*  
 poison 105 *d'ök*  
 poison 602 *d'iem*  
 poison *längd'äng*  
 poison (eg wasp sting, ant bite etc.) 105 ~~χ'äk~~ *ηäk*  
 poke hole in human spiritous vein 317 *'ap*  
 poke hole thru 571 *d'iog*  
 pole 343 *g'wa*  
 pole 495 *liək d'ək*  
 pole 377 *s'ung*  
 pole w/pointed ends 105 *ts'üng*  
 pole, post 343 *g'iwät*  
 pole, post 114 *ngiat*  
 pole, vertigo bridge 388 *kūng*  
 police superintendent?? *siagk'u*  
 polish 311 *ts'ät*  
 polish 375 *mwät*  
 polish bow *nök*  
 polish grain; others say to thresh 108 ~~dz'äk~~ *dz'äg*  
 polish jade 51 *kwən*  
 polish meticulously 311 *ts'ät*  
 polish stone *diung*  
 polish to shine 381 *d'äng*  
 polished, brilliant 108 *tsäk-tsäk*  
 poll an ox 51 *k'wā*  
 polychrome silk *d'og*  
 polydactylism 229 ~~g'it'g~~ *g'iar*  
 polygonum *gliōg*  
 polyp, tumor 645 *siək*  
 pompous 72 *kiog*  
 pond, pool 29 ~~dz'äk~~ *d'ieḡ*  
 pool 225 *w'äng*  
 pool (dial) *tsiōg*  
 pool *p'äk*  
 pool, pond 28 *liog*  
 poor 319 *liung*  
 poor *b'ian*  
 poor quality silk ("rough"?) 600 ~~ts'au~~ *ts'ab*  
 poor sight 107 *mog mök māk*  
 poor sight 107 ~~m'it'g~~ *miüg*  
 poor, thin, rough, rugged 290 *g'ük k'ük*  
 pop into mouth 641 *tsap*  
 pop-eyed stare 201 *g'iwak*  
 poplar 171 *diang*  
 poplar's leaves 142 *p'wād-p'wād*  
 popping noise of fire *p'üng*  
 populace 170 ~~liəd~~  
 populace *dz'iar miən*  
 populace 106 *miən miən*  
 popular books *twänšio*  
 popular; vulgar ("crowd") 407 *dziuk*  
 population *piang'o*  
 population 106 *mäng*  
 population district 133 *pian*  
 pork gravy *b'əg*  
 pork gravy *b'əg*  
 pork soup 128 *χiog*  
 porridge *g'lam*  
 position 54 ~~giwət~~ *diwab*  
 position, task, job 11 *pwan*  
 possession 78 ~~giwət~~ *diab*  
 possession by spirits? 78 *liu*  
 possessions 17 *tsiär*  
 post *g'əng*

post 171 *liəng*  
 post or pillar *piogmwät*  
 post title *lieng*  
 posterity 636 *g'u*  
 posterity, descendants 155 *d'iad*  
 post-horse 308 ~~hə~~ *gliag*  
 post-horses *üiēt*  
 post-horses 148 *diäk*  
 posthumous child 54 *giwedpiōktsiag*  
 posthumous title 4 *d'iar*  
 posture; position vis-a-vis object *siad*  
 pot *kiwan*  
 pot 28 *kük*  
 pot *kian*  
 pot 277 ~~kiwəg~~ *kiwəb*  
 pot 239 *kiwəg*  
 pot *kwän*  
 pot *k'ia*  
 pot *k'iar*  
 pot 260 *k'wəg*  
 pot *k'wäng*  
 pot *χmwət*  
 pot *gläk*  
 pot 386 *g'äng*  
 pot *g'ia*  
 pot *g'ieng*  
 pot *giwentswən*  
 pot 47 ~~g'əg~~ *g'əb*  
 pot 239 *g'wər*  
 pot *g'wəng*  
 pot *ngu*  
 pot *ngiag*  
 pot *ngiēg*  
 pot *liog*  
 pot *l'ia*  
 pot *l'iang*  
 pot 425 *diä*  
 pot 21 *diēng*  
 pot 425 *d'ia*  
 pot *tiek*  
 pot *twän*  
 pot *l'äd*  
 pot *l'äng*  
 pot *l'iar*  
 pot ~~ts'är~~ *sär*  
 pot *sän*  
 pot *sieg*  
 pot 486 *swän*  
 pot 28 *tsiok*  
 pot *tsiēn*  
 pot *ts'äng*  
 pot *diag*  
 pot *diog*  
 pot 207 *d'əm*  
 pot 28 *d'iog*  
 pot 262 ~~dz'äg~~ *d'üg*  
 pot 561 *d'ug*  
 pot *d'iēng*  
 pot *lieng*  
 pot *luk*  
 pot *lung*  
 pot *liad*  
 pot *liēn*  
 pot *dz'üng*

pot *dz'wâ*  
 pot 540 *tsiôg*  
 pot *piân*  
 pot 252 *piôg*  
 pot *puân*  
 pot *p'wâd'âk*  
 pot *p'wan*  
 pot *b'ieg*  
 pot *miad*  
 pot 260 *'ieng*  
 pot ("pour out?") 18 *siag*  
 pot (cask? barrel? big jar?) 27 *'ung*  
 pot cooking pan *ngog*  
 pot cover 231 *'âp*  
 pot cracked not broken 229 */p'ie*  
 pot footless basin *xiwan*  
 pot for sacrificial grain *tsiêrdiêng*  
 pot low narrow-mouth w/hang rings *lieng*  
 pot steamer *ngiân*  
 pot steamer *lieng*  
 pot used as grain meas 273 *kâd*  
 pot used in ancest tmlp sacr *log liog*  
 pot w/handle & spout 172 *dîog*  
 pot warming pan 365 *'ôg'âb*  
 pot, big mouth pot 252 *piôk*  
 pot, cookpot 609 *h glâb*  
 pot, drinking cup 16 *liâr*  
 pot, earthenware *miôg*  
 pot, jar *d'wia*  
 pot, long-footed serving-dish 262 *h' d'üg*  
 pot, oblong dish w/cover *siu*  
 pot, wine heater on legs *kâ*  
 pots *tsung*  
 pot-scrubber *siênliôg*  
 potter; potter's clay *kian*  
 potter's wheel 49 *kiwên*  
 pottery *d'ôgdîäg*  
 pottery 296 *dz'iar*  
 pottery 316 *piwang*  
 pottery before being fired *kiek*  
 pottery, earthenware 20 *d'ôg*  
 pound 167 *d'ök*  
 pound 247 *d'iwôr*  
 pound (sc drum) 658 *d'âr*  
 pound cloth on stone; the stone itself 251 *f'ian*  
 pound w/ wooden beam *tsiwôr*  
 pound, to hammer 318 *g'wâng*  
 pound, to rub 247 *swôr*  
 pounding earth 167 *f'âk-f'âk*  
 pour continuous libation? 25 *tiwat*  
 pour libation on the ground 268 *lwâd*  
 pour out 560 *g'ied*  
 pour out 18 *siäg*  
 pour out 266 *d'iong*  
 pour out (in drops) 455 *kwân*  
 pour out libation 455 *kwân*  
 pour water (on) ; wash rice 189 *d'ôg*  
 pour water (on), wash 189 *f'og*  
 pour, to splash w/water 626 *gliêm liêm*  
 powder of rice 366 *g'ân*  
 powder of rice 273 *g'iat*  
 powder used to silver mirrors 570 *g'iwensiek*  
 powdery 11 *miwat-miwât*  
 power 15 *liêk*

power of perception *'iôgmîäng*  
 practice 272 *giêd zîeb*  
 practice 232 *tsiêk*  
 practiced *g'ân*  
 praise 582 *tsân*  
 praise 26 *zîag*  
 praise 582 *dzian*  
 pray *k'ôg*  
 pray *liok*  
 pray *liok*  
 pray (to get things?) 654 *tôg*  
 pray, ask, beg 44 *g'iar*  
 prayer-wallah? *tsôngliok*  
 precarious 58 *k'iak'iu*  
 precarious */ngiet*  
 precarious pile of dirt? *kwa*  
 precarious, unsafe, teetery 460 *ts'io-ngiô*  
*ts'iangngiag*  
 precede; lead *siên*  
 precedent, example? *piwâptsâk*  
 preceding year *giwangsîwad*  
 precious 356 *liên*  
 precious stone *kân*  
 precious stone *kiüg*  
 precious stone *kwôr*  
 precious stone *giwo*  
 precious stone *glâg*  
 precious stone *gliêm*  
 precious stone *gliêmliâng*  
 precious stone *g'îog*  
 precious stone *f'o*  
 precious stone *siôg zîog*  
 precious stone *siwên*  
 precious stone *d'âng*  
 precious stone *d'ienng*  
 precious stone *lâng*  
 precious stone *luk*  
 precious stone *dziwan*  
 precious stone *dziwân*  
 precious stone 432 *ienng*  
 precious thing *liên*  
 precious thing 356 *f'iem*  
 precipitous 72 *k'âm ngiêm*  
 precipitous *k'iam*  
 precipitous 72 *ngiêm*  
 precipitous *dz'am*  
 precipitous *dz'am*  
 pre-dawn light 184 *χmwât*  
 prefer 244 *nieng*  
 pregnant *liên siên*  
 pregnant *siên*  
 pregnant 207 *hiêm*  
 pregnant 21 *dîang*  
 pregnant 21 *dîang*  
 pregnant w/quicken fetus */siâu-*  
 prepare, complete 8 *p'iar*  
 prepare, provide; complete 543 *b'îag*  
 prepare, strengthen 171 *f'îak*  
 prepared meat *swân*  
 preposterous mythical critter */tsiâuungâ*  
 prerogative *g'iwân*  
 present 54 *giwêd*  
 present 54 *g'iwêr*  
 present food 54 *g'iwêd*

present food to mourning family (?) *ts'wân*  
 present meat in sacrifice 26 *liâng*  
 present/receive w/2 hands 229 *b'itung p'î*  
 preserve, conceal 30 *ts'âg*  
 preserve, protect 316 *pôg*  
 press *tsiôk ts'îok*  
 press *ts'wôr*  
 press *dz'îog ts'î*  
 press *dz'îog ts'îog*  
 press 317 *'ap*  
 press *'eg*  
 press against? 125 *hiêng*  
 press down 644 *nân*  
 press down */iên-*  
 press down heavily 644 *nât*  
 press down, burden 268 *h'wâ d'iwâr*  
 press down, emplace *nôk*  
 press down; control 178 *liên*  
 press for oil or wine 150 *tsâg*  
 press gift on person 598 *h'g'âb*  
 press w/ finger 643 *niap*  
 press, abut 157 *b'âk*  
 press, crush 193 *'âl*  
 press, harass 48 *kêg*  
 press, pressed-down 317 *'iap*  
 press, rub 48 *'iê? 'iak?*  
 press, squeeze 48 *'iwêg*  
 pretty *niân*  
 pretty eyes *d'ang*  
 pretty eyes *ziang*  
 prevent, overcome 164 *h'z'io dz'îag*  
 prey on 273 *ngiatdîad*  
 price 73 *ko*  
 price 73 *kâ*  
 price 73 *kâ*  
 prick, as thorn 615 *f'adkad*  
 prick, incise 24 *tsiam*  
 prick, pierce; accuse, berate 154 *liêg*  
 prick, stab 154 *liêg*  
 primary vapor 357 *ngiwânk'iad*  
 prime minister 78 *tsagsiang*  
 prime mover 153 *dz'ôgmîwâlîâ*  
 prime, primary 357 *ngiwân*  
 principles? policies? 24 *h'ôg ts'âb*  
 prison 480 *ngân*  
 prison 94 *ngiêg ngiag*  
 prison 15 *lieng*  
 prison 8 *piâr*  
 prison ("box?") 94 *ngiêg ngiag*  
 prisoner cart 270 *ts'ung*  
 prisoner's iron neck-ring 47 *h'g'êb*  
 private 23 *siôr siâb*  
 private 107 *müng*  
 private apartments 267 *ts'iem*  
 private apartments in palace 376 *kiwêg*  
 private gentleman *f'iodz'îag*  
 private, familiar 193 *ian*  
 privy "filth drain" 372 *'iwêrd'ug*  
 probably; mostly *d'ag*  
 proceed, go *muwad*  
 procession, parade 33 *h'io gliag*  
 proclaim *dîad*  
 produce of fields *d'iap*  
 production of goods *sêngsân*

- profit *giwār?*  
profit 66 *gliam*  
profitable, convenient 248 *b'ian*  
prognostication?? accusation?? 556 *ts'iam*  
prohibit, ban 8 *piēt*  
proliferate 142 *b'iwānsiək*  
prolix; complex 377 ~~lianglu~~ *lianleb*  
promise 24 *niap*  
promise, vow 4 *siēd*  
promote 25 *siwan*  
promoted, prominent 400 *dz'ien*  
prong on stag-beetle's head 105 *tsuk*  
pronounce oracle *liēng*  
prop up, make higher 26 *d'iam*  
prop up, raise against *kiüg*  
prop up, support 29 *liu*  
propagate, make known 248 ~~puog'wäg~~ *pägüäg*  
property 17 *tsiär*  
property; present, bribe 239 *χwäg*  
propitiatory ritual *piwädtsər*  
propriety; formal behavior 575 *liər*  
prosodic phrase 28 *d'ug*  
prosperity *g'iäg*  
prosperity *l'iäg*  
protect 49 ~~giwə~~ *giwār*  
protect 543 *b'ieng*  
protrude *ngən*  
protrude *l'iög*  
protrude (sc mountain peak) 436 ~~piög~~ *piweb*  
protrude, obtrude 24 *l'iam*  
protruding forehead 200 ~~d'iwər~~ *d'liwər*  
proud 428 *tsio*  
proud 428 *tsiä*  
proud, arrogant 428 *dz'io*  
prove, verify 303 *liäng*  
proverb, pithy saying *ngian*  
provide 70 *käg*  
provide 17 *tsiär tsiär*  
provide (eg food, materials etc) 246 *dz'iwān*  
provide food 46 ~~g'ə~~ *g'äb*  
provide supplies to? *p'iar'kiap*  
provisions 21 *tiang*  
provisions, store of grain 17 *dz'iar*  
prow *ngieksiög*  
prow of boat 46 *kəp'liö*  
prudent, circumspect *ts'ioök*  
prune, trim *p'wia*  
pry up *k'ioğ*  
psych disturbance *mögsog*  
psychic soul 418 *p'äk*  
publish 232 ~~tiag~~  
puddle 225 *'iweg*  
puddle 40 ~~wə~~ *'äg*  
puff, play wind instr *k'iek*  
pull 14 *lian*  
pull 14 *l'ian*  
pull 426 *tsuwät*  
pull 14 *d'iän*  
pull *dz'wər*  
pull 142 *b'wat*  
pull 101 *miwän*  
pull 375 *miwän*  
pull 'o  
pull (ie straighten?) 28 *täng*  
pull forward *p'wan pwan*  
pull hard 45 *g'an*  
pull oneself up, pull *p'wan*  
pull open? to spread out? 154 *l'ioök*  
pull open? to spread out? 18 ~~läg~~  
pull out *giwäng*  
pull out (of water) 270 *tsä tsä dz'ia*  
pull out, eliminate 28 *d'ök*  
pull out; rise from; take, be taken 142 *b'wät b'wät*  
pull out; stick out 171 *d'ieng*  
pull strap *lung*  
pull strap 226 *b'ia*  
pull tight *kiweng*  
pull to side 58 *kia*  
pull toward one 229 *b'ög*  
pull up 198 *'at*  
pull up (dress) *k'u k'iu*  
pull up, dig out 337 *g'iwät*  
pull up, extract, dig out 337 *'iwat*  
pull vigorously 215 *käng*  
pull w/ hand; break off ~~əg~~ *'ab*  
pull w/ hand; twist; break, break off 197 *liät*  
pull, drag 28 *d'u*  
pull, draw out 28 ~~d'äg~~  
pull, lead 170 *liög*  
pull, lead (horse) *lung*  
pull, pull out 668 *giwän*  
pull, push 125 *üiäng*  
pull, throw 215 *k'ung*  
pull; tear 154 *l'iağ*  
pull; to reel off silk from cocoon 4 *ziäd*  
pull-strap for mounting carriage 54 ~~siwər~~ *siwər*  
pumelo *d'ioğ*  
pumice-stone *ts'iang*  
punch *gliök*  
punch, hit w/ fist 268 *tsiär*  
punish (esp by death) 55 *gliök*  
punish (orig sacrif slaughter?) 685 *b'iwät*  
punishment *g'ieng*  
punishment 203 ~~nəg~~ *nəb*  
punishment 'uk  
punt (boat) 343 *g'wa*  
punt pole 343 *kög*  
punting pole 343 *kog*  
punting pole 173 *liög*  
pupil of eye 585 *d'ian*  
pupil of eye 540 ~~gläb~~  
pupil of eye 104 *miögtsiäg*  
pupil? eyelids? eyelashes? *l'ungtsiäg*  
puppet show *kwər'wər*  
pure *kiwan*  
pure *gliög*  
pure 246 *d'iwān*  
pure 246 *siwäd*  
pure *ts'ək*  
pure 605 *miatsiat*  
pure & clean *'wäng*  
pure (of jade) 49 *g'iwān-g'iwān*  
pure metal *mučän*  
pure study for no ulterior purpose *tsiēngg'ök*  
pure thought, contemplation w/o action  
*tsiēngsiäg*  
pure wine *d'iak*  
pure, bright 432 *kög*  
pure, clear 97 *lieng*  
pure, unmixed 246 *liwān*  
purification ceremony 1 *g'iad*  
purified *kiwan*  
purity of ritual vessels or offerings? 478  
*tsiärmiäng*  
purple 74 *kəm*  
purple *kəm*  
purple *tsiär*  
purple colocasia *liäg*  
purple, brown *χiwān*  
purty *miēng*  
pus 183 *nöng*  
pus 627 ~~dz'wät~~ *dzwār*  
pus-filled carbuncle ~~dz'wät~~ *dzwār'ts'iağ*  
push 317 *k'iam*  
push *g'wäng*  
push 167 *liäng*  
push 268 *l'iwər*  
push 268 *l'wər*  
push 167 *tsäm*  
push 179 *tsiär*  
push 426 *tswər*  
push 268 *ts'ät*  
push & bump 78 *ts'äd*  
push (into ground?) 64 *'wän*  
push away, fend off 260 *ngög*  
push away, push back 401 *g'o*  
push away, reject 'eg  
push away; bump into; transgress 579 *tiər*  
push away; dam up 339 *b'er*  
push back 57 *giwər*  
push forward *l'äng*  
push, knock about, break 426 ~~tswät~~ *tswär*  
push, noodge 125 *üiung*  
push, poke at 193 *'än*  
push, shove ~~k'wät~~ *k'mwät*  
push, shove 125 *üiöng*  
push, shove 472 *üiwan*  
push/throw away 66 *k'iak*  
pushy *χiwo*  
pustule *χian*  
pustule 231 *'iung*  
pustule or bubo that stands proud of the skin 436  
~~piogts'iağ~~ *piogts'iağ*  
put 16 *liər*  
put (cloth) on market 17 *ts'iar*  
put clothes in storage 232 *tsiək*  
put finger on 317 *'iam*  
put first; present *siän*  
put head under water 523 *'wät*  
put in order 171 *liēng*  
put in place, install 24 *nəm*  
put into, apply 24 ~~tiə~~ ~~tiə~~ *liəb liəb*  
put on clothes 491 *'ien*  
put on, wear (sc armor) 316 *pög*  
put something into water 449 *gläm*  
put through a sieve 682 *siəm*  
put under water 267 *ts'iam*  
put up as gambling stake 24 ~~tiə~~ *liəb*  
put, place 232 *tiak*  
put; put aside 232 *tiäg*  
puzzled, groping for solution to problem *lwän*  
qualitative change *plian*



quarrel 617 *ngiər*  
 quarrel 392 *ngän*  
 quarrel *nwan*  
 quarrel *dziung*  
 quarrel 339 *b'wət*  
 quarrel *'iam*  
 quarrel /*hwan-*  
 quarreling 273 *ngan-ngan*  
 quarrelsome? *ngial'liad*  
 quarter of animal carcass 58 ~~hiə~~ *kiü*  
 quavering *'ien-'iwän*  
 queen *liəngg'u*  
 quick 142 *kwat*  
 quick 529 *dz'iap*  
 quick, active 529 ~~ts'əŋ~~ *ts'ab*  
 quick, clever, facile 529 *dz'iapkiəp*  
 quick, fussy *kwäd*  
 quick, hurried 593 *piəŋ p'iwəb*  
 quick, in hurry *b'ian*  
 quick, rapid 622 *tsiəm*  
 quick, rash 76 *ngəŋ*  
 quick; repeated; (of horses) to trot? 622 ~~dz'itəŋ~~  
*dz'iab*  
 quickly *kög*  
 quickly? *šiak*  
 quicksilver, mercury, 477 *g'ung*  
 quick-thinking 142 *g'wan xiwan*  
 quiet *k'iwək*  
 quiet *ngwār*  
 quiet *siwət*  
 quiet *dz'iəŋ*  
 quiet talk *ngiwän*  
 quiet, lonely, chilly 292 *siog*  
 quiet, lonely, chilly 292 *siög*  
 quiet, still 107 *māk*  
 quiet, subdued *liak?*  
 quilted *k'wäng*  
 quite, altogether *siəŋ*  
 quiver *g'oluk*  
 quiver 270 *tsäk*  
 quiver 197 *lswät*  
 quiver *b'ots'äd*  
 quiver 561 *d'ukg'wän*  
 quiver 316 *b'iük*  
 quiver cover 316 *piəŋ*  
 quiver for crossbow bolts *glän*  
 quivering of jaw muscle 643 ~~hiəpiəŋ~~ *hiəp'hiəb*  
 race 29 *liük*  
 race; cause to race 175 ~~ts'əŋ~~ *tsug*  
 radiant 172 *diog*  
 raft *g'wäng*  
 raft 643 *niəp*  
 raft 420 *piwäng p'wäng*  
 raft 420 *piəŋ p'iwəb*  
 raft *b'əŋ*  
 raft *b'iwät*  
 raft used as ferry 388 *g'wäng*  
 raft, pontoon 593 ~~hiə~~ *piəb*  
 rafter 388 *kük*  
 rafter 344 *siwər*  
 rafter (dial) 26 *liam*  
 rafters 107 *məŋg?*  
 rafters; umbrellaspokes 157 ~~ts'əŋ~~ *ts'əŋ blög*  
 rage, be enraged 93 *iwəŋno*

rags 377 ~~hiə~~ *niəb*  
 rags 138 *piər*  
 raid, make surprise attack 267 *dziəp*  
 railing *g'ien*  
 railing 9 *b'iwäm*  
 railing, cage 47 *g'lam gläm*  
 rain 54 ~~hiə~~ *g'iwär*  
 rain & snow mixed 258 *'iäng*  
 rain beginning 57 *'iwəd*  
 rain ceremony 54 ~~hiə~~ *g'iwär*  
 rain damaged grain 204 *məŋ*  
 rain damaged grain 204 *məŋ*  
 rain falling 100 ~~sət~~ *sət lək-lək*  
 rain falling 530 *siəp-siəp*  
 rain falling 622 *tsiəp*  
 rain falling 142 *piwət*  
 rain falling hard 530 *səp-səp*  
 rain for long time 626 ~~hiə~~ *liəm*  
 rain for long time 626 ~~hiə~~ *liəm*  
 rain hard 622 *liəpsiep*  
 rain not stop *piug*  
 rain on roof noise 622 *dz'iem-dz'iem*  
 rainbow *g'äg'ung*  
 rainbow *g'ung käng*  
 rainbow *ngieg*  
 rainbow *liadlung*  
 rainbow, sky tint 26 *siəŋ*  
 raincoat 248 *b'iek*  
 rainy season *məwəŋgiwo*  
 raise 69 ~~hiə~~ *kiwār*  
 raise 72 *g'ioŋ*  
 raise the head *ngliəm?*  
 raise & lower the hands 317 ~~ts'əŋ~~ *'ieb*  
 raise, lift; sudden 200 *twən*  
 raised border, dike 480 *ngiän*  
 raised field-borders of stamped earth *miər*  
 raised path between fields 26 *d'iang*  
 raised path gate→hall 26 *d'iar*  
 raised wood platform *p'əŋ b'əŋ*  
 rake 452 *ts'adb'ad*  
 rake 452 *pä*  
 rake 11 *pwät*  
 rake 452 *b'ä*  
 rake 452 *b'ä*  
 rake (dial) 66 ~~hiə~~ *g'iabniəb*  
 rake (dial) 66 ~~hiə~~ *g'iab*  
 rake w/iron teeth 18 *ludz'ug*  
 ram *ku*  
 ram *liər*  
 ram *tsäng*  
 ram *b'iwən?*  
 ram suitable for sacrifice *tiərziang*  
 rambunctious? 72 *g'ogg'wəl*  
 ramified, multiplex 184 *b'wän*  
 ramified, multiplex 184 *b'wän*  
 rancid *diək*  
 rank *liängdz'ög*  
 rank 153 *dz'ög*  
 rank in order, sequel 2 *d'iar*  
 rank in series 2 *dziə*  
 rank, order in series 2 *tsiər*  
 rank, row, flankers 388 *g'äng*  
 ranked by length 445 ~~ts'əŋ~~ *ts'iar*  
 ranks, roll of office? *kwänd'iet*

rapid *siwən*  
 rapid flight 142 *giwət*  
 rapid flight 153 *siög siök*  
 rapid flight *siən*  
 rapid speech 201 *kwək'wäk?*  
 rapid wind 189 *diökpiüm*  
 rapid, sudden 153 *diök*  
 rapids (dial) 100 *liäng*  
 rapids in river *ts'iekkiek*  
 raptor *liəd*  
 rare *xiän*  
 rare? few? *siəŋkiər*  
 rather, somewhat (“leaning toward”?) 141 *p'wä*  
 rationalize, put in order 200 *twän*  
 rations; receive 446 *piəm bliəm*  
 ravening 273 ~~ngəŋ~~ *ngəŋ ngad-ngad*  
 ravine, gulch 434 *g'ieŋ*  
 ravine, valley between hills 47 *kap*  
 raving drunk *xiug*  
 raw 313 *səŋ*  
 raw fish? as ritual offering *siənggiə*  
 raw hemp *tsiög*  
 raw metal or stone to be made into pots *g'wäng*  
 rawhide 494 *gläk*  
 razing city or leveling wmountain? 18 ~~hiə~~ *liäg*  
 reach in & take 24 *ləm*  
 reach to 169 *dia*  
 reach to; limit oneself 1 *kəd*  
 reach, attain 242 *g'əŋ*  
 reach; arrive 152 *liəd*  
 reach; attain 242 *g'ieŋ*  
 reaction to poison sting 564 *giwädg'wäg*  
 read, recite 28 *d'uk*  
 real 246 *liən*  
 realm & domain *kwəkkä*  
 reap 48 *g'iuŋ*  
 reap *p'wät*  
 reap & bind 131 *pwə*  
 reap & bundle *tswän*  
 reap, cut 48 *g'wäk*  
 rear 572 *liən*  
 rear of jaw *kən*  
 reasonable, harmonious 268 *l'wät*  
 rebuff *liäk*  
 rebuke *tsəŋ*  
 receive 94 *ngiäng*  
 receive 160 *siög*  
 receive 207 *diög*  
 receive 24 *dziəp*  
 receive *dziəp*  
 receive 249 *iəŋ*  
 receive (sc guests) 21 *diəŋ*  
 receive as guest 141 *piən*  
 receive, accept 47 *k'əm*  
 receive, accept 659 *dz'iəŋ*  
 receive, encounter, suffer 107 *mög*  
 receive, encounter, suffer 107 *mung*  
 receive, grasp 78 *liu?*  
 recent 144 *xiang*  
 recently 125 *hiəngliä*  
 receptacle? *g'u*  
 reciprocity 122 ~~hiə~~ *hiə*  
 recite *dziung*  
 recite 9 ~~hiə~~ *piwəm*

- recite from memory 74 'əm  
 recite; recitative ode 9 ~~piə~~ piüb  
 reckless liang-liang  
 reckless l'ang  
 reckless 22 diət  
 reckless ; angry 142 xiwət  
 reckless talk, stupid jokes ngog ngóg  
 reckless, crazy miwəng  
 reckon, measure 342 ~~ts'iwər~~ ts'iwär  
 recognize 390 siək  
 recognize hiəng  
 recognize 2 hiən  
 recognize; be aware, discriminate 165 ~~hiə~~ liär  
 recondite dz'ək  
 record liəg  
 record 18 ~~siə~~ siəg  
 record 18 ~~siə~~ siəg  
 record book 143 pə päg  
 record, esp. written 192 d'iwən  
 record, order of record 100 liuk  
 record, remember kiəg  
 record; annotation 29 liu liu  
 records kiəngkiəg  
 recover from illness 165 ~~hiə~~ liär  
 rectangular collar of robe 47 kiäp  
 recurved bow tip? piət  
 recurved, hooked 57 g'iwät  
 recuse; excuse 18 dziäg  
 red 202 xiək  
 red 202 xiək  
 red 202 xiwək  
 red 202 ~~g'ä~~ g'äg  
 red 202 g'ung  
 red 395 l'iak  
 red 162 l'an  
 red 395 l'ieg  
 red l'iəng  
 red ts'ien?/ts'ien-  
 red 162 nan  
 red 406 miwər  
 red (face) 395 ~~g'ä~~ d'äg  
 red (or green?) pigment 202 w'äk  
 red (sc the face) 395 d'äng  
 red animal siəng  
 red cloth 377 sam  
 red color ~~giəm~~ giəm giwəm-giwəm  
 red color piwər  
 red earth, red pigment 395 ~~hiä~~ liäg  
 red eg sunrise 202 xuk  
 red metal kwəngio  
 red pigment 395 l'äk  
 red silk gauze 395 ~~hiä~~ liäg  
 red stone mwan  
 red, black lacquer 143 b'ög  
 red; red bug 462 d'öng  
 red? red cloth? 202 kōng?  
 red-black color 540 tiəm  
 red-brown wən  
 redeem w/ money (pledge or crime) 29 d'iuuk  
 diuk  
 redoubt 174 lög  
 reduce 340 kem  
 reduce 340 g'əm  
 reduce pwan  
 reduce, graduate 445 ts'iwär  
 redundant functionaries 244 hiung  
 redundant, left out 58 kiat  
 reed (Sun) tiog  
 reed mat 252 pög  
 reed organ 526 ~~giwə~~ giwag  
 reed organ səng  
 reed-bundle torch 172 liəng  
 reeds of reed-organ (?) g'wäng  
 re-entrant river branch 24 ~~dziə~~ dziəb  
 refine 246 tswəd  
 refine, temper glian  
 refined wine liəngliuk  
 reflect, represent biüg  
 reflection 'äng  
 reflection? kwāngkliän  
 refractory, obstinate 480 kən  
 refusal ngäk-ngäk  
 refuse (to do) 107 ~~miwə~~ miwäg  
 region 49 giwər  
 region (?boundary?) 260 giwək  
 region (distant?) diən  
 register 143 b'äg  
 regret 382 xmwəg  
 regret gliög  
 regret 234 siäk  
 regret, mourn, pine for, long for 65 g'ən  
 regrowth of plants ngiwər  
 regular 50 ngä ngar  
 regular fine teeth 176 ts'ək  
 regular; regulated 246 tswən  
 regularize, conform 12 d'äg  
 regulate 665 giwəng  
 regulate 342 twän liwän  
 regulate; limit 16 tsiet  
 regulation; pitchpipe 200 ~~hiwət~~ liwät  
 regurgitate l'wən  
 regurgitated pellets of fur, bones etc. iwär  
 rehearse, reminisce wən  
 reins g'läk  
 reins tiok  
 reins 33 ~~hə~~ gläk  
 reins miwän  
 reins 490 piəd  
 reins 490 b'iad  
 reins əp  
 reins 195 iəng  
 reins 490 /pji- piəd  
 reject 141 piən  
 reject (?← repay?) diög  
 reject, hate l'iög  
 rejection 391 sög  
 rejoice k'än  
 rejoice 110 xiən  
 rejoice 280 xwän  
 relax, rest 297 ~~hə~~ käg  
 relax?? 268 l'wäd-l'wäd  
 relaxed 101 p'wənxwän  
 relaxed 101 b'wängiwän  
 relaxed 193 ian-ian  
 relaxed, at ease 670 lüngd'äng  
 relaxed, casual 20 diögüär  
 relaxed, casual 20 diögüian  
 release, take off 268 l'wät  
 release; abandon 457 piwəng  
 reliable 207 hiəm  
 reliable; to trust 207 diəm  
 reluctant; dislike d'än  
 rely diəg  
 rely on kəg  
 rely on g'o  
 rely on 207 hiəm  
 rely on lād  
 rely on 10 pög  
 rely on 64 'iən  
 rely on, lean on 7 biüg  
 rely on, think of hiəm  
 remains of meal tsiwən  
 remember 390 liəg  
 remember 114 iək  
 remiss 18 siə  
 remiss, negligent 297 ~~hə~~ käg  
 remnant 163 dziədio  
 remnant glow xiən  
 remnant, surviving diəd  
 remnant; continuance 163 ~~dziə~~ dziəg  
 remnants 587 siad  
 remnants of cut cloth wän  
 remnants? tsian?  
 remonstrate 84 klan  
 remonstrate 171 liəng  
 remonstrate, report ~~siəm~~ hiəm  
 remote past kiüggiwän  
 remove 66 ~~hiä~~ k'iäb  
 remove 125 hiəng  
 remove 125 ~~siəm~~ siəm  
 remove 268 d'iat l'iat  
 remove 248 piəng  
 remove bark of tree 273 ngwät  
 remove corners; clip (coins) 49 ngwät ngwät  
 remove tears ~~xiä~~ xiäg  
 remove, clear 175 ~~hiä~~ d'iaq  
 remove, extract 142 p'wäd  
 renown, joy 26 ~~siə~~ ziaq  
 rent 24 niəm  
 repay 21 diəng  
 repay compliment dz'äk  
 repay; revenge 143 pög  
 repeat 49 ~~giwə~~ giwər  
 repeat liəngniəng  
 repeat 574 d'iuəng  
 repeat 574 d'iuəng  
 repeat 272 dziəp  
 repeat, accord with 272 dziəp  
 repeat, again 143 b'iög  
 repeat, repeated 244 hiəng  
 replace 19 d'ög  
 replete 163 ~~hiä~~ diär  
 reply 572 twäd  
 reply to felicitation 572 ts'iwäd  
 reply; conform, agree 249 iəng  
 report 59 iät  
 report, incriminate kək  
 report to superior 143 pög  
 repose, quiet dz'iök  
 represent, take place of, have value of 506 d'iaq  
 repress 484 iwäd  
 reprimand 295 hiəng

reprove, reprehend *g'ian*  
 reprove, reprimand *k'ian*  
 reprove, warn **171** *d'iang*  
 repulsive *siengsog*  
 request **659** *ts'ienŋ*  
 resemble **122** *hiə hiag*  
 resemble **172** *diəg*  
 resemble **407** *ziəg*  
 resemble **179** *dziəg dziəb*  
 resent **32** *dz'ial*  
 resent **142** *p'iwat*  
 resent, dislike *siək*  
 resentful *k'wāng*  
 resentful; sad **65** *χwān*  
 resentful; some say lazy *liər*  
 reserved *ngio*  
 reserved, cautious *kiwan*  
 reserved, cautious **45** *kiwan*  
 resew seam, mend clothing **47** *kiapniap*  
 residence **297** *həg kad*  
 resist **249** *'iang*  
 resist, hit back **94** *klāk*  
 resist, oppose **94** *ngāk ngāg*  
 resolute *sām*  
 resounding **601** *g'weng*  
 respect *kiang*  
 respect *'ien*  
 respect; attentive **182** *kiəng*  
 respectful **182** *kiweng*  
 respectful **171** *'ieng*  
 respectful **657** *ts'io̯k*  
 respectful *dīar*  
 respectful *d'ung*  
 respectful *'u*  
 respectful demeanor *dz'əbsiək*  
 respectful, fearful *g'iuŋkiung*  
 respectful, intimidated *siər*  
 respectful, passive *'iər*  
 respectful, reverent *k'lāk*  
 respectful? (other readings) **301** *kiung-kiung*  
 respite **297** *g'əg*  
 respond to toast **190** *dz'āk*  
 respond, answer **563** *təp*  
 respond, rebuff; backchat *diəg*  
 responding chant **94** *ngiung*  
 response to query **94** *dziung*  
 responsible for **104** *mliung*  
 responsible for behavior of **104** *miəksiəg*  
 rest **297** *ko*  
 rest *k'iad*  
 rest **297** *k'iad k'iat*  
 rest *siər-d'iar*  
 rest call? quitting time shout? **86** *g'ōg*  
 rest overnight **268** *siwad*  
 rest to hope for, be attached to **44** *χiad χied*  
 rest, be idle **297** *kəg*  
 rest, relax, be at ease **68** *χiabχ'ə χiabχ'əb*  
 rest; cease **68** *χiabχ'ə*  
 rest? cease? *liap*  
 restless **553** *'oŋ*  
 restraining device for prisoners **70** *kā*  
 restricted to house as punishment *ko*  
 retainer, hanger-on supported by patron  
*d'io̯klāk*

retarded **373** *'iengmieng*  
 retinue of hangers-on *mwəng'ā*  
 retire **290** *həg gləg*  
 retract feet & take off **26** *lsung*  
 retribution **55** *g'io̯g gl'io̯g*  
 return **49** *kiwər*  
 return **49** *g'wər*  
 return *piwān*  
 return **139** *piwān*  
 return *'iər?*  
 return; restore; replicate **143** *b'io̯k*  
 revere **578** *liər*  
 revere **578** *liəd*  
 revere, respect *g'ier*  
 revere, respect *g'ieŋ g'iar*  
 reverend *giək-giək*  
 revile *g'iuŋdziumg*  
 revile **96** *l'iet*  
 revile *d'u*  
 revile **136** *mā māg*  
 revile others **175** *hiə ts'iwār*  
 revile, defame *liəg*  
 revolve, turn; longitudinal **49** *giwən*  
 reward **26** *siəng*  
 reward for toil **205** *həg gləg*  
 reward, bribe **205** *glāg*  
 rheumatism? sko long-lasting illness *kodz'iat*  
 rheumy-eyed **4** *liə liār*  
 rheumy-eyed **4** *liəŋ liār*  
 rhizome **140** *lək*  
 rhyme **49** *giwən*  
 rib cage, sheep skeleton **434** *h'əng k'liŋg*  
 rib meat **192** *liwat*  
 ribbon or silk band *diəg*  
 ribbon or tassel **82** *kwad*  
 ribs **47** *χiəp*  
 ribs? **390** *lək*  
 rice *g'iam*  
 rice *pian*  
 rice *b'āg*  
 rice *b'āg*  
 rice chaff **486** *swat*  
 rice non-glutinous *kāng*  
 rice non-glutinous *sian*  
 rice not glutinous *gliam*  
 rice w/dark stalk, non-glutinous *p'iwər*  
 rice w/dark stalk, non-glutinous *b'iwər*  
 rice, glutinous *'o d'o*  
 rice, glutinous rice suitable for brewing **13** *nwār*  
 rice; rice paddy **189** *d'ōg*  
 rich **252** *piūg*  
 rich *'iwənšiwən*  
 rich & full flow **101** *miər miər*  
 rich (sc earth) *b'iwən*  
 rich broth **224** *d'iam*  
 rich grease **349** *'ük*  
 rich growth, abundant **244** *hiang*  
 rich people *sopiung*  
 rich vegetation **560** *kiad*  
 rich, ample, fine *nār*  
 rich, plentiful *d'wān*  
 rich, lavish **246** *liwən*  
 richly flowing **101** *mian*  
 richly ornamented *giwən*

rickshaw *g'lāk*  
 ride **47** *g'ieb*  
 ride **26** *d'iang*  
 ride bareback *dz'an*  
 ride horseback **133** *p'ian*  
 rider **47** *g'ieb*  
 ridge of shield **48** *ngwə ngab*  
 ridgepole **26** *tung*  
 ridicule *kiən*  
 ridiculous **127** *siog*  
 riding good horse—galloping? couring?  
*k'ud'io̯k*  
 right *'ad*  
 right angle; square, upright **319** *gliamngiu*  
 right away, suddenly *k'əp*  
 right principle **114** *ngia*  
 right, correct *giwər*  
 right, proper **164** *lāng*  
 right-hand; assistant **78** *g'ieŋ diab*  
 rigorous, cruel? **229** *k'ək*  
 rim of bell **49** *giwər giwār*  
 rim of eye **448** *ngəg*  
 rim of pot **141** *piandiwən*  
 rim of saddle? **49** *ngiwāt*  
 rim of tortoise shell **621** *hiam*  
 rim shot on drum *ts'ap*  
 ring *kiwan*  
 ring *niəng niang*  
 ring **354** *siəg siəb*  
 ring in nose **49** *kiwan*  
 ring; to encircle **49** *g'wan*  
 ringing *g'weng*  
 rings, circles in general **46** *h'ə k'üg*  
 ring-shaped jade belt ornament *giwən giwən*  
 rinse mouth w/ wine *dīan*  
 rip open **154** *tāk*  
 ripe; cooked; processed, finished, thoroughly  
 done **221** *diək*  
 ripple **200** *lian*  
 ripples **200** *liwən*  
 rise **69** *h'əng k'ier*  
 rise **26** *siəm*  
 rise *siük*  
 rise high **630** *sian*  
 rise high **630** *ts'ian*  
 rise up lightly **399** *χian*  
 rise up lightly **399** *χian*  
 rise up, sport about **295** *niəg*  
 rise, raise **251** *d'ien d'ien*  
 rise; raise **26** *χiang*  
 rise; raise **26** *siəng*  
 rise; raise **26** *diang*  
 rising abruptly **529** *dz'iapngiəp*  
 rising flood *liək*  
 rising high *liog*  
 rising slope **26** *təng*  
 rite to expel evil spooks **125** *hiang*  
 ritual sacrifice **17** *tsiad*  
 river *k'wār*  
 river *gliəgg'əg*  
 river *g'ā*  
 river *g'ied*  
 river *liək*  
 river *swā*

- river *'ieng*  
 river (name?) 434 *kòg*  
 river bank *kân*  
 river bank 552 *ʔə nâg*  
 river bank 448 *ngəg ngad*  
 river bank 626 *ləm*  
 river bank *siəg*  
 river bank 78 *dz'iaŋ dz'iaŋ*  
 river bank 141 *p'wân*  
 river bank 552 *p'wəŋ p'âg*  
 river bank 141 *b'iwən*  
 river bank 141 *miər*  
 river bank; brink *b'ien*  
 river bed 209 *tsiang*  
 river goes underground 95 ~~hə~~ *bliär*  
 river; water 25 *siwər*  
 river? water? *läng*  
 river's edge 72 *gliam*  
 rivulets crisscrossing *l'əng*  
 road 434 *kəng*  
 road 434 *käng*  
 road 100 *g'läg läg*  
 road *g'iaŋksəm*  
 road 239 *g'iwəg*  
 road *d'iwəgd'ög*  
 road 20 *d'ög*  
 road 20 *d'äg*  
 road 390 *lieng*  
 road *dz'iaŋg'ä*  
 road *b'ioŋkd'ög*  
 road below city wall *g'og*  
 road leading up an incline to building 26  
*längd'ög*  
 road six-lane blvd (dial) *tsiang*  
 road to gate in pass 25 *l'wäd*  
 road to grave mound *dian*  
 road to sacr to spirits *d'iang*  
 road, path, way, art 25 *d'iwət*  
 road; (unpaved?) path 20 ~~hə~~ *d'äg*  
 roam around 142 *b'wər-g'wər*  
 roam; wander; tour, travel 189 *diög*  
 roast *tsəng*  
 roast 259 *diang*  
 roast meat 609 *liog*  
 roast meat 142 *p'iwən-p'iwən*  
 roast; broil 259 *liäk*  
 roast; burn 142 *b'iwän*  
 roasting frame sko torture machine 194 *b'ögkläk*  
 roasting iron 24 *ts'iap*  
 roasting meat 46 *g'əm?/g'əm:*  
 roasting spit 311 *ts'än*  
 rob, hold-up 229 *p'ioŋ*  
 robe *ngiad*  
 robe *tian*  
 robe *twän*  
 robe *l'wän*  
 robe stuffed w/silk floss /*kien:*  
 robust 255 *g'iat kiät*  
 robust *b'iet*  
 robust, in prime of life 42 *tsiang*  
 rocky 72 *k'əm k'əm*  
 rocky hill (name?) 58 *ngwər*  
 rocky shoal, rocky islet; □ rocky desert 473 *ts'iek*  
 rod ~~hə~~ *peg*  
 rod, stalk 171 *d'ieŋg*  
 rod, stick 343 *kän*  
 rod, stick 204 *p'uk*  
 roe *niäg niük*  
 roll 49 *kiwan*  
 roll & wrap up 400 *d'iwän*  
 roll around *d'iar-g'wər*  
 roll around 49 *'iar*  
 roll around loose 49 *ngwänlwän*  
 roll around, roam around 514 *b'ian-dziwan*  
 roll eyes, look angry 182 *giap*  
 roll on endlessly *g'wən-g'wən*  
 roll over 400 *lian*  
 roll over 400 *lian*  
 roll over? 18 *täng*  
 roll the eyes; glare (dial) 577 *d'ung*  
 roll up, tuck in 270 *tsəng*  
 rolling appearance of mountains 137 *liəng-*  
*dz'iaŋg*  
 rolling stones 49 *k'wən-lwən*  
 roof 26 *diän*  
 roof 26 *liən*  
 roof *ts'äg?*  
 roof 328 *'uk*  
 roof ("shady & deep") 231 *'iəmsiəm*  
 roof above gate; exterior door in upper story 377  
*d'äp*  
 roof beam? 107 *miwəng miwəng*  
 roof corners *nök*  
 roof crooked? use this *tsien*  
 roof frame *d'əm*  
 roof frame? 528 *ngiäm*  
 roof framing *tsiet*  
 roof noise 338 *g'əp ləp*  
 roof part *liwät*  
 roof side *k'iwəng*  
 roof tile *g'wän*  
 roof top flat 7 ~~hə~~ *päg*  
 roofs *niən*  
 roofspout; eaves 189 *liög bliög*  
 roof-tile? 189 *liög liab*  
 rooftree of roof w/ceiling 491 *'ien*  
 rooftree, ridgepole 72 *liəm*  
 room *l'ät*  
 room *l'ieŋg?*  
 room at side of gate 47 *käp*  
 room deep *gliəm*  
 room? *kär*  
 rooms for women *g'ukiöŋg*  
 roost, lie still *siər*  
 root *liək*  
 root of 100-yr-old pine, said to confer  
 immortality *b'iiüklieng*  
 root of feather 290 *g'u*  
 root of feather 217 *g'lək*  
 root of lotus *ngu*  
 root of lotus *miət*  
 root w/ nose 442 *g'wəd*  
 root, base 296 *liər*  
 root; trunk 343 *kən*  
 roots grass roots 290 *kəg*  
 roots entangled 178 *liän*  
 roots of plants, bamboo rhizomes 290 *g'ög*  
 roots of tree *d'o*  
 rope 195 *kəng*  
 rope 45 *χiekg'ien*  
 rope 192 *siwan*  
 rope *d'ieg*  
 rope 20 *d'ög*  
 rope 192 ~~hə~~ *d'ien*  
 rope 170 ~~hə~~ *liär*  
 rope 192 *liwər*  
 rope 496 *dz'äk*  
 rope 490 *piwät*  
 rope 327 *miwän*  
 rope of plaited wood 327 *miat*  
 rope three-strand rope) 45 ~~χmiwəp~~ *χiwər*  
 rope used aboard boats 192 *liwät*  
 rope, tether 639 *liəp*  
 rope; to tie 195 *kəm*  
 rot 115 *d'iaŋg*  
 rot, go bad, become ineffective 229 ~~hə~~ *b'ög*  
 rot, stink of decay (sc roof timbers) 679 *ziög*  
 rotate wrist *χwäk*  
 rotten ~~hə~~ *niäg*  
 rotten 236 ~~hə~~ *b'iwug*  
 rotten *b'iwəwad*  
 rotten jade *giüg*  
 rotten jade 309 *siök*  
 rotten, spoiled 336 *'ied*  
 rotten, stinking 369 *'ät*  
 rotten, withered 309 *χiög χliög*  
 rotten; to rot *glän*  
 rotten? ~~hə~~ *liäb*  
 rough 600 ~~hə~~ *ts'iwär*  
 rough ground *ngög*  
 rough ground *ngög*  
 rough plank as just cut from log 341 *dz'iam*  
 rough skin? chapping? blisters? chilblains? 263  
*ts'iak*  
 rough stone 311 *tswät*  
 rough, pointed, brusque 426 *l'wət*  
 round 400 ~~hə~~ *diwan*  
 round *g'wän*  
 round *ngwän*  
 round 561 *l'əg*  
 round 400 *d'wänblwän*  
 round (dial) 400 *d'wän*  
 round basket 191 ~~hə~~ *kiwag*  
 round basket *piwər*  
 round basket holds grain 400 *diwär*  
 round cover 262 *d'ung*  
 round granary 49 *k'iwən*  
 round of drinks *gləm*  
 round off, chamfer 49 *ngwän*  
 round pen or corral 49 *kiwən*  
 round straw sitting-mat *d'u*  
 round table, dinner table 400 *dz'iwän*  
 row of pantomime (!) 4 *diət*  
 royal domain 279 *g'iar*  
 royal domain 49 *g'wan*  
 royal minister 6 *k'iaŋgdz'i*  
 royal officer *l'äd'iwəd*  
 royal officer *nwədsliəg*  
 royal officer in Ch'u *liöŋgd'iaŋgdz'ieŋ*  
 royal robe *kwən*  
 royal title in Ch'u *käpŋog*  
 royal title in Ch'u *niäkŋog*

- royal title in Ch'u *siogngog*  
royal title in Ch'u *tsiangngog*  
royal we) *kwâniên*  
rub 145 *kian*  
rub 108 ~~ts'â~~ *ts'âg*  
rub 644 *mwâr*  
rub 103 *liên*  
rub 375 *mwâd*  
rub off (eg w/pumice in bath) 108 *ts'iang*  
rub, brush 311 *dziwâdswâl*  
rub, grind, polish 'ôg  
rub, knock 311 *ts'iet*  
rub, polish 108 *diang*  
rub, polish 108 ~~ts'wâ~~ *ts'wâg*  
rub, polish 509 *lung*  
rub, rub out 375 ~~mwâ~~ *mwâr*  
rub, scrape 472 *niwân*  
rub, scrape 311 *lswan*  
rub, scrub, polish 273 *k'erner*  
rubbing together *ngiad*  
rubble 375 *mwât*  
rube, hick (dial) *dz'ang*  
rube, hick (dial) 7 *b'âk*  
rudder 431 *d'â*  
rudder; stern 377 *sôg*  
rude, careless 392 *ngân*  
rude, crude ("crooked"?) 57 *wâr*  
rude, rustic, ignorant 559 ~~k'umug~~ *k'ugmug*  
rude, undisciplined 22 *d'ield'âng*  
rudely bumping into people 17 *liettâp*  
rug or blanket? *d'iwân*  
rug, cloth mat 26 *f'âm*  
rugged, contorted (of rocks, cliffs etc) 58 *g'ia*  
ruinous, dilapidated 58 ~~kwâ~~ *kiwâr*  
rule 93 ~~kiwân~~ *kiun*  
rule as king *giwang*  
rule as senior lord 332 *pâg*  
rule, law 496 *sâk*  
rule, law, custom 165 *djar/i*  
rule, principle 176 *tsâk*  
rule, regulate 107 *b'iek*  
ruler 89 *kung*  
ruler 93 ~~kiwân~~ *kiun*  
ruler 89 *g'u*  
ruler 78 *liukiwân*  
ruler self-reference *piügkuk*  
ruler, prince 332 *piëk*  
rules 49 ~~kiwâr~~ *kiwêg*  
rumpled (sc clothing) 272 ~~tsiâr~~ *tsiab*  
run *glôg*  
run *g'âr*  
run *g'io*  
run 166 *tiapsiap*  
run *tsân*  
run 166 *tsiông*  
run 529 *ts'ab*  
run 166 *ts'iang*  
run 166 *ts'ióg*  
run 242 ~~ts'ian~~ *d'liap*  
run aground 552 *pâk*  
run aground on sand 448 *k'âd*  
run ahead, precede 125 *niâk*  
run down w/vehicle 192 ~~ts'ingliok~~ *liênliëk*  
run fast 529 *liam*  
run fast 529 *dz'âp*  
run fast (sc horse) *diëtsiuk*  
run fast (sc horse) *d'uk*  
run fast (sc horse) *pwât*  
run fast (sc horse) *pwansiwên*  
run forward 142 *p'wâd*  
run in all directions, scatter 400 *dz'ân*  
run into brush (sc animal) 680 *l'iwân*  
run into, offend 592 *b'iwâm*  
run like crazy 373 *kiwang*  
run off & be lost (sc water) *sângiwât*  
run respectfully; scurry about *kiwang*  
run w/tail up *g'ian*  
run, flee *diog*  
run, flee, elope; run to, flee to 142 *pwân*  
run, squat *ts'iwân*  
run; hide (dial) *tân*  
run; run toward 529 ~~ts'eb~~ *tsëb*  
run? *d'o?*  
rung of ladder 495 *tëk*  
running *niogdz'âp*  
running *piog-piog*  
running 377 *tsiâp*  
running fast 153 *luk-suk*  
running fast (source of PgE "chop-chop"?) 529  
*dz'âp-dz'âp*  
running fast (sc horses) *piög*  
running horses 142 *p'iwâr-p'iwâr*  
running in line *g'ung-d'ung*  
running nose 4 *siâd*  
running nose 289 *nông*  
running water 455 *kwât-kwât*  
running-hand calligraphy, fast writing 529 *dz'âp*  
runoff canal, drain 455 *kwâd*  
runoff canal, drain 455 *kwâd*  
runoff ditch 434 ~~glu~~ *glüg*  
runoff-irrigated, land well-watered by its  
situation *giân'ok*  
rush 343 *k'wed*  
rush *g'â*  
rush *f'iang*  
rush 148 *ts'iang*  
rush *d'æg*  
rush 314 *dz'wëk*  
rush against 167 *f'iang*  
rush against stones or tiles (sc water) 105 *ts'iang*  
rush forward? *pwân'âng*  
rush or reed *d'o d'â*  
rush out *d'âng*  
rush out & bite somebody 25 *ts'wâl*  
rush past, take by rush 32 *diët d'iet*  
rush sprouts? *f'âm*  
rush used for mats *liên*  
rush, as water *xiung*  
rush, as water *xiungdiung*  
rush, reed; southernwood *d'iek*  
rush, rushing 593 *piög p'iwëb*  
rush, sedge *kâ*  
rush, sedge *kliam*  
rush; to behave rashly 167 *f'iang*  
rushes & reeds 142 *p'iad-p'iad*  
rushes for matmaking 289 *niök*  
rushing water *f'wân*  
rushing water *mwângdziang*  
rust on iron 309 *siögsiög*  
rust on iron 309 *siöglu*  
rust, corrosion 309 *siög*  
rustic 559 *k'ügmug*  
rustic, lubberly; to despise, reject 248 *piög*  
rustic, rube, hayseed *diânhiên*  
rustic, rude *kwäng*  
rustling of weeds *sâp*  
rutted road 20 *diâk*  
sack 561 *nâng*  
sack, bag, bellows 561 *f'âk*  
sacr table *kiwad*  
sacred field *dz'ïäk*  
sacrifice *ko*  
sacrifice *kwâd g'wâd*  
sacrifice *giwëng*  
sacrifice *diök*  
sacrifice *d'iam*  
sacrifice *lâp*  
sacrifice *liwâd*  
sacrifice *liwâd*  
sacrifice *dz'äg*  
sacrifice 'ien  
sacrifice at eo mourning *d'âm*  
sacrifice in 2 or 8 month *gliu glu*  
sacrifice of boiled meat 259 *dziâm*  
sacrifice on day after *diông*  
sacrifice to horse gods *pâk*  
sacrificial animal 58 *xiâ*  
sacrificial animal 151 *sëng*  
sacrificial cow *g'wângngiüg*  
sacrificial grain *tsiâr*  
sacrificial grain 17 *tsiâr*  
sacrificial grain → provisions *sio*  
sacrificial libation 54 *siwad*  
sacrificial meat *diân*  
sacrificial meat & wine 370 *dz'äg*  
sacrificial odes 94 *dziung*  
sacrificial table 64 *giâr*  
sacrificial vessel 21 *tông*  
sacrificial vessel *liân*  
sacrificial vessels (as class) *piand'u*  
sad ~~giwân~~ *diwân*  
sad ~~gliang~~ *liang*  
sad *g'wân*  
sad *liwâl*  
sad 510 ~~tsiög~~ *tsiög tsiab-tsiab*  
sad 278 *ts'iam*  
sad 61 *ïök*  
sad 61 *ïük*  
sad *ïög*  
sad heart 167 *f'ióng-f'ióng*  
sad heart 96 ~~liat-liat~~ *dliat-dliat*  
sad, disappointed *p'iwâr*  
sad, hurt, downhearted 167 *liök*  
sad, hurt, downhearted 167 *tiog*  
sad; sincere *giân*  
saddle 193 *ân*  
saddle blanket *tsiân*  
saddle blanket *dz'âm*  
saddle blanket decoration? 47 *ngiäp*  
saddle flaps 377 *diapsiap*  
saddle ornament *f'iap*  
saddle pad decoration *niung*

- saddle-pad 56 *tsian*  
safe, secure 193 *'ian*  
sage 26 *siəng*  
sail 26 *süng*  
sail 252 *b'iwäm*  
sail horizontal rope—brace? sheet? 496 *sög*  
sail not hoisted 40 *g'öng*  
salary *liəgluk*  
sale price *g'wər*  
saliva 642 *dziän*  
salt 421 ~~həm~~ *kləm*  
salt 421 *qiam*  
salt 421 *ngliäm*  
salt 421 *liəng*  
salt 421 ~~hə~~ *gläb*  
salt & iron—government monopolies *qiam/viet*  
salt & water well mixed 421 *k'siam?*  
salt (“cake-salt”) 358 *d'äg?/iäm*  
salt as product? or salt-making as industry?  
*kogiam*  
salt fish, brine-pickled fish *'iam*  
salt marsh 421 *käng*  
salt, salty 555 *dz'ä*  
salted meat *pä*  
salt-making pond (dial) 421 ~~hə~~ *kläb*  
salty 421 ~~g'əm~~ *g'lem*  
salty pickle 362 *l'iwat*  
salty soil 367 *l'iak*  
salty soil 18 *l'iaklo*  
salty soil 367 *siäk*  
salty soil 18 *siäklo*  
salty taste 421 *kəm*  
same *g'wän*  
same *liänpiwän*  
same *liänp'iwän*  
same *'iam*  
sand 486 ~~sə~~ *sar*  
sand *lo*  
sand dune 500 ~~hə~~ *'ug*  
sand dunes 21 *liäng*  
sand dunes *liəgdia*  
sandal 85 *g'iaək?/g'ivək*  
sandal *ngängkük*  
sandal *l'wär*  
sandal 377 ~~liər~~ *liəb*  
sandal 377 ~~siəg~~ *liəb*  
sandal *piək*  
sandals 554 ~~kläb~~ *kläb*  
sandals 377 ~~dziäb~~ *dziäb*  
sandals 377 ~~dziäb~~ *dziäb*  
sandalwood *dz'am*  
sandbar *d'än*  
sandy desert 107 *samäk*  
sandy soil 631 *l's'iam*  
sash *siən*  
sash 377 *siam*  
sash ornament *d'iar*  
sash string, belt cord 66 *g'iam*  
sash, belt 14 *läd*  
sash? *kung*  
satchel *d'iet*  
sated 331 *'ang*  
sated *'u k'iu*  
sated (with) *diäk*
- satiated 331 *'iam*  
satiated 331 ~~hə~~ *'iäb*  
satiated 331 ~~iwäg~~ *'iäb*  
satiated 331 ~~hiäg~~ *kiäb*  
satin *sa*  
saturize *siwəd swəd*  
satisfied *k'iap-k'iap*  
satisfied *k'lwär*  
satisfied 208 *d'iu*  
satisfied 331 *'iäm*  
satisfied, at ease *xiög*  
satisfied, tranquil *'iäk*  
satisfy oneself *l'ieäng*  
sauce *d'äg*  
sauce of rotten grain *gläk*  
sauce or soup? *g'iang*  
sauce? *d'u*  
saunter & skip along 514 *b'wäsä*  
saunter about *ngog*  
saunter about *siögdiög*  
saunter around ~~siängziäng~~ *niängziäng*  
save; rescue 61 *kiög*  
savor, enjoy *xiäm*  
savory stuff, bait *kog?/käu*  
saw 470 *kiö*  
saw 470 *ngiu*  
say; quote *giwät*  
scab *sian*  
scab 263 *l's'uk*  
scabbard *niög*  
scabbard *sioäk*  
scabbard *siög*  
scabbard 543 *pieng*  
scales 178 *liän*  
scar 315 *g'iwäg*  
scar 273 *g'an*  
scare 48 *xiäk*  
scared *xiäp*  
scared 201 *xiwäk*  
scared *ngäk*  
scared *l'iang*  
scared *siäk*  
scared look 142 *xiwəd xiwəd*  
scares people *niəp*  
scarf, kerchief 316 ~~piög~~ *piwər*  
scars 11 *p'wänd'ä*  
scatter around 248 ~~p'wəpwan~~ *p'ägppwan*  
scatter by hand *diam*  
scatter seed by hand 142 *pwällät*  
scatter, broadcast 167 ~~tuwug~~ *tugsug*  
scepter 114 *kieg*  
scepter 114 ~~hiwäg~~ *kiwər*  
scepter *lungf'äg*  
school 36 *dziäng*  
school 36 ~~dziä~~ *dziäng*  
schoolboy 36 ~~dziä~~ *dziängsiäg*  
schools & schooling?? ~~dziängd'ziö~~ *dziängd'ziäng*  
scold *twät*  
scold *d'iar liär*  
scold; to cheat 175 *liäk*  
scold? 175 *l'sätluk?*  
scoop 682 *lä läb*  
scoop grain from mortar *kiwän*  
scoop grain from mortar 28 *diög diög*
- scoop out, scrape out 337 *'wät*  
scoop up w/ hand 337 *'wät*  
scoop up water 337 *'wät*  
scoop up? 78 ~~liög?~~ *liäb*  
scorch *sieng*  
scorch 341 ~~hiög~~ *tsiəb*  
scorch? blister? roasted meat 'u  
scorn 127 *siögngog*  
scrape 273 *kät*  
scrape 273 *kwet*  
scrape 273 ~~k'ä~~ *k'äd*  
scrape 311 *swat*  
scrape 311 *l'siät*  
scrape *p'ieg*  
scrape *liän*  
scrape & make smaller *liung*  
scrape clean 273 *kälkwät?*  
scrape clean 273 *k'lwär*  
scrape clean, brush off 311 *siwät*  
scrape skin lesions 441 *d'än*  
scrape, grind 459 *lät*  
scrape, pare, cut out 150 *sioäk*  
scrape, polish 273 *kwat*  
scrape, scratch 273 *k'wät*  
scrape, scratch 341 ~~tsög~~ *tsab*  
scratch 337 *giwät*  
scratch 24 ~~sög~~ *səb*  
scratch *d'ieäk*  
scratch, scrape 273 *g'at*  
scrawny *k'əmləm*  
scrawny *g'iwö*  
scrawny 473 *dz'ieäk*  
scrawny, weak 268 ~~liwä~~ *liwä*  
scrawny, weak ~~liwä~~ *liwä*  
scrawny? 319 *g'ioäg*  
scree 458 *g'iar*  
screen 164 *l'iam*  
screen *liär*  
screen *piwät*  
screen 590 *'iwəd 'iwə*  
screen 590 *'wäd*  
screen off, shade *d'iad*  
screen ornamented w/axes 590 *'iar*  
screen used inside room 543 *b'ienngpiäm*  
screen, to conceal 590 *'äd*  
screen, wall 543 *b'ienng*  
screen, wall; room, house ~~lung~~ *glung*  
screen; mat? 229 *b'äg p'äg*  
screens of carriage *piwät*  
screw up face in rejection 11 *b'ienntsiäk*  
scribe *diängsiängsiäg*  
scribe 390 *slieg*  
scribe-assistant? amanuensis? *l'säslieg*  
script notches 273 *k'iad*  
scrutinize *g'ek*  
scrutinize *p'iwung*  
scurry around busily 514 *p'iat'siat*  
scum on liquids 252 *p'uk*  
scut *twät*  
SE corner of house ~~iwäg~~ *'iäb*  
seal of office 179 ~~niär~~ *niär*  
seal, stamp 317 *'ap*  
seal, stamp *liän-*  
seam 384 *kläk*

seam **272** ~~tsiä~~ *tsiab*  
 seam *d'ian*  
 seam **133** *b'itung*  
 seam in back of coat **616** *tök*  
 seam split **154** *d'an*  
 seam? *sög*  
 seams of clothing *ts'wäd*  
 seams of clothing *ts'wäd*  
 search *gliang*  
 search **151** ~~siög~~ *siüg*  
 seashell *g'äng*  
 season, to flavor **29** *l'nio*  
 seasonal hunt **608** ~~siög~~ *liab*  
 seasoning soup **142** *piwän*  
 seasonings, spices **320** ~~g'wät~~ *g'äb*  
 seat of trousers; flap of skirt; lapel flap **172** ~~diög~~ *diög*  
 second marriage **94** ~~kw~~ *küg*  
 secondary wife **322** ~~siu~~ *siug*  
 secondary wife **2** *d'iar*  
 secrecy **74** *äm*  
 secret **8** *piäd*  
 secret knowledge **580** *l'jad*  
 secretly **267** *dz'iem*  
 secretly inspect **71** *k'än*  
 section of bell *dziwäd*  
 section, department (Han) **229** *b'äg*  
 secure *sök*  
 secure **335** *d'äm*  
 secure **649** *d'iap*  
 secure *dz'ung*  
 secure, at ease **193** *'än*  
 sedate (?) *xiög-xiög*  
 sedge *g'wän*  
 seduce **172** *d'iog*  
 seduce, adultery *liäng*  
 seductive, inveigling *l'ian*  
 see **41** *kian*  
 see *kiog liog*  
 see **12** ~~h~~ *läg*  
 see in detail ~~ham~~ *gliam*  
 see, look at *d'ieg*  
 see, observe; have audience **12** *d'ök*  
 see; be seen *kian*  
 seed grain doesn't sprout *ngä*  
 seed grain? *d'äng*  
 seed pod ("enclosing leaf"?) **47** *kiapiäng*  
 seed; kind of grain **105** *liung*  
 seeds *kän*  
 seeds (of melon) *sär*  
 seeds in lotus **172** *tiok*  
 seeds in melon? **11** *b'wän*  
 seeds of lotus *tiok*  
 seed-spreader, broadcasting utensil? **189** *log*  
 seek **48** *g'ög*  
 seek **151** *säk*  
 seek **104** *miek*  
 seek, go in search of **71** *kän*  
 seem, resemble **157** *piwang*  
 seethe, fester **142** *giwädj'wäk*  
 segment **342** *d'wän*  
 segment of bamboo **48** *'ög*  
 segment of grain stalk **27** *d'ung*  
 segment; slice of spiced jerky **342** *twän*

seize **48** *k'äk*  
 seize **48** *k'iwak*  
 seize **639** *liab*  
 seize *b'ian*  
 seize **131** ~~b'wät~~ *bl'äg*  
 seize **82** *wän*  
 seize, arrest **48** ~~kiu~~ *kiab*  
 seize, catch, capture **131** ~~piu~~ *piug*  
 seize, grasp **78** *liab*  
 select **48** ~~kiu~~ *kiag*  
 select *klän*  
 select **28** *liäk*  
 select **197** *siwan*  
 select **270** *ts'ied*  
 select *'iwan*  
 select */lieu*  
 select? **197** *dz'iwan*  
 selected for sacrifice **151** *siäk*  
 self **80** ~~kiu~~ *kiär*  
 self **80** ~~kiu~~ *kiär*  
 self **23** *dz'iab*  
 self; the body **242** ~~kiu~~ *kiöng*  
 self-contained *'ian*  
 selfish, greedy **1** *'iad?*  
 sell **28** *d'ög*  
 sell *diök*  
 sell **28** *diök*  
 sell **371** *mwät*  
 sell **371** *mwär*  
 sell at profit */d'äm-*  
 sell grain **28** *l'iog*  
 sell, offer for sale *lieng*  
 semblance **114** *ngia*  
 semblance, similarity *siogdziog*  
 semi-pr stone *kap*  
 semi-pr stone *kän*  
 semi-pr stone *käm*  
 semi-pr stone *ku*  
 semi-pr stone *kwän*  
 semi-pr stone *kwänngo*  
 semi-pr stone *k'ä*  
 semi-pr stone *k'ämpwädlä*  
 semi-pr stone *k'äg*  
 semi-pr stone *giwäg*  
 semi-pr stone *gläm*  
 semi-pr stone *g'ia*  
 semi-pr stone *si'en*  
 semi-pr stone *g'io*  
 semi-pr stone *g'iwän*  
 semi-pr stone *g'iwäng*  
 semi-pr stone *ngiän*  
 semi-pr stone *liwan*  
 semi-pr stone *l'äg'io*  
 semi-pr stone *hiög*  
 semi-pr stone *län*  
 semi-pr stone *läng*  
 semi-pr stone *lo*  
 semi-pr stone *l'iwän*  
 semi-pr stone *si'en*  
 semi-pr stone *ts'ök*  
 semi-pr stone *ts'wär*  
 semi-pr stone *diäng*  
 semi-pr stone *diög*  
 semi-pr stone *diu*

semi-pr stone *diwär*  
 semi-pr stone *d'äng*  
 semi-pr stone *tök*  
 semi-pr stone *dziäm*  
 semi-pr stone *dz'ien*  
 semi-pr stone *piwän*  
 semi-pr stone *b'iwö*  
 semi-pr stone *miän*  
 semi-pr stone *miwo*  
 semi-pr stone *'ien*  
 semi-pr stone *'o*  
 semi-pr stone *'ök*  
 semi-pr stone *'iengkän*  
 semi-pr stone inf to jade *g'ian*  
 semi-pr stone inf to nephrite *siän*  
 semi-pr stone inf to nephrite *pung*  
 semi-pr stone; ko gem or bauble *diäng*  
 semi-pr stone; stone ornament on sword *l'ög*  
 semiprecious stones *gläm*  
 semi-pr stone **590** *'iar*  
 send *k'ian*  
 send by boat **153** *dz'ög*  
 send out; go out **25** *l'iwät*  
 send up new shoots *liwäg*  
 senile **107** *mäng*  
 senior guardian? sko office *l'äd'siög*  
 senior lord **332** *päk*  
 senior scribe court official *l'äd'sliäg*  
 senior tutor, an official position in noble household *l'äd'piwo*  
 senior tutor? *l'äd'siär*  
 sentence **46** ~~kiu~~ *kiab*  
 separate **229** *k'wäg*  
 separate **95** *d'ia l'ia*  
 separate **11** *b'wän*  
 separate, take away **197** ~~kiu~~ *l'iad*  
 separated **273** *k'iat*  
 separated **95** *p'iar b'iar*  
 separated (dial) **11** *miwän*  
 sequence **143** *pög*  
 sequence, connected row **639** *ts'iap*  
 sequence, go through sequence **390** *liek*  
 serf? tenant farmer? **170** *liänngöng*  
 serrated, stepped *ts'ök*  
 serrated, stepped *ts'ök*  
 serried **460** *dz'wän-ngwän*  
 servant *kiwan'ien*  
 servant *di'usieg*  
 servant *di'en*  
 servant **78** ~~siög~~ *sieb*  
 servant ~~siög~~ *siebiäk*  
 servant **539** *d'äg d'äb*  
 servant *d'iek*  
 servant **7** *b'ök*  
 servant *'iam*  
 servant (?) **153** *dz'ög*  
 servant girl **57** *wär*  
 servant, groom **82** *kwän kwan*  
 servant, officer *g'wan*  
 servant, slave **21** *diäng*  
 servant; (Han) I, your servant **7** *b'uk b'ök*  
 servants *siög'd'o*  
 servant's self-reference (dial) *d'äng*  
 servants, lower ranks *diäng'ä*

- serve (sc food) **94** ~~ngiə~~ *ngiəg*  
 serve drinks (to) *šiəng*  
 serve, attend **78** ~~điəp~~ *điəp*  
 serve, follow *k'liam*  
 serve, follow **7** *b'uk*  
 serve, submit; subdue **7** *b'iük*  
 serve; attend *dz'iuŋg*  
 service **665** *k'iong*  
 service **376** ~~điək~~ *giwək*  
 servile, slave **7** *pôgd'iuŋg*  
 serving dish **46** ~~gliəb~~ *gliəb*  
 serving dish *dziərkwəŋg*  
 serving dish **316** ~~p'əə~~ *p'əg*  
 serving spoon; key **159** *điəg*  
 serving-spoon **159** ~~điə~~ *d'iəg*  
 sesame *l'iang*  
 sesame *šiəng*  
 sesame *d'əngg'wəŋg*  
 sesame seeds? *g'oma*  
 set aside **155** *l'iad*  
 set down, lay aside, do away with **18** *ts'äg*  
 set down, lay down **54** ~~k'iwär~~ *k'iwär*  
 set down, lay down **54** *är*  
 set forth, display *çiəm*  
 set forth, present *d'ien d'ieng*  
 set net **21** ~~ts'äg~~ *ts'äg*  
 set of 80 threads in weaving **26** *šiəng*  
 set out food for display **262** ~~đ'ü~~ *d'ü*  
 set out food, serve **17** ~~tsər~~ *tsər*  
 set seedlings w/o plowing **26** *tsung*  
 set time **44** ~~k'ier~~ *k'ier*  
 set up *k'äng*  
 set up **4** *šiət*  
 set up, plant **29** ~~điəb~~ *điəb*  
 set, furnish, apply **4** ~~šiər~~ *šiər*  
 set, group (horses, books, fields) *d'iəng*  
 settle **78** ~~liək~~ *liək*  
 settle **7** *māk*  
 settle, regulate **15** *d'ieng*  
 settle; be settled **15** *d'ieng*  
 seven *ts'iet*  
 seven cart officer *ts'ietziəd'ädpiwo*  
 sever **25** *ts'iwat*  
 severe abdominal cramp **57** ~~kliög~~ *kliög*  
 severe pustulence (smallpox?) **369** ~~kwer?~~ *k'wä*  
 sew *g'wan*  
 sew **639** *ts'iap*  
 sew *pəng*  
 sew **133** *b'iuŋg*  
 sew seam *g'äng*  
 sew seam **133** *b'ian*  
 sew, darn, patch clothing **25** *tiwat*  
 sew, embroider *d'iar*  
 shade *läd*  
 shade **231** *'iam*  
 shade of tree *çiög*  
 shade of trees *giwät*  
 shade, cover **590** *'iar*  
 shade, darkness **590** *'äd*  
 shade, dimness *glän*  
 shadow *dziəp*  
 shadow *'äng*  
 shadow of gnomon, showing sun's course **49**  
~~k'iwär~~ *k'iwär*  
 shadow, measure by shadow **432** ~~kliäng~~ *kliäng*  
 shaft of arrow **343** *kä kän*  
 shaggy, motley **107** *müŋg*  
 shake **142** ~~k'wäd~~ *k'wäd*  
 shake **86** *g'am*  
 shake **251** *liən?*/*ts'ien*  
 shake *d'äng*  
 shake *luk*  
 shake *lwär'äg*  
 shake **142** ~~p'wät~~ *p'wät*  
 shake head sc horse *p'wät*  
 shake off dust *d'ud'ä*  
 shake thing w/ the hand **197** *sän*  
 shake up, make active **167** ~~lugsug~~ *lugsug*  
 shake, brandish **377** ~~səb~~  
 shake, move **167** *d'io*  
 shake, shiver **313** *siung*  
 shake, shudder **251** *liən*  
 shake, twirl *d'iwän*  
 shake, vibrate **499** *d'äng*  
 shake, wave **142** ~~qiwər~~ *qiwər*  
 shake; winnow **142** ~~p'wät~~ *p'wät*  
 shaken, moved, endangered **521** *ngwät*  
 shaking & swaying **142** ~~k'iwerkät~~ *k'iwerkät*  
 shaking? *blim'ian liəm'ian*  
 shaky; uneasy *ngwät-ngwät*  
 shallow **684** *ts'ian*  
 shallow dz'o  
 shallow **684** *dz'ian*  
 shallow (sc vessels) *pianl'ieg*  
 shallow (sc water) *tswät*  
 shallow (water) **552** *māk*  
 shallow boat **173** *tög*  
 shallow bowl, basin **364** *b'wən*  
 shallow drinking-cup **26** *šiəng*  
 shallow grave *d'äd siəd*  
 shallow pool *d'ien*  
 shallow round basket (for broadcasting?) **642**  
*siwan*  
 shallow water ; run aground **248** *päk*  
 shallows near river bank **96** *liəd*  
 shaman *siəgmia*  
 shame **349** ~~kug~~ *kug*  
 shame **278** *l'ian*  
 shame **278** ~~liək~~ *l'iek*  
 shame **127** ~~siög~~ *siög*  
 shame **127** *mək*  
 shame (dial) ~~qiək~~ *qiək*  
 shame (dial) **8** *piəd*  
 shame, bad conscience *çiək*  
 shame, remorse? *tsiöktsiög*  
 shank bone of ox **388** *k'əng g'əng*  
 shanty, crude shelter *tän*  
 shape of mountains *diungtsiung*  
 shape? *d'ög'dian*  
 shard, brickbat **151** *šiəng*  
 share **11** *b'iwən*  
 share profits *siwät*  
 share, join **327** ~~miä~~ *miä*  
 shark **51** *kög*  
 sharp **620** *gliək*  
 sharp **596** *gliəm*  
 sharp *g'iwäd*  
 sharp **47** *g'lam*  
 sharp **620** *l'iang*  
 sharp **341** *l'iam*  
 sharp **341** *siam*  
 sharp **341** *tsiəm*  
 sharp **341** *ts'am*  
 sharp **341** *ts'iam*  
 sharp **95** *liəd*  
 sharp **341** *dz'am*  
 sharp **341** ~~dz'iwät~~ *dz'iwät*  
 sharp **341** ~~dz'iwät~~ *dz'iwät*  
 sharp **189** *šiög*  
 sharp **154** *ts'iolliəd*  
 sharp *miən*  
 sharp (of wind) *liög bliög*  
 sharp knife or shear for cutting hair? *kög*  
 sharp, to sharpen **486** *d'iwäd*  
 sharp; to scrape **311** *d'iel*  
 sharp-cutting **154** *ts'iek*  
 sharpen *ngiär*  
 sharpen **95** *liäd*  
 sharpen knife **596** *gläm*  
 sharpen knife *b'ieg*  
 sharp-pointed **341** *tsiam*  
 sharp-pointed **436** *miwäng*  
 shave **100** ~~lāk~~ *lāk*  
 shave head **273** *k'wən*  
 shave, slice thin *p'ian*  
 shave the head **311** *tswän*  
 sheaf of coarse grass *tsiwäl*  
 sheaf, bundle **17** *dz'iar tsiar*  
 sheaf, bundle; numerous **270** *tsung*  
 sheath or scabbard *togs'iet*  
 sheaves *dz'wän*  
 shed, shanty *d'oso*  
 shed? *l'iang*  
 sheen of jade **698** *liən*  
 sheep befouling each other *ts'an*  
 sheepy smell *çän*  
 sheepy smell **683** *šian*  
 shelf **469** *kläk*  
 shell *ngiuklieng*  
 shell of mollusc **229** ~~peq~~ *peq*  
 shell, long & narrow *tsək?*  
 shell; fontenelle **316** ~~p'ibkap~~ *p'ibkap*  
 shelter **49** ~~giwär~~ *giwär*  
 shelter **148** *dziäg*  
 shield *d'iwən*  
 shield *tsu*  
 shield *lo*  
 shield **8** *b'iwät*  
 shifting population? nomadic people? *g'ängkwək*  
 shilly-shally **664** ~~d'iwäg~~ *d'iwäg*  
 shin, shank **388** *g'ieng*  
 shinbone **343** *kän*  
 shinbone **343** *g'an*  
 shine **110** ~~çiər~~ *çiər*  
 shine **172** *diög*  
 shine, gleam *giəp giəp*  
 shine, shine on, melt **172** *diök*  
 shining white **172** *tiökliök*  
 shiny **172** *diög*  
 shiny, glossy **355** *üwänd'äk*  
 ship *läng*  
 ship **252** *b'äk*



ship 107 *mungd'ung*  
 ship to, send away 116 ~~šiu~~ *šiuŋ*  
 shirt 377 *šiam*  
 shirt? one-piece dress? 377 *sam*  
 shiver *šian*  
 shiver → respectful 137 ~~šiam~~ *šiam*  
 shock troops?? *šiwənkiek*  
 shoddy robe 561 ~~šiu~~ *šiuŋ*  
 shoe 47 ~~šiu~~ *kāplāb*  
 shoe 541 *šiwā*  
 shoe 85 *glu glū klū*  
 shoe 377 *səp*  
 shoemaker's last *šiwān*  
 shoot 596 ~~šiu~~ *ngāb*  
 shoot 175 *d'ūg*  
 shoot 142 *piət*  
 shoot arrow & line 154 *dīək*  
 shoot w/blowpipe 445 *tuət*  
 shoot, sprout 17 *d'iar*  
 shoots of bamboo 596 ~~šiu~~ *ngāb*  
 shoots of bamboo 25 *šiwən*  
 shoots of bamboo 26 *d'əg*  
 shoots of bamboo 26 *d'əg*  
 shoots of bamboo 531 *lāng*  
 shoots of bamboo *ziəg*  
 shore, riverbank *dīad*  
 short 342 *kiwāt*  
 short 57 ~~šiu~~ *k'er*  
 short *k'iwād* *šiwād*  
 short *ngieng*  
 short *tsiər*  
 short *dziwan*  
 short 342 *dz'wā*  
 short 135 *b'iegsiəg*  
 short 135 *b'iegsiər*  
 short 135 *b'ái:*  
 short & steep (sc mountain slope) *g'iwət* *mīwət*  
*g'iwət* *mīwət*  
 short ("bent over?") 57 *ār*  
 short (dial) 342 *tsiəwət*  
 short and ugly *χu*  
 short, stooped 135 *b'āg*  
 short; dog w/short tail *tiog*  
 short; shortcomings 342 *twān*  
 shortcut 171 *l'ieŋ*  
 short-cut 529 *dz'iap*  
 shoulder 383 *kian*  
 shoulder (of animal) 283 *pāk*  
 shoulder blade 283 *p'āk*  
 shoulder of animal *n'āu-*  
 shoulder seam? *'iwen*  
 shove away 125 *nāng*  
 shovel 140 *liəg*  
 show 71 *kwān*  
 show 4 *d'iar*  
 show off *šīək*  
 show teeth in laugh *g'iwān*  
 show way; tell of, explain 20 *d'əg*  
 show; feign, deceive 36 *ziang*  
 show/be shown by analogy 28 ~~šiu~~ *dīuŋ*  
 shown, be manifest 73 *g'ög*  
 shred sacrificial meat *l'wā swia*  
 shrew *tsiəŋg'iu*  
 shrewd *g'āt*

shrewd *ngiwan*  
 shrewd, canny (dial) 6 *liengliəd*  
 shriek *šieg*  
 shrill 234 *χög*  
 shrine for remote ancestors *l'ioŋ*  
 shrine for remote ancestors *tsəŋg'ioŋ*  
 shrink 150 *tsög*  
 shrivel (grain) 504 ~~χog~~ *mog*  
 shroud *šiwad*  
 shroud? *kian*  
 shrub *šwia*  
 shrub *b'iwodiung*  
 shrub *mīwənməg*  
 shrub *'wəb'wət*  
 shrub Ailanthus 407 *l'iuŋ*  
 shrub hibiscus 697 *šiwān*  
 shrub hibiscus 697 *mukkiān*  
 shrub Hibiscus rosa-sinensis 697 *liogg'iwən*  
 shrub hibiscus? 697 *šiwān*  
 shrub Ligustrum sp? 608 *ləp*  
 shrub Lycium chinense *k'ieŋ*  
 shrub Osmanthus fragrans *muksiər*  
 shrub rattan palm, *Rhapis humilis* *tsungliək*  
 shrub thorn bush of Wu region 615 *nāt*  
 shrub thorn bush or its wood 154 ~~ts'ie~~ *ts'ieŋ*  
 shrub thorny shrub 217 *kiəŋ*  
 shrub thorny w/red berries *giwək*  
 shrub *Viburnum delatum* 47 *kiapmīər*  
 shrub, *Andromeda japonica* *ts'iemmuk*  
 shut (sc door) 47 *g'āp*  
 shut (sc mouth) 47 *χiāp*  
 shut door 649 *l'iam*  
 shut eyes, sleep 184 *mīən*  
 shut mouth *g'wat*  
 shut the lips 481 *mīwən*  
 shut the mouth 46 *g'liəm*  
 shut up, close 8 *piəd*  
 shuttle *kiərd'io*  
 shuttle *swār*  
 shuttle 116 *d'io*  
 sic on dog 530 *sug ts'ug*  
 sic on dog 270 *tsiang*  
 sic on dog (dial) 530 ~~šog~~ *səb*  
 sick 57 *kwād*  
 sick *tiər*  
 sick 229 *piəm*  
 sick of being eaten by worms *niək*  
 sick, deformed 57 *g'wər*  
 sickle 273 *kər*  
 sickle *kiət*  
 sickle 217 *klāk*  
 sickle 319 ~~kwə~~ *kwāg*  
 sickle 319 ~~kwə~~ *kāg*  
 sickle *g'iar*  
 sickle *ngər*  
 sickle 172 *liog*  
 sickle 519 *tiət*  
 sickle 341 *sam*  
 sickle 341 *sam*  
 sickle *pwāt*  
 sickle or scythe? 311 *dz'at*  
 sickle, billhook 596 *gliəm*  
 sickle, reaping knife 596 *kəm*  
 sickness *kiwāt*

sickness *liəg*  
 sickness 546 *l'iad*  
 sickness *dīu*  
 sickness *d'iang*  
 sickness *nəg*  
 sickness *dz'ār*  
 sickness *piən*  
 sickness gets worse *k'iap*  
 sickness gets worse 460 *dz'äg-ngā*  
 sickness, defect 263 *ziang*  
 side 629 *tsiək*  
 side 248 *b'wāng*  
 side 141 *mīən*  
 side board of boat *b'iwər*  
 side meat 141 *p'wān*  
 side of body, flesh below armpit 47 ~~šiu~~ *k'iab*  
 side of carriage box 643 *liap*  
 side of temple gate 248 *pāng*  
 side roof *sāg*  
 side supports (ropes on coffin) 141 *piə*  
 side-building, -gallery 157 ~~šiu~~ *blāng*  
 sideburns 203 ~~šiu~~ *nəb*  
 sideburns, whiskers 643 *niəm*  
 side-room, chamber 248 *b'iwang*  
 sides of carriage box *'ia*  
 sides of carriage or jaw 248 ~~šiu~~ *b'iwang*  
 sidetufts *mīog*  
 sidetufts; long hair, mane 107 *mog*  
 siege machine ?battering ram? 167 *l'iuŋ*  
 sift, sort out 18 *sal'ād*  
 sifter 682 ~~šiu~~ *ləb*  
 sifter 682 ~~šiu~~ *liəb*  
 sifter 682 ~~šiu~~ *liəblāb*  
 sifter 682 ~~šiu~~ *liəb*  
 sifter 682 ~~šiu~~ *səb*  
 sifter 682 ~~šiu~~ *liəb*  
 sifter 682 ~~šiu~~ *l'iwāb*  
 sifter, winnowing sieve 142 *b'wāng*  
 sigh 615 ~~šiu~~ *l'ān*  
 sigh 234 *tsiəg*  
 sigh 234 ~~šiu~~ *tsiə*  
 sigh *dīən*  
 sigh 234 *ziə*  
 sigh 338 ~~šiu~~ *'ieb*  
 sigh, be disappointed 68 *k'əd*  
 sigh, moan *ngā*  
 sigh, moan 411 *ngiəm*  
 sigh, moan 386 *əg*  
 sigh, oh!, alas! 234 *tsiər*  
 sigh; lament 338 ~~šiu~~ *χiəb*  
 sighting instrument *ngiukg'āng*  
 sighting-post for surveying 114 ~~ngiə~~ *ngiər*  
 sign, emblem *liəg*  
 sign, signpost 436 *piog*  
 signal flag 142 ~~šiu~~ *mīwār*  
 signal flag; logo 142 ~~šiu~~ *mīwər*  
 sign-banner *liwām*  
 significance 114 *ngiə*  
 silent 107 *mək*  
 silent *mīəkhian*  
 silent 590 *iān*  
 silk 432 *kog*  
 silk *siəg*  
 silk *dz'iang*

- silk *b'iad*  
 silk cap pendants **245** *təm*  
 silk cocoon **568** *kian*  
 silk cord *dziwən d'i*  
 silk gauze **142** *g'wət*  
 silk gauze **180** *tsuwəd*  
 silk sash; bird net **143** *b'ək*  
 silk seal waist band *piwət*  
 silk stuff **45** *kiwan*  
 silk stuff *siog siog*  
 silk stuff **138** *p'iər*  
 silk thread **33** *glāk*  
 silk worm cocoon **27** *diung*  
 silkworm cocoon **565** ~~kiwəw~~ *kiwəg*  
 silkworm feeding basket **191** *kiwag*  
 silkworm frame *d'əm*  
 silkworms just hatched **306** ~~mioŋ~~ *mijwar*  
 silkworms transferred for more room **169** *t'iər*  
 silliness, stupidity *ngəg*  
 sillion *ts'io*  
 sillion **342** *d'iwən*  
 silly, addleheaded **444** *ngwən*  
 silver **477** *χuk*  
 silver *ngiən*  
 silver *hiwan*  
 silver *b'akkiəm*  
 silver, silvered **477** *'ok*  
 similar **122** *hiak*  
 similar *ts'ioŋ*  
 simmering **377** *t'əpstiəp*  
 simple *k'ung k'üŋ*  
 simple robe *d'ian*  
 simple shroud **590** *'iad*  
 simple, bare *tian*  
 simple, bare *tian*  
 simple, unadorned *p'ükso*  
 simply, only **19** *hiak*  
 sincere *k'an*  
 sincere *k'wən*  
 sincere *ngiwən*  
 sincere *län*  
 sincere *sək səg*  
 sincere *ts'ög*  
 sincere *p'ək*  
 sincere, diligent *hiwən-hiwən*  
 sincere, respectful *siwən*  
 sincere; ignorant **262** *d'ung*  
 sincerity ~~hiŋ~~ *hiəb*  
 sincerity, firmness of purpose **21** *diəŋ*  
 sinew *kian*  
 sinew *kiän g'ian*  
 sinew **295** *hiəg*  
 sing **320** ~~hə~~ *käb*  
 sing *lä*  
 sing **320** ~~hə~~ *'eb*  
 sing response **320** ~~g'wə~~ *g'əb*  
 sing, chant **432** *kiog*  
 singe **214** *'iwəl*  
 single (unlined) garment *län*  
 single shroud **46** *g'iam*  
 sink **267** *diəŋ*  
 sink **267** *d'iam*  
 sink *niok*  
 sink (into) **112** *mian*  
 sink, hide **605** *mwəd*  
 sink, vanish **95** ~~hiwən~~ *bliwən*  
 sink, vanish **605** *mwət*  
 sinuous contorted mountains *'iwər 'wər*  
 sinuous contorted mountains *'iwər-dz'wər*  
 sinuous movement, weaving to & from **298** ~~səpsəb~~  
     *səpsəb*  
 sip **362** *šiwəd*  
 sip **362** *siwan*  
 sip *siwat*  
 sip **362** *swət*  
 sip **482** *tsiəm*  
 sip **362** *ts'iwəd*  
 sip **362** *šiwəd*  
 sip? **482** *dz'əm*  
 sischi **25** *t'iwəl*  
 sischichi *lä*  
 sister-frame (for bow) **141** *piwər*  
 sisterinlaw **211** *diər*  
 sit atilt **58** *k'ied*  
 sit on 'o  
 sit or stand up straight **469** *kək*  
 sit or stand up straight ~~hiəm~~ *kiam*  
 sit or stand up straight ~~hiŋ~~ *kiəb*  
 sit up straight **54** *twər*  
 sit up straight *wən*  
 sit w/ legs crossed **141** *b'wän*  
 sit w/feet dangling **469** *k'ieŋ*  
 sit; dwell; residence **54** ~~hiə~~ *kiag*  
 sitting on mat *b'iat*  
 situation; circumstances **290** *ko*  
 six *liək*  
 six yrs old (of child) *d'og*  
 skeleton **389** *g'eg*  
 skewer **24** *siam*  
 skewer **105** ~~tsiŋ~~ *tsiəb*  
 skewer fish on bamboo to be dried **66** *k'iap*  
 skilful *g'ieŋgiang*  
 skilful *liang lāŋ*  
 skilful, clever, crafty **88** *kung*  
 skill *g'ieŋ*  
 skilled **88** *k'ög*  
 skilled plasterer of old *nwər*  
 skin **304** *b'ia*  
 skin (human only?) **304** *b'iapliwə*  
 skin cracked **263** ~~ts'io~~ *ts'iaŋ*  
 skin eruption? ~~pl'iamts'iang~~ *p'iamts'iang*  
 skin eruptions *'iungliung*  
 skin goosebumps *ts'iwən*  
 skin hanging loose **245** *läp-läp*  
 skin lesion **263** *tsäŋsəg*  
 skin lesions or callosities? **311** *twia*  
 skin loose? *nä*  
 skin of bamboo *giwən*  
 skin of bamboo *l'äk*  
 skin of bamboo **103** *mian*  
 skin of bamboo *miən*  
 skin of toad **263** *ts'ioək-ts'ioək*  
 skin oil of face **627** *šiwəd*  
 skin trouble *g'ioŋ*  
 skin trouble **96** *liəd*  
 skin ulcer (?) **263** ~~ts'io~~ *ts'iaŋ*  
 skin; flesh; bark of tree, rind of fruit **304** *pliwə*  
 skin? red **202** *χioək*  
 skinny, scrawny **435** ~~hiəŋ~~ *diəb*  
 skirt **49** *g'iwən*  
 skirt *dz'ög*  
 skirt (dial) **226** *p'ia*  
 skirt border ornament *t'ieŋ*  
 skirt border ornament *b'ieŋ*  
 skirt w/o leg strap **271** *puk*  
 skirts, flaps, lapels *hiəm*  
 skull *χiuklo*  
 skull **262** *d'ukglu*  
 skull **262** ~~d'uklo~~ *d'uglāŋ*  
 skull; head; meas for sheep **262** ~~d'uk~~ *d'üŋ*  
 sky *t'ien*  
 sky (dial) *χian*  
 sky (dial) *t'än*  
 sky blue *t'ienp'ioŋ*  
 sky clears after rain **213** *dz'ieŋŋ*  
 sky phenomenon *kwək'g'wäng*  
 sky, world *d'ioŋ*  
 sky's business *t'ien dz'ieŋ*  
 slack **238** *d'əg*  
 slack **238** *d'əg*  
 slack **268** ~~lä~~ *lärlär*  
 slack *dzian*  
 slack (of lips) **18** *t'iak*  
 slack, limp?? *k'wätkəŋ*  
 slack, remiss, disrespectful *'iän-kiän*  
 slack; delay; neglect; relax **273** *g'wän*  
 slack? *təm*  
 slacken; let off; unroll **18** ~~hiə~~ *siag*  
 slander **619** ~~χiwəw~~ *χiwəŋ*  
 slander *san*  
 slander **679** *dz'əm*  
 slander **24** *tsiəm*  
 slander **141** *piwər*  
 slander **619** *mijwäng*  
 slander **619** ~~miwə~~ *miwəŋ*  
 slanderous **684** *dz'ian*  
 slant **6** *k'iwəŋŋ*  
 slant **35** ~~hiə~~ *diəŋ*  
 slanted **141** *p'wo*  
 slanted, crooked **141** *pia*  
 slanted? broken-down? **58** ~~hiə~~ *giwər*  
 slanting **57** *ngä*  
 slanting **141** *pia*  
 slanting **141** *pia*  
 slanting pillar **26** *l'äng*  
 slanting, oblique **58** ~~hiə~~ *k'iar*  
 slanting, oblique **35** *tsiək*  
 slanting, out of plumb **35** *dz'iaək*  
 slanting, sloping **141** *p'wä*  
 slap from side **75** *k'ioək k'ioŋ*  
 slap from side **197** *sät*  
 slash, kill **273** *g'ian*  
 slash-and-burn agriculture **169** ~~hiə~~ *siar*  
 slat *käng*  
 slaughter animals *d'osiəd*  
 slaunchwise (sc eyes) *mia*  
 slaunchwise; criminal **96** ~~hiə~~ *dliəd*  
 slaunchy **58** ~~hiə~~ ~~hiə~~ *k'iar*  
 slave **123** ~~hiə~~ *näg*  
 slave 'əg  
 slave as household servant *ts'ängd'u*  
 slave "boy" *tsäng*

slave (female) 48 *g'wāk*  
 slave, servant 376 *g'ieg*  
 sledgehammer 247 ~~*ts'wā*~~ *d'iwār*  
 sleep 634 *ngāp*  
 sleep 268 *dwā*  
 sleep in daytime (dial?) *g'wāngniār*  
 sleep; lie down to sleep 112 *miād*  
 sleeping car *dz'an dz'an*  
 sleeping car 193 *wən*  
 sleeping-carriage *dz'än dz'an*  
 sleeping-mat *ts'ög*  
 sleeping-mat *ts'ögpiwət*  
 sleepy ("nodding"?) 268 *twən*  
 sleepy-eyed 107 ~~*kwək*~~ *kwək*  
 sleet *stān*  
 sleet *siog*  
 sleet & snow mixed 11 *p'iwən-p'iwən*  
 sleeve 142 *kiwət*  
 sleeve 47 ~~*kiāb*~~ *k'iaāb*  
 sleeve *g'ā*  
 sleeve 142 *g'lwər*  
 sleeve *ngiād*  
 sleeve 142 *ngiād*  
 sleeve 142 *hiwād*  
 sleeve 360 *ziād*  
 sleeve 142 *miād*  
 sleeve ("concealer"?) *g'āmtwā*  
 sleeve ("removable"?) *liāk*  
 sleeved robe; full dress 245 ~~*ziōg*~~ *zliōg*  
 sleeve-ends 142 ~~*piōg*~~ *piwār*  
 sleeveless garment *l'wā*  
 sleeveless garment *d'wā*  
 sleeveless tunic 434 ~~*g'wāt*~~ *g'ugd'ug*  
 sleeves 561 *d'ōg*  
 sleeves 245 ~~*dziōg*~~ *dzliōg*  
 sleeves? *twād*  
 slender 435 *siam*  
 slender bamboo 343 *kān*  
 slender, swaying 289 ~~*niōg*~~ *niōg niab-niab*  
 slice meat thin 377 *d'iap*  
 slice of dried meat *liāk*  
 slice of dried meat *lieng*  
 slice of meat *liap* (*thia*)  
 slice, shave 375 ~~*mwā*~~ *mwār*  
 sliced dried meat (curly) *g'iu*  
 slick-glazed (sc pots) *iōg*  
 slight, defective 533 ~~*gliang*~~ *liang*  
 slight, patronize 22 *diēg*  
 sling for lifting hot pot? *māng*  
 slink (sc tiger or leopard) 57 *'iwān*  
 slip 273 *kān*  
 slip 22 *liēd*  
 slip of tongue 151 *sēg*  
 slip off, glance off *ts'ād'iet*  
 slip, escape 22 *siēt*  
 slip, lose footing 311 *l'āt*  
 slipper ("easily removed"?) 18 *siāk*  
 slippers 554 ~~*kiēr*~~ *kiēr kiāb-kiāb*  
 slippery 455 *g'wət*  
 slippery 100 *l'āk*  
 slippery 311 *l'āt*  
 slippery *l'ār*  
 slippery ~~*l'ōg*~~ *l'ōb*  
 slippery (dial) 627 ~~*swā*~~ *siwār*

slit in garment, gore 46 *k'u*  
 slit in skirt? *ts'ād?/l's'āi*  
 slither & slink (sc snake) *'iwāndian*  
 slither (sc snake) 14 *dian*  
 sliver 24 *ts'iam*  
 slingshot for shooting rats *kotu*  
 silk cloth 107 *b'āk*  
 slope *piwān b'wan*  
 slope, hillside 58 ~~*ts'ār*~~  
 slosh, wash off 311 *tsian*  
 slow *l'ian*  
 slow 288 ~~*dziō*~~ *dziag*  
 slow & stately *liangts'iang*  
 slow, dilatory 22 *d'ieg*  
 slow, late 413 *tān*  
 slowly 288 ~~*siō*~~ *siag*  
 slowly, negligently 323 *k'wān-g'wān*  
 slowly; so lic. music *mia-mia*  
 sludge, sediment 502 *ngiān*  
 sludge, sediment 13 *d'ian*  
 sludge, squishy mud 183 *nāng*  
 sludge; black 540 *tām*  
 sludge; to block up 13 *niēt*  
 sluggish 579 ~~*liāb*~~ *liēd*  
 sluice, drain 100 *dz'iōg*  
 sluice, sprinkle 311 *siēn*  
 sluice-gate or lock-gate 305 *dz'āp*  
 slurry of water & mud 558 *g'am*  
 sluttish *p'ēngnēng*  
 sly *kung'ōg*  
 sly *kwā*  
 sly *d'ien*  
 sly, crafty *tsiōg*  
 sly, deceitful *pwān*  
 sly, sneaky *l'iekt'uk*  
 sly, sneaky 133 *piāngqian*  
 sly, treacherous 57 ~~*kwā*~~ *kiwār*  
 smack lips, eg at pleasing taste 362 *d'ian*  
 small 439 *kiēr'xiār*  
 small *twān*  
 small 435 ~~*siōg*~~ *siēb*  
 small *tsiek*  
 small *tsiōgmio*  
 small *ts'io*  
 small *dz'wād*  
 small 107 *miōg*  
 small 306 ~~*mwā*~~ *mwār*  
 small 570 ~~*l'ōg*~~ *'iwər*  
 small *iōg iōg*  
 small amount *siōgxiō*  
 small and cute *muk-muk*  
 small eyes *dz'wā*  
 small, fine (eg hair) 377 ~~*liōg*~~ *liāb*  
 small, fine (eg of mesh) 587 *d'ied*  
 small, fragment 486 *swā*  
 small, minute 427 *k'iuk*  
 small, minute 66 *xiap*  
 small, minute 306 *miwār*  
 small, petty 451 *ts'ār*  
 small, tiny 112 ~~*miā*~~ *miār*  
 small? *g'iuk'siōk*  
 small?? 319 ~~*g'iwāt*~~ *g'liugsuk*  
 small?? *g'iukts'iuk*  
 smart 104 *mwōg/miwēn*

smart fella *siō*  
 smash 204 ~~*plāk*~~ *plāk*  
 smash, break into small bits 486 ~~*ts'wāt*~~ *ts'wār*  
 smear 498 *diēm*  
 smear 406 *miāt*  
 smear 406 *miēt*  
 smear mouth w/ blood 498 *sāp*  
 smear mouth w/ blood 498 *siap*  
 smear the face 442 *mwān*  
 smear w/ blood 375 *mwān*  
 smear w/blood 406 ~~*xiēn*~~ *xiēn miēn*  
 smear w/blood 406 ~~*xiēn*~~ *xiēn miēn*  
 smear, moisten 432 *kog*  
 smear, plaster 349 *'wo*  
 smear, to muddy 349 ~~*mwār*~~ *wāg*  
 smell 142 *p'wāt-p'wāt*  
 smell 142 *miwān*  
 smell of scorching *kieng*  
 smell offensive *sieng*  
 smelling as allium 142 *xiwān*  
 smelt *d'iar?*  
 smile 50 *g'ag*  
 smile 50 ~~*g'ar*~~ *g'ar*  
 smile 273 *g'wān*  
 smile 41 *g'wān*  
 smile 599 *siān*  
 smiling *ngiān*  
 smoke pours from chimney 184 *'wāt*  
 smoke 693 *'wāt*  
 smoke, vapor, odor 693 *xiwān*  
 smoke; smoky fire 184 *'iwān*  
 smoke; smoky fire 184 *'iwān*  
 smooth 20 *d'āng*  
 smooth 107 *miēk*  
 smooth character *gliulā*  
 smooth flat plank, bedboard 248 *b'iēng*  
 smooth, easy *d'iam'mwāt*  
 smooth, featureless, slick 20 *d'āng-d'āng*  
 smooth w/ a plane *b'ōg*  
 smooth w/ an adze *siēgmīār*  
 smoothly flowing 413 *d'ānd'iam*  
 snack 50 *kiēr*  
 snake belly 252 ~~*b'iōg*~~ *b'iōg*  
 snake-brood *xiwār*  
 snap mouth shut 47 *g'ap*  
 snare (small game) in spread net *g'iang*  
 snare (small game) in spread net *g'liang*  
 snare birds w/ decoys 57 *ngwā*  
 snare? *piwār'diōg*  
 snarl; dogfight 617 *ngiān*  
 snatch *dz'ōg ts'ōg*  
 sneak attack *ts'iōk'iek*  
 sneak peek (dial) ~~*siōg*~~ *siēr*  
 sneak peek, spy 571 *tsung*  
 sneak peek, spy 4 *liār*  
 sneak something & hide it 643 *niēm*  
 sneaky 455 *kwād*  
 sneaky *l'wāt*  
 sneaky 643 *niēp-niāp*  
 sneaky (dial) 57 ~~*kwā*~~ *k'iwār*  
 sneaky trick *ts'jōtsāg*  
 sneer *niēg*  
 sneeze *liēd*  
 sniff, inhale ~~*xiōg*~~ *xiāb*

snore 442 *χât*  
 snore *χêg*  
 snore *g'ân*  
 snort 442 *χwâd*  
 snort, snore /*χji-*  
 snout 442 *χiwâd*  
 snow 96 *siwat*  
 snow 141 *p'iwər*  
 snow 141 *p'iwər-p'iwər*  
 snow 483 *p'wâng*  
 snowy egret *b'âkglâg*  
 so; be true *hian*  
 soak *glâm*  
 soak 13 *dîwân*  
 soak 626 *tsiəm*  
 soak 626 *tsiəm*  
 soak 626 *dîəm*  
 soak *dz'ük*  
 soak 349 *'üg*  
 soak, overflow 558 *g'am*  
 soak, soaked 626 *təm*  
 soak, soaked in pleasure 626 *təm*  
 soak, to pickle *blwân*  
 soak; infect *dz'ïg*  
 soaking (sc dew) 626 *d'em*  
 soaking or wetting? 605 *mwad*  
 sob 48 ~~*k'ab*~~ *k'ab*  
 sob, moan *χiar*  
 sob, sigh 338 ~~*χiäb*~~ *χiäb*  
 sobs of lamentation *'iar*  
 sodomy (as crime) *kiərkan*  
 soft 224 *hîəm*  
 soft 289 *hîög*  
 soft 289 *hîu*  
 soft *suk*  
 soft *nwâr*  
 soft *dz'ög*  
 soft (of clothing) 289 *niög*  
 soft and bendy 57 *'iwan-'iwan*  
 soft fat 646 *walb'wät*  
 soft ground along river bank 13 *hîwan*  
 soft leather *tât*  
 soft leather 224 *nəm*  
 soft part of flank between ribs & hip 283 *p'ïog*  
 soft supple leather 289 ~~*hîu*~~ *hîug*  
 soft wood *ziög*  
 soft, bendy, crawling 57 *'iwan-'iwan*  
 soft, mild 222 *χiwân*  
 soft, mild *'an*  
 soft, weak 13 *hîwan*  
 soggy & sticking together *liəd'hîən*  
 soil *klək*  
 soil 540 ~~*gläb*~~ *gläb*  
 sole of foot 287 *lîäk*  
 sole, alone 19 ~~*d'äg*~~ *d'äg*  
 solemn *siök*  
 solemn? *tsiög*  
 solid *k'ien k'ân*  
 solid black 540 *'am*  
 solid, firm 290 *k'ök*  
 solidarity 407 *dz'ük'hîan*  
 solidly, diligently 505 *k'wät*  
 solid-wheeled cart *dîwan*  
 solitary *lieng-lieng*

someone; something *məg*  
 something endless? 327 *mîan-mîan*  
 son *siaglsiög*  
 son *sioglsiög*  
 son 17 *tsəg*  
 son *dziogtsiög*  
 son of ruler *siadtsiög*  
 son other than eldest who died young?  
*diangd'ung*  
 song *k'ïuk*  
 song 230 *dïog*  
 song *lâχung*  
 song 9 ~~*piəm*~~ *piwəm*  
 song & dance *nəm*  
 song or chant 28 ~~*d'üg*~~ *d'üg*  
 soninlaw *siogsio*  
 son-in-law 322 ~~*siäg*~~ *siäg*  
 son's wife 322 *siäk*  
 soot 540 ~~*d'əb*~~ *d'əb*  
 soot 107 *mwag*  
 sophistry *kiənb'äk*  
 sorceress /*yiək*  
 sore on head *p'iar p'ia*  
 sore throat 265 *'ied*  
 sore, ulcer 455 ~~*kwar*~~ *kwar*  
 sore, ulcer 263 *dïang*  
 sorrowful, anxious *d'wən*  
 sorrow 510 *tsiəm*  
 sorrow *liəg*  
 sorrow *liəg*  
 sorry *dz'ïog*  
 sort sticks for Yi Ching divination 519 *d'iat*  
 sort sticks, tell fortune 519 *d'iad*  
 sort, kind, class 446 ~~*p'iam*~~ *p'iam*  
 sorted by size? so stones 200 *lwən*  
 sorting ritual objects by generational affiliation  
*ts'äk*  
 sougning of wind ~~*χiəb*~~ *χiəb*  
 sougning of wind ~~*sab*~~ *sab*  
 sound 648 *kâp*  
 sound *kieg*  
 sound *kiwen*  
 sound *käd*  
 sound 86 *kâp*  
 sound *kək*  
 sound *kläk*  
 sound *k'wâng*  
 sound 601 *χâm*  
 sound *χia*  
 sound 229 *χäk*  
 sound 601 *χäm*  
 sound 234 *χög*  
 sound *χiwək*  
 sound 601 ~~*χwəng*~~ *χwəng*  
 sound 229 *χwəg*  
 sound 229 ~~*χwək*~~ *χwək*  
 sound 601 *χwəng*  
 sound 601 *χwəng*  
 sound *giök*  
 sound *glóng*  
 sound *g'iwən*  
 sound 601 *g'öng*  
 sound 601 *g'öng*  
 sound 601 *g'ung*

sound *g'ög*  
 sound 601 *g'iem*  
 sound 201 *g'wək*  
 sound 601 *g'wəng*  
 sound 86 *g'wəngχap*  
 sound *g'wək*  
 sound *liəg-liəg*  
 sound *l'iet*  
 sound *siəng*  
 sound *təng-təng*  
 sound ~~*l'ieg*~~ *l'ieg*  
 sound *l'äng*  
 sound *l'äng*  
 sound *l'an-l'an*  
 sound *l'əp*  
 sound *l'iet*  
 sound *l'niög*  
 sound *sâp*  
 sound *sap*  
 sound *siet-siet*  
 sound *siwət-siwət*  
 sound *tsəng*  
 sound 234 *tsäk*  
 sound *tsiəg-tsiəg*  
 sound ~~*tsiwät*~~ *tsiwät* *tsiwät-liwät*  
 sound *ts'äk*  
 sound *ts'ät*  
 sound *ts'əm*  
 sound *ts'äp?*  
 sound *ts'ög*  
 sound *nâr-nâr*  
 sound *nîəp*  
 sound *lä*  
 sound 240 *liap*  
 sound *lieng-lieng*  
 sound *lög*  
 sound *lögdz'ög*  
 sound *lung*  
 sound *liät-liät*  
 sound *liəd*  
 sound *liög-liög*  
 sound *liən-liən*  
 sound *liwät*  
 sound 377 *dz'əp-dz'əp*  
 sound *dz'əng-dz'əng*  
 sound *dz'ïək*  
 sound *dz'äng*  
 sound *tsiətmiek*  
 sound *tsiən*  
 sound *päng-päng*  
 sound *piəttsiə*  
 sound *piwən*  
 sound *pwən*  
 sound *pwät-pwät*  
 sound *p'üng*  
 sound *p'äng*  
 sound *p'əng-χwəng*  
 sound *p'ien-ien*  
 sound *p'ien*  
 sound *p'iwən-p'wät*  
 sound *p'wä*  
 sound 142 *p'wät-lät*  
 sound *p'wät*  
 sound *p'wät*

sound *p'wād?*  
 sound *b'ieng*  
 sound *b'uk b'ók*  
 sound *b'ang*  
 sound *b'iak*  
 sound *b'iəng-b'iəng*  
 sound *b'iəng-b'iəng*  
 sound *b'wāng b'ā*  
 sound ~~*b'wāt*~~ *b'ēg*  
 sound *b'wət*  
 sound *miek-miek*  
 sound 'a  
 sound 'at  
 sound 'iən  
 sound 'iən  
 sound **411** 'iəm  
 sound 'iog-'iog  
 sound 'iūk  
 sound **386** 'iwəg  
 sound 'iwār  
 sound abruptly cut-off **529** *dz'əp*  
 sound angry shout **86** *χu*  
 sound barking of dog **86** ~~*χ'əg*~~ *χab*  
 sound barking of dog **141** *b'iwād*  
 sound bawl **86** ~~*χ'əg*~~ *χab*  
 sound bellow (sc yak) **86** *g'wāng*  
 sound birdcall *kwāk*  
 sound birdcall **234** *χ'ioq-χ'ioq*  
 sound birdcall *gluliat*  
 sound chicken clucking *l'io̯k-l'io̯k*  
 sound chicken clucking *liwat*  
 sound clamor **86** *χung-χung*  
 sound clamor **234** *χ'ioq*  
 sound clamor *χ'ioq*  
 sound clamor **392** *χ'iwān*  
 sound clamor *ts'əng-g'we*  
 sound clamor **120** *nōg*  
 sound clamor *w'əngls'ē*  
 sound critter's cry *tswāk-tswāk*  
 sound cry, shout *b'ōg*  
 sound diminished **311** *sāt*  
 sound dispersed **193** *'ad-sad*  
 sound doesn't emerge **142** *watniwat*  
 sound dog bark 'em  
 sound dog barking *χam*  
 sound dog barking noise **601** *χam*  
 sound dog gives alarm **295** *nōg*  
 sound dog noise **273** ~~*ng'əg*~~ *ngad*  
 sound donkey's bray *'iəg'āg*  
 sound donkey's bray *'iəf'āg*  
 sound echo *h'ian*  
 sound effect **204** *p'ōk*  
 sound excl of contempt *ts'iu*  
 sound excl of grief *u'g'o*  
 sound excl: "wow!" "hunh!" **110** ~~*χ'io̯g*~~ *χ'ier*  
 sound exclamation **386** *χung*  
 sound exclamation **338** *χ'iwolsia*  
 sound exclamation **386** *χwāng*  
 sound exclamation *o'χo*  
 sound exclamation, "Hunh!" **386** *χāng*  
 sound expelled air *p'wət*  
 sound goes on and on **377** ~~*niəm-d'iap*~~ *liap-d'iap*  
 sound grunt ~~*niəm-nə?*~~ *niəm-nəb*  
 sound hissing breath **68** *k'iwedh'ian*

sound hole in zither *g'iwāt*  
 sound howl, cry **86** *g'ōg*  
 sound kerplunk! **77** *dz'āmdz'ūk*  
 sound laughter **386** ~~*χ'əg*~~ *χar*  
 sound laughter **386** 'āk  
 sound loud thunder *p'iən-p'iən*  
 sound made in singing or shouting *leq*  
 sound moans of hunger? *twia*  
 sound musical stone *dz'ung*  
 sound neighing of horses **292** *siōg-siōg*  
 sound nose noise *χān*  
 sound of angry shout *χ'ā*  
 sound of animal cry **86** ~~*χ'ə*~~ *χeb*  
 sound of astonishment 'wāk  
 sound of barking dog *wər*  
 sound of beating *k'āt*  
 sound of beating **648** *k'āp*  
 sound of beating **648** *k'əm*  
 sound of beating *piegngieq*  
 sound of beating **204** *p'iuk*  
 sound of beating or knocking *k'ād*  
 sound of bell *g'ung*  
 sound of bell *g'wāng*  
 sound of bell *χwāng*  
 sound of bell *ts'āng-ts'āng*  
 sound of bell *dz'āng*  
 sound of bird call? *k'ēt-k'ēt*  
 sound of bird cry *tsā-tsā*  
 sound of blow **251** *d'ian*  
 sound of bumping into *tāp*  
 sound of bustling *k'ōk*  
 sound of cart ~~*əg-ət*~~ *'ab'āt*  
 sound of chewing **273** *kwāt*  
 sound of chewing **273** *k'ān*  
 sound of chewing **273** *g'āt*  
 sound of chewing *lāp*  
 sound of chicken *kuk*  
 sound of chicken **386** 'ək  
 sound of chopping *b'iəng*  
 sound of closing door **648** *k'əp*  
 sound of cow breathing **438** ~~*ts'ōg*~~ *l'iwār*  
 sound of cowries *swā*  
 sound of cracking finger & toe joints **229** *p'ōk*  
 sound of crash or slam *p'əng*  
 sound of cry of pain **386** *gwəg*  
 sound of cutting **587** *ts'iat*  
 sound of cutting **587** *ts'iet*  
 sound of cutting **587** *ts'iet*  
 sound of deep water *twər*  
 sound of dog *dz'am*  
 sound of door *g'iet*  
 sound of drinking **142** *wat*  
 sound of drum *tāng*  
 sound of drum **167** *tung*  
 sound of drum *l'āng*  
 sound of drum **167** *l'əng*  
 sound of drum *d'ōng*  
 sound of drum *pwən-pwən*  
 sound of drum *'iən*  
 sound of drum sound *l'āp*  
 sound of falling rain *ʔng\_b / ng'āi*  
 sound of falling rubble *š'āk-š'āk*  
 sound of falling stones *p'wəd*  
 sound of fighting dogs *ngān*

sound of fire **609** *liap*  
 sound of fishes' tails *pwāt-pwāt*  
 sound of flames *l'iwət*  
 sound of flapping **201** *χwək*  
 sound of flying **601** *g'ung*  
 sound of foliage **647** *sāt-sāt*  
 sound of gasp or sob *g'wāk*  
 sound of giggling *l'iekχ'iek*  
 sound of gnawing bones **641** *liap*  
 sound of grinding teeth in sleep **273** *g'ād*  
 sound of gurgling water *k'ōg*  
 sound of hitting wood *b'āng*  
 sound of insect buzzing *š'ien-š'ien*  
 sound of jade tinkling *lieng*  
 sound of jade tinkling *l'əng-l'əng?*  
 sound of jingle bells *'iāng-'iāng*  
 sound of jingle-bell *sāng*  
 sound of jumping fish/rising birds **142** *b'wāt-lāt*  
 sound of laughter *g'iak-g'iak*  
 sound of laughter *χā*  
 sound of laughter *χ'iek-χ'iek*  
 sound of laughter *χ'ā*  
 sound of laughter 'o  
 sound of laughter 'i'ek  
 sound of leaves **377** *š'iap-š'iap*  
 sound of many birds ~~*soq*~~ *səb*  
 sound of many people **142** *χwād*  
 sound of many people talking **86** *χ'iap-χ'ap*  
 sound of many waves *g'wākqiwəd*  
 sound of marching *l'io̯k*  
 sound of moving air *p'io̯g*  
 sound of murmuring voices *niən*  
 sound of panting or laughing **386** *χ'ā*  
 sound of paper rustling *š'iet-tswət*  
 sound of pheasant **234** ~~*kw*~~ *kūg*  
 sound of pig noise, laughter *χolo*  
 sound of pounding earth *l'āp*  
 sound of rain **622** *š'iap-š'iap*  
 sound of ripping *gw'ek*  
 sound of ripping or splitting *χw'ek*  
 sound of rustle of cloth **647** *ts'wəd-ts'ād*  
 sound of saw *siwət*  
 sound of shot hitting target *p'ek*  
 sound of singing or chanting *g'ung*  
 sound of spitting *p'əd*  
 sound of spitting *p'ian*  
 sound of splashing water **142** *χwād*  
 sound of splashing water **77** *dz'ōk*  
 sound of stammering *χ'iat-χ'iat*  
 sound of stone **167** *tung*  
 sound of stone chimes *k'əng*  
 sound of stone knocking **601** *kung*  
 sound of stones *k'ōk*  
 sound of stones **624** *gləp*  
 sound of stones knocking **229** *k'wāklwāk*  
 sound of stones knocking **601** *gl'iap-k'iap*  
 sound of stones knocking *p'āng*  
 sound of stridulation 'āt  
 sound of swallowing **386** 'ək  
 sound of swallows twittering **482** *niərnem*  
 sound of talking **377** *lāmmem*  
 sound of taut rope, bowstring etc. *p'əngg'wāng*  
 sound of tearing **229** ~~*χ'wāt*~~ *niwāk*  
 sound of tearing **229** ~~*χ'wāt*~~ *niwāk*

sound of things breaking 530 *dləp-dz'əp*  
 sound of thunder 601 *k'əngk'əp*  
 sound of thunder *k'ən*  
 sound of thunder *χiwər*  
 sound of thunder 377 *liap-liap*  
 sound of thunder *b'iəng-b'iəng*  
 sound of thunder *mung*  
 sound of thunder, wind, water, vehicles *lieng-lieng*  
 sound of tinnitus *nūng*  
 sound of trampling feet *k'üŋg g'üŋg*  
 sound of tree splitting ~~*ləp-ləp*~~ *ləp-ləp*  
 sound of voices *hiən*  
 sound of voices *nən*  
 sound of vomiting 265 *'iwət*  
 sound of walking 240 *d'iap*  
 sound of water *ku*  
 sound of water 377 *lsiəp-niəp*  
 sound of water *ts'iet*  
 sound of water *lak*  
 sound of water *p'iəd*  
 sound of water *b'iwəp*  
 sound of water bubbling up *b'ôg-b'ôg*  
 sound of water dripping 622 *ləm-ləm*  
 sound of water or wind bashing things *p'eng-p'wäng*  
 sound of water sound *g'uk*  
 sound of water splashing *p'əngb'wət*  
 sound of waves clashing *p'əngχwək*  
 sound of waves crashing *g'ôgdz'ük*  
 sound of wind 142 *giwət*  
 sound of wind 416 *gliôg gliôg*  
 sound of wind ~~*sôg sôb*~~  
 sound of wind *siôg*  
 sound of wind *b'ôg*  
 sound of wind ~~*siôg-liôg*~~ *iab-liab*  
 sound pheasant's cry *miog*  
 sound roar *χamχad*  
 sound roar 86 ~~*g'ôg*~~ *χəb*  
 sound roar 86 ~~*χ'ôg*~~ *χəb*  
 sound roar 86 ~~*χ'ə*~~ *χəb*  
 sound roar *χəm χəm χəm*  
 sound roar 86 *χ'əp*  
 sound roar 86 ~~*χ'wə*~~ *χ'əb*  
 sound roar 86 *g'əm*  
 sound roar *ngən*  
 sound roar 292 *siôg*  
 sound roar 120 ~~*nəp*~~ *nəb*  
 sound roar 204 *b'ôg*  
 sound rumble *p'iəng*  
 sound rumble of drumroll *p'wängläng*  
 sound rumble of falling stones *liən d'ien*  
 sound rumbling 648 *g'lam-g'lam*  
 sound rumbling of thunder echoes; lightning *d'ien*  
 sound sheep noise *mer*  
 sound sheep noise *miär*  
 sound sheep's cry *miär*  
 sound shout 471 *kiog*  
 sound shout 86 *χ'am*  
 sound shout 86 ~~*χ'ə*~~ *χ'əb*  
 sound shout 234 *χ'og*  
 sound shout 340 *χ'ləm*  
 sound shout 280 *χwän*

sound shout 280 *χwän χwän*  
 sound shout 234 ~~*χ'wə*~~ *χwäg*  
 sound shout 86 *g'og*  
 sound shout 86 ~~*nəg*~~ *ngəb*  
 sound shout *lsängä*  
 sound shout *tsäk*  
 sound shout *diang*  
 sound shout *d'io*  
 sound shout *ts'iwän*  
 sound shout angrily 359 ~~*χ'ə*~~ *χ'əb*  
 sound shout of anger 234 *χ'iwχ'iw*  
 sound shout of pain or suffering *b'og*  
 sound shout or war-chant *'iwər*  
 sound shout, bawl *χ'üŋg*  
 sound shout, call (reading, *ngiôg*  
 sound shout, cry, weep 471 *kiog kiok*  
 sound shout, holler *hiəng*  
 sound shout, scold 136 ~~*χ'ə*~~ *məg*  
 sound shout, startle by shouting 369 *χ'ät*  
 sound shout, wrangle 120 ~~*nəg*~~ *nəb*  
 sound shouting *tät*  
 sound smacking lips 377 *ts'iapsiəp*  
 sound splash 142 *χwät-χwät*  
 sound tiger noise 617 *ngiən*  
 sound tinkling *ts'iang*  
 sound tinkling *ts'iang-ts'iang*  
 sound tinkling *d'iong-d'iong*  
 sound tinkling of bells *'iäng-'iäng*  
 sound tinkling sound *ts'əng*  
 sound tinkling sound *liənglung*  
 sound tinkling sound *lungliəng*  
 sound tinnitus *giwən*  
 sound tinnitus *g'wəng*  
 sound tinnitus *tsôg*  
 sound to chase chickens *siôg*  
 sound to help dance 530 *ts'əp*  
 sound to urge to drink 362 *swəd*  
 sound twittering *siek*  
 sound uneven 265 *'əg*  
 sound uttered while enduring cold 530 *siəp*  
 sound wail ~~*siəg*~~ *d'iar*  
 sound wail 137 ~~*liəm*~~ *liəm*  
 sound wail, cry ~~*həg*~~ *käg*  
 sound while sleeping *p'iü*  
 sound(?) ~~*k'wər*~~ *k'wər*  
 sound, cry 48 *kôg 'ôg*  
 sound, cry aloud 86 ~~*həg*~~ *kəb*  
 sound, cry of deer 234 *'iôg*  
 sound, cry of fear 93 *'iwər*  
 sound, cry of pain *'ä*  
 sound, cry of pain *'ar*  
 sound, cry of pain, dismay, etc *giwər*  
 sound, cry of pain, dismay, etc *giwər*  
 sound, cry of panicked swine 234 *χ'ôg*  
 sound, cry out 280 *χwän*  
 sound, cry out 86 *g'og*  
 sound, cry out *d'iar*  
 sound, cry, call (of birds etc.) *miəng*  
 sound, faint 317 ~~*wəp*~~ *'əb-əp*  
 sound, musical *tiog*  
 sound, rustle of clothing *säk-säk*  
 sound, rustle of wings 142 *χwäd*  
 sound, rustling *sök*  
 sound, uneven (?) *əg*

sound, uneven (?) 386 *'əg*  
 sound, yo-ho ~~*giôg*~~ *giôg*  
 sound, yo-ho *dziôg*  
 sounding box *ngio*  
 sounding-box 1 *kət*  
 sounding-box (music) 167 *liôk liôk*  
 soup 3 *səm*  
 soup *lsän*  
 soup of beef *χ'iang*  
 soup w/o veg / *χ'uok*  
 sour *swän*  
 sour mash sake *d'io*  
 sour sauce 656 *ts'am*  
 sour wine, vinegar *d'ung*  
 sour, tasting like vinegar *gləms'äm*  
 sour, vinegar *ngiam*  
 sour; vinegar 555 *ts'äg*  
 source *dziôg*  
 source of many streams 653 *b'iwər*  
 source, origin 357 *ngiwän*  
 south *nəm*  
 southern ocean *liang*  
 sow 105 *liung*  
 sow *sap*  
 sow w/o plowing 26 *ts'üŋg*  
 sow, distribute 142 *pwär*  
 sow, pig *pä*  
 sow, plant 26 *liək*  
 sow, plant, cultivate 310 *ngiad*  
 sowbug *'er'iwər*  
 sp stone *kwəd?*  
 sp stone *d'äg*  
 sp stone *ləg*  
 sp stone *siər*  
 sp stone *piwən*  
 space between *kän*  
 space between bones at joint *χ'ər*  
 space between gate and screen 250 ~~*d'äg*~~ *d'äg*  
 space between pillars 178 *li'ən*  
 space btw brow & eyelid *miəng*  
 space btw eyes & brows 442 *wäd*  
 space btw thighs 384 ~~*k'wər*~~ *k'wər*  
 space, universe *giwod'io*  
 spacing of roof components *k'ängliang*  
 spacious & empty (Chuang) 434 ~~*gläng*~~ *gläng*  
 spade 24 *dzi'iong*  
 spade, hoe 105 *tsük*  
 spade? chisel? *k'iwəg*  
 spade? hoe? plow? 217 ~~*g'üŋg*~~ *g'üŋg*  
 spades, hoes &c *d'iam*  
 sparse; thin; tenuous 248 *b'äk*  
 speak *ngio*  
 speak 482 *d'əm*  
 speak at length; develop topic fully 248 *p'iar*  
 speak brusquely 94 *ngäk*  
 speak diffidently *hiən*  
 speak ill of 619 *pwäng*  
 speak in place of another 24 ~~*ts'əg*~~ *ts'əb*  
 speak indecisively ("hem & haw?") *'əm'ä*  
 speak nonsense 57 *g'wad*  
 speak obliquely or cryptically 491 *'ien*  
 speak of *giwad*  
 speak quickly *g'ien*  
 speak to 241 *giwad*

- speak; discourse (?) 482 *d'âm*  
 speak; talk 41 *ngiân*  
 speaking urgently 377 *l'iep*  
 speaking urgently *ts'wâg*  
 spear *kuântang*  
 spear *k'iat*  
 spear *k'iân*  
 spear 217 *k'iwak*  
 spear 217 *k'iek*  
 spear 217 *χiek*  
 spear 217 *χiwæk*  
 spear *χiap*  
 spear 217 *χwêng*  
 spear 217 *g'ôg*  
 spear 217 *g'ug*  
 spear *d'ia*  
 spear 154 *ts'èk*  
 spear 25 *tsuwân*  
 spear 105 *ts'ông*  
 spear 105 *ts'ung*  
 spear 25 *ts'wân*  
 spear 217 *ts'èk* *giw'èk*  
 spear *lângsian*  
 spear *lienglieng*  
 spear *siap*  
 spear 154 *ts'èk* *ts'i'èg*  
 spear (dial) *d'ian*  
 spear (fish) 105 *ts'ük*  
 spear 105 *sök*  
 spear fish 105 *ts'äk*  
 spear fish *dz'èk*  
 spear short spear 531 *lâng*  
 spear, pointed stick 105 *ts'iang*  
 spear; ko plow *sap?*  
 special, exceptional 94 *giüg*  
 specious eloquence 455 *ts'èk* *kutk'iar*  
 specious story 542 *k'ègku*  
 speech *kən*  
 speech 142 *g'war*  
 speech *li'ärngiân*  
 speech *dziäg*  
 speech difficulty *kən*  
 speed 153 *suk*  
 spew 386 *ts'äg*  
 spew, vomit 386 *k'läk*  
 spicy, hot-tasting *si'en*  
 spider 45 *k'iwandiök*  
 spider 232 *ts'èk* *li'èg*  
 spider *liwat*  
 spider *siögsög*  
 spider? *l'ietl'äng*  
 spider? 232 *ts'èk* *ts'äg* *ts'äg*  
 spider? *d'ökdiö*  
 spiffy duds 582 *tsân*  
 spike, trunnel, door bar 344 *swan*  
 spike, trunnel, door bar 344 *siwan*  
 spin (thread); achieve 232 *tsiek*  
 spindle 49 *giwân*  
 spindle *diög*  
 spindle *n'ar*  
 spindle full *pliwân*  
 spindle? *giwak*  
 spindle? 576 *giwak*  
 spine 33 *gliö* *gliag*  
 spine 473 *ts'èk*  
 spine—edge of mountain ridge 473 *ts'èk*  
 spine; image of rib muscles 389 *kwer?*  
 spinning wheel *n'iam*  
 spirit 146 *d'ien*  
 spirit *d'ög*  
 spirit gate *sakmwän sä*  
 spirit of earth 83 *g'èg* *g'iar*  
 spirit of earth /'âu  
 spirit of road; sacr to said spook *d'iang*  
 spirits 311 *dz'â*  
 spirits w/ sediment *glög*  
 spiritual 137 *lieng*  
 spiritual acuity 137 *lieng*  
 spiritual essence that only living things have 213  
*tsi'engd'ien*  
 spit *l'ian*  
 spit 266 *ts'èk* *l'âb*  
 spit 266 *ts'èk* *l'èb*  
 spit 266 *ts'èk* *l'wäg*  
 spit 229 *p'äg*  
 spit w/out vomiting 41 *g'ian*  
 spit, eject from mouth 266 *ts'èk* *l'âb*  
 spit, vomit 386 *ög?*  
 spit, spurt from mouth 642 *swän*  
 splash thing w/water 142 *piäd*  
 splash up 403 *kiög*  
 splash water *tsân*  
 splash water 142 *p'wät*  
 splashing water *piäkt'xiök*  
 spleen; tripe 218 *b'èg*  
 splendid (?) 104 *mi'èk* *ml'ök*  
 splendid, fine 582 *ts'ân*  
 splint hat 47 *g'èg* *dl'iap*  
 split 229 *χiwak*  
 split 229 *g'wäk*  
 split 229 *g'wèk*  
 split 154 *siek*  
 split 25 *ts'iwad*  
 split 519 *ts'èk* *d'iar*  
 split 519 *d'ia?* *d'ie*  
 split 274 *k'ê* *lâb*  
 split 11 *pwan*  
 split along veins 140 *lak*  
 split bamboo 166 *d'io*  
 split bamboo w/o separating joints *ts'iang*  
 split hemp skin 11 *p'wäd*  
 split off, separate 342 *l'iwän*  
 split open, peel 57 *ts'èk* *kwä*  
 split w/ knife; to get things accomplished 229  
*χwèk*  
 split wood along the grain 140 *liäg*  
 split, damage? (dial) 273 *k'än*  
 split, divide 11 *pwan*  
 split, divide 11 *p'wän*  
 split, divide household 140 *lieng*  
 split, fissure 154 *l'äk*  
 split, to sever 154 *si'èg*  
 split-bamboo whip 377 *liap*  
 split-bamboo writing slip 342 *ts'ian*  
 split-gourd dipper *liär*  
 splotch of dirt; to tattoo criminal's face 540 *tâm*  
 spoil bank 639 *ts'iam*  
 spoiled *üio*  
 spoiled ~~ts'èk~~ *gläd*  
 spoiled *lân*  
 spoiled (sc grain in storage) *g'ung*  
 spoiled in the making?? *kod'iu*  
 spoiled, useless 11 *pwan*  
 spontaneous *g'wänd'èng*  
 spook costume; long gown 142 *g'iwel*  
 spool? spindle? bobbin? 400 *l'ian*  
 spoon 452 *piär*  
 spoon & pot?? *liog'liu*  
 spoon out 24 *li'am*  
 spoor 287 *ts'iak*  
 sport; play *χia*  
 spout forth 142 *p'iwän*  
 sprain; me:arthritic? 57 *wär*  
 sprawl, stretch out *g'iang*  
 spread 419 *lia*  
 spread 419 *lia*  
 spread out 419 *liæg*  
 spread out 4 *ziäd*  
 spread out 248 *ts'èk* *p'iwäg*  
 spread out 248 *ts'èk* *p'äg*  
 spread out, arrange 142 *puät*  
 spread out, display 142 *puäd*  
 spread out, show, announc 248 *ts'èk* *päg*  
 spread things out smoothly 189 *liög*  
 spread w/ hand, smooth out 145 *kân*  
 spread, as wings or branches 11 *p'ia*  
 spread, display, relax 4 *siäd*  
 spread, distribute 229 *b'äg*  
 spread, expand; grow numerous 18 *l'iak*  
 spread, go out, go to limit 308 *kläk*  
 spread, propagate 642 *siwan*  
 spreading (sc fire) 609 *gläm*  
 spreading (sc sound) *ts'äk*  
 spreading on water *tâp*  
 spreads wings, puffs self up 642 *siw'ën*  
 spring *k'iwäg*  
 spring (season) 25 *l'iwän*  
 spring bubbling up 142 *b'wän*  
 spring flows summer dries winter 290 *g'ök*  
 spring sacrifice *dziäg*  
 spring, an upwelling *b'ög*  
 spring, upwelling *dz'iwän*  
 sprinkle 4 *ser*  
 sprinkle, irrigate 349 *ök*  
 sprinkle, spread around 18 *stäg* *läg*  
 sprinkle, spread around 18 *stäg* *l'äg*  
 sprout 332 *mäng*  
 sprout (ie seeds) 25 *tswät*  
 sprout, stalk *d'iar*  
 sprout? *kən*  
 sprouts 25 *tiwät*  
 sprouts 26 *d'iong*  
 sprouts 306 *mi'ög* *mi'war*  
 sprouts of grain *'iang*  
 sprouts of ko plant *k'iwän*  
 sprouts of metal *siw'ën*  
 sprouts of plants 400 *l'iat*  
 sprouts of plants 25 *ts'wät*  
 sprouts of sko vine *ngog*  
 sps 57 *giw'är*  
 sps *g'er*

sps *liəg*  
 sps deco on cap seams *g'wād*  
 spur **182** ~~g'io~~ *g'iäg*  
 spur, hook, point *hiäg*  
 spurious grain (?) *d'iar*  
 spurt **142** *p'wən*  
 spurting water **142** *p'wən*  
 sputter **266** *täg*  
 spy **71** *g'än*  
 spy *ngieg*  
 spy **556** *l'iam*  
 spy **36** *siäg*  
 spy **556** *diäk*  
 spy **556** *d'iap*  
 spy out **556** *l'iak*  
 spy, to peer at **556** *l'iam*  
 squabble **617** ~~ngiäg~~ *ngiär*  
 squabble, slanging match **521** *ngät*  
 square **6** *piuwang*  
 square basket *piwər*  
 square crown on cap *dian*  
 square; rule, law **319** ~~kiwäg~~ *kiwäg*  
 squares of chessboard **315** *kwäg*  
 squat **57** ~~kiwär~~ *kiwär*  
 squat *diär*  
 squat *pwän*  
 squat on haunches, sit down tailor-fashion **268** *dz'wä*  
 squat tailor-fashion **7** *b'äk*  
 squat, make dance posture **400** *ts'iwən*  
 squeeze **150** *tsiök*  
 squeeze **157** *päk*  
 squeeze, oppress? **7** *b'eg*  
 squeeze, wring dry **150** *tsük*  
 squeeze; oppress, presume upon **7** *päk*  
 squeeze; strangle **48** *kög*  
 squirt water from mouth **142** *p'iwən*  
 stab **24** ~~ts'äb~~ *ts'äb*  
 stab **154** *ts'iäg*  
 stab **24** ~~niäb~~ *niäb*  
 stab **140** *liäg*  
 stab **679** *dz'am*  
 stab **679** *dz'am*  
 stab? **679** *dz'am*  
 stab **95** *piät*  
 stab **95** *piät*  
 stab w/ spear **154** ~~tsiäg~~ *tsiäg*  
 stab, pierce, probe (2 wds?) **154** *ts'iek*  
 stab, pierce, probe (2 wds?) **154** *ts'ieg*  
 stab, some say cry of pain *g'ög*  
 stab? **24** *dz'am*  
 stabbing pain *l'ökl'iök*  
 stabbing spear; to stab w/d'vng **167** *d'öng*  
 stable **46** ~~kiab~~ *kiab*  
 stable *dz'ög*  
 stable *mäliek*  
 stable, firmly fixed **193** *wən*  
 stack of reaped sheaves **589** *b'iwə*  
 stack up, put on stack **232** *tsiäg*  
 staff *l'ieg*  
 staff ~~l'ut~~ *l'ut*  
 staff of servants *g'iwəndiən*  
 staff w/ plumes *d'ög d'ög*  
 stag-beetle's head-prong **105** *tsuk*

stagger **57** *kiwət*  
 stagnant *d'ieng*  
 stagnant **40** *äng*  
 stair riser, space between stair treads **26** *xiang*  
 stair step; rank, class **495** *təng*  
 staircase **141** *b'iar*  
 stairway ~~g'iwäg~~ *g'iwäg*  
 stake **260** *kiung*  
 stake *diäk*  
 stake (dial) *twän*  
 stake for tethering cattle **24** *d'iem*  
 stake, dead root **29** ~~l'ad~~ *l'ad*  
 stake, post **377** *tüng*  
 stalactites & stalagmites? **25** *swät*  
 stale, withered; (food) spoiled **34** *iän*  
 stalk of grain **244** *hiang*  
 stalk, twig; hilt of sword, shaft of parasol **388** *g'eng*  
 stalks of certain plants **343** *ka*  
 stalled **164** ~~dz'io~~ *dz'io* *dz'iang*-*dz'iang*  
 stammer *'ät*  
 stammer, be at loss for words **530** ~~tebneb~~ *tebneb*  
 stamp (feet) *d'iwən*  
 stamp feet, as when cold **384** *kiu*  
 stamp feet, as when cold **384** *kiug?*  
 stamp foot, trample **204** *b'ög*  
 stamp foot? *d'iap*  
 stamp the foot **553** *d'iu*  
 stand *kiäng*  
 stand **29** *kläm*  
 stand **29** ~~kiäb~~ *kiäb*  
 stand *g'ieng*  
 stand *d'iu*  
 stand **29** ~~dz'io~~ *dz'io*  
 stand & wait *tsiam?*  
 stand and wait **26** *tsam?/tsam*  
 stand fast? bump into? **164** *d'ängd'wät*  
 stand for arrows *piük*  
 stand for cups **232** *dzio*  
 stand for inverted cups *piwäntiam*  
 stand for long time, wait **335** *läm*  
 stand for ritual vessels **29** *kläm*  
 stand for sacr meat *siäg?*  
 stand for weapons *d'üng*  
 stand in attendance **29** ~~diäb~~ *diäb*  
 stand on **26** *liang*  
 stand on tiptoe **69** ~~kiär~~ *kiär*  
 stand on tiptoe to stare *l'iwäm*  
 stand on? **287** *ts'iaäg*  
 stand still **317** *xiap*  
 stand still **29** *liu liu*  
 stand still **335** *läm*  
 stand up **69** *kər*  
 stand up straight **29** *diäg*  
 stand, frame, posts **118** *kä*  
 stand, support **118** *ka*  
 stand, table *b'iwang*  
 stand; erect **29** ~~liap~~ *liap*  
 standard **114** *ngia*  
 standard measure → norm **26** *d'ieng*  
 standard six classics **114** *kienggiad*  
 standard six classics *kiengd'iwät*  
 standard, sighting-post **436** *piög*  
 standing dead tree **29** *tio*

standing dead tree **273** *nät*  
 standing water *g'wäng*  
 standing water **29** ~~liäg~~ *liäg*  
 stanza, verse, chapter **172** *xiang*  
 star, planet, comet or meteor *sieng*  
 star? asterism? *mwät*  
 stare *kiwən*  
 stare **171** *l'ieg d'ieg*  
 stare directly *l'langd'iang*  
 stare directly at **171** *tək*  
 stare fixedly **525** *mwedngen*  
 stare goggle-eyed **49** *klwən*  
 stare goggle-eyed *kwən*  
 stare goggle-eyed **201** *xiwək*  
 stare goggle-eyed? *piät*  
 stare wideeyed; roll eyes **71** *kwän*  
 stare, look at *liuk*  
 stare? shut eyes? big-eyed **49** *g'wan*  
 staring rudely **220** *xiwäg*  
 stars consd. as constell. *siengdian*  
 start fight *siwən dz'iw*  
 startle **182** *kieng*  
 startle **201** *kiwäg*  
 startle **201** *g'eg*  
 startle awake */xuät*  
 startled *təng*  
 startled exclamation *'wän*  
 startled look **142** *xiwät*  
 startled movement of eyes **201** *kiweng*  
 startled movement of eyes *kwäng*  
 startled, suddenly alerted **313** ~~siungg'iwə~~ *siungg'iwə*  
 starve **81** *xiäd*  
 starve **48** ~~ngäg~~ *ngäg*  
 starve **48** *'äk*  
 starve to death **7** *piug b'iog*  
 stash → stolen goods **30** *tsäng*  
 state **260** *kwək*  
 state, country **7** *püng*  
 stately move *k'iögls'iang*  
 stately move *ts'iang*  
 stately progression **657** *ts'iang-ts'iang*  
 stately, awesome (?) *xiäk-xiäk*  
 stately, fine-looking *d'ieg-d'ieg*  
 station **148** *siög*  
 statute, standard text **146** *liän*  
 staunch, stalwart *g'iemg'ieg*  
 staunch, sturdy *twən*  
 stave *səp*  
 stay overnight **148** *siök*  
 stay two nights *siən*  
 stay while **148** ~~siäg~~ *siäg*  
 stay while, be detained, wait patiently **148** *siögl'ög*  
 stay while, be detained?? *kiärliög*  
 steady light rain **377** ~~gliu~~ *gliu* *liäb-liäb*  
 steal **28** *luglu*  
 steal **28** *d'og*  
 steal something & hide it **267** *siam*  
 steal something & hide it **267** *xiäk*  
 steal; sneak; dare (to) *ts'iat*  
 steam **259** *liäng*  
 steam fish **259** *lieng*  
 steam onions *ziäd*  
 steam rice **142** *piwən*



- steam rice 142 *pìwən*  
 steamed rice for ritual use *sân*  
 steamed rice for ritual use *šio*  
 steamer 666 *komwâng*  
 steamer 666 'o  
 steamer (dial) *ts'wâ*  
 steamer (dial) 189 *liôg*  
 steel 42 *kâng*  
 steel 42 *kâng*  
 steel *tsiəg*  
 steel *piən*  
 steelyard, balance *g'iwən*  
 steep (sc mountains) 58 *ngwiangwiət*  
     *ngiwärngwiət*  
 steep bank 72 *ngiəm*  
 steep bank; narrow pass 72 *k'əm*  
 steep cliff 137 *liəng*  
 steep mountain 95 *liəd*  
 steep slope *tiər*  
 steep, soak 349 *ʰäg*  
 steer *kiän*  
 steering-oar? tiller? 431 *lo*  
 stele 114 *g'iat*  
 stele 367 *dz'äg*  
 stem in ear of grain 217 *kiər*  
 stem of fruit 591 *liəd*  
 stem of plant 343 *kâ*  
 stems of 𠄎 colocalia *kəng*  
 stench *səg səb*  
 step *liäk*  
 step (on) *müəd*  
 step awry, sprain ankle *dz'wən*  
 step over, pass over 58 *k'wə k'war*  
 step, degree 47 *kiəp*  
 steppe, dry brushland *ts'äd*  
 stepped brickwork? lay bricks/stone in courses? 2  
     *ts'ied*  
 stepped masonry 651 *kəp kəg*  
 stepped terraces 141 *b'ier*  
 steps, staircase 651 *kəg*  
 steps, stairs 651 *kəp kəg*  
 steps, stairs 651 *kəp kəg*  
 steps, stairs 179 *l'iar*  
 stepstone stream crossing 64 *kiä*  
 stern of boat 20 *liök*  
 stern, severe *χäk χök*  
 stern; severe 72 *ngiäm*  
 sternum 249 *'iəng*  
 steward 78 *tsəg*  
 steward? butler? 54 *g'iwəd hiən*  
 sthg stars do, 142 *b'wət*  
 sthing bad, chekitout *χmwən*  
 stick 171 *d'iang*  
 stick *dziəg*  
 stick for leveling grain measure 344 *swən*  
 stick for scorching tortoise 172 *tsök*  
 stick for scorching tortoise shell *d'iar*  
 stick for whacking bell 377 *ts'üəng*  
 stick for whacking bell? *g'io k*  
 stick mouth out of water 94 *ngiung*  
 stick nose up 72 *k'iügnqiög*  
 stick nose up 72 *ngiög*  
 stick out in front *mung*  
 stick out tongue 24 *l'iam*  
 stick out tongue & roll eyes 184 *'ätg'ät*  
 stick out, like flag in wind *kiät-kiät*  
 stick to 13 *hiət*  
 stick to, adhere (?) 586 *liək*  
 stick tongue out 482 *l'nam nām l'âm*  
 stick, board, baton 216 *məwəp mawəg*  
 stick, stave 171 *d'iəng*  
 stick, two-hand spear? 436 *b'üəng*  
 sticking up *dz'ängqiwäng*  
 stickout part of wheel *g'iəg*  
 stick-up-ness of mountain 260 *gliög*  
 sticky 586 *diəkhiər*  
 sticky 13 *niämniög niämniär*  
 sticky 13 *niämniär*  
 sticky 13 *niəb*  
 sticky 13 *l'na-näb*  
 sticky (dial) 13 *niəb hiäb*  
 stifling laughter 46 *χem*  
 still *'iäpdiäp*  
 still, quiet *χiwək*  
 still, quiet *χiwəg*  
 still, silent *dz'io kmäk*  
 still, silent 107 *mäk*  
 still; yet *ziög*  
 stillbirth, miscarriage 100 *d'uk*  
 stillness *diän*  
 stimulating drink 69 *kiər*  
 sting 351 *liät*  
 sting (sc bugs &c) 105 *siäk*  
 stingy *ngäd*  
 stingy, grudging 103 *mliän gliän*  
 stingy, grudging *mliän*  
 stink 369 *χät*  
 stink 369 *χäd*  
 stink *ʰə iwär*  
 stink 91 *'iät*  
 stink of spoiled food 34 *χiwäd?*  
 stink; to become known 351 *d'ad*  
 stipend 207 *hiəm*  
 stipend *ts'əg*  
 stipend *d'ietluk*  
 stir 153 *sög*  
 stir 153 *dz'ög dz'əb*  
 stirrup 26 *təng*  
 stirrup straps 54 *swəg swər*  
 stirrups 54 *siwəg siwär*  
 stock of cloth *d'u*  
 stockade 176 *ts'ia k*  
 stocking? *b'iwän'iwä*  
 stockings 603 *miwät*  
 stolid? dissatisfied? *tsungl'ung*  
 stolid? recalcitrant? *d'ungmung*  
 stomach *giwəd*  
 stomach disorder *g'ien*  
 stomach illness *liəng*  
 stomach, belly 561 *l'äg*  
 stone 329 *kiwät*  
 stone *kudziang*  
 stone 273 *g'wäng*  
 stone 367 *diäk*  
 stone *tän*  
 stone *swändiäk*  
 stone *tsiəg*  
 stone *ts'äd?/ts'ai*  
 stone *ts'ien g*  
 stone 367 *diäg*  
 stone *d'ängd'ieg*  
 stone *d'ängd'iar*  
 stone *lwän*  
 stone *lwärdiäk*  
 stone *ziwən*  
 stone *piən*  
 stone 422 *pwän*  
 stone *p'əng*  
 stone *b'iwət*  
 stone 'äg  
 stone 'iam  
 stone at base of pillar *säng*  
 stone bridge 26 *təng*  
 stone case for ancestral tablets 367 *diäk*  
 stone cbutm utensils *k'ät*  
 stone deaf *k'iwər*  
 stone deaf earless 523 *ngwät*  
 stone falls 245 *läp*  
 stone for arrowheads *no*  
 stone for dart points *b'wär*  
 stone hill 624 *ngiäm*  
 stone house *liög*  
 stone inferior to jade *liəm*  
 stone like jade *miwopiwo*  
 stone noise *g'en*  
 stone of mixed color *ts'io k*  
 stone out, plotz *d'ien g l'i*  
 stone pad under pillar 296 *liät*  
 stone point 436 *piäm*  
 stone poison to mice (arsenic trioxide?) 105 *siə*  
     *diäg*  
 stone put into corpse's mouth 46 *g'am*  
 stone quartz (some stb white/red veins) *hiwän*  
 stone resembling jade *tsog*  
 stone roller for levelling ground 55 *lukd'uk*  
 stone used to dye silk *tiər*  
 stones *k'ät*  
 stones 624 *ngəp-ngəp*  
 stones in river 458 *kiər*  
 stones on mountain 624 *gliəm*  
 stones on mountain 624 *ngam-ngam*  
 stones piled on fortified walls (for throwing?) 192  
     *liändiäk*  
 stony ground *g'iam*  
 stony soil *k'ög k'io g*  
 stool 193 *'än*  
 stool, small table 64 *kiər*  
 stop *g'o*  
 stop 394 *liəg liəb*  
 stop 394 *liəg liəb*  
 stop *l'iad*  
 stop 15 *l'läng*  
 stop 394 *liəp tsieb*  
 stop 335 *d'äm*  
 stop 15 *d'iəng*  
 stop 29 *d'u*  
 stop 29 *d'iu*  
 stop 15 *təng*  
 stop 394 *dz'əp*  
 stop 394 *dz'əm*  
 stop *piä*  
 stop (?) 16 *liän*

stop during trip 2 *ts'iar*  
 stop short 164 *läng*  
 stop suddenly *l'iang l'äng*  
 stop up mouth 1 *kwäl*  
 stop, cease 7 *b'ëg*  
 stop, cease *miär*  
 stop, cease; set aside, discard 268 *liwal*  
 stop, hesitate 394 *l'iang d'iab*  
 stop, obstruct 579 *l'iangngiäg*  
 stop, obstruct 579 *niär*  
 stop, repress 193 *'ät*  
 stop, stand still *dz'ienng*  
 stopper for carriages? spindle, distaff? *niär*  
 storage attic 26 *diëng*  
 storage attic; contents thereof 24 *hät näb*  
 storage hut in swamp *dz'ög*  
 store firewood 407 *ziög*  
 store grain 412 *dš'iüg*  
 store in bulk 200 *twän*  
 store, hoard 232 *tsiëg*  
 store, to pile up 232 *liö*  
 store, treasury 24 *hät näb*  
 stored goods 30 *dz'äng*  
 storehouse 30 *ts'äng*  
 storehouse 233 *luk*  
 storehouse, big building 155 *ziäd*  
 stores, supplies, working capital 296 *dz'agg'iwä*  
 stores, supplies, working capital *dz'agg'iwä*  
 storing & releasing commodities to regulate market 232 *tsiëktio?*  
 stork *ts'ióg*  
 stork feathers *l'iang*  
 storm, horse, &c 292 *siög-siög*  
 stove *k'iweng*  
 stove 609 *hät gläb*  
 stove (portable? crude mud temp stove?) 429 *'iwëg*  
 stove chimney *tsögl'wät*  
 straight 76 *kiengl'ienng*  
 straight *kök*  
 straight *kög*  
 straight 171 *liëng*  
 straight 171 *lieng*  
 straight 262 *lung*  
 straight 262 *d'ung-d'ung*  
 straight 171 *d'ioök*  
 straight & steady *niap*  
 straight pin, headless nail 24 *tsäm*  
 straight rows of plants 171 *liök*  
 straight talk *ts'iet*  
 straight, right 255 *k'än*  
 straight, sc stretched rope 28 *läng*  
 straight, unswerving 415 *g'iët*  
 straight, upright 171 *d'ienng*  
 straight, upright, longitudinal 171 *siök*  
 straightening-frame for bows 307 *sial*  
 straightforward words 164 *läng*  
 straight-rising (?) 171 *d'ök*  
 strain [sc wine] 682 *hätg liëb*  
 strain [sc wine] 682 *hätg liäb*  
 strain, exertion *'ungäl*  
 strain; filter 100 *siök liök*  
 strain; to pour off cooking liquid 138 *hät piwät*  
 strain? 682 *hät säb*

straining, energetic *mäg-mäg*  
 straitened 319 *g'liug*  
 straits 48 *kiök*  
 stranger, visitor 308 *hätg gliäg*  
 strangle 376 *'iëg*  
 strangle? *iang'ien*  
 strap 66 *g'iom*  
 strap 307 *sial*  
 strap for pulling carriage 14 *d'iën*  
 strap round leg 316 *piök*  
 straps afront cart 45 *g'an*  
 straw 343 *kän*  
 straw 290 *kog*  
 straw 343 *g'än*  
 straw *ts'io tsio*  
 straw bed, straw mat 56 *tsiän*  
 straw insole in sandal 155 *liäd*  
 straw packing or bedding *tsö ts'io*  
 straw raincoat *swär*  
 straw raincoat *pwät*  
 straw raincoat /*siük*  
 straw sandal 85 *kiök*  
 straw sandal 377 *hätg liëb*  
 straw sandal 501 *b'iwär*  
 straw sandal (dial) 541 *g'ä*  
 straw, grain stalk 343 *käl*  
 straw, thatch *g'iwag g'iang*  
 straw; trifle 343 *käd*  
 straw; weeds 343 *käd*  
 straw-wrapped? package? 316 *pögt'sio?*  
 streaked? 11 *b'wär b'wär b'wä-b'wä*  
 stream 25 *liwän*  
 stream *diën*  
 stream bank 141 *piën*  
 stream enters valley? 434 *giük*  
 stream in ravine *kan*  
 stream, small river *siwan*  
 streamer 142 *b'wäd*  
 streamers at flag edge 377 *hätg sab*  
 streams *lienggiwëng*  
 street 94 *kög*  
 street 4-lane road 94 *g'iwag*  
 street gate *diem*  
 street, district of town *diem*  
 street, road, trail 434 *g'äng*  
 stretch 21 *liang*  
 stretch 21 *lieng*  
 stretch 14 *liän*  
 stretch the neck 215 *g'äng*  
 stretch, lengthen *siën*  
 stretched out long 28 *l'ä*  
 stretched tight (sc string of mus instr) 319 *käng*  
 strickle 273 *käd*  
 strickle 273 *g'an*  
 strictly respectful 201 *ngäk*  
 stride 229 *hätg k'iwär*  
 strike 167 *tieng*  
 strike 611 *tiäm*  
 strike & make noise 648 *hät k'ëb*  
 strike an attitude *giwäk*  
 strike pose? *diän*  
 strike w/ fist, punch 251 *liän'giän*  
 strike, stab 167 *d'üng*  
 strike, tap, pluck? 337 *käl?*

strike, to attack 167 *lung*  
 strike; sound of kick 204 *pök*  
 string 45 *kiwän*  
 string (general term) 82 *kwän*  
 string attached to arrow /*tsiak*  
 string cash 327 *miän*  
 string cash onto cord 489 *kiang*  
 string of bow or instr. 45 *g'ien*  
 string of crossbow? 45 *k'iwän*  
 string of string of cash 82 *kwän*  
 string, cord 489 *kiang*  
 string, tape 33 *hätg k'liog*  
 stringed instrument *tsëng*  
 strip *tsäl*  
 strip 176 *ts'ëk*  
 strip hemp stalks *p'iën*  
 strip internode sheaths from bamboo 154 *hät d'äg*  
 strip meat from bones 273 *hätg kwar*  
 strip of bamboo 652 *hätg käh*  
 strip off 268 *hätg l'iar*  
 strip to waist 154 *siek*  
 strip to waist *dz'ioög*  
 stripes evenly spaced 11 *piän*  
 strips of bamboo-rind 109 *miäl*  
 strips to divine 176 *ts'ëk*  
 strive *ts'ogg'äng*  
 strong 42 *käng*  
 strong *kängkien*  
 strong *kiög*  
 strong 255 *kiän*  
 strong 42 *kiëng*  
 strong 255 *kiwän*  
 strong 260 *kwäng*  
 strong 42 *k'äng*  
 strong 47 *hätg gliap*  
 strong 42 *g'iang*  
 strong 42 *hätg g'iwäm*  
 strong 255 *g'ian*  
 strong 72 *hätg g'ieb*  
 strong 368 *liäg*  
 strong 42 *tsiëng*  
 strong 42 *hätg gläng*  
 strong 96 *hät dliäl*  
 strong *päng*  
 strong *p'iogdioög*  
 strong *miwän*  
 strong (dial) 255 *kiär*  
 strong (dial) 255 *kiär*  
 strong (sc horse) 72 *hätg kiek*  
 strong bow 42 *g'iang*  
 strong but not virtuous 368 *liägglä*  
 strong dog 42 *k'äng*  
 strong dog *d'ioög*  
 strong fragrance→stench 679 *hätg l'iab*  
 strong ox *kä*  
 strong ox 252 *piwäng*  
 strong, firm *k'ëk*  
 strong, hard *sial*  
 strong, healthy /*liök*  
 strong, intense (sc fragrance) 349 *hätg 'üg'iwät*  
 strong, powerful 42 *g'liäng*  
 strong, quarrelsome 142 *b'wät*  
 strong, robust 72 *hätg k'iab*  
 strong, stiff 255 *kien*

strong, terrible; to compete **42** *g'iəng*  
 strong, vigorous **255** *kiən*  
 strong, vigorous *g'əng*  
 stronghold **316** *póg*  
 strongly, vigorously **142** *xiwaxiəp*  
 strongroom inside house *nwəd*  
 strong-smelling 馥郁 *wəlb'wət*  
 strong-tasting *kiəng*  
 strong-tasting, overspiced?? *siənts'io*  
 structure atop weir or bridge: railing? **133** *b'ung*  
 stubborn **480** *kwāt*  
 stubborn **42** *k'əng*  
 stubborn, froward, stupid **579** *liətngiət*  
 stubborn, resolute **388** *gliang*  
 stubborn, uncomplaisant **262** *l'ung*  
 stuck together *tānā*  
 stuck together **482** *iapmiap*  
 study **87** *g'ók*  
 stuff, raw material **296** *dz'əg dz'ər*  
 stuffed nose **231** *'ung*  
 stumble **398** *g'iəp*  
 stumble *g'iwət*  
 stumble **579** *liəd*  
 stumble *l'iuk*  
 stumble **579** *d'iət*  
 stumble? **164** *d'əng*  
 stump **114** *ngāt ngiat*  
 stump **29** *tsiəg liiəb*  
 stump of tree **114** *ngāt*  
 stupa? **377** *d'əp*  
 stupid **94** *kw'k'ü*  
 stupid **517** *xiām*  
 stupid *xiung*  
 stupid **523** *ngiəd*  
 stupid **523** *ngiur*  
 stupid **523** *ngwəd*  
 stupid **497** *l'iwən*  
 stupid *siung*  
 stupid *tüng*  
 stupid **256** *tsəg'əg l'əb'əg*  
 stupid **256** *l'əmsəm*  
 stupid **238** *l'äg*  
 stupid **546** *l'iər*  
 stupid **497** *l'wəd*  
 stupid *ts'iang*  
 stupid **238** *dəg*  
 stupid **238** *d'əg*  
 stupid **497** *d'wən*  
 stupid **238** *nəgləg*  
 stupid *piügsiög*  
 stupid **271** *p'wəg*  
 stupid **184** *mwəng*  
 stupid **184** *mwən*  
 stupid, crazy **290** *ngəg*  
 stupid, crazy *ngəg*  
 stupid, hesitant **224** *ngəm*  
 stupid, obstinate **480** *ngwän ngwan*  
 stupid, obstinate **480** *ngwäng'liam*  
 stupid? *l'əm*  
 stupid-looking ismoo *tāmxiām*  
 stupid-ugly? **525** *mwäd-xwäd*  
 sturdy **255** *kər-kər*  
 sturdy **255** *kiend'iet*  
 sturdy (sc horse) *kiwəng*

sturdy, stiff **255** *k'än*  
 sturdy, strong **42** *ləg blög*  
 sturdy? *liəg*  
 stutter **142** *kiət*  
 stutter *kiän*  
 stutter *k'ukiət*  
 stutter, stammer **377** *siəp*  
 sty, shithole *g'wən*  
 stymied *liər*  
 subdue **268** *d'ien liən*  
 subdue, force into submission **204** *p'wəb'ienəg*  
   *p'ägbi'ienəg*  
 submerge **5** *nwət*  
 submerge **523** *watwət*  
 submerge *wənhiam*  
 submerge, soak **74** *'iam*  
 submissive *biwən*  
 submissive, peaceable **335** *l'iap*  
 submissive, sycophantic *kiög*  
 submit (to) **40** *g'əg*  
 submit, to accord with *'iap*  
 submit? descend? *tiap*  
 subsistence money? *dz'iaəgdz'ian*  
 substance, capital **296** *tsiər*  
 substance, raw material, unprocessed stuff **296**  
   *liət*  
 subtle essence, fructifying substance **213** *tsiəng*  
 subtle, mysterious?? *b'iwərtsiək*  
 suburb **47** *ləg kab*  
 suburb temple *kögmiog*  
 succeed to, replace *'ien*  
 suck, inhale **362** *diwən*  
 suckle **249** *hiu*  
 suckle (dial) *küə?/nəu*  
 suckle; suckling **249** */nəu*  
 sudden **201** *xiwək*  
 sudden **201** *xiwək*  
 sudden **153** *siök'giök*  
 sudden **25** *l'ut*  
 sudden *siən siwən*  
 sudden **529** *dz'am*  
 sudden **314** *dz'äg*  
 sudden rain **204** *b'og*  
 suddenly **94** *ngäk*  
 suddenly come to senses **201** *xiwəg'giäg*  
 suddenly, instantly, forthwith **529** *tiap*  
 suffer *g'əg*  
 suffer *g'iəg*  
 suffer **243** *g'wən*  
 suffer **32** *tsäd*  
 suffer *mwəg xiwəg*  
 suffer from heat **447** *'iät*  
 suffer, agonize **32** *dz'iet*  
 suffer, grief **243** *g'wən*  
 suffer, victimize **7** *p'wəp p'äg*  
 suffering *käng*  
 suffering **34** *dz'iwəd*  
 suffering *ts'io*  
 suffering *mian xiwən*  
 suffering, distress **112** *tän*  
 suffering, distress *tär*  
 suffering, distress **104** *māk*  
 suffice **21** *diām*  
 sugar cane **358** *liäg*

sugar cane **358** *diäg*  
 sugar cane **358** *säg*  
 sugar cane (dial) **358** *liäg*  
 suicide **55** *kliög*  
 suit, match, fit **639** *liəpläp*  
 sulfur *liög'wäng*  
 sum *l'addiang*  
 summer *g'ä*  
 summer hunt *miog*  
 summer sacrifice *diök*  
 summer solstice *g'äl'ied*  
 summon **28** *liog*  
 summon, command *mäg*  
 summon; query **303** *liəng*  
 sun **202** *xiuk*  
 sun about to come out **202** *xiung-xiung*  
 sun at zenith, high noon *hiə'tliöng*  
 sun barely visible thru clouds *diək*  
 sun comes out *l'un'lung*  
 sun declining in west **35** *tsiək*  
 sun glimpsed thru clouds *siäk*  
 sun hawk, peregrine falcon *siwən*  
 sun just risen *liəng*  
 sun kindler—mirror focuses sun's rays  
   *diangdz'iwəd*  
 sun rising **200** *l'wən*  
 sun rising brightly **142** *p'wət*  
 sun vertical **27** *diöng*  
 sun; day; daytime **222** *hiət*  
 sunlight **114** *xiə*  
 sunlight **186** *xiwän*  
 sunlight *giwən*  
 sunlight *d'əd*  
 sunlight *nian*  
 sunlight *piwən*  
 sunlight *b'ian*  
 sunrise **512** *kän*  
 sunset, dusk **512** *kän*  
 super *liəd*  
 superintendent of ruler's own garden & fields  
   *d'ienhiən*  
 superior *diwən*  
 supervise, oversee *l'ienəg*  
 supernatural tales, ominous rumors **83** *xiog'giän*  
   *xiwəng'giän*  
 superripe grain **26** *siäg*  
 supervising builder *kungs'iar*  
 supple *sian*  
 supple; obliging **57** *'iwän*  
 supplement, add *piəg*  
 supply **301** *kiung*  
 supply w/food *giwən*  
 supply, provide **87** *kü*  
 supply; suffice; prolix **47** *kiap*  
 support *lodz'iar*  
 support **10** *biu*  
 support, aid *b'iet*  
 support, hold up; ward off, fend off *liəg*  
 support, lift (eg man fm ground) **10** *biu*  
 support, shelter **667** *giək*  
 supports bow or crossbow *b'äng*  
 suppress **171** *d'iang*  
 suppress **317** *iəp*  
 suppress **48** *'iök*

suppress **484** 'i<sup>w</sup>ət  
 surcoat *g'iwət*  
 surcoat open in front **154** *siek*  
 surcoat; headcover **132** *b'wân*  
 sure of **337** *giwân*  
 sure thing *kongia*  
 surge up (?) **266** *d'iong*  
 surplus **626** ~~440~~ *d'üb*  
 surplus, excess *d'iang*  
 surprised **201** *g'ägg'w?*  
 surrender, make surrender **40** *g'ong*  
 surround **260** *giwêng*  
 surround **47** *g'äp*  
 surrounding wall **233** *liôg?*  
 surveillance *njap*  
 suspect **117** ~~ngiôg~~ *ngiô*  
 suspect *ts'ag?/ts'qi*  
 suspend **469** *kwêg*  
 suspend ~~469?~~ *llioğ*  
 suspend (head) from pole **469** *kiôg*  
 suspend rope **268** *d'iwâr*  
 suspicious **117** *keg*  
 swaddling cloth **316** *pôg*  
 swan? *g'ôk*  
 swarm, flock together **639** *tsiəp*  
 swarming **157** *p'uk*  
 swear, take oath **4** *siər*  
 sweat *g'ân*  
 sweat **4** *ts'jâr ts'*  
 sweat blood? vomit blood? **386** *kläk*  
 sweat pouring out *l'iap*  
 sweatshirt, undershirt *tsiəng*  
 sweaty, dusty horses??→exhausted? **570**  
*g'iweng'wäng*  
 sweep **377** ~~sôg~~ *səb*  
 sweep **377** ~~sieğ~~ *səb*  
 sweep **377** ~~sieğ~~ *sieb*  
 sweet cake ~~kwäg~~ *kəd←kəb?*  
 sweet fruit *nəm*  
 sweet rice cake **358** *diəg*  
 sweetmeat **358** *dioğ*  
 sweetmeat **358** *d'ôg*  
 sweets **331** *kep*  
 sweets 'i<sup>w</sup>ət  
 sweets, candies **358** *d'äng*  
 swell **21** *liang*  
 swell **252** *p'üng*  
 swell up *xiəng*  
 swelling **17** *liel?*  
 swelling eg hives, bites, welts etc (?) *xiên*  
 swelling of the feet **200** ~~440~~ *d'liwâr*  
 swelling of tree *lian*  
 swelling, dropsy *lwärtwər*  
 swelling, edema **276** ~~440~~ *bliôg*  
 swelling, edema **248** ~~p'ôg~~ *b'lôg*  
 swelling, edema **252** *b'iw'liung*  
 swim **189** *dioğ*  
 swim **189** *dziôg*  
 swim (sc fish) **142** *kiət*  
 swim, float, fly **142** *p'iad*  
 swimming **142** *p'iad*  
 swimming in school *lieng*  
 swing *ts'ioğts'ian*

swirl (sc dancer's dress); scurry around busily  
**514** *b'isiat*  
 swirl around **400** ~~440~~ *siä'*  
 swirl around **143** *b'ioğ*  
 swirl around **143** *b'üök*  
 swirl around **139** *b'wân*  
 swirl around (sc wind) **184** *b'wəliwət*  
 swirl, circulate **364** *b'wân*  
 swirl, curl as breaking waves **139** ~~b'wängiwə~~  
*b'wängiwâr*  
 swirl, flow around **142** *giwän*  
 swirl, whirl, turbid flow **184** *lät*  
 swirling flame **143** *b'ioğ*  
 swirling of clothes when walking **514** *b'iat-siat*  
 swirling of robe while walking **514** *p'iansian*  
 swirling of robe while walking **514** *b'iansian*  
 swirling of robe while walking **514** *b'iansian*  
 swirling spring or fountain **400** *dziwan*  
 swishing, swirling **593** *p'ioğ-p'ioğ p'iwəb-p'iwəb*  
 swollen 'äng  
 swollen glands **329** *glwâr*  
 swollen glands *liek*  
 swollen, rotund **260** 'ung  
 swollen w/blood *nông*  
 sword **47** ~~kwäg~~ *kliap*  
 sword blade tapering to edge **47** ~~kwäg~~ *gläp*  
 sword cover **47** *g'äp*  
 sword cover **47** *g'äp*  
 sword cover *d'iwət*  
 sword point **436** *mioğ*  
 sword pommel **78** *d'am dziəm*  
 sword sheath *d'iad*  
 SW-slanting stroke in writing *p'iat*  
 symmetric, equal *g'ung*  
 symptom *piog'g'u*  
 table *k'lwâr*  
 table *k'wân*  
 table (dial) *d'ök*  
 table for carving meat **341** ~~440~~ *tsiäb*  
 tablet, clacker board **167** *d'uk*  
 tablet, writing-panel **377** *diap*  
 tablet, writing-panel **377** *d'iap*  
 tactics; strategy? *kiols'äg*  
 tail ~~g'iwət~~ *g'iw*  
 tail **377** *sôg*  
 tail **142** *müwər*  
 tail of banner, end of pennant **377** *siəm*  
 tail of boat ie rudder? **377** ~~sôg~~ *lab*  
 tail of fish **142** *müwät*  
 take **66** *k'äp*  
 take **340** *glâm*  
 take **340** *glâm*  
 take **270** ~~440~~ *tsäg*  
 take **270** *tsä*  
 take **78** *ts'io*  
 take *nəm*  
 take (ie capture?) ~~440~~ *?-b*  
 take (to place) **24** ~~440~~ *nəb*  
 take apart, dissect *ts'iu*  
 take away **66** ~~440~~ *k'iwäb*  
 take away *k'iwämäg*  
 take away, confiscate **197** *d'wät*  
 take away, hide **66** ~~440~~ *kiäb*  
 take by force *g'ian*

take by force, usurp **197** *ts'wan*  
 take by the hand **188** ~~sieğ~~ *sieb*  
 take from, tease **28** *l'ioğ*  
 take in both hands **229** *b'üung*  
 take in cupped hands **229** *b'üg*  
 take in fingers, pick up **643** *niam*  
 take in hand **270** *tsiang*  
 take off, rush, eager **142** *piwän*  
 take part in funeral ceremony *liogdzioğ*  
 take part in, meddle with **301** ~~ziôliëg~~ *giagliëg*  
 take place, occupy *piwäng?*  
 take rubbing of inscription **611** *l'äp*  
 take short cut **229** *xiwäg*  
 take up, lift **28** *l'äk*  
 take w/ fingertips or nails **515** ~~kwäg~~ *tsab*  
 take wife **78** ~~ts'iw~~ *ts'iw*  
 take wife, marry **327** ~~xiwän~~ *xiwän*  
 take, grasp **78** ~~ts'iw~~ *ts'iw*  
 take, pick up ~~kwäg~~ *ts'ab*  
 take, pluck **399** *kian*  
 take, take away **66** *g'iw*  
 take/become prisoner **78** ~~dziôg~~ *dziab*  
 taken aback, stunned **143** *müwə* *xiwəwə*  
 taking water (boat) **46** *kəm*  
 talent *g'iwëg*  
 talk *lian*  
 talk *siôg*  
 talk fast **242** *g'iem*  
 talk good *g'äd*  
 talk in low voice, whisper **557** *ts'iet*  
 talk in sleep **107** ~~xiwäng~~ *xiwäng*  
 talk in sleep **91** *ngiät*  
 talk lot **242** *kâp*  
 talk lot **377** *liap*  
 talk lot **377** *dzi'iap*  
 talk lot **377** *siəp*  
 talk much **86** *g'og*  
 talk much **377** *siəp*  
 talk on and non *l'wat'wat*  
 talk to oneself **23** *ts'iem*  
 talk too much **377** *liap*  
 talk too much **377** *liäg*  
 talk too much **377** *läliäg*  
 talk w/o stopping **377** *l'agd'ag*  
 talk w/o stopping **377** ~~kwäg~~ *liëb*  
 talk, chatter, blather **377** ~~kwäg~~ *liëb*  
 talk; to spit *kiwän*  
 talking ~~kwäg~~ *d'əb*  
 talking fast *adlät*  
 talking lot **377** ~~liap~~ *liaptsiäb*  
 talking too much **482** *niam-niam*  
 talky-talky ("flap-flap") **377** *d'iap-d'iap*  
 tall **500** *kog*  
 tall **72** ~~xiôg~~ *g'iw*  
 tall **94** *ngog-ngog*  
 tall *liap-liap*  
 tall (as growing grain) **402** ~~ziôg~~ *zliôg*  
 tall (sc people) *längk'äng*  
 tall bamboo? *xi*  
 tall-coifed (?) *ngiat-ngiat*  
 tall grain **72** *dz'am*  
 tall trees **377** ~~kwäg~~ *sab*  
 tall trees *liengd'ienğ*  
 tall, high *dzi'äng*

tall, large *g'iar*  
 tally *ker'ioŋ*  
 tally 587 *tsiwär*  
 tally (meas) 58 *kâr*  
 tally, receipt or memo of contract 440 *b'iu*  
 tambour, hand drum *b'ieg*  
 tambour, hand drum *b'ieg*  
 tang of arrowhead 171 *d'ieng*  
 tang of blade 5 *nwäd*  
 tang of knife blade 171 *nöng*  
 tangled 178 *l'iën*  
 tangled *tsatsiël?*  
 tangled 120 ~~ni~~ *niag*  
 tangled *lieng*  
 tangled weeds 120 *l'ânä*  
 tank for soaking hemp ~~k'ut~~ *k'ut*  
 Taoist meditation hall *d'ioŋ*  
 Taoists *d'ögkâ*  
 tap 167 *dz'ioŋ*  
 tap, flick, twitch *p'iat*  
 tapering *l'ioŋ d'ioŋ*  
 tapeworm (prob 57 ~~g'wər~~ *g'wər*)  
 target 114 *ngiat*  
 target 172 *liog*  
 target's fastening eye 57 *giwen*  
 tarry 22 *siar*  
 tassel, cap-string 489 *iëng*  
 taste 46 *xiap*  
 taste *gliam*  
 taste 362 *siwat*  
 taste 362 *diwad*  
 taste 482 *l'iap*  
 taste 482 ~~tsiag~~ *tsiab*  
 taste 362 *ts'iwäd*  
 taste *diwər*  
 taste *miwad*  
 taste (dial?) 482 ~~tsiagmiwad~~ *tsiab*  
 taste another's food 482 *ts'am*  
 taste gone off *ts'iwat*  
 taste medicinal *diwand'ök*  
 taste of vinegar 656 *sem*  
 taste wrong 335 *d'am*  
 taste; try, experience 482 *diang*  
 tasteless 46 *kâmtsâm*  
 tasteless salt 421 *kâm*  
 tastes good 482 *l'am*  
 tastes harmoniously blended 563 *l'äp*  
 tattoo face of criminal 55 *g'liäng*  
 tattoo or otherwise decorate the skin *ts'äk*  
 tax collection *tsodz'iak*  
 tax farm cities *tsiok'iap*  
 tax payments (in kind or in money?) *tsopiwo*  
 tax revenue (in kind or in money?) *tsosiwad*  
 tax revenue?? *l'ängmukiap*  
 tax; present, give 4 *siwad*  
 taxes paid in kind to central govt *miwänniäm*  
 taxing tein transit *l'äp*  
 tea 105 *d'äg*  
 teach 87 *kög*  
 teach 142 *xiwän*  
 teach ~~xiwäg~~ *xiwäg*  
 teach 73 *g'ög*  
 teacher 29 ~~xiwər~~ *liab*  
 tear apart 95 ~~liat~~ *bliat*

tear apart twixt chariots *g'wan*  
 tear open 154 ~~liä~~ *liäg*  
 tears 4 *l'iar*  
 tears 18 ~~liwäg~~ *liwäg*  
 tears falling 622 *tsiäp*  
 tears flowing 642 *san sän*  
 technique of smearing & flooding used in ink-painting 311 *siwan*  
 teetering (sc wall) *diam*  
 teetering, precarious 58 ~~ngiängiög~~ *ngiwärgiög*  
 teetery, precarious 268 *duia*  
 teeth 277 *g'ioŋ*  
 teeth *ngiärngiu*  
 teeth 341 *liäp*  
 teeth 341 ~~dz'iar~~ *dz'ieb*  
 teeth clacking 377 ~~tsiab~~ *tsiab*  
 teeth clashing; sound they make 273 *g'äd*  
 teeth closing 407 *dz'ük*  
 teeth fall out 204 *b'ög*  
 teeth rotten *ts'io*  
 teeth rotten *ts'io*  
 teeth sharp *ts'ät*  
 teeth stick out 41 *ngian-ngian*  
 teeth uneven 640 *dz'ä*  
 teeth uneven 460 *dz'an-ngan*  
 teeth uneven 460 *dz'är-ngär*  
 teeth uneven 640 *dz'ia*  
 tell 94 *ngio*  
 tell 28 *l'äg*  
 temper 255 *kien*  
 temper (sc steel) 258 *liäng*  
 temper steel by heating & quenching 255 *kien*  
 temper steel? *luk*  
 temple *ts'iëngmiö*  
 temple 107 *miög*  
 temple gate *diam*  
 temples ("angle-forehead") 94 *kükngläk*  
 temporary 649 ~~xiap~~ *xiap*  
 temporary host? *käd*  
 temporary satiation, intermission 331 *g'äm*  
 temporary, loan, nonce 659 *ts'iëng*  
 temporary, nonce 73 *ko*  
 ten 639 *diäp*  
 ten days 400 *dziwän*  
 ten thousand; all 237 *miwän*  
 tender 57 *nwän*  
 tender (sc food) 486 *ts'iwäd*  
 tender, delicate 486 *ts'iwä*  
 tenon, tang 344 *siwän*  
 tent 260 *k'iüngliö*  
 tent *giäk giög*  
 tent 164 *liang*  
 tent 29 *d'iu*  
 tent 107 *mâk*  
 tent *ük*  
 tent frame? *ük*  
 tenth 390 *läk*  
 tenth month *diang*  
 tenth of inch 306 *mwər*  
 tepicked late *mieng*  
 terra incognita; ocean 107 ~~xiwäg~~ *xiwäg*  
 terrified *liäp*  
 test, prove 137 *ngliam*  
 testicles *siäd*

tether (horse or cow), tie up (boat) 327 *mia*  
 tether, hobble 133 *pwän*  
 textual study *miwäng'ök*  
 thatch 669 *g'äp*  
 thatch 26 *siam*  
 thatch, cover, repair 305 *ts'iap*  
 thatch, to pile up 17 *dz'iar*  
 then 2 *siäd*  
 then, thus, therefore 176 *tsäk*  
 then; and 2 *üög*  
 therefore *tsiäk*  
 thereupon 25 ~~liwät~~ *liwät*  
 thereupon *'än*  
 thereupon, then 23 ~~siäg~~ *siäg*  
 thick *läng'u*  
 thick & heavy *iwän*  
 thick (clouds), heavy (dew) 540 *l'ämduwäd*  
 thick cover, heavy growth 244 *niung niung*  
 thick hair *liän*  
 thick silk *d'iar*  
 thick, as darkness of grave *liwän*  
 thick, rich 244 *niung nung*  
 thick; lavish, generous *g'u*  
 thickening, gathering *'iam 'iam*  
 thicket *giwäk*  
 thicket *g'wäng*  
 thicket 639 *tsiëp*  
 thicket 407 *dz'ung*  
 thicket *dz'iën*  
 thicket 157 *b'uk*  
 thicket (dial) 270 *ts'üng*  
 thicket in marshland 407 *sug*  
 thicket in marshland 177 ~~sug~~ *sug*  
 thick-lipped 561 ~~l'äg~~ *l'äg*  
 thickly growing 157 *p'uk*  
 thickly growing *'ungiwät*  
 thickly growing, luxuriant *'iwät'ia*  
 thickly overgrown 107 *munglung*  
 thickness *g'u*  
 thief 28 *d'og*  
 thief, said to wear dog fur as disguise *kud'og*  
 thigh 384 ~~käg~~ *käg*  
 thigh 572 ~~liwäg~~ *liwäg*  
 thighs 384 *k'wo*  
 thighs of trousers *d'itung*  
 thighs of trousers 27 *lung*  
 thin *länb'äk*  
 thin bamboo 292 *siög*  
 thin cloth 154 *siäk*  
 thin cloth (loan wd?) *üiöksiek*  
 thin fabric, gauze *g'uk*  
 thin ice/shoal water 258 *gliam*  
 thin silk 377 *siam*  
 thin slice of meat *xiän*  
 thin soil 473 *dz'iek*  
 thin white silk cloth *g'wän*  
 thin white silk cloth *diög*  
 thin white silk cloth *läg'wän*  
 thin wine *d'am*  
 thin wine *lia*  
 thin, extenuated 101 *miwan*  
 thin, translucent (of colors etc) *p'ëng*  
 thin, weak 435 *niam*  
 thin, weak (sc wine) 335 *d'am*

thing 109 *mìwət*  
 think 482 *hìəm*  
 think 200 *liwən*  
 think of 461 *siəg*  
 think of 482 *niəm*  
 think of *p'iu*  
 think of, long for 47 *g'iap*  
 think, ponder (?) 461 *dìwər*  
 thinned (forest) 142 *b'wād*  
 thin-sliced 229 ~~*p'ie̯k*~~ *plie̯k*  
 third month *piəng*  
 thirdrd driver 3 *ts'əm*  
 thirsty 447 *k'āl*  
 thirty *səp*  
 this 23 ~~*siəg*~~ *diəb*  
 this 23 ~~*siəg*~~ *siəb*  
 this 23 ~~*siəg*~~ *tsiəb*  
 this 23 ~~*siəg*~~ *tsiəb*  
 this occasion *kiəmtsia̯g*  
 this year *kiəmnien*  
 this; here 23 ~~*siəg*~~ *ts'ie̯b*  
 this; these (as adjunct only) 23 ~~*siəg*~~ *liəb*  
 thousand *ts'ien*  
 thread 245 ~~*g'it*~~ *liəb*  
 thread *l'ien*  
 thread *sian*  
 thread 597 *ts'iam*  
 thread 107 *mög*  
 thread breaks in middle *giwəg*  
 thread breaks in middle 229 *g'wəg*  
 thread count in patterned silk *l'io̯g*  
 thread entwine 82 *g'wət*  
 thread; to wind thread on bobbin 597 *l'ia̯ng*  
 threads disordered ~~*ts'ən*~~ *nāb*  
 three 3 *səm*  
 three li of field *ts'ien*  
 three months' fetus 561 *l'əg*  
 three-color jade *mìwo*  
 three-lane road *g'ia̯k b'wāng*  
 three-leg cauldron *giwəd*  
 three-legged tortoise *nəg*  
 three-yr-old pig *kian*  
 threshing flail 142 *b'wət*  
 threshing-floor 21 *d'ia̯ng*  
 threshold 480 *k'wən*  
 threshold 260 *giwək*  
 threshold 579 *d'ietg'wāng*  
 threshold 296 *d'iet*  
 threshold, entryway 279 *g'iar*  
 threshold, margin 480 *k'wən*  
 thrice 3 *səm*  
 throat 386 *g'āng*  
 throat 386 *g'a* *χa*  
 throat 386 ~~*g'it*~~ *g'ü̯g*  
 throat *sāng*  
 throat 434 ~~*ts'ien*~~ *glung*  
 throat 265 *'ien*  
 throat 386 *'iek*  
 throat (dial) *lian*  
 throat malady 386 ~~*g'it*~~ *g'āgliam*  
 throat, gullet; large blood vessel 386 *g'āng*  
 throat, just below chin, lower jaw 386 *kəg*  
 throat? 386 ~~*g'it*~~ *g'āg*  
 throaty cry 265 *'iwət*

through; constrain (?) 47 *χiəp*  
 throw *giət*  
 throw 26 ~~*d'ie̯g*~~  
 throw *sət*  
 throw *ts'am*  
 throw *ts'wān*  
 throw 571 ~~*ts'it*~~ *d'ug*  
 throw 18 *d'iek*  
 throw 18 *d'iek*  
 throw *mög*  
 throw? *k'u* *k'iu*  
 throw arrows in bottle *d'io̯g*  
 throw away, destroy *sia*  
 throw away, throw down 54 *twər*  
 throw down, plunge 267 *liəm*  
 throw game-counters 18 ~~*ts'ie̯b*~~ *l'ia̯gb'āg*  
 throw of dice *lo*  
 throw out *d'āng*  
 throw out, dismiss 18 *d'iek*  
 throw; throw away 204 *p'ög*  
 throw stones from a height *twər*  
 thrust 343 *g'wa*  
 thrusting upward 198 ~~*g'it*~~ *g'it*  
 thumb 229 ~~*p'ie̯k*~~ *plək*  
 thump 247 *twən*  
 thunder 601 *gliōng-gliōng*  
 thunder *liwər*  
 thunder 200 *twər*  
 thunder noise *lung*  
 thunderclap 229 *p'iekliək*  
 thunderclap *p'iatliət*  
 thunderous noise *twərāng*  
 thwart; athwart 94 ~~*ngə̯*~~ *ngāg*  
 tidal race 100 ~~*g'it*~~ *lāksiad*  
 tide *d'io̯g*  
 tie 469 *g'io̯g*  
 tie band around head (dial) 107 *māk*  
 tie on cart 376 *kwəg*  
 tie round, strangle *gliōg* *kliōg*  
 tie things in bundle 82 *g'at*  
 tie together 327 *muān*  
 tie together, bind up; meas for brocade 200 *d'wən*  
 tie up *ts'io̯g*  
 tie up; control 54 *dìwər*  
 tie, band; shoulder sack *d'əng*  
 tie, bind up 82 *g'wāt*  
 tie, connect 25 *liwəd*  
 tie, to knot 289 *niōg*  
 tie; wrapping-band 469 *g'io̯g*  
 tie-die silk 415 *g'iet*  
 ties crosspiece to uprights 47 *gliam*  
 tiger angry 86 *χām*  
 tiger stripes 109 ~~*p'ie̯g*~~ *piwər*  
 tiger-aroused sko shock troops? *χopwən*  
 tigerskin 304 *b'iar*  
 tight, too tight *'iad*  
 tight; on time; in haste 242 ~~*ts'ien*~~ *kliəp*  
 tile 47 ~~*ngə̯*~~ *ngab*  
 tile *b'iek*  
 tile roof 47 ~~*ngə̯*~~ *ngab*  
 tile walls of chamber *tsiək*  
 tiled (?side-)chamber in grave 250 *d'io̯k*  
 tiled roof 528 *glam*  
 tiller? punting pole? 343 *g'og*

tilted, one-sided? 57 ~~*ts'ie̯g*~~ *'ar*  
 time after time? or ntdw time? 146 *d'ia̯g-d'ia̯g*  
 time past 58 ~~*ts'ie̯g*~~ *kāb*  
 time, season *g'ien*  
 time; season 146 *d'ia̯g*  
 time-beating thingie *sia̯ng*  
 timely, seasonal 146 *d'ian*  
 timid *d'iegsie̯g*  
 timid *dz'ian*  
 timid (slcr?) *siəg*  
 tin 154 *siek*  
 tin *lāp*  
 tin, lead *ts'ienkhiəm*  
 tiny 439 *kiər*  
 tiny 427 *k'iu-k'iu*  
 tiny 306 *miasiat*  
 tiny 306 ~~*mie̯g*~~ *mīwar*  
 tiny 306 *mīwər*  
 tiny bits of rice grains 273 *g'iet*  
 tiny bloodsucking bug 24 *nək*  
 tip of mountain *ts'iwān*  
 tip of scabbard *p'io̯g*  
 tip, end 436 *p'io̯g* *piog*  
 tip, end, point *twān*  
 tip-caps of archery bow *siwən*  
 tiptoe across 64 *k'ia*  
 tire of cart wheel 141 *miən*  
 tire of cart wheel *mīwang*  
 tire of wheel; shield 49 *g'io*  
 tired *k'ia*  
 tired *l'iwadg'ia̯k*  
 tired of; bored with *diək*  
 title in Ch'u *māknog*  
 toddle, as young child *lā*  
 toe *kəg*  
 toe or thumb ~~*ts'ie̯g*~~ *γməg*  
 together 320 *kəp*  
 together 47 *ker*  
 together 320 *g'əp*  
 together 47 *g'əp*  
 together 200 *liwən*  
 together, all 79 *g'iu̯ng*  
 toil 45 *g'ien*  
 toil or its recompense 205 ~~*g'it*~~ *g'liug*  
 toil to exhaustion 290 ~~*ts'ie̯g*~~ *glog*  
 toil, fatigue 579 *ziad*  
 token of military command *piāngb'iu*  
 token of official status? 296 *tsiet*  
 token or message 440 *pāk*  
 toll collector at market gate *kwand'ia̯g*  
 tomorrow 464 *giōk*  
 tongs 47 ~~*ts'ie̯g*~~ *kliəp*  
 tongue 57 *kiwət*  
 tongue *g'ia̯k*  
 tongue 482 *d'iat*  
 tongue protruding 24 *l'iam*  
 tongue sticking out 24 *l'iam*  
 too bright 96 ~~*ts'ie̯g*~~ *dliad*  
 too salty *lām*  
 tool *g'iu*  
 tool (awl?) 24 *dz'ām*  
 tool awl 341 *tsiam*  
 tool ax for firewood 17, 685 *tsiärpiär*  
 tool carpenter's plane *b'ög*

tool drill 25 *dz'wən*  
 tool for digging 'ung  
 tool engraving knife 150 *sio̯k*  
 tool for getting water 28 ~~sio̯~~ *sia̯g*  
 tool for making holes 105 *ts'ük*  
 tool for shaping jade *gliam'io?*  
 tool hammer *liōngg'iwər*  
 tool hook *ngāk*  
 tool iron tool *kwo*  
 tool knife *g'wan*  
 tool knife 341 ~~tiōg~~ *liab*  
 tool knife or chisel 58 *kiakiwät*  
 tool plow 11 *p'ia*  
 tool shovel? hoe? 24 ~~ts'io̯g~~ *ts'ieb*  
 tool sko weed-removing tool 268 *l'iat*  
 tool spade or adze 311 *ts'än?*  
 tool used to bend crossbow *b'ianiwär*  
 tools & weapons? *k'iēddiung*  
 tooth buds? 273 ~~ngiōg~~ *ngiōr*  
 tooth of crossbow 319 *g'ü̯g*  
 tooth root *s'ien*  
 tooth roots; gums 94 *ngāk*  
 tooth, fang, front tooth 596 ~~ngä~~ *ngäb*  
 toothless 479 *ngiwən*  
 toothless rake for grain 375 *pwat*  
 top 26 *tiang*  
 top gem in girdle pendant *g'äng*  
 top of head *ngiwän*  
 top of head 26 *tieng*  
 top of head 26 *tiēn*  
 top of mountain *tiēn*  
 top of tree *tiēn*  
 top of tree 436 *p'ü̯ng*  
 topknot of cart's wicker hood frame 316 *pök?*  
 torch *g'äng*  
 torch made of bundle of sticks 172 *diokl'iap*  
 torch or brazier 172 *tsiōk*  
 torch or lamp 172 *liük*  
 torch, brazier 172 *dz'io̯k*  
 torn (sc clothing) *lädsäd*  
 torn clothes 95 *šiat*  
 torn to pieces *d'wän*  
 tortoise shell *d'ökmo̯k*  
 tortoise-shell *d'əgmwəg*  
 tortuous movement 450 *iwärdia*  
 tossed about 593 *b'wäng*  
 totally 246 ~~siōg~~ *siär*  
 totally clear sky 'wäng  
 tottery, weak-kneed 450 *wär-lwä*  
 tough guy *kädkwār*  
 tough, macho 696 ~~tiōgg'än~~ *tiabg'än*  
 tough, macho 696 *dz'iapg'än*  
 tough, strong & supple 129 *h'ien*  
 towed boat, barge? *lwən*  
 towel or kerchief *diēg*  
 tower 26 ~~dz'wəg~~ *d'əb*  
 tower atop wall 12 ~~tiā~~ *diäg*  
 tower atop wall 12 ~~tiā~~ *lāg*  
 towering *k'ängläng*  
 towering 566 *dz'io̯ng-dz'io̯ng*  
 town (Han admin unit?) 407 ~~dz'iw~~ *dz'iu̯g*  
 town's market-quarter and/or the shops in it 4  
*diəgsiäd*  
 toy 444 *ngwän*

track of animal 434 *käng*  
 track of animal *g'äng*  
 track of animal 25 *l'iwät*  
 track, trace 287 *tsiung*  
 tracks of cartwheels 400 *tiwansian*  
 tracks of cartwheels *d'iat*  
 tracks of cartwheels 390 *liekluk*  
 tracks of deer *l'ienf'wän*  
 tracks on ground 172 *liōk*  
 tracks, deep 337 *kiwät*  
 tracks, footprints *kiōg*  
 tracks, footprints *g'io̯g*  
 tracks, traces *kiwəgd'ük*  
 trade at profit 422 *piwän*  
 trade on credit 148 ~~siā~~ *siäg*  
 trade, metier *g'iem*  
 traffic (in) (sc wine) 73 *ko*  
 trail, drag 307 *l'iad l'iat*  
 trailing furs or feather garments 245 ~~siām~~ *siōg*  
*liām-liab*  
 trailing, as weeping tree branches 245 ~~siōg~~ *siām*  
*siab-siām*  
 traitor 57 ~~kiwəg~~ *kiwər*  
 trample 240 *l'əp*  
 trample 268 *ts'iar*  
 trample 240 *niap*  
 trample 287 *dz'iak*  
 trample 142 *b'wät*  
 trample into mush? 482 ~~siōgg'ien?~~ *üiabliēn*  
 trample into mush? 240 ~~siōgg'ien?~~ *üiabliēn*  
 trample, kick 150 *tsiōk*  
 trample, kick 240 *d'äp*  
 trample, oppress 287 *dz'iek*  
 trample, stamp 240 *d'iap*  
 trample, stamp 240 *d'iap-siap*  
 trampled /l'wän:  
 trampled fields, paths 15 *tieng d'ien̄g*  
 trampling feet 142 *pwät*  
 tranquil *giwo*  
 tranquil 335 *d'äm*  
 tranquil *dz'ien̄g*  
 tranquil, at ease 268 ~~tiwār~~ *l'wār*  
 tranquil; prosper 42 *k'äng*  
 tranquil? self-possessed? *giwo-giwo*  
 tranquilize 193 *'an*  
 transfer 169 *šiad*  
 transfer allegiance 2 *üiər*  
 transfer, extend to 54 *dia*  
 transform, develop 57 ~~tiwār~~ *tiwār*  
 transgress, enter w/o warrant 4 *d'iel*  
 transmit 400 *d'iwän*  
 transparent glass *p'wäliər*  
 transport 11 *pwän*  
 transport canal *dz'ögg'io*  
 transverse, horizontal 388 *g'wäng*  
 trap 170 *liasek*  
 trap *p'iwən*  
 trap 452 *b'iar*  
 trap for fish 94 *ku*  
 trap for fish 48 *g'o*  
 trap for fish *siām*  
 trap for fish 276 *liōg*  
 trap for fish *dz'ök*  
 trap, trap 48 *wäk*

trash, dirt & weeds *l'okäd*  
 traveler, intruder, alien 308 *k'läk*  
 traversable mountain slope, ridge connecting  
 peaks 137 *liēng*  
 tray 94 *kiük*  
 tray 364 *b'wän*  
 tray footless jar 'io  
 tray for carrying goods on head ~~gliwän~~ *g'iabliab*  
 tray w/internal partitions 200 *liwär*  
 treacherous 455 *kiwät*  
 treachery 392 *kan*  
 treachery, disobedience 392 *kän*  
 tread 396 *niēn*  
 tread 377 ~~tiā~~ *liab*  
 tread 7 *b'äk*  
 tread each other's tracks 574 *liung*  
 tread firmly 251 *l'ian*  
 tread on 240 *l'ät*  
 tread on 377 *niäk*  
 tread on (k ← p?) *näk*  
 tread on, follow tracks *ts'ər*  
 tread, march *b'iat*  
 tread, trample 240 *d'ög*  
 tread, trample 396 *niēn*  
 tread, trample 240 *liap*  
 tread, trample ("soften"?) 240 ~~siōg~~ *üiab*  
 tread, trample, walk on 268 *dz'ian*  
 tread, trample; wade through 405 *b'io̯ng*  
 treadle 240 *niap*  
 treasure 316 *pög*  
 treasury, magazine 589 ~~piū~~ *piug*  
 treat familiarly 66 *g'ap*  
 treat familiarly 307 *siat*  
 treat w/ familiarity 127 *niōg*  
 treat w/ urgency, hasten to deal w/ 142 *pwən*  
 treat, cure 97 ~~tiōg~~ *gliog*  
 treaty of alliance; contract 6 ~~miäng~~ *mliäng*  
 treaty of alliance; contract *miäng'io̯k*  
 treaty president *miäng'liu*  
 treaty, contract 48 *'io̯k*  
 tree (also ko vine?) ~~šiat~~ *üiap*  
 tree (bark used to make rope?) *sio*  
 tree (gen term); wood 216 *muk*  
 tree (juniper?) *kwät*  
 tree (kapok?) *d'ü̯ng*  
 tree (oak?) *ts'əg*  
 tree (peepul'?) *piadp'wo*  
 tree (sandalwood?) *d'än*  
 tree → name of building 'iərngiər  
 tree *Abelicea serrata* *kio*  
 tree Areca (betel nut) palm *piēnläng*  
 tree bark *kök*  
 tree bark can make rope *ziä?*  
 tree bark cbuf dyeing *pök*  
 tree bark cbutm rope *b'iwäm*  
 tree *Betula platyphylla* 214 *g'wä*  
 tree *Broussonetia papyrifera*, the paper-  
 mulberry tree *kuk*  
 tree camphor tree *liang*  
 tree catalpa tree *diu*  
 tree cbuf dyeing *d'ien*  
 tree cbutm arrows *g'ung'ung*  
 tree cbutm arrows 'odiung  
 tree *Cedrela sinensis* *l'iwən*

tree cherry tree <i>d'àngd'iəd</i>	tree name <i>gìwən</i>	tree name <del>smiang</del> <i>niang</i>
tree cherry tree <i>'əng</i>	tree name <i>glian</i>	tree name 607 <i>tsiek</i>
tree cherry tree? <i>điangd'iəd</i>	tree name <i>glian</i>	tree name <i>tsá</i>
tree <i>Cinnamomum</i> sp? <i>ts'iam</i>	tree name <i>g'ân</i>	tree name <i>tsákziđog</i>
tree citrus <i>kóg</i>	tree name <i>g'an</i>	tree name <i>ts'ian?</i> / <i>ts'ien-</i>
tree disease <i>ngəd</i>	tree name <i>g'əpɣwân</i>	tree name <i>ts'ət</i>
tree fast-growing tree <i>k'iär</i>	tree name <i>g'əpɣwən</i>	tree name <i>ts'iu</i>
tree fern <i>Cyathea spinulosa</i> <i>sâtâ</i>	tree name <i>g'iegɣieg</i>	tree name <i>ts'iet</i>
tree <i>Ficus wightiana</i> <i>điung</i>	tree name <i>g'iwəd</i>	tree name <i>ts'ivan</i>
tree <i>Firmiana simplex</i> <i>ngod'ung</i>	tree name <i>g'o</i>	tree name <i>dia</i>
tree flowering tree <i>nâr</i>	tree name <i>g'og</i>	tree name <i>diam</i>
tree fragrant tree <i>sât</i>	tree name <i>g'ióg</i>	tree name <i>dior</i>
tree fragrant tree <i>ts'ian</i>	tree name <i>g'iwən</i>	tree name <i>điog</i>
tree fragrant tree <i>b'iwən</i>	tree name <i>g'iwər</i>	tree name <i>điđog</i>
tree <i>Fraxinus bungeana</i> <i>ts'iam</i>	tree name <i>g'iwəng</i>	tree name 358 <i>d'àngđiər</i>
tree fruit tree 358 <i>sad'àng</i>	tree name <i>g'ióg</i>	tree name <i>d'əg</i>
tree fruit tree <i>lo</i>	tree name <i>g'wák</i>	tree name <i>d'əm</i>
tree fruit tree <i>luk</i>	tree name <i>g'wan</i>	tree name <i>d'iek</i>
tree fruit tree <i>lian</i>	tree name <i>g'wən</i>	tree name <i>d'ieng</i>
tree good for bows <i>'og'og</i>	tree name <i>g'wər</i>	tree name <i>d'o</i>
tree hard wood, chutm carriages <i>ts'ióg</i>	tree name <i>ngan</i>	tree name <i>d'ák</i>
tree hard wood, fruit but no flower <i>b'iwăn</i>	tree name <i>ngien</i>	tree name <i>d'əng?</i>
tree heartwood stb v water-resistant <i>sukb'uk</i>	tree name <i>lian</i>	tree name <i>d'iang</i>
tree <i>Hovenia dulcis</i> , the Chinese raisin tree <i>k'iu</i>	tree name <i>liərhúəg</i>	tree name <i>d'ióg</i>
tree later taken to be <i>Firmiana simplex</i> <i>ngo</i>	tree name <i>liđog</i>	tree name <i>d'wân</i>
tree mountain cherry <i>d'iəd</i>	tree name <i>liəd</i>	tree name <i>d'wân</i>
tree mulberry 358 <i>liäg</i>	tree name <i>siən</i>	tree name <i>nang</i>
tree mulberry <i>säng</i>	tree name <i>siäk</i>	tree name <i>nəm</i>
tree mulberry <i>Broussonetia kasinoki</i> 358 <del>ts'io</del> <del>ts'</del> <i>liäg lág</i>	tree name 29 <del>ts'io</del> <del>ts'</del> <i>điəb</i>	tree name <i>nək</i>
tree mulberry tree <i>liägqsäng</i>	tree name <i>hiantsóg</i>	tree name <i>niər</i>
tree mulberry tree <i>'iam</i>	tree name <i>hiəng</i>	tree name <i>niđog</i>
tree myth tree <i>b'iwosäng</i>	tree name <i>hiə</i>	tree name <i>niung</i>
tree myth tree where sun rises <i>b'iwqsäng</i>	tree name <i>hiwan</i>	tree name <i>läng</i>
tree name <i>kâng</i>	tree name <i>hiwən</i>	tree name <i>ləg</i>
tree name <i>kân</i>	tree name <i>läng</i>	tree name <i>liət</i>
tree name <i>kâm</i>	tree name <i>log</i>	tree name <i>luk</i>
tree name <i>ker</i>	tree name <i>lóg</i>	tree name <i>lung</i>
tree name <i>ko k'o</i>	tree name <i>liiwən?</i>	tree name <i>liəd</i>
tree name <i>kog</i>	tree name <i>twâ</i>	tree name <i>liəd liət</i>
tree name <i>kod'äg</i>	tree name <i>l'aksio</i>	tree name <i>lieng</i>
tree name <i>kôg</i>	tree name <i>l'aklo</i>	tree name <i>liən</i>
tree name <i>kôgso</i>	tree name <i>l'óg</i>	tree name <i>lwən</i>
tree name <i>kâ</i>	tree name <i>l'ung</i>	tree name <i>lwâr</i>
tree name <i>kungswən</i>	tree name <i>l'iek</i>	tree name <i>dz'iwən</i>
tree name <i>kəg</i>	tree name <i>l'iäksuk</i>	tree name <i>dz'iet</i>
tree name <i>kôg'niang</i>	tree name <i>l'iwən</i>	tree name <i>dz'iwən</i>
tree name <i>kiang</i>	tree name <i>l'iwən siw</i>	tree name <i>dz'wâ</i>
tree name <i>kio</i>	tree name <i>l'ia</i>	tree name <i>dz'wâ</i>
tree name <i>kioglāk?</i>	tree name <i>sam</i>	tree name <i>dz'wər</i>
tree name <i>kiüng</i>	tree name <i>siat</i>	tree name <i>siang</i>
tree name <i>k'iu</i>	tree name <i>siən</i>	tree name <i>siat</i>
tree name <i>kiung?</i>	tree name <i>suk</i>	tree name <i>ts'iang</i>
tree name <i>kiwak</i>	tree name 219 <i>sung</i>	tree name 154 <i>ts'io</i>
tree name <i>kiwəg</i>	tree name <i>sək</i>	tree name <i>ts'ien</i>
tree name <i>kwər</i>	tree name <i>siam</i>	tree name <i>pat</i>
tree name <i>kwod'ung</i>	tree name <i>siəm</i>	tree name <i>pia</i>
tree name <i>k'a</i>	tree name <i>siđog</i>	tree name <i>püng</i>
tree name <i>k'io</i>	tree name <i>siäk</i>	tree name <i>piat</i>
tree name <i>k'wo</i>	tree name <i>siəg</i>	tree name <i>püwang</i>
tree name <i>xiwet</i>	tree name <i>siwan</i>	tree name <i>pwädlä</i>
tree name <i>χwa</i>	tree name <i>siwən</i>	tree name <i>biab</i>
tree name <i>gian</i>	tree name <i>siwən</i>	tree name <i>b'äkkög</i>
tree name <i>giüg</i>	tree name <i>siwən</i>	



tree name **107** *b'ākšjāk*  
 tree name *b'ēk*  
 tree name *b'ian*  
 tree name *b'ian*  
 tree name *b'iaŋ*  
 tree name *b'jūk*  
 tree name *b'jēngd'iong*  
 tree name *b'iwən*  
 tree name *b'iwō*  
 tree name *b'iwō*  
 tree name *b'iwōso*  
 tree name *b'iwām*  
 tree name *b'wād*  
 tree name *m'ian*  
 tree name *m'iet*  
 tree name *m'iwān*  
 tree name *m'wāt*  
 tree name *'iang*  
 tree name *'iək*  
 tree name *'iūk*  
 tree name *'jēn*  
 tree name *'iwan*  
 tree name *'wən*  
 tree name */tʃiəu*  
 tree name; its fruit *f'əpd'əp*  
 tree name? *h'iu?*  
 tree name? *tsian*  
 tree name? *tsiər?*  
 tree oak ~~xiəo~~ *xiəg*  
 tree oak *gliok*  
 tree oak **345** *tsāk dz'āk*  
 tree oak tree *d'io*  
 tree palm tree *Arenga saccharifera (pinnata?)*  
*kwānglāng*  
 tree palm tree, esp the windmill palm *tsung*  
 tree peach tree *mōg*  
 tree pear tree *dziwəd*  
 tree pepper tree *tsiōg tsioŋ*  
 tree *Phellodendron amurense* *g'wāngp'ək*  
 tree pine **219** *dziung*  
 tree plum tree *'iāng*  
 tree pumelo *d'ioŋ*  
 tree *Pyrus* **358** *d'āng*  
 tree *Quercus dentata* **290** *g'uk*  
 tree red sandalwood *liand'ān*  
 tree road tree? *hiang*  
 tree root, trunk **29** ~~hiə~~ *liug*  
 tree roots *liug'iu*  
 tree *Sapium sebiferum* *'okōg*  
 tree *Shorea robusta* *sālā*  
 tree small leaves **377** *liap*  
 tree *Sophora* *g'wər g'wər*  
 tree sour date tree *h'ər*  
 tree st have hard wood *kieng*  
 tree stb *Ehretia acuminata* **548** *gliang*  
 tree stb *Ehretia acuminata* **548** *tsiək'ləg*  
 tree stb like sandalwood *hiung*  
 tree stb willow **245** ~~kiət'ōg~~ *kiäb'liab*  
 tree *Stewartia pseudocamellia* *sālā*  
 tree sweet-gum & wu-t'ung? or ako tree?  
*piungd'ung*  
 tree sweet-gum tree *Liquidambar formosana*  
~~piəm~~ *piwəm*  
 tree tamarisk **607** *f'jēng*

tree thorny elm 'u  
 tree *Trachycarpus* spp *piēnggio*  
 tree w/ resinous bark *g'wād*  
 tree w/edible sap *xiər*  
 tree w/edible seeds *lio*  
 tree w/edible seeds *piwər*  
 tree w/fruit like persimmon *'opiēg*  
 tree w/large edible seeds *piwād*  
 tree w/medicinal bark *nāng*  
 tree w/strong wood *d'iu'd'ān*  
 tree whose fragrance is/b able to revive the dead  
*piwāng'wən*  
 tree wild pear *lia*  
 tree, fruit, seeds & bark all edible *ngiwān*  
 tree, sap cb fermented to make drink *d'ian*  
 tree, sap cbutm sirup, brew drink *siəm*  
 tree, wood t/b bent to make cups **57** *giwər*  
 trees, *Aleurites* spp *d'ung*  
 trees, thuja, cupressus *kiōk*  
 trellis, latticework, jalousie **143** *b'āk*  
 tremble, fear **313** ~~so~~ *sāg*  
 trial, suit, prosecution **94** *ngiuk*  
 triangular-bladed (spear) **319** *g'ioŋ*  
 tribute *kā*  
 tribute *kung*  
 tribute **29** *dz'ōng*  
 tribute **92** *dz'ioŋ*  
 trichinous (sc pork) *sieng*  
 trick **57** *gwān*  
 trick, cheat **91** *g'wad*  
 trick, defeat by stratagem **20** *d'ioŋts'ək*  
 trick, stratagem **290** *ko*  
 tricky *dz'ōg*  
 tricky, deceitful **373** *giwang*  
 trigger catch **69** *kiər*  
 trigger of crossbow *g'iwantog*  
 triggered crossbow? *kiərno*  
 trim **16** *dz'iat*  
 trim & make even? *tsian*  
 tripod *d'ioŋ*  
 tripod covered cosmetic box **46** *gliam*  
 tripod pot w/handle **239** *kiw'ēg*  
 triumphal music **69** *k'ər*  
 troop **200** *d'wad*  
 troop **33** *liang*  
 troop of ten **639** *d'iap*  
 troops *kapdz'ioŋ*  
 troops **190** *tsəng-tsəng*  
 troops drawn up **142** ~~kiwəo~~ *kiwār*  
 trot, run **142** *xiwāt*  
 trouble *g'ung*  
 trouble **615** *nān*  
 trouble **192** *liwār*  
 trouble and hurt *liwārg'ād*  
 trouble, agitated **497** *f'iwān*  
 trouble, disorder *b'iwən p'i*  
 trouble, disturb **120** ~~xiəo~~ *h'əb*  
 trouble, disturb **153** ~~xiəo~~ *zab*  
 troubled *tōg*  
 troubled *ts'ōg-lōg*  
 troubled *d'əm*  
 troubled *m'wən*  
 troubled, grieving **317** *'iəp*  
 troubled, grieving? **46** *'io'iəp?*

troubled, hassled *k'ungtsung*  
 troubled, uneasy *miəg-miəg*  
 troublesome, embarrassing **100, 157** *d'ukb'uk*  
 trough **28** *d'io*  
 trough in undulant waterflow **317** *'ap*  
 trough in waterflow **317** ~~xiə~~ *'āb*  
 trousers **384** *kiog'liōg?*  
 trousers **384** *kwān*  
 trousers **384** *k'o*  
 trousers *k'ian*  
 trousers **384** *k'wo*  
 trousers *liung*  
 trousers *tswən*  
 trousers **561** *d'āk*  
 trousers **164** *d'iuŋ*  
 trousers *b'ied*  
 trousers (dial) **164** *tsiung*  
 trousers w/o crotchpiece **25** *d'wət*  
 trowel, plaster **101** *m'wān*  
 true man *h'jēn'w'jēn*  
 true, accurate, reliable **146** *si'jēn*  
 true; trust **146** *ziwən*  
 truffle? *p'ung*  
 truly, really *siw'jēn*  
 trunk w/o branches **273** ~~ngwət~~ *ngut*  
 trunk, post; frame **343** *kān*  
 trunk, spine, torso **469** *xiōg*  
 trust, trusty *gliang*  
 try **390** *siəg*  
 try hard **104** *mug*  
 try, test *k'lwār*  
 tube **526** *kiog*  
 tube **49** *kwān*  
 tube **27** *d'ung*  
 tube *niet*  
 tube **445** *lād*  
 tube *miog*  
 tube for shooting birds (blowpipe?) **445** ~~liwət~~  
*liwət*  
 tuck up skirt *k'ian*  
 tuck up skirt **415** *g'iet*  
 tumbledown roof **317** *'ap*  
 tumbledown, dilapidated **268** *swər*  
 tumor, swelling **262** *liung*  
 tumor, swelling, wen, mole *giūg*  
 tumulus **687** *b'iwən*  
 tumulus **7** ~~miwəo~~ *miwāg*  
 tune (mus instr) **1** *k'wad*  
 tunic **18** ~~hiog'ieo~~ *liagg'iwār*  
 tuning, tune, musical key **230** *d'ioŋ*  
 turban, hachimaki *ts'ək*  
 turban, headband **47** *kād*  
 turban, kerchief **316** *b'iuŋ*  
 turbid water **231** *g'əm*  
 turbid, cloudy (sc wine) ~~d'iam'liət~~ *d'iamdiət*  
 turbid, disorderly **184** *g'wən*  
 turbulent **184** *g'wən*  
 turbulent water *tswāt*  
 turn about, caper **553** *d'ioŋ*  
 turn against **373** *kiwəng*  
 turn against */tsiə*  
 turn around **49** *g'wān*  
 turn around **49** *g'wan*  
 turn around *d'iak*

turn around *d'ian*  
 turn around **400** *dziwan*  
 turn around **400** *dziwan*  
 turn around **139** *b'wân*  
 turn around **184** *b'wân*  
 turn around **49** *wât*  
 turn around **57** *wer*  
 turn around in circle **354** ~~*tiôg dziwan*~~ *liabdziwan*  
 turn around, revolve **400** *dziwäd*  
 turn aside *dia*  
 turn back on **283** *b'wäg*  
 turn back on, be rude to **283** *b'iüg*  
 turn from, abandon **112** *mian*  
 turn from, abandon **112** *müwan*  
 turn gray (sc hair) *səp*  
 turn head to *siôg*  
 turn in lathe **49** *iwan*  
 turn one's back on **283** *pək*  
 turn round **49** *g'lwân*  
 turn round **49** *g'lwär g'lwär*  
 turn round (on foot) **49** *kiwân k'iw*  
 turn round, transfer **400** *liwan*  
 turn the back on, turn away from **283** ~~*b'iwər*~~  
*b'iwäg*  
 turn to; adhere to; espouse **53** ~~*kiwər*~~ *kiweg*  
 turn towards **6** ~~*xiang*~~ *qiüwang*  
 turn up nose **525** *ngwät*  
 turn yellow *tsiäu*  
 turn, time **11** *p'iwân*  
 turn, to roll **49** *kwän*  
 turned around? *iwân*  
 turned-up roof corners *kwoläng*  
 turnip *g'er*  
 tutor in noble family **163** *liölsiäg*  
 tutor in noble family **36** *siägsiäg*  
 tutor; advisor **10** ~~*piwə*~~ *piug*  
 tweezers **643** *niap*  
 twenty *hiap*  
 twenty-fourth of liang **28** *dü*  
 twice; again **272** ~~*tsəg*~~ *tsəd←tsəb*  
 twilight before dawn *mungtung*  
 twined, crisscross **388** ~~*g'ə*~~ *g'wäg*  
 twins **493** ~~*slwan*~~ *slüwan liwan*  
 twins **190** *tsiäg*  
 twins ("tied")? **170** *liäg*  
 twins (dial) *liäntsiäg*  
 twist **57** ~~*tiôg*~~ *kiwär*  
 twist **57** ~~*tiôg*~~ *kiwər*  
 twist **443** *liän liän*  
 twist (sc dragon) **57** *iwänts'üwan*  
 twist (single-strand) cord; thread needle *nian*  
*hiän*  
 twist the wrist; to press **289** *nöög*  
 twist, spin, tie **316** *p'iüwang*  
 twist, wind around; rope, fishing line?? **192** *liwän*  
 twist? *g'iüg*  
 twisted **443** *dian d'ian*  
 twisted **57** ~~*tiôg*~~ *iwarkiwär*  
 twisted cord; to twist cord, spin thread **496** *säk*  
 twisted horns **49** *kiwan*  
 twisted together **46** ~~*tiôg*~~ *kabl'ien*  
 twisted, bent *tsüwan*  
 twisted, gnarled (sc stone) **319** *lung*  
 twitching of eyeballs **377** *diap*

twitter ~~*tiôg*~~ *liab*  
 two **2** *hiär*  
 two hundred *piäk*  
 two or three, few *hiärsəm*  
 two pigs **141** *piän*  
 two whelps **190** ~~*siär*~~ *siäg*  
 two-edged sword **47** *klüäm*  
 two-foot bar **652** *kəp*  
 two-lane road *g'iëgb'wäng*  
 two-man irrigating bucket **290** ~~*xiət*~~ *xiäglüög*  
 two-man rickshaw **493** *liän*  
 two-part tally *k'iwän'sio*  
 two-part tally **11** *p'iüwäd*  
 two-story, double **190** *dz'äng*  
 type of officer *g'ög'iwäd*  
 ugly *k'ög*  
 ugly *k'iäg*  
 ugly **523** *k'wat*  
 ugly *xiwər*  
 ugly *ngliäm*  
 ugly *li'ög*  
 ugly *tämläm*  
 ugly *lwerdz'wer*  
 ugly *siang*  
 ugly **141** *b'iar*  
 ugly ("droopy-puss")? ~~*hämto*~~ *tämläb*  
 ugly ("pushed-snout")? **525** *b'iarxiwər*  
 ugly ("slack-chinned")? **245** *d'iemgiäg*  
 ugly (ie hairy?) **107** *mog*  
 ugly man **663** *ts'ioksia*  
 ugly thing (stm "hairy mat") **661** ~~*g'iwagd'io*~~  
*g'iab'iab*  
 ugly; incomplete **539** *f'äpsäp*  
 ugly; stupid **497** *f'wed*  
 ugly? hateful? term for woman **281** *gliu*  
 ugly? ill-omened? headdress *tsiög*  
 ulcer *g'wân*  
 ulcer *niät*  
 ulcer **263** *ziang*  
 umbrella, parasol *sän*  
 umbrella, parasol *sän*  
 unattractive *siam-siam*  
 unbending *öngg'öng*  
 unbent bow *li'ög*  
 uncarved jade *ngwäk*  
 uncertain **517** ~~*g'äm'g'ə*~~ *g'äm'g'äb*  
 uncertain ~~*ts'ak'ak'ak'*~~ *li'ak'hiak*  
 uncertain *d'ung*  
 unchaste? immodest? ~~*tsiamtsiä*~~ *tsiamtsiäb*  
 unchaste? immodest? ~~*tsiamtsiä*~~ *tsiamtsiäb*  
 uncle **332** *päk*  
 unclear *d'äng*  
 unclear *d'äg*  
 unclear **192** *lwäd*  
 unclear *pwäd*  
 uncomprehending **454** *d'wän-d'wän*  
 uncovered **18** *li'äk*  
 undecided, unresolved **562** *f'äg'liäd*  
 underachiever *g'iel'xu*  
 undercarriage **316** *b'wäg*  
 underclothing *ts'i'en*  
 underground house **231** *iäm*  
 underground river **229** *mwək*  
 undershirt *g'än'üu*

understand **229** *g'ëg*  
 understand *siengsung*  
 understand **402** ~~*tiôg*~~ *dliög*  
 underwear *siät*  
 undyed garment *b'iwän*  
 unease, unrest, anxiety *siärg'wäng*  
 uneasy **404** *k'iamk'ia*  
 uneasy *ngiog-k'ioög*  
 uneasy *f'ängäm*  
 uneasy **313** *säk-säk*  
 uneasy *d'üung*  
 uneasy *d'äm'äk*  
 uneasy **142** *b'iwädgiwäd*  
 uneasy ("teetery")? **58** ~~*g'wä*~~ *giwär*  
 uneasy, troubled *g'an'üan*  
 uneasy, uncomfortable *d'üung-d'üung*  
 uneven **404** *k'äm*  
 uneven **404** *k'iamk'ia*  
 uneven *k'liamngliäm*  
 uneven *k'wängläng*  
 uneven **229** *g'ëg*  
 uneven *ts'ärsiäg*  
 uneven **460** *dz'äg-ngä*  
 uneven *wär'wər*  
 uneven (sc ground) *wär'äg*  
 uneven or impeded progress *k'äm'ä*  
 uneven, in disorder **275** *dz'am dz'am*  
 uneven, irregular *ngiu ngu*  
 uneven, irregular **298** ~~*ts'iamts'ia*~~ *ts'iamts'ieb*  
 uneven, not level *k'äg'd'äg*  
 uneven, rough (sc terrain) *b'wäd'ä*  
 uneven, rough (sc terrain) *b'wäd'ä*  
 uneven, staggered, jagged *dz'iekliäk*  
 unextending *f'ioksioök*  
 unfinished *g'iar*  
 unfold, spread out **18** ~~*fiö*~~ *f'iaög*  
 uniform, equal **211** *dz'iar*  
 unhemmed garment **271** *puk*  
 unicorn **217** *g'iweg*  
 unicorn **217** *g'iwäg*  
 uniform color *dz'üwan*  
 unintelligible, of speech *b'iet*  
 unique **19** *d'äk*  
 unique **19** *d'uk*  
 uniquely? unmistakably? **172** *tökhüan*  
 unit *liäk?/tsiäk*  
 unit of length (meas) **342** *ts'wän*  
 unit of length (meas) **11** *b'iwän*  
 unit of length; unit of angle **12** *d'äg*  
 unit of weight *g'wän*  
 unit of weight **268** ~~*d'wä*~~ *d'iwär*  
 unit of weight **445** *liwät*  
 unit of weight *tsiäg*  
 unit of weight *li'et*  
 unit of weight? **28** *d'iak*  
 unit of weight? volume? (meas) *kiän*  
 unite **125** *hiäg*  
 unite, conform, harmonize **320** *xiöp*  
 unite, join **320** *gläm*  
 united force **320** ~~*g'wä*~~ *g'liap*  
 unkempt **107** *mäg-mäg*  
 unkind *k'iatk'äng*  
 unkind *xiög*  
 unlimited? *'äng'ät*

unlined garment *liən*  
 unlined garment **377** *d'iap*  
 unmailed (horse) *dz'ian*  
 unmarried woman's headdress *dziang*  
 unmarried woman's headdress *dziang*  
 unmoving **45** *k'ien*  
 unpleasing *küngmüng*  
 unpleasing *müngküng*  
 unpleasing *müngküng*  
 unprincipled conduct? *l'wənlwən*  
 unrefined iron *d'ioq*  
 unrestrained, incontinent **189** *loglog*  
 unroll scroll **28** *täng*  
 unroll, unfold **400** *lian*  
 unsafe /*ngietngwia*  
 unsatisfied **340** *k'əm*  
 unsatisfied **482** *χəm*  
 unsatisfied **47** *χəm*  
 un sentient creature; foolish person *l'ioq*  
 unseparated **493** *blwän*  
 unsettled? *'iam*  
 unspeaking *mian*  
 unstable **57** *ngiat*  
 unstable **57** *ngiatngwət*  
 unsteady, uneasy *l'üung-diung*  
 unstring bow? **297** *kəq*  
 unsure **248** *b'wängziang*  
 untangle **140** *siə liag*  
 untie, set free **18** *siək*  
 untimely burial *k'äd*  
 untoward **572** *l'ul*  
 untrained (horse) **271** *p'ük*  
 untroubled, carefree **193** *ängläk*  
 unusual, extraordinary **58** *g'iaq'əq*  
 unwanted, "weed"; fleshy excrescence *liwad*  
 unwind silk from cocoon **377** *səq səb*  
 unworked lump of sps *ngwäk*  
 unworked, uncarved **271** *p'ük*  
 upbraid, rebuke *siwəd*  
 up-curved ends of roof beam **319** *g'iwəng*  
 uphold; assist **26** *d'äng*  
 upper lines in diagrams *χmwəq*  
 upper part of 2-part cookpot *tsiəng*  
 upper segment of chariot parasol shaft **351**  
*d'ätliang*  
 upright *k'änglsäng*  
 upright of silkworm frame **26** *ziang*  
 upright; utmost *twän*  
 uprights of drum frame **72** *g'liəb*  
 uprite; door bar retainer **495** *d'iek*  
 urethritis? **626** *gliəm*  
 urge forward **182** *k'ieb*  
 urge forward *k'iu*  
 urge horse **313** *siung sug*  
 urge on w/drums **320** *k'äb*  
 urge, exhort *ziang*  
 urge, press **175** *ts'üük*  
 urge, stimulate **104** *χiwət miük*  
 urge; repress **268** *ts'wər*  
 urgent **48** *k'iek*  
 urgent speech **142** *χwət χwəq*  
 urgent speech *ts'ungd'ung*  
 urgent, pressing **48** *g'ioq*  
 urinate **161** *siöq*

urine **189** *niog*  
 urn **386** *käng*  
 urn (long-necked?) **386** *g'üng*  
 urn (long-necked?) **386** *g'üng*  
 usage, rule **445** *liad*  
 use *siək*  
 use as transport **48** *k'äg*  
 use cord on, to bind **496** *tsə*  
 use; be means of **188** *ziəq diəb*  
 used up *ts'äp*  
 used up, all gone **320** *χäp*  
 used up, all gone **171** *d'ienq*  
 used, useful; employ/be employed on corvee **207**  
*diung*  
 used; use **207** *diung*  
 usher, announcer-of-visitors *'iäl'liä*  
 usurp **28** *l'ioq d'ioq*  
 usurp *dz'iwän*  
 utensil *sän*  
 utensil *ts'iwän*  
 utensil *d'äd*  
 utensil *lieng*  
 utensil libation ladle **291** *dz'än*  
 utensil; vessel; (edged) tool *k'ied*  
 uterus; bladder; placenta (all ex "bubble"?) **252**  
*p'ög pög*  
 utmost **306** *miəq miwər*  
 vacant & silent? *siogd'ioq'*  
 vague talk *l'amχiam*  
 vague, diffuse *p'iwən-giwən*  
 vague, inchoate **373** *χwängχmwət*  
 vain (?) *miwäng*  
 valiant *g'iwər*  
 valley **434** *k'ük kluk*  
 valley w/ stream, glen **434** *k'ieg*  
 valuable rarities; wealth, capital **356** *dz'ien*  
 valuable things *ngiük*  
 valued at **506** *d'ieg*  
 vanish, be forgotten **107** *miwäng*  
 vanish; destroy **4** *d'ien*  
 vanish; flee or be driven out as refugees **107**  
*miwäng*  
 vanished **605** *χiwət miwət*  
 vanished **447** *g'iat*  
 vanished **261** *dz'ien*  
 vanished *'ienmiät*  
 vanquish, kill **648** *k'əm*  
 vapor **68** *k'ied*  
 vapor excessive *'ung*  
 vapor of fire; smell of scorching *siəq*  
 vapor, clouds **142** *b'iwən*  
 vapor, halo **142** *g'iwən*  
 vapor, smoke **693** *'ien*  
 vapors round sun **49** *g'iwəq χiw*  
 vapors round the sun *g'iwət*  
 varied, mixed; confused; fouled-up *ts'äk*  
 varied, mixed; confused; fouled-up **352** *ts'äk*  
 variegated **184** *g'wəd*  
 variegated *h'ük*  
 variegated *püklök*  
 variegated **11** *pwan*  
 variegated **107** *müng*  
 variegated pennon **109** *miwət*  
 variegated wings of bird **432** *'əng*

varnish *tsioq*  
 varnish, lacquer **22** *ts'iet*  
 vase *tswən*  
 vase *liər*  
 vase; ko mus instr *k'at*  
 vassal, "border warden" (?) **141** *piungüien*  
 vassalage *g'ub'üük*  
 vast **260** *k'ung*  
 vast **260** *g'ög*  
 vast *g'ögq'än*  
 vast *g'ög'io?*  
 vast **260** *g'wäng*  
 vast **260** *g'wəng*  
 vast *səng*  
 vast **483** *p'wäng-ziang*  
 vast & empty **379** *äl*  
 vast difference, wide separation **567** *d'wəngwət*  
 vast waters *miog*  
 vast waters **107** *miog*  
 vast waters **107** *miog-g'ioq*  
 vast wilderness **107** *mängläng*  
 vast, broad, empty **260** *k'wäng-k'wäng*  
 vast, empty **260** *χioq*  
 vast, high **172** *l'ioq*  
 vast; overflowing *liang*  
 vast? *g'ög-g'ög*  
 vastness **549** *gliögk'wäk*  
 vegetable field, truck garden *liən*  
 vegetable garden *g'iwəq*  
 vegetable poison **105** *tsök*  
 vegetable soup *χiang*  
 vehicle *kekkiə*  
 vehicle **72** *k'ieb*  
 vehicle *k'äb*  
 vehicle *g'än*  
 vehicle *g'iwäng*  
 vehicle *liən*  
 vehicle *d'iangdz'iwəd*  
 vehicle *liəq*  
 vehicle cover **107** *miek mwək*  
 veil? *sap*  
 veil? *sapdia?*  
 vein **229** *mwək*  
 vein or duct in soil **229** *lək*  
 veined stone *d'äng*  
 veins ("dividing & forking"?) **229** *kəqziäk*  
 vent of kiln **571** *d'ug*  
 verified, actual? **267** *siəm*  
 verify **700** *k'əm*  
 verify *'iedtäd*  
 vermilion **512** *kän*  
 vermilion **395** *liäg*  
 vermin, noxious influence *ko*  
 vernal equinox? *l'iwənpiwə*  
 vertical (of wall or cliff) *tu*  
 vestige **287** *ts'iek*  
 victory **26** *siəng*  
 victory **529** *dz'iap*  
 vigor, vigorous **69** *miwər*  
 vigorous **69** *miwər*  
 vigorous **69** *mwätχwät*  
 vigorous, energetic **416** *piogliəp piwərliəp*  
 village *χiang*  
 village **180** *ts'wən*

village 377 d'âp  
 village 493 ~~liəŋ~~ liəd  
 village 649 tsjəŋ  
 village gate liəŋglio  
 village market diəŋtsiəŋg  
 vinegar (pickle) 257 χiər  
 violate kân  
 violate; defile 100 d'uk  
 violent lwet  
 violent 204 b'ôg  
 violent miən  
 violent (wind) 416 piəŋ piwar  
 violent clashing of water currents 564 g'wədg'wāk  
 violent rain 167 tung  
 violent vomiting 386 χutk quk  
 violent whirlwind 143 ~~b'iəwədiəŋ~~ b'iügliəŋ  
 violent, fierce 204 b'ôg  
 violent, rushing 373 kwāŋ-kwāŋ  
 violent, severe g'ier  
 violent, rushing 373 kwāŋ  
 violet g'wân  
 viper 393 ~~tiər~~ d'iar  
 viscid, thick (liquid); lavish, generous 349 g'it  
 g'ug  
 viscount 78 tsjəŋ  
 visible, be like 41 k'ian g'ian  
 visible, resembling k'ienŋ  
 visit 6 p'iəŋg  
 visit home (res comp?) k'iwəniəŋg  
 visit king g'iwəŋg  
 visit without invitation twāt dz'ung  
 visit without invitation ts'iar d'iek  
 visit? pay respects to? ts'ien  
 visual acuity 321 miəŋg  
 voluble, vociferous nglāk-nglāk  
 voluminous flow 483 p'wāŋg  
 voluminous flow of rain or tears 483 p'wāŋgd'â  
 vomit 386 χük  
 vomit 386 χük  
 vomit 386 giük  
 vomit 266 ~~tiər~~ l'âb  
 vomit ts'iem  
 vomit 386 u  
 vomit, spew 386 g'wəŋ  
 vomit?? 386 ub'iwə  
 voracious 13 ~~tiər~~ niəŋ  
 vulgar 100 /lau-  
 vulva (taboo) 229 piəŋ  
 wade across stream 405 b'am  
 wade or swim through water g'iwāŋg  
 waggle 142 χâ χâr  
 wagon 153 sôg  
 wagon noise 601 ~~lənŋ~~ gləŋg  
 waist band 490 piwət  
 waist bone 47 ~~tiər~~ k'âb  
 waist bone 47 ~~tiər~~ 'əb  
 waist bone, pelvis 329 k'liwar  
 waist, constriction 48 ~~tiər~~ 'iab  
 waistband 170 lia  
 waistband, sash niəŋ  
 wait g'ieg  
 wait 22 d'iar  
 wait 78 ~~tiər~~ dz'ieb  
 wait on ts'əm

wait on 262 ~~tiər~~ d'üg  
 wait, attend p'iwām  
 wait, serve ziôg  
 wait, wait for, expect sjo  
 wait; treat d'əŋ  
 walk 377 diəm  
 walk alone g'iwəŋg  
 walk arms akimbo ("fly"? ) dziəŋg  
 walk barefoot on the ground 20 d'āk  
 walk beside 248 b'wāŋg  
 walk calmly 240 ~~tiər~~ l'âb  
 walk carrying fire ~~tiər~~ p'âg  
 walk crooked lād b'wād  
 walk crooked 141 p'ieg  
 walk fast 201 k'iwak  
 walk fast w/head bent 242 ngiəm  
 walk fast w/head lowered 242 k'iem  
 walk hesitantly g'liak' iak  
 walk hesitating 330 ~~tiər~~ d'iegd' iug  
 walk hesitating d'iekd' iuk  
 walk hesitatingly l'iem  
 walk hesitatingly l'iem  
 walk in exhausted manner 104 miəŋg χiəŋg  
 walk in flurry 514 b'wātsât  
 walk in sko crippled manner 514 b'wānsân  
 walk lame pwâ  
 walk on, trample 396 nian  
 walk pace 157 b'ô  
 walk reverently 657 ts'ioktsiäk  
 walk slowly ~~tiər~~ siwər  
 walk swirlingly 514 b'iansiən  
 walk unsteadily, as infant toddling 674  
 liungf' iung  
 walk w/ difficulty 192 liən  
 walk w/ difficulty 514 b'iensian  
 walk w/ difficulty 57 ~~tiər~~ wāŋhiəŋg  
 walk w/ small steps 287 ts'iek  
 walk w/ small steps liukts' iuk  
 walk w/bent body 49 g'iwān  
 walk w/legs bent 319 k'iwak  
 walk w/legs spread b'iar k'iar  
 walk w/light tread 657 ts' iak  
 walk w/mincing sidesteps 657 ts' iek  
 walking 377 siap  
 walking (?heavily, crushingly?) 270 ts'ioktswāt  
 walking (?tiptoe?) l'iwām  
 walking balkily 7 b'āk' â  
 walking fast 242 kiəm  
 walking placidly 413 l'ian-l'ian  
 walking stick, staff 343 kwad  
 wall 49 g'iwān  
 wall 27 diung  
 wall dz'iang  
 wall 543 p'wəŋ  
 wall of tower 200 d'wən  
 wall pillar 248 pāk  
 wall pillar b' iak  
 walleyed ləŋ  
 walleyed? cockeyed? glancing back & forth?  
 piadngiəŋg  
 wander abroad p'ioŋb' âk  
 waning & waxing 150 siəŋsiak  
 wanting to know something gliəm-gliəm  
 war chariot d'wən

war chariot pâ  
 war chariot b'iwən  
 war engine 137 ~~tiər~~ liəm  
 ward off, guard g'ân  
 warden siwəŋgiwə  
 warm kiəŋg  
 warm 249 niôg  
 warm d'iam d'âm  
 warm 222 nwân  
 warm 222 nwən  
 warm miwən  
 warm 365 ~~tiər~~ 'əb  
 warm 'iök  
 warm 'wən wən  
 warm breeze 177 ~~tiər~~ l'ab  
 warm meat in an oven 199 'ən  
 warm thing in coals 365 ~~tiər~~ 'əb  
 warm w/ body 48 'iu  
 warm w/ breath 365 ~~tiər~~ χiəb  
 warm water niəŋg  
 warm water 199 'ân  
 warm, dry χiuχâ  
 warm, harmonious 110 χiəŋg χiər  
 warm, reheat 293 dziəm  
 warm, to heat 365 ~~tiər~~ niəb  
 warm; mild 199 'wən  
 warmer 666 kâp wāŋg  
 warmer 'iök  
 warming-basin 365 ~~tiər~~ kâb  
 warming-pan ~~tiər~~ iüŋgiök  
 warming-pot? siwān  
 warmth 365 niap  
 warmth, being warmed 365 ~~tiər~~ χiəb' iəb  
 warn 117 keg  
 warn, be warned g'ieg  
 warning-beacon p'iwəŋgdziw  
 warp of weave 76 kiəŋg  
 warped, crooked 57 kwât  
 warship tiər l'āŋg  
 warship w/castle 33 glu d' iwan  
 wart? pimple? d' iel  
 wary lianliet  
 wary, doubtful 46 ~~tiər~~ wəŋgiəŋg g'âbngiəŋg  
 wary, nervous d' ân  
 wary, warn 201 keg  
 wash 91 g'wân  
 wash 311 siən  
 wash 311 siər  
 wash 189 ~~tiər~~ səb  
 wash 189 siôg  
 wash 311 swān  
 wash 189 ~~tiər~~ tsəb  
 wash 189 d'ök  
 wash 375 miär  
 wash by tumbling in water l'ogf' âd  
 wash by tumbling in water 189 d'ogf' âd  
 wash clothes 91 g'wân  
 wash clothes 189 d'og  
 wash face 375 ~~tiər~~ mütəd  
 wash face 442 ~~tiər~~ χiwəd  
 wash face 375 mütəd  
 wash hands 455 kwân  
 wash off, sluice water on, irrigate 455 kəd

- wash rice 455 *kān*  
 wash rice 18 *š'āk*  
 wash rice 18 *siek*  
 wash rice 161 *siōg*  
 wash silk hook clue *g'ieŋ*  
 wash, brush off 311 *siwat*  
 wash, rinse mouth 18 *sug*  
 wash, rinse mouth 161 ~~siōg~~ *liōg*  
 wash, sc the hair 107 *muk*  
 wash, scrub 311 *siwan*  
 wash, scrub, scour 273 *kad xiəd*  
 wash; urinate 161 ~~siōg~~ *liōg*  
 wash; washed 189 *d'ioh*  
 washing rice 530 ~~sōg-sōg~~ *sab-sab*  
 wasp *klwärtwār klwārglwār*  
 wasp (dial) *mung'ung*  
 wasp; bee 436 *p'üung*  
 waste *k'wāng*  
 waste 504 ~~xiōg~~ *mog*  
 waste, ruins *k'ioliad*  
 waste, ruins *k'ioliad*  
 waste, ruins *k'üüg*  
 watch 137 *k'ām*  
 watch 137 *k'ām*  
 watch *miər*  
 watch *miwār*  
 watch and wait 78 ~~ts'io~~ *ts'üüb*  
 watchman's noise-block 167 *f'āk*  
 water flowing 142 *xiwāt-xiwāt*  
 water flowing 142 *giwān*  
 water flowing 142 *giwan*  
 water flowing 153 *dz'ōng*  
 water flowing 101 *miwār*  
 water flowing 107 *mwāng-lāng*  
 water flowing 101 *mwār-mwār*  
 water *d'wān*  
 water 101 *miən*  
 water (dial) 25 *liwār*  
 water agitated; fish frightened *š'iamš'iam?*  
 water all gone 47 *xiəp*  
 water bubbling up 626 *tsiəp*  
 water coming out of mountain rocks *liən*  
 water dried up 290 *k'ōg*  
 water drying off land 290 *g'lāk*  
 water eroded bank 626 ~~f'ām~~ *f'ām*  
 water flowing 560 *ngiəl-ngiəl*  
 water flowing 560 *'el*  
 water flowing out 25 *liwāt-liwāt*  
 water flows off to side 229 *b'ieŋ?/b'ie*  
 water gate *siəng*  
 water gate *diən*  
 water jar *'āng*  
 water making waves 142 *b'wād*  
 water mirror, water basin 137 *klam*  
 water moves furiously *š'iam*  
 water moving 189 *diōgziäk*  
 water moving fast 400 *kwən-kwən*  
 water pipe *kian*  
 water running over sand 96 *lād*  
 water rushing 492 *tsiən*  
 water rushing fast ar *š'iamdiök*  
 water spigot 571 *liungtsiōg*  
 water splashing *tsuwāt*  
 water sprite 52 *g'wək giwək*  
 water swirling 694 *'iwān-dian*  
 water swirling 57 *wānliän*  
 water underground *g'wāngdz'iwān*  
 water vapor, mist 679 *f'ioŋ*  
 water well mixed w/earth *š'ian*  
 water wheel?? 354 *liōg*  
 water wide & deep *'wān?*  
 water, river 25 ~~š'ie~~ *š'ier*  
 water, stones not separate 120 *nəp-nəp*  
 watercourse, drain channel 100 *log*  
 waterfall w/extensive rapids 100 ~~xiwāng~~ *lung*  
 watergate 24 *dz'am*  
 watering-pond, an upwelling 671 *'iwen*  
 watering-trough *dz'ōg*  
 waterlogged, swamped 626 ~~ts'äm~~ *tabnab*  
 water-mill *š'iwərtywər*  
 water-passages in body?? *š'iwərđiök*  
 water-pipe 20 *diōg*  
 water's edge 179 *tsiad*  
 water-sprinkler 622 *k'liam*  
 water-wave brocade pattern *p'wia*  
 waterworks maven, hydrologist *š'iwərkwung*  
 watery stew *b'iwār*  
 wattle 112 *pi'et*  
 wattle fence 452 *pālia*  
 wattle fence around an area 95 *š'iwān*  
 wattle hut 176 *ts'iek*  
 wattle hut *dz'ōg*  
 wattle shed, temporary building, guest house 17 *dz'än*  
 wattle wall *dz'iap*  
 wave 260 *glän*  
 wave 260 *g'ung*  
 wave ?←shake 142 ~~pwā~~ *pwār*  
 wave patterns *miər*  
 wave, brandish 142 ~~xiwāt~~ *xiwār*  
 wave, brandish (as flag or weapon) 142 ~~xiwāt~~ *miwār*  
 wave, flap, change much 142 *p'iwān-p'iwān*  
 wave, gesticulate 142 *kiət*  
 waves 200 ~~giwār~~ *lwār* *dwār-lwār*  
 waves 499 ~~lāng~~ *glāng*  
 waves 7 *p'āk*  
 waves choppy *'werwā*  
 waves on river 142 *giwān*  
 wavy water 21 *f'iang*  
 wavy, rolling hills *dz'iang-liəng*  
 wax & wane (of moon) 21 ~~š'ie~~ *liag*  
 waxing moon 215 *kəng*  
 way horses go 384 *k'ioŋ?*  
 way horses go 384 *g'ioh-g'ioh*  
 way horses go 42 *'iang-li'ung*  
 way of dancing 514 *b'iansian*  
 way of dust arising *'ung*  
 way of going *tung*  
 way of looking *ngāp*  
 way of looking *miən*  
 way of looking *miən*  
 way of looking (startle-alert?) 201 *xiwākdiök*  
 way of looking at 220 *kiwəg*  
 way of moving *g'ioŋk'ioŋ*  
 way of moving (sinuous?) 57 *'iwen*  
 way of walking *đi'əg-đi'əg*  
 way of walking *'ap*  
 way of walking (swagger?) 323 *kwatā*  
 weak 435 *f'iam*  
 weak 289 *hiök*  
 weak *f'iam*  
 weak ~~f'iwār~~ *f'wār*  
 weak 249 *nəng*  
 weak *nwān*  
 weak *liänhiwan*  
 weak 57 *'ā*  
 weak voice 311 ~~š'ie~~ *sar*  
 weak, disabled 268 *lwār*  
 weak, feeble? *nəng*  
 weak, flimsy, inferior 96 *liwat*  
 weak, timid 289 ~~š'ie~~ *hi'ung*  
 weak; pimple *b'wəg*  
 weak? *'anār*  
 weaken, decay 138 *b'iwār*  
 wealth, fortune, prosperity 25 *š'iwəd*  
 weapon 273 *ngiwāt*  
 weapon *f'əp*  
 weapon 105 *d'iang*  
 weapon 134 *pi'ang*  
 weapon *b'ang*  
 weapon *b'ieŋ*  
 weapon *māk*  
 weapon carried by bodyguard *điwad*  
 weapon iron spear 154 *sək*  
 weapon or edged tool? *g'wāng*  
 weapon, perh ko spear *ziwān*  
 weapon-rack 388 *g'wāng*  
 weapon, tool 273 ~~g'əg~~ *g'ād*  
 weapon, war chariot 105 ~~xiōng~~ *ziōng*  
 weapons *kānkwā*  
 wear as decoration (sc jade ornaments) 316 *b'üök*  
 wear clothing 285 *ləg*  
 wear on arm 142 *kiwat*  
 wear out?? or demob? *b'ia*  
 wear wig *b'iad'ieŋ?*  
 wear, be covered by; receive, suffer 226 *b'ia*  
 wear; give to wear 581 *'iər*  
 weary *kian*  
 weary *niap*  
 weary *b'ia*  
 weave *k'ek*  
 weave 232 *li'ok*  
 weave 24 *hiəm niəm*  
 weave *hiwan*  
 weave 24 *dz'āmdz'ük*  
 weave the warp back & forth 143 *pōg*  
 weave the weft through the warp 82 *g'wəg kwəg*  
*g'wad*  
 weave wattle 143 ~~pi'ə~~ *pi'ug*  
 weaving implement *đi'əngk'iwang*  
 weaving loom? perh "treadle"? 240 *niap*  
 webfooted *puk*  
 wedge 377 *siapd'iap*  
 wedge in corpse's mouth 377 *siat*  
 weed 337 *giwān*  
 weed *lāng*  
 weed *ləg*  
 weed 457 ~~pi'əg~~ *pi'wəb*  
 weed *'əm*  
 weeds 343 *kāt*  
 weeds 107 *məg*

- weeds 107 *müŋ*  
 weeds looking ugly 377 ~~si~~ sab  
 weeds, filth, silt 372 *iwäd*  
 weeds, jumble; rough 107 ~~müŋ~~ müŋ  
 weeds, overgrowth 107 ~~müŋ~~ müŋ *müwag'iwad*  
 weeds; useless 377 ~~ziab~~ ziab  
 weedy 107 ~~müŋ~~ müŋ *mäng-mäng*  
 weep 48 *k'uk*  
 weep 622 *k'liap*  
 weigh, measure 246 *ls'üwan*  
 weighing (up to); fitting, balancing 207 *l'iang*  
 weighing-balance 26 *täng*  
 weighing-balance *'üwan*  
 weight *süwan*  
 weight of an object 268 *twär*  
 weight of horse? *g'ien*  
 weir 260 *g'ung*  
 weird critter 83 ~~kwär~~ *küwär*  
 weir-enclosed fish pond 47 *dz'iam*  
 well (water source) 209 *ls'eng*  
 well-behaved 114 *'iet-'iet*  
 well-cooked, mushy 184 ~~kwän~~ *mwän*  
 well-cooked, well prepared *düwan*  
 well-ordered, well-drilled 7 *piak*  
 well-proportioned *kwän*  
 well-rope 195 *käng*  
 well-rope *küwet giwe*  
 well-said *l'iam*  
 well-set (fruit) 422 *b'üwan*  
 well-shaped *pwols'ioŋ*  
 well-sweep *kietkög*  
 well-sweep *kök*  
 west *siar*  
 western critter *läkngäk*  
 wet *çän'an*  
 wet 626 *tap*  
 wet 22 *lied*  
 wet 289 ~~niab~~ *niab*  
 wet 626 ~~lieb-liab~~ *lieb-liab*  
 wet cold feet sickness *piäd*  
 wet ground 626 *dziap*  
 wet, soak 626 ~~ziab~~ *ziab*  
 wet, soggy 482 ~~näb~~ *näb*  
 wet; low-lying (sc ground) 626 *siap*  
 wether 273 *kiät kiät*  
 wharf 552 *b'äg*  
 wharf (or pier?) for loading ships 552 ~~mäd~~ *mäd'ü*  
 what, how, why 38 *g'ät*  
 what? 38 *g'ä*  
 what? *g'ieg*  
 what? *g'iegg'io*  
 what? *g'iegg'iwag g'iegg'iwag*  
 wheat gruel ~~k'ia~~ *k'ia*  
 wheedle, beg ingratiatingly *çäm*  
 wheel 192 *liwän*  
 wheel (dial) *tsung*  
 wheel (spokes?) 157 *lög blög*  
 wheel chock *üan*  
 wheel rim 49 ~~küwer~~ *küwer*  
 wheel spokes 157 *piük*  
 wheeled battering-ram 167 *d'üŋ*  
 wheeled vehicle 26 *d'iang*  
 wheel's circumference 49 *g'iweg*  
 wheeze 68 *çiwat*  
 where bones come together 82 *g'äd*  
 where carriage meets axle *k'ä*  
 where pig sleeps *dz'iang*  
 where sun sets *siäm?*  
 where two rivers join 82 *g'wät*  
 where water dashes against *dz'üŋ*  
 where you hit bell *mia*  
 where? 606 *'äg*  
 where? ~~äg'äg~~ *'äg'äg*  
 where? *'än*  
 whetstone *klam*  
 whetstone *g'ä*  
 whetstone 311 *liar*  
 whetstone 108 *ls'äk*  
 which one? *g'ädüwær*  
 whiffletree? *ngüwän*  
 whip *g'ien*  
 whip 176 *ls'ek*  
 whip *piän*  
 whip 25 ~~twar~~ *twar*  
 whip for sheep cart 516 *liwad*  
 whip, to lash 436 *b'äng*  
 whip, to lash *b'äng*  
 whippy strip 377 *siäm*  
 whirlwind *ziangkük*  
 whirlwind 416 ~~piog~~ *biog piog b'liog*  
 whiskers 643 *üam-üam*  
 whisper 377 *ls'iap*  
 whistle (of wind) *çiwäk*  
 white 432 *gläk*  
 white *g'an*  
 white 18 *siek*  
 white *ls'wær*  
 white 107 *b'äk*  
 white *b'ioŋ*  
 white 107 ~~b'wær~~ *pwær b'äg*  
 white color 6 *lieng*  
 white in eyeball *p'wan*  
 white, brilliant 432 *kog*  
 white, clean, pure 172 *dz'ioŋ*  
 white-haired, reverend *ngäd*  
 whiteness 432 *g'ög-g'ög*  
 who? 536 ~~düwag~~ *düwag*  
 who? *düwarkio*  
 who? *düwärg'ä*  
 who? which? 536 *d'ioŋ*  
 whole slice *liwän düwä*  
 why not? *g'äp*  
 wibro *ngwädseng*  
 wick *siän*  
 wick *muk*  
 wicked 96 *lät*  
 wicker cart; hearse 17 *dz'an dz'an*  
 wicker trap *san*  
 wide 260 *k'wäng*  
 wide 21 ~~liäg~~ *liäg*  
 wide, far away *k'wäng k'äng*  
 wide, vast 260 ~~g'wäg~~ *g'wäg*  
 wide-eyed 71 *g'an*  
 wide-eyed 220 *wät*  
 wide-skirt robe 316 *pög*  
 widespread, copious, lavish 413 *län*  
 widespread, general 260 *g'wäng*  
 widespread, general 7 ~~b'äg~~ *b'äg*  
 widow 58 *kwä*  
 widow *liäg*  
 widow 276 *liög*  
 widow 151 *siäng*  
 widow *dz'iu*  
 widower 58 *kwän*  
 width 260 *kwäng*  
 width 248 *piük*  
 wield, ply 251 *tsiän*  
 wield, ply; shake; dandle 251 *liän*  
 wifa 327 ~~mwän~~ *mwän*  
 wifa *ngwädg'ioŋ*  
 wife 2<sup>nd</sup> wife 2 *ls'iarp'iwær*  
 wife of minister *nwädtsiäg*  
 wife of ruler 141 ~~piwäriän~~ *piwäriän*  
 wife other than principal one 147 *siäg*  
 wife principal wife *ngüwänp'wær*  
 wife principal wife 29 *liub'üŋ*  
 wife principal wife *liengp'wær*  
 wife principal wife 211 *ls'iar*  
 wife principal wife of Hsiungnu chief *'ianliäg*  
 wife, consort 141 *b'ien*  
 wife; 2ary wife calls 1ary wife this *niokiwän*  
 wig *d'ieg siäk*  
 wiggle 400 *liwän*  
 wiggle 400 *üwan*  
 wiggling *li'üwan-li'üwan*  
 wild, tangled (sc vegetation) 593 *b'ungüüm*  
 wild; weedy 107 ~~mwäng~~ *mwäng*  
 wild; weedy 107 ~~mwäng~~ *mwäng*  
 wilderness 66 ~~g'iab~~ *g'iab*  
 wilderness 107 ~~sänngög~~ *sänngög*  
 wilderness *läng*  
 wilderness, sea 107 *mieng*  
 willing 42 *k'eng*  
 willing *ngüen?/ngüen-*  
 willing *täk*  
 will-o-the-wisp 698 *liän*  
 willow 245 ~~k'ioŋ~~ *k'ioŋ* *k'ioŋ*  
 willow 245 ~~liab~~ *liab*  
 wimo *ngwädko*  
 wind 234 ~~çäg~~ *çäg*  
 wind 142 *çiwät*  
 wind 142 *güwær*  
 wind 593 *piäk*  
 wind 593 ~~piäm~~ *piäm*  
 wind *wær*  
 wind & fire make this *d'wän*  
 wind (whirly?) 416 ~~bliog~~ *bliog*  
 wind blowing *gliap-dziap*  
 wind blowing 530 *dziap-dziap*  
 wind blows ~~piab~~ *piab*  
 wind blows hard *piwät*  
 wind blows hard *b'wät*  
 wind blows things around 377 *liäm*  
 wind dies *üwær*  
 wind round 289 *niog*  
 wind screen? 543 *b'ienngüüm*  
 wind silk on bobbin *swær*  
 wind typhoon *g'iu*  
 windfalls? *tsiärdiu*  
 winding & long 450 *'iwärdiær*  
 winding & long 450 *'iwärd'iar*



year ~~hiəŋ~~ *kiəd*  
 year of life 390 *liəŋ*  
 year; harvest *nien*  
 yeast *ngiat*  
 yeast for fermenting? 252 *mung*  
 yeast in fermentation 'iər?  
 yeast, leaven *kög*  
 yeast; fermenting mash *d'o*  
 yellow *l'iam*  
 yellow 20 *l'u*  
 yellow & white? 432 *g'wâŋ*  
 yellow-green 219 *ts'ung*  
 yes *diwər*  
 yes ~~əŋ~~ 'ər  
 yes, that's right 63 'iər  
 yesterday 144 *dz'âk*  
 yet *diang*  
 yet again 244 *hiəŋŋtsəŋ*  
 yield precedence 636 *g'u*

yield; make obeisance; accept 123 *hiang*  
 yobro by same mother? *məgd'iər*  
 yobro? habro? 150 *siök*  
 yoke 469 *klək*  
 yoke 48 ~~g'it~~ *g'iwâŋ*  
 yoke strap 45 *g'iwän*  
 yoke, harness 48 ~~hə~~ *käg*  
 yoke→strait 386 'ək  
 yosis *mwəd*  
 yosis (dial) 1 *giwəd*  
 you 126 ~~hiə~~ *hiəŋ*  
 you 126 *hiak*  
 you 126 *hiəŋ*  
 you 126 ~~hiə~~ *hiəŋ*  
 you 211 *tsiəŋ*  
 you (dial) 126 *niəŋ*  
 you, my friend *ngolsiəŋ*  
 you, your 126 *hiəŋŋ*  
 young *giwən*

young 17 *d'iər*  
 young 57 ~~hiəŋ~~ 'iwär  
 young & tender 57 ~~hiəŋ~~ 'iwar  
 young & weak 286 *ngiəŋ*  
 young critter 286 *k'üŋ*  
 young grain *d'iər*  
 young of animals; human infant 286 *g'əŋ*  
 young one 262 *d'ung*  
 young tender branches 219 *tsung*  
 young, low-ranking, sub- 147 *siog*  
 younger generations *g'usəŋŋ*  
 youngest 1 *kiwəd*  
 your 126 *nəŋ*  
 yum-yum 331 *'iam-'iam*  
 zealous?? daring?? 204 *mögb'iəŋŋ*  
 zither *g'iəm*  
 zither *siət*  
 zone around capital *səŋ*